DOCUMENT RESUME

IR 003 070 ED 119 617

TITLE Food and Rutrition Information and Educational

Materials Center Catalog, Supplement 2, 1975.

INSTITUTION National Agricultural Library (DOA), Washington,

D.C.

Apr 75 PUB DATE

NOTE 376p.; For related documents see IR 003 067-072; Not

available in hard copy due to type size of

original

AVAILABLE FROM The Food and Nutrition Information and Educational

Materials Center, National Agricultural Library, Room

304, Beltsville, Maryland 20705

EDRS PRICE DESCRIPTORS MF-\$0.83 Plus Postage. HC Not Available from EDRS. Abstracts: Breakfast Programs: *Catalogs: *Consumer Education; Cooking Instruction; Cooks; Dietetics;

Dietitians; Food; Food Service; Food Service Occupation's; Food Service Workers; *Foods

Instruction: Food Standards: Indexes (Locaters): Instructional Materials; Lunch Programs; Nutrition;

*Nutrition Instruction

ABSTRACT

Intended for use by food service personnel and management, dietitians, college teachers, students, and researchers, this catalog lists a wide variety of instructional resource materials in the areas of nutrition, health education, cooking, and food services management. The main sections of the catalog are: (1) bibliography -- a complete citation of the author, title, source, date of release, descriptor terms, and informative synopsis of the contents: (2) subject index -- a listing according to descriptor terms: (3) personal author index; (4) corporate author index; and (5) title index. As a supplement to the main catalog, the bibliography and the indexes of this volume list only the entries indexed from April 1974 through February 1975. (EMH)

Documents acquired by ERIC include many informal unpublished * materials not available from other sources. ERIC makes every effort * * to obtain the best copy available. Nevertheless, items of marginal * reproducibility are often encountered and this affects the quality * of the microfiche and hardcopy reproductions ERIC makes available * via the ERIC Document Reproduction Service (EDRS). EDRS is not f * responsible for the quality of the original document. Reproductions f ** supplied by EDFS are the best that can be made from the original. ***********************



SUPPLEMENT 2 1975

U.S. OEPARTMENT OF HEALTH,
EOUCATION & WELFARE

S. NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF
EOUCATION
THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN REPRO
DUCED EXACTLY AS RECEIVED FROM
THE PERSON OR ORGANIZATION ORIGIN.
ATING IT POINTS OF VIEW OR OPINIONS
STATED DO NOT NECESSARILY REPRE
SENT OFFICIAL NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF
EDUCATION POSITION OR POLICY

FOOD AND **NUTRITION INFORMATION** AND EDUCATIONAL MATERIALS CENTER



HOW TO REACH THE CENTER

Street Address:

10301 Baltimore Boulevard Beltsville, Maryland 20705

Mail Address:

The Food and Nutrition Information and Educational Materials Center National Agricultural Library

Room 304

Beltsville, Maryland 20705

Telephone:

AC 301/344-3719

(24 hour telephone monitor)
Office Hours: 8:00-4:30

Monday-Friday

Visitors:

The National Agricultural Library is located at the Intersection of U.S. Route 1 and Interstate Route 495 (Beltway Exit 27 North), Beltsville, Maryland, fifteen miles northeast of Washington, D.C. The visitor parking area is accessible from Route 1 and from Rhode Island Avenue. Shuttle service is available between USDA (downtown Washington) and the Library. Transportation is also available by Greyhound bus and by taxicab.

April 1975

Such

CONTENT

The Center's Scope

The Food and Nutrition Information and Educational Materials Center (FNIC) is designed to disseminate information on School Food Service training. FNIC was developed cooperatively by the National Agricultural Library and the Food and Nutrition Service of the U.S. Department of Agriculture.

The Center assembles and maintains a collection of materials useful in training personnel for food management of Child Nutrition Programs including School Lunch, Breakfast, and other non-school food service programs.

In addition, through the FNIC, users have access to the total resources of the National Agricultural Library (NAL).

FNIC collects literature related to food service and nutrition. These materials include books, journal articles, pamphlets, government documents, special reports, proceedings, bibliographies, etc. In addition, FNIC maintains a collection of non-print media in the form of films, filmstrips, slides, games, charts, audiotapes and video cassettes.

Documents, articles, and audiovisual aids of substantial interest to the school food service and nutrition education community are selected for inclusion into the <u>Catalog</u>. To further aid the user in selecting materials of interest, each document selected for inclusion in this catalog has been indexed using a specialized vocabulary specifically developed for this collection. An informative abstract, extract, or annotation is also included. Documents located in the NAL collection are designated "Available from NAL."

Supplement 2 to the Catalog contains a listing of materials processed by the Center from April 1974 through February 1975.

Additional supplementary catalogs will be issued as warranted by the number of acquisitions processed for the collection in subsequent periods. A separate Catalog "Audiovisual Guide to the Catalog of the Food and Nutrition Information Center" is available.

Comments and suggestions about the content of these Catalogs should be addressed to:

Head, Food and Nutrition Information and Educational Materials Center, Room 304 National Agricultural Library Beltsville, Maryland 20705



4

AVAILABILITY OF REFERENCES CITED

The Food and Nutrition Information and Educational Materials Center accepts requests for materials by mail, telephone, and personalon-site visits.

Loans: The FNIC lends most print materials for a period of one month. Non-print media (i.e., films, transparencies, etc.) can be loaned for two weeks only. No more than three (3) non-print media can be loaned at any one time to one person. Films will be scheduled no more than one month in advance.

When ordering materials listed in the Catalog please include the following information: <u>Accession Number</u> (i.e. 157-74); <u>Title</u>, and <u>FNIC Call Number</u> (i.e. TX655.U5 F&N). (See page ix for sample entry).

The FNIC primarily lends materials to the following groups:

- 1. Employees of the Food and Nutrition Service, USDA
- 2. State School Food Service Directors and Staff
- 3. School Food Service Personnel involved in local training programs
- 4. Colleges and Universities offering courses applicable to school food service training
- Professional societies and research institutions involved in food service and related subject areas
- 6. Selected libraries with which FNIC shares reciprocal arrangements

Journals and other noncirculating materials are available in the Center for on-site use by other persons working or visiting in the Washington metropolitan area who are qualified researchers or students from the general public.

Photoduplication: The Center reserves the right to provide photocopy of journal articles or reprints in lieu of loan of the journals which are requested outside the Washington area. Inasmuch as one copy of these publications are purchased and shelved by the Center, direct loan of magazines and newsletters is not feasible. No more than six (6) journal articles will be photocopied at any one time for one person.



Free Distribution: Most of the printed publications of the Department of Agriculture, and publications issued by the State Experiment Stations and the State Agricultural Extension Services, may be obtained free of charge by applying directly to the issuing agency. The FNIC does not distribute them.

Special bibliographies and lists of materials obtained in quantity by the Center may be distributed to school food service personnel from time to time. Mailing lists are maintained by the Center.



ORGANIZATION AND RETRIEVAL

The food service and nutrition profession represents a diverse audience—the State School Food Service Administrator, the District Supervisor or Manager, the individual school food service personnel, the distition, the college teacher, the student or researcher. The Food and Nutrition Information and Educational Materials Center (FNIC) Catalog has been organized to serve the information needs of this audience.

The main sections of the FNIC Catalog are:

- 1. <u>Bibliography</u>: The bibliography is composed of bibliographic citations of the materials acquired by FNIC prior to the publication of this <u>Catalog</u>. Each citation includes an accession number (i.e. 237-74). Following the accession number is the title; author; publisher and place or an abbreviated journal title; volume, issue and inclusive pagination; series number, when appropriate; date of publication; and FNIC's call number. Descriptor terms indicate the subject matter included in the article. An informative abstract or annotation follows each citation.
- 2. <u>Subject Index:</u> Descriptor terms appear in an alphabetical index followed by title arranged numerically by accession number.
- 3. <u>Personal Author Index</u>: Names of all personal authors are arranged alphabetically, followed by accession numbers of pertinent citations.
- 4. Corporate Author Index: Names of all corporate authors are arranged alphabetically, followed by accession numbers of citations.
- 5. <u>Title Index</u>: Titles of all citations appear in alphabetical order followed by the accession number.
- 6. Media Index: Titles of all audiovisuals are grouped by type of media such as motion pictures, film loops, transparencies, etc.



7

Format

The <u>Catalog</u> is arranged so that the user may focus his attention on that area in the field of food service and nutrition education which is of interest to him. This is possible by the grouping of documents and articles into broad subject categories within the bibliography.

کی ،

The categories used in this Catalog include:

Consumer Education

Consumer Economics, Consumer Protection, Open Dating of Food

Nutritional Science and Nutrition Education

Diets, Food Analysis, Food Habits, Food Science, General Works on Nutrition Education, Health, Malnutrition, Nutrition Related Diseases or Disorders, Nutritional Surveys

History

Food Problems, General Works on Foods and the Food Service Industry, Historical Works Tracing the History of Food Programs

Food Standards and Legislation

Food Grades, Food and Nutrition Related Legislation, Food Standards, Labeling, Laws, Food Policy

Management and Administration

Administration, Computer Applications, Contracts, Financial Management, Food Preference Surveys, Food Service Management, Personnel Management, Public Relations



Education and Training

Adult Education, Use of Audiovisual Aids, Career Education, Curriculum, Educational Planning, Educational Programs, Inservice Education, Personnel Training, Teaching Techniques, Vocational Education, Vocational Guidance, Child Development

Menu Planning

Automated Menu Planning, Cycle Menu, Meal Management, Menu Design

Food Preparation and Production

Food Delivery Systems, Merchandising, Quantity Food Preparation, Weights and Measures

Equipment

Cleaning Equipment, Cooking Equipment, Equipment Standards, Equipment Storage, Facilities Planning and Design, Waste Disposal Equipment

Sanitation and Safety

Accident Prevention, Equipment Sanitation, Food Sanitation, Foodborne Illnesses, Hygiene, Pest Control, Safety

Food Technology

Food Packaging, Food Processing, Food Preservation, New Products

Programs-General

Child Nutrition Programs, Federal Programs, Food Programs, International, National, State, and Local Programs

Recipes

The Art of Cooking, Cookery Native to a Specific Country or Locale, Recipes



Reference Material's

Dictionaries, Directories, Food Composition Tables, Information Science, Statistical Data

Purchasing, Receiving and Storage

Care and Handling of Food, Food Delivery, Food Selection, Food Storage, Purchasing of Food and Equipment

Retrieval

1

This <u>Catalog</u> provides the user with several access points to the FNIC Collection. The broad subject categories group citations within designated areas of interest.

When trying to locate a particular document by a specified author, title, or on a specific subject, use the indices at the back of the catalog. These indices will aid in locating relevant documents in the main bibliography section of the <u>Catalog</u>.

Computer Retrieval

The FNIC data base has been included in the National Agricultural Library's sale magnetic tape. Therefore it is possible to search the FNIC data base by using a computer on-line interactive system. This type of bibliographic searching is currently available through the Lockheed, "DIALOG" System and System Development Corporation's on-line bibliographic search service.

Further information on the Lockheed "DIALOG" System is available from Lockheed representatives, Dr. Roger K. Summit, Department 52-08, Building 201, Lockheed Palo Alto Research Laboratory, 3251 Hanover Street, Palo Alto, California 94303, Phone: (415) 493-4411, extension 45034 and Mr. Robert Donati, 405 Lexington Avenue, New York, N. Y., 10017, Phone: (212) 697-7171.

Additional information on the System Development Corporation is available from (West Coast) Ms. Judy Wanger, SDC, 2500 Colorado Avenue, Santa Monica, California 90406, Phone: (213) 393-7277 and (East Coast) Ms. Linda Reuben, SDC, 5827 Columbia Pike, Falls Church, Virginia 22041, Phone: (703) 820-2220



10

SAMPLE CITATIONS

Book Citation

Accession Number		
	12-73	
Title	PLANNING THE SCHOOL LUNCHROOM	
•	US Dept. of Agriculture,	Corporate Author
	School Lunch Division	Place of Publication
Personal Author-	- Margaret M. Horris	Pagination, Date
	Washington 9 p. illus. 1947	,
FNIC Call number	-TX655.U5 FCN	
	Facilities planning and layout,	Descriptor
	School food service, School	Terms
	lunch programs	
Notes	Reprinted from The American	
	School and University, 1946	
	edition	
	Abstract: With proper planning,	
	minimum lunchroom requirements	
	can be met on a budget while	
	allowing for future expansion.	Informative
	Sample floor plans are shown,	Abstract
	and the important factors af-	
	fecting planning are discussed.	

Journal Article Citation

Accession Number	
	250–73
Personal Author	OPTIMIZING OUR HUMAN RESOURCES Title
	J. E. Shinn
Journal Title	Sch Lunch J 25(4): 28-30, Apr 1971 Vol., Issue, Inclusive
Abbreviation	, 389.8 SCH6 Pagination, Date
Call Number	Food service occupations, School
	food service, Training, Work Descriptor Terms
	simplification
	Abstract: Suggestions for effi-
	cient use of food service person-
Informative	nel by management through improved
Abstract	performance, training, and work
	methods.



TABLE OF CONTENTS

BIBLIOGRAPHY (Citations)

	Page
Consumer Education	1
Nutritional Science and Nutrition Education	8
History	95
Food Standards and Legislation	106
Management and Administration	112
Education and Training	132
Menu Planning	164
Food Preparation and Production	167
Equipment	173
Sanitation and Safety	179
Food Technology	183
Programs - General	188
Recipes	209
Reference Materials	215
Purchasing, Receiving and Storage	222
SUBJECT INDEX	225
PERSONAL AUTHOR INDEX	337
CORPORATE AUTHOR INDEX	343
TITLE INDEX	345
EDIA INDEX	361
Note: Mention of a company name or a proprietary product does not necessarily imply endorsement by the U.S. Department of Agriculture, National Agricultural	

Library, Food and Nutrition Information and Educational Materials Center



BIBLIOGRAPHY

CONSUMER EDUCATION

PACTS ON OUNCES: NEAT YOU SHOULD KNOW ABOUT HEALTH QUACKERY. American Hedical Annociation
Chicage, American Hedical Anno. 32 p. 1971.
B730. Ma PEN
Asceledian, Cancer, Druga, Health haliefs, Nutrition, Quackery, Weight control.
Abstract: Brittan is a question and samer style, Facts on euachs home to shew the general public that health problems cheeld be taken to a Physician. Heav times, in the hopes of a Gaick and easy cure, people with a disease that can be cured, or at least checked, will delay seeing the correct medical martins until it is too lats. At the end of the book, there is a list of sight ercaps whose function it is to help the aphlic from being duped by health danchs. There are questions and asswers on the fields of arthritis and themseties, canders metrition and weight control, haldmane, etc.

2-76
BUTRITION ANABERESS IN THE SUPERBARKET.

J Armstrea!
Butr Bews 35 (1-2): 6. 1972.
339.8 M957
Advertiaine, Consumer aducation, Educational Programs, Exhibits, Food stores, Illiaois, Instructional sateriale, Butrition educations.

Extract: Jewel food etores areaested in-ators autrities educaties weised beasers, Postars, Point-of-sale signs, wisdow bills, and brochures.

3-78

BEBDS AND INTERESTS OF YOUNG HOREBAKEPS--LIVING IN TWO LONINCOME MOUSING PROJECTS.
And Bartom, vireinte Gilchrist
J Boam Ecom 62 (6): 389-392. June 1970.
321.8 J82Attitudes, Budgeting, Child rearied practices, Low income
erouse, Riserity eroeps, Professional education, Young adults
(20-3% veste).
Abstract: White and measuhite homesakers living in Public housing is Hostgomery, Alabana were studied and compared as to
meeds and internata. Bost vars under 80 years of age. All ware
low lecome. Besuhite hamemakers maked for progress on understmadine credit, and were interested in their children's optimal
development but not mears that they maded norm informaties as more sanadement, and were found to read less than
measuhites. Bore white them moments were interested in informes cerime for and uning as oven, entimating food costs, eaking
folly, and having a fraever, while nonwhites maked the koow
sheat carine for a refrigerator and having packaged foode.
Butrities educators vill be interested to learn that residentiel mebility was aera stable than had Praviously been balieved.

a-7a

WRICE RILK SHOWLD YOU BUY. (SPA)

B Bav

Fort Cellias, Colo. 1 single-sheet flvar Printed front and hack. War 1969.

TE379.833 F68 (Celerado State University Cooperative Extension Service. Seenish matrition brieflat 2-s)

Camana foods, Cessuser education, Driad foods, Fresh foods, Milk, Bilk preducts.

Title of Original: Ous lecha sa dabe cosprar?

Abetract: Mare is a cost-per-serving cosparison of cassed eilk, fresh matteurised silk, fresh silk with or without cream, and dried eilk.

S-76

BI A BETTER SHOPPER: BUYING IN SUPERBARKETS.

Beiar Blendorf, Bary Blies Buriar

Bev Terk State Cellede of Buear Ecoledy

Bev Terk State Cellede of Buear Ecoledy

Bev Terk A3 p. illus. (1970).

71339.B 768 (Cetaell university. Cornell miscellameous hulletin 86)

Budgetine, Censumer education, Cent affectiveness, Food purchasise, Food selection, Food stores, Independent study, Berchadisine, Beney annecessat.

Accessation Be a better shepper file slides (71335.*BAS 768 AY), Felder incledes record ebects.

Abstract: Teday's aspermarkets arm like disst food carsinals with larse celerfal pestere, Premisent Product displays, and hig bareais him all calling the consumer to spend, spend, smend. It is up to the perchasar to learn how to mediate appearance shepping no as to get the heat food heys for his ceney. This tenching hit vith accommaying alides in dasigned to develop and improve shepping akilla, help shoppers attracts their food dellars, demonstrate the advanteque of Plansei spending, and cophacize the importance of total family involv-

ement in soney managament. Specific topics covered include: supermerket "epecials:" ators brends vs. national brands; labels and packaging; size and cost relationships; food budgeting and recordkamping; seet purchaming; and retail gimmicks euch as trading steeps, games, and free or chemply-priced books, dishes, atc. that can be had with a cartain minimum food purchams.

BE A BETTER SHOPPER (LEADER'S GUIDE); BUTING IN SUPERHABRETS.
Bainz Biemdorf, Mary Ellen Eurria
Haw York State College of Busan Ecology
Hew York, Cornell University 47 p. illus. [1970].
TX335.88a FEW
Badgating, Consumer education, Coat affactivensma, Food purchasing, Food selection, Food atorsa, Harchandising, Honey sanagasant, Teaching quidas.
Leader's quide to be used in conjunction with Ba a bettar shopper fits slidss (TX335.*885 FEW AV) and booklat (TX335.*88 FEW).
Abstract: Todey's supersmarkets are like giant food carrivals with large colorful posters, prominent product displays, and big harquin bins all calling the consumer to spand, spend, spend, spend. It is up to the surchaser to learn how to negotiate supersmarket shopping on as to gat the best food buys for his sonsy. This teaching kit with accommanying alidas is designed to develop and improve shopping stills, help shoppers stratch their food dollars, desonatrate the advantages of planned spending, and emphasize the importance of total family involvement in concy amangement. Specific topics covered include: supersmarket "specials;" store brands vs. national brands; labels and packaging; size and cost relationships: food badgeting and recordkeeping; seat purchasing; and retail gissaicks such as trading staaps, games, and free or cheaply-priced books, dishes, etc. that can be had with a certain ainisus food purchase.

7-74
BEST BUTS IN HILK. (SPA)
California, Dept. of Health, Public Health Education Division
Los Angales County, Calif. unp. [n.d.].
TX379.C3 FCV
Consuser education, Cost effactiveness, Filled silk, Food
purchasing, Food selection, Isi'ation silk, Hilk, Hilk products, Honsy sanagasant.
Title of Original: Hejores cospras en lache.
Abstract: Hilk bills can be raduced by sixing whole silk with
sonfat dried silk or by using all skis silk sade from nonfat
powdered silk. Evaporated silk or nonfat powdered silk is
economical in cooking and baking. Bewere of silks labeled
"filled product" or "nondsiry product." these products do not
have the Broper nutrients.

OPANGE JUICE--CANNED, PROZEM, PRESM, AND BOTTLED (CHARTS). (SPA)
California, University, Berkeley, Agricultural Extension Sarvica
Berkaley, Calif. & charta, 8 1/2" x 11", col, printad front and back. 1970.
TX55B.C7C3 FSM
Ascorbic acid, Consumer education, Food cost, Food prices, Food purchasing, Food selection, Fruit juices, Labeling, Orange juice.
Title of Original: Jugo de naranja--enlatado, congalado, al asteral, y en botellas (Charta). With accompanying teachar's instructions; & identical companion charts available in English.
Abstract: The pictures and taxt of this exhibit are intended to help people compare the costs of various forms of orange juice. It also reminds people that orange juice is an important food that is high in vitamin C.

SEE THE PACTS ABOUT THE FOOD YOU EAT.

Cereal Institute

Chicago, Careal Institute & p. Har 1974.

TRISS.C4 F&W
Communer education, Butritional labeling.

Abstract: A mimply written and illustrated leaflet prepared for the general public giving information on how you can be helped by nutritional labeling; which foods have nutritime information on their labels. An example of labeling on a cereal mackage and the nutritional need for an adequate breakfast are given.

10-74
OOPS! WE'D RETTER GO SHOPPING.
Y B Chamberlain
Bhat's New Bome Econ 33 (B): 83-85. Sept 1969.
321.W 855

PAGE



Adolescents (12-19 Venrs), Consumer education, Dramatic play, Food Marchanias, Instructional materials, Teaching techniques Extract: A slav or skit on family money management provides a common exercisence for a class of technasars to discuss. It can atiaulate thinkins shout the effects of advertisins, coupons, impalse buying, brand manes, weights and measures, sources of common help, and nauv other topics.

POOR MOBET BARACEMENT.

L E Cleveland Butr Program News 4 p. Jan/Feb 1969.

1.982 A28955

1.982 A28955
Buddetime, Consumer education, Educational Frograms, Elderly
(65 * vears), Food Parchamias, Homenaking akills, Low income
erours, Homey management, Fromram demiss.
Extract: Permonal contact and involvement in a money management stoersm are the heat vays to notivate low-income aroups. A
homeneker will mere likely merve a food she known how to make.
Talevision programs featurisms homenaking akills, special prograss about savism on feed, and food haying workshops for the
elderly have also been successful. This report also offers
food buying pointers that save money.

12-74 BOT BY EMAICHED BARAD ALONE: AN ACTION GUIDE FOR PROFESSIONAL ESTRICTIONISTS.

Consumity Natrition Institute

luach.

Abstract: This booklet is based on the statement "Butrition
is ast serely a how of scientific knowledge but as sectionally-charsed subject with profound econosic and Political ramifications." it eives examples and concrete sampestions for
action that can be taken by the Latritica professional--for
example, investigations of food Programs, less action, commusication with the media, lobbrina, and influencias organizations and aspencies. An appendix sives resource organizations and
helpfal individuals to contact. The booklet is for professioask astritionists interested is advocacy.

CONSUMER TIPS OF PRESE CITEUS (FILESTRIP). Van Buva, Sankist Growers TX813.C5C6 P&N AV fm.d.l.

Adelta, Basic astrition facta, Citrus fruits, Consumer education, Rood seides, Food pressration, Food purchasing, Samcka. Abstract: The consmirs housewife is offered a number of tips on food shoppins in this filastrip, especially for citrus freits, and on sutriest contribations they seke in comparison with other foods.

14-74

EGG EFATERS: DO THEY BEAT AFAL EGGS? Consumers Usion Casauser Reports 39 (3): 192-193. Har 1974. 321.8 C762

321.8 C762
Cholesterol-low dieta, Consumer edecation, Equa, Fat modifications. Fatty acida, Foed preparation, vitamin B compler. Abatract: Emm hanters are a convercially produced, cholesterol-free, polyessaterated-fat substitute for the eqq of the breakfast table. Tested in recises, it performed as well as fresh each in soot but set all cases. It was found to be higher in carbohydrates than the real thing, and, although fortified with mose B-vitamins, it was lacking in mose others, such as pyridoxine and Pantothesic acid which are available from matural equa. The article concludes it is a marfal product for those consessers sho must restrict their intakes of cholesterol and saturated fats, but they should not expect it to substitute completely for each from the hen, either astritionally or in a culinary sense. in a Culinary sense.

WHOLE RILK IS GOOD FOR YOU -- IF YOU'RE A BARY. Commander Union
Communer Reports 39 (1): 73. Jan 1974.
321.8 C762

Consumer edecation, Pats and oile, Food smality, Infant feeding, Bilk, Sutrinst values, Proteins, Vitasis B complex, Vita

Delia D.

Ahatract: Bothers of small children and other communers see Abstract: Bothers of small childres and other communers may find this hrief review of interest, especially if they are large communers of phole silk. Although it contains little fat, what fat com's silk does have contributes a fair amount of calories. Its heat contribution to the diet is pretein, and sincerla. Por infants, it lacks iron, is low is B-vitamins and in its materal state is vitamin D. Portions of the popula-tion cannot tolerate its lactore.

BILK: WHY IS THE PRICE SO BIGHT Cosssoers Unio Cemember Reports 39 (1): 77-80. Jan 1974. 321.8 C762

Cenneder edecation, Cost effectiveness, Dairy foods, Pood Prices, Hilk.

Abstract: Bilk srices have risen in part because of large-scale farming cooperatives which set prices, in part because both states and the Federal Government regelate these prices,

7261

according to this article for the commander.

A GUIDE TO THE DATAY COUNTED. Consusers Union

Consumer Reports 39 (1): 74-75. Jan 1974.

Consumer education, Crean, Dairy faed ambetitates, Dairy fe-ods, Food quality, Food standards, Hilk. Abstract: The consumer is given a quick quide to the atsadards required for various kinds of silk, creen and dairy food emba-titutes in this hrief article. Such topics on percent fat, ailk solids, and fartifications ere included.

18-74

MILK: IN CHERSE, IT'S DISAPPRARING. CORRUBEIS Union

Consumer Reports 39 (1): 80-81. Jan 1974. 321.8 C762

321.8 C762
Caloric intake, Cheese, Censamer education, Entry foeds, Feed atsadards, Processed foeds.

Abstract: Consamere who are wetching their calerie intake and acing certain dist cheeses should find this enticle of interest. Shils their hatterfat from ailk in law, some of those new products contain almost an easy caleries as regular cheese. A susmary by brase gives price per essee, and butterfat end noietare content on compared with legal standards.

BILK: BRY IS THE QUALITY SO LOW?

Consusers Union Consuser Referts 39 (1): 70-73, 76. Jan 1974.

Sactaria, Comessor education, Food quality, Food menitation,

Bacteria, Comesser education, Pood quality, Pood samitation, Bilk, Festicide residuee, Taste.
Bastract: This article for the commercia based on analysis of silk free processing plants in five of the chief silk sepplying states. Tastes of a gives brand were found to differ widely from time to time. Contamination with hacteria was frequest enough to warrant recesseemdations for regulatory reforms and particide levels, though below "seefe" levels, one still constitute a potential hazard. The commercia recesseed to consider manufactures for shole silk, such as seefat dry silk, bay silk from a stere ander its own bread to make sensy, and use care in its sterage for anistensance of matritive value.

POOD AND MONEY (NOTION PICTORY). Cost Of Living Conscil Enabington, D.C. 20 min., ed., RA40.SEP6 PSE AV 20 min., ed., celer, 16 mm. [m.d.]. Consuser econosics, Econosics, Para prices, Paragre, Pend

Consumer economics, Economics, Parm prices, Parmere, Peed cost, Labor economics. Abstract: The economics of feed predaction and consumption are discussed in terms of nodele. A market codel is assed to show factors controlling changes in prices of ceceedities. When demand increases and supplies decreases prices rise, and vice-versa. When costs of transportation, processing, or atermse rise, prices rise. The relationships hatbeen crops and livestock prices are described; the problems of fermers and middlesen receive attention. It is pointed out that basic changes are occurring in the aperican agricultural economy.

BOW THE SHARHDEST SHOPPERS BUT ARE USE SEAT, DATHY PRODUCTS and rects.

Rlacr J Dapros

Baluton Perina Company 39 p. 1974.

TX356.D3 F88

Cont effectivemens, Dairy foods, Bygs, Feed preparation, Food parchasing, Food selection, Feed storage, Nest, Matrical val-

mea. Abstract: Shrewdamen in feed shepping means knewing hew to find the heat satritiesal value for the seney. Here are hundreds of tips on haying meets, dairy predacts, and eggs. The particular tips med depend on your life-style and the smoust of convenience or occasely you demand from the feede yes parchame. Full salvantage can be taken of the values feed in supernarkets only if you are willing to try new feeds and experient with different cocking techniques. In this booklet can be foand informetion on hidden hargains in pealtry, the benefits of monafat dry eilk, the differences in het degs, the effecte of sming on heef and lash, fine many others.

22-74

PDA LAUBCHES SUTRITION LABRLING EMPCATION PROGRAM. PDA COMMONE 8 (6): 20. Jaly/Ang 1974.

PDB Communer 8 (6): 20. July/Ang 1970.
TX335.76 7838
Pood and Drug Administration, Instructional materiale, Labeling, Food and Drug Administration, Entritional labeling, Hatrition education, Entritional labeling, Hatrition education, Entritional labeling, Hatrition education, Entritional labeling, Food and Drug Administration to educate the Communer is the nee of matrition labeling. Purpose of the program and program contest including an available-for-restal film, television and radio spets, alido program, and a brockers and poster are given. Bethode for obtaining those materials are listed.



BERRY CONSERVATION: A CHALLENGE FOR NOWE ECONOMISTS. Assa Field

J Nese Econ 65 (9): 23-26. Nec 1973. 321.8 J82

Conservation. Communer adocation, Energy, Energy crimin, Equi-Poset, household, Hoos occassics, Hoss economists, Hoosseking skille.

shills.
Abstract: The auther Puts forth the sotion that "home accessing as can sad each to be involved not only with the short-term conservation seesurae that could be adopted insadistely by classt overvoor, hat also sith the long-term seesures that would each ereater changes in life style and researce ane. He must be proposed to take a close loak at transportation that are related to family consuportion Patterms." ecce of the insections every families can take to conserve emergy in the home revelve around 5 processes that acceust for 88% of the domentic aperty buddet: (1) heating the home is winter: (2) cocling it in sesser: (3) heating the home is winter: (2) cocling it in sesser: (3) heating the home as question. The halance of home seersy ans quest into lighting, drying clother, and eporating various septiance. The energy obsertage is a challenge to home occasions to teach familian to live well while reducing their consumption of fuel resources.

CONSCRETS IN A CONCENTRATED FOOT ECONOMY.

Pood Actise Caspaids Mashisetes, DC, Pood Actise Caspaids 5 p. Aud 6, 1973. TE356. P64 P61

harmone you you have the control of the control of

ies, Poed industry, Poed quality, Poed sapPly, Prefit.
Press raleses.
Abstract: Concentration--ensy different itsus being produced
hy one fire, or a fea--is now evertaking the food industry.
Coselesarates new seases many different feeds from farm to
empersonate. This article for the consumer discusses the cent
te his, the prefits reclined by the companies, the power of
advertisized (which loads to greater concentration by liciting
potential competition), and sanityment the case of one food
industry and the quality of foods it produces. An appendix
lists the Prefite of seme food eiddlenes for 1972-73.

25-74

POOF FOR THE PARTLY SITH YOUNG CHILDREN. Nev. apr. 1960, elightly rav. aud. 1973. Sambinetan, GPO 16 e. Aud 1973. TE355.764 FSH (8.S. bept. of Amricalters. Home and garden

hullstis so. 5)

hullatia no. 5)
Adulta. Basic sutrities facts, Child sutrities, Cosssor ecosecics, Feed erouss, Heau desies, Frequency.
Abstract: This booklet uses so an erasple a facily of four,
two soute and tae Praschool childres, to desometrate the
sutritiesal meeds of percent of various nees and sax, it inclades a food plas for a week including the amounts of various
feeds for each faulty eceber, feed eurply to be eceded and
ecase. Ideas for raduciae food bills are eiven.

26-74 POOL FOR THE TOURS COUPLE.

Hashington, 6PO 16 p. Apr 1971. TE356-P65 P6B (8.5. Dept. of Aericultura. Home and Garden helletia se. 853

Budgets, Convenience foods, Feed cont, Hean planning, Freque-

Botract: An easy to follow hocklet for a years couple to see in setting up housekeeping together. Information is given on what kitches tools and stonells are necessary in the kitches. There is included a list of starles that should be parchased on the first trim to the effectory. It is assumed that the woman will be working away from home, and information on seal planating and shopping for a week in advance as well as the use of coavesience foods in discussed. Information on how best to cat food costs is also included.

27-74

POOR PRICES (FEH. 1974).

Hatl Food Situation afm-147: 5-9. Feb 1974.

1.941 32773.
Ceasurer ecesseics, Ecasceic influences, Faod cost, Food econecics, Food Prices, Food easyly.
Abstract: Average retail food prices are likely to seet charper increases during the early ecaths of 1974 than those posted in late 1973. Erecery stere food Prices any average sheat 5% above the fourth cuarter of 1973. Prices in all anjor food cateenries will increase, reflecting tightenine capalies, hicker fare Prices, and ricing costs for Precessine, transporting, and distribution food predects.

28-74

POOR SPENDING AND INCOME (PEN. 1974). Natl Food Situation afs-147: 9-15. Foh 1974.

1.941 \$2773

1.941 32773
Communer occasion, Economic influences, Peod cussusption, Peod distribution programs, Peod economics, Peod Prices, Peod Purchasing, Escase.
Abstract: Per ell of 1973, feed aspenditures rese over 11% to 3139 hillion, the largest seems increase eince 1951. All of last Wear's advance resulted free higher prices. After advances for Price increases, real feed Purchases should the sharpest decline is ever 4 decades. Heathly participation in the 850h family feed programs averaged 14.8 cillies Pers-

one, the same as in 1972.

Budgating, Consumer economics, Food cost, Food sconomics, Food industry, Food prices, Food parchasing.

Abstract: This publication, written for food marketers, reports en a survey done to determine how women stratch their food budget during times of inflation. Over three-foosths of the homemakers indicated they have made mean changes in food parchasing. Shopping for size and price, buying the males, asking sore accommended in the substituting less expensive foods, planning meals/means in advance, and doing sore food preparation themselves are the mais mothods used by women to economics. Factors involved in these parchasing changes are discussed including age, education, income, race, family size, goographic location, and city size. Datailed tabulations of the stady are presented and recommendations for the marketer hased on these findings are given.

COMSOBERISH - POCUS OF POOD: PACING THE CHALLENGE OF THE DISS-ATTSFILE CONSUMER.

John Gage Pood Prod Dev 8 (4): 36-37. Hay 1974.

Food rive 50.

1899001.1.764
Advertising, Attitudes, Consens econosics, Consumer education, Consumer, Pood purchasing, Marketing, Merchandising,

ies, Cessusara, Food perchasing, Marketing, Merchaseling, Betivation.
Extract: A credibility gap has daveloped is which food ceapsaies and their ad agascies find theselves es one side with
consumars as the ether. Esphasizing the proportions of the
credibility crisis, a Fublic Opinion Index survey fewad that
adverticing agescies and food companias received sore criticies than all other industries except auto daslers. Food markaters, shows goal of "consumer satisfaction at a profit" has
been so highly publicized, sunt davelop intelligent and sahatsative respenses to reduce this consumer disastisfaction. Te
increase consumer satisfaction, and ultimately hose males,
food fires and secolarate afforts to bring product performance closer to seating consumer expectations, also, advertising
sant be esamingful and realistic so that expectations reasis
coneistest with product quality. Dissatisfaction will continue
to grow if consumer concerns shoot nutrition are ignored. Food
arrheters and at agencies aust direct their energies toward
effectively communicating nutrition information to consumers.
Traditional marketing values and atandards must be reexamined.

OUR INCREDIELE SHRIMKING FOOD DOLLAR (KIT).

OUR INCREDIFLE SHRINKING FOOD DOLLAR (KIT).
General Hills
Hinnaspolia, Genaral Hills kit, filestrip, record, booklets,
narratios eside. Spring 197%.
HD9C05.6.08 FEW AV
Hadiovisual side, Hasic Four, Breakfast, Food cost snalysis,
Food ecosesics, Bacipes.
Abstract: This kit put out by Betty Crocker for hosesakars
and esdents of hose sconosics in the sacondary schools will
sid in stratching the food dollar. The kit consists of a filestrip, with a record narration, a written narration guide, and
a booklet that covers such of the same saterial in the filestrip. Topics include why food prices are high and how to get
the soat for every cent epent for food. The booklet also includes over 25 low cost, nutriticus recipes. The hooklat esy be
kept by the student.

CONSUMER EDUCATION FOR HEXICAN-AMERICANS.

Irana Grosatzky

Manhington, ERIC Document Reproduction Service 19 p. Har

Bashington, ERIC Docusent Raproduction Service 19 p. Har 1988.
T1335.G7 F6B
Child development, Consunication (Thought transfar), Consusar econosica, Education, Fasily life, Pasily relationship, Bons assassment, Bonsasking skills.
This paper was prapared for the Hational Conference on educational opportantians for Bewiczs-Americasa, Austin, Texas, April 25-26, 1968. Available from Lessoc Information Products, Inc., 8827 Rappy Avenna, Bethenda, Haryland 2001s, EDBS Frics BF-30,25; BC-30,84; EBIC Basport Bo. ED 016 563. Abstract: Although consuser aducation programs in schools and communities are asset to be available to all individuals and families, often those with the greatest financial need receive the lasst assest of assistance das to lack of skilled Persons to brank throwsh the consuscition harriers.bons aconssists have found that Bericans value the some heads things for their family as do others. Hew ideas and sethods for providing communer education for Berican-Reericans are avolving from three programs in Texas. Through the efforts of these programs, fasily stability will be attained because of some adaguate consusar casputance. CORRURAL CREMITARCS.

MAND TONATORS, MARD TIMES; A REPORT OF THE AGRIBUSINESS ACCOU-BIABILITY PROJECT ON THE PAILURE OF AMERICA'S LAND GRANT COLL-

MGE COMPLEX. Jis Wightowar

PAGE

3



Caabridee, Hass., Schenksen hlisbing 308 s. 1972. LEZE27.E5 PSE
Callaces, Education, Extansian seasts, Extansian education,
Paod indeatry, Land areat asiveraities, Basearch, Barel areas,
Baral monalation.
Paraword by Senster Jasan Absaranh.
Abatract: This report written by as indeasablent research areasizations avalentes America's land grant collece-agricultaral
conslax. It focuses on the work of calleges with agricultaral
conslax. It focuses on the work of calleges with agricultaral
conslax. It focuses on the work of calleges with agricultaral
conslax articles and atoms artenaiss services. The assuage
of the Import in that the tax-paid, leed grant complex has
come to sarve artivate, carparate intermets of a few while
insating these who have the most argent ands and the ment
lasitimete claims far assistance-raral haerics. LH2H27. H5 P&H

CONSUMEN BEWARD: YOUR POOR AND WHAT'S EXEM BORN TO IT. Beatrics Tres Bester

Heatrice Trae Heater Haw York, Since and Schuster 442 p.,. [1971]. TX533.88 F68 Canasser education, Food industry. Hibliography: p. 429-430. Abstract: This book has been written to infarm the consumer of practican of the food industry which sake their product herefal to the consumer. Nest of the references cited are ant of data or nontachaical in matere.

BOW SODIUM BITBITE CAR APPECT YOUR BYALTH: DOR'T BRIDE HORE THE PACON. Michael ? Jacobson

Washinston, Castar for Science is the Pablic Interest 49 p. BAE 1973.

TX553.J3 76B

TISS.3.3 768
Additives and adaltarants, Cancar, Canasser education, Carad sant, Food and Dram Administration, Infant dists, Bitrites. Abstract: The author explains the functions of sedion mitrite as and in food arecanning, and the bornton. Heat of the best in devated to the hexards or petential hexards and the pessibilities of their silsination. Queton as the use of sedion mitrite by leading feed anosfactivates are given. The author recommends that mitrits-ambstitates he developed and unaccompvees be bassed.

STATE MOTBITION COUNCIL MOLDS CONFERENCE ON POOD, MUTRITION, ARC REALTH.

maitals 44 (13): 100-101, Jaly 1969,

BA960.B6 76B

BA960.36 768
Contraction, Cansacer education, Food misinfarenties, Information dissentantian, Ione, Betrition aducation, Butritian policy, State severasent.
Extract: After the 1969 White House Conference on Food, Butrition and Health, the state of Iove held its aum governor's conference on the seas subject. Accept the mode discussed was a sytrition education arounds far the subject of equip paople to its intelligent canassers and to distinguish between distortion and trath is pesslar satritian varbingo.

BONTHARRES' OPINIOUS ABOUT DAINT FRODUCTS AND INITATIONS:: A BATIONBIDE SERVEY.

Judith Les Jenes U.S., Dept. of Agricaltare, Statistical Reporting Sarvica Washinaton, B.S. Dant. of Agricaltara B9 p., illus. 1973.

Washinston, B.S. Dast. of Agriculture B9 p., illus. 1973. T1377.J6 PSB Commans education, Dairy food ashatitates, Dairy foods, Pat audifications, Bilk products, Sarvaya. Ahatract: Bosenshars (2,219) in the United States were interviewed to find out their views as warians dairy products both anternal and initation and their sen in the home of those products. They were questioned about their individual reasons far commaning the dairy areducts they chame, and statistical tables reflect those factors.

BOW MATERAL ARE TROSE 'BATERAL' YITAMIRST

Adolph Kasil Bytr Nev 32 (ampsl. 1): 34. Jaly 1974. 389.8 8953

389.E 8953
Consesser education, Consessor protection, Satural foods, Supplements (Settiont), Vitasias.
Abstract: This article, criqually sritten for the quoeral public, critically assisses the claim of materal vitasias to be ansatzal. The mather, she visited toe manufacturors, found synthetic chesicals to be used in various stages of materal vitasia meanfacture. Neveral to tabels state natural ar organic vitasia semifacture, so legal definition of "materal" and "organic" axists.

SPRATE OF STREET LABBLIEG: COMCUME AVAILURES, USE, AND

WFIGTE ON WFILEST LABELIES COMMEN A ATTITIONS. LAVIENCE N Klinger Pood Frod Bev N (5): 30-46. Jame 1974. N99000.1.764

Consider economics, Labeling, Merchandise inferention, Patritian knowledge, Estritional labeling, Estritional surveys, Pyrchasine.

Abetract: Communer anaronoms, stilization and attitude to avtriost-labelled feeds were examined in three recent studios.

PAGE

Beassasses of actual ass of the labels indicated that only a small Response of cassumers and the information for parchase decisions, and that this segment was caspeased of years, highly-dicated, high income people. Some 15.6 per cast of interviewed comments soid that they anderstood the astrinat information. Billingsons to pay sorn for labelled foods was high in the initial stady (44 per cast), hat drapped to 27 per cost in the third study. Brand-switching to labelled preduct awaked little interact. The seet important alesses listed by comments was protein. A large part of the tatal amber of communers was protein. A large part of the tatal amber of communers apported that they did not have time to read labels.

THE CHILD CONSUMER -- COLUMNAL PACTORS INFLORMED HIS POOR CHOICES.

J Bass Boss 54 (5): 370-375, Hay 1962. 321. # J#2

321.8 JNZ
Attitudes, Behavior change, Children, Consener ecasonics,
Caltern! factors, Food babits, Food praferances, Food selection, Vanding sachians.

Extract: The wignitum vending sachian encourages pincassal

Extract: The ubiguitans weeding suchian encourages piacassal asting, a patters vary like that of children is prinitive calterns. Is this raspect, siddle-class children is prinitive calterns. Is this raspect, siddle-class children approach the behavior of the arbas and raral poor. The sackins could not have floorished had the smacking patters ast home here. The fars that is offered is sachians is bland and assessibility. With vanding eschious, children learn to bay food as an allerance hasis. Children de mot participats in food praparation, so thats is an chasce for them to anderstand the value of food accessically at satritishally.

BUT BITION GETS THE CALL.

Frank R Lawler Pood Eng 43 (5): 69-71, Ray 1971.

389.8 7737

Cassaser education, Enrichment, Pahricated foods, Food proces-

Canassor education, Enrichment, Pakricated feeds, Food processing, Passor, Pragrass.

Abstract: Britten by the addrer of "Food Engineering", the article points out the achaivements and by the food industry towards anheacement of artitional well-being of Americans through one products and improvement of arieting case. Here astrition aducation is amplemized. The anthor recommends "can times, salightened enrichment to avaid salarytrities without heased is temorrow's mood as head hunger in eliminated in B.5. Bat guidalines ment be dayalaped, lava and regulations ravised.".

NOT BITIONAL TRENDS AND THE CONSUMERS'S FOOD.

H Levertan Henn Econ 56 (5): 317-320. Hay 1964.

321. F JE2

321.8 JE2
Basic astrition facts, Cassanor adacation, Dist commabling, Dist improvement, Pool parchasing, Pool melection, Estrition aducation, Estrition knowledge, Estritional labeling.
Extract: Today's common theore mere then he anderstands about foods and their estriants and annual help with the resulting cassanian. Be in concerned about fat in his dist and about his food's astritionsmoon and whalasanoons. He sends guidance.

43-74

CAN YOU BORBON A COOKIE? Toby Kloban Lovies Busan Ecol Forum 4 (4): 29-30. Spring 1974. 871.88 F&B

Consumer education, Instructional side, Instructional antari-als, Friesry etades, Parchasing.
Abstracts after briefly discassing the child's instillity to accurately discriminate between predects, this article descri-bes to the readers five each classroom anit designed to intr-educe the area of common education to stadents and teachers in grades K-0. The anit consists of vides tapes, a teacher's measual, and common catalogs and emphasizes cartains skills of infarantion gathering, analysis and decimins making. Each anit depicts a mination involving a common-crimated problem that is left open anded for the student townslva through simulation and rels playing, Some of the activition-developed in the merium are presented. Buttition educators concerned with the child's shillty to make the host chaices as a cassesar vill find this article of interest.

16

ESTER YOUR SUPERMARKET AS A RESCURCE.

Porocent Bose Bose 19 (B): f-16, f-39, f-44, Apr 1974. 321.8 1752

Consumer adaction, Food parchaging, Faud pelection, Faud States, Hopenthing skills, Bool pichoing, Estrition aducation,

staram, Homemking skills, Bell plomeing, Entrition aducation, Petrition knowledge.

Extract: Over the years, axtansive stadies have shows that most families do not colect foods that sake a good dist for every feeily scaler, regardlane of their income laws. Since food expenditure is one of the sais item in the hedget that is flaxible, it is important that our promest and future homemakers be taught hose to knap it within a reslication reason, in relation the sout sattition and enjoyeest from their parchases. Heny expenses attition and enjoyeest from their parchases. Heny expenses their have been operating, for quite same time, a special commons service department solely geared to informing the public on common ensures. Show caver such subjects as

unit aricing, sleasing wall-heleaced asele, house brends varses erivate lebel trands, mutrition isformation, serketing quides, atc. Some, also, encourage their commens apacialists to dive talks in the schools and to other commens interest grosss. This article armeets some examples of the kinds of commens advection programs being conducted by the supermarket commens affairs consultants.

45-78
UNIFORM HEAT LAWRING ELINIWATES SHOPPHN COMPUSION.
Assa Masno
Porscart Home Ecos 19 (4): fR-f10. Dec 1973.
321.8 N752
Boef, Charts, Cessumer edecation, Lahaling, Land, Heat, Heat
cuts, Heat Packading, Park.
Abstract: This article is a plan for standardination of massa
for meet cuts and class, manabiduous labeling of meet Packadsa
is stores and supersorkats. Along with the article are three
handy charts of standard mast cats for best, lash, sad pork.

A6-74

FOU, THE SECPPEP (PILESTRIP).

Hoasy Beastesent Institate
Chicade, Rousehold Fisance 1 filastrip, 66 fr., si, 35ss,
col. 1966.

PIS35.76 F6H NY
Adults, Hedgeting, Censsser edecation, Cests, Pood Parchasing,
Boss assacement.

Bith B s. Study Guide,
Abstract: As the surchasing agent for har family, the heesewife sust Practice Mudessas whether she is buying food, clothing, or ather items for her family and harealf. This filestrip
offers, stactical sacquestices on determining quality of queds,
cradit having, informed purchasing, and relating mats and
meeds to income limitations. The filastrip could be used in
lamior high and high schools as well as with adult groups.

WHEN VANILIES RUST PAT HORE FOR LESS.

I L Noore
Hare Catlook 14 (4): 66-69. Apr 1966.
PT1.UP FUN
Commerce education, Coekbooks, Cooking techniques, Food Purchasing, Food melection, Low iscome grouns, Honey management,
Hotivation, Furtition udacation.
Extract: A maraim instructor details how a family of four
ceuld and metriciously fer one month on their small welfare
allotment for food. She diven means, food items, prices, and
having and cooking mequanticas. A masher of cookbooks and
slanning quides available from the U.S. Department of Agriculture and elsewhere are listed. The autritionist working with
meople on limited income meads to think of food in terms of
dollars and cents as well as in terms of matriasts. Homey
catches everyone's attention; using it is a good way to give
mutritional information.

8-74
"...AND IT'S DONE SO FASILY AND SO NELL".

Rational Dairy Connecil
Chicase, National Dairy Council 23 p. 1974.
TI364.834 F8W Food Purchasing, Hilk, Mutriests, Time/soties studies.
Abstract: "foods to make us fael healthy, wealthy end wise" in the these of this hooklet preserved for the new homenskar.
Information cestained in this quide includes the importance of asied and esting a variety of foods. Variaus autriests are described, quiving their need in the body and how to include them in the diet. Information on anticting, seal plansing and different short cuts that can be used in Preparing and astroing autritians and attractive smals is included, slong with complete aleas for me elequet dinser in an hoar (sot incleding time for shepping and preparing food).

PACT AND PICTION AMOUT REAT NOTHITION.

Hational Live Stock And Heat Hoard
Chicago, Hational Live Stock and Heat Board 3 p. [n.d.].

TI364.N3

Cholesterol, Cenneser education, Pood mininferanties, Heat,
Prateins, Satarated fet.
Abstract: Seem cerractions of frequent ministanants whost "the Preperties of meet are offered in this fact sheet for the
Connucer. For example, cheaper cats of meet meet just as matritiams as more expensive ence, and man provides more sutrieste
than protein alone. Research suggests that saly one maturated
fatty acid, caproic, which is oot found in meet fat, raises
moras chelestarel. And some fat is meet helps improve its
flavor and texture.

NOTE: Teday's supernarkets are like disaft feed caraivals.

with large celorful postars, prominest product displays, and big hargain bins all celling the comments to spand, spend, spend. It is us to the purchaser to lears how to associate apparanket shopping so as to get the best food himse far his sonay. This teaching kit with acccapanying slides is designed to davelop and improve shopping skills, help shoppars attach thair food dollars, desonatives the advantages of planned appending, and esphasize the importance of total family involvament in somey sanaqueent. Specific topics covered include: separanket "appecials;" store brands vs. national brands; labels and packaging; size and cost relationships; food budgeting and recordkaeping; seat Parchasing; and retail gissicks anch a trading stamps, gases, and free or cameply-priced books, dishes, sto. that can be had with a cartain sisiaus food astchass.

S1-74

HEJOR HUTRICION FOR REDIO DE CORFRAS BIEN PLANEADAS. (SPA)

JORA O'NIOS

LOS Angeles, Los Angeles County Food Stasp Operations ¶ p.

[a.4.].

TI356.05 PSN

Consuser adecation, Food gaidas, Food praparatios, Food parchasing, Lev income groups, Reau plansing, Samitation.

Title of Original: Batter natrition through vias abepping. Abstract: This booklat has been developed to help los-iscome hogsewives plan seals that are satritious and ecosesical as well. The four food groups are used as a guida. Shopping tipe include information on grads standards and dating, and unit pricise. Hossekeeping auggestiens cover asse food Proparation that retains sutrients, and asseq, simple waye to guard against roaches, rate and ather peats. Spanish and English versions.

HOW TO TEACH FOOD BUTRANSHIP.

A Clastend
What'e New Home Econ 32 (3): 24-26, 54. Mar 1968.

321.8 HS5
Consamer advection, Coat effactiveness, Food purchasing, Food selection, Guidelines, Mutrition advection.

Extract: Being e good shopper is not an assy job. It takes knowledge and experience to judge value wisely, and shopping information is quickly ontdated. This article offers some assgestions for effective food buying.

53-74
TOUR HOWER'S WORTH IN FOODS.
Betty Peterkin
Hashington, GPO 26 p. 1973.
TX354.T6 F8B (U.S. Dept. Of Agriculture. home and Gardan halletin no. 183)
Budgeting, Communer economics, Communer aducation, Food groups, Food guidan, Food purchasing, Heal alansing.
Abstract: This Pamphlet brings together information on meel planning end food shopping for communers interested in economising on food. Estimates of family food costs, guides for planning seels, and tools for comparing costs of foods are gives.

54-74
POOD LABELING: PHASE IV.
Hargaret C Phillips
J Matt Edge 6 (3): 86-87. July/Sept 1974.
T3341.J6
Pood and Drug Administration, Labeling, Mutrient quality,
Mutritional labeling, Metritional quality.
Abstract: This article explains what is covered by the Prepoeed ragulations and final orders ralessed by the PDA oh foed
labeling and nutrition quality. The regulation on matriast
additions to food is discussed in more detail giving five
different circumstances in which matrients may be added to
food that is not the subject of a standard of identity. The
regulation on serving mire is also briefly discussed. Implications of thems regulations for the sutrition educator are
given.

55-78
HUTELITION LABRLING - ROW IT MORKS FOR YOU.
Pillabery Company
Minamarelia, Fillabury 4p. 1974.
TX136.F5 F8M
Commans edecation, Mutritional labeling.
Abstract: This peophlet discasses the more specific uses of nutritional labeling and demonstrates that its seem increases as the commanser experience of matrition increases; that it is a valueble tool for the beginning shopper as wall as the matrition expert. Included in a insert with mutritional information that is printed on the puckages of five types of Fillabury potato sixes.

56-74
SZLLING HUTBITION TO THE CORSUMEN.
Jeach J Rakosky
Pood Fred Dev B (2): 15-18, Mar 1974.
BD9000.1.F64
Hasic natrition facts, Command education, Fats and eils,
Batriest regairements, Butrients, Batrition education, Butrition kanulades, Froteins, Vitasias.
Abstract: Bhen it comes to communer natrition education, there is the choice of giving uneful information to people who already enderstand setrition, or educating communers to the unefulcess of matrities information. Since most communer knew ment

PAGE 5



to methine about setrition, the hent seems of selline metrit-ies in te teach besic setrition. Here is a description of a misslified seproach to mutrition which can be used to instruct both seslowese and consumers. Once the consumer has a basic concest of metrition, by will be able to see metrition inform-etion about insivideal products.

BON TER SURPNDEST SUCPPERS BUY AND USE HEAT, DAIRY PRODUCTS AND 1665. Unleton Purisa Coeseny St. Louie, Heleton Puries 39 p. 1974. TX356.R3 PSH THISTS.R3 FER
Cheese, Dairy Goode, Peqs, Fish, Food earlying sethode, Heat
escoffications, Proteins, Flant, Tecises.
Hetract: This beoklet set out by the Relatos Purise Cospeny
is sixed at the hosensker sed students of home econosics in
escendery or college level classes. Techniques outlied in
the besklet are focused toward setting sexises satisfaction
and maximum value from the different baying estions in a superearket. Different erades are discussed in the Purchasing of
seat and seas, sed wansel cuts or serts of the sente are
commared as to arice sed satitional content. Lereer Pieces of
seat to be cut at home and send for sore than see seal era
supposted as a way to cet costs. Fish and dairy products are
enelyged. Some recipes are included using less coetly protein
searces. Tips on sevime meansy while shopping in the emergeshet are given.

tat are alves.

8-74
THP HAL FACTS ABOUT FOOD (FILESTFIF/CASSITTE TAFE). Fev. ed.
Bashinetoe, United Stetes Dest. of Aericulture 159 fr. col.,
23 ein. Oct 1978.
T1353.Be2 FEB AV
Fers sprices, Fersere, Foed cost, Food econosics, Food sepply,
Lev income erosse, Hest, Socioeconomic influences.
With 32 p. Barrative suide.
Abstract: The reseons for risies fcd Prices ere shown to be
related te affluence end increases in communation of east
sussilies econe other factors. There were wrester increases
in costs of housins, sedical care, transsortation sed other
cesseuser quode. The farser's cost of production has elso rises
sebetantially, hat he continues to reise cross and livestock.
Fersiae ecososice are explained in some datail.

THE REAL PACTS ABOUT FOOD (SLIDES/AUDIOCASSITES). Rev. ed. Heshindton, United States Dept. of Adriculture 159 elides, 2"x2", col., 23 win. Oct 1974. TI353.842 768 AV

TI353.Re2 Fem av

Fere trices, Fereers, Food ceet, Food economics, Food emply,

Lev income eroman, Nest, Sectoeconomic influences.

Bith 32 p. Herretive quide.

Abstract: The resease for rising food prices are shown to be

related to efficence and increases in consemption of sect

emaslies seems ether factors. There were dreater increases

in costs of housing, sedical care, transportation and other

consenser soods. The farmer's cost of production has else risen

substantially, but he continues to raise crope and livestock.

Fersing economics are explained in some detail.

60-74

COMMUNICATING PACTS TO THE CONSUMEN. Arthur I Schreee Pace Prod Dev 8 (2): 59-60. Her 1974. HD90000.1.764

BD9000.1.768
Besic satrition fects, Consumications, Consumer education, Food satrition fects, Pood steinformation, Pood sefety, Food standards and leafslation, Batrities education.

Extract: Bisisfernation about food sefety sed matritios is af growing concers to responsible food scientists. The seed for sciuntists to communicate with the media and the Pablic in a leasume which layers can understand is imperative. Bhen the sefety and sutritional velue of our food apply are eventiened, we neet to sensitive to the public a need for correct information. Bajor difficulties exist in consumicating scientific information their education, have been set epart from leymen. They must now develor a sense of social surrences and communicate homsetly and clearly with the public.

61-74

SUPPRIABET COUPTER POWER. Adelise Garner Shell

Hea Terk, Marmer Beoka 209 p. Oct 1973. TR326.85 PBH

TEJ26.55 FEB databases economics, Communer education, Food cont, Feed eteepe, Feed nreParation, Food arices. Abstract: This test effere enverel evidalisms adelt communers can follow is reducine their food hill. Basic matrition information hande as the Four Food Graves is given and each feed areas in them discussed completely in a specific chapter. Sutriests and their functions found in each droap are given class with evidulines in Furchedise and a comparison of price per entries of foods in the group. Several recipes and cooking methods are also included.

DEBABLIES HOST HE APPROACHED THROUGH RECOGNIZED IMPORTATION SOEECTS.

JA Shianne, 8 H Eccesson J Home Boen 56 (10): 744-747. Dec 1964.

2042

321.8 J82 Penelee, Hosewaking skills, Teformation sources, Surveys,

Panelse, Hosessking skills, Isfcrmation sources, Surveys, Urhan pasulation.

Extract: Popular inforestion scarces sheet hosemaking used by urban women are reviewed. First cose prieted sensuncements in newspapers, sequence, bulletine, booke, and leaflets. Other consercial sources such as businessee or stores are second. Friends and neighborhoods, feeily sed reletives are third and fourth, ressectively. Frofessionals or experte are fifth, and televisian sixth. Urhan wesen have a wide range of sedie available to these including radio, sewspapers, and negatines. hes cheeges the relevance of inforestion. Ween under 35 sought inforestion from a greater variety of sources thee did older seen. High uveilshility of variess forms of mass sedie suggest hose ecosomists should make greater use of thee,

3-7A

SOVERABS IN PARILY STAILS.
Patricia Sincleir, Reth S Vettel, Cerole A Devie

U.S., Dept. of Agricelture

Bashington, D.C. 26 p. Jene 197A.

SB205.5755 FEB (USDA Nose end Gerden Sull. Bo. 208)

Cooking methods, Haie dishes, Betrients, Becipee, Selede,
Soybeen oil, Soybeen products, Seybeens.

Extract: In this belletie yeu will fied inferention on vegetehle-type grees end dry soybeens, seybeen eprouts, sey flour
and grits, soy milk, soyheens, seybeen eprouts, sey flour
and grits, soy milk, soyheen eard, end seybeen mash or pulp.
Included are tipe on hew to buy, how to stera, hew to prepure,
and how to see these products. Soyheens and soybeen products
sey be used in every east. Hecipes are included for main dishee, seleds, seups, wegetables, breaks, nauces, and descerte.

For easy recipes, easy varietiess are gives.

CONSURER EDUCATION AND THE LITERACY PROBLEM. COUSURER EDUCATION AND THE LITERACY PROBLEM.
Herel Teylor Spitze
Ill Tencher 15 (2): 55-5B. Nov/Dec 1971.
LB1025.14 FEB
Consumer education, Literacy, Reading.
Abstract: The perpose of the article ie to elert the educater
to the need for educating the low-reading-level public in
mattern sertaining to the consumer. Examples are given for
providing individualized instruction in consumer education
according to veried reading levels in the cleancom.

BUTBITION AWARENESS: THE POCH INCUSTRY BOYES TO HELF. D B Strond D N strond
Pool and Nutr News 42 (1-2): 1, A. Oct/Nov 1970.
389.8 77332
Communications, Consumer advection, Educational programs, pood
Communications, Pood industry, Industry role, Rase eading,
Batrition education, Nutrition knowledge.
Extract: Pood manufacturers and retailers set up a nutrition
awareness group, the Pood Council of America, to "sail" entrition. Verious eadin have been employed. The techniques of
advertising can he essed, not an udecation, but to heighten
awareness and interest in autrition. Awareness and action are
keys to affective natrition advention programs.

66-74

SWIFT'S FOOD GUIDS TO GOOD BUTRITION. Swift and Ca.
Oak Brook, Ill., Swift 48 p. [a.d.].
TX353.592 PSB

Adalts, Coesuser education, Coekery, Food handling, Batrition,

Recipee. Storege. Page 46 reprinted from the USDA Home and Gerden bullatie no.

hatract: This booklet is writted as an eid to help in plenning and Preparing nutritionally balanced nacis. The booklet is divided into five sections: nutrition, quantity to purchase, storage, cooking (including echedules for the company's ment products), and recipes.

67-74

TRACHING CHARTS ON RINIOPIAN POODS (POSTERS).
Tomeph Tefari, Beschere B Giorgie, Andreas Tuglmang
Ethiopian Untrition Institute Addin Ababa, ZBI Cessesications Centre 3 postero, 50cm x 70cm, col. [m.d.]. TX340.X874 F6B AV Cerbobydrete-rich foods, Pete end eils, Minerale, Protein Carbohydrate-rich foods, Pete and ails, Bisarsle, Proteis foods, Vitseiss.
Bith 8 p. Teacher's quide.
Abstract: Three full calor drawings showing the foods that are found is Rthiopie. One pester illustrates the foods that are found is Rthiopie. One pester illustrates the foods that are found is methodyfrates and fate, the escend shows the foods rich in pretain and the third shows the foods that are good sources of vitasine and minerals, Each food is separated from any other. eny sther.

THE WSEZ'S EXTRESION FOOD AND NUTRITION EDUCATION PROGNAN.
Tensesses. University., Recayille Agriculturel Extension Service Machington, D.C., ERIC Document Reproduction Service 14 p. JRAG 1972. TX364.142 PSB

Consenser education, Food hehite, Food purchasing, Food etandered, Hose economice, Los income groupe, Satritise education. Aveilable from: Computer Ricrofile International Corp., P.O.



Bar 190, Arlianton, Virsinia 27210. MFSC.65 BC-83.29. Abstract: The Extansian Food and Mutrition Mucation Program was set up by the University of Tannasees Agricalteral Extansion Service to seeint lew income facilian is improving their dists. Three-handred-eixty-five assistants were taught the hunice of matritism and them wert into the field and worked with individual familiae providing knowledge, skille, and nativations to improve dists; assisting families with badgating pratlement dissemination inferestics shout institutional Dervices and Programs far the family; and halping families breaden the range of their besseking skille. SPIFFF (SPacial Frequent in Feed for Famil) groupe that fand and teach children about matrition are also available. Those involved in matrition Presence in the commanty should find the program ideas found in this report of interact.

49-74

IT'S YOUR NORTH A CONSUMER FRUCATION PROGRAM; DISCUSSION LPATPS'S NAMEDOON.
The 21 Inch Claserone
Heuten, Mase., The 21 Inch Claserone 6 P., masetionsmirs, teste, casesnar inferestica lasflate. 1971.
TX336.TR F68 TTO TORN HORRY! A CONSUMER PROCESSION PROCESS: EISCUSSION Badmatina, Comessar economice, Comessar aducation, Comesser Prataction. tapes produced by MGBS channel 2 can be send with this handbeak.
Atteract: This handbank is a PotPoarri of ideae, eudametione, substinue and teaching estarials to be adepted, adapted, arraneed and anlarded apon by dramp landers running a communar education Presses. There is included a 2 Pada sheet teaching the lander how to land a workshop oc that it will be more mannianful to all. Simple samedae are included. There are communated to all. Simple samedae are included. There are communated to accordance to the communication of the communi thie handlook.

CARGREST OCSBORICS.

VESTABLES IN PARTY HEALS; A GUITE FOR CONSUMERS. Rev. [ad.]. U.S., Africaltural Rassarch Sarvica, Consener and Pood Econos-

ica Basearch Divisian

Banbiactam 29 P. 1971.

TESO1.85 1971 PSB (0.5. Dapt. of Agriculture. Bons and anrdas tallatin as. 105) TEGG. 1971 FEB (0.5. Dape. or Advications. Some and any-dam hallatin ms. 105) Cooking methods, Casking technique, Pood properation, heas, Food Perchasing, Food selection, Food eterads, Hasl Planning, Recipee, Vedatehlas. Abstract: Far casessare who wast to make the most from their

Abstract: Far camemane who when to make the most from the food dollar, hars in e handy suids to the parchasing, etchnic, cooking, and servicing of vagatables. Instructions are diven for Praparing vagetables in frash, frome, caemad, and dried fore. But to color consists and saucae are discussed, so wall as what to do nith leftowers. Bacipse are provided far vagatable astrone, each, sales, and mide dishas.

EPEP AND WEAL IN PARILY MEALS: A GUIDE FOR CONSUMERS. RAV. [ed.].
U.S., Asricaltural Basearch Sarvica, Caseanar and Food Economice Passarch Division
Rachizetam 30 p. illus. 1970.
TI749.U52 1970 FSE (U.S. Dept. of Adricultura. Hose and Rachizetam 30 P. 111ee. 1970.
T1749.032 1970 FSE (0.5. Dept. of Adricultura. Hose and
qurden bulletie no. 118)
Deef, Cocking mathede, Cocking tachsissen, Pood preparation,
hase, Faod enrchasing, Feed storams, Heat cute, Racipse, Vanl.
histract: with the price of beef and weel on the rise, it is
impartant to knew how to not the last next for the mosey withant having arcsen fat ar beam, hom to stora mant so that so
matrients are lest and sc afcilman taken place, and how to
cook the meet to ratein all the matriants seenism. The backlet Providen fast such information. The commercie shown hom
to identify meet cate, hes to recognize goed quality meet, how
to indee year prices, and how to determine the amount to hay.
General cooking Principlas (deeres of desence, cooking ties,
atc.) are discussed, an are the hesic cooking methode for beef
and veel-romating, roticeserie cooking, avan broiling, charceal
brailing, Pan broiling, frying, braining, eigenring, and makine aravy. A mustar of racipse are included.

72-74

NUTS IN PARILY MEALS; A GUIDE FOR CONSUMERS. Rav. [ed.]. U.S., Aericultural Rasearch Sarvica, Consenar and Food Sconon-

NUTS IN PARLY MEALS: A GUILE FOR CONSUMERS. Rav. [ed.].
U.S., Agricultural Rasearch Sarvica, Consears and Food Economics Esseearch Division
Rashington 14 p. 1971.
THE 14.85 1971 FEB (8.5. Dept. of Agricultura. Hose and garden hallatia se. 176)
Coptian setbeds, Caskian tachniquan, Food cost, Food Praparatian. Hose, Food Parchaeing, Food eclaction, Food etoraga,
Enta, Escipes.
Saparasedes Rose and mardam hallatim 36, Famunt and pagnet
better recipes.

hettar recipes.
Abstract: Bate come in m wide variety of chapes, cienc, flavere, and texteres. They ere setritisme notes close ar me an
ineredient in other dishee. This booklet Pravides commerce
with information and the kinds of nuts available, how they are
marketed, how much they cant, hom to jedge the smallty, end
have to determine the mount to tay. Belyful tipe are given for
chelling, ckinning, cetting, and reasting or tensting ante.
Begipes ere included. huttar recises.

1-74 BGGS IN PARILY MTALS; A GUIDE FOR CONSUMERS. Rev. [ad.]. U.S., Agricaltarel Pesearch Sarvice, Consumer and Food Econom-ica Passarch Division Bashington 29 p. illum. 1971. Bachington 29 p. illue. 1971. TX745.U5 1971 F6B (U.S. Dept. of Agriculture. Hose and gardan bellatin no. 103) Cooking mathematical Cook

TXTMS.05 1971 F&B (0.5. Dept. of Agriculture. Hose and gardan bellatin no. 103)
Cooking asthode, Cooking tachniquee, Egge, Food preparation, hose, Food purchasing, Food malection, Food atorage, Heal planning, Racipse.

Abetract: Egge are a staple food that most homesakere find indispansible in planning and praparing scale. In this booklat, communer are instructed on the bast waye to buy, stora, and mea mages in the shall, frozan sggs, and drind egg molida. A manhar of meg racipse are provided for main dishar, saucae, selade, salad drameinge, emadwichae, and desearte.

POOD BUYING TIPS FOR LOB INCCRE PARILIES. Agric Bark 10 (10): 3. Oct 1965. A28G.3F AGE
Cost affactiveness, Food purchasing, Food eslaction, Guidalines, Law income groups, Bonay energeant.
Extract: Grada B aggs are se good to ant as Grads A, they just
aprand sors in the pass. Grade B butter, ands from sour crean,
in such cheaper than Grads A. Loose hands of lattuce often,
eall for lass, yet have more grace leaves. These and other
monay-assist the are offered for low-income, nutrition-consc-

75-74

SHOPPER'S GUIDE.
U.S., Dapt of Agricultura
Bachington, D.C. 358 p. 1974.
S21.A35U5 1974 PSB (1974 yearbook of agriculture)
Conceman recommence, Connamer education, Consumer eciance, Pood economice, Bome economice, Bome yearnagament, Tearbooke.
934 Congrams, 24 emseion, Bome doc. Bo. 93-279.
Abstract: Thie edition of the Tearbook is divided into eix eections: food, materiale, equipment, gardening, and racrastine. The hamic thrust of the guide is to messet concument in gatting the hast and the most for their money, and providing uesful criteria for judging quality of goods and marvicae.
Additional monrom of information are listed. SHOPPER'S GOIDE.

76-74

THE REAL FACTS ABOUT FOOD. U.S., Dapt. of Agricultura, Office of Communication Backington, D.C. 22 p. July 1974. TX356.056 P&N TX356.056 PSN Basic Consumer adacation, Franchiturae, Basic Comemer economice, Consumer adacation, Franchiturae, Pars prices, Food coet, Inccas.
Abstract: Food facte are explained in a consumer oriented question and answer booklat. Areas covered include food cost increases in 1973 and 1978 and the reasons for price hikest what is being done about increases in cost; comparison of ungas vareue food coets; spanding for things other than food; the basic elements; and fare price changes. The aconomice of food production are amphasized.

77-74

POOD SPENDING AND INCOME (AUGUST 1974). U.S., Dapt. of Agricultura, Economic Pamearch Servica Batl Pood Situation nFS 149: 7-11. Aug 1974. Consumer aconomics, Food cost, Food stamp programs, Income, Consumer aconomics, Food coet, Food stamp programs, Income, School lunch programs.

Extract: Food ampenditures rammin much higher than a year ago, total epanding for food rammins over 15 percent above the second american over last years also for food at home were 15.7 percent over last year, while ampenditures for rast-murant mamber rose 13.1 percent during the same time period. The food stamp and school lanch programs are discussed bris-

78-74

POOD SPEEDING AND INCOME (BAY 1974). U.S., Dept. of Agricultura, Economic Rasementh Service Butl Pood Situation nPS 148: 4-8. Hey 1974. 1.941 52773

Food cast, Food coet manlymie, Food programs, Food stamp programs, Income, School lanch Frograms, U.S. Dapt. of Agricult-

ara. Abatract: Food expenditures are related to disposable income for the first quarter of 1978, and compared to previous quarters. A brief description of food program etatum is presented, alone with a table showing costs for 1971-1974.

COMPONENTS OF HARGIES FOR SELECTED FOODS (HAY 1974). U.S., Dept. of Agriculture, Economic Research Service Bark Transp Situation at 8 193: 11-13. May 1974. 1.941 BEH34

1.941 BER34
Pood cost, Food cost emplyie, Food preparation, Food pricae, Food procaseing, Transportation.
Extract: Food pricae in 1973 rose at the most rapid rate in over a spartar castery, reflacting strong domastic end foreign damand and radaced food emplies. Communare epent an estimated 134 billion dallare far food originating on u.S. farms, 12 billion dallare note than in 1972. The retail cost of a market basket of farm feeds avaraged 17 percent higher then in 1972.

PAOR



The retail copt of all food grousp rose, with animal-related Products landing the way.

SUGGESTED GUIDBLIBPS POR CORSUBER EDUCATION: KINDERGARTEN THROUGH THRIJTH GRADP.
U.S., Pranident's Consittee on Compuner Interests Washington, U.S: Govt. Print. Off. 58 p. Boy 1970.
TX364.U57 psk Consumer aducation, Basource satarials, Consider substitute, amounts materials in previding that set: this weids one developed to appoint in previding consider education through the aducational system. It discusses purposes of casewest selection and implementation substitute resouseivap curriculus deidalisse by grade lavals, and lists resouseivap. rces for instructional astarials.

41-74

TODAY'S BUTBITION AND YOUR JOE.

D Ullrich _ - ULITICE J Rose Ecos 54: 772-775. Rev 1962. 321.6 J82

Consumications, Consumer aducation, Information disamination,

Consumer advection, Information disassination, Butrition advection, Repearch.
Extract: This article deals with sens of the saver satrition arcollens facing U.S. Academics. It explains how sutritionists and putrition advectors can best keep up with sew research findings that help solve acan of these problems and effectively race the information on to the public.

42-76

BIBLICGRAPHY OF LOB BEACING LEVEL BATERIALS IN CONSUMER BOUCA-TION. Cail Vander Jact

Ill Teacher 15 (2): 55-86. Bov/Dac 1971. LB1025.14 76B Bibliographics, Consumer aducation, Litaracy, Randing, Desourcs satarials.

Abstract: he amounted hibliography compining of 191 items catagorized as books, lasflats, aggregator, journal articles, and government publications, along with publishers addresses and as index.

83-74

PATICIPATION OF THE CHANGE IN DISTANT LEVELS OF PANILIES PATICIPATING IN THE EXPANDED FOODS AND BUTHITION PROGRAM IN CHOCTAN COUNTY, PISSISSIFPI.

Billy Doyle Beltos Bashimeton, D.C., BBIC Document Emproduction Sarvice 66 m. Jan 1971.

Jam 1971.

TX353.83 768

Expanded Food and Butrition Education Program, Pederal Programs, Loe income Groups, Badroom, Butrition programs. Abstract: This program was desimned to bring about improvements smisly is the arms of foods and autrition for low income, hard to reach families. The adventiceal work of this atudy was done by county profamineshs who were trained by the homs economist and who then taught the homesakers through individual home visits. Data were collected throws personal interviews from 100 families with the families' cassumption of the basic faur food Graups used to determine the dietary laval.

Baior findines included a significant increase in the use of the basic faur food groups, so indication that the adventional level of the homesakers changed the sequency of the family dieta, and that the Grantest increase in the use of the basic dists, and that the Grantest iscreams is the see of the basic food groups was uses sand the familian having the lowest is coses.

4-74
CBECK STAND: A POOD-BUTING GARE: C-198 (GARE).
Banhington State University, Cooperative Extension Service
Pulleas, Mash., Banh. State Univ., Coop. Ext. Serv. playing
board, play soney, dis, and worksheets. 1970.
LB1084.9.63C48 FEB ay
Consumer education. Educational quases, Food groups, Food purchasine, Food selection.
Abstract: This quas drasstimus the decisions ande while shopping for food. Each Player chosens a family and than has a
specified assent of sonsy to spend for that family's food,
The playing beard contains choice of foods which are listed
with prices and the Players nove through the hoard by seems
of dice. of dics.

PLENTIPUL PROTRIE PROB THE SEA.

Fact P Batara PDA Constner 7 (9): 11-12. Bov 1973. TX335.76 PS8

Consumer aducation, Fish arotain concentrates (fpc), Food and Drug Administration, Fretsin-rich mixture, School lunch programm, Soybean praducts.

ams, Sovbean Braducts.
Abstract: A new, inexpensive source of protein will be incorporated into manufactured foods, fish flows, or fish protein concentrate. This articls for the consumer discusses its development, the standards of quality required for its use by the Pood and Drug Administration, and some of the foods is which it may be found. It is expected to be used in the school lunch arounds. A table compense calorism, protein and fat abtainable from fich spotein concentrate with that is various soybase

aroducts.

86-74

YOU AME YOUR POOD.

Paggy Yap Los Angales, Greater Los Angeles Consunity Action Agency 108 P. [m.d.]. TI364.Y4 PGH

TX364.74 FSH
Adults, Basic sutrition facts, Eudgsting, Consumer education,
Food quidas, Low income eroupp, Henu planning, Sanitation.
Appendix 32 p., food tablas, food costs, food guidas.
Abstract: This manual was davaloped for use in teaching some
fundamentals of nutrition, small planning and kitchen sentuaies to low income homesakers. It has been used in the Los
Asgalas ares by nutritissists and trainness for classes in both
English and Spanish. An uppendix gives lists of food sources
of various sutriapts, shopping tips, information on Best Cuta,
caloric values of a list of foods, and idsel weight charts es
wall as the Basic Pour Food Guides and the Recommended Distary
Allawances. Allawa DCss.

NUTRITIONAL SCIENCE AND NUTRITION EDUCATION

87-74 TBACE BIRBERTS IS HUBAR BUTSITICH: FÉPORT OF A BHO EXPERT

THALE REPORT OF THE COURT TERMS IN BUSINESS NUTRICAL PROPERTY OF THE COURT OF THE C

BRO Expert Committee On Trace Planents In Busen Mutrition Geneva 65 p., tables. 1973. BC620.5.86 Y6M (Borld Health Organization. Tachnical report suriss, 1973 no. 532) Cardiowasculer disorders, Child nutrition, Deficiency diseases and diserders, Hinerals, Butriest values, Professional aducat-ion, Toxicity, Trace elesents. Lacludes bibliographies.

Includes bibliographies.

Abstract: Knowledge of the role of trace elements in nutrition has iscreased a great deal in recent years. All the semential elements become toxic at sufficiently high intekes, and the differences between beneficial and hereful lavel say be small. It is possible other trace alements once thought to be toxic say be found to be beneficial or semential at low lavels. This report reviews element is known about 17 alements in relation to human nutrition, including deficiency symptoms, toxicity, requirements, and the role trace elements in cardiovascular disasses, and a table of the trace elements in human and cow's ailk. For professionalnutritionists.

THE 'BIG THREE' BISK PACTORS THAT PREDICT CONOHARY DISEASE BEST.

Hed Innight 14 (41): 44-48. Nov 9, 1973.

Tati.Ms Fig Caloric sodifications, Cholastarol, Coronary heart disease, Pat sodifications, Mypertansion, Professional aducation, Tobacco, Unsaturated fats.

Abstract: Cigarette smoking, high blood pressurs and slavated sarus cholastarol lavels are the sein risk factors manded to identify coronary heart disease-prome individuals, according to this article for the physician and nutritionist. With sarus chelastarol lavels showe 194 mg, so person is totally free of risk. Differences smist on whather diet alterations can change promensas, and ehather teanagers' diets should be changed to reduce risks. Those who do raconsend 10 percent of calories from polyusestursted fats, and a reduction in saturated fat, cholastarol and calaric intaks. One investigator thinks roughess may aske a difference in how the body headles fat. Another beeliaves consumity aducation programs are needed to alart people to the affects of tobacco, and to urga examinations for high cholestarol blood levels and hypertansics.

'FOOD IN MANY LANGUAGES' IS CONCERN IN PLANNING BERUS AND TRACRIMG MODIFIED DIETS.

Bospitala 38 (7): 165-167. Apr 1964.

BA960-R6 78B

BA960.H6 PSB
Albuquerqua, Bew Harico, Bilingual edacation, Cultural factora, Pducational pregrams, Ethnic groups, Hospitals, Sutrition
aducation, Program design, Program planning.
Extract: An Albuquargam bospital mervam new foods to the Indiman, Hericass, and other ethnic groups of its staff and patient population and uses Indian girle as tray side and interpreters to help is sutrition teaching. Tasching saterial for
Iediansh has to be varied and geared to particular tribus or
localities. Because of the many different cultural groups in
metropolitas arass, mens dist guides have been published. Food
lists for dishetic diets are available in Chimass and a number
of European languages.

of European languages.

BUTBITIONAL VALORS. P Abbott York, Lever Brothers 3 p. Pab 6, 1973. TX353. 12 768

PAGE

Peta and oils, Patty scids, Pock compasition tables, Margar-Pats and oils, Patty scids, Poed compasition tables, Hargar-ine, Prafessional adacation.

Abstract: Professional matritionists may find those tables useful nources of information on the castant of fat and ather nutrients in more cameercial marsariess and other food prodes-cts, listed by brand same. Valpes are sives ser 100 gram port-ion and ser tablespees. As accessenying table lists percent of materiated and salyumenturated fatty scids is seen of thems products. Broducts.

ABSTRACTS OF STUDIES DUALING WITH THE BUTHITIONAL STATUS OF REDIDENCIS OF STUDIES UPALIES BITS THE BUTSITIONAL STATES OF CHILDREN IN THE SHITTE STATES. Beltavilla, Food and Satrition Information Conter map. Pah

1972. 25776. 1882 P68

E5776. USA2 PSE
Children, Diet informatica, Distary survays, Food habits,
Batritianal statas, Butritianal sarvays, Obsaity, preschool
children (2-5 yeers).
Abstract: Party-six shatracts of stadias dasling with the
satritianal status of children is the United Status are coopiled hers. Objective, resalts, cosciusians, and syslantiess af
sach peper is sives, and a fairly rapid svervies of the wrisus papers is sassible. There is a wide variety is the subject
matter of the Papers as well as is the level of the recessor.

ESTRITION SCHVIVAL RIT. Action Por Children's Television Heutenville, Mess., ACT 10 v. feldest, cel. Nev 17, 1973. TX560.59A2 768

TX560.5932 76W ldvertisine, Classroas asses, Parent participation, Proschool divertisine, Classroas asses, Parent participation, Proschool childres (2-5 vects), School childres (6-11 years), Seach, Seast, Talavisias.
Abstract: Childres pea ap to 25 ade so hour on Saturday marains talavision, accordise to action for Childres's Talavisias, which has areseared this pasphlet to help acthors Camberact sape of the dessed of their affepries for advertised sweet, auser-filled essets. Hore matriticas topics and retains suped on essets are assessed, alone with directions for making uses, and some asses and surmise are affered for the childres to help them learn maps essettics facts. Inscharm of proschool and rriesty school childres should find the pasphlet useful, too.

93-78

A LOCK AT YOU: BEALTH (BOTTON FICTURE).

Anna W Adama Wdmcataces Communications, Inc.

Heacatical Communications, Inc.
Hamston, 1-2 1 rash, 16mm, ad, col, 12 min. [m.d.].
HA776.16 PSH AV
Dental health, Dist information, Exercian, Pood grasps, Pood
intake, Hasth, Evans relations, Hyeisms, Hatrition.
Hith accompanying teacher's saids.
Hith accompanying teacher's said accompanying teacher and order to Hamilton and Order the hamic
arams of health--personal classificate, unli-halanced dist,
expercian, rost, and love, the constrait those of health adecating in expressed through repetition is different areas of the
sablect Provision is under far children to respond smally and
anyaically to soctions of the file, as for amaples in selecting which shats of different foods indicate a balanced meal,
an contrasted with shots of only assets.

OPERADING INDIAN NOTHITICH THROUGH TOUTH.

I ldane

Paracast Hope Hoos 14 (2): f-44-f-45. Oct 1968. 321.6 R752

321.6 NT52
Adelascents (12-19 years), American Endiams, Applied learning, Dist instrument, Pamily health, Bish school curriculus, Bigh schools, Bean accession adscatics, Butritism edgestion.

Extract: A covernment-expected hearding high school for Indiams from the antire United States in belief improve the nutritism of stadents' fasilism hack home. Girls are resuited to take fast years of hope ecanomics and to ast breakfast every day. Fands instruction and other classes are built sround the family sands, and the achcel seems are seen built sround to read. One class was a matienal contest alemning a family's sans for one week.

BUTHITION, ANTRPCPCLOST, AND THE STUDY OF MAN.

H H Adama Hetr Boy 17 (4): 97-99. Ast 1959.

Hetr Bev '

389.8 1953
Actinopology, Applied natritian, Hahaviar change, Caltaral factors, Diet natterss, Food hahite, Hutritian education, Professional advention, Secial factors.
Battarct: Anthrapologists can help applied natritissists is chansis distary habite. It is necessary to change the thinking patterss of the professionals tafors reaching the gasers possibition. Butritism inferentics aheat dist patterns in warrians social and ecanocic areass should be shared by the anthrosalsaist and antritismist alika.

ATAPTING NINNIC POODS TO NUTHITIONAL NINDS. Porscast Bose Noom 17 (9): f-66-f47. Nay/Japo 1971. 321.6 N752

Cultural factors, Ethnic fceds, Ethnic sraups, Feed hebits, Faed prafatences, Instructional astarials, Entrition educa-

inn, Tacching techniques.

Extract: Entrition tenchara for atadants of fareign-horn paramatage nuct became familiar with atadants' costnanty foods. This paper assignate ambieting atadants' sid in proporting a list, fitting their atheir feads into the basic four food grasps. Such lists can be used in various usys to dayslap anacks or to now but inpresents could be note. Examples of Pwerts Bicas and Maxicas foods are given.

CHANGES IN DIFTS OF BOUSHBOLDS, 1955 TO 1965: IMPLICATIONS FOR HUTHITION HUDGATION TODAY.

5 P Adalmen

J Name Scen 321.6 J62 60 (6): 446-455. Jana 1968.

321.6 J62
Applied natrition, Nint improvement, Dist patterns, Nowochald concemption, Nomochald nurveys, Information distantiantian, Natriant intake, Natrition adecation, United States.
Extract: In spite of more income and wider abundance of food to choose from, dist and natriant intake levels in the U.S. whited adversely document in the decade 1955-1965. Exactly how those changes took place and come of their prachic causes are discussed. Some pointers are efformed for here accommists to help people achieve heter dists through antrition adventises.

10-74

De /o A STANT STEP IN NOTHITION RESCATION. H S Alteness Sch Lameh J 25 (7): 106-109. July/Aug 1971. 389.N SCH6

389.8 SCH6
Bincational programs, Food programs, Halautritian, Batritian
educations, Butritian programs, Frogram planning, Hannarch,
Schnel food service, Volume fooding.
Extract: The step for estritian selecation to take is to upo
sotablished netritian research findings to find people in the
fight against malautritian. The tank in to develop educational
programs and administrative acructures that will assure adequate fooding or all. The schools are the starting place, hat
nutritian selecation moods to be made sessingful and alive for
the whole sensitiation. the whole pepulation.

HALHOTRITION AND THE POOD INDUSTRY.

J C Alexander J Can Inst Pool Tachnal 4 (3): 46-49. July 1971.

Enrichment, Pahricated fonds, Paed babits, Poed industry, Poed processing, Poed techuslogy, Portification, Halsutrition, Hatritional Status.

Natritional status.

Abstract: Even though us is Narth Aperica live in an affluent sociaty it is an agarantee of systyems being adequately mearinhed. Abona 70,000 low incase individuals is 10 status avary hind of salutritian was ascautazed that had been seen insinitar atedias in Central Aperica, Africa and Amis. Namasan far malnutritian same to be immigrated that had been seen insinitar atedias in Central Aperica, Africa and Amis. Namasan far malnutritian same to be immigrated that had been seen intition and later than 1 and 1 a

NOTESTION FOR TODAY.

Hamlyn Alfin-Slater, Lilla Aftergood

Dubanas, Billian C. Brown Ca. 55 p. [1973],

1353.482 FEW (Contemporary topics in health)

Adults, Hamic matrition facts, Pood additivan, Ohamity.

Abstract: In this shart paperback the anthera saplofs the

saval beginning areas of natrition; what to ant, calarian,

prateins, carbohydraten, fats, vitanian and minarals. Hamic

facts are presented concerning the pathways takes by nutrients

in foods, not foods are discussed as carriers at thems untrients. Questions raised by these who criticize the faced amply,

ar common large ansunts of certain vitanian, are assuared.

Although the heak was designed to he mand in college health

courses, it could slam he sand in ather courses in which matritism in one of the tapics, and adults wishing to learn sore

aheat matritism will slow find it halpful.

101-74 PATS, BSENTIAL PATTY ACIDS, AND ASCOUNC ACID: THERE ESSENT-IAL BUTKLERIS.

Bealym 2 Alfin-Slater J le Diet-Assec 64 (2): 168-17C. Pak 1974.

349.H AH36

Ascarbic acid, Peta and milm, Patty scies, Estrinat functions, Estricat intake, Estricat requirements, Entricat etanderés,

Entriest intake, Hatriest requirements, matrices account.

Hatriests: Bietary fet pravides calories and also serves as a vehicle for assential fat-solable vitasias and polyamentarated, essential fatty soids. It is important, tos, in regulating chalesterel setabolies implicated in spidenialegic studies as a high-risk factor in atherescloresis. Low-fat diets that include polyameterated vegetable oils send he desirable but difficult to attain. The recommended fat allowance—at 35 per cent of calories—in, therefore, felt to he a practical compression. Fire data as requirements were used in antablishing the

nucerbic soid slleessee of 45 ee, per day for adelta--with en iecrease to 60 ee, for present end inctating ucees, Por infests, the accerbic acid elleusses of 35 se, deily is based as an ietake of 850 el, breast eilt daily.

102-79

MUTPITION EDUCATION CLINICS ASSIST LONG-THEN PATIENTS.

P # Allien
Hod Henpitel 106 (1): 134-136, Jan 1966.

#1900.86 PS#

Diet inprevenent, Diet infermeticn, Dietitiene, Edecational programm, Hespitale, Mamphie, Tennessee, Hetrition edecation, Pariest care, Program denige. Extract: A Veterans' Adeinstration hespital metrition clinic maintains frequent dietitian-patient contect and given estrition edecation continued by the continued of the continu fer patients whe cannot come to the climic, Many of the lene-ons are elect epacific diete,

TATING POR LIPE: A RCCK APOUT VIGHTARIANISM. Methoniel Altene

Whenten, Ill., Theosophical Publishing Bounn 142 p. 1973. TE392,A4 FGH

Pool composition tables, Pool fads, Neat, Necipes, Vegetaries

Peed ceapeatties tunion, rever the property of the diets, yesteriese.

Abstract: The author of this book on vegetarissies approaches his subject free philesophic, ethical (cest and recearces of protein, and anisal elsewher) and ecientific viewpeinte. An appeadix supplies sees negetations and recipes for what to est if you don't est sent, feed velves, and recesseded reeding. The beek is intended for ley reeders.

104-74

PONTIPICATION OF POODS CITH ANIMO ACIDS. ABTOC H Altechn1

Watere 24H: 643-646. Apr 19, 1974. 472 H21

Anine scide, Poed chemietry, Pool communition, Feed quality,

Anise acide, Poed chemistry, Pood communation, Peed quality, Peed technology.

Abstract: In this article, of interest to those in metrition and feed science, the author discesses hew the addition of specific amine acide can selve seme nutritional probless chiefly by reducine the presence on pretein produced from the land. Use of specific seine acide allow adjustest of apine acid composition to the exectly desired halance et lew cost.

Executes of enice ecid addition to incrove pretoin quality in aminal and human dieta are given. The muther discusses the complex ecosenics of enice acid fortification such as the debate over the insertance of pretoin or calorie deficiency is diete of Poor netime, the eee of anterel or mysthetic sources of aniso acide, the enfemiliarity with supplementaties concept, cost, and the lack of contacts eaelity in fertification eed cancer, and the lack of political negrors. Projection for the une of mains acid fortification in the fetere is nede.

105-70

THE METERED LEGINE.

Anros H Altachel Hetr Todey H (2): 22-29. Har/Apr 1973.

pa7s. Ha
Coloric intuke, Hintory, Legusen, Hetricet values, Soyhenn
preducte, Seybeenn.
Abetract: Dr. Altschel hee followed the hietery of the seyhenn
frem its use is chime ever feer thousand years nee to its nee
found pepelarity new ne nn insepretive protein. The setritional aromation of the ecybeen ere discessed, se well ne n
mhert introduction to the proceeding of the hem to achieve
the various fabricated products we ere new familar mith. He
can tetter enderstend why the U.S. Dept. Of Agriculters allows
exphanse to neet part of the pretein requirements in Type A
achael leach. echeol leach

THE RSE AND AROSE OF VITANIN A.

Recrican Scadesy of Pediatrica Hetr Nev 32 (copml. 1): 41-43, Jely 1974, 389.2 8953

JM9.E M953
Pat-seleble vitaciae, Netrient requirements, Supplements (Netrient), Terricity, Vitania A.
Abetrect: This stetement use prepared to give physicians basic information on vitacia A including its general status in the Aserican dist, searces, recommended distary ellewacce, the circametesces in which terricity may occur end its clinical emaifestations. Since the incidence of hypervitaciansale A appears to be incremented due to evaluability of high potency vitamia proparations without proportion, highly fortified feeds, and one of vitania is the treatment of cone vulgarie, advoicions and othere involved in the metritional care of petients chould be evere of this problem and coetion their patients on the overess of this extrient.

107-74

VITABLE C AND THE COUNCY COLD. American Academy of Padietrica Wetr Rev 32 (emppl. 1): 39-40, Jely 1974, 389.8 8953

Ascerbic ecid, Disease prevention, Metritice, Preventive nutritics, Weter-seluble vitesies.

Abstract: This etstesest, written for the physiciee, report that there is not sufficient evidence that ascorbic soid in

PAGE

domen recommended by Lines Pauling in his book, "vitacis C and the commen cold, "is either eafe or efficacious is preventing or tranting the common cold. Pensible endecirable affects from the impostion of each a genetity of the vitamis are estimated. Until appropriate data are available, esceptic acid should not be eased for this pergase."

SALT INTAKE AND NATING PATTERNS OF INPANTS AND CHILDREN IN HELATICH TO PROCE PRESSURE. American Acedemy of Pedintrica, Consittee on Metrition Pedintric Annals 53 (1): 115-12C. Jan 1974.

#31.P4 P8#

Pedattric Assais 55 (1): 112-120, oss 1910.

BJ1.79 FER

Child satrition, Peod behite, Pcod inteke, Infant diete, Hetriest inteke, Salt, Salted foede.

Abstract: The east inteke of infents and children and ite pessible telation to hypertensice continues to lead to recommendetiese that dietary salt intake should be decreased. In view of this, this postition atetoseet includes a brief discussion of malt telerance and dietary patterns and presents several recommendations on salt intake, These include: redecing one of east by feed processors; public infermation on the second of celt added to foede; dietary medification on the second of celt added to foede; dietary medification of anlt for persons at rick; and satrition education to increase public everages of the variety of sating practices that confere with good satrition. This paper should be of interest to those involved in the food industry and these previding specific child beeth cere in netrition.

SMOULD MILK DRINKING BY CHILDHEN RE DISCOURAGED? American Acedeey of Pediatrica Pediatrica 53 (4): 576-581, Apr 1974.

Pediatrics 53 (4): 576-581. Apr 1974.

Milk intelerance, Bilk programs, Satareted fat.

Aletract: The Consittee on Hetritien, American Academy of Pediatrics, has icewed this etatement which reviews issues affecting milk concemption in children and melescente, iccluding: lectese intelerance; the entureted fat/chelesterel queetien; and milk ellergy. It is concluded that there are me general groende for restricting children/selik intake, enly a few especific circumetances; 1) certain guetreintectinel coeditions such se cyclic fibronie; 2) gelectomenia; 3) demonstrated hyperlipoproteinenia (restrictine of milk fet); 4) clearcat, climical evidence ef ellergy to eilk pretein; 5) mutritional iron deficiency; 6) the child whe "men't ent;" and 7) constipation. Bilk's metritiesal contribetions ere recognized, and the Counitteercognizem that evidence ebeut increase intelerance, desirable levels of calcies intake, end the saturated fet seartion, for example, is me yet incomplete. The Counitteercomments: "shee e mixed diet is available in edegente guentitien, milk concemption shoeld probably not exceed one third of the total deily calorie intake after the letter part of the first year of life (2 or 3 quantam per day).".

116-70

PLUORIDE AS A MUTRIENT, Asserican Acadesy of Pedietrice, Committee on Metritien Pediatric Annala 49 (3): 456-459, Mar 1972, 231.P4 P6H

Pealtric annals 49 (3): 435-437. Her 1912.

RJ1,78 FW

Dental Caries, Deetel health, Pluoridetien, Pleoride, Wenth disorders, Teeth.

Abetract: This article, written for the professional, presents a review by the Cosmittee on Metritien of the American Academy of Pedietrice of current information on fleoridation of water and the role that fluoride plays in dental health. It presents heckground information on the ess of fleoride in dental therapy sed discesses optiems fluoride intake for the growing child. There is no agreement on the precise senser in which fluoride effects tooth decay or comment that prenetal fluoride indesidents in eignificant is redecing dental carine in decidence teeth. Possible ecurons of fluoride for these heving no access to central water esplies is discessed including the fleeride content of variese foods, selt fortification, fluoride tablete, here or school fluoridation of water and fluoride in vitasia drope for infante. Recommendations for intakes for children not heving access to fleerideted ecter are given.

VITABLE K SUPPLEMENTATION FOR IMPANTS RECEIVING MILK SUBSTIT-UTE IMPANT POHNULAS AND FOR THOSE WITH PAT HALARSONPRION. American Academy of Pedietrice Coecities on Metritien Pediatric Annala 4M (3): 863-807. Sept 1971. #31.P4 P6#

Child nutrition, Pormele diete, Infent diete, Infente (Te 2 years), Matricat inteke, Metritional States, Vitamin K, Vitacine.

ine.

Abstract: This etnteeent, of interest to professionale in nutrition, reaffirms the Coesitee on Retrities's recessendation that all newhern infents be given vitenin K parenterally me prephylasis egalant hesorrhagic disease of mesherne. In it the Coesitee also reviews evidence in which an innegants distory supply of vitenin K free certain eilk swhetitute isfest fermulas eey here been one factor in the development of hypoprothreshisemin. Increased vitenin K intake is recessended in such ceesa particularly because these preducts are efter seed in eitmations esseciated eith a decreased sheeppine of vitenin K, vitenin K supplementation is elso recommended in clinical situations needclated with fet unlataorytion.



112-74 THE FOOD BY BAT (PILESTPIS). American dekern Annociation (n.a.), American Bakern Anna. TX355.F64 Y68 AV fn.d.l. TI355.F64 F8H AV
Besic nutrition facts, Food Preference, Food aroduction, food sarchesing, Food selection, Freechool children (2-5 years), Sesitation, School children (6-11 years). Abstract: Is this filestrip for preschool and Prisery children a bov and girl on a cross-country trip see food growing and being produced. Is their new hose they help their nother huy food in the suserarket see Prepare it for dinner, being careful to week their hands. Meating is eade of the four food Groune.

111-74 MMAI'S IN OUN POOD (PILMSTEIP).

American Bakera Association [m.a.], American Bakera Amen. 1 filastrip, 36 fr., mi, 35mm, 1961

72364.H-276H AV

Basic suttition facts, Pood Grosss, Growth, Nutrition aducation, School childres (6-11 years). Abstract: This colored filestrip for second and third graders tells than about the matriants in their foods that have helped them eros.

114-74

THE AND DENTAL NEALTH. American Cantel Assocation Chicage, Assrican Dental Assn. 11 p. 1967. NR61.A44 FS NN61.A44 F6N
Adolascante (12-19 years), Adults, Children, Destal carise,
Dantal health, Netritian, Pariodoatal disease, Tasth.
Abstract: This Pasphlet suplaise the relationship between dist
and the three saier types of dantal disorders: 1) destal cerime: 2) periodostal diseases; and 3) selocclusion. It discesses
detargent and issact foods.

LEARNING ABOUT YOUR OBAL MEALTH--LEVEL I: K-3 (KIT). Assican Dental Association
Chicago, Assican Dental Association kit, overhead transparencies, spirit sasters, booklats. 1973.

RK61.Le pg. 1K3 PSH AV Clearcoe quasa, Dentel health, Destiste, Food selection, Freschool children (2-5 years), School children (6-11 years),

Swear.
Abstract: This hit is designed for teaching children fros kindererten through third grads how to care for their teath. Betrition and diet are integrated into the enterial, which also includes information on places control, the dentiet and his office, fluoride, and general health. The activities offered in the spirit asstare include food records, quixues and suxzles. Reterials in the kit include some passhlate for perants and cartoos books about tooth care, including dist, for children.

LEARNING ABOUT YOUR ORAL MEALTH -- LEVEL II: 4-6 (KIT). Leaguing Apout foot own sealth-level 11. 4-6 (61).
Assrices Destal Association
Chicago, Assrices Dental Assn. kit, overheed transpersacies,
esfrit eatters, booklate. 1973.
HK61.Le PT. 2 PSH AV NN61.LA PT.2 PER AV Classroom Games, Deatel haelth, Dentists, Pood selection, Schael children (6-11 years), Seer. Abstract: This kit is a classroom teaching packet to help teachers give destel adocation to children in grades & through air. Dist and sutrition sharm amphenia with the deatist, good oral bygiene practices and tooth dawelorment. The teacher's handbook offers suggestions for class and individual activi-ies. The kit includes Feaphlate for children to take home to

LEARNING ABOUT YOUR ONAL HEALTH--LEVEL IV: 10-12 (KIT) . LTARMING ABOUT YOUS OWAL HEALTH--LEVEL IV: 10-12 (KIT).
Assrican Dental Association
Chicago, Assrican Deatel Assa. kit, overhead transparancise,
sairit esatare, booklate,. 1973.
NR61.14 PT.4 PSH AV
Adolescante (12-19 years), Class activities, Dental health,
Dentists, Fluorids, Food selection, Tchacco.
Abstract: Older tesassers lears scathing shost tooth developsaut, dantistry as a Profession, and what attitudes they shoald have as Perente toward their faters children's tooth health in this teaching hit for classroos sea. Matrition and a
good dist is given Prosisesce in the seterials, as are the
seastions of smoking and facts about flaorids.

LEARNING ABOUT TOUR ORAL HEALTH--LEVEL III: 7-9 (KIT). LEARNING ABOUT YOUR ORAL MEALTH--LEVEL III: 7-9 (KIT).
Assericen Destal Association
Chicado, Assrican Destal Assa. kit, overhead transparencies,
esirit sasters, booklets. 1973.
MR61.L4 PT.3 PEN AV
Adolsucasts (12-19 years), Class activities, Dental health,
Destists, Food salaction, Sascks, Tobacco.
Abstract: Childram is the early teems are the target of this
tsaching kit on destal health. Netrition is highlighted, slong
eith destal dissass and praventive care. Class activities are
included in the tsacher's headbook, and Passhlets for the
stadant includes some that exacise the role of smoking in oral health, and orthodontic treatment.

DENTAL MEALTH PACTS FOR TEACHERS. Descion Destal Association
Chicago, Association Destal Association, 30 p. [n.d.].
NK61.A86 P61 Dental caries, Dental health, Nutrition, Periodontal disease, pental carise, Dantal health, Mutrition, Periodontal disease, Teacher developed materials.
Abstract: It is felt that dental health should be part of the total health aducation progras of motions, the sim of such instruction in to help every child develop habits that sill lead to optimus oral health. The child should know 1) the importance of a healthy soath, 2) appreciate the relation of dental health to general health as eppearance, 3) recognize the velue of oral health for all members of the community, and a) enderstend the basic facts of dental health. This hooklet is critten as a teaching guide to accomplish the above goals.

120-74

LIDIA J. ROBERTS AWARD ESSATS: A COMPILATION OF ESSATS. American Distatic Americatics Chicago, 111. 124 p. 1968.

Rearican Distatic Association
Chicago, 111. 124 p. 1969.
RJ206.A FEB
Assricas Distatic Association, Child natrition, Distatica,
Bessys, Mistory, Infant feeding, Butrition, Matrition education, Matritional deficiencies.
Abstract: The Assrican Distatic Association presents a yearly
enesy award to encourage research in the history of natrition
and distatics, particularly as related to infants. Children,
and youth. Cespiled hars are the seard-winning assays fros
1952-1955. General topics covared incleds infant feeding and
sutritional deficiencies, child satrition, nutrition adocation, and the history of natrition and distatics.

POOD PACTS TALK BACK: FOOD INFOPHATION -- PALIACIES AND PACTS. American Dietatic Association Chicago, Ill. 32 p. June 1957. TX364.846 P6K Basic satrition facts, Dist inforestion, Dist planning, Pood Basic sutrition facts, Dist inforestion, Dist plansing, Pood intaks, Pood sisinforaction, Battiant requirements, Battition advantation, Programmy and netrition, Maight control.

Abstract: Pood sisinformation in the U.S. today is not sasily recognizable, but still respent in zone questers. Serious enough are the work-of-south fellacies passed from one generation to the next. They shoosrage poor seting hehits and can result in inadequate nutrition. Host insidious and sidespread of all such fellacies, however, era those that originate in the offices of advertiesrs and food prosoters. Through claver are of words and phrases from the field of autrition, facts era distorted for sales perposes. In this book era presented sany of the most comeon food fellacies along eith atreight ensures that desonatrate the falsity of these syths.

122-74 HUTRITION -- HEAT'S IT ALL ABOUT? American Distitic Association Chicago, Assrican Distatic Assn. 6 p. 1971. TX353-83 768 TX353.483 F6H
Adulta, Nesic nutrition fects, Pood groups, Hinarals, Nutrition, Proteins, Vitasins.
Abstract: This pasphlat gives a brief explanation about food
nutrients and their functions. Besic Pour food groups are
listed along with suggestions for aslacting nutritioss enacks.

PRUIT -- ADVENTURES IN MUTRITION (CHANT) . Assrican Gasini Sen Refeel, Calif., American Gamini 1 chert, 17 1/2*x22 1/2*, col. 1972. TX558.P7P7 (Advantures in nutrition, no. 1) Adolsscants (12-19 years), Adults, Basic natrition facts,

Addissective (12-19 years), Addits, said nativition facts, Pruits.

Abstract: One of a meries of "Adventures in nutrition," this poster chart lists 29 fruits, the sinarals and vitamins they contain, and the fanctions and uses of these nutrients. The chart is intended for adolsments and adults.

124-74 74-74
TOUR AGY AND TOUR DIET: IMPANCY IMPOUGH ADULTHOOD.
American Redical Association
Chicago, American Hadical Assn. 10 p. 1971.
T3355.AM FEN
Adolescents (12-19 years), Adelta, Masic nutrition facts,
Child sutrition, Food guidas, Infants (To 2 years), Fragnancy.
Abetract: Good nutrition from infancy through sdulthood is
stressed. Nutritional needs of each age group are discussed.

125-74 SEN MACROPIOTIC DIETS.
American Hadical Association, Council on Foods and Mutrition Hatr May 32 (auppl. 1): 27-28. July 1974. 349.8 1953 American Medical Americation, Food ballafa, Food restrictions, Assics Nadical Association, Food ballars, Food restrictions, Natural foods, Zen sacrobiotic dist.

Abstract: This statement on Zen Necrobiotic dists discusses the general philosophy behind the dist, what the dist estable and possible repercussions from its use. The greatest danger is that in conjunction with the dist undical consultation is not advocated and thus the dist (or cult) say interfers with the application of satablished madical principles. There is

P161



126-74

also a danger of incurring gericus nutritional deficiencies, particularly at the highest level of dieting. This statement contains information of interest to any professional dealing with followers of this dietary regimen and tellefs.

ALCORCL AND SOCIETY. American Hedical Association, Couscil or Mental Health, Cossitive on Alcoholisa and Drug Dependence
Jamer Hed Assoc 216 (6): 1011-1013. Hay 1C, 1971.

J Aser Red Assoc 216 (6): 1011-1013. Hay 1C, 1971. 448,5 AB37 Alcohol. Alcoholic beverages, Alcoholiss, Disorders (Other). Abstract: This article deals with the physical, psychological, and social aspects of excessive alcohol consusation. Liver damage, quastrointestinal irritation, slocers, and pancrastitis are a few of the xide effects sertioned. The high sercentage of xerious-to-fatal injury accidents caused by drivers under the influence of alcohol is discussed. Pecossendations for reducing alcohol consustics through the influence of the shysician, the educational rersenuel found in schools and cossumity programs, and mass media facilities are suggested. Those People involved in each Frofeseions should find these discussions and recommendations of interest.

127-74 HEGAVITARIN AND CRINCHOLICULAR THIPAPY IN PSYCHIATRY.
American Psychiatric Association
Nutr Rev 32 (suss), 1): 44-47, July 1974 189.8 NS53
Disease Brevention, Orthomolecular medicine, Preventive nutrition, Psychiatry, Therapy, Vitasins.
Abstract: This remort strongly esestions the advisability of the use of medical discififires. Background information on the development of this stacific therapy is mesented. The credibility of such an apmroach is questioned as results are offered without systematic documentation and have not been confirmed by neveral groups of Psychiatrists and maychologists. However claims of advocates have been broadly distributed in the nopular press and a fournal published by a society into which these advocates have cranized. Although this method of treatment may offer some good and be somewhat mocially useful, it has not been scientifically validated and the massive mublicity it has received is unwarrented and deplorable. 389.8 N953

NUTRITION EDUCATION - A CATALIST FOR CHANGE: PROCEEDINGS. American School Food Service Association Seminar, New Orlea, NS. 1973 [Denver, American School Food Service Association] 85 p. July 26-28, 1973.
TX364.444 1573 PSH Education, Health sducation, Nutrition, Personnel, School food service.
Abstract: Proceedings of the ASPSA held July, 1973, in New Orlsans are diven. This publication coatains the sbatracts of a series of talks given at the essinar. The series of spankers described techniques which could be aged in teaching nutrition to children, parents, committy Grouss and school foodservice personnel. The esthasic was on the importance of reaching the child, the teacher, the administrator and marents with nutrition education.

LIVIRG TOGETHER IN AMERICA (STULY PRINTS).

P. S. Inderson, N. P. S. Pelaca-Dickerson
Eldin, N. IL, David C. Cook 20 study srints, 12*x17*, col. 1973.
LE 10*33.5.L5 P\$** AV
Aserican Indiass, Instructional sids, Italian Asericans, Kinderquatten, Hedroes, Criental Asericans, School.children (6*11
years). Social studies, SPanish Asericans.
with *** 7 s. Resource sawal, sarration fcr pictures 5, 7, 8,
10, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, and 18 translated isto Spanish.
Abstract: A series of wall-sized colored sictures to teach
school children aheat scse of the etheic simorities who have
contributed to Aserica's cultare. Five of the sictures deal
directly with food and eatiss. The resource sanual suggests
background information and learning activities. Several folk
tales are iscluded. Translation of picture captions and stories askes it suitable fcr Spanish-speaking posmistions. LIVING TOGETHER IN AMERICA (STULY PRINTS).

130-74 A STUDY OF THE NUTRITIONAL STATUS AND FOOD MADITS OF OTONI INDIANS IN THE REZQUITAL VALLEY OF MEXICO. R K Andersos An J Pablic Health 36 (8): 883-903. Aud 1946. NAME OF AND ASSOCIATION OF THE PROPERTY OF AND ASSOCIATION OF A STATE OF AND ASSOCIATION OF ASSOCI

31-74
ANNIE A; I'H ANNIE A, AND I'H A DANDY (FOSTIR).
[Berkeley] University of California 1 poster, 65 x 50 cs,
col. [1973].
TI355.A53 F&N AV
Basic natrition facts, Fat-soluble vitamins, Food intake,
Nutrisnt immake, Nutrients, Vitamin A.
Abstract: Vitamin A works within the hody to maintain a clear,
healthy complexion and to keep eyesight up to par. To remind
people to get enough vitamin A, this poster shows a character
named Annie A who is depicted as a flashlight that is helping
a young girl to see well in a darksned movie theater. The
printed message says: "I's Annis A, and I'm a dasdy./ In dia
light, I come in handy./ I keep skin smooth and help you mes./
Try to get enough of me.". 131-74

BUTRITIONAL ANALYSIS OF POODS FROM PAST-POOD CHAIRS. Howard Appledorf Food Technol 28 (4): 50, 52-55. Apr 1974. 389.8 F7398 Past-food Chains Past-food Chains, Pood analysis, Mutrient content determinat-ion, Mutrient values, Nutritional quality, Rucensended Dietary Allowances. Extract: The objective of the present study was to determine the proximate and sineral composition of franchise fast-foods sold in Gainesville, Florids, and to avaluate the natriest content of typical fast-food mania in terms of Recembeded Dietary Allowances for selected are franchise fast-food seals can be an acceptable source of nutrition and that nutritional labeling of fast-foods should be encouraged.

133-74 APPETIZING TODDIER HEALS. AFFETIZING TODDIER HEALS.
Sandra Appleton
Amer Haby 36 (2): 22. Feb 1974.
HQ750.A2A4 ygm
Child nutrition, Food preferences, Henu planning, Frescheel
children (2-5 years), Smecks.
Abstract: The sother of a two-year old seggests to other sothers of zuch children foods and meals these children like and
will accept that also provide them with the nutritiems belance
they need. She also offers helpfal suggestiems can be to encaurage the small child to eat and esjoy his food. Persens is
charde of food planning for children im dey ceru end similar
prodrams say find the seggestions for foods and meetime etmesphere useful. anhere paeful.

134-74 RE FUFA HARMFUL? Br Hed J (5883): 1-2. Oct 6, 1973. 448.8 877 Agai. 8 277
Aging, Cancer, Pats and oils, Patty acids, Professional edscation, Unsaturated fats, Vitasia E.
Abstract: In this article for the physician and professional nutritionist the editor of the British Hedical Journal gasstions whether current emphasis on consumption of polymentaristed fatty soids say be dangeroux. Evidence that excessive consumption hartens premature aging is tenuous, nor is there real evidence of a link between these substances and cencer. It is pointed out that cooking oils made of polymentaristed fats become oxidized by resse to saturated fats. Persens who commune large assounts of polymentaries might consider taking supplements of vitasis Z. A plea is sade for andersties, that saturated, sonousaturated and polymentaristed fats sheald be consumed in equal amounts. The article ends with a cencerned comment on lack of information en the types of edible fats in many comercial foodstuffs.

GIVE STRENGTH TO YOUR BLOOD--BAT POODS THAT CONTAIN IRON. Arizona, Dept. of Health, Haternal and Child Health Division Phoenix, Ariz. anp. (n.d.). TX553.17A7 76W Diet information, Food quidem, Food mources, Iron. Title of Original: De fuerza a mu mangre--comiendo alimentem que contienna hierro. you contless nierro. Abstract: For good health and energy, one should est two serv-isgs a day of foods rich in iros. This pashlet lists foels that are good sources of distery iron and recommends buying only enriched bread.

REPATOLOGICAL, VITABLE B 12, AND POLATE STUDIES ON SEVENTEDAY ADVENTEST VECCTARIANS.
Brace K Areatrong, Richard E Davis, Darryl J Bicol Amer J Clin Butr 27 (7): 712-718. July 1978. 389.8 J824 Pood beliefs, Research, Vegetarias diets, Vegetarisss, Vitasis **1**12 B12.
Abstract: This paper reports on a study dome to assess the effact of vegetariasiss on hematological variables, serus vitasin B12, and on serus and red call folate levels in a relatively affluent cosmesity. Research setheds employed are outlined and results indicate vegetarians have a significantly higher seen serus folets than non-vegetarians. Serus vitasis B12 levels correlated with hoth seat and egg intake. Subjects with a serus vitasin B12 level of less than 160 pg/al had significantly higher seen BCV and BCB and lover seen total red and white cell cousts and red cell folate than the rest of the

PAGE 12

erow. There is separestly as increased sensitivity to vitasis B12 deficiency is alder wes sed yearser uses. This work serports the recommendation of vitasis B12 sepplements to vegetarises with les B12 intake or is situations of stream. This paper about the of interest to natriticalists communing these on wegetarise dists.

YOOT PORER: A DECTER'S GUIDE TO COMMONSERSE MUTRITION. L Perle Arese

Chicage, Helson-Hell 298 m. 1972. #A784.A7 78#

MA784,A7 PSH Adelt suttition adacation, Essic satrition facts, Cardioyaoca-lar disarders, Child sutrition, Dantal health, Pood additives, Pood composition tables, Pood ministranties, Weight control. Abstract: This beek written for the educated layers includes discussions an food ministeraction, food composents and ese-ray, arabless of weight central, child natrition, heart disa-nce and matrition, destal health and matrition, food additi-you, and infersation and tables an matrient composition of foods. The book dass not caver same healt paints, such as matriont moods at different moon, or the major matrionts prat-cis. carbobydrate and fat. eis, carbehydrate and fat.

MISTRIBUTIOS OF VITABLE A TO POSULATION SPOUPS.

BISTRIBUTION OF VITARIN A TO POPULATION SPOUPS.

Guillares Arrayava
In Proceedings the General Resimplers Satrition Congress II
Rissi Basch, Pla., Sast. 2, 1971 r. 68-77. 1972.

TENS. NA PER
Deficiency discusses and disarders, Tye disarders, Pertification, Recommended Dietary Allevarcus, Vitasis A.
Abstract A discussion of a natritional survey performed in
1965-1967 is countries of Central Assorice to security the
vitamin A content of feeds insected in gives. Prevention of
vitamin A deficiency in children was affected by a secive
yearly done of rational details of the study are seted. Discussions as to why assor was cheene as the webicle for vitasis A
fartification, and divocation as to the stability of retisol,
its resulte in taste testing, its biological affectivesous,
and the possible texic affects of the fortified sager are
included.

139-74

PROTEIN 1984.

Innec Anisov

Pood Hesasement 9 (1): 47-49. Jan 1974. TB341. v69

Tood sources, Food useply, New foods, Natrient searces, Flast protois, Fessisties growth, Frediction, Fretsin foods, Frete-

iss.
Abstract: Issac Asisev, the well-kseum scienceficties writer, here seccelates es the fatere of werld pretein uspplies. Brownise smisel stotes for hemor cassartion is isoefficient, Plants will have to emply the belk of the werld's faters protein stores. Proteins, as fessed in meters, coasiat of large selectals (some times amerases enes) constraine long strings of shost 20 different kinds of seine acids. hey protein molecule say comeint of several headred agine acids. Including a masher of each variety, arrassed is some secific order. The number of assaible arrassenses is astronasical. In dispation, preteins are brekes down into their segarets amins acids, shoothed by the body, and these rearranced is aclocules characteristic of heman body arotein. In the fatere, we could develop an asino acid sixins process whereby less dispatible or madiquatible restains could be broken dans and their saise acide restrained in force core weekle by the bases body.

RECORD 18 HESOLUTICES APPROVED AT ARABEID. Association of School Resisses Officials Sch Hes Affairs 40 (1): 18-21, Jan 1974. L11.53 768

Lil.33 VEH
Association of School Resiness Officials, Conferences, Pood
service trainies, Retrition edecation, School feed service,
School foed service serervisers.
Extract: Asoms other resolutions, the 59th Annel Heating of
the Association of School Resiness Officials resolved that:
"School service are school services and the tele to pravide sent
that seet school day netritiess! seeds of pepils and the bely
vane pacels to learn to make size food choices both in school
and set-of school. Heav school systems do not have a ochool
feed service director trained in nutrition adaction and institational associates. The fulfilless of the deal objective is
desindent spon o person professionally trained in the aforesenticed areas for developing and coordinating school sutrition
pressess sithin the school systems and attents. ASEO securages
school heards through its sembers to include requirement of
training in matrities for the position of school feed service
director and that the school feed service director assume
leadership is constraing autrition education programs through United the control of the service expector masses through involvenest of an educational test representing teachers, administrators, echeel food service and consessity resources.".

141-74 AT - BYSK PACTORS IN HALBUTSITICH SURVEILLANCE.

Page Hall & (1): 23. 1978. QD831.A197 PSH Developing actions, Diet patterns, Melautrition, Matrition prescens, Matritiosal deficiencies, Matritical states, Matri-tical carveys, Prediction, Proventive matrition. Matract: The ability to identify individuals and groups who

are "st-rick" or have a high risk of developing a particular illesse has great relevance today as satritical astroillance attempts to identify these who are in particular peril of eavare melastrition so that preventive secarces say be taken. This proventive appreach resultes definition of practical hiological, sevironmental, or other factors that will help identify which recopie are in special designs of developing selectrition. The hiological or savironmental circumstances that predispose a years child to selectrition can be recognized as sarly warning signs. To be effective as tools for served as sarly warning signs. To be effective as tools for served lease, these at-rick factors must be carefully defined as delected. They must be prectical, seefal and relevant to a given local basen occlesy; they sheald he fav in seaber and hased as kaces patterns of salmatrities is the area; and they see the simple, shjectively recognizable and suchla by all levels of health servers. Commanity-level serveillance indicators seet he chusen to reflect the important cases of salmatrities is a given region, such as amorphoyannt, low percobasting power, and limited agricultural/livesteck resources.

A COMPANATIVE STUDY OF POOD MANIES: IMPLUENCE OF AGE, SEE AND SELECTED PANILY CHAPACTERISTICS.

E ABCOLE Can J Public Realth 63 (2): 143-151. Her/Apr 1972. 449,8 P964 Academic schievesset, Canada, Childres, Diet patterns, Distery asrweys, Paslly relatiosshis, Pood babits, Pood intake, Roses-

ECh.
Extract: The food behits of stadests is 1% small Hova Scetien
consentition were asslyzed. Relationships between food behits
and fessily characteristics were not clear-cat, but age had as
influence. Tounger etadests had better eating behits. Higher
adventianel background of the parents correlated with better
food behits of the afferring.

BETHITION AND ACQUIPED IRBUHITY.

A E Azelrod Pood and Hatr Howe 46 (1): 1, 4. Oct/How 1974.

Jan. 2 F7332
Cancer, Deficiency diseases and discretern, Tanasity, Infectinan, Halastrities, Biserals, Batrients, Batrities, Vitasias. Extract: There exists a less history of interest in the relationships between sattrities and infections diseases. Cartainly, each of this prooccapation with the rule of natritiesal satte in the gradiaponities to infection diseases in activated by a desire to improve resistance to infection by matritiesal sature, particularly as it applies to beam diseases. In many instances, both in see and in experiented usinals, each interactions have been found. In east situations, resistance to infection in markedly impaired in selestrities with an increase in the acridity of the infections process. The specific involvements of protein, vitasis and mineral matriture are particularly swident. 389.8 27332

DECISION MAKING IN THE BIOLOGICAL PIELD.

Jees Aver BieScience 22 (3): 141-143, 152. Her 1972. 500 AB332h

Additives and adelterants, Cardiovascalar disorders, Coronary heart disease, Poed additives, Hatritian policy.

Abstract: Is this article, written for the professional, the author discusses decisions seeded in the biological field and how they should be ande. He begins with a discussion of the regulatory approach and illustrates this appreach through the regulatory approach and illustrates this appreach through the regulators of feed additives - factors that have necessitated their see, the advantages and disadvantages in their see, the advantages and disadvantages in their see, taletrace levels, the rele of regulatory agencies and how those seencies themselves are regulated. He these discusses the nethods of planning rather than probles colving and illustrates this approach through a discussion of cardiovascular discusse, its causes and our current appreach is treatment which is to appeal somey to correct the discusse that we actually promote through poor social segimenting. He recommends changes in planning is matienal exercise programs such an physical adactives and in our food supply to overcose this sajor health probles.

MREAT IN HUMAN RUTHITION.

B N Aykroyd, Jeyce Doughty
Bone, Peed and Agricelture Organization 163 p. 1970.
TE558.BA8 F8N (FAO netritional studies so. 23)
Deficiency diseases end diserders, Enrichment, Veed processing, Feed predaction, Butriest values, Professional adsortion,
Bhest.

Rhest.
Abstract: This hook, one of a saties for the professional
satritionist on epecific foods or food groups, presents informeties as the history of wheat, its natritive value as the
latter is affected by sterage and preparation, wheat productien, forms in shich it is esten, its consesption in various
regions, effects of milling on its proporties, including natrtive, structies, exticheent, wheat in health and dissess,
and trands of future production and consesption.

146-74 POOD AND ENGTIONAL SIGNIFICANCE.

J Am Dist Assec 24 (5): 390-393, Hey 1948.

PAGE 13



389.8 AH34 Bahavier, Child rearing practices, Foed habits, Food prafaran-cas, Feod melection, Infant feedias, Metivatios, Faychelesical mepecta.

neverts. Extract: Eactionally, food is used to relieve sexisty and tension, to dany one's swn names, to sain acceptance and occurity, and to influence others through disciplins or deprivation. An infant's earliest pleasurable associations are with ion. An

ATTITUDES AND THE USE OF POOD.

C G Pahcock

J Am Diet Ammec 38 (6): 546-551. Juan 1961. 389.8 AR34

389.8 AR34 Attitudes, Behavier change, Diet patterne, Peed habite, Foed preferences, Feed selection, Feed eyabelias, Paychelegical assects, Resietance to channe.

Retract: This paper presents e psycholegical appreach to improving psopla's foed habits. Foed is asseciated with intisecy, security, love, and also derrivation. Food is very close to arisitive feeliass. Feedle this there is nething new to learn about food and so are very reluctant to alter their seting habita.

144-74

ATTITUDES AND USE OF POOR.

ATTITUTE AND USE OF FUCE. C 6 Fahcock J An Diet Ansoc 38 (6): 586-551, June 1961,

189.8 Amje Attitudes, Pehavior chemns, Counseling, Culturel factors, Diet improvement, Diet patterne, Peod Antite, Butrities edecaties. Extract: To establish sacd fead Antite, seeple seet be shle te lears and distituse suet be shls to teach. This involves consumication, made difficult by centinually changing knewledge resardise food. The food thersist seet explore the feed habits and their meanines among a community culture in order to develon patient internat. Summentians for teaching about feed include showing the range of choice, sweiding clienifications of feed by connection with ecclescenesic groups, and avoiding use of monopocific turniselesy. Start where the person is, with what he likely, and remember that people learn sleuly. slewly.

149-74

PREMATAL CAPE: HAVING A PARY.

Ratie Baer Syracuse, New Rendere Press 24 p. 1973. BG525.B3 P6H

M6325.33 Fem.
Adelescente (12-19 veera), Diet iefcrmatian, Peed quiden,
Pressant women, Presstalfeducation, Teremin of prequency.
Abstract: This is a marklet written for adelescent pressent
women. The changes in her hody, beth physical and mental are
described. Information on whet she must do during the coming Roaths of her preenancy to help berself end the behy to see health is given. There is such information given on correct dist during pressancy. Some velcome information is included on the purchase of haty clother, equipment and

150-74

GROWTH AND HATTRATION: AN INTECTUCTION TO DEVICEL DEVELOPM-PHT.

Helvys J Bant

Cambridge, Haem., Howard A. Doyle 189 r. 1973. QP84.2.83 P6N

Bones, Children, College students, Growth, Meturaties, Tooth, Valuat.

Waish.
Abstract: In this hook a physical anthropologist describes how mernal children arow in height, weight and other disensions. Cultural, endocrinologic sed distery fectors are considered as they affect growth beth normally and abmersally. College etalente of hiology and autrition will find the hook ungful is supplementian the note conventional approaches of texts to the essentian of srowth, and naw find the escribers on home detective work, which identifies from should later the edition of around a second experience age, as and other origins, particularly interesting.

THE DETERMINATION OF ASCORNIC ACID.

David H Bailey J Ches Educ 51 (7): 488-489. July 1974. 381 3826

Asalyticel sethods, Accordig acid, Chemistry, Food easlysis,

Metriout content determineties.

Retriest contest determination, historict: This paper, of intercet to nutrities end chemistry educators, describes as exparimental determination of excerbic acid. The procedure also illustrates the application of the back titration technique. Experimental directions are given no well as directions for making unknowns for this experiment. Typical student results are lieted.

NOTBITION TRACKING ALES (CHARTS).

California, University, Berkeley, Agricultural Extension Serv-Marcalle & Mailer

Berkelay: Usiv. of Calif. 8 charte, with teacher's quide.

1970. TE364.C34 PSH AV

Adults, Cherte, Food composition, Instructional aide, Nutriest resuiremente.

Abstract: These cherta contain a series of small bar graphs

PAGE 14

arranged on heavy usight chaots. They can he used in this form or cut apart. The graphs include comparative escents of a sutrient in certain foods. Esscentage of RTA'S for a wessen 35-55 years old is shown in a variety of foods and sample senus. Suggestions for use accompany the graphs.

153-74

DIAPPTES RELLITUS AND OBESITY. Jeyce D Baird

Proc Butr Sec 32 (3): 199-203, Dec 1973, 389.9 H953

389.9 H953
Bleed qlucase level, Cardievascular disordare, Fishatee mellitum, Pilalogy, Pat celle, Heraditary factore, Obeeity.
Extract: Although an inherited lishility to develop disheten in probably the mest important cingle factor leading to the development of clinical dishatee, chemity, acting as a disheteral companies of the companies of the companies of dishetee in any inetance. Avoidance of ever-emiting and obesity may prevent the apparance of the clinical syndrome of adult-unset dishetee in many inetances.

154-74

CUSTONIEZ YOUN FIRT.

Hary Jean Baker, Evelyn H Jchnson, Bhennyn Lewry

U.S., Dept. of Agricqtere, Extension Service

Machington, U.a. Dept. of Agricalture Extension Service & p.

sheete for phetecepying, & P. programeere quids. Sapt 1973.

TR355, B3 F6H

Adelescente (12-19 years), Besic nutrition facts, Diet imprevement, Peed fade, Peed habits, Instructional naterials, Weight
coattel.

Abetracts Secondary school teachers se wall se these whe work

with youth will find these sats of shoots for photecopying

uneful in teaching teensages shout weight control, percenal

appearance and feed fads. The anteriole were developed for use

with eeall groups, but may also be used with individuale, and

separately, or se as sorice. The accesspanying quide for progra
sers suggested whys to use the nateriale, and indicates they

were designed to be used in decision-making experiences.

155-74
TROUGHT FOR FOOD--THE SOCIAL AND CULTURAL ASPECTS OF HALMUTRI-

TION. J Belcash

Cajanae 5 Ba784.a1C3 5 (2): 67-85. Apr/Juee 1972.

Cultural factore, Peod halisfs, Peod habits, Pccd preferances, Peod eelection, Pood eyaholiss, Peod tabeos, Relautrities,

Secial factors.

Social factors.

Extract: The cultural values cannected with eating are symbolic rether than autritional, Cultural attitudes regarding feed include feed tabeos and concepts of cultural "superfeeds" that here systical, historical, enstical or religious cannotetiens. Relaustrition sey result if children's diete ere restricted by these feed heliefs. Butrities education sust be cerried out within a seciety's fracework of feed values.

156-74

Burbgy NRTAPOLISM. Bric G Ball

Beading, Heec., Addison-Weeley Emblishing Co. 84 p. 1973. QP171. 23 PSH

Prince for Bischesierry, Colle, Energy estabelien, Patty acide. As estarouth of a series of lectures given to first year sedi-

Abetract: A book eheut the hanje Principles and resettions Anderlying the convergion of foodstuffe intendence of the same of each of the same of the

157-74

MUTRITIONAL COMFOURNT IN SCHE PROPLEMS OF AUGUSCENCE.

H Baleley, H P Brink, E W Speckman J Home Toon 6 (8): 648-652. Cct 1968. 321.E J82

J21.E J82 Adolescente (12-19 yeare), Diet petteras, Health, Hereditery factore, Meturation, Physical exercise, Psychological sepects. Extract: Het ell heelth probleme of zéalescents are related to diet. Diet end gametice beth play a role in saturetion and eize. Beth ebenity end undersutrition can have psychological compensate. The relation of ecan to diet is not clear. Exerc-ise and athletics are also discussed in relation te diet.

WESTERN NEWISPHERE SCIENTISTS DISCUSS NOTHIERT NEEDS AND POOD

PROSPECTS.

J Am Diet Aeeec 65 (6): 658-661, Dec 1974, 389.8 AN34

Deficiency diseases and disorders, Piber, Geiter, Jodiss, Hestings, Hiserals, Mutrition education, Phytats, World Brohl-

eee.
Abstract: The eesting of the Western Hesierhere Hutrities
Congress IV in Hissi Beach is August of 1978 is reviewed.
Acong the topics discussed were verild feed prospects, einscrale
in sutrition, iclina intels ms related to endesic golter,
fiber end phytate, end the complexity of nutritional regardenents. Hutrition education were amper topic, and autrient
deficiencies and excesses were discussed.



OB THE GENESIS OF ATREBOSCLEROSIS. Brode O Berges

Decricas Geriatrica Society

J ha Geriatrica Soc 21 (8): 350-354, heg 1973.

BC952.3138 768

Atherosclerosia, Childrea, Coronery heert disease, Goiter, Infectione, Iedice, Thyreid Gland.
Abstract: Altheadh ethercacleresis had been knewn for ower 3000 wears, it came into Promiseace in the 20th Centery apparently hecame a redactice is danks from infectione permitted a pepulation assceptible to atherosclerosia te reach adult life. Atheresclerosia is accompanied by an early deposit of abmorsal quantities of succeptiveccherides in the timenea. In hypothyreid children, the tissue content of succeptiveccherides in the acrosclerosia to accompanied by the fine of the succeptive characteristic of the companied by the succeptive characteristic in the increased death rate from theresclerosia seems to the acrylel of hypethyreid children from infections disasses: thay then become potential candidates for presentare death from atherosclerosic disasses: thay then become potential candidates for presentare death from atherosclerosic disasses: they then become potential candidates for presentare death from the properties of the pro

BARBYRS OR DEVELOPMENTAL MUTRITION: FAT: PAT IN IMPARCY.

Louis & Parsess

Celambas, Ohio, Bosa Laberaterica 12 p. Bov 1972. TIJ61.C583 P68 (Childres are different, Bo. 5) Pat Bedifications, Growth, Infent feeding, Infanta (To 2 years), Professional education.

The provided was a continued to the state of the calories from fat. Preseture infarts should fat according to the first souths of life, while fat is essential to the Young child, high letter surly is life eny lend to cheaity and have pensible concentrate for later decementive

diseases. For satriticalata and other health professionals.

161-74

THE FOSPITAL DISTITION IN PREVENTION AND TREATMENT OF CONSITY.

Nompitala 42 (4): 94, 98-102. Pak 1968.

84960.86 PSB

BA960.M6 PEB
Diet connelliad, Dietitiana, Realth cocapations, Natrition
education, Obenity, Patinat care, Therapantic and special
dieta, Therapentic natrition, Heinkt control.
Extract: Obenity is a chronic disease, a Fublic health probles
arevalent is every and Groap. To control it referres prevention, early detaction, and treatment. Both dist and exercise as
well as psychological asprort are medded in treatment. The
extract medde to understand that the change in his life Patters and be leating. Some ways a horrital dietitian any halp a
Patient swinter a diet are anamented.

BFFICT OF POOD TABCOS OF PRESATAL BUTRITION.

B J Partholosew, P B Postca

J Hatr Educ 2 (1): 15-17. Susser 1970.

TX341.J6

TI341-36
Food beliefs, Food habits, Food tabees, Hagroes, Hatritional atatas, Fradassey and natritios, Fradassey diets, Fradassey usited States.

Hitract: Food heliefs and seperatitions of white and Hagro clinic Patiants is a southern city influenced their diets daring Fradassey. Heat of the beliefs related to protain foods. Hore rural than arhan dwellers held these asperatitions.

PASIC BUTBITION INSTRUCTORS' NABUAL: SCHOOL LUBCH 3. 3d rev. fed. 1.

Atlanta, Georgia Department of Education 41 p. 1972.

TX364.835 1972 P88

TRIGO. BIS 1972 PSB
Didostics, Isatractional asterials, Natricate, Batrition,
Reconseaded Dietary Allovaccae, School leach.
Abstract: This is a seasal for teachers who will teach the
werkers is a school leach Program. The booklet is set ap is
ten units, each wait to last three hours. After thirty hours
of teachine, it is hored that the atmeest will have a head:
camberstandised of satritios. The knowledge will then stand then
is esed attend when thay work is the cafatarine of the school
Prawarine leaches for the children. Betrition itself is defised for the clean, sload with the seeds of the body with apsecial saphesis on the seeds of achocl children. Pata, carbohydrates, Preteins, vitanias and simerals are defined and discaesed. A little time is sweet in discussine discention and shearption, and then the Besic Pour, and Type A school leach is
attediad.

164-74

DESACCEABIDE ISTOLERANCE IN TERRISO PROGRAMS.
Therefore R Havicae, David R Paige
La Proceediase of the Western Hemisphere Batrition Congress II
Hissi Bench, Pla., Sept. 2, 1971 p. 188-193. 1972.
TX345.84 268

TIJ95.84 REB
Dideation, Lactose intolerance, Bilk, Programs.
Abstract: The inferentich shoot lactose intolerance contained in this article would be of impertance to anyone who in involved in a feeding program to improve natrition. The manher of People, both children and adalte throwhout the world, who are not able to disect on's milh properly, in extremely high. To expect Pepulations to infrava their natritismal states by the impenation of hadh assents of dried (or Fewdered) milk will not

always work, even the isclasion of a pint of ailk in the type A school lanch program will not give the essueed escent of celcies or protein to e child who eight be intolerent to the ailk.

165-74
ROLE PERCEPTIONS OF YOUNG BONEBAKERS AND BUTRITION EDUCATION

PROGRAMS. J A Royton

J Bese Eces 57 (5): 347-350. Ray 1965. 321.E J62

321.F Je2
Pasally environment, Momenakera, Rotivetion, Batrition educations, Butrition knowledge, Performance criteria, Paychological aspecta, Self concept, Social influences.

Bitract: Pealings of young homenakera about feeding their families are waried: esthesium, nagetivisa, challenge, frestration, value conflicts, ead lack of criteris for planning, for shepping, self for cooking. These feelings are related to the hemenaker's role, of which nutrition is just part. Society has certain aspectations of the hemenaker's role, and the individual has some conception of it which any not egasts with society's ideas. Performance is assessed by the dagree to which a hemenaker is a success or feilers in the role. Butrition education is of importance in relation to how homenakers see themselves performing this role.

166-74

THE USE OF BUTHITOHAL BEQUIREBBRIS AND ALLOHANCES.

D B Beates, Welson A Forenader
In Proceedings of the Mastern Beataphere Batritich Congress IT
Biasi Beach, Fls., Sept. 2, 1971 p. 356-363. 1972.

TEJOS.Nº PER Diatery information, Iron, Biacin, Batrient latake, Butrient regairements, Proteins, Seconsended Diatery Allowaces, Rihof-lavis, Thissia.

lavis, Thissis.
Abstract: By studying the dietary intakes of Canadian wosen,
Dra. Bestes and Fernander find that when the Becommended Daily
Allowances of all matrients are ingusted, the probability of a
deficiency is the individual in very low. As the hebitual
matriant intake falls below the BDB, the probability of deficiency increases. The authors discuss the variability of intake
and requirement and the probability of deficiency. The paper
is written more from a statistician's atandpoint than from
that of a nutritionist.

BUTRITION EDUCATION IN AN APPIDENT SOCIETY. A B Becaukes

Food and Batr Beva 37 (1): 1. Suamar 1965.

389.6 F7332
Affilest nations, Caltural factors, Educational programs, Food habits, Food misinformation, New Yoods, Butrition education, Frogram design, United States.
Extract: Once in the Depression and again in World War II when rationing disterbed seasal food choices, nutrition was a popular subject which urged as to eat well. Bow the these is sora likely to be west less. With affiluence often occas a need to lose weight. Other trends in our society are a belief that if a little is good, sore will be better. For such things as witasing A end D, this is dangerous thinking. In these new tisses, nutrition education must keep ap with the new ways.

168-74

LEPROVENENT OF THE BUTFITIOBAL STATUS OF INFANTS AND CRILDREN-CONSIDERATION OF RECEMBERST PRAZIL PROGRAM.

Ivan D taghin

In Proceedings of the Beaters Neeisphere Butrition Congress II Biasi Beach, Fla., Sapt. 2, 1971 p. 93-98. 1972. 72345.44 F68

Diet improvment, Family (Sociological unit), Kwamhiorkor, Balastritios, Barmassa, Preschool childres (2-5 Years), Rehmb-

Balastritios, Barasasa, Freschool children (2-5 years), measurablitatics.

Abstract: Borkers is satrition and public health will be interested in the arograms in parts of Enzzil that are helping to overcome some protein-caloria salautrition, while involving the fasilies is natritional education. Dr. Beghin speaks of the pravalence of malnatrition among the the years children of the area. The satritional rehabilitation centers are described and the ame of supervised sapplementary feedings are indicated also.

WHAT CONSUMBRS KNOW ABOUT BUTHITION.

Arletta Beleisa, Diane Schrayer PDA Cassaper B (6): 5-9. Jaly/Aug 1974. TX335.76 768

TRIBS.76 FSB
Basic Foar, Basic nutrities facts, Food and Drug Administration, Food groups, Surwya.
Abstract: This article, of interest to nutrition educators, reports on a surwy done by the FDA to determine consumer nutrition knowledge. It was headled by personal greationnairs and bused on the foar food groups. Back person questioned was maked to make the key satinants of the group; the group's value to the body in terms of natriant function, and to select food group elternatives. Additional results include aga and geographic differentives. Additional results include aga and geographic differentives. Meditional results include aga and the shopper of a billity to jadge what he (she) knows. The eathor concludes that achepors are faciliar with such heads nutrition information and that sutriest labeling will help then see this information and also teach them additional information.



PAGE 15

170-78

DIRTARY LEVELS OF HOUSENCLES IN THE FOUR BEGIONS OF THE OFFICED STATES: STASONS AND THAN 1965-66. Arlatta M Maloina

U.S., Commans and Pood Economica Instituts [Mashinaton] U.S. Dept. Dept. of Assicultura 2 v. [1972].

POOD habits, United States. Available from BAL. Unpablished copy of manacript commonly referred to as CFE Phetecary series 1,

OMESITY AND CHILDHOOD: YOUR CHILD DOPSH'T HAVE TO ME PAT.

Abby Avia Halmon Heinht Watcharm 7 (8): 3H-WO, 5H, 6O, 62. Sapt 1974.

RC621.44 761

Children, Hatriest azcassas, Chasity, Weight control, Haight sain, seight raduction.

main. Weight reduction.
Abstract: This article, written for the lay person, discusses
anvers! factors involved in childhood obesity. Decembedations
for carests to help children fors sodersts sating behits are
siese including annhasizins mat sating more food than is manded, not saiso food as a macifier, bribs, or raward, and not
havins seals be hapharard affairs. Some Paychological affects
of oversation on the mother and child are described along with
mossible abysical affects in the obserched. Haconsmeditions
for syciding absently and treatirs as already existing srobles
in a child are given.

OPESITY AND THE UNBCHN CHILC.

Abby Avin Belson Waisht Watchers 6 (12): 20-22, 49. Jan 1974,

PC62B.We Y5H
Death rate, HyPartension, Obsaity, Pressency and sutrition,
Pressent voses, Toxesis of erassescy, Haight costrol.
Abstract: This article for the frequent ucase is based apon
interviews with obstarticians and other Physicians, who sevine
as overweight voses who becomes praquent to seek sedical helf
for weight costrol, and one who plans to become Praguent to
lose weight before Pressency starts. Infast portality snow
obers mothers is four times that of womes of morsel weight.
High blood Pressence and other sedical Problems, including
toxesis, are difficulties the women herself may experience if
she is overweight. Weight lose sheald be under sepervision,
and the dist should contain foods meeded by the heby and nother.

173-74

CONCESTIVE MEANT PAILURE, THE PATIENT, AND THE COMMUNITY. F T Esnack

An J Public Health 58 (10): 1706-1710, Oct 1968.

849.9 AH3J Cardiovascalar disordara, Consumity Programs, Dist counsellins, Dist Plansiss, Maslth services, Hose health services, Patient cars, Paychological espects, Therapestic and special diata.

dists.

Extract: Patients with commantive heart failure are porticularly in mand of good follow-up care to are west recurrences. A tase approach, with home visits of the Pahlic health serse, can do such to allaviate these sroblems. Dist Planning heque in the hospital should be occatined as as satistiant function. A community dist commendian service would be advantageous in thasn canes.

178-78

BUTHITIONAL STATUS OF SCHOOLCHILDER.

A I Fendar Proc Haty Soc 33 (1): \$5-50, Hay 1978.

389.9 8953
Growth, Iron-deficiency assais, Helestrition, Hetrisate, Hetritional deficiencies, Hetriticaal atetas, School children (611 venra), School food service, Vitamia D.
Extract: Grasp assa values of the astriticaal atetas of school
children travide insederate information; the prables is that
of the isdividuals at the lower and of the scale. However, it
is extrassly difficult to resolve the arables. Hatrisat shortages are salikely to be savers, biochesical indices any be in
the sorsel or sverses range and clinical signs will certainly
he very vanue. Evan if all three of these criteria indicats
soms descee of satritional risk, it is difficult to descent
ate that extra satriasta confer any measurable benefit.

NUNGIN AND NALMOTRITICS IN THE MOULT TOTAY.

J W Enegon Cainnna VII (4): 127-133. Ang 1974. WATM4.A1C3

BATHW.ATCS
Dafficiency dimenses and disardars, Hanger, Helastritian, Protain melastritios, Protain-calaria Balastritios.
Abstract: This article, writtes for astritianists and related personnel, reports that hunger and salautrition are firely rooted in Patterns of astern, caltern, fond availability, asoaraphy, and socio-ecoacsic conditions. Statistics on salartritics are pre-mated including information on specific disassas and dafficiancian remaiting from imedegment food intake physical remaits and difficaltian is learning and in psycholasical and accial adaptation are apported. Future behavior of severely or moderately melacurished children and its affect on society is ampradictable.

176-78

PHHVALENCE CP PHOTHIN - CALCHIE NALMOTHITION, 1963 TO 1973.

Joan H Enngon, Gonzalo Denono Png Hall 4 (1): 24-25. 1974. QD431.h1P7 F6H

OD631.n197 rest
Distary attdy sathods, Gacgraphic ragions, Halnutritios, Hatritional daficiancias, Hatritianal atatwa, Hatritional asrways, Protein-caloria salastrition, Hassarch, Hassarch seeds. Abatract Daspita tha tabelar coapilation and hers of past rassarch on the pravalence of protein-caloria salautrition in various geographic areas, each sora investigation mands to he done on the subject, particularly is those areas where isformation is still scanty are nonaristant. Serveys on PCH should be compiled and avalanted avery five years to keep up with the calteral, social, technological, sad/or anvironmental factors influencing the increase of PCH.

CURRENT CONCEPTS OF EUTPITICE AND DIFT IN DISEASES OF THE RIDER; 2: DIFTANY ENGINEE IN SPECIFIC RIDERY DISORDERS. Hartan T Benjamin

J Am Diet Ammoc 65 (6): 627-633. Dec 1974. 389.8 AM34

JMP. B ANDA Dialysis, Diat plarwing, Diats for special conditions, Hanal disardars, Pasal failars, Tharspartic diats. Hydract: The pracise distary regimes for the sajor renal diso-rders, including scats resal failars, are illustrated by spec-efic sample meass. Likewiss, the Giordino-Giovannatti diat for advanced resal failare and its rationals are discussed. long-term dialysis is an affactive, life-saving smistaneacs treat-ment in and-stage resal failars. It is, however, heast with sapradictable and careful distary warsgament is combised with a requiar pattern of sultiple (massly three) warkly dialysis. Details of the dietary prescription is meintenance dialysis are discussed and manus presented.

are discussed and manne presented.

178-74 OUN FOLE IN THE SCHOOL LUNCH PROGRAM. I Magnatt

Practical Porecast Hosa Econ 7 (3): 28, 33-34. Nov 1961. 321. H H752

321. N N752
Adolascenta (12-19 yasra), Applied natrition, Effactive teaching, Bosa acosonica teachers, Butrition aducation, School childran (6-11 years), School leach programs, Stadant involvement, Isaching techniques.

Extract: Escamsa sometimes serices nutrient deficiencies have been famed in the U.S. among childran and teamagers, home aconomics teachers should make avery affort to use the school lanch program as a teaching activity. A number of leason ideas are presented as practical amagematics to involve students in learning netrition. learning natrition.

CONTROLLING YOUR MRIGHT.

Marbara Manzigo:

New York, Pranklin Natta 64 p. 1973. NJ140.N4 P6N

HJ180.HE PSH
Adolancemts (12-19 years), Caloric intaks, Exercise, Pood
fade, Food quides, Chasity, Height control.
Abstract: In this book for adolascents good dist in the proper
amounts and adequate exercise are prescribed for weight contrel. The dangers of fad dists and similar methods of weight
control are castioned against, and some guidelines to proper
caloric intaks are affered. He appendix gives calories is
atated assents of a variety of assel foods, and the caloric
cost of a number of activities.

186-74

SELLING NUTHITION IN SALT LAKE CITY.

J Hone Hoom 64 (6): 28-29. Sapt 1972.

321.H JH2 Activity learning, Desonstrations (Animal), Heacational Pragrams, Hiementary adscation, Pocd Preparation, Instructional materials, Hatritiss education, Sult Lake City, Dtah, Teaching tachaigass.

Extract: A successful matritional adacation Froject at the alsocatory school lavel incorporated chick-feeding experiesate, cooking, teste-testing and other learning activities.

181-74

NATURATION OF THE REFECTIVENESS OF EDUCATION AND REMARKILITAT-ION CENTRUS.

Warran I Wargera In Proceedings of the Mantara Maniaphera Matritica Congrass II Missi Beach, Pla., Sept. 2, 1971 p. Ma-W7. 1972.

TE395.Ne psy
Dist improvement, Pamily (Sociological smit), Helestrition,
Preschael children (2-5 years), Habsbilitation.
Abstract: This paper is written for public health people whe
deal with melestrition. A program that was in affect in Heiti
is described. A center set up in the program taught the sothare of sederavarished children how to prepare and serve foods
to keep their children healthy. A description of the type of
foods, their preparation coats and the method head for follow
through is discussed in detail.

182-74

POOD FOR LITTLE PROPLE. Berkeley, Dapt. of Public Health Harkeley, Dapt. of Pablic Health 30 p., illes. [s.d.].

2861 16

28

TX36s.B4 F6E Activity laarsing, Adults, Day cars services, Early childhood selection, Franchool children (2-5 years), Recipes, Resource

mesums, smacks. Abstract: Teachers, parents and day cars center workers prepa-rad this booklat about anacks and ways to help childranlsarn about food. Also included are atoriss and activities involving

SOCIAL AND ECONOMIC IMPLICATIONS OF MUTRITION SURVEYS AND CTHEN PPIDENIOLOGICAL EVIDENCE. H T C Harry

Prac Untr Soc 33 (1): 59-65, Hay 1978. 349.9 1453

389.9 H953
Cardiovascular disordars, Disbatas sellitus, Great Britain,
Growth, Halastrition, Hatriticnal surveys, Obesity, Socioeconasic influences.
Extract: In 1968-1971, under the angle of the Consittee on

Extract: In 1968-1971, under the angle of the Committee on Madical Ampacts of Pood Policy, detailed surveys were made af cld Facople, pragnast woman, praechool children and achool children of varicae asse, totallise about 40008500 people, the sin haise to astablish a bass-line. In 1971 an expert Subconsittee on Mutriticael Surveillance was nat up to advise in the first slace on what measures were needed to sonitor the affacte of various changes is welfare and school milk, and massle, and the result of their advice has base a return to a system of running indices, better than before.

POOR ATTITUDES AND SMACKING PATTERNS OF YOUNG CHILDREN.

Hanc? R Hever, Portia M Horris J Hutr Educ 6 (4): 131-133. Oct/Dac 1974.

Child swtrition, Children, Pood heliefs, Food consusption, Food habits, Smacks.

Abotract: Food likes and dislikes and smacking patterns of Abstract: Food likes and dislikes and gnacking patterns of \$4 childres were assessed during the Precchool period and followed up during asrly slassested the precchool parce. Hose interviews with sothers revealed that acat considered their child's dest sutritionally ademasts, which see horns out by analysis of food intake records. It was also datarained that snacks provided Proportionately sors calcriss than protein, and there was a tandamout for the childres to consume less food as snacks as they become older. This study foints out the importance of teaching the foundations of good nutritional Practices early in life and illustrates the need for nutrition education to be aimed at the whole family. Sutritice educators should find this article of interest.

TEN-ITAE EXPERIENCE OF HODIFIED-FAT DIETS ON TOUNGER HEM WITH COMMANN MEART-TISEASE. Marvin L Biarrambaua, Eobert I Maichalson, Alan I Pleischman Lancat I (7017): 1404-1407. Juna 23, 1973. 448.0 122

Ace Grauce, Cholasterol, Coronary heart disease, Dist isprove-sest, Pat-restricted dists, Livids, Professional education,

Uneaturated fats.

Extract: One hundred man, 30-50 years old, with confirmed coronary-artery disease and past syccardial infarction, were elaced on a 28 percent fat dist after weight reduction. This group was matched with a smiller group not under distary manament. Ower a period of 10 years there were significant reductions in merus-lipids in the dist-managed compared with the control group. In this Predominantly lipto-protain-phanotype-IV group, using a dist containing less than 9 percent of calories on extrated fat and lass than 400 mg. Exogneous cholesterol daily, the degram of manaturation of the dist did not appear to iefluence mither escus-lipid values or cortality-rates.

Efter 19 years, the dist-managed group had a 17 percent granter survival-rate than the control group. This article is Useaturated fate. tar survival-rats than the control group. This article is addragand to Physiciars and nutriticalists.

THE BIG POUR DAILY CCURTOWN (CHAPT). (SPA)
SAN Prancisco, Calife; Dal Houts Corp. 2 charts (one sach,
Emelish and Swanish), 18" x 36", col. July 1970.
TX355.662 F8H

Racic Page, Dist information, Pocd groups, Pood quides. Title of Oridinal: Communa diarianmets los cuatro slimentos

habitact: Daily Portions of foods from such of the Masic Pour Grasse are eccled to devalop and saintain good health.

HALPUTBITION, LEANPING, AND INTELLIGENCE.

HALDSTRITION, LEARNING, AND INTILLICENCE.

Bartert 6 Birch

Hambinetam, D.C., U.S. Department of Health, Education and

Walfara 24 p. 1973.

HC620.5.H5 PEE

Education, Low income Groups, Halentrition, Hental development, Heatel reterdation, Hertition, Paychological aspects.

Paper prameeted at the Leadership Inetitute held by the Presidente Consittes as Hestal Hetardatics.

Abstract: The avidance surveyed indicated atroedly that nutritional facture at a susher of different levels contribute

eigeificatly to depressed intellectual level and learning
failure. It should be recognized that within the overall effect to instroys the condition of disadvantaged children, satitional coesiderations ment occupy a prominent place, and togather with improvements in all other facets of life including

ralevant and diracted aducation, contribute to the improved intellectual growth and school achievamentof disadvantaged

HALHUTRITION, LEARNING, AND INTELLIGENCE.

Mertert G Birch Am J Public Hamlth 62 (6): 773-78m. June 1972. 449.5 mm3J

Name of the control o iography.

BHERGI EXPENDITURE OF PREGNANT ACCLESCENTS.
Bary L Elackburn, Doris Roven Calloway
J Am Diet Amsoc 65 (1): 24-30. July 1974. TRU. P. BETE

369.8 ABJA
Adoleacanta (12-19 years), Energy matabolism, Pragnancy and nutrition, Rasearch methodology.
Extract: Energy need is increased during pregnancy, but the magnitude of the increase is uncertain because of variability in physical activity patterns. Hamal and work energy expenditure rates were massured in pragnant teen-agers housed in a metabolic unit, and these values were used to estimate the energy requirements of pregnant high school girls according to records of their activities. Fragnant adolescents were extranely medentary, spending 90 per cent of their time lying down or seated. Their average mnergy expenditure for basel matabolism and activity was computed to be 2,200 to 2,300 kcal. Allowing 150 kcal for deposition of tissue, total metabolizable energy need was about 2,400 kcal per day, exclusive of any allowance for their continued growth.

190-74

NUTHITION IN PRESCHOOL AND SCHOOL AGE, TYLOSAND, SWEDEN, 1968. Gunnar Filx
Gunnar Filx
Oppsale, Alaquist And Hiksalle 154 p., tables, graphe. 1969.
TX3C1.C5H82 PSH (Symposia of the Swadiah Hutrition Poundation. No. 7)
Adolasceata (12-19 years), International programs, Nutrition, Physical davalopment, Praschool childran (2-5 years), School children (6-11 years).
Abatract: This book contains Papers prasented at Tylosand, Swaden, Augest, 1968, at the saventh sysposium of the Swedish Nutrition Powndation and the escond sysposium focusing on nutritional Froblase of the growing child. Contributions by raprasentativase from England, USA, Dansark, Swaden, Herico, Switzerland, Poland, Norway and Pinland provide an international flavor and a valuable sechange of ideas, reflected in the discussions concluding samy of the Papers. Papers on callular growth, body composition and growth patterns provide current background information for the prasentations on nutritional needs of children. nasds of children.

191-74

A MHIEP MEVIEW OF SCIENTIFIC OPINION ON THE ETIOLOGY OF ONES-

Arthur Blumanfald, Humphray Sammoon Amar J Clin Butr 27 (3): 226-228. Har 1974. 389.8 J824

389.8 J824
Atheroscierosis, Carbohydretas, Chesity.
Abetract: In latters to the aditor, Elusanfeld and Sazeoon
discuss the lipogenesis characteristics of carbohydrates, with
Elusenfald attating storage of glucous in adiposa tissua is of
ineignificant amounts and Samaoon responding to the contrary
if time factors and carbohydrates other than glucous are considered. The points in their disagramment concern the dietary
factors involved in the causes of obsaity and atherosclerosis,
information medad by professionals in nutrition to ressin
awars of current ambical thinking.

192-74

POOD TAHOOS AHONG THE ORANG ASLI IN MEST HALAYSIA: A POTENTIAL MUTHITIONAL HAZARD.

J H Holton Amer J Clin Hutr 25 (8): 789-799. Aug 1972. 389.8 J824

389.8 J828
Cultural factors, Dist pattsrns, Pood beliefe, Food habits, Pood preferances, Food taboor, Halaysia, Butriant intake, Butritional statue.
Extract: The Orang hali, aborigines of Best Halaysia, have taboom against samy kinds of anisal protein, aspecially with respect to women of childbearing aga and children. These anisal sood sources say be rejected due to (1) belief in a kindred anisal spirit or a special relationship of the anisal to man, (2) consideration of the food as unclean, inedible, or poisonoms, or (3) fear of hereful affects following the consumption of food thought to contain a spirit.



PACE 17

ONFSITE -- A SPECIAL UNNAN MEALTH PANEL DISCUSSES A MAJOR HEALTH

FRUEIRA M Jr Mordera, James D Falser, Zelas A Payna Urhan Health 2 (5): 20-21, 36-38. Oct 1973. R11.A1U7 76M

Calorie-restricted diets, Discrears of tody serts and systems, Exercise, Obesity, Professional education, Esychological aspects, Societosomic influences, Height control.

CTB, SOCIOECOBORIC INTIMENSEM, BETWAT CONTROL.
SPACIAL insures awtrition.
Ahatract: Physicians and sutritiorists discuss the Causes of ebesity, its effects on health, and sease to control or srevent it. Psychological factors contribution to overwaight are ent it. Psychological factors contributions to overwaight are considered, as are its contributions to much diseases as disbetes and high blood Francurs. The archive is more serious amone lower income arcupa, for whom acre emickly didented carbobydrate foods are cheaper. The Gameral Prescription Given by the aroup is to sat less, to set some often, and to exercise, but with quidence and understanding from a professional for any underlying psychological Problems. The article is for health Professionals.

THE FOOD AND PECPLE DILEMBA.

Georg Bornstron

Geora Borastroa

Halbont, Calif., Hadaworth Publishiag 180 p. 1973.

Hi9000,5.562 FEH (The sam - savironment mystem in the late
twentieth century)
Deucarashy, Pood commuption, Tood intake, Food production,
Food maply, Fopwlatica distribution, Fcwelation qrowth.
Abstract: This hack presents important material on the world
food maply wrobles. It includes information on much assects
of this Problem as study of permittion qrowth, global aspects
of trade, wontwar food Preduction and land was, the energy
situation, the mrham trap and the hanger que. The author points owt that Americans is particular are not aware of their
demendence on foods from distant lands and this contributes
drantically to the westers world's losing touch with ecological realities. The book Presents a brief discussion of what
sight and should be done and the need for new priorities and
formular, it should be of internat to all of as an we all
should be aware of a commolidated affort to solve the world
food sweply problems.

ENERST FEEDING IN TANZANIA: STUDIES ON INVANT PREDING PRACTI-CIS AND ATTITUDES.

Annika Bornateia Butr Hevalett 11 (3): 1-8. July/Sept 1973.

OF141.1100 Breant feeding, Child care, Child autrition, Cultural factors, Infant feeding, Lactation, Social factors, Tanzanis, Urbaniza-

Ahatract: A problem common to many developing countries in the tendency toward earlier artificial feading of infants and the consequent dacline is breast feading time. Two infant feeding surveys were coaducted in Tanzania in 1970. The first survey indicated that breast feeding time was shortened when sothers sowed fors rural to urhan environments. Amount of shortenism is related to age, education, work, and length of residence is the urhan area. The record survey measured the values and attitudes of a group of Tanzanian girl students toward the issue of breast-va-bottla feading. Bith such simple servey methods and at relatively low cost, relevant informatics for planning and evaluating sutritios programs may be collected by soa-specialized educational and health personnal. Abstract: A problem common to many developing countries is

MUTHITION AND MENAVICE.

| Borzek | utr Bev 16 (9): 257-258. Sept 1958.

309.0 1953

389.8 H953

Behavior, Deficiancy diseases and discrders, Food beliefs, Food beliefs, Food bits, Food intake, Butriant intake, Butritian, Resistance to chasse, Berld trobless.

Extract: The effecto ef food behits on food intake, and the effect ef intake on behavior is discussed. Also considered are behavioral manifestations of protein deficiency. Food-directed behavior involves resist Goals, such as longevity. Them is a world probles with reward to popular acceptance of diet conducive to maximal health.

DIFT AND FOOD MELIEPS OF PENUVIAN JUNGLE TRIBES. I. THE SHIP-

TEO (MORKEY PEOPLE). H B Bradfield, J Lauriault J An Dint Assoc 39 (2): 126-128. And 1961. 389.4 2834

American Indiana, Cultural factors, Pood beliefa, Pood hahita, Pood aupply, Peed taboon, Butrient intake, Butritional status,

BUTBITIONAL STATUS OF CALIPCERIA MEXICAN-AMERICANS: A REVIEW. R W Fradfield, T Wrun Amer J Clin Butr 23 (6): 758-806. June 1970.

Amer J Clin Butr 23 (6): 758-806. June 1970.
389.0 J824
Califoraia, Diet pattarna, Food iataka, Food malaction, Bexical Americana, Higrant workers, Butriant intake, Butritional status, Research meda.
Abstract: Very little is yet known of the sutritional status of Hexican-Bericans is California, sont of whos are signant squicultural laborars. Ecoacsic, aducational, and secial factors suggest that poor health status is sore likely to be found in this group than in other groups in California. Since Mexican-Bericans comprise the largest sinceity population in the state, such sore research is seeded to discover the causes, geographic spread, and potential ramedies for health and nutritional probless within this cultural group.

199-74
PROTEIN-SPANING EPPECT IN OHESE WOREN PED LOW CALORIE DIETS.
Robert N Breddfield, Sheldon Hargen, Hartin Jourdan
Amer J Clin Hatr 27 (1): 3-12. Jan 1974.

Calorie-restricted diets, Obesity, Professional selecation,

Proteins, Pensarch, Height coatrol.

Ahatract: Obase women studied is a metabolic facility for two months on weight raduction and weight saintsmance diets wers found to hreak down hody protein minimally even when the dietary calurie intake was low. Thus it appears that the body fat "sparses" the body protein to levels of emergy intake as lew as 25 percent of that needed for weight maintenance. This article should be of interast to the professional nutritionist.

POOR CAN HAKE A DIFFERENCE.

B B Bradley
Sch Lunch J 18 (4): 42-51. Apr 1964.

389.8 SCH6
Adolescents (12-19 years), Daily racords, Diet improvement,
Dist information, Food fads, Food habits, Hotivation, Nutrition education, School food service.
Extract: This article summarizes the papers presented at a
secting about problems of tennags autrition. Teens should he
tawyst the basic principles of satisfies. Although adolescents
have casual esting habits, they would he batter activated to
improve if the adult habits they observe were better. One
school, as an experience, provided breakfast and lunch and
forhade vitasin supplements for two tersam, during which each
student kept and evaluated his cun daily food records. Student
attitudes and grades improved, and those needing to loss weisht did no.

GOOD MUTRITION: PATIENTS LEARN IT WEST IN SHALL DOSES.

Mospitals 3 35 (19): 119-124. Oct 1961.

Diet counselling, Dietitians, Pood prafarences, Hospital foed mervice, Hospitals, Satrition education, Patient care, Teach-

nervice, Hospitals, Sutrition education, Patient care, Teaching sethods.

Extract: The hospital patient's nutrition aducation should begin with the foods offered his. His preferences should be consulted before the first seal. A choice, fitting his needs, should be offered and some things new to his should be included. When a therapeutic diet is needed, explanations of its importance should be made early. For outpatients food models have corrected to the seader of the correct of of the co

CLINICAL NANAGENEET OF THE CEESE ADULT.

help overcome language terrier

Postgrad Hed J 51 (5): 125-130. Hay 1972.

B31.76 Clinical nutrition, Exercine, Ohenity, Weight control. Abstract: In most instances, obenity in adults represent increased food intake and darreased energy expenditure. In the management of these patients, increased physical activity in just an important an dietary restriction. The preferred dist is one that produces a deficit of 500 to 1000 culories per day and contains 30 to 50 grams af carbohydrate. There is good evidence that eating five or six small seuls a day is a better schedule than one or two larger seuls. Data indicates that the seccess of any weight-reduction program daclines as the degrae of overweight increases.

BURAD AND JAM FON PHANCES (PRONODISC). [New York] Schalastic Decords 2s. 7 is. 33 1/3 rps. 1973.

This, 16p Feb Av
Children stories, Diet patterns, Foed intake, Feed preferences, Food selection, Instructional naterials, Farestal influence, Frenchool children (2-5 years), School children (6-1)

YOU IN

Includes book. Ahatract: This is the story of Frances, a farry bear-like asimal character, who loves bread and jas so such that she will est nothing else. Her acther prepares all acrts of delicious seels, but Frances wen't touch thes. So sother staps preparing other hinds of feed for Frances. Frances gets bread and jas is her lunch has at achool. She gets a bread-jas sack when ahe gets hose, and she gets bread and jas for dinser. Heanwhile, her

P161

family and friends are sating a let of different, delicious foods. Finally Frances branks down. She's tired of bread and iss and asks to be served the sepachetti her family is having for diseast. From them os, Frances starts sating a wide variety of foods and finds she really antoys them.

THEAT: HOW HUCH INON IS SAFE? Had laminht a. 15-17. Jan 4, 1574. R11.NA PSH

R11.BB PSB
Assaia, Braada, Disordare, Esrichment, Food and Drug Administratios, Fartification, Iron, Professional aducation.
Abstract: Proponents and oppossate of recent Food and Drug Administration Proposests triple the ascent of iron in seriched files and bread report as their predictions in this article for shysiciase and astritionists. Those who oppose this ascent fear it will increase the Prevalence of Parkisson's disease, affection of the services system characterized by increased seasets of iron Piecests is the brais. Patients with iron-deficiant assais have such lower rates of this disease than Parsons who are set iron-deficiant. Other conditions which sight be advarsely affected by increased iron consusption include eickle call assais, a disease of Hagroes and persons of Baditarranses orisise. of Baditarrassas orisise.

205-74

PREAST PREDING AND MEANING PRACTICES IN DEVELOPING COUNTRIES Pag Ball 3 (4): 24-29. Histor 1973. OC431.a1F7 F6H

Branst familias, Child rearies Practices, Cultural factors, DavaloPing Matiese, Infant familiag, Inctation, Social influen-

Branch familia, Child restrict vitality, College Pools of the State of Social influences, Beasisq.

Abstract: The decline of branst familiae in developed countries resulted from widely available samplies of milk-beamsd products suitable for infants, pravailable high atendards of environmental assistation, available procedures and savipment for aterilization and storads, sad the ability of sothers to read and follow instructions. In developine constrine, nost of the stransisites are monasticast. The recent decline of branct feeding is these constrine, eabstitating haphered artificial familiae, has resulted in mericas health commander for the infant. Herearch shows that there is wide variation from one constry to another in the incidence of branst familiae, but a dictinct decline appears averywhere. In denscal, rural and lower accessic People favor branch familiae, but the change to artificial feeding is cost rabid amond these groups, the changes have affected soutly by their contact with sors sophisticated, ostelds influences are falt determined the activation to branch feed, as done the dearch as a fact daterained the activation to branch feed, as done the dearch of internal eccicacopcaic change.

PREAST PENDING IN HONNAY. Pad Pull 3 (4): 30. Hiater 1973. OD431.a1P7 P6N

Braset faeding, Child autrition, Child sutsition Programe, Braset faeding, Child autrition, Child rutrition Programe, Child rearins Practices, Educational Frograme, Infant feeding, Lactation, Batarsal and child health, Horway.

Abetract: In Borway there has been a laweling off in the dacline, and awas as saward traed, in the rate of braset faeding eincs 1968. This has been due largely to a sational capacing to sroants tramet faeding by (1) spreading factual knowledge on how to colve tramet-faeding problems, (2) giving smotional massort to mathers who wast to traset faed, and (3) promoting hrmset faeding as the "in" thing to do, having no conflict with the covapent toward woman's liberation.

207-74

APPLICATION OF POOD SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY TO THE EXPLOITATION OF BIN PROTEIN SOURCES.
Bicarda Brassai

In Proceedings of the Hantern Hemisthere Matrition Congress II Hissi Beach, Fla., Sapt. 2, 1971 p. 368-377. 1972. TE385.N4 P6H

Fig. 18 Page Fig. 18.7, 1971 p. 388-377. 1972. TR345.34 Page Fortification, Protein fcode, Protein-rich sixture. Abetract: with the Popelation of South America increasing at a feater rate than the increase in the Production of food, seeple trained is the fields of food science and technology are assaded. Fonds that people will acressly sat, such as tortillar or breed, east be sariched with added protein. The author discusses the varians methods now being tested to sarich textills flass with eavless, wheat short flour sed cottonwend flour. Beens are a cosses foodstaff in Latie America, and with the addition of asthississ to the simulated kersel, a sore complete Protein will reselt. Pasts products have hear daysloped diving a setritionally high protein smaller. However, easy of the People who should beenfit not from these new ismorations de sot. There is not assach cassasication between quarrament and food industrine; to bring these sever advances to the People.

208-74
A COMPARISON OF LONGR-INCOME AND UFFER-INCOME HORIZAKERS RELA-

TIVE TO THEIR RECULEDGE AND PRACTICE OF MUTRITION.

Baloon Etta Pearl Braw

Bataon Reeco, Loniciana Stata University 4 p. Jan 1971.

TE353.E7 PBW

Food babite, Income, Matrition knowledge, Bessarch, Salarian.

Abstract: This etedy was dans to axasian the relationship of
various factors to estritional statue with particular attaction given to income level and estritional knowledge. Assessa-

ant of nutritional status was based on the Four Food Groups. Findings from upper and lower income families showed a greater consumption of fruite and vegetables in upper income groups, a greater consumption of seats in upper income groups although both upper and lower income groups dists contained adaquate servings of seat, and a greater consumption of tread and careals by lower income groups although neither group consumed the recommended amounts. Little difference was found in ailk consumption, but only helf commended the recommended amounts. The results are interpreted to some extent and recommendations for secessary matrition aducation programs are eads. Those working is appropriate programs may find the results of interest.

209-74

PACIS ARE NOT ENOUGH. A J Bricker

389.2 SCB6
Communar adacation, Cultural factors, Dist improvment, Educational Frograms, Food habits, Food industry, Government role, Industry rols, Batrition adacatics.
Extract: Caltural and psychological patterns, and changes eccarring is them, anderlie many of taday's matritism problems. Their solution involves the campuration of appropriate professional and public mathorities is siding affaction nutrition adacation, provision of the post partition adacation. tion advantion, provision of the sont natritous food possible by indantry, and individual avarance of the importance of good nating habite.

DIABETIC DIETS BITS HEXICAS POOLS. (SPA) B Bridwall, R Torrae Harcad, Calif. unp. 1967. TX361.U5287 P88

TAJOT. DESE, 200 Cooksry, Harican, Disbatas sallitas, Disbetic dists, Diet isfcraatios, Ethnic foods, Food guidee, Baal planning, Tharap-

iaforastica, Ethnic Tooda, Food guidee, maai planning, Instapeutic and special diete.

Title of Original: Distate diabaticae con aliasatos Mexicanos.
Abstract: Disbetice suet carafally sonitor the kinds and sacunts of food they eat. This pasphlat gives datailed instructions for a diabetic dist using prisarily traditional Haxican foode.

THE MEED FOR MUTHITION HOUGHTION.

J Hatr Educ 1 (1): 7. Sumaar 1969.

TI34.J6
Applied natrition, Bahavior changa, Communications, Dist improvement, Educational programs, Food habite, Butrition aducation, Ressarch, Tmaching mathods.
Extract: There is emfficient scientific knowledge on which to been sound nutrition adacation programs, but much research is still needed to learn how hest to apply this information, that soet affective ways to reach people, hos to improve food habits, and if changas will he parament. Hore qualified people head to take pert in promoting all phases of nutrition research and taaching. The link between research and application is weak at present.

LABDHARKS IN HUHAN MUTRITION. Gaorda H Brigga, Harilyn Mebekar Prof Mutritioniat 6 (2): 6-7. Apr/Hay/Jana 1974.

Biotory, Matrition, Matrition knowledge, Professional manociations.

tione.

Abstract: This articls outlines very briefly the svents marking tarning points in the development of the science of nutrition. Incleded are various natrition discoveries, the forestion of professional sociaties and aducation facilities, and the development of research, regulatory and aducation asthods for sesisting the public. Its content could be useful background information for the teaching of autrition to various age labelle.

BY SHILE COLORING BOOK (COLORING BOOK). Dosald H Brown

Summat Emach, Calif., Sun Graphics [13 p.]. 1972. RK61.B7 P68

RE61.B7 PSH
Coloring becke, Dental health, School children (6-11 years),
Sancks, Sugar.
Abstract: This caloring book for school children is designed
for dantists to give to their easil patients, but could aquelly well be send in the classroom in health classes. In addition to instructions on proper tooth cars, there is an sephesic
on choosing nutritions enacks low in segar and limiting sugar
and awasta at all times.

214-74

COLLEGE STUDENTS LOOK AT THE MASIS FOR THEIR POCD HABITS.

E L Brown J Rome Boon 59: 784-787. Dac 1967.

321.B JE2
Attitudes, College etwinste, Distary history, Pool habite,
Peychological aspecte, Rassarch, Social factors, Sociosconosic
isilemacas.

Extract: Collaga etudante of estrition mealyzad their own is dividual lifatian food habits is order to understand what has influenced them. These include persetal influence, socioc-conomic factors, their peer group, and mating and living arra-



assessts away from home.

PROTEIN BUTHITION.

Heary Breen Sariugfield, Ill., Charlas C. Thasas 200 p. 1970. 0P551.P7 P6H Asias acids, Hatriast requirements, Parestaral feeding, Prate-

ins, Research.
Papers areacated at a castaronce hald at the Restee City Baspital on New, 19, 1971, areasined by Meary Brave and Spensored by the Baryard Redical School Departments of Surgery and Hedi-

Abstract: This besk is cassried of sight papers on protein setabelias aresented at a conference is Besten is Newschar 1971. Included are discussions of saver basic methods far seventide and pratain systhamis, and a rayert on specific outhods far systhesis of a qlobin postide. Data are prosented an aitregen and sains acid requirements, and protein requirements and metabalism is liver disease. The interrolationship between hedy carbehydrate atteres, suscis srotais, issuins, and the avarall sitreous ecanomy is discussed and the progress being made in parametral srotain feeding in also reviewed. These secure will be af internat to the clinician is providing avenage of research, and sciata far see in the laboratory and with the rationst. Abstract: This book is casarised of sight papers on protein

THP PHE: A TALE PHON MUSSIA.

Harcia Brown Hew York, Harceart, Braca, Jevanovich 32 a., illan. 1972. 12355.87 PSH

Haked queda, Childrens starias, Praschool children (2-5 yea-

ray. Abstract: A tale that can be read to young children, or read by the beginning reader. The stary of how an eld women weken a has for her beshead, and the her anneque to encaps befare it is enten. The travels of the her through the woods, and from the heads of the here, the wolf, and the hear only to end up in the south of the fax, sakes as interesting tells for vous children.

217-74

THE ALLOWS OF POOD COLTS AND MOTERTION QUACKERY. Hilds Bruch

Batr Bat 32 (aups). 1): 62-66. Jaly 1974.

319.4 1953

3H9.6 H953
Buctions, Pood beliafs, Pood fada, Facd minisfarantiam, Pood manckery, Program alamaing.
Abstract: This articla points out the importance of recognization the motionest sands of possel is developing auccommentational health adventiam programs. Pood falfills various cools and health and matrition educators must be surm of them needs to exaperly maderated the alliars of food faddiam and to address these beliafs affectively. Varians relaw played by food in paracoul devalorant arm arasested as well as a discussion on how food faddiam beliafs avaire. Batritiam educators developing and aresenting programs to the mablic will find this article of interest.

PSYCHOSORATIC ASPECTS OF MAINUTHITICH DUNING ADOLESCENCH.

Postared Red J 47 (5); 98-102, Ray 1970, 831.76

B31.P6
Adelascanta (12-19 yarra), haraxia servana, Chasity, Prafensional adacation, Psychological assects, Beight contral.
Abatract: This seper for the stafassional astrictionist considers the adelascant wha considers bisself ebece and asscansfully centrals this chasity at the cost of psychological adjustment. The attrace of this condition is sanraria servana, processitates wight loss and lack of desire to est. The paper discusses this sed four loss severa cases of tecnogers che starva themselves for various assert/ping reasons, including wishing to aspear as alia as fashima acdels. The price they pay is continuous tension, a had disposition, irritability and poor health, which can affect their yet ashers children. The anther considers the assarting asychalogical problems, and beliaves asychological treatment along with distary is warrasted.

REPORTER INCIDENCE OF FICA ANOME MIGHARY FAMILIES.

C H Frehs, H H Panghors J ha Bint hasec 56 (5): 417-420. Hey 1971.

J hs Bist hasec 58 (5): 417-420. Hay 1971.
389.E AN34
hagle heericans, Peed habits, Saethagy, Mexican heericans,
Bigrant werkers, Pics.
habstrect: Pics has been reported anat frequently as characteristically occaring in the E.S. mong Engrees. In this study of signant fars workers in California, it was found that smallegens practices—slthaned with warican other sen-feed substances hasies dirt—are fellosed by Herican Assricans and Angla Assricass as well.

220-74

7363 20

THE PATRIES INPLUINCE OF TOUSE CHILDRE'S FOOR PREPERBICES.

IS Pryan, I I Louanhere
J An Bist Lasoc 34 (1): 30-35. Jan 1958.

Children, Dist asttarms, Pack profesences, Peek selection, Parestal influence, Besearch. Extract: The likes, dislikes, areforances, and refessle of

fond of preschool children sore compared with those of their fathers, who gave reasons for their dislikes. He significant correlations were found between the fathers' and the childre-s's chalcas, succept possibly for vagstables. The father's food preferences limit the variety of foods offered to the child.

LON-RESIDUE DIETS AND BIATUS REFEIA. Desis P Burkitt, Pater A Jesus Laucet iI: 128-130. Jaly 21, 1973. 448.8 L22

NAME I 122
Distary factors, Dietary information, Dissans provention,
Pihar, Gastraintestiani disarders, Gastraintestiani tract.
Abstract: This article, published in a medical journal, examines a carrent conventionally accepted causes of histen barmis, reappraises then in light of spideniological evidence, and concludes they are measured. The role of the law fiber dist in the development of this defect in them examined. The see of this dist is casmined at the companion of histen bersin as well as the raccomined relationship between histens bersin and other canditions such as diverticals disamage and gallateness. age and callstanes.

SORE DISTANCE CHARACTERISTIC OF BODERS BESTER CIVILIBATION.

Demis P Herkitt Hr Hed J 1 (5848): 274-278. Joh 3, 1973. 448.8 877

WARLE BT7
Consistancy sedifications, Listary factors, Lineaus provestion, 71ber, Secioecononic influences, Characteristic of the Restors caltere, indicating their provalence and importance as a cases of dasth and morbidity in Britain and the USA. Discouse discaused include assisfective discause of the large bowel, common venema discreters, discouse and bistory discouse and bistory, discouse and bistory, discouse and bistory, discouse and bistory, and in individual patients between many discouses in passibly amplained on the basis of a deficiency of madigential fiber, is particular correct in feed. It is not suggested that in any of the demands discoused fiber difficiency is a cola constitute forcer, serely that it may be one important factor. As farther evidence may authorisity, a high rapides dist may have an artrapely hassicial effect as the health of Bastara astions.

COUNTRY CONCEPTS OF NOTHITION AND DIST IN DISMANS OF THE KIDNEY: 1: SHEEMAL PRINCIPLES OF DISTANT MANAGEMENT. Benjamin T Burtan

65 (6): 623-626. Dec 1974. J ha Dist hasec

389.E AE30

Dialysia, Dieta for apecial conditions, Metabolic dista, Netabalic disarders, Bessi disorders, Hamal failure, Therapastic

helic disarders, Deanl disorders, Henel failure, Therapastic dists, Urasis. Extract: A well planeed distary regimen is part of a long range control program in resul disease. The dist is rangl disease is not static; as the clinical situation chappes with different stages of the disease, distary adjustments are non-ded. Distary intervantion in secamenty, both daring the stages prior to irraversible kidney failure and after this point is reached. A circumscribed distary regimes in is also sensatial for successful subsequent asistassance dislysis transasst.

224-74 BUSINESS NETTHES HOUST HUTHITION. That's New Home Bons 31 (4): 10. Apr 1967.

321.H B55 14:11 education, Réucational programs, Hatassion agents, Food habits, Home ecanomists, Inservice education, Hew Jersey, Hatritian education, Horkshaps.

Futrities education, Forkshaps.

Extract: Then neem Dow Jernay Extension bons accessists nated poor food habits enemy their Extension collessame, they incorporated satrities into their workshops and hasiness centings, writing a guide for making lanches, conducting testing partice of mefasilier foods for youth grasps, and testing lunches of cased goods from the experiences. A susber of suggestions are code for helding testing partices.

IMPROVING ENTRITION EDUCATION FOR CHILDREN.

16 Hatterfield Sch Lanch J 16 (6): 13-16. June 1962. 369.8 SCH6

Adelascants (12-19 years), Children, Caltural factors, Destal health, Pasily savirossest, Food habits, Obssity, Psychologi-

heelth, Family asyltossant, Food Barkts, Obsanty, FayChalogi-cal aspects, Secial factors. Extract: This article presents some comments by spacialists on health problems pertinent to satrition adactation far child-res and adolescents. Obesity, dental health, social and paych-elegical factors, and hase and cultural inflanaces on childre-n's food behits are discassed.

THE PROTEIN, PAY AND ESSENTIAL PATTY ACID CONTENTS OF SOME CUTS OF REAT.

Audrey J Caha, 7 D Callian, Joes H Steel Tood Hatz Hetce Nev 31 (7,8): 150-152. Jal/ang 1974.

Pood Natr Netson Nev 31 (7,8): 150-152. Jalyang 1974. 389.9 MP3 haisel fats, Petty acids, Lash, Seat, Hast cuts, Protsian. Extract: Everybedy working in the field of satrition is swars of the seed to comentantly splate tables of food composition. In order to do this, collaters of those tables seat have acc-

ann to the latest recults of food analyses. Becest discussions have indicated a need to obtain additional data on the eutri-est costest of beat. For this resson, it was decided to publish fifurer relating to the Protein, fat and essential fatty acid content of various cuts of sent.

THE COCTOM SAYS: GIVE MEARS TO TOUR MAPT, (SPA) Califorein, Dept. of Bealth, Division of Pahlic Smalth Metrit-108 Loe Andeles, Calif. singla-elect flyer printed one mide oely TX558.B4C3 PER

TISSE.BAC3 PER
Beane, Child estrition, Diet information, Poed Preparation,
home, Infant feedine, Infante (To 2 Years).
Title of Original: El medico reccaienda dar frijol a se behe.
Abstract: Henna are good for hatise. They provide eeeded iron
for healthy bloed. Bease should he cooked the useal way (but
eithout eeda, hacon, chili, cr fat), the skiee recoved by
etraining, and the pareed bease diluted eith formula or milk.

LOW SALT DIET FOR THE REFECTABL HCTHER. (SPA) California, Dept. of Health, Divinion of Pehlic Health Nutritice Lee Andeles, Calif. 4 p. Dec 1567. TR361.P7C34 P6E

TE361.77C34 P6E
Diet ieferentice, Dintm for special conditione, Entereal and child health, East Planniad, Fredmancy, Fredenocy diete, Smlt, Seitum-restricted diete.
Title of Oridical: Dieta baja en eal Para la eujer ecciata. Ahetract: A low-ealt diet durind Predmancy helps prevent evelling of extremitiee, keepe the bloed Precent morasi, helps prevent headachee and dixty eralls, and leasens probleme derind labor and dalivery. This Pamphlat liete foede low in ealt, eudeste foode to avoid, and provides tipe for low-ealt cooking.

229-76

WHAT TO EAT REPORE THE PART CCRES. (SPA) California, Dept. of Health, Division of Fablic Realth Rutrition Loe Angeles, Calif. 4 p. Dec 1969. TISELFORM CHILD TO BE SEEN TO SEE THE SEEN THE S Hatarnal and chile Hamile, Ham

INON IN FOODS. Nev. ed. (SPA) Califorein, Dept. of Health, Divinion of Pablic Health Butrition
Loe Memelen, Calif. mingle-eheet flyer Printed front med
hackbec 1970.
TE553.I7C3 PSH
Diet inforemtion, Diete for epecial conditione, Dieta im lactation. Famalem, Pood courcee, Iron, Frequency diete.
Title of Original: Hierro en lae coeidae.
Abstract: Expectant mothers and all wosen over the mgm of 12
need wore from them do sen. This leaflet lists the foode that
are good cources of iroe, and recommends that all women of
child-bearine age obtain 18 mg. of iron daily. ion

231-74 WEIGHT CONTROL DIET POR THE EXPECTANT ECTRES (1500 CALORIES) .

California, DePt. of Health, Division of Pehlic Health Nutrit-Los Asselse, Calif. 4 p. Dec 1967. Los Amelee, Calif. 4 p. Dec 1967.
Phi222.2.C32 PSH
Calorie-reetricted diete, Diet information, Diet planeing,
Diete for esecial conditione, Heal Planeing, Pregnacy, Pregnacy diete, Pregnant voses, Weight coatrol.
Title of Original: Diete sern el coatrol de pece para la
major esciata (1500 calorise).
Abetract: A 1500-calorie diet in Presentad here for Pregnact Veens who tend to dais tec such weight. Spacific feeds are recessended, sed a sneple seem plac is provided for breakfast, lusch, disser, and three enacks.

SHALL CHILDREN HEED GOOD FOOD (CHARTS). (SPA) California, Deivereity, Berkeley, Agricultural Extension Service Beckeley, Calif. ice
Burkaler, Calif. & charte, E 1/2" x 11", cel, prieted front
and hack. July 1971.
BJ101.C32 FSE
Basic Four, Child metrition, Diet inforfation, Food groupe,
Feed selection, Heal Flansing, Prescheol children (2-5 years)
, School children (6-11 years), Sancke.
Title of Original: Los since pequenon secucione heance alimentee (Chartes). With accompanying informational maphiet.
Ahatract: Children are active and need the energy that comes
free a halanced diet of foods from the Basic your groups. It should be understood that children seed the mase food as adults, but is smaller assume. Noet children eat a lot of enacks which eheald be eade as sutriticue as possible.

233-74

SHACKS (CHART). Rev. ed. (SFA) California, University, Berkeley, Agriculteral Extension Service Berkeley, Calif. 1 chart, E 1/2" x 11", col, printed front and back. July 1971. 72739.C3 1971 P62 Child estrition, Pood preparation, Hiecellaneone foods, Hutrition education, Hacipee, Seachs.
Title of Original: Houseon (Chart). Identical companion chart available is English.
Abstract: Childree like to sat between seale bacause they need the extra anergy. Therefore, their smacks should be sade as sutritions as possible. Ideas presented for healthful, betw-ess-meal fare include hard-hoiled or devilled eggs, liver sticks, peasets, cheese, applies, ples easy others.

FOOD--A GUIDE FOR EVERY DAY--THE 4-4-3-2 WAY (CHART). (SPA) Califorein, Univareity, Berkeley, Agricultural Extension Service Berkeley, Calif. 1 chart, E 1/2" x 11", col. [s.4.]. TX355.C3 F6E Basic Four, Diet inforestice, Food groups, Food guides, Nutri-Racic Four, Diet inforcetioe, Food groupe, Food quidee, Rutrition edacation.
Title of Original: Alicentoe--una quia para todoe les diae-el Programa 4-4-3-2 (Chart).
Abstract: From the Hasic Four feed greups, people need 4 cervinque per day of wegetablee or fruit, 8 cervinge per day of
brend or cereal, 3 daily cerviege of ailk producte, and 2
daily nervinge of cant, fich, or egge.

POOD, A GUIDE FOR EVERT DAY, THE 4-4-3-2 WAY, (SPA) California, University, Berkeley, Agricultural Extension Service

Bicheond, Cn.; 4-H EMEP Pah. 1 sheet, H 1/2 x 11 in. 1970.

TE364.C322 FSH (University of California. Cooperative Extension: 4-H EMEP - 10)

Food groepe.

Ahetract: This psychedelic colored sheet of the four food groupe is sized at tessage endiences. It is appropriate for use with both Rexican-Assicians and Esglish speaking people at the large state of the state

se the two languages appear side by eide.

19-79
THE DIABETIC DIFT. Rev. ed. (SFA)
California Dietetic Association
Los Angeles, Calif. 21 p. Hay 1973.
TE361.D52C3 FSB TRIGIT. DECG PEN
Cooking techniquee, Disbetee esllitue, Disbetic diste, Diet
information, Diet planning, Food preparation, home, Heal planning, Hecipee, Therapeutic and epecial diete.
Title of Original: La dieta disbetica.
Abetract: Diet ie very important in the treatment of diabetem.
Heale ewet be carefully planned and certain foode avoides
altogether. This booklet explaine which foode can be eaten by
diabetics and in what proportions. Hecipes are included.

A DOZZE DIRTS POR BETTER OR POR WORSE. California bietetic Aeecication
Los Angeles, California Dietetic Aesn. 31 p. Hov 1973.
RH222.2.2.3 PSH
Adults, Carbohydrate eodifications, Pood fade, Pood guidee,
Pood mieinfermation, Obeeity, Recommended Dietary Allowancee, Weight control. Weight control. Foreword by Hoelyn H. Alfie-Slater. Abstract: The California Dietetic Association has compared a dozes of the sore popular current weight-reducing diete with the Recommended Dietary Alloannee for a young sullt women, and on the haste of this along with their content of the Essic Peur Foed Graups judged whether they can mafely be recommended. Hencens shy they are not recommended are discussed. For eutritionists, and adalts intermsted in weight control.

TRUES CALONIES FOR SETTER HEALTS. (SPA) California Beart Association Oakland, Calif. sap. [s.d.]. SC62s.C3 F88

Galoric Values, Calorie-restricted diete, Cooking esthode, Cooking techniques, poed preparatios, hose, Heal planning, Becipes, Tharapestic and epecial dists, Height control. Title of Original: Besse caloring para eejor salud. Title of Original: Beese calorise para eejor caled.

Ahetrot: Per Peeple ee lon-calorie diete, here are cooking
tipe and come recipee for preparing tacty diehee based on
traditional Spacish-Aberican foods. Suggested low-calorie
means for breakfact, lunch, and dieser are also iscluded.

THERE'S A REW TOU CONING. Dorothy L Callahan, Roeya M Gellar Sch Foedmerv J 2M (3): 20-24. Mar 1974. 319.1 SCH 6 Diet improvement, Diet patterne, Exercise, Pood habite, Pood intake, Peed mervice workers, Health, Physical fitness.
Abstract: School feed service workers are often se meglectful



P1GR 21

of their diste se are the children they serve. In this assemble, it is recommended that food mervice personnel (and averyone) and a sood breakfast, saintain a belanced dist, take off excess recedes by erademly altering food hebits (not by indulging in "crack" diste), and est the preser amount of smercies.

240-74
CALOBIT SUPPLEMENTATION AND GRONTS OF PRI-SCHOOL CHILDREW.
Butr Bev 32 (5): 1ai-1a2. Hay 197a.
389.2 8953
Caloric values, Halmatritiam, Pranchool childrem (2-5 years),
Protain mainutrition, Sumplementary feedings.
Abstract: This article, written for prafmeeissale is sutrition, reviewe studies doss on the affect of emplemental feeding on the health and sutrition of tranchool childrem. The
feedings were timed so as not to interfare with hems feed
intakes, increases in haight and smight were mode along with
greater increases in the cortical thickness of boses. Considerable reduction is misse of Protain-caloris malestrition wars
seen. An outbreek of smeales occuring during a cuty showed
that even if caloris and Protain intakes are not raised beyond
recommended allowances, growth won't be advancedly affected
during infaction.

281-7a
KROAING HRAT'S GOCD FCR IOU.
Camphell Soup Co.
Candan, Campbell Somp Co. 21 p. 1971.
TI364.C36 FSB
Education, Food Groups, Butriente, Betrition, Recipee.
Abetract: This booklat is designed to help adolaceasts and
adults to understand what they sat and gives suggestions on
what should be eaten. Advice is offered on how to improve
diete in general as wall se how to ankn epacific improves
in intuke of five inscreams sutrients (pretsin, carbobyersts,
fat, water, vitasine, and sinerals). It includes the daily
food quids (Basic Pour) and racipse.

242-78
LOWI THAT VEGITABLE-PRUIT GROUP--GCCC FCOD FOR BAPPI LIVING.
Casabell Soup Co.
Casabell Soup Co

243-78
EUINA ALIMEBRACION PARA UNA VITA FILIZ. (SPA)
Casaball Soup Co.
Casaball Soup Co.
Casaball Soup Co.
A p. [n.d.].
TI356.638 psB
Adolescante (12-19 years), Food groupe, Bana plansing, Batriaate, Batrition, Butrition advantion, Racipae.
Titla of Original: Good food for happy living.
Abetract: This colorful, informative leaflat asphasizing the
Basic Foar food groups. Pictarsa of the foods in sach of the
food groupe are shown. It estats thy a good dist is important,
giving menue and recipee for the illustrated foods. Spanish
and Inglish varsions are available.

BUTRITION--WNY IS IT INFORMAT?
Cambell Soup Co.
Candan, Cambell Soup Co. 22 p. 1973.
TI364.C35 P88
Edacation, Food composition tables, Food Groupe, Labeling,
Batriante, Estrition.
Abstract: The booklet defines satrition and why it is important. The four food groupe are included, such lieting the important satriants found in those foods lieted for that group.
All of this is tind is with a good explenation of natritional labeling sed its importance. A partial lieting of the 50 cmrantly recognised matriants with uses and sources is given.
Helf of the booklat is deported to satritional information par mervice and exchange light for Campbell Scup products.

245-74
TODA ACERCA DEL GRUPO DE CARRIS PUIRA ALIMISTACION PARA UNA
VILA FELIZ. (SPA)
Camphall Somp Campaey
a P. candam, camphall scap co. [m.d.].
TI356a.C39 FEB
Adolescaste (12-19 Years), Pood groups, Butriante, Butrition,
Butrition education, Recipea.
Titla of Original: All about the seat group; Good food for
hapmy living
Abetract: This colorfal, informative lasflet amphasizes the
eest group of the Baseic Pour. It explains why the seat group
is important and how many envises are necessary. Becipas for
low cost dishase are diven.

246-7a
BUTBITION: A BATYOBAL PRIORITY.
Caseda, Information Caseda
Ottawa, Ost., Cas. 136 P. 1973.
TX360.C2C2 PEE
ABSTICAN Indiana, Caseda, Scolony, Sekinos, Saalth, Satrition,

Butritional states, Batritional serveys.

Extract: The objective of Batrition Canada is to pravide a sound hody of pracise scientific information on the satritio-sal states of the Canadass population. This information should be the head for planning faters informational, adacetismal, pablic health and welfare programs, for further evolution of Food and Drag Bagalatians affecting the nutritional quality of the satismal food supply, and for the identification of Problem Brase where existing knowledge is imadequate and wereaste farther research. This is the initial report.

CARLOS CALCIUM IS BY MANY (POSTER).
[Barkelay] University of California 1 ponter, 65 x 50 ce, col. [1973].

QP535.CEC3 768 AV
BREIC RESTRICTION FRACTOR CALCIUM, Destel health, Binerale, Batriante, Physical health.

Abstract: As the little cartoos character, Carlos Calcium, says: "Carlos Calcium is my mans./ Destel for a large most./ Destel for a large tooth and bone are depicted in this poeter as being constructed frae little building blocks of calcium.

248-78
LISTER RIDS! BERR'S THE BAY TO FAT. (SPA)
Carnation Company
Loe Asgalae, Calif. usp. [n.d.].
TI355.C33 PSB
Adclaecate (12-19 years), Dist Flamming, Pcod Gaidne, Peod
intaks, Pood selection, Weal planning.
Title of Original: Oiden minos! agui sets al plan para comer.
Abetract: Directed toward Pmarto Ricas youth, this leaflat
damaribae what to mat avery day is order to waintain goad
health.

249-74

YOU AND YOUR CONTENTED PARY. (SFA)
Carnation Company
Lae Angalae, Calif. 32 p. 1972.
TX361.C5C3 Y68
Child cars, Dist planning, Paed praparation, home, Hyginse,
Infant fasding, Infante (To 2 years), Estatnal and child haslth, Pragnancy diste, Pragnant women.
Title of Originel: Usted y se tabe contanto.
Hastract: Estabere can insure their babise' happisses and wallbeing by saking careful pragarations. This booklat instructs
prospective paraste in the basics of hyginan, proper dist,
buby equipment that will be sanded, bringing the infent hase,
post-partum amercises, and infant familing.

SO-7a

WHEN TOU ARE GOING TO BAVE A RAPY... (SPA)

Carnation Company

Loe Angelee, Calif. A p. [m.d.].

TY361.P70.32 FSB

Branet faeding, Diste far epecial conditions, Inctation, Naternal and child health, Nik, Pragmancy, Pragmancy and matrition, Prequancy diste, Pragmant women.

Titls of Original: Cunsda ways a team an baha...
Ahetract: When prequent, it is doubly nacessary to practice good hyginas and antrition. Pragmancy is a mores! function, not an illness, but it is baset to see a doctor ragalarly and be on the leak-not far dampar eiganle-pair, discharge, favar, disminase, or excessive weight gain. In the hose, preparations should be made for the haby's arrival. Clothing, hath and hyganic againsent, a crib, haby bottlee, and milk will be needed daring the first mosthe.

INTID COMPOSITION OF SKINCTID BARGAPINES,
D. Composition of Stinctin Bargapines,
D. Composition of Stinctin Bargapines,
D. Composition of Stinctin Stinus Stinctin St

152-74
TEACHING BUINITION IN SCHOOL LUNCH.
6 Carr
Sch Lanch J 18 (9): 32-38, Nov/Fec 1964.
389.8 Sch6
Administrator role, Pood Service workers, Butrition adwentice,
Parent participation, School lunch Programs, Stadant involvanent.
Extract: School lanch workers should have adequate training
in antrition and should seak the comparation of school administrators and teachers as well as parasts' greaps in saing the

ERIC

Full Text Provided by ERIC

Page 22

school lasch program for teaching matrition. The author praseate various types of pragrams.

253-74

HUNGRN AND NATUUTRITION IN MHOREIA, 1969.

Atheme, Co., Inter-Institutional Committee on Nutrition 51

p. 1969. EC6 20. 5. HE 76E

ECG20.5. HE POH
Poed beliefs, Hunger, lew income groupe, Helastrities, Hestal
returdation, Hutrities, Statistical spalysis.
Their reservation of the sessions paper of the Inter-Institutional Committee on Hetritica. Pour brief chapters agre
prepared which enseming the current state of knewledge with
respect to critical topics. These were later revised after
discussion and evaluation by ICCL. The report to the result of
the thought and discussions provided by sony persons with different professional backgrounds. Topics covered are: 1) malnutrition and hunger so they occur in Georgia; 2) data rated to
hunger and mad sulautrities in Georgia; 3) material and intent
malnutrities as it relates to mental returdation; and 4) culteral assocts of malnutrities.

254-74

THE ECTERTIONAL PROBLEMS OF THE AGET, ATHRES, GA., 1971.

THE BUTHATAURA INVESTIGATION OF THE BUTHATAURA INVESTIGATION OF THE BUTHATAURA STATEMENT OF THE BUTHATAURA STATEME

Report se, 4)
Hiderly (65 + years), Food service, Institutional fooding,
Low income groune, Helautrities, Hatrities education, Ressarch

Atatract: There were four papers delivered to the ageting. ATRITECT: There were fewr papers delivered to the ageting. Battritienal considerations in faceling the equal was diaguased by Br. Creter; the social end economic problems of the aged in Georgie sas the interest of Jim Pathan, while Beith Hobian mache shout the health sepecte of autrition and the aging and Bra. Hebertson gave no insight into a new industrial approach to feeding the aned, with its qued paints and shertconinge. Also included in a short report from the various discussion STEARS.

255-74

NOTHITION PHOBLERS OF THE SOUTHERST: GROUGIA--A CASE IN POINT. # O Caste:

Urhum Hemlth 2 (5): 12-13, 40. Oct 1973.

Districts sellitue, Perf programs, Georgia, Hunger, Los income gramss, Halastrities, Hestal retardation, Hegroee, Professio-mal edgenties.

unl education.
Smecial issue: metrition.
Abetract: There is anlautrition and hanger menual les income
people in the United Stetum. In Georgie no am example of the
Seeth, lew birth seciebte may be linked to maternal malmetrition, and to embanquent mental returdation in childram, especimily anome Heurace. Lew income people also have far more distates than those less poor. Federal food programs are not alloviating humor in same counties because local regulations
interfere with prempt certification of meed. This article is
for the professional matritionist and other health workers.

256-74

20 IMPONTANT PACTS ABOUT CHRHALS AND MUTHITION. (SPA) Cercel Institute, Inc. Chicaga, Ill. unp. [m.d.]. 72393.022 788

Breakfast, Breakfast cereals, Dist infernation, Food analysis, Food intake, Grain products, Entriest values. Title of Original: 20 dates insortentes sehre los cereales

y is satisfies.

Abstract: Cereal products make as issertant contribation to each everalt health. They are rich in thismine, sincis, iron, protein, and a sumber of other nutrients. Some kind of cereal chesld he estes for breakfast every day,

257-74

A COMPLETE SUMMANY OF THE IOWA EMPAKPAST STUDIES, Coreml Institute, Inc. Chicago, Ill. 63 P. [e.4.].

Ceresi Institute, Inc.
Chicaeo, Ill. 63 P. [e.d.].
TE733.C0 F6H
Brenkfaet, Clinical investigations, Dietary etudy methode,
Dietary answeys, Food ietake, Heal patterne, Hutriant require-ments, Homearch, United States.

neats, Negearch, United States,
hhatract: A ten-year etady was conducted to determine the role
brookfast plays in the dist regions and the contribution it
makes to everall health and efficiency--especially in the late
acrains bears. A summary of the experiment--techniques employed and data collected--ere presented here ulong with 18 concluminose that, takes together, show a definite decrease in
percent health and efficiency when hreekfast in omitted.

FOUR OF A NEWD. Valerie H Chackerlain, Joan Kelly Haat'e New Home Econ 3H (1): 26. Jan 1974, 321.6 US5

321.2 USS
Educational quase, Food groupe, Butriests.
Abetract: A eisple card quae that children can make and play
te he used for etudest-directed drill in the learning of hasic
entritional knewledge.

259-74

DINTARY STRYMY OF PERSCHOOL CHILDRE AND EXPECTANT WORTH IN SOUNGHIRD DISTRICT, NAKOHO RAJSIHA PHOVINCE, THAILAND. A Chaedrapaseed, A matchatasilpin, S Lansaphasiri Amer J Clim Ratr 25 (7): 730-735. July 1972. 389.8 JH24

Child devalopment, Dietary aurveys, Pood habits, Pood istake, Butrisst intake, Rutritional status, Preschool children (2-5

Neurisat Intere, Rutritional status, Freschool children (2-5 years), Reval areas, Theiland.
Extract: A sutrition curvey of preschool children and pregnest weens in a rural village is sortheast Theiland found that rice was the principal feed is the diet, the only one urged on the children. The dieta consumed were inadequate in calories and many satrieste, particulary protein. This was reflected in the poor physical condition of the children. There is no recognit-ion that children or program women have special distary ne-

SOUR DIRTARY BULIEPS IN CHIMESE POLE CULTURY.

Betty Chang J hu Diet hemoc 65 (4): 436-438, Oct 1974.

319.1 A136

3H9,H AH34 Chinese Asericans, Cookery, Chinase, Hthric foods, Pood beli-efe, Hutritien education, Frequency and nutritien. Abstract: Recordedge of ethnic dietary beliefs helps the dieti-cism is miding patients to select autritious foods. In chinase culture feed eccupies a position in philosophy. The effects of traditional diet are described. The special distary rales follewed during prognancy are discussed.

CHARRING FOOD SUPPLY IN ARREICA. HOTHAR mept 1974: H-9. Sept 1974. TE341, HE2 F6H

Food habite, Food intake, Food supply, Nutriest intake, Nutri-

Poed habite, Foed intake, Food supply, Nutriest intake, Nutritional status. Abstract: This article reports on the conclusions reached at a recent conference on food supply in heerics. Information is presented on dietary changes occuring in the last sixty-five years, changes in nutriest intake cranted by alterations in feed intake patterns, and possible adverse effects these changes have had on nutritional and health enture of the population. Butrities educators and others concerned with nutritional etatus of Americane may find this brief article of interest. est.

THE APPLICATION OF SOCIAL SCIENCE MESTARCH METHODS TO THE STUCK OF FOOL MANIES AND FOOD CONSUMPTION IN AN INDUSTRIALIZ-ING AREA.

JP Chessy, A G Van Veen, P W Young Amer J Clim Hetr 20 (1): 56-64. Jen 1967.

319.8 J124

BECOMMENT INFLUENCES, ENVIRONMENTAL factors, Food communities, Food intaks, Hericc, Remeatch, Social influences Urbanization.

Abstract: A study was ands of the food habits among the popul-tion of a "plassed" industrial city in Hidelgo, Hexico. Pess-lto showed a trend to increased distary complexity paralleling the groath of urbanization.

263-74

BEOLOGICAL PACTORS IN THE HUTRITION AND DEVELOPMENT OF CHILD-HEN IN POON RUNAL AREAS. Adolfo Chaver, Celia Hartinez, Mirian Hunoz In Proceedings of the Western Menisphere Mutrition Congress II Minni Hench, Pla., Sept. 2, 1971 p. 265-269, 1972, TE345.84 PSH

Breset feeding, Dietary empresents, Environmental factore,

Breast feeding, Dietary supplements, Environmental factors, Balantrition.

Haltmatition.

Another tha results of a study done in Hexico of two groups of children from the same poor hackground. Two groups of 17 mather-child units were followed from pregnancy until the child was 3 years old. One group was observed in its natural coeditions, and the other was supplemented from the 45th day of pregnancy, The results of this earney will be of internet to Public Health workers and natritionists. Expected results on the weight differences and general health superiority occurred is the supplemented group, but there were differences is the child's ettitudes and the Bother's response to the child's demands in the two groups. demands in the two eroupe.

264-74

AH AHRA OF CONCERN: THE NUTHITIVE PROFILE OF PAST FOOD HEAL CONFINATIONS.
Li-Zeng Chen, F & Lachance
Pood Prod Dev H (N): 40-44. Oct 1974.
HD9000.1.764

BD9000.1.764
Past foode, Past-food chaise, Pood quality, Portification,
Riserale, Hatrieste, Recommended Dietary Allowances, Vitamine.
Abetract: The natriest costest of eesle served by four fast
food franchisee and evaluated is terms of Recommended Daily
Allewancee and the results are presented in tabular form. In
general, the weste ware deficient is vitamine and minerale.
Portification of basic foode and emeconings are suggested as
a messe of reising natrient levels.

BEE MOPE FOR INCUMABLE DISHASES. Emannel Chereckin, W H Jr Hingedorf Jerichn, H.y., Exposition Press 187 p. 1971.

PAGE 23



BC48.C4 PSB
Alcohalina, Cartohydratas, Dista, Disnage Pravantion, Binerale, Butritional rababilitation, vitasina.
Abetract: The hook corsists of 10 charters, each titled with a sasation. Examples are: "Ie there hope for the schizophrenic?", "Bhat makes meople ack?", "Can wa stay young?", "Deededist affer hope of treventing incurable diseases?". Each chapter desling with a specific illnsss etarts by Doming Guestione: what is it? what causes it? how comen is it? what carsa it? is there may about your physiciam; large semantic of the took deal with writings of Dr. Abrah moffer and the Boffer-Omeond test for self-diseases!s. Bany Pages are devoted to quoting the experimence of athere. Cartell analysis or comparises of therepautic ambaltion ander coatrolled scientific canditions are not included. BC4B.C4 PSB

266-74

VOLUBTIES TRACE WUTFITICE TO TEACHERS ARE STUDENTS.

Povarly B Chothik J Butr Educ 6 (4): 133-136. Oct/Dac 1974.

Educational methode, Sutrition education, School childran (611 Years), Tancher adscatton, Tanchina methoda.
Abetract: This articla strainae several causes for the resistance of slassmary school teachers to the teaching of natrition to their students and describes a nuccassful nutrition
adacation program candacted by volunteers and taught to teachare and students einultansoasly. In this program the volunteer
is act mecasserily trained in nutrition or health aducation.
The teacher decides which lessone are appropriate for her
class, when they will be taught and for what duration. The
teacher in also extramely instrumental in planning parent
involvament. Sample activities frow the unit are described.
Those intermeted in natritica education programs for K-6 etudants will find this approach of intermet. Edgcational methode, Butrition education, School children (6-

AVAILABLE PRODUCTS POF THE CONTROLLED PAT DIET. Chicago Beart Accordation
Chicago, Chicago Baart Accs. 21 p. Sept 1972.
PM237.9.C4 168 Adulta, Cardiovaecular disordara, Pat-centrollad diate, Pat-rastricted diate.

Abstract: This tockint has been prefered for the person whose physician has prescribed a fat-modified dist, and is based on reccasementations of the American Beart Americation. It lines foods, pany of them by brand hear, that any be taken on such a

dist, and the amounte sllowed.

268-74

18-79
BAIRY APD BAIRS DIETS.
Barrietta Chick, Dulce Bocobo
Bose, Feed and Agriculture Organization 94 p. 1953.
TX55B.82 C4 FEB (PAO matritional attdies no. 9)
Corn, Deficiency diesases and discretere, Food preparation,
Fortification, Mairs, Biscin, Butriest values, Frafaseicnal aducation.

Abstract: Baise corn is a etaPls of the diet in sany parte of the world, including sees of the United States. Bhars animal Protain is not consumed in susantity, or the population is analls to sat a variety of other foods, people dependant on this cersal often eaffar nutrient deficiency. This book ravisue soes of these Protlans, assesses the affects of preparation. Processing and storage of the matriants in mairs, and susanets some manus for improving its matritianal value for the consumer. Tables show yields of saime, nutrients of varisue products from mairs, and axample dists of mairs antere in enveral countries. This is far professional matritionists. aducation.

BBAT FOODS DO PRISICAL PEUCATION BAJORS ARE BASIC BUTRITION STUTINTS BECOMPIED POR ATRIBUTES? Beriatia Cho, Bath & Prver Jab Plat Assoc 65 (5): 541-544. Bcv 1974.

389.8 4834

389.8 A834
Athletae, Diste for athletae, Pood telisfe, Batrition adacation, Batrition knowledge, Physical aducation, Supplemente (Batriant), Taschar aducation.

Extract: Baconsandatione for foode to inprove athleta's performance still reflect misundaratasking regarding foods for pressure neals and vitasin and misural emplements. The physical education asions' raccommendations indicated lass mutrition information and a need for more natritica admontion.

CEMOBIUM REBICKERENT OF PCODS UNGER. Bad Insight 15 (34): 33-34. Oct 11, 1974. B11.84 PSB

B11.84 P68
Chranium, Daficiancy diemanne and diecrdare, Binerale, Betriente, Trace alamants.
Abetract: This article empeases deficiancy status for chramium
may axiet in the U.S. Population, particularly in the alderly.
Ite absention and matabolism depand on the form in which the
alement is present. Ordensically haund chromium is nost available while imordanic amits are abscribed at vary slow rates.
Conversion of imordanic to ordensic any he necessary for metabaliem and the mbility to convert chromian may diminish with
mass. Betabolic raise of chromium are discussed and dietary
maurose of chromian are lieted. Batritionists should find the
diecassion of this trace alament of interest.

POOR ARE YOU; SUTRITION AND ITS PURCTION.

Bartha Jo Charch
Chicago, University of Chicago [12] p. 1971.

TI361.77C3 FER

Pond composition, Infants (To 2 years), Nutriant functions,
Butriant sources, Pragnancy, Pragnancy and matrition.
Abatract: This pamphlat is planned particularly for the young
adult nother-ta-bs. The focus is an the affact of food on the
unll-baing of the sother-to-bs and ultimately on the offspring. The significance of food and feeding to the infant and
toddlar is bighlighted and some hasic guidallane for fasding
the young child are given. Pive charte deal with: 1) food
nutriante--their functions and important seurces, 2) the Poer
Pood groups--with spaces for raccording food intake, 3) as I as
todmy--a sussary chart of activities, 4) what I ata--n 3-day
food racord, and 5) protein, calaria and fat content of eslacted foods.

ZOTA
CEILDEBE'S EEBATIOE BESPOESTS TO TV poop ADVERTISERETS.
Katherina Clascy-Raphurn, Asthony & Bickey, Gayla Sevill
J Butr Bêuc 6 (3): 93-96. Jsly/Sept 1974. Advarticing, Children, Pood habite, Pood parchasing, Talavia-Abetract: Thie article reports on two stedies doze on childre-

Abstract: This article raperts on two stedies done on childrant's responses to TV savartisements far food praducts. There was interaction smong a number of different variables and these are discussed, including the child's eag, sex, the ability of the child's nother to discers the validity of sartitismal information presented in the advertisement, the amount of time the nother and child spand untching TV tegether, the child's attitude to ade, the fraguency of the mother and child erocary shopping together, and the fraguency with which the child requeste that the mother perchase foods seen as TV.

Becomeendations far further studies including more variables within a maltidieciplinary framework are made. Butrition adventors, particularly those working with children, should be aware of this work.

273-74 BUBAN POOD MANITS AS DETERMINING THE BASIC PATTERNS OF ICONO-BIC AND SOCIAL LIFE. F L G Clark Matrition 22 (3): 134-141. Autann 1968. 389.0 8959

389.8 8959
Anthropology, Bahavior changa, Dist patterne, Econosic influences, Fvolation, Food habite, Fccd preparation, Faod selection, Social influencee.
Extract: Ban'e Contvaroue food habite probably originated befars he bacase Bono empiens. Be has no intern physiologic areas to proparly ealact what he meads. The shillty to est indiscriminately has sade it possible for Pen to eattle all over the globe. Division of labor, shetted by the discavary of fire, macaseitated planning to gather feel. Cooking reduced the time it took to chaw and set food, which provided fras time for rituals and development of culture.

274-74 KNOW YOUR BUTBITION.

Linda Clark
Bay Canana, Keate 250 p. 1973.
TX355.C5 P68

Pertilizare, Food balisfe, Rimerale, Batural foods, Organic foods, Supplamente (Batriant), Vitanias.

Abstract: The first chapter este the tope for this book on antural living for good health, In it the author recommende taking natural nutriant eupplemente for nutritional inserance, considere chancal fartilizare and insecticides hereful to food producing land, and recommende the use of arganic and anteral feeds for health. She also attacks esteblished governmental and medical arganisations such as the FDA and the ABA for their lack of apport for metural foods and emplaneante eaving this is probably because these itsee threaten the financial eurvival of these arganizations. Butritior labeling is dissisted as being too technical and incomplete for not etating the proportions of nutrients included. Other chapters discuss especialic nutrients unch as vitanias, nimerals, protaine, and fat in datail. An index is included for easy reference. The book is written for the lay public.

275-74

ERCH YOUR BUTRITION. Linds & Clark

Bay Cannan, Conn., Nenta Pub. 250 p. [1973]. TX355.C56

Binarale, Sutrition, Vitamin B, Vitamine. Available from BAL. Includes hibliographical references.

274-78

BRALTH IN THE BEXICAN-ABBRICAN CULTURN: A CONSUNITY STUDY. 24 a4. B Clurk

Barkslay, Calif.; University of California Prace 253 p. 1970.

Barkals, Calif.; University of California Frace 253 p. 1970. Bå488.5.84C5 1970 på8
Cultaral factore, Econonic inflasacae, Education, Panily anvironment, Polk medicins, Bamlth appraisal, Barican Americane, Beligion, Social influencee.
Abetract: Written primarily to mid profameicanl people of non-mexican background, this book presents a comprahensive view of the likes and dielikes, heliafe and attitudes, cantone and

PAGE 24

36

habits, and maneral life style of Maxican-Americans living in Sam Jame in the Sante Clars Valley of morthern California, Individual Chapters discuss the matterns of community life; leasuass and the extablass ed-education Sysmish-speaking childran in English-speaking schools; anylayeest and prablems of incase, credit, and occupational goals; raligious life; family life; and the cantilict hatusan hasle medical services and traditional falk medicins.

77-74
PUB PCODS POR PAT PCLUS.
Ritty B Coffey, Harmaret Anna Terrell
Heephie, University of Immanana Child Development Center 135
R., losselanf, Apr 1574.
BE222.2.c6 PSB

BE222.2.C6 PSE
Child nutritian, Pand archanasa, Pood saidas, Pood premaratian, Beau aleanina, Obesity, Escipas.
Attarect: This hask is written far paraxts abo wish to exsist their avarwaisht child in waisht radection. The hook cantains basic dist infarsatian and an arplanation of what causas chapity, also included are halpfal hints such as tips far lunch hazas, satims ast and hudant-watching, weight reduction quids, dist patterns, sean plans and racipas.

278-78

SOCIAL AND ECONOMIC PACTORS IN THE MUTHITION OF THE ELDERLY. Cyril Caban

Pres Butr Sec 33 (1): 51-57. Ray 1974. 309.9 1953

Dental haslth, Eldarly (65 + years), Face cost, Sutritional adapsacy, Retritional deficiencies, Sutritional Status, Socie-acasanic infinences.

acasabic inflaences.
Abstract: Little arrivary sel-autrition accurs among the sldsrly because of lack of funds, althoush minimum income may
result in a secondament dist. Some factors leading to pear
matritian are under pride or immerses of financial help, food
fads, peer destition, and physical or seatel problems. Hen
aver 75 tend to mear mutrition. Relatives play an important
rels in corine for the slderly, Properation for ratirement
courses, and morvious for the slderly, such as assis-an-whaalm, should be implemented.

AFTER WOUNDED KHEE: THE PERDING OF THE AMERICAN INDIAN. Ilizatath Caben

Paod Hannannant 9 (4): 26-42, 71-60, Apr 1974.

Pand Harmanant 7 (4): 20-02, /1-00. Apr 17/0.
TI341,P69
Aserican Indians, Ecanosic influences, Ethnic groups, Pood habits, Halutrities, Butrities aducation, Butrities all status, Pavarty, School lunch protates.
Abatract: Accarding to the 1970 canes, there are new shout 27,708 Indians in the U.S. About 543,000 live on ar mear remarvations where they are affectively forced out of the ecanonic mainstream. Unamployment avarease 50%, and the mean parcentnes of Indians live in poverty-the avareage family income tains helps \$2,000 per year. The result of all this is malmetrities, a serious problem on reservations. The trading posts are often far from home and sell faces law in mutritive value, since sont Indians have he rafrigatestore, high carbody-drast foods are apt to be chosen. Same afforts are presently underway to help allevists the Indians' food aituation-school lunches, mutrition aducation, denoted foods, ingraved health delivery--hat much, such more meaned to be done.

HCW TO BE A GOOD LANDLORD TO YOUR TEXTH (FILMSTRIP/RECORD). Culmata Professional Services Department
Chicaso, Coleata-Palsolivs 1 filestrip, 35 mm, cal., with
record, 33 1/3rpm, s/s. 1973.
EX61.86 768 AY

MRG1. NO FEH AV Candy, Dontal carins, Dontal health, Dist improvement, With 18 p. Instruction hooklet and disclosion tablets. Abstract: Pilostrip with record to be used to teach young children the insertance of correct tooth brushins with a flou-ries teathpeate, seeins the destint twice a year, and cutting out awast assocks.

PREVINTION OF POLATE DEPICITACY IN PREGNANCY BY FOOD PORTIFIC-

ATION. H Calman, H Barker, B Green Amer J Clim Hetr 27 (4): 339-344. Apr 1974.

ABBE G CLIR MEET A7 (4): 337-344, apt 1714. 389,6 3824 Palic scid, Fragmancy, Pregnancy and matritios, Pragmancy dists, Present vones.

dists, Fransant vonam.
Abstract: This articls, as interest to those in nutritias, particularly those involved in the autritiasel care of pregnant seems, discusses faints deficiency cannonly found in those retients, particularly in those receiving little or as presental care in econenically degramsed areas. In this study saise seem was fartified with crystallian falic acid. Rutionts receiving the parridge withinted significant rises of falats laval, shewing food fartification could carract the deficiency. It was recommended that the place of folic acid in food fartification programs be considered in view of the Joint PAO/NHO Expert Consists on Matritica recommendations for institution of fortification programs where despendences.

LONG-TERM DIBTARY MANAGEMENT OF CYALTES PATIENTS: IX. CORPOS-ITION AND PLANEING OF THE DIST AND PATIENT EDUCATION. C N Conty

J Am Dist Assoc 53 (5): 445-449. Nov 1968. 389.0 AR36 369.6 AH34
Dist cassolling, Dist planning, Bealth sarvices, Bedical factars, Patient cars, Benal disarders, Thatapantic and special dists, Thatapautic nutrition.
Extract: A dist far patients saintsined regularly on a kidney dielysis wachine is described in some datail. Special precautions seat he taken for patients who go out to work. Careful education of all patients is a very Becausery part of the thorans.

93-74

TOODS POE PREGNART AND LACTATING NOTHERS (FILHSTRIP). (SPA)
Victoria A Cannally
Guatamala, C.A. 1 filestrip, 22 fr, si, 35ms, cal. 1971.
TI361-77A- PSE AY

HYMANT faceling, Dists in lactation, Paod selection, Lactation,
Meal planning, Prognancy, Pragnancy and sutrition, Pragnancy
dists, Pragnant vanan.

Title of Original: Alisentas para sadras saturanadas y lactantas (Filustrip). With accessanying teachar's gaids in Spanish
writtes by Victoria A. Connelly. Entire set produced under the
sampicas of the Allianca for Pragnass.

Abstract: Crasted for Enstanzian vason with little aducation,
this filestrip streams the importance of a good, well-rannded
dist during prognancy and lactation. Frijales (Leans) with
tartillas ar chassa should he sates swery day. They are ascallant sutriant sourcas and make good substitutes for seet and
fish. Eggs should he sates whenever they are swelletle. Prash
fruit is good during pragnancy, especially crangas, papass,
and apples. These should he sates a tiess twice a day, and a
glass of nilk should he drunk with sach seel and at bedtime.
Throughout prequancy, women should have respect made at bedtime.
Throughout prequancy, women should have respect and an abundnat supply of nutritions braset silk. FOODS FOR PRECHART AND LACTATING NOTHERS (FILESTEIP). (SPA)

HOW TO RECOGNIZE THE GOOD ON MAD MEALTR OF A CHILD (FILESTM-HOW TO MACOURAL 1991 (SPA) (SPA) (SPA) (The second BJIC1.C6 PSB BY
Child cars, Child davelapment, Child nutrition, Hamilth manda,
Illansa, Infants (To 2 years), Hadical sarvices, Prauchool
childram (2-5 years).
Title of Original: Cano canocer la husas o male salud de nino
(Pilnattip). With accompanying teacher's quide in Synnish written by Victoris A. Commally. Entire set produced under the
suspices of the Alliance for Progress.
Abstract: To be healthy, childram mand good food, exercise,
and restful aleap. An active child is a healthy child. A child
who is listless, has no appetite, at acts sick in any way
mends madical attention, Childram should be taken regularly to
the doctor for health check-ups. These and other instructions
are presented in this filestrip for Guataselam homesekers whe
have hed little education.

A GUIDING STAR POR MODERN MUTRITION. Hone Econ 59 (9): 738-735. Nov 1967. 321.8 J82

321.8 382
Diet infarantion, Food groups, Food guidas, Food salaction,
Foods inatructian, New York City.
Abstract: The "Star of Geed Esting" is a six-group food guida
hasad an tha sarliar "Basic Savan" and davaloped by the New
Tark City Department of Hamlth. The guida promotes greater new
of palynamaturated fat and limits saturated fats and oils and
rafined carhohydrates.

286-78

PREMATAL EDUCATION: INTERACENCY COOPERATION.
Puth Comans, Jamat Manaching, Maria J Millirgton
Radians, University of Wiscassin--Extansion 35 p. [m.d.].
TN361.9706 PSH
Adult nutrition admostion, Cansumity motion, Pragnancy and
matrician, Prematal admostion, Frogassianal admostion.
Abstract: A pilot prematal admostian contast for expectant
mathers and fathers was cryanized by University of Wisconsin
Extansion health staff, leon! doctors, the Reed County extansion hease ecasosist and public health nurses, and sutrition
program assistants. There was streng asphasis on nutrition in
tha contas. This publication taports how the program was dasiquad and its outconss. Outlines of the classes, and a list af
mource materials with addresses to which to write are included
as appendices. This publication should prove helpful te nutritionists and local health workers who might wish to organize
misialar programs.

267-76

THE START ON MEALTH (PILMSTRIP).
Cannalidated File Industries
Les Angeles, Carnation Ca. 1 filmstrip, 33 fr., mi, 35mm,
cal. [m.d.].
TX355.48 PSH AY

TAISOLDE FEE AV Basic matrition facts, Pood groups, Pood selection, Growth, Head Start, Benn planning, Francheel children (2-5 years). Abstract: This filestrip for children in Head Start programs and their mathers gives sens basic facts short foods and their nutrients that are good for growing children, and offers sugg-astions for seal and senu planning. Cut-out cartoon characters

alternate with colored photographs of actual facds.

BALANCE YOUR BRAIS AND ICSE MEIGHT. Nov. ed. Contra Conta County, Dapt. of Health Hartimez, Calif. qap. Jan 1967. \$8222.2.C62 P68

RH222.2.C62 PSH Cmlarin-restricted dista, Dist information, Psed suchanges, Psed intake, Heal slassing, Obesity, Haight cantral. Abstract: Overweight people like good food and set too such of it. To radece seems setting out as a whole new seel plan in which the bedy cots the fands it mands to work with, but as astra food that it can store as fat. This hasklet presents a dist plan stilizing apphases lists.

289-78 19-74
IT IT'S YOUR GALLPHARTP...CHIFF UY, BPHE'S GOOD BRUS.
Centra Costa Covaty, Dart. of Health
Hartiner, Calif. map. Har 1965.
08351.C6 F88
Dist infarnating, Fat-controlled dista, Gallbladder diseases,

past interesting, Fat-controlled dists, Gallbladder diseases, Gallblander, Redical factors, Therepartic and special dists. Abstract: This booklat explains the cames and distary transment far salletanes. The foods raccesseded are typical of Hazican-American fars.

CONVERSION OF THEFTOWAR TO BEACER IN HAN. Batt Day 32 (3): 76-77, Har 1974. 309.0 8953 Notabalic atadise, Matatolisa, Mincia, Demearch, Tryptaphas astabalica.
Abstract: This article ravisus research measuring the conversion afficiency of tryptaphas a siacia ender varying conditions. Under conditions of an aiscir in the dist, limited pratics any applicable. Some stadies angles as a received ratio of 60:1 for the canversies of tryptaphas to miscin any met he applicable. Some stadies ampeant a conversion of 30:1; this is applicable. Some stadies ampeant a conversion of 30:1; this is comparable to the ratio reperted in prequency. Although seen conversion of tryptophas is the dist, its magnitude in ant known. This conversion efficiency is difficult to determine as the heads of miscin estabalitan excreted, as this decreases when tryptophan is deficient and is influenced by the seems of size is the hedy. Matrition advectors should be swert that this average conversion of 60 as tryptophas to 1 as miscin may not always a raliable or participate. Hetakalic atadise. Hatakolisa. Biacia. Percarch. Trystashas

POOR FACTS FOR TEERS. Frances Cook [barkslay] University of California Agricultural Extension 5 m. 1965. TR364.C63 P6R Adelascante (12-19 vanta), Paeic Foat, Yood groupe, Grawth,

Administrate (12-19 variation and room, 7000 district, Retrients.

Abstract: As the title indicates, this pasphlet is addressed to the teassest. Growth patterns are discussed firet, fallawed by a sensery of the physicledical mands set by food. The daily feed gaids as applied to teasseque is presented and explained and finally some facts about food and food habits as related to tesusere are sives.

242-74

72-74
PROOF FACTS FOR TREES.
Frances Cook
[berkeley] University of California Agricultyral Extension 9
p. 1965.
TR364.C63 F68

Adalascanta (12-19 years), Resic Yaur, Food grosps, Growth, Ivtrianto.

NAVITABLE.

Abstract: Ae the title indicates, this peoplet is addressed to the termeger. Growth patterns are discussed first, followed by a secentry of the physiological needs as: by food. The delly food agids as amplied to temperate is presented and explained and finally some facts sheat fact and food habits as related to temperate are given.

EVALUATION OF NUTHITION BENCATION IN EVENTUAL TRACKING ENVIRO-HEBIT.
Bathara Cooper, Harray Thilp
J Hatr Bduc 6 (3): 49-103. July/Sart 1974.
12341.36

THISTING THE RESERVE OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PR

Abstract: This article reports on a study avalanting "Big ideas" extrition adactics wartshops canducted far prinary laval alamentary teachers is Ontaria, Casada. Tanchers were trained to teach stadagts how to select a halanced seal hand on the four feed grasp eyetas. Baselte include agree than 70 mer cast of the particinetism trachers tracking some artition in the classroom with stadagts taught by them teachers sharing ingravement in antition knowledge and impravanant in claims and is avalanting the workshops are adjusted that the titum mand in avalanting the workshops are given so that manurested casclasions are not made. Heccemendations far raficing autition adacation based as this program and atoly are and attition advanting, marticularly those working with printip level teachers.

MUTHITIONAL BHLIBPS AHONG A LCW-IDCONE UDHAN POYUZATION. P B Caraaly, S K Bigans, D D Natto J ap Diat Assec 42 (2): 131-135. Pab 1963. 30%. ANDA Cultural factors, Food balisfs, Food habits, Law income gra-ups, Hagrees, Intrition knewledge, Sociascannesic infinances, Sarvays, Orbas population. Extract: As part of a study of cultural factors affecting habith and community habith resources of law-income arbas Bogra families, a survey of fond beliefs was made. But one of the 10 health fallacies presented was rejected by all. The highest percentage of "desit know" related to affectivement of food in improving health. Foods-octamily knows to be healt-heal warp in the minority of these listed as such by the po-ple tested. This showed a send for astrition advention. 386.8 AE38

POOR THAT BRILDS BOOD BRAITH (MCTION PICTURE). 24 ad. Coronat Films
Chicaga, Ill. 1 real, 16mm, ad, cel, 11 mim. [m.d.].
TE364.767 76H AV TRIGG. 767 PSR NY Business of the Section of the Se able-fruit erasp.

ALEXANDER HAS A GOOD DAY (NOTICE PICTORS). CARGINET FILES Chicaga, Ill. BA777.14 P68 AV 11 min., sd., cml., 16 mm. [M.d.]. RA777.14 PGB AV
Brankfast, Haslth aducation, Hatrition adacation, Safaty.
Inclades taschar's quida.
Extract: As aprightly Alexander recells the net-sa-good tiess that preceded his present good days, young sadisaces are given a pattern for good daily hatits. They learn shart such thinge so enfaty, time ucheduling, application to work and stadios, mantanes, health, and they are estivated to adapt them their awa daily restince.

247-74 ALBRANCES LEARNS GOOD BEALTH (HOTION PICTURE). Chicaga, Ill. 11 aim., od., col., 16 ee. [m.d.]. Chicaga, Ill. 11 sis., ed., cel., 16 ee. [s.d.].
BA777. A2 768 AV
Evercias, Bealth, Entritian adacation.
Includes teacher'e gaids.
Abstract: Alexander sets ispraper foods the night before his big ball ques, and be gets very little close becames of exciting drasse. Bie parents talk to his about vatching his dist and devalaping good health helita. Alexander fallowe the rules and helps to via the last big game of the sesses. This film is sized at kindergartes through privary grades.

BALANCE YOUR DIET FOR MEALTH AND APPRABANCE (MOTION PICTURE). Nov. ad. Caraget Instructional Films Chicaga, Ill. 16 min. ed. calar. 16 ms. 1960. TE355. E30 1960 FGH AV Acns, Melascasta (12-19 years), Basic Poar, Dist infareation, Dist patterns, Dist planning, Feed greaps, Yeed intaks, Baight centrel. centrel.
Abstract: Three toenagers, while emiting for the confeters line to electan, start talking abent their grablese. One bey was tarned dawn for a support construction jeb becames he is toe this; meether last a lifegent jeb dan to being evaruation. The girl in the gramp is subappy becames eje ben some three consult their health tertheeds and discover that their prablems are do to their health tertheeds and discover that their prablems are des to improper feed hebits. One boy mats toe each; the other toe little; and the girl nats toe easy gramey each feeds. They realize that if they improve their feed babits they will be able to get the jabe they want.

NUTHITIONAL MEEDS OF OUR HODIES (NOTION FICTORY). Coronat Instructional Films Chicage, Ill. 1 rash, 16ss, s4, cel, 16 eis. 1961. TE364.804 PSE aV TESSA, NAME FOR AV

Basic Four, Dist pattarns, Dispostion and absorption, Food
gresps, Butriant fanctions, Butriant intaks, Batriant requirements, Butriants, Batritian adacation.

With tancher's gaids.
Abstract: Batriants are needed by the body for energy, grawth,
raplacement, and ragulation. Bigastime branks down food into
antriants that can be absorbed by the blood. Calle then take
natriants fract the blood, and almag with anyons change the
chaoicals in the entriants to release energy. In this may,
calle graw and divides, countantly replacing themsalves and
deeping the body healthy. The associal antriants modeled
by
the hady are protein, carbahydratos, fate, unter, vitasius,
and minerals.

VRÉB 26

300-74 TAT SILL, GROS BELL! (MCTICS FICTURE). Cornact Instructional Films Cornet Instructional Film Chiceco, Ill. 11 ain. ed. color. 16 ns. 1963. TRISS-RZ 168 AF Basic Feer, Biet matterns, Therqy, Pack Groups, Pood bebits, food intake, Batriest intake, Batrition adacation, Physical fitness.
Ibstract: Depicted here is a bey mased Fasl whe has peer feed babits. Be ests candy before seels, shich cuts his appetite, and at meals sets only those faeds be especially likes. As a result, Fasl has so escray and so resistance to illusores. One day, Fasl's father takes his to see a special matrities show conducted by the Circus Bey, a years acrebat whe is renowned for his endless sep and energy. The Circus Bey tells his assistance all about the Basic Form food greats and the number of servings of each to have every day. The Circus Bey's vords enavisor Fasl tereform his food batits. Once he starts eating a helmocal diet, sith condy only after seels, Fasl require his energy and good health. fitases.

BETRITION RESCATICE AND THE ECSPITALIESE COLLD.

C Corredo J Batr Rduc 1 (2): 24-25, Fall 1969.

TIST.J6
Children, Biet commelling, Biet planning, Benpital food service, Bespitela, Batrition adecation, Patiant cara, Pittabargh, Thereenstic satrition.
Extract: Paeding a beseitelized child effere many essertantice to erowide matrition education. Esseptiae free one hospital include special feed thases as fact trays, dishes, and covers. Supervised alternative feed choices are allesed. If a child needs a esecial diet and is all essent to anderstand the ransons for it, esplanation eshas his feel important. Problem asters are placed on selection dieta. In-patiants test the hitches and est-patients maintain gardees.

THE BIASURED IMPLUENCE OF BUTRITION ON PERSONAL AND SOCIAL BRY FLCPBERT

Hoctor Corros Longae Int Pood Edec p. 3-7. Her 1974. TR341.14 PSB

Becambics, Education, Beight-weight ratie, Infants (To 2 years), Intelligence, Bertality, Batritias, Prognancy and natrition, Beight.

Abstract: The article contains a sambary of atadias involving the influence of satritional canditions on Sysical and mantal hillities and as a result of them, on adecational achievement, economic productivity, and interpersanal relations. Results in nest of the atadice were obtained by amperimental atadice, usually dealing with a few handred persons. Indices of percental davelopment seed were I.C. and working capacity. These relationships and the knews satrition levele of the sepalations of different countries make it possible to estimate the avarage values as I.Q., warking capacity, etc. for those countries. These indices are then used to estimate the influence of natritional conditions an occio-oceansic davelepaset. Atetract: The article contains a sansary of atedias involving

BIST IN COBOUTE BRUAL DISTASES: A POCUS ON CALONIES.

Jeogaelyn S Coet J An Biet Assoc 64 (2): 186-187, Pob 1974.

J89.8 ABJ9 Caleric sedifications, Biet playsing, Badical factors, Betricat intake, Butrient requirements, Fretaine, Hanal disarders, Therapeatic and especial diete, Therapeatic natrities. Attract: Fatients with end-estage renal disease on through seriods of distary adjustment and illuses that may lead to salmatritien if their matritional mode are not constantly not. Calerios are a primary mode of the hely, and if the caleric requirement of a petient's hedy is not set, his lass hedy will deteriorate. Therapeatic diete for remai diseases should mover he calerically restricted. These distances of set total protein, limited sedion and water intoke, and restricted intoke of petamina-centainine foods. This cedified diet has a heilt-in caleric deficit, requiring dietitions to select facds that fit these limitations sed at the same time boost caleria intake.

364-74 BAIS TO AND APPRAL TO TRINAGE CIPTIES.

E Coulson Bhat's New Home Bose 32 (1): 17-18. Jan 1968. 121.0 #55

321.6 #55 Adolescents (12-19 years), Biot inprovement, Diet patterns, Peed babits, Beal planning, Betivation, School food service, Therapestic and associal diets, Beight control. Estract: Bioting for beensqure, when needed, should fit the kind of life they actually load. Snacking per se is not detrimental, but foods offsring calaries only should be banned. Gross therapy has been helpfal eith teenses dieting. School food displays of items cood for diete weeld also help, an acula low-calerie parties. Some low-calcrie lanches are suggested.

BARE POODS: WHAT'S IN THRM? ARE THRE SAPE? SMOULD I BARE BE

David B Coursis

Aper Beby 36 (2): 24, 55. Fab 1974.
BQ750.A2A4 FEB
Mealta, Peed cost, Food preparation, Food sefety, Infant fanding, Ecnesodium glatenate, Segar.
Abstract: A pedistricion answers the questions of mathers and
others about commarcial infant faeds, and cosperse them sith
similar foods nade at home for sefety, cost and astritive
value, in this article. Salt in compercial preparations may be
less than that of homesde foods. Benesodian glatenate has not
been included in beby feeds for several years. Becauty the
assess of segar the commercial foods cantain has been reduced.
If a mather made the haby's food bersalf, and did not count
the cost of her time or equipment, she might realize a saving,
but she sould be less sere of its matriant content or becterielssical safety, according to the author.

306-74

BAT VANAL BUTRITION AND THE CPRSPHINGS DEVELOPMENT.

David B Coercia Betr Tedey 8 (2): 12-13, 15-18, Mar/Apr 1973.

Behavior change, Gostatian, Lactation, Balautrities, Pregnancy

Behavior change, Gostatian, Inctation, Maintriviou, Fraymoney diets, Proteins. Abstract: Bepart of work being dose studying the nutrition of the mether before birth and dozing lectation on the physical and mental effects of the offspring. Busy of the etadion involve animals, hat there were sens reports of bases studies now being carried out in Tainas and Gastemals. Balmatrition of the feten often results in a sectal difficiency, due not only to enabler brain mixa, but also to changes is dendritic aborization and in the changes in the sympace, Those malfanctions can then in passad on to ascoceding generations.

307-74

CARPRIL SOUP'S PROGRAM TO FRIVER ATBREOSCLINGSIS.
Baryann Cox, Roneld P Jr Near
Am J Marming 72 (2): 253-259. Feb 1972.

Add. C AN323
Atheresclarenia, Calorie-restricted dieta, Carbchydrate medifications, Cardievascalar disorders, Ceronary heart diseass.
Abatract: This article describes the atherascleresis study cenducted by Campbell Seep Cempany. It includes initial etadies, fellow-up observations and noeded diet manipalations en amployees in plants threspheet the United States. The study is absorbed to aveluate patterns of lipoprecein and serum pretein absorbed ties, relationably of lipid and other factors is the sebsequent development of atherescleresis and the influence of changing acome of these factors. This article should be of interest to these in the health professions, particularly those sarking with individuals of high risk backgrounds.

BOW HE CHOOSE OUR POODS--AND HEE.

Deans Bayberry Creasy
Bhat's Hes Bene Econ 30 (6): 43-45. Sept 1974.
321.8 B55
Age Grosps, Food babits, Food preferences, Food taboos, Individual characteristics, Fetrition education, Sex (Characterist-

ica).
Extract: A complexity of physical, econosic, psychological and sociological factors influence our decisions about food. Our chaices reflect a great deal shout as, ser life styles, values and helisfa. Dr. James Baytan, a psychologist, has classefied influences on the food consumer into even greaps (see chart). Boy we value these influences—shich of thes ar nest important to se--largely determines ear food choices.

PIGET AGAINST BUNGER IN ATLANTA.

Alenso A Crim Sch Poodeerv J 29 (8): 58-60. Sapt 1974. 389.8 SCB6

Atlants, Georgie, Behavist, Child satritios, Learning ability, Butritios edecatios, Butriticas deficiancies, School lanch

programs.
Extract: Atlanta's public schools have adopted as one of their educational goals the sholition of hanger asons atselents, a nova influenced by recent steeles that point to sadernatrition as harnful to a child's brain sed his shility to learn.

316-74 WARIES AND MELL ON DEVELOPMENTAL MUTRITION: CALONIES. MABIES AND MRIL ON DEVELOREMENTAL NUTBERTION: CALONIES.
Dorice R Crejka-Berins, William B Beil
Colembas, Ohio, Boas Laborsteries 13 p. Jaly 1972.
TE361.C5C8 FSB (Childran ere different, no. 2)
Celoric intake, Calorie requirements (FRO), Childran, Celtural factors, Physiology, Prefessional edecation.
Abstract: The requirements for calories from birth to adeltheed are presented in this pumphlet for the matritionist, Both physiologic and memphysiologic (caltern!) factore which effect caloric intake are ceneidered, as are caloric helance and changes in energy meeds. The emphasis is on the growing child.

PURRIO BICAR POODS AND TRADITIONS.

J B Czejkowak

Connecticat, University, Cooperative Extension Service Storra, Cons. 9 p. Nov 1971, TE360.F9C9 PSE

Cookery, Feerto Bican, Diet patterns, Ethnic foods, Food praf-erences, Food preparation, Feed selection, Foodways, Recipes. Extract: Paerto Rican caisine includes Earopean as well se





mative foods, Spenish influence Predominating. Commonly used foods are rice, beans, chicken, pork, and plantains (green banasses). Recipes are included.

312-74

SPECIAL DIET. (SPA)
Dade County, Dest. of Public Health, Maternity and Infant Care

Project Hieni, Pln. unp. (n.d.). TE361.D3 PSH

TITIO 1, 19 1989
Carbehverate medifications, Carbohydrates, Diet infermeties,
Proventive mutrition, Test diete, Therapeutic and apecial
diets, Teleranca levels.
Title of Original: Diets especial.
Abatract: A diet to test carbohydrate tolerance levels is
described here.

313-74

13-74
A PRINTE ON VITABLES.
G Edward Desc.
PDA Consucer (A): 4-11. Hay 1974.
TE335.76 F68

Fattient functions, Futrient resultements, Futrient sources, Vitanias.

Vitarias.

Abstract: This articls gives general background information en viteriam, their sames, history and composition, and then discusses thirtees smecific vitasiam and their requirement, functions and sources. It concludes aith respenses te consequentiams shout vitasiam such as systhetic vs. Batural vitasiam and the use of vitasiam supplements. The article could certainly be used as a reference for savose disseminating autitities information to member of the intermediate level and shows. above.

SUSTAINED BRIGHT CONTROL: THE INCIVIDUAL APPROACH. 2d ed.

T S Innovaki Philadelphia, P. A. Davia Co. 194 p. 1973.

#222.2.23 76#

PR222.2.73 FSW

Idults, Caloric modifications, Carbchydrates, Cholesterol,
Pat selfications, Food composition tables, Otenity, Psycholoeical assects, Beight coatrol.
Abstract: This hook for the edult trying to less weight recessends a program of self-emmination, notivation, re-education,
euidance and activity, including turning down the thermostat
for lewer sevironmental tenseratures. The appreach includes
consideration of psychological factors, and places chief responsibility on the overweight person hisself. Practical suggest
tiens consider medification of fet and calorie inteken. Those
whe must lower cholesterol intake are given a list shewing
cholesterol content of various foods. Tebles of protein, fat,
carbohydrate and caloriee in a number of common foods are
given in an assendia.

15-74 THE UNICORN AND CTHER LESSONS FROM RISTORY. William J Darby Butr Rev 32 (auppl. 1): 57-61. July 1974. 384.8 8953

Food beliefs, Food fads, Food minisfernation, Food quackery, Food testrictions.

Proof restrictions.

Abstract: This report presents several ensaries of sedical

ewackers that have emisted throughout the ners and the devices

that have been used to convince the rabilic of their beneficial

success. Examples of such devices irolude the understanding of

meorie's hasic human nature and wish to be deluded with the

consequent sandsulation of their homes and fears, the placebe

effect of a product, the appeal of religion, patriotism, and

science, and the use of tentionals. Futrition educators and

others concerned with the sutritional habits of the public any

find this information helpful is understanding the susceptibi
lity of meonle to food feddint beliefs. lity of meanle to food faddist telisfs.

316-74

ORGANIC, AND NEALTH FOCUS.

PATURAL, ORG

St. Paul, University of Hisperota Agricultural Estension Service 16 p., illus. 1973. TE355.D32 PSF

TE355.D32 PSF
adults, Enrichment, Food additives, Food fads, Health foods,
oreasic foods, Pesticides, Vitasias.

Abstract: This passblet for the lay reader esplores the currest interest is natural, organic and health foods, cessiders
definitiess of descriptions for thes, and discusses the pros
and coss of the use of mesticides in crcp production, and of
additives is food production. The eventions some persons have
reagrains esrichment of cosson staples are esplored, as is
that of the great concers with taking vitasis supplements.
Some dos and dos'ts for health protection of those sais satural
foods to svoid investion of pesticides end bacterial infections are affected. There is a glossary of some of the sore ctions are effered. There is a clossary of some of the sore usual heelth, satural and organic foods.

317-78

VITABLE E CONTEST OF SELECTED BARY ECCDS. Rayon C Davis

J Pood Sci 38 (3): 442-446. 1973. 309.0 77322

Infant diets, Infant feeding, Professional educatios, Vitasia

Abstract: Pieures for the vitemin I content of 50 haby foods are given in this article and compared with the 1968 Recommen-

PASH 28

ded Dietary Allowencas for a 1-yeor-old (this figura being the same as the 1972 recommendation for this age), and also to the fat centest of the fools. A certain ratio of vitasis I to unsaturated fatty scids being recommended. Best fruits and vegetables are good vitasis B scurces is torse of the Brussaturated fat ratio but set is sheelute centest of the vitasis. Peaches, spricots, squash, sweet potatoes and spinach, however, satisfy both requirements. The report confirms that storage conditions and length of storage cos markedly reduce vitasis I centest. For those who sadvise as isfast feeding.

VITABLES IN PROBEN CONVENIENCE CINNERS AND FOT PIES.

Plact Do Fitter

J An Diet Annec 64 (4): 391-397, Apr 1974. 389.6 AH34

Convenience foods, Food analysis, Prozes feeds, Rutriest cost-est determination, Butriests, Butritional adequacy, Eusearch, Vitanian.

Vitanian.
Extract: Ping fromen dinners, three pet pies, one heef entree, end a sacaresi-and-cheese combination were assayed so received and efter heating according to directions, for: vitasis A, caretens, vitasis E, thissis, ribeflavis, vitasis B6, vitasis B12, and ascerbic acid. The vitasis contents of the products, an prepared for serving, varied considerably and ranged from zero to almost half of the U.S. Recembeded Dietary Allewances. All were significantly helow levels required ander the new FDA regulations for one or more of the min vitasiss.

YOU ARE BHAT YOU RAT: ONE HILE, THO HILES, THREE HILES MORD.

Nory L [electy Sch roed Serv J 28 (1): 25. Jan 1974.

349.8 SCH4

Calcrie-restricted diets, Diet information, Exercise, Pood habits, Pood intake, Mutriest requirements, hysical fitness,

Beight centrol.

Ahatract: With the ennier, mere confortable life man has made for hisself, he has reduced his hody's energy (food) needs without changing his enting behits to effect this decreesed meed, the result is house to be overweight people. The selution is to either add energies or reduce colorie intake. For qood health and physical fitness, adding associae is probably the better of the two alternatives.

328-74

REGULATION OF FOOD INTAKE: ROLD OF THE VENTROHEDIAL REPOTHALA-

RUS.
Albert F Detonn, Inidore Krinnky
Penternd Hed J 51 (5): 74-78. Hay 1972.
B31.P6

Appetite, Caloric values, Baeray metaboling, Obenity, Roses-

Appetite, Caloric values, analyst continues the ventral abstract: Esperimental evidence strongly implicates the ventral abstract: Esperimental evidence strongly implicates the ventramedial region ("satiety center") of the hypethalasus is edjuating feed intake to calorie espeuditure as that hely weight is anintaised within narrow limits. Studies from three decades are described. Recent work isdicates that the satiety center uses glucose in a senser parcileling its uses by the other insulin-sensitive tissues of the creamins. This knewledge gives preside of heing important in the clinical management of human obssity.

321-74

EATING PATTERNS ANONG HIGHART YAMILIES. G Dolgado, C L Bruptack, N B Donver Yuhl Hoolth Rop. 76 (4): 349-355. Apr. 1961.

Publ Reelth Rep. 76 (4): 344-355, Apr 1461.
Bha21.P22 PSP
Cultural factors, Diet patterns, Florids, Feed habits, Feed
preferences, Feed preparation, Food purchasing, Foed selection, Higeant workers.
Batract Is this study of signant fars workers in the lake
Okeechobes region of Florids, data use collected on feed selection, food preparation, seal patterns, and haying practices.
The group stedied was ande up primarily of American Hegrees.
Contact with other cultural groups from the Caribbean has
introduced new methods of food preparation.

322-74

RATING PATTERNS AMONG HIGRANT PANILIRS. G Dolgado, C L Brunhack, N E Convor Puhl Mealth Curr 76: 349-355. Apr 1961.

RA421. P8 Y61

RA421.P8 769
Diet patterns, Educationel programs, Food habits, Food parchasing, Food selection, Bigrant workers, Regrees, Butrition education, Program planning.
Extract: Higrant Negro fars workers in Fleride were stadied in a sultidisciplinary epgroach to their health needs, including sutrition. The maple studied had already been exposed to some dietary education and were raceptive an shaws by acceptance of clinic care. Their food habits showed effects of centact with peoples from the Caribbean. They also showed a need for better use of evaliable foods and for careful planning and budgeting of the food sensy they have.

323-74

HORE IS NOT EFFTER.

Berbern B Deskinn Amer Buby 36 (2): 30, 56. Feb 1974. NQ750.A284 P6H

Basic strition facts, Yood and Drag Administration, Parent edecation, Recommended Dietary Allemances, Vitania A, Vitania



E. Abstract: A natritionist reviews for Parents the basic autritional roles of vitasian A and D is child growth and development in this article, and given essaples of their effects on . child health when toe large dozen have been diven. The anthro, is citize the Hecomessed Distary Alleuraces for these vitasians, castions eathers that more than these seemsts is not better in this cass. The sacrasts of vitasis D found is some common fertified foods that children take are Presented, and the assesses of both vitasian that the Ford and Drag Administration recollations are present are are discussed.

HHERE YOU SHOULD HE SHOPPING POR YOUR PARILY. Res Centech Hatr Dev 32 (empPl. 1): 48-52. July 1974.

Batr Bow 32 (empPl. 1): 48-52. July 1974.
389.8 #953
Additives and adalterants, Pood minisformation, Pood proceeding, Health feeds, Oremaic foeds, Peeticides.
Abstract: This article, of interest to the lay Public and autitions educators mike, compares the entritional quality of foods Parchaeed et a redelar earhet and at health foed stores. Various Pointe casecally broash up is discessive and comparisd these feeds are presented including eoil conditions, fertilizers, Posticides, edditives, and feed Processing. It is concluded that feeds free resular sarkets do edecately emply meded entriests and that the Parchaee of health feeds is not necessary. Two criticions of the feed industry are and eleg with a short discession of the matritional states of hericase and background information on dietary requirements.

325-74

37-74
HUTHITION HDUCATION OF ILLITERATE PROPLE.
H P Devedas, U Chnedraechar
J Hatr Educ 1 (3): 13-16. Histor 1970.

Communications, Culturel fectors, Dramatic play, Educational Progress, Illiteracy, India, Matritica edecation, Progress design, Teaching techniques.

Retract: To teach satrition to the people of India who Cassot rada, doverseest setritionists see so section codes of sace consensication—theatrical Pappets, dance-drasse, sooge and folk dances, the actim out of section at steries.

THRACT OF NUTHITION PROCATION IN AN APPLIED NUTHITION PROGRA-NHE ON NUTHITIONALLY VOLVERANCE GROUPS OF PROPER.

Votencel P Devedoe Arch Latimoem Hetr 23 (4): 435-444. Dec 1973

389.8 AH22

Child matrition. Programs, Cooking lestruction, Lactation, Matrical intake, Matrition education, Matrition programs,

Proceed works.

Thie paper, of interest to these involved in netrit-Ahatratt: This MAPSE, of interest to these involved in metricion education procurse, describes a study done to evaluate the
impact of a metrition education program for preschool childres, expectant women, and surgies methors. The metrition keouledde of the enhiects are eiven in tablem, obtained at thy
hesinaise and the end of the aix month study period through
eheavration and essetionmaires interview methods. It was found
that the matrition education frogram along with food distribution had influenced significantly changes in the food habits
of children and elections. of children and adulte.

327-74

Brucation For Dinthus.
R Dickereom, H Daview
Ext Serv Nev U S Dep Meric 40 (1): 8-9. Jee 1969.
1 ##872##

1 Hr892rr
Diet commelling, Diet information, Extension education, Eutritien education, Obesity, St. Losie, Height control.
Extract: St. Losie Cemety's Extension workers have developed an educational program to provide ap-to-date ecientific knowledge on veight central for lay organizations of pedecere. A emo-day conformace in which exterts presented new findings was followed by a seeinar series on several embjects related to weight central conducted by the Extension personnel.

328-74

PACTORS HELATED TO POCD PREPERENCES.

H Dickins J Hese Hoom 57 (6): 427-430. June 1965. 321.8 J82

321.8 J82
Caltaral factors, Diet Petterse, Ecososic influences, Havironmeatel factors, Food habits, Food Proferences, Food eelecties,
Psychological sepecte, Social factors.
Abstract: Essy fectors contribute to the development of es
individual's food proferences. Caltaral factors determine the
ethnicity of feeds, the foods that one psychological contributes in
standard group Freezes that influence can be select certmin foods over others constitute the endial fectors. Personal
er Psychological foctors include egs, recistance to chease,
iedividual teste, see's physical condities, end se es. Economic factors ere, of course, bound to one's income and deterpine the foods one can afford. Havironesstal factors determine
food sapely and and thus the kinds and variety of food swallshle.

329-74 SOME UPPECTS OF A BUILTE CCUMBEAL SHOPTAGE. D Dickins

J he Diet Amsoc 21 (5): 287-288. Hmy 1945.

389.6 BH38
Behavior change, Children, Diet patterns, Ethnic groupe, Food
habits, Food preferences, Food selection, Food supply.
Betract: According to thie stady, both white and Hegro school
children prefer white to yellow corseens. If there is no corshread, they will not eat turnip greene, collarde, cathage,
cowpess, or other leguage. If there are no hiscaite, they will not eat eyrap and gravy.

DIRT AND MIRTH DMPMCTS IN MUMANS. Matr Today 9 (4): 14. July/Amg 1974.

Patr Today 7 [4]: 10. vunjumy 19.0.
Birth defecte, Petal growth, Pock edditives, Pood etorage,
Poed-induced dieordere, Birretee, Birtites.
Extract: The idea that the hirth defecte occurring is huesse
eay be in eose eny related to diet ie eot widely held. In
fact, it is difficult to find any inforestion indicating that one or more food substances chemise setritions sight he harafel to the fetue carried by the program wome. However, such defects is animale case be produced with sheolute predict-mbility-and regelarity by foods ordinarily heasticish to live

etock.

DINT AND CONGUNARY MEANT DISEASM.

Wetr Today 9 (3): 26-27, Hay/Jane 1974.
MA784.M8 MA788.NB
Calcric ietake, Cardiovaecalar disordere, Choleeterol, Patcontrolled diete, Patty acide, Hereditary factors, Lipide,
Obesity, Salt.
Extract: The development med progression of corosary heart
diessee is influenced by many factors of heredity, environseet, eed lifestyle. Among these factors, e diet rich in caloriee, neturated fat, and choleeterol can contribute to hyperlipidesia and obseity. There is substantial evidence that the
diets recommended herein will aid in the control of nerus
lipid levels in ean. Precent evidence also maggests that amintaining serus lipide at reduced levels will lover the incideace of heert attacks caused b, atheroeclerosis of the corosary
arteries.

332-74

DIET FOR A SWALL PLANET (NOTICE FICTURE). Hilford, Pa., Hullfrog Pilee 1 reel, 16mm, ed., col., 28 mio.1974. TX392.L3 P&W AV TX392.L3 PSH AY
Pood beliefe, Pood hebite, Vegetarian diets, Vegetariane.
Abstract: This film is based on the book of the asse title
by Frances Lappe. It presents the unethical end uneconosical
nature of e east centered diet and shows how protein neede
case be set without east by combining vegetable and dairy edarces of mains ecide in complementary proportions. Types of
foode that could be seed to replace sent are illustrated and
basic combinations which contain complementary proteins ere
given. Suggestions for such foods for a dinner seal are given,
hat on suggestions are eade for breakfast and lunch type itease. This film would be of interest to a broad madience raseing froe apper elementary level stedents to adults.

DING STUDY POINTS TO THEN DEPICTING ABONG WOMEN. Food Prod Dev 8 (6): 79. Jaly/Aug 1974. BD9000.1.P64 HD9000.1.764
Dietary serveye, Pesalee, Iron, Himerale, Hutritional deficieaciee, Socioecomonic influences, Fitamins.
Extract: Widespress iron deficiency in women'e diete and epot
imadespeciee of other natrients for population eegaente were
reported in the preliminary findings of the First Health and
Hetrition Examination Servey (HARMS Report). Conducted by HHH,
the mervey examined 10,126 individuale in the U.S. during 1971
and 1972 to determine quality of diets.

LACTASH DEFICIENCY IN MEXICAN-APPRICAN HALES. J W Dill Amer J Clie Hetr 25 (9): 469-470. Sept 1972. 389.8 J824 J89.4 J824 Cerhohydrate metaboliem dieordere, Digestion and ebeorption, Lectame deficiency, Halee, Bexicam Americame, Hesemrch. Abstrect: Iselated intestinal lactame deficiency is comeon manne dealte of specific ethnic greepe that are historically men-milk drinkere. In this study, it was found that men of Hexicam-houricam demonst tend to have a higher incidence of lactame deficiency than dose the general population. Genetic fectore are probably responsible for this exyme deficit.

CHILDHHH IN DAY CABH; WITH POCUS ON HUALTH. Learn Eittenan Hachington, GPO 120 p., illan. with photon. 1967. LU1140.D5 P6U Day core progress, Dental health, Harly childhood education, Health education, Preschool children (2-5 years), Preschool edscation. Westerious. Abotract: All children have the right to receive adequate health care. Then they are enrolled in a day care center, it chesld become part of the day core services. Continued follow-

PARE 29



we should be esserted efter the presdelseise health execisetics is simes to the child. Issunizations, destel care, good estritios, eafety and stimulation and be supplied.

EUTRITION SDUCATION TERCOGN SCHOOL FOCD SERVICE.

Frence B Dobbies
Frence B Dobbies
In Proceedings of the Metiosel Mutrition Education Conference,
Meshicetoe, D.C., Nov. 2-4, 1971 p. 56-59. Apr 1973.
TX364.0529 F8B

Breekfeet, Betritios educetios, School cossesity reletioss, School food mereice.

School food service. Abstract: This exticle points out the geed to teach the clear-room teacher the importance of eccd nutrition, so that she is turn one help the child to set better beleaced seeds, The teacher, workies eith the sutritionist is the school lunch division of the education department, will be able to eake the extrition profess core effective. Freekfast has proves core effective is helpies the children through the day, and teachers fied that the children are able to do a much superior job is their stadies if they have hed a scurishing seel at the beciesies of the day.

337-74

A RIE AUDIENCY FOR BUTHITION PROCATION.

Do d da J Butr Bduc 1 (2): 23-24. Fell 1969.

TX341.J6

Adolescents (12-19 years), Diet cousselling, Effective teach-lms, Bostitels, Estritios edecatios, Estritiosists, Petiest cere, Teechies techniques.

cere, Teechies techniques.

Extract: Monnitelized childres era a certive audience. Thinnertriticalet rrouided satrition education for edoluceet patieeta. Files so sutritice were shown eed next day were followed
as is ward cleases with displays, books, sed pseuhlats. A
displayic patient use ques seal attestions to fisere out using
erithmetic. Adolescests interested in perticular estritional
probless esjeved evelsating books on the subject.

338-78
DOTE BUTBITION EDUCATION SPACE TETRAGERS?
Whet's New Bose Econ 32 (6): 59-60. Sept 1968.
321.6 855

Adolesceets (12-19 years), Dist isprovement, Peeelsa, Pood feds, Pood hebits, Pood selection, Ectivation, Estrition adaction, Butrition knowledge.

eties, Eurritios Reculsaes.
Extrects lithosen 11 of 12 tesseders take hose sceeesics is achool. essy ere roorly scerished, wast to be feshionebly slis, skip breekfest, ere easily isfluesced by feds and-except for calories—issure their dists. Their interest needs to be stieuleted eed they seed keculedge of setrition fects.

339-74

TTREOLOGY AND MEALTH FECHLERS.

P Dorolle H H O Chrom 7: 355-363. 1953. 449.9 H892

Nethroplody, Celterel fectors, Fcod beliefs, Food hebits, Feed tobeos, Estritios progress, Frogress design, Frogress plan-sies, Borld probless.

Extract: The eeed to consider culturel fectors in eedee woring to wolve health Problems in other accistics is pointed out. Some exemples of food teboos ere dives.

340-74

BETEITIONAL STATUS OF PRESCHOOLERS PECE LOR-INCORE ALABAMA PARILIES.

Judy A Driekell, Cleudie S Price J Ae Diet Aseoc 65 (3): 280-283, Sept 1974. 389,8 AE34

Aleheme, Growth, Low iecome groups, Hetrient ieteke, Hetritic-eal edececy, Hetriticeel etetew, Freschool childree (2-5

years). Extract: The setritional states of preschool childres from law-income Alebame feedlies whe received health care from the city-ceunty clinic in Hentemery was evaluated. Low heacelohie concentrations were chearved in 33 per cent. Here calciument walkes and low hemeteorit values in 28 per cent. Here calciument interest in the childres and irac interes of each ene group were helew the recessanded ellewaces. Although mese escentic cald statems of each group exceeded the ellewaces, 40 percent of the children had interes below this standard. Here calcium interests of the white children were twice as high as that of the help keep and interests of the settitional waters of these armaches children was admitted to the sal utetas of these preecheel children was eieiler to that reported in other stadios.

PAGE 30

THE TRIVE FOR ONLL HEALTH CONTINUES...

Geneve, Switzerleed, Serld Heelth Ordesization 32 p. 1973.

HE61.07 FSE (World heelth seesziee, December 1973)

Hental caries, Deatel heelth, Flacride, Food hebite, School childree (6-11 years), Taeth.

Abstract: This special issue of Horld Heelth costeins as account of the worldwide drive for crel heelth. The stricles cover vertices topics including the seed for the individual's owe dental core habite, Periodestal disease, destal careers, fluoride, current research is cories, end tooth development. Although the seed of the seed of the services, distance of the services of the services, distance of the services of the services of the services, distance of the services of the services

342-74
THE BEE VEGETARIARS: THE MATURAL HIGH?

Johanne T Duyer J he Diet Assoc 65 (5): 529-536. Bov 1974.

Jay. 8 AR34
Pood beliefe, Pood eyebolise, Realth foods, Individual cherecteristics, Organic foods, Vegeterien diets, Vegeteriene, Toung edults (20-38 years).
Extract: Attitudes and life styles of years vegeterien edults who differed with respect to eachership in vegeterien groups ("pickers" ve. "looers") and in the extensionates of their dietery evoidences ("circusscribed" vs. "fer-reaching") are ferther described.

343-74

Johanes T Duyer, Cercline T Bloade, Jeen Beyer Postgred Hed J 51 (5): 90-94. Bey 1972.

E31,76
Adelesceete (12-19 years), Exercise, Food hebite, Chemity,
School childree (6-11 years), Height costrel.
Abstract: Treaties the obses child takes time, sone thee sont
physiciens ces spare. A competent health professional can
headla cortain espects of sanagement. Hith some extre study,
the office serse eight he ideal is this role. Except is severe
cassa, the soal of treatment is act dramatic weight reductioe.
Issteed the child should grow up to his fateess, essenbile
receiving psychologic support sed learning self-costrol.

344-74
THE "MEED" VEGETABLARS.
Johenne T Duyer
J Ag Diet Agoo: 64 (4): 376-382. Apr 1974.
389.6 AE34

389.6 AE34
Attitudes, Diet petteres, Food hebite, Life etyles, Vegetaries diets, Vegetarieses, Toung edelts (20-34 yeers).
Extract: Attitudes end life style of young vegetaries edults who differed with respect to escherehip is vegetaries groupe and the extensivemens of their dietary evoidences are described. Joiesrs, iscledies those following precepts isvolving esphasis on sacrobiotics, rew food, yoge, end heelth foods, reported core fer-reschies feed proscripticus thes "losers," or those not efficieted with a vegetaries-oriested group.

345-74

MUTETRICEAL REPROVERENT DENATE: SUPPLEMENTATION OF POODS VS.

Heary A Dyeaze Pood Technol 28 (7): 55-63. Jely 1974.

Pood Techeol 28 (7): 55-63. Jely 1978.
389.8 7398
Portified foods, Helmutritics, Hetrient coetest determines,
Hetriest quality, Hetriest retention, Hetritics education,
Hutrition knowledge, Viterias.

Intract: The Hetriticsel Improvement Debate on Supplementation
of Foods vs. Hetrition Education at the 1973 IPT Jesus Hesting Presented several speakers is fever of supplementation end
several is fever of estrition education, who discussed their orgunente pro end coe. This debete seccorizes these papers.

344-74

ESTRING TOUR TERRACERS TO EFFICE MUTRITION. E G Revi

Todey's Beelth 42 (2): 49-51, 81-83. Feb 1965. RA773.16 F8N

MA//3-1v rem Adolascente (12-19 yeers), Dist isprovesent, Food hebits, Food melectios, Estivation, Estrition edscetion, Teachies tacheig-

Extract: This is a review of seconal studies of technic nutri-Extract: This is e review of several stadies of teenage nutri-tios, with comments by experts. Toseegers have certain group interests which say be good expressions to estrition advection. They should be encouraged to talk shout their food hebits. If what they went to set is not estritionally acced, it say seen foolish once they hear theseelvee enying it. They will religi-ously follow a diet for ecce if a doctor prescribes it, but seemly teems prefer to take advice from one of their owe peers.

347-74

VEGETABLE FIREE: ITS PRESICAL PROPERTIES. E A Bastwood Proc Betr Soc 32 (3): 137-143. pec 1973,

349.9 #953

Digentice end ebsorptice, Digastive tract, Piber, Betritice, Vegetobles.

Digastice and esserption, Digastive tract, Figer, Setricion, Vegetables.

Extract: The physical properties exerted by distery fibre are individual to the age and seatony of the frait or vagetable metem. The physical properties will be determined by the chemistry of the constituent polymacherides and lignies. In the plant these sacresolecales are eyetestically interessible for ansetosical sed physiological function. This intimes admirture is lost during dijection this intimes admirture is lost during dijection and the secretaristics and lignis will retain some of their functional cherecteristics. These characteristics or important in the function of the constitution of the secretaristics of the function of the constitution of the plant.

TERRAGRES SHOR A MAY TO TRACE MUTHITION.

Eutr Hous 28 (1): 2. Feb 1965. 389.8 2957

Adelesceets (12-19 yeers), Adverticing, Breekfest, Diet impre-

vaccet, Food habits, Ectivation, Husic, Butrition aducation, Studest insolvacent.
Extract: Extension and community workers esked the tennegare how they could be noticeted to infrove their nutritional student. This led to a teen board and creation of a singing quertus, the Estels, who were heard on radio at a station-measured breakfast to which cutetanding students were invited.

PAST AND PRESENT HALMUTRITION AND ITS EFFECT ON HEALTH TODAY. T P Eddy Boval Soc Baalth J 93 (6): 314-315. Dec 1973.

BR1. ATR6 FEB

Accident araventice, Elderly (65 + vears), Great Britain, Growth, Infants (TO 2 Vears), Helestrition, Professional aduc-

ation.
Abstract: A British health erofassional writing for other health Profassionals considers the effects of selnutrition on health at the two ands of the equ spectrus, infesty and old equ. The birth weights and Growth of children in the British Islam have both ircreased in recent decades, essueedly due to tatter diets is schools and cut. The author speculates that growth retardation in early life as sessived by stature say be significantly related to accidents and accidental injury in the reseast-day aged, with subsequent acrtality, from fracture of the long hones following falls. Such falls are attaintically sore frequent is elderly people of short stature than in tabler older meanls. taller older pacelm.

EYERYTBING YOU MEED TO KNOW AROUT FREDING YOUR MANY.

Alvin F Eden Amer Behv 36 (2): 47-48, 51. Feb 1974. 80750.A2A4 F6F

B0750.1244 YSB Adelt natrition adacation, Appatite, Basic natrition facts, Breast feeding, Infant faeding, Iron, Bilk. Abstract: This article for eothers of small bebies offers advice from a mediatrician on how, what and when to feed their children. Foints considered include how often to feed an infant, when to introduce aclid foods, and what kinds, and how such silk should an infast take. The author favors breast-faeding as valuable nutritionally and emotically for both persons insolved, promiding the aother's incentives are genuing. Situations in which iros supplements should be given are outlined. Aspetite should be the only factor determining the escent of food a baby should eat.

351-74

BUTBITION FOR LITTLE CHILDREN (FILHSTRIP/CASSETTE TAPE) .

Ann Edeon Freefort, M.V., Educational Activities 1 filastrip, 46 fr., 35 MB, Col., ceasette tape. 1973. TX355.884 F&W AV

TX35.584 FSB AV Beaic netrition facts, Breakfast, Energy, Preachool children (2-5 Years), School children (6-11 Years), Snecks. Ahatract: This filestrip for children of about 5 to 8 years shows a variety of nutritious foods and their sources, and the isportance of Good food for health, Growth and energy. It does not attempt to differentiate nutrients or their roles in the body, only to distinguish retritious foods from snacke that are less so.

352-78

BUTRITION FOR LITTLE CHILDREN (FILHSTPIP/BECORD).

BUTRITION FOR LITTLE CHILDERS (FIIRSTFIP/SECORD).
Ann Plaon
Fraefort, N.v., Educational Activities 1 filmstrip, 46 fr.,
35 ae, col., racord. 1973.
TX355.88a FSN AV
Beaic nutrition facts, Breakfast, Energy, Preachool children
(2-5 vaers), School children (6-11 vaers), Snacks.
Abstract: This filmstrip for children of about 5 to 8 years
shows a variety of nutritious foods and their sources, and
the importance of Good food for health, Growth and energy.
It does not atteast to differentiate nutrients on their roles
in the body, only to distinguish ratritious foods from anacks
that are less so.

BUTBITION SUBVEY OF \$200 TRIVAGE YOUTB: IMPLICATIONS FOR MUTR-ITICH EDUCATION. C B Edwards

C B Edwards

J ha Diet hasoc 45 (6): 5%3-5%6. Dac 196%.

389.0 AR34
Adelescents (12-19 Years), Freekfast, Diet Patterns, Food habits, Borth Carolins, Butrition education, Batritional surveys, Besearch, Sancks.

Extract: A 2%-hour recall natritios survey of 7th, 9th, 10th, and 12th eraders in Borth Carolins indicated that the younger teesseers chose more natritious sancks than older ones. Although the safority ate hreakfast, 15% missed at least one seel duried the survey sariod. The informatics quined will he used the develop a satrition advication program.

354-74

THE ORESE SCHOOL CHILD--A CHALLENGE. I Idaa

Sch Lunch J 18 (3): 44-52. Har 1964. 389.8 SCH6

Diet counselling, Diet improvement, Exercise, Butrition aduca-tion, Obesity, School children (6-11 years), School lanch programs, Beight control. Extract: It is estimated that 10% to 15% of U.S. children are

obese. Overweight children tend to become overweight adults onese. Overseight children tead to pecces overseight adults. Too such weight is eained during the school years. Inactivity is a greater contributor to the weight problem than food intake per as. Treatment should include understanding what food seems to the child. Exercise regises should be included. School lunch senus should help the obese child choose suitable foods for his diet needs.

COMBATING HAINUTRITION THROUGH BATEBUAL AND CHILD HEALTE PROG-B C Egen Children 16 (2): 67-71. Her 1969.

Children 16 (2): 67-71. Her 1969.

HY781.105 FSN
Dist counselling, Dist isprovement, Family health, Basith
Bervices, Bose sansqueent, Falnutrition, Haternel and child
health, Butrition adacation, Preventive nutrition.

Extract: A nesher of instances of salnutrition esong young
people in the U.S. are cited. Preventive nutrition should
include intensive dietery commelling in the coercehensive
health care project for children, increasing perents' understanding of nutrition's isportance in child growth, focusing on
problems of hose senses ment and family econosics, and reaching
the young child with effective nutrition aducation.

MUTETTION PROCETTON IN CANADA.

I Elliott
Can Mutr Motes 22 (4): 41-47. Apr 1966.
389.9 C168

389.9 C168
Casada, Curriculus planning, Educational objectivas, Educational prograss, Essalth education, Estricion adecation, Progras design, Progras avaluation, Public schools.
Extract: A d' cription of natrition education in the public achools of Canada, with Hamitobs as an exasple, is detailed by grade level Trom 1 through 12. Food and nutrition is integrated into health courses in the last six grades and one year of hous econosics is compleancy. Because of lass than ideal food habits and nutrient intakes, this writer racossends certain changes in the currant flan to increase the ispact upon young reople. young reople.

NUTRITION ECUCATION...BROSE JOB? Anita Ellis, Faith Gravenuier Charleston, B. Va.; Best Virginia Dept. of Education 53 p.

1974. TX364.E4 P89

Curriculum quidem, Food menitation, Sutrition education, School administration, Student involvement, Student participat-

ion.
Extract: The achool administrator plays an important role in nutrition aducation. It is he who understands the need for a good nutrition program and the important role that nutrition plays in the development of the child. He realizes that food hebits can be altered by means of a nutrition program which involves not only eating seals at school but also classroop experience with foods. The school administrator who is "Butrition Conacious" understands that nutrition must be included as part of the total curriculus; recognizes that itses purchased for classroom experiences in health and nutrition—tooth bruspart of the total curriculus; recognizes that itses purchassed for classroom experiences in health and nutrition-reooth brus-hem, electric skillets, and foods--are just am important as taxtbooks and writing materials; is convinced that it is impo-reant to create an environment which is conducive to relaxar-ion and enjoyment of food in the lunchroom and in the classr-

358-74

VITAMIN B6, THE DOCTOR'S REPORT.
John H Ellia, Jeess Presley
Hew York, Berper and Row 251 p. 1973.
EC620.5.E4 F89
Deficiency diseases and disorders, Pood beliefs, Pyridoxine,
Vitasin B complex, Bater-soluble vitamins.
Abstract: This book, written for the adult consumer and acclaised by Adelle Davis, discusses in detail the history and use
in treatment of vitamin B6. Covered are treatment of such
disorders as rhausstiss, diabetes, heart disease, problems
such as adeas and extractly nubmass associated with senstruction, wenopasse, pragnancy and use of birth control pills, and
infant abnorsalities, evidence is presented primerily through
the use of undocumented case histories of the author's cwn
patients. The use of vitamin B6 supplements is highly recomended. The author explains that vitamin B6 deficiency is the
sost prevalent deficiency disease is the U.S. today and stetex: "...when a person is deficient, and this deficiency is
long stending, how is one to regain all the years of lost
ground without supplementing his proper diet with B6 tebleta.".

359-74

THE COMPRACK OF THE LOB-CAL HARKET.

Poneld B Engatros
Pood Prod Day 8 (2): 38-40. Her 1974.

BD9000.1.764

Calorie-restricted dieta, Consumer economics, Diabetic dieta, Dietetic foods, Economic imilwences, Formulated foods and apecialized Froducts, Barketing, Salam volume, Sugar mutatitu-

Abatract: In October, 1969, BEE abhounced the ban on sale of products containing cyclemate. This ruling had an immediate and severae effect on the sale of dietetic products. 1970,



therefore, was a tough year for distetic food sales. Hew low-caloria, non-suger sweeteners had to be found, and a great deal of sales resistance resulting from the ban had to be overcome. It is a tribute to the distetic food indestry that having been hit so hard (and unfairly) in its early years, it sow stands stronger than before. Additional research on cyclassates will be conducted and the truth regarding the dangers and human tolerances of cyclassates will be revealed.

THE VIEW FROM THE CATHIND'S SHAT--HART I. Cortar F Enloe Pood and Nutr Nave 45 (4): 1, 4, her 1974. 389.8 \$7332

Pood and serr sawe 45 (4): 1, 4. har 1974.

389.8 F7332

Consaser education, Health seracnnel, Introquer maintain, Hedical factors, Natrition, Mutrition education, Nutrition, Redical factors, Natrition, Nutrition education, Nutrition, Research and State of the National State of the American and State of the American education of the U.S. The hence its and limitations of nutrition are heising example the additional state of the self-control of

"THE VIEW PHON THE CATHIND'S SPAT" -- FART II. Cortex F Enloe
Food and Butr News 45 (5): 1, 4, Nav/June 1978.

389.6 77332 Dietitians, Hedical factors, Nutrition, Nutrition education, Nutrition solicy, Nutritionists, Patient care, Professional

Netrition solicy, Nutritionists, Patient care, Professional associations, Professionaliss.

Phatract: Despite the charlatans and realects pushing their private autritional theories, and despite the lackadaisical state of the astrictionist/dietitian profession in hospitals, Positive steps are in progress in the nutrition field. Healthy peblic controversy, such as that waged over Pauling's visasin C theory, has provided intetus for sound nutritional research. As a result of intense Public pressure and interest in the subject of nutrition, sedical, dietatic, and dental studente are now being parsuaded to study the subject some thoroughly and to practice what they learn, one of the soat heartening facts is the advent of a national nutrition solicy for the U.S. Needed now is a Liticual society to give cohesion to the various scientific groups that have a partial interest in nutrition. Such a society weald be dedicated to expanding and enlishtening controversy. enlightening controversy.

362-78

THE POWER OF GOOD MUTRITION. IS Eppright

Food and Nutr News 32 (9): 1, 4. June 1961. 389.8 77332

JBS.8 77332
Adelescants (12-19 years), Diet isprovement, Diet patterns, Food fade, Food habits, Food selection, Nutrient intake, Butrition education, United States.
Extract: Studies have shown that the dist of many in the U.S., particularly teemsquee, is not as good as one would wish for health and fitness. Energy requisition is a problem for both ander and overwaight seconds. Tunnayare particularly need dietary quideposts regarding breakfast and enack choices, food fade, and akinpy esting. Apericans need a philosophy of est-

BATING BENAVIOR OF PRESCHOOL CHILINEN.

2 S Eppricht J Nutr Educ 1 (1): 16-19. Swamer 1969.

TI34.J6
Behavior. Behavior change, Diet patterns, Food habits, Food sreferences, Farent education, Frenchool children (2-5 years), Psychological aspects, Research.
Extract: By age three, many children have developed food dielikee. Hothers any need to become sware of sommible results of dealine seestively with children's esting reluctances. They say also overeetisate the sacousts small children seed to est. These said other facts essenged from a five-state servey of the esting habits of areschool children, which shows a reed for hetter enderstanding of how children est.

364-74

PREQUENCE OF EATING.

Ercel 5 Emprisht, Newel & Pox, Eeth & Pryer
J Bene Econ 62 (6): 407-410. June 1970.

321.8 JB2 (North Central Regional Study of diets of preschool James Econ 62 (6): 407-410. June 1970. 321.8 JB2 (Morth Central Rudional Stady of dietx of preschool children, no. 3)
Child swtrition, Dietary eurveys, Food habits, Infanta (To 2 years), Mutrient intake, Preschool children (2-5 years). Abstract: The type and frequency of feeding in infancy and early childhood, and the relationship between enting frequency and sutrient and energy content of the diet are excused in this report for autritioniete. Enting was individualistic. No time was trained for any seal. Sancks were enten se frequently as any seal, and deserve as such emphasis as the latter in nutrition education. Daring the first three months three fourths of the feedings were bottle feedings, and one tenth were breast. Bhout one-third included baby food. Eating frequency changed in the second and third years and atabilized from the fourth to sixth year. Fating less than four tiess a day affected energy intake negatively, whereas eating ein or more tiess a day had an adverse effect on calcius, iron, protein and ascorbic acid. Bore than five or aix eating times a day favorably affected calcius and sacorbic acid, but not iron or protein. Host meals were eaten at heae, sader acther's directions. This indicates the aother as the target for autrition educatore and autritionists who read this article.

RATING BEHAVIOR OF PRESCHOOL CRIEDREN. Ercal S Empright, Hazel N Pox, Bath A Pryor J Butr Educ 1 (1): 16-19. Samear 1969. TX341.J6 Dietary aurvays, Food habits, Food melection, Freschool children (2-5 years), Professional education, Psychological aspe-

cte. Abstract: This article reviewe for the nutritioniet a etady made in the Nerth Central States of nutrient quality of the diete and feeding practices of preechool children. This paper reports the children's food habits and aothers' attitudes toward them. Foods especified by the nothers as good should result in diete of reseembly good surritive quality. Attitudes of dielike toward vegetables were sore clossly seeccisted with those of older eiblings than of parents. Sweets were the only type of food that generated concern about overesting on the mart of mothers. These and einiar foods such as baked goods were also used as rewards by about one fourth of the nothers. Preschool children make food selections acre often at breakfast and anach times than in other seriods.

366-74

MOTRITION KNOBLEDGE AND ATTITUDES OF HOTHERS.
Excel S Eppright, finsel H Fox, Fath A Fryer
J Hose Scon 62 (5): 327-332. Hay 1970.
321.8 JB2 (North Central Ragional Study of diets of preschool children, (3. 2)
Abut nutrition education, Attitudes, Dietary surveys, Heal
planning, Freschool children (2-5 years).
Abetract: In this phase of a Borth Central etates etudy of
diets of preschool children, it was found that sothers' nutrition knowledge and attitudes toward seal planning, food preparation, nutrition and permissivenees in child feeding ware
interrelated, influencing diet gaslity. The soat influential,
though megative, was permissivenees. Diet quality was not
affected by favorable attitudes toward nutrition. Food soney
and family size influenced the protein, fat and carbohydrate
content of the child's diet. Food soney and sother's education
affected the diet content of calcius, thisaise, riboflavin and
ascorbic acid. Rothers of children whose diets were classified
in the lowest 10 percent with regard to nutritional gaslity
had a relativaly low level of nutrition knowledge, anfavorable
attitudes toward seal planning and preparation, and were highly permissive regarding eating behavior. Mutrition educators
will find this report of interset.

57-74
THE NEW VEGETARIANS--PART TWO: THE ZEN HACROFICTIC MOVEMENT AND OTHER CULTS BASED ON VEGETABIANISM.
Darls Ethard
Butt Today 9 (1): 20-27. Jan/Feb 1974.

Diet patterns, Food beliefe, Food fade, Food intake, Mealth foode, Religioue dietary laws, Vegetarian diete, Vegetariane, Zen ascrobiotic diet.

Zen sacrobiotic diet.

Abstract: Asong seshere of the U.S. counter-culture there is a great interest in vegetarismies, based primarily on their adoption of pseudo-Oriestal systicias se a religion and way of life. This article describes the food hatits and beliefe of cult seshers, specifically the dietary laws of (1) Ohsaws's Zen Hacrobiotice Doctrine, (2) Ehret's Hucueless Diet Healing Systes, (3) The One World Pasily and ite Organic Galactic Consand Diet, (4) Eogs greeps, (5) The Order of Sufi, (6) The New Yrindaban International Society for Krishna Conecionness and (7) The American Vegan Society and its use of Dr. Shelton'e-Food Combining Systes.

368-74

THE MEN VEGETARIANS, PART ONE--VEGETARIANISM AND ITS MEDICAL CONSEQUENCES.

Darla Brhard

Nutr Today B (6): 4-12. Nov/Dec 1973. BA784.NB

Food sieinformation, Infant feeding, Halmetrition, Ricksta,

Wegetariane.

abetract: This is a discussion of the new interest of samy young stells is wegetarismies. Basy of the people feel that food has a great spiritual assaing, rather than a natritive value. Pood should be eaten is a "materal" attet. The growing of the food should be not involve the use of any chesical fertilizers or insecticide. The food should in ne way be artificially srocessed and should have ne additives. This raises the price of foods. Basy regetariane do not have correct netritional information, and coasse diets that are lacking in protein er other sutrients. Because the esting of foods has become a religion to many of these people, doctore, distitions end Vocetariane.

PS61 32

matritioniata commot breek through to give the correct information to those people.

369-74

BIBHESOTA/INTERCULTURAL-INTERNATIONAL FOCUS OR NORE ECONOMICS. I fatares

J Home Room 61 (4): 254-261, Apr 1969.

Cultural factors, Diet patterns, Educational programs, Food

Cultural factors, Diet ratterns, Educational programs, Food beliefs, Food habits, Bose economics educatios, Hinnssota, Preeras Plassise, Tasching sethods.

Extract: This article describes a teachise sethod with which te develep as anderatssdise of the value system of other cultures. Istanded for university hose economics students, this Ercetra was desimed by as anthropologist and makes use of lecture, sesimar, and individual study sessions.

BRBICAL MOTRITION TRACKING CHARTS (FOSTERS).

Tthiepian Butrition Institute

Addis Ababa, ENI Communication Centre 7 ponters, 50cm x 70cm, Mer. [s.4.]. TE364.B43 PSF AV

TRIGO, BA3 FER AV
Geiter, Russhiorkor, Falautrition, Barannas, Futrition.
Bith 8 p. Teacher's quidn.
Shatract: A series of Fostern show what may happen to children who de not det the Proper autrition. They are plansed to be used by workern in public health clisics and baty care cuntern. There are also Pictares of sults who ere in the various attempt of eciter, and will help the Pursonnal of the clinica te discover these meetle meedine help.

RETRITION TRACKING BINI KIT (POSTIRS).

PthicDias Butrities Institut

Addia Ababa, BWI Communication Centre 9 posters, 50cm x 70cm, bow. fm.d.l.

RJ216.BE P6B AV Breast feedine, Heicht-weight tables, Kaashiorkor, Harasaus,

Preesat feedine, Heicht-weight tables, Kaashiorkor, Harassus, Preesancy, Bickets.
Bith 8 p. Tenchar's ewids.
Rhstract: Bine charts or posters help the public health worker teach Preemast wosen and sothers of new born how to feed their childres. The woses are shown that after four souths they sust sapplement the child's diet, and also keep the baby clean. Picteres ef isfasts with waricus autritional diseases are included, as well as a healthy infant for comparison purposes. Good babits of health are also stressed to the Preenant woman.

372-74

BUTBITION OF BOUSEPOUND CLD FIGHT. A H Extos-Ssith, B R Stanton, A C H Bindaor Leaden, Nine Edward's Bospital Fund 67 p. 1972. TE361.ASI8 758

TE361.8388 F6B
Reise, Elderly (65 + years), Food habits, Geriatric diets,
Geriatrics, Geroatoloey, Hutriticn.
Abstract: This stedy was designed to assess the nutritional
states of hosseloand cld recome and to compare their dietary
intakes with these of mere active old people. Commarisons are
sade of autriest intakes, health status and its relationship
te astrition, dementic factors (such as the ability to shop,
coek, etc.), and food cemsusPtion. The significance of these
findines and recommendations for rectifying the situation are
elves. This information could be used by those in nutrition
education, particularly those working with older peopla.

BUTRITION SURVEYS AND PROBLEMS OF DETECTION OF BALBUTRITION IN THE FLORRLY.
A W Exton-Smith

Batritica 24 (4): 218-223. Winter 1970.

309.6 #959 JULY 2007 Lietary infernation, Dietary atudy methods, Elderly (65 + years), reed intake determinetion, Balnutrition, Butrient istake, Betritional deficiencies, Butriticnal murweys, Essen-

rch.
Abstract: Cross-sectional and longitsdian nutrition survey
stadies each Provide specific types of information on aging
end the setritional status of the elderly Population. Clinical
examinations and appropriate laboratory tests must accompany
satritional surveys, as diagnosis of selnutrition can seldon
be made en dietary history slam. In old see, Primary dietetic
issufficiency can arise from isolation, mental depression or issafficiency can arise from isclation, sental depression or impairment, ieserance, severty, and physical disabilities. Past sarveye have shewn a high iscidence of ascorbic acid, felic acid, end vitamis D deficiencies accase elderly persons Detection of malsutrition in the elderly is well worthphile, mince the response to treatment with increased intakes of apprepriate astricata is searly always satisfactory.

F.O.O.D FOR THOUGHT: FOCUS OR OFFIRML DEVELOPMENT OF THE CB-ILD: INTERMEDIATE LEVEL. Burbas, B.C.; Froject-P.O.O.D.; Durban City Schools 94 p. 1974.

TR361.C5F62 PSR

Pasic Pour, Basic health fects, Caloric values, Cooking instr-ection, Development, Feed service, Heau Planning, Hatrients, Betrities edecation. Shotract: Mutrities is the aubject of Part one of this book. Eight concepts with corresponding activities and objectives are Bresented and isclude the four lasic groeps: selection;

plant growth; nutrients and calcries; food enjoyment; new foods; Plansing, preparing and serving foods; and harsful aubatances. Farts 2, 3, and 4 cover physical and sental hasth, and developmental skills.

NOTES OF THE STATE OF SERIES FOR CLASSFOOM USE—WITH LESSON PLANS FOR AFRICAN FOCDS, AMERICAN INDIAN FOODS AND HEXICAN—ARRICAN FOODS (FOSTERS).
Faaily Circle, Food Cosneil Of America
Hew York, Family Circle ang., 3 posters. 1973.
TE364.883 F6N AV (Mutritional awareness instraction meriss,

Ethnic foods, Food groups, Instructional aids, Eutrition education, Teaching guides. ation, remaining guides. Abstract: This material in demigned for une in secondary makeols. The posters feature ethnic foods. The lasson plans provide background isforaation, suggested files, and raise leading questions for class discussion. The student is made aware of the hasic underlying concepts of nutrition and learns about food items in various cultures.

PREVENTING RECURRENCES OF CONGESTIVE HEART FAILURE.

S Faraq, H B Hozar J Am Diet Assoc 51 (1): 26-28. Jmly 1967.

Cardiovascular disorders, Diet counselling, Mone haalth aides,

Rose health services, Burtition education, Burtitionists, Fatient cars, Therapeutic and special diets, Thurapeutic matr ition.

Extract: A hone visit program, of health educator, nurse, and nutritionist was set up for Patients with congestive heart failure. Each health professional gave education as well as assistance, and the program was auccessful in reducing reterns to and stays in the hospital. There should be further exploration of nutritionists' and hose health sides' roles in such a

377-74

POOD HABITS--AR ARTHROPOLOGIST'S VIEW. G B Pathauer

J Am Diet Assoc 37 (4): 335-338. Oct 1960, 389.8 AR34

Anthropology, Behavior change, Cultural factors, Diet patterns, Pood beliefs, Food habits, Food symbolius, Hotiwation, Social factors.

Extract: Food is defined culturally and has symbolic value for people. Food sharing symbolizes modial intimacy and accep-tance. This paper discusses the beat ways to attempt changes in food habits, taking into account cultural and symbolic factors.

378-74

FOOD FOR THOUGHT (CHART).

FOOD FOR THOUGHT (CHART).

Doria P Fearrington

Cleason, SC, Cooperative Extension Service of Cleason Universaty 24 p. flipsheets, 14 p. atudent's leaflet. 1972.

TX364.F632 F 6 H AV

TX36e. F632 F S B AY
Activity learning, Adolescents (12-19 years), Rasic nutrition
facts, Class activities, Educational games, Recipas, Resource
anterials, Teaching aids.
With 20 p. leader's quide.
Abstract: These seven lessons on breakfast, silk, snacks,
meat, fruit and vegetables, and manners are intended for classrocs use in a high school setting. For each lesson there is a
leader's guide, a teen lesson and check list, and an accompanying flip chart poster illustration.

/>-/A
FEEDING THE PRESCHOOL CHILD (FIIRSTRIF). (SFA)
Guatemalm, C.A., Carlom Caspenino 1 filastrip, 24 fr, si,
35aa, col. 1971.
RJ101.A42 FSH AV

Child care, Child nutrition, Diet information, Food guiden, Food selection, Health needs, Heal planning, Franchool children (2-5 years). Title of Original:

ren (2-5 years).
Title of Original: Aliaentacion del nino pre-escolar (Filsstrip). Bith accompanying teacher's guide in Spanish written by Victoria A. Connelly. Entire set produced under the emspices of the Alliance for Progress.
Abatract: Preschool children, like adelts, need a well-balanced diet sade up of a variety of foods. This filastrip, directed toward Gsatesalan homeaskers who have had little education, explains the dietary and health seeds of children and shows the types of food that authers should serva.

CARDIOVASCULAR DISPASES: CAME AND PREVENTION - 2.

Z Fejfar, T Stranser, A Ikeae H H O Chron 28 (3): 116-125. Har 1974. 449.9 B892

Atheroscleromia, Cardiovascular discriera, Coronary heart

Atheroscierosis, Cardiovascular discrders, Ccrónary heart disease, Bypertession, BBC.
Abstract: This article, the second is a series written for professionals, discusses four cardifcuscular diseases. Bypertension is presented first and in the discussion are incleded the incidence of the disease, a study on cossunity approach to treatest, sild hypertession, possible areas of research and feadasestal probless encountered is studying the disease. This is followed by a report on atherosclerosis and ischaesic heart disease and the WHO conducted coordinating research on the role

٦.,



of trace elements, physical activity, high altitude and lipid matchelise distarbances. The need of future studies is outli-med. Pisally cerabrovaccular disease is discussed including stielowy and prevention, the early phese, pathophysiology, diseases and patient care.

CABLIOVASCULAR DISEASES: CARR ARE PREVENTION - 1. E Perifar, T Stramaer, S Ratano H B O Chrom 28 (2): 55-64. Peh 1574. 845.5 2892

angle MB92
Cardiovancular diaordara, Corcnary heart disease, MBO.
Abstract: This article, written for professionals and the
first is a seriam of three, discusses the achievements and
the work to he done by MBO on the eticlegy, prevention and
centrol of cardiovascular disease. The MBO program, 1959-72,
is presented including abjectives, approaches used to achieve
these objectives such as research stadies, training programs,
conferences, the antablishment of a pensel of expects and the
cooperation with international scientific organizations. Diffiicalties accountared are listed. The future program to be
coordinated by MBO is then presented which follows a course
similar to the peat. The program concerning rhausatic fever
and Chama' heart disease are discassed in sone dutail with
amphasis on the seast to improve the transfer of acquired knowasphasia on the seed to improve the transfer of acquired know-ledge to transact.

362-74

12-74
CABRICVASCULAR DISEASES: CARE AND PREVENTION - 3.
Z Paifer, T Streeger, S Hetenc
P H O Chron 28 (4): 190-199, Apr 1974.
445,9 2892

Cardiavascalar disordara, Coronary beart diseesa, Bypertens-

Cardiavescelar disorders, Coronary heart dissess, Bypertension, WHO.
Abstract: This articls, written for the professional, is the third in a series on care and prevention of cardiovascular diseases. Current status of knowledge and reconsendations for futers research on a world wide besis are usde for specific conditions, iscluding cardionyopathies each as andomyocardiel fibrosis, idiopathic cardioeagely, peripheral vescular disease, rulmonary hypertension. Suggestions are sade for BTO to coordinate studies and recommendations are sade for more training progress and standardized procedures. Also discussed are threshoese and vescular disease, cardiovascular problems in the seed, sethods and seems for improving health adacation and commendation appects of cardiovascular disease. BDO'85 overall econonic aspects of cardiovacular diamane. BHO program for cardiovascular control is oatlined. BMO'85 overall

BATUREL POODS.

BATOREL FOUNS.
Rarbara Fastan
New York, P. Watta 66 p. illua. 1974.
1T1355.738
Rataral foods, Butrition.
Available from PAL. Ribliography: p. 63.

368-78

HATURAL FOODS. Hartare Pastes, D X Pestes Haw York, Frenklin Hetts 66 p., illue. 1974. TX355.78 PSH

TI355.78 PSB
Pood parchasing, Bealth foods, Bataral foods, Butrient quality, Creasic foods.
Abstract: This book, written for the lay reader, does not
erasserate the reasons for using reteral foods but advocates
the eas of such foods as an alternative for obtaining a balanced diet based on the four food groups. Bo specific health
cursa are nade for eathral foods but the eathors do feel that
edditives that do nothing more them, for example, add color or
teats or preservative qualities, should not be eaten as their
pessible harmfal effects are not known. The book isolution
essible harmfal effects are not known. The book isolution
essible barnfal effects are not known. The book isolution
essible income on perchasing food, choosing vitasins, natriest
supplements, disting, how to grow and eaks your own foods and
also lists aswerel natural and organic food sources and other
books to read.

365-74

BON I TRACE DISADVANTAGED SPANISH-ANINICAN STUDENTS. B C Parrill

What's New Nese Ecos 31 (2): 69-70. Feb 1967. 321.8 N55

321.8 355
Censamor education, Diandvastaged youth, Ethnic groups, Food praparaties, Food parchasise, Low income groups, Eutrition education, Syanish Americans, Teaching techniques.
Extract: A high school home economics teacher tells how she teaches nutrition to Spanish-Imerican girls, keeping contains aind and showing how to prepare foods the femily can afford. Other techniques used for reaching the paraets are mastioned, such as a weekly news sheet to take home. It includes information as good food bays that week.

DIETS OF MEN, ECHEN, AND CHILDREN IN THE UNITED STATES.

L J Piacher, M E Bauachart Butr Program News 6 p. Sept/Oct 1969.

1.982 128955

N. PAZ AZETTO
Age groups, Diet isprovasent, Diet patterms, Bosschold consusption, Bousehold aurvays, Butriast intake, Patrition aducation, Patritional status, United States.
Extract: As part of the mational hosschold consusptise servey of the U.S. Department of Agriculture in 1965, information on isdividual food intakes can obtained, Bost were adequate in

PAGE 34

nutrients, except for calcies and ires. Passles from 9 to 55 years of sgs meaded improvement in several autrients, shile children under sime years of age were above the recessedations except for ires. Nutrition aducation needs particelarly to increase emphasis on consumptions of feeds that are good sources of these miserals.

387-74 PIND BEAT PAT LCHESS CHOLESTEROL, SLOOT PRESSURE, Articulation 20 (6): 9. Pet/Mar 1974.

TE366, A1A? PSE
Cardisvancular disardars, Chalestéral, Fata and ails, Fatty
acids, Fiber, Reat, Redical factors, Research, Saturated fat,
Abstract: Research conducted under the asspices of the Estimal Livestock and Beat Seard has found that only an antarated
fatty acid--caproic acid--raises serm chalesteral. This fatty
acid is not present in seat. Etestic acid, are of the sais
acturated fatty acids found is seat fats, actually levers both
cholasterel and blood pressurs. There is no evidence that seet
in the diet causes cholesterel abscraality at contributes is
any way to heart disease. The increased incidence of arterial
beatt disease among Americans is sore likely due to insefficiant intake of crede fiber than excessive intake of asterated
fats.

388-74
ON EMBEGY AND PHOTEIN SEQUIMENENTS,
NOTTIN Finhheim
Hed Insight p. 100, Jan 10, 1974,
H11.84 168

B11. B4 18H Age groups, Calaric intake, Energy, PAO/NHC, Professional aducation, Prateins, Beforence standards.
Abstract: A physician reviews far ather physicians the recent publication of the PAO/NHC as requirements for energy and protain in this salterial. The seeds of persons of the age and size of the reference standards are discussed, as are alterations with age and ectivity, including progessor. A paint for consideration of setritionists in the affect of dista rentricted in calaries does to illness or other causes of inactivity. Such reductine in calories may recent in deficiencian of sine-rals and vitasias unless care in takes in feed chaice. The article recessands the PAO/NHO publication.

LACTOSE BUTBITION AND NATURAL SELECTION.

Gerhard Platz, Hann Herner Betthanue Lancat 2 (7820): 76-77. Jaly 14, 1973.

lancet 2 (7820): 76-77. Jaly 18; 1973.
888.8 122
Calcium, Gesetica, Increse inteleranca, Hilk, Professional education, Vitamia D.
Abstract: Centrary to the carrent hypothesis of as unspecific attritional advantage of milk as cause of the high prevalence of adalt lactoms tolerance in sens hasan pepalations, it is proposed that the singelerly high prapartice, of this trait is European populations is doe to a specific selective advantage of the lactom-tolerant lactoms producer caused by a lactomerisadacad enhancament of calcium abserption in an aeritomeent with low altraviolet irradiation and law distary ampply of vitamin D. The article should be of interest to astritionists and students of genetic variations, especially as they affect nutrition.

ANNUAL PATTIERS OF PARILY AND CHILDRES'S DIET IN THREE GUATER-ALAN INDIAN CORNUNITIES.

Plores

8r J Butr 18 (3): 281-293. 1964. 389.8 2773

J89.8 2773
Absorican Indiana, Child rearing gractices, Diet patterns,
Panily relationship, Pood habits, Poodways, Sustannia, Infant
fooding, Heal patterns.
Extract: This is a description of diet and anal patterns among
Sustannian Indiana. Small children do not fallow a ragular
enting achadule bet out hatween souls.

391-74

BY FOOD PLAN. (SPA) Plorids, Dept, of Basith and Behabilitativa Sarvicas, Divisies

Plotids, Dept, of Bealth and Behabilitative Services, Divided Health
Jackbeaville, Pla. usp. Aug 1969.
TE355.Pe2 PSB
Diet inferenties, Feed groups, Beal planning.
Part of the text contains a Spanish translation.
Abstract: This pasphlet pictures the basic food groups and show how foods from each are cesbined to form matritions seals.

392-74

CITSUS IS... PASULOUS PRRIT. Ploride Citras Consission

Lakeland, Pla., Florida Citras Consissios 18 p. 1972. TX558.C5F5 P6E

TISSS.CSF5 788
Adelascents (12-19 years), Citrus fraits, Preits, Butriant values, Betrities, Vitanias.
Abstract: This heeklet abeet citrus fruits centains a brief history on the erigin of citrus fraits, the types available and the time of year, vitania C and Pelate and their functions, atoraga of citrus, a 1800 calaria diet ahich includes citrus, and recipes.

393-74 POMON ON DEVELOPMENTAL NUTHITION: PROTRIE AND ANIMO ACIDS: NECOTION ENTS POR PROTRIE AND ANIMO ACIDS IN IMPANCE. James J Feren Columbue, Ohio, Hoss Lataretarias 7 p. faldant. July 1972. 71361.C576 PSE (Children are different, se. 3) Amise acids, Infants (To 2 years), Professional aducation, Preteiss. Proteins.

Abstract: A pediatrician writes for ather padiatricians and autritionists as the requirements for protein and asion acids in infancy, and makes acon recassessitions of feed choices in relation to advemble intentes of protein in infancy. Some preliminary outlantes af infents' requirements for the assential amino acida ara presented in a table.

POOT ACCEPTANCE IN THY HEVHICTING HORLD. Leasee Ist Food Edec 4 p. Apr 1974. TH341.14 POH Tayan. La rece rece w. spr 1974.

Tayan. La rece rece w. spr 1974.

Culturul factors, Developian maticas, Hiet patterns, Enviraneentel factors, Peed heliefs, Peed habits, Peed taheos, Hutrities educaties, Psychological aspects.

Abstract: Peed secoptance is predicated en a number of cosplex
physialogical factors requisting hunger, thirst, and sensory
aveluatias. Haviransental canditions aloo play a part--nalty
feeds damired in het climates, het feeds in celd climates.

Peed habits are a deeply asquaised behavior and chasque are
not easy, especially when the babits were instilled in pleasurable settings. If feed in censidered a status symbol, hewewer, peenla tend to adopt it readily. A worldwide list of feed
tahees would be a very less one. Combinas such taheos have
such to do with fashicaise feed habits and sensory requiresesta. In daveloping countries, these feed factors are crucial.

Introducing pretein, for assaple, into largaly carbohydrete
diets any prove a dissal failars asless the pratein searce
fits the accepted distory patterns of the area. People is
developing countries have the asse prococcupation with the
neathetic aspects of feed as de pagele is highly daveloped
satians. Bow feeds will have to fit these local memberic
values.

POOT CONSUMPTION PATTINES: MUMAL VS. UNPAM. Pag Fall 4 (1): 19-22, 1974. 00431.8177 788 Developing actions, Diet patterns, Dietary infernation, Dietary arryays, Feed censeasytiss, Feed intake, Hersl population, School population,

arbes population.

Patract: A limited seaber of dietary marvays undertaken in developing countries during the paried of 1960-70 indicated that urban dieta were semewhat better in quality than rural dieta. The contribution to the diet of protective feeds, such as fish and livesteck predects, was appreciably higher-fer arbes than for rural nemsel. A rural population's posicy requirements are hisher compared with them of city entirer and are net by hesic staple feeds, such as cereals the starchy roots, which supply cheap calcrine. He uniform pattern of differences can be choseved in total pretein consumption. In all caustries, however, consumption of minal proteins was by far larger in subant has in revel arone. The surveys suggest that levels of income may account for the wide differences between teven and rural arone in feed consumption patterns and expenditures on various feed quops. Nurring ecological conditions, working habits, and marketian etractures any also be in part responsible for sees of the differences.

POOT POR THOUGHT: ORGANIC PCODS. Had Insight 13 (11): 51-52. Her 17, 1972. 111.14 POR ed teliefs, Feed fads, Fack minisfermeties, Health feeds, Oreasic feeds.
Abstract: This article, writtes for the physician, ceess up with a favorehlm sinst on the use of argument feeds. It briefly defined the term and amplains a pensible value in organic fertilizers - numbly the supplying of trace autients to the feed crep. It peints out that "the querement declines to requists - and the lift to recognize - organic feeds as such..." and then describes quidelines, particularly the Hedale Press pregram of certification. Requisites would be passible, pressents believe, if "efficialdes" wealt recognize organic feed standards un a basis. Some adverse effects of use after increasic fartilizers are given. The article ends with a question saft the chief of the FRH'85 Division of Butritian enging, "must if the preduct has a benefit and we can't distriff a basard, we cannot arhitrarily say that it should not centime in ase,". Oressic foods.

POOR SIVES REBET FOR HORE AND FLAT (POSTER). [berkeley] Eniversity of Colifernia 1 penter, 65 x 50 cm. (1973). TX355.762 768 AV TI355.762 FSH AV
Beaks autrities facts, Herry, Pacd intake, Hetriest sources,
Physical activity, Physical health.
Shotract: The hady sets ascrey for physical activity fres
foeds of all kinds. This pester depicts a group of lively
youscatters wha supercently get lets of euergy fras the foods
they eat. The printed seasone reads: "Food gives energy far
work and play,/ Things you do ment every day.". PD-78
POOD HELPS US CHCH TO HE AS TALL AS UH CAN RE (POSTER).
[Berkeley] University of Califernia 1 poster, 65 r 50 cs, cal. [1973].
PX355.P63 P8H AV PINSS. 763 FOR AV
Basic sutrition facts, Child development, Child sutrition,
Childran, Feed intake, Growth, Shysical development.
Shatract: Almost avery child's dream in to grow up to be big
and tall. Good physical development results from enting an
adaquets assunt of the right kinds of foods. This peater dapicts a small boy atending with a banketball in his hands and
staring up at as iscradibly tall heaketball player. The pristed semmage says: "Food helps us grew to be se tall as we can
be, instead of small.".

POOD POWERS POOD POWERS. Sam Francisce, Dept. of Public Health 36 p., illus. 1971. TX356.766 PSH Heasic nutrities facts, Consumer education, Pood purchasing, Pood atomp programs, Low income groups, Semu planning, Decipen.
Abstract: Hamic information on meel planning, main dish recipen, amaple news and food huying information are offered in
this becklet for the consumer, which also contains a meetica
an the feed stamp program. The recipes use inexpansive ingredinexts, and would be suitable for use in programs for low incone groups.

400-74 A POOD THACHEN FOR SCHOOL LUNCH.

That's New Home Book 34 (8): 7. Nov/Dec 1970.
321.8 E55 Historican programs, Elementary education, Matrition educat-ies, Fregram design, School food service, Tanchars. Extract: The satrition viacation teacher of an Indiana school maximut; ram maximition viacation teacher of an Islama school system has created a special metrition education plan for the elementary school children using both teachers and the school's face services. It helps children understand fools of other cultures, lasts sheat food preparation, and practice good table memoratable sussers.

THE POODS ICU BAT--THE HUTHITIOR IOU GET. Amer Haby 36 (2): 33-35. Fab 1974. HQ75U.8284 F8H NOTSU. A2A4 PSH Adalt autrition education, Hasic autrition facts, Pood groups, Pood grádas, Infant feeding, Fragmancy and satrition. Abstract: Some basic satrities information for pragmant women and other adults in presented in this brisf article. The arti-cle is fellawed by a two-page aproad eatitled Daily Food Guide abeving the four food groups and listing approximate mands in servings of examples of each for prognancy, lactation, and for infasts.

POORS: PADS AND PACTS (NOTION PICTURE). Los Asgelas, Alfred Higgins Productions 17 sin. sd. color. 16ss. 1973. TRIGORITOR POR AV
Commanner protection, Pertilizera, Pood additives, Pood fada,
Pood parchasing, Pood aslectica, Government role, Haslth foods, Penticide residues.
Abstract: People who advocats organic farming, argus against
food additives, and fear the residee of penticides in foods
are really just a grasp of food faddists. The PIA and the
etate departments of agricelters are all there to protect the
communer against any haraful effects of chemical residues.
Organic farming on a larga scale is an impensibility in this
day and age. Hithest dependable, balanced fertilizers, we
would be unable to grow sufficient fend. Layury, agricaltural
scientists have preved that there in really so such thing an
erganic fertilizing. There is acthing wrong with chamical
additives, since even the feeds we set are ande up of chemical
contrary to what food "faddista" say, very faw satrients
are last in food processing. Processing involves nething nore
than cleaning, catting, peeling, somatisms cooking, then camiing or freezing. For all these reason, the food sold in asperunriets in perfectly safe and there is no need to bay fron
health feed status.

33-74

THE EFICER OF CHRSITY. 2 (7844): 1487-1488. Dac 29, 1973. A46.8 122

Body composition, Caloric intaka, Dist imprevenent, Obenity, Prefermatorial adecation, Height control, Weight reduction. Habitract: Overesting, excess calorie intaka, is the insediate cause of all types of chamity, says this article for the physician, but that this is invariably the primary cause is less certain. The paper goes on te point out that now people are weight-stable, some people gain weight out that now people are weight-stable, some people gain weight out time. The sather favors a constitutional-ordered hypothesis to account for these differences, haved on heredity and individual differences. The prevalence of chamity is Hentern countries which would seem to be granter than the theory could account for any he partially explais explained by replacement of hreast faseing by infant dists by foods that escourage oversatrition, and partly by the everriding effects of refined carbohydrate foods on the regulating sechasians of these who sight tend to gain



weight faced with anch high emergy, high metiety feeds. The article is of interest to astriticaints.

464-74

HYPPECALCUMIA AND SENIETAL TPRECTS-IN CHRONIC HYPERVITANTHOSIS Hev Frame, Charles H Jackson, Willame & Heysolds Annals Intern Hed 80 (1): 44-48. Jen 1974. B11.35 Hypercalcomie, Hypervitaminosie &, Hypervitesiassie

Assertice, Hypercalcense, Hypervitaniaceie A, Hyperviteeiseeie B, Toxicity, Weight Loss.

Abstract: The clinicel feetarce of vitamin à toxicity in three netiente included veeue excletel mins end hypercalcense, esperimental ned clieical evidence indice ten that hypervitenieeess à Con coune heav reserviten ne well ee perioritel calcification. Inspection of excessive encants of vitemin à sheuld be considered in the differential diegnesie of hypercalcesse. Vitamin à nepartione containing nore then the sinieue deily receivement for en adult (5000 units) per dome should be diepensed enly by prescription.

THE PROPER'S HANDROOK OF RECICAL CASE. Arthur Fronk, Stunet Frank Hew Tork, Handoe Homee 498 p. 1972.

TIIG. 77 768
Adults, Resic health fects, Basic satrition fects, Bealth,
Gedical pervices.
Alatrect: The sutrition charter of this heek in hrief. The
euthors use on "sphericus on food and enting opposech" (not
the Hamic Pear or the deficiency disease approach" (not
the Hamic Pear or the deficiency disease approach). Butrition
educators working with free clinics, beeth collectives sed
these trying other experimental life styles should fied the
autrition chester helpful.

POOR TEALOTHY AND YOUTH--MEM CLIFFREDS FOR PROFESSIONALS. Nove T Frankle, P K Housepatony As J Public Heelth 64 (1): 11-18. Jon 1974.

he J Public Beelth 64 (1): 11-18. Jen 1974, 485.9 hBJJ Peod beliefs, Peed fade, Pood sieinformation, Heelth feede, Professional educatioe. Abstract: A growing group of young people are edepting esting matterns which can lead to peer mutritien, as well se conflicts with adults. This exticle for the prefessional autritional detective three eejor types of them eestmeitional diete, vegetaries, organic or health feed, and encrehietic, and the retionale of their occuments. Some of the health prohimes which one arise from their commercian are discussed. Henry which coe arise from their coequerties er the nearth promises which coe arise from their coequerties ere discussed. Heny etymical diete ere used se curem for discusses. The influence of this movement on more traditional fock resources, both morkets end setting places, is noted. Some suspentions far rescaling these distore with qbed outrition information ore

407-74

PATING RIGHT FOR ICU. Carlton Predericke How York, Groenet & Dunley 310 p. [1572]. BA784.27 JSH

Now Yerk, Greenet 5 Dunley 310 p. [1572].

A788.77 758

Diet ieprevenent, Diet information, Diet patteren, Pood edditiven, Pood hebite, Reelth feede, Reternal end child health, Hutrieeth, Preventive nutritien.

Abstrect: When preced for e definition of health, most of un exploin it in mesetive terms—the choose of a cojet diecase. If we suffer free akin reah, reor pentare, etc., we do not consider ourselves unhealthy. He have lived with those charreal conditions for so lengthey. He have lived with those charreal conditions for so lengthey have lived with those entereal conditions for so lengthey between a feed professed on the price continuous feed that we now accept thee so exceel. This author contends that our diet we not accept thee so exceel. This author contends that we die not expressed foundling health. Hecoune food processing (which receives attribute) is so-ell-pervasive, we must halater our diets with nutriest supplements on well as make valiant effects to direct our complements outlies make valiant effects to direct our emplements on well as make valiant effects to direct our estime hobits toward usprocessed matural end "health" foods. These charters discuss the effect of diet improvement on characteristics, plus near others. Great emphasic in placed on the wiscenses of each person's physicalogy and therefore the vecessory maiqueness of each cne's diet and dietary ecode.

PHYODIPCY OF RATING AND DENTAL CANIES PHYVALENCY, Buty-Nev 32 (5): 135-141, Ney 1974, 305.0 N953

309.8 #953
Breakfast cereals, Carhchydrete-rich fceds, Dental caries, Bentel heelth, Teeth.
Abstract: Yeur stedies are entlied on dantal caries factore. These include the relationship of freezency of setting and types of smacks on deetal caries of intermediate and secondary level students. Types of feed connuced by caries-free vo. Hampent caries nevel recruits, and the effect of reedy-te-est breakfast cereals on caries experience is seventh grade childree. The results are entlied and questions are ested regarding the comming of those studies and the dietary patterns affect on fleuride therepy. The information could be used by those involved in teaching antrition to dental prefeccionals and te the quescrip public.

ALTERNATE APPROACH TO LOW PAT--ICW SATURATED PAT--LOR CHOLEST-TROL DIFT.

Blean H Priedman, Amita Temochik, Hapcy West J Hatr Educ 6 (1): 8-10. Jan/Her 1974.

TX341.J6

TX341,J6
Ceremary heart disease, Pet-rentricted dista, Hean planning, Prefessional edacetion, Protein andifications, Height centrol. Abstract: This article suggests that, instead of the sessel dist treateest for prevention of Ceronary disease that liefts fot, estureted fet and chelesterel, people he encoaraged to limit the esemt of enisel pretein consused daily to me more than the Hecemanded Distory Allesences for a person that age and held size. Parther, ambeticution of plant protein for esse of the enisel pretein should slee he sought. The elternative diet outlined dose set chasges the types of anisel feede eates, but only the quantition. This, the euthors feel, requires less re-education than learning on entirely new esting pettere. Example senus are included.

410-74

BUTBITIVE VALUE OF THE UNITED STATES PRO CAFITA POOR SUPPLY.

Borto Friend Amer J Clim Butr 27 (1): 1-2, Jen 1974.

389.8 J824

385,8 J824
Pete end uils, Feed composition, Food communities, Feed cources, Hatricet values, U.S. Dept. of Agriculture.
Abstract: This brief letter commenting upon food consumption
surveys made by the U.S. Dept. Of Agriculture presents current
figures on autriest for eveilable per cepits per day, and
cources of fet in fate end cils free different foods. The
professional autritiosiotabuild find these date amoful.

POOD AND NUTHITION TRACKING PICTURES (STUDY PRINTS).

Herie Bibee Frest Elqin, Ill., David C. Cook 12 etudy printe, 10 3/4"x13 3/4", cel., minetaree. 1966. TX364,P65 P6H AV

Breakfeet, Fruite, Instructional aids, Mesource guides, Veget-

Breakfeet, Fruite, Instructional side, suscence quiuse, requestion.

a hetract: A set of twelve ettrective full color teaching pictures to he used mith groups from preschool to third grede.

Bech picture has ite our resource sheet containing: 1) sice augmented for the lesses using that picture, 2) questions the teachur sey mas to elicit response, 3) rhythric activity, 4) etcry, 5) learning ectivities, 6) heckground infermation, 7) heaks and 8) filastripe. The pictures teach milk, breakfeet, luech, dieser, hot foods, cald foods, malede, fruite, vegetables, preparing food, graving food, end huying food.

412-74

12-74
BEG CARTON HUTKITION.
Berbare Pry
Ithace, NJ, New York Stete Cellege of Human Ecology 18 cerds,
6" x 4", spirel bound. [n.d.].
TX745.P7 PSH

TATAS.F7 FEB Additional Processing States of the Control of the Co

413-74 TANDSTICKS FOR MOTHITION (RIT).

Barbare Fry

Ithace, Cereell University Cooperative Extension Service kit
of 8 nutrient ceree, 12 cere isserts, guide. Oct 1973.

of 4 matriest corde, 12 cord isserts, guide. Oct 1973, TR36s. I3 78s.

RESEARCH PROPERTY SET TO SET

MATURAL DISTOR OF DEPERTURSION. A CASE FOR SELECTIVE HOW-TREATERY.

Lancet

lehe Fry Lancet II (7878): 431-433, Aug 24, 1974.

Lancet it (7878): 431-433. Aug 24, 1974.
448.8 122
Adulte, Cerdievesculer diserdere, Deeth rete, Hypertessien.
Abstract: This study, reported in a medical journal for physiciaes, attempted to define clicical factors of vulnerability
to complications and deeth found in patients with raised blood
pressure. Hesuits included the incidence of high blood preserve, degree of hypertennios, seneral autoons, and observed and
expected deethe. Conclusions are that specific hyperessive
therapy is indicated for those hypertessives who ere under
sixty years, in selem nore than females, sed in the younger
hypertessives with high diestolic blood pressure.

TRACHING RIT ON PREDIME BOTTLE (POSTERS); SHITLD TOUR CHILD BITH HITTHE RHOWLEDGE, Andreas Puglomane, So Brik Gyberg

Ethiopian Mutrition Institute
Addin Ababa, ENI Communications Camtre 8 Posters, 50cm X 70cm, bEw. fn.d.l.
RJ216-TR FEB ny
Breast feeding, Xefest feeding, Balrutrition, Bilk, Sasitate ion.

With 8 r. Teacher's eside.

Abstract: In a series of eight Fosters e sother is shown how she can help protect her child seeinst disease and suffering.

If Fossible she should breast feed her child, and then at four months she seeds to supplement the child's diet. If she saes a bottle, she is shown how to wush the bottle, and to fill it with whole silk, not watered grash. Cleanliness of the bottle is carbaired. is enthasized.

814-78

TRACHING KIT ON NICKETS (FOSTERS); SUNSBINE IS GOOD FOR BAR-IES. Andrean Fowlesane, Be Erik Gyber Andrean Published, so Krik Gyber
Ethioplica Hutrition Institute
Addin Abeks, EBI Communications Contro 9 Posters, 50cs x
70cs, bev. fs.d.l.
RJ396.TA FSH ay
Broant feeding, Infunt feedine, Nickets, Sanlicht, Vitasis D,

Breast feeding, Infant feediee, Mickets, Saslieht, Vitasis D, Vitasis deficiancies.
Bith 8 r. Teacher's eside.
Abstract: A set of sise Posters talls a simple story to the sother of a nee halp. By shisldine the Vcang child from the sus, she is not protectine the Child, but rather exposing his to the Pessibility of rickets. Py the use of Pictures, the sother of the child is told act to cover the child's face sed uras, and sot to put the child is the house while she works it the sus. She is also advised to supplement her breast feeding after four souths with whole fccd.

Address Feelense

Bthiopins Hutrition Centre

Addin Ahahn, ENI Consenication Certre 8 Fosters, 50cs x 70cs,

beu. Fe.4.1.

TX364.33 PSH AV

ADVANCED NUTRITION TEACHING KIT (FOSTERS) .

TX364.A3 FEW AV
Calorie recairs sents (FAO), Disestion, Nutrient requirements,
Nutritional deficiencias, Rickets.
Nith 8 p. Teacher's suide.
Abstract: Rick Posters help teach some sutrition facts to
the etadent who has et lesst a secondary education. Included
in a chart with Pictures of children who have natritional
deficiencies, one showing the different caloric needs according to shysical activities, one showing a cross-section of the
ekis, another the time the different foods remain in the stomach, and the matritional value of some foods.

PLEMENTARY NUTRITION TEACHING KIT (FCSTENS).
Andreae Fuciesene, be Erik Gybere
Pthiofian Matritioe Institute
Addie Ababa, ENI Communicatione Cmetre 8 posters, 50cm x Addie Ababa, EFI Co 70ce, baw. fm.d.l. TX364.E42 F&N AV Breant feeding, Disection, Infant feeding, Balautrition, Heta-Breast feedine, Diesetion, Isfant feedine, Balnutrition, Heta-holism, Pregnant women, Samitetion.
Bhatract: A erosp of mosters shows recple of different ages why it is ismortant to est well. Two posters give w-simple drawine of the diesetive mystem, one shows the importance of two Years between children, in one Poeter wa see the child being breastfed sed eiven a supplementary feeding, we also eraphically see children whe are salmourished, and with pictures anderstand the importance of good samitation. Bother Poster shows a heelthy child in various etages of growth. With a person trained in teachine nutrition, each of these posters case introduce w lesson is health and nutrition. can introduce a leeson is health and nutrition.

POOD FOR SCROOL (POSTERS). FOOD FOR SCHOOL (FCSTHES).
Andreae Pagleeang, Bo Erik Gyberg
Ethiopian Mutritien Institute
Addie Ahaba, RWI Commanication Center 3 Fontera, 50cm x 70ce,
b8u- fn.d.1.
TX364-769 F8W AV
Breakfaet, Children, Beelth, Intelligence, School food merv-Breakfast, Children, Beelth, Intelligence, School food Bervice.

Bith 8 p. Tencher's ewide.

Abatract: Three scatter, the first depicts a boy setime his breakfast as the mether pecks his echool seeds in the background, the secoed shows his at school satise the lunch his sother has Packed, while is the beckground we see his classmates pleying ball, the final Poster shows the boy in the classrooe, raisine his hand to show be known the snawer to a question.

Give a lesson on nutrition and learning.

DIFFART INON INTARES OF ADOLESCENTS.
Elaise & Geinee, William A Daniel
J Am Diet Ammoc 65 (3): 275-280. Sept 1974. 387.8 AR34 Adolescete (12-19 years), Alabame, Fabelea, Growth, Remoglobia, Iron, Low income erospe, Balas, Sex (Characteristics). Extract: The relation of dietury iron istukes to mex, ruce, and sex maturity rutimes, based on the appearance of mecondary nex characteristics, was investigated in adolescents in Jefferson County, Alabama. At the onast of suberty, seem iron intekes warm alaont identical for all subjects of the mean Tacs. Thereafter, the intake of white subjects, especially sales, increased sharply; this continued throughout adclescence. The trend was similar in black sales, wherese intakes of black fessles decreased significantly, thes increased slightly at seturity, absolute iron intakes of all subjects showed average trends dependent on sex, race, and sex saturity ratings. The sajority of the subjects consumed less than two-thirds of the recommended allowance for iron for their egs and see.

421-74

THE EFFECT OF DIET OF THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE ACIPOSE ORGAN. Douelas Gairdner, Joy Dauncey
Proc Natr Soc 33 (2): 119-121. Sept 1974.
389.9 8953 Adirone tingue, Fat cells, Infant dieta, Infant feeding, Obesity.

Extract: The possibility that en infast's diet sey influence the later development of obesity or of atherona given this subject its interest end inscrtance. While overfeeding a beby certainly leads to an abnormally large gain in his total body fet, we are set yet in a position to say whether his total complement of fat cells is unduly subtiplied, or serely that his existing fat cells grow unduly large.

EPPECTS OF HUTRITION AND OTHER PACTURS ON PREGNANT ROBER'S BFFECTS OF MUTRITION AND OTHER PACTORS ON FREE SERUM WITHBUS A LEVELS. Inabel Gel, Christine E Parkinson Amer J Clie Butr 27 (7): 688-655. July 1978. 389.6 J828 389.5 JULA Breast feeding, Lactation, Pregnancy, Fregnancy and nutrition, Fregnancy dieta, Fregnant women, Supplementa (Mutrient), Vitaain

Pregamcy dieta, Fregnant women, Supplements (Rutrient), Vitasin A.

Abstract: This Paper, of interest to sutritionists and related
professionals involved in the care of pregnant women, reports
on a study carried out to wamens the effects of improved vitaeis à intake during pregnancy and also to evaluate other factors affecting the maternal vitamis A levels. The nerus vitamis
A und carotenoid concentrations were studied in 133 women
during pregnancy and in the prostgartus period. The physiological pattern showed a decrease in the first trimaster, which
was followed by an increasing trend in both vitamis A and
carotenoids as pregnancy advanced. Toward the end of pregnamacy; vitamis A levels egain decreased, but rome again siter
delivery, almost returning to nonpregnant levels by mix weeks
postpartus. The seweon of the year, sultivitamis intake, astereal age, parity, social class, lactation, and fetal eax were
found to affect vitamis A status. These findings ere discussed
in light of present day nutritional etandarde in developed and
underdeveloped countries. Also included is an evaluation of
the present need for vitamis A supplements during pregnancy
and engeetted waye to determine that need.

423-74

LACTOSE INTOLERANCE AND FERNENTED DAIRY PHOLUCTS. Charlette R Gallagher, Ann L Holleach, Janes R Caldwell J Am Diet Aeeoc 65 (%): %15-%19. Oct 1974. 367.6 ABJA Calcius. Dairy foods. Persented foods. Lactess intolerance. Hilk, OateoForonie. Extract: The tolerence of three gametically lactane-daficient aubjects to fermented dairy products was observed. Each subject tolerated these foods without symptome of lactose intolerance. The possibility exists that the activity of beneficial bacteria added in the process of culturing dairy products continues to exart lactane activity in the intestinal tract after indestion.

424-74

THE ROLE OF NUTRITION IN ALCOHOL ABUSE AND ALCOHOLISM. Adrienne Garter Los Angelen, Lon Angelee Consunity Bealth Servicee 12 p. 1974. 875015.63 PEN NEOUS. 63 FEB.
Alcoholic heverages, Alcoholies, Caloric intake.
7 p. Bibliography.
Abstract: Alcohol as e caloris source is discussed in this publication. It covers background information, caloris contribution of alcohol, absorption and utilization, effects on nutritional stetus, and nutritional rehabilitation of the elcoholic. A bibliography accompanies the text.

THE SOCIO-CULTURAL ASPECTS OF MUTRITION. I D Gerine Bcol Food Batr 1 (2): 143-163. Ber 1972. TX381.F3
Cultural factors, Food beliefs, Food consusption, Food habite, Nutrient intake, Natritional status, Religion, Resistance to change, Social factors.
Extract: Many of the sociocultural factors affecting food consusption, including food production techniques, nutritional tabeos, supernatural and religious influences, and social organization, are discussed by a French ethnographer. All that is edible can be accommodated by our digestive systems, but in far from heing utilized in full. Choices are culturally hased. The euthor postulates food habits may be imprinted in infancy, hence the difficulty of changing thes. A logical classification of food taboos is offered, as are practical points to consider in stadying effects of proposed dietary change.

826-78 POOR IS NOT JUST SCHETHING TO FAT. I D Gerine

Coron 4 (1): 46-51. Jan/Pob 1971. TX341.763

TITATION TO A STATE OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PRO

FOOT PREPERENCES AND NUTRITION ENCULEDGE OF DEAY CHILDREN.

Bise B Garton, Bary A Bear J Hetr Bdec 6 (2): 60-62. Apr/Jene 1974.

TB341.J6

Adelescents (12-19 years), Deef education, Food preferences,

Adelescents (12-19 years), Deef education, Pood preferences, Hatrities knowledge.
Abstract: This study of 98 desf edolescents is Knowville will be of interest to these who are working with deef persons, essecially those people who are dealing with the feed consenp-ties of this group. The children were tested on their food and matrities knowledge. Then their scores were compared with a missiar group of hearine youngsters. Youd preferences of the eremp ware stedied and differences and similarities were comp-sed with those displayed by an elike group of hearing teensg-arm.

428-74

PACTORS IMPLUMNCENG FOOT CHOICES OF 4-B CLUB BENERRS IN WILLI-

SABSON COUNTY, THRESSEE.
Virginia Both Geory, Claire B Gilbert, Robert S Dotson Washington, D.C., ERIC Document Reproduction Service

1972. TB353.G4 P6#

19353.GA PSH
1801escenta (12-19 years), Yood hebits, Food preferences, Heel
natternas, Batrictionel serveys.
Aveileble from: Computer Hicrofilm Intermeticanal Corp., F.O.
BOK 190, Arlimeten, Virminia 2221C. NF-30.65 BC-33.29.
Bhatract h study was conducted to identify eone of the esting
hebits and fectors influencine food choices of selected junior
end semior A-B clet mashers. Identification of eating hebits
was newelt related to breakfestm, mancking at echeel end at
home, and drinking milk. The study also ettempted to determine
whether may see, place of remidence, earloyment statue of
sether. and earollment in the feed--us trition project effacted food choices and seting habits of the intervieween. Since
me ettempt was made in this study to enelyze the metritienal
content of the diete of nembers, a study including and analysis would provide sore acceptet information respecting edequecy
of diets. This report may be of interest to those involved
with the metritien care of the adclascent.

BERL TLASSING FOR THE COLDEN YEARS: WITH PERTINENT INFORMATION ON WITCHT CONTROL AND OTHER STRUKAL DIRTS. General Bills

Binneepolis, Binn., General Billm 16 p. 1966. TB361.h3Ga2 768

TR361.A3GA2 FEE
Melta, Reime, Basic nutrition facts, Diet improvement, Elderly (65 + yeere), Pood coat, Neau pleaning, Weight control.
Abstract: This hooklet was written to help the clier person
en an everege retirement incope neintain good nutrient stetan
en low-budget foods. It includes hasic nutrition information,
e eside to enjoyelle estime for those of normal weight, menus
and geides for the everywieht, how to nodify a diet to neet
certain health meeds (bland, lew sult, dishmic, for example),
edvice on food feds, and how to cet food coats.

FURDABERTAL GUIDE TO GOOD BATING. (SYA)

FORDERS TAL SUIDS TO SOOD RELIEVE. (5,5) General Bills, Inc. Binseapelie, Bins. single-sheet flyer printed one side only.

[B. 4.]. TB355.64 Y6B

Resic Poer, Diet inforesties, Pood groups, Tood quides. Title of Orisinel: Sais fundamental para conidas agradables. Abstract: This is a sensel description of the Basic Pour food eroups, the foods contained in each, and the portions needed deily to maintain a belanced diet.

431-74

A BUTBITION EDUCATION UNIT POR & SIXTH GRADI.

J C George J Butr Educ 2 (3): 111-112. Winter 1971.

TRIBATION

TRIBATION

Diet isprevenent, Dietery study methods, Elemestery schools, Grade 6, Hens pleeming, Butrient ieteke, Fatrition education, School lanch pressure.

School lanch preerame.

Entrect: As part of a science class, the mixth grade of a country school in Baryland took part in planning their school lanch same, then persuaded schoolmater in other grades to buy the lanch by perferaine skits for each. While the students kept food distries, howe estime improved and their knowledge of metritice see such erester at the end of the course.

7341 31

432-74

USE OF DESCS IN THE THEATHERT OF CHESITY.

Berbart Garnhberg Pantqred Hed J 51 (5): 135-130. Hay 1972.

831.76

Dishetes mellites, Dregs, Fast babits, Chemity, Physical acti-

Disbetos mollites, Drags, Yand habits, Obesity, Physical ecti-vity, Buight control.

Abstract: Busy drags have been aned in attempts to promote weight less. Here has been shown in properly controlled inven-tigations to be more effective than a placeto whan the diet in unrestricted. Thyroid bornous and the asphetasises have been documented to be more effective them a placebe when they are given in comjenction with e lew-calorie diet.

A 33-7A

33-74 GIRTH CONTROL. Corvallie, Oregen State University Extension Servics | lenf-let. Sept 1973, RM222.2.05 768

Caloric valuam, Education, Pocd groups, Butrients, Butrition, Beight centrel.

weight control.
Abstract: This is a leaflet for weight watchere. Yoods are
listed in groups, with genetitian for each item and the number
of servings allowed per day. Although caleries ere set gives,
the servings from such group ere equivalent to a 1000 calerie
diet. Belpful histe for losing weight ere placed througheet
the leaflet.

434-74

BURSERY SCHOOL CAR INPLUENCE POODS ACCEPTANCE.

1 6laser

J Bose Econ 56 (9): 600-603. New 1964. 321.0 J02

Panily environment, Feed hehits, Feed preferences, Feed selection, Hetivation, Ferentel influence, Frencheol children (2-5 years), Besearch.

years), Tesserch.
Extract: A ctudy was nede to see whether fccd ecceptance con
he developed in nursery school end carried ever to subsequent
years. Bid-serning enecks encouraged sampling of unfamiliar or
little-liked, non-nurset fedim. Food ecceptance was shown to
carry ever into the home end to fever non-numeric in children
who had been exposed to the program. Farents' food hebito
influence children's food preferences to a lerge extent.

35-79 ALL ABOUT THE BURBE BODY. Bernerd Glember, Pelix Traegott New York, Bendoe Bowne 136 p. 1958. QP33.5.G5 P&W

QP33.5.G5 P6B Dispection and sheerption, Energy, Proteins. Abstract: This hook could be used by children from 10-12 (or older children who are peer readers). It explains how the hause body in put together and how its vericus perte function in relation to sue emether. Included in the hook is a chepter called "Bhy you eat, why you drink and why you breathem. The next chapter entitled "Bhat hoppens when you est" game into sere detail on the dispection that takes place within the hedy. There are drawings of the verices parts of the dispective eyemen, and the text explains the workings and the dispective enzymes necessary in the hedy. Chapter 5, "Bee your hedy is nowrished", goes into more detail on how the bleed is able to bring the food, water and oxygen to the hody's cells.

436-74

COOK-TREES CATREING AN INTRODUCTION TO ITS TROUBOLOGY.

Goorge Glen London, Pohor 3-160, [0] p. illns. 1973. TR02C.G57

Catering, Fremen foods. Available from BAL. Bibliogrephy: p. 161.

437-74

SOCIO CULTUBAL BALBUTBITION. (GROWTH PAILURE IN CHILDREN DUR

TO SOCIO CULTURAL PACTORS).

K S Gokulamathen, K P Vergrams
J Trop Pediatrica Environ Child Sealth 15: 110-125. Rept

131. A136 PGB

Child Butrition, Children, Cultural factors, Pood intake, India, Malmetrition, Butrient intake, Social factors, Urbanixstica

ation.

Extract: The exteet of the undesirable effects of sedera technology in treditional commenties occretates with the level of its see. Using infant metrition and child growth on parameters in a treditional community in India that is becoming mrhasized, children of the privileged groups were found to have substandard growth compared with indestrictived Indian or

430-74

THE SECRET PARILY DIET.

Juan Goldberg Pan Health 6 (1): 28,31, 39-40. Jen 1974.

WOOLOGE AFGOR.

Pan Health 6 (1): 28,31, 35-40. Jen 1978.

RA773.P3 P88
Rduits, Celorie-restricted diete, Pet-restricted diets, Bene plenning, Pertien control, Becipee, Beight control: Abatract: How to put your femily on a diet without their knewing it, after shetting the kitches door, is discussed in this article for the hesesuife end actter. Apong the ways suggested ere to decreese pertien size end fet in foods, sweid beying concentrated carhehydrete foods, censt smacks and their celeries when planning peans, note dinner festive, and des't telk



about dicties thes. Exemple mests and racipes are included.

439-74
THE MANY REALINGS FOCD WAS PON THE AGED.

Viving Gelding
Hurs Recen 23 (3): 22-23, 26. hBr/Hay 1974.
BV1451.B8 F6B

hains. Fceds, Garistrics, Gerontolosy, Marsing homes, Yalus

system. Abstract: In this article the mather explains that feed for the need has masticeal remifications that at times can exercise the need has masticeal remifications at a from social moeds as sell as psycholasical cans such as the need for independence, the saintenance of dissity, and the send for affection and cars. These involved in the sutriticeal cars of the alderly should have an understanding of the role food plays in those buses smalltime.

MALUMTRITION AND MUNOIR--MMCSP PRSPONSIBILITY IS IT? Grace A Goldseith

In Precocings of the Hastern Manisthers Mutritian Cantrana II Hissi Beach, Pla., Sapt. 2, 1971 F. 4-9. 1972.

71341.14 PSH

TIJALINA NOW

Descripbly. Economic influences, Buudar, Halustritias.

Abstract: This paper sives the reader the difference between
the session of malautritics and heaper. Er. Saldamith tells
of same of the resears for these trabless is the different
areas of the world. The Brables of heaper can be Provented
by an adequate food surply, the respensibility of Asversment.
The Brables of melautrities is a beauth Drables, and smooth
the training of Mhysicians and allied health Prefessionals
to bring ratiof to the efflicted Magulaticas. The paper gives
an averyies of any such of the world has these prabless pertaising to fine definition of the professionals
is short in certain areas of the world.

481-74

HITT AND COLONIC DISTAST.

Franz 601dstain J ha Dist hasse 60 (6): 499- 03, Juna 1972. 389.8 hB34

Bists far special conditions, Fiber, Gnatrointentinal disord-ars, Geatraintentinal tract, Suscial araups, dists, Therapau-tic and apecial dists.

tic and special dists.
Abstract: This articls assaisss the relationship of factorial filers, areanic asicu which is produced by hactarial farametatian free cashebydrate residue, and active substances entering the celes from the small intestine on calcule function. There is a relationship between those antities and dist hat the arecies relationship resease speculative. This exticls espheriums therefore the sizume of law residue dists in the treatment of calesic function disarders as it appears contraindicated is many matients. Butriticaists, distitions and physicians treating such Batissts hould find them article of interest.

882-74

Had Insight 14 (42): 86. Nov 16, 1973.

Bistary supplements, Druss, Halautritios, Professional aducat-

Bintary autiplianata, Druss, Halbutritios, Professional aducation, Vitasia H casulan.
Abstract: Hany droes used by large aroups of people can cassu salautritian, but their adverse attritical side affects could be avoided by administration of supplementary sutriants. Drage dives to children to castrol hyperactivity any suppress grouth by disinishing food intaku. Same drage, such as a common lamative, for stands, may desses the intentional lains and casses melabastnies. The antitubercalesis drus para-animosalicylic soid, and an eral transment for dishetes interfere with shorteins of vitanis H 12, while isosistid, smather satistabercal cone drug, causes loss of tyridarias through accretion. Other drage may cause increased satriant resuirements, such as the affect of Phenobarhital on vitasis E, Oral contracastives can create deficiencies of folic acid and syridaniss. This mrticle for shysicians and distitions points sut that the the heastite of a drog sheald be weished against its nutritional cost to the Patient. the Bationt.

443-74

13-74
MORINE NUTRITION IN REALTH AND DISTASE: DISTOTRERAFY. 5th ad.
Robert S Goedhart, Raurica E Shila
Philadelphia, Lea had Pahidar 1153 p. 1973.
07141.86 1973 PEN
Clinical nutrition, Retabolina, Nutrition, Physiology, Taxtbo-

Clinical metritian, Metabolina, Metrition, Physiology, Taxtboaks, TheraPeutic neutritian.
Abetract: This beak is a camprabessive report on the satira field of satritian in health and disease. The forty chapters - assessially ravies articles with theraugh bibliographies - heve been etenned into air parts: the faundation of matrition, safaty and adequacy of the feed and PDP, interralations of matrition, safaty and adequacy of the feed and PDP, interralations of setrients and astabolina, mainstritian, matrition dering "physiologic" atrees, and sutrities in the prevention and treatment of dipease. Although this book may be used selectively as a tartheek, it will probably he act swell as a reference beek far mtedents and professionals in nutrition, dietetics, sedicine, and related health acissness.

PRITER LIVING THROUGH HETTER LATING. 24 ad.

Hary T Goodwin Hentecoery Caunty Health Department, Sutrition Services

Reckvills, Mt. 118 p. 1974. T1765.g6 1974 F8H Cooking techniques, Food groups, Food preparation, home, Ham-lth, Hatriant intaks, Sutriant reguirements, Sutrition, Nutri-

Cooking techniques, rood groups, rood plapsation, now, has the Batriant intaks, Butriant raguiraments, Butriation, Rutrition aducation, Recipes.

Extract: Today we are is the sidet of a food crisis—food supply crisis, food cost crisis, and food quality crisis. Pood supply and cost crises are acutaly experienced by the consumer, but what may be more deventating in the chronic illness that thomsends of american fessilian are suffaring as a result of the poor guality of much of car supply. This bock focuses an feed guality: how to select wholesces foods and smjoy/these haw to discrisinate between nutritional foods and worthless feed products. In the Past, soat of the food swellable case from the farm; today mearly ten thousand new food products are marketed enseably. Hence of them are highly processed and nutritionally worthless. We are being semipulated by the food samefacturers, who design may feed products in response to their earketing and advartising departments, not in response to come meads. This booklet discusses what is happaning to our food quality and supply, looks at its affects on health, and peints aut alternatives which will emable the individual to cope personally and socially with these Problems.

CREATIVE FOOD EXPERIENCES FOR CHILDREN.
Hary T Gaodain, Gerry Pollan
Hashington, E.C., Cantar for Science in the Public Intersat
191 N. 1974.

71361.c5g6 78H

Tildicise Pau Children, Instructional innevation, Instructional materials, Butrities aducation, Tasching techniques.

Abstract: This book was written to help teachers, nutritioniate and parants was feed-ralated activities with children so that they attain full hemafit. Fart I sensure the question what deem the child learn from creative food experiences?" part 2 gravides a list of supplies and squipment masded to carry set the food experiences. Nethods of presentation are described in detail. Except for a part on sources and resources and snother saction containing a cockback-type collection of recipes, the rest of the book presents lesson plans on food-ralated projects. The authors suggest the look he used as a resource by preachools, daycere alsenterry schools, parant aducation classes, recreation departments, squar camps, acaut groups, children's television progress and parants.

ARTIOLOGICAL PACTORS IN CHISITY.

E Goth From Nutr Soc 32 (3): 175-179. Eac 1973.

346 6 H653

389.9 1953
Cartabyérata astabolisa discrdara, Endocrina disordara, Enargy setabolisa, Enzysea, Etiology, Matabolic disordara, Obsaity, Paychological aspacta, Socicaconcaic influences.
Extract: The actiology of obsaity is complex. Social, aconomic, hiechasical, ganatic, neurological, paychological and personality factors are involved. Obsaity cannot be axplained only by changes of snarey balance. Netabolic, horsonal and annyaic changes can be desonatrated. It is possible that these are not the prisery satiological factors but that they are

consequences of obssity.

NT-74
DIABETES AND PREGNANCY: A GUIDE FOR THE PROSPECTIVE HOTHER
BITH PIABETES.
Alan L Grahar, Berbara G Christean, Virginia R Rawlinga
Bashvilla, Vandarbilt Univarsity Frama 80 p. Ray 31, 1973.
T1361-F767 76B
Calcric modifications, Diabatas sallitus, Food sxchangas,
Insulia, Katosia, Physiology, Fragnant vomen, Sodius, Raight
control.

control.
Abstract: This book cowars the important clinical aspects as well as parsonal considerations a woman with diabates should be suars of, sapecially if she is contamplating pragmancy. The physicley of diabetes during pragmancy is discussed, including chapters on satabclic centrol, dist, insulin, insulin reactions, and obstatric considerations for distatic pragmancies. The book slac includes food suchange lists, and same patterns for 1200 through 2600 caloris diabatic dista.

848-7A

LEAT POISONING AND THE SUNURHAN CHILD. Ada Grahan, Frank Grahan Today'n Hamlth S2 (3): 38-41. Har 1974. HA773.T6 P68

Adulta, Brain damaga, Land Poisoning, Low income groups, Pra chool children (2-5 years), Socioeconomic influences, Toxic-

ity.
Abstract: Bors than \$00,000 young children, wall-off as wall
as poor, will undergo transment for some dagree of land poisoming this year, of which some will die and others will suffer
some dagree of brain damage. This article for farants raviave
some of the sources other than pealing paint (which include
autosobils arbeast) that cause this praventable disease, and
its affects upon its victime. Recommendations for aradication
of this toxic savironmental barard made at a conference to
discuss the problem are included.





A STUDY OF THE RELATIVE ACCURACY OF THO SHOPT HETHODS OF DIETARY EVALUATION AS APPLIED TO DIETS IN LEGN COURTS. Harian Arnott Graham for District District Respectively. Harian Arnott Graham fthliahamanal, Florida State University 33 p. Aug 1954. 12361.67 PSH

Distary history, Distary study asthods, Essrey, Pood intaks, Sutriests.

Butriants.

Haster of Science thesis, Floride State University.
Abstract: This Heater of Science thesis on the accuracy of
two short exthode of distary evaluation as applied to dista
is Leon Cossty, Flaride includes a review of literature, asthods of investigation, results and canclusions. The two "short"
asthods were compared with the "long" method. The Babcack
sathed was found to be nore reliable on compared to the "long"
sathod. The revision of the Denslesses and Leichems-rise tacknisus, published by Staiskest, Rohimon and Razer ("45) is
successed as a muide for incorporation local feed patterns
into the seen food Gross values amployed in the "short" enthod.

THE SUTRITION GAME (GAME).
Grashics Cospesy
Uthera, Ill., Graphics Cospesy 1 ques. 1972.
TIJS5.NET FES AV (Games that teach)
Easic settition facts, Clearroom quest, Consumer admention,
Educational quest, Instructional side, Instructional metarials, Hastritian education, Tauchies tachninesa.
Abstract: Mars is a sutritice quest that Emols of all mass
say rlay. Each player is allotted a cartein amount of "momey"
to speed on various feeds and a cartein amount of "momey"
to speed on various feeds and a cartein sealer af calation
which he can append on the facet he obtains. The object of the
same is to set 100% of the Recessaried Distary Allovances for
sisht setriants, and to obtain them at the lawest cost and
caloric aspenditure. The quee is designed to make astrition
and consumer advaction sore affective by establishing the
principles of sutrition as a banks for etudents' feed choices.
Players lears what they also when they refuse to est cartein
foods. They learn the functions of Frotein and other sutriests
and the effects on the hody what various of these astriants
are missing from the dist. THE NUTRITION GAME (GAME).

TRE GREAT FOOD SHOW (WOTICE PICTURE). Chicago, Kraftco Corporation 14 min. 14 mim. md. color. 16 mm. [19-TAIL TAILS FEE AT THE STATE OF THE STATE OF

adacation.
Ahatract: In the forest of se old-time wavderills show, thi
asissted cartoos file introduces the Hesic Poer food group
"acts" and presents skits short improvesset of food hebits,
food intake, and so on. Children ere instructed to set the
right foods is the right secents at the right times.

PI INFORMED ON MUTRITION.

Hearty Clerke Gridley

Syracese, Hew Readers Press 40 p. 1973.

TI364.67 FSH (He informed, so. 18)
Heart Part, Rearts, Heal Placeise, Hetriants, Hetrition, Pragnancy, Weisht seit, Maisht loss.

With 15 p. Taschar's quids.

Abstract: This is a saif-tasch seit on netrition that can he seed to advantage for arospe of peepls who are alew readers. The information hrisfly covers why we set, what the food done for our hodies, what we should eat, how to lose ar quis weisht, specific foois, how to lose or sain valebt, physiological needs far food, ead the need for erro carafel food pleaning. At the sed of the chapters, there are review exercises, incleding measures for testine and discussion, and the asswer kays. kays.

ORIGIN OF SELECTED OLD TESTAMENT DIFFREY PROFIBITIONS. Logic Even Grivatti, Rese Haris Pandacra J Am Diet Assoc 65 (6): 634-638. Dac 1974. J Am Dist hasoc 65 (6): 63%-63%. Dac 197%.
389.6 AB39.
Cultural factors, Ecolegy, Pacé habits, Peod taboos, Hamlth haliafs, History, Pork, Samitation, Trichipmain.
Extract: The common contentions that the availance of pork hy Samitic people is hased as health and manitation in challenged. Considerable swidesce is dicates that retestion of atheir identity, is consistent with ecolegic factors, led to the davalopment of this prohibitics. Hawever, these two hypotheses do not secumently applais the swidesce of other fands cited in the Old Testament. It is sequented that feed codes have neltiple origins based as the caltern attitudes of the historic periods is which they emerged, which say not have validity within the framework of schars medicine and scientific logic.

454-74

WEAT IS YOUR IRCH SCORE. Christina C Groppa Harkslay, California Adricultural Estansion Servica 8 p., tables, How 1973.

TX553.I767 F8H (California, University, Berkeley, Agricultural Estension asseice, EXT-99)
Head astrition facts, Irea, Butriset feections, Butriset requirements, Betriset sources.

PAGE 40

Abstract: This hookist contains a discussion of iron--its body functions, human requirements, and way sany dists provide a low intake. A list provides the milligrams of iron contained in specified escents of comes foods.

455-74

ADVERSE EFFECTS ON INFANT DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATED WITH HATERBAL POLIC ACID DEFICIENCY. R L Gross, P H Newbarns, J V C Raid Hatr Ray Int 10 (5): 241-248. Nov 1974. REG20.4818

Children, Daficiancy diseases and disorders, Polic scid, Infents (Te 2 years), Pregnancy and natrition, Pragnancy dista, Pragnant women.

Extract: Fourtees African children agad mis weaks to four years whome sothers had been severely folic scid deficient during pragnancy were measured developmentally with the Danvar Developmental Screening Test. Fight of the fourteen children shouse shearest of start of the four general areas measured by the test. Bighteen control children, whe were predects as morsel pragnancies or pragnancies associated with iron deficiency amenia, ware also stadied. Only two of these control children shoused a delay in davalapant as assectated y DDST. The role of adequate folic acid status dering pragnancy on subsequent infant davalopment requires farther stady. BC620.3188

DEFORE YOU SAY HALOHET...HERE'S WHAT YOU SHOULD KNOW ABOUT VEGETARIANISH.
Danial Grotte-Karaka
Teday's Health 52 (10): 18-21, 73-74. Oct 1574.
RA773.76 F88 Today's master 52 (10): 18-21, 73-78. Oct 1778.
Ra773.76 F8B
Dist planning, Food balisfs, Therapastic and spacial dists, Vegatarias dists and the segatarias dist is acas datail. The protain qualities of most and son-flash protain sources are discussed sed it is datarained that complementary protains from plant vegatals saurces can setisfy protain needs. Rating systems used for faod protains are presented. The disadventages of a heavily sast-laced dist are listed such as the usual ingustion of larger than necessary assunts of ments and commensately their colories, cost, the inefficient sed snarey westing factors of praductios, and the possible cerrelation hatuses a seat dist sed health disorders sed disease. Passible heasfits of the vegatarian dist are speculated upon and gaidalines raccessaded by satritioniats for people istatzeted in following the distance as siven. A espetarian vocabulary is also included.

457-74

THE NURSE AS AN "EEPERT"--THE HICRO HEALTH UNIT. G R Guarin, H Faldatain J Sch Health 39 (2): 130-135, Fab 1969. LB3801.J6 F68 Calterel factors, Environmental factors, Pood hebits, Hamlth adecation, History, Mutrition adecation, Social factors, Social atadies. isl atteres. Extract: A school same uses social stadies ambjacts, such as historic incidents, to discens health and natrition aspects of the time as class material. The attention datailed is the satrition of Washington's troops at Valley forgs and the accial and savironmental factors contributing to their problems.

POOD HABITS AND FOOD CONSUNTION OF JERS PROH COCHIN IN ISRngu. R Gagganhaia, 7 Dreyfana Amar J Clin Hatr 7 (5): 519-525. Smpt/Oct 1959. 389.8 J824 389.8 J824 Caltural factors, Dist patterns, Etheic foods, Pthnic grasps, Feed consusption, Food habits, Food lataks, Israel, Jews. Estract: The seat actable change in the food habits of lesignast familias was their acceptence of wheat in place of rice. Their consusption of rice was atill high, however, as was their consusption af fish. They coetinued to use their traditiesal spices, which are not popular with lesignasts from westers are coestries. Their dista were adequate.

A GUIDE TO ESTABLISHING A NUTRITICM PROGRAM IN A DAY CARE CENTES. H.p. 13 p. [n.d.]. HV854.G8 76H

EVESS.GE 768

Child satritios, Day cars sarvices, Hatrition aducation, Butrition programs, Preschool children (2-5 years).

Intruct: When a child enters day cars, he has already hages daysloging a patters of sating, based on food hebits that have hees faring alsos hirth. The groundwork for these habits has been laid in the hose. And the hose, where he has soot of his seals, will continue to be the primary inflesses on the wey he seats. Escognition of this fact is assential to the assecsas of a day cars center natritics program. Without the understanding and aid of parests, the day cars center will asset with only partial auccase is inflesseing the food hebits of its young children. children.

GUIDE TO MORMAL MUTRITION AND DIFT MODIFICATION MAMUAL. Gaissavilla, J. Millia Miller Mealth Cantar 247 p. 1973. TX364.G82 P6M Dist plansing, Dists, Dists for special conditions, Special

groupe, diete, Therapeutic and special diets.
Abetract: This eanual offers inforeation on normal nutrition for individuals of various ages, and diet modifications of specific nutrients, and modifications for specific eitheticus such as dentietry, hurse and alcabelien. The appendic contains information on mutrient and caloric values for various foods, recises are included for specialty itses and there is an estencies reference liet. This manual should prove of interest to physicians and distitions perticularly as well as others as an instructional tool and clinical reference.

461-74

HURAH SPOUIDIRENTS OF ISCS. J R Gurnev Cajaawa vii (2): 75-79. Apr 1974.

RA784.A1C3 Basic autrition facte, Irca, Hetahclisa, Mutrient requirese-

Rasic nutrition facts, Irca, Hetaholism, Nutrient requiresents, Butrient cources.

Abstract: This article briefly discusses in a simplified manner iron in the human diet. It offers information on the use of iron in the heav, iron metaholism, iron absorption, and human iron requireseate as established by the PAO/MHO in 1971. Pood sources for iron and the use of iron surplements are also discussed. This article could be used by nutrition educators as a basic for discussise the subject with a non-scientific

462-74

PODIES, ERAIMS AND POYERTY: FOCE CRILINGS AND THE SCHOOLS.

Joan Evd Guedov IRCD Bull 6 (3): 3-4, 9-12. Sept 1976. LC4051.E2 P6H

LC4051.32 PEB
Child nutrition, Dieedvanteded groupe, Econonic influences,
Learnine, Helmutritien, Hental development, Poverty, Prefessional education, School breekfeet programs.
Abstract: Pewerty is a material fact of life, seys this article for teachers, mutritioniets and school administrators,
with an often lastime effect on the physical end sental heelth
of those whe seffer from it. It goes es to review these effecte is terms of children who die tecause of their ess and
their mothers' melastrition, thouse whe live to seperience
malmutrition and concurrent illnesses, and the denegee end
deficit in learning ability seperisuced by these children of
the disedvantaged. The author recommends school breekfaste
rather than school lumches as the heat treatment to imprese
the child's autrition and attention in class for better learniss.

RCG: BOOR PCB TRE CRESE--OR JUST A SUPER-EXPERSIVE PLACERO? Red Ineight 15 (34): 73, 77, 78, 80. Oct 11, 1974. R11.R4 FSB

Obesity, Weight, Weight coatrol, Weight loss, Weight reduct-

ion.
Abstract: This article discusses the use of husan chorionicgenadotrosin in a restricted calorie (500) weight reduction
erogren. The controversy surrounding the efficacy of this
regimes is then described and severel doetle blied studies are
discussed. Specific action heins takes by organized sedicies
and state associac in certain states in reserve to this progres
is also areseated. Those in nutrition ead related prefeccions
who wish to remain current on treatment used for obesity may
find this article of interest. ion.

464-74

OBSTRUMBIE SIGHS OF CHILDREN'S BYALTE PROPLERS OF TYACHERS

OBSINABLE SAMES OF COLUMN AND THE STATE OF THE SAME AND T

ere. Ahetrect: This article, written for educators, reports on attacks shaving that children's observable health problems are not significant to teachere. Reasples of observable signs teachere should be able to identify are given. As of teday, health problems of elementary school children are not censidered an essential subject for the curriculus of prospective teachere. This report recommends a change in this attitude.

PCOL PATTERES OF THE SOUTHWEST.

D B Backer, E D Riller Amer J Clim Butr 7 (2): 224-229. Ber/Apr 1959.

329. E JE24

JEP. I JEPA
American Indiane, Diet improvement, Diet patterne, Pood hahite, Pood preferences, Pood preparation, Hatritional adequacy,
Soethwestern states, Spanish Americane.
Abstract: The conthwestern eras of the United States has a
lerge Indian and Spanish-American population, the cultural
heritage of those groups determines the kinds of foods sates
and the preferred nethods of food preparation. This paper
describes the traditional Sassish/Indian dishes of the Southurset, how they are prepared, the nutritional adequacy of the
diet, and how food inteke may be sedified to meet the principles of certain therepeutic diets yet retain the integrity of
the achiec diet. the ethnic diet.

PARTIDGE AND O'SHIRM ON DEVELOPMENTAL MUTRITION: TRACE RETALS;

EARSIDER AND O'BRIEN ON DEVELOPMENTAL NOTRITION: TRACE METAL. TRACE METALS IN CRILDROOD NOTHITION. Richeel Menhidge, Donough O'Brieu Celunhue, Ohio, Bose Lehoratoriee 11 p. Mer 1973. TX361.CSM3 76M (Children are different no. 7) Children, Grewth, Infante (To 2 years), Professional educat-

Children, Grewth, Infante (To 2 years), Professional education, Trace elecente.

Abetract: Twe pediatricians summerize current knowledge regarding the rele of a number of trace minerals in childhood nutrition, Insens these censidered in sees detail ere einc, chronium and cepper. The authors feel that rapidly graving children
have a relatively large requirement for trace metals. Por the
prefessional nutritionist and physician.

BOS SECONDARY STUDENTS LEARN FROM ANIMAL MOTRITION STUDIES. C I Banilton, E L Erowa What's New Rose Econ 32 (1): 21. Jan 156E.

321.8 455

321.6 US5 Animal autrition, Case etudice, Descriptions (Animal), Diet improvement, Righer education, Butrient intake, Betrition education, Hesearch, Teaching techniques.
Extract: Callege etudents in a nutrition cless fed various creeile es e cele pretein seurce to rate end in se deing learned the need for enting a uide veriety of fcode. The paper sequent the technique should be useful enong high school etudents.

468-74 THE ONESE ADOLESCENT.

atudenta.

S Renuer

J Sch Beelth 35 (6): 246-249. June 1965. 193401.J6 PER

183401.36 PEB
18461esceets (12-19 years), Behevier change, Diet inprevenent,
Redivideel cheracterietica, Betivetica, Oheeity, Peychological
especte, Seciel factere, Weight central.
Extract: Ohesity is a freetrating, chronic disease requiring
e tetal rehabilitation epyroach. Prognesis for weight reductien is peer. Treatment should eake the petient feel tetter
hable to handle his life situation. Peychological probless
include dependency on perente, peor sexual identification, and
peer secial acceptance. Caly deep notivation on the shaee
one's part will seke disting seccessful. The shose are eften
underachievere, self-censoieus of their appearance. Some acheele have ergenied clubs for shoee girls. The clube concentrnte en impreving appearance and acciel behavior. The author
suggeste group therapy would be helpful here.

TREATING ADOLESCENT CHESITY; LONG-RANGE EVALUATION OF PREVIOUS

TREPARY.

THERRY.

5.1 Hansar, V Campbell, J Wolley
Clin Pediatrics 10 (1): 46-52. Jan 1971.

MJ1.C5 FSH
Adolescente (12-19 years), Rehavior change, Diet counselling,
Diet information, Pood habits, Fcod selection, Ohesity, Therepestic netrition, Weight control.

Extract: Results of a long-term study of adolescents treated
for ohesity shewed that good astrition adsorbine in food selection and habits was sore effective for weight control than
prescribing particular diets. The weight control nethods incleded diet addifications only, supportive counseling for enotiesal probless, and group counseling in which appearance and
social behavior as well as weight problems were discussed.

BEALTH COURSELING FOR THE OVERWEIGHT ADOLESCENT GIRL.

Hisebeth J Esseley Weshington, D.C., EDIC Document Reproduction Service 123 p.

Aug 1972. BH222.2.B3 F6H

Aug 1772.
BB2222.283 FSB
AGOLOSCOST (12-19 years), Females, Health education, Butrient excesses, Butrition educatios, Obseity, Aveilable from: Cosputer Microfilm International Corp., F.O. Exe 190, Arlingtes, Virginia 22210. BFB0.65 EC-33.29.
Hattrect: This study fiter reviews the health literature on obseity, surveys school surse-teacher health counsaling programs, and investigates relaxed cemenity characteristics. The six-nonth pilot health counsaling program for sixteen evertight girls and a costrol grasp included autritional education, retraining of setieg habite, stimulation of diverse iteracets, and encoungement of physical ectivity. The results of the stedy should environ everted girls clong with an isprovement in percent appearance, ettitudinal realism about the weight problem and self-ecceptance. This report could be of particular interest to matrition oriented prefessionals working with the problem of weight control at all age levels and perticularly with the adolescent girl.

DIRTARY AND DISEASE PATTERNS ARONG BICHORESIANS. J Bankin

Amer J Clim Hetr 23 (3): 346-357. Her 1970. 389.E JE24

Diet petterne, Dietery eurveye, Econonic influencee, Pood habite, Realth, Bicronesie, Butritional etetue, Social factore, Urhenizetien. Extrect: Dietery dete were obtained from natives of the Beriane and Coroline isleeds living in different eccioeconomic settings. Dete indicated wide differences in diet practices





esseciated with increasing acculturation.

872-78

BREABISATION, BIRT AND HOTHWITAL SHALTS EPPPCTS IN PALAU, J N Heakis, L B Bickisece Amer J Clis Sett 25 (3): 340-353. Her 1972.

389.8 J 824

Authorpology, Behasior cheese, Calteral factors, Diet pette-ras, Dietery sarvays, Feed hebite, Bicrosseis, Batricat ist-ake, Orbesization.

Intract: The bealth effects of westernization were studied Patract: The bealth effects of seatersization very studied comes Rictoscales estives by distory serveys in three crees of Feles at different stoces of vesters accelteration; the isolated subsistence villasus of Equathelias; the cosh-occasesy district coster of Exper; and the transitory emaicipality of Felelia. Felalia had the levest satriast intele, essenting that the transitory access of acceltaration is accessmaled by distart determination that could affect the smarth health etatas, carticularly the bealth of sames and children.

PROBLEMS OF ASSISSEMUT AND ALLEVIATION OF RALBETSTRON IN THE MAITER STATES, MASHVILLE, TRANSSEM, 1970; PROCEEDINGS OF A BOLKSHOP.

4 Janese, N B Beate

Hechisetes, SPO 186 s. 1972. TE360.06P7 F8H

Atomio, Consumor adscetics, Scitor, Squath, Melastrities, Sutritional entwoys, Professional adscetion, Recommended Diet-OFF Allesonces.

ery Allocances. Abstract: This publication reports on a symposium which see held before the final report of the Matienal Estrition Servey see evailable. It discusses the preliminary results and includes a detailed sulvaise of practical seestines of assessing satritional states and the publics of continuous matritional estrailisco. Teoice isclade sublectics of the Escenseded Distary Allosances, assais, ariter, arouth reterdation and the escial and cultural isolications of selectrities, which iscludo estrition odecatics.

474-74

FIGASSAT -- TOOL FOR CONCEPTUAL LEADING.

J Hatt Educ 1 (4): 13-15. Spring 1970.

TESA1.J6
College etudeste, Deucustrations (Laisel), Diet improvement, Poed taliefe, Poed eisiefermatice, Poeds instruction, Hisber education, Betriert istehe, Betrities education.
Extract: University students in a hegiesing foods course particisated in a descentration in which rate were fed occurring to veriene dietery hebits or beliefs of the students. Deficient esisele sore leter fad on edecate diet te descentrate recovery. The semismost included required writing of a reconrect report.

RAISING INVANT OR VEGITARIAR CITY; CURSTIONS AND ANSBERS, RETVYN G Herdinen, Guerge V Henn J Acer Hed Assoc 227 (1): 88. Jan 7, 1974.

448.9 AR37

Pood telisfe, Infect diete, Infect feeding, Infecte (To 2 years), Betritienal adequecy, Vegeterina diete, Vegeterinae. Abstract: This "Questions and hassers" sections de journal for hydricians discusses the adequecy of a vegeterier diet for infects. One response explains that the lacto-overequentaries diet and the lacto-overeteries diet are perfectly adequate for infects. Clinical, anthroposetric, beatcleque, radicle-sic, and checkel comparisons of cow eith fed ve. Plant milk fed tables are manifest alans with differences in some chalantel lavel. The pocend response admits each a diet is possible bet questions the see of vegeteries diete for children since the sensuar of such a diet upda to have sephiaticated estritional expertiso, sore money and access to a well stocked food eters. Pool telisfe, Infect diete, Infect feediam, Infecte ffe 2

476-74

BUTRITION EDUCATION FOR TODAY.

C \$ Purker, P B Baseisel J Bene Boom 63: 15-18. 63: 15-18, Jan 1971.

321.8 J82

Food mininformation, Bisher edecation, Information pources, Malastrities, Notrities education, Teacher education, Tanching authode.

authode.
Entract: Belautrities and autrities eleisforaction are justitue of tedevic archiace which point to a seed for zero intensive setzities education for the whole population to help people understood what is equal setzition and why it is imparted, The author selec some engeleties for training at the callege level for teachers, used reference searces, estheds of teachers, and a clea essinut scare teaching and ceral judgmente of

477-74

NEALTH: REIMFORCHUMPT FOR SCOR HARITS, Orvio & Harroleon Jagtretor 83 (6): 57-58, Pob 1974,

111.15 PGB

111.15 FSB Physioff abjectives, Deatel health, Feed babite, Bealth education, Teachere, Teaching techniques.
Abstract: Seelth education which involves the learner directly in practicing the desired behavior is the seet offective education, shother the behavior involves qued esting babite, dep-

PAGE 42

tel health, or sees other expects, according to this article for teachers. The eather cites a study shich showed that healthy people practiced good hebits of sleeping, esting and physical activity, and enother in shich positive health action—in this case good tooth core—led to positive attitudes towerd costinued core. Long-Reage respenses to fear areasel lead to rejection when students field dire predictions do not case trans.

ESSENTIAL POODS -- A DAILY SUIDE FOR YOU AND TOWN PARILY. (SPA) B Bossiegte

Bearriagese
Berkeley, Celif. A missie-chaet flyere printed freet and backSept 1969.
T1364.322 PGM (Californie Univareity, Berkeley, Agricalterel Extension Service. Los esperes elicantes para mi funilia, nos. nh-1la, 18a, 15a, 16a)
Besic Pear, Diet information, Peed grope, Peed guides, Heel pleaning, Mutritian education, Pecipes.
Title of Original: Alianates escencialms-geis dierin para untel y on femilia.
Abstract: A well-helenced diet can be maintained by the deily intake of feeds from the Beric Pear groups. Each flyer deals with a particular feed group--drope de la lacha (cilk), Stape de lac carnes (seet), Stape de frutes y de varderes (freit and grom vacatables), and Stape de pan y corecles (breed end carcels)--with deily quides for consumption and engagested recipes. recipes.

479-74

INFLUENCES OF COLTURE OF BAR'S CITY.

N S Herrie Arch Baviros Heelth 5: 144-152, Aug 1962,

RC963.41A7

Repair No. 1979. A series of the control of the con

480-74

POOR--EHAT 70HY Gail G Herrison, Beth H Rlippeteie How York State Cellege of Hose Homesics at Cerpell University Ithecs, New York State Cellege of Home Homesics 36 p. [19-TX361.13383 PGB (Cereell Deivermity; Cereell miscelleneous

TIJ61, 13383 F68 (Coreell University; Corsell siccollescons hallotic 90)
Melacoconts (12-19 years), Bosic satrition facts, Yood hebits, Breath, Beight coettel.
Abstract: This pasphlet is written to pravide the tensager with sound satritional knowledge and to help his become energy of the science of satrition as an exciting field related to hears beelth. It considered 5 perter Pood--for people, for health, for growth, for your figure, far fature years. Buch part has a short test followed by test relating to the Baterial and a project for self-oveluation of dist hebits. There are genetices for farther discussion. The test contains waries illustrations, charte, except to estated genetices side a glessary of terms. cleasary of terms.

481-74

THE BOT-COLD TEBORY OF DISEASE: IMPLICATIONS FOR THEATMENT OF PUBBIO BICAR PATIENTS.

lest Hed laser 216 (7): 1153-1158. Hey. 17, 1971.

448.9 AB37

Pale sedicine, Food beliefe, Illness, Hedicine, Petient care, Physiciane, Peerte Ricese. Therecare, Term Research Resear

482-74

INTERACTIONS RETURNS EUTHITICS AND RESERVIT IN CORONAUT STANT DISHASI Prederick ? Betch

Amer J Clim Betr 27 (1): 80-90. Jen 1974.

389.8 J824

389.8 3824 Celeric intoke, Chelesterel, Corosery heart disease, Decography, Genetice, Bereditery factors, Betrition. Thetract: In this review erticle for the autitionist end other health professionels the sethor considers the desegraphy of corosery heart disease, why the condition is as common in affinest populations. In part the ensure is in a rise in chelesterel levels free adelencance to middle life. Other contributing factors are energy intoke, cigarette speking, and etress. The reviewer concludes that the sejor risk factors are



5 i

under Pelysesic control. Nutritional status sodulates but done eat override the seactype. Whi? "revestive sanagesest, isclu-dias predent dist, uculd reduce iscidance, the fundamental seastic isfluence on risk would reasin is evidance.

463-74

BRHS MAGIC IS CUTID'S PLAY. Antoigette Batfield, Feqqy Stanton Fag Beelth 6 (2): 28-25, 48, 50. Jan 1974. Fas Bealth 6 (2): 20-25, AE, 5C. Jan 1974.
HA773.PSH
Adulte, Child nutrition, Beau Pleaning, Hecipes, Tasts.
Abstract: This brief article sequents some ways sothers can
get childres to est what they eased rather than what they wast,
sed offers some concrets exserbes in the form of recipes and
sense. Both the foods and the suspentions to improve childres's estima hebits could be adapted for use in feeding progr-....

464-74

PE-79 BELP: MY CHILD BON'T PAT BIGHT: OVER 200 MAGIC HEALS AND BUTH-TYICES HECIPES, A GUIDE TO BETTER BUTHITION. A etcimette Kurmesich Hetfield, Feddy Seseton Stanton Bambiettes, DC, Acrorclia Boohe 168 r., illus. 1973. 9J206.H3 P6H MAGOS HS FOR Medica sutrition facts, Coohbeoks, Day care programs, Hebu Planeins, Preschect children (2-5 Years), Decipes. Abstract: Two confressional wives have pet tofether this sutrities and child feeding quids of over 200 recipes for Parante.

ities and child reeding quies or over 200 recipes for parame.
It centeies infermetics on nutrients and autritional problems,
Feess, carteous, seel assessings, sedenotes and advice from
many methers. The result of a questionnairs which eahed for
accessful seppet meels and a nutritious recipe, the book was
reviewed for accuracy by a matritionist, and could be used by
teachers and day care and Beedstert Personnal se well as Pers-

485-7A

VITABLE D: HODE OF ACTION AND MIGHELICAL APPLICATIONS.

Harh F Haggaler Butr Ray 32 (9): 257-266. Sapt 1974. 389.6 8953

389.2 9953
Basic sutrition fects, Mose discrders, Hetabolic studies,
Basearch, Vitasis D, Vitasins.
Abstract: This erticle reviews basic research origins of vitasis D and characterizes the focus of current studies. Particuler esphesis is dived to vitasis D metabolise and its requistiss and sechasism of action. Assays for vitasis D setabolites
are described slose with the research new Fossible because of
their symilability. Theremoutic advances with vitasis D setabolites
is the treatment of metabolic bone diseases are also
explored. The clisical and research nutritionist should find
this report of interest.

A PUTHITIOP EDUCATION PROGRAM AT THREE GRACE LEVELS.

Barv R Haed J Hatr Educ 6 (2): 56-59, APT/Jana 1974. TX341.J6

Dietery isformation, Mutrition education, Mecoamended Dietery Allowances, School lumch.

Allumances, School lusch.

Abstract: Elementary and secondary students were involved in a study which included determining the influence of nutrition education os acceptability and consumption of school-served-food, dietery habite and heowledge of nutrition. Selected classes of fifth, seventh, sed tenth graders received sutrities adsoration. The teachers who were to condect the matritice advantages attended a one week workshot. The seconds of school-leach plate waste were measured hefore the setrition classes began, and semin effect occafiation of classes. The Paper will be of interest to teachers and others in the educational system also are responsible for setting up progress of study.

TREATMENT OF OBESITY IN ADDIESCENCE.

Pelix Weeld Praternd Hed J 51 (5): 109-112. Hev 1972.

#31.PS

Adirage tissue, Adolescente (12-19 years), Hody composition, Calcric velues, Exercise, Food habits, Obssity, WaiGht cont-

Calcric velves, Exercise, Food Bartte, Underly, Valent Contral.

Abstract: Rapid weight quis is normal is adolescence, and
trices shisfold measurement can help in detarising how such
af this weight is excess fet. Conventional weight-control
aethods with this are group are noted for their lack of succage. Free the estabolic and Psychologic standpoint, severe
celeric restriction is risky. Therefore the qual should be to
prayent farther increments of fet and being supportive in a
mitatation difficult for both teenager and parant.

BYTHS OF VITABLES.

Jane Beenee PDA Connuer 8 (2): 4-9. Her 1974.

TX335,76 F6H
Peed beliefu, Poed eleisferaction, Hutriest excesses, Hetriest requirements, Mutriest sources, Mutrients, Supplements (Mutr.)

abstract: This article discasses various syths about vitasias attrities sith the execut incorract belief that vitasia supplements are sacessary to schieve edequate supplies of sattients that even a beleaced dist cased trovide. The eather gives some discussion to the beleaced dist and the Four Food Grospa

and then goes on to discuse the claims of acre specific vitas-ins. Also sentioned are the controversy of estural vs. systhe-tic vitasins, vitasin A and vitasin D toxicity, vitasin sour-ces and USRDA lavals. This inforestion could be helpful to anyone involved in nutrition aducation.

A 89-74

EMPMGY MEEDS AND EMEMGY UTILIZATION. D H Hagated

Butr Dav 32 (2): 33-38, Peb 1974.

.€ #953

389.£ 8953
Mijoca ticaue, Biocheciatry, Calcric istaha, Epergy, Energy setabolica, Professional adacation, Protein calcutrition.
Abstract: This research review considers the relative efficiancy of energy satabalizes as it occurs biochecically within the body and is the individual. There are "weeleas cycles" which result in not energy losses in the cell. Such in the case when food is consumed in a cell. The energy that is stared as fat produces less energy when it is later cobilized then that present in the original food. Protein deficiency causes an excess consumption of calcries dering recovery. These calories are not afficiently utilized by pretain-deficient emission, presessebly, by human infents. Nost other setrients are etilized inefficiently at higher levels of intahe, and this say he true also with calories. The article is of interest to autritionists. ioniata.

490-74

IMPHOVEMENT OF POOD SELECTION THEOUGH PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND

ATHLETIC PROGRAMS.

P y Wein J Sch Heelth 37 (7): 340-345. Sept 1967. LH3401.J6 PSV

LH3807.J5 F89-7
Athletes, Curriculus plensing, Diete for athletes, Hood hetits, Butriest inteke, Batrient requirements, Food hetios, Physical activity, Physical educatios.
Extract: Some misconceptions regarding foods thought to be
particularly suitable for athletes are pointed out and some
head principles of nutrition for the athlete are cited. The
suthor sakes a ples to nutritionists to teach sutrition thraugh physical education and sports. Some resources are suggested.

ted. 491

BEINZ HUTHITIONAL DATA. 6th ed. Beinz International Bessarch Center Pittaburgh, Heinz U.s.s. 150 p. 1972.

TX553. NA PEN

Cartohydrates, Infents (To 2 years), Hinerals, Butrition, Carbohydrates, Infants (To 2 years), Himerals, Buttition, Proteins, Reference sateriele, Viteeins.

Abstract: This is the eixth edition of Heinz Butritional Data, a continuetion of work stated in 1933. Contents include chapters on 1) proteins and saino scide, 2) carbohydrates, 3) fate, 4) vitesins, 5) sinerals, 6) general netrition, 7) nutrition and feeding of infants, and 8) deficition of table constituents. Also included are lists of the composition of Bainz products, a bibliography and suggestions for further reading.

PROGRAMS TO COMMAT BUTRITIONAL QUACKENY.

Lavall H Henderson
J he Diet Assoc 68 (4): 372-375. Apr 1978.

389.8 AH38
Advertising, Consumer aducation, Mucational programs, Food misinformation, Food quackery, Butrient standards, Butrient values, Butrition aducatios, Butrition knowledge.

Extract: Combating nutritional quackery is extremely difficult. Control of claims can be dose in the public interest by governmental regulation and adaction. The ITA, through ite programs involving enrichment standards and Standards of Identity, is concerned with autritional factors as they ispings on a threat to health. The Pederal Trade Commission is concerned with deceptive advertising. In the reals of education, the Cooperative Extansion Service is each state provides the populace with common netritional information. The Consisten on Hatritichal Bisinformation of the Pood and Butrition Board places to issue suthoristive statements on topics on which misinformation is reaching the public other organizations, such as the AHA and Assorices Academy of Pediatrics, also conduct information programs to disabuse the public of false belians.

493-74

PHOGNAMS TO COMMAT MUTRITIONAL GUACKENY. Levell W Henderson

32 (auppl. 1); 67-70. July 1974.

Nutr Rev 369.6 11953

Education, Food beliefe, Food fede, Food minimformation, Feod

quachery. Abstract: This article discasses available evenues for combat-Abstract: This article discasses available evenues for combating sutrition sicisformation and quackery. The regulation approach is considered and the methor concludes that it caseot be completely effective because of the PDA'SS limited remortes and consequent cascentration on health increas, and also the extensive quantity of advertising entertial that is to be socitored by the PTC. Edecation efforts are then considered. The author neggests that peat poor results from this approach are the result of poor education and consensication techniques. Outlets for disseminating such information such as the state extension services and professional efforts such as the state extension services and professional efforts such as those of the Pood and Matrition Board of the Mational Academy of Science are discussed. Mutrition edecators should find this report

.. PAGE



informative in understanding fadding popularity and reasons involved is determining effective mathods of combeting such beliefs.

CIETETICS AND NUMAN ECOLOGY.

S P Wenderson Hostitals 44 (14): 78-80. July 1970.

Rostitalx 44 (14): 78-20. July 1970. HAPSO.MS FEM Ciet coenselling, Diet plansing, Effective teaching, Mospit-als, Human relatione, Mutrition education, Fatient care, Ther-apeutic nutrition.

apertic netrition.

Extract: District commeling of hostital rations and their fauilies should bed na soon so the Patiests are able to participate. In one hospital, diabetic patients take Part in grosp discussions and benefit from sharing questions and problems. In planning diete, patients are treated as individuals with apecial Paychological, accial, and account a seeds.

POOD GUIDES IN THE UNITED STATES: AN MISTORICAL MEVIEW.

Ann A Hertzler, Helen L anderecr J Am Diet Amsoc 64 (1): 19-26, Jan 1974,

389.4 AH38

389.4 hH34
Dietary mtandardm, Food quidem, History.
Abstract: Mational fccd eaidem fcr the U.S. Have been developed in order to translate dietary mtandardm into mimple and reliable matrition education tocle fcr the layman. In this pawer, the evolation of these mational food guidem is reviewed from the five food groupm developed by Caroline Humt in 1916, to the four food groupm (Samic 4) introduced by Page and Phipard in "Essentials of an Adequate Diet" in 1956. This review should broadem anderstanding of the food guides and their natritional objectives.

INTESTINAL BYPASS FOR CHRSITY. Abby Hitchcock Heydnan Am J Barmine 74 (6): 1102-1104. June 1974. 444.0 AH323

N44.8 AB323
Intentinal absorption, Obesity, Surgery, Weight control, Heioht loss, weight reduction.
Atstract: This article discasses the use of the jaluno-ileal
byPace, or intentinal abunt, to reduce food absorption and
body seight. Patient sualifications, Procedures used, preand Post-operative care, and desirad attitude of people workine with this Patient are discussed. Those in netrition wanting to keep current on waricas treatments for obesity may find
the discussion of this procedure helpful.

BIGELIGHTS PROM THE TEM-STATE MUTBITION SURVEY.
Mutr Today 7 (4): 4-11. July/haq 1972.

Nutr Today

TATES. WE

This caroups, Food habits, Food Preferences, Matritional
status, Mutritional surveys, Surveys.
Abstract: This stricle, bighlighting the ten-state sutrition
survey, offers information on survey background, sajor findinds, and acknowledges the contributions of eose of those involved. The findings showed that a significant portion of the
population surveyed was salkourished or at high risk. Specific
nutrient findiags are given and asslyxed according to ethnic
group (Black, White, Spanish Assrican), age, sex, income, and
the educational attainment of persons responsible for family
natrition. Other factors each as eccial, cultural and geographical differences were found to have an affact on astritional
level. Specific height, seight and other body measurements
were also med to identify matritical inadequacies. The relationship of matrition and dental health and the Positive effect of school lunch programs are also mentioned. The informatics costained is this report should be of interest to all
involved is astrition programs.

498-78

NUTHITION EDUCATION PCH TERNAGESS.

M M mill

Hatr Cons News 4 p. Nov/Dec 1961. 1.942 A2N955

14742 A28757 Adolescente (12-19 years), Diet imProvement, Educational prog-rams, Pood babits, Ectivation, Estrition education, Program design, Stadent involvement.

design, Stadest involvement.

Extract: Several state and county Programs Providing antrition edecation to adolescents are described. In one, the chairman and key seabers of a artrition cosmittee are teenagers. High school stadests condect their ows food habits survey. In smother, teenagers are invited to participate is and give opinions to Professionals attending astrition workshops. Another program involved parents as sell as children in sections and activities to deal with everusieht and chemity. One group of chese teenage girls successfully lost weight by contributing weekly to a fund searded to the gradastirg semior who had lost the soot weight.

NOTHITIONAL PITHESS PCH TEENAGENS.

H R Hill Hatr Conn News 4 p. Jaly/Aaq 1963. 1.942 A2H955

1.942 A2H955 Adolescent (12-19 years), Diet improvement, Tood habits, Tood selection, Hotivation, Hatrition education, Physical fitness. Extract: This atticle presents a rationale for a program of Physical fitness for tee

ing teenagers that the right kird of food is correct asounts effects performance and health. Teaching seeds to begin is the home, is infancy. Food selection should be taught in a pesitive way. Teaching programs should be both long-term and geared to the iesediate problems of ony aga group. Teenagers need to be involved is activities where they think and make choicee among the alternative foods for good health.

POCUS ON YOUTH PITHESS. M B will

na Wown 4 p. July/Aug 1964. 1.942 124955

1.942 A2H955
Diet improvement, Educational programm, Elementary education,
Food habite, Hutrition education, Program evaluation, Secondary education, Stadent participation, Teacher education.
Extract: Saveral programme from different parts of the U.S.
to improve food habitm of youth are described and discussed.
In two, the young people participated in evaluating the probless themselvem. Hatrition education for teachers is also included. The emphasis is on fitness.

MUTHITION EDUCATION BASIC TO GOOD MATING MARITS FOR ALL. M M m411

Food and Futr Hewn 37 (4): 1, 4. Jan 1966. 349.8 77332

349.8 77332
Basic nutrition facts, Behavior change, Diet imprevament, Diet patterns, Food habite, Food mininformation, Information dissemination, Butrition education, Femerch.
Extract: This article describes the four hasic metrition concepts U.S. government matrition educatore would like to see adorted by all teaching matritionists to help interpret remeatch for all people. Coordinated authentic information should have mafficient impact to overshadom poorer measures. Other professionsis can also convey mach information.

NUTRITICH ECUCATION FROM THE LABORATORY TO THE DINING TABLE. N N Hill

Food and Mutr Hewn 34 (1): 1, 4. Oct 1962.

Jes. 7,732 Commanication skills, Communications, Information dimmewinat-ion, Matrition education, Public speaking, School lunch progr-...

Extract: Howing autrition information from the laboratory to the dising table--where it will do the nost good in terms of attitudes and eating habits--is becoming increasingly complex for nutrition educators. The author makes come maggestions for effective public appeaking to this end using the echoel lanch as subject material.

503-74

NUTRITION EDUCATION CONFERENCE--1962. N N Hill

Notation spocation corresponded - 1962.

1.982 A28955

Applied nutrition, Children, Conferences, Educational programs, Educational resources, Food habits, Sutrition education, Program planning, Research needs.

Extract: Secause food habits are formed early in life, a nutrition education conference was held to discuss improving natrition education for children. The program included how children learn and how to facilitate learning through acceptance and involving them. Child growth, astritional maeds, mad food selection were explored as were effects of meas media-empecially television, home, and commanity influences on feed habits. Asong conclusions reached, it was pointed out that research in meeded to determine how to use mass media to promote good nutrition, and there should be a systematic approach to coordinating resources and activities.

DISEASES -- INPLICATIONS FOR NUTRITION ETUCATION.

M M Mill

Hatr Comm Heve 4 p. Nov/Dec 1962.
1.982 h2H955

1.922 AZE955
Cardiovascalar disorders, Cholesterol, Death rate, Dietary study sethods, Fat levels, Mutrient intake, Mutritional status, Obsaity, Mesearch.
Extract: Some diet-oriented stadies on causae of cardievascular disease are described. The dieta of two different meastic orders, one of which command very little animal fat, were compared. Both groups kept foed records. In another stady, sorual volunteers ate foods is which vegetable oils were manatisted for animal fats to etady the effects on serum cholesterol. In other remearch, relations between childhood chesity and adult morbidity med and mertality are being explored, and diet information in being collected from marviving families of persons dying early with arterial lemons.

505-74

NUTHITION ACTIVITIES PHONOTE DENTAL HEALTH.

H H Hill Wutr Conn Hevn 4 p. Jan/Pet 1961.

1.982 A28955

1.982 A/M932 Dental Carian, Dental health, Diet improvement, Dietary stady mathods, Edacational programs, Hatriest intake, Hutritien edacation, Hatrition knowledge, Sarveys. Extract: In Consectiont, w destint and his dietitiam wife write accentific and popular articles on the relation of good



nutrition to dental health. Nutritionists in Indiana have concerned with dental health associates to give in-mervice training to teachers on the relation of diet to destal health. A Seventh-Day Adventist dental school serveyed school children's dental health and adds a file on diet.

586-74

FOOD AND NUTRITION ENCHLEDGE, ATTITUDES, AND INTERESTS OF MORTHAK FRS Nary M Mill [haitavilla] United States Dert. of Adriculturs 8 p. Nov 3, 1972. TX364.85 P61 Applied nutrition, Attitudes, Makavior change, Expanditures,

Applied nutrition, Attitudes, measurer change, expenditure, Mutrition erograss.
Presented at a Symposium on nutrition and mediciae, Southern Illiacia University it Carbondale, November 3, 1972.
Abstract: A research fire intervieum 2,260 homeswhers to ascertain what these women know about nutrition and what affect, if any, this knowledge has on actual practices. Homeswhers know sorm facts than they apply. Mutrition aducation should be general to all family assers, with supportive help to change attitudes and habits.

507-7a

VITABINS AND BIRTH CCMTRCL. William Mimms May York Post m. 30. Oct 3, 1973. BC268.85M4 Fem

Adulta, Ameaia, Pasily Planning, Polic acid, Iron-daficiancy

Abstract: Nutriticnists who counsel ucasm asing either contra-captive aills or intrauterins devices will wish to know of findiass raported by Physicians in this newspaper account of a findians raported by Physicians in this newspaper account of acisacs writers seeiner. Both setheds of birth control can land to ansais, thowh of different nature. Oral contracepti-vas interfere with the body's ability to setabolize folic acid, leading to regaloblastic ansais, and the intrautarins devices cause iron deficiency through iscreased blood loss during senatruation due to the device. Both ansaiss can be prevented by consustion of affictriats distary supplements.

EATING BERAYIOR AND DISTARY INTAKE OF GIRLS 12 TO 14 YEARS

Adolascanta (12-19 years), Diet improvement, Diet Pattarns,

Adolascanta (12-19 years), Diet isProvesent, Diet pattarns, Passles. Food habits. Nutriant intake, Butrition education, Bassarch, Surveys.

Extract: A survey of sating Fracticer of school girls showed they rassebled those of others atudied in past decades. Dist suality acorss were higher in winter than in susser. Those who ate sors, whether for seals or snacks, were sore like ly to have and adequate diet. Of factors investigated, thosesignificantly influencing a good diet included asturation, concern about overveight, hychological advestment, knowladge of nutrition, and en bysent of food. Knowledge of factors affacting sating behavior can aid wiser nutrition education.

CAN WE HODIFY THE MUNBER OF ACIFOSE CPLIS? Jales Birach Postgrad Hed J 51 (5): 83-86. Hay 1972.

431.76

Adirose tisaus, Adolescants (12-19 years), Adults, Mutrition,

Adirose tissue, Adolescants (12-19 years), Adults, Nutrition, Obssity, Rasearch, Waight control.

Abstract: It is falt that obssity is a function of both the number and fat content of adirocytes. If periods of adipocyte sultiplication can be pinpointed, prevention or early treatment of obssity say be possible. It may be necessary to radafine critical nutrition for infants and adolsacants. In answer to the awestion posed by the title of the paper, "one aight say yes, we can sodify the number of adipose cells in rate, and in san we should begin asking afforts to do so.".

510-74

ALASKAW ARCTIC ESKING: RESPONSES TO A CUSTOHARY HIGH PAT DIET. K J Bo Amer J Clin Butr 25 (8): 737-745. Aug 1972. 389.8 J824

389.8 3824
Alaska, Cholesterol, Diet Pattarna, Distary surveya, Eskisos, Ethnic groups, Food habits, Matabolisa, Physiology.
Extract: The foods and eating habits of Alaskan Eskisos were studied in relationship to their lipid and cholesterol setabolisas. A hossostatic response to the altersating hypor and hypercholesterolesia has svolved so that, although atherosclerosis exists, it is less severe than in Caucasian Assricass.

PREAF AND JAM PCB PRANCES.

Bassall Moban Haw York, Scholastic Book Sarvicas 31 p. illas. [1973].

Haw fork, Scholastic Book Sarvicas 31 p. 111am. (1973).
Ti769.16 1973 788 liet pattarns, Pcod intaks, Pood prefarancas, Pood salectica, Instructional satarials, Parantal influence, Preschool childran (2-5 years), School children (6-11 vea Es) .

Abatract: This is the story of Frances, a farry bear-like anisal character, who leves bread and jam so such that she will set nothing sless. Her nother Prepares all norts of delic-

ious asals. Bat Francas won't touch thas, so aother stops praparing other kinds of food for Francas. Frances gets brand and jas for breakfast. She finds brand and jas in her lunch box at school. She gats a bread-and jas anack when she gets hose, and gats bread and jas for dinner. Hearwhile, her fasily and friends are sating a lot of different, delicious foods. Finally Frances breaks down. She's tired of bread and jas and asks to be served the spaghatti her fasily is having for dinner. From then on, Francas starts sating a wide variety of foods and finds she really anjoys thas.

MMAT'S FOR LUNCH, CHARLEY.

12-74

MMAT'S FOW LUNCH, CHABLEY.

Hargarat Modgas

Maw York, Scholastic Book Servicas 80 p. illus. [1972].

TI735. M5 1972 FEW

Baggar, Childrans storias, Cossercial food service, Motela,
Instructional astarials, Lunch, School childran (6-11 years).

Abstract: Charlay is a boy who has trouble getting to school
on tias. In his rush, he often forgats to take his lunch.

Twary day on the way to achool Charlay passes the King Charlas

Hotal, a wery grand-looking Place where his father sometimes

coass for lunch. One morning, uron arrival at school, Charley

assts Bosabells Rugglas, a new girl who brings big, alegant

lunches to sat. The next day, Charlay forgats his lunch. His

school has no cafateria, so Charlay gons without food as he

watches Bosabelle selfishly consume all of her hugs lunch.

Suddenly, Charley decides to do something different—eat lunch

at the King Charlas Motal. There he is served a gigantic seal

that he can neither finish ror pay for. Charlay's father,

arriving at the hotel for luach, reacuse his son from financ
ial cabarrassent. As charlay leaves, he thanks the restaurant

hostess, who turns out to be Rosabella's acther. Rosabella's

big lunchas, Charlay realizas, are sade of leftovers from the

restaurant kitchen. rastaurant kitchen.

513-74

POOD: BEADINGS FROM SCIENTIFIC AFFRICAN.
Johan P Hoff, Jules Janick
San Francisco, W.h. Pranaan 268 p., illum. 1973.
TX353-M6 F8H

TX353.M6 PSH
Adoleacenta (12-19 years), Basic nutrition facts, Ecology,
Energy, Pood production, Pood supply, Halnutrition.
Abstract: This book reprints articles about food production,
food technology and nutrition which have arraared in the Scientific American over some 20 years. The book has been written
to interest students in the subject, and such of the asterial,
such as ecological cycles, energy for sxerciess, and beer and
wine production, would seldon be found in conventional texts,
the section on nutrition is not extensive, and scas of the
asterial is not up-to-data.

518-78

EAT YOUR WAY TO MEALTH.
Iola Balla Helbrook
Santa Honica, Devoras 93 p. 1972.
RA784.85 FEB

Pood beliafa, Prying, deap fat, Menu planning, Mutrients,

Pacipas, yagatable cile, Vegetables.
Abatract: The author has designed her book on sating for heaabstract: Ins such as susymen were book on sating for hea-th particularly for the city dweller who aust chisfly depend on supersarkets for their supply of food. It covers such subj-ects as the "proper" balance of food, vegetables, oils, comp-ont, adrenalin, poisoning, alasinus, water and frying. There are senus and recipas included.

BUNGER IN AMERICA. Ernest P Hollings Supersarksting 26 (6): 41-60. June 1971.

Superaarksting 26 (6): 41-60. June 1971.
286.28 1733
Coasoditias, Distary surveys, Pood industry, Pood steap programs, Learning, Malnutrition, Mutriants, Mutrition.
Abstract: This article by Senstor Hollings (D-S.C.). Author of the best salls "The case against hunger," is provocative, panatrating and should cause everyone to ait back and wonder is what he says can be true in the U.S. And why has it happened. The author Points out the rusher of poor hericans going hungry in Assrica today supported by figures from the Office of Zonomic Opportenity, the Mational Mutrition Survey and other sedical research. He goes on to attest that we sust face the issue now and use all our wast resources to correct the problem of poor nutrition.

NUTBITIONAL PROBLEMS IN A CHANGING MONLD.
DOTOTHY Mollingsworth, Margaret Russell
Maw York, John Wiley and Sons 309 p. 1973.
TX385.W8 FEB

TX38.M8 FEW Food industry, Infant feading, Nutrients, Nutrition knowledge, Mutritional sarweys, Obsaity.

Proceedings of the British Mutrition Foundation Research Confarance held at Churchill Collage, Casbridge, England, Harch 29-april 4, 1973.

Abstract: This book pablishss papers presented at the British Mutrition Foundation Invitational Confarance in Harch-April, 1872 at four Beauty Laborate visible Preserve on the Prince Processing Confarance in Harch-April,

1973. The four Plenary Incteres include papers on obesity, fiber as a dietary requirement, and Eritain's entry into the Common Markat and the affect on her food surply. Other chapters cover nutritional assrwillace in four countries, infant faming, the British Mational Child Davalopaent Survey, food for adults, implications of modern nutrition thought for the



food industry, conclusions and recommendations. This monograph will be of interest to all those with serious concerns in autrition and those establishing quidelines for matrition action is affinest accieties.

CANFORTHATE INGESTION DURING FFOIDINGED HUNNING PERFORMANCE. H E Focation, P & Peid, H J Greet Hatr Hep Int 9 (5): 377-381. HBy 1974. BC620. A188

RC620.A188
Blood amelymie, Carbohydratee, Checclate and cocoa, Exercise, Plaid intake, Halee, Natrient values, Osysen.
Extract: Foar male estiects representing various training hackerounds ran 2% eiles each in a 2% hour relay. Food intake dariase this meriod was restricted to event checclate, taken after each mile, and liemids were reraitted ed libitum. Hene venues elucome and inctete levels taken after selected miles declimed by 36% and 37% respectively over the 2% hour period. However, 3 of the entiects were able to maintain a pressuighed made that represented 100-106 percent of their enrisal oxygen aptake. aptake.

518-74

BUTHITIONAL DEPICIENCIES IN HCDEFN HAN, OFFORD, 1972; HASED ON A SYMPOSIUM WELD DURING OCTOBEN, 1971, MY THE PO OD EDUCAT-ICH SOCIETY

N Noverd, I McLeas Maird

London, Newson Booke 109 p. 1973.

Annels, seemen sould 105 p. 1,5,5 Barata, MB 78H Annels, Flderly (65 + years), Relabscratich myndromes, Hetrit-ional deficiencies, Hatritional etetes, Hater-selable vitam-

ine.

Abstract: This is an account of a symposise held in October, 1971, to according the state of satrition and incidence of matritical disorders in the United Risedes. Famors are iscladed which deal with iron deficiency meenin, witness B12 and folic acid, calcine and witemin E, witness C, trace elements nutrition, melaboration, natritical deficiencies is the elderly, end the role of distary ensembers on an indication of matritically settes. As in the U.S.A., iron deficiency massis is a frequent Problem, folate deficiency is a comeon and preventable problem in Prequency, and the elderly are a group particularly velociable to melastrition.

519-74

BUTRITIONAL PACTORS MELATED TO CENTAL CAMIES EXPENIENCE OF LCW INCOME PRESCHOOL CHILDREN.
Elizabeth Heles Boward
[amiversity Perk] The Fenneylvesia State University 54 p.

Jene 1970. RK61.H62 76H

Preset feedine, Dental health, Ics income erospe, Preschool children (2-5 years), Snacks. Thezis - The Penseylvania State University.

Theris - The renseylvania State University.

Abetract: Fifty-nevee childres froe four eed a helf to eight

and a helf years of see were studied to excerteis if differences is their dist had an effect on the number of destal ceries
they experienced. The payer includes a review of the literat
are rerteisised to the cases of destal caries.

520-74

BUTBITION AND CAME OF TOUNG CHILDPEN IN PERU. III. YURINAGUAS, A JUNGLE TONN. I L HRONGSANN

Am Diet Accor 30 (11): 1101-1105. How 1954.

389.F AB34 Child cere, Child natrition, Child reerine practices, Diet matterns, Food beliefs, Food hebits, Infant feeding, Pers,

Parel eress.

Extract: This matrition earway reports on the feeding of infente and young children. Heliefe about food commidered "good" or "hea" for children and foode to be given darieg sickness are included in this report.

521-74

ENVINOURENTAL PACTORS ASSOCIATED WITH PHESCHOOL ORESITY: II.
OMESITY AND POOD PHACTICES OF CHILDREN AT SUCCESSIVE AGE LEY-

ELS. Futh L Bueneecee J Am Diet Assoc 64 (5): 48H-491, Rmy 1574,

389.8 AR34 Asthroposetry, Diet isformation, Environmental factors, Gro-

anthrepenetry, Diet information, Environmental factore, Growth, Infants (To 2 years), Chemity, Physical development, Preschool children (2-5 years), Beight quin.

Entract: As the babies in the precedies report grow older, erowth sattores were plotted on the metral Grid. Hetween eix coeths and three years of eqs, sany shifted from one chemsol to mnother, sud the mejority of "fet" eix-conth-olde had noved to leaser classifications. The tread toward leasers was obvious. Betriest intake of these children up to three years were estimated up the entraction of the entraction of the entraction, according to the Recommended Univery Allowances. Protein end rindflevia consistently exceeded the ellowances. Seventy-feer per cent of the habies were breast fed initially, a mach leaver proporties them appeared in other entraction. Higher secimences catters appeared to encourage the practice, while the introduction of solid feede varied inversely with this criterios.

ENVIRONMENTAL PACTORS ASSOCIATED WITH PRESCROOL OBESITT: I. ORESITT IN SIX-MONTE-OLD CHILDREN.
Rath I Hugaerage

PMT 86

J he Diet Accoc 64 (5): 48-, 482-487. Hmy 1574.
389.8 hs34
anthreprecetry, Diet information, Phvironmental factore, Pamily
environment, Infante (To 2 years), Matritional surveye, Obceity, Physical development, Meight gain.
Extract: A ctudy of environmental factore in the development
of infant obceity involved: physical communication of 488 mirconth-old infante in Merkeley, California: three-day food
recorde: eme-day ectivity records; and personal interviewe
with the cothere to determice eocioeconomic states, health
histories, episions and teliefs, and other date. Pactors essociated with chesity, compared with leanness, were: more rapid
weight quin; lower hirth seight; pricery birth order; higher
caloric ieteke; obesity of the acther; aith less nutritional
knowledge and a less conventional life etyls. J Re Diet Resoc 64 (5): 48-, 482-487. Hmy 1974.

A REVIEW OF TERMAGE MUTHITION IN THE UNITED STATES. Heth L Hespesses Butsirion in the United States. Heth L Hespesses Ie Proceediags of the Hational Hutrition Education Conference, Machington, D.C., Hov. 2-4, 1571 p. 37-83. Apr 1973. 12364.0529 288

Adolesceets (12-19 years), Exercise, Batrition, Obesity, Snncke.

cke.

Abstract: This paper delvee into the eutritional meeds of
adolescente is relation to growth. As messessed of the verious ways we have of ascerteising jest what the natritional
status of the teenager is discansed. There are four eejer
kinds of messessests: enthroposetric, biological determinatien, clisical essessent, and dietary intake. This paper would
be of volum to suppose working with adolescents, whether teachies these or is a belath capacity. Since one of the problems
Bs. Buencemen discesses is the lack of moderate and heavy
exercise that the teenager follows, the gys teacher is escondery echools will find this paper of velue.

524-74

POOD NABITS OF ONESE AND MONORESE ACOLESCENTS.

Poetgrad Red J 51 (5): 99-105. May 1972. H31.P6

H31.P6
Adolescente (12-19 years), Caloric values, Energy metabolies,
Exercies, Food habite, Hatrieste, Weight control.
Abstract: Reties practices of edolescente, both obses and
somebese, vary highly econg groaps and individuels. Deta representative of the U.S. As a whole ere eot available. Present
deta indicates that the obses easy set fewer calories these the
somebese and that their nutrient intakes are likely to be
lower. The overall physical activity level of adolescents
appears to be low.

525-74

HUMGEN IN CHICAGO. Chicago Sun-Tiese 14 p. Apr 13-21, 1969. AN14.58 PER Aging, Manger, Learning ability, Malastritics, Sutritios, Programs,

Programs, America of newspaper erticles show that Chicago sheres equally with other cities the shame of widespread calmetrition. Thousands of children enffer crippling defects because of indecember dist. Bothers deprive themselves so there will be more for their children. Too little is done due to insensitivity or restage. Officially hunger does not exist.

526-74

THE NATURAL POODS PPINER: RELE ECH THE REWILLERED REGINNEN.

THE HATURAL FOODS PPINER; HELF FOR THE PEWILLERED ENGINEER.
Bestrice Tree Rester

Hew York, Sieon eed Scheeter 156 p. 1972.

THE SS. HE PSE

Food additivee, Food heliefe, Food preparation, Food etorage,
Health foods, Hearel foode, Orgenic foods, Preservativee.
Abstract: The methor recommends the mass of natural foods and
discusses them in detail, including what they are, where they
are found, idees on etorage, emplemations of consta and how to
order natural foods in restaurants. She details neveral prectical etops of food preparation including how to shop, necessary egalpeast, measures for edible portions, logical steps in
preparation and the edjusting of recipes for the inclusion of
matural foods. The methor elec hem more general matrition
recommendations including medifying the Four Food Group plan
by placing primery mephonic on matter, fruits and vagetables
med secondery maphonic on milk, breads and cereals. She recommends the mass of matrices the enter the effects
of pollation and as a help in meeting attensial mituations.

527-74

I'R HIHI-SHACE (POSTER).
[Berkeley] Deiversity of California 1 poster, 65 x 50 cm, cel. [1973].
xx355.122 PSE AV

EX355.122 FSB AY
Heeic estriction facts, Diet improvement, Esergy, Food intake,
Batriest inteks, Patriests, Seecks.
Abstract: Seacks should provide needed netriests just an regular meels do. Shess on this poeter is a kied of Honder Homes
character massed Hisi-Seack who seps: "I'm Mini-Snack./ What do
you lack?/ Protein, calcium, A, or C?/ Why not take mome advice from me.../ Choose enacks for nutrients and energy.".

528-74
I'S BR. PERROT, IN FOCD PIOS A TO 2 (FOSTER).
[Perkels7] University of California 1 poster, 65 x 50 cs.

[Perkeley] University of California) Forter, who is you, col. [1973].

TI355.122 PER AV

Samic matrition facta, learny, Food intake, Growth, Natrient acarces, Natrients, Physical development, Physical health. Abatract: The hody data smarty from foods of all kieds. This moster desicts a character called Br. Reardy, a vivacions asset of lighteing holts. The mannage he diven in: "I's Br. Emerdy,/ Is food from A to Z./ New York krow/ I make you grow:".

529-74

I'B PAUL PROTRIM (FOSTER).
[Merkeley] University of California 1 Foster, 65 g 50 cm, col. [1973]. TX553.F712 F&W AV

Basic satritios facts, Basclas, Butriest istake, Matriests, Physical health, Proteins.

PAYSICAL NEWLY, PROTEINS.

Abstract: A little character meand Paul Protein in depicted hers as a meson with cement and trevel, building and repairing smeclas. The meanage be given in: "I's Paul Protein...your friend./ Your calls I build and mead./ All your meanless are made of as./ That's why you mean proteir, you mean!".

NOTIFY SALLY C AND REBE'S SHAT I DC.
[Berkelay] University of California 1 poster, 65 x 50 cm,
col. [1973]. col. [1973].
ON502.5.12 PSH AV
Ascerbic acid, Besic netrition facts, Betrient istake, Matrietats, Physical health, Vitasias.
Abstract: vitasia: C acts as a kied of adhesive withis the body, keesia9 the calls closely keit and siding in the healing Process. The sessage on this poster reads: "I's Sally C and hare's what I do.../ I heal hertz and act like glos/ Bolding your hody calls together.../ To asks you:".

THEAST PERDING DURING THE FIRST TEAS (FILESTRIF). (SPA) Geataeels, C.A., Cerics Ceeresino 1 filestrip, 28 fr, si, 35me, col. 1971. RUJO1.A4 REW AV

BJ88, COI. 1971.
BJ88, COI. 1971.
BJ88, COI. 1971.
Breast feediag, Child care, Child satriticn, Pool preparation, home, Hydiese, Isfant feediag, Infanta (To 2 Years), Ratarnal and child health, Butriticn edacatica.

Title of Original: La aliaestacion del mino en el primer ano (Pilastrip). With accompanying teacher's saide in Spanish written hy victoria A. Conselly. Entire set Froduced under the anarices of the Alliance for Progress.

Alatract: Infanta during the first year of dife have special distery needs that parents should know about. Bother's milk in the heat food for newborn balles, but the breast and alpple mant ta kept hyeinsically clean. The infant's first "madult" foods anathe strained and combined with milk whenever possible. Later, the baby can hequin to est programalyely acre solid food. All food eiven to a haby sust be shouldely clean. These and other suggestions are Presented in this filestrip for Gestevelas homesekers who have hed little education.

LEARNING ABOUT FOOD (FILESTFIP/FFCOFE). LTABLES ABOUT FOUR FILESTFIFFFFFFFFF, Viviae Shie Ing, Jadith Olson Chicago, Znovolopaedia Britaanica Educational Corp. 1 filast-rip, 32 fr., ad, 35 ms, col., 1 record: 32 1/3rps,. 1968. TRISS-LA2 FSH AV (Learning about health, unnumbered meries of ten of tem)

Basic Posr, Breads, Energy, Proteins, Vitasiss, Mater.

Ahstract: This filastrip in as istroduction for the younger child to the basic foer food groups. The child is told what foods are is such group and why we sust eat each different type of food. A Young boy is shown estime potato chips for his complete lunch, and helped to see that he will never grow into a healthy boy unless he sate a sore helanced seel.

533-74

13-74
LEARNING ABOUT FOOD (FILHSTRIP/CASSITTE TAPE).
Vivies Shis Ise, Jedith Olson
Chicaeo, Escyclopaedia Britansics Educational Corp. 1 filestrip, 32 fr., 35ms, col., 1 cassatte tape. 1968.
TX364,142 PSN AV (Learning about health, spnsabered series Tribestate for Av (Lemining about averter, succession of 10)
Basic Foor, Brends, Rharqy, Proteins, Vitasins, Reter.
Abstract: This filmetrip is as introduction for the yearque child to the hasic four food greaps. The child is told what foods are in each group and why we asst est each different type of food. A young hoy is shows asting poteto chips for his complete lanch, and helfed to see that he will never grew into a healthy bow saless he ests a more balanced seal.

FOT BONCH IN THRIR MERU: GUIDE TO RUILDING FETTER RATING HAB-ITS IN YOUNG CHILDREN. Inter Marvest
Salises, Inter Marvest 28 p., illas. [s.d.]. Salians, Inter Harvest 28 p., illas.[s.d.; TI361.C5P8 FEB Behavior chasde, Child satrition, Fccd preparation, home, Lettuce, Parent education, Vedetables. Atstract: The hooklet is addressed to acthers and gives ideas on how to introduce more fresh vedetables into their childre-a's diets. Ideas for children from high chair age to teem Vesta are iscladed. Food preparatics and presentation tips and "games" (a.g., having the youngster smarch for tidbits in a heel of sayamaise with a lattace-last spoot) are the sais saggestioes. The booklat is illastrated with lies drawings and celor illastrations.

535-74 POT HUNCH IN THEIR BENU (FILESTPIF/CASSETTE TAPE). POT HUNCH IN THEIR BENU (FILMSTPIP/CASSITTE TAPE).

Inter Marwest
Slaimia, Inter Marwest 1 filastrip, 75 fr., ad, 35mm, col.,
cassette tape, audible. [s.d.].

TX360.PB FEN AV
Child astritica, Pood habits, Lettuce, Helmatritica, Perent
adacatica, Vegetables.

Booklat of same title can he assed with the filastrip.
Abstract: The filmstrip builds a case for increasing fresh
vegetable ccassaptics, reasons such as poor eating habits,
harried shopping, and over-reliance on processed foods are
gives. Then the development of a satrition booklet (Put eanch
is their mean) is described, and some of the ideas described
is the booklet are illustrated in the filastrip.

536-74

36-74
THE BERNKEBLE STORY OF HORCSODIUM GLUTHBATT.
International Glatemats Technical Consittee
Washington, DC, International Glatemate Tachnical Consittee
p. 1973.
TP453.H615 PSH
Malts, Asine acids, Flavorings, Food ccaposition, Food safaty, Bosomedium glatemate, the modium salt of glutemic acid smed as a flavor embancar, is also present naturally in foods. This hrief pasphlet for the lay reader describes its discovery is lawis, and discusses its safety and the amounts that may be added in cooking. Tables indicats the glatemate costest of a sumber of foods. The body itself produces this asiae acid.

amimo acid.

BASIC NUTRITION, INSTRUCTOR'S GUIDE. Presette Jackson Florida, Dept. of Education Tallahassee, Florida State Department of Education 130 p. 1965. TX364.J3 P6N TI364.J3 76H
Pood hebits, Food preparatios, Food processing, food atorage,
Hatriests, Matrition, School food service.
Hatract: This booklet is as instructor's guide for a course
on hasic satrition to see for in-mervice training for for
school food service personnel. It is divided into nine chapters and an introduction. Included are: 1) nutrition and hearers and an introduction. Included are: 1) the use of food by
the body, 8) tha functions of food, 5) nutritive needs of
differest age groups, 6) how to determine nutritional adequacy
of seels, 7) food habits and factors influencing food praferemoss, 8) food fads and fallacies and 5) the influence of storage, processing and preparation on nutrient contant of food.

THE CHILD BITS DIABRES (SLIDES). Robert I Jackson, Peter Y Stone Bashington, Matrition Today 11 slides, 2*#2*, col., 12 copies Bashington, Matrition Today 11 slides, 2*s2*, col., 12 copies of syllabus. 1971.

BJ399.E5C4 FSR AV (Matritica Today teaching aid. Mc. 10)
Child aetritios, Professional education.
Basad on the article "The child with disheter", Mutrition
Today 6 (2): 2-9.

Abstract: The teaching aid includes 11 color slides and syllabus. The slides have ascallest details for asplaining their particalar perpose. There is a slide to cover areas of physical changes due to disbetes or the normal state. The syllahus covers the treatment of jevesile disbetes and why control is so important. No datailed discussion of dietary treatment is given.

539-74

HUTRITICH HOTES: TOCTS DECAY CAN BE PREVENTEL. Irving W Jacobson Amer Beby 36 (5): 16. Sept 1974. BQ750.1224 PSH EQ750.A2Aa PSH
Children, Demtal carisa, Dental health, Infant faeding, North
disorders, Teeth.
Abstract: This brief article, written by a padiatric dentiat,
offers parents of young children basic information on factors
cassing tooth decay and its prevention. These factors discasmed iaclade a sasceptible tecth, specific type of carbohydrate
ingestion, particularly sucrese, and decay cassing bacteris.
Parents should realize the importance of these factors and
should encourage their children to svoid the frequent enting
of foods that are sweet, particularly sweet and sticky. The
practice of letting babias sleep with a bettle of silk or
jaice is also strongly discouraged.

MUTRITION IN ACTION FOR YOUNG TRANSIENTS IN RAWAII. DE Jame Am J Pahlic Mealth 62 (9): 1202-1206. Sept 1972. A49.9 AB3J Addicts, Effective teaching, Ravaii, Low income groups, Mutri-eat regainments, Matrition education, Estritional atatas, Matritional serveys, Teaching techniques. Extract: A distary servey was conducted among young transients



using the Waikiki Drug Clinic. Findings suggest that the patiusing the waitht brod clinic. Findings sudgest that the part ents' nutritional status was not optimal. The informal "rap" sessions in nutrition education are raccasended. In this way, counselors familiar with the life style and philosophies of the individual patients and knowledgeable in sutrition are available to talk to than.

541-74

TFF CHIST-WEAD CIRCUMPERENCE RATIO AS AN INCICATOR OF THE NUTFITIONAL STATUS OF YOUNG CHILDREN.

A J Jansen
Trop Pediatrics Environ Child Health 19 (2A): 162-164. June 1973.

RJ1.1136 FEN

RJ1,110 FEB
Anthropometry, Infants (To 2 years), New Guinea, Professional
aducation, Protein-calorie salnutrition.
Special issue on practical anthroptlogy.
Abstract: Papuan childran under two years of age from the
island of New Guinea (now a part of Iadonesia), who were hospitalized for treatment of protein-caloria malnutrition were
found to have an inversion of the ratio of the measurements of
head and cheat circusference, in cossarison with those of
healthy children. Upon rehabilitation, this inverse ratio
disappears. Nutritionists and other health professionals will
find the articla of interest. find the articla of interest.

542-74

MATERNAL NUTRITION IN THE 1970'S: PART 1.

Vircinia C Jauch Pcod and Butr Beus 46 (2): 1,4. Dec/Jam 1974/1975.

389.8 F7332

Dietary factors, Dietary supplements, Energy, Fetal growth, Nutrients, Butrition education, Butritional status, Pregnancy and nutrition

and nutrition.

Extract: Health personnel providing prenatal care are baing challenged to a re-education in dietary principles which will assure the best possible cutcae of prequancy. Particalar emphasis is given here to these dietary principles which have imaediate implications for health services and nutrition practically. tices.

543-74

BUTRITICH PROGRAMMES POR FRISCHCOL CHILDRIN, ZAGREN, YUGOSLA-YIA, AUGUST 23-26, 1971. Derrick B Jelliffe, E F Patrice Jelliffe Zagreb, Institute of Public Health of Croatia 347 p. 1973. TX361.C588 F&B

TX361.CSW8 FgW
Child care, Child development, Child nutrition, Child nutrition programs, Children, Mutrition education, Matrition programs, Preschool children (2-5 years).
Abstract: This publication is a collection of papers presented at a conference in Yuqualevis in 1971. The paperscover auch areas as previous developments in preschool natritional care, saternal and child health components, nutrition rehabilitation units, supplementary faeding programs for preschool children, Gay care centers. Applied nutrition programs, some new approaches, and the evaluation of natrition programs. Those involved in program planning and Aircot nutritional care of children in program planning and direct nutritional care of children should find these papers of interest.

544-74

WHY ARE SOME BABIES FAT? E F P Jelliffe Calanus wII (2): 56-65. Apr 1974. RA784.A1C3

Child development, Child nutrition, Infant diets, Infant feed-ing, Infants (To 2 Years).

ing, Infants (To 2 years). Abatract: This report examines various reasons for fatness in tables and children. Such fatness may be promoted and affected by cultural attitudes, asternal attitudes, and the paych-ological needs of the child and parents. An understanding of nutritional needs of the child and the role food plays in various aspects of development is promoted for greater nutritional health in children. This infonsation will be of interest to those involved in the nutritional care of children.

545-74

DECIDUOUS DENTAL ERUPTICE, NUTRITION AND AGE ASSESSMENT.

F Patrice Jelliffe, Derrick & Jelliffa
J Trop Pediatrics Environ Child Bealth 19 (2A): 193-248. June

RJ1. A1J6 TEN

Ade Groups, Child development, Developing nations, Professional education, Protein-calorie salastrition, Tooth develops-

Sixteen papers on tooth development varies aga ix relation to nutritional states, is special issue or practical asthropo-

logy.
Abstract: Clinical nutritionists and other health professionals who survey the nutritional status of preliterate Peoples in the develoring world customerily use the appearance of the deciduous teeth as one seams of estimating the see of young children for whom hirth dates are net accurately known. This sonograph reviews studies from Mary parts of the developing world which suggest that severe protein-calcric malketrition leads to delay in the eruption of the baby teeth, though less severe conditions apparently do not. The affect of the Protein-calorie malnutrition on tooth appearance is such less than it is on weight and height growth, but still needs to be coasidered when using this as a means of estimating age of the young child.

546-74

SOCIAL, ENOTIONAL AND CULTURAL INFLUENCES AS RELATED TO EATING PATTERNS AND HALNUTRITICS. A Jennar

Can Nutr Notes 24 (4): 37-43. Apr 1968.

389.9 C168

389.9 C168
Cultural factora, Diet patterns, Food beliefs, Food habits, International programs, Halnutrition, Butrition education, Psychological aspectm, Social factors.
Extract: Halnetrition in many social groups can be laid to cultural practices rather than to lack of food per se. Taboos prevent pregnant moven and small children from getting sufficient protain foods in sany parts of Africa. Certain foods have such emotional significance that they are asten in large amounts to the exclusion of other needs. The author describes other phychological problems and social practices pertinent to food choice. food choice.

SOCIAL, EMOTIONAL AND CULTURAL INPLUENCES AS RELATED TO EATING PATTERNS AND HALMUTRITICN.

1 Jenner Zenner Hotem 24 (4): 37-43. Apr 1968. 389.9 C168

389.5 C168
Cultural factors, Diet patterns, Food beliefs, Food habita, Food symboliss, Food taboos, Halnutrition, Fsychological aspects, Social factors.
Extract: Halnutrition is often due to cultural practices rather than lack of food. In many parts of Africa, taboos prevent pregnant women and small children from getting sufficient protein foods. Some foods have such symbolic significance that they are material targets assume to the exclusion of other foods.

FOOD: FACT AND FOLKLORE: SELECTED SOURCES. Alice Jenner

TOTONDO, HcClellan and Stewart 50 p. 1973.
TI353.J4 PSN (Curriculum remource books series)
College atudenta, Cultural factors, Food beliefs, Food habita, Foodwaya.

Abstract: This book is a reader for high school and college attuents on nutrition in the broad sense of sociocultural, religious, econosic, clinical and educational factors which relate to food and sating. The format is general statements on a particular sapect followed by quotations by other writers, summed up by questions to the student.

FOODS AND NUTRITION IN A BLACK STUDIES FROGRAM. Gladys I Jennings J Am Diet Assoc 65 (6): 661-663. Dec 1974.

JAm Diet Amacc 65 (6): 661-663. Dec 1974.
389.6 M34
College curriculum, Community surveys, Food programs, Negroes,
Butrition, Nutrition education, Socioeconomic influences.
Extract: Nutritional needs for growth and davelopment are
studied in light of the conditions in the black community.
For example, the high incidence of teen-age pregnancy, low
birth weight infants, and higher infant sortality, are massessed in relation to appropriate nutritional data.

550-74

DISCHARGE DIETS VERSUS PATIENT EDUCATION.

A K Jernigan 45 (4): 100-102. Feb 1974.

Bospitals 4 RA96C.N6 F6N

RA96C. No FERN
Sensic nutrition facts, Diet counselling, Effective teaching,
Bospitals, Imatructional sids, Butrition education, Patient
care, Teaching techniques, Therapestic nutrition.
Extract: Patients need diet education while they are in the
hospital if they are to follow altered meal patterns subsequently. The distition near begin with a natritional history, and
say seed to teach some basic netrition, such as daily food
geides. Sooks and pamphlets about modified diets should be
read by the patient during convalencence. Food models are
helpful. Many more sophisticated teaching aids are also svailable. Some special booklets are listed.

BUTRITION FOR BOTHERS AND IMPANTS--ECONOMIC CONSIDERATIONS. A K Jerrigan Bospitals 44 (14): 80-81, 100. July 1970, BA960.H6 F\$B

NA960.H6 FEW Child nutrition, Costs, Family health, Food preparation, home, Formula dieta, Infant faeding, Baternal and child health, Butrition education, Fregnancy and netrition. Extract: A mother in the hospital with a brand new baby is very receptive to nutrition information and guidance. Prepared formeles for feeding offered by the hospital any be beyond her seems. For those she can make hermalf, however, she needs proper instruction in ameptic procedures. Whatevar is taught should also be given to her in writing.

552-74

DIABETIC PATIENTS REQUIRE EDUCATION AND UNDERSTANDING.

A K Jernigan Hospitala 4

Hospitala 44 (21): 77-78. Nov 1970.

Mayoune res Dishetes mellitus, Diet counselling, Diet information, Diet plansing, Exercise, Hedical factors, Patient care, Psychological aspacts.

Sxtract: Control of blood ssear in the disbetic is easiest

P161

GO

if the patient has a radular satind pattern. Hany would Profit from coatrol of fat intake. Exercise is one key to therapy. Some reobla may need diets for active and inactive days. Acute complications of diebates end some effective oral druds ere discussed. Burses and dietitiens serving the same patient need ta communicate closely.

553-74 DIAPPTICS MEED TO KNOW HOPE APOUT DIFT.

offer ospertunities for education.

554-74

NUTHITION PROPILE: A USEFUL TOCK IN PATIENT CARE.

Noree W Jerome Orban Health 2 (5): 11, 35. Cct 1973.

Urbas Health 2 (5): 11, 35. Cct 1973.
R11.A107 F69
Dietary history, Food habits, Professional education, Psychological assects. Socioeconomic status.
Sscical issue: nstrition.
Abstract: This article for nutritionists and other health professionals suddents that inclusion of Questions on nutritional sractices in patient interviews will provide information on the ratiest's current enotional state, interpressonal reletionships and his social situation and environment. The author suddests that physicians particularly use nutrition as a communication eid as well as a means of diagnosis.

555-74

MEALTH OF HIGHARTS.

HEATTH CF RIGHARTS.

R B Jessus

Calif Health 17 (20): 177-179. Apr 15, 1960.

RM27.76 FEB

California, Health eptrainal, Heelth needs, Nealth programs,
Bealth services, Hedical services, Higrant workers, Program
evalusation, State dovernment.
Abstract: This article cutlines some of the economic and and
heelth problems of migrant farm workers in California, with
a description of a new sedical clinic deared to their needs.

Johns Moskins Hospital, Nutrition Dart.

Ballisere, Johns Hospital Nutrition Dart.

Ballisere, Johns Hospins University Press 167 P., looseleaf.

98216.J6 1973 P&N

Dietitians, Diets for special conditions, Hanuals, Herclandise information, Professional aducation, Raference meterials, Test

Atstract: This diet manuel ham been prepared for use in Athtract: This diet manuel has been prepared for use in e larea urban hossital. The diets are detailed for the dietitian, thysiciam, nutritionist, and other concerned health professional so thet they can be duplicated for use at hose if necessary. The coverage of conditions that raquire diet alterations is extensive, including such diverse situations as isfant feeding and a tyramine-rastricted diet. An appendix includes shymiologic dete, protein, scdium and potassium in commen foods, and product information.

557-74

ANENIA IN BLACK PPESCHOOL CHILDREN IN HISSISSIPPI. Catherine C Johnson, Hery P Futrell J Am Diat Ammoc 65 (5): 536-541. Nov 1974.

389.8 AR34
Blood emalvais, Deficiency diseases and disorders, Folic acid, Fros, Trom-deficiescy anesia, Hississippi, Negroes, Preschool children (2-5 years), Sickle call anesia.
Extract: Takedewate istakas of iron and folic acid ware found amone selected black preschool children in one county in Hississippi. Seventy-four per cent consumed less than 8 mg. iron daily, and 99 per cant less than half the recommended ellowaces for folic acid. The sean hesodobin value for the subjects was 11.3 gs. per 100 sl.: however, 29.4 par cent had values belew 11 dm. mer 100 ml., which is considered low.

WHAT HE RAT: THE OBIGINS AND TRAVELS OF POODS ROUND THE WORLD.

Lois S Johnson
Chicaeo, Reed RCBelly 172 P. 1969.
TX355.J6 FSB
Peed habits, Food orieins, Fccd pretaration, Mistory.
Abstract: The book shows how sen's eatind habits have evolved sad how foods have traveled from one country to another. The eastrosesic subjects considered are: sows, bread, rice, hash-crears and hot dogs, fish, birda, sotatoes, tosatoes, vegetables, salads, the olive, spices, aweets, fruit, chasse, peansts, beverages, new foods. Line drawings introduce the chapters. It is isdexed.

559-74
A REPORTING SYSTEM FOR NUTRIENT ADEQUACY.
Nancy E Johnson, Susan Nitzka, Dina L VandeBerg
Home Econ Res J 2 (4): 210-221. June 1974.

TX1.H6
Cosputer applications, Dietary study methods, Food tables, content, Nutriant intake, Nutrient values, Mutrition education, Nutriational edeguacy.

Extract: Dietary intakes of specified nutrients cen be estimated easily and reletivally accurately by using techniques proposed in this paper. Foods that contain these nutrients end that are most fraquently consumed by a target population group cen be used as the basis for development of a quantified food record form. Flacing foods of similar nutrient content into groups, evaluating the variance of the foods within each group in respect to nutriant standards used, and estimating nutritional adequacy of diets by using mean nutrient contributions from each group result in a reasonably accurate assessment of nutrient adequacy of diets of groups of people. A simple computer program was written to process the data and to provide nutrient profiles that could be used to develop and sonitor nutrition education programs. nutrition education programs.

560-78

NUTRITION EDUCATION -- WHAT IS THE GOAL?

C C Johnson Wutr Ray 23: 353-356. Dec 1965.

389.6 M953
Advertising, Applied nutrition, Hasic nutrition facts, Educational objectives, Educational programs, Inforsation Jissemination, Medical factors, Mutrition education, Mutrition policy. Extract: Professional as wall as lay persons nead acre and better nutrition education without necessarily teaching everyone the science of nutrition. It should be related to some ection and presented in a state useful to the lawrner. New foods creete problems for the homesakar. Physicians say need quidance on what nutritionel fects are most welumble to patients. Chenges in food habits ere meinly brought about by advertising. Research results of clinical significence should not be laft to the promotions of food faddists. Effective nutrition education programs require support of all involved disciplines. lines.

NUTRITIONAL STANDARDS.

In Proceedings of the Western Hemisphere Nutrition Congress II Hismi Beach, Pla., Sept. 2, 1971 p. 138-141. 1972.

TX385.W4 PGM
Diet patterns, Fortified foods, Snacks.
Abstract: Because the foods we eat (processed) and the way
we now set our foods (snacks rather than seals) are changing,
we sust reevaluate our nutritional standards. Dr. Johnson
speaks about why we need to fortify our foods and how best
to do it so thet our population will have an optisus diet.
As our diet petterns change, nutritionists sust be made aware
of the change through verious diet surveys. These changes in
diet must then be evaluated so that the Hinisus Daily Requirement is echieved, making changes if nacessary, in the fortificetion of the foods eaten. cetion of the foods eaten.

THE STATE OF MUTRITION TODAY.
Ogden C Johnson
PDA Consumer 7 (9): 13-17. Nov 1973.

FDA Consumer TX335. F6 PSH

TX335. He Few Consumer education, Food end Drug Administration, Food groups, Foreulated foods and specialized products, Nutritional labeling, Nutritional statum, Sugar, Neight control. Abstrect: The nutritional stetus of the American population is generally good, says a representative of the Pood end Drug Administration in this article for the consumer, although some problems such as obesity, exist, andin some segments there are inadequacias. He discusses changes in foods available and consumed over the years, and the introduction of formulated foods. Other topics considered include nutritional labeling, use of food groupings as guides to good nutrition, the high consumption of sugar and the problem of obesity.

563-74

63-78
NUTRITION AND MEURAL DEVELOFMENT.
Patricia Y Johnston
Pood and Nutr News 45 (3): 1, 4. Feb/Mar 1974.
389.6 F7332
Behavior, Cultural factors, Deficiency diseases and disorders,
Hervous systas, Hervous system disorders, Physical devalopsent, Protein malnutrition, Psychological aspects, Socioeconoic identification. mic influences.

sic influences.
Abstract: It is clear froe studies of anisals, mainly rats
and pigs, that protein-celoria deficiency retards neural development. Anisals deprived of adequate protain before birth
have fewer brain cells and probably suffer a persanent deficit
of Deurons, since neuron cell division ceases shortly after
birth. Frotein daprivation after birth leads both to a decrease in number of neuroglia cells and decrease in cell size.
Frotein-calcrie malnutrition can lead to severe brain damage,
but little is known about the interaction of sany factors both but little is known about the interaction of sany factors both physiological and psychological. Hadical science needs to understand such interactions in order that effective rehabilitation programs may be developed.

564-74 BRINGS AND PROTEIN SECULNERSETS.
Jeint FAD/WHO Ad Not Expert Consisted
Genera, World Health Creasization
Genera, World Health Creasization
11553, F785 F88 (Norld Health Organization technical report
series no. 522 PAO nutrition sections report series no. 52)
Asine ecide, Hedy composition, Caloric resultments (FAO),
Feorey estabelies, FAO/NHO, Nutrient requirements, Proteins,
Heference standerds.
Abstract: This report planents the sect recest recommendations
of the FAO/NHO for energy and Practain intakes. The celoricvelues are requirements: no series for sefety is included.
Other topics in this publication are spectical applications of
the recommendations, sed a review of erems share nore research
is needed. The last encompase energy and Practain supplies for
the caseweity, diete in predmancy and lactation, sed interrelations among nutrition, infection and Fermitice. As expendir
elves weight and beight values for persons 0-18 years, calculsticn of energy values of feeds, coeversion of pretain to
sitredes, standard setabolic rates, and emergy expenditures
for some cessen activities. The report should be of interest
to Professional sutritionists. BRINGS AND PROTEIN BECUIRINGS.

565-74 THERET AND PHOTEIN BIGGIRENERTS.
Jeint PAO/BBO Expert Committee
H H C Chrem 27 (11): 481-486. Boy 1973.
445.5 HB92 445.5 HH92
Celerie requirements (FAO), Dietery standards, Emergy, FAO/HHO. Matriant requirements, Froteies.
Abstract: This report examines the question of emergy and
protein requirements in light of recent data. Emergy requirements of adults, infarts, children, adolescents, and proquant
and lactatine women are discussed including the properties of
emergy supplied by cerhchydrate, protein and fat, veriables
effacting emergy requirements, and mathods of estimating emergy
rev memirements. Two main bethods, the factorial esthod and
the balance method, are discussed in determining protein requirements. Allowences are ende for individual variables and
Protein evality. In lieu of this discussion, recommendations
for food Production are made. for foed Production ere made.

566-74 TUTHITION EDUCATION IN MEDICAL EBACTICE.

H J Jeess
Hutr Mev 21: 193-195. July 1963.
389.8 8953

3H9.8 H953 Cerdievesculer dicorders, Cholesterol, Counseline, Diet improvesset, Nutrition education, Chesity, Patient care, Physiciens, Thercesutic and spacial diets. Extract: This exticle deals with the doctor se nutrition aducator and some of the profilese which confront his. Obssity and essential hypercholesterclesis as diet problems are discussed in seme detail.

567-74 ** OF TEXPOSSIBLE PCB DEVELOFING THE DISTANT MARITS OF FOUTH?

-SERFOSIUM.
Jeses H Ns Joy, John T Proeddus, Leanne F Cupp
In Precedines of the Helional Nutrition Education Confurence,
Heshimston, D.C., Nov. 2-4, 1971 p. 83-53. Apr 1973.
TR364.0529 PSH
Addisonate (12-18 News), Advertising Diet retterns. Faucat-

TRIBARIO27 FRE Abolishment of the control of the co

Ahetract: The question is reised, but act definitively enewered, ee to who is really responsible for developing the distray helite of youth. A Ferest, se the home se a trainer for food hebite, epocks first. The representative of the schools feels that since the home hese net done the job estimatorily, it is the job of the achocl to instruve the health of the child by turnine him ee to Proper nutrition. The adolescent who canke at the evapoeius adeitted there was a Problem, but came us with so enewer. The sedic representative gave information on hew the Advertising Council hopes to raise the entritional level of the casesweer. The speaker from industry spoke of the need to sut adventures is food and activate the mation's youth to improve nutritional knowledge.

568-74 DIFFARY INTAKES AND RUTPITIONAL STATUS OF ELDERLE PATIENTS.
Catherine L Justice, Jean B Houe, Helen E Clark
J he Diet hasoc 65 (6): 639-645. Dec 1974.

569-74 THE TYPECT OF MUTRITION IN TREM-AGE GRAVIDAS ON PREGNANCE AND THE STATUS OF THE MECHATE. 1, A MUTRITIONAL PROFILE. Herold A Kasinetzky, Alvin Lenger, Hersen Heker As J Obstetrics Sys. 115 (5): 635-644. Her 1, 1973. PG 1. A5 PG1. 35 Adelescente (12-19 veere), Dietery eurveye, Infente (To 2 veere), Heleutritioe, Entritioe, Frequency, Frofessiosel educ-ation, vitaels deficiencies. Abstract: A stedy wee sede of 142 tesseed acthers during their prequency and of their infests. Included were biochesi-

Rensee Wheet Commission
Butchisson, Kms., Kmses Bheet Commission 16 p. with 24 p.
celoris point diet booklet. 1972.
TX355.K32 FSB
Adults, Caloris-restricted diets, Exercise, Food guides, Cheeity, Beight centrol, Reight reduction.
Ahetract: Here is essething a little different in the eres
of weight control-the diery of an overweight san Colonal
(Kersel") Heard, represented in the illustrations as a grain
of wheat. It relates his struggles and setbacks in trying to
codify his esting patterns to loss weight. Exercise and his
dietitien-wife's advice were stressed. 571-74 THE MANY DIMENSIONS OF DIET COUNSELING FOR DIAMETES. # Keufaen
Amer J Clin Butr 15 (1): 45-49, July 1964.
389.8 J824 389.8 J824

Mehavior chaege, Diabetee sellitue, Diabetic diete, Diet couscelliue, Food habite, Hotivation, Fatient care, Paychological sepects, Mesearch needs.

Extract: Fatients with dishetes need belp, gaidance, and estivation to saintain their diete. Due to shortages of prefessional personnel, new aducational techniques need to be explored. So far, help for the patient has been imadequate.

will wish to be informed of this tudy.

THE LOVES OF REMNEL MEARD. Remnes Whest Consission

572-74 THE MOLE OF MUTHITION IN MCZZ CHRY AND MORTHAKES PROGRAMS.

R Kaufean
An J Public Meelth 52 (1): 55-60. Jan 1962. Ne9.5 ANJJ
Diet counselling, Diet pleasing, Home heelth midde, Home heelth services, Heale on Wheels, Butritionists, Fareprefeemings training, Petiest cere, Therepeutic and special diets.
Extract: A high percentage of chronically ill people need diet therepy and case benefit from sutritional counselling and seminates. Hethods for reaching those at home are discussed.
Petients leaving the hospitals to return home cas benefit from diet counseling. Natritionists also contribute to comprehensive home health care and help train home sides and run the Reale-on-Wheele services.

cal studies of blood sutrients during each trisester, sed a dietery study. The group should considerable evidence of selectricion, at an age when sutritional requirements for their owe growth also need to be considered. Those who had blood vitasis levels 20 percent below the same also showed clinical signs of vitesis deficiencies. The percent of those giving birth during the study had lew hirth-weight behine. They, and sothers who developed pre-sclesses, all had los caloris interes, and low pyridoxine levels. The authors believe that these eith low caloris interes use at least some protest te sake up the energy deficit, depriving acther and fetus of protein necessary for timese systhesis. Butritionists and physicians will wish to be informed of this tudy.

PANILIES OF THE PIEIDS. ranility of the FIRIDS.
Hildred Keufsen, Eugene Levis, Albert V Herdy
Jecksonville, Floride Department of Health and Rehebilitetive
Services 95 p. 1973.
HD5056.U5K3 78H Services 39 p. 19/3.

BD5856.USK3 F89

Bthnic groups, Persere, Florids, Rigrest workers, Nutrition education, Nutrition programs, Surveys.

Abstract: This secograph is a result of a study done in two south Florids counties on the nutritional estatus of the facilies of seasonal agricultural workers, and ir designed to be efinterest and value to agencies and individuals concerned with the well being of these people. The report includes on estline of the project, the survey procedure made and its findings, a description of a follow-up intervention program developed to seet the seeds uncovered in this survey, and the evaluation of this intervention program. Vericus tehles and graphs are included to further clarify the fieldings presented. Hodest descentrable dietary changes in the group as a whole clong with substantial sodifications in the esting hebits of individual femilies were found to result from this program. Specific supstential modifications in the seting hehits of individual families were found to result from this program. Specific recommodations are made for the routine incorporation of nutrition surveillance in ongoing health services for these workers as well as for increased efforte-in nutrition education that are comprehensive end long term. Heference and exaple forms used in the survey as well as standards for obseity states and group blood end urine data are given.

POOD-SHAHING HEHAVIOR HITHIR A GROUF OF COUC HORKERS (FIGATH-HIE NERARUS HEMATUS). M Kaveneg H Kavenegh
Beture 239 (5372): 406-407. Cct 13, 1972.
472 921.
Aciael mutrition, Acthropology, Behavior, Diet petterne, Evelutice, Food hebite, Social fectore.
Extract: Observations of Deuc menkeys seggest that food sharing sey be a very old prisate characteristic. Active sharing
behavior may have been part of sam's way of life long hefore
the edvent of heating and gethering societies.

PAGE 50

574-74

BIRTS BIGB IN GIUCOSE OF SUCREST AND YOUNG NORMS. Jane L Relasy, Rey B Behell, Joanne H Bolden Amer J Clin Batr 27 (5): 526-936. Sent 1974 385.8 J826

389.8 J829
Assivtical methods, Slood analysis, Issulin, Research, Sagar. Abetract; This Paser, of interset to antritionists and related arefessionals, remorts on a stady done on eight weese who consumed diets containing 92% of the celtries from sucross or elecase for a fost week seriod. Levels of paraseters were measured in the blood and antotid salive and were compared with those after consuming a control diet. Paraseters assured were elecase, insulin, syravate, and lactate in blood; LDB, ALEP, 407, and GPT activity is blood; saylase activity, pyravate, and lactate in Farctid salive. A high excross diet was note effective than a high elecase diet in elicities changes in levels of paraseters measured.

BORNE SUSCEPTIBILITY TO CPAI ROPSCHIUM 1-GLUTABATE. R A Renney, C S Todbell Amer J Clim Betr 25 (2): 140-146. Feb 1972.

384.8 J824

387.8 J828
Allereies, Pood additives, Honosceias elstasate, Professionel edacaties, Texicity.
Abstract: Symptome referred to me the "Chinese restaurant eyadrese" have been resorted by mersons who have enten Chinese dishes. These include asebsess of the back of the neck, which eradually redistes to both arms and hack, and malsitation, and other nervess ayantoes. The ayantoms can be produced by other but net all elstasate salts. This atady investigated reactions of mercal velsateset extensions and does of the monosedium 1-form, the type soet mean! masslly incornorated into Chinese coekies. Thirty Descent of the teet Pensitaties exhibited the synateme described above. The investigators concluded thet mounts less than 2 on rer day, eighlar to what is used or areasent in ordinary foods, would have effects on only a small minority of mersons. mimority of mersone.

577-74

SOURCES OF DISTARY ICDISE.

POCOT 5 K144

J he Diet hasoc 65 (4): 420-422, Oct 1974. 385.4 AH39

Breeds, Child estrition, Children, Iodine, Bilk, Salt, United

States. Extract: Consumstice of foods Potentielly high in iodine were determined by distant ementionshire among 75% children nine to mixteen years of see. Food sharlie were class energymed for iodine, and srinary iodiny excretion was entimeted. Results indicated a side range of iodine content in food--from 5 mcg. To 190 mce. Per average servine. Milk and bread ande with iodaty doesn conditioners were identified as major contributers to iodine intake.

THE PSYCHOLOGY OF CRESITY: DYBABICS AND TREATHERT.

Borean Riell Smringfield, Ill., Charlee C. Thomas Puliehers 958 s. 1973. RC624.K5 768

Sibliographica, Cultural factors, Diet infravement, Drage, Obesity, Professional education, Psychological espects, meight

centrol.

Abstract: This book refreeents a collection of 30 mreviously sablished erticles on obesity. They are categorized into 10 mections: dynasics and etiology, body image, maycho-social fectors, childhood and adolescent obesity, various therapies, diete, tests and merchoses. The amiority of the articles are carrent. There is also an extensive biblicgraphy of the litereture to the above topics. The book is intended for mrofeenicaal readers in medicine, faychology and matrition.

BUTRITICBAL INFINENCES CY MEXICAN-AMERICAN FOODS IN ARIZONA.

B A Right J Am Diet Assoc 55 (12): 557-561, fec 1969.

387.4 AR39
Amela Bericene, Arixone, Cookerv, Bericas, Diet Patterne,
Ethnic foods, Pat levels, Patty scide, Food selectios, Batri-

Not volume.

Netract: In Arixons, a antritica research project was initiated to study the extent and matterned frequency of Mexican food selection by "Lawlcam", and the effect these foods have cat the blood limid levels. The fatty acid content of for typical feeds--moralitoe, sole moblemo, tomopoe, and eopeimillem--was aselyzed.

580-74

THE COUNCIL OF POODS AND BUTRITICE OF THE AMERICAN BEDICAL ASSOCIATION PRESENTS: 8.8. RING (PROORD).

ASSOCIATION PRESENTS: 8.8. KING (PHCORD).
8 8 Eine, Herry Stone
Chicaeo, Acericas Hedical Acen. 1 record, 7 in., 33 1/3 rps,
ceac, 3 cin/side. fn.d.l.
71553.1766 PSn AV
Adelescents (12-15 years), Ascorbic acid, Asdiovistel cids,
Breakfast, Iron, Booc medic, Bedroce, Public reletions, Public service.

service. Abetract: These singire announcemente by E. R. Rine were sede as ashlic service announcements of astrition by the American Sedical Association. Each of the fear spots has a 30-sed a 60-second version, and each contains a presse pertisent to eshiect and suggestions of foods to eat for the astrient in "the Question (iros, vitasin C, brankfast, or setrition is general as a recipa for life.).

GRAPESEED OIL: A RICH SOURCE OF LIBOLBIC ACID.

Pood Technol 28 (5): 58-60. Hay 1974.

Pood Technol 28 (5): 58-60. Hay 197a.
385.8 P7398
Pets and oils, Pood analysie, Pood chemistry, Grapes, Linoleic acid, Batriest searcee, Batrieste, Research, Vegetable eils.
Extract: This hrief seasarp of research indicates that grapeseed eil can be sefely used as an edible eil, and that its
cospesition readere it very danirable for inclusion in dieta
and feede desirand for lewering serus chelesterel and esterated fattp scids. A diet er seal containing 50 g (approx. 1.75
ex) weeld provide roughly 33 g of linoleic acid which is approximately the daily intake level recommended by the herican
Bealth Jonadetion.

582-78

BUTRITION BUCCATION: A TRAN APPROACH TO THE PURSLE. Liada Elein

Pood and Satr Hess 4 (5): 6-7. Cct 1979. 389.6 P7332

Child astrition, Educational progress, Pood service manages-

ent, Retivation, Setrition education, Teacher education.

Abetract: The Pive-etate matritics education project is described. Teachers and feed service samagers epend a week levraing how to teach setrition to children and hew to notivate these to make wise food cheices. Sees of the techniques employed are discussed.

CONFLICTING PERSPECTIVES ON SEREST PERDING.

Kethleen Kanfl 74 (10): 1848-1851. Oct 1974.

448.8 AB323 Bronet feeding, Interviews, lactation, Barsing, Barsing educa-

Abatract: This article discusses breest feeding from two view-Abatract: This article discusses breest feeding from two view-points: the la lecke League nother and the eintetricel nurse. Subjects covered include time of onset of breast feeding, decend feeding schedules, and rooming-in, viewed in the perap-ective of their edvacteges and disedventages for the mother, infant, and hespital rontise. This article will be of interest to marsies personnel but also gives other health professionals on ineight into the needs and feelings of nursing acthers.

YOUR SLIB TRIB PIGUPE. John P Enight

Thousand Oeks, Celif., Paith for Today 4 p. [n.d.].

Thousand Ooks, Celif., Paith for Today & p. [n.d.].
RH222.2.45 PSB
Exercise, Chesitp, neight control.
Abstract: A sisple booklet thet will give an adelt inforestion
on what his or her ideel weight should be end how to achieve
this veight. Suggestions for simple weight-reducing diete are
given, and newers to questions often eaked by overweight
people ere included.

585-74

FASTING IN ETHIOPIA: AN ANTHROPOLOGICAL AND MUTRITICHAL STUDY. R R Knuteson, B Selinus Amer J Clin Betr 23 (7): 956-960. Jely 1970.

Asthropology, Ethiopia, Pesting, Peod beliefs, Food habits, Food symbolism, Satritiosal surveye, Religion, Religious diet-

OFY lass.

ery lass. Extract: Pasting is e periodically epplied taboo based on eventa occurring in an individual's life cycle end on seasonal ritual eventa recerring yearly. Faste are imposed by both the Rhihopian Orthodox Church and Islee. Per Orthodox Christians, festing rules are severe and etrictly enforced, except for preseant and lactating wosen and those seriosaly ill. Even the food earket is genred to periods of feeting. At those times seet may not be evailable in the markets.

PREAST-FRYDING NASITS AND COLTURAL CONTEXT. (A STUDY OF THREE ETBIOPIAB CCHHUBITIES)

E E Ensteson. 7 Sellhin

J Trop Pedietrics Environ Child Bealth 15: 40-49. Jane 1969. RJ1, 1136 P68

Anthropology, Schevior cheage, Sreent feeding, Child rearing practices, Caltarel fectors, Pthiopis, Food habits, Infent

prectices, Calterel fectors, Ethiopis, Food harits, Infent feeding, meening. Extract: Breast-feeding prectices veried escay Ethiopies vill-eges. Of two treditional groups, one breast-fed for some than one year, emether weamed early so the sether could beer more children. A third consumity, having experienced changes from contact with other calteres, elso vessed early.

587-78

BY DIBERSIONS FOR DIRTETICS IN TODAY'S BEALTH CARB.

B Encher
J he Diet hemoc 60 (1): 17-20. Jen 1972.

349.4 1834

387.8 hB38
Diet cornelliag, Dietitiens, Health occapations, Health progracs, Health services, Estrition education, Petient cere,
Program evaluation, Freeres planning.
Extract: The natritional cere services of the dietitian suct
be integrated into all levele of health care. Included in



these services are the Planning, development, and evalention of matrities edecation.

PANTECEPANT OSSENVATION IN NUTHITION REGCATION PROGNAN DEVELO-PRINT.

Jathryn H Beless, Mary & Hass J Nutr Educ 6 (3): 89-92. July/Sapt 1974.

TX381. J6

Cultural factors, Geographic regions, Estrition adacation,

Cultural factors, Geographic regions, Entrition education, Praeran design, Program planning, Value system. Ashetment: This exticle streamen the importance of incorporating variable feed behits doe to exception or caltural differences in the development of antrition education programs. Becommendations are unde to acception this and include the reviewise of certinant professional and general literature and these Participating and chnervine the specific occiety is its identification of feed control, typical foods, food terminolary, methods of Preparation, nterade, and the meening of feed in a culture. As example of a mudy emplaying them techniques in an Assalachian county is sutlined. Asyons involved in autrition aducation on any level will find the auddections offered for excern development helpfal.

NOW CORS YOUR DIRT MATE?

B Barnhluch Hara Outlook 13 (7): 61-62. July 1965.

PT1. M8 P&M

piet imprevenent, Diet Entterna, Twalmation methoda, Food habita, Pood celection, Entrition admostica, Teaching techniq-

wee.
Extract: A superficial evaluation of the preceding dey's dist may be used effectively at health fairs, acressing programs, and in classreoms to attaulate farther individual interest in autrition of a large master of process. The press writes everything he has set or drask in the last 24 hours. A pracessional them avalantee the list in relation to a food quide. The tachnique could also be seed to learn the entire habite of a commandation. comennity.

590-7% A GHOWING STORY (PILMSTHIP/CASSITTE TAPE).

Krmft Poode [Chicage] Braft Poods 198 fr. color. 35 mm. and campetta tapa 1973.

taPa1973.
TX355.G73 P6W AV
Hasic nutrition facta, Dieterv factore, Peod habite, Pood intake, Poed ereferences, Growth, Butrities aducation, Physical devalossest, School children (6-11 years).
Bith accessessyine teacher's Guide and "family action" brock-

wre.

Annument: The feeds you est and the estine behite you form
early in life determine to a large extent your health and
lifetime success. It is never to: early to start learning
shout feed: findine out which feeds you need and which are
not really very helful for you. Good food esten at the proper
times stimulates both physical and mental development. Throughout life, you should always kees on learning shout sustrition.
An your food meeds chance, so should your esting patterns. ure.

591-74

VOLUNTRERS IN NUTHITICH ETUCATION.

J Batr Educ 2 (3): 110-111. Bister 1971. TX341.J6

TIJ\$1.J6
Educational Programs, Butrition education, Preschool children (2-5 years), Program evaluation, School children (6-11 years), Teacher eides, Teachere, Teachire setheds, Volunteers. Extracts Henbere of a fanier wenes's club, earving as volunteers end teachere' mides, provided an enrichine program on nutrition for fifth graders anger the direction of a professionally traised volunteer. It included instruction that led the atudente te examine their ewn food habits, and a rat feeding experiment. Medification of the present was later successfully used with antreety school children. The Professional volunteer was able to provide the meeded nutrition knowledge.

592-74

POOT AND THE CONSUMEN. Anihed Bracer

Westfort, AVI Pub. Ce. 256 p. 1973. TX353.27 PGB

TX353.E7 FeW
Resic nutrition facts, Consumer education, Canvenience foods,
Peod hehite, Peed industry, Food Proceesine, Foed eafety,
Secondary education.
Abstract: This beek, which appears to have been written for
high school etudeete, or non-anjore in a feed ecience course
at the cellege level, has a stated parrone of sorting out feed
facts free feed funcies. It does set through discussions of
nam's food and food habits from the earliest times to the
present, and, in the last context, ecos on to consumer protection, feed predection and the food industry, consumers forede, was verses disposal of food Mates, and to speculate
aheat the food of the future. There is a chapter on basic
appects of nutrition. eapecte of mutrition.

HIGHTY HILE TO THE HESCUE. Huth I Kramee Sch Foelmery J 28 (5): 47-49. Hey 1974. 389.8 SCM

PMS 52

Educational programs, Expanded Food and Butrition Education Pragram, Extension programs, Borth Dakots, Butrition aducation, Frodram design, School childram (6-11 years).

Extract: An affort to teach sutrition to the etate's childram is part of Borth Dakots State University's Expanded Butrition Pragrams—a special program resching out to people in 21 sites. The message is misple: act hatter to live hetter. The tasic objective is to isprove diets. Farmyrofammicrams, called "program assistante", carry the nutrition maximage to childram throughout the state. These paraprofessions live in the communities in which they work, so they know the problems well. Standing behind them in a professional staff, whose relait is to prepare seteriale, teach, train, and escourage program assistante. ran accintente.

594-74

THE CARROT SEED.

Buth Kraeee, Crockett Johneon Hew York, Scholeetic Book Servicee 1 v. (unpaged) illum. [1973].

S H3 51, C3K7 1573 P&H

SB331.CR7 1573 PSB Cerrcte, Childrene stories, Vegetables. Abstract: A very simple story about a little hoy who plants a cerrot meas, cerem for it, and to the amagement of his fam-ily the seed Grows into a Giant cerrot. The teacher of presch-col and Primary children will be able to read the story to the class, or have then read the story themselves.

ENETCHNER ON DEVELOPMENTAL NUTRITION: DEVELOPMENTAL NIOCHENIS-

EMERCHMER ON DEVELOPMENTAL NUTRITION: DEVELOPMENTAL NIOCHEMISTRY; A LEVELOPMENTAL PERSPECTIVE OF NUTRITION.

Herman Rretchmer

Columbue, Ohio, Nome Laboratoriae 15 p. Fet 1973.

TX361.CSR7 PSN (children are different, no. 6)

Niechemistry, Emymace, Gronth, Imbora errore of metabolism,
Infante (To 2 years), Professional education.

Abstract: In this pamphlet by a pediatrician for the physician
and professional nutritioniet, the author describes changes in
enzyme activity is infants as they grow, with special reference to imherited conditions. These include phebylhetomurie,
geut, cystic fibrosis, and dependency on pyridoxius end vicenia D, all of which are assemble to nutritical therapy. Also
considered are long term effects of selmutrition, both under
and over nutrition.

end over nutrition.

VITAMIN E SUPPLEMENTS AND THE ARSONPTION OF A MASSIVE DOSE OF VITAMIN A. Jame A Kunin, Vinodini Meddy, B Sivakuner Amer J Clin Mutr 27 (8): 774-776. Aug 1974.

389.8 J824

Digention and absorption, Butrient retention, Vitamin A, Vita-

J893.8 J824
Digentics and absorption, Butrient retention, Vitamin A, Vitzmin E, Vitamine.
Abstract: Thie etudy was andertaken to investigate the effect
of vitamin E on the absorption of large doses of vitamin A.
Saventeen children were divided into four groups. Each child
was given & to 5 ascroouries of radioactive vitamin A along
with 200,00 IU of cold vitamin A. The addition of AC and 100
mg of vitamin E to the massive dose of vitamin A had no affect
on the absorption or retetion of vitamin A. Bhen 500 mg of
vitamia E was given, there was a mignificant increase in the
unimary excretion. There was no significant difference in the
retestion of vitamin A in these children as compared with
thome who had received vitamin A without vitamin E. The appreminate cost of 500 mg of vitamin E is almost as such as that
of the massive dose of vitamin E is almost as such as that
of the massive dose of vitamin A, and in view of the marginal
henefits, there is little apparent gain from the addition of
vitamin E to the massive dose of vitamin A. This paper abould
he of interest to matritionists.

SORTING OUT THE COMPUSION IN THE MUTRITION REVOLUTION ERA.

Paul à Lachance Paul à Lachance Paul Prod Dev 8 (6): 63-69. July/hug 1974.

Peed Frod Day 8 (6): 63-69. July/Aug 1974.
Bulance etudies, Convenience foods, Pood processing, Health
foods, Butrition education, Butritional adequacy, Butritional
labeling, Organic foods.
Abstract: The problems discassed include health and nutrition,
food processing, mutrition bulance, health foods, morage,
partitioned food systems, and labeling. A list of components
necessary to a food and nutrition policy is given.

BEODATAL BORTALITY ABODG THE ION BIFTH BEIGHT INPARTS UNDER SPECIAL PEDIATRIC CARE.

À à C Lediten J Trop Pedietrice Environ Child Beelth 20 (2): 57-59. Apr 1974.

231.A136 PSH Infante (To 2 years), Pragmancy, Progmant women, Prenatal

Infante (To 2 years), Pregnancy, Pregnant sceen, Prenetal education, Weight.
Abstract: In this review, data on live hirths, admissions to a special care baby smit, and scrattlity of infants with a hirth seight below 2 kg. Is presented. This information is analyzed in teres of hirth-weight, gestational age and age at death. The review points out that less than 50% of the methers received presetal care. Frevention of preneture birth should be the ain plue the employment of good chatetric care and early detection and treatment of respiratory complications and infections to help reduce this high measured mortality.



INDUSTRY'S COMMITMENT TO NUTRITION STUCATION.
6 Las
But News 39 (6): 1, 4. Mar 1968.
389.6 8957
Cassumer education, Educational objectives, Educational programs, Food industry, Industry rols, Butrition aducation, Programs, Food industry, Industry rols, Butrition aducation, Programs, Food industrian are discussed and scan of the mars important trada sanociations are listed. Industry has contributed to federal nutrities aducation andeavers as well as those of arivate, Professional organizations. There resains one large trables: how to change actual practices acre affectively.

599-71

FOOT 78

FOOT ACCEPTANCE, A CHAILERGE TO SUTSITION STUCATION—A REVIEW.

B S Lash
J Sutr Educ 1 (2): 20-22, Fall 1969.

TINGLIAG

Cultural factors, Dist Patterns, Food habits, Food preferences, Food salection, Sutrition aducation, Psychological sepects, Fasserch, Social factors.

Extract: This article consists of a reveiw (with references) of research on why People prefer and accept some foods awar athers. To teach affectively, sutriticaints need to know why santle set athey do. To assure acceptance, children seed to have sarely faciliarity with a wide veriety of foods. Food dielikes are associated with weakness foods. Yestathles are the sizeds seet disliked group. Tests has some influence on acceptance, but the whole question of food acceptance is very copoles.

601-74
FOOT ACCEPTABLE, A CHAILERSY TO BUTPITION EQUATION.
B B Leab
J Batr Educ 1 (1): 20-22. Fall 1969.
TI341.36
Dist Patterna, Educational programs, Facd habits, Food Proferances, Facd selection, Sutrition aducation, Nutrition knowledes, Program Plannias, Paychological magacts.
Extract: This article reviews mean of the factors--chiefly
paychological--that affact food Preferences.

602-74
FCCI PRIFERENCES OF CCLLIEF BCBIB.
B Lash, V J Adams, J Gcdfray
J Au Dist assoc 30 (11): 1120-1125. Nov 1954.
389.6 ARMA
Collage students, Dist Patterns, Distary surveys, Fameles,
Food habits, Food intake, Food preferences, Food selection,
Bassarch.
Extract: A study of food likes and dislikes of famele collage
students showed that those foods disliked were the seas as
those seldos setum.

603-7%
16E Hirsing OP Bushs Butpition.
Hims B Leab, Heraeratta L Bardan
Baw Yark, Parquent France 2R% p. 1973.
B768.L3 PS
Basic sutrition facts, Poods, Butrition, Metrition concepts,
Butrition aducation, Tartbooks.
Abstract: This hook consists of ten secticas covering the
hasic concepts shout human sutrition, indicators of estritionel status, the role and manda of the assential autrinate, and
some of the stoblems facing the congument of food. Each maction
includes "Objectives" for student schisweement, "activities"
for student learning, and as "Tayastory of keswledge" for the
students to use to test their congressession. It lists referencas and sequented respinos for students who desire deeper
knowledge and understanding of specific topics.

A STATE BEALTS DEFARTSENT ASSISSIS UNDERSUTBITION.
Bose has Landhau
J As Dist Assoc 65 (1): 18-23. July 1974.
389.8 AB3a
Assais. Child mutrition, Deficiency diseases and disarders,
Distery stady methods, Leutsians, Ephantrition; Satritismal
anxwaws, Socioeconosic influences.
Extract: Three assects of am on-Golma estrition survaillance
presens by the Louisians Bealth Department are described. In
that state, "savars undersutritics" has been seds a repartable
dimense and includes: amenis, ricksts, acurvy, and failars to
thrive. Data are derived from physicians' reports, raviam of
death cartificates (mith follon-Wp action to lears shether
ather asshars of a featly any seed bely due to unavailability
of finod), and a screenied Program. The letter new includes all
childran up to tematy-see years of age from families receiving
hid to Dependent Childran. Neight and maight measurements are
ands and besoulshim or hematocrit destrained. Per use an inderes of antritianal status. Data from the first six menths of
the screen wy program are reported. Such information is amsfal
in identify.ad problems. in program planning, and in avaluation.

605-74
BUTSITIONAL CONDITION OF BES BEXICAS CHILDRES.
E B Lamts, P Bond
J am Dist Assoc 34 (11): 1199-1207. Nov 1958.
389.8 AB34

Andlo Americans, Blood easlysis, Dist patteres, Mau Merico, Butrisat intaks, Butritional status, Physical davalapsant, School childres (6-11 years), Stanish Americans. Abstract: 365 Baw Mericas alsassatery school childres af 6 to 15 years of age were tested for nutritional status and physical davalapsant. It was found that the Spanish-American children were smaller than Angles of the sens age, and their distaurs less adequate. Anglo childres had significantly higher serve ascorbic acid values than the Spanish-Americans, hasoglobic values were aignificantly higher for 8-ta-9-year-old Anglo girls than for Spanish-American girls of the seas age, and differences in serve protein were not significant in any of the subjects.

06-74
BUTSTION OF BEE SEXICAN SPANISH-ANERICAN AND "ANGIC" ADOLESCRETS--\$100D PINDINGS, BRIGHT AND REIGHT FATA, AND PHYSICAL
CONTITION.

B B Leats
J An Diet Assoc 3% (2): 145-153, Pab 1958,
369.8 ANDA
Adolescents (12-19 years), Anglo Americans, Flood analysis,
Height-weight ratio, New Haxico, Suttitional atetus, Physical
davalapment, Physical health, Spanish Americans.
Abstract: In this study, it was found that Spanish-American
adolescents had lower sarus chalasterol values, lower weight,
and fawar dantel caries than their Anglo caustarparts. Anglos,
on the other hand, had higher same serus caratans, higher
hamoglabih and rad call counts, greater weight and height, and
cassiderably greater incidence of tooth dacay.

607-7%
SUTSITION OF SEE SEXICAN SPANISH-ARRICAN AND "AMBGIC" ADCLESCHETS--POOD MARITS AND SUTRIENT INTAKES.
H B Lastr, P Bood
J An Dist Annoc 3% (2): 138-1%%. Pah 1958.
389.0 AB3%
Adalmacasts (12-19 years), Amglo Americans, Tist patterns,
Food Ambits, Pand salection, Haw Hexico, Butriant intake,
Hutritianal status, Spanish Americans.
Abstract: Basi patterns, home food pragaration, and food pragarancas affecting the dists of a group of 17C Anglo and Spanish-Americans adolmscents were studied. According to the date
and present assumptions of what constitutes an adapted dist,
the Angle teamagers had better dists than did the Spanish
Americans. The dists of the Spanish Americans were relatively
limited in veriety and amount of food, and community
Protective" foods as allk, ascorbic acid foods, and animal
protein was low. On the credit side, hawaver, communition of
sweats (ampacially candy and most drinks) was also quite low.

NB-7%

BESENCE ON ADOLESCENT BUTBITION.

7 L Larsan

J Sch Bealth 32 (2): 56-62. Fab 1962.
L63801.J6 FSN

Adolascanta (12-19 years), Dist improvement, Pood habits,
Grouth, Butriast istake, Butriast requirements, Mutrition

adacation, Research.

Extract: Bers is a general discussion of hiological research

on mutrition med teanagers. There are unknown genetic factors
that determine an individual's autrient requirements, and

cartain biochasical factors play a role in obsaity. High intekes of setrients may improve learning.

669-74

NUTRITIOBAL STATUS CP CHILDRIB CP HIXICAB-ABERICAN HIGRANT PABILITS.

Lors Bath Larson, Janica H Dodds, Donna H Hessoth
J hm Dist hassoc 64 (1): 29-35. Jan 1978.

389.6 AH34

Childran, Baxicaa Abericana, Natritional atatus.
Abstract: The nutritional status of childran from 149 Hexicanhasricas familias was datarrisad over thran years, using distary, biochapical, sad clinical messures. The sean vitesis A
intake was adequate when vitesis supplements taken by the
childran were included in the calculation. In comparison with
recommended allowances, mass intake of vitesis I was very low;
sams intake of other nutrisate was generally adaquate to high,
yitasis A deficiency was the most widespread sutritional problam, and there was biochasical and clinical avidence of vitemin D deficiency. Los height and weight attainment in many
children suggest that autritional problems were copeon.

18-74
A POTPOURSE OF RUTETION EDUCATION BETHODS.
Lors Bath Larson, Donne B Bassoth, B Peter Chase
J Butr Idac 6 (1): 21-23. Jan/Mar 1978.
TIJA1, J6
Adult nutrition aducation, Ethnic groups, Barican-Americans,
Bigreat morkers, Butrition mides, Professional adacation,
Teaching methods.
Abetract: Bilingual Barican-American women from a group of
migrant morkers merked mith matriticals advisors to devian
sons new and different means of aducating the acthers to improve their children's matriant intakes through batter choices
of feods. The mides chose a dark grass unifors to symbolize
vitamin A-rich vagetables. Saveral incentives were offered the
mides, incleding gold stars, and a bonus for passing the Gameral Bequivalency Degras armsimation, Boat successful activity
was demonstrating free mamples of fruit and other frash produce at supermerkets.

ERIC Full fext Provided by ERIC

FOOT AND BUTHITION PECCENAS IN KINCERCANTEN AND FIRST GRADE.

POOT AND SUTBITION PROGRAMS IN KINDERGARTH AND PIRST GRADE.
Sophia Leavitt
Batt Heum 37 (2): 7. Apr 1974.
389.8 M957
Iducational mroarmam, Effectime teaching, Fccd preparation,
Grade 1, Kindergarten, Mutrition aducation, Farent participation, Program deview, Student involvement.
Attract: Teachine kindergarten and first-marders to cook
mutritiously ham bean feund to not only previde acound matrition information, but also mpen we a chela variety of other
muthacts--marithmetic, residen, ecceptaby, history, and social
atudiam, such a program ham been operating with great successe
in the Pala Beach County, Floride, school mystem, utilizing
veluateer women from the community che come to the schools
every Friday aftermoon to tamch cooking. One of the volunteera
ham written a book that other school districts can use to eat wvery risus; elversoon to that cooring. One of the volunteer has written a hook that other acheel districts can use to set as giallar arcoreas.

MUTRITIONAL STUDIES OF FFITISH COLUMNIA INDIANS, I. DINTANY STUDIES AT AMOUSAT AND ANAMAN MESERVES. H Lee, R Reyburn, A Carrow Cam J Public Health (2 (4): 285-296. Jely/Awg 1971. 449.6 P964

A49.2 P964
American Indiana, Canada, Cultural factors, Diet patterne,
Lietary auraeya, Food communition, voed babita, Food supply,
Butrient intaka.
Entract: Food accurace, seal patterns, and food babits were
studied as part of a nutritianal atatam aurvey of a Heetka
Indian fishing community and a Chiloctia Indian hasting consunity. Diets were found to be note varied ancay the fishernes.
Traditional food matterne make important nutrient centribations, but there are factors affectine the fature availability
of traditional foods that may have adversa effecte on the
Indian's nutritional matum.

PHYSIOLOGICAL AND NOTRITIONAL INTERPRETATIONSHIPS IN ALCOHOL-

Carrell # Leevy In Proceedings of the Hestern Haminghern Butrition Congress II Himsi Bench, Pla., Sapt. 2, 1971 p. 210-218. 1972. TYRAS. BA VER

Alcohalisa, Liv ats, Toxicants. Liver dinammen, Halautritior, Metabalien, Butrie-

nts, Toxicants.
Abstract: Dr. Leevy writes, is an article sized at prefensionals in the field of public health, that slochelinu is the chief cause of salautrition manns healthy people eith adequate food supplies. Information is given as to how the additional ethenol in the body ishihits the disentics of food. Special applementation of vitamins and minerals, plue added, pretein to made do resair tiesus dumage and prevent salautrition for the alcoholic. Metabolic changes trought shout by the increased consumation of ethenol affect quiactose tolerance, hormone production and fat synthesis.

614-74

THE CHITPAL MERVOUS SYSTEM: ITS CENTRAL BOLE IN DISCRIBINATION AND SELECTION OF FOOD. S Letkovsky

Food Tachnol 20 (11): 5-57. Nov 1966. 389.8 P7398

Behavior, Diet matterns, Pood habite, Food preferences, Food selection, Hungar, Merveus eystes, Physiology, Phychological

Extract: Thin article discusses sees of the less etrictly shysiclocic assects of food choice. Eshancement of pleasure is one of the arise factors is food selection. The feeling of humour can be sholished without quising a feeling of satis-

LET'S HAVE HORE VITARIE A ARE C POORS IN SCHOOL LUNCE (SLID-

LIT'S HAVE HORE VITARIE A ABT C POOTS IN SCHOOL LUNCE (SLID-15).

Washington, United States Dept. of Agriculture 15 slides, 2mz2m, col. Feb 1958.

TIS53, VSIA FEW AV Ascerbic scid, School lunch pregrams, Vitamis A.

Abstract: Fiftees slides in color, with a taxt have been prepared to hele stimulate interest in Flansing and preparing Type A school lunches that will be sutritionally adequate in all respects. Since vitamism A and C are tec sutrients that are sont likely to be short in school lunches, they are emphasized in the text. The secessity for these situates in stressed slone with the special care seeded to preserve as such of the vitamis C as possible. Foeds that are rich searces of these satrients are shown as part of the complete small.

616-74

OVERBRIGHT -- ITS PREVENTION AND CONTROL (IN CHIRESE). (CMI) Virginia Loues
San Francisco, San Francisco Beart Aesa, 9 p. with 3 p. English translation. Seat 1972.

ish translation. Seat 1972. BB222.2.15 FSB Adults, Chisese Americans, Diet coussalling, Exercise, Pood sizinformation, Obesity, Beight control. Abstract: This pearshet has been devalored for Chisese Americans she cannot rend Esslish to advise them on accessing or controlling overseight. It magents diet and feed patterns to folless for weight rejection, within a small Chisese cuisine, and seists out come common miscenceptions on weight centrol.

Exercian is one of the prescriptions affered. An English tran-alation of the material for the matritionist she cannot rand Chinese is included.

BASIC HOTHITION CONCRPTS PCB USE IN NUTRITICH REUCATION.

B Loverton J Rome Team 59: 346-388. Hay 1967. 321.8 J82

321.6 JS2
Basic sutrition facts, Communer adacation, Diet improvement,
Educational programs, Food behits, Food selection, Information
dissemination, Interagency Committee on Batritics Education,
Batrition education.
Extract: Some of the early irrefatable matritional concepts
of autritional ecience are cited as a most for more up-to-date
essen covering minimum information mosded for wine food select-

ion. Those selected by the U.S. Generament's Cosmittee on Butrition Education are listed and discussed.

TRACKING BUSHITICS TO TERRACEDE.

Leverton
Shet's Nes Home Scen 25 (1): 52-53. Jan 1961.
321.6 #55

Adolescents (12-19 years), Carricalas planning, Greath, Hea-lth, Retivation, Hatrition education, Program planning, Teach-ing methods.

ing methods.
Extract sheve all also, temmagers went to control their emmiranement. Food is one aspect for shich this is easy to do. To be effection, satrition teaching for them must relate food to thinge teeragers want to do and consider important. Their curiosity model to be arouned by some of hielegical, physical, and module coince teaching on the role of food in body greeth and functions.

PATS IN POOR AND DIRT.

Ruth W Leverton Agricultural Mesonrch Sermice Ruchington, GPO 10 p. Jan 1974. TX560,7314 F6B (U.S. Dept. of Agriculture. Agriculture information hallotin no. 361)

rantion hallotin no. 361)
Cholesterol, Fatty acids, Hecennonded Dietary Allauances,
Satarated fat, Usestarated fate.
Abotract: This publication has been prepared for use in auswering someolical questions about the offsets of dietary fat on bealth. A description of fatty acids and cholesterel and their use in the hedy is included, so well so tables gining the breakdons of fatty acids is some common feeds. Also included in a table gining the chelesterel content of salected feeds. There is a short discussion of the many different factors that dectors feel affect cardionascalar disease.

620-7a

BHAT IS BUTEITION BEUCATION? Eath B Leverton J An Diet Assec 64 (1): 17-18, Jan 1974.

Jan Diet assec as (1): 17-18, Jan 1974.

Basic sutrition facte, Biet information, Educational methode, Educational educations, Educational education, Educational education, Butrition education, Butrition education, Butrition education, Instinctional education in taught with uncortaintion, mainformation, conflict of crimican, and slople lack of communication. This article defines matrition education as "a sultidisciplinary process that involves transfer af information, development of netiuntion, and socification of food habits where needed". Butrition educators must adapt the information so it can be applied to a wide sariety of citantions and such teach it in terms that specific groups of people can underested. People differ in the kind and amount of matrition information they want to knee. Educators must be sucre of who they teach and respect their andiences' einhee for detailed or quarral instruction.

621-74

BUTBITION IN PEREPECTIVE.

Buth H levertem In Proceedings of the Matienal Batrities Education Conference, Backington, D.C., Men. 2-4, 1971 p. 77-81. Apr 1973. TX364, U529 F&B

Food fads, Batrities education, Organic feeds, Sen macrehistic diet.

diet.
Abstract: The interest of many younger people in matrition
and foods is noted. However, such of the information is really
sistingersation given out by faddists, zealists, and other
extremists (food and diet) to increase their customers, prefits, and power structure. The Sen Mucrohistic diet in discussed, and abstramings metad. Some of the incommistancias of
eating 'expanically grown food' and then surplementing the
diet eith mariene matriest ampplements in pointed out.

622-74

22-78
STPOGLECIRIA.
Sechaiel Levise
J haer Bed Assec 230 (3): 862-863, Oct 21, 1978.
488.9 8837
Sleod disease, Bleod diserders, Eleod glucose level, Disease

proventies, Bypoglycania, heat glacous level, between preventies, Bypoglycania, heatract: This article, of interest to physicians and other health prefessionals, examines the disquests of hypoglycania, one that is often given to a not of systems commonly afflicting man. The "syndrome" is described as are the actual factorises.

D248 58



of blood smear lavels. The sea of injections of cartical extror mices among invest, ins and or imperious or carries of react in treating "hypoclycesics" are terred as essless. The incidence of lew blood angar that accompanies the was of alcohel, associated with liver disease, ar fessed is individuals with early chemical disbetes in also discussed. It is concluded that the systems is rare and proper disquesis can only be ande ty sedera bersonal assays and tests.

ESSENTIAL HYPERTORSION IN CHILDREN AND YOUTH: A PROJATRIC

PROSPICTIVE.

Sliin Liebergen
J Pediatrica 85 (1): 1-11. July 1974.

BJ1, 1453

Cardiovencalar disordera, Childrea, Disordera, Rypertensios,

lesearch.

Research.
Abstract: This article emphasizes the lack of inferestica currently knows on empeatial or prisary hypothesies is children and yesth and points out neveral areas of needed research. The article is divided into two mections. Fart one is concerned aith shall hypothesics relavant to pediatrics and covern such areas as epidesiology, disquesis and treatment. Fart 2 reviews current knewledge concerning essential hypothesies is children and points ent the need for information on cannotive factors, sereal blood pressure ranges and canditions under which accounts head avenuer ranges and canditions under which accounts head avenuer ranges are no seal, inclined shich accurate blood presents tradings can be sade, incidence of the diserter, and treetment (including diet) and its degonstrative benefits. Nutritianists concerned with the total health care of children (and petential adalta) will find thin article of interest.

PROTEINS: STRUCTURE AND PURCTICE.

Albert Lieht Bagleweed Cliffs, M.j., Frestice-Hell 165 p., illus. 1974.

Qt431.15 P&N Agigo acids, Asslytical sethods, Chesical preperties, Chesis-

Asiac acids, Assistical acthods, Chesical preportion, Chesia-try, Batriosts, Proteins.

Abstract: This beek is as introduction to the srinciples and sracticas of protein chesiatry at the andergraduate level. It esthesiaes preferred acthods and precederes in cesses use and includes several tables, disgrats and reference lists that example the text coverage from protein inclusion purification and hydrolysis to make acid securace smalysis and the application of these techniques to specific problems.

625-74 THE 'EISCIPLINE' OF BUTBITICH ELUCATION.

Luine Lieht J Batr 84sc 6 (%): 129-130. Cct/fec 197%. TE341.J6

THISA, J6
Rducational chiactives, Edecaticanl planning, Svalestics,
Batrities, Estrities edecation, Estritiesiate,
Anatrect: In this article of internat to the matrition educater the mether seists est the developing role of sutrition
edecation and questions the directics carrently being advocated by applied matrities appointlists. The current clients for
teachins sutrition is evanimed. The nuthor concludes that
teday's status of the sutrities aducator is second class and
calls for the presention of this speciality as a demanding
discipline requiring specialized acceledes. Specific questions
mertaining to fundamental images are proposed for the improvad
alassime of metrition educations as that a discipline may be
created which is scientifically scand, behaviorally smanitive,
and educationally vishle.

626-74

CORRING CONCEPTS: SCRIUM AND DIUNCTICS IN PREGNANCY, Hornhell D Liedheiner, Adries I Ketz New Ewel J Ned 288 (17): 891-894. Apr 26, 1973.

Pragamacy, Progamacy and matritior, Progamacy dieta, Progamat essen, Bedias, Weight quis.

Abstract: This article reviews present concepts of volume homeostamis, endium remuirements, and the was of diwretica in areassacy. Height quis in progamacy is discussed with it now heigh apparent that acce access quis little weight or two times the average with as uneventual progamacy. Mypertensive conflications are also discussed elemy with the increased enderstandium of the pathophysickey of pre-exlampsis. This article should be of interest to those involved in the nutrit-febal care of progamat ecoes.

627-74

EVALUATING NUTRITICS TEACHING.

Samiel E Lindsey Ext Serv Nev U S Dep Agric 6 (2): 79. Sept/Oct 1973. 1 EX852EE

Number 1 States | Sta Abstract: This brief article reports on a single 12-key electrical wiring beard devised as an evaluation process for sensurism the objectives of a Matritien Day Casp in Minnesots. Use of the device showed that casp participants increased their kneuledee of setrities while exposed to the casp program and that the program was appropriate to the climatele. Specific results of the evaluation of the casp's program are given. This article should be of interest to others involved in child and weath nutrities education programs.

LACTASE DEFICIENCY IN A RURAL AREA OF REXICO. Rahen Linker, G lopex Mabib, Magali Daltabuit Amer J Clim Butr 27 (7): 756-759. Jaly 1974. 389.8 J828

Carhohydrate metabolina dimordera, Ethnic groups, Lactone

Carhohydrate metabolism disorders, Pthnic gromps, Lactone intolerance, Maxico, Bilk intolerance. Anxico, Bilk intolerance. Anxico, Bilk intolerance. Anxico this paper reports on a study dont to datersine the prevalence of lactone deficiency is an eres of Mexico end its pessible interference with silk communation. The methods and material unci in the study are presented. The subjects ranged from 13-72 years of age. Heaults indicated a high (73.8%) level of lactone intelerance while the prevalence of lactone deficiency appeared independent of silk communation habits. The pessible interference of lew intestinal lactons level teals call communation is not determined in this study, but it appears many individuals classified an intolerant are able to indeed at the study and others who questioned about the value of silk in the diet of individuals suspected of being lactone intolerant will find this report of interest.

LOW PROTEIN DIETS HADE SIMPLE.
Lone Linds University Medical Center
Lone Linds, Calif., Lone Linds University Medical Center 18

P. [m.d.]. 20237.9.16 PAN

RB237.9.16 FSS Adults. Here pleasing, Petansium, Protein acdifications, Recipes, Resal discreter, Sodium-restricted diets.
Abstract: This booklet has been prepared to bely the person with resal discretes after his eating patterns by cheerving certain restrictions in his intake of protein, sodian and potassium. Exchange foods are listed and recipes offered for the cook who must prepare the seals.

POOL ART HAR. Hiriam E Lowenberg, E Reige Todhunter, Eva T Wilson New York, John Wilsy 341 p. 1968. TE354.266 F&R

TE350.766 FEM
Cellege stadests, Cultural factors, Food habits, Foodways,
History, Munger, Malnutrition, Religious distary laws.
Abstract: This book for the college studest tells the story
of food in the life of man in times past and in the present.
It presents seenings of food and foodways as affected by culture and religion, and the effects of dietary laws on subsequnat food habits. Some of the current problems of relnutrities
and disease are discussed. Each chapter concludes with a set
of study questions and topics for investigation. References
and suggested readings are also provided.

THE DEVELOPHENT OF FOOD PATTERNS.

J An Dist Assoc 65 (3): 263-268. Sapt 1974. 309.0 1834

Environmental factors, Ethnic foods, Ethnic groups, Food hab-

Environmental factors, Ethnic foods, Ethnic gromps, Tood habits, History, Socioeconomic influences.

Extract: "food patterning" reflects the influence of the tetal environment on a people and on an individual. Archaeology is ancevering knowledge of the devalopment of food patterns as man pregressed. Important is that progression were the discovery of the use of fire for cooking and the change from foras, has had a special psychologic connotation, as wall as importance as austenance. Rigraticas, as people sowed from place to place, have also have important as foods were spread from one area to snother. Ethnic food patterns still persist is some regions influenced in some places by agricultural growing conditions. Children's food patterns reflect parantal attitudes and life style. To affect changes in food patterns, the nutritionist sust take many of these influences into commideration.

A MULTIDISCIPLIMARY AWALYSIS OF CHILDREN'S FOOD CONSUMPTION

REHAVIOF.

REMAYIOF.

Lois A Lund, Harquerite C Surk

[Hinsempolis] 221 p., tables. 1969.

TX361, C5L8 FSH (Hismanota. Agricultural Experiment Station,
Technical balletis 265)

Ascorbic acid, Child sutrition, Dietary surveys, Food consusption, Pood habits, Professional education, Socioeconosic infl-

tion, Pood habits, Professional education, Socioeconosic influences, Vitais h.
hastract: Is this pilot study of socioeconosic interrelationships affecting children's consumption of food sources of vitasiss h and C, it was found that because thems vitasian are
contained in samy foods sot high in othernutrients, they are
sore often not included in the dist. Level of sother's aducation and family income correlated with consumption of theme two
subtrients. Recommendations for improvements include educational pregrams for both children and parents focusing on the
seed for foods containing these vitasian. Parther research is
suggested on the network of external and internal family relationship as a key to changing food habits. The book should be
a useful reference for nutrition educators.

633-74

TRACBING TREES BUTRITION. Karen ? Lunt

Porecast Hose Econ 19 (5): 37-38. Jan 1974.



321.¢ N752
Adelesceata (12-19 years), Tiet icereveacat, Effective tenchiae, Food habits, Hene eccaonica education, Butrition aducation, Butrition haceledee, Tenchine methods.
Extract: In smite of our growine knewledee of the importance of eccific nutrients, surveys show that meny children, ned swecifically adelescente, etill have diete that aren't en cood on they could he, Team will take an interest is food eed nutrition if the erectice of ecci eutritiee hecomen a nocially eccentable thine to do. Therefere, it is importative that autrition educators he cure their tece classes heceas e cohesive ereum in which neashere know ench other well. In such an etnombere, it is easier for students to talk about percent feed hebits aed usic ereum expressed for changing them. Team react well to community prejecte is which they can personally help ethere whe have probless with huncer and/or nalautritien.
Teems ere elno interested is food fade and the food beliefs of ethers which ocuae the door to examine their eun personal food hebits. 321. £ #752 food hehits.

639-74

BIBTANY CALCIUM AND THE RYVERSAL CY BONY DEMINERALIZATION. Lee Lutuak

Hutr Houn 37 (1): 1, 4. Peh 1974. 389.8 H957

James seem 3/ (1): 1, a. year 19/4.

James John Jofficiency dineases and discrders, Himstels, Butrient functione, Butriect istake, Butriente, Butriiental edecuncy, Mutritional rehabilitation.

Abstract: Alment 99 percent of body colcium in in the ekeleten. Celcium can enter the hody ealy through diet, but can he lest free the hody in neveral ways--renal secretion, hile and mancrentic secretien, dernel loss (eventine), and fetal development. When celcium enternetic exceeds incase, the exceed in decemited in the ekeleton. If, hewever, loss exceeds intake, then celcium in dreum from the ekeleton to enke up for the inhelance. If this eituntion continues, demiceralization end esteererceic develep, nost people, especially women, ere fer tee deficient in their inteke of calcium, which in adequately expelied ealy by allk. By eee 5C, these non-milk-drinkers cen expect te have enly one-third of their ekeletal celcium remaine. If celcium intake in increased before that point, bene demineralization can be reversed.

635-74

MUTRITICH AND LCH-INCOME PARILIES. Hairi T NacConald, J 8 Stewart Prec Butr Sec 33 (1): 71-'8. Hay 1974. 389.9 8953

389.9 N953
Descatrations (Educational), Food cost, Food habite, Low incess eroses, Butriest requirements, Butrition, Recipes, stations, Socioeconceic influences.
Altetract: Students et e Scattieh college mlanned e week's mean for e family of five et a low income level in response to en actual request. Butriest centeat was checked end acela were accessed by the family. The success of the mroject led to demenstrations of ereparetion of low cost recipes and additional interaction with low income growes.

SOCIETY AND MEALTH IN THE LCUFE RIG GRANDS VALLEY.

Williem Hadnen
Texna, University, Home Powedation for Heetel Health
Austin, Tex. 36 m. 1961.
TR355.N36 P6N

TRIST: N36 FGM Celturel fectors, Folk medicine, Health meeds, Illness, Hental health, Herican abericans, Physical health, Psychological essects, Social fectors.

Based usos findiaes of the Sidaleo Project on Differential Celturel Chesse and Heatal Health.

Abstract: The esthor and a teem of essociates conducted intencive atudies of folk custoss, social organization, medical prectices, and cultural influences that characterize Mexican hericans living is the lower Rio Grade Valley. Findings and recemendations are presented here for ingroving health fecilities and practices esered to Herican Avericans, All the specific nuceestions are alsed at advanta "Analym scientific sedical services to Herican-herican culture patterns. The first two reconseadations are act inscreas. (3) The language harrier aust be overcose, Anglo medical and social workers must lerra Shamish, and until they do, Spanish-speaking persomust learn Smanish, and until they do, Spanish-spenking personed must he placed in key clinic and hospitel positione. (2) all health and welfare workers must increase their understanding of the Hazicam-haericam felk culters.

THE PCOD PUB SONGBOOK (CASSETTE TAPE).

INF FOR JUNE BURNERS OF THE STREET OF T TR355.P6 PSH AV

Cleasrece eeses, Isstructionel mide, School children (6-11

Clearroom emema, Instructionel mide, School children (6-1) yeere), Semebooke.
Iscludes [15] leaf scheok.
Abstract: These folk-etyle "fun" sches ebcut food should appear to ereums of young children et thu mrimery er intermediate level. Each has an educational messange, such as the importence of brookfact, iron or vitamism, and the Basic Foar.

NUTBITION EDUCATION -- U.S.A.

J ha Diet hemoc 41 (2): 1, 4. Boy 1969.

PAGE 56

389.¢ 1834
Réucational programe, Effective tracking, Elementary schools, Poed misinfermation, Infernation diamenination, Eutrition education, Eutrition knowledge, Frefamicael education, Seconderp scheele.

Extract: Here persons in the U.S. are anlaquished because of mutritionel misinfermetic thum poverty, Eutrition education her woved out of the hone. In its place, the child esy feed himself via a cain in a slet. Weight coatrol is capitalized on by industrien ealling low-colorie focds, and vitamin male is presented excessively. This writer suggests that teaching of mutrition science throughout school years and emerged nutrition advantage for health prefermionels such as decotors, dentiste, and aurmee taken together will prevent future nutrition problems, though they any have little effect at present.

639-74

BORN TO LIVE.

T C Hens, Joseph Gatrielnen Hew Terk, Expesition Frees 120 p. 1973. TR353.H3 76H

New Yerk, Expention Freen 120 p. 1973. TR353,N3 F6H
Pertilivers, Feed heliefe, Untural feeds, Organic feeds.
Abstract: This hook, writtes for the Imperace, recents as a turnl ead erganic feeds along with entries supplement to maintein health. It links nutritional deficiencies to the une of chemical fertilizers, neping, "Under chemical fertilizers, the protein cestent of crope centinues to decrease. As for the nineral centent, it is only a epall percentage of what it should be according to laboratory teets. The vitaein centest had decreased, and synthetic flavoring is added to many feeds to increase their appeal and, each ispertual to the processers, their nales," our present day feed anypty in thus characterized as being netriest deficient. Problem resulting free this coedition ere generally disceased. For example, the stetemat is made that "It should be appeared that if our feed coatsised the proper vitenias, there would be little or ne illness," the authors oppose the established governmental eed sedical organizations such as the FDB and the NR maying they "no longer comeand an endiance of intelligent lintegers while discensinating their felms dectring."

THE PSYCHODYHARICS CP DIRTRICS.

W L Henning Hurs Outlook 13 (4): 57-59. Apr 1965.

HZ 1. H8 26 H

mri.mu row Behavior, Diet patterna, Dieta, Emetione, Peod heliefa, Peed hebite, Pood preferences, Pood selection, Psychological maye-

CYB.

Extract: The relationship between diet and tehevior is a vent and complex one. This paper discusses the subject of psychedietetics: why people chose to set as they dc, special seesings and symbolic uses of food beyond setisfaction of hunger, the psychology of food preferences, ead the connection between esotione eed food.

641-74

GRITING INVOLVED IN BREAKPAST.

ARRO Maano Forecast Hose Econ 20 (1): f-128-f-130. Sept 1974.

321.8 N752
Breekfest, Energy estabolism, Food hebits, Mutrition educetion, Weight control.
Extract: Mutritionists end health ewthorities recommend that the noreing seal supply aboet one-fourth of the day's colories, protein, vitenine, and minerals. The content of the hreakfest is not a determining factor in the efficiency of the seal se long es it is edequete from the standpoist of its nutritional value. The healch reskfast pattern is fundamentally fruit, said dish, toest or roll, and a heverege.

MUTPITION AND THE ELDERLY.

less Heard

Porecast Nose Econ 20 (2); f-62-f-63, Oct 1974, 321,8 E752

321.8 #/52 Deficiency dimensa and disorders, Elderly (65 * years), Food habits, Low income groups, Heal Flanning, Heau Flanning, Hutr ities education, Hutrities knowledge, Hutritional deficienc-Hatr-

hetrect: The low nutritionel states of the elderly in exemi-sed in terms of reasons, which include limited income, loneli-mens, education, physical conditions, energy and etrength, and comeon illnesses of the eging. Heal planning is discussed and e general diet containing ensuntial nutriests in gives.

13-78
TODS 'BBEAKFAST CREMICALS',
Handfactaring Chemiste Association
Bashington 1 felder, [m.d.],
TR733,83 768

TR733.83 768 Breekfnst, Chemicale, Foed composition, Instructionel eiún, Seccnérry education. Abstract: This penyhlet presents a semple breekfest menu with the chemicals it centeins lieted under each compenent féod item. These ere the chemicals found naturelly in feeds. It could be used in high school ecience and hose economics classes.

see en e teaching device.



488-78 BUTBISION AND BINTS DEFECTS PREVENTION. Harch Of Dises
Sas Jame, California Harch of Dises 8 s. foldout. [s.d.]. 7X361. P783

TISEL.F/BJ
ABelts, Birth defects, Pood quiden, Praquency, Baiqht control.
Abetract: This little Fearblet for the praquent woman discusmes wisht control and salustrition during prequency, and the
affacts of the latter on the baby. A quide to good esting is
offered from sine different food quotes.

685-7E

NEUBOPSICHOBOTON DEVELOPMENT AND ENEUBOENCEPHALOGNAPHIC CHAN-ARS IN CHILDREN WATH SEVENE HALBUTPITION. Eduardo Mercondan, Antonio Brenco Lefavra, Dalca V N Bachado J Trop Padiatrica Envirca Child Banalth 19 (2): 135-139. Juna 1973.

#J1.A1J6 76# Horiz deaman, Brazil, Kwashiczker, Halmatrition, Haraman, Hamatal Javelspanst, Prascheal childran (2-5 yasra), Professio-asl aducation, Protein-calorie walestritics. Abstract: Savarsly malesarished Brazilian childran were given tanta of sental and Physical development upon matering the tants of seatal and Physical davalopment upon entering the hearital for treatment including referedung, and apon discharge in meed entritional condition. Familia of the initial test were very beer, assectally for those children with marassas. When swittional states had improved, the results of the test were somewhat hatter, but some act for the children with kwashicrker (Protain deficiency alons) than for those marassic (trotain-caloris deficient) on entry. Hadiographic examinations of the skulls of these children before and after refeeding showed nows strophy of partions of the train which disappeared in over 60 Percent of the children with kwashiorkor and only 1 of 4 with assesses after treatment. It should be noted that the marassic children were yourser than those with kwashiorkor, less thus one year of see, whereas the latter were one to four years old. Professional matritionists should find this respect of interest. raport of istarast.

646-74

NETALTE FOODS: PACTS AND FARES. Sidney Marcolias Baw Tork, Pablic Affaira Committee 28 r. Oct 1973. TX355.834 F&B

Additives and adulterants, Adults, Consess adacation, Food fads, Basith foods.

Ametrives and numbership, addits, consease adaction, food fada, Hasilth foods.

Abstract: A comman: information specialist looks at the health food povement from the scints of view of autriast basefits and assense in this Pamphlat, and coacludes that, while carting foods, such as whole srains, are assful dist sapplessants, same have special curative Fourar. Governesset regulation remains our final defense against unsecessary chasical additives. Some of the latter are usefal, and retect health. The mathor alac finds axasseration and sad agas deception in advertising of health foods. As examples he citae homey as beins overpriced and overpresorted, and been aproats have less iron, calcium and vitasies A and C thas some of the commons green vagatables. He saws that samy fears about food adultaration and containsation can so longer he dissipated as Francia, describes some of the totally artificial foods fortified with inexpensive vitasies for uniantificially increased prices, and explains both sides of the controversies around the "compost heap". He coacludes that sors attention should be given to nutrition in training doctors and other health professionals, and in public schools. achoola.

647-74

THE FOOD YOU RAT.

John 5 Harr

John S Harr

Haw York, M. Evens 47 p. 1973.

TI355.833 F&W

Carbohydratas, Disestion and absorption, Fats and oils, Malnutritics, Misarals, Proteins, Vitasins, Water.

Abstracts Writtes for the achcel child from 9 to 11 years of ass, this hook introduces the child to the research for sating the stater foods, and the book Goss into datail as to what happens to the foods once it goss into the south. He follow the food through the didentive system, antil it is absorbed into the blood and winds its way throughout the body. The child is introduced to samy new words, shich are explained and sounded out (for ease in pronunciation). Mention is made of different types of salastrition.

STATE POODS, ORGANIC POODS, NATURAL POOLS: SHAT TREY AND AND WHAT MAKES THER ATTRACTIVE TO CONSUMERS.

Hilliam E Harshall Pcod Tachnol 28 (2): 50-51, 56. Pah 1974.

389.8 77398

389,6 77398
Commans economics, Dist information, Health foods, Harheting, Hataral foods, Hairiart intaks, Hatritica knowledge, Organic foods, Fradictiva.
Abstract: Hasalth foods are those shich are taliaved to be hemaficial in promotions physicalcaic and psychologic well-being (liver, vasat, voquat, atc.) and which are particularly rich conscap, of saidestified matritianal factors deficient is proc-

amend foods. Ordenic foods are those grows althout sericalto-ral chesicals and processed without chesical additives. Sets-ral feeds are substances ands by asters and not chesically altered in processing. This article explains the consumer activation to bey one or sors of these 3 types of feed, and predicts that the materal foods assessed of the industry will

grow to baccee perhaps the dominant typs of food marksted in

BOBERTS' BUTHITION WORK WITH CHILDREN.

BOBIRTS' BUTHITION BORK BITH CHILDREN.
Ethal Amatin Martin
Chicago, University of Chicago Frana 527 p. 1954.
TI551.833 F&R
Aga groups, Growth, Mutrition, Irograms, Bacomeaded Distary
Allowancas, School lunch.
Abstract: This is a taxtbook for advanced collags stadents
and professionals in the field of childhood nutrition. Information is basic matrition research is the field, and saw techniques for assessing matriticnal status is included. The book
describes the work being done by public and private agencies
to raise the general nutritional level of children. Butrition
tanching at various grade levels in school, as well as in
school lunch are iswestigated and suggestions for their improved use are given to insers that the knowledge bill notive to
better sating for the child and through the child, improved
satrition feedback to the family.

RICKING A MINNING TOUCHDOWN.

Josephise Hartin Pood Hanagasant 9 (8): 33-34. Asg 1974.

TX381. P69

TX341.769
Pood cost, Pood service asnagament, Pood service training,
Nutrition adacation, Parent participation, School adaisistration, School food service.
Extract: Is 1974-75, achool foodservice asnagars seat be concaread about tess bailding. Pathaps we have already neglected
this too long. Bith costs secleting, either the child, his
fasily, the local school hoard or the government sust come to
the rescue and provide additional financial resources if school sattition is to survive as a program for all children.
Unless the school natrition program is developed into an adacatical opportunity, and is responsive to the needs of all
pupils, it will lose support.

651-74 a TIME TO PIAM AMEAC.

Josephins Martin

Pood Banagement 9 (4): 15-16. Apr 1974.

TAISHINGE, Child davelopment, Food habits, Mutrition advoation, Mutrition programs, Planning, School food marvics, School

lunch prograss. lunch programs. Abatract: It has been shown that food and the sating of it has a greater impact on personality them any other common human experience. A child's activation is based on his needs, and the soat basic of all needs is for food. This need is a sotivator of behavior only when it is not set. Shen food is provided, the need for food is no longer the prism activational factor. School food service programs should plan their activities and train their fersennel to make the smalls comfortable, planezumble experiences providing nourishment not only for the body, but for the sind and emotions as wall.

POLK DISEASE AHONG URBAN HEXICAN-AMERICANS: ETIOLOGY, SYMPT-ONS, AND THEATHERT.

C Hartinaz, B W Hartin J Amar Hed Ammoc 196 (2): 147-150. Apr 11, 1966.

488.9 3837

444.9 BH37 Cultural factors, Folk medicins, Food beliafs, Illnama, Hedicins, Maxican Americana, Patiant care, Rammarch. Abstract: The findings of this study indicate that telief in folk illnamars and the was of folk medicins and haslers continue to be widespread among urbanized Haxican Americans. Physicians must learn of thems beliafs, for mome warrant lagitimate medical interest and research.

SUBVEY OF IMPART PERDING PRACTICES.
Ethel Hamlansky, Catherine Covell, Rath Carol
Am J Public Hamlth 64 (8): 780-785. Aug 1974.

A49.5 A833
Pood prafarancas, Infant diets, Infant feading, Infants (To 2 years), Iron, Eutritional adaquacy.
Abstract: This article raports on a study undertaken to datarains practices in the feading of infants from birth to twalve sonths. The nutritional adaquacy of the diets was assessed and serious deficiencies in iron istake were found. Actual feading

marious dericiancias in iron istake were round. Actual tanding pattarns are outlined in terms of the percentage of sothers using various classes of food, with the data suggesting a steady increase in the consemption of empty calories. Insights gained could be useful in developing adventional programs for agencies concerned with the natritional care of infants, particularly those dealing with low income groups.

MUTRITION AND THE CELL: THE INSIDE STORY.

Barion Magos Chicago, Yaar Book Badical Publishers 84 p. illas. [1973]. QB631.885

Calla, Matabolias, Nutrition. Availabla from NAL. Bibliography: p. \$2.



PARK 57

455-7a

455-74 BATERPAL BUTRITION AND PITAL GROUDS. Betr Nev 32 (B): 241-243. Aeg 1974. 389.6 8953
Petal erewth, Haternal-fetal exchange, Frequency, Frequency and netrition, Present women, Starvation.

Abstract: This article, of particular importance to professionals workine with present women, reforke on a etway on the effects of maternal undernstration on fetal development. Bothers' height, weight, and dietary habits dering presency were examined. MecroPaies on atill-sew-borninfants of these sothers were carried out and bedy sensurements and organ weights were collected. Hean value for all sensurements fell progressively as the setrational actives of the ecther wormened. The effect is maxifest particularly after 33 weeks quantation. Organ weights most affected by underswittics were the liver, advanta and placests. Other factors Pocsibly affecting fetal weight and organ erowth are considered. Results of this study show atrict dietary restriction during wrequency to be nost andesirable. 389.8 8953

656-74 "TEACH A BOTHER--SAVE A CHILD:" THE KINATHING EXPERIANCET.

UNICHY News 76: 12-14. Jaly 1973. BY701.U5 ptm

NY701.US PEB Africa, Family matrition, Infants (To 2 years), Malastrition, Professional education, Pehabilitetion.

Abstrect: Is Kenve a milk-issue center for poor children of the meishherhood developed into a live-in center for mothers of melmentished children to atay for two weeks and learn how to faed their children adequately with local foods, and mapped to the mediant of the mediant of the mediant foods and specta of hydren, home economics and femily Planming. From its nuccess the Kenya Government in Planning other family life insprovement centers is local willness, taking mothers from better-off sequents also, since they can influence others to follow what they learn. For professional autritionists.

FOUR FACTORS APPECT WEIGHT CONTECT FOR OBEST CHILDREN. Alice S Batauno, Jean B Hankir, Louig E Dickieson J Butr Educ 6 (3): 104-107. July/Sept 1974.

TX341.J6 Children, Ohemity, Height, Height control, Weight lonn, Height reduction.

reduction.
Abstract: A weight control program for chese children was
developed that included individualized instruction, satition
edacation, and thymical activity. Bethods used in the program
are outlined. Pactors affecting success include enotional
adjustment and sotivation as seen in srogram participation sed
achool achievement, birthweight, age at onset of obesity,
weight of sother, Plan decree of inactivity. Techniques useful
is prosting success in such a program are given. This erticle
should be of interest to the professional working with the
obese matient. mericalarly children. chese patient, particularly children.

458-74

BELIGIOUS INFLUENCE ON DIFFARY INTAKE AND PHYSICAL CONDITION OF INDIGENT, PREGRAM INDIAN BONEM. S L Natter, L N Nakefield Amer J Clin Nutr 24 (9): 1097-1106. Sept 1971.

389.8 JB28

Dieterv sarveys, Food beliefs, Food habits, Food taboos, In-dia, Butriest intake, Betritional status, Pregnant women,

dia. Butriest istake, Butritional atsus, Frequent women, Belision.

Extract: Three Bafor world religious exist together is India. The effects or religious beliefs on the dietary intake of prequent, low-incose, women outputients (as measured by hicohesical and clinical atstas) were stadied. Busliss end Christians tended to have similar dietary intakes. The Bisdas, who avoid animal arete's food, had the lowest nutriest intakes for Protein, fat, calories, and calcius.

659-74

TRACE BLEBERTS: A GROBING APPRECIATION OF THEIR EFFECTS OR BAR.

Thomas R II Haugh Science 181 (4096): 253-254. July 20, 1973. 470 SCI2

Ecne diserders, Cancer, Cardiovascular disorders, Dental health, Biserels, Professional edscation, Tosicity, Trace elese-

Abstract: While trace concentrations of some sinerel elements auch as minc or iron are sewential to husan life, others, like leed and cadeine, are toxic et similer levels. This article, addressed to physicians, reviews aces papers presented to econference on the complex interactican between trace elements and husan health. Some simerals, auch as cadeius, araseic, sickel and selenias, have been ahous to cause cancer in animals, wet it is the with the trace concentrations of selemins in breakfast cereals in the remans for the decline in gastric concer since the 1930's. It is also thought that cardiovascular disease is less in areas where the water sumply conteins high concentrations of dissolved sinerals. A wide variety of sinerals are responsible for tooth development, while others may be named to low levels of atheroaclerosis. Sutritionists will find this article to be a useful review.

668-74 VITABLE A: FOTEBUIAL PROTECTION FROM CARCINCERS.

Science 186 (4170): 1198. Dec 1574. 470 SCI2

A70 SCI2
Cascer, Carcinogens, Benetrch, Vitamin A.
Ahatract: This is a brief review of various raports presented
dering a workshop held in Scweher at the Bational Cancer
Institute. Carcinogens act on cells to cause relatively persasent changes which say lead to saliganacy. These changes any
take place over a spas of 20 years or serve is because. Betinol
derivatives or asslogs any interfere with this progression, as
is indicated in preliminary findings. Since vitamin A, however, is highly toxic, self-medication could prove diseastrous.

THE ECOLOGY OF BALBUTHITION IN SEVEN COUNTRIES OF SOUTHERN APRICA ARE IN PORTUGUESE GUIRRA. Jacques B Bay, Dessa L Sciellas Bew York, Bafaer 032 p. 1971. TX360.A293B3 P6B (Studies is sedical geography vol. 10) TX360.A293B PEB (Stwice is nedical geography vel. 10)
Africa, Agricultare, Deficiency diseases and disorders, Desegraphy, Diet patterns, Pood econesics and consustion, Poed
supply, Balastrition, Prefensional education.
Abstract: In this 10th velame of e series on the medical geography of malastrition in the developing constries the authors
consider the Bepublic of Seath Africa, Seath Heat Africe,
Botamens, Lesothe, Suarilead, Horashique, Angola, end Portageese Gaises. The hook prevides a general picture of dieta, feed
evaliability, econosic factors effecting diet and the sain
cases of malastrition in each combty concerned. It should be
of interest to economists and pleasers as well as to natritiosists and other health prefessionals. Each segment includes a
hibliography.

hibliogta Phy.

THE PROLOGY OF BALBUTHITION IN THE CANIBBRAN.

Jaceves B Bay, Domas L'Sciella Bew York, Bafner 490 p. 1973. TB360.c35B3 P6B

new fork, marner and p. 1973.
Ta360.2583 F88

Economic inflaences, Bavironmental factors, Food habits, Balnstrition, Politics.
Abstract: Is this book the authors offer a great deel of inforanties on the factors adversely effecting the astritional
status of the Caribbees island group. The authors contend the
the traditional problems is satritics erime from the heavy
londing of agriculture is favor of cash crope such as augus
end/or basams te the expense of feed crops needed by the inhabitents. The situation is complicated by various politicel,
economical and agriculturel elements elong with elack of
astrition education and difficalty is breaking entellished
food habits. A chepter is devoted to each island (or group of
inlands) covering that island's unique mitsation extensively
and includes on hibliography, various tables and eaps. This
infernation would be of velue to one interested in internatiomal natrition problems and areas of possible stady.

PARTLY RESOURCTION FOR "74: SHAFF UF AND SLIE DONE.

Jean Hayer Pan Wenlth 6 (1): 26. Jan 1974. 88773.73 768

Adalta, Calorie-restricted diets, Szercise, Pat-restricted diets, Weight control.

diets, Weight control.

Abstract: This brief article suggests that the femily es e gross, sharing a comeon cook, food budget and lifestyle, should find it essier to resolve to alter that lifestyle together in order to coetrol everweight. Ten ways to belp bring this sheat ere saggested. They include watching fat and calories es well as portion size, speciag anacks and seals to avoid feelings of hunger, and walk, welk, walk.

664-74

SBACKS Jean Hayer

Pas Bealth 6 (3): 32-33. Bar 1974.

88773.73 P68

Adolescents (12-19 years), Adults, Enrichment, Food selection,

Adolescents (12-19 years), Mults, Enrichment, Pood selection, Butriest intake, Sancks.

Abstract: For parents concerned sheat the anacks their adolescent children consume, this article effers some inforpation on the satriest contributions of such foods, and eeggestions fer inProving the quality of the between-meel esting of their offspring. Parents should keep satritions enack foods on head at home, instead of "empty caleries," and encourage snecks that centribute satriests when esting out. The anthor cautiess the reader that enriched sanck foods do not provide ell the other satriants available in more estaral foods they senetimes remlace. replace.

665-74
THE OBESE CHILD.

Jeen Bayer Todeya Educ 63 (1): 37-40. Jam/Feh 1974. 275.9 E21J

A/)-7 H410 Melescents (12-19 yeers), Exercise, Obesity, Psychological aspects, Teachers, Weight control.

sapects, Teachers, Weight control.

Batract: The psychological treits of obese teenagers resemble
those of miserity greeps whe are victims of prejudice, eccerding to this researcher. Thus their attitudes are e result
rether thus cause of their chairt, this article for teachers
discusses the causes of electry in children and the samming

236B

ereblace. Chief centributer to edolescent obscity is physical isactivity. Pood istake of these children is often less than that of their soraal ademates. Basic tranteset of the stobles is to increase shysical activity sed counterect any dist fads with education is sound hasic setritios.

OIISITY.

Jeas Bayer PostGrad Hed J 51 (5): 66-69. Bay 1972. B31.P6

Adelescents (12-19 Ware), Adults, Assetite, Behavior, Caloric

Adelesceets (12-19 Years), Adults, Assettie, Behavior, Caloric Yalwes, Emercies, Food habits, Chemity.

Ahetract: Obssity is eas of twelve articles on obssity contained in a secial issue of FoatGraduate Medicine. This is as introductory article by dictinguished extritionist, Jean Maryer. Because of the penalties to haelth, confort and oppearance, elegity has become a satter of sedical and general concerns. Dr. Mayer defines obsetty and discussee the medical significance, are walence, etiology and treatment.

SCALE DOBS TOOM SPEAM.

Jean Bayer Fan Bealth 6 (%): 2%, 7%-75, Amr 197%. RA773.F3 F5H

RA773.F3 FSB
Carbehydrate setabolise diserders, Carbehydrate-rich foods,
Carbehydrates, Feod habits, Sugar, Sugar aubstitutes.
Rhetract: This article, writtee is e question and answer forsat. discasses sugar is some detail. Areas covered include the
histery of awar, how such is required and how such is recomended in the diet, the comparable astritive value of brows vs.
Bhits ewar and the relationship of awar to disease - destal,
heart and dishetee. The article is writtee for the General
consumer but offere information of interest to those involved
in estrities education and is families arounds such as school
lanch. lasch.

468-74

TOO BUCK OF A GOOD TRING.

Jean Mayer Fan Mealth 6 (5): 34, 55. May 1974. 11773.73 F61

Esrichment, Food habite, Food preferences, Fortification,

PAT/13.73 Food habite, Food preference, Fortification, Fortified foode.

Abstract: This article, writtes for the adult and Professional, discusses the exection of food exrichest. The author first exements a history of earliched foode, citing various preducte exriched with certain sutriests and their positive effect on health. But the problec resains as to how such further foods should be exriched. The eather recognizes the change in Aperican food habits tesard the cosessption of sore white floar and sugar hased feode, hat votes against the exrichment of "eapty caloria" foods. Be deem so because he does not advocate excurations the idea that these foods are sutritions, that requirements for easy satriests are not necessarily known and that components is feed other than satrients such as roughaves are assful. The article concludes with a recommendation to eat sore unancessed foods and a varied diet to insure adecesse sutrition.

OVERBEIGHT: CAUSES, COST AND CONTROL.

Jean Beyer Bedleveed Cliffs, Frestice-Ball 213 p. 1968. BC628.B3 768

Adult sutrities educatica, Diet isprovement, Food composition tehles, Feed sinifermation, Busqur, Obesity, Psychological aspects, Feedmanded Dietary Allouances, Weight control. Abstract: This book examines observly from the viewpoints of causes and medes of development, and is terms of problems it creates for health and social acceptance, and control measures for weight less and Preventies. It explains the various genetic, Physiological, Psychological and cultural factors contribation to elegity. The heok is based on the author's research and that of others. The therapy outlined involves medical supervision, diet and exercise. The appendix includes Economical Biotary Allevances and a list of the autricat composition of a samber of cesson foods, the book is intended for educated layees, shysicises, dietitiaes and other health Professionels.

BOT-COLD POOD STITUPS ABOUG AUDIAU FRASAUTS. U B Baions

J As Diet Resoc 53 (2): 109-113. Aug 1968.

389.8 AB34

NewTicas Indiane, Diet Patteras, Pool heliefe, Food habite, Feod minisferenties, Food Preferences, Food myeholies, Fooduavs. South America.

ava, seath aberica. Extract: Attitudes of Asdean Indiana toward foods in health and illness are aresented in the framework of the "hot-cold" avates of food catedorizatics common throughout such of Latin America. Am is tree of ether groups holding these heliefs, certain Green are thought "cold" and haraful to health, leading to vitagin A deficiency in the dist.

BYALDATION OF BUTRITICHAL STATUS.

Bary I BcCean Fedietric Annels 2 (4): 64, 66-67, 70-71, 75-76, 78. Apr

1973. NJ1.74 268

Bethroposetry, Biocheeistry, Child nutrition, efficiency dise-ees and disorders, Dietary surveys, Butrition. 1 status, Frof-

eees and disorders, Dietary surveys, Butritio...l status, Frofesseioeal education.

Abetract: Since the infant, young child and adolescent are considered at high risk for eutritional problees, nutritional assessent is an advisable seans to determine their general nutritional health. This article for pediatricians and nutritionals discusses the components of such assessent, and their correlation. The components include beight-weight and other asthropometric seasures, as well as clinical, dietary and biochesical examinations.

THACRING NUTRITION AT MUNSERY SCHOOL LEVEL.

S G RCDonald

Shat's New Home Pcon 27(1): 16-18. June 1963.
321.8 855

321.8 855
Attitudes, Diet improvement, Dietetic interms, Food habita, Food service, Bureery schools, Butrition edecation, Freschool childres (2-5 years), Teacher aides.
Extract: Dietetic interms at a university hospital spend one week in the campus nursery school to help teach nutrition and assist im preparing and serving scale. As a result of the work of these leterms, children have developed a personal interest in food and their eating habits have improved.

673-74 STONE SOUP.

New York, Scholestic Book Services 1 v. (unraged) illus. [1972].

Childrens stories, Cooking methode, Food preferences, Food melection, Foods instruction, Instructional materials, Freschool children (2-5 years), School children (6-11 years), Soupe. Abstract: An itinerant young men comment of the house of a little old lady making for food. Bhen the little old lady mays she has no food, the young men convinces her that he can make mount from a stone. She lends him a kettle and he proceeds to boil a stone on top of the stove. At intervals, the young men persuades the little old lady to add various ingredients—butter, barley, pepper, melt, beef boses, a couple of chickens, carrots, and onions—all to give the soup a bit sore flavor. Bhen the mount is done, the two of them all down to delicious meal. Afterwards, the young man pockets the stone and leaves. The little old lady remains behind, intrigued and aystified by the magic of soup being made from a stone. x757.57 1972 761

THE IMPACT OF ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL STANGE, ON FOOD CHOICE.

John BcKenzie Froc Butr Soc 33 (1): 67-73. Bay 1974. 389.9 1953

Food cost, Food preferences, Butriert intake, Butrition, Fove-

Food cost, Food preferences, Butriert intake, Mutrition, Foverty, Socioeconosic influences.

Abstract: Fundamental factors which influence nutrition and powerty are: to the individual, powerty is sore of a relative thing than it is an absolute matter; in social teres powerty is seldom self-imposed but usually real: powerty is about individuals and their personal circumstences and not about averages: people choose food, not nutrients, and nutrition is see such about the forser as the latter.

675-74

LET'S TEACH BUTRITION: A TEACHING KIT FOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS.

Erneatine A BcLeod H.p. var. pag. [n.d.]. TX364.B3 F6H

Butrition education, School food service, Teacher education,

Teaching guides.

Extract: The purpose of preparing this teaching kit is to give Extract: The purpose of preparing this teaching kit is to give adeinistrators, teachers and school food aervice directors ideas, suggestions and techniques of implementing nutrition education in setablished subject satter areas. The units presented herein were developed by teachers involved in Erkaneas' Eutrition Education pilot project. For project purposes, it was held that Eutrition Education is a sulti-disciplinary area is the total educational process. It should be an integral part of the whole curriculus sed forms an essential base for perhaps the sost important asset every child possesses—the moternital of development to the fullest. potential of development to the fulleat.

676-74

BUTHITION FOR THE GRONING YEARS. Margaret Bonilliane

New York, John Biley & Sona, Inc. 303 p. illus. [1967]. EJ206.B3 F&B

Age groups, Breast feeding, Dists for special conditions, Bilk, Butrition, Pregnancy dists, Becipes, School lunch, Bei-

milk, Butrition, Frequency dieta, Becipes, School lunca, sel-pht control.

Abstract: This book is a very coaprehensive text to be used by astrition students, and those sajoring in child develope-ent. The nutritional needs of the human are followed through pregnancy ustil adolescence. It is both a practical and a theoretical guide to the aspects of nutrition accience as they relate to growth and development. Included are accer recipes that are favorites of children, as well as weight and height charte of children from birth to 12 years, giving percentile ratios. ratios.

> FAGE 59



CHANGING SIGNIFICANCE OF FOOD.

B Head
J Nutr Educ 2 (1): 17-19. Sunner 1970.

Agricaltural development, Agriculture, Cultural factors, Food habits, food industry, food supply, food symbolisa, Psychological aspects, Sociceconcaic influences.
Extract: Agricultura has become an economic-crop-producing people, agricultura loses is primary significance of familing people, agricultura loses is criginal significance, and the land is mined and daplated, as with minerals.

THE CHANGING SIGNIFICANCE OF FOOD.

need Am Sci 58 (2): 176-181. Har/Apr 1970. 470 S12 H Head

470 S12
Agricultural davalopment, Agriculture, Cultural factors, Food habits, Food industry, Food aupply, Food symbolicae, Psychological mappets, Socioeconcaic influences.
Extract: Agriculture has become an economic-crop-producing activity. Divorced from its primary significance of faeding Decople, agriculture loses is original significance, and the land is mined and deplated, as with minerals.

DIFTARY PATTERNS AND FOOD HARITS.

H Head J Am Diet Amsoc 19 (1): 1-5. Jan 1943.

389.8 AH34

369.6 AH34
Bahavior changa, Conflict, Diet patterns, Pood beliefs, Pood habits, Pood Praferences, Pood symboliam, Psychological aspects, Social factors.
Extract: Habits are not just things to make or break. Pood ham a special role in emotional disturtances or other problams, echoed in cultures other than our cwn. Pood eaten in rleasant childhood surroundings becomes a symbol of pleasantness. An American child is presented with "right" and "wrong" foods and is rewarded for eating the former. This can set up a permanent conflict in the child when the foods he enjoys are the "wrong" ones. In simpler societies, food is set out, and the child simply copies what the acther does.

680-74

THE CHALLENGE OF CHOSS-CULTURAL RESTARCH. H Head

J hm Dimt Assoc 45 (5): 413-414. Nov 1964.

389.8 BH36

Anthropology, Behavior changa, Cultural factors, Diet improva-ment, Diet patterns, Environmental factors, Food habits, Reacneeds, Social factors.

arch needs, Social factors. Extract: There naeds to be much more rasearch done on human food habits. There are atill inadequate categories for tasts, odor, texture, and for apecifyirg foods as unique sources of rare nutrients. The atudy of food habits is one area in the whole field of technological change wherein the environmental situation and the response of individuals can be measured. This new nutritional anthropology is still the best (and largesly unexplored) field in which to produce a model for controlled, conscious dietary change.

681-7a

CULTURAL PATTERNING OF NUTRITIC BALLY FELEVANT BEHAVIOR.

H Head J hm Diet hesoc 25 (8): 677-680. hug 1949.

389.8 AH34

389.8 A834
Anthropology, Bahavior, Child rearing practices, Cultural factors, Diet patterns, Food habits, Infant feeding, Raal patterns, Social factors.
Extract: Cultural sating patterns are all artificial. All societies sliginats acan natural dagines to eat and substituts cultural patterns enforced with sanctions. In the peat, dapandence on this pattern kept the culture alive. Civilization bagan when males were parawaded to feed women and children, dividing the lator so one person could cook for several. A baby, who is perfectly willing to mat almost continuously is parsuaded from birth to eat only at socially prescribed intervals. vals.

7868 60

THE RICHARICS OF LIFE: DIGESTION AND THE FOOD WE BAT (HOTION PICTURE) FATHER FILES, LTD.

Santa Monica, Calif., BFA Educational Hedia 9 min. md. color.
16ma. [19737].

OP145.84 PSN AV

OF145. H4 F6W AV
Dissation and absorption, Digastiva tract, Food intaka, Mutrisnt intake, Mutrisnt ressiressnta, Mwtrient ratantion, Mutrition, Phvaiolosy.
Grada lavala, slassntarv and junior high.
Abstract: If the foods we eat are to provide the needed fuel
for bodily energy and growth, they sust be properly digasted
and absorbed. This motion Pictars desicts the basic processes
involved in digastion and absorption from change and swellowive to fisal wests alimination. The amount and kinds of food
and sutriests needed by the-body varies from Person to Person,
but there are certain minimal nutrient requirements that apply
to all recolle. Serious illness can result from improper nutrisnt intaka. Enzysss within the south, stomach, and intastines
halp break down food into units that can be absorbed into the
blood and lymphatic mystess. Good nutrition and good health
ressalt from aromer nutrient intake combined with m well-funct-

ioning digastive evstes.

HETAFOLIC ADAPTION TO PREGNANCY. Nutr Rev 32 (9): 270-272. Sapt 1974. 389.8 N953

389.8 3953

Ratal growth, Haternal-fetal exchange, Pragnancy, Pragnancy and nutrition, Fragnant woman, Starvation.

Abstract: This raviaw brings together a series of communications in which the metabolic consequences of three 4 day parteds of atarvation were studied and compared in physically healthy women at mid-term of pragnancy and in non-pregnant famels woluntaers. Rasults in terms of plasme glucome, plasme insulin levels, blood beta hydroxybutyrats and acatoscatats lavels, lavel of katome bodies in the blood, maternal glucomacganesis, plasma alanine lavels, and plasma concentrations of hemen placental lactogen are discussed. Amnotic fluid concentrations of glucome and keyons bedies were also studied and resported. Those working with the nutritional cars of pragnant woman should be aware of these findings.

THE BIG STRETCH; A GUIDE FOR TRACHERS ON TREM-AGE MUTRITION

The State of Golde FOR TEACHERS OF TEXTS AND TEXTS AND THE STATE OF TEXTS AND TEXTS AND TEXTS AND TEXTS AND TEXTS AND THE STATE OF TEXTS

TI364.HU PEN
Adolescanta (12-19 years), Class activities, Food groups, Food
selection, Sutrition aducation, Smacks, Waight control.
Abstract: This is a guids for teachers on teenage nutrition
aducation. It relates the various facats of food choices, food
babits and nutritional needs to the world of the teanager.
Some suggested points for the teachers to bring out in classroos discussions about attaining adaguate nutrition arm: faod
comparisons and seel patterns, brankfast variations, snacke
that count, reducing dists, regular meshbours and good nutrition as a means of self-improvement.

685-7A

HEALTH OF THE AMERICAN INDIAN: PEFORT OF A REGIONAL TASK PO-HEALTH OF THE AMERICAN INDIAN: FREGUE OF A REGIONAL TANK FORCE.

Hery L Bickel, R La Jeuns Bradford, Faul H Zonda
Bashington, GPO 30 p. Apr 1973.

RASOLHS FEN
Aserican Indiana, Culturel factors, Dantal health, Family
planning, Health cars, low income groups, Halnutrition, Himority groups, Frofsmaional education.

Abstract: Good health for the Masrican Indian is subject to
blocks dus to poor housing, which is dus to poverty, which
is due to lack of jobs, all of which can be blassed at laset
in part to differences between Indian and non-Indian cultural
values. This raport from the Worthwest sountain states indicates that salnutrition is a significant problem for this magnsent of the population, and offers suggestions for improvement
of this and other problems, including dantal health, metareal
and child health, and family planning. For the professional
nutritionist, and plannars concerned with programs for these
people. RCE.

686-78

MICHOWAVE: QUICKER AND CCOLES CCCKING.
Waight watchers 7 (9): 54-57. Oct 1974.
RC628.W4 FEB Cooking methoda, Microwava cooking, Bicrowava ovena, Ocena, Cooking methods, national and a sicrowave over a macipes. Abstract: This articls brisfly suplains how a sicrowave over works and lists several advantages in using this appliance. Six recipus specifically dasigned for use in the sicrowave over are included. General consumers and food service personnel interested in microwave overs will find this article of

CONHUNITY ACTION FOR BETTER BREAKPASTS (FILHSTRIP). COMMUNITY ACTION FOR BETTER BRESKRADIS (FIRMINGER).
Ridwest File Studios
Chicago, Caraal Institute 1 filestrip, 38 fr., ai, 35ms,
col.[n.d.].
TX733.C6 F88 28 TAY 33-Cb FBB AV Adolescents (12-19 years), Adults, Basic nutrition facts, Braskfast, Community action. Abstract: This filestrip for adults outlines some of the basic reasons why breakfast, and argae the viewer to help organize a better breakfast caspaign in hie community, offering some auguantions how to go shoat it. The sadiance nost smitchle would mean to be teachers, parants of school children and health paraonnal, but the file could also be used with high school attdents.

688-74

PETAL BALBUTFITION IN SMITE MESSORM IMPANTS: HATERWAL PACTORS. Harbert C Hillar, Khateb Meassanin Pediatrica 52 (4): 504-512. Oct 1973. RJ1.P4 PSM

RJ1.PA PSN
Patal growth, Haight-waight ratio, Halnutrition, Pragmancy and nutrition, Profassional adaction, Emight gain.
Abstract: Patal malautrition was diagnased in white, full-term infants who had low ratios of birth weight to body length is the presence of characteristic physical signs of salutrition and the absence of clinical avidance of congenital defacts. The maternal diet was not atudied. Maternal factors significantly associated with fetal melautrition includes poor saturnal weight gain, lack of prematal visits, being assertied, pra-

acleapsia, chronic ester illeasses, and chemity. Two or norse of these esternal factors occurred in 51 percent of pragmacties treducing salacarished infests. And only 9 percent of stretagacies with sevent infests. The article is addressed to shusicians and actritionists.

619-74

HP-74
EAT PUIT FCB GOOD BEALTH. (SFA)
Milvaekea, Test. of Health, Divinion of Health Education
Hilvaekee, Hinc. asp. (s.d.).
TE397.85 FEB (Hilvaekea Department of Health, Divinion of
Health Educatioa. Health department of Health, Divinion of
Health Educatioa. Health department brochers no. H1-75H)
Dist information, Food quiden, Feed Presertion, home, Fruit
Hices, Freits, Heal Flansing.
Title of Original: Come frate pers besse maled.
Abstract: For good health, two merwings of frait or frait
Hice is easeded swary day. Chanad or from Hices
eccessical them Brabering fresh juice.

696-74
FAI VEGETABLES FOR GCCE BEALTH. (SFA)
Bilvaukas, Dept. of Benlth, Divisics of Health Education
Bilvaukas, Binc. anp. [a.d.].
TX392.ASMS FGE (Bilvankas Department of Health, Division of TANYALADED FOR UNITEDRESS DEPARTMENT OF Health, Division of Health Education. Health department brochere so. H2-75H) Dist infermation, Peed quides, Food preparation, home, Leafy Grean vagetables, Stall Plansias, Ecct, tuber and balb westables. Westables. Title of Originel: Comm vedetables para buses seled. Abetract: For good health, three redetables should be setan every day. Vedetables can be estan by themselves or in steus, seeps, and Canascoles.

A STRIT OF THE DIRTARY MARITS OF JUNION MICH SCHOOL STUDENTS WITH INFLICATIONS FOR NUTRITION ELUCATION.

Here Mary Vinelli Mireade Hese Hery Timeli Bireade Ame Arber, University Bicrefian 183 l. 1966. TX361.8585 P\$B Adelaccents (12-19 years), Attitudes, Bibliographics, Dietary information, Dietary stady sethods, Dietary sarvays, Pasily Matritios, Heidht-weidht tables, Raccesseded Dietary Allows-

Nativios, Beight-weight turies, successed buttery allower-ces.
Themis-Celembia University. BiblicGraphy: leaves 156-163.
Abstract: This is a stedy to callect information about the dietary hebits of jesier high achool boys and girls in Connec-ticut. Free the stady, Hs. Bireade tested the knowledge of the students, studied thair foed inthe, and habits. She was then able to evaluate the adequacy of their food intake, and there-fore make recommendations for astritice education.

PUTBITIFICATION OF PROZES FREFLATED SCHOOL LUNCHES IS BEEDED. Derothy Binkinia, Jasan Howarn, Faul & lachance Face Technol 28 (2): 52-56. Fet 1974. Prozes feeds, Butrient standerds, Putrification, Prepared foods, Becommended Dietary Allousaccas, School lunch, Type A lunch, U.S. Becommended Dietary Allousaccas. Abstract: Butriant deficiencies in the Type A lunch pattern are not commended by evenls fed to children at home. The nutrities inhalapte of these lanches calls for a plus of nutrification—the Bractics of ansarire belanced walves of BDA autriests on the besis of attinuche protein context is individual Prodects. Brands are suitable vehicles for calcine and irea: saucos for vitaniss A, P, thisaine, B6, B12, siacin, pantethemic acid, and biotis: and desearts can hold vitasin C. As alternate approach is to serve foods that are inherently sutrified. Peer of oversepplanesattion is usranilaritic. The simplest regulation is act to pareit matrification shows utilizable bretsis levels or 50% of the U.S. BDA, whichever occurs first. Prozes feeds, Butriest standerds, Putrification, Prepared

693-74 COOPER'S NUTRITION IN NEALTH AND DISKASE. 15th ad. Nelsm S Nitchell Relam S Nitchell
Philadelmhim, Limpiacett 685 p. illum. [1968].
BN216.C6 1968 768
Adalt estrition education, Dimordara of body parts and mysteen, Peed tablem, centent, Heamital food service, Infant feeding, Hetabelime, Hatritien adacatice, Therapeatic dists.
Biblicerathy: s. 608-651.
Abstract: A heaic textbook covering the principles of mutritien, matritien differences in various nees and ocception grows, and Smalmutrities. Dissesses that can be helped by dist are discussed end informatics on the modification of food for the research of the text in legislatic. therapeatic diets in included.

BUTHITION APPLIED TO SCHOOL LUNCH. Sch Lunch J 15 (3): 13-22. Hnr 1961. 319.8 Scm6 JBS.W SCHO Children, Beal composite seelysie, Beal planeing, Butrient content determination, Betrient inteks, Butrient requirements, Butrient Secrees, Butrients, Type & lunch. Extract: This is a rether dutailed examination of the Type & Extract: This is e reter autalise examination of the lyes achool leach in terms of nutrient costest and the contributions it makes to autrient requirements of children of various sees for growth and physiologic wall-being. Butrients discussed include soine acids and all sell-taccus sinemals and withmins. Seed autrient feed ecurces are listed.

PUB POOD PRST - TAPGET PSA'S. Corinna Montandon J matr Educ 6 (2): 66-6m. Apr/Juna 1974. J Hatr Educ 6 (2): 66-6H. Apr/June 1974.

IX34:J6

Putritics adacation, School children (6-11 years), Snacks,
Talavisad instruction, Talavision.

Abstract: Coseunity nutritionists and aducators, assisted by
a local talavision station, sat up a program to help prepare
one 30 second and three 60 second public service announcessata. The concept of "Let's learn acra short good nutritias"
was chosen. A workshop isclading children, matriticalate,
actors on a children's talavision show, and a consists foread
by the Saction of Batrition and Gastroenterclogy at Haylor
College of Baddcine apant the day at a 1V studic in a "fun"
stacaphera. Haterials froe that workshop were used to sake the
PSA*38.

696-74 CALIFORDIA'S DUTHITION EDUCATION PROJECT TESTS WAYS TO BEACH

Penedicto Boatoya
Pood Butr 4 (4): 11-13. Rug 1974.
aTX341.F615 aTX341.F615
attitudes, Califorsia, Food habits, Butrition edscation, Betritio asseledge, School food sarvice, Student Participation.
Extract: In Bay, 1973, school districts in California bayes, participating in an 18-sosth sutrition education project. The purpose of the project was to descentrate that a statewide autrition edscation progras, correlated with school food service, ccalf isprove the children's acting habits and their attitudes toward food. Some 10,000 kindergarten through third grade stadents took part in the progras.

PHOSPHONUS NALANCES OF ADULTS CONSUMING SEVEFAL FOCE COMMINAT-IONS. Ban-See Seon, Jean L Helzer, Helan ? Clark J ha Digt Annoc 64 (4): 386-390. Apr 1974. Jam Diet Assoc 64 (4): 386-390. Apr 1974.
389.8 AB34
Diet patterse, Dietery informatioe, Dietery study sethods,
Food intake determination, Matrient content determination,
Butriest istake, Phosphorus, Parearch.
Extract: Phosphorus balances of seen and women were determined
in three experiments wher combinations of rice, wilk, and
wheat flour were fed alone or with other foods. Heen beleace
approximated equilibrium when 1.3% or 1.45 ga. Phosphorum ware
provided by a diet containing rice, milk, and wheat flour, but
was mightly megative with a lower intake. Matention decreased
from 0.41 to -0.03 de. as phosphorus intake from rice, milk, was mightly begath whith a lower interes, matched on declaration of the from 0.41 to -0.03 ga. as phosphorar interes from rice, milk, wheat, and chicken dropped from 2.45 to 1.54 ga., and the regrassion of balance on interes was linear. Belances were agestive when a diet containing different combinations of rice, ailk, wheat, corn, and/or beans supplied between 1.91 and 1.49 gw. phosphorus.

HOW TO GET PATIENTS TO EAT RIGHT FOODS. H C Roore Mod Hospital 99 (3): 146, 150. Sept 1962. Rod Rospital 99 (3): 146, 150. Sept 1962.
R8900.R6 FEB
Dist cosmeelling, Dist information, Diet planning, Hospital
food mervice, Hompitals, Hanu dasign, Butrition aducation,
Patiant care, Tamching tackniquam.
Extract: The first siv of aducating a hompitalized person
about foods is to teach his what foods he needs most. The
second main is to increase nutritional knowledge of the hompital
professional staff. One hompital used space on the dey's
menus to insert a material the nutritions in the foods
listed. It has also held nutrition aducation classes for Pati-

699-74

Havins Beed IROp.
Hillies B Hoore
What's New Hose Econ 38 (6): 47-48. Sept 1974.
321.8 855 321.8 855
Bose ecosesiats, Infants (To 2 years), Iron, Iron-deficiency seems, Betrition education, Frauestiva nutritics.
Extract: Isfest feeding practices sust be changed to improve distary iron intake if widespread iron deficiency in to be avoided. Extended ass of iron-fortified infant forsule from birth er following breest feeding place a literal use of iron-fortified cereal and other iron-rich solid foods can accomplish this objective. Early introduction of large eacounts of fresh cow's milk end iron-peor solid foods, however, can readily set the utage for iron deplation.

780-74

HB. 6 HRS. AMERICA AT LIFE'S EMD. Food Management 9 (H): 42-47, M7-90. Aug 1974. TX341.P69 Aging, Elderly (65 + yeers), Medicars, Marsing homes, Mutrient intake, Matritica, Matritics adacatios, Foverty, Sociel relations.

Abstract: Almost 10 per cast of the species population is over 65. The sortition problems of this age group are being lacemed through the offices of the adeinstration on aging, whose goals are: te provide astritionally scund speak to merices 60 years of age or older in group settings; to reduce the isolation of old age through outreach and socialization programs: and to make it possible for elderly speciess to



live isdemendantly and with dignity.

701-74

CHENICAL ADDITIVES IN OUR POOR.

Prof Hetritionist 6 (3): 1, 7-10. July/Aug/Sept 1978.

Additives and adultarasts, Chesicals, Pccd seditives, Food

Additives and adultarists, Chesicaly, Food seditives, Food Precissing, Food safaty. Abstract: This article, of interest to nutritios educators sad food industry paracessl, discusses the use of chesicals is food. Bistery of their use is foods, factors of food quality and availability secassitating their use, the functional and basic surposes of additives, and facats of safaty are outlined. Baccossadations in the use of such substances is cludies Protocol development for testing, cooperatios between accientate and communant, and nutritios education are given. scientists and consusers, and nutritios education are given.

PLAIN TALK ABOUT A COMPUSING MATTER.

John F Musilar
Butr Today 9 (3): 19-25. Bay/Juna 1974. 11 A 7 24 . 11 A

Cardicvascalar disordera, Choleatercl, Choleaterol-low dietr, Diet commelliag, Pat-controlled diets, Fatty acids, Natrition

Dist commellies, Pst-costrolled dists, Fatty acids, Matrition aducatios.
Abstract: The dist-heart disease delste is outlined. It is concluded that fat istake est high cholesterol lavel are related to areater frequency of coronery heart attacks. Dist can lever the chelesteral costent of the blood. The article raviews points of agreement and diseagreement among authorities. The major diseagreement concerns preventative distary measures. The sator diseagreement concerns preventative distary measures.

783-74

POOR MABITS (KIT).

FOOD BABITS (KIT).
Ansa Buffolato
Belavaad Cliffs: Scholeatic Had., Inc. tasching kit, 5 transparancies, 5 ditt mestars, quide. [s.d.].
TX355.BB FSB AV (Classacosa. foods and sutrition CT 12.)
Class activities, Food habits, Foodways, Transparencies.
Abstract: This is one of several food and autritios teaching kits developed for high school classacos and ather sieller situations. The kit includes a teacher's quide, five transparancies for overhead Projectics, and ditto assters of each to provide atadents with copies of what is shown in the transparancy. Topics covared are the anacher, the hreakfest skipper, the oversater, influence of paer group and sharing food customs.

784-74

INPHOVING NOTHITION IN LESS DEVILOPED ANEAS.

H Busoz de Chavez J Hutr Educ 4 (4): 167-170, Pall 1972. TX341.J6

TR34.J6
Child astrition, Developing nations, Diet improvement, Disadvastaed Grown, Merico, Metrition education, Metrition programs, Metritional status, Program evaluation.
Abstract: The data obtained from experimental astrition education programs is Merico access to support the idea that improving applicad activities for anderdeveloped areas. Metrition education programs in three Merican community were evaluated and found to be effective in achieving greater dietary diversification end improving child nutrition.

785-74

BD-74 DF A COMPRESSICE ON PROTEIN AND ANIMO ACID NEEDS FOR SMOUTH AND EXPELOPMENT.

Healsh N Busice
Amer J Clie Nutr 27 (1): 55-5%. Jee 1974.

389.N JN24

Aber J Clis Butr 27 (1): 55-5B. Jam 1978.

189.8 JB28
haiso acids, Child sutrities, Growth, Halmatritios, Batritional rates, Pradamncy, Profassional educatios, Proteis-calorie selsutritios, Pratains.

Abstract: This article for the Erofassional matritionist aumentizes Farars presented at a United States-Japea Cooperative Hadical Sciences Program in July 1973 es protain-manry salmatrition as it effects seults, praschool children, school children, as at the developing fatus of the salmourished other.

Capacity for the cotch-up growth of children malmourished in infassy cas be realized if a good savironment is pravided. Asone school children, malmutritica in Japan resulted in a delay of the time of the growth spart, but did not alter the fisal haidht attained. In one study, pragnat webes sere shown to ratain mitroden at levels of pratein intake above those envelly predicted as meeded, and caloric memblanests close eiven to pragnat eman in rural Gratamela she mormally have low hirth weight affspring preduced children of mormal weight.

Added pretain gave them so farther advantage.

VITARIN A NUTRITURE IN HOUTH ANERICA.

I A Proceediade of the Hestern Remiaphere Butrition Congress II Hismi Beach, Fla., Sapt. 2, 1971 p. 63-66. 1972. TX345.W4 PSB

Portification, Liver, Meconsended Distary Allousaces, Vitasia

Abstruct: Beconseaded Daily istake of vitamia & is different Antivect: Accessed to the control of the case of the result of tests in various parts of the U.S. And Canada, on the sacunts of vitasin A ingested and the blood and liver levels of vitasin A reserves. Although the ppa is lower in caseds thes in the U.S. For intake of vitasis A, both countries show e high level of people who fail to consuss the BDA of vitasis A. There is some discussion os fortification of foods to bring the level of consumed vitasin A higher.

17-78
BUTRITION ZEUCATION AT INDIAN SCHOOLS.
Retherine O Hungrave, Hergeret E Thornbury
J Butr Idio 6 (4): 137-139. Oct/Dac 1978.
TX381,36

J Nutr Iduc 6 (4): 137-139. Oct/Dac 1978.
TR341.36
Assarican Indians, child nutrition, Child sutrition prograss,
Ithnic groups, Nutrition aducation, Parant aducation.
Abstract: This srticle discusses in datail the four objectives
of a five sonth natrition aducation praject conducted is as
Isdian cossenity. In this progras sanior college students in
food and autrition assisted the school's cook in planning
nutritious, culturally appropriate seals for 55 preschool and
elesentary childres. Nutrities education took place for students, teachers and side during sealties through discussion.
Massurament of change in eating helevior was ashjective, but
increased participation is school braskfast sea sated and food
abit changes were recorded. Natrition education cleases were
held for children of grades 1-6 and ceacepts and eathods used
are hriefly described. Perent aducation was also conducted
with the cosson interest in weight reduction serving as e
focal polatfor sore general nutrition isput through free fare
discussions. Those working to isprove the astritional etatue
of sinority groups such as the Isdian will find this report of
interest.

768-71

MUSIC AND GAMES INTRODUCE MUTHITION. What's Nee Bose Econ 32 (4): 3C. Apr 1968.

321.E #55

J21. USD
Adolescents (12-19 years), Edecational progress, Pessles, Poed
habits, Pood selection, Estarsal and child health, Ese Tork
City, Nutrition adecation, Freguency and autrition.
Extract: Three Bee Tork City autritionists gave a ose-day
progres of nutrition adecation to high achool girls, easy of
whos were pragnest. The sutritichists agueted good feed with
good figures; used advertising slogens to runggest hoe foods
can isprove health; and helped the girls avaluate their pravious day's dist. ous day's dist.

709-74

CESANE MUESSA (1785-1836) ON DIRT EATING IN LOUISIANA: A CHIT-ICAL ANALYSIS OP HIS UNPUBLISHED NAMUSCHIPI "DE LA DISSCUUTICM SCOMBUTIQUE

P Buatacchi J Amer Hed Ameoc 218 (2): 229-232, Oct 11, 1971. 448.9 AB37

ANN.5 AND?
Cultural factors, Daficiancy diseases and disorders, Diet
patterns, Pood habits, Pood intake, Geophagy, Medical factore,
Megroes, Pics.
Extract: This article discusses a study by an Italian physician in Iousians in the early 1800's, who concluded that a
disease highly prevalent arcse Southern aleves was nutritional
in origis. Its sout striking facture was dirt eating. Bresse's
detailed description of the systosetology suggests that the
illness was wet beriberi, aggravated by hookwors assume. Dirt
eating may be a descendant of propitiatory rites among some
Bigerian tribus.

718-74

BY HAME'S INA INCH (POSTEN).
[Barkaley] University of Celifornia 1 poster, 65 x 50 ce, col. [1973].
TX553.27M9 F&N AV

TI553.INS F&B AV
Basic autrition facts, Emergy, Iron, Binerals, Butriest intale, Butriests, Physical health.
Ahatract: A character celled Ire Iron is depicted on this
poster as droplets of healthy rad blood carrying oxygen through the leg of a resaing athleta. The printed eassage explains
that Ira Iron is "...the one you rely on for healthy rad blood
cells throughout,/ Carrying oxygen around and shout.".

START THINKING NUTHITICH (RECORD).

START TRIBLING NUTRITION (RECORD).
Hebisco, Inc.
Hew York, B.T. & records, 12", 33 1/3 rpa, stareo. 1972.
TX364.B33 F8m AV
Basic nstrition facts, Diet information, Food groups, Food
habits, Food istake, Food preparation, Butrients, Batrition,
Hatrition aducation.

with accompanying booklat centaining scripts of the recorded

With accompanying booklat centaining scripts of the recorded nerration.

Abstract: "Start Thinking Batrition" is a comprehensive meries of brief seemages covering a wide reage of subjects dealing with metrition. These easeages underline the hasic principles of sensible sating habits which can centribute greatly to good health and well-being. A member of the spisades are actual isterviews with leading figures in the field of sutrition. The full series of 52 two-sinete eassages is also available in a Spanish-language version. General topics covered include matriants and how they function, a belanced diet from the Basic reacts and how they function, a balanced diet free the Besic Four, food preparetion, food storage, chesity, physical fitnass, seacks, aging, organic foods, plue easy others.

PREE

NUTRITION ALERT.

Mational Cassara Association

Mashington, D.C.: National Canners Assoc. 8 p., tables, il
lam. 1971.

TX351.N37 FEN

Food quouss, Food Purchasing, Heal planning, Nutriant functions, Natrient sources, Recessended Dietary Allowances.

Abstract: This colorful Fasshlat discusses the four food qroaps, matriants, their functions and sources, seal planning,
and food buying with asshasis or the role of canned foods. It
contains schematic pictures and clearcut charts.

PRELIBERRY FINDINGS OF THE FIRST HEALTH AND MUTRITION EXAMINATION SUBVEY, UNITED STATES, 1971-1572; DIETARY INTAKE AND BIOCREBICAL PINDINGS.

National Castar for Health Statiatica Bockvilla, Md., U.S. Dewartmant of Health, Education, and Melfars 183 p. Jan 1974.

TX357.F72 PSH Ascribed Statistics and Dietary Survaya, Iron, Maticaal sarwaya, Mutritional status, Mutritional survaya, Vitasia a.

Abstract: This report, representing Fralishbary results of the BARES sarway, Offers information on the distary intenses and hiochamical levels of various nutriants collected on a sample of the total U.S. Formation. The most prevalent findiness was that of widespread iron deficiency smacially in children small-5 and in voman squal 8-54 years. It was also dataraised that all mopulation Grosta had adminate mean calcian and vitasis h and C intenses is relation to accapted standards and vat a substantial sumber of individuals had intense less than the standards. For example, black woman of child bearing woman had low calcias lavals while similar low-iscone whits woman had low vitasis h lavals. Among these over 60, low income shitms dot less vitasis C than low income blacks, sith the situation reversing itself in higher income lavals. These results, slowy with other data from the uncome blacks, sith the situation reversing itself in higher income lavals. These results, slowy with other data from the uncome blacks, sith the compared and upon which specific needs of future dovernment programs can be detarsized.

FOOT FADDISB.
Bational Dairy Council
Watr Bay 32 (amppl. 1): 53-56. July 1974.
389.8 m953
Pand fada, Food misinformation, Natural foods, Nutrition aducation, Organic foods.
Abstract: This article discusses food faddiss, presenting information on types of food fads, catagories of individuals and their sotivation for using special food products, the heards of food faddiss, and the extent that food faddiss exists in America. Organically aroun foods and natural foods are presented in some datail including a definition of the tarms, beneficial matritional claims and scientific avaluation of themse claims, food metatry, cost, and product examples.
Recommendations are made for natrition aducators to offset the false aropassands of food faddists by first andsretanding the beliefs and reasons behind them and these to work within the philosophy of the group to precate mended change.

715-74

EVENT DAY EAT THE 1-2-3-8 WAY.

Mational Dairy Connoil

Chicano 1 chart, 22 1/8"x18", col. 1973.

TX355.W35 FSW

Charta, Food gromps, Primary Grades.

With 4 r. Tanchar's suids.

Abstract: A food chart demissed for primary grades. Across
the top of the panels is the rhyse: 1 for the suscias, 2 for
the Glow, 3 to make ready and 4 to grow. Fictures of foods
is the 4 food sroups and the recommended consumption pattern
are shown is the 4 Panels. A 4 page teachar's quide explains
the ame of the chart and amagesta a meaber of ways in shich
the child's awarsmans of chocsing foods for their affect on
hasith and srouth may be davaloped. Supelmantary resources
and references are given.

hasith and srowth may be developed. Supsissentary resources and references are diven.

716-78
FOOT (HODELS). 3d ad.
Bational Dairy Council
Chicago, Ill. 186 models, lifesize, color. 1978.
TX364.7626 FEW AV
Hodels, Matriests, Matrition Education, Recommended Distary Allawances.
With teacher's smids.
Abstract: Each of these stead-my models of food and beverages contains a table of matriants in a specified amount of the food, and the Percent of the recommended dietary allowance amplied.

717-74
FOOT MODELS IN FULL COLOR (MODELS). 2nd ad.
Watismal Dairy Connoil
Chicasa, Ill. 171 models, lifesize, color. 1971.
73364.7624 FM Ay
Dists, Hass plansing, Misisse Daily Regainssents, Mutriants,
Matrition sewcation.
With 4 p. Teacher's suids.
Abstract The life-mixed cardboard models are in full color.

On the back of each are listed the nutriests in a specific amount and their contribution to deily requirements. The guida accompanying the models given a list of alternates, and 1200, 1400, and 1800 calories per day dists. Suggestions for various uses of the models are given.

/18-74

FOOD AND YOU...PARTHERS IN GECNTH DURING PREGNANCY.

National Dairy Council
Chicago, National Dairy Council 16 p. 1974.

TI361.F7M34 FSB

Fragnancy and nutrition, Pragnancy dista, Pragnant somen.

Abstract: The need for extra attention to diet in pragnancy,
apacial nasds for Protain and iron, and how to obtain a good
dist (the Basic Four guids) are covered in this passphlet. A
salf-administered dist inventory for checking distary intake
is included. The samphlet could be used in conjunction with
group or individual Prematal counseling and could apply to
taganaga as well as older expectant sothers.

POOR ALLERGY.

National Institutes of Health
[Warwington], U.S. Dept. of Health, Education, and Walfara 12
p. (n.d.).
RC596.N3 FEM
Allargiam, Food-related disorders, Foods, Bassarch.
Abstract: The leaflat gives a thorough explanation of allargiam. Definitions are given for allargiam and food allargy sysptoms and the causes of food reactions are explained. The booklet gives information on the tests available for determing allargiam, treatment and research.

721-74
PLUOBIDATION: MATURE'S WAY TO PREVENT TOOTS DECAY.
Mational Institutes of Health, Civision of Cental Bealth
Washington, GPO 4 p. 1973.
BA591.5.F5 F6N
Consumer aducation, Dantal cariea, Dantal health, Fluoridation, Fluorida.
Abstract: This leaflet discusses the sources of fluoride the
dantal health benefits, and "natural" and "adjusted" fluoridation.

722-74
FOOD TO GROB ON: A BOOK ABOUT FOOD FOR BOYS AND GIRLS.
Mational live Stock and Neat Board
Chicago 23 p. illus. 1959.
TX355.N33 F8N
Activity books, Besic nutrition facts, Food groups, Bygians,
Lunch.
Abstract: For prisery students. The these svolves around the
nuster "A". Four things food dose for yos, four food groups,
four good health rules, four guestions and enswers about some
groups. There are 3 guiz typs games to susserize the learning
at the end.

723-74
FUNCTIONS OF FOOD IN NUTBITION.
Mational Live Stock And Heat Board
Chicago, National Live Stock and Meat Board 4 p. 1970.
TX355.N36 FEW
Dafficiency diseases and discrders, Winerals, Nutrient values,
Nutrition, Vitasins.
Abstract: The pasphlet lists the functions of nutrients (protsin, carbohydrate, fats, vitasins and sisserals) found in various foods, their best sources and deficiency symptoms.

ERIC

725-74 15-78
ACCUBULATION OF MITBATE.

Batienal Research Council, Committee on Mitrate Accasulation,
Division of Miolody and Agriculture

Backinetos, D.C. 106 p. 1972.

TX571.PAB3 768

Caacer, Estrophication, Fertilizers, Food additives, Mitratee, Caacer, EstroPhicstion, Fertilizers, Food additives, Hitrates, Bitroeen, Bitroeen ccapcuads, Water.
Extract: Some force of sitroges can be toxic to anissle. Hethescalohisesia in isfaste has been related to a high level of sitrate in Arisking water. The possibility that come force of sitreeen may combine to force the extremely carcinogesic class of compense called nitromesians in Particularly dietarhing. Bitroges also enhances the growth of squatti vegetation, and excessive growth affects water enality and use.

BATIBHAL NUTBITIOS AND THE COUPSE OF PRIGRABOY.

Hatiomal Research Council, Food and Butrition Board, Consittee
on Enternal Matrition
Backington, D.C. 241 p. 1970.

TX361.P783 758

Assessar, Petal growth, Infants (To 2 years), Eurtality, Pregnators and nutrition, Frednant women, Socioeconomic infimences, Toxesia of pregnancy.

Extract: Many studies have shown that poorly neurished women who have Boor diets during freegancy terd to have more complications than do well-nourished women who have good diets during freegancy. One is tempted to be eatisfied with the griss facie evidence that nutrition alces makes the difference between favorable and unfavorable outcome in prequancy. But many other factors--qenetic, biological, cocial, and peychological—are involved. Bossen in different socioeconcaic groups differ not only in their diete but misso in general health, educatics, intercet in health matters, and atility to obtain medical care. CAT .

COMPARISON OF MODY BEIGHTS AND IMAGES OR REIGHTS OF GROUPS CHILDREN.

OP CHILDRIB.

Baticnal Besearch Council, Food and Rutrition Board

But Bay 32 (9): 28a-288. Sept 157a.

389.8 M953

Child development, Children, Height-weight ratio, Height-weight tablee, Reference etandards.

Abstract: In this report the queetion of anthropometric measurement techniques and norms for children is treated. The etatement ham been prepared to aid in utilizing data, specifically thome on weight and on length or height, is avaluating hody eize of erouse of children in the United States. The question of evaluating individual children is not addressed. The report contains recessendations on esthodology and provides reference data, discussion on a proposed methods of amesabling reference data, discussion on a proposed method of amesabling reference data, and commente on intertretation of data. Those involved is the health care of children should be music of this report.

SUFFIGHTATION OF MUMAN DIFTS BITH VITAMIN E.
Betiopal Research Council, Food and Mutritich Moard
Matr Rev 32 (empl. 1); 37-38, July 1974. 389.8 N953

389.8 N953
Pat-molable vitamins, Food miminformation, Mutrient sources, Supplemente (Metrient), vitamin I.
Abetract: According to this matement prepared for natrition oriented Professionals, claims that vitamin I supplementation will care or prevent certain humar aliments are not hacked by matinfactory scientific or clinical evidence. Some of these claims are based upon deficiency systems observed in other species but attempts to relate thems systems to vitamin H deficiency is human beings has been unproductive. Bidespread Presence of the vitamin in the human diet makes a deficiency very unlikely. Situations exist where ampricamentation vould be ressired but these resuire the care of a physician.

GEBERAL POLICIES IN BEGARD TO INFROVEMENT OF BUTBITIVE QUALITY GEREAL FOLIAGE
OF POODS.

Batical Besearch Council, Feed and Butrition Hoard

Bashiseton, DC, Bational Academy of Sciences, Mational Research Council 6 p. 1973.

TX353.33 F68

TISS.ES FEE

Baricheest, Forsulated foods and specialized products, Fortifications, Fortified foods, Frofessional education.

Abstrect: The Food and Estrition Sound of the U.S. Mational

Research Consoil is this Policy etatement specifically endormes the enrichment of certain cereal products, with and table ealt, with vitasine or sinerals, and the addition of fluoride to water amphiles mhere content of the latter is low. Conditions ender which enrichment is advisable include intakes otherwise below desirable levels is significant numbers of people, the feed to be enriched is command by second to wake a contribution. the feed to be enriched to comeaned by second to eake a contribution, enrichesest will not increase occase or cause dietary inhalance, and the added satriest will be etable in storage. Specifications for sealy foreslated foode each as setriente thereis and coetribution to the diet are also presented in this report for the professional natritionist.

738-74 THE STORY OF SOFT DRIBES. Butional Seft Drink Association Unchinates 16 p. [e.d.]. TP630.83 P68

PAGE 64

Adolescents (12-19 years), Reverages, Food proceeding, Seci-pes, Secondary education, Soft drisks.

Abstract: This pasphlet has been written to tell high school students how soft drinks are made, what they contain, and how their sanufacture has developed in the U.S. and epread rosed the world. Some suggestions for recycling containers are ende, and a few recipes are offered using more common varieties.

771-78 31-74
ALL AMERICAN FOODS.
Bations1 4-H Service Coesittee
Chicago 37 p. 1970.
TX661.86 FSH THE61.B6 FEE BROIC SUPERINGE TO BE STORY OF THE BROIC SURFILEM FOOD STATES OF THE BROIC SUFFICE OF THE BROIC SUPERING FOOD STATES OF THE BROICE OF THE BROIC

712-74 NOT RITICUAL VALUE OF "EGG EFATERS" CONFARED BITE "FARE FRESE EGG S# EGGET. Hoema Kaemaii Bavidi, Pred A Kummerow Pediatric Ammala 53 (4): 565-566. Apr 1974. HJ1.PA 768 Atheroecleroeie, Cardiovaecular diecrders, Hggs, Isfant diete, Atheroecleroeie, Cardiovaecular diecrders, Hggs, Isfant diete, Isfant feedisq, Isfante (To 2 yeare).

Betract: Thie stricle reports os a etudy comparing the food product "Egg heatere" with fers fresh egge is which inctating fessle rats and their young were placed on diete of either raw "Hgg heatere", raw ehell eggs, or comercial chow. Reselte isdicated that shell eggs farsieh ese or sere natritional factore which are absent in "Egg heatere". Thie etudy was done to preclude the sme of "Egg beatere" as a embetituts for egg yolk in infant feedinge hy pediatriciane who may consider ampplementation with cholmeterol free embetitutes early in life to prevent the development of atheroeclerogie. The metritional factore not found in these embetitutes such as "Egg beaters" may not be present in adequate amounte for infante in their diet.

33-74
HEBRASKA HABDBOOK OF DÎHTS BOHHAL ABD THEBAFEUTIC.
Hebraska Eletetic Associatica
Lincols, Hehraska Hospital Asso. 139 p., locselesf. 1974.
HE217.RA 758 Billions, and a few recipes and suggested recipe books. A sethod ie outlined in the foreword for obtaining yearly revisions of diete each special diete.

34-74
BHAT'S NUTHITION? (NOTICE FICTURE).
Hew England State Education Commodity, Inc.
Caebridge, NGHE Television Station 1 rest, ed., col., 30
sin., 16 ss. 1973.
TI364.US9 BO. 1 FEE AV (U.S. Pood and Butrition Service.
Food for youth series, ne. 1)
Deficiency diseases and discrete, Digestion and absorption,
Food habite, Food service workers, Eletery, Butrition education, Psychological aspects, Research, Social inflaences.
Also available is videocassette format; with study guide (Fall 1975). 1975). Abstract: This is the first is a merise of tem presentations in a course designed for school food service workers. The narrator describes the content of the course, which covers five home. In this lecture, the history of research and discoveries in matrition, and the hamma hody's use and proceeding of food is described. Diseases arising from lack of metrients are discussed. The social and psychological sees and effects of food are reviewed is torse of tabece and fads, the see of food are reviewed is torse of tabece and fads, the see of food as revard, and the smotienal hasses of over and manerestrition, particelarly among tessagers, is atreesed via interviewe on food habits. Haphasia is put on the food service workers's role in the forestion of children's lifetime food habits and knowledge of matriticn. A brief introduction to the next lecture in the series is given. 19751

35-74
FUBL FOR LIFF (VIDEOCASSETTE).
Bew Hegland State Educational Council, Inc.
Cambridge, EGEN Televicies Statice 1 videocaesette, sd.,
col., 30 eis., 3/Am. 1973.
TX564.059 BC. 2 FSH AV (U.S. Food and Mutrition Service.
Food for youth series, so. 2)
Celle, Development, Digestion and abserption, Energy, Growth,
Bataratios, Sental development, Estrition education, Physical
development.

For ase in videocassette Player, also available in 16 ms soties Picture filt: with study gaide (Fall 1975). Abstract: This is the second in a series of ten presentations is a coarse designed for school food service workers. This lecture deals with how cells are nosrished in the husan body and how lack of noarishaest can effect growth and development, growth rate, the onset of Puberty, and maturity in children. The chain of life coacet is explained: energy from the sun is ased by Plants for growth (which are then eaten by animals) and both smed as food by husans. The diseastive sequence is described from salivation and its entry sequence is described from salivation and its entryse action through breakdewn of food to molecular size and final addition to the individual cell, and the skiteate Products: energy and heat, which are expended in various activities. Interviews with five children of the mane age, het with greatly varied physical and mental attributes illustrate the results of good and poor matritien. A brief introduction to the nest lecture in the series is given.

BRATES IN IT FOR BIT--THE NUTRIENTS (VILIOCASSETTZ).

New Razland State Educational Council, Inc.

Casbridee, NGBR Television Station 1 videocassette, sd.,

cel., 30 min., 3/4*. 1973.

TI364.U59 NO. 3 TeW AV (U.S. Food and Nutrition Service.

Feed for vesth series, no. 3)

Cartehydrates, Cells, Fats and cils, Hiperals, Nutrients,

Natrition education, Froteins, Vitasins, Water.

Fer em is videocassette Player, also available in 16 ms motics picture fils: with eady quide (Fall 1975).

Abstract: This is the third in a series of tea presentations

in a ceerme designed for mchool foodservice workers. The conc
eet that natriests are for isdivideal typesof cells rather

than for the body as a whole is discussed. Nore than fifty

semarate mutriests are rewired to keep the human body's 100

trillion cells is good condition. Six groups of nutrition

elements are described and esplained. Vitamins, minerals,

water, fats, carbobydrates, and proteins are discussed, and
the types of food they occur in ere qiven. Two importent fect
ors in good autrition are stressed throwshout: regulation

(halasce) and veriety. A food much as beef is nutritions, but

if only heef in eatem, deficiencies will develor in those

natrients not present in this type of meet. The difference in

saturated and polyamsaturated fats, action of amino acids, and
cholesterol are reviewed. A brief introduction to the next

lectere in the series is given. 736-74

737-74 37-74
BERT'S A BRIANCED DIET? (VICEOCASSETTE).
Bew Faqlaed Stete Educational Council, Inc.
Cambridge, WGHE Television Stetion 1 videocammette, ad.,
col., 30 sin., 3/8". 1973.
TX364.U59 NO. & FEH BW (U.S. Food and Mutrition Service,
Feed for Yoath series, no. 8)
Besic Four, Cammed foods, Food wides, Food preferences, Food
Parchasieq, Fresh foods, Frozen foods, Labeling, Frocessed
foods. roods.

For use in videocassette Player, elso available in 16 ma notice fictere fils; with study quide (Fall 1975).

Abstract: This is the fourth in a series of ten presentations in a course designed for school food erroice workers. This lecture describes the four basic food grosps and how such of each eroup children need for each artition. The use of a quide is susquested when abopping. The verious types of packaging: fresh, caesed, processed and frozen, ellow e qood deel of leeway in satisfying veried tastes. Food lebeling is e useful device in mainteleing good nutrition. Food supplements end fortified foods ere discussed and their value in substition described. Four shoppers from varied backgrounds explein how they select foods to keep their fasilies in good health. A brief introdsction to the naxt lecture in the series is given.

THRIT HEALS A DAY, PLUS (VIDEOCASSETTE).

How Englend Stete Educational Council, Inc.

Cambridge, MGBH Television Station 1 videocassette, ad.,

col., 30 min., 3/4*. 1973.

TI36A.U59 HO. 5 FEH AV (U.S. Food and Matrition Service.

Food for Youth series, no. 5)

Adolescente (12-19 years), Ethnic foods, Food art, Food quides. Food habits, Learning ability, Heau planning, School hreakfast, Type A lusch.

For use is videocasectte player, also evailable in 16 mm sotics picture file: with study gaide (Fell 1975).

Abstract: This is the fifth in a series of ten Presentations in a course designed for school food.service workers. Each ef the three important daily seeds are discessed. In many cames lasch may be the only balacced seal of the day for children. Flanning a type A school lusch is described. Food quides, exchanges, end ethnic variations on the besic nenu are shown. School breakfests end their heneficial effects on children are dresetized. Tecnacers discuss their food habits end brieferences, which are seinly caedy, pixxam, and hasburgers with french fries. Disner is a time for food art, where texture, shape, color, and etnosphere ere of main importance. A brief ietroduction to the next lexture in the series is given.

PREPARING HEALS: THE LAST STEP (VIDEOCASSETTE). Hew England State Educational Council, Inc. Cenhridee, MGHM Television Station 1 videocassette, ad., col., 30 min., 3/h=. 1973.

TX36a.U59 NO. 6 76N AV (U.S. Food and Nutrition Service.

Food for youth series, no. 6)
Food handling, Food preparation, Food storage, Henu planning,
Butrieat retention, School food service, Standardized recipes,
Type A lunch, Norksheets.
For use in videocassette player, also available in 16 sm action sicture file; with study quide (Fall 1975).

Abstract: This is the sisth in a series of ten presentations
in a course designed for school food service workers. How a
type A school lunch is prepared is depicted emphasis on preservation of nutrients through careful handling of food is the
sain these of this section. Personnel go through all the steps
involved in preparing a lunch starting with pre-praparation
the day hefore. Techniquee and equipment use in the kitchen
are shown. Storage is a critical factor in nutrient precervation as is tising: defrosting of ground meat for seat loaf,
refrigeration until aixing, then refrigeration again up to the
precise soment for cooking. Hints on preparation ere given
throughout the film. Nork schedules, menu planning, recipe
cards, and equipment are tools that assist school food service
personnel to eccomplish their tasks. The result of their efforts, a nutritious, attractive lunch-meat loaf, peas, a "Fopeye" melad (with spinach), fortified silk, end cake with leson
auce--is shown. A brief introduction to the next lecture in
the series is given. TX364.U59 NO. 6 F6k AV (U.S. Food and Nutrition Service. the series is given.

TAGO-78

FLACES WE EAT IN (VIDEOCASSETTE).

Mew England State Educational Council, Inc.

Ceabridge, WGH Television Station 1 videocassette, sd.,

col., 30 ain., 3/Am. 1973.

TE36a.059 NO. 7 FEM AV (U.S. Food and Nutrition Service,

Food fcr yoeth series, no. 7)

Attitudes, Environmental fectors, Fasily environment, Food

service workers, Reeponsibility, School food mervice, School

lunch, Social relations.

For use in videocassette player, also available in 16 am motion picture film; with atudy guide (Fall 1975).

Abstract: This is the seventh in a series of ten presentations in a course designed for school food service workers. Lunch, besides supplying nutrients is also a mocial emperience and food mervice personnel have a responsibility for making the mocial espects of school lunch am pleamant am possible. A Saturday meel at home is dramatized, with a mother trying to feed and control several young children while food files and the telephone rings constently. The mother's remarks are commented on by several professionals. In the cafeteria several students are intervieeded during lunch and their complaints focus on environment, the physical surroundings, lack of time, regisentation, lack of social contact with friends, but little coament on the food itself. Diacusmions by Professionals focus on solving the time problem through staggering lunch time, thus cutting down the requirement of control of large numbers of students. Enhancing the environment through letter planning is discussed. The goal is furthering the social experiences and joy of eating.

a1-74
CLASSROOM AND CAFETERIA (VIDEOCASSETTE).

New England State Educational Council, Inc.
Cenbridge, NGBM Television Station 1 videocassette, sd.,
col., 30 min., 3/4*. 1973.
T136s.U59 NO. 8 PEW AV (U.S. Food and Mutrition Service.
Food for youth series, no. 8)
Equipment, Food guides, Food preparation, Henu planning, Nutrition education, Mutrition knowledge, School food service,
School lunch, Student perticipation. School lunch, Student perticipation.

For use in videocessette pleyer, also evailable in 16 sa ection picture fils; with study guide (Fall 1975).

Babatract: This is the eighth in a series of ten presentations in a course designed for school food service workers. The potential of using the school seal es a teaching ground for nutrition education is explored. Students can observe food preparetion procedures in the kitchen and observe equipsent and guides used by food service Personnel in preparing type a lunches. They can elso participate in verious espects of the food service operation, such as senu planning. In the classroom, nutrition education can be related directly to the daily eenu. A brief introduction to the next lecture in the series is given.

182-78

IT'S NOT GOOD FOR YOU (VIDECCASSITTE).

Hew Englend State Educational Council, Inc.
Cembridge, NGBE Television Station 1 videocassette, sd.,
col., 30 sin., 3/4%. 1973.

TX364.U59 NO. 9 F6H AV (U.S. Food and Mutrition Service,
Food for youth series, no. 9)
Deficiency diseases and disorders, Diets, Eactions, Fluoridetion, Food fads, Food habits, Helnutrition, Mutrients, Obesity.
For ase in videocessette Player, also evailable in 16 as sotion picture fils; with study guide (Fall 1975).
Abstrect: This is the ninth in a series of ten Presentetions in a course designed for mchool food Service workers. The doctor's viewpoint and observatione on nutrition ere presented. Under-nstrition cen-present so symptoms: the young, extremely active athlete may be suffering from selnutrition, which in turn can leed to serious diseases: coronary attacks or etherosclerosis. Obesity is thoroughly discussed via the dresetization of a teenager's constent battle with overweight. Fed diets ere discussed in this light end related to esotional attraction to this type of diet. The meesures the girl tekes



to control her weight are described. Interviews with teenagers address the reasons for esting the wey they do. In addition to nutrition in prequency, iron-deficiency sneats, food fads, and flucridation and tooth decay. A brief introduction to the next lecture in the series is siven.

INKOVATIONS AND CHALIFMOES (VIDIOCASSITTE).

How England State Educational Council, Inc.

Cambridge, WGHH Television Station 1 videocassatte, ad.,

col., 30 min., 3/km. 1973.

X1364.055 HO.10 FEM AV (U.S. Food and Mutrition Service.

Food for youth series, no. 10)

Food habits, Food service workers, Innovation, Hethodology,

New foods, Matrition concepts, Matrition aducation, Psycholog
ical assacts, School food service.

For use in videocassatte Flayer, also available in 16 ms mot
ion micture film; with study maide (Fell 1975).

Abstract: This is the last in a maries of ten presentations

in a course designed for school food mervice workers. The role

of school food mervice personnel in nutritics education is

described. Food service cam educate and must since food habits

developed during childhood last a lifeties. If these ere good

food habits, a contribution has been made to health. A recapi
tulation of the 9 arevious lectures in given. Seme atteution

is given to current theories in nutrition, for example, that

woor nutrition can remult in poor social and learning behav
ior. Evidence for the validity of this presime is inconclus
ive. Other factors may be the cause or act in confunction with

nutrition problems. New types of food, enhancered foods, end

the tests they are subjected to are discussed. They will requ
ire rew etandards. New methods of preparation and merving, end

new emispent are described. This film completes the eeries.

WHAT'S MUTRITION? (WIDECLASSITIE).

We England State Educational Council, Inc.
Cashridee, WGHR Television Station 1 videocaseette, ad.,
col., 30 alm., 3/4", 1973.
TI368.U59 MO. 1 FEW AV (U.S. Food and Mutrition Service.
Food for youth meries, nc. 1)
Deficiency diseases and discretes, Diquation and ebsorption,
Food habite, Food service workers, Mistory, Mutrition education, Fsycholodical especte, Research, Social influences.
For use in videocessette player, also swallable in 16 as action picture films with study suide (Fell 1975).
Abstract: This is the first is a series of ten arcsentations
in a course designed for school food service workers. The
narrator describes the content of the course, which covers
five hours. In this lecture, the history of research end discoveries in nutrition, and the human body's use and processing
of food is described. Diseases arising from leck of nutrients
are discussed. The accish and psychological uses and effects
of food are reviewed in terms of teboor and feds, the use of
food are reviewed in terms of teboor and feds, the use of
food are reviewed in terms of teboor and describer workeris role in the formation of children's lifetime food habits
and knowledge of nutrition. A brief introduction to the next
lecture in the series is given.

PUEL FOR LIFE (MOTICE PICTURE).

How Ireland State Educational Council, Inc.

Cambridge, WGHM Television Station 1 reel, ed., col., 30

min. 16 mm. 1973.

TX364.U55 RO. 2 FEW AV (U.S. Prod end Mutrition Service.

Frod for youth series, no. 2)

Cella, Dévelorment, Disestion and absorption, Energy, Growth,
Haturation, Mental develorment, Hutrition education, Physical
develorment.

Also aveilable in videocessette forant: with study quide (Pall
1975).

Abstract: This is the second in a series of ten presentations
in a course designed for school food service workers. This
lecture deels with how celle are nourished in the huses body
and how lack of nourishment can affect srowth and development,
growth rate, the onset of puberty, and saturity in children.
The chain of life concept is explained; serry from the sun is
used by plente for arcwth (which are then eaten by smissly)
and both ased as food by humans. The digettive mequesce is
described from selivation end its enzyme action through breakdown of food to solecular size and finel addition to the ladividual cell, end the altimate products: energy mak heat, which
are expended in verious ectivities. Intervinue with five childens of the same mee, but with greatly varied physicel and
mental ettributes illustrate the resulte of good end poor
nutrition. A brief introduction to the ment lecture in the
series is given.

H46-74

BHAT'S IN IT FOR MET-THE MUTRIENTS (MOTION PICTURE).

Mew England Stete Educational Council, Inc.

Canhridge, NCHM Television Stetion 1 real, ed., col., 30

sin., 16 am. 1973.

TX359.U59 NO. 3 FSN Av (U.S. Pcod and mutrition Service.

Pood for youth series, no. 3)

Cartohydrates, cells, Pate and cils, Himerals, Mutrients,

Mutrition aducation, Proteins, vitamins, Nater.

Also available in videoceasette formet; with study quide (Pell 1975).

Abstract: This is the third in a series of ten presentations

in a course designed for school food service werkere. The concept that sutrients are for individual types of cells rather then for the hody see whele is discussed. Here than fifty separate nutrients are required to keep the human hody's 100 trillion cells is good condition. Six groups of sutrition elements are described and esplained. Vitamine, sieerals, water, fats, carhohydrates, and preteins are discussed, and the types of foed they occur is are given. Two important factors in good sutrition are atreased throughest: regulation (balance) and variety. A food such as heef is estritious, but if only heef is esten deficiencies will develop is those sutrients not present is this type of eest. The difference is saturated end pelywessturated fete, ection of sains acide, and cholesterol are reviewed. A brief introduction to the nest lecture is the series is given.

A7-74

HBAT'S A BAIANCED DIET? (HOTICE FICTURE).

Mow Incland State Educational Connoil, Inc.
Cambridge, NGHT Television Station 1 real, ed., col., 30

sin., 16 ee. 1973.
TIJSA.U59 NO. 4 PRW AV (U.S. Feed and Nutrition Service.
Food for youth series, no. 8)

made: Four, Censed feede, Food guidee, Feed Freference, Feed
purchasing, Fresh foode, Frouse feede, Labeling, Freceeed
foode.
Also available is videscasestte forset; with study guide (Fall
1975).
Abstract: This is the fourth in a series of ten presentations
in a coarse designed for scheel feed service workers. This
lecture describes the four hasic feed groupe and hew sech ef
each group children need for geed nutrities, the use of e guide
is suggested when shopping. The variese types of peckaging:
freek, cenned, processed end freuen, allew a geed deal of
lecusy in estistying varied testes. Food labeling in a useful
device in maleteiming good nutrities. Feed espelacente and
fortified foode are discussed end their value in schalition
described. Four choppers free varied hackground explain low
they estect foods to keep their facilies in good health. A
brief introduction to the next lecture is the merice is given.

THREE HEALS A DAY, FLUS (HOTICH FICTURE).

Now England State Educational Coancil, Inc.
Casbridge, NGHE Televisies Station 1 reel, ed., cel., 30
ein., 16 am. 1973.
TA364.U59 HO. 5 FEW AV (U.S. Pood and Hetrition Service.
Food for youth series, ne. 5)
Adolescente (12-19 years), Ethnic foods, Food ert, Food guides, Food habits, Learning shility, Home pleasing, School breakfest, Type A leach.
Also evailable in videocessette forsat; with etway guide (Pell 1975).
Abstract; This is the fifth in a merice of tee presentation in a coarse designed for school food service workers. Fech of the three isportset delly seals are discussed. In many cases lunch may be the only halanced seel of the day for children. Flanning a type A school lunch is described. Food guides, exchange, sed ethnic varietiose se the hasic seme are shoun. School breakfasts end their beseficial effects on children ere drasatised. Tesesgere discess their food habits sed preferences, which ere meluly cessy, pixzas, and hashurgere with french fries. Disser in a time for feed art, where texture, shape, color and stansphere ere of sain importance. A brief introduction to the sext lectere in the series is gives.

PREPARING MEALS: THE LAST SIEP (NOTION PICTURE).

New England State Educational Council, Inc.
Coebridge, USBN Television Station 1 real, ad., cel., 30
sin., 16 ee. 1973.

TI364.U59 NO. 6 PSN NY (U.S. Pood and Mutrition Service.
Pood for youth series, ne. 6;
Pood headling, Pood preparation, Pood storage, Hene planning,
Nutrient retention, School food service, Standardized recipes,
Type A luech, Borkeheete.

Alse evaleble in videocesestte fornet; with stedy quide (Pall
1975).
Abstract: This is the sixth is a series of ten presentations
in a coarse designed for school food service werkers. New u
type A school leach in prepared is sheve. Enghasis on preservations of sutrients through careful headling of food is the
sein theme of this section. Persentel ge through all the steps
involved in preparing a lunch starting with pre-preparation
the day hefore. Techniques and equipmest see in the kitchen
are shown. Storage in a critical factor is untrient preservation as in tining: defreeting of ground ment for seet leaf,
refrigeration estil sixing, then refrigeration spain up to the
precise accent for cooking. Bists on preparation are given
throughout the film. work exhedular, see planning, recipe
cards, and equipment are teels that seelet school food service
personnel te-ccoeplish their teeks. The result of their efferts, a nutrificum, attractive lunch-meet loaf, pea, o "Popeye" maled (with episach), fertified milk, out cake with lenon
eauce—is shown. h krief introdection te the sext lecture in
the series is given.

PLACES WE RAT IN (HOTION PICTURE).

New England Stete Educational Council, Inc.

Ceebridge, Nork Television Stetice 1 reel, ad., col., 30

ein., 16 ee. 1973.

P362 66



TRIGG.USS NO. 7 YER AV (U.S. Feed and Futrities Service. Food for youth series, ne. 7)
Attitudes, Invirenmental factors, Family environment, Food service werkers, Beaponshillity, School food service, School lanch, Social relatices.
Also available in videcameette format; with study quide (Fall 1975).
Abstract; This the seventh is a series of tem presentations in a cerree designed for school food service workers. Lunch, besides emplying matricats is also a social experience and feed service persennel have a resonaibility for making the secial sepecta of school lanch as riseases as pensible. A Saturday seal at home is dementied, with a mother trying to feed and central several young children while feed flies end the telephone rises constantly. The action's reserve are consented on by several Professionals. In the effectin several etadeats are interviewed daries lunch end their complaints feeds on a vires of the presentation, leck of social centact with friends, but little comment on the feed itself. Biscannican by prefessionals focus neither the proble through stady has lanch tipes, that catting deva the reemirement of control of large makers of studeste. Enhancism the sevirement the social experiences and lay of cetting.

CLASSBOOM AND CAPITIENA (MOTICE FICTURE).

Hew England State Educational Conscil, Inc.
Cambridge, WORE Televinien Station 1 reel, ad., col., 30
min., 16 nm. 1973.
TH366.U55 NO. 8 PER AV (U.S. Prod and Entrition Service.
Peed fer veuth series, nc. 8)
remirance. Feed enides, Peed Preparation, Hens Plenning, Entrition education, Butrition knowledge, School lanch, Stadent merticipation.
Also available in videocemeette ferants with etady quide (Fell 1975).
Abstract: This is the sighth in a seriem of tem precentations in a conres decigned for school food service workers. The Petential of seing the school seal as a teaching ground for satrition education in explered. Stadents can elserve food aremaretiem Precedures in the kitchen and charve equipment and suides used by food service peracrael in preparias type A lunchem. They can also serticipate in various espects of the food service operation, such as easy pleasing. In the classroom, sutrition education can be related directly to the daily seem. A brief introduction to the next lecture in the series in civeh.

1752-74

IT'S BOT GOOD FCR YOU (POTICE PICTURE).

Bew Ineland State Edaceticanl Council, Inc.
Cambridee, Bods Televicion Station 1 reel, sd., col., 30

min., 16 am. 1973.

T356-0.159 Mo. 9 F6s MV (U.S. Prod and Butrition Service.

Feed for youth earles, Rc. 9)

Deficiency dimensee end disorders, Liets, Enotions, Pluoridation, Feed fade, Foed habita, Melautritica, Butrients, Obesity, Almo eveilable in videocessette formet: with study quide (Fell 1575).

Abstract: This is the minth in a series of tem presentatione in a course designed for school food service werkers. The doctor's view Point end Observations on settifica are presented. Under-nutrities cee present eyastems: the young, extremely ective ethlete may be suffering from melautrition, which is turn cen lend to serious dimenses: coronery ettacks or etherescleresis. Obesity in therewishly discussed via the dresatination of a teenseer's commant that with overseight. Fed diets are discussed in this light end releted to enotional ettraction to the this type of diet. The nessure the qirl tekes to control her weight ere described. Intervieus with teenseere eddrese the ressons for enting the usy they do, in eddition to surrition in a requency, iron-deficiency meanis, food fede, end fluoridation end tooth decay. A brief introduction to the next lecture in the series is given.

753-74
DOM'I EAT YOUR HEART CUT (CHART).
Hew York (City), Dept. of Heelth, Sareee of Sutrition
Hew York, N.T. 1 chert, S 1/2" x 11", 15w, printed one eide
only, Fe.d. 1.
BH222.2.88 PSB
Cerdievascular disordere, Cholesterol, Cholesterol-low diete,
Diet inferesties, Inforesties eestces, Sew York City, Preventies mutrities.
Abstract: This seminr subliciase as inferestion service in
New York City called "Meantheet". By dialing one of two telephas numbers, you can limite to recorded advice (in either
English or Staminh) en hew to prevent heert trouble by esinter
inise e low-cholesterol diet, using proper coeking methods,
leeing weight, end selecting low-fat foods.

755-79

BON TO FOLLOW A PRUDENT DIET. (SPA)

Hew York (City), Dept. of Heelth, Squeeu-of Matrition

Bew York, B.T. 20 e. Dec 1961.

TX355.M4 F8H

Cooking techniquee, Diet information, Feta end oile, Food

Preseration, home, Feed celection, Heel pleaning, Becimen,
Unsatureted fete, Vegeteble oils.

Title of Original: Come sequir le dieta prudente.

Abstract: The use of vegetable oile in cooking can draetically reduce the level of cholesterol in the blood. In this booklet are presented recipee and cooking techniques that keep fat levele at 30% or leee of total caloriee, with polyunsaturated fats predociment over esturated fets.

755-79
LISTER KIDS: HERE'S THE WAY TO EAT. (SPA)
Bew York (City), Dept. of Health, Bureau of Sutrition
Bew York, S.T. unp. Aug 1965.
TI355,N42 PEB
Children, Diet planning, Food guides, Food intake, Food eelection, Heal plenning.
Title of Original: Cigen minoef agai eete el plan para coeer.
Abetrect: Directed toward Fuerto Rican youth, this leaflet deecribee what to eat every day in order to maintein good health.

POR A HIALTETER YOU! (SPA)
Bew York (City), Visiting Burne Service
Bew York, W.T. eingle-sheet flyer printed one side only.
1972.
TX355.meq PSB
Beeic Your, Diet information, Pced groups, Pood gaiden.
Title of Original: Sem use persons mem saludeble!
Abstract: Everyone needs deily servinge of foods from each of the Beeic Pour food groupe.

757-74
FOOD AND THOUGHT: A SOCIOLOGIC STUDY OF FOOD CULTISTS.
F K H Hew, R F Pricet
J Am Diet Accommon 51 (1): 13-16. July 1967.
389.8 AH3A
Diet Patterns, Food beliefe, Food fade, Yood Makits, Food
micinformation, Heelth foods, Nutrient inteke.
Extrect: This is a study of health food weere and those who
follow ecci-religious diete or est only particular foods. The
suppensed benefits to be derived from these diete are smalyxed.

SE-74
BEFFR CONCEPTS OF COROHARY BEART DISEASE.
Deiry Counc Dig 45 (6): 31-34. Nov/Dec 1974.
389.8 D14
Choleeterol, Coronery heert dimense, Dietary factors, Enzymee,
Etiology, Fetty scide, Trece eleesats.
Extract: Numerous dietary and acn-dietary fectore continue
to be related to thie dimense. The role of diet in CBD remains
a scientific controversy; however, no eingle dietary fector
has been shown to be the selle or even the sain factor responsible for CRD. Some of the newer concepte of CRD which are
dietary in mature include dietary fiber, certain trace elemente, xenthine oxideee, and trans fatty ecids.

59-74
DEVRICOPING A NUTRITIONAL SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM.
Milton Z Nichesan
J As Diet Assoc 65 (1): 15-17. July 1974.
389.2 AH34
Groupe, Nutrition progress, Eutritional status, Nutritional
eurveys, Public heelth, Socioeconosic isfluences.
Extrect: Two eejor devices for determining the nutritional
needs of population groupe are described. They are nutritional
nurveye, i.e., the collection of baseline data to define the
nutritional probles; end nutritional surveillence, i.e., e
eyetes for continuous assessment of specific target groupe.
Described briefly is the early development of a nutritional
surveillence system designed to provide continuous dete on the
nutritional status of population groupe; the objective is to
pinpoint probless, identify individuals requiring patient
cere, end provide the beels for progree plenning, including
objective meens for justifying funding and evaluation at the
local level.

760-74
EIMBURGED GUIDE FOR COOKING WITH UNDERSTANCING.
H L Bicholm
Greenwich, Conn., Borth Ceetle Eookm 75 p. [1971].
TIG61.85
Cookery, Study guidee.
Aveilable free NAL .

M51-74
THE CULTURAL CHARACTERISTICS OF SREAST-YEEDING: A SURVET.
A Biehoff, B Meleter
J Trop Pedietrice Environ Child Health 18: 16-20. Her 1972.
RJI.A1J6 YEB
Anthropology, Erecet feeding, Child recring prectices, Food beliefe, Food habite, Infent feeding, Heal Fetterne, Surveye, Weaning.
Extract: The enthore heve nade a crone-cultural curvey of treditional breest-feeding practices and beliefs. In sont cultures, deration of nursing wee within socielly preccibed limits, though verying widely, and weening was a gradual process. Strict scheduling is esseciated with "westernization". That easy peoples regard weening ee as important trensition is evidenced by ceresonies held at this time. All cultures sees to have an ewareness of the importance of transfeeding to the child.

FRIC

PASE 67

762-74 162-7=

CHANGING POCD MARITS. A Wiehoff J Ratz Educ 1 (1): 10-11. Sunnar 1969. 72341.J6 TENTAL.J6
Chassa susmits, Caltural factors, Fiat pattarns, Pood habits, Peod prafarences, Pood salaction, Rutritics aducation, Paychological susscias, Secial factors.
Extract: Peod habits have the atremath of tradition behind them. Everyone is teacht what are "proper" foods for his. Other "feeds" arrayche violent reactions. Strangs sees sill be resisted, Prantics say he sessciated with esse feeds. Cast and seeset af preservation ties say tead to heaper introduction of feeds. Hew sees each fit the smiting caltural patters. A chasse susmits affectiveness lies in sequenting a local caltural ratters, Bat realscing it.

763-74 POOR PARITS AND THE INTRODUCTION OF HER POORS. J Bahaff
J Bah Acad Sci 57 (2): 30-37, Yah 1967,
500 82763 500 N2763 Bahaviar change, Change agents, Cultural factors, Dist pattaran, Pood baliars, Pood habits, Hew foods, Butritiss pragrass,
Basistanca to channe.
Extract: Besistanca to haw fandx, heard on traditissel habits
and tallafs, is normal hat can be evercome by selecting praper
innavations and technicaes adapted to local haliafs and besed
au locally recognized needs and practical bunefits. Change
seasts must have a minimal andaratanding of the culture is
which they will mork, and they asso obtain the meaction of
local landers. The author thinks core heliafs are less amenahla to change then haliafs based on habit alcae. There is
little quetionalise involved in a habit.

"MEBUR" TRACE BLENEUTS IN NUMAN NUTRITICH. F K Hielsen Paed Tachnol 28 (1): 38-44. Jan 1974. 389.6 77398 Panel Tachnol 28 (1): 38-44. Jan 1974.

389.6 77398

Binarels, Batriant inteks, Batriant requirements, Batriants,
Batrition, Desearch, Trace alements.

Intract: Recent research indicates that vanadias, mickal,
silices, flaorins, and tin are grantial in seisel swittion,
and they say also he ageantial is beans matritian. The are
af afflyance as are agential in beans matritian. The are
af afflyance as are agentially a selected foods, food product
asalods, and aspty calaries, deficiancies asy accur when refiasal foods or food arcdact enalogs which are incomplate in
astriant cantast are seed as the saice constituents of the
dist. The trace sineral contant is af particular cancers hacewas, at the areasest time, knowledge of sam's requirements for
trace alements is incasplate. Thus, head deficiency of one,
at mars, of the trace alements discussed is this paper may be
observed in the fature. If passle are consening distalow is
any of these alements, it is carrently and clinically recognired. It is also wakases whather ashclinical ar sarginal deficinacies occar. In any case, prayertion of marginal deficiencies may be arudent. Inclusion of resecuable assumes of these
lass well anderstood trace alements is food praduct assumes
any he desirable.

THE SCIFFICE AND ART OF IMPLEITING CARLES IN ADDLESCENTS VIA A E Himal, J S Shelmen Dontal Climics Worth Assr 13 (2): 387-404, Asr 1969, RK24.E4 PSH RR2s.TA PRE Addisonants (12-19 years), Dantal carine, Dantal health, Dist cassessling, Matrition advocation, Pravantive satrition. Extract: This article explains how dist consoning for tecasgars is pleased and carried eat. Proof factors that promote or retard carines are considered. Chief enough the latter is flaoride, but other sinerals say be inscribed. The adolescent is settysted through concern with his separance. We keeps a food disry and evaluates his own dist.

A RATIONAL AND PRACTICAL CARIES PREVINTIVE PROCEDURE--NUTRITI-ONAL COURSELING. A B Nizal' J Cam Diat Ammoc 29 (2): 85-96. Jama 1968. 389.9 c1632

389.9 C1632
Deathl carias, Dental bashth, Dastiats, Fist conseelling, Dist isprovement, Educational programs, Matritian, Butritian adacation, Praymativa mutrition.
Extract: This dentiat personally commels patients, chosen becames of relatively high carias mancaptibility, on hos to imprays ramistance to tooth decay. Pifty percent of carias can be prayeated by such transmant.

SURVEY OF CHANGES IN FOCD BABITS IURING PREGNANCY. B D Hohaman, S Adena Patl Haalth Rep 85: 1121-1127, Dec 1970.

Pabl Hamlth Rep. 85: 1121-1127. Dec 1976. 18421.PE2 PSB
Behavior changs, Dist patterns, Distary surveys, Pood habits, Hatrition aducation, Pressency, Prageacy and satrition, Prag-nancy dists, Pressent vones. Extract: Patiants at tao presental California clisics were given either dist instruction or lacters-discussioncessaltat-ion from the physician. The dists of the latter improved.

7363

There appeared to he no carry-over of natrition adecation

768-74

NILK-THE CONFLETE FOOD, (SPA) Northeast District University Hospital, Matrition and Distat-Coperra Reights, P.R. anp. [m.d.]. TX379.M6 Dist information, Peod intake, Hilk, Hilk products, Matriant values. values. Titls of Original: Tode lachs eliments. Abstract: Hilk is netritionally a searly complete food needed by averyhedy. It can be bought fresh (whele or skineed), dr-ind, or condensed.

769-74

BEAT VEGETABLES WILL I EAT ICCAR? (SPA) Bartheast District University Haspital, Matritian and Distatica Sactian Rio Piadras, P.R. usp. Apr 1966. TR391.862 P68 Dist information, Pood guiden, Pood saurcas, Lanfy gream vaga-tablas, Beet, taker and halb vegatablas, Vagatablas, Vitasis Titls of Original: Que hartaliese casara hcy?

Abstract: Vegetables are good searces of vitagis A. The vegetables listed is this basklet are categorized by the secent of vitagin A they centain.

776-74
"BOARS TO GOOD MEALTH". (SPA)
Horthment District University Hospital, Eutrition and Distat-Caparra Haighta, P.R. unp. (n.d.). TX355.86 PSB Manic Past, Diet infarantias, Paed grasps, Food guides, Pood intaks, Haml planning. Title of Original: "Coming backs to beans solude. TALLE BY UTIGARD: "Casinor hadis le beane selud", Abetred: Ta maistein goed heelth averyans seeds delly servi-age of food from each of the Basic Poor food groupy.

BETTER SWACKS, Rav. ed. (SPA) Borthmest District University Scapital, Matrition and Distatica Saction Rio Pindras, P.R. 4 p. 1967. TE355.845 P68 TX355.805 FSB Dist infarmation, Pood guidas, Biscallaneous foods, Saacks. Title of Original: Hajares seriendes. Abstract: Good smacks are those that include silk ar frait jaics, Cheess, peenst hatter, frash fruits, and the like. Saft drinks, candy, and other Her-satritions food should be alisinstad.

72-74 POOD PALLACIES. (SPA) Hortheest District University Hospital, Mutrition and Distatica Saction Bio Pindras, P.R. asp. [n.d.]. TRISSS.NEZ FOR Pood beliefs, Pood minimformation, Matrition education. Title of Original: Pelecies alimenticies. Abetract: A guestion-and-answer farnet in used here to quash mans of the more casson fallecices food beliefs.

NUTRITION PROBLEMS OF GREAM CHILDREN. Alvia W Bovack, Glas S'Wartlatt Urhan Baalth 2 (5): 24-25, 39. Oct 1973. R11.A1U7 P&W Rillatu7 PSS
Child sattition, Ethnic groups, Growth, Infant feeding, Balantritian, Obsaity, Professional aducation, Socioecosonic states, Obsaity, Professional aducation, Socioecosonic states, Unten influences.

Special insue: matrition.
Abstract: saternal and child feeding patterns have changed considerably in recent decades, resalting is changing patterns of child grawth, and both malestrition and overweight, dapanding apon socioeccoonic status. There are also stheic differences is obesity asong writes children. The authors canclede this raview with a plan for schools the teech proper swrities to children without distarbing his traditional sating putterns. This article is for swirticsists and astrition aducators.

778-74 74-74 BODY POLLUTION. Gary Bull Haw Yark, Arco 214 p. [1973]. TR355.865 Alcoholism, Eruga, Pood additives, Matrition. Available from MAL .

775-74 BUTRITICH CCHTERTENPS. Hatr Today 9 (2): 9-10, 29-30. Har/Apr 1974. 84784.88 Cosflict, Diet patterns, Distary study wethods, Pond intaks, Hatriant intaks, Hatriant regairements, Hatrition, Research, Extract: The research by Roger J. Billians of the University of Inses, indicating that dists of one feed, newely bread, cases death after a gives time, stimulated D. Mark Regards and Lynco B. Assuss of Harvard to undertake similar experies-



nts. Results of the work of Drs. Hadstad and Aussan were published in the Nevember/Decamber 1973 issue of this magazine. In it, they cancluded that relience on any particular single food should be avoided, and we should set to sisled by "over-singlified" assertments. This prostred a lively response from Dr. williams and it, in ture, resulted in a rebuttel from the Hervered researchers, both the response and the rebuttel are projected berg.

BUTRITICH DCLL--TCY FCR TYPE 3. Sch Frodmary J 28 (6): 46-48. June 1974.

389. 8 SC#6

389.8 SCH6
Resic sutrition facts, Fccd Graups, Instructional Hatarials,
Hatimal School Lunch Mask, Butrition aducation, School lunch,
Tsachies tachnisuss, Typs & lunch.
Abstract: As sasy-to-asks dall with accessaving lesses plan
is available free with sury order of 1979 Mational School
Lunch Week saterial. The doll is designed as a sutrition aducation tail for tsaching alswestary school children. The cospeHeats cannist of insymmetry season children can bring from
holds: a paper-plate bend; yers hair; syss of fait and buttens;
and a stiff cardhaard body covered with colored construction
Maper. On the front of the dell is written the sloque: "I am
what I sat." along with a food sham; showing the basic food
structure. SISUES.

177-78

NOTRITION EDUCATION WORKSHOPS IN PARLY CRILLINGOD, WEST VIRGI-NIA, JULY, 1971. Charlastan, West Virginia Dapt. of Education 92 p. June 1972. TX364.W8 TX344,58 Class activitias, Cookins, Early childhoad aducatios, Grouth, Butrition aducatios, Franchool childras (2-5 years), Profession al aducation. Abstract: These workshop Proceediads contain a review of mod-Abstract: These workshop Proceediads costain a review of sod-are Philosophies of serly chiléhood adacaties and leareised. The focus is on the Pert setrition rlays in child devalopses. Butrition aducation can be valuable is develoried suscular coardination, vocabulary acausisities and asotional satisfact-ion, as well as teachins a child to set the "right" thieds. Baons material of Perticular interest to teachers and autrit-ion aducators are sells cookies activities children can take Pert is. Informatics on acreal Growth is included. Day cars personnel and school food service administrators should find the contents of interest.

/8-74 BUTRITION FOR YOUNG MINTS (SLIDE/TAFE).
Madison, University of Wisconsin-Estabsion 63 slides, 2*s2*,
col., tape enreative, 1 reel, 5*, 7 1/2. Nov 19, 1973.
TX355.863 F6M AV
Infants (To 2 years), Helautrition, Meatal development, Povs-Infants (TO 2 years), Releutrition, Mental davelopment, Powarty, Presencey, Sassarch.
Abstract: This slids/taps Presentation depicts cases of savars Malestrition in children in Powarty areas of davelapied casetries and the United States. It cites the incidence of such indicators of salnutrition as essais in small children in cartain areas of the United States. Studies of Malnourished infarts in Chile are cited indicating fewer brain calls in sewborn infants. Some slidsedspict other stadies of emissis and children pointing out saurcector problems resulting from selectivition before and after birth. This slids/taps Presentation is intended for parants, Present women, teachers and health paraness. Who have to deal with such children.

779-74

PRYSINT ENGULEDGE IN MUTPITION. 3d ad. PRYSENT RHOWLEDGE IN HUTPITION. 3d ad.

Hatvition Foundation
Haw York 153 p. f1567].

TX3a1.883 1967 F68

Daficiancy diseases and discrders, Dental caries, Food additiwas, Hatrient secsess, Hatriests, Hutrition, Hutrition knowlades, Hutrition units, Research.

Prayiaws.

Prayiaws. RAVIANS.
Abstract: As a rosed-ar of nutritica knowledge as of 1967, this book coats is articles on the them letest research findings ra the structure and bysiological functions of all the vitabine and minerals, calcrise, fats, and carbohydrates. Separate chapters are devoted to various autriset deficiencies and escesses, deatel cariqu, and tosicants in foods. Raviaws.

786-74

BUTRITION IN ACTION. Porncast Sons Ecos 14 (7): f-52. Nat 1968. 321.t m/34
Adolascanta (12-19 years), Coanselipg, Dist improvedent, Papa-les, Butrition aducation, Teaching techniques.
Extract: This article describes a Progres of astrition quide-nce in the classroos for adclascant wirls of high echool age.
The Progres is designed to attaulate stadent interest in improving distary habits. 321.E #752

NUTRITION IN TOOTH FORMATION AND IZETAL CARRES, BOSTON, 1960. Chicago, American Madical Asan. 50 p. 1961. BK280.M8 F6M Adults, Dental caries, Dantal hashth, Flacrids, Matrition Rawrist from the Jopensi of the Assrican Bedical Assn. 17 Abstract: This bocklet contains reprints of five papers pressstad at the Symposius on nutrition in tooth forestion and dantal caries, in Soston on May 19, 1960. The symposius was sponsored by the Council or Foods and Mutrition in Cooperation with the Marvard School of Dantal Madicine, Rassachusetts Hadical Scristy, and the Massachusetts Eastal Society. Subjects covered are: 1) factors controlling the incidence of dantal caries; 2) influence of nutrition and genetics an emphology and caries susceptibility: 3) chemical agents affecting apparimental caries; 4) autaboline of fluoridae; and 5) cariomanicity of foods. essicity of foods.

782-74

BUTFITION MOTES: MEUROTRANSHITTER LEVEL APPECTED BY DIETARY CARGONYDRATE, PRCTEIN.
PROG Prod Dav 8 (2): 61. Har 1974.
HD9000.1.F64 Page 7 Frod Day 8 (2): 81. Ref 1978.
BD9000.1.F68
Bhaviar, Stain, Dist patterns, Food habits, Food intaks,
Bervous systes, Butrient requirements.
Bostract: Food intake affects the brain and influences tehavior. As HIT stady has found that distary carbshydrates cause a rupid increase in the systemsic of serotis—a hrain smoottes—saitter—and distary protein causes a decrease is seretin. Due to. changes in the hrain sdrotis, mearens "senses" the atts of hodily metabolism and help the brain "dacides" to he hungry, to slrap, atc. Tryptophas, ass af 20 abins acids, is the cansacting link between food consusption and raw Material for syntamics of mercia, and is the lesst available of the sains acids is distary protein. Trytephas and five other mains acids cally hat for nexty into the brain. When carbohydrates are satus, issulin is secreted, reising the level of circulating tryptephas and levering plasse concentrations of other mains acids. This makes tryptaphas better able to compute for serty into the train, thus reising brain tryptaphan levels and accelerating brain protein and serotin systemsis.

BUTSITION: CONTENT AND VALUE OF SOME CONHON FOODS--FROTEINS CHAPTS ON SPRING RCLLERS). Chicago, Tamoyar-Gappart chart, 54*240*, on spring rollars.

Chicago, Tamoyar-Gappart chart, 54 ms40m, on spring rollars. 1968.
1968.
TX357.882 F&B AV
Cartohydratas, Charts, Digastion and absorption, Fata and oils, Food compasition, Hisarals, Proteins, Vitamins, Water.
Bastract: This is a large, colored, many to understand wall chart shawing the autritional brankdown of scae ccWann foods that are protein-rich. Fach food is shown in a ling graph dapicting how such of a parcantage of the total is composed of pratsin, carhabydrata, fat, water, vitamins, and Minarala. There is also included a large diagram of the cross saction of the digastive system and the villi, as usl1 as a chart showing the semipastic activity in the various organs of the system.

MUTRITICS: THE IMBER ENVIRONMENT (NOTION PICTURE).

Saverly Hills, Assrican Education Files 1 real, 16 ma, sd,
col, 15 min. 1973.

TX353.883 F68 AV TX353.883 F68 AV
Adolascants (12-19 years), Pasic nutrition facts, Food salaction, Natural foods, Butriticaal adaquacy.
Abstract: Directed toward teanagers and young adults concerned about their bodies, this file is about the relation of nutrition to health. Foods, nutrients, a belanced dist and the effect of autrition on well-being are shown. The viewer is quided toward "natural" foods to some astent and away from "convenience" foods (called "jank" foods).

Dutritional Meeds During Pregnancy.
Dairy Counc Dig 45 (4): 19-22. July/Aug 1974.
349.6 D14 389.6 D18
Adolascasts (12-19 years), Patal growth, Nutrient raquirapasta, Nutritional status, Pregnancy and nutrition, Supplements
(Natrient).
Estract: A direct cause-end-affect relationship hatuses the
guantity and quality of nutrition and the outcome of pragnancy
is difficult to slucidate. Nutrition is interrelated with Many
socioeconomic variables; it is not an isolated influence. It
is generally helieved that a prolonged lack of a natritionally-balanced dist during pragnancy can have a delaterious
influence on mither or both the Nother and her offspring.

NUTRITIOUS SHACKS KIDS CAN MAKE PRAIURED ON CAPTAIN KANGAROO. What's New Home Econ 38 (2): 10. Fab 1974. 321.6 855 321.8 u55
Sasic autritios facts, Foad preparation, hoss, Foads instruction, Hass sadis, Mutrition, Mutrition aducation, Sascks, Talevised ipstructicn, Talavisicn.
Abstract: As Extansion hose economist appeared as the Captain Rengeroo television progras to thew prachool children how to prapare good-tasting, autritious sascks. Sasidas providing sanded autrinats, these sascks give children a chasca to work with their heads, was numbers, and be Greative in a variety of ways. The snacks described here isclude open face sandwiches, fruit kabobs (fruit chunks on ics creas sticks), chassa cutouts (chassa cut or solded in various shapes), fruit ailk punch, carsal Party cups (carsals, raisins, nuts, dried fruit sixed together in paper baking capa), and benens wheat gare boots.



767-74

HOTRITIVE QUALITY OF DISTS, USA.

Bashineton, D.C., U.S. Descriment of Agriculture 135 p. 1968.

OP141.A2M6 P65 Dietary auryoya, Nutrienta, Matrition, Mutritional status,

Dietary aurways, Natrients, Natrities, Natritiessal states, Deference asterials.

Abstract: This hocklet is a report to the Consittee on Agriculture of the United States House of Representatives on the sutritive scality of diets in the U.S. Frellinsary finds of the sutritive auxility of diets in the U.S. Frellinsary finds of the setionwide survey of feed consusption of households sade by the USDA in the aprime of 1965 avecest that surrences of the feeds that sake as a seed diet, a desire to choose these feeds, and sufficient sensy to hay adequate feed such these sere universal if all US households are to have good diets. The sample included 7,500 households selected to represent housekeeping house holds in each of feer census regions. Anong the highlights of the earway were that were dirts were root than in 1955 and diets increwed as income went ap; but high income alone was no assurance of good diets.

789-74

ve-/m THE V.H.A. AND DIETARY SERVICE, S O'Cennell Bearital Proq 43 (1): B2-B3, Jen 1962, RASSO.R6 FER

PA900.M6 FSH
Detrcit, Hichians, Diet consuelling, Diet planning, Home health services, Natrition education, Matritioniate, Patient
care, Program demiam, Visiting Hurse Association.
Extract: The Visitins Hurse Association of Detroit has long
employed matritioniats to side nurses in improving the matritional statum of patients and fasilion and is giving diet inetruction. Matritioniats also participate in Ladget planning for
the city'e Pasily Nudmet Council.

739-74

A BACKGROUND STUDY OF THE YCOL MARITS OF THE ANASAHIA OF BUSIA DISTRICT, MISTERN PROVINCE, KEPTA. 2 A Cilcabe Matrition 21 (4): 216-221. Ninter 1967. 389.8 N959

Jary, 1979 Anthropolety, Pasily relationship, Yood habita, Pood praparat-ien, Yood selection, Yood tahocz, Pccdwsya, Kenya, Feral nr-...

eas.
Extract: In this reacts area of Seat Kunya, the people are
vary traditional, All their foods are cooked. Their staples
are sweet potato, cassava, sillate, and maire. Coupum leavas
are dried for use in the dry meason. Yood priorities in the
family are by ase. Children and ucsen cone leat, but now sethere set fish or neat. Feed taboos are connected with religion.

VITARIN E AND ITS RELATION TO MEAST DISEASE.

Hohert 2 Olson Circ 48: 179-184, July 1973, BC681.81CB

BC691.AtCB
Aniell natrition, Cardiovascalar diacrders, Deficiency diseases and diseafer, Drees, Prefessionel education, Vitasia E. Abstract: This articla for the physicies and natritionist reviews effects of vitania E deficiency in anisale, and makes consents on their eignificance for sam. Although vitania E deficiency in reminants results in consticueus heart disease, a similar deficiency to primates appears to apare the heart, even when other systems are affected. He heart disease in ann has been related to a vitasia E deficiency. The phareacelegic use of vitasia E in deese 10 to 50 times the daily requirement was recommended in 1947 for the treatment of a variety of cardiovascular disorders, but no evidence of its effectiveness has been convinciently verified dering the easeing 25 years.

791-74

p;-/a SHACRS...SHACRS...SHACRS. Oregen, State Health Division Pertland, Oregen State Health Division & p. felder. [s,d.]. TX335.36 Yes

TA35.36 yes
Recray, Iren, School children (6-11 yeers), Smacks.
Abstract: In this little felder for school children and their
sethers a pixle expresses pleasure over lists of smecks that
are joicy, crumchy, and thiret, or header-etatiofriag, and
beild a heelthy hody and teeth while giving esergy. Other
enacks he enjoys are high in iron.

792-74

ORRGON CALENDAR OF VITANIUS A ARC C IN TRISH PRUITS AND VEGET-APLES Portland, Orecon Stety Realth Division 1 folder, 1972. TX397.07 P68 Bdalto, Preita, Natriest values, Natritics, Vegetables, Vitasina.

and. Abstract: This is a practical quide to selecting fruits and vewetables for vitasine A and C according to meason. Although the samphlet applies specifically to Oregon, the idea could be adapted by other areas having different seasonal patterns and other populations.

THE USE OF PROTEIR-HICE POOLS POR THE GELIER OF HALBUTRITION IN CRYPLOPING COURTRIES; AN ANALYSIS OF EXPERIENCE. Elizabeth Orr

Tronical Products Institute

lcadea, Trepical Praducte Inatitate 71 p. 1972.

'1X553.P707 Developing natious, Malnutritios, Mutrition, Preteins.

PAGE 70

Wibliography: p. 63-64, Available from PAL .

TOTICOLOGICAL STANDARDS.

TOXICOLOGICAL SIMPUMPUS, Bereard L Omer In Proceedings of the Hestern Hemisphere Batrition Congress II Himi Fouch, Pln., Sept. 2, 1971 p. 142-146. 1972. TX345,84 pm. Pood additives, Pood and Drug Administration, Youd enfoty,

Teeting, Tericante.

Testing, Tesicante, Ahatract: A discussion of why we accept traditional foods as safe is given. New, with the introduction of foods that are precessed by successventienal precedence and the use of fabricated foods, the safety of foods sumt be succreaised. Dr. Ocer inscribes some of the tesicological procedence that sum he used to test the eafety of those "man" foods. Limitation in those tests, plue samy other factors and proclass are mantioned before a new processed food can appear on the sarket.

CYCIICAL "ON DENAND" OBAL INTERE BY APPLIE.

CYCLICAL "ON DENAMO" OBAL INTERE BY APUIT I Ouweld, J Perrington, R levin Hatere 225 (5236): 959-960. Her 7, 1970. 472 H21

Hebavior, Peod habits, Pood intake, Heal patterns, Hetivation, Psychological aspects, Besearch, Sneking.
Extract: The eral activities of 10 unsuspecting adults (eating, drahking, aneking) ware chaerved for air heers or sore, revealing a cyclical pattern with a periodicity of appreximately one and one-half heers.

794-74

94-74
OUR MARY'S POOR.
Haltiacre, City Health Dept. 27 p., illus. 1972.
TX361.C502 y68
Adalte, Breast feeding, Feed hebits, Feed aterage, Infant
feeding, Infants (Te 2 years).
Abstract: A new nother receives quidance and angestions on
hew to feed her beby through his first two years of life in
this lesse-less heek beand so that contents show on the page
concerned when the heek is closed. The subjects considered
include bettle or breast feeding, introduction of selid feede
and of facily feeds, and learning to feed hisself. There are
also sees comments on etering body feed.

797-74

SCHOOL HILR PROGRAMS AND REGRO CHILDREN: A NUTBITHONAL DILE-

HMA.
David H Paige, George 6 Stabas
J Sch Heelth 44 (1): 2-10. Jan 1974.
LB3401.J6 PSH
Poed babite, Lactees intelerance, Hilk programs, Ragrees,
Professional education, Schaol leach programs.
Abatract: This article for teschers and school lanch administ—
tora reviews sees atedies on the rejection of milk, and the
physiological consequences of this by Begre school children.
In see atedy, elaset twice as many Begre us Cascamian children
rejected alik in the school leach program. The remains correlate with predicted frequency of lew lactess levels in this
pepalation. The outhers recommend a rewalantion of the attepopulation. The outhers recommend a reuvalenties of the atte-apt to improve natritional states of Hegre children by atrong esphasis on milb consumption.

DIVERTICULAR DISEASE OF THE COLON: A DEPICIENCY DISEASE OF WESTERN CIVILISATION.

Boil 3 Painter, Denia P Herkitt
Hr Hed J 2: 450-454, Hay 22, 1971.
448.8 877

AND, N 977
Consistency medifications, Dietary factore, Dimense prevention, Piber, Piber-restricted diete.
Abstract: This article alleges that diverticulesis is a deficiency disease cesses to eccassically developed maximus cannot
by a diet of refined carbebyfattes and a leck of vegetable
fiber. The historical impact of the disease is developed and
its incidence is discussed in terms of geographical distribution. A high fiber diet incleding hras is recommended and
atudy resulting in the distributions of the symptoms of diverticalar disease with such a diet is discussed. These involved
in the matritional care and education of the poblic may find
this article of interest.

TING IN ANIMAL AND MUMAN NUTBITICH.

Pal Indian J Hetr Diet 11 (2): 91-109, Har 1974. QP141. A1J6

Autient 5 were part (1) (2); 377107, man 2000.

Resic averities focts, Deficiency diseases and diserdere, Hetrient fanctione, Hatrient requirements, Siac, Abstract: This article, of interast to the setritiesist, discrease the setrions rinc in great detail. Background information is given including the history of its discovery and where it is found in the body of sen and other animals. The effect of zinc on food stilization and growth, here growth, akis, wound healing and repredaction in discassed along with its relationship with enzymen, such cic-acid-setabelias, precain setabolise, carbehydrate setabelies, lipid metabolism and athersoleromia, vitania h, hornerse, and hehavior. The sinc deficiency syndrome in ann is described and the requirements and factors affecting requirement levels are also included.



888-74 CONCEPTS OF FOOD NAMETS OF "OTSER" TIMES GROUPS.
H B Penabera, C H Bruha
J Satr Educ 2 (3): 106-110. Hinter 1971.

TESA1.J6
Callege atddants, Dist infarmation, Ethnic foods, Ethnic dro-ums, Pood service numervisers, Food marvice workers, Informat-ice needs, International foods. Sarveys.
Abstracts A survey of food marvice Persensel and college sted-ents shound that these groups have only a slight, casual sunr-seums of the foods match by people of other cultures. There is a definite need to include studies of international foods in marries admost an our culture. autritian aducation curricula.

DIETS OF THE ELDERLY, MUTRITION LAMPLING AND MUTRITION EDUCAT-

Blenser Pao, Hary W Will J Hatr Educ 6 (3): 96-99, July/Sapt 1974.

12341.36

TERMING Hearty (65 + years), Labsling, Nutrition education, Nutritional labsling, Natritional surange. Autitional labsling, Natritional surange. Abstract: This article discusses the implications of adtrition labsling and the 8.5.3DASS for the alderly. Survey data are intersected showing the alderly to have pearer dists then aest adult groups. The saw information as labsle may assist them in datermining the deficiencies in their dists. Nutrition advants because will need to explain apen what information the 8.5. BDASS are based and what actual percentage of the U.S. BDASS used the sare resultation as quiden as that the alderly nav was the astrition information intelligently. Five amagnations to help accamplish this are given.

802-74

THE PSYCHE WAS A PIPGER--SOMETIMES A FIST--IN EVERY PIE. J 8 Feelley

Wetritian 24 (2): 96-100. Sunnar 1970. 389.8 8959

JUP. U. U. U. U. Battarna, Poud habita, Poud intaka, Gastroints-Bahasiar, Dist pattarna, Poud habita, Paychalogical aspecta-ati ,1 disordara, Sativatian, Obesity, Paychalogical aspecta. Extract: This ravisar was written by a physician specializing in asstric disordara, Paychologic problems of dist, obssity, and averesting are discussed in datail.

PRANSON ON DEVELOPMENTAL NUTAITION: INON; TEN ROLE OF INON IN NUSAN DETELOPMENT. Savard à Pearses

Sauard à Pearsen
Coluntus, Ohio, Rass Lateratarias 13 p. Nov 1972.
Tr36:.C5P4 768 (Children are different, so. 4)
Assain, Children, Infant fauding, Infants (Ta 2 years), Iron,
Iran-deficiancy assais, Professional adscation.
Abstract Needs for iran very thraushout life. This publication for the professional autritionist and padiatrician aussariase thems requirements for the grawing child, from fatal life to adelescence, with asshasis as the quant periods. Asong the paints cossidered are hedy cospartasets of iron, expected values by sen far bescelchia, heastocrit, serus iron, and the stall iran-hinding caractity. Preblass of ansais are less casplar for the infant, for when iren-fertified foods are available, then for the teassager, with his sore arratic astind habits.

864-74

NG-78 THE PSYCHOLOGIST'S EAT-AMETHING DIFT. Luceard Pastaum, Lilling R Pastaum, Marcla Saskal Bew Tark, Patar H. Nydan 276 p. 1973. TE395-P4 FM Adwits, Peed prafarances, Obesity, Paychology, Tasta, Haight

Adults, year practices, Ossalty, Interpretation, Interpretation, Central.

Abstract: Mandars of this book on weight control are advised to eat the foods they want ment for psychological satisfaction in slace of those they are not really interpretated in. It is the authors' thesis that this will result in personnent weight

805-74

POCES ON POCE. Hailani Brisklay Pack, Lasara Heraque, Mary Suzasse Sickler Hishtataua, H.1., HeBraw-Hill 422 p., illus. 1974.

Habitators, N.7., RCBIRS-Bill 822 p., illus. 1978.
TEJSS.PSS FSB
Hasic satrities facts, Carser opectualties, Ecology, Pood habits, Food purchasise, Food supply, Hael planning, Secondary selecties, Tertbeaks.
Abstract: This secondary student's text occurs current and heale tapics inteeded to help generate activities which are relevant to mutrities—related concurs in teday's seciety.
Some of the importacy areas devalaged are: the world faced supply, futers faced, faced selectives, nutrities—I habite, special astritiesal requirements/seeds of subgrasps within aur macisty, seight control, feed feds, and health feeds. The section on consumer adaction includes caverage of the sajor factors involved in determined food prices, and program. Carser apportunities in feed and matrities are described and recipes, including a example of and matrities are described and recipes, including a example of and matrities are described and recipes; including a factor of a recipe state of the filling in with the heade feeds. The heek completes itself by filling in with the heade feeds. The heek completes itself by filling in with the heade feeds. The heek completes itself by filling in with the head feeds. The heek completes itself by filling in with the head feeds. The heek completes itself by selections, patentially helpful feed coeter. feed coeter.

No-74 BUTRITION OF ADCLESCENTS. PS Peckon, FF Neald Childran 11 (1): 27-30. Jan/Pab 1964. MYTAILAICA FSW
Mdolencents (12-19 years), Dist improvement, Notivation, Nutriest intake, Nutriest requirements, Nativation education, Natritional atatus, Obesity, Physical fitness.
Extract: Concers for teenage nutritional status is justified. Daring adolescence, food habits are being established that will affect as individual's health for the reast of his life.
Excessive overweight can lead to eclaspain is pragmancy. Sons hixzars teenage dists raflect a fear of fat and indicate the cultural-mentional savircasent in which teanagers find these-lives. To make counseling affective, teens need to be accepted by adults and to take part in solving their own problems. An understanding of physiologic functions has been useful in solvieting teens to raduce to normal body weight. #7741.A1C4 76H

NOTRITICH FOR OLDER AMERICANS. J Palcovita J An Diet Annoc 58 (1): 17-21. Jan 1971. 389.8 A834 383.8 3838
Aging, Consumer education, Dist improvement, Educational programs, Elderly (65 * years), Mutrition aducation, Physical fitness, Program design.
Extract: Futritional problems of the aging cannot be solved without considering problems of limited income, localiness, declining wigor, physical handicaps, and matabolic changes. Beginning research has shown that sating seals is a group metting in halpful because it fosters social interaction and meets smetissal as well as nutritional seads. Butrition and consumer education is being provided to the elderly. Individual counseling and help are also being given, but there is a need for more isnowstime approaches.

808-74 PERDING THE NATION'S CHILDREN--FEUCATION'S JOB? John Parkynan Nathanda, Md., FBIC Document Peproduction Service 12 p. Apr 12, 197C. TE361.C5P42 PEN TE361.C5P42 78H
Child autrities programs, Education, Educational programs,
Feod sarvics, Food servics industry, Lagislation, Butrition,
Butrities aducation, School lusch Programs,
Available from: Lessec Information Products, Inc., 4627 Rugby
Avanue, Bathaeda, Raryland 20014: EDRS price NF-30.25, RC\$0.70: EEIC Beport No. ED 044 792. Paper presented at National
School Eoard Association samual meeting, San Francisco, April
11-18. 1970. School Fourd Association assuel seeting, San Francisco, April 11-18, 1970.

Abstract: Children who are hungry cannot be taught. To be successful in teaching the schools' must provide for children's bedies as usll as their sinds. This is aspecially true of the children from powerty-stricken house. Recent legislation provides fram lanches and brankfasts for some children, but not all. The laws are subject to econosic seems teats and local controls, so they apply is some cames but not all: and provide some foods and not others. The quantion is does this system therefore reduce the affactiveness of the frac-foods program and abould all children receive frae lunches as a necessary facet of free aducation?

809-74 THE HUTBITION CONSULTANT IN PAITATE PRACTICE. R L Pattan Amer J Clim Butr 13 (4): 254-257. Oct 1963. 389.8 J824 Dist counsalling, Dist information, Distary consultants, Ha lth occupations, Hamlth personnel, Hamlth services, Patient CBF 8 . Extract: The services of a professional distary consultant Extract: The services of a provenious data of constructs of the for private patients outside of hospitals can be quite valuable. One such individual describes her work. She treats only patiests referred by a physician. Patients pay a fas. Out-of-hospital dist series could be provided by part-time dietitians or a dietitian shared by a number of physicians.

TASTE BECHANISHS IN PREPERENCE NEWAVIOR. O Pfaffmas Amer J Clin Butr 5 (2): 142-147. Bar/Apr 1957. 389.8 J824 Animal metrition, Dist patterns, Food prafarences, Marvous Animal Setriction, Dist Patterns, Food printeres, moved system, Physiology, Asserch, Tests, Tests annitivity.
Extract: But and heaster studies show the affects of sodius chlorids and mager on tests assertivity as assered by electraphysiological responses. Changes is animal fashing behavior raflact changes in a food's significance as indicated by alterations in the animal's castral naural processes.

SCIENTIFIC STUDY OF MALMUTHITION AS A LIBITING FACTOR IN THE DEVELOPMENT OF EDUCATION. Alfredo Picanas da Cyaque Alfredo Picasas da Oyague Bashingtan, D.C., EBEC Document Reproduction Service 37 p. Bay 1972. BC620.5.P5 P68 Child devalapasat, Disadvantagad groups, Educational inflass-cas, Hungar, Malautrition, Heatel davalogmant. Paper prassated at UMESCO Semiser on Education, Butrition, Agricultura and Ham (Line, Paru, Hovesbar 27, December 9,





1972) available from: Computer Hicrofilm International Corp., F.O. Pox 190, Arlineton, Virginia 22210. EF30.65 HC-32.29. Attact: This paper, presented to those of nutrition, agriculture and education hackgrounds, reports on recent research showing that the development of the central mervous system in very vound children (including the reriod of gestation) in realized at a sub-optimal if the child, particularly before age three, should suffer from nutritional deficiencies, especially asian protain and vitamias. The paper poses three questions: (1) is salastrition during the sarly years of life a decisive limiting factor in the davelopment of aducation macing economically and socially disadvantaged expents of society? (2) are 2/3 to 3/4 of the children in developing countries probably not suffering from salautritior during their first years of life? (3) are sot oversall food shortages far less the cause of aresent inadequate child feeding in disadvantaged communities than lack of awarerens of the consequences and implications of defective child sutrition? sections on planning a research program and possibilities for insediate corrective action follow discussion of these issues. 1972) available from: Computer Microfilm International Corp.,

812-74

THE FCTENTIAL TOXICITY OF EXCESSIVE POLYUBSATURATES DO NOT LET TEP PATIENT HARM BIRSELY.

An Menrt J 85 (6): 723-726. June 1973. RC621. Alak 768

Adding, Cancer, Pate and cilm, Patty acids, Professional educa-

Adding, Cancer, Pate and cils, Patty acids, Frofessional education. Toricity, Uncaturated fate.
Abstract: This sapar presents rrelisinary results of a study of rossible relation of high intake of polyunastwated fatty acids to presature aging. Patients taking 10 percent or sore of polyunastwates in the diet were examined for visible facial signs of aging. Of those who deliterately "forced" these fate, 78 percent showed clisics I signs of presature aging, and 60 percent reported the resoval of at least one skin legion due to suspected salignancy. Those not consuming such large amounts showed far fewer signs of presature aging or skin lesione requiring removal. The author criticizes the advocation of large quantities of polyunastwated fate while their effect on lowering cardiac disease and their safety are atill unknown. The article is addressed to the physician and professional nutritionist.

HAKING NUTRITION EDUCATION CONTAGIOUS.

Peq 8 Plant
Hhat's New Mone Econ 38 (4): 25-26. Apr 1974.

321.8 MDD

Basic nutrition facts, Classroof games, Educational games,
Pcod groups, Instructional aids, Butrition aducation, Teaching

techniques.
Abstract: "matrient Batch" is an educational game consisting of three laree cubes or blocks that represent (1) nutrients, (2) nutrient functione, and (3) foods. These cubes can be easily constructed by the teacher. Each eide of the food cube shows one of the basic four food groupe plue fats and oils and sugars. The sides of the nutrient cube are labeled for protein, carbohydrates, fats, sinerals, B-vitasins, and vitasins A-C-D. The sides of the nutrient functions cube contain eeveral statements such as "suprlies energy," "clots blood," "prevents anesis". Each student has 5 turns to make as many matrients a nossible by correlating the foods with their nutrients, nutrients with their functions, or all three. A match of two cubes scores 25 points, a match of all three cubes (e.q., milk group, calcius, builds bonee) ecores 100 points.

DIFTARY BARITS OF THE HCHELESS WAB.

Lvdia Pociue

India Pocise

Food Nutr Notes Rev 31 (7,8): 1*1-149. %16/sug 1974.
389.9 Ny73

Alcoholiss, Low income eroups, Butrition knowledge, Behabilitation, Socioeconomic influences.

Extract: The dietary andy objective was to obtain an overall picture of the dietary habits of the Howeless Nam and forsulate a picture resarding his food selection and ability to make knowledgeable food choices in his overall budgeting and life-style; to note the facilities available and used as enting places and to assess these from sutritional, social and educational aspects. Also we wished to establish the type of enting pattern adopted during drinking hours in comparison to the normal esting said drinking hours. Thus it has been assumed that poverty is usually assectated with imadequate sutrition and inferior domestic facilities leading to a state of inferior physical and sental health and social retardation.

215-74

THE PIPPET OF INCOME ON POOD BARITS IN SHI LANKA: THE PINDINGS OF THE SCCIO-ECONOBIC SURVEY OF SHI LANKA, 1969/70.

Butr Newslett 11 (3): 9-29. July/Sept 1973.

OP141.3188

OP141.A186
Coasser ecoaosics, Eceacsic inflaences, Food habits, Food purchasing, Iscone, Baticsal europy, Mutritional status, Social factors, Sri Lasks (Caylon).
Abstract: In 1969-70, the government of Sri Lasks carried out a sccioecososic survey of 9,700-hauseholds to determine the effect of ecososic status on coassumer habsvior and food habits. The results show that no earleys surritional problem exists for the people of Sri Lasks except those is the lowest income Groups, particularly such people is the arban sector.

7863 72 Bousehold income in Sri Lanka is relative to size--sore peo-ple, sore income producers. The large size of upper income households reflecte the presence of servants, Average househ-old expenditure for food is from 55% to 61%. Long-term improv-essents in the nation's nutritional satum will depend on a fast rate of economic growth and on speedy provision of more and better jobe for its expanding work force.

THE CONGNARY CARE UNIT (POSTER); NATIONAL HEALTH'S PICTURE POSTER ENOGRAM.

Lawrence Power
Bational Health Service Haterials
Ann Arbor, Dietor Systems 1 poster, 22 1/2*x17 3/4*, col.

1974. Ba645.H4.C6 PS# Ay

EASS.HW.CG PSW Ay
Cardiovescular disorders, Exercise, Pood check lists, Pood
groupe, Mutrition, Sacking.
Abstract: Colorful Poster which groupe foods (cereal, dairy,
vegetablee, fruit, nute, seats, snack etc.) according to colors, i.e. Green for "est anytine": yellow for "eat less often;
and red for "easy does it". Includes a fable on good and bad
health habits such as exercise and eating. Coronary risk factors are listed;

PRIHABI PREVENTION OF THE ATHERCSCLINGTIC DISERSES. Rev. Ray Tork: Inter-Society Comm. for Heart Disease Pesources 42 (Dec 1970): 1-44. Apr 1972.
RA645.BAP7 1970 PSB

RA645.BRF7 1970 FEB

Atheroscleronie, Calorie-restricted dieta, Cholesterol, Patrestricted diete, Sypertension, Cheeity, Professional education, Psychological sepecta.
Originally printed in "Circulation," vol. XLII, dec. 1970.
Abetract This publication for nutritioniats and other health
professionals esphasizes dietr-particularly calcric intake,
cholesterol and saturated fats--se one of the sajor risk factors which could be sodified for prevention of atherosclerotic
diseases. The others are hypertension and cigarette sacking.
Coatribators of somewhat less risk are obeeity, sedentary
living, psychological tensions and family history. Recommended
dietary alterations are detailed.

PROJECT INCH.

PROJECT LBUN. Sch Pockeerv J 28 (10): 52. Nov/Dec 1974. 389.8 SCH6 Child nutrition, Iron, Iron-deficiency anemia, Nutrition educ-

Calla netrition, iron, iron-derictency anemia, mutrition educ-ation, Mashington (State). Extract: A first-grade teacher in Issaquah, Mashington has successfully tackled the task of teaching a class about iron'e value in nutrition. What students learned is showing up in their choice of foods in the lunchroom.

BUTRITION EDUCATION AND SCHOOL GANDERS IN THE ELEMENTARY SCHO-OLS IN STREGAL. S B Prosper Futr Bewelett 7 (4): 27-30. Cct/Dec 1969.

QP141. A188

QF141. A188
Adolescents (12-19 years), Gardening, Butrition education, Butrition programs, Program design, School children (6-11 years), Schools, Senegal.
Extract: Couscous was readily accepted in a school canteen program after a survey showed that objection to it was voiced only from cantees managere. These adults thought couscous was something to be served only at night-if served during the day, it was believed attoents would get vomiting and stomachache. A fish paste was mimilarly incorporated into the school menu after initial objections from the managers were overcome.

20-74
BUTILITION DURING PREGNARCY. (SPA)
Puerto Rico, RDept. of Bealth, Division of Nutrition
Caparra Heights, P.R. 13 p. [n.d.].
TX361.P7P6 PEB
Diet inforastion, Diet planning, Diats for special conditions,
Food guides, Maternal and child health, Pregnancy, Pregnancy
diete, Pregnant women.
Title of Original: Ls aliantscion de la embarazada.
Abstract: Here are handy diet recommendations and instructions
for the pregnant women. During pregnancy, foods from each of
the Basic Four groups-silk, west, vegetables, and fruit-sust
he mater avery day. Each chapter discusses how such food from
the various groups to eat and the nutritional value each type
of food contributes.

PROTECTIVE POODS FOR PUEBTO BICC (CBART). (SPA)
Puerto Bico, University, Dept. of Bealth, Division of Butrit-ien

Caparra Beights, P.S. 1 chart, 17" x 21", ccl. [n.d.].

TX364.P84 P8H Basic Pour, Diet information, Pood groups, Food guides, Food

melection. Title of Original: Alimentom protectorem parm Fuerto Rico

(Chart).

Abstract: The Sasic Four food groups are shown on this porter as sections seking up two-thirds of a circle. A fifth section, saking up the other third of the circle, includes traditional Fuerto Ricas foods such as rice, kidney beans, plantsins (grees bassnes), and so on. The idea is to encourage Fuerto Ric-



ass to combine foods from the Basic Four with their traditional cuisins to achieve a balanced diet.

822-78 CHILLREP GHOW WELL WITH GCCD FOCT: SELECTING AND BUYING FOOD; PRINCIPLES OF FOOD PREPARATION; PACTS AND FALLACIES ABOUT FOOD (LESSON NUMBERS 2, 4, 5, AND 6). (SFA)
Puntto Nico, University, Adricultaral Extension Service Bio pindres, P.N. set of four simeodraphed lessons 3-4 pages

mach. 1966. TX364.P83 P6H

TX364.P83 PSB
Child satrition, Dist information, Food ministruction, Pood proparation, home, Pccd Purchasing, Pcod selection, Pood instruction, Nutrition education.
Title of Original: Los minca crecan bian con heemon alimentors: selection y compared a alimentor: Principles and la preparacion da alimentor: datos y falacian sobra alimentom (Lectionam manerom 2, 4, 5, y 6).
Abstract: This mat of lambons are intended as handouts for an adult nutrition aducation coarse.

sat? (4) Where do You sat?

823-74 NECORD POR DIET ANALYSIS AND FOF PRALYSIS OF FOOD HABITS. (SPA) PETTO Fico, University, Agricultural FrteLaios Service to Findras, P.B. single-sheet fors printed front and back. fa.d.l. TE551.P8 P61 Daily records, Distary information, Food habits, Food intaks Daily records, Distary information, Food habits, Food intaka determination, Matriast intaks. Title of Oridinal: Second Mara analisis de la dieta y para analisis de habitos de alimentacion. Abstract: This is a blank-form to be filled cut by persons attdying their distary habits and food intake. Three smals and three anacks can be analyzed for ascents of Mast, voyatables, frait, silk, cersais, and a category called "other foodes". Food habits are slicited by four susstions: (1) What foods do you wrefer? (2) Mov often do you mat? (3) Why do you mat? (4) Where do you mat?

824-74 IMPANT NUTHITION (SLICES). Assarblis, Butrition Today 14 slides, 2" x 2", col. Sept/Oct 1973. TRIGGI.C515 PSH AV
Dafficiancy diseases and disorders, Distary survays, Pood analyais, Pood composition, Pood intake, Infant feeding, Butrisnts.

Based on the article "What nutrients do our infants really qet?" Butrition Today 8 (5): 28-34, with 12 syllabi. Abstract: Inforaation produced by a unisee study of what sothers actually feed their children is presented in the slides and syllabus. The research team for the study included persons skilled in interviewise techniques, food analyses, nutrient interpretations, the handling of statistics, and the operation of computers. The intake of calcriss, protein, vitasins and sinsrals were calculated for individual infants, defined descraphic groups, and then averages were arrived at for all infants in the study.

#25-74 NHAT BUTBIERTS DO OUR IMPANTS REALLY GET? George A Purvia Butr Today 8 (5): 28-34. Sapt/Cct 1973. Butr Tod: Caloric intaks, Computars, Infants (To 2 years), Hinarals, Hinisas Daily Resuiraments, Proteins, Quastionnairas, Vitasias.
Abstract: The pediatrician is acet intermeted in improving the health of his patients. Because of his afforts to improve the health of his patients. Because of his afforts to improve the nutritional status of infants under his cars, health quies have been made. This study has been undertaken to fise out iast how carafully the sother of the young child follows the doctor's orders. Dr. Furvis discasses the difficulty involved in catherine the information and the use of the computer in analyzing the data. Almost all the nutrients except for iron mates in the food of the infant dive the child his minimum daily remainments. daily resairesents.

826-74 CONFERENCE ON EDUCATION IN KUTHITION AT COLUMBIA. Orrea P Pye J Watr Educ 6 (4): 128-129. Oct/Esc 1974. TE341.J6 TE341.36
Ccacapta, Educational objectives, Educational planning, Effective teaching, Butrition, Butrition aducation.
abstract: This report highlights trocasdings from a conference on nutrition aducation held at Coleatia University in Pahruary of 1974. The greates content is briefly outlined and certain concepts relative to nutrition education are developed to serve as focal paints for discussion. Recommendations assumation for conference speakers and discussants for improving nutrition aducation are also Presented. Those concerned with nutrition aducation should find this information and recommendations of particular interest. lations of particular interest.

827-74 THE CHOSSHOADS OF EMOTION, FELIGICA, TRADITION AND HABIT. TO Vasina Calara 5 (3): 158-162. Jaly/Sap. 1972. RA784.A1C3

Anthropology, Environmental factors, Evolution, Pood baliefs, Pood babits, Pood symbolism, Mistory, Fsychological aspects, Social factors.
Extract: Food has been the basis of man's evolutionary history. This author postulates that our prisate ancestors adapted
from a gathered society to one as henters and then slowly to
agriculturalists. Social instincts were realized and sating
sores began to involve saction, radigion, tradition, and habit. New food patterns were established with the shift from a
rural, agraries existence to that of the urban, industrialized Social factors.

828-74 HOLD THAT LINE! Balaton Purina St. Louis, Malaton Purina 19 p. 1971. 8M222.2.83 FSM Adolascanta (12-19 years), Calorie-restricted dists, Dists fer athlatas, Botivation.

Abstract: This booklat gives information to 13 to 19 year old boys about losing weight and saintaining weight at the desired lavel. Poof tables are included as well as simple recipes to appeal to a tasmage boy. Ianguage is simple and samy to under-

WHORTHRIAN DIETS. Wancy P Gaper, Mary H Hill Mutr May 32 (auppl. 1): 29-32, July 1974. Nutr Nav 309.6 #953 Pood baliafa, Butrient functions, Butriant scurces, Butrition Pood balisfa, Butrient functions, Butriant scurces, Butrition education, Vegatarian dists, Vegatarians. Abstract: This resport discusses vegatarian dists in some datail, presents the various kinds of vegatarian dists, their nutritional adequacy, and implications for nutrition advection. A variety of foods based on a modified four food group plan within the framework of the dist is recommended and nutrients contributed by each group are outlined. Butrients sore likely to he lacking in proper amounts in vegetarian diets are discussed including alternate food sources and the function of thems specific nutrients is the hody. Hethods of combining vegetable proteins for optimal protein quality are outlined and seat analogs are discussed. A sample senu and points to samplesize in nutrition counseling are outlined.

VEGPTARIAN CIETS. Nancy & Paper, Hary H Hill Butr Program Hawa 4 p. July/Aug 1973. Butt Program Raws 4 p. July/Aug 1973.
1.982 A2M955
Diet inforaction, Diet patterns, Diet planning, Butrient intake, Butrient raguiramenta, Butrient sources, Butrition education, Vegatarian dista.
Batract: There are 3 basic vegatarian diets: those that exclude all foods of animal crigin; those that include eggs and dairy foods bat axclude asast, Woultry, and fish; and those that include asiry foods but exclude aggs, meat, poultry, and fish. Vagatarian diets should include a variety of foods to insurs adequate actions of vitasians E12, p. riboflavin, calius, iodins, and protein—the nutriants usually deficient in vegetarian regimens. Most plant proteins (except soy and chickpess) lack the guality and propertional quantity of asino acids that are needed by the body. Vegetariams aust be sure their protein intake is adequate. They aust also ast a greater variety and larger quantities of food to obtain the necessary nutrients. ha with sixed dists, fat and sugar intake should be modarate.

HEALTH AND HODENS HAN.
Donald A Read, Walter H Graene
New York, Macaillan 647 p., illus. 1973.
84776.84 FEN Sh776.8% PEN
Basic nutrition facts, Cardiovascular disorders, Butrients,
Butrition aducation, Weight control.
Abstract: This book, of interest to health educators, discusses various aspects of health including food and nutrition. In
the chapter on food and nutrition, nutrition pitfalls including factors contributing to andernutrition and malnutrition
are discussed. Based on present knowledge and its lisitations,
the variety of food concept based on the Pour Food Groups with
special hints in use is advocated to ansure an adequate diet.
The six classes of nutrients are Priefly discussed, as are
food faddiss, use of supplements, anacking, weight control,
and heart disease and distary implications.

832-74 DON'T LET YOUR DIET LET YOU DOWN; A GUIDE POR HIGH SCHOOL AUNLETES.
Bobert J Rahar Urbana, University of Illinois 1 folder illus. 1971. TX361.884 P68 Athletes, Pood groups, Butrient reguirements, Butrient sour-Abstract: Butrition information that will appeal to tasmage ametract: Butrition information that will appeal to tashings boys and girls is presented in this booklat which would be valuable for was by physical advection teachers, coaches, and youth landers. It points out how good nutrition is interlocked with ability to perfors. The Basic Pour, anacking advice, and measures to questions fraquently asked by young athlets are included.

HAN, HOOD, AND NUTHITION; STRATEGIES AND TECHNOLOGICAL HEASU-HES FOR ALLEVIATING THE WORLD PCOD PROBLEM. Hilchlay Jr Rechaigh

Claveland, Chamical Makhar CMC Prans 344 p. 1973. TX352.Ma psh

ABJOSTED FOR PRODUCTION, Interpational Programs, Matrition Policy, Mutritional asslity, Professional aducation, Norld

problems. Abstract: The Professional netritionist and government pleasest concerned with feed Professe at home and in developing constrains should find this book esseful for its presentation of the nature and acops of the carrent and projected sorld food preblems. Twenty-foor anthorities from the United States and other constrains have cantribeted articles on the moral food problem, axpeeding food production, radecing weeten and apoilings, usconventional sources of food, inprovent the natritional quality of food, and food and matrition palicy. Estrition advention is considered in the section on policies.

834-74

HILK INTOLENANCE AND TACTUSE INTOLENANCE. Vinodini Haddy

Cainana vII (2): 50-51. Apr 1974. MA78n.A1C3

Amin, Cartohydrate matsholimm discrdare, Lactome intolaranca, wilk, wilk intolaranca.

Hilk, Hilk intolarance.

Abstract: This article reports on some remearch done on ailk and lactome intolarance. Although paople of cartain races have low lavale of lactmen and davalop evaptone of intolarance to the about of lactmen in can liter of ailk, they seemly one comesse one class of ailk with an problem. Theories explaining los saxvas lavals is aniane of lactmen are presented. It is concluded that ailk fameling profures should be continued with these races so the second ailk can significantly improve the nutritional status of the Population. Those involved in the netritional care of others should be aware of these findings and their implications in familiar programs.

NUTHIFUT INTARE OF FINA INCIAN NCHEM: NELATIONSHIPS TO DIANETES NELLITUS AND GALLULADDEN DISEASE. J N maid

Ammr J Clim Hatr 24 (10): 1281-1289. Oct 1971. 389.8 J824

Jesica Indiane, Arizona, Cidt pattarne, Distary earwaye, Passlae, Food concustion, Food habits, Food selection, Hatrisat intake.

Extract: A distary servey of the Pies Indiane of Arizons indi-cated that beams, chili, and wheat flour tortillae are etill the most Prominent itsee in their diet area though they have adopted easy of the white commentity's food habite. Obseity is Prevalent. Heaulte did not indicate a correlation between distary intake and the prevalence of either disbetes or gallbladder discoss.

836-74

THE NELATIONSHIP OF NUTHITICS TO ESAIN DEVELOPMENT AND MENAY-IOM.

Natr Today 9 (4): 12-13, 16-17. Jaly/Amg 1974.

Nati Today 9 (4): 12-13, 16-17. Jaly/And 1978. M3788.N8
Habavior, Hrain, Environmental factore, Growth, Learning ability, Salmetrition, Butritional admenacy, Abetract: Sammarine of remearch in the following areae are divers: unified concept of factore affecting brain and behavior: Boseible eddee of interfarence with learning and behavior: Possible eddee of interfarence with learning and behavior by malmatrition: fandamental mechanisms affected by malmatrition: fandamental enchanisms affected by malmatrition on haman behavioral devalopment: the effect of hunger on intellacted (school?) performance: hahavioral etedice with experimental anisal eddele of envers protein-caloris malmatrition in marry life: and protected meets. sarly life: and Projected seeds.

A DISTANY PROGNAN TO LOWER SENSE CHOLESTEROL.

F S Manuell
J ha Diet hasoc 54 (1): 13-19. Jan 1969.

J Am Diet Assoc 54 (1): 13-19. Jam 1969.
389.8 ANJ8
Hahavior change, Cardiovaecalar dieordere, Chclaetarol, Dist
counselling, Fat-controllad diste, Food habits, Hatrient intake, Preventive mutritics, Tharspectic and special diste.
Extract: Part of the Hatioeal Dist-Heart Study has been devotad to revision of fccd patterns sed practices is order to
eaks food intaks approach desirable natriticanal qualities.
The racessessations were for less seat, no sors than four egg
volke ser weak, lower fat and liquid fat foods, and svoidance
of consercial convestance foods. When sodification occerrad,
seram cholesterol levale were lowered.

838-74

REPORT ON A COMPENSACE ON MUTHITION ELUCATION, GUADALAJARA.

HEXICO, 1972. f new Yorkl, UNICEP 215 p. Aug 31 - eapt 1, 1972. TX364.R4 PSH

Evaluation, Food habite, International programs, Mass endin, Matrition administration, Flancing, Professional adecation, Train-

Abstract: These papers rescrit on a small, international, ault-idiaciplinary conference on matritica education held in Berico andar the auspicae of the International Union of Mutritional

Sciences. Participante agread that raising incomes, food fortification, and other technological approaches to malnutrition are not snough on their own, and that natrition education is mecassary to combat critical hunger and salnutrition in dayaloping countries, netritional serfait in affluent countries, nutritional problems in "powerty pockets" in dayeloped countries, and usuism fad diste. The conference called for better planning and empport of aducational afforts, better selection of affactive techniques, and avaluation as an integral alsonate food habite, see of sees madis, the role of consercial organizations, community participation, avaluation, and training of matrition aducation personnal. This is for professional nutritionists.

IN ARKANSAS: KIDS CATCH BUTHITICH.

Bon mld J Rhoden Pood Butr 4 (2): 3-4. Apr 1974. mTX341.F615

att331.7615
Arkaneas, Manic natrition facte, Educational programe, Elamantary echools, Poods instruction, Mutrition education, Program dasies, School lench programe.
Extract: Mutrition aducation has become one of the favorite activities of many Arkaneas youngeters, thanks to the afforte of epacialist Ernestine HCLmod. To secourage the davalopment of natrition aducation programe is schoole, Hs. HcLmod offered tanchers a special 3-cradit coerse at the University of Arkaneas in the euenar. The teachers became acra aware of the importance of natrition and learned mays to integrate natrition with other classroom activities. Many of the teachers have man definite changes in student eating habits. In fact, the response to the project has been so good that other universities in the eteta plan to start teaching the nutrition aducation course.

HALHUTRITION AND PSYCHOLOGICAL DEVELOPMENT.

Hearly N Riccitit
Hearhington, D.C., ERIC Document Heproduction Service 23 p.
Nov 1972.
HC620-5.R5 P&N

RC620.5.R5 PEN
Child nutrition, Intallecteal ability, Lmarning bahavior,
Halnatrition, Hantal dawelopment, Peychological sepecte.
Available from: Computer Microfile International Corp., P.O.
Box 190, Arlington, Virginia 22210. RP-30.65 RC-33.29.
Abetract: Thie paper focusee primerily on the estate of our
present knowledge concerning the infleence of melnutrition
oe intallacteal davalopment, learning, and behavior is children. The emfor concern of thie raview is with under-natrition
or melnutrition produced essentially by an insufficiency of
protain and calorise in the child's diet. Some consideration
is also given to recent research on specific nutritional deficiancies and intellacteal devalopment. Those involved in the
nutritical care of children and its affects should be intereeted in this paper.

841-74

MALMUTRITION AND MENTAL DEVELOPERAT: RELATIONSHIPS STILL UNCL-

Hanry # Riccipti

Nuesn Ecol Yorus 1 (1): 3-5. Samer 1970. GP1.H8 75H

marning, Halnutrition, Mental development, Supplemental faed-

Lagraing, Malnutrition, Mental development, Supplemental inserving programs. Abstract: This paper furnishes a brief review of the etatue of the relationship of nutrition to eantal development. It points out that in cases of severs salnatrition in the first year sental development, as wall as physical development, is ispaired. The paper warns that although nutrition is a factor in the devalopment of the learning potential, the autent and sode of its influence is unclass with any other factors also operative. It esphasizes that acra programs are needed to clarify the relationships.

MUTRITION IN THE MOSPITAL (FILMSTMIF/CASSETTE TAPE).

H R Fich Gilean Hot Springe, Ht. San Jacisto Collage 1 filestrip, 43

Gilsan Hot Springe, Ht. San Jaciato Collags 1 filaetrip, 43 fr., ed, 35nm, col., 1 casestts taps. 1972. TXJ53.N85 yes My (Introdection to nutrition. Fart X) Dists, Mospital food service, Hospitale, Instructional sateriale, Therspeatic and special diete, Tharapestic diete. With worksheet, post-tast and answar ksy. Abetract: This usit is designed to help hospital worksre gain a batter anderstanding of the rols dist tharapy plays in total patient cars. Various hospital diets cosenly used are presented with the appropriate restrictions outlined me well me possible conditions that any raguirs these dists. Hestrictions discassed isolade consistency, protein, fat, sodius, and fiber, plue dists appropriate for dishetic and allargy conditions. Cosmon responsibilities of physicians, distitions, nurses, and other health workers in the distery and allargy conditions. Cosmon responsibilities of physicians, distitions, surses, and other health workers in the distary assegment of patients is outlined.

SCIENCE OF HUTRITION (PILESTHIP/CASSETTE TAPE).

H E Rich
Gilman Hot Springe, Calif., Ht. San Jacinto College 1 filmetrip, 47 fr., sd, 35 am, col., 1 cmemetta tape. 1972.

236H 74



TEJ53.53 PGE BV (Introduction to autrition. Part I)
Basic autrition facts, Digestion and absorption, Sutrient
functions. Sutrients, Physiology.
Bith worksheet, Post-test and masser key.
Bathact: This lesses, Fart of a zeries developed for use with
cere curriculum is auraine, presents basic introductory inforsation as mutrition and physiology. Included in a discussion
on the seed for nutrition knowledge by the heelth professional, end infermetion on eutriest classes and their general
functions, hapic chemical elements and their general
functions, hapic chemical elements and their openeral
dieustice and sheorption of nutriests, body composition, end
etedent enjectivee and offers prectice in these objectivee
elone with ea maswer sheet is included as well so a possible
post test on this information.

I B Bich
Gilsen Bet Sprinen, Bt. San Jacinto College 1 filaetrip, 60
fir., ed, 35an, col., 1 ceasette tape. 1972.
TX353.84a FG AV (Introdection to autrition. Part IX)
Food araparatioe, Food purchasine, Food service, Food etorege,
Beel Placeing.
Bith worksheet, poet-test and answer hev.
Abstrect: This sutrition usit is part of a series developed
for sarcies and essociated health acriers curriculum. It
could elso be used in a senset causer program. Included
are e veriety of tipe on effective seal plensine, food shoppies, storase, preparation and service of food. Guidelines on
sehise usels ettrective are elso dives. The isportance of
hreakfast is stressed as well es a plessant etacephere at any
seal. The Four Food Groups ere used as a quide for adequate
variety is the dist.

NUTRITION IN THE BORE (FILESTRIE/CASSETTE TAPE).

SOCIAL ASPECTS OF NUTBITION (FILMSTRIP/CASSITTY TAPI).

P N Bich
Gilana Hot Sprines, Nt. San Jacinto College 1 filsetrip, 37
fr., s8, 35ss, ccl., 1 cessette tare. 1972.

TX353.56 F6N av (Introduction to matrition. Part II)
Basic Foer, Basic autrition facts, Food Groups, Hisiaus Daily
Bessic Hosenests, Neconsended Dietery Allowances.
With worksheet, post-test and assuer key.
Abstract: This tape end filsetrip nutrition unit, part of e
meries developed for use with core curriculus in nursing,
diacasses social aspects of nutrition. Various factors affectine dietary intake and seeds are greented including social
and religious customs, eactions, sex, eqe, climete, and state
ef health. The terms RDA and HDF are areanted end use of the
feed quide, the Basic Four Food Groups, is recommended to meet
sutrient requirements.

NUTBITICE, FOOD, FUEL, AND ENERGY (KIT).
Buth Nich, Barriett Randell, Harilyn Ginaburg
Burbank, OED Productions & filastrips, & records, 3 charts.
1974.
TX364.889 F58 AV
Basic autrition facts, Instructional aids, Instructional saterials, Nutrition education, Prisary grades.
Abstract: This kit is an educetional rackage consisting of
four filastripe, a teacher's sanual, four records and three
posters to teach tasic introductory nutrition concepts to
prisery level children. "Energy and groath" points out thet
feed eives us secrey and provides new saterials for growth.
"Tood sources" explains the relaticathis between food on the
shelf and actual food sources. Eating Proper Foods emphasizes
eatime the right foods for health and introduces the basic
Four Food Groups. Old Friende, New Foods points out the differeet foods and different methods of food preparation used by
Oriental, Black, Italian, and Mexican-laerican families. The
teacher massel sucquets discussion ewestions and classroom
projects to be used with each unit and includes student objectives, teacher backgreund information and a unit synopsis. The
three posters depict the Four Food Groups, a map of food sources from Canada, the United States, and Hexico, and children
in active dress from different countries.

SUTBITICE, FOOD, FUEL, AND INTERY (KIT).
Buth Bich, Barriett Bandall, Harilyn Ginaburg
Burhaak, QED Productions A filastripa, & casmette tapes, 3
charts. 1978.
RISSA.NSS FER AV
Samic matritic: facts, Instructional aids, Instructional eaterials, Satrition education, Primary grades.
Abstract: This kit is an educational package consisting of four filastrips, a teacher's enneal, four casmette tapes and three postura to teach hasic introductory nutrition concepts to Primary level children. "Energy and Growth" points out that feed gives us energy and arowides new materials for growth.
"Feed Sources" explains the relaticaship between food on the shelf and actual food cources. "EatingFroper Foods" emphasizes eating the right foods for health and introduces the basic Feer Feed Growps. "Old Friends, New Peeds" points out the different foods and different settleds of food preparation used by Oriental, Black, Italian, sed Hexican-American families.
The teacher sneual suggests discussion questions and classroom projects to be used with each unit and includes studeet objectives, teacher backeround information and a seit symopais. The three posters depict the Four Feed Growps, a map of food sour-

cem from Canada, the United States, and Mexico, and children in native dream from different countries.

FOOD FOR FUH AND THOUGHT: BUTBITION EFUCATION IN A CHILFREN'S BOSFITAL.

Karyl Rickard, Suman Parnum
J ha Diet Amnoc 65 (3): 294-297. Sept 1974.

389.8 AB3h
Children, Cooking instruction, Educational games, Bospitals, Butrition concepts, Butrition education, Beinforcement.

Zstract: Patients in the Jacce Whitcesh Riley Bospital for Children end their families have an opportunity to learn sheet nutrition through Wpood for Fun and Thoughtw Frejects in which they participate in educational cookery. This is a report concerning this kind of learning in the hospital and experiences that are effective with elementary school age children (ages seven to twelve). To our knowledge, this approach—educational cookery in the hospital—has not been reported previously.

e9-74
CHANGES IN SERUM CHOLESTEROL DUBING THE STILIMAN DIFT.
Prank Bickean, Neacy Hitchell, Joseph Dinguee
Butr Rev 32 (seppl. 1): 24-26. July 1974.
389.8 N953
Choleeterol, Obeeity, Neight, Neight control, Neight loss,
Neight reduction.
Abstract: Thie article reports on a study done to determine
the effect of the Stillean diet (los carbohydrate, high protein, high fat) on the series lipid levels of normal healthy
volunteers. Results included inforcation on the deration of
the diet period, weight loss achieved, and diet effect on
serum cholesterol levels and merce triglycerides. Serum cholesterol levels did increase. This was not purported to have a
sajor impact on health, but was considered a potential risk,
particularly in repetitive use of the diet. The Stillann diet
is not recommended. Those professionals deeling with weight
control will find this erticle of interest.

FEEDING BEHAVIOUR IN OBESITY.

W Ries
Froc Butr Soc 32 (3): 187-193. Dec 1973.
389.9 #953
Energy metabolize, Fat levels, Mereditary factors, Heals per day, Metabolic disorders, Natrient intake, Obesity, Sociosconosic influences.
Extract: Dietary ansanesses determined for 253 norsal-weight persons and 916 overweight persons and end in aignificant differences in the daily energy congusption, although total values are, on average, somewhat higher for overweight persons, particularly for men. From this it should be concluded that there are different conditions under which overweight sey develop. It is believed that for a number of obese persons the phase of polyphagia belonged to an earlier period in life, so that dietary enalyses no longer reflect any signs of polyphagia.

LEARNING EETTER NUTRITION: A SECOND STUDY OF APPROACHES AND TECHNIQUES.

Jean & S Bitchie
Rome, Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Natione (u r. [1973].

TX368.R5 FED (Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Netiona. PAO nutritional atudies no. 20)
Audiovisual aids, Education, Food habits, Hunger, Instructional saterials, Halnutrition, Nutrition.

Reprint of the 1967 ed.
Abstract: This is a broad guide for agriculturists, hose econceists, doctors, health workers and biochemists who work in applied nutrition. The book covers the reason why we need sore work in the field of food and nutrition, and also discusses food habits and their isportance to different cultures. In order to change food istake for the better, the book deals with various programs that have been successful in nutrition education both in school and to the public.

TEACHING NUTRITION CONCEPTS.

J H Rivers, B H Devine
Porecast Rose Econ 12 (2): f-26-f-28, f-76. Oct 1966.

321.8 H752
Basic nutrition facts, Cells, Digestion sed absorption, Effective teaching, Energy setaboliss, Hetaboliss, Matrition edecation, Matrition knowledge, Teaching sethods.

Extract: Understanding the setabolic interplay of natrients undergoing setabolies along with the functions of cell components is the key to understanding the science of netrition sed one of the components of the basic nutritic; concepts reviewed in several earlier papers. Bow cells work to metah olize food to energy is seccinctly described.

53-74
A BASIC FOOD FATTERN FOR PURRTO RICO.
L J Roberts
J Am Diet Ammoc 30 (11): 1097-1100., Nov 1954.
3B9.6 AB34
Basic Four, Charte, Diet information, Feed groups, Food guides, Instructional materials, Nutrition education, Fmerto Rico, Teaching techniques.
Abetract: A Basic Four food guide has been developed to incl-





854-74

ude the traditional foods of Fuerto Rico. A chart, showing the Basic Four drouts contrising two-thirds of s food wheel and the Fuerto Rican foods comprising the other one-third, has been created for classrocs was. Wher constructing any food quide, the traditional diet patterns of the target Population sust always be incorporated, otherwise the quide will sake little sense and ultimately have no effect on diet improves-

COMPOSITION TARLES POF FUERTO BICAN FOODS. (SPA) L J Roberts
Puerto Rico, University, Dept. of Home Ecomonics
Rio Piedram, P.R. 18 p. [n.d.].
TX535.R6 PSW Ethnic foods, Food snalvsis, Food composition (E-P.), Food composition tables, Butrient content determination, Butrient values, Fuerto Rico. Title of Original: Tabla de composicion de los alimentos mas usadox en Puerto Rico. Abstract: These tables list the nutrients found in traditional Puerto Rican foods.

PROSPECTS FOR HERTING PROTEIN NEEDS FROM CONVENTIONAL FOOD SOURCES. Lewis M Roberts In Proceedings of the Meatern Heaisthere Matrition Congress II Hissi Peach, Fla., Sept. 2, 1971 r. 33-36. 1972. TX345.We Few Deiry foods, Equa, Pish, Grain greducts, Legumes, Heat, Frot Deiry foods, Equs, Fish, Grain products, Leques, Heat, Frot-ein foods, Protein salsutrition.

Abstract: This article discusses the differest ways that we will be able to increase the production of protein in the next twenty-five years. Right now there are 3.5 billion people salnourished, and by the year 2000 that figure will increase to 6-7 billion salnourished reorie on earth. Dr. Roberts finds that san will dapend upon his traditional sources of protein, with increased production of each source. Each of the protein foods are listed, and reviewed.

456-74 UNTERWEIGHT AND UNDEFNUTRITION IN TRENAGERS--A PROBLEM FOR

NUTFITION ELUCATION. RUIFILION ELGENTION. C M Robinson Food and Mutr News 41 (3): 1, 4. Dec 1969. 389.8 F7332
Adolescents (12-19 Years), Anemia, Diet improvement, Food habita, Junk food, Mutrient intake, Mutrient requirements, Mutrition education, Mutritional deficiencies.
Extract: Underweight and undernutrition, though less Prevalent than obesity, is also a teensee probles. Iron deficiency is quite common in underweight qirls, who are also sore susceptible to infections. Underweight and amemia place the Prequent qirl in the high risk category. Helring a qirl to decide to change her diet and food habits is not easy. Essty-calorie snacks have high status asong teens. Interest in appearance, however, can be a stisulus to altering food choices. 389.8 17332

857-74

MORHAL AND THERAPEUTIC NUTRITICM. 14th ed. Corinne H Robinson
New York, Hacsillan 753 p. illus. [1972].
RM216.R6 1972 PSN NH216.N6 1972 FFN
Diet counselling, Dietetics, Fccd safety, Henu planning, Hutrition, Professional education, Therapeutic and special diets.
Aspendices p. 684-707 centain tabular asterial.
Abstract: The fourteenth edition of this text for the student dietitian and nutritionist is divided into two sections. Fart one considers norsal matrition, the nutrients and their characteristics and functions, seal planning and preparation, food safety, and special nutritional needs throughout the life Cycle. The second part of the book offers instruction in diet sodifications for energy and Protein alterations, following surgery, for disturbances of the quatrointestisal tract, in children's diseases, and in aetabolic, servous, cardiovascular and renal disorders. Appendices include nutritive values of foods, exchange lists and height-weight tables.

258-74

SAME LIVING IN A MAD WOFLD; A GUIDE TO THE ORGANIC WAY OF LIFF. Robert Rodale Essaus, Pa., Rodale Press 270 p. 1972. Ra776.5.R6 PsH Proof beliefs, Pood fads, Pood sisinformation, Health foods, Orqanic foods.

Abstract: This book, written for the adult interested in the "benefits" of orqanic wardening, strongly advocates the use of sach foods in the diet. Various benefits are discussed including facts on actual wardening such as: "...plants grown on rich organic soil, without use of chesical tertilizers and without being sprayed, will not be attacked by issects because issects won't like their taste." the suther is admantly against any Processed or convenience food and recommends the use of netrient supplements to obtain needed netrients. He is in disagreement with the Policies and westions the administrative ability of the FDA and also states that sedical doctors have so such to learn about sedicine that they have no roos left in their minds for netritional knowledge. The book is based on saterial which has appeared in "Organic gardening and farsing," "Prevention," "Fitness for living" magazines. Food teliefs, Food fads, Food sisinforsation, Realth foods,

POOD PRACTICES OF ARABIC BACKGROUND PARILIES LIVING IN EAST VALLEY MEALTH DISTRICT. Z Z Rodert County Health Department Los Angelea, Calif. unp. Oct 1969. TX360.U7C22 FEN Arab Americans, California, Diet patterna, Ethnic foods, Food habita, Food preferences, Food preparation, Food selection, Poodva ys. Foodways.

Extract: The food practices of Arabic families in aouthern
California communities are described. Some commonly used foods
include yogurt, laab, vegetables such as eggplant and squash,
rice and bulgur, and rice and starch puddings. Suggestions for

diet counseling are given.

Robert W Rogers
Pood Prod Dev 8 (6): 40-45. July/Aug 1974.
HD9000.1.764 Cancer, Cured meat, Food additives, Food processing, Mitratea, Mitrites. Abstract: Some nitromasines are carcinogenic and will produce Abstract: Some nitrosasines are carcinogenic and will produce cancer in animals. Although none has been shown to have the asse effect on husans, such controversy has developed. Regalatory avencies are advised to approach this probles with extresse caution, since the seat industry could be crippled needlessly. The chesistry and reactions of nitrosasines are provided.

A REVIEW OF THE NITBOSAMINE FROFIEN IN CUREC HEATS.

861-74

THR ROLY OF LACTOSE IN THE DIET.
Dairy Counc Dig %5 (5): 25-28. Sept/Oct 197%.
389.8 Die 389.8 D18
Carbobydrates, Etiology, Lactose intolerance, Low incose groups, Hilk, Megroes, Obesity, School lunch programs.
Extract: It has been described that individuals with a lisited shillify to digest lactose can consume nutritionally useful quantities of silk. Pased on such evidence as well as the nutriticual contribution of silk to the diet, scientific groups and individuals have endorsed domestic or foreign programs improving silk supplies and silk consumption.

"GOOD EATER" SPREADS THE WORD AROUT NUTRITION. Alexandrs M Rossnczuk What's New Hose Econ 38 (1): 24-25. Jan 1974. 221.E W55 Educational gases, Nutrition education, Preschool education, Puppets. represent Abstract: Information on a suppet show given by the Iroquois Gas Corporation, Buffalo, to young children explaining on their level why it is important to be a "good eater".

863-74

PSYCHOLOGICAL PORCES, HOTIVATION, AND NUTRITION EDUCATION. I H Rosenstock As J Public Health 59 (11): 1992-1997. Nov 1969. 449.9 AB3J Behavior change, Diet counselling, Food habits, Hotivation, Hutrition education, Obesity, Weight control.

Extract: Obese persons sees not to recognize physiological signs of hunger or of satistion. Their eating is triggered sore by external than internal etisuli. A recent effective approach has been patient self-control with issediste esperience of auccess. Certain behavioral barriers to esting are introduced, such as sitting in aid-seal without eating for some sinutes or keeping in the house only foods requiring preparation. The technique has been successful with sdults. It is suggested to be extended to children.

464-74 CHILDREN ARE TIFFERENT: RELATION OF AGE TO PHYSIOLOGIC FUNCT-ION. Ross Latoratories Ross Latoratories
Columbus, Ross Laboratories 177 p. Oct 1972.
RJ131.R6 FSW (Children are different. Unnumbered)
Children, Growth, Physiology, Professional education.
Abstract: Teachers and health professionals who work with
Children should find this publication a useful handtook on
the physiologic development of children from birth through
adolescence. Asong the points covered in its 22 chapters are
the relation of sge to function of the liver, kidney, pancess
and thyroid, to heart rate, development of the brain, the eye,
and of the red blood cell, and what levels of various biocheaical and physical parameters to expect at the several agea
encompassed. Also included is a section on normal speech development.

WHEN YOU STOP BREAST FEEDING. NORS Laboratories
Columbus, Ohio, Rosa Laboratories 6 p. Apr 1973.
TX361.C5R6 F6N Adults, Breast feeding, Infant feeding, Infants (To 2 years), Wesning.
Abstract: This little pasphlet is designed for the new sother
who has been bress! feeding a baby now ready for wesning. The
booklet suggests ways to bring this shout that will not disturb either party. Some suggestions on introduction of solid
foods are also made.

PACE 76



. 83

16-78
THE SHORT-TERM SESPONSE TO A DRIBK OF BILK, LACTOSE ON CASEIN
IN CHILDREN WITH APPARENTLY HOPBAL GASTHOLHTESTIBAL THACTS.
Hary A Homeiter, T Palear, K Zwana
gr J Matr 32 (3): 605-613. Hev 1974.
389.8 8773
Children, Hilk, Pannarch, Hammarch methodology, Rasmarch na-

ada.
Abstract: This investigation, of interest to reserchers, was designed to show the short-term changes in places lawels of qlacese, seiso acids, wree and insalin in apparently normal childres following a physiological driek of silk or of one of its cenetitesate, lactose or cessis. Cosparison of the affacts of the whole silk with these of lactors or cassis, however, showed that glacose and snay asic acids rose less after a silk constituent given alass. These difference could he due to variations is quatric saptying, is absorption or is intermediary astabelies and these possibilities are discussed. The results could provide a standard of informace whan investigating a child with a suspected setabolic or gastresiatestical disorder. The stady has shown that the response ta a nutriest when given sincel foods so that same thoreact tests used in clinical wrectice case only be researched equides to diagnosis, rather than see a reflection of the tree eitestice.

BELATION OF MUTHITION TO VHYSICAL AND MENTAL DEVELOPMENT.

Padro Hoeso, Hyron Wisick Pediatric Assala 2 (4): 33, 35, 38-40. Apr 1973.

S.11. DA VAN

8J1.PA 78H
8rais dasage, Child ewtrition, Growth, Halastrition, Hental
retardation, Hervone eyetes, Physical davalopment, Frequency
and satrities, Professional adacation.
Abstract: Ravibuing etadiam sade of saimels as well as children, this article sointe out the sarries of changes the saterine narrous system undergram hefore and after hirth. Interruptiors in the sequence say alter the patters of development,
and case cases irrevarethle changes, landing to hrain dasage
and sental raterdation. Halmetritiam during early davalopment
is one of the thises which case interrupt the sormal growth of
this evature. Teachers, natritionists and others concarned with
sormal child davalousment should fied this article of internat.

264-74

NUTHITION EDUCATION THROUGH A STALTE PROGRAM.

Ann H Howland Ta Proceedings of the Mational Matrition Education Conference, Weekington, D.C., Nov. 2-4, 1971 r. 59-62. Apr 1973. 7X364.U529 Y&M

Adolsscants (12-19 years), Mutrition adscation, Mutritioniets,

Adolascants (12-19 years), Nutrition Education, Nutritionless, Pablic basith.

Abstract: Ann Rowland discasses how the Childres and Youth Project, University of Alabass Hadical Cantar works to deliver netritions! services to the adolascent and the family of the tesanger, in Jaffarson Cosnty, Alabasa. The diffarest approaches that the nutritionist can take and the activities that have proven most affactive are discussed. Sutritionally adequate food habits have to be formed by the adolascent, and this is the job of the natritionist in this program.

DIAGNOSIS AND THEATHERT OF ANGRESIC STATES. Christopher V Rowland Postgrad Had J 51 (5): 159-162. Hay 1972.

31 . PE Amorazia narvoes, Appetits, Sakevior, Pood habite, Peychistry,

Waight lose. Abstract: Cases of five patients with sating difficulties erowating psychiatric referral are described to illustrate eons of the hawildering variety of clinical eitestions lumped together as anoraria nervoes. Only one of these represents true assoraria. The term "assoraria" is anoraria nervoes is a wisnosar. The patient is hungry, but willfully refuses to set or is assable to do so.

876-74
OPEN COORS TO IMPROVED BUTGITICH: THE PARILY INFLUENCE OR
CHILDREN'S POOD HABITS: BUTHITION OF THE SCHOOL CHILD.
J I Ecvatren, H D Haughns
Sch Innch J 19 (1): 13-18. Jan 1965.

Sch lanch J 389.8 SCH6

389.8 SCH6
Adolascante (12-19 years), Childraw, Diet pattarne, Esvironsental factore, Food habite, Hatriant istaks, Hatrition adecation, Hatritional etatwe, Parastal infinance.
Extract: These two papere iedicate the ieflance of paraste anon childran's food habits and natrition as well se some of the other environmental factore which any infinesce tham, each as talevision and nawaparars. Tannage boys as well se girle have food problams aggravated by the growth spart of adolescance or the desira to participate in aports.

BUTHITIONAL STATUS OF PERSCHOOL CHILDREN OF MANIN COUNTY WELF-ANE RECEPTERES.
Hisnie Ruffin, Dorie Howas Callovay, Shaldee Harque
Assr J Clie Hatr 25 (1): 74-84. Jen 1972. 385.8 J824 Juv. C July Distary earways. Growth, Height-weight ratio, Low income grospe, Hatritional Status, Praechool children (2-5 years), Professional aducation.

Ahatract: Preschool children of low income sothers in a CalifOrnia ccuaty were surveyed for nutritional status as assaurad by growth, blood nutriants, dists and clinical examinations. Growth retardetion was swidenced by height-maight relationships, when compared with standards for worsel children, and younger children in a family were always acre retarded than the older ones. Despits dist avidence for lew iron intakes, there was little ensaie. Calcium, folecin, without A, accorbic acid and vitasin 8 12 were also low. Clinical mystoms were faw. Pimaccial elistents were insadequate to provide adaquate dists for these children. Butritioniete and others who work with low income groupe should find this reject of interset. ornia ccuaty were surveyed for nutritional status as assaurad

TEACH NUTHITION WITH SULLETIN SCANDS. Dorie Fuelisk, Doris Punk, Wendy Turner Hostclair, M.j., Hontclair State College 19 p., illue. [n.-4.]. TX364: R8 y6# TX364: NB y5W Audioviesal side, Haeic nutrition facte, Ballatin boards, Concept formation, Instructional materiale, School children (6-11 years). Abetract: Ideae for 27 different posters illustrating the natrition education concepts developed by the Interagency Consittee on Butrition are presented in this pasphlet for taachere of papile from the Blassatary grades through junior high school. Cartoon children and smissle are used to present each point viewally in two color line drawings. The basic estrition advention concepts are given in a praface, and a cushar of tipe for unking and developing a ballatin board are included.

173+74

POOR AND NUTHITION. Saryl Ruth Londoe, Hainseane Edscational 73 p. illue. 1971. TX355.R87 (Hossehold ecisacs book, 3)

Matrition.

Available from WAL .

NATIONAL AND AGING, HOT SPHINGS, ANKANSAS, 1971; SUHHANY MEROPH AND STRECTED PAPENS PHON A RESEARCH CONFERENCE ON HENOPAUSE AND AGING.
Keneeth J Ryan, Don C Gibeon
Bethaeda, U.S. Dapt. of Realth, Education, and Welfare 128
m. Nav 1971.

p.Hay 1971. RG186.59 PER

Aging, Calcius, Cancer, Carbohydratee, Cardiovaecular dieord-are, Dishetes sallitue, Horsonse, Lipid astabolies dieordare,

Menopases. Abetract: This booklat contains a sussary raport and selected Abetract: This booklat contains a Gussary raport and Gelactad papers from a rassarch confarance on Senopause and Aging hald Bay 23-26, 1971, Bot Springa, Arksessa. The booklat and confarance were to provide a concidered seeseesant of what is known and accepted about the sanopause, to clarify come of the issue regarding risk from therepeutic intervention with setroganic compounds and to detarains gap areas in our knowledge of the asnopause and its esqualss.

975-7A

AMERICANS LOVE HOGWASH.

Hustras Joya Novamber 18 Apression House 18 Apression Hutt Rev 32 (eappl. 1): 1-14. July 1974. 389.8 895.7 pood belf afe, Pood fade, Pood minimum Hypoglycamia,

Pood beliste, Pood fade, Pood sisieforastion, Hypoglycssis, Vitasin E, Zan eacrobiotic dist. Abstract: In this sticle the eathor describes several examples of food faddies that are eleleading a number of Abericans. This discussion includes Adalle Eavis, her background and beliefs; vitasin E, its history, dist availability, and rols in medical cars; Carlton Fradericke, his background and taliefs; the pravalence of hypoglycesis in the Assrican public; Jerose Hodals, his background and balisfs; and Zen Hacrobiotic Dists. Is the discussion following these examples, the author points out saveral factors related to the erietence and support of each food faddies and suggests four ways physicians should combat their existence.

EVALUATIVE TECHNIQUES FOR USE WITH CHILDREN'S DIETS. Jaan # Sahry, D Yvonna Pord, Jenat # Hardlav Hoberte, Hargarat L J Butr Educ 6 (2): 52-56. Apr/June 1974. TX341.J6

TIJai.J6
Evelantion, Pood ietaks, Hanaurament, Hutritional zurvaye,
Praschool childran, Scelogras.
Abstract: Thie paper is of interact to the nutritioniet, pediatricias and othere working with childran from 18 to 88 sonthe
of age. The authore exacins the approprieteness of scaling ac
acasers of adaguacy of the distary patterns of young childree. The ecther's embjective avalention of the child-dist
was obtained and compared with the food conxused by the childDifferences were noted and discarged. The work was done in
Osterio, Canada and included families where the grows income
ranged from \$3-10,000 par year.

BUTHITION CANADA -- A MATIONAL WUTHITION SUNVEY. I I Sabry, I Caepball, J A Caepball Hutr Hev 32 (4): 105-111. Apr 1574. 389.8 8953 Casada, Netrition knowledge, Natrition Policy, Natritional



status, Nutritional aurveys.
Abstract: The national nutrition aurvey in Casada, which is
of interest to adulta and professionals, particularly those
involved is foreslating national nutrition policy, is discussed. Included ars its objectives, saspla design sad procedurss, raspones (ovarall 46%), findiess and racommendations.
Findinos showed over helf the adult perulation to be overusout with little difference is calcric intake latuans these
ovarweight and those not cvarusight, other findings isclude
farcast of sen and usomes at risk with high serus cholesterol
lavels, deficiencies of verious vitamins and simerals is all
ass sroups. Frailpinary analysis shound so consistent affact
of iacoss, community type or assess is the nutritional status.
Recommendations include greater estheris on nutrition aducation, covernment resulations and the training of professionals.

WOTHITION CANADA. Zachary I Sabry, J Alexander Capthell, H Elizabeth Caspbell Butr Today 9 (1): 5-13. Jan/Fet 1974. RA764,88

Nett loday 7 (1): 5-13. Jan/ret 19/4.

RA768.WE

Canada, Clinical invastidations, Listary inforsation, Dietary study asthods, Health aspraisal, Maticaal surveys, Mutriant istaks, Mutricaal status, Mutritional surveys.

Abstract: "Mutritional canada" was a sutrition survey of the sntire Canadam poulation. Its fieldings delinasted the prevalence of nutritional disordars asong Canadiane oc the Justs of Gaographical location, ccasumity type, snagon of the year, and, sax, pragamot, and iscose layed. Pravalence detarmination was identified through clinical swidesce, anthroposorphic sassurassants, blood and urias tests, and dietary istakes. The fieldings also identify by quality and quantity the food itsee consumed by the Canadian rublic, ravealing consumption; patterns, degree of variation in such ratterns, the affectivenese of food enrichment and fortification, and the consumption af non-food substances such as additives, reaticids residuee, and so cn.

INTRODUCING NEW FOODS AGAINST FFOTEIN DEFICIENCY.

Nutr Rav 18 (12): 353-355. Dec 1960.

369.6 x953 Wehavior change, Behavior change, Cultural factors, fist Patterns, Food habite, Raw foods, Butritics Frequess, Fretein salnutrition, Rasista-nce to changs, Social factors. Extract: The kinds of foods nasded to fill protein nasde are described. In order to know if these foods will be acceptable,

described. In order to know the crder of matiad at seale and whether food designed for small children would be equally acceptable to adult sales. An affort should he sade to etrees the isportance of taboos and food balders in plassing sutrition programs. It is worthwhile to Provide food that contains other nutrients besides just protein.

660-74

RC628-02 FSM
Carbchydrate sodificatione, mutriant axcessee, Oheeity, Weight control, Weight loss, Neight reduction.

Abstract: This articls presents a debate for the use of a low-carbohydrate dist is the treatment of obseity. Facture such as satisty, ease of supervision in an actival dist, the consequences, cholesterol levels and long term successe are discussed. The issues presented by both sides are documented, These contantions, offserid some current thinking is the treatment of obesity, are useful to those involved in nutrition aducation and feeding programs.

MUTRITICH KNOWLEDGE APPLIED TO EVENYDAY LIVING.

H H Sailor
Hurs Outlook 9: 756-759. Dec 1961.
RILING FM
ADMIND FM
ADMIND ABOUT ABOUT

DIFTANT REGULATIONS AND FOOD WARITS OF MUSLIMS. A H Sakr

J ha Dist hesoc 56 (2): 123-126. Fah 1971. 309. E AH34

JUN-C ANJU
Cultural factors, Diet pattsrae, Food baliefe, Food habite,
Food svabolisa, Huslise, Heligios, Raligious distary lawe.
Extract: Islasic distary regulations are preactihed for Hueliss by the Koran. Sis is the caly reason given for pork avoidanca. A Huslis suet know the ingradients of any food before weiss it. Rusliss are advised to sat po sors than two-thirds their capacity and act to waste food.

13-74
THE TPICENIOLOGICAL TRIAC: AGENT, MOST AND ENVIRONMENT.
JOAC Mosco Salosan, Hauricio G Farairu, David L Hoisacovsky
In Proceedings of the Western Hesisthers Mutritich Congress II
Hissi Teach, Fla., Sapt. 2, 1971 p. 246-252. 1972. Riasi Peach, Fla., Sapt. 2, 1971 TX345.W4 F&W

Breast feading, Environmental factors, Halnutrition, Populat-

Breast feading, Environmental factors, Halnutrition, Population growth.

Abstract: This articls geared towards the professional in the sedical field (with the sepheris on nutrition), points out that disease exists only because an agent (disease) can exist within the bost (busen) under cartain conditions (environment). The authors choose to use the prevalence of selectrition is Breaille as their example. By studying the triad and the sequence in which they interact to cause nutritional disease, they hope to be able to identify strategic points where preventive seasures can be applied to improve the health of the human hody.

NATIONAL STUDY OF CHILD REALTH AND MUTRITION IN A MONTHERN SWEDISH COUNTY, VI. BYIATICISMYP SETWEEN GENERAL AND ONAL HEALTH, FOOD MANITS AND SOCIOECOMORIC COMDITIONS.

6 Samuniacon, H Grahman, E Arvidason
Asset J Clin Butr 24 (11): 1361-1373. Nov 1971.

369.6 3626

July 2 July Child Name of the Constant of the Constant of the Constant on, Food habita, Health, Butriant intaks, Sociosconosic isfl-

ion, Food habits, Health, Butriant intaks, Sociosconoaic isflusacse, Susdan.

Extract: A nutritional eurway of children in three different arease of a northern Suedish county was sade to squate food habits with oral health. The sajor part of the children's dist consisted of alk, carsal, and sugar products. Foth food intake and eocloeconoaic factors affected the oral indices. City children ate fruit for snacks, whereas rural children sora often ate bune or cakes.

885-74

THE PLUGRIDE CONTENT OF A MEPRESENTATIVE DIET OF THE YOUNG ADULT HALE.

ADULT MALE. P A San Filippo, G C Wattiatons Clin Chis Acta 31 (2): 453-457. Peb 1971.

Dental health, Pluoridation, Pluorids, Nutrient axcesses,

Testh.
Abetract: This raport, written for the professional, describes
a etedy ands to determine the content of fluoride in the testal
dist of 16 to 19 year old sales in Faltimore, Haryland, a city
which fluoridates its water supply at a lavel of 1 pps. The
data indicated that the food supplied 0 to C.9 ag of fluoride
a day, making total fluoride interms of 2.1 to 2.4 ag par day.
This amount is at lavels consistent with good health and well
below toxic lavels.

886-7h

NUTRITIONAL DEFICIENCIES IN DISADVANTAGED PRESCHOOL CHILDREN --THEIR, WELATICHSHIF TO MENTAL DYVELOPMENT.
Harold H Sandetead, Paya R House, Rathryn Horton
As J Dissaces Children 121 (6): 455-463. June 1971. #J1 . A 1A 4

HJ1.414
Anthroposetric aeassrssents, Disadvantaged youth, Hutritional deficiencies, Praechoel children.
Abstracte: The nutritional states of 100 preschool children from an aconosically depressed area of Hashvills was avaluated and correlated with Stanford-linat test ecores. Physical axasisatione, including anthroposatxic meassressents, were parformed on the children. Lahoratory studies were sade on the patiente, and ecoicoconosic information was gathered by a eccial worker. Distitions visited the house of the children and interviewed the sothere and exasted the contents of kitchen cahinate. The knowledge gained by the authors will help those in the public health field, praschool educators, and school lunch professionale.

867-74

POOD FOR HEALTH--THE PURRYO HICAN FOOD BREEL. (SPA) D Saajur Cornell University

Cornail University
Ithaca, N.Y. unp. Aug 1970.
TX355.52 PSH
Diat isforsatios, Dist planning, Ethnic foods, Food groups,
Food gaidas, Nutrition admission, Puerto Elcans.
Diagrams and illustrations is Spanish, explanatory text in
Wanaidah

Abetract: Bice, beane, plantaiss (green banasae), stc. fors part of the basic Puarto Bican dist. They are good, healthful foode, but do set provide a well-rounded dist by themselves. Additional foode that are necessary include silk and ailk products; fish, seat, and aggs; green and yellow vegatables; and fruits of all kinds.

866-7A

HILK CONSURPTION PATTERNS OF PURHTO MICAN PRESCHOOL CHILDNESS IN MUHAL MEN YORK.

D Sanjur, E Momaro, H Kira
Amer J Clim Hutr 24 (11): 1320-1326. Nov 1971.
369.6 J62a

389.8 JUZA Pood consumption, Food intaks, Food praferances, Hilk, New York (State), Pramcheol children (2-5 years), Puerto Hicans, Hural arease, Surveys. Abstract: It has hese assumed by mutritionists that non-Cauca-sia

consumption among terms pranchool Puerto Ricas children in upper New York State shows that milk intake is high. Children's Preferences for milk Froducts correlated positively with those of their mathers, both children and Paranta rajecting skin milk and buttermilk which have never heem part of the caltural dietary pattern of Latin American households.

BUTFITICE EDUCATION NATIFIALS: A SCCIOCULTURAL APPROACE.

E Saniur Busan Fcol Forum 1 (2): 6-7. Autumm 1970.

CP1.88 368 Bilineual aducation, Culteral factors, Ethnic Groups, Instructional saterials, Jutrition education, Fuerto Bicsna, Sociel factors, Spanish Americans, Teaching techniques.
Abstract: Studies have been shows that insigrants will change their style of clothing long before they change their food preferences. They clima tennaciously to their sative foods hacause these provide an anotional tie to their heedland and haritada. Fuerto Ricans, although American citizens, are eashers of a Spanish rather than Angle cultural group. Butrition education saterials for Pwerto Ficans living on the sminland should deal directly with the Frohless of ecciocalteral adaptation. Respect sent he shown for traditional food habite. Haterials should be written directly in Spenish end not be serely warsed-over translations of information intended for other groups who have different saeds. Bilineval adventica, Culteral factors, Bihaic Groups, Instruc-

NUTRITICE PROCESTICE MATERIALS: A SOCICCULTURAL APPROACE.

Diva Saniur Numam Bool Pormm 1 (2): 16-17. Autumn 1970. CV1. ES FEN

Ethnic Groups, Instructional materials, Putrition education, Puerte Ricens, Spanish Americans. Abetract: This is e plea for netrition educators to realizet-hat "unless teaching materials devaloped for low-iscome facilhat "unione teachine saterials devaloped for low-income familian draw heavily on respect for and knowledge of the aedience" their adjectional effects will be in vain. The point is sade that estima habite have enotional roots and before change can be effected, it is necessary to understand why people eat as they do. Espariences in devaloping netrition education exterials for Puerto Ricens in New York are cited.

NUTRITIONAL PROPLETS AND THE USE OF SPECIAL DISTARY POODS. S Smparatein, G & SFiller, R J Agan Pood Prod Dev # (3): 58-64. Apr 1974.

Proof Prod Dev 8 (3): 58-6s. Apr 1974.

HD9000.1.764

Deficiency diseases and disorders, Dietetic foods, Pood standards and lecislation, Forsuleted foods and specialized Froducts, Hedical factors, Futritional status, Therapeutic and special diets, Therapeutic sutritions.

Abstract: A list of typical medical dietary schemes would include: (1) assacific nutriant replacement diets: (2) hyposliereenic diets: (3) low residue diets: (4) intravenous autrient sixtures: and (5) tube feeding formulas. The development and use of such foods presupones a krewledge of the enderlying diamsse condition, the Possible duration of the disease, the factors of diet that sust be altered, end the individual's tolarance for the nutrients he will inject. It is questionable whether or not all these factors are really known when such therapeutic diets are erectibed. Huch sore work needs to he dona to discover the isract of diet and dietary restrictions on a rerson's overell health and in the treatment of dissass.

892-74

FIRTH: THE PORGOTTER BUTRIENT.

Jamen Scala

Tood Technol 28 (1): 34-36. Jan 1974.
389.6 F7398
Diet inprovement, Digantion and absorption, Enrichment, Fiber, Pood intake, Medical factors, Butrients, Preventive netrition, Processed foods.

Processed foods.

Estract: Plant saterials which are indiquentible by the secretions of the huses diquentive system are locally defined as dietary fiber. It consists scatly of non-diseatible cerbohydrates, such as Pectin, cellulosas, and hepicellulosas, and usually contains some non-carbohydrate substances each as liquin. It is difficult to evaluate "fiber" consumption in our dist due to lack of interest in its recognition as a nutrient. But sodern science has suquested a vital role for fiber: its botential in helping to deal with some of the sont insidious enesies of ean-etherosclerosis, diverticular diseases, and cancer of the large intestine. Because our heavily processed foods are eo lacking in fiber content, the food industry in the near future will have to start experimentian with fiber sarichant of foods.

THE 'JUST RIGHT' ENTING BANIBOOK. Lillian B Schatzki, Loin Botquann, Carmen Wilmon San Francisco, San Francisco Dept. of Public Benlth 17 p.

fm.d.l. TX361.C5834 PEB

Rapic nutrition facte, Celorie-rentricted dieta, Hene planning, School children (6-11 years), Beight control, Ahetract: Some Beople eat too euch, some people eat too little. This booklet has been written to help elementary school children who do either to eat "just right." the emphasis is on not eating too such, merecially of foods high is calories. Sample senus and foods to eet in unlimited amounts are also

offered.

RTIOLOGY OF OBESITY-THE QQF THECFF.

George Ideard Schauf J Am Gerimtrica Soc 21 (8): 346-345. Aug 1973. RC952.Alak 788

RC952.RTM F68
Body composition, Caloric modifications, Fat modifications, Food dumlity, Frequency of feeding, Obesity, Weight control. Abstract: This paper analysas the causes and traditional treatment of chemity-caloric restriction-and presents a thmory of its cause that also mugaste a treatment. Obsaity and overwight are not mynonymous. Lamn body mean must be considered. The methor megests that the quantity (0) and thing of jiving of food (fragmency = P) in meveral smaller smalls a day, will help reduce the amount of fat atored by the body, and the quality (0) of food, minimizing kind and amounts of carbohydrate feeds and taking care as to the proportions of protein, carbohydrate and fat at each meal, will measure mynthemic of less timms mane. The meticle is written for the phymician and mutritionist.

495-74

THE PIRST BCOK CP PCCD, Nev. ed. Ida Scheib, Carole P Belker, Robert Byrd Bew York, Pranklin Batta 67 p., illus. 1974. IB364.A2 P68

TE364.2 758

Tood pramervation, Foods, Fruits, Grain products, Hunger, Hilk products, Preteie feeds, Space foods, Vegetables.

Revised by Carole F. Welker.

Ahatract: This hoek, written for 9 to 11 year old children, describes how various foods are produced, their nutritional value, and different methods of preserving them. The book is written so that each different subject covers a megarate eection coemisting of a page or two with a whiemical illustration (hunser in illestreted by hewing a roaring lice pop out of a hoy's atomach.) the test explains the different nutrients the hody needs end why the body needs these particular nutrients, and how eating will etop the hunger pands (lion's roar).

YOU AND YOUR SENSES. Leo Schnaider, Guetav Schrotter New York, Harcourt, Brace And Horld 137 p. 1956.

New York, Harcourt, Brace And World 137 p. 1956. QB501.33 yaw Eye diacrdera, Hunger, Mervous eystae, Seneory appraisal. Abstract: A description of the five senses for children in the 5th to 8th gredes is given. Each of the annes (sight, sound, teste, swell end touch) is described in detail, and explanations of how each different sense works to give us information about the world sround us is given. Included in the test are sieple experiments that can be done by the child at hose, that help explain how and why the senses do their job. The book hes illustrations showing the workings of veri-ope parts of the body in detail and the physics of of the senses in diegresatic fore.

97-74
SCHOOL LUNCH TEACHES GOOD POOD HABITS.
Agric Herk 12 (10): 3. Oct 1967.

2280.36 AG8
Diet ierrovement, Food habitm, Bational School Lunch Waak,
Butrition education, School childran (6-11 years), School
lunch programe, Teaching techniquem.
Abatract: The emphasim of National School Lunch Week for October 8-14, 1967, was on nutrition aducation--teaching good food
habitm and proper diet to children through special use of and
participation in the school lunch program. This article prements varioum examples of leaginative ways to make use of the
school food service and its personnal for the purposes of
educating children in the basics of good nutrition.

898-74
THE VERDICT CB VITABLES.
Dodi Schultz
Todey'e Health 52 (1): 54-60, 63. Jan 1974.
RB773.16 F6B

.BA773.46 F8B
Amcorbic acid, Consuper education, Pharmacology, Vitnein A, Vitamin B complex, Vitamin E, Vitamin E, Vitamins.
Abstract: In this article for the lay reader the usual requirements for vitamina are discussed along with consequences of overdoning, While all evidence is not yet available, it is concluded that sont needs can be set from a usual, varied diet.

HIGE SCHOOL NUTRITION EDUCATION: NOE EPPECTIVE IS IT? Bancy E Schwartz, Virginia B Vivian J Home Icon 66 (5): 16-18. Ney 1974.

J Hose Icon 66 (5): 16-18. Nay 1974.

321.8 J82
Diet informetion, Réucational programe, Food habits, High schools, Home econosics aducation, Matrition education, Mutrition knowledge, Progree evaluation, Serveys.

Abstract: A survey was made of 313 Ohio high school graduates of the claes of 1969 to determine the effect of home econosics matrition education on later nutrition knowledge, attitudes, and practice, Significantly higher nutrition knowledge was descastrated by graduetes who hed better-tham-average high school grades, who hed attended college, and who had ramsined single, Hore favorable attitudes toward food and nutrition were expressed by those who were sarried end others with reguler responsibility for seal planning and preparation. Harried



graduates and those with regular seal Preparation responsibil-ity practiced better nutrition than did single persons and those without regular seal responsibility.

THE RELATIONSHIF OF NUTBITICH ELUCATION TO SUPSEQUENT KNOOLE-DGE, ATTITUDES AND PRACTICES OF ONIO HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATES. Hancy P Schwartz J Nutr Educ 6 (2): 68-65. Apr/June 1974.

TX341.J6 Attitudes, Samic Four, Food habits, Nutrition education, Nutr-

ition knowledge.
Abetract: A study to investigate the relationship between Abetract: A study to investigate the relationship between previous enrollment in kome ecoronics courses and present nutrition knowledge, attitudes and practices of Chio high school graduates has done. Data was collected by sail questionaire tachiques. True and false questions were asked about nutrition, and a three-day food intake was taken. The food intake was comeated to the Sasic Four. Relationships were studied between grade point average in school, marital status and seal rlasning responsibilities.

961-7A

NUTRITICH OF ALASKAN ESRIECS. E H Scott

14 (1): 1-3. Jan 1956.

Nutr Rev 389.8 N953

Aleska, American Indians, Diet Fatterns, Dietary surveys, Eskison, Ethnic groues, Food habits, Hutrient intake, Butriti-onal status.

onal status.

Extract: Traditional dietary habits, seal patterns, food use, and food resources of the Zakiso are discussed. Eskisos have no known nutritional disadvantages and one known advantage: alsost perfect teeth. Their food habits changed after contact with the white man.

902-74

THE SECRET PAHILY EXERCISE FLAM. Fam Mealth 6 (1): 32-33. Jan 1974.

Fam Health 6 (1): 32-33. Jan 1974.
RA773.73 FSH
Adults, Exercise, Physical fitness. Seight control.
Abstract: Doing exercises for physical fitness and weight
reduction can be more satisfying if they are done in a group,
according to this brief article, which pictures several exercises a family can do together. Host of them require cooperation of at least one other individual.

ICCINE (A BRIEF SUBBARY).

R & Seelig

Nutr Notes (united Fresh Fruit & Veq Aman) (61): 7-8. Jan

TX341.N8 F6N

TX341.HC FEN Adult nutrition education, Pasic nutrition facts, Deficiency Adult nutrition education, Pasic nutrition facts, Deficiency diseases and disorders, Diets, Gciter, Iodine, Rinerals. Abstract: Iodine, an essential nutrient for sas, is described as a sinerel, and in its role in husan nutrition in this brief sumeary. Daily requirement for adults ie approximately 1 sicrogram per kilogram of body weight. Foods rich in iodine come from the sea. Although a deficiency usually results in goiter, giving iodine, as iodized salt, for example, does not prevent goiter completely. These and other facts which say be useful in the funior high to high school classroom or for adult netrition education are included in this article.

904-74

MUTRITION, DIET AND THE TEETH.

R A Seelig Nutr Notes (united Fresh Fruit & Veg Assn) 8 p. Har/June 1968.

TX341.N8 FEN

TX341.N8 FSM
Adolescents (12-19 Years), Adults, Deatal caries, Dental health, Butrition, Precnancy and nutrition.
Abstract: This article is a review by seams of abstracts of
some of the extensive literature on autrition and types of
diet as related to oral health. Part I deals with genetic
inheritance, tooth structure is general, tooth decay in general, detergent foods, micro-orvanisms and periodontal disease;
bart II with tooth comeosition and the relationship of nutrients to tooth forsation and oral health; part III with form and
nature of the diet and its effect on teeth; and the concluding
part with effects of fluorides.

OPPSITY HAS HARY AUGIES.

A Seeliq

Nutr Notes (united Fresh Fruit & Yes Assn) 12 p. Juse/Boy

TX341.NO PER

Caloric intake, Endocrine disorders, Exercise, Genetics, Obes-

itv.

ity.

Reprint of the mix-eart meries putlished in the mouthly supply letter of the United Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Assa. June through November, 1966.

Abstract: Obssity is the most serioes malmutritios problem in the United States. The why and the how of obseity are touched epon, as well as other Psychologic considerations for the obese person. Treatment by exercise is also discussed.

906-74

HUTRITION IN OLD AGE. P A Seelig Hutr Notes (united Fresh Fruit & Veg Assn) & p. Aug/Nov 1968. TX341. NO 761

Adults, Aging, Attitudes, Elderly (65 + years), Nutrients,

Cheaity.
Abstract: As medical science advances the number of people over 65 years of age greatly increases. The Fast nutrition of these people has laft a persament imprint--good or bad-on their lives, but there is always a possibility that nutrition education might help. Overweight, inadeguate diets and inappropriate use of vitemin preparations were some of the major dietary problems revealed in an Agricultural Remearch Study in 1965. Reduced calorie intake, but adequate intake of other mutrients meems to be the major change in requirements for nutrients in old age. As people become old, they not only eat less than in earlier years, as they should if their activity is lower, but they eat a generally less varied and less nutritious diet.

PROGRAPHING NUTRITICM EDUCATION.

B H Searov Sch Lunch J 16 (9): 13-23. Nov 1962.

Sch Lunch J 16 (9): 13-23. Nov 1962.
389.4 SCH6
Applied learning, Hehavior change, Food fads, Food habits,
Leadership, Mutrition education, Frogram design, Program planning, School lunch programs.
Extract: There is a desonatrated need for nutrition education at all levels to combat faddism and give guidelines for good health. It needs to be integrated into the course work teginning in kindsrgarten or first grade. The school lunch program is in a logical leadership position. Other steps to build a program are discussed, including being certain that the learning is keysd to tehavior patterns.

NUTRIENT INTARE OF COLLEGE STUDENTS FROM INCIA IN THE UNITED

STATES.

S Seahadri, L Harrill

Butr Rep Int 3 (3): 159-165. Har 1971.
RC6 20. 4 188

RC620.1M8 College students, Diet patterns, Dietary surveys, Food habits, Foreign students, India, Mutrient intake. Extract: Hany new and different foods are included in the traditional diet patterns of young college sen from India, reflecting flexibility of food habits.

MILE GREENS -- VEGETABLES OF JUST MERDS?

D T Segons Nutr Nava 27 (1): 2. Feb 1964. 389.8 N957

New foods, Nutrient sources, Flant sources of foods, Vegetables, Wild foods.

las, Mild foods.

Extract: Some wild plants are excellent nutrient sources. This public health nurse was able to persuade some poor families to utilize edible weeds in their yards and introduced edible weeds to school children who collected them on a field trip for a tasting party.

910-74

HEALTH HEEDS OF SEASONAL PARK WCEKERS AND THEIR FAMILIES. J K Shafer, C Earting, H L Johnston Publ Health Hep 76 (6): 869-474. June 1961. HAA21.782 FSH

runn Health Hep 76 (6): 469-474. June 1961.
HA21.F22 FSH
Government role, Health appraisal, Health needs, Health programs, Health ervices, Hedical services, Higrant workers, Fublic health programs, State government.
Abstract: The health needs of sigrant fare worker facilies are as broad es those for other families, and services offered them should be equal to those of residents in persanent consusties. Without adaptation, however, the usual consunity services fail to reach the sigrant Dopulation. To be effective, health services must be geographically accessible, geared to the families' living and working situation, culturally acceptable, and planned in a way that relates the services of one area to those for the sace facilies elsewhere. Sith these family health services must go other services to safeguard living and working conditions to prevent needless illness and disability.

THE ECOLOGY OF PALBUTEITION -- EXAMPLE OF BOST FACTORS.

Robert 2 Shank In Broceedings of the Western Hemisphere Mutrition Congress II Blani Reach, Fla., Sept. 2, 1971 p. 253-256, 1972. TX345. W4 FEW

TX345.W4 FEH
Age groups, Anemia, Halnutrition, Fregnancy.
Abstract: Dr. Shank focuses his paper on the malnutrition of
certain groups (hosts), especially the pregnant woman and her
mew infant. The higher dash rate for children born of young
eothers as compared to the children of methers in the their
20°s is discussed as a nutritional phenomenon when both the
mother and the child in utero are battling for the mane nutrients. Even when correct foods are available, her tactes, cultural beliefs end personal characteristics, might preclude
their use. This is information naeded by the nutritionist.

PAGE 80



288'S TREIR POOD TEACRES. Adric Bark 15 (5): 2-9. Hay 1970. A 280.38 AG8

A 280.38 AG8
Educational products, Flammatary aducation, Nutrition aducation, Froduct density, Froduct densi

9.0-74 ATDEMOSCIERCSIS: PART 1: THE DISEASE AND EPIDENIOLOGY.

William C Sharman Pond and Mutr Mava 46 (2): 3. Inc/Jan 1974/1975. 389.8 F7332

Atharasclarosia, Cardiovascular discressa, Distary factors, Btisleev, Hartalitv, Physical fitness, Socioscossasic influsa-

Cec Extract: Cardiovancular diamass is the sost serious disease of this country, causise note deaths each year than all other causes of death coshiesd. Over 1 sillion Assericane died from all types of cardiovancular diamass is 1967 and over helf of these deaths, shout 600,000, were due to combications of atherosclarosis. Alacet 16C,000 of these deaths were in people under 65. It has been estimated that the morbidity and cortainty from caronary heart diamass is this ander-65 Depulation resulted is a sational accentic coat of 17.8 billion dollars is 1967.

THE CASE FOR PURED--PART 3: CHCLESTEROL, FILE ACIDS AND HEART

William C Shareas

Pood and Mutr Have 46 (1): 3. Oct/Nov 1974. 389.8 77332

Bila acida, Cardiovaacular disordara, Cholastarol, Pibar, Hatatolic atudiss.

Hatakolic atudina.

Extract: For a distary commonant to be recognized as an important factor related to heart disease it such be supported by spidesicological syidence relating intake to disease incidence; by date as serue levels of cholestrol or other appropriate setabolic indicators with accommenting information on severity of atherosclerosis in especiaental smissis correlated with human results; and by smoothing a reasonable sechanism of action. In the relatively short time that distary fiber has been under investigation a surprisingly strong case has been hallt for it in commention with heart disease in each of the above criteria.

915-74

THE CASE FOR FIFER--PART II: COLCE CAMCER.
Hillian C Sharman
Peod and Butr Mawn 45 (5): 3. Hav/Juna 1974.
383-8 77332

Peod and Nutr Mawn 45 (5): 3. Hav/Juna 1974.

389.8 7/332

Cascar, Deficiency dissams and disorders, Dist Patterna, Diseatics and absoration, Fiber, Pood intake, Hadical factora, Hatriont resuirsments, Research.

Extract: Asona the sany dissams which are prevalent in affluent somulations and very rars in rural populations of sors arisitive devalosine natices are various intentinal disorders includies colou--ractal cancer. Savaral statistical studies have hean conducted correlating colon cancer sortality with various distary components to hopefully obtain ideas for definitive research to determine why the affluent nations as approximately ten times as such colon cancer as do the rural devalosine nations. The sain differences between distar of industrialized and developing nations are that the forser are higher in protein, fat, and sugar and such lower in distary fiber as a attacky foods ther distar of the result nations. It has been cassistately observed that on high-fiber dista there is an increased fecal excration of this acids and cholestarcl. Thus, there is avidence that distary fiber say protect against colos cancer directly by hinding bile acids, cholestarol, and massibly carciaogenic degradation products, and indirectly we alteribe intentinal bicreflors, by diluting potential carcianges by the bulk affect, and decreasing exposure by decreasing iasquaa by ita bulk affact, and dacreasing amponums by dacreasiad transit tipe.

OPISITY - PART VIII: TREATHENT. Billian C Sharban Pood and Butr Haws 45 (3): 3. Pat/Har 1974. 389.8 P7332

Jag. 8 P7332

Calaria-rastrictad dista, Exercias, Food habita, Hedical facterrs, Chasity, Paychological aspecta, Therapautic and spacial
dista, Haiekt control, Haight raductica.

Ahatract: Overcobiag obsaity is as such a psychological battle
es a shysical ons. Obsas racels nash saychological support
during extended weight raduction. Icea of two pounds per week
is the maximum for asfety, and total caloriam should saver he
restricted to less than 1000 per day for women, 1500 for sen.
Doe to the obses person's distorted food habits, it will take
a lot of Guidance to achieve the desired restriction of highcaloria foods, and substitute other foods that supply an adagwate nutriest istake. Obses meories have assequented ideas of
haw hig a serving or portion is. Use of food sodals is helpful
is teachied the distor shoot appropriate aixes. Regular exercise is assential. Forsula liquid dists should be avoided by
the very obese because the forsula foods teach nothing about

food values nor do they help in chasging food habits.

. . .

THE CASE FOR PIEER - PART I: BACKGROUND IMPORMATION.

Fillias C Shersan Pood and Nutr Haws 45 (4): 3. Apr 1974.

389.8 P7332

J89.8 P7332
Dist patterns, Piber, Food analysis, Food consusption, Food intaks, Food sources, Nutrient Requirements.
Extract: With the sephesis on Recommended Dietary Allowances and the four food groups as a sease of obtaining appropriate asounts of seashtiel nutrients it is unfortunate that so little consideration is given to the importance of distary fiber by soat of today's health professionals. Fiber is not considered to be an assestial nutrient for san ar smissle since no apacific deficiency sysptoss develop in its absence. Consequently, the Mational Research Council does not list it as an assessial nutrient day the season of an E.D.A, would be very difficult due to the coaplex nature of distary fiber and the problems of analyzing foods for their individual fiber components. components.

THE HALNOURISHED HIND.

Elia Shmeour Gardan City, N.Y., Amchor Prans/Doubladay 196 p. 1974. BJ131.55 P8N

Daficiancy disassas and discrdars, Intelligence, Helnutrition, Hantal dawelopasat, Nutritional adaquacy, Pravantive nutrit-

With a foreword by Lee Salk.

With a foreword by Lee Salk. Abatract: This book, written for the public, proposes that children from ispoverished sinority groups are intellectually handicapped because they are saleourished. It covers a sultitude of topics involved in this hypothesis, including sairs cultivation, the construction of the Stanford - Binet Test, the Handslian laws of inheritance, Fieget, nutrises reguirenents, hreast fashing, presents aslnutrition atc. The author depends heavily on works published prior to 1970 in support of his contentions.

LEARN TO BE THIM.

Shirlay Siaon Naw York, G.P. Futnea's Sons 222 p. 1973. RM222.2. S5 F&N

PH222.2. S5 F&# Bahavior change, Waight, Waight control, Weight loaf, Bahavior, Bahavior change, Waight, Waight control, Weight loaf, Waight raduction.

Abstract: In this book the author axplains how a succeasful waight raduction progres can be achieved and Baintained through behavior Bodification. The reader is taught to racognize the common axcusse one uses to explain his weight problem, the different types of oversating in hingars, biblars, and has types of aituations and atisuli that triggers oversating. A thirteen step guide includes saveral techniques and an actual dist plan to lose weight. Paccasedations for lifetime Beintenance are made. Those working with overweight people of all ages should find the approach outlined and the information contained in this book of interest.

THE GEOGRAPHIC APPROACE TO FOOD PREJUDICES.

Pood Tachnol 30 (3): 42-44. Har 1966. 389.8 77398

389.8 77398

Pood baliafa, Food habita, Food prafarancaa, Food tabooa,
Poodwaya, Gaoqraphic ragiona, Gaoqraphy.

Extract: Huch can ba laaxnad about food habits by detarmining
thair gaoqraphical ranga. Bapping food ragiona raguiraa placing food avoidancam in a croas-cultural asting. Varioum avoidancam and choicam of the same food over wide arms arm citad.

MEN LIGHT ON ETHNIC DIPPERENCES IN ADULT LACTOSM INTOLERANCE.

An J Dignativa Diseasas 18 (7): 595-611. July 1973.

An J Digastiva Diseasas 18 (7): 595-611. July 1973. 448.8 AB324 Agriculturists, Enzysea, Ethnic groups, Food habits, Ganstics, Lactoss intolarancs, filk, Professional aducation. Bibliography p. 608-611. Batract: This raview of research examines the two chief theories which have been reland to explain lactoss intolarance among different ethnic groups in various parts of the world. One theory postulates that tolarance arose as an adaptation to taking silk and silk products, the sources of this anyse. The other postulation is that specific ecologic conditions such as the ability of a ragion to support the domestication of milk-producing anisals lad to pressures which favored a genetic modification. This alteration produced a lactose tolerance which favored the continued existence of agriculturists who continued to raise silk anisals. The paper examines the case for a wide number of athnic groups who hard and those who do not. The raview is of interest to nutritionists, physicians and quographer anthropologists. It has an extensive bibliography.

phy.

NUTRITIONAL STATUS OF PRESCHOOLISS: AN ICOLOGIC PERSPECTIVE. Laura Saail Sias, Portia H Herris J Am Diat Americ 64 (5): 492-499. Hay 1974.

Dist information. Distary study sathods. Environmental fact-



rs, Pasilv savirossast, Pooš intaks, matritiosal status, utritissal survevs, Phvaical davalopsest, Praschool childras (2-5 years). Extract: The sutritional states of 163 Freschool children was axasimed in relation to family savirossant. Sutritional status was assessed by sames of three distary records, blood tests, unisalvais, and sathcrocreetric sameuraments. Pamily anvirosant data wars collected by home interview and selected attitudan-asseurise instruments. Haltivariets saminais was used to satabilish a tymalogy of family characteristics and satersal attributes shich secrets direct affect on distary intaks and resultant physical status of the children. The vishility of the ecologic apercach for studying sutritional status of individuals is relation to their savirossest in shown. (2-5 Vanta) .

THE PLACE OF MUTHITICS IN THE HEALTH REUCATION CURRICULUM.

J S Sinacota, G Harrison

As J Pahlic Health 61: 2282-2285. Nav 1971.
445.9 ABJJ Amblied Hearniss, Hasic sutritics facts, Curriculus Plasniss, Bablied Hearniss, Hew York (State), Butritios aducatios, Prog-ras desigs, Progras Plassins, Pablic schools. Extract: Comprehessive health adecation programs offer opport-Extract; Comprehensive health adacation programs offer opport-menties to make sutrition aducation available to a large nua-her of children. A sutrition carriculus was developed in Heav Terk State sized toward preferring students to wisely melect a dist and to develope as express informed apisions on issues of public Palicy affecting nutrition. Learning experiences were designed in a progression free simple to complex to allow atudents to gradually motive their own concepts. Teacher trai-mins tachniques were initiated.

924-74

PSYCHOLOGY OF OMESITY: FAILURE TO IMPIET RESPONSES. Cavendra Siach
Obssity/bariatric Hed 3 (5): 160-165. SaPt/Oct 1974.
BC62B.02 PSH BC62B.02 PSB
Obesity, Psychological sapects, Hsight, Waight control, Weight asin, Waisht loss, Waight raduction.
Abstract: The oversating of obess parsons appears to he part of a larger psychological Erchlas, namely, the failure to inhibit rassonses. Bysisace derived from several studies is arsessted and the Paper affers details about the behavior of obess Parsons, showing that their deficiency in inhibiting rassonse is not restricted to esting tehavior alone but is also evident in a variety of somestime and cognitive tasks. Isplications of these findings for waight raduction programs are cettiesd. Setritionists and physiciens and other health professionals involved in the care of overweight humans should find this information of interest.

925-74

CONTATING NUTPITION HIS INPOPRATICAL TRACE COORDINATED PROGRE ARS.

H. L. Sippla

As J. Peblic Health 54: 823-826. New 1964.

444.9 held

Communications, Community Frograms, Communer admention, Educational Programs, Food fads, Food misinformation, Pood quackmery, Hutrition admention, Program Planning,
metractic Pood faddism and mutrition squackery continue in the
U.S., recentrian continuing mutrition admention. Muserous meamalas are citad. Those professional and other concernad agencmins working in the field are urged to coordinate their afforts
mora fully for more effective results. Some ways they may do
no are suggested. ARS.

so are suggested.

926-74

OPPOSITURITIES IN NUTRITION PROCETION. # L Sipple J Am Dist Assoc #2: 140-142. Feb 1963. 389. 6 4834

JHS.E AH34
Cassantications, Community programs, Consumer education, Distitions, Educational programs, Food siminformetion, Food quack-ary, Information dimmanisation, Ettrition aducation. Extract: There are planty of stems where dietitions may make contributions to matrition education. One of these is in combating food suackery. Various organizations have takes initial stars in this direction. Born meads to the doma, including coordination assent growty. Use should be made of television and radio in community-spannored programs.

927-74

7141

DOES YOUR PAVORITE DRINK ACTUALLY QUENCH YOUR THIRST? Patricia Skalka Today's masith 52 (7): 45. July 1974. MA773.T6 PGH

Alcoholic havaraqua, Nevaraqua, Pooda, Non-alcoholic havera-man, Natar.

ans, Nater.
Abstract: Pactors affecting querchability is bevarages are
discussed in this article written for adult consumers. The
Primary requirement for queachability is high water content
while swder or alcohol in a havvreds decrace its genenchability swality. Temperature has so effect but is simply setter
of habit and culture. The water content of over fifteen bevarages is listed in this erticle. There is also a brief discussick of dehydration and its aymptoms.

POOD PRACTICES AND EXTING PATTERNS: A CONCEPTUAL APPROACH. Pacifics and Artific Patients: A Conception I approach.

Elena R Silepcavich
Is Processings of the Mational Mutrition Education Conference,
Hashisqton, D.C., Hov. 2-4, 1571 p. 6M-71. Apr 1973.

TX364.0529 FSW TX36e.U529 FEB
Pood habits, mealth, Instructional materials.
Abstract: No. Slimpcavich appears of our changing world with
its many options, aves to the changes is food practices and
mating patterns. The School Health Méucation Study is fecused
on a comprehensive health aducation curriculus, dealing with
contasporary, remissic, and relevant issues and concerns. Or
of the conceptual these of the curriculus design is... "Freed
melaction and mating patterns are determined by physical,
social, mental, aconomic, and cultural factors."

929-74

(9-74 THE HYPERACTIVE CRIID. Haverly J Saell Todaye Pduc 63 (1): 38-36. Jan/Pek 1974. 275.9 E21J 275.9 M21J
Additivas and sdulterants, Behavior, Drugs, Hyperactivity,
School childran (6-11 years), Teachers.
Abstract: Asong the factors that cas contribate to the sveractivity of a child who has difficulty lisiting his attention so
well as his sovements is hunger or a dist high is rafined
carbobydrates and low in quality protein. There also appears
to be a link batween hyperactivity and consumption of strifficial flavors and colorings. This article for the teacher raviave these and other factors that contibute to the candition,
and offers strategies for dealing with childram so afflicted.
Asong these are helping the child he organized and keep to a
schadule, allowing some periads of sotion, and clean cooperation with parants to saintain reutins and metablish tossdarias.
Whather was of drugs is advisable is discussed.

930-74

PARDING THE HANDICAPPED CHILD.
Hery Ann Marvey Seith
Heaphis, University of Tannassas Child Davelcpannt Center 152
P., illus.[n.d.].
TX361.H3SD6 PSN TAJ61.H3SD6 FEB Bandicapped children, Hantel discrdars, Hentel health, Hantelly handicapped children, Hantel discrdars, Skills.
Cospilation of papers from Butrition Borkshops given at the Child Davalopasht Center, University of Tennesses.
Abstract This publication was impired by the success of the Sasinar on "Butrition and sutritionists: their roles in sestal raterdation" held at the Child Davalopasht Center, University of Tennesses, Hasphis Medical Unite. The 35 papers prepared for the sesies and this publication asphesive an interdisciplinary approach to care and isclude the philosophy and training for interdisciplinary approach to satvices, the relationship of nutrition to various disciplines, current kesulades of nutritional probless, and cosson nutrition and fasading probless in children. Overall concerns are the probless of a fasily with pressures of a sentally reterded child: This publication would be of particular interest to those working with such children. childran.

. . :

31-74

WATHAN SRITK ON DEVILOPHENTAL NUTRITION: THE CHALLENGE CP
OBESITY.

Nathan J Smith
Columbus, Ohio, Ross Laboratorias 8 p. Juna 1972.

TI361.c536 FEW (children are different, no. 1)
Caloria-restricted dists, Infent fameling, Infants (To 2 years), Obssity, Professional aducation.

Abstract: In this brist folder a physician outlines for the professional autritionist the year gisant's requirements for growth and the need to meet these while taking precastions that he not be fad too such far his needs. If inferst formules are fad instead of skis silk, the child will get adequate fat and calorism without danger of herger, or obssity. This doctor cautions against diving infants comescial taby foods, with the possible exception of scas fruits and vagetables, because they are concentrated scarces of caloriss. He advises regular measuring of weight and length, as a sonitor of good feeding practices, and considers playress which restrict activity can also contribute to obssity. NATHAN SHITH ON DEVELOPHENTAL NUTRITION: THE CHALLENGE CF

ADMENAL CORTEX INJECTION FOR HYPOGLYCENIA. Alfred Soffer Water Ray 32 (auppl. 1): 23. July 1974. 319.8 3953 Blood dissass, Carbohydrats astaboliss disordars, Sypoglycsmia.
Abstract: This raport, first published in a professional jearmal for physicians, discusses the question of blanket trantaant of all hypoglyceais with an advanal cortex injection. In
the raply, the author attacks the credibility of the organization purporting such treatment end advises instead individualized care through complete diagnostic studies and appropriate
treatments which can range from dist to surgical removal of a

NUTRITION AND PERDING TROUNIQUES FOR HANDICAPPED CHILDREN. Danise Sofks Berkelay, California Stata Dapt. of Public Health ant of 12 4-p. pasphlata, illus. [n.d.].

TX361.83 S62 P69

TX361.R3 S62 FSM
Child nutrition, Food habite, Handicapped children, Parent
education, Weight control.
Atstract: This series of pasphlets is for parents and others
who are involved with feedise handicapped children. It covers
such aspects of nutrition and feeding practices as food habits, helpine these children lessn to sumllow and chew, to feed
themselves with the Proper tools, and to dain or lose weight.

THE TRUIN ABOUT WEIGHT CONTHOL; HCW TO LOSE EXCESS POURDS.
Beil Solomon, Sally Shermard
Bew Tork, Stein and Day 228 p. 1971.
RH222.2.2.56 F8M
Diet clubs, Hedical essainationa, Mutrienta, Ohemity, Meight

ccetrel.

contrel.
Abstrect: The central thane of this book by Dr. Solomon is that treatment of obesity helongs in the hands of the physician only. The entire formst of the heok is questione and snawers. It makes no recommendations as the diete for weight loss. The book will prove of interest to overweight adults, quing sqaim a different method to achieve weight lose that can be learned only through close contact with a physician.

935-74

35-78
SOT-TORTIFIED WHEAT FLOUR.
Washineton, DC, Hillers' Maticaal Federation 12 p. [a.d.].
TX558.W556 F6W
Flour, Fortified foods, Protein efficiency ratio, Preteins,
Pecires, School food service, Scyhean producte.
Ahetract: This booklet describes nov-fertified wheat flour
me a Protein fortified flour neeting USDA aspecifications for
euw-fortified hread flour for mae in the Feod for Feace progrem. The uses, composition, sutritienal infernation and procedures for using are given. SFF ie an excellent means of inexpensively providing improved nutrition to both children and
adults.

OPTIBISE IN THE CONTROL OF ATHERCSCLEROSIS. Theodore F SPeet New Enel J Hed 291 (11): 576-577. Sept 12, 1974. 448.8 HA42

Atherencleroais, Cardiovencular discrdere, Experiments, Recen-

rch. Abstract: This suthor locks at the control of atheroscierosis, reviewing first two hypotheses for its cause and costrol and then discussing a third hypothesis which is that intimal injury is the initial event, and that a recliferative response of mbdisl smooth-sascle cells is the issediate source of intimal thickening. The findings of severel grows apporting this contention are eiven. The suthor recognizes that current stadies relating asianl experiments to human disease, particularly a kusan disease that is a lifetime in the saking, is difficult but welcomes potential links is honocountinesis etudy. Pactora involved is as occlusion are discussed and three areas of asproach in the prevention of occlusive arterial disease is briefly outlised. This information may be of interest to nutritionists and other health professionals wanting to keep current on the findings and treatment status of this disease. rch.

PRISICIANS' ATTITUDES ON DISTITIANS' CONTRIBUTIONS TO REALTH TRAN CARE. Alice A Spandler, Dean C Cederquist, Charles A Blackson J Am Diet Aemoc 65 (6): 646-650. Dec 1974.

389.8 AR34

Attitudes, Dietitians, Bealth care, BosPitals, Physicians, Professionaliss, Surveys.

Professionalism, Surveys.

Extract: Although in anot hospitals, Physicians ordered diete from diet samusle, sont physicians Preferred that interaction occur between dietitian and physicians, the important coppetency for dietitiane sho help determine dietary changes was using food composition knowledge in dusiquism dietary plans.

Common educational experiences asong students in health-related fields are recommended.

ASCORBIC ACID AND CORNON COLDS.
Lawrence H SPero, Terence W Anderson
Br Hed J P. 354. Nov 10, 1973.
448.8 N77
Ascorbic acid, Food fada, Professional education, Scurvy,

Viral infections. Abstract: Two physicians who have atudies the effects of large Abstract: Two physicians who have studies the effects of large smoats of ascorbic acid on the copaon cold give an opinion of the serits and danders of continued donage at such levels in this trief article. They caution that their treatments were for 12 weeks, a relatively short time span, and the vitamin was given as a salt father than the free acid. They also note that the body adapts rather quickly to doses of 1 gm daily, bleed levels of the vitamin returning to moral after about ten dava. This adaptation denurally takes place also after casestion of the large doses. It may be possible, however, that some individuals on long-ters high smounte of the vitamin do not adapt so Promptly, and hence may be subject to acurvy. In view of these facts the authors recommend that large doses of sacorbic acid he restricted to short-ters treatment of acute episodes of illness. The article should be of interest to metritionists and physicians. 939-74

39-74
THE ROLE OF DIETARY FIBER IN MULTRITION.
G A Spiller, R J Amem
Food Prod Dev 8 (7): 30-32, 61. Sept 1974.
HD9000.1.768
Cardiovascular disorders, Digestion, Digestive tract, Fiber,
Gastrointestinal disorders, Research.
Extract: Is recent years, there has been a resweening to the
role of dietary fiber in Putrition. With the advent of this
rensissance comes some evidence that fiber, which often has
hasn the Post overlooked dietary component, may have a direct
effect on some widespread hischeekcal/physiclogical human
shasznalities. In fact, as evidence continues to mount, fiber
well might become the focal point of sutrition research of the
late 1970's.

940-74
POOD FOR YOUNG PARILIES -- I. ESSENTIAL NUTRITIONAL FLERENTS;
II. PASIC PRINCIPLES OF FOOD PREFARATION; III. NOW TO PLAN
HEALS RASILY; IV. FOOD SELECTIOE AND PURCHASING. (SPA) Habitagton, D.C. eet of & pasphlete, unp. Apr 1969.
TI368.563 P6W (U.S. Extension Service. Booklete pa-691-a, pa-692-e, pa-695-a, pa-696-a)
Diet information, Food quiden, Food preparation, home, Food purchasing, Food selection, Homenking akille, Heal plenning, Mutrienta, Matrition education.
Title of Original: Alimentas perm familiam jovanes--I. elementoe nutrivos esenciales; II. Principion basicon en la preparacion de alimentos; IVI. Conc planear cepidam facilmente; IV. Seleccion y compra de minentom.
Habitact: For the use of young homepakers, this eeriem of pasphlets provides essential information on nutrients and the feods in which they are found, famed preparation methods to retain mutrients, neal planning to insure a well-halanced family diet, and food melection and purchasing tipa for obtaining the best matritional value for the money. E D Spindler Washington, D.C.

PATING HABITS OF TRENAGESS. R D Spindler

Pood and Nutr Neva 39 (2): 1, 3-4. Hey 1968. 389.6 P7332

389.2 P7332
Adolescents (12-19 years), Attitudes, Diet improvement, Diet hadolescents (12-19 years), Attitudes, Diet improvement, Diet patterns, Food habits, Nutriest istake, Nutrition edecation.
Extract: Teenagers' diuts are known to be inadequate in several autrients. They feel methers should be responsible for giving them proper food and maint their food meluction is influenced by that of their peers. Hany skip breakfast or est peorly, emping they haven't time. Hany are concerned not to become fat and make poor food choices. Getting them to improve diets is a challenge for the autrition educator.

GROUP INTERVIEWS AS AN APPRICACH TO FLANNING NUTRITION REDUCATION PROGRAMS FOR YOUNG NOMENAKERS.

B B Spindler

- # Spingier

J Home Pcom 57 (5): 342-346. May 1965.

J21.8 J82
Agricultural Extension Service, Attitudes, Family health, Food habite, Homenakers, Nutrition education, Questionsmires, Research, Surveys.

arch, Surveys.

Extract: Because young homenakers as a group do not come to Extension seetings as such as older ones, taped group interviews were used throughout the United States to reach then and find out their attitudes shout feeding their families. Questions shout planning, shorping, convenience fccds, and nutrient values of fresh, fromen, and canned foods elicited varying answers. A sajority gave their children vitamis yills and consulted their physicians for suthentic nutrition information. They expressed interest in further nutrition lessons.

943-74

BETTER DIETS FOR TEENAGERS.

Nurs Outlook 12 (2): 32-35. Feb 1964.

RT1.88 FSM
Adolescents (12-19 years), Diet improvement, Food fade, Food habits, Food selection, Rotivation, Nutrition education, Faychological aspects, Social factors.

Extract: Teenage diets are poor because teens skip breakfast, select anacks poorly, so longer driek silk, and fear fat. The asoust of time they have determines how such and how regularly teens est. Imens think their sothers bear considerable responsibility for had food habits, but adpit they follow their peers in food choices. The things which interest teens poetfor example, vigor and popularity-could be used to notivate them to better nutrition.

them to better nutrition.

NOW FOOD APPECTS YOU (FILESTRIP). Evelyn E Spindler, Audrey C Burkert

Evelyn 2 Spindler, Audrey C Burkert U.S., Extension Service Mashington, D.C. 1 filestrip, 48 fr, si, 35ps, col. [n.d.]. TX364.864 PSH AV Diet information, Food groups, Food inteke, Butrient functions, Butrient intake, Butrient requirements, Mutrient sources, Physical development, Physical health. Bith accompanying teacher's guide Sus narration; distributed by Photo Lab., Inc., Mashington, D.C. Ahstract: Food—of the right kinds and amounts—is necessary for growth, health, alertness, and groper paintenance of bod—

PAGE #3



ily functions. The body needs some of each of the five key nutrients--proteins, vitagins, ginerals, fats, and carbohydrates. If one's diet in Flansed wimely from the Essic Four food croutr--milk and deiry products: neat, fish, and ages: fruits and vecetables: and breads and ceremis--then the hody cets all the nutrients it needs for eocd health. Good food healts are just as immortant as promer autrient intake. Naver skip breakfast, and do not eat a lot of non-matriticus mnack foods.

985-74

INFARVING TERNAGE NUTFITION (FILHSTRIP).

Zuelyn E Swindler, Perm S Kellay

U.S. Extension Sarvice

Washington. D.C. 1 filsatrip, 27 fr, si, 35mm, col. Nov 1963.

TI36e.Tu FSN AV

Adolascenta (12-19 Years), Diet improvement, Educational Programs, Food Ashita, Fccd intake, Natrient racuirements, Nutrition education, Program Planmine.

With accompanying teachar's quide and aarration: distributed by Photo Lah, Inc., sashineton, D.C.

Abstract: It is hy now comen knowledge that tecanagera Practice moor nutrition and have accenired rccr fcod habita. They skip treakfast, sat non-nutritious macks, and do not drink enough silk. Host of thase foor fcod habita stam from the teanager's fear of bacomine fat. A good nutrition aducation should be based on teanagera' dagiren-fcr many friends, a good aprearance, Pomularity, and map and vicor. Teem leaders can promote good nutrition as the "in" thine, with the rest of the tennee community following their emaple. Teems should be allowed to what their own nutritional improvement program with the summort of community creanizations and access to sound nutrition information and facts on diet improvement.

NOW FOUR AFFECTS YOU (SLIDES).

Ivelyn B Spindler, Awdray C Burkart
U.S., Federal Extension Service,
Washington, U.s., Dept. of Agriculture Paderal Extension Service Washington, U.s., Dept. Adulta, Fasic nutrition facts,
Freakfast, Food groups, School children (6-11 years).

With 12 s. Script.

Ahatract: Carteon drawings on these alides show the ways is which food affects whoever eats it, discuss key nutrients nutrients, their sources and functions, and present acces nutrition probless, such as brankfast. The slides could be used for alsont any see Group, and examined or sisplified depending on the eroup and abilities of the instructor. A brief acript accompanies the slides.

987-78 INNOVATIVE TECHNIQUES FOR TEACHING BUTRITION.

IMMOVATIVE TECHNIQUES FOR TRACKING BUTRITION.
Hazel Tavlor Spitze
In Proceadines of the Mational Butrition Education Conference,
sanhineton, D.C., Mov. 2-8, 1971 p. 62-67. Apr 1973.
TI364.US29 pgm
Educational eanes, Learnise, Matrition education.
Abstract: Dr. Smitze lists ten different Principles that must
be mracticed by the teacher to facilitate the learning by a
student. She has found that there are many games that can be
made up to tack certain important nutritions! Frinciples to
the clama. The importance of relatine matrition to real life
situations is embhasized. Certain of the emses that can be
played by classes are asplained, and the advantages of using
these different and innovative approaches to the teaching and
arractice of nutrition is discussed. aractice of nutrition is discussed.

CAMEY, CHOCGLATE, ICE CREAM AND BON TO LICK 'EM!

Sandy Sprung
Tannersville, Pa., Tanden Presa 144 p. 1973. RM222.2.552 Yew Diet rlamning, Dieta, saight, Weight control, Weight loss, seight reduction. seight reduction.
Atatract: In this book the author describes as "os/off dist" whereby one day is apeat eating the number of calories recommended for one's sex, height, age and level of activity, and the next day eating ac scre that 500 calories. The strength of this day eating ac scre that 500 calories. The strength of this diet, the author maintains, is that "it satisfies the nutritional requirements that the body needs while it allows the indulgences that the exticus crave." there's a mild pitch for "matural" and "organic" foods that's offsat by the author's description of special ice crees concections and various courset dwlights. There is as extensive calorie ende at the end of the book. This book might be useful to diet counselors as a means of understanding the feelings of the obese and ta dieters as a source of acral suffert.

949-74

49-74

BR. FIANUI'S GUIDE TO MUTRITION.

Standard Brands Educational Service

New Fork: Standard Brands Educational Servica 32 p., illum.,

with 2 p. teacher's quida. 1970.

TE3(4.57 TEN

Activity learning, Beaic mutrition facts, Digestion and absor
ption, Food groups, Henu planning, Mutriast raquirementa,

Peanuts.

reasurs.
Abstract: Nutrienta, four food groups, digestion, calories
and meal planning, as well as recipes maing peanuts, are included in this booklet. There are discussion eventions, quizzes and several projects such ea a crossword Puzzla. It would be

ameful in the classroom as wall am with youth groups.

OMESITY: DATA AND DIRECTIONS FOR THE 70S. Prederick Stare, Burin R Boshall, Radolf & Noble Richmond, Va., A.H. Robbins Co. #2 p., illus. 1974. RC62B.02 FEW National Control Resident Control, Weight Mutrient excesses, Ohasity, seight, Weight control, Weight quin, seight loss, Weight reduction.

Abstract: This acnograph presents an extensive discussion on obesity. Included are such topics as the metabolic aspects of ohemity, Principlas of diagnosis and management, a plan for weight reduction, behavior modification, current clinical concepts, and as job harards for cheme patients along with reference charts and statistics and a bibliography. This publication should be particularly useful to those involved in direct patient care and also of interact to those involved in autriticn programs who want to keep current in their knowledge of this disorder.

31-74 STATUS OF THE PETUS AND NEMECHM, JAMAICA, 1970; ROSS COMPERE-NCE ON CESTETAIC RESEARCH, 2D. Colvehum, Ohio, Rose Leboratories 51 p. 1973. TEDS(1.P757 F&M TE361.P737 R8M
Biochemistry, Petal growth, Intelligence, Mervous mystea,
Prequent vasen, Professional education.
Abstract: This booklat represents a summation of papers reported at a secting on research is pregessey, especially in relation to development of the child before and after hirth. It describes the various hickensical and other tests which may be performed dering pregnancy and after childbirth te determine satisfactory growth. Of particular interest to matritionists is the section which relates saurologic—and hence sental—development to growth in uterc and hirth weight to taxemia during pregnancy.

A SERIAL STUDY OF NUTRIENT INTAKES OF CHILDREN PROB 3 TC 18 IMARS OF AGE. J P Steel Proof Nutr Notam Rev 29 (5, 6): 63-69. Hay/Jmae 1972. 389.9 AU73 389.9 hU73
Adolescenta (12-19 years), Australia, Diet ratterns, Distary surveys, Food consumption, Food habits, Hutriant intake, Free-chool children (2-5 years), School children (6-11 years). Extract: This longitudinal study amessed the changes that occarred is the nutriest intaks of individual Australian children from childhoo// through adolescence. As the girls became taesagers, thair sutrient intaks became less antisfactory whereas those of the boys showed improvement. Dampits dietary counseliag, children did not readily change their esting habits. Changes is nutrient intake appeared to be related more to age than to a specific period of adolescence.

957-78

PROTEIN INTAKES OF CHILDREN. Joan E Steel Food Nutr Notes Rev p. 69-75. July/Aug 1969. 389.9 AU73 Abatracts, Adolescants (12-19 years), Diet patterns, Nutriant intake, Proteis foods, Proteins, Research, School children (6-Intake, Protein foods, Proteins, Research, School children (611 years).

Abstract: This study of children's protein intake seasaned
at ages 7, 11, and 15 years, seess to indicate that while
there was a very wide range of protein intake between isdividusls at all ages and his both seres, the seas intakes were
within or above the range set down in the suggested ellowssces. On comparison with some American children, a significant
difference has been found in protein intake for hoys and girls
at 15 years and for girls at 7 years. Examination of the percentage of celories provided ht the protein portion of the diet
showed that the seems at ell ages were ever tha figure of 12%
suggested as being applicable to the Austrelian diet. Aminal
protein so constituted two-thirds of the total pratain intake.
This was remarkably stable, despite large variations in individnal inteks of total protein. Examination of the components
making us the animal portion showed a decrease in milk commanpties and en increase in flash communica as the child grows
older. The ceasuaption of eggs was variable at all ages, with
a mean intake aguivalent to helf en egg per day.

POLYUMSATURATED PATTY ACID INTAKES OF CHILDREN.
Joan E Stael, P D Collina
Peod Hutr Notes Rev 30 (11-12): 165-16E. Nov/Dec 1973. Peod Nutr Hotas Rev 30 (11-12): 165-16E. Nov/Dec 19/3.
3E9.9 AD73
3E9.9 AD73
Child natrition, Children, Dietary history, Dietery study sethods, Pets and oils, Patty acids, Nutrient intake, Ramearch, Unsaturated fata.
Batract: Dietary histories were kept of air Australian children over a period of seven years to detarnine their intake of polyunsaturated fatty acids (FPA). It had previously been antinated that between 2% and 2.5% of calories is available as FPA in the Awatralian food supply. PPA content of the children's diets in this study ranged from 0.50% to 5.22% of total calories.

PACE

. . .

LACTOSE INTELEMENCE AND HILK CONSUMPTION: THE RELATION OF TOLINANCE TO SYMPTOMS. L S Sterhengos, B C lathea haer J Clia Butr 27 (3): 256-3C3. Her 1974. Cartohydrate aetabolisa dicorders, Food habits, Lactose intol-

Cartohydrate aetabolisa dieorders, Food habits, Lactose intolerance, Bilk, Filk Frodacts.
Abetract: A study, reforted in a journel for professionals, was made involving consumption of lectose and milk by lactose-tolerant and lactose-intolerant adults. Although the lactose intolerant showed siemificeatly ecre freewest and sewere eigns of abdominal symptoms than the tolerant group, it was showed that the lectose-intelerant can consume meeded quentities of milk and thus its mutrients with so undue symptoms. The study else showed that there was no significant difference in eilk consumption or mreference between the telerant and intolerent grows as evaluated by e 2% hour food recall, a food preference list and a food frequency table. The deformation is of intercet to those involved in nutrition and Fublic feeding programs.

956-74

MUTRITION AND LEAFMING -- INFLICATIONS FOR SCHOOLS.

Nutr Program News 4 p. Mar/Apr 1971. 1.982 121955

1.982 A28955
Children, Diet improvement, Halnutrition, Hemtal development, Butrition education, School food gervice.
Extract: Studies of the effects of early, gevere malnutrition on mental development are Teviewed, as is moderate malnutrition in school-sed children. How schools may encourage children to good food choices through effective sutrition education and school feeding are discussed.

957-78

FAMILY-FOCUS IN PREDING CHILDREN.

P G Stitt

F G Stitt Fccd and Mutr Hews 34 (6): 1, 4. Her 1963. 389.8 F7332 Child care, Child development, Child nutrition, Child rearing trectices, Diet improvement, Family environment, Food habits,

rrectices, Diet isprovement, Family environment, Food habits, Real alensiand, Sutriest requirements.
Extract: For feailies with small children, food pleaning should include them, for they do best when their feeding is tied to thet of the family. Infent feeding should be eised towerd lifelond healthful living. At elout one year, baby's eppetite decreases. Parents need to realize this is across. Older children have different foods needs, as do adults. A useful epproach is to plan food for the whole family, condidering which ones ere suitable for a heby. This makes transition to family food easier.

958-74

SE-74 EVALUATION OF HEALS COOKED BY LANGE-SCALE METHODS: A COMPARISON OF CHINICAL ANALYSIS AND CALCULATION FECH FOOD TABLES. Anne I Stock, Erica F Wheeler Br J Mutr 2 ((2): 439-448. Har 1972. 389.8 8773

Analytical date, Calculated nutrient contest, Food Preparat-

ion, evantity, Nutrients,
Abetrect: A study was mede in Lcedon of the meels served end
cooked from large kitchens which cften differ from those seals
served in the home. Energy, protein, fat and iron were determined by chesical enalveis in a mumber of meals end whole dey's diets erepared by lerge-scale ceterine methods. The resulte were command with the resultent celculation from food composition tables. Wide differences were found between calculated and anelytical values. For all constituents, especially for fat and iron.

STORE SOUP (PROBCDISC).

(New York) Scholastic Hagazines 2s. 7 in. 33 1/3 rpm. 1970. TX757.57p F6H AV

Childrens stories, Cocking sethods, Pood preferences, Pood selection, Poods instruction, Instructional meteriele, Preech-col children (2-5 Veere), School children (6-11 years), Somps. Inclades book.

Inclades book.
Aherrect: Am itinerest young ease comes to the house of a little old lady saking for food. Whee the little old lady says she has no food, the voses was corvinces her that he can seke some from a stone. She leads his a kettle sed he Proceede to holl a stone on tor of the store. At intervals, the young san persandes the little old lady to add verions issuedestentable to hatley, pepper, selt, heef bosen, a comple of chicker, cerrote, and omicas—all to give the scep a hit sere flevor. Whee the soep is does, the two of them sit down to edulcious seal. Afterwarde, the young san seckets the stees and leaves. The little cld lady remains hehind, istriqued and mystified by the sasic of sour being seef from a store.

THE FEATURE PACTOR: 'VITAMIN C' AGAINST DISPASE.

Truis Stone Hem Tork, Grosset & Deelep 258 p. 1972. RM666.27957 FBW

Adults, Ascorbic acid, Deficiency diseases and disorders, Pood

mininformation, Ristory, Becearch, Schry.
With foreverde by Dr. Lieee Paulied end Dr. Albert Smeet-Gyor-dvi, Pohel Laureates.

Abstract: Thie bock for the leyean hes been erittee by a le age to document e case fer ese of maseive doses of amourhic

ecid in the treatment of many diseeces. Scurvy is seen as the end result of an anciest setebolic autation, not a symptom of deficiency, and men's inability to synthesize the vitamin is considered e metabolic dimease. The early history of knowledge of ascorbic acid is presented. Be opposing views or research are given.

PREVALENCE AND PERSISTENCE OF LACTOSE HALABSONPTION ARONG TOUNG JUNAICAN CHILIPRY.

Berk Stoopler, William Frayer, Hichael Alderman Amer J Clim Hutr 27 (7): 728-732. July 1974.

389.8 J824

389.6 J82% Cerhohydrete metabolise disorders, Lectose intolerance, Hilk intolerance, Preschool children (2-5 years), Rezearch. Abstract: This paper, of interest to nutritionists, describes the prevalence and persistence of lactose malabsorption among young rurel and urban Jamaican children whose nutritional and demographic cherecteristics are known. Lactose salabsorption occured in 56% of a random seeple of 9% rursl Jameican children under four years of age and 70% of 20 urban children. There was a eignificant decrease in the percentage of children eble to absorb lactose efter the first year of life. When the original melabscrbers were retexted 7 to 8 acnths later, 21% hed normal lectome tolerance curves. Meither ear, enthropometric stetus, milk consmeption, systtoms of lactose intolerance, nor duration of hreast feeding correlated with the occurrence of lectose malabsorption or its persistence.

TOXICANTS OCCURING NATURALLY IN POODS.

P d Strong Butr Nev 32 (8): 225-231. Aug 1974.

389.8 M953
Foods, Mycotoxicosis, Toxicants, Toxicity, Toxins.
Abstract: In this review, the author discusses in detail the
natural toxicante in foods. The terms texicity, hazerd, and
matural food toxicants ere defined and a few of the more proeinent natural food toxicants ere presented in some detail.
Examples are given of food constituents popularly considered
"bad" but which, according to this author, are of little actual consequence. Other components of plant and minal tissue
which are more dengerous are described. Mycotoxins, which have
been responsible for greet human suffering, are presented and
examples of human poisoning ettributed to them ere given. The
public heelth significence of human Poisoning by neturel food
toxicants is described and the effects of these temicents and
food additives are generally compared. This article should be
of interest to food scientists eed nutritionists, as well es
those in related professions.

APPROACH TO ASSYSSMENT OF RISK FACTORS IN HILD HYPERTENSION.
R L Stuart, Patricie Desal, Adella Laleingh
er Hed J 2 (5912): 195-201. Apr 1974.

446.8 W77
Adults, Cardiovascular disordera, Death rate, Hypertension.
Abstract: This etudy ettempts to establish criterie for early
detection of subjects with mildly reised blood pressure who
eav be at high risk of developing complications. Certain risk
fectors were examined with fatalor morbid endpoints and it was
found "any two or more" of these fectors were found significantly in people in whom these endpoints had cocurred. This
suggests a possible approach to early detection of high risk
subjects. Those natritionists and physicians working with this
population should find this article of velue.

NUTRITION FOR THE NATIONS Abridged. Virginia Toeus Stucky Mutchinson, Kanses Wheet Coaeission 20 p. 1973. IX355.87 F6M

Amino acids, Besic nutrition fects, Heel planning, Mutritional labeling, Protein foods, U.S. Recommended Dietery Allowences, Reight control.
Abstract: This booklet assists the sdult reader to evaluate

Abstract: This booklet assists the sdult reader to evaluete sed is row his diet with respect to specific nutrients. It mass a shortcut measurement system where milligrams, etc. hre transleted into "pointe." several charts are given, including the rutrient "point" coetent of comon foods and the number of points needed by differest eges and sexes. A technique is given for converting U.S.PDA information to points, which ellows entrition lebel information to be incorportated into the system. One chart illustrates how to combine protein sources by the use of "happy" and "sad" faces to depict high or low content of certain emino-acids. The booklet could be used in weight control and certahydrete- or fat-acdified diets, elece points for these are included too.

STUDY OF POORS IS EMPHASIZED IN BROOKLYN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL. What'e New Mome Rose 31 (2): 46-47. Feb 1967. 321.6 W55

321.2 #55
Anieel sources of food, Butter, Deiry foods, Demonstrations (Anisal), Elementary edecation, Instructional aids, Hilk, Betrition education.

Extract: A school health counselor arranged for a ccw to visit a Brooklyn elementary school as a climax to e nutrition project. The stedente were ehle to actually see where dairy and some eest producte come from a since many of the children had never seen a live cow eor had they ever been outside the city. Their knowledge of dairy producte was limited to the peckaged

PAGE #5



food items they had meen in the procary storas and empersarkets.

966-72

16-73
A SIULY OF FOWEBTY COMDITIONS IN THE NEW YORK PURRYO BICAN
COMBUNITY. 3d ed.
New York, N.T.: Puerto Fican Forus, Inc. 85 p. 1970.
F122-9, P8598 1970 76N
Commanity stodiates, Cultural factors, Descarathy, Economic
influences, New York City, Powerty, Puerto Picana, Benaarch
aceds, Social factors.
Abstract: Since the late 1950/s. Puerto Rican insignation to

Abstract: Since the late 1950's. Puerto Ricas issignation to New York has grown etendity. Arriving with few skills calcable in an industrialized silies, Puerto Ricans have been caseful apin the coverty cycle. Puerto Rican Forus. Inc., makes neveral recommendations for bettering the lot of Puerto Bican Baw Yorkers. These isvolve establishing a political Power base, isproving training and essloveest caportamities, establishing neighborhood bilingual and bicultural schools, and eo os. It was better attempts of the United States as foreign issistents, and their cultural heritage is estirely constable with the cultural heritage of the United States as a whole. a whole.

967-74

THE SUCCESS OF TOPS. A SELF-HELF GROUP. Albart J Stunkard Postgrad Hed J 51 (5): 143-147. Hav 1972.

968-74

GROW YOUR OWN MUTSITICM. Gamell Subak-Sharre
Fas Health 6 (5): 26-27. Ray 1974.

Yas Health 6 (5): 26-27. Ray 1974. Ray 1974. Ra773.F3 F8 Ra773.F3 F8 Ra773.F3 F8 Class activities, Food harvesting, Gardening. Bhatract: samefite of growing a garden are triefly discussed including parchological benefits, educational value to children and good taste. Inforsation is also given on the types of gardens available for a city garden and above farther inforsation can be obtained. This inforsation would be of value to those planning a garden for their home or for a achool.

TOOLS FOR EVALUATION OF CIETS OF FRIGHART BONEN.

K A Swallow J Notr Pauc 3 (1): 34-35. Sammer 1974.

TX341.J6

TX341.J6
Baltisore, Diet counselliag, Dietary inforaation, Dietary study sethods, Health programs, Rutrient intake, Matrient reauirements, Pregnancy dieta, Fragnant vocas.
Extract: The Baltisore City Health Department asses a 28-hoar racell interview to evaluate the Prenatal nutrition of pregnat vocan who come to its Hatarnity and Infaat Care Servicee Project. The exceptionaire is designed to allow rapid assessment of diet changes as counseling Proceeds and to make data processing easy and inextensive. The questionsaire is included with this article.

978-74

SECOND THOUGHTS ON KNOWLEDGE AND ATTITUDE EFFECTS UPON BEHAV-IOR.

Jcn Colby Swangon

J Sch Health 42 (6): 363-365. June 1972. 183401. J6 768 IB3401.JE TEM
Behavior chanda, Hydiese, Professional educatios.
Behavior chanda, Hydiese, Professional educatios.
Betract: A cossonly used sagustion is that behavior is based on a 3-phase flow sodel in which education istarts knosledge which affects attitude and hence induces a logical behavior.
Education for behavior chands in health habits frequently does not brine the desired behavior. Reasons for intervention is the flow pattern are discassed. Theories applicable to situations of chansins nadative health habits are not always practical for development of healthy habits.

ACTOURCY IN OLD AGE: PART I--ROLE OF BUTBITION; PART II-BUTBITION FLUCATION PROGRAMS FOR THE AGING.

P Swammon J Rose Zcon 56 (9): 651-658, 728-734. Nov 1964. 321.8 J82

Agina, Dist isprovement, Diet patterse, Elderly (65 + years), Pood habits, Mealth, Mental health, Butrient requirements,

PAGT 46

Food habits. Health, Hental health, Butrient requirements, Ratrition.

Extract: Some of the Problems of sensity may be due to defective sutrition. Worry, loneliness, and fear can Prefendly affect food intake and setabolic processes. Poor food habits of the eyed may have been established is aiddle life. The seed for eatrition educatice is stressed in these teo papers. Except for energy requirements, actrient needs of the old are those of younger persons. Prevention as well as cure needs to be strassed.

972-74
A PREDICTION OF THE EPPECTS OF INON PORTIPICATION. Lya D Swise, G R meaton Amer J Clin Butr 27 (4): 373-375. Apr 1974. 389.8 J824

Enrichment, Portification, Portified focks, Iron, Estriest iatako.

iatake. Abatract: This article discasses the current issue of iros fortification. Iacladed are discassion of possible coverage of the target group (seastreeting womes, ages 20-39), iros requirement and iatake and their variability, selection of a webicle for fortification and the difficulty is predicting the coverage on apper levels of intake that could possibly eases. Those interested is the carrest iron fortification debate and in natrition programs will find this article of interest. istorest.

73-74
SYMFOSIUM: DEVELOPING FOODS FOR IND CARDIAC-CONCERNED.
FOOD Technol 28 (1): 16. Jan 1974.
389.8 F7398
Cardiovascalar disorders, Cholesterol-low diets, Diet imprevenant, Diettic foods, Food intake, Yood technology, Formalated fcode and apacialized predacts, Indestry role, Therapeatic and apecial diete. Abstract: At the 1973 seemal seeting of the Institute of Pood

Abstract: At the 1973 sassal seeting of the Institute of Peed Technologiate, participante tackled the problem of industry's role in develosing foods les is chelesterol. The papers reprinted in this article were presented at that seeting. The topics include: (1) the prudent dists; (2) designing a sea Americae astrictes pattern; (3) scenosic considerations is saking dietery changes; (6) decreasing the naturated fatty acid contests of sminnl products: (5) formulating foods for the cardinactencersed; (6) wegetable proteins in pradent diet foods; (7) prudent diet foods in the food service industry; (8) regulations affecting diet foods; and (9) reconsendations for food industry; (2) regulations of the food service industry; (8) regulations of the food service industry of the food service indu industry action.

PRESCRALIZER WRIGHT CONTROL. Pavised 1974.

Chicago, Baticael Dairy Conncil 15 p. 1966. BB222.2.T3 P68

Adalte, Caloric modificatione, Exercise, Pood guides, Chemity, Beight control.

Beight coetrol. Abstract: This masshet has been designed for the distition to give to the overasight individual she comes to her for distinctions, The passhet effers assignations to reinforce the distitiate's teaching, on such subjects as caloric content of various foods, a fosselation food pattern, based on the feur feed excuss, and how to eat out or carry a lauch and stay within the confines of a redscing dist. Exercise is recommended as part of the plan.

75-74
BU: FITIOW, DUGS AND VITABLES.
setty Teif
Urban Realth 2 (5): 29. Oct 1973.

siochemietry, Druge, Metabolic disordere, Professional educat-

aiochesietry, Druge, Metabolic dimoraere, Froressional venuerion, Vitasina.
Special issue: nutrition.
Abstract: A member of drugs amed therapestically interact adversely with Varions natrients. This brief article for the professional satritionist reviews some of the more important ones. For exaple, ampirin and contraceptive ateroids interfere aith etilisations of secondic acid and folacis. Oral contraceptives also increase the body's requirements for syridoxine. Careful evaluation of a drag candidate's setritional etate in advised before therapy in instituted.

VITABLE E (SLIDES).

A L Tappel Acception, Betrition Today 14 mlides, 2" x 2", col. Jely/Aug 1973

TX553, V5V54 768 AV

Aging, Antioxidante, sinchemistry, Instructional autorials,

Aging, Actionideate, mischemistry, Instructional materials, Batricata, Vitamis E. mased on the article "vitamin E" by A.L.Tappel in Batrition Today vol. 8, no. 4, Jaly/August 1973. eith 12 cyllebi. Abstract: Serm is the complete, ap-to-date story on vitamin E. It incledes as cleves page teaching guide and featteen celor slides showing charts, graphs and other technical infor-mation. This teaching aid was propered by Dr. A.L. Tappel, Professor of Poed Science and Technology and Professor of Batrition at the University of California, Davia.

POOD FOR YOUR MARY--1. AGES 1-2 BORTHS; 2. AGES 2-3 1/2 HORT-HS; 3. AGES 5-6 HORTHS; 4. AGES 7-12 BORTHS. (SFA)
Texas, Tairereity, Southwesters Hedical School, Children's

Terms, Taiversity, Southwesters Hedical School, Children's Hedical Center
Dellas, Ter. set of 4 single-sheet pumphlets printed front and back. [s.4.].
TX361.C574 PSW
Child natrition, Diet infernation, Diet plassing, Infant feeding, Infants (To 2 years), Enternal and child health.
Title of Original: Alimenton pers as nino--1. edad 1-2 seess;
2. edad 2-3 1/2 seess; 3. edad 5-6 seess; 4. edad 7-12 seess.
Printed and distributed coertony of Gerber Raby Poods,
Abetract: This set of pasphlets provides detailed instructions

for feedine infeets from hirth to one year of eqs. Suggested dist Datterns and feedise schedules era Ercylded.

The Bationel Feundation-merch Of Disea
White Fleine, B.v., The Betical Foundation-Warch of Disea
4 . foldest. June 1973.
TR361.F7832 F89 Adelta, Posic heelth fecta, Pressency dieta, Present woesn. Abetract: This felder escepaules basic facts on health and astricts for the seess whe is Pressent, especially for the first time. It is particularly esited to the young edolsscent

979-74

esther.

SUITELINES POP A NATIONAL BUTBITICS POLICY. The Neticeul Nutritica Conscrties, Inc. Nutr New 32 (5): 153-157. New 1970. Butr New 32 (5): 153-157. New 197e.

389.8 8953

389.8 8953

Seideliees, Netional Nutritice Coescrtius, Nutrition Policy,
Natrities Programs, United States.
Attract: These quidelines for a setional estritics policy
should be af concern to enyme interested in sourcemental
sleesine end implementation of food and entrities Programs
for entional health. The review offers a statement of seed
for each 4 policy, the General Goele, specific objectives for
etteinine these escla, and Freezane needed to neet these objectives. A Plee for establishing and implementing the policy in
discussed. discussed.

PIABUTS PACE PUCTRIN FOURF (FCSTEF).
The National Populat Council, Communications Division
Chicago, Ill. 1 Ponter, 14" x 23", ccl. Feb 1973.
SW351.23P3 F6B Ay
Floor, Mintery, Untrients, Populat better, Populat oil, Formuta, Flote: Blatery, Battlents, Feenst batter, Feenet oil, Feenuts, Freteiee, BeciPes.
Abstract: Feesuts is various force are Fictured on this poster-shelled, blanched, celted, flour end batter. The reverse side ciwes o brief history and reciPes for diches which can be served for hreekfast, lunch, direct, or et smack time. Versetility of this legace is cephocized.

961-74 POTATO BUTPITION PACTS.

The Poteto Board
Desver, The Peteto Board 5 sided leeflet. [e.d.].
TX556.P8F6 F6B Celeric welves, Butriest velses, Butriticael velse, Fotatose, Becise.

Abstract: This leaflet expects on the virtues of the Poteto. Its verious matriest contributions ere presented end its ectcel celeric content is embasized by listing the caloric content per serving of several forms of cocket poteto end elso by
cesseries its celoric centent to that of other foods. The use
of the Petate is a reducied diet is secoureded and three recises are provided for creative low-celoric potet dishes. Saverel sutrition esthorities are evoted as the role of the poteto
in televale diet. This leeflet could be seed in besic matrition
education classes for intermediate level students and above as
mell as with commence arouse. Hecitee.

982-74

sell on with coesser wrowps.

82-74
6HT ICST, ENTHA PCUMES.
CVMthie Theien
Brbeee, Illimeie Teecher 15 p., illes. 1971.
BH222.2 T42 F6B (Froject Mills (Mone Econocice Low Literacy Vaterials)) Adult education, Tentractional sids, Butrition aducation, Adult education, Tentractionel eids, Butrition education, Beisht reduction.
Beisht reduction.
Batract: This booklet is for edults she reed at lower eleventerV level. It is the eterV of two houseskers who so en e successful tes usek weight reduction program together end; lever ebeut straduel seight reduction, exercise, the economics of diet foods, caleries, e diet besed on the Feer Pood Groupe, eed keesine weight off elreedy lest.

UNT JORDNY LIKES CANFORS -- NE PIRFE TUPN NINSELP. V Thomaie Ext Serv New U S Dep Auric 39 (7): 8-9. July 1968. Ext Serv New U S Dep Auric 39 (7): 8-9. July 1968.

1 ERBSZER

APPlied leureied, Behevier chemee, Food hebite, Food Preparation, Foodu instruction, Grede 3, Betrition education, School children (6-11 verse), Teachins techniques.

Extrect: As e recelt of beind ellosed to participate in faod Preferation in a matrition close, third grede children become each mere ready to teate, try, and accept the eeu foods they sere working With.

NOTHIERT INTAKE OF FRIGHAPT NOWER PROBLETING VITARIN-RINTERAL SEPPLIEFFTS. Wereerst ? Thempson, Ellse W Morse, Sunce & Merrou J Ac Diet Assec 64 (4): 382-385, Apr 1974. 309. H AH 34 389.8 AB34
Pietery information, Paod intoke determination, Binerels,
Butrient Content determination, Betrient intoke, Pregnant
econs, Supplementa (Butriest), Vitesioe.
Butract: The diets of 55 Frederst unser tekind vitamin end
mitemin-mineral supplements were evaluated by ees eroup to

coefere intake of nevem nutrients from (1) food plum nupplement, (2) food only, and (3) supplement only, with the 1968 Beccasended Dietary Allowancam. Except for calciue, total intakes of the nutrients evaluated were above the recommended ellcuancam for sont women, dee in great part to the nutrients in their supplements. The sejerity received scat of their calcium free food. The youngest group had the greatest seed for supplements. Batrient intake from supplements alone of the sejerity of the subjects exceeding 100 per cent of the ellowances remaded between 101 and 200 per cent. Some letakes from supplements alone exceeded 500 per cent of the allowances can be allowed the second statements.

985-74

CAN THE BRAIN CATCH UP APTER CHILDNCC MALBUTRITION. Jack Tixord TTI (4): 156-162. Aug 1974. Colonus V BA784.A1C3 Mehavior, Brein, Brain dacage, Helmstrition, Butrition, Preva-Mehevior, Mrein, Brein damege, Helnutrition, Mutrition, Preventive nutrition.

Abetrect: This paper, of interest to autritionists end releted professionels, discusses the effect nutritics end education contribute to the growing intelligence of the child. Studies have shown that the time of undersutrition agrees to be highly significant with chronic salnutrition during the period of breis growth apurt appearing to be perticularly severe in effect and elso possibly irreversible. Movever, there is no simple relationship between hrein atructure and behavior as other warishles say be involved. An account of four representative etudies is presented sussmirking the interection of salnutrition with other educate sevirosental conditions. salautrition with other educate environmental conditions leplications of these works are postulated.

BUTBITION EDUCATION FOR ECUFECPESSICUALS ARE THE PUBLIC -- PART E F Todhenter Cos Butr Botes 21 (4): 37-46. July/Aug 1965. 389.9 C168 Webavior change, Culturel fectors, Fiet improvement, Diet petterns, Food hebite, Ectivation, Butrition education, Reserrch, Sociel fectors. rch, Sociel rectors.

Extrect: A definition of nutrition education is offered. For sutritice education to be effective, principles of education must be used. Adopting new practices is a slow process. Cultural and social factors are important in sotiveting change. Feeserch in nutritioe edecation effecting such change is leckind. A few examples from sociologic research ere give

987-78

APPROACHES TO NUTRITION EDUCATION. E W Todhunter Butr Edmc 1 (1): 8-10. Suemer 1969. TI341.J6 Diet ierrovement, Educational programs, Effective teaching, Bintory, leforantion dissemination, Butrition aducation, Beneerch. erch.

Extract: Some expressions to teaching nutrition in the year ere presented. They include the way Benjamin Thompson indeced Beverien moldiers to set potetose and ac introduced thee es e etaple in continentel Europe. Butrition education activities in the U.S., private and governmental, are also described. The need for some research in how nutrition education can be sede effective in etrensed.

988-74 BUTRITION EDUCATION FOR NUMEROPESSICUALS AND THE PUBLIC -- PANT

II.

Z W Todhunter
Cen Butr Hotee 21 (5): 54-57. Sept/Oct 1965.
389.9 C16W 389.9 C168 Advertising, Masic nutrition fects, Diet isproveeent, Educational progress, Food hebits, Food selection, Inforestion dissessantion, Mean medie, Mutrition education.

Extract: This mrticle consists of a brief mussery of isplications for natrition education. Hen has ac inherited instinct for "correct" food choices. Frinciples of natrition ere the mass for all, hut food use and combinations say very widely as sey individuels or their needs. Frinciples of learning ere elso the mass for ell, but food has easy different mennings for people. Food fads ere not new, bet promotions vie mass sedde ere. There is yet no resserch on how to use theu for effective nutrition education.

989-74

APPROACHES TO BUTBITION EDUCATION. D D Todhweter J Butr Edec 1 (1): 8-10. Sunmer 1969. TX341.J6 Behavior chance Culturel fectors, Effective teaching, Food beliefs, Food hebits, Bietory, Betrition education, Butritice keevledee. Extrect: Benjemin Thospson (Count Bunford) induced Beverien seldiers to eat potetoes end thus istroduced these vegetables as a steple food to continental Europe. The eathor cites this story see an example of how nutritios has been toght in the

990-74

EPPECTS OF VITABLE E: GOOD AND NAD.

U N TOOME, Nerold N Cohem
Hew Engl J Ned 289 (18): 579-98C. Nov 1, 1973.

888.8 NA42



Cardiovascular discrdera, Distary surflerints, Disordara, Pood fads, Pood sisinformation, Toxicity, Vitamin E.
Abatract: These two latters by Physicians to a medical journal reflect opposing views and results of treatment of patients with lates dome of vitamin E. In the first, Patients with anaisa Pactoris were atla to raduce the ascunt of nitrodlycatis nacessary to raliave the pain in the second study the physician concluded from informal and uncontrolled data that parsons who were assumed to be well, when taking 800 IU of vitamin E became fatiqued. Nutritionists will find these results of internat. lts of interest.

TOOTE CARE.

TOOTS CARE.

Bashisston, GPO 24 p. 1973.

BK61.76 PSH [U.S. dapt. Of Health, Education, and Welfare.

Communer information meries no. 1.)

Adults, Dantal health, Teath.

Abstract: A primer for adults all about how to care for their own and their childran's teath. The first is a series of informational material from the Department of Health, Education and Welfare on services related to health. Topics include discussions of que and toth disease, how to clean testh and prevent decay, the work a dastist can do, and the help good food can be to teeth.

DISTABLY PATTERNS CY THE PURFTO FICAR FECPLE.

F H Torram Amer J Clim Mutr 7 (3): 349-355. Hay/Junm 1959.

389.F J828

389. E J824
Cooking techniques, Dist patterns, Pood intaks, Pood preferences, Pood preseration, hose, Food selection, Pearto Ricens.
Abstract: Puerto Ricers anjoy sating sary foods of U.S., French, Italian, and Spanish origin. A good stask or has with Potatoss, ice creas, apple Pie, and vegatatles are served daily in bosse that can afford such delicacies, but this involves only a small proportion of Puerto Ricen fasilies. Lowiscoss people set large accusts of furth silk and baceleo (dry, seltad codfish). This article explains the food choices of Puerto Ricens, based on incose, and the preferred sethods of food preserving. of food praparation.

EIG, FERTILE, RUMBLING, CAST-INCH, GROWLING, ACKING, UNBU-TTOWER BELLYBOOK.

Janes Trager

James Trager

Hew York, Grossen 572 p. 1972.

TI355.T2 F8#

Basic nutrition facts, Deficiency diseases and disorders, Pood fade, Pood processing, Pccd production, Pccd quality, Butrient fanctions, Butrient sources, Butrition knowledge.

Abstract: This book is a laysen's quide to nutrition. It baqins with a discussion of the issact that the increasing population may have on the future food supply and then shifts to proper disk and the specific nutrients such a dist continue. The book presents an excallent discussion of the isportance of moders food production and manufacturing procedures in safaquations on only the guantity but also the quality of our formation of the guality of our formation. ardisq not only the quantity but also the quality of our fo-ods. Also discussed is food faddism and food poisoning plus satrition as it relates to disease such as gout, diebstes, cardiovascular disease and obesity.

TRAINED LEADERS DIRECT DAY-CARE CERTERS.
What's New Home Econ 31 (3): 47. Har 1967.
321.6 U55

321.8 W55
California, Curriculus planning, Day cara servicas, Diat isprovament, Educational Programs, Food habita, Matrition aducatias, Praschool childran (2-5 years), Teaching technisuss.
Extract: In childran's canters in Celifornia, nursary school childran learn the basics of nutrition. The nutrition lessons are ased as wehiclas for teaching other subjects such as arithestic, geography, and reading.

ISCHEHIC WEART DISEASY AND DISTARY FIBER.

Hush Trovall Amer J Clim Butr 25 (9): 926-932. Sept 1972. 389.8 J828

Cardiovascular disorders, Cholsstarcl, Distary factors, Disa-Cardiovascular disorders, Cholastarcl, Distary factors, Disa-ass treventios, Pibar.

Bhatract: In this paper published in a journal for nutritioni-sts, data is presented sepporting a hypothesis that a high commensation of natural starchy cartohydrates and their full commensation of fiber is protective against hyperlipidasis and inchasic-heart disasse. Piber is considered in terms of dist-ary istaks, the relationship of this data to serum cholastarol and ischasic heart disasse, the correlation with departments in aminals and san, and susquetted possible setabolic sechasi-ses. Interpretations support the hypothesis that dietary fiber decreases the reshsortics of bile selts, iscresses facal ascration and radaces hyperlipidasis.

BURAR MUTRITIONAL FRONLERS AT FOUR STAGES OF TECHNICAL DEVELO-

PRENT. A 5 Trasvell

Watr Fond Sci (20): 14-15. Jaly 1972. TX341.8025

Anthropoledy, Hahavior chands, Dist patterns, Evolutios, Pood

7167 A6

habits, Yood intake, Yood salaction, History, Nutritional status

Extract: Man's sating habits and resultant nutritional status are unique for each of four stages of tachnical davalopment: hunter-catheter: agriculturalist and pastoralist: urben and periurben slum dweller: and affluent society sasher. Some of the food habits characteristic of each stage are described brisfly.

997-74

RATIONAL DIET CONSTRUCTION FOR HILD AND GRAPD OBESITY. Prank I Tullia

Amar Had Ammoc 226 (1): 70-71. Oct 1, 1973.

448.5 AH37

WAN.5 AN37
Behavior change, Caloria-restricted dists, Yccd habits, Obssity, Professional advection, Psychology, Waight control.
Abstract: Professional nutritionists who advise the overweight will find this article, which classifies such persons according to the sewrity of their obssity, of interest. Corrective treatment should differ according to the degree of overweight filld and soderate obssity are likely to respend to behavior modification and an easy-to-follow dist, along with a physical activity program. Psychological support is assential. If practicable, ordenized group therapy is indicated. Savere obssity requires psychiatric evaluation and treatment, and possible hospitalization for fasting or surgery. Some suggestions for dasign of diets are included. dasign of diets are included.

FEEDING YOUNG CHILDREN (SHON 'N TELL).

PEELING YOUNG CHILDREN (SMON 'N TELL).
U. S., Extension Service
Washington, D.C. 2 filestrip keys, 15 fr each, col, 16ss,
and record 33 1/3. [n.d.].
TX361.C5U55 PSN NV
Child care, Child dayalopsent, Child nutrition, Food habits,
Pood intaks, Youd Preferences, Franchool children (2-5 years)
, Psychological aspects.
Pietribred by Tomble Sistems Co., Bheaton, Ill.: for now wiell

, Psychological aspects.
Distributed by Double Sixtaan Co., Shaaton, Ill.: for usa with Ganaral Elactric Show 'N Tall phono-viawar.
Abstract: Small children not cally have nutritical needs that are different from adults', they also have different sating habits. The way a child mate, the amount he mate, and the foods he likes are all affected by the food habits he seas in other family sembers. It is important to mate a good example for small children to follow. It is also inscrtant to tailor a small child's needs. Pood must be cut into small piaces; tablaware should be small in mize: food should not be too hot: the child's dist should be balanced: and desmarts should not be offered as a reward for mating other foods.

PROGRESS REFORT OF THE HUHAF MUTRITICH FESTARCH DIVISION, HARKETING ARE NUTRITION, RESEARCH, JULY 1, 1570.

U.S., Agricultural Rasearch Sarvice
Beltavilla, U.S. Dept. of Agriculture 36 p. Har 1971.

TI355.P72 F&B
Asino acids, Carbohydratas, Lipids, Hinerals, Hutrient requirasants, Hutriants, Peaticides, Protains, Vitasins.

Abstract: This progress report includes a summary of the currant rasearch of the division and a preliminary raport of the progress sads during the precading 15 sonths. Included ara some tentative results that have not been tested sufficiently to justify general release. Highlights from a report on "Menefits from human nutrition research" are given. Other areas of rasearch included are the human raguirasants for fats, sinerals, vitasins, protain and asino acids, cartohydrates and foods to maet these needs. The effect of pesticids use on human distary requirements is discussed.

PROGRESS REPORT, JULY 1, 1971. U.S., Agricultural Research Service, Husen Nutrition Research Division

Division
Washington %3 p. Jan 1972.
TI341.US2 1971 P&W
Lactosa intolarance, Lipids, Hicronutrients, Hinarals, Pasticids residuez, Proteins, Research, Vitasins.
Abstract: This progress report includes a susmary of the currant research of the Division and a preliminary report of progress made from July 1, 1970 through July 1, 1971. Included are some tentative results that have not bean tested sufficiently to justify general release. Areas of study included are husen requirements for fets, minerals, vitasins, protein, saino acids, and carbohydrates and food to seat those meads: and affact of pasticids use on husen distary requirements.

PROGRESS REPORT: A SUMMARY OF CURRENT PROGRAM MARCH 31, 1969 AND PRELIMINARY REPORT OF PROGRESS FOR JULY 1, 1968 TO MARCH 31, 1969. U,S., Agricultural Research Service

Agricultural Rassarch Survice, Human Butrition Rassarch Divisios

Division Hashington 20 p. July 1, 1969. TX301.U52 1969 PSH Lipids, Hisarals, Pesticids rasiduss, Proteins, Research,

Lipida, Binarala, Festicies assures, Francisco, Vitasins.

Abstract: This programs report includes a sussary of the current research of the Division and a pralisinary report of programs made from July 1, 1968 through Barch 31, 1969. Included are some tentative results that have not been tested sufficiently to justify general release. Areas of study included are: human refeirements for fats, sinerals, vitasins, protein,

seiso scide, and cerhohydrates and feed to meet these meets; and effects of mesticide and on human distary requirements.

1002-75

POOT IS HOME THAM JUST SOMETHING TO PAT. U.S., Dent. of Aericalture Hamahimeton, U.S. Dent. of Aericulture 32 m., illum. [m.d.]. TX364.76H FSH TIJ68.768 PSB
hee erowas, Diet informatics, Emercy, Pcod habite, Infant
feedine, Hatritional labeline, Freenancy, Processed foods.
Abstract: Tella is an interestine manner why we est feed, that
is how the hody name the foods that you est, and why it is
informated to est the correct meant of certain matricats. The
made for mercial emetitions of feed at different atment is
life is explained, and differences in the caltural patterns of
peoples and the difference is estimated foods is touched

POOT FOR CLORR POLKS (SHOW 'N TELL).

POOT FOR CLDER FOLKS (SHOW 'H TELL).
U.S., Extension Sarvice
Hashimeten, D.C. 2 filestrin keva, 15 fr each, cel, 16me, 8 record 33 1/3 rms. [n.d.].
TI361.A3U5 FM AV
Cceking methods, Elderly (65 + years), Food groups, Food intake, Food purchasine, Food selection, Hatriest reseivements, Special ereass, diets.
Distribated by Doeble Sixtees Co., Mhestos, Ill.; for ane with General Electric Show 'H Tell phcac-viewer.
Abstract: Elderly reolle have esecial dietary resairments and smecial Problems obtaining food. This Show 'H Tell kit moists sut some of the problems elderly people have. They cannot shop in meantity or am often an other people do. They need to know how to cook for oaly themselves or perhaps one ether merson. They must have a balanced diet and should be eaceuraged to try mew foods. Elderly folks as ligited income eact lears to hudget their rescarces but not ekipp on the food they need. they need.

UDA-74
POOT FOW TREMS: SWACKS THAT CCURT (SHOW 'M TELL).
U.S., Extension Service
Washimston, D.C. 2 filestrim keys, 15 fr each, col, 16as, 8 record 33 1/3 rps. [e.d.].
TX 361.A33U5 F8M Ay
Adolescenta (12-19 Years), Food groups, Foed intake, Food areferences, Mutrient requirements, Metriente, Sancke, Special excepts, dista

areferences, Mutrient recuirements, Metriente, Saacke, Special eroers. diete.

Distributed by Double Sixtees Co., Mheatoe, Ill., for use with General Flectric Show 'M Teel phono-viewer.

Abetract: The "Food for Teees" sequenct discenses the relation of the 4-4-2 mlan and the foer hasic feed greepe to the satritional needs of teenagers. Esphagia is placed on the iencrtaece of a balanced diet and three rammars meals a day-especially the importance of breakfast, the "Snacke That Coust" seeseest seain streemen the importance of breakfast and then some on to eweest ideas for between-seal anacks that not only tasts soud, but are also matrices. tasta .. eood, but are alec nutritioes.

1005-74

WEIGHT CONTPOL (SHOW 'N TELL).

NEIGHT CONTROL (SHOM 'H TELL).
U.S., Extension Service
Washington, D.C. 2 filastrip keys, 15 fr each, col, 16ee, 8
record 33 1/3 rre. [m.d.].
UH222.2 U5 FSH NY
Caleric intake, Caloric values, Foed erceps, Foed habits, Foed
intake, Obesity, Physical ectivity, Neiest control.
Distribeted by Doeble Sixtees Co., Hheatos, Ill., for use with
General Electric Show 'H Tell phono-viewer.
Abstract: A diet hish is calories alone sith limited physical
activity will ercoduce weight eain and eventually obesity. This
Show 'H Tell kit illestrates the basic cases of weight gain
and how meight can be controlled throseh preper diet and exercise.

1004-74

THE CPANGING POOD HEFDS OF THE FABILE (SHOW'N TELL) .

U.S., Extension Service [Washington] U.S. Extension Service 20., 7 in. 33 1/3 rpm. [1973]. TX353.C4 P&H AV

Adolescents (12-19 Yeers), Adalts, Basic Per, Children, Diet informaties, Pasily health, Fasily netritios, Estrient intake, Batrient resuirements.

Includes I phenedisc and 2 film keva. Desiened for use with the General Electric Shew's tell Phono viewer.

Abstract: A fasily is a erosp of iedividuals who each have esiene food intakes and autrient requirements. Children are shvaically active and seed a erest deal of energy for erouth. Their dietary asede differ from those of tesameers, she tend to make excess weight and essentally have less need for carbshydiates. Adelts, especially those whose nork is sedectary, will also take se excess weight if their diets are not adequately centralled. In each need, dietary seeds change senie. Every facily essent all receive the setriests he seeds if he eath foods from the Basic Four erosps at every seel. The point is that at certaic times of life, a person's needs for some types of food decrease while others increase.

1007-74

007-74
SELECTED PHOGRAMS FOR IMPROVING TREMAGE MUTHITION.
U.S., Pederal Extension Service
Hashington, E.C. 36 p. Oct 1963.
TI361.A33.58 F&W (U.S. Pederal Extension Service ESC-SSA.)
Adoleccats (12-19 years), Hetivation, Matrition education,
Hatritics programs, Mutritional deficiencies, Mutritional
atatas, Student involvement, Texas.

Extract: Although abandant good food is available, many teens gere need improved diete. This is confirmed by such research on the netritional atatus of teensers. The clear the child, the poorer the diet; the teanage girl is the pocreet fed man-

ber of the family.

1666-74

200-78

A DAILY FOOD GUIDE (CHART). (SPA)
U.S., Food and Mutrition Service
Hashington, E.C. 1 chart, £ 1/2" x 11", ccl, printed front
and back. Nov 1970.
TX364.059 F&H
Hamic Foor, Diet informaticn, Food groups, Food guidee.
Title of Original: Una guin diaria para coeer bien (Chert).
Abatract: This chart depicte the Hamic Four food groupe and
the amount of food from each group thet should be eaten daily
te maietain a balanced diet.

THE FOUN FOOD GROUPS FOR NEITER HEALS GAME (GAME).
U.S., Food And Mutrition Service
Mashington, C.C. 25 gase cards, poater. Ray 197a.
TX364.F625 F&M (U.S. Food and Mutrition Service publ. Mo.FMS-

Target and the second street and second seco

MUNAN NUTRITION IN OUR CHANGING ENVIRONMENT.

Food Hutr Hotes Nev 31 (1-2): 1-11. Jan/Feb 1974. 389.9 8073

389.8 a073
Agriceltural development, Energy, Environmental factors, Industry role, Butrients, Butritics, Packaging.
Abstract: Physical activity patterns have been reduced eubetatially thes affecting dietary patterns and food consumption.
Borking gives and eothers have increased the use of convenience foods. Butrition control is now in the hands of the processor rather than the consumer. Bote is made of the energy required to produce convenience foods. Packaging is discussed in terms of costs to the consumer. Changes in agricelteral and indestrial technology and their effect on human mutrition are covered and examples of problems are presented.

STATE OF THE S

placed on the values of from fruits and vegetalies. The sec-ond reel is concerned with eel planning per se. It instructs viewers on how to select and purchase seats and freeh produce. Then it goes on to describe all sorts of seat dishes, placing heavy esphasis on the various fruits and vegetables which can be coebined with them to create a tasty, nutritious meal.

THFANT HUTRITION--I. GRAINS; II. CEREALS; III. EGGS; IV. PHU-IT; V. NEAT, Nev. ed. (SFA) University District Hospital, Nutrition and Distetica Section Hio Piedram, P.N. met of 5 panghlete, unp. 1967. TX361.C5 U56 FSN

TIJ61.CS U56 FEN
Child netritioe, Diet information, Pood guidas, Pood preparation, home, Infant feeding, Infants (To 2 years), Naternal and child health, Real plasning, Rutrient intaka.
Title of Original: Aliamentacion infanti--I. los granos; II. les cerceles; III. El huevo; IV. Las fratas: V. la carne.
Abstract: For methers of nesborn infants, this series of of pasphlets cetlines the foode tablese need and gives instructions or hew to prepare thes.

1613-74

TOU AND DIAMETES. (SPA)

Upjohn Company Kalmengo, Rich. 24 p. Jan 1972. HC660.U6 F8H

NC660.06 FEM Carbohydrate setabolise disorders, Diabetes sellitus, Haslth seeds, Isjections, Esselis, Hadical factors, Patient: Gre-Title of Original: Usted y diabetes. Abstract: Britten for sew diabetic patients, this booklet explains the pathology, sysptoms, and treateest of diabetes.

PAGE

1014-74 PARLY HALBUTRITION AND PRAID DEVELOPMENT. E Vahlouist icta Paediatrica Acad Sci Hung 13 (1): 309-322, 1972. 8J1.12 RJ1.2 ISM
Brain dasade, Infasts (To 2 Years), Kwashicrkor, Halnutrition,
Harazaus, Hental davelorssat, Bervous system disorders.
Abstract: Studies with neurophysiological technicums have
shown that severely malnourished children with the clinical
sicture of kwashiorkor or aarasaic kwashiorkor, exhibit in
the acute state of the disease distinct deviations from normal. This is true for echoencephalography, transillisumeation, TEN sal. This is true for echeencephalography, transillisusation, and aotor nerve coaduction velocity. Bithout arception, however, these deviations have provad rapidly and fully reversible. There is, however, a possibility that such fiser functions, as have to be sobilized is istellidence and behavioural tests of different kirds, say have been persanently and irreversibly harsed as a consequence of erricus nutritional distrubances in early life. This article is directed to physicians and nutritionists.

1015-78 FOOT WARITS OF GUERK-AMERICANS. K V Valanni

estrict nutriant intakas.

Amer J Clin Butr 11 (3): 240-248. Sept 1962. 389.8 JB28

389.8 J824
piet Batterns, Ethaic foods, Ethnic Groups, Food habits, Food
preferences, Food aremaration, Food avaidalisa, Greek Asericans, Boliday foods.
Extract: Food is the prisary object for which Greeks spand
lavishly and willipuly. A neel is a fasily ritual and medius
of hospitality. Ordinary seels are siarle, but for holidays
and stecial occasions Greeks prepare and est delicacies.

1016-74

EARPIO CENTRAL: A STUCY OF SOME SCCIAL DE COLTURAL PACTORS IN HALMSTRITIOF.

Philippine J Nutr 24 (4): 223-237, Oct/Dec 1971. 389.8 N9524

Cultural factors, Diet Patterns, Food habits, Pood intaka, Food taboos, Butriticanl status, Philippines, Bural areas,

Youd taboos, Butritical Status, Philippines, Rural areas, Social fectors.

Extract: Social and cultural factors affecting the health and nutritional status of a rural Pilitino community are described. The average diet is rice and fish, health-giving properties being attributed to rice. Durina illuses, afforts are made to add milk, aggs, and sest to the basic diet. Frequent women are cautioned to limit food intake. Postpartum taboos also

1017-7A

SHACK TIRE: START THE DAY WITH A GOOD BFEAKFAST: ALL THE HILK POOTS: FTC. (CHARTS). (SPA) yalentin

F y Falentin Fuerto Rico, University, Agricultural Extension Service Fio Piedras, P.R. 11 charts, 8 1/2" x 11", b&w, printed front and back. Nov 1971. TX652.7.v3 F&W (Puerto Rico University Agricultural Extension

Service. Programs educative de alimente v nutricion del S.P.A., nom. Fean 1-11)
Consumer education, Diet information, Pamily nutrition, Pood wrenaration, home, Poods instruction, Heal planning, Butrition Service.

aducation.

aducation.
Title of Original: La merienda; ccaienza el dis con un busn
dessyunc: toda la leche alimenta; etc. (Charts).
Abstract: Good family nutrition degenda on proper food selection. This series of charts (or flysrs) provides information on
various foods, why they are nacessary for good health and how
they can best be incorrorated into seal plans.

FOOD FARITS OF INFANTS AND PRISCHOOL CHILDREN IN SURINAN.

B A Van Stavern J ha piet hamoc 58 (2): 127-132. Feb 1971.

389.8 1834

389.8 ANJa
Braast familing, Diet patterns, Food consusption, Food habits,
Pood taboos, Infants (To 2 years), Nutrient intake, Preachool
children (2-5 years), Surinea.
Extract: The dist pattern, breast-feeding practices, child
faedin, practices, food tahoos, food consusption, and food
purchasing Practices for four ethric groups in Surines are
sussarized. Breast-feeding continues for sine sonths to one
year. Taboos are setablished against foods thought to cause
leprosy. Yesatable ccasusption of Bushnedro infants seens
high. Protein-rich foods are given to infants and children,
though and regularly.

1019-78

FOOT AND NUTRITION RELATIVE TO FAMILY LIFE. T P S H VanSchaik
J Home Econ 56: 225-232. Apr 1964.

. e J#2

Cultural factors, Diet Patteras, Family health, Food habits, Nutrient istaks, Nutrition education, Research, Socioeconomic influences.

Extract: Esting and seal patterns are culturally determined and vary among social ercaps. Some ragularity is desirable for adsense intake of nutrients. Pood hes cultural some also, such as recreation or emjoyment, that is, social functions. Iscome, attle of liviad, and family composition also have effects on dists. Parents and other relatives who feed child-

ren sweets may be ettempting to express love. The changes in cultures and in family life meed to be considered in nutrition research and aducation.

1020-74 VEGETARIAN DIETS. YAUGISTISS DILIG. (Pashington, D.C.) National Academy of Sciences & r. Hay 1978.
1378.
13792. TA PEH Pood beliafa, Nutritional adagsacy, Nutriticaal quality, Vega-

Pood beliafs, Sutritional adapsacy, Sutriticaal quality, Vegatarian diets, Vegetariaas.
Abatract: This report, of interest to autritionists, discusses vegetarian diets is detail including their adequacy, protain quality in properly combined plant foods, autritional atatus of vegetarians, and savice es planning a vegetarian diet. The section on planning a vegtarias diet lists nutrisats found in various plant food categories anch as leeuses, grains, nats, and dark green lessy vegetables. These counseling vegetarians ca proper dist selection should be interested in this raport.

1021-74 VEGITARIAN DIETS. J ha Diet Assoc 65 (2): 121-122. Aug 1974. 389.8 AH34

389.8 A834
Proteins, plant, Vegetables, Vegetarias diets, Vagetarians.
Extract: 1 vegetarian cas he well secriabed if he eats a variety of plant foods and gives attentics to the critical nutrients sentiosed above. Dairy predacts and eggs are outstanding sources of the nutrients of greatast coacers. Legumes, lasfy vegatables, and a source of vitasis 812 are isportant components of the diet cestaining no foods of anisal origin.

BPFECT OF TEA CONSUMPTION ON THIANIN STATUS IN MAN.

S L Vischessut Hutr Rep Int 9 (5): 371-376. Hay 1974.

RC620.4188 Adulta, Child autrition, Ten, Theiland, Thinnin, Vitasin defi-

Adults, Child nutritios, Tea, Theiland, Thianin, Vitasin defi-ciencies.

Extract: Studies were conducted in north Theiland to determine the effect of drisking tes as a clewing tas leaves on the thia-sin status of school children and adult villagers. Blood tran-sketolass of the school children was determined after 7 day periods which included: drisking tes instead of water, drisk-ing tes plus thiasin supplement, thissin supplement and no trantsent. The transketolase TPP effect was incressed to defi-cient levels by drinking tes and decreased te normal by thia-min amplement. However, supplements did not help adults.

1023-74

BUILDING BLOCKS OF LIFE: PRCTRINS, VITANINS, AND HORHOURS SEEN

023-78
BUILDING BLOCKS OF LIFE: PRCTEINS, VITABLES, ANT HORMONIS SERN THROUGH THE HICROSCOPS.
Homan Vishniac
Hew York, Scribner 62 p., illus. [1971].
OP521. V5 PSM
Asino scids, Digestion and absorption, Enzyman, Morsones,
Proteins, Vitasins.
Bibliography: p. 59.
Hostract: This abort bock contains full-page color anlargessnts of 32 purs (usus) crystalline) proteins, saino scids,
vitasins, and horsoses as seen through an interference sicroscope. The author, a biologist and distinguished artist and
photographer, parposely abous these cospounds is artistic
rather than natural forms. A brief text highlights the avents
in the discovery and ultimately the elucidation of the structura and function of each of these 3 building blocks of life*:
protein, Vitamins and horsones. The presentation is in general, descriptive texas. ral, descriptive terms.

1028-78

VITABLES AND HIMERALS IN THE GROWING YEARS (POSTER).

Vitamin Information Sureau
New York, Vitamin Information Sureau poster, 34 1/2" x 21
3/4, col. 1973.

TX553, V\$V53 PEW AV Age groups, Poods, Himerals, Minisus Daily Reguirssents, Vita-

eine. mins.
Abstract: A wall chart listing the amount of autrient raconnended for such of 13 witsmins and 8 minerals to be used for
infants, children 1-4 years, and children over 4. There is an
explanation of thy each nutrient is meaded, and pictures of
some good food sources of each particular nutrient.

1025-74

BIOAVAILABILITY OF IRON SOURCES.

James Haddell Food Prod Dav 8 (1): 80. Peb 1974. HD9000.1.P64

Diquestion and absorption, Fortification, Portified foods, Ires, Netabolism, Nutrient requirements, Hutrient retention, Sutrient sources, Satrient values.

Abstract: The total iren costent in the body of a norsal adult sale is between 3-8 grams, 65% to 75% being contained in the red blood cells. A festere of iron metabolise is the lack of a specific iron-containing excretory compound by shick tha body can regulate iren halance. Once from is absorbed into the body, it is carefully conserved by recycling. Thus, the main control or iron belance resides in the cells of the intestinal nucone which responds to changes is iron stores or intensity of red cell production by absorbing more or less awailable iron from the digestive tract: Soluble iron salts of the farrous valence are more easily abscribed than iron salts of the

40 2147



ferric valance. This article discusase the asorbability of foar iron sourcea and their use ir the enrichment of cereal foods: ferrees salfate: reduced iror: ferric orthophosphate; and scdien ferric Pyrophosphate.

1026-74

SEVERAL PACTORS APPECTING COLLEGE COEDS' FOOD PREFERENCES, BABITS AND INTAKE. L N makefield, F C Biller J Nose Ecom 63 (1): %5-%7. Jan 1971. 321.6 J82 321.6 J82
Adolescentp (12-19 years), College students, Diet Patterns, Dietary eerveve, Feesles, Fcod hebits, Food inteke, Food preferences, Netriticeal stetus.

Betract: Ie e stady of teenede fcod hebits and beliefs, it was found thet none of the 40 teesage girls etudied knew the hasic foar food erosps. Half of the eirls thought they were overweight, though only 45% were, and only 37.5% thought e picture of e heavy silhewette looked like them. All limited their ietake of breed and cereals.

FOOT FOR YOUR PARILY. (SFA) PBale
Peette Rico: University Mospital 37 p. 1952.
TR355.833 PSB (University Mospital Department of Instruction and Combunty Educatioe. Libros Bars el Fueblo, nueero & (Boeks fer the villegs, eo. 4))
Diat inforestion, Pamily health, Pemily nutrition, Pood ero-app, Peod inteke, Pood eelection, Heal Plansing, Butrition edecatioe, Spanish Americans.
Title of Orienal: Aliaentes pere se familie.
Abattect: The feed one eath determine one's overall health and well-being. This booklet, prepared especially for homenakers in rural areas of Peetto Ricc, oetlines the basic & food aroura eed explains how the foode in each Group affect feeily health. Special eephacie is placed on diets eccessary for crowise children and for edelts whe work et hard menual labor. The basic & foed Groupe ere interpreted in teree of the treditional foods that coeprise the Feerto Pican cuinine end that ricta.

1028-74

BEALTH HAZARDS IN THE UNBANIZATION OF THE AFRICAN. A R P Belker Amer J Clin Butr 11 (6): 551-553, Cec 1962, 389.8 J824 J89.6 J824
Africa, Behavior change, Diet Petterre, Pcod habite, Pood inteke, Mutrieat inteke, Mutritional status, Urbanization.
Pxtract: In Africe, breest-feeding is giving wey to Proceesed ipfast fonds. Childree now have a low viteein D intake and a higher incidence of rickets. There is also decreased fernented morridge intake. Wild greese are fer less abundant, and the iron cooking met is giving wey to aluminum, which reduces the intake of iron. Bith increased income, Africane get more white breed, sweer, elochol, and moft drinks, all leading to general deterioration of diet.

1829-74

POOF GUIDE FOR CIDES FCLKS.

Bebel A Balker, Hery H Bill

Beshipetca, GFO 19 p. Feb 1973.

TI361.A3.F6 F6E (U.S. Dept. of Agricelture. Home end Gerden belletin no. 17)

Beeic Four, Bedgetiag, Cooking, Food stamp progress, Henu slamming, Recipes.

Abstract; This panshlet is written for older folks who live in the rown homes or arettments where they can prepare end set food. There is a section devoted to the deily food quide, quiving the reasons (metritienal) for the inclusion of each type of food. Included is a weeks morth of menus using the BDA. leformation on Berchavina food, incleding budgeting, use food steems, and shopping is given. Verloue hints ere offerred for maxing time and emergy by the older Person. Eight peecs of recipes ers ipcleded.

1030-74

TOU...ABD THE LIVING HACHIEF (MCTICE FICTURE).
Welt Timmer Edecational Betarials Contany
Glandale, Calif. 8 sin., sd., color, 16 mm. [n.d.]. OF37.76 788 AV Baeic Poer, Diffestion, Heelth, Health education, Sutriente, Batic rose, Destion.

Abstract: Jimiev Cricket pictures the husen body as a living machine in this film. Be describes the four besic food groups end shows how food is taken into the living sachiae, how it is diessted, and how the body makes are of nutrients. Other fecters coetrollies good health, sech as exercise, are described.

131-74 FHESPICTIVES ON OVERWRIGHT. Heriorie P Smahbon, Geil G Harrinch Ithece: Cornell 15 p. 1970. BC628.N3 VSH (Cornell eniversity. Cornell extension bulletin BC620.NJ rem (1223)
So. 1223)
Obesity, Weight control, Weight reduction.
Abstract: This hullatie, originally a charter in the 1969 USDA
Yearbook of Agricultere, presents an overwiew in leysee's
teres of what is known ead is not known about the caeses and
correction of ohesity. Pectors are sentioned which are involved in appecific overweight probless in childhood, adolescance and adulthood. In concluding, the authors offer some very prectical quides to anyone interested in a program of weight reduction or weight control.

MUTRITION COUNSELING POF DRUG ATTICTS IN PEPAETLITATION. Alice B Bashborn J Nutr Educ 6 (1): 13-15. Jan/Har 1974. TX341.J6 Adult nutrition education, Druge, Halnutrition, Professional education, Penabilitation, Volunteers. education, Rehabilitation, Volunteers.
Abstract: A distitian describes the outcome of a plea for her
help in planning meals from donated foods by insates of a
melf-run rehabilitation home for drug eddicts. The author
interveaves the growth of the individual in rehabilitation
with the story of the evolution of nutrition education for
en ever-changing group, as "greduates" leave the center to
return to outside life. Volunteers have provided many services
and other material assistance.

1633-74

BATER AND HEART DISEASE: THE HARDER THE DEADLIER? Hed Insight 15 (30): 45-46. Cct 11, 1974. Hed Insight 15 (3h): 85-46. Cct 11, 1974.

B11.84 FEM
Cedaium, Cerdiovescular disordsre, Hypertension, Beter, Bater
conditioning, Zinc.
Abstract: Thie report addresses itself to the substance in
hard water that protects people against heart attacks. Investigations were done in Kansses city where higher flood pressure
and cerdiovascular disease retee were found on the herd-weter
side of the river. Hineral content of the water was compered
and severel correlations were made. A cadsium zinc ratio was
found to be of particular interest. Commente on the work ere
given by other researchere. Nutritionists end other health
professionels will find this discussion of interest.

1034-74

BOTE ON THE ASSESSMENT AND CLASSIFICATION OF PROTEIN-ENERGY HALBUTEITION IN CHILDREN. J C Weterlow Lencet 2 (7020): 87-89. July 14, 1973. 448.8 L22 Growth, Height-weight retio, Halnutrition, Preschool children (2-5 years), Professional education, Protein-celorie malnutrihetrect: The author of this article for professional nutritionists and Physiciane examines the proposition that aild to soderate salnutrition in preschool children say not be fully assessed by measuring deficit in weight for age. This conceals stunting, which is a deficit in height-forage, and westing, which is a deficit in weight-forage, and westing, which is a deficit in weight-for-beight. He scrutinizes published data, and concludes that the normal relation between height and weight is substantially independent of age. Since wasting and stunting have different dietery histories, they need to be dietinguished before their cause can be determined. The author concludes that weight-for-height should be analysed in survey work.

BEN PINDINGS IN MUTRITION OF CLEER FROFLE. D H Watkin Am J Public Heelth 55 (4): 548-553. Apr 1965. 449.9 AH3J aging, Diet improvement, Elderly (65 + years), Gerontology, Mealth, Nutrition, Nutrition education, Preventive nutrition. Extract: Although new research in molecular hiology suggests reasons for physiological eging and possible eventual seems of slowing it, there is prevently a need to use existing knowledge to improve the health of the elderly through preventive nutrition in youth and middle ege.

1036-74

A TEAR OF DEVELOPMENT IN NUTBITION AND AGING. D H Wetkin Hed Clinics North Amer 54 (6): 1585-1597. Nov 1970. BC60.HA FSN
Bging, fiet councelling, Diet improvement, Elderly (65 * yeare), Gerontology, Nutrition education, Preventive nutrition, White House Conference on Food, Butrition end Health.
Extract: Some of the nutritionally-releted problems of the eged, eany of which ere social, ere presented. Education end prevention in youth end middle ege will be the acet helful solution. The racommendations of the Penel on Aging of the 1965 white House Conference on Food, Butrition and Health are discussed. Recruitment of elderly persone er nutrition aides and incorporation of nutrition educations. Hed Clinics North Amer 54 (6): 1585-1597. Nov 1970. ent counseling should be of concern to nutrition educators.

1037-74 EXPENIMENTS IN THE CHEMISTRY OF POOD. Elbert C Beever Bashington, D.C., ERIC Document Reproduction Service 30 p. Apr 1973. TX545.84 FGB TIDES.BU FEB Anelytical eethods, Cheeistry, Elementery education, Food enalysis, Food composition, Nutrient content determination, Secondary education. Secondary education. Available from: Computer Hicrofilm International Corp., F.O. 80x 190, Arlington, Virginia 22210. HF-50.65 HC-53.29. Abstract: This booklet presents 18 esperiments in the cheeisman. try of food, emitable for elementary and secondary school science classes. Experimente deel with an enalysis of milk,



detarainations of the asounts of sulfur dioxide, iron, and fat is foods, and the concentration of vitagin C in fruit juice and iodine in salt. Tests are provided for fata, carbohydrates, sugara, starches and proteins in various foods, and the tea, sudara, starches and proteins in various foods, and the areaeace of calcius prosionate in bread. Other experiments include the identification of colors in food and factors involved in the discoloration of fresh fruit, the conversion of solasses into grasulated sugar, the recovery of iodins from sawweed and caffaine from tea, and investigations relating to tosating bread and porping corn. There teaching the contents of food to alesentary and secondary level school science classes should be interested in this report. ann should be interested in this report.

1030-74

HUTRITION UPDATE, 1974.

Jaan Weininger, George H Briggs

J Hutr Educ 6 (4): 139-143. Oct/Dec 1974.

TX341.J6

TX341.J6

Basic nutrition facts, Dissase prevention, Mutrient functions, Mutritions education, Mutrition knowledge, Rassarch. Atatract: In this article the authors focus on selected areas in the nutrition literature which were found to be particularly interesting and which were felt to be significant for nutrition in the future. Research recorded during 1973 and 1974 is emphasized and wherever possible references are cited which should be accassible to soat nutrition educators in the United States. Topics discussed in soas detail include traca element research, new roles of vitasin D and vitasin C, fiber, stocessed and fabricated foods, and obsaity. Other research areas are briefly covered including atheroacleroais and coronary heart disease, nutrition meds during pregnancy, nutrition are all disease, nutrition needs during prequency, nutrition and growth and development, nutrient interaction, and nutrition and drugs. Implications for these research developments are discussed. Anyone involved in the field of nutrition will find this review of interest.

1039-76

CHOLISTIRCL-CONSCIOUSNESS.

Jean Meininger J Nutr Educ 6 (2): 48-49. Apr/June 1974.

J Hotr Educ 6 (2): 48-49. Apr/June 1974.

TX341.05
Children, Cholesterol, Cholesterol-low dietz, Coronary heart diaesas, Equ substitutés.

Abatract: Hs. Beininger writes of the controversy surrounding dietary changes that have been recomended to lower plasma cholesterol level. There are asny non-dairy products on the sarket (sargarine, oils, fata, etc.), as well as the newest introduction, equ substitutes. However, there is atill no definitive proof that changes in the dist will influence the onaet of atherosclerosis. Some people question the windom of dietary alterations in childhood, since they say interfere with the developing brain and nervous system, and possibly with later cholesterol setaboliss.

FOOD ACCEPTANCE AND FLAVOR RECUISINGHTS IN THE DEVELOPING

WORLE. Samuel H Weisberg

Pood Technol 28 (11): 48-52. Nov 1974. 389.8 77398

189.8 P7398
Plavor, Plavor intensifiers, Plavorings, Food dialikes, Pood habits, Pood taboos, Marketing, Scciceconaic influences, Textured vecetable proteins.
Extract: Food acceptance depends on internal Physiological factors which regulate hunder and thirst: evaluation of the food in terns of the senses; and acquired attitudes. Availability of food components is, of course, critical. In addition to these basic ingredients, however, many others enter in, asong these climates. Salted foods and liquids are desired in hot climates. The changing measons also color food choices, and the decor, social droupinds, extraneous sounds, and manners of serving bear on food acceptance. on food acceptance.

WHAT'S HISSING IN THE TREATHENT OF CRESITY BY DEBAYIOR HODIPI-CAT TOR"

Hatiavohu meisenberg, Elizabeth Frav J ha Ciet haaoc 65 (4): 410-414. Oct 1974. 389.8 AH34

389.8 AN3a Behavior, Dieta, Ethnic groups, Food habita, Obesity, Remistance to chance, Weight reduction.

Extract: Behavior sodification Procedures for weight loss were compared with two standard approaches for an ethnically and racially-eized group of wears from an urban, outpatient clinic sobstation. The behavior sodification group was instructed to follow procedures designed to change their esting habits. Both standard procedures esphasized diet and exercise. Depending on which analysis was used, overall, behavior sodification procedures were either less effective than standard sethods or not significantly different. significantly different.

CULTURAL DETENHINANTS OF BUTRITIONAL BEFAVIOR.

5 Wenkau Hutr Program News 4 p. July/Aug 1969. 1.982 128955

1.982 A2M355
Attitudes, Behavior, Behavior change, Cultural factors, Diet satterns, Pood habits, Butrition education, Psychological assects, Social factors.
Extract: This is a review, with biblicgraphy, of the behavioral assects of food habits which are formed by objective and

PIGE 92 subjective factors, all datersined by availability. Behavioral aspects affecting availability are cultural, aocial, paychological. Exasples are foods classified for sts tus, far cartain age groups, and for ceresonies. External factors change food habits. Some guides to cultural astters to be considered in nutrtion education are offered.

1843-74 BHAT TO DO APOUT TERNAGE OVERWEIGHT. What's New Home Econ 30 (6): 104-107. Sept. 1966.

Adolescents (12-19 years), Rehavior Change, Diet patterss, Food habits, Hotivation, Chemity, Physical axercias, Psycholo-

Food habits, Motivation, Chesity, Physical axercias, Psychological aspacts, Height control.

Extract: Obesity sfflicts between 20 and 30% of our tessage population. Causes say be haredity, inactivity, psycholegical probless, or poor food habits. Icelising the hazards of abesity for mother and child in pregnancy can help sotivate tessage girls to better their diets. Nutrition is aswally thought unisportant by young people. A susser case, for obsas girls taught nutrition putting esthesis on appearance and dress size rether than weight, encouraging portion control and exercise.

1044-74

THE WHITE HOUSE CONFERENCE OF POOD, NUTRITION AND MEALTH: SUPPLEMENTARY REPORT FROM PANEL ON POPULAR ELUCATION. J HULT Educ 1 (4): 19-24. Spring 1970.

TX341.J6

Communications, Educational programs, Information disseminat-ion, Haam media, Mutrition education, Program planning, School lunch programs, White House Conference on Pood, Butrition and **Health**

Health.

Extract: This paper contains a supplementary report from the panel on popular education of the White House Conference on Pood, Nutrition and Basith, dealing with use of same media in nutrition education and a samesry of the sajor recommendations of all the panels as well as a statement on the need for action in the School lunch program.

THE WHITE HOUSE CONFERENCE ON PCOD, NUTRITICE, AND HEALTH: RECOMMENDATIONS OF PARELS ON NUTRITION TEACHING AND EDUCATION.

J Nutr Educ 1 (3): 24-39. Winter 1970.

TI34.J6
Communications, Community programs, Elementary schools, High achools, Higher education, Information diameniation, Low income groups, Nutrition education, White House Conference on Food, Nutrition and Health.

Extract: Reports and recommendations of the four panels on nutrition teaching and aducation at the 1969 White House Conference on Food, Nutrition and Health are summarized in this paper. They are: nutrition teaching in elementary and high schools; advanced academic teaching of nutrition; community nutrition teaching; and popular education and how to reach disadvantaged groups. disadvantaged groups.

1046-74

WHEN HUNGER CALLS.

NHEW HUNGER CALLS.
Anne Terry White, Gerald S lietz, Ted Schroader
Chaspaign, Garrard Publishing @1 p., illus. 1966.
TI361.WG FEW (Wonder of wonderst sam. Unnumbered)
Carbohydrates, Digestion and absorption, Foods, History, Munger, Proteins, Scurvy, Starvaticn.
Abstract: This book describes the digestion of food to children in the intermediats levels. Included in the book, full of excellent illustrations and photographs, is the history of Dr. Sesumont's knowledge of the human stomach. We follow tha digestion of a sandwich, learning of the various parts and fanctions of the digestive system. The cure of scurvy and beri-beri is detailed. Twenty-seven pages of the book center around the great need for food by sillions of the underfed and salnourished in the world's population.

1047-74 HOW TO EXTEND YOUR LIFE SPAN.

Paul Dudley White

Paul Dudley White [n.p.] Frudential Insurance Company of America 16 p. 1970. RE217.48 75W Atheroaclerosis, Cardiovascular disorders, Choleaterol-low diets, Coronary heart disease, Exercise, Pat-controllad diets, Public health.

Abstract: Dr. White gives and explains ten rules a person should follow to extend his life. Dr not gain too such weight, and if dieting is necessary, don't use drugs; atop smoking; don't use saturated fats; don't drink too such coffee, eat eggs or whole silk; walk at lesst an hour a day; jog, cycle or run as a supplement to walking; consult a heart specialist if one or toth parents died of atheroaclerosis or diabetes. one or toth parents died of atheroaclercais or diabetes.

1046-74

YOU AND YOUR FOOD. 3d ed.

Ruth Bennett White Englewood Cliffa, Frentice-Hall 470 p., bibliographias after each chapter. 1978. TIS51, MR 1971 P&M Adolescents (12-19 years), Eggs, Pruits, Hilk, Hilk products, Nutrition, Recipea, Recommended Dietary Allowances, Vegetab-

Abstract: This is a text book for high school food and satrition courses. There are chapters on silk and silk products, eggs, fruits, vegetables, cereals, seats, fats and sagara, breakfast, lunch, dinner, special food needs and a saction of

recipes. Each chapter contains some nutritional information about the food being atudied. Iacluded is quidasce in selective and storing the different foeds as well as instruction is the Presertion of the various foodstuffs. At the end of each chaster there are ideas for the studest to think over, problems for his to solve relating to the work atudied, amplying the new information in the student's lives, evaluation, and ideas of home experience, ea well am lists for futher reading and visual side (best used by the tracker).

YOUR MEALTH IS WHAT YOU RAKE IT.

W Whitaover

Jericho, M.v., Exaonition Press 494 p. 1972. RA776.W4 768

RA775.We year
Adults, Basic nutrition facts, Chclesterol, Diets, Emercise,
Poed composition tables, Vitasiss.
Abstract: This book for the general public has been written
to be a guide for diet, vitasis sumples extation, exercise,
and for those concerned about chclesterol. Basic sutrition
facts ebout nutrients and various health or disease states
are presented for the reader. The author recommends higher
intakes of the vitasiss C and 2 than those queerally considered necessary. There are tables of food composition and of
desirable height and weight for adults, but no references.

NHO WEELS VITARIN E?

J Am Diet Ammoo 64 (4): 365-366. Apr 1974. 389.2 AB34

Vet-soluble vitamins, Rood beliefs, Hedical factors, Mutrient functions, Mutrient intake, Mutrient requirements, Mutrients, Vitamin E, Vitamins.

Vitasin E, Vitasins.
Extract: Misleading claims that vitarin E supplementation of the ordinary diet will cure or reevent such human aliaents an aterility, lack of vizility, abnoraal termination of pregnancy, heart disease, suscular weakness, cancer, ulcers, skis discreta, and burns are not becked by sound experimentation or clinical observations. Some off-off thems claims are based on deficiency symmtoms observed in other species. Careful studies over a period of sany years attensting to relate these symptoms to vitasin E deficiency in human beings have been unproductive. The wide distribution of vitasin E in weetable cile. ctive. The wide distribution of vitasis E in weetable oils, cereal grains, and anisal fats sakes a deficiency in humans very unlikely. Presature infants or individuals with is maired absorption of fats may require supplemental vitasis E, but they should, in any event, be under the care of a physician.

1051-74

WHO SAYS A HAWAGER CAN'T TEACH BUTRITION? Sch Foodnerv J 28 (2): 37-40. Feb 1974.

349.8 SCH6

JUNE 2008 Educational programs, Elementary schools, Mutrition education, Program design, School food mervice. School food mervice supervisors, Student participation, Teaching techniques, Virginia Beach, Virginia.

Beach, Virginia.

Extract: Everyone agrees that nutrition education is a terrific idea. The Question is who is going to do it. Pood service directors have the educational background is nutrition but aren't eualified teachers. Teachers have the educational background but know little or nothing about nutrition. Undaunted by these would-te obstacles, Ruth Barhas, cafeteris measurer at an elegentary school in virginia Beach, virginia, is teaching nutrition to grades one through neven in her school. She teachers one class a week. She save. "Children wast to know why they are served the things they are—repisach for instance." trev. He served the trings trev are-spiners for instance." armed with a cart decorated with colorful posters about food and the basic four, Bras Barhau takes a sample of the day's seal into the classroom for a 30-minute presentation. Culminating the week's activities, the children flam a semu that Brasting the week's activities, the children flam a semu that Brasting the week's activities, the children flam a semu that Brasting the week's activities, the children flam a semu that Brasting the children flam are semulated to the children flam and the children flam are semulated to the children flam and the children flam are semulated to the children flam and the children flam are semulated to the children flam are semul Barbas later uses.

1052-74

WEY PAT OUR VEGETABLES? (MOTICE PICTURE).
Chicago, Ill., Coronet Inetructional Filam 1 reel, 16mm, ad, col, 11 min. 1960.
TX557.WH 76M AV
FOOD intake, Mutriest sources, Mutrition education, Plant sources of foods, Vegetables.
Abstract: The vegetables we est coae from various parts of alasts. Cabbree. spinach, and lettuce, for example, are the leaves of a slast. Assersque, celery, and rhubart are plant stems: carrois, beets, suest Fotstoes, and traips are roots; and beams. Deams, and corn ere meeds of plants. Vegetables provide needed vitamins and adsersls that help our bodies grow and stay healthy; therefore, we should have at least two Servines of vegetables every day. Fictured in this fils is a classroom of Primary-grade children whose teacher is conducting a leasen on vegetables, streamed their dietary importance.

TER SINULTANEOUS RPPECT OF FRCTRIN-CALORIE NALNUTRITION ON

WEIGHT AND BEIGHT VELOCITY. Ande Wiermingn. Marie W van Rens

J Trop Pediatrica Envirca Child Health 12 (21): 141-151. June 1973.

BJ1. 31J6 PER

Africa, Child development, Reight-weight latio, Infants (To 2 Venra). Professional education, Proteig-culorie salautrit-

Special innee on aractical anthropol/ev.
Abatract: Six African infante who experienced occasional bouts

of protein-calorie aslnutrition were weighed and assured for over two years. It was found that height growth faltered simultaneously with weight gain upon inception of selnutrition, though it case to a slower halt. The episodic effect of protein-calorie salnutrition is sore pronounced on weight, but its ultimate effect aight be sore pronounced for height, resulting in nutritional dwarfing. This atudy should be of interest to nutritionists who deel with small children.

1054-74

A BREAKFAST EDUCATION PROGRAM. Dorothy Miggans, Lucille Stroble J Sch Health 44 (2): 99-100. Peb 1974. LB3801.J6 F6W

Breakfast, Food groups, Professional education, School breakfast programs, School children (6-11 years), Student particips-

tion. Abatract: Students halp plan and prepare the breakfasts they eat ead at the same time learn about the nutrients in these foods, in the breakfast education program described in this brief sarticle. The children are encouraged to choose whatever foods they would like to serve, with the only proviso being that they are acceptable nutritional alternatives to sore usual fare. Teachers and lunch roce managers for elementary children may find the idees in this program of interest.

PANILY FOOD HABITS IN THE VIRGIN ISLANDS.

0 #illians, N K Brush

J Nose Room 57 (8): 641-645. Oct 1965.
321.E J82

321.6 JZZ Economic influences, Pamily relationship, Fcod habits, Food premaration, Food Purchasing, Food supply, Heal patterns, Butrient intake, Virgin Imlands. Extract: This brief review includes agricultural resources, the economy, seal patterns and senus, seal preparation, foo purchasing, and nutritional adequacy of the diet of Virgin Inlanders.

1056-74

DIETARY ERRORS RADE AT HOME BY PATIENTS WITH DIABETES. T P'billiana

J Am Diet Ammoc 51 (1): 19-25. July 1967.

3 AB Diet ABBOC 51 (1): 19-25. July 1907. 389.8 AB34 Behavior Change, Cooking methods, Diabetes mellitum, Diabetic dieta, Liet planning, Food habita, Heal Fatterns, Hotivation, Patient Care

Patient care.
Extract: Diabetic patients are required to drestically change lifelong food habits, sethods of cocking, and times of esting. The resulting difficulties in keeping to the altered diet are discussed in this paper. The authors suggest putting fruits on the bread exchange to increase ascorbic acid intake. It say be fessible, if people custossrily est two sajor seals a day, to saintain this pattern. Pood habits should be ascertained before a diet is secretained before a diet is secretained. ore a diet in prescribed.

1057-74

PREVALENCE OF CORONARY HEART DISEASE RISK PACTORS IN BOYS & TO 12 TEARS OF ACE.

Jack N Wilmore, John J Howanara

J Pediatricz 84 (4): 527-523. Apr 1974.

RJ1.4853

Cardiovancular disorders, Children, Coronary heart disease,

Risk factors.

Cardiovascular disorders, Children, Coronary heart disease, Hales, Risk factors.

Abstract: This study was undertaken to determine to what extent known adult heart disease risk factors were samifested in 55 boys from 8 to 12 years of sqs. Fach subject was examined by a pediatrician, had a resting electrocardiogram and blood pressure determination, a denzitometric determination of body coaposition, an eveluation of pulsonary function, a blood lipid annalysis, and finally a saximal work capacity test to determine the normality of the exercise electrocardiogram and to assess, saximal oxygen uptake. The mean values for this study fell within the normal range of sean values from previous studies, although maximal oxygen intake was particularly high in this population. The prevalence of hypertension was extremely low. However 13 per cent were considered obses, 20 and 8 par cent, respectively, desonstrated elevated serus cholesterol and triglyceride values, and 34 per cent identified at least one blood relative with a syccardial infarction at or before the age of 60 years. Of the total group, 36 per cent exhibited no risk factors, 86 per cent had one, and 18 per cent had two or sore. per cent had two or sore.

1050-74

CHILD POLLOWING: A TECHNIC FOR LEARNING FOOD AND NUTRIENT INTAKES.

Christine S Wilson
J Trop Fediatrica Environ Child Health 20 (1): 9-14. Feb
1974.

RJ1-A1J6 788
Child nutrition, Nutrient intake, Remearch, Pemearch //ethodology, Remearch needs, Remearch tools.
Abstract: This srticle reports on a technique used to deternine food and nutrient intakes of Halsy children and the information gained by this technique. Three obildren were followed for their entire waking day and the types and amounts of food they are user recorded. The nutrients for which these children's intakes appear to be equivocal were determined and they were found to be iron, calcius, vitasin A, and at times, thismin and riboflavin. Advantages and drawbacks in using this method of study are discassed. Cthera contemplating nutrient



intake stadios may find a technique such ma this quite help-ful, marticularly for nonseal nutrients which may not be considered "food" by their consumer.

1059-74

POOL BELIEFS AS RELATED TO ECOLOGICAL FACTORS IN HORES. B H Wilson, H W Lunb J Rope Ecom & 0 (2): 115-118. Feb 1968. 321.6 JB2

Academic echievement, Peenlee, Pood heliefs, Pood habits, Pood assistancesstion, Butrition knowledge, Surveye.

Extract: Anone woman the largest ercup accepting false beliefe ahout foods were college graduates. Those who had course work in autrition or home economics did not accept the fallacies that the others did.

1060-74

CAN LEAD A FATIENT TO A DIET BUT ...

Wilson, R M L Bilson Watr Today 1 (1): 14-18. Har 1966, 21764.12

RA78.MB
Diet coanselling, Diet Blanning, Pccd Preferences, Food Breparation, Food selection, Botivation, Patient care, Therapeatic and Special diets, Therapeatic autritior.
Extract: Sene Prefeeciens! health norhere sees to helieve diete have to be safleauant to be effective. On the contrary, tinine, ensutity, Bethods of Frederation, and flavor should vary an little as Boesible from morasl. Diete low is celories, fat, and cholestercl are very hard to telerate. A few elable sedifications are esseepted.

YETAL BALBUTRITION AND PUTURE DEVELOPMENT.

VITAL SALBUTRITION AND FUTURE DEVELORMENT.

HYRON Winich

Pedietric Annels 2 (4): 10-15. Apr 1973.

BJ1,Pa ysm

Cells, Petal Grewth, Grewth, Belmatrition, Hental retardation,
Preemancy end natrition, Preferational education, Remember.

Abstract: Drawine upon results first emberimental research with
smissele, the mather of this matricle emmines different ceuses
of retarded development of the fetus, and their consecuences
for the iefant. If smlastrition occurs very early, the masher
of body cells will be libried, and oresee cennet ettsin fell
eine, whereae once the masher of cells remired for the organ
each se the hrmis have been mateined, later galmatrition will
have less effects, which can be commerced by refeeding.

Hatermal pretein pelnatrition if prolomed will recent in an
infant retarded in all affects of Growth. A sother with vescular immifficiency may produce an effspring with a emall, depleted liver hat relatively large brain. This child will embagmently be prome to hypoglycenia. Batritionists will find this
delimention of different types of fetal malnutrition and their
consequences meefal information.

OPPSITY AND HALMOTRITICS IN CHILLUCCE. Myron Winick

Amer Entv 36 (21: 17-18. Peb 1574. 80750.A2A4 P6#

Child development, Halautrition, Obesity, Parent education,

Weight coetrol.
Abstract: A pediatricien reviews for Farents what is presently known about the causes end curse of obesity and malnetrition in children. The peredox that salautrition and lifetipe obesity case both he produced in the years drowing child is explained: if the malnetrities occurs early in development, subsequent refeeding mover completely causes the child to catch up to his peers: if overfeeding occurs wheat the mass time, the body's fat cells being formed will pereist in the same number throseheet the individual's life. Just se too mech food can produce too many fat cells, selrutrities may produce too fem hy retarding cell division. The suthor cautions parente and their physicians to watch child feeding to prevent the more prevalent condition, obesity. Weight coetrol.

1063-78

CHILLHOOD OBESITY. Hyros Winick

Batr Tedey 9 (3): 6-12. Ney/Jace 1974.

BA78%.NB
Cardievescaler disorders, Childrer, Diet commelling, Diets,
Pet cells, Growth, Ohesity, Socioeconosic infinences.
Atetract: Daring a syspecies in New York in November 1973,
es child oheeity, new approachee were exemined, end current
research evaluated. Some answers were forthcosing but eany
enestions resein esemanered. Perhaps nore important then any
of this, hewever, mas the fact that childhood obesity nae
identified as a significent health heard. Cely this realization cas mobilize the medical compacity, the natrition comenity, and concerned serents into instituting the necessary
process to study and eradicate what is perhaps the greatest
matritional dangers in car coentry today.

CBILDBOOD ORBSITY.
O B Wolff, Jame K Lloyd
Prec Batt Soc 32 (3): 195-198. Eac 1973.

Proc serr soc 32 (3): 192-190. Let 1975. 389.9 #953 Children, Pat celle, Gronth, Obesity, Weight loss. Extract: Obesity is the most frequent natritional disturbance of childbood in the developed countries and can persist into adalt life. This Paper considers the definition, prevalence

PAGE

and natural history of the condition, and the effects of over-nutrition on linear growth, pubertal development and the cell-ularity of the adipose organ.

1065-74

A FAVORITE YOCDS PUZZLE.

Rathy Mooten
Forecast Home Econ 20 (2): f-1C-f-12. Oct 1974.
321.6 H752

Aducational games, Nutrition edecation.
Abstract: A crossword puzzle is presented which has the purpose of incressing the food and natrition vocabelary.

1066-74

MEN DINENSIONS FOR FUBLIC HEALTH NUTRITION -- THE CHALLENGE OF CHRONIC DISERSE AND AGING.

Amer J Clim Hetr 9 (2): 211-216. Her/Apr 1961. 389.8 J824

Aging, Deficiency diseases and disordere, Diet imprevenent, Aging, Deficiency diseases and disordere, Diet imprevement, Rducational programs, Flderly (65 * yeare), Redical factore, Batrition education, Butriticalists, Preventive matritiem. ExtractiButriticalists can help with the problems of chrenic diseased manny aging persons. They have already helped prepare hooks, pumphlets, and files for educational purposes. They have strained muraing home feed cervice persennel, ensured the quality of the penso of the "Reels on Wheels" program, and have edvised in home cere programs. Butritiem education for the middle-naged would help prevent chronic elf-age problems. Diet counseling for older citizeme is also recommended.

NUTRITIONAL KNOWINDGE AND PRACTICES. C H Young, K Berrenford, B G Woldner Public Benith Rep. 71 (5): 489-492. Hey 1956.

Fablic Sealth Rep // (3): 457-472. Rey 1956.
Bhall.P22 F6B
Basic natrition facte, Pepsles, Pood habits, Pood misinferanties, Pood selection, Rosenakerp, Non Tork (Stete), Batrities knowledge, Sarveys.
Extrect: The younger or better educated housewive interviewed in market New York had norm natrition knowledge them older er

less educated ones.

1068-74

EFFECT OF FOCD PREPERENCES ON NUTRIENT INTAKE.

C N Toung, I D Lefoltene
J & Diet Assoc 33 (2): 98-103. Peh 1957.

J Am Diet Assoc 33 (2): 98-103. Peh 1957.
389,2 8394
College studente, Diet patterns, Dietary serveys, Pood habits, Pood preferences, Sutrient intake.
Extract: According to this dietary survey of college students, religious food reetriction did not influence adequacy of the diet. Dieting had relatively little effect, nor did food dislikes. Foods not liked are seldos served.

WEYGHT CONTROL IN A COLLEGE SITUATION. Charlotte M Toung Postered Hed J 51 (5): 116-120. Bay 1972.

R31.F6
Adults, Clinical autritioe, Diet coanselling, Educational
sethods, Exercise, Food habite, Chesity, Height control.
Abstract: College stadents are sixturee of scolement and
adult. They are intelligent, intellectually honest, and gate
frenk to adsit what they have done, sed they eagagn in less
fanteey than 60 adolesceets or adulte. These and ether attribates favor success in treatment of obesity, hat special preseares and circustances of college life tend to offset thes.
Even though success as Bensured in the usual terms is not
outstending, early failures often term into succees when situations change and students are able to put to good use what
they learned through nutrition coanselling.

PSYCHOLOGIC YACTORS REGULATING THE PREDING FROCESS.

F T Toung
Amer J Clin Butr 5 (2): 154-161. Ber/Apr 1957.
389.8 J824

389.8 JB24
Appetite, Behavior, Food habite, Food ietake, Feod preferences, Food Pelection, Psychological aspecte, Teete.
Extract: Appetite ie one determinat of food inteke. Intake depende elso on palatability, tha affective reaction follening the enting of certain foods, tha exieting habits eed etitiedes of the organies, and its chemical etete. Appetite is "an acquired determination to seek est end eelect e perticular matrie-

1071-74

POOD PREPERENCES AND THE REGULATION OF EATING. P T Young

J Ccap Physial Paychol 15 (1): 167-176. Pet 1933.

410 J#22

a10 JB22
Diet patterns, Faeting, Food consumption, Food habits, Food preferences, Food selection, Runger, Paychological sepects, Social factors.

Extract: This article presents a general review of psychological and other factors that influence food preference and consumption. Illustrations from animal apperiments as well se from studies of nam are given. Topics covered ixclade self-selection of diet, crevings and a wersions, hunger and appetita, feed preferences, and the regulation of enting.

1872-74 BUTRITION AND PALATABILITY.
J Yudkin 1 (7295): 1335-1338. June 22. 1963. Leacet 1 A48.8 122
Diet patteres, Pood habite, Pood istake, Pood preferences,
Peed melection, Jusk food, Butrisst istake, Processed foods.
Extract: People east scre of foeds which are considered paletahle. Per eas, seaty of the feeds that are tasty are not autritive. Yeed consfecturers can acw separate tests from autrition,
predecise delicious, non-netritions junk food. Is a setural
sevircement, has in the aset chose to meet sutriest aceds with
feeds that were pelatable and also hed the highest autrient contact. 1073-74 CTARGING TO D MARITS.

Betwie 200 (4908): 728-729. Nov 23, 1963. 472 H21 Behavier chasse, Dist improvement, Dist patterss, Pool heliafe, Food habite, Food preferences, Motivation, Butriset ist-ake, Matritics education. are, metricios sescritos.

Extract: This erticle stresses the separation of palatahility free the setritive velue of food. The difficulty froe the natritionist's viewpciet, is how to sake food preferences ceincide with food seeds. Nost respect think that the foods they like to set are those they need. Noch some research needs to be dose in the a ion of Yeed habits. is the area of nutritios educatios sed the alterat-

THE LON-CARROTTERATE CITY IN THE TREATHERT OF ORESITY. Postered Hed J 51 (5): 151-154. Hey 1972. Adulte, Appetite, Certohydrates, Dist counsellies, Butriente, Naight less. Abetract: The lew-carbohydrata dist as described gives paletahility, eatisfaction of hunder, dood setrition and a deficit of 1000 celerise a dev or more. The patient dood set need to keew celeric values of foods. The low-certohydrate dist limite astisate to 50 or 60 ms. Of carbobydrate and so such protein and fot as desired.

SBEIT AND DAWDROUS; THE NEW FACTS ABOUT THE SUGAR YOU HAT AS A CAUSE OF BEART DISEASE, CLARETES, AND CTREE KILLERS, John Yudkin

New York, Peter B. Bydem 209 p. [1572]. OP701.78 PSB Carbehydrate-rich forde, Cardicvarchlar dieordere, Diahetea mellitae, Obesity, Prefessional aducetion, Suger, Weight costrel.
Biblicererby: p. 201-208.
Biblicererby: p. 201-208.
Bhetrect: Appricese end Britage consume over one hundred pounds of sequence year per person. It this back for the autritioniet a British Butrities scientist presents evidence and organeses ely ell this eneer is hed for the halth of the individual. The book telle how our diete developed free prehistoric times to the present, how sucer use discovered, and how it is erose and refined. Some of the acjentific elatements requesting its effects on health are epeculative. The ley reader should else find the book of interest.

THE MEAT WE BAT (9th ed.) Porcival Thomas Singlar PRODUCT THREE Biddler
Desville, Ill., The Teterstate Frinters & Publishere 547 p.
1966. 1966.
TX373.35 1968 PSB
Cellege stedents, Food proporation, Beat, Heat hy-products,
Beat grades, Beat specifications, Foultry, Saoked seet,
hetract: This book has been writtee for the forcer, heasewife, and cellege stedent, to promot having facts should be
east ee set. It isolades infarmatice on allowhering, imspection, grading, preservation by seeking and other seems, seet
hy-products, the cate of warines meat emissio, and dressing of
peeltry and ease, there is a section on proparation and serving of seet. The heak is soitable for teaching cellege studente is correct servations or veterisary embjects.

1077-74 TREES "GRT THE PICTURE" OF MUTRITION. Vireimia I Mirkle Batr News 37 (3): 11. Oct 1974. 389.8 8957 389,8 8957
Meleocoets (12-19 years), Audicvisual aids, Pook habits,
Patrition education, Stadent involvement.
Abstract: Setting through to tessagers and increasing their
keeplodes of entrition was occamplished by cetting ap eastiequ, making and chooled covies with teems as the actors pertreving various tyace of mating habits, and overding prizes to
schools with highest ottendance of meetings.

REVISING ROOKIETS ON PAT-COMPROLITO REALS: PACKGROUND INFORMA-TION ON NUTRIENT COMPOSITION. B C Sukel le Diet lesoc 54 (1): 20-24. Jan 1969. 349.4 1034 Cordiavasculor disorders, Dietery etsedards, Pet-coetrolled

digte, Low fet foods, Butriest costent determisetion, Butriest requirements, Proventive autrities, Therepoutic and special dists, Therepoutic autritios. ciete, Therepestic setritios.

Entract: The present revision of the American Beart Association's hooklate as fat-castrolled, low-calorid dista are described and discussed. The dista are evaluable to patients only on a physiciae's prescriptios. This paper presents the netrient caspasition of the Evalu.

POOD PREPERENCES OF CHILDREN PRCH LCWER SOCIOECONOMIC GROUPS--& GEOGRAPHIC STUDY. B Zwaich, A C Pulte J Ross Icon 61 (1): 61 (1): 47-48. Jan 1969. 321.6 J82
Children, Dietery eurveye, Dieedvanteged youth, Feed hetite,
Feed preferences, Feed melection, Geographic regions, Low
incose groups, United States.
Entract: Sixth-grade children from three different parts of
the U.S. responded to a like/dom't-like questionseire on 24
foods. There were some fevorable then sefevorable responses.
All preferred fried foeds, desearce, sed fresh fruit. Best
of the children dieliked cereals, fish, and cooked vegetables. 321.8 382

HISTORY

1040-74 THE STORY OF JOHNNY APPLESEED. Aliki [trandenherg] Englewood Cliffs, Prentice-mell 30 p. 1963. TX355.272 PSN TY355.R72 P&W
Apples, Childrene etorise, Bintcry.
Abstract: A best shounding is colored pictures that tells the
etory of hee Johnsy Appleased planted such of the country with
apple trees. The etory can be reed to prescheol children, sed
the prisery syst children will be shis to reed the hook by
theselves. The legend is brought to life in this etery, sed
Johnsy because a were humen heing, a friend to seizele, Isdiese, and fereers.

POORS OF THE BIBLE. L R Arrisetos J As Dist Assoc 35 (8): 816-820. Aug 1959. 389.2 AN34 JUP.C ANDW Biblical feeds, Cookery, Diet petterse, Foed groupe, Foed habits, Food melection, Foodways. Extract: This is a review of the foods referred to in the Bible, categorized by food groupe common to us today and disc-weed actording to their see in hiblical times.

1002-70 THE SIGE OF CITHUS PRUITS. Devid L Becksag Givendem Plever (2): 1, 5-6. 1974. 308.8 Gas
Citrue fruite, Plaver, Plaveriege, Preite, Grapefruit, Bietery, Lesose, Lisee, Crangee.
Abstract: Citrue fruite have been in emistance a leng time
end have been estee by people throughout the corld. Lamone,
oresges, lines, end grapefruit are metable for their richnees
in vitasie C. The enete pulp provides nutritious emisal fedder, eed the riad is a preven source of pectic and highly
aroustic oils that are greetly prized by perfenere end flevoriets. Reveregee, helde goods, ceefectione, puddiage, geletin
desserts, and phermocasticals are emly a fee of the items that
employ citrue flevors. 308.8 644

RCB CERAU: THE GREAT ABBUICAU PATORITE. Devid L Becknen Givaelen Plevor (%): 1-2, 6, 8. 1974. 308.8 544 Desserts, Flavorings, Food additives, Food consesption, Frames desserts, Bistory, Ice cress, Bilk products, Frodect developsand other control probably evelved free the chilled viewed and other iced concections favored by sectiant peoples. It is high is colcine, phespheree, sed other entriests, is produced under corefully regulated, secitary coeditions, and contains fewer caleries than seet deserte, making it ose of the cost pepplar feeds. These ice cream ease first consercially preduced in the U.S. is 1851, the average U.S. is take of the food was less than a temperous year. In 1972, the average see 17.9 pounds per capita per year. Venille is the favorite flovor (51% calce), with chocalete (13.5%) and strewberry (6%) placing second and third. Recent experimentation has produced a wild essertiment of new ice cream flovers such as essent spateto, eiet tes, hrusdy epricat elecad, apple stredel, hannes earshsellce, and the like. In today's earlet, flover is the dateria-



1874-74

1003-74

mer of what ice cream to hay. The successes brought about by flavor ecientiats have remalted in ice creams to muit almost

LORF AND LEGENDRY OF CHICH AND GARLIC.

David L Reckman Givauden Plavor (3): 3-5. 1974.

308.8 G44

3/8, 6 GA Flavorines, Food stodactics, Garlic, History, Onions. Abstract: The uses of onion and qualic throughout history are eivas. Hantioned in sythology, both foods enjoy reputations es thate eachencers and as remadies for any illnessas. The ecosc-sice of each are eiven see ere the leading predacars in the United States and abroad. Plavor specialists have daveloped econsmicel setural end artificial moudered and limuid replace-ments for both chion and barlic.

BEIRLF WILD PLANTS--TRY IT, YOU MAY LIKE IT.

Das Zenardot

What's New Home Room 38 (5): 25-26. Hey/June 1974. 321.8 W55

Cooking techniques, Food steraration, Food sources, Foods instruction, Home economics education, Flast sources of foods,

instruction, None economics education, Flunt sources of foode, Teschine technisms, Wild foods.
Abstract: Growing in the wild, serhame in one's own back yerd, are numerous edible Plents that are wintle, healthful substitutes for some foods are brught in the Gracery store. Here are seen assessations for huilding a serias, of lessess on the identification, suspection, cocking, and serving of wild feede such se cattails, accrne, day lilies, and silkused.

FOOT SHORTAGE -- AN PEUCATIONAL CHALLENGE.

Seere Borestron Netr Wens 37 (

Seers Borestrom

Metr Wess 37 (3): 9, 12, Oct 157s.

389.8 M957

Food supsly, Nutrition education, Ecrid rechiese.
Abstract: Increasing world population threatene the available
food supsly. New foods may rolw sees of the problems, but
these are restricted presently to the more affluent nations.

Various food moscrae--eey, mesfoed, processed foods--are ravieved and the problems of production increases are raviaced.

Batritios adventise is a logical salution to future problems.

1087-74

POPULATION GROWTH, POOD MENDS AND NAVINGARENTAL STRESS. Lester R Provs

Lester R Flows
In Processings of the Western Hemisphere Rutrition Compress II
Himmi Beach, Flu., Sept. 2, 1971 p. 235-242. 1972.

TClaire FSH
Ecclery, Bavireasental fectors, Food samply, Hunger, Fopulat-

Reclary, Bavireamental fectors, Pood samply, Hunger, Populatice ereuth, Neter.
Abstract: The mrohisms reised by the author of this erticle vesid provs of velue to srofsessionals in the field of ecology, sepulation castrol and sutrition end public health. Br. Brown scients aut the importance of a sutriticeally sound diet to the world mopelation. The predaction of an adequate diet must be considered. The increase is food supply can be ettelned by all of these methods of ettelnine e higher yield lead to other problems, such as a change in the setar level, change in the temperatures of the Arctic veters, damading of coentryside by grazing emissis, metrophication, decline of selt weter fish, etc. To solve one srchiem by substituting eacther problem is not the emperature of the Arctic veters, despise of selt weter fish, etc.

LETS FIND OUT ABOUT BREAD.

LETS FIND OUT ABOUT 888AC.

Oliva Surt, Mimi Korech

Bev York, Presklim Satte 51 p., illue, 1966,

TESGO.8888 PSN

Bakine, Breeda, Childrens aterias, Greim products,

Abstract: This book, critten and illustrated for young children, shows the child test to be breed that be setm in made.

The Flantine, greedes, and hervesting of wheet in explained,

Threshing in described to the reeder, showing the use of the

bulls for fond for cettle. The bekine of breed by large bakerine, se well as bakkes at home is discussed. The made for

brand in the diet is strammed.

CALIFORNIA ROUBES (SOTICH PICTURY). Celifornia Praes Advinory Board California 1 roel, 16mm, ad, cel, 22 ein. [m.d.]. 58379-1903 pën 14

SB379.P9C3 PSW AV
Asticultural development, Dried fruits, Pood packeding, Pood
preserction, hose, Pood ascessing, Praite, Plans, Pranss,
Stemman Stemman Stemman Stemman Stemman, Pranss,
Stemman Stem

1490-74

CHEESE: 'HILK'S LEAF TOWARD INHOFTALITY'.

Givandae Flaver (2): 3-4, 6, 1574

308.8 GAR
Cheese, Development, Plavor, Plavorings, Pood praferences,
Bistory, Marketing, Hilk products.
Abstract: Legend hee it that thousands of years before Christ,
an Arabian merchent poured milk into a pouch ande of a sheep's
stemach end set eff on a long jearney. When he stopped to have
a drink, he found his silk had tarned into a strenge thick
substance—the first cheese. Since that far off time, cheese
has become a fewerite food of people the warld over—the mest
pepular with Americans heing the Swise, American, and Italian
verieties. Initation cheese flavors have also been developed.
At first, these flavors were anappetizing because elthough
they emelled like cheese, thay did not tests like cheese.
Houndays initation cheese flavors are so like the original
that they are frequently used to enhance or saturd the flavors
of material cheeses. of materal chooses.

SOYERAMS FOR MEALTH AND A LCHGER LIPE. Philip S Chee, Helen D Cheeq Haw Camena, Come., Keete Publishing 178 p. 1973. TX558.57C4 PSN

TISSE.STCA PSH
Matriant quality, Pecipsa, Seyhane oil, Seyhenn products,
Seyhenna, Vegetahle oilm, Vegetarien dieta.
Abetract: This beek efferm duthiled informetien en neyhenna.
It includes infermetien en natritive value, may preducte,
eoyhann calture mae premervatien, and recipen seing meybenna
nad moy preducts. The informatien could be helpful to those
unine esy preducts in funding programs and elem to those efforring nutritional mévice to people mach as vegetarians using
mey preducte en e majer feed in their diet.

CHILD NUTRITION PROGRAMS.
Deiry Counc Dig 45 (1): 1-6. Jan/Peh 1974.
389.8 D14

Deiry Courc Dig 45 (1): 1-6. Jam/Peh 197a, 189.8 Dia 189.8 Dia 189.8 Dia Administration, Child nutrition programs, History, Rilk programs, Hational School Brackfast Frogram, Hetional School Lunch Program, Program daniqu, Program evaluation, Special Pood Service Pregram for Children.

Extract: Child matrition programs edministered by the Peed and Hatrition Sarvice of USDA are here discussed from an historical vinepoint with emphasis on the original purposes and events responsible for the present-day characteristics of the programs. The quescral purpose is to increase the nutritional well-heing of children and develop nound nutrition habits. He attends signify increased flexibility sed perticipation. The matallite kitchen end the cup-ces sethod of estving have been instigeted to pravide senis where traditional facilities are lacking. Henu planning sey be computerized and a netrient approach to sail planning is being studied. The svallshility of competitive feeds is new the responsibility of Sete and local school officiels; thus, the hasic purposes of the child nutrition programs can he undersined due to a non-nutritions choice of those feeds. The greetest single challengs is to increase pupil participation and incorporate nutrition edecation in the child nutritica grograms.

THE POOD INDUSTRY'S RESPONSIBILITY IN PUBLIC NUTRITION.

Peed Nutr Notas Nev 30 (11-12): 152-164, Nev/Dec 1973, 389,9 AN73

Peed Nutr Notas New 30 (11-12): 158-164. New/Dec 1973.

189.9 h873

Censuser education, Consuser protection, Peed industry, Poed atendards, Industry rele, Lebeling, Nutrition, Nutritional labsling, Public health.

Extract: There can be no anaguivocal answer to the question:
"In the feed industry providing the public with its nutritional names?" Nutrition in a complex subject with seny social resifications which ere frequently not racequired by atudents press to oversimplify when subing pronesseesants in the field of nutrition. Peed is for neurisheent, and for that reseas nutritionists commot condens diets that embatentially depart from nutrate lessed and plant preducts. Need in sere then protein, broed acre then starch and thiesing, and erenges sere then vitesis C. The feed industry should davote less attaction to preducts, seathering anger and more to the preservation, premotion, ead presentation of fruit, vegetables, and mains! products, seathering anger and witemin is autural prepartions. Replemichant of some nutrients lest in processing by fertification is some cases may be cise, even mendatery, but care cheeld be taken that the diet consists substantially of emiscal and vegetable products, elbeit is coniderably nors convenient farms them were available bafere.

1094-74

AN APPLE 25 BED.

Name of Carry, Harvey Handlin Glandele, Baumar 28 p. col. photon, 1967. TE355.C8 PSH

TRISS.CB PER
Apples, Benenes, Celer in feede, Grepes, Lencas, Orenges,
Preschecl childres (2-5 years), Untermelons.
Abstract: This is a book for the preschool child with words
opposits a full paged colored photograph of different fruits.
The child is introduced to the apple, erange, became, graps,
lames and waterseles, each frait is shops in its couplete,
fors, and then again the way it looks when it is haing exten.

2041 4

1095-74 DAIBY PRODUCTS. Indum 6 Bulfare Caterine 5 (7): 10-22, 36. Hay 1974. TX986.5.I5 F6B

TI946.5.15 PGB Butter, Cheese, Cream, Dmiry foods, Ice cream, Hilk, Hilk troducts, Butrients, Yoehurt. Abstract: Hilk and other natural dairy Products always will be in demand. A review of autrients, grades, Processing, keep-ine @malitium, characteristics and uses, in provided. Cream, hatter, cheese, ica cream, and Yoeart are treated misilarly. Communition tables are included, and menus are given for neve-nal types.

THE FOOD PROBLEM IN GEOFGIA, ATHEMS, GA., 1969. Gerald G Dull Gerald G Dull Athels, Ga., The Inter-institutional Consittee on Butrition 64 p. Hay 12, 1970. TX360.U7Ga PSB (The Inter-institutional Counittee on Butritrefort no. 2)
Peod consustion, Los income groups, Malnutrition, Sutrition

Peod consustion, Los iscose groups, Mainutrition, Butrition processes.

Ahatract: This is a ruscrt of the ICOS secting held in Athess, Ga., is November, 1965. In order to solve the food Problems of any area the Sreblems sunt be clearly delineated and reduced to as understandable fora which can yield to the corrective efforts of local erceis. It must be known: 1) what portion of our community is humary, 2) how hungry they are, and 3) why our community is heastly, 2) now sungry they are, and 3) may they are humary. It soints use how intermoven other factors are with food habits in the total may of life. These factors complicate the definition of "food problems" and the means to solve these wrohlems. The authors outline 12 soints or problems which must be morked on concurrently and gradually over

1097-7=

THE PYOLUTICH OF SCHOOL POODSERVICE.
Bentaurant Bun 73 (5): 121,228-229, 236, 245-246. Hay 1974. Beatament Bus 73 (5): 121,228-229, 236, 245-246. Bay 1974. 389,2538 F82 FEB Collega food service, Pisancial sanadement, Interior design, Beas rlassise, Merchandisine, School food service, Student marricitation.

marticitation.
Abstract: There are a number of trends emerging from the heretofore individualistic milieu of college food mervices. New
versions of the usual ticket include courons and credit cards.
Along with this trend, goes more variety in the types of food
mervice facilities—nanck bars, steak houses, even full—mervice restaurants. In cash operations, merchandising and advertisine are Promoting on-campus Pubs, delicatessens, and other
specialized Operations. Soy Protein is not seen as a viable may to reduce conts.

1498-7

THE PCOC STORY: WHAT'S AMERI FOR INSTITUTIONAL POODSPRVICE. Pood Hanagement 9 (2): 36-42, 63, 80. Feb 1974.

TX341.P6 TRIGHT PROPERTY CRISING, Financial asnagement, Food prices, Food sour-ces, Hospital food service, Institutional feeding, Operating expenses, Frediction, School food service.

Abstract: The unersy crimin and concountant rise in food Pri-Abstract: The unerey crisis and concositant rism in food Prices are brineine oferational problems to institutional food services across the country. Food Frices, especially for seat, are causing a search for alternate protein sources. But most of all, the energy crisis bodes ill for food service operations if deliveries cannot be set and suppliars cannot bring in food at reasonable Prices. This article Predicts that 197% will be a "year of adjustment" for institutional food services and suggests alternative mays to handle the impending Problems of food costs and fuel supplies.

THE BILK PARILY. (SPA)
Plorida, Dupt. of Bualth and Retabilitative Services, Division of Health Jacksonville, Pla. mingle-mheat flyer printed front and back-. 1971.

71377.75 PER Butturnilk, Cheune, Diet information, Ice cream, Milk, Hilk

Butturnitk, Caesse, Det incorration, Ice Clear, Mik, Bik Products, Buttiest values. Title of Original: La familia leche.
Abstract: Bilk, butterwilk, cheuse, and ice cream all contain Protein, calcium, riboflavin, vitamin A, and may be fortified with vitamin D. Bilk products help build strong bones, musc-

1100-78

POOL AND NUTHITION: A NEW YIPH CP AN OLD PHOBLEM. Pood and Awricelture Oreanization of the United Nations, Pood Pelicy and Butrition Division Butr Benalett 11 (4): 1-16. Oct/Dec 1973.

OF141.A188

OFIGIALISM
PRO/MBO, Food consusption, Food production, Food supply,
Interactional Programs, Mutritics Policy, Mutritional Status,
Frouram Plansiam, Murld problems.
Abatract: The World's food and nutrition problems must be

ABATTACT: The World's food and netrition stolers make the tackled by a new, sore uffective strategy for FAO activities aiming to improve the Present international food and nutrition situaties. Such a strategy should be based on the obvious fact that feed Producties, food marketing, food consumption, and the factors that cendition them represent one single system. In this sew approach, settition would be fully integrated into

overall national planning. This represents a basically new concept for the nutrition discipline, which traditionally has not been properly integrated into the national planning proc-

1101-74

REDIFFICING FOOD HABITS--A FOOD SCEINTIST'S VIEWPOINT.

B A Gallop
J Can Diet Assoc 31: 9-16. Har 1970.

389.9 C1632 389.9 C1632
Agricultural development, Demography, Food distribution programs, Food habits, Food processing, Food sources, Food aupply, International programs, New foods.
Extract: A food scientist looks at the imagnities of the world'a feeding situation and food habits and maken some suggestions. There is ample food for man, his essential livestock, and some of his pets. It needs protection via the stabilization of processing and channeling to hungry people. Livestock should revert to being converters of northusan food into protein. Urbanization in changing many foods and their processing and distribution. "Designed" foods that can be kought in stripm like paper towels are an answer to objections to eating certain animal flesh.

1102-78

102-74 STUDY ON HUSTARD BY DUMAS (PERB), AUTHOR AND GASTRONORE. Sauuel A Goldblith, Judith A Clark J Am Diet Asmoc 65 (5): 525-526. Nov 1974. 389.8 AR34 Dictionaries, France, History, Hustard, Seasonings. Estract: Gastronosy was the avocation of the favous nineteenth century noveliat, Alexandre Dusas. As such, his last work was a masterful tome-published posthuacusly-Grand Dictionnaire de Cuisine. In it, he traces the history of food from prehistoric times, presents recipes, and reveals his extensive knowledge of the entire field of foods. This paper is devoted to his "Study on Nustard," presented as an appendix. Use of this measoning goes tack to Greek and Roman days. Development of the faacus Dijon mustards is recounted, and etymology of the word "maustard" is traced. 389.8 AH34

1103-74
ORE HAN'S HEAT: THE ORGANIC ALTERNATIVE. Joan Dye Gussow Nutr Today 9 (2): 31-32. Har/Apr 1974. R& 784. WE Agricultural techniques, Agriculture, Attitudes, Conservation, Consumers, Environmental factors, Pertilizers, Organic foods,

Consumers, Invironmental factors, Pertilizers, Organic foods, Polluticn.

Abstract: In the past, as scw. organic agriculture and its profonents have been viewed by nutritionists, large farming industries, and the "conventional wisdom" as a tunch of nuts who mant to take farming back to the stone age. The fact is, however, that some combination of organic and chemical farming methods will become necessary. In terms of ecology, agriculture is the most wasteful of all industries, producing huge quantities of organic material that never goes tack into the soil. These maste by-products of civilization have already gotten out of hand, and returning them to the soil is not only ecologically, but also financially scund. Energy costs are now so high that energy-intensive chemical farming is becoming more expensive than farming that is labor-intensive. This im especially true in developing countries where labor is in great supply but energy sources are not. The "establishment" flak against organic farming—that it is too expensive and will doom the morld to starvatic—has no basis in fact. Waste is becoming our chempest, most abundant product, and the time is becoming our cheapest, most abundant product, and the time will come when we must use it.

1104-74

104-74
IN CITY, TOBM AND CCUNTRY.
Paul R Hanna, Genevieve Anderson Hoyt, Clyde P Kohn
Chicago, Scott, Poresnan And Co. 203 p., illus., vocabulary
list. 1965. TX355.N3 PGN (Curriculum foundation series. The basic modial

TX355.M3 PCW (Curriculum foundation series. The basic aocial studies program)
Dairy foods, Food delivery.
Abstract: Thim social studies' book planned for children from 8 to 11 years of age teaches children hom people live in their local communities and other kinds of communities. The book is aritten in a simple story form with families in the different communities going through their daily life styles, so that we can get to know about their community. There is a section (14 pages) dealing with a dairy farm, the machinery that is needed to milk the cown, pasturize the Bilk, make dairy products, and then deliver them safely to the members of other communities. Hentior is also made of other types of foods that are purchased in the supermarket of "Biddletoun".

1105-74

FOOD AND NUTRITION POLICY-NOW AND IN THE PUTURE. Mark Hegatud Am Diet Ammod 64 (4): 367-371. Apr 1974.

J Am Diet Assoc 64 (4): 367-371. Apr 1974.
389.8 AN34
Agricultural development, Conservation, Food prices, Food standards and legislation, Food supply, Government role, Nutrition prolicy, Nutrition programs, Program evaluation.
Extract: The U.S. needs a national nutrition policy designed to assure that every American has the opportunity to receive an adequate diet and, insofar as possible, consumes it. Development of such a program involves, in addition to nutritional considerations, agricultural production and the use of our



surplus foods to feed starving factles around the world; qoversmental organization--what agencies should do what; surveillance of nutrition programs to determine their effectiveness; conservation in production and utilization of food; and food arice considerations.

TOP-/#
SEFE TO CIVILIZATION: THE STORY OF HAM'S FOOD.
Charles P Jr Heiser
Sam Francisco, W.h. Fraesam 255 p. 1973.
S421.84 F68

Asriculture, College students, food economics and consumption,

Asriculture, College students, Food ecoposics and consumption, Food habits, History, Flant sources of foods.
Atstract: In this bock for college students and other intermeted readers the author traces the beginnings of agriculturs as they relate to the beginnings of man, and describes how many of the world's starle foods have daveloted and been used, in many times and placas. The book concludes with a discussion of present and future world food problems and some possible solutions. The book would be a useful surplementary taxt for high school classes in biology and home aconomics.

THE NATIONAL SCHOOL LUNCH PROGRAM: ITS CONTRIBUTION TO CHILD BEATTE AND NUTRITION EDUCATION.
Harv H Hill
Clin Pediatrics 70 (11): 651-655. New 1971.

Child nutrition. Education, Nutrients, School lunch, Type A

lunch.
Abstract: The nutritional health of children is a sharad responsitiity between the school and the home. The Pederalgovernment assists through the Mational School Lunch Program and other school faeding programs. The article gives background information on school lunch, the Mational School Lunch Act with Type A mattern, other school frading programs, attitudes toward the lunch program, and recommendations for improvements. nts.

108-74
FOOL-RELATED EMERGY PROUIRRMENTS.
Fric First
Sciance 184 (4133): 134-138. Apr 12, 1974.
470 SCI2
Aqriculture, Energy, Energy crisis, Food industry, Food preparation, home, Food processing, Fetalling, Transportation, Wholesaling.

Abstract: The study described here was initiated as a result of U.S. energy shortages. Boying food through the aconomy from farm to home or restaurant comprises 12% of the total U.S. energy budget, considering 20% of all personal disposable income is spent for food. Flood-related home energy use in the greatest, accounting for 22% of the total fuel shortages may great that former high-rate increases in energy consumption for food-related activities will not continue. Great energy-use reductions will have to be made in homes. This should involve manufacture of more efficient kitchen appliances, changes in eating habits (eating less with greater reliance on wegetable protein), and cutting the consumption of Processed foods. Combined with other suggested mergy-use reductions for faraers, food Processors, and retailers, an immanse amount of present anergy waste could be eliminated. Abstract: The study described here was initiated as a result

1109-7a

FARLY FOODS OF THE SCUTHWEST.

G K Folden, H W Lamb

J Am Diet Assoc 40 (3): 216-223. Har 1962.

388.6 ANJA
Dist Patterns, Ethnic foods, Ethnic Groups, Pood habits, Pood intake, Geographic ragions, History, Literaturs raviews, Sout-

hreaker, Geodrawhic radions, Hastory, Literaturs raviews, Southwestern states.

Abstract: Traditional foods considered typical of the American Southwest (Texas, northern Mexico, Arizona, New Mexico, the Oklahoss panhandle, and scuthwestern Kansae) are the result of cyltwral admitture through history. This article raviews the literatura dealing with the history of foods in this radios, badinning with indigenous food sources used by local Indian tribas.

POYERTY AND HENTAL FETARDATION: A CAUSAL RELATIONSHIP.

Rodger fluriay
Naw York, Vintage Books, a Civision of Randon House 301 p.
1369.

Education, Food distribution Programs, Halnutrition, Hental retardation, Higrant workers, Powerty research, School lunch Programs.

creword by Sanator Edward H. Kennedy.

Foreword by Sanator Edward H. Kennedy.
Abstract: A readable compilation of many studies showing the
wery close relationship between the mental shillty of a person
and the economics surrounding him life. Hany examples of orgawic impairment and lack of medical help as a direct result of
moverty are given. Welfare and food memistance programs are
discussed. Higrant workers, as an example of urban powerty are
stadied. Public education in the U.S. is discussed, and the
author concludes that because of the testing system swed, and
tha teachers who are middle class with middle class values,
those students who came into the school with more (social,
adscational and aconomic) will get more out of the school
experience than those students who come into the achool
withing (no verbal skills, no acms), and no social or ssotio-

nal skills) leave the school systam with vary little.

RESEARCH IN AGRICULTURE AND THE PROPESSION OF CIETETICS.

Ruth # Leverton
J Am Diet Assoc 64 (6): 636-641. June 1974.

389.E AH34

389.6 AH34
Distary surveys, Distitions, Food preparation, Food selection,
History, Nutrient values, Nutrition education, Research, U.S.
Dept. of Agriculture.
Extract: Through the years, research findings from the broad
field of agriculture, sepecially is nutrition, distary serveys, food composition, and natrition, have added to the distitian's areasenterius. The authors chracicle, by decade beginning with the 1890's, examples of research contributions, chisfly from the program of the USDA'SS legicultural Research
Service, sitbough afforts of seny related and cooperating
groups--local, state, federal, private, and indestrial--are
also included. also included.

1112-78

SWIPP, SWAPP, SWUPR AND THE BUTTERED BREAD. Bai Lindaan

Baj Lindaan
Chicago, Albart Bhitaan 2% p., illus. 1983.
TK355.152 FSB (Snipp, Snapp, Snarr so. %)
Breads, Buttar, Childrans atorias, Hik.
Abstract: this is a story that can be read to preschool children or read by prissry aged childran thansalves. The story
concerns three little hoys who decids to get sees creas, so
that their sother say sake better for their tread. In their
search for the creas, they reslize that the cow meads green
qrass before she is able to sensfactors creasy silk. The grass
sust have sunlight to grow. Everything is able to function
after the boys convince the sun to shine.

PACTS APOUT BEEF.

Mational Live Stock and Heat Board

Chicago, Mational Live Stock and Heat Board 10 p. 1973.

1856.8483 PSB

Beaf, Cooking asthods, Pood storags, Prozes foods, Recommended Dietary Allowancas.

Dietary Allowancas.
Abstract: This lamflat is packed with such valuable information that the homesaker will be able to man. Nutritional facts about beef are given, as well as some information on the selection, care and storage of wast. Instractions, slong with colored photographs, are given for the praparation of basf, and the marving of the cooked mant. Simple directions for carving three cuts of beef are also included. Two pages are devoted to charts limiting the time and temperatures to be used for beef cookery.

PACTS AROUT PORK.
Hational Liva Stock And Beat Board
Chicago, National Liva Stock and Hast Board 10 p. [n.d.].
TX556.P8.N3 P8B

TX556.P8.M3 PCB
Cooking mathods, Pood storags, Frozan foods, Pork, Racommendad
Distary Allowances.
Abstract: This landlat is packed with much valuable information that the homemaker will be able to asse. Butritional facts
about pork are given, as well as some information on the selection, cars and storags of the sent. Instructions, slong with
colored photographs, are given for the preparation of pork,
and the serving of the cooked sent. Simple directions for
carving four popular cuts of pork are also included. Two pages
are devoted to the correct temperatures to use for Pork cookery.

erv.

PACIS ABOUT SAUSAGE.

PACID AROUND JANUARY MET BEARD RESERVED TO P. [n.d.]. Chicago, Mational Livestock and Heat Board 10 p. [n.d.].

Chicago, National Livestock and Haat Board 10 p. [n.d.].
TISS6.P832 PEB
Cooking, History, Nutrient values, Sausage.
Abstract: The history of the mausage is traced tack through
the ages to well before the time of Greece. Care and storage
of the different kinds of sausage on the market today is discused, and this, Plan the other information found is this
leaflet will prove of values to an adult or to those econosics
classes. Also included is a chart giving the nutritive value
of selected sausages and ready-to-marve mants. Different and
interesting serving suggestions including ideas for the new of
sansages for breakfast, casseroles, rosets. Saleds, successed
hors d'ocuvres, cold platters and sandwiches are sentianed.

LESCORS ON MEAT. 3d ad.

Mational Livestock And Heat Board
Chicago, National Livestock and Bast Board B5 p. Oct 1973.

TX373.N33 Fgs
Pood preparation, Poad preservation, Pcod purchasing, Instructional materials, Bast, Natriant values.

Ravised and expanded varsion of "Tau lessons on meat".

Abstract: This booklat represents a complete ravision and expansion of the long-used source book "Tau lessons on meat" first pablished in 1925. The booklat is planned as a reference for thors studying meat. This addition includes the latest findings relative to meat's natritive value and place in the dist, preferred cooking and francing asthods and beging gaides. There also are helpful tips on meat identification, carving and serving. ind and serving.

PAGE 51



1117-74 117-78
ERY SRIR WILK. (SFA)
Bew York (City), Deat. of Wealth, Wereau of Retrition
Bew York, N.T. 1 s. 1967.
TX379.R4 F6W
Consamer education, Dist information, Dried foods, Pood preparation, Food melection, Low fet foods, Hilk, Skin silk.
Title of Orieisal: Leche en polyc sin grams.
Abstract: Dried skin silk in e ejod value for folks on a tight
foed badeet. It contains ell the nextients of whele homogenired silk het without water or far and at cme-third the cont.
Dried silk in easy te recommits and can be eeed in the same
ways one would same fresh silk.

1118-74 INTEGRATED APPRICACE FOR FOOD, RUTFITION, POPULATION AND ECONO-HIC GROWTH. Sahere Okita Hatr Hewelett 11 (4): 17-21. Oct/Dec 1973. OP141.alm8 Auricaltural development, Economic development, Pood commantioe, Yood empply, Batrition policy, Batritical statum, Populatica ereuth, Powerty, Berld problem.

Abstract: The world now facue a dual problem: edjusting sqricaltura for wreater efficiency and increasing production in arcenanties for Probeble food sherteden. Developing conservices suffer a vicious cycle of high hirth ratem, salestrition, and Pewerty. Disease rate is high, food in immafficient, and the effects of all this will be seen in the poor health of succeeding generatione. The leng-term trend in feed empplies in toward shortage, and food Policies sant he based on that fact. Prod recewtion sust be increased and the birth rate disastically reduced. Strict economics against unsteful communities of foodstaffs, better ways to reserve and store food, rational distribution of food hased on autritional requirements will all become necessary. Auricultural development, Economic development, Pood commante

all tecome secessary.

1119-70

THE PUBLIC REALTH BUTFITIONIST -- FIRTITIAN: AN MISTORICAL PERSPECTIVE.

Rileon B Peck
J An Liet Annoc 64 (6): 642-648. Jane 1974. 39.6 AFJa
American Dietetic Association, Eletitians, History, Mutrition education, Public health, Public health netritionists.
Extract: Pablic health work traces hack to show the tarm of the centruy. As it has developed, at has the function of the sublic health satritionist-dietitiar, for astrition cuts across alacat all areas of the Pablic health field. Prior to world War I, combatting salastrition provided impetua for matrition activities. Then came the war need to conserve food, which led to early satrition education effects, later to be incorrorated in seneral health education effects, later to be incorrorated in seneral health education programs. As a public natrition has expanded, the need for orequase education for professional esalification became apparent and standards for courses eere defined by Joint effort of several sanociations, including A.D.A. The soversment-federal, state, and local-has rroyided employment opportunities for sever and sore peblic health satritionists as some programs have groen and seve one have been added. Today, the Pash to provide coeprehessive health care offers the Peblic health satritionist-dietitism supprecedented challesses and ircreasing opportunities for work of broader 2009e. 369.6 AH34

1120-74
REVIEW AND ADVOCACT: PIRST STRES IN NUTRITION PLANNING. James M Pines Pag Bull 4 (3): 35-39. Sept 1974. 00431.h1p7 F8# Opa31.31p7 FSW ...

Government role, Mutrition education, Mutrition policy, Ratrition Programs, Mutritionists.

Extract: Only recently have rlamners began to view improved matical mutrition statum as a possible development goal and to recommize that its achievement requires action on easy frests. The need to trace mutritional implications of alternative patterns of food production, distribution and commanption encouraged economics to use mystem smallymin techniques and models in new ways. Health and educational ectivities became mart of a bronder framework of possible interventions by governments to improve entrition.

IS THERE A PROTEIN PROBLEM? Pretein Advisery Scoap N B O Chrom 27 (11): 487-451. Nov 1573. 445.9 N852 Peod supply, Netrients, Preteix-celcrie salestritios, Proteins. Abstract: This article, written for the prefessional, represete the current position of the Protein Advisory Grosp on the
"pretein probles". It addresses itself to such issues as the
definiae of the protein probles, the protein requirements of
their ereurs, pepulation adaption of protein-calorie deficienov, feeding practices of caltural greeps, solving of pretein
probless by increased income or traditional diet quantity, and
the reletionship of pretein and calorie regairement. The article also discusses pretein scalerie calculation is sense detail
includies how it is assifested and the role played by the
Green Revolution. Recommendations are and for an increase in
appropriate pretein foods plus environmental, educational and
Pahlic health measures. Background information on the Pretein
Advisory Greep in eiven. 1122-74 122-74
FUHPRIR--AM EXCELLERT SOURCE OF VITAMIR A. (SPA)
PUETCO Rico, University, Dept. of Health
Ceperra Heights, P.R. unp. [n.d.].
IX558.F9F8 F8M
Cooking techniques, Pood cost, Pccd Freparetion, Nutrient
valuas, Puspkins, Fecipes.
Title of Original: La calabaza--excelente fueste de vitamins m. Abstract: PasPkin is a good source of vitasin A. It is not expensive, and it can be used in a variety of ways. This pasp-hlet presents two recipes for puspkin disbes.

POOR AND SOCIETY-THE WORLD SCENE. Food Watr Woten Rev 31 (5-6): 112-118. Hay/June 1974. 389.9 NOT3
Additives and adulterants, Pood standards, Food tables, list etions, Fortification agents, Mutrition education, Fublic health, Reference ann, Reference woman. Abstract: Pandamental assumptions in teaching metrition and dietetics are grestioned by the author. The first of three ereas examined is the ame of dietary allowance tables. the accord covers apecified concentrations of additives, and the third, food enrichment in health Problems. lisit-

WILL THERE BE ENOUGH POOD? Roger Revelle Science 184 (4142): 1135. June 14, 1974. ATO SCI?
Agricultural development, Agricultural remember, Boonomic
influences, Food mupply, Food technology, Population growth,
Borld problems. Norld probleme.
Abstract: Pood is becoming incredibly mearce: mearce enough that insinent starvation in the face of poor ercy conditions threatens handreds of cillions of people. Norld grain reserves alone have fallen to a mere 27-day supply. Although the U.S. is the world's leading food experter, it sells its surplus to rich countries at prices poor ones cannot afford. This precarious situation can be eltered only by reducing the rate of population growth. If this does not occur, all other efforts to smintain an even herely adequate food supply are futile. In the short rus, supplies can be increased by (1) establishing a world food bank, (2) modernixing agriculture in poor coentries, and (3) intensifying agricultural and food research.

1125-74 125-78
ABOUT RMANAS.
Solveig Paelson Russell, Carol Fogers
Chicago, Helsont Publishers 31 F., illus. 1968.
TI355.RE PEN
Wansnas, Childress stories, Cooking, History.
Abstract: This book, written for 9 to 11 year clds, gives the coarlete story of banssas. The history of the esting of the bansna, froe cavesen to acders day is included. Inforsation on the bansna plant itself, and its adaptability as well as the various sees that we are nore fasiliar with for the fruit are ejven. Description of how the bansna is harvested and shipped to the various earkets is gives.

NAT CREESE.

Indus & Welfare Catering 5 (6): 14-25. Apr 1974.

TI946.5.IS PSW

Cheese, Cooking methods, Cocking techniques, Pocd preparation, quantity, Heau Plansing, Wilk products, Recipes.

Extract: Cheese is probably ean's oldest manufactured food.

It is an excellent source of protein and on the basis of weight and protein value, is cheaper than many cuts of seat. It can be served with so cooking or preparation time, and it is a quod value for the soney. It is also suitable for institutional and industrial catering, for it slices well by knife or machine. With hundreds of different varieties of cheese processed by different methods, and with varied soistere contents, it is practical to divide them in four types; hard grating cheese such as Romano and Parsesan; hard cheese such as Cheddar or Seins; mesi-soft much as Soguefort or Blue; and moft, such as Libburger and cottage cheese. Included are four quantity cheese recipes. ity cheese recipes.

THE SOUDBRFUL EGG. G Warres Jr Schlost New York, Charles Scribser's Sons 48 p. 1952. TX355.53 PSW Childrens stories, Cooking instruction, Eggs, Pood storage, Poeltry.
Abstract: This is a book genred to children from 3 years to
8 years qld. Excellent Photographs show two boys (about three
and seven) as they visit a chickes fars. They learn where the
eggs come from, and a lot acre about eggs and poultry raising.
The hoys are shown teeting and sorting of eggs, and back bone
again, they learn some simple facts about Preparing them for
enting. There is a negement of photographs showing a chick
coming cut or an egg, as well as a series of drawings of the
development of the chickes within the egg. Poultry.



7868

1127-74

PROCEEDINGS OF THE 28TH CCBFEFINCE, BIABL BEACH, FLA., 1973. Society for the Advancement of Food Service Research Best Lafavette, Ind. 93 m. illum. 1973. TX943.56 1973 PSH TIPALS 6 1973 FBH

Coasseer ecoaceics, Consasers, Food quality, Food safety, Food service industry, Food service aenadesent, Governaest role, Frediction. Research.

Abstract: This coafereace focased os the Greath end future desads of the coasser acvament es it relates to the food service industry. It stoyldad as assertaity for food service meetle to identify and anderstand astrent treads in coasseries, recommisser to changes that vitally effect the fature cease of the food service industry, and examine possible srobless and solutions. The conference assets dealt with such topics as (1) evaluation of the corsumer accesser, (2) the high stroity of concern that coasser have given to the feed service industry, (3) coasser action as it reflects on coasser ieace, (4) food ecelity quarantees in feed mervice operations, (5) stohatle changes within the food service ladustry is response to consear desands, and (6) government's role in promoting coasser Frotactice.

VEGITABLE PROTEIRS: SHORT BCRIL FCCL SUPPLIES INFLUENCE VEGET-ARLE FROTEIRS' SUTURE - FART II. Rehert S Speeth Food Fred Dev 8 (4): 56-57. Hev 1974.

Rehert 3 Smeth
Poed Fred Dev \$ (4): 56-57. New 1978.

BT9000.1.768

Ecessic isfluences, Food Sassly, Eutriest seurcee, Flast sroteis, Fleat serces of feeds, Fradicties, Fretein feeds, Froteins, Borld srohlass.

Extract: As feed srices sove eteadily usward in 1973, eere and Sore Americas hoaseakars closely exasined the groeing array of fabricated and "substitute" foods on their grocers' shelves. In the erecess, they lesrned how to triu their meat hills with textured vesetable protein. Elaisa east srices, along with other diverse iefluences such so the U.5. echoel lunch program, the Busholdt Current, and the corld-wide protein shortage, coetributed to the growing scoptance of meat analous and textured vesetable Froteic seat extenders ande froe Frocessed sowheams. Other events aided the growth, hat these factors, although they may seen unrelated, played important roles. Bhat doss this all seas to grocere of weetable protein sroducte? seat and foed sricee, while ceased own eliabily is the esting of 1978, new well go up later is the smaser, all addied to increased use of textured vegetable sroteins by food samufacturers sed directly by coasumere themeslaves.

1130-74 VIGITABLE PROTEIRS: PART I. MISTOFICAL PERSPECTIVE, TIGHTENING

TIGHTBLE PROTEIRS: FART I. RISICFICAL FYRSFECTIVE, TIGHTBHING SUPPLIES.

Bobert S Smaeth
Yood Frod Dev 2 (3): 95. Apr 1574.

BD9000.1.F64

Eaerev crisie, Food samply, Bistory, Butrient ecercee, Butrients, Plant proteis, Forelation except, Frateiss, Vegetablee. Abstract: The food crisie is serious. Be have reached the soint where there is too little food for too many people; and ea seomle hecome mera effluent, they commune more of everythine--esmecially more food. Amend the rich and peer maticage there is vaming a brutal, competitive wer for feed eraice to fattee cattle to provide meat--the least ecosocical of all motatie scences. And while everyone eats more meat per percee, there are a lot more mercan to feed. Bord population growth each Veer is equivalent to the eatire monstation of starving managladeeh (70 to 75 millioe peegle). Be wooder there is riesass remeats on world grain supplies.

1131-74 INTREY USE IN THE U.S. FOCD SISTEM. John 5 Steinhart, Carcl E Steinhart Science 184 (4134): 307-316. Asr 19, 1974. 470 SCI2 Adricalture, Ecolouv, Economic influences, Emergy, Emergy crisis, Food industry, Food eroceesing, Food emply, Rarketase. Abstract: Food in the U.S. is extensive by werld standarde; exmensive in terms of sonev and slee in terms of the energy seeded to sroduce it. Setween 1940 and 1970, the retio of energy seeded to sroduce it. Setween 1940 and 1970, the retio of energy energy of the energy seeded for feed sroduction to the healily energy obtained by entine food has climbed from 22% to about 90%, the rapid rise is the enurgy curve for food production accenating for elsest all of this increase. Be use exherhitant anounts of emergy the sreduce food. Pergy shorteeen have caused feed erices to skyrecket. As long as we continue wasteful energy commention, prices will keep as climbing. Food is hasically the met sreduct of as ecosystem. It is a satural product that becomes acidified by various Froceeees that use up evergy. Emergy insut can go only see far is alleviating world busger. Be sust ourselves adjust our estimation to the terms of the energy shortages will solve our potelation Frebles.

BOW FAR HAVE BE CORE? H K Stiebeling J Hene Econ 59: 341-345. Hey 1967. Affilmet matieme, Feed economics and consumption, Feed supply, Melmetrities, Mutrities, Mutrition education, Metritiesel statss, Research, United States.

Extract: A fereer depaty administrator of the U.S. Agricultural Pessarch Servica, USDA, raviews the progress of natrition research, food evailability, and satrition adacation since the country's beginnings. Today there is a parsdox of less-thanoptimum netritional status in a land of plenty. Mutrition educators in the U.S. are thus faced with a continuing calla-

CONVENIENCE FOODS FROGRESS REPORT: OFDATING DEFIBITIONS, COST INFORMATION: PART I. INFORMATION: PART I.
Leary G Traub
Poed Frod Dev 6 (5): 44-46. Jame 1974.
RD9000.1.F68
Cashed foods, Convenience feeds, Dehydrated foods, Food cost,
Feed preparation, home, Trash facds, Frozen foods.
Abstract: A discussion of the meaning of the term "convenience
foods" is followed by an examination of costs of home-prepared
and frash foods versus fromen, commed, and dehydrated fruits,
vegetables, meste, and other foods. The tables supplied shoe
commet is cents per serving. In general, the convenience foods
commet lame.

1134-74 THE ROWID FCOD SITUATION (SIIDES). U.S., Econosic Hemserch Service Bashiaqten, D.C. 22 slides, 2" x 2", color. Oct 197%. BD9CCO.5.NG F6N av Pood cost, Food production, Food supply, Grain products, Heat, Seyheass, Borld probless. Seyausus, sorie promises.

Bith nerrative guide.

Extract: Charte relate world food output to population rises is underdeveloped countries. Production of graine and asst declined in 1974 and drove prices up. Projections of U.S. grain and soybeas crops are gives.

1135-74 GARLIC. Deited Freeh Fruit & Vegetable Association Fruit vee Fecte Fointers [2] p. Feb 16, 1951. HD9240.F7 F6B Agricultural development, Food quality, Food etorage, Garlic History, Barketing, Nutrient volume, Flant scurces of foods, Vegetables. Neutraliss. Abstract: For the use of consumers, food marketers, and food precessors, this bulletin provides information on garlic-its hietory, uses, production and consumption, quality, marketing features, etorage and display needs, and nutrient content.

BLACKBERRIES, DEBBERRIES. Ueitad Fresh Freit & Vegetable Association Fruit Veg Facte Fointere [8] p. illue. Dec 1958. HD9240.F7 F6B MD7240.r/ reality Agricultural development, Blackberries, Pood guelity, Pood eterage, Fruits, History, Berketiag, Metrient valuee, Plant sources of foods.

Abstract: For the use of ceneusers, food sarketere, and food proceedere, this balletia provides information on bleckherries (slee called "deeherries") -- their history, smea, production end consumption, quality, anaketing features, storage and display needs, and autrient content.

1137-74 LIBES.
United Freeh Fruit & Wegetable Association
Fruit Veg Pecte Fointers [8] p. illus. Feb 1958.
BD9240.F7 758 Apricalturel development, Fcod quality, Food storage, Fruits, Bietery, Limee, Marketieg, Estriest Valeee, Flant cources of roode. Abstract: For the sae of consumers, food marketers, end food processors, this balletin provides information on lines-their history, uses, production and consemption, guality, marketing features, storage and display nueds, and nutrient content.

338-74
STRANBERRIES.
United Fresh Fruit & Vegetable Association
Fruit Veg Fecte Pointere [18] p. illae. Aug 1957.
BD9240.F7 FSH
Agriceltural development, Fcod guelity, Food etoraga, Fruita,
Bietery, Marketing, Butrient values, Flent cources of foode,
Strawherries. Abstract: For the use of consumers, food eerketere, and food processors, thie halletie prevides information on etrasher-ies--their history, uses, production end communition, quality, marketing features, etorage and display meede, and autrient

1139-74 LEECHS. LHONS.
United Fresh Fruit & vegeteble heacciation
Fruit Veg Facts Fointers [21] p. Aug 1957.
HD9280.F7 FSH
Agricultural development, Foed guality, Food etorage, Fruita,
Bietory, Leaces, Harketing, Nutriest values, Flant sources
of foods.
Abstract: For the use of consumers, foed Marketers, and food
processors, this bulletis prevides informatics on lesens—
their history, nees, production and consumptios, geality,

PAGE 100

1132-78

merketine features, etorage and display seeds, and natriest

1186-78 Callelles.

United Fresh Frait & Vegetable Association Frait Veg Facts Fointers [7] P. Feb 21, 1955. EC9240.F7 FSB

RE9240.F7 F88
Agricultural development, Cherries, Food emplity, Food atoreqe, Fraits, History, Barheties, matriest values, Flast sources of foode.
Abstract: For the mae of communers, food marketers, and food
processors, this balletim Prevides information on cherriestheir hietory, asse, Production and communers, quality,
marketime features, storage and display needs, and astriest

1181-78

PIGS. United Fresh Frait & Vedetable Association Frait Ved Facts Fointers [2] p. Aug 11, 1950. HC9240.F7 F6s

Agricaltarel development, Figs, Food Gamlity, Food sterage, Fraits, Bietory, Herketisg, Batriest velags, Flast sources

Fraits, Electry, melautary, melautary, models of Yoode.

of Yoode.

Shetract: For the mae of communers, feed marketers, end food Processore, thie balletie Provides information on figs-their history, made, Production end consmettion, washing, marketing feetures, storage and disting seeds, sad natriest contest.

1162-74

GOOSTHERNEES.
United Fresh Fruit & Vegetable Association
Fruit Veg Facte Fointere [2] p. Jen 21, 1955.
BJ9240.F7 F&B
Agricalternl development, Food quality, Fced storage, Fruits,
Gooseberriee, Bietory, Berketing, Butrient velnes, Flent conr

ces of foode.

Ahetract: For the ame of communer, food enthetere, and food Processors, thie belletin Provides information on Gooseberries—their hietory, mass, production and community, merketing features, etcnade and display meds, and netriest

1143-74

centent.

GEFFE OR WAY SHAP BEARS. United Freeh Frait & Vegetable Association Frait Veg Fecta Pointere [18] p. Jame 1960. BC5240.F7 P&B

Maricaltural development, Food emality, Food etcrege, History, Harketipe, Hatriest values, Flast cources of foode, Snap be-ane, Vedetables.

ane, vegetaries. Abatract: For the mee of consumers, food merheters, end food Processore, thie belletim Provides information on sump home (both Green and ear varieties) -- their history, mees, production and consumption, quality, marketing features, storage and displey needs, end matrient content.

United Fresh Fr 't & Veceteble Accountion Fresh vec Pacte Pointere [5] P. illam. Sept 1960. BC9240.77 FSB

Agricalturel development, Food Gamlity, Food etorage, History, Harketing, Hatrient values, Fereley, Fleat monroes of foods, Vecetables.

yevetuales. Abharmatt: For the mme of communers, feed marketers, and food processors, this halletin Provides information on pareley—ite history, nees, Production end communition, quality, marketing feetures, atornee and display meeds, and matriest cont—

1145-78

CHIFHY.
United Freeh Frait & Vegetable Association
Frait yes Facta Pointers [20] F. illus. Aug 1961.
HD9240.F7 FFF

ED9240.F7 FSH
Agricultural development, Celery, Food quality, Food storage,
Rietory, Earketing, Entriest values, Flent coarces of foede,
vegetables.
Abstract: For the name of coessmers, food marketers, and food
processore, this helletis Provides information on colory—its
history, esse, Production and consumption, genlity, marketing
feeteres, storage and display needs, and matriest content.

SOUA SE.

SOURSH.
United Fresh Frait 6 Vesetable Association
Frait Vest Feintere [15] p. illan. Ang 1959.
HH9240.F7 F6H
Adricalterel development, Food samility, Food sterage, Hietery,
Herketing, Entrient volces, Flent sources of foods, Squeeh.
Abstract: For the msg of comensers, food sarketers, and food
Precessors, this halletin prevides inferentian as the many
veristion of squeeh-their hietery, mens, production and consenption, quality, merketips feetures, eterese and display
eeeds, and matrient content.

CTLITYATED BUSHROORS. United Frosh Freit & Vegetehle Association Fruit Veg Facts Pointers [15] P. illus. Jame 1959.

<__

Apricaltural development, Food quelity, Food eterage, Bistory, Barketing, Rushrooms, Batrient values, Flant conrces of foods, Vegetables. Abstract: For the use of consumers, food surketers, end feed processors, this bulletin provides information on numbrooma-their history, uses, production and consumption, quality, earketing features, storage and display needs, and natriest content.

BATREER LORS.

MATERIALOUS.

United Fresh Frait & Vegetable Association

Pruit Veg Pacta Fointers [17] p. illus. Sept 1959.

BD9240.F7 F8W

Agricalteral development, Fccd guality, Food atcrage, History,

Harketing, Batrient values, Flant sources of foods, Hatersel-

One. Ahetract: For the mee of communers, food marketers, and feed processors, this bulletin provides information on weterselone—their history, uses, production and concustion, quality, marketing features, atorege and dieplay needs, and natrient centent.

1149-74

CHAMBERHIES.
United Fresh Fruit & vegetable Association
Frait Veg Facte Fointers [15] p. illus. How 1959.
BD9240.F7 FSH
Agricultural development, Crenberries, Food gmality, Food
atorege, Fruits, History, Marketing, Hatrient Velses, Fleet

actorage, Franks, Blatcky, Marketing, Battlent values, Fleet Bources of foods. Abstract: For the mae of concensere, food sarketers, and food processore, thie balletin provides information on cranberric— their history, mess, production and consusption, quality, merketing features, etorage and display needs, end natriest content.

1150-74

150-74
HADISHIS.
United Freeh Fruit & Vegetable Association
Freit Veg Facte Fointers [11] p. illue. Dec 1959.
HD9240.F7 F&H
HD9240.F7 F&H
HD9240.F7 F&H

Agricultural development, Food quality, Food etorage, History, Retheting, Hatrient valege, Flant sources of foods, Redichee, Yequables.

National Programmers and food sarketers, and food processors, this bulletin provides information on radiosless—their history, uses, production and consumption, quelity, marketies feetures, storage and displey needs, and nutrient cestent.

1151-74

SHEET AWISE. United Freeh Fruit & Vegeteble Association

United Freeh Freit & Vegeteble Association Fruit Veg Facte Fointere [3] p. Apr 1958. BD9240.F7 F&B Agriculterel development, Anise, Food quality, Food storage, Ristory, Barketing, Natrient velmes, Flent acurcee of foods, Vegetables.

vegetables. Abstract: For the ase of communers, food earketere, and food processors, this balletin provides information on evest saise (also celled "finocchio" end "florence fensel")--ite history, assee, production end consustion, quality, serketing feetures, atorage and diepley needs, end nutriest content.

1152-74

192-74
SPIBACE.
United Freeh Frait & Vegetable Association
Frait Veg Facte Fointers [13] F. illue. Agr 1958.
ED9240.F7 F&B
Agricultural development, Food quality, Food storage, History,
Berketiag, Butrient values, Flant sources of foods, Spianch, Vesetables. vegetables. Abstract: For the use of communer, food merketers, and food processers, this balletim provides information on spinach—its history, uses, production and communation, quality, merketing features, atorney and display needs, and matrient cont-

ent. 1153-74

133-74
LYCHEES.
United Freeh Fruit & Vegeteble Association
Frait Veg Fects Fointere & F. illam. Amg 1964.
HD9240.F7 F&H
Agriculteral development, Fcod gmelity, Food atorage, Fraite,
History, Lycheen, Harketing, Harrient values, Flant sources of foods.

Or LOUBS.

Abstract: For the mase of communer, food merketers, end food processors, thie helistin rpovides information on lyckeentheir history, same, production and communation, quelity, arrheting features, storage and display neede, and nutrient centent.

TABERLOS.

TRHUSIOS.
United Fresh Frmit \$ Vegeteble Association
Proit Veg Facte Pointere \$ p. illue. Nov 1964.
BD9240.P7 F8B
Agricultural development, Pood quality, Food atornge, Frmita,
Bistery, Nerketing, Batrient velnee, Flent scarces of foods,
Tangelon.

PAGE 101



1:3

Abstract: For the use of consusers, food serketers, and food Processors, this hullatin provides information on tangelom-their history, uses, production and consusption, quality, serketing features, storage and display needs, and nutrient content.

Plass. United Fresh Fruit & Vegetable Association Pruit Veg Pacta Fointers 25 p. illus. Fet 1962. Mr9240.77 78N

NC974C.F7 F6F Adricaltural development, Food quality, Fcod atorage, Fruita History. Marketing, Butrient values, Fears, Flant sources of

foods.

Abetract: For the use of consumers, food serketers, and food processors, this bullatin provides inforestion on peers—their history, uses. Froduction and consumption, suchlish, serketing features, storage and dieplay needs, and nutrient content.

CARRCIS-

United Fresh Fruit & Vegetable Association Fruit Veg Facts Pointers 19 p. illus. July 1963. HD9240:F7 FSH

Asricultural development, Cerrote, Food quality, Food etorage, History, Barketied, Butriest values. Flant sources of foods, Vasetables.

vesetarium. Abetract: For the use of consumers, food serketers, and food processors, this belietin frovides information on carrots—their history, uses, Froduction and consumption, quality, sarketine features, storage and display needs, and natriest

1157-74

Deited Fresh Fruit & Vagetable Association Fruit Ved Facts Fointsre 25 p. illus. Nov 1963. HC9240.F7 FSN

Adriculturel development, Food sumlity, Food storage, Fruits, Sistory, Harketine, Butrient values, Feeches, Flunt sources

or rooms.

Bhetract: For the use of consusers, food serketers, and food processors, this bulletin roowids: inforsation on pasches--their history, wees, Froduction and consection, quality, sarketing features, atorage and display needs, and nutrient content.

1158-74

EGGPLANT.

United Freab Fruit & Vegetable Association Pruit Veg Pacta Pointers 9 p. illus. Apr 1964. HD9240.F7 F&N

Adriculturel development, Eggplant, Food storage, History, Harketine, Natrient values, Flant sources of foods, Vegetab-

abstract: For the use of communers, food serketers, and food processors, this bulletin provider inforestion on eqqplant--its history, uses, production and consumption, quality, marke-ting features, storage and display needs, and autrient cost-

1159-74

CELEBIAC.

United Fresh Fruit & Vegetable association Prwit Veg Facts Fointers [2] p. Jes 1961. BC9240.F7 FSB

Adricultural davelopment, Celery, Food quality, Food atorage, History, Barksting, Butrient velues, Flent sources of foods, Vetatables.

Abstract: For the use of consumers, food sarketers, and food processors, this bulletin provides inforestion on celerisc dordwrnip-rooted celery)-its bistory, uses, production and cossumention, quality, serkating features, storage and display seeds, and nutrient contest.

1160-74

GGAPFFBUIT.
United Fresh Pruit & Vegetable Association
Fruit Veg Facts Fointers [22] F. illus. Her 1960.
BIS240.F7 FSB
Aericultural development, Food aumlity, Food storage, Fraits,
Greenfruit, History, Herksting, Butrient Velues, Plant sources of foods.

Abstract: For the use of comessers, food sarketers, and food Processors, this belietin Provides inforestion on grapefruit--ite bistory, sace, Production sed consestion, quality, sark-eting features, storage and disflay needs, and autriest costest.

1161-74 KALL

Ueitad Fresh Fruit & Vegetable Remocieticn Pruit Vee Pacta Fointern 8 p. illus. Nov 1966. ND9240.F7 FSB

Asricultural development, Food quelity, Fcod etorage, History, Kale, Rarketing, Natriest velmes, Flant sources of foods, Vedetables.

Navatables.

Abstract: For the use of consumers, food earketers, sed food Processors, this bulletin provides information on kele--its history, uses, production and consection, quality, marketing features, atorese and display needs, and natriest content.

SWERT POTATORS.

SWEET PCTATORS.
United Fresh Fruit & Vegeteble Association
Pruit Veg Pects Fointers 24 p. illus. Feb 1967.
BD9240.F7 FSF Agricultural development, Fcod swality, Food atcrage, Mistery, —
Herketing, Butrient values, Flant sources of foods, Sweet
potatods, Vegetebles.
Abstract: For the use of consumers, feed sarketers, wad food
processors, this bulletic provides information on asset potatoes—their history, uses, production and consumpties, quality,
surketing features, storage and display needs, and nutrient
content. content.

PRESTABONS.

Daited Fresh Fruit & Vegetable Resociation Fruit Veg Facta Fointers 7 p. illus. Har 1967. HD9240.F7 FSB

MD9240.F7 F5# Agricultural development, Fcod quality, Food atorege, Fruits, Mintory, Marketing, Mutrient values, Pereissons, Flest sources

Abstract: For the use of consusers, foed sarketers, and food processors, this balletin provides information on persissons—their history, uses, production end consustion, quality, marketing features, storage and display needs, sed astrient

ARTICHOURS. United Fresh Prait & Vegetable Association United Fresh Frait & Vegetable Association
Frait Veg Facts Foisters 10 p. illes. Apr 1967.
HD9240.77 FSB
Agricultural development, Artichckes, Foed quality, Food storage, History, Marketing, Butrient values, Flest sources of foods, Vegetables.
Abstract: For the use of consumers, food serketers, and food processors, this bulletin provides inforastion on artichekes—thair history, uses, production and compusption, quality, marketing features, storage and displey seeds, and natrient content.

content.

CAULIFICURE. United Fresh Fruit 8 Vegetable Association Frait Veg Facts Fointers 14 p. illes. Apr 1967. HD9240.F7 FSB

HD9240.77 PSB
Agricultural development, Cauliflower, Food quality, Food atorage, History, Barketing, Batrient values, Flant sources of foods, Vegetables.
Abstract: For the see of commerce, food marketers, and food processors, this bulletin provides infermetion on casliflower—its history, mass, production and commerced, quality, marketing features, storage and display meeds, and matrient cont ent.

1166-74 APPLES.

AFFLES.
United Fresh Frait & Vagetable Association
Fruit Veg Facts Fointers &C p. illum. Jan 1965.
HD9240.F7 Fg.
Agricaltarel development, Apples, Food quality, Food storage,
Fraits, History, Marketing, Matrient Valmes, Flant sources

Preside, mistory, servering, particular values, rish addition of foods.

Abstract: For the ass of conseners, food serketers, and food processors, this bulletis provides inforaction on the verious types of applear—their history, uses, production and consumption, quality, serketing features, storage and display seeds, and natriant content.

1167-74

ORA HGES. United Fresh Fruit & Vegetable Resociation Fruit Veg Facts Pointers 45 p. illus. Har 1966. HD9240.F7 FSB Apricultural development, Food quality, Food storage, Fruits, History, Marketing, Matriest values, Orangas, Flant mosrces Blatory, Marketing, patriost values, ursuges, risht sources of foods.

Abstract: For the ase of censumers, feed sarketers, and food processors, this belleting provides inforsation on oranges—their histroy, uses, production and consesption, quality, marketing features, storage and display seeds, and sarriest

1148-74

BERTS. United Fresh Fruit 6 Vegetable Association Fruit Veg Facta Pointers 11 p. illum. July 1966. HD9240.F7 PSH Applications development, Beets, Feed quality, Food storage, Elstory, Marketing, Butrient values, Flast sources of foeds, Vegetables. Vegetables.
Abstract: For the use of cessumers, food serketers, and food
Processors, this balletis provides information on heets—their
history, uses, production and consumption, quality, marketing
features, storage and display needs, and matriest contest.

BRUSSELS SPROUTS. United Fresh Fruit & Vegetable Association Fruit Veg Facts Pointers 11 p. illus. Aug 1966. HD9240.F7 F6B

PHGE 102

Adricultural development, Brasaels sprouts, Food Quality, Food storage, History, Marketing, Butriest values, Flast sources of foods, Vedetables. However, reverseles.

Abstract: For the see of consumers, food marketers, and food Precessors, this bullatin Provides information on bruneele eproete--their hietory, same, Production and consumption, enality, marketing features, atcrass and display meads, and

ASPAPAGUS. Writed Freeh Fruit 8 vecetable Association Freit Vad Facte Feintere 16 p. illes. Oct 1966. HE9240.F7 F8H

Apricultural development, Asparades, Food Smality, Food etor-age, Wistery, Marketias, Mutriest values, Flant cources of foods, Vedetables.

Roota, vesteries.

Betract: For the use of cenessers, food sarketers, and food processors, this balletis Prevides inforestion on asparague—its hietory, uses, Production and consustice, emulity, marketise features, etorada and display aseds, and autrient conte-

1171-74 PANANAS.

United Freeh Fruit & Vecetable Association Pruit Ved Facta Fointere 37 p. illus. Her HD924C.F7 FSH Bar 1969. BD924C.F7 FSH
Basamas, Foed quelity, Food etorage, Freits, Bistory, Barketiee, Butrieut valuee, Flast Seurces of foods.
Abetract: For the use of consumers, food warketere, and food
proceeore, this bullatin provides information on basamae—
their hietery, emea, Production and conseption, quelity,
marketime featerse, storage and display needs, and nutrient
contest. cost est.

1172-76

172-78
FLURS-FRURES.
United Fresh Frait & Vadetable Association
Fruit ved Facta Foisters 2% p. illus. Jel 1969.
BB92sC.F7 FEB
Aericultural development, Food deality, Food etomage, History,
Barketing, Butriest values, Flant sources of foods, Fluns,
France.

Present: For the ese of coseveare, food earketers, and feed Processors, this bulletin provides information os Plane and Preses-their history, eses, erodection and cosausptien, qual-ity, earketing features, atorage and display needs, and nutriest content:.

1173-74 BHUTANE.

HHULAND.

United Freeh Fruit 5 Vedetable Association

Freit Veu Facta Peintere 9 p. illes. Aud 1969.

HES 240. F7 F80

Agricultural development, Food evality, Food etorage, History,

Harmanderiad, Nutrient values, Flant cources of foods, Rhabarb,

Warnabellad. Vecetables.

Vecetables.
Abstract: For the was of consumers, food marketers, and food arocessore, this bulletin provides information on rhubarbite history, uses, production and consumption, quality, marketiae features, storage and display meeds, and natrient coatest. This bulletin points out that, hotasically, rhebarb is a vecetable; but legally, it is a frait. In 1947, a U.S. Cuetcas Court ruled that heaceforth rhebarb will be considered a fruit and met a vecetable because its principal use in the home is that of a fruit. This court relies excepted rhebarb from the 50% import duty charsed assists vecatables at that time, and made it eligible for the lower 35% daty charged against fruits.

APRICOTS.

AFFICOTS.
United Fresh Freit & Vagetable Association
Fruit Ved Facte Pointers 11 p. illus. Sept 1969.
BE9240.F7 F&B
Agricaltarel development, Apricote, Food quality, Food etorage, Freita, Bistory, Barketing, Butriest values, Flant sources of foods. ces of foode.

The tract: For the see of ceneusere, food sarketere, and food Processore, this belietin provides information on appricotetheir history, were, Production and consention, quality, marketing features, aterage and dieplay meede, and autrient costast.

1175-74 TCHATORS.

United Freah Fruit 6 Vegetable Association Freit Veg Facte Foistere 88 p. illes. Dec 1969. BF9240.F7 F6H

Africaltural development, Food Gaslity, Food atorage, History, Harhetine, Retriest Values, Flast searces of foods, Tomatoes, Yesgatables.

vewerables.
Abstract: For the ese of consusera, food marketere, and food processera, this bulletia provides inforpation on tonateser-their history, uses, production and consusption, quality, marketing features, storage and display mande, and sutricat costent.

176-78
BORTY DIBS.
United Freeh Fruit & Vagetable Association
Fruit Ved Facts Pointers 12 p. illue. Nov 1967.
BD9240.F7 FSN
Agricultural development, Food quality, Food storage, Fruita,
History, Harketing, Helona, Nutrient values, Plant sources
of £cods.

history, For the year of company, food sarketers, and food

or roots.
Abstract: For the use of consusers, food serketers, and food processors, this bullatin provides information on homey day melons—their history, uses, production and consusption, quality, serketing features, storage and display needs, and nutrient content.

1177-74

PEPFFES. Whited Freeh Fruit & Vegetable Aeaociation Fruit Vag Facta Fointera 18 p. illus. Jan 1968. Pruit Vag Pacta Fointera 18 p. illus. Jan 1968. BD9240.F7 FSH Agricultural development, Food quality, Food storage, Hietory, Barketing, Butrient values, Peppers, chili, Peppers, Sweet, Plant accross of foods. Bhatract: For the use of consumers, food earketers, and food processors, this bulletin provides information on hot and ewest peppers—their hietory, uses, production and consumption, quality, marketing features, etorage and display needs, and autrient content.

1178-74

TANGERINES.
United Freeh Fruit 8 Vegetable Association
Fruit Veg Pacts Pointere 14 p. illue. Apr 1968.
BC9240.F7 F8N Agricultural development, Food quality, Food storage, Fruite, Biatory, Harketing, Butrient values, Plant scurces of foods, Tangarines. Abatract: For the use of consumers, food marketers, and food processors, this bulletin provides information on tangerines--their history, uses, production and consumption, quality, marketing features, atoraga and display needs, and nutrient content.

1179-74 179-74
CABBAGES.
United Fresh Fruit & Vegetable Association
Fruit Veg Facte Pointers 22 p. illue. Jan 1969.
HD9240.17 F&N
Agricultural development, Cabbage, Food quality, Food etorage,
Hietory, Harketing, Nutrient values, Flant scurces of foods,
Vegetables. vequencies. And food above the use of consusers, food sarketers, and food processors, this bulletin provides inforaction on the varieties of carbage-their history, uses, production and consusption, quality, sarketing features, storage and display needs, and nutrient content.

SETT CORN.
United Fresh Fruit & Vegetable Association
Fruit Veg Facte Pointere 22 p. illus. Bug 1968. Agricultural development, Corn, Food quality, Food etorage, Biatory, Harketing, Butrient values, Plant scurces of foods, Vegetables. Abatract: For the use of consumers, food asrketers, and food processors, this bulletin provides information on sweet con--its history, uses, production and consumption, quality, sark-eting features, etorage and display needs, and nutrient cont-

1181-74

MECTARIMES.
United Fresh Fruit & Vegetable Association
Fruit Veg Facta Pointera 12° p. illue. Hay 1971.
BD9240.177 F&N
Agricultural development, Food quality, Food storage, Fruits,
Biatory, Harketing, Nectarines, Natrient Values, Plant sources
of foods. DECTARIBES. of foods. Bhatract: For the use of consusers, food sarketers, and food processors, this bulletin provides information on nectarines— -their history, uses, production and consusption, quality, sarketing features, storage and display needs, and nutrient content.

1182-74

COCCRUTS. United Fresh Fruit & Vegetable Association Freit Veg Pacte Pointere 7 p. illus. June 1970. BD9240.F7 F&N BD9240.F7 FSM Agricultural development, Coconuta, Food quality, Food ator-seq. Preite, Hietory, Harketing, Nutrient values, Plant cour-cee of foode. Abetract: For the use of consusers, food sarketere, and food processore, thie bulletin provides information on coconute-their bistory, uses, production and consusption, quality, marketing feateree, atorage and diaplay needs, and nutrient content. content.

BUSTARE GREEKS. United Freeh Fruit & Vegetable Association Pruit Veg Facte Pointere 4 p. illue. Sept 1970.

PAGE 103



BD9240.77 768 Agricultural development, Food emality, Food atorage, History, Herksting, Hustard greens, Netriest values, Flant sources of foods, vegetables. Rooms, vecetables.

Abstract: For the use of communers, food marketers, and food processors, this belietin provides information an emsterd eressantheir history, seen, predection and consesption, qualtity, marketing features, storage and display needs, and nutriget contest.

PORTGRABATES.
United Fresh Freit & Vegetable Association
Freit Veg Facta Pointers A p. illus. Sept 1970.
BD2240.77 F&B

Agricelterel development, rood eselity, roos storage, rruite, History, Harketing, Netriest values, Flant sources of foods, Posserenates.

Resemblance of the use of consusers, food serketers, sed food Processors, this bulletie provides information on posserese-tea--their history, sees, production and consecption, quality, marketing festeres, storage and display needs, and servient centent.

1185-74

DRY CHICAS. ERY CHICES.
United Fresh Freit & Vegetable Association
Freit Veg Facta Pointers 22 p. illes. Sept 1970.
HF9240. F7 F88
Asricelteral development, Food quality, Fcod storage, Bistory,
Barketing, Butriest values, Osione, Flant sources of feeds,
Vesetables.

Abstract: For the use of consusers, food serketers, and food processors, this belletin provides information os dry onione--their history, sees, prodectics sed consestion, quality, marketine festerss, storage and display seeds, and natrient content.

1186-74 AVOCATOS.

AVOCATOS.
United Fresh Fruit & Veceteble Resociation
Freit Vec Facts Fointers 12 p. illes. Jen 1970.
BD9240.F7 FSB
Agricelteral development, Avocados, Food quality, Food atorace, Fruits, Bistory, Barketisq, Betriest Valese, Flest sources of foods.

Abstract: For the ene of coasseers, food marketers, and food Processors, this belietin provides information on evocados--their history, uses, production sed consection, quality, marketing features, storage and display meds, and netriest ccatant.

PINTAPPLES.

VINTED Fresh Freit S vegeteble Association
Prest Veg Pacte Pointere 16 p. illus. Fet 1970.
H15240.F7 FSB
Agricelterel development, Fcod quelity, Fcod storage, Fruits,
History, Harketing, Betrient velocs, Fiscapples, Flent cources
of fcode.

Abstract: For the eas of consesses, food earketers, sed food Processors, this helletis provides information on pineapples— their history, sees, Prodectics and consestion, quality, earketing festers, storage and display needs, and natrient content.

PARATAS.
United Fresh Fruit & Vegetable Association
Frest Veg Facts Fointers 7 p. illus. Har 1970.
H5240-17 pgs
Agricalteral development, Fcod quality, Fcod storage, Fruits,
History, Marketing, Sutrient values, Fapava, Flest sources

or rooms.

Abstract: Per the use of consessers, food serketers, and food Processors, this belletin Provides information on papayas—their history, assa, production end commenties, quality, merketled festerss, storage and distley needs, and astriant content.

1189-74 BUTABAGAS.

United Freeh Freit & Vegetable Association Preit Veg Pacta Pointers 7 p. illus. Bar 1970. BC9240.77 pss Agricultural development, rood quality, roed atomage, Bintory, Barketing, Betrient values, Fleet courses of foods, Retabages, Vagetables.

Negations...
Bhattact: For the ene of commence, food serketers, and food processors, this hellstin pravides information on retebugentheir history, seems, production and commention, quality, serketisq festeres, aterage and display seeds, and astrient

1198-78

PUBPRINS. Posited Fresh Freit & Tegeteble Reconstice Preit Ved Pacte Pointers 6 p. illes. APT 1970. RE9240.Y7 768 ABPICATION DE DE PROPERT, FOR Quality, Food atomage, Bistory, Barketisq, Betriest valees, Fleet scerces of foods, Feefkiss. Abetract: For the ese of coessects, food sarketers, and food

7362 104

processors, this bulletin provides information on pumpkins-their history, esses, production and consusptions quality, earketing features, storage and display needs, and nutrient content.

TURBIPS. TOTALISTS.

United Fresh Fruit & vegetable Association

Fruit Veg Facts Fointers & p. illus. Jan 1973.

HD9280.F7 FSH

Agricalturel development, Food quality, Yood storage, Bistory,

Barketing, Butrient valess, Flant sources of foods, Turnips,

Vegetables. Abstract: For the use of consess.s, food serketers, and food processors, this bulletin provides information on turnipstheir history, uses, production and consumption, quality, sarketies feetures, storage and display needs, and nutrient costent.

1192-74 BANGORS.

United Freeh Pruit & Vegeteble Association Pruit vee Pects Pointers 11 p. illus. Mer 1973. BD9240.F7 FSB Agricultural development, Pood geality, Pood storage, Pruits, Bistory, Bangoes, Merketing, Butrient velues, Flant sources

Abstract: For the ese of consesers, food earketers, and food processors, this belietie provides inforestion on sanguantheir history, uses, prodection and consusption, quality, serketies features, storage and display needs, and nutrient

1193-74 BATEFCRESS.

MATERCRESS.
United Fresh Fruit & vegetable Association
Fruit Veg Facts Fointers 7 p. illus. Yeb 1974.
BD928C.F7 yes
Apricaltural development, Food quality, Food storage, History,
Berketing, Batrient Values, Flant sources of foods, Vegetables, Batercress.
Abstract: For the ass of consusers, food earketers, and food
processors, this bullatin provides inforestion on watercressits history, uses, production and consusption, quality, earketing features, etorage and display needs, and nutrient content.

1198-78

GREEN OBIONS. United Fresh Freit & vegeteble Association
Pruit Veg Facts Fointers & p. illus. Feb 1974.
HD9240.F7 FSN
Agricultural development, Food geslity, Food storage, History,
Barketing, Butrient values, Chions, Flant sources of foods,
Vegetables. Abetract: For the use of consusers, food serketers, end food processors, this bulletin provides information on green oni-one-their history, uses, production end consustition, quality, marketing features, storage and display needs, and nutrient

1165-78

ABISE. ARISE.
United Fresh Fruit & Vegetetle Association
Freit Veg Facte Fointers 3 p. illus. Feb 1974.

BD9240.F7 FSB
Agricultural development, Anise, Food quality, Food storage,
Bistory, Marketing, Natrient values, Flant sources of foods,
Vegetables.
Abstract: For the asso of consumers, Zood marketers, and food
processors, this bulletin provides inforestion on snise (or
fennel)—ite history, asses, production and consumption, quality, marketing feeterms, storage and display needs, and nutrient content.

1196-74

196-74
LRTTUCE.
United Fresh Fruit & vegetable Association
Fruit Veg Facts Fointers 27 p. illus. Oct 1970.
BD9240.77 FSB
Agriculturel development, Food quality, Food storage, Bistory,
Lettuce, Harketing, Butrient values, Flant sources of foode,
Vegetables. Abstract: For the ese of consumers, food merketers, and food processors, this belietin provides inforestion on lettece-its history, each, production and consecption, quality, sarka-ting features, storage and display needs, and nutrient contest.

1197-74

BROCCOLI. REDCCOLI.
United Fresh Fruit & Vegeteble Association
Fresh Veg Facts Fointers 16 p. illus. Her 1971.
BD9240.77 FSB
Agriculters1 development, Brocccli, Food questity, Food storage, Elstory, Berketing, Betrient values, Flent sources of foods, Vegetables.
Abstract: For the use of consesers, food earketers, and food processors, this bulletin provides information on broccolities history, uses, production and consumption, quality, maken the feeteres, atorage and display needs, and nutrient contast.



1:6

1193-74 PCTATCES. United Fresh Pruit & Vacetable Association Pruit Veq Facts Pointers 56 p. illus. Aug 1972. NC9240.P7 F6M MATICULTY FOR Adricultural devalopment, Food quality, Food storage, History, Harketing, putriant values, Flant aources of foods, Potatees, Naturalism.

Abatract: For the use of consumers, food marketers, and food processors, this bulletin provides information on potatomentheir history, uses, production and consmaption, quality, marketing features, storage and display needs, and nutrient 1199-74

CUCUMBERS.

United Fresh Frait 5 Vegetable Association Pruit Veg Facts Fointers 16 p. illus. Nov 1972. HD9240.F7 F6H Agricaltural development, Cucumbers, Food quality, Food stor-age, Mistory, Marketing, Mutricut values, Flant sources of foods. Vesetables.

Abatract: Por the use of consusers, food sarketers, and feed processors, this hullatin provides information on cucumbers—their history, uses, production and consustion, quality, marketine features, storage and display seeds, and satrient

1280-74

RASFEYRRIES. United Fresh Frait 6 Veqetable Asacciation Frait Veq Facts Pointars 8 p. illus. Dac 1972. BD9240.F7 F6W

Agricaltural development, Fcod suality, Fcod storage, Fruits, Bistory, Marketing, Butrient values, Flant sources of foods,

Abstract: For the use of consumers, food asrketers, and food processors, this bulletin provides information en raspbertias— -their history, uses, production and consustion, quality, marketing features, storses and disflay needs, and nutriest

COLLARDS.
United Fresh Pruit 8 Vegetable Association
Pruit Veg Pacts Pointers [4] p. Ber 1955.
BD9240.F7 F6R

BD9240.F7 PAN
Agricultural development, Collards, Pood quality, Pood storage, History, Mark-ting, Mutrient values, Flant sources of foods, Vegetables.
Abstract: For the use of consumers, food marketers, and food processors, this bulletin provides information on cellard greens—their history, Pees, production and consumption, Gaslity, asrketing features, atcrace and display needs, and natriest content.

1202-74 ELUTETRIES. United Fresh Fruit 8 Vegetable Association Frait Veg Facts Fointers 16 p. illus. Dec 1962. BD9240.F7 FSM

ND240.F7 FSM AgricPlural development, Blueberriea, Pood quality, Food aterase, Fruits, History, Harketing, Hutrient values, Flant sources of foods.
Abstract: For the use of corsumers, food marketers, and food precassors, this bulletin Provides information on blueberries—their history, uses, production and consumption, quality, asketing features, storage and display needs, and nutrient content.

1203-74

SHALLCTS. United Fresh Fruit & Vaqetable Association Fruit Veq Facts Pointers [7] p. Jan 18, 1955. BD9240.F7 F6N

MEDICALLY FEB. Mericultural development, Pood quelity, Food storage, History, Marketine, Matriant values, Flant sources of foods, Shallots, Vegetables

Newscapius. Abstract: For the use of consumers, food marketers, and foo processors, this bulletin provides information on shallots—their history, uses, production and consumption, quality, asksting features, storage and dierlay needs, and netriest

1264-74

PARSHIPS. United Fresh Fruit & Vequetable Association Fruit veq Facta Fointers [3] p. Har 13, 1953. ND9240.F7 FSN Agricalturel development, Food Geslity, Food atomage, Bistory, Harketine, Butrient values, Feranips, Flant sources of foods, NETHERING.

Abstract: For the use of consusers, food sarketers, and foo processors, this bulletin provides inforestion on paramips—their history, asses, production and consustion, quality, asrketine features, storage and display seeds, and natrient

PERSIAN MELONS. United Fresh Fruit & Vecetable Association Preit Vec Pacta Pointers [4] p. Asq 30, 1952.

8D 9240.F7 PSH Agricultural development, Pood quality, Food storage, History, Harketing, Helons, Mutrient values, Flant scarces of foods. Abstract: For the use of consumers, food marketars, and food processors, this bullatin provides information on Persian melons—their history, uses, production and consumption, quality, astketing festures, storage and display needs, and nutrients. ent content.

1206-74

SWISS CHARD. SWISS CHARD.
United Fresh Fruit & Vegetable Association
Pruit Veg Facts Fointers [2] p. Apr 12, 1951.
HD9240.F7 F&B
Agricaltural development, Fcod quality, Food storage, History,
Harketing, Butrient values, Flant sources of foods, Swiss
chard, Vegetables. Charge, Veyerbles.

Abstract: For the ame of consumers, food marketers, and food processors, this helletin provides information on Swims chard—its history, uses, production and consumption, quality, assk—eting features, stoarage and display meeds, and nutrient cont ent.

OKRA.
United Fresh Fruit & Vegetable Association
United Fresh Fruit & Vegetable Association
Frait Veg Facts Fointers [3] p. Jan 7, 1953.
BD9240.F7 FSB
Adricaltural development, Fcod quality, Foed storage, History,
Barketing, Butriest values, Okra, Flant sources of foods,
Total Ablas. Abatract: For the use of consusers, food sarketers, and food processors, this hulletin provides information on okra--its history, uses, production and consusption, quality, sarketing features, storage and display needs, and nutrient content.

DANDELICHS. United Fresh Fruit & Vegetable Association Fruit Veg Pacts Fointers [2] p. Feb 16, 1953. BD9240.F7 F&N Agricultural development, Dandelions, Food quality, Food storage, History, Harketing, Nutrient values, Flant sources of foods, Vegetables. Abstract: For the age of consumers, food marketers, and food processors, this hulletis provides information on dandelions— their history, uses, production and consusption, quality, marketing features, storage and display needs, and nutrient

12**69-**74 DATES.

United Fresh Fruit & Vegetable Association Pruit Veg Facta Fointers [7] p. Nov 25, 1952. BD9240.F7 F6N Agricultural development, Dates, Food quality, Food storage, Fruits, Bistory, Harketing, Nutrient values, Flant sources of foods.
Abstract: For the use of consumers, food marketers, and food processors, this bulletin provides information on dates-their history, uses, production and consumption, quality, marketing features, storage and display needs, and nutrient content.

1218-74

KOHLRADI KORLEADI.
United Fresh Pruit & Vegetable Association
Pruit Ved Pacts Pointers [2] p. Nov 25, 1952.
BD9240.F7 F6H
Agricultural development, Pccd gamlity, Pood storage, History,
Kohlrahi, Harketing, Nutrient Values, Plant sources of foods, Vocatables. Abstract: For the use of consumers, food merketers, and food processors, this bulletin strvides information on koh?rabi---its history, uses, production and consusption, quality, marke-ting features, storage and displsy needs, and nutrient content.

1211-74

des directions for cooking cheese.

HILK; CHEBSE. (SPA) B P yelentin Bio Piedras, P.R. var. pag. Apr 2, 1968. TX379.V3 PGB TX379.73 FGB
Cheese, Fmod melection, Foods instruction, Hilk, Hilk products, Sutriest values.

Title of Original: Leche; quesc.2 missographed documents.
Abstract: The document entitled "Milk" gives information on autriest content and the respective Value of fresh, evaporated, dried, and dried skin wilk. The "Cheese" document explanate the differences between natural and pasteurized/processed cheese, gives information on the nutrient content, and province the content of the content

1212-74

What's New Home Boom 3B (6): 34, Sept 1974. 321.B W55 Idaho, Lentila, Binerala, Proteina, Recipes, Vitasina, Washinquon (State). Abstract: Lentils are lens-ahaped leques, small and varied in color. In the United States they are caltivated only in anothern Idaho and easters Washington. They are a good source of protein, B-vitasins, and several sinerals. Cooking proceda-



res and uses are described and a secipe for baked lantile is

1213-74

TOUR RITCHEN RETUCAND OF SPICES. Pochaeter, N.Y.: R.T. French Co. 35 p. [n.d.]. TXNC6.16 PGN

TIRGG.16 FEW Plevorises, Herts, Seasonines, Spice. Abstract: Hore then 5C spices and herbs are listed, each entry includies a brief history of origins and a description. Poods anhanced by each of the seasonings are listed. Mlended season-ings, flavorine and extracts are included.

FOOD STANDARDS AND LEGISLATION

1214-74

THE /N TOWAL LABRIING FOR TOMORPON'S CONSUMER, SYMPOSIUM PROCE-EDINGS, NOV. 30, 1972. Association of Vitasin Chesists Chicaso, Association of Vitasin Chemists 46 p. [n.d.]. TX356.A8 TEN

TI316.AE YEM
Consumer advection, Pood industry, Lagislation, Riniass Daily
Requires sata, Butriticael labeline; Professional advection,
Ouality centrol, Mecomended Dietery Allowatess.
Attract: Resresentatives of food industry discuss the food
labeline resultensents and their approach to sud uses of theme
new reseletions in this systosiss addressed to natritionists,
food technologists and others in the nutrition profession.
Ouslity control and less aspects of labeling are discussed,
and Hinimes Daily Reseirsments are compared with Recommended
Dietery Allowances. Savaral of the speakers point to a seed
for nutrition edecation of the consumer is the use of these
saw labels.

1215-74

THE ANATCHY OF A SENSTE BILL.

Joan E Nekos

Restaurant Hus 73 (6): 68-69. June 1974.

Restairent Bue 73 (6): 68-69. June 1978.
389.2538 F82 F6H
FCGG Trices, Food sefety, Food service, Food service Renagesant, Faod standards and legislation, Health inspection, Labeling, Lagislation, Senitation.
Attract: Senate Bill 2373, introduced is 1973, is designed
to elisinate health herards in food and food service. Assnéssnts have since been introduced affacting Titls I (Food Serveillence), Titls III (Food Leteline), and Titlss IV and V (Enforessent and Food Frice Disclosers). The bill has cassed such
controversy as scae people have interpreted it to seen requirine federal inspection of restaurents and enforcement of crisine liability for the owners of restaurants is which contacts. inel liability for the owners of restaurants is which customers become ill from the food they have eaten.

THE EALANCED HERU: NEW STANFARDS FOF NUTRITION. Inetit/vol Peeding 74 (6): 83. Her 15, 1974. TX1.155

TX1.155
Dist inforestion, Nutrient content detereination, Nutrient intake, Nutrient remainsments, Nutrient standards, Nutrient, Nutrition policy, Recessanded Distery Allowances. Abstract: New covernment requisitions and a new set of allowences from the Netional Acadesy of Sciences/Netional Research Council arm the standards for the nutritional quality of food earwice manua. The charte for both the PDA and the U.S. RDA erm sivan here along with directices for using them.

FAT-SOLUBLE VITABLES IN TRE EIGHTH REVISION OF THE RECOMMENDED DISTARY ALLOWANCES.

John G miari J le Ciet Ammoc 64 (2): 171-174. Pab 1974.

J Ae Ciet | 389.8 AB34

389.8 ANSU
Pat-soluble vitamins, Nutriset recuirements, Nutriset stenderde, Recommended Dietary Allawarcas, Vitamin A, Vitamin D,
Vitamin B, Vitamin R, Vitaminma.

Extract: The recommended allowarcas for vitamin A in the sighth revision ressin virtually the mass, amount that a lower
allowance for some is new indicated. Nowers, the allowances
are now to be expressed as "retiral semivalents" in preference are now to be expressed as "retincl sewivelents" is preference to "laternational Units". Definitions and equivalencies for these two terms for the various feres of vitaels A are presse-ted. Vitaels E is lower in the new revision, the reduction being based on a recognition that the asount varies with the polyumpaturated fat (PUPA) in the diet, which is actually lower in the average Assrican diet thus presumed in the last revision. No changes in allowences for vitaeins D and R have been sade.

1218-78 MANGARET MENTON, POCHSERVICE POLITICIAN. Donna Ross
Pood Henagement 9 (8): 52-54, 67. Aug 1974. TY381.P69 Coloredo, Pood cost, Pood service esnegement, Legislation, School food cost, rood service sanagement, Lagislation, School food service.
Abstract: Hrs. Benton, school foodservice director for Denver Public Schools, in addition to zupervising 100 kitchens and 620 seployees, plus related work, is fighting the Colorado legislature for a rightful contribution of \$801,000 for school

1219-74
RECCHEENDED DIETARY ALLOHANCES FOR EXCTEIN AND ENERGY. 1973.

foodearvice. A detailed description of Hrs. Benton's problems and her approach to a solution is given.

Doris Howes Callowsy J ha Dist hasoc 64 (2): 157-162. Peb 1974. 389.6 AH3h

389.6 AR3a
Distery standards, Recrey, Natrient inteks, Nutrient requirenents, Matriant standards, Natrients, Proteins, Recommended
Distery Allowances, U.S. Recommended Distary Allowances.
Extract: in 1973, both the mighth revision of the U.S. Recommended Distary Allowances and revised PAO/MHO protein and enaray standards for international use were released. Roth protein recommendations are lower than heratofors for all age-man
categories excest prespant when. Standards for energy for
infants and young children are mimilar, but for older children
and adults, the PAC/MHO standards are higher than the Americas
ellowances. Except for prespent and lactating when, there are
few changes in mitter set of recommendations. Mecause have date
indicate that arimary excretion of calcium increases with
protein inteks, calcium allowances have been kept at the pravious high level to coordinate them with actual U.S. protein
consumption which is far above the new mllowances.

1220-74 CONSORTIUM PUBLISHES ITS GUIDELINES FOR A NATIONAL NUTRITION POLICY.

Pood Technol 28 (7): 20-24, July 1974. 389.6 P7398

389, 2 77398
Counseling, Legislation, Nutrition aducation, Nutrition knowledge, Nutrition policy, Nutrition progress, Nutritional deficiencies. Nutritional geality.
Extract: One of the primary goals of the National Nutrition Consortias is to work toward a national nutrition policy. In its first year, the Consortiue has prepared guidalines for such a national policy. These were subsitted to the Select Consistes on Nutrition and Human Nacds of the U.S. Seneta, and were published and released by that consistes on May 13, 1978 in advance of sejor hearings acheduled for June 19-21 in Nashington, D.C. in Weskington, p.C.

1221-78

PEABUT BUTTER.

Consumer Union Consumer Reports 37 (5): 286-289. Hey 1972.

Pood ccaposition, Pood standards, Nutriants, Nutrition, Peanut hutter, Proteins.

Autter, Proteins.
Abstract: Peanut butter--universally accepted by children-is a gccd source of low-cost protein as this article points
out. The PDA ests the standard for psenut butter: 90% of the
product to be psanuts, and the fat may not exceed 5%. The
Consusers Union laboratory tasts showed that 80% of the fats
were unsaturated.

RANDBOOK NO. 8 AND NUTRITION LANGLING. Richard W Deniels Pood Technol 28 (1): 86-87, 60. Jen 1978.

Pood analysis, Food standards and legislation, Metriant contant deteraination, Mutriant requirements, Mutriant sources,
Mutritional lebaling, Research.
Extract: The quantion of whether Agriculture Handbook Mo. 8,
Composition of Foods--Raw, Processed, Prepared, can be used
as a cource of data for nutrition labeling is of increasing
concars and discussion as the deadline for nutrition letaling
draws closer. To try to ensear this guestion, a study sea
conducted to determine shather the values presented in Handbook Mo. 8 are reliable enough to be used for nutrition labeling without presenting false information to the consumer. Due
to the large variability of frozen and canned vegetables,
Mandbook Mo. 8 should be used besically as a guide for labeling and evality control. Each company vishing to nuffition
label should compant its products to this guide, and if consistant inferiority is found, the remeans should be studied and
corrective action taken.

RECENT LEGISLATION APPROTING CHILD NUTRITION: IMPLICATIONS POR NUTNITICUISTS AND DIFFITIANS. R C Egan

J he Dist heso: 52: 377-38C. New 1968. 389.8 AN34

JUP. U ANIA Child nutrition, Child nutrition progress, Paderal eid, Gover-nment role, Lass, Legislation. Extract: A number of Congressional acts that have some bearing on food and nutrition for children have been passed. This paper revises these new laws and their implications.

PBGR 106

1228-78 POOT INFLING.
Dairy Counc Dig 45 (2): 7-12. Har/Apr 1974.
389.8 D14

Dairy Counc Diq 45 (2): 7-12. Har/Afr 1974.
389.8 D18
Consuser education, Food and Drsq Administration, Food composition, Food standards and ladislation, labeling, Natrient costest deteralsation, Nutriest values, Nutrient labeling, Natrient Parameter This article outlines significant aspects of the castler and interrelated FDA food labeling provisione. Some of the areas considered are nutritice labeling; cholestarol, fat, and fatty acid labeling; and labeling for special distary foods, standardized foods, and initiation foods, the soot fundamental radulation is nutrition labeling. Generally, this is a valuestary radulation except whee a sutrient is added to food and/or a sutritional clais is made, is which cases autrities labeling becomes sendatory. Nutritica information to be displayed on a label follows a specified forest. An important issovation under this radulation is the Recommended Distary Allowacces. Nutrisms are appressed so a percentage of the RDA. Frotein quality in addition to quantity in considered in the labeling redulations, but the quality of other nutriests is acc considered. A manningful definition of nutritional inferiority and/or equivalency is debatable. Food labeliat, although not perfect, cas provide valuable nutritical data for the considered.

125-74 POOT INSTITUG. PAA Baeister 39 (116): 20878-20908. June 14, 1974. Ped Register JK6.P4 P8N

Paderal soverament, Government Fuhlications, Labeling, Nutrit-

Paderel Soverneer, Grandes Paderel Register concerns food labeling. It is cludes a variety of information on such stems an etendere of identity and label etatements for various produced the control of the label etatements by sultipuit an etanderd of identity and label etatements for various products, proposed examption from label etatements by subtusit Packades, quidelines for proposed astritional quality of various food Products including specific facd categories and formulated seal replacements, ingrediest etatements, Proposed serving and Portion eize, and principles governing the addition of satriants to food. Those involved in matrition education sed concerned with the food labeling issue should be avere of this Publication.

THI FOOD LASELING REVOLUTION. FDA Consumer 8 (3): 23-25. Apr 1974. TE335.F6 F6H

TE335.F6 F6W
Food and Drug Administration, Food packeding, Food purchasing,
Labelise, Nutritional labeling.
Abstract: This article discusses in datail the new food labeling regulations issued by the FDA. Specifics discussed include location of the labels, required and eptional listings, the autritional labeling, the use of the word "initation", regulations for frozen, heat mad serve discuss, an explanation of USEDA, and labeling Claims prohibited. It offers information which should be of interest to those working in nutrition and the food industry as well as the general cossumer.

NOTHITIVE VALUE OF COUNCE POORS IR PERCENT OF ROA AND U.S.

NOTHITITY FALLS OF COMMENT OF THE STATE OF T

Peod and Nutrition Sourd, NAS/NRC, Nutrient requiremente, Natritional labeling, Professional education, Recommended

Dietary Allewaces.

Dietary Allewances.
Adasted from "Butritive value of commen foode in percent of BDA", Illiance Teacher IIII (5), Hay-Juse 1970.
Abstract: This Publication has been developed for distitions and other natrition educators to use in teaching adolescents and adults about nutrition labeling. The RDA of the title refers to the Becommanded Dietary Allovances for nutrients of the Food and Matrition Board, MationalResearch Conscil, wherean the U.S. EDA are the values send on food labele. The heek does not include the 12 eptional satrients that may be included in labels, and includes come foode net covered by the labeling regulations. Mutritive values are taken from published data, whereas figures on food labele are based on actual analyses and may differ.

126-74 RECONNENDED DIRTARI ALLONANCES: ANY THEY WHAT HE THINK THEI

Alfred B Harper J As Ciet Assoc 64 (2): 151-156. Peh 1974.

389.8 AH34 Diet Planing, Dietery standards, Untriest lataks, Butriest requirements, Butrient standards, Butrients, Recommended Diet-

ary Allewances. Extract: Betablishing the Meconsended Dietary Allowences involves the exercise of acund judgment as well as consideration of the established scientific facts. Requirement for none sutrients nust be settinated from limited information. Age, weight, and physiologic nature are the most important factore influencing mutritional needs. Individual veriability and efficiency of utilization of natriests from food mources must then be considered in moving from requirement to allowance. Allewances east exceed average seeks if they are to innurs the nutritional health of groups, but they seek not be unrealistiary Allewaces.

cally high. The allowances have practicel and social uses but are not sodified or adjusted for social or political resease. Bith uncertainty about seny factors that sust be taken into secount, differences of opinion naturally arise; also collective cossittee judgment is not infallible. Nevertheless, despite limitations, the allowances are useful guides for practical autition. cel nutritics.

1229-74

729-74
THE NIM RECOMMENDED DISTARY ALLOWANCES.
Alfred B Herper
Hutr Newe 37 (2): 5-7. Apr 1974.
339.0 1957

Distary standarde, Pood and Butritios Board, HAS/NRC, Butri-ant intake, Butrient requirements, Butrient standarde, Decomm-ended Distary Allowances.

ended Distary Allowance.
Extract: The RDASS represent nutriest intakes. They are recomsendations for assumts of nutriests that should be present in
the food such person consumes; not nutriests that should be
present in the food supply. The RDASS do not allow for nutrieste lest as wasts or destroyed in processing. Further, the
RDASS are for intakes of nutrients judged adequate to maintain
health. In other words, they are recommendations for a population that is already healthy and are not designed to cover the
nesde of injured, eick, or salnowrished persons. Included here
are explanations of the procedures for estimating allowances
in terms of mroteins. energy, witmains, and minarals for Variare explanations of the processing and watering allowances in terms of proteins, energy, vitamins, and missrals for various age groups; helpful hints for nutrition practitioners; the role of RDASs in the ideal diet; the socioecenosic ramifications of the RDA and international sodifications of the RDA et a nda rd .

1230-74

THOSE PISKI RDAS. Alfred B Herper Mutr Today 9 (2): 9 (2): 15-16, 19-22, 27-28. Har/Apr 1974.

237 88. MA

RATSA.WS

Consumer education, Dietary standarde, Food melection, Labeling, Mutrient content determination, Mutrient intake, Mutrient integrations, Recommended Dietary Allowances.
Abetract: The RDASS represent mutrient intakes. They are recommendations for amounts of mutrients that should be present in the food each person consumes; not mutrients that should be present in the food each person consumes; not mutrients that should be present in the food each person consumes; not mutrients that should be present in the food eupply. The BDASS do not allow for nutrients lost as wasts or destroyed in precessing. Further, the RDASS are for istakes of matrients judged adequate to asintain health. In other vorde, they are recommendations for a population that is already healthy and are net designed to cover the masses of injured, eick, or malnouriesed persons. Included here are explanations of the procedures for estimating allowances in terms of proteins, samsgy, vitamins, and sinerals for various age groups; helpful hists for nutrition practitioners; the role of RDASS in the ideal diet: the eocioeconomic ranifications of the RDA; and international modifications of the RDA standard.

HEARINGS OF THE HCGOVERN COMMITTEE ON RUTRITION AND HUHAN NERDS: A PANEL-81-PANEL DEPORT ON THE JUNE, 1974 BEARINGS. Nutr Today 9 (4): 22-27. July/Aug 1974.

33788.88

RA748.H8
Advisory cosmittees, Consener education, Developing natione, Elderly (65 * years), Food yields, Government role, Health, Low income groupe, Mutrition policy.
Abatract: A panel-hy-panel report on the Juae 1978 hearings is given. The panels covered are: nutrition and special groupe; nutrition and the international mituation: matrition and food availability; nutrition and health: nutrition and the consumer; and netrition and government. Famel members and affiliations are listed.

PROBLEMS IN THE USE AND INTERPRETATION OF THE RECOMMENDED DISTARY ALLONANCES.

D I lecated Food Nutr Hotee Nev 30 (11-12): 169-175. Nov/Dec 1973.

389.9 AU73

Pood Nutr Notee New 30 (11-12): 169-175. Nov/Dec 1973.
389.9 A073
Dietery atandarde, Dietary study methods, Dietary surveys,
Nutrient content determination, Nutrient intake, Nutrient
requirements, Nutrient etandards, Recommended Dietary Allowancee, Research needs.
Extract: All nutritional etandards, ench methods and the NDA, have te
be established well above an estimate of nverage requirement,
and communation of a nutrient below the epecified levels is
not avidence of mainutrition. To treat dietery survey data
an in the pant, namely to eimply count the number of dieta
below NDA levels, is clearly inapprepriate and leads to incorrect conclusions. Here exphisticated methods of evaluating the
remults of such enryeys must be based apon the specific characterietics of the nutrients in gwention, the mature of the
food habits of the population being enryeyed, etc. Assuming
that much techniques may be reassably acceptable in identifying the proportion of the population which can be esspected of
consuming isadequate intakes, the problem obviendly resains of
identifying them people and changing their intake. Not all ef
this can be done by mimple dietary surveys. Nevertheless,
matisfactory data of this kind may lead to clearer ideas of
just where the RDA should be met relative to estimates of
requirement to minimize the pravalence of natritional deficisncy.

PAGE 107



1233-74 FOOL AND NUTRITION: IS AMBRICA FUR FOR A NATIONAL POLICYY FOOT AND NUTRITION: 13 ARRESTS BUT FOR A BRITAGE FORMAND CONSTRUCT HOLDER Science 184 (4136): 548-550. Hey 3, 1974. 470 SCI2 Administration bolicine, Communer administration Food programm, Food stendards and legislation, Government role, Mutrition administration. Mutrition policy, Mutriticnel status, United Stendards.

tee. Abstract: The camplesity of the feed and satrition kusiness has become so grant that despits the new laws on fand laheling. additives, advartising, atc., racple have lass and lass ides of what is fact they ere sating. Hannuhila, supersarket shelves are filled such year with thousands of new, highly processed facds of questionedle natritive value.it is shout time a grand plan of some kind was entablished to juggle all these pieces and provide sape direction in national sutritional affaire. The consumar sovapent is proparing the wey, but if a netional sutritice relicy is to assay, sore cahesiyessas will have to develop assay groups with outenably the same interests. Hany developing countries have sare highly dayslewed mad and coordinated fead atractegian than does the U.S. High wrices. shortsees, and swaraness of sericulture's limitations say be a better inpetus for ection than any assust of educations.

1238-76

NUTRITION LAGRLING. Institute of Food Technologists Nutr Ray 32 (0): 251-255. Aug 1974. 309.0 1953

J89.8 B953
Censumer education, Education, Imbelian, Nutrition education, Nutritiamal labalian.
Abstract: This report contains ascarits from a scientific ethics augment by the Institute of Feed Tachnelagian. It discusses nutrition labalism is detail and includes backgroupd information on recognized needs for nutrition labalism, label farest, contents, shiectivee, and cost. Provisions differentiating seems foods, dietary eupplements, and drugs are outlimed. Also discussed in the basis of the U.S. NABAS, which is the distary ethoderd used in labalism, Expected future nutrition labalism davalousests in teres of increased communer nutrition knowledes, extended use of labeling and the development of nutrition education programmer sutlimed. Nutrition educators, perticularly of communer groups, should be sware of this associal report. special remort.

1235-74

NUTRITIONAL ASPECTS OF NUTRIENT STANDARD MENUS. G Richard Jansen, Judson H Herrar Food Technol 20 (1): 62-67. Jan 1974. 309.2 77390

Yood Technol 28 (1): 62-67. Jan 1974.

189.2 77398

Consuter associate enalysis, Hear planning, Nutrient content determination, Natrient sources, Nutrient atmadards, Naconneaded Pietary Allowances.

Extract: Is order to plan seels heard on e natrient steudard, it is nacessary to kace the sutrient ceasesition of all feede saed. An essential aspect of any sattlest steadard nathod (MSSR) is selecting the surroperints steadard. There are three factore to cossider: Nat sutriests should be specified, at what levels, and in what serving sizes. After selecting the sutrients, it is necessary to specify the level of each sutrient that should be in the seal. This is turn will fix the serving size. Once e sutrient standard is satablished, decisione have to be sade on whether the standard seeds to be fully set awary day or whether some fleeibility in secting the standard will be ellowed. Even though there is cessidered ability to awke up sutritional deficiencian fram sae day to the nath, it would not be desirable for the entire week's supply of a particular satrient to be furnished on sea or two days only. MSS sathods are descentrelly capable of producing seases that are, even at prasent, autritionally equal to seaus based en food grosses.

1236-79

THE FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION AND LARRLING.

Oqdan C Johnson J ha Diet hasoc 64 (5): 471-475. Hay 1974.

309.0 1834

J89.8 ANJA
Consumer education, Feod and Drag Administration, Food purchasian, Food salactice, Food attendards, Labaling, Butrient contains, Food salactice, Food attendards, Labaling, Butrient contant determination, Butritional labeling,
Extract: Bhat do the new labeling rawlations for feed of the Food and Drag Administration nearly they encampson mutritional quality, terminelogy for "initiation" feeds, sed flavor labeling. Conformity by manufacturers and processors, requirer lact. Conformity by manufacturers and processors, requirer activities by the FDA itself, and the success of educators and others is teaching censusors hew to use the information will appell the success or failure of this sew vecture is governmental effort to improve our diets. Bith new products proliferating, it is impurtant that communes he able to indee their autritional values. Matritica labaling will enable them to do this. It can become an important tool in tuying the nest astriticus product of those which are acceptable.

BANDAL ON YOOD AND MUTHITION POLICY.

BANDAL CH POUR AND ADDRAFTOR FOLICY.

P J Johnston, J P Granves
Heme, Feed and Agricultars Creamization 95 p. 1969,
T2360.J6 PSH (PAO astritional atedies so. 22)
Research development, PAO/HEO, Peed programs, Poed ampply,

PAGE 100

Planning, Professional education, Research, Traising.
Abstract: This samual has hase written for national plannars
and nutritionists by an agricultural economist and a nutritiomist, defining food and nutrition palicy in the context of
economic end social development and describing the cooperation
needed and the programs needed to put this policy into effect,
including attrition research and training.

THE SCIENCE AND POLITICS OF THE CTH REVISION OF THE RDA (NOT TO BE CCHPUSED NITH THE U.S. NDA OF THE FDA). Peul. à Luchance

Food Prod Day 8 (4): 75-84. Hey 1974. HD9000.1.764 Proce Proc Day W (4): 75-00. Rey 1976.

H99000.1,764

Dietery standards, Yood and Drug Administration, Food end
Hutritien Soard, NAS/NHC, Yood standerds and legislation,
Hutriest requirements, Hutrinst stenderds, Hecoseended Distary
Allcunces, U.S. Macomended Distary Allowances.
Extract: Campared to the 1968 MDASS meny changes were ands
in the 1973 RDASS that a mistle tubuletien in act yearable.
There are abvisus ransons why as many allawances hays bees
eltaxed. First, the table has been simplified. There are fewer
eas categories, end there is a definite trand toward the standerdization of autrinst levels for a given sax are age group.
Heat, the weight and height reference attandards for children &
ic 10 end seles 15 to 18 years of age are increased, secessitsting a recensideration of all ather calculations hased as
them both the second contains a second to the second contains and the sineral zinc has been edded. Rere the saccific changes
hetween the 1968 and 1973 RDASS are discussed with reference
ta energy, protein, fat and fatty acids, fat soluble vitasins,
vitasin E, calcius, ascorbic acid, folic acid, and trace sinerels.

MESCLOUS MEALTH FOOD TERMS: ME MIED MELIVANT LEGAL CEPIMITI-ONS.

Paul & Lachence

Pood Prod Day 8 (5): 48-50. June 1974. ND9000.1.P64 Peed standards and lagislation, Health foods, Laws, Legislat-

Peed standards and lagislation, Nealth foods, Laws, Legislation, Natural foods, Organic fasds.

Extract: It would he edviseble far federal and state legislators to consider set only the desatation of the various terms being used end/or proposed, but sors importantly, to cansider the commatetians such terms have on consumer faod attitudes and pructices. Secume food in the input to nutritian with a definite reletianship to heelth, it should not be usurped with similarding and deceptive terminclogy.

HEN LASTLS HELP SELL HUTHITICH.
7 F Linch
J Hame Ecna 64 (9): 28-29. Dec 1972.
321.6 362

Silingual education, Consumer education, Donated foods, Labeling, Lew iscase groups, Nutritional Imbeling, Needing, Spanish ing, Leu i Americana.

Abatract: Far the benefit of Spanish-apeaking people and peo ple with low reading shility, the USDA Yood and Mutritine Service has eterted using bilingual labels on danated food packages as well en stylized drawings that depict the facel innida.

1241-74

WEN LACELS HELP SELL NUTHITION. P P Linch

J Home Econ 64 (9): 28-29. Dec 1972.

Silingual education, Cenned foode, Communication (Thought trensfar), Concumer education, Pasily food donation programs, Yoods instruction, Illustrations, Labeling, Spanish (Langua-

you instruction, and the service has radesigned lebels for caseed foods distributed through the Pasily Paod Docation Program. Stylized illustrations as well as information in Spanish wre being incorporated to bely recipients with poor reading skills. The new labels function as autritian adventise

CHANGING ATTITUTES.

Jesephine Martia

Mambington, D.C., Iducational Ressurces Information Caster 8 p. Aug 1971. TE364.832 768

TIJ64.832 FSB

Attitudes, Yisancial support, Fand service, legislation, Hatrities education, Questionsaires, School luach, Speeches.

Ayailable from: Lessce Informatics Producte, Inc., 4827 Hughy
Avense, Bethesds, Haryland 20014; EDBS price HEBO.65; HC-83.
29; ENIC Report Ne. ED 057 842.

Abstract: A sational survey was made enemy those people apt
to be influential in promating legislations for school feed
services programs and theme whe might be involved is decinion
making ebout such pragrues, Questinsmaire responsesfres a wide
geographic mample indicate that one major responsibility of
school food services should be expanded to teach good enting
hubits for good health, to provide nutrition education and to
feed the disadvantaged.

VACING THE CHALLENGE.

Jenenhine Hertin Tcod Heecement 9 (2): 23-24. Pal 1974. TX341.769

Child natrition Profess, Costs, Yederel eid, Food service senessent, Leeisletion, Omeratine expenses, School food merv-

ice.
Abstract: PL 93-15C contains eajor tefores is finencing child
nutritics arounes. (1) It increases desert cash far food
essistence. (2) It increases secial cash essistence. (3) It
increases eeneral cash far each brankfest. (4) It increases
special cash essistance far each free breakfest. (5) It prevides en escalator clause far seels, requiring USDA to examine
food and lator costs trice a veer end edjust reinbursesents rood and leter costs teled a veer am anyout consciousts accordingly. (6) It elleus breekfast reinkurneaente te be weed for oneretiee cests. (7) It engend the milk Prograe to ell schools. (8) It edds 2 edditioeal nchool food service sapervieurs to the Matienal Advisory Cennoil. (5) It creetes persennt lesimilation reemiring USDA te eake cesh Payments in liem of cemnodities where shortfells exist.

BECCEMENDED DIRTARY ALLCHANCES UP TO DATE--TRACE HIMERALS.

An Diet Assoc 64 (2): 163-167. Yeb 1974.

344.A 1834

Dietery standards, Hinerals, Butrient inteka, Butrient requirasents, Betrient standards, Butrients, Reconsended Dietery

spents, Estriest stendards, Batrients, Recemended Dietery Allouences, Einc.
Entract: Fer the first time, an ellewance for rinc (15mg. per dev for edults) is listed in the new, eighth revision of the Pecosnanded Dietery Allouences. Heatled this allewance in lew cost diets say be a Probles, for the eveilability is Greater in enimel Products which are slee the ecst empensive. The iron ellouence of 18 se. per dev for ucean of childbeering equivalent and the except of the except

LEGALITIES CONCERNING FOOD ADDITIVES. Poger D Hiddlekeuff Toged Technol 28 (5): 42-48. Hey 1974. 389:6 17398

Yood Technol 28 (5): A2-48. Rey 1978.

189.6 F7398

Additives and adulterenth, Chemicals, Fccd additives, Feed costocition, Food Processing, Food safety, Food standards and leainletion, Less.

Fitract: Today's world of fcod includes the consumntion of emulsifiers, stabilizers, thickensrs, meservatives, estiexidents, sequestrents, ecidulents, exfectents, enti-cabiag against, sequestrents, ecidulents, exfectents, enti-cabiag agains, colors, and flavors, all of which aboued in food Processing. These neterials, celled food edditives, here here extensively criticized lately. There are istentional additives—which are added on nursues to perform specific functions—end incidental additives—which here no function in the finished food but become a mert of the fccd groduct through ness phone of groduction, nuccessing, storade, or Fackaging, the term "food edditives" does not include those asbatences which find their way into the food eccidentally, inadvertently, are unintentically (Sandare, 1956: Bouse, 1958). The term also does not include sesticides, color additives, her enied drugs, or any substance ased in accordance with a sanction or approval Against the grid to the affactive date of the Food Additives heads—ant in 1958. This article discusses the asounts and kinds of additives in food and the regulations governing their ass.

OPPICIAL STATEMENTS OF GUIDELINES FOR A NATIONAL NUTRITION POLICY. APRIL 1974.
National Nutrition Connortium Netrition (2): 33-35. Her/Arr 1974.
RA764.88

Pederel covernment, Pederel Brogress, Government role, Metie-Rel Mutritics Commortius, Mutritics Eclicy, Objectives, Pel-icy, Positios Statements.

icv, Positios stateseets.
Abstract: The national Nutritice Consortian, Inc, subsitted
these quidelines for a setional sutritics policy to the Select
Cossittee os Natrition and Susean Needs, the seideliness explain
the meed for a matted setiemal Folicy on sattitian. Suggest
the secessary coals of such a Rolicy, recommend measures for
atteining those deals, sed cetime the progress needed to set
the policy's expressed objectives.

RECOMMENDED DISTARY ALLCHARCES. 8th rev. ed. Heticael Research Coencil, Food and Butritica Board, Consittee on Dietary Allowacce

Washington 128 p. 1974. TX551.834 1974 P68

TX551,834 1979 PSB Dietery standards, Energy, Yetty ecids, Binerels, Butrient requirements, Mutrient stenderds, Proteins, Peconsended Diet-ary Allowances, Vitamins. Bibliegraphy: p. 103-128. Abstrect: Rere is the spected 1574 BDA report from BAS/BBC providing detailed infernation on the BDMS for water, celor-ies, Brotein, essential fatty ecids, fat-soleble vitamies,

water-celuble vitamins, and verious einerels. Introductory chapters give precise definitions of the RD185, explanation of their use and what they are supposed to accomplish.

288-74

MATURAL PLAYOR ADDED TO PP MAY OF LIGALLY "ARTIFICIAL".

Quick Frozen Poods 36 (8): 38-35. Her 1974.

389.8 QR

Celoring eqente, Playorings, Feed edditiven, Foed and Drug
Administration, Food standards and legimlation, Fremen foeds,
Labeling, Butritienel labeling.

Abstract: Players and calors not characteristic of or derived
free the preduct no which they are added are technically
"errificial" usder the FDASs new lebeling laws. Anything added
to a preduct must be recorded on the ingrediente penel of the label

1249-78

CONSUMER POLICY ON POOD LABELING, MILBAUKER, 1971; HIGHLIGHTS AND POLICY STATEMENT OF A MATICBAL SERIMAR.

Bilwaukse, University of Bisconein Extension 15 p. Jan 17,

11356.W4 PSW

Consumer naucation, Ingradients, Mutritional labeling, Open dating, Prefessional admention, Unit pricing. Abstract: Representatives of coordinate through two consumeroriented organisations devalaged the statement incorporated oriented organizations devoluted the statement incorporated in this report as a result of a seminar on policies te edopt toward feed labaling. It includes statement of the need for such a felicy and encerpts from two of the papers presented at the menimer. It should be of interest ot all professionals caecarsed with sutriest labeling.

1250-74
THE WED HAMPONER STIL: A SUMMARY.
RASPOWER 6 (3): 22-25. Her 1574.
BD5701.N3 FSB

Disadventeque groups, Esployment, Federal progreme, Government role, Job plecement, Laus, Legislation, Hangover needs, Trein-

ing.
Abstract: On December 28, 1973, the Comprehensive Esployment and Training Act of 1973 was signed into law. The purpose of the law is to provide a new end up-to-date charter for empower programs. It decentralizes and decategorizes numerous programs authorized under the Haspewer Development and Training Act and under Title I of the Ecanonic Opportunity Act. This article suscerizes the previsions of the eau law with respect to comprehensive mempower services, public daployment programs, federal supervisory responsibilities, the Job Corps, and the Merianal Commission for Mantouer Policy. end the Netienel Commission for Hengover Policy.

151-74
CONSUMERS TAIK ABOUT LABELING.
Cherles & Micholls, Hergeret Borrieon
FDA Consumer 8 (1): A-7. Feb 1978.
TX335.76 F8B
Food end Drug Administration, Fcod peckeging, Fcod purcheeing,

Lebeling, Untritional Imbeling.
Abstract: Those involved in autritica education will find this

Abstract: Those involved in entrition education will find this erticle of interest. It concerns a nurvey done on consumers to learn of their understeeding and ecceptance of lebeling on food and drugs. The article describes how the study was eade. Yarious results pertaining to food labeling are given. Of perticular interest are the facts that 2/3 of the shoppers were interested in economic factors, 1/3 were interested in ingredients listing ead only 5% in autritional content. One third of those surveyed thought ingredients and matritional lebeling were the same. Reaction to drug lebeling is also detailed. datailed.

1252-74

NUTBITION LANGLING. Food Technel 28 (7): 43-48. July 1974. 389.8 77398

389.8 77398
Drags, Food additives, Fertified foods, Labeling, Butrient geality, Batrient standards, Butrition aducation, Butrition policy, Butritional labeling.
Extract: Batrition labeling of foods, descrited as the sost aignificant change is labeling practices since food labeling hagen, climates several years of study as preparation involving every sequent of the food processing and distribution system, including cemsears and government agencies. In the fatere, labeln as an increasing warriety of foods will provide important information on their hatritional content.

USDA PROPOSES BUTRIEST LARRIING REGULATIONS ADVERTISING CLAINS WOULD TRIGGER COMPLIANCE.

Hary T O'Srien Feed Prod Dev 8 (2): 34-37. Har 1974.

Proof Prog Dev v 12: 34-37, and 1976. BD9000.1.F64 Advertising, Consumer education, Pood standards and legislat-ion, Labeling, Matricat Coetent determination, Matritional labeling, Quality Control, U.S. Recommended Dietry Allowan-

Abstract: The USDA matrient labeling and information penel regulations closely follow the 1973 labeling directives from the PDA, although some provisions are even acre stringent. Under the proposed USDA version, providing say nutrition information in Froduct advertising would aske nutrient labeling mandatory. Nutrition information would be listed on the basis



of the armdact "as parchaead," and if the product requires coefine, a second colons would have to indicate natrient vrimes "after coefine," aith the coefine method detailed issedie-talv kalon the matritics inferentics. All labels would here to have USDA approval, and hefers approval would be qiven, the food right aust isstell a easilty control mystem. The minimum accessetals mystem sould include raccrds as mathods used to maintain aniformity of raw insredicate, in some cases, farmnation data, handling and preventioners records, and pravisions for chamical analysis of the finished product as a means of dataraining the accessory of label claims.

SENTERFIC AND SPESTIFUTE POCDS, ECHPSTIC AND INTERNATIONAL ASPICTS

Agric Sci Ray 7 (3): 1-12, 1965, A31,3 A6893

Pebricated foods, Pand additives, Food standards, Food sapply,

Pabricated footh, Pand additives, Pood stendards, Pood supply, Pood tachnology, Systhetic facts. Instruct: The sather points out that ass's impossity in acienos and tachnology has gradeced food far resoved from phatasysthesis. Systhetic products are defined as those that include as at loss to earlier products are defined as those to include at loss as flavarings or additives to praising shalf life. Shatituts food pradects include one or acro safer imprediente datived from unconventional agricultural control. So calls far public protections of coasses beath and colfare but cantians assissed avergrasslation of concentration producers. He feels that the vested confidence of the information was decisions—saver they have the basis far soling vice decisions—saver though they have the basis far soling vice decisions—saver though they may not always anatoing that aption.

PRA'S APPROACE TO IMPOURATIVE LABILING.

Taylor Onion

4 Prod Day 8 (4): 90. Ray 1974.

Pood Fred Day 8 (4): 30. Ray 1974.

BD9000.1.p64

Canasser education, Food and Dras Administration, Food packaginn, Food otenderds and logislation, Ingredients, Entrient atanderds, Entritional Labelins.

Extract: Cancara that foods bear infaractive lekals does not always mans that everyons agrees what constitutes infaractive labalins. However, arcand rales recently loid ast by FDh ara as effort to racely account to a treas of manins foods, identifying cheracterizins flavors, and labal farnat. The first resolution eccuerrs cancen ar seems moos for menatendardized foods. Food for which there are etandards of identify, of castras, have practiced masses that sunt be used on labals, but esses for menatendardized foods generally have been decided by the sollars. In some instances them mans have been informative, in acce instances them names have been informative, in acce instances the surface and in some instances, dewariaht deceptive. In an effort to hirac arms, FDh after reviseing commants, Fablished a final ragalation which sets forth general attaches for attallishing common at sans canname. The mace sent accurately identify or describe in as simple and direct tarsa as sessible the feed's basic maters as its characterigina armserties or instructions or instructions as inscriptions as inscriptions are sessible to seed to the sets of the contractering in a sessible to seed to the second session and direct tarsa as sessible the feed's basic maters as its charactering in a session and second second session and server as the second session and server as the second session and server as sessible to seed and second second session and server as the second second session and second second session and second second session second second second session second seco

PICOMBENDED DISTARY ALLCOANCES SPYISE 1974.
Dairy Canno Dis 45 (3): 13-18. Bay/Jane 1974.
389.8 D14

J89, 8 D14
Recry, Pet-aslable vitaeine, Binstela, Pratains, Racemended
Distary Allowancas, Vitamins, Water-aslable vitamins, Ricc.
Extract: The 1978 Mecasassaded Distary Allowancas include saverel insortant chanses as compared to the 1968 addition. Of
particular zimificanca are tus introductory sections, which
cannoider the seamins and aparapriate mass of the distary alle-

1257-74

HOR TO YOU WANT GOVERNMENT TO REGULATE MARAEDS IN POOD AND

POOTSERVICE? Elivateth E See Instit/val Peedina 74 (2): 13-24, Jan 15, 1974.

TRI.133 Poed additives, Pood contaminants, Foed mafety, Foed service mannament, Government role, Legislatian, Questionnaires, Safaty, Samitatian,

Safaty, Smitation.

Antract: As this quant adding status, "queernment requistary hodies are charsed by lee to replate heard central. For would expect this to be does indically: the sera deadly the hestards, the stricter the resolutions... Set requists y queering and including heards as an expect that food desires of despect they peed," she same as to request that food entries peeds fill in the quentionnine accessarying the article so she can find cut the resolutioning agencies, suggested thesees in agency resolutory energies, andercoment by inspection, mandatory compliance, plan a number of other natures.

STHATE REALINGS ON A MATICUAL MUTBITION POLICY. J Am Cint Assoc 65 (3): 305-308. Sapt 1974.

369.6 AH34

Assrican Dietetic Association, Connittess, Leginlatice, Matri-

tion valicy. Butract: The American Distatic Association were and of the eightsen "Cooperating National Organizations" whose seahers

PAGE 110

participated in the Hearings on Matienel Hatrities Policy of the U.S. Sanata Salact Counities on Hatritics and Hugan Heads Jana 19 to 21, 1974 in Unsbington, C.C.

NOT PITIORAL LAGRLING (SLIDES).

Janabipe Suanna Janabipe Suanna Ithaca, Carnall Univareity 25 slides, 2m x 2m, cel., sith marrative script. 1973. TS194.6.188 FM NY Consumer education, Untrient Valves, Natritical labeling, U.

S. Recessanded Distary Allawances. Abstract: This slids sories translates PDA nutrition labeling Abstract: This slids series translates PDs netrities labeling regulations sits assily understood terms for metrities aducat-ers, feed service variers, or any consumer she mill meed to anderstand the metrities information as feed itsms. It descri-bes why we need labeling, a step-by-step account of the label format, and advice as how to mae metriest information in feed selection. the U.S. Becommended Dietery Allamenton are applei-med in this context.

Name a Books
Nachington, 8PO p. 369-447, 1973.
RP26.5.R8 1973 PT.4 PSB
Advartining, Brankfast careals, Child natritism, Dental carios, Mastinga, Untritism aducation, Prafessional aducation,

ice, Macringe, Untrition advection, Professional advection, Degar, talavision.
Augar, talavision.
Abstract: Those bearings are a continuation of those cited and are part 3, and present concents of commence gramps plus thank as one pharmacoetical corpany on children's responses to talavision advertising of sweet smack and brankfoot foods. The accompanying appeading contains newspaper starion on this subject, including comment gramps' activities to caustanct such advertising, in item 1, which also here a scientific articles as problems of avertuities. Item 2 consists of mempaper and other articles on children's views of television programs and ease policies recommended for dealing with the problem.

Per prafassional metricinates. Por prefessionel antritioniete.

1261-74

261-70
BUTHITION EDUCATION--1973, MEARINGS, MINITE-THIRD COMMERSS,
PINST SISSION, PART 3--TV ADVERTISING OF FOCD TO CHILDREN.
U.S., Camprage, Senata, Salact Consittes an Untrition and
Genem Heads
Unabletan, 870 p. 255-368, 1973.
KP26-5.NB 1973 PT. 3 P4N
Advartising, Brankfant carsala, Child matrition, Dantal caring, Gearings, Matrition advention, Professional adrection,
Jugger, Inlaviolen.
Abstract: Those Campragational hasrings on matrition admention

Jugar, Islaviolan, harrings on natritian adacation concerned the affects of television advertising on children, with regard to their food choices, and emering. The affects of this sugar on hanlth, particularly with respect to dental carion, was presented by vitanes. In appendix of two items is included. In item 1 criticians of manufacturers of ements of the trooplest careels and their replies are presented. Item 2 consists of six ocientific papers on the relationships between auger and dental carion. Par professional antitionists.

M2-14 BATTHMAL, PITAL, AND INFANT NOTRITION--1973, NEARLNES, NINETT-THIRD CONGRESS, PINST SESSICH, F"NT 2--GOVERNMENTAL RESPONSES. U.S., Congress, Senete, Saluct Canalities an Natrition and Basan Boods

Washington, 8PO p. 121-211, 1973, EP26.5,86 1973m PT.2 PM

PP24.5.88 1973m Pr. 2 PF
Pederal programs, Peed programs, Hearings, Helmatritian, Batarnal and child health, Prafessional adacation.
Abstract: In this Campressional hearing, representatives of government species reperted on Pederal programs for the impresees a factorial and child health, including fand pragrams. Itses 1 in the Appendix presents statistice on an Ontreach program and statements on the Bases, Infants and Childram pragram, the supplemental foot gragram and saturant and child health entrices. Itses 2 consists of two articles on breast feeding, and one on ensumis. Item 3 is Public Las 92-933 which enanded the Batiesal School Innoh Act to provide ansmer feeding programs and 5.1583, s hill to seemd the Social Security act for special project gramts. For prefamises a matritismists.

PEDERAL POOD PHOGRARS--1973, HEAPINES, HINETY-THIRD CONGRESS, PIRST SISSION, PART 2--NUMBER IN 1973. P.S., Cangreen, Senate, Selact Committee on Entritian and Bunan Beeds

was an seems Rabington, GPO p. 185-292, 1973. Rabington, GPO p. 185-292, 1973. RP26.5:88.1973 PT. 2 pdE Pedatel Ptagtama, Poof for Peaca, Yaok programa, Hanger, Low incase graups, Professional education, D.S. Espt. of Agricult-

are.
Abstract: This bearing was convened to explare further the problems and difficulties low income people were having obtaining food adequate to unintain good natritional status and what governmental programs were able to do to each ar societ in allowinting the problems. Appendix naturals in Item 1 are liets of fear different food assistence programs. Item 2 includes a table as negar feed assistance programs of the Department.

ent of Adriculture, and fending levels of such food masietance programs. a letter from a former selfare recipient describing what it is like to try to feed a fessily on few fmeds, and Pablic Lew 480, which ent my the Poof for Peace program, along with 28 amendments therete. For professional satritionists.

PARTIAL FOOD PROGRAMS -- 1973, HEARINGS, HINETY-THIRD CONGRESS, PART 3--SUPPLEMENTARY FOOD PROGRAMS. U.S., Congress, Swinte, Select Connittee on Matrition and

Sucan Boods

Realimeton, GPO p. 293-353. 1973. RF26.5.NN 1973 PT.3 P6N American Indians, Child amtritics, Pudernl programs, Pood Brownses, Hesrieus, Professional adecation, School leach prog-T.

rase.
Abstract: These hearings cescers autritional needs of Aserican Indians on reservations, and the assfulaces and acceptability of the various Federal fccd progress is elleviating these problems. Both government efficials and trital members presented views. Child sattrition and the acheol lanch pregram were of marticular concers. Item 1 is the Appendix consists of a form methoricism particulation in the amplementary food programs, form for patient care reserve, set weens on animarities from an enervation, statement and letter from a reservation, article from the Convrensional Becord on American social problems, and cost-of-living report from a reservation. Item 2 in a statement evequenting imprevenests at the reservation. For professional matriticalists.

ROPALION EDUCATION--1973, REARINGS, RIBETY-TRIED CONGRESS, RIBET SISSION, FAPT 6--FROSENATE PESTANCE AND DEFIAL DECAT. U.S., Conviess, Seeste, Select Consittee on Betrition and Resea Reeds

Been Beeds
Hashington, GPO p. 547-596. 1973.
R726.5HR 1973 PT.6 PSH
Breakfest cereale, Destal ceries, Hearings, Hatrition edecation, Phosshorus, Professional education, Soft drinks.
Abstract: These hearings were held to look isto the research which had been done on shether the eddition of shoughate to awestessed breakfast cereals and soft drinks would lessen the eccerrance of destal caries. Representatives of covernment awancies concersed and a cereal mesafacturer testified. The essendix costains five letters and two mesorands regarding research into the effects of they shoughetes on carries incidence, and five sussaries of much research. The results appear to be contradictory.

RUTHITION AND THE ELDINIT--1973, REARINGS, HIMETY-THIND CONGR-ESS, FIRST SESSION, PART 1--PERDING THE ELDERLY. U.S., Congress, Seaste, Select Coesittee on Butritioe and

U.S., Cobwiess, Sessie, Select Coesities on sufficion and Basan seeds Bashieston, GRO 163 p. 1973. E726.5.BH 1973e PI.1 FM Addaw, Elderly (65 * years), Federal programs, Food stamp Broaress, Hesia on Bhmele, Frofessional education, Supplement-

problem, Hoels on Bhmele, Professional education, Supplementary income.
Attract: In these hasrings representatives of governmental progress as Private individuals testify on cerrent programs to creating the advance nation to the aution's electry, and how or shother they are aveting these eneds. Appendix item 1 consists of two letters from the Denartment of Beelth, Education and Welfers, with accordanying assert to Consittee questions, four items on food stames, testiscay on matricional modes of the suite and administrative changes needed to implement recommendations, manuary of satrition paged findings of needs of the swise and administrative changes needed to implement reconsendations, summary of satrition runel findings of the White Bonne Coeferance on Awind, and Folicy etatement and Position may be a summary of the American Lietetic Association. Item 2 is letter from a Reele on Shaels crannixation and a table on increased coet of foode for a low-sodime anticholesterol diet. Item 3 contains a survey of preparedness of state aspecies to implement fitle VII, two tables on Frotress of states in plancian and need of elderly in each etate, and two tebles on finencial assets and Fercest distribution of aged whits. For mrofessional swittioniete, and sammers of sureims homes and other institutions for the elderly.

HATPHHAL, PETAL, AND INPANT MUTRITION--- 1973, MEANINGS, WINTTY-THING CONGRESS, PINST SESSION, PART 1-- CONSEQUENCES OF MALBUT-

TRIBE CONSERS, PIRST SESSION, PART 1--CONSEQUERCES OF MARROTBITTOR.

U.S., Courses, Seemte, Select Consitts on Entrition and
Funes Beads
Banhington, 970 120 p. 1973.

EF26.5.H8 1973s PT.1 FF
Potal Growth, Pood Prodreme, Heerings, Iron-deficiency amenia,
Halmstrition, Enterest and child heelth, Emstel reterdation,
Professional edecatice.
Abstract: In these heerings physiciars and estritionists with
research and Fracticel experiences of the consequences of
salmstrities in both sother and infest present their views en
these mrohless. Effects ef such malmstrities on child growth
and consequent mental retardation are eone of the moints browwht out. Appendix 1 is an article on maternal mention and
the development of the offspring. Appendix 2 centains as article on matritiesal correlates of child development in Temisia,
a etatement on the Geverament booklet, "Infant care," a report
of iron deficiency in infents in the U.S., the pediatric aspects of the Tem-state estrities server, two policy statements
of Profuseional heelth wroune on estrition in Preenacty and

supplemental feeding programs for nothers and infante, and a magnetime article on a refereding program carried out manny severely malmonrished poor children in the South. For nutrit-ion professionals.

BUTHITION EDUCATION--1973, HEARIPGS, HIMSTY-THIPC CONGRESS, FIRST SESSION, PART 5--TV ACVERTISING OF FOCC TO CHILDREN. U.S., Cengreen, Senate, Select Conmittee on Entrition and Inche Boods

Massa News Bashington, GPO p. 449-546. 1973. K726.5.88 1973 Pt.5 PER Advertising, Breekfast ceresle, Child satrition, Dyntal car-ice, Rearisds, Satrition education, Professional education,

Sugar, Television.

Sugar, Television.
Abstract: This publication presents the points of view of samefacterers of breakfast cereals before the Senate hearings on the effecte of television advertising on children's food choices. The natriente these cereals provide, and some of the satrities edecation activities of the compasion are included in the presentation. Item 1 in the appendix is a estatement of responsibilities of cereal manufacterer regarding advertioning, a billiography of natrition-related asterials available from one such massfacterer, and manufacterer's view of food safety. Item 2 in me article on segar me m possible cause of heart disease, and stetement of policy of food ammfacturere from commercial materials and stetement of policy of food ammfacturere from commercial interest groups and the manufacterers. Item 3 has an article on the advertising point of view, end a newspaper erticle on sugar in the diet. For the professional natritieniet.

MUTHITION EDUCATION, 1972; HEANINGS ... HINSTY-SECOND CONGR-ESS, SECOND SESSION ... DE CENNEN 6, 1972. U.S., Congress, Senate, Select Consittee on Nutrition and Renat leeds

Henna Heeds
Hashineton, U.S. Gowt. Print. Off. 193-253 p. 1973.
RF26.5.88 1972 FT.2h FSB
Adverticing, Federal programs, Food prices, Mearings, Lagislation, Butrition education, Frefereional education, Height centrol.

cestrol.
Pt. 2h, Appendix. Seriee 72/HE2*A.
Abstract: This publication is a companion to Fart 2, Overview.
Itee 1, subsitted by witnesses, is a list with brief descriptions of natrition and matrition education programs in various part of the country, supported by government feeds. Ites 2, sabbitted by other than witnesses is a list showing food cost increases cassed by adherence to a low-modies, suricholestrol diet, sever1 pieces of adverticing on weight control, and e school marse's view of natritior in education. Item 3 is Public law 91-24H, and public law 92-43J, essendments to the Hationel School Lanch Act and Child Matriticn Act.

PEDERAL FCCO FROGRAMS, 1973: READINGS ... RIBETT-THIRD CONGRESS, FIRST SESSION ... AFRIL 17, 1973. U.S., Compress, Senate, Select Committee on Mutrition and

Rusan Reeds
Bashieqton, U.S. Govt. Frint. Off. 184 p. 1573.
K726.5.BB 1973 FT. 1 76%
Dental health, Federal programs, Food programs, Rearings,
Frofessional education, School food service, School lunch

Dental health, Federal programs, Focd programs, Rearinge, Professional education, School food service, School lunch programs, Vanding machines.

Pt. 1, weeding machine compatition with the Bational School Leach Program. Seriem 73/FFT.

Abstrect: The heerings presented in this report were held to explore the impact of the languageseional action removing the asthority that regulated see of machines wending food in schools. Representatives of echeci food service administration, professional matritionists and dentiest estified to object to the increased availability of such enack foods in competition with the regular leach program, and governmental representatives replied. Item 1 of the Appendix presente latters from perents, teachers, schools and other groupe, etudies and serveys, mestices paper of professional hwalth groups, and wending contract samagement. Item 2 contains e journal stricle and four laws on the Bationel School Lunch. Ites three consists of cerresPendence from the Federal government on the sabject. School food service admissistrators and interested matrition educators will wish to be informed of the content of these hearings. bearisse.

1271-74

271-78
BUTRITION BIUCATION, 1972: HERBINGS ... BINEIT-SECCHD CONGR-ESS, SECOND SESSION ... DE CEMBES 6, 1972.
U.S., Congrass, Senete, Select Consittée de Metrition and Busan Mede
Busin Mede
Businington, U.S. Govt. Frist. Off. p. 139-191. Dec 6, 1972.
EF26.5.88 1972 PT. 2 789
Child astritien programs, Pederal programs, Hearings, Legisla-tien, Estrities education, Frofascional education.
Pt. 2, overview, the federal programs. Series 72/HE2.
Abetract: These bearings examine the role of the Federal gove-rasest is astrition education of children and adulte, and
review the various departmental activities that relate to
astrition adecation. For professional nutritioniets and other
educators.

BEAT AND POULTRY--LANGLED FOR YOU. (SPA) U.S., Conseser and Harksting Service Washington, D.C. anp. Apr 1972.

PASE 111



TX371.U53 76H (U.S. Couwaner and Harketing Service. Rose and eardew hulletim ac. 172-s)
Consumer education, Food marchaning, Food melection, Labeling, Heat, Heat eradam, Fooltry.
Title of Original: Carme de rem y de myon de corral--la etiqueta es au mejor coumejerc.
Abatract: Labela on ment and moultry products are important hecause they indicate the grade of ment and determine the rrice mer eeund. Fackaged eent product labela (canand atoms, common, seriesy ments, etc.) absolute her end correlly to determine n, variety ments, etc.) should be read carefully to deter-the ingredients, the met geight, and the stering and cooking instructious.

1273-78 OUICE TIPS ON THE LARRIING AND CARE OF MEAT AND POULTHY. (SPA) U.S., Consumer and Markatine Service Manhinaton, D.C. minale-shoat flyer Frinted front and back. **371.852 P&# Conseser education, Cooking tachniques, Peod areparation, home, Peod aarchamian, Peod atornge, Lataling, Nest, Heat

node, Peed marchaniam, yeek storage, Larniam, ment, ment aradem, Peeltty.
Title of Original: Avison ramidom sobre in etidaeta y cohre el caidado de la carma de vaca y de aves de corral.
Abatract: Lahala on ment and Fonitry products should be read cacafally before surchanise, and all ments should be frozen and well coeked before serving.

STABLARDS DON MEAT AND POULTRY SECONOTS -- A CONSUMER MEPERENCE

STABLES FOR BEAT AND POULTRY ESCOUCTS--A CONSUMER REFERENCE LIST. (SPA) U.S., Deat. of Agricultuce Hashiaston, D.C. 7 m. Har 1972. TX371.U5 76H Canned foods, Consumer education, Food purchasing, Food selec-tion, Food standards, Fresh foods, Frexes foods, Heat, Fool-

try.
Title of Oriniuml: Fatrones de Froductos de carme de res y
de aves de corral-limit de refecencia de commanidor.
Abetract: Te be labaled eith a marticalar maee, such as "Saef
uith Grawy" or "Chicken Scuf," a federally imapected seat or
Foultry mroduct east be manroued by the USDA as meeting apecific troduct requirements. This is a limit of mroducts for which
marcantages of seat, Foultry, or other products have been

1275-70 ETCCHEENDATIONS TO THE COMMISSIONER FOR THE CONTROL OF FOODRO-RHE HOMAN SALBONELIOSIS: THE REFORT OF THE FDA SALMONELLA TASK

U.S., Food and Drum Meministration [vamhinaton] PDM Salacamlla Tank Porce 31 p. 1973. RA 642-P62 P68

PA 687.762 PSH
Pood and Drug Administration, Peod hundling, Pood neisoning,
Salaonalloeia, Statistical data.
Ahatract: Thie as a resort of the Fpa Salmonella Task Porce.
It is divided into nime headings: 1) dispect - purpose and findinqs: 2) the ordenies and its disease: 3) Salmonellosin statintics: 4) PDA resoname te the mroblam of Salmonellosin statiatics: 4) PDA resoname te the mroblam of Salmonella in foode;
5) effactivamens of FDA past and current activities; 6) recommendations: 7) finares; 8) tables; and 9) appendices. Prom the
findings the task force concluded that the FDA'S efforts had
been effective in dasling with Salmonella and control should
continue to be a mart of the agency's overall effort te mrevent the microbiological contamination of food.

1276-74

AUTRORINATIONS AND RESTRICTIONS ON SOY PROTEINS IN FOODS IN THE U.S. Virmil O Wodicks Hashington, Bursan of Poods, U.s. Pood and Drug Administr Tion 12 p. Bov 13, 1973. TX558.5796 PSH

71558.5796 PSH
Pood and Drag Administration, Food atmadates and legislation,
Professional education, Proteins, Sevienss.
Paser given at Horld Sey Protein Conference, Hamich.
Abatract: The Director of the Harene of Foods of the Food and
Drag Administration discusses carrest and pending legislation
and atmadates as they apply to sorbees products, especially
when the latter are incorporated into other foods, or are and
into Freducts resemblish other food items. Common or smeal
names rather than preduct indredients are noc under consideration for now Protein products. Hartitienel quality esidelines
for such areducts sould then be pressignted. If such a product
ie not astritionally inferior to the food it resembles, the
term "sitation" used a melement be required, previous astrient composition was Freezrly listed. For arofemnical matritiomints, and those concerned with feeding programs.

MANAGEMENT AND **ADMINISTRATION**

1277-74
ASBO AND USDA NEGIN JON RECCNCILING POOR SERVICE AND NANDBOOK 11 ACCCURTING. ch Bus Affairs 40 (10): 231-233. Oct 1974. 1.11.53 PSH accounting, Pood economics, Neetings, School food service, Training.

Abstract: A detailed account of a speting to correlate both systems in supslied. A list of participants is accompanied by superies of their recommendations.

1278-76 ASBO PHIORSES HUTRITION EDUCATION. Sch Pocchery J 28 (3): 16-17. Ear 1974. 389.8 SCH6

Abatract: Hesults of a sarvey show that ASSO meebers sapport school food service and natritics education programs. 50% indicate that state spencies reguire satrition aducation in the public schools. A few school districts use consertial emanquesent ccapanies to provide food service, and very few districts (80 oat of the 1,218 total replies) participate in food programs for the elderly. Prom the survey findings it is recommended that ASSO (1) have nutrition education included at all school levels: (2) ensure that food cervice operates efficiently; (3) determine which states do not require nutrition education in the schools; (4) encourage use of school facilitates for other feeding programs and shult recreation; (5) use food service facilites as a student nutrition education laboratory.

1279-70
AIBLIES CHART A CLEAR COURSE FOR POODSERVICE.
Instit/vol Peeding 74 (5): 30-43. Rer 1, 1974.
TX1.155 TII.155
airline catering, Catering, Cooking equipment (Large), Cost effectivenese, Energy crimis, Pood cost, Pood preparation and distribution systems, Benn planning, Operating expenses. Abetract: Airline catering has been bailty hit by the might necessary of the send that their food and feel crimes. Souring costs in both areas have forced the milimen to take a hard look at their food marvices to use if they are really operating them efficiently. The commonan meons millines food mervice managers meens to be one of strennlising procedures and sethods and applying letter business practices. This article outlines acce of the changes mirlines are making to effect cost savings in food service.

1280-78 PROFLE PROBLEMS. Lawrence Allen Personnel J 5 280.8 J824 53 (11): #36-#39. Hov 1974. 280.4 J824 attitudes, Behavior, Jot enrichment, Hanagement education, Hotivation, Perforance, Personnel ennagement, Self concept. Extract: If most of the problems in besidens and industry today are, indeed, people-oriented, then providing opportunities for employee growth and development, and training sepervimery personnel in why their people behave as they do, will go a long way toward providing solutions.

THE DILEMMA OF LOWER LEVYL WANAGEMENT-PREEDON VERSUS CONTROL. S Hillian Alper
Persennel J 53 (11): 804-808. Nov 1974. 280.8 JE24

280.8 J824
Commenication (Thought transfer), Joh enrichment, Joh antinfaction, Hanngement, Hanngement development, Hanngement education, Metiwation, Perseamel management.
Extract: There are those who helieve a company will be more effective if lower level managers have remarkable flexibility in making decisions and developing creative approaches to problems. Others are egsally firm in helievingthat to insere preper control of performance and predectivity, decision-making belongs in the hands of spher management. Resping a balance between control and freeden in me onesty matter. ace between control and freeden in no enny antter

1282-78 FOOS SERVICE DATA PROCESSING SUPPORT: RECIPE DATA. Apprican Distetic Association Chicago, Ill. 28 p. 1971. TXSZO.ANA FOR TREACHER FREE
Computer replications, Data processing, Pocd preparation, Pocd
service, Hean planning, Recipes.
Extract: This publication in denigned to mid the dictitism
in identifying and defining recipe data needed to establish
computer support for a food service operation. The recipe data

PAGE 112

seeded in any organization's file depends on both the objectives of the data processine support and the functions to be vam of the data processing apport and the reactions to securical out. Therefore, this Fablication does not attempt to sepFly specific recipe file data or a specific recipe file forest. It does present some of the data items which could be included in a food service data processing system for a veriety of functions. Once the functions and design of the system have been detereined, the actual ccapater file is which the dets are located can be decided apon. The dictitian suct sake his eve sulection of data items to be included and supply specific recipe data.

1283-78

ESTIMATING FOOD COSTS BY COMPUTER.

Insert Andrews
Baspitals 43 (Oct 16, 1969): 107-108. Oct 16, 1969.
RA960.H6 75B

RA950.H6 76B
Cessuters, food cost, Perchanise.
Abstract: The basic data reentrements for a food itee file
to be eeed in a computer system ere discussed in teree of
their feaction or use. The besic date requirements for several
methods of inventory processine are revisued by the author.
Information as to settime the cards for identification, purchmaine, costing and control is given.

AS TOU BERE SAYING -- HCB TC INFRCYE PERSCHEEL CONHUBICATIONS THROUGH SLIDE/TAPE PROGRAMS.

imposem *Shiberiafi* FROGEARS. Personnel J. 53 (5): 373-374. Hay 1974. 280.8 J824

280.0 J824
Andicvisual mids, Communications, Educational programs, Indestrial relations, Instructional meterials, Hammeseent educative, Pernonnel mannessent, Slides/soend.
Abstract: The ene of mlide/tape programs is helping improve communications at an insurance company in Illinois. They are used for trainine courses and fer mimple consentication on new company policies, programs, and the like. Special mide shows are helpe developed for use by agents for presenting and explaining the commun's mervices to prospective excollege.

BCH TC BORK SHARTER -- bCT HARDER.

Peod Hunneenent 9 (9): 44-43, 58-59, 82-84. Sept 1974. TYTAL . VAC

Paod service workers, Institutional feeding, Job enrichment, Job trainine, Permossel assadement, Bork attitudes, Bork flow, Bork misPlification.

Bork mimplification.
Extract: Durine a seriod when usque, emlariee and fringe benefits cliabed to the highest level in United States history, there was a comparative decline it labor productivity accompanied by rising rates of worker absenceian. Between 1960 and 1972, for example, the average annual rise is productivity was furince benefits from 1966 to 1972 was 75). Hore than saything else it essents that sorker missation in the remailt of habit-eally defining workers is strictly utilitarian terms. The time is ripe to advance the desocratization of industrial life and to bring to the morkers' roles the Principles of equity and individual north on which this Berablic was founded.

PROFITABLE CATERING.

Prece W Amler Indianafolis, ITT Educational Publishing 123 p. 1974.

Adeinistration, Advertisine, Cuterine, Equipment, Food purcha-Adeinstretion, Advertisine, Caterine, Equipment, Food purcha-sine, Feed service sussessest, Benn Plassing, Profit.

Extract: Bhile caterine operations can renge from the sale
of an occasional takenst Party Platter to a consistent to
prepare and serve 10,000 seals a day, certain concepts of
emassessest, food Production, ordanisation, and marketing are
basic te meet cetering. This took offers concrete quidance
in these ersee to beth the feedmarvice operator and the hesisemassess cessiderine caterine operations. In addition, this book
prefiles the total catering market, pispoints the prefit opportanities, and evides even the experienced caterer to realizine thes.

1287-74

BIBIBON BAGE: BIGBER BATES ARD MOSE PAPER BORK. Josa P Sakes

Heetenrant Hus 73 (6): 65-68. June 1974. 389.2538 y82 768

389.2538 782 768
Antoestion, Budesting, Eerlcycent prectices, Food cervice mannescent, Feed service workers, Labor ecosocics, Lebor force, Operating expenses, Bacca.
Abstract: The nee cinisms cade rates, eith so youth differential, sill result is core pressure on vives to work and core Pressure on een to get second jobs. The rates sill also put remanures as feed service escraters to cut later costs through sac of sore sateseted equipment. Hore people will be hired for chift work, rather than be paid corrise. Soon there will be Fressure for medical bless, cinisms working heart, puid vacations, sed a lot of other heactifts for hearly coployees. The result sill he a lot sore papersurk for food service sansagers whose time smeat on such papercerk can't cut off as smothur Personnel operatine expense.

1288-74

EMBRGY: CRISIS, CRUBCH, CR COSTLY?

Joan F Eukon Bentaurunt Hun 73 (6): 63-64. June 1974.

349.2538 r82 r88
Air conditioning, Conservation Finergy, Emergy crimie, Feed mervice management, Operating expen-

rgy, Emergy crisie, Feod mervice management, Operating expenses, Teepereture.

Bastrect: The emergy crimin is not over. Emergy conta are high and mill remain eo for eome considerable time to come. Emergy conservation is essential. One way to connerve is to keep mir conditioning temperatures at a confortable minimum. Clean filtere on mir conditioners at a confortable minimum. Clean der installing en my extent that recycles cool mir from the diming room to the kitches. Dr. J. Linde Reed of the Federal Emergy Office formees no major emergy restrictions on bunimenses and individual consumers. However, the leng, energy used, the better. People should impose upon themselves restrictions

1289-78

189-74
PRINTED AND HINTOGRAPHED FORMS.
Raltimore, Public Schools
[Haltimore] 1 v. (umpaged). 1973.
H75371.H3 F6B
Raltimore, Food service emmagement, Recordkeeping, Records
(Forms), School food mervice.
Abetract: thie ie m book containing all the printed end miseographed forem needed for echool food mervice recordkeeping in the Haltimore, Haryland, public achool mystem.

1290-78

HACEOBUTRITION. Alas Berg, Peter Huscat In Proceedings of the Bestern Besiephere Batritich Congress II Hissi Besch, Pls., Sept. 2, 1971 p. 318-323. 1972. TYTAS. DA PER

Economic influences, Food steap programs, Food supply, Helnut-

rition.
Abetract: The mathors point out that for a poor mation to
develop ecoscalcally, one probles that will have to be solved
ie the probles of emisuration. The cycle of low-incose and
inadequate nutrition leading to low productivity sust be brokes. There are many different options that exist to help hasten the besefit of national growth. These different acthods
and approaches to raise the satritional standards of the population are discussed. Honey transfer is compared to food tranafer as a form of income redistribetics, along with some needed form of nutrition education, to help raise the food habits
of the population.

TELL IT LIKE IT IS.

Jercme Berkman Pood Hasagement 9 (2): 29-30. Feb 1974.

TT 341. P69

TX381.769
Evaluation, Hospital food service, Industrial relations, Hanaseant, Hanaseant systems, Perforance, Perforance criteris, Personnel management.

Abstruct: Evaluating as employee's work and telling his homestly when he or she has not performed well is one of the most crucial but most difficult managerial teaks. Hanasement by objectives (H8O) effers a successful method for objectively evaluating an employee's work erd ellowing the employee to participate in eveluating himself. The idea is for the supervisor and the employee of decide together the goals toward which the employee should atrive, and then together to evaluate the success the employee has attained in reaching those goels. soels.

1292-74

BEST SELLERS.

Instit/vel Peeding 74 (7): 56-65. Apr 1, 1974.

TXI.155
Consumer economice, Focd preferences, Food relection, Food service ennagement, Henu plussing, Surveye.
Abstract: The best-selling mena items from various categories (entrees, desserte, etc.) ere listed here. These statistics ere based on a 1973 survey of 13,100 U.S. food mervice operat-

1293-78

BHAT EVERY SUPERVISOR SHOULD KNOB. 3d ed.

Lenter B Hittel

New York; HcGree-Bill, Inc. 756 p. (illum.). 1974.

HP5549.H5 1974 768

New York; netree-mil; lac. 756 p. (1110a.). 1974.

HP5549.15 1974 F8B

Deciaios Saking, Busas reletione, Leadership, Banageeent philosophies, Office messgeeest, Personnel manageeest, Problem solving, Supervision, Supervisore.

Extract: Problems of expervisior coestantly change. They deeded even techniques and new teels to schieve manegement quals. The isdastriel organization is which the supervisor works, the sanagement esthode and procederes available, the esployees supervised, differ esthedly free decade to decade. This book is devoted to the istegration of these chenging variables for the supervisor's quidance. Bhile the new techniques in supervisics are good, they area't elseys as good as the old. Consequently, what appears in these pages is here for its own sakenot because of its age. Asswers to guestions, therefore, are in the seis based apos the eathor's experience with the success or feilure of various supervisory principles when judged against the herah eccauseest of practice. In short, this book



attempts to collect in one place all the important information a supervisor needs to know about the job of dealing with people, momen, machines, material, and bisself.

BOW IC IMPROVE COMMUNICATIONS.

Janes H Black

Swarthnorn, Anniqueents in Management 3" x 5" unpaged bookle-t1971.

MP5549.5.C685 F6N

NP5549.5.C685 PSM
Commanication (Thought transfar), Communication skills, Manaquament dawelopment, Farmonnel management.
Extract: Communications is the key to successful management.
The Assican Hamadament Association has artisated that a manager steed superoximately 90 percent of his time communicating: in fact it is the only way that he can get his job dome. For example, a supervisor communicates when he dise job dome. For income, when he trains, when he handles an employes's drievace. The ampraisal of an astloyas's proformance is an exercise in communications, just as are all other types of interviewing.

735-74
THE FRONT-LINE BANACES'S PROBLEM-SOLVER.
James Menzies Black, virginis Todd Black
New York: Mograw-Mill, Inc. 292 p. 1967.
D5549.B52 76N

Cowseline, Individual characteristics, Industrial relations, Job analysia, Job antisfaction, Job training, Paracenal, Para-canel sanadement. Extract: This book deals with day-to-day probless supervisors

Extract: This book deals with day-to-day proclass supervisors and operating annuars sest Targe', in accomplishing their tobs successfully. It is fractical, direct, and covers every shase of a sensesr's personnel accountability to his seployer. Each chester is a separate unit in itself which not only identifies specific difficulties that challends a supervisor's fuddent, initiative, and stanins, tut also offers down-to-serth advice on how such difficulties say he overcose. Each chester is concluded with a carefully drawn-up check list on chapter is concluded with the subject it discusses.

CHILEREN'S NEEDS--POR UNIVERSAL FCCC STRUCTS AND NUTBITION. Celigages a Bridge George B Fridge Washington, Pascurces Information Center 11 Pascurces Information Center 11 78261.CSF7 F6F

TX361.C5F7 FSW
Halnetrition, Nutrianta, Nutrition, School children (6-11
years), School food service.
Available from: Lessoo Information Products, Inc., 4827 Nugby
Avanua, Bathada, Haryland 20014: PDBS Price HP-80.65; HC33.29: RRIC Report Bo. ED 057 461.
Abstract: Good nutrition and adaquate nutritious food are not
only assential to good health but also represent the difference intures life and desth. Nutrition is the world's number
one srobles today. Good nutrition means providing all 45 samential astrients in adequate ascents to each child. School food
service personnal should work in their communities to get the
nutritional message to all school children and to convince
citizens of the need in swery district for free school food
services and knowledgesble nutrition consultants. marvican and knowleddeable nutrition consultants.

NAMAGING RESTAURANT PERSONNEL: A NAMENOCK FOR POOD STRYICE

OPEFATORS. John B Brvan

John R Bryan
Haw York, Chain Stors Adm Books 184 p. 1578.
T1911.3.7487 F6H
Prod rraparation, Ford marvics Barndsment, Food servics trainind, Food marvics workers, Bandbooks, Joh snalysis, Job trainine, Parsonnel menassment.

ine, Personnal management.
Extract: This book is designed to offer practical information about how to hals safloyans in any restaurant function sors afficiently. The models for various amanqueset tools provided in this book are missed at increasing operations volume and, sors issaidately, and profits. They also mis to minimize the amount of time the operator speuds in the office so that more central case be devoted to improving personnal training, marying, and production. These tools are intended to help avaluate personnal activities and prevent cost problems hefore they

1298-74

NOW TO UP YOUR PROPITS ARE PRODUCTIVITY BITH INVESTORY NABAGE-

MINT: PART 3.

Robert D Euchanas Pood Serv 36 (10): 60-67. Oct 1974. 389.2538 F732

389, 2538 7732
Castuter smallcations, Investorias, Hanagasast, Fradictios, Profit, Purchasia4.
Extract: The objectives of investory control are to prevent shorteages, purchase foed at minimus cost, minimus saturial lesses, keep investment in investories at the minimus point consistent with Production raduiraments, and develop meaningful cast analysis.

1299-74

BOW TO UP YOUR PROPITS ARE PRODUCTIVITY WITH INVESTORY HARAGE-ENT--PART 2.

Babart D Buchman

Tood Tachnol 36 (9): 55-60. Sept 1974. 389.8 27398

Food cost, Food service measquest, Invantories, Profit.

Extract: Inventory controls aust be designed and applied with cars. Inventory stocks sust be carsfully satched to customer desends. And, inventory-related costs (to buy and hold iswestory) sust be belanced and controlled. Integration of activities sust be cursfully controlled as well, since many people ara involvad.

1360-76

A QUALITY EVALUATION SYSTEM FOR PREPARED POODS: PART 1.

A QUALLE STREET PROBLEM 1974. Pool Serv 36 (1): 58,60-61. Jen 1974.

Pood Sarv 36 389.2538 7732

Production sathods, Food praferances, Food purchasing, Food salaction, Food sarvices saeagasant, Banu plausing, Falatability ratings, Freparad foods, Survays.

Abstract: Hasy complex factors combine to influence customers praferances, not the least saons than being the characteristics of the food itself. The item may not live up to expectations in terms of price, quality, quantity, and/or visual impact. Cultural patterns and familiarity of food datarains melaction, as do raligious laws, status value, and dist or health profilems. A dish may not be selected because it is badly cooked or lacks dependable guality in terms of the lest time it was served. Customers' reactions to food's senecry preparties (appearance, arons, tests, texture, tempearance, and digestability) play a large role in food selection. It is up to the food service operator to suke the best of those variables within his control, nearly food guality and appearance and the atmosphere in which the food is served.

1301-70

A QUALITY EVALUATION SYSTEM FOR FREPARED FOODS: PART 2. Robert D Buchanan Food Sarv 36 (2): 72,74,76,92. Fab 1974.

389.2538 7732

Traluation asthods, Food Praferances, Pcod purchasing, Food malaction, Food service assagement, Henu planning, Palatability ratings, Prepared foods, Surveys.

Abstract: Hars are some augusations for conducting customer auryays to datarains food preferences that will be helpful to food service operators in detaraining which prepared foods to buy.

1302-74
THO MARKET STUDIES REVEAL CONVENIENCE FOOD ATTITUDES AND US-

AGE: PART I. Robert E Buchanan

Pood Satv 36 (3): 51-56. Har 1974. 389.2538 P732

Attitudes, Convenience foods, Ccat effectiveness, Food preferences, Food purchasing, Food service, Harksting, Prepared foods, Surveys.

foods, Survays.
Extract: Two recent studies described in this article shad some light on the attitudes of food service operators toward convenience and prepared food systems by investigating and congaring concepts and uses of convenience foods in two markats. For these stadies, college and university food directors and hospital distitions were quarted on these sejor areas of concern: (1) their objections to convenience foods: (2) their fasiings of what convenience foods are and what they ought to be: (3) the degrae of use of convenience foods of lood category; and (4) the effect of convenience foods on labor hours. Comments were sade based on the problems of the food service industry and in light of current challenges.

1303-74

THO MARKET STUDIES FEVERI CCEVENIENCE POOD ATTITUDES AND USAGE: PART II. Bobert D Buchenen

Food Serv 36 (4): 51-52, 55-60. Apr 1974. 389.2538 F732

389.2538 F732
Attitudes, Convenience foods, Food preferences, Food purchaning, Food service, Prepared foods, Surveys.
Extract: Two recent atudies described in this article show the attitudes of food service operators toward convenience and prepared food systems by investigating and comparing concepts and uses of convenience foods is two markets. For these studies, collage and university food directors and hospital distitions were queried on these sejor areas of concern: (1) their objections to convenience foods; (2) their feelings of what convenience foods are and what they ought to be; (3) the degree of use of convenience foods by food category; and (8) the affect of convenience foods on lebor hours. Comments were sade based on the problems of the food service industry and is light of current challenges.

1364-74 BOVING UP: GUIDELINES FOR THE ASPIRING RESCUTIVE.

HOVING UP: SUBMINIST OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PERSONNEL J 53 (12): 876-880. Dec 1974.
280.8 J824
Administration, Attitudas, Caraar laddars, Caraars, Communication (Thought transfar), Indestrial relations, Basagasant,

tion (Thought transfar), Indestrial relations, Beaugeaunt, Psychological aspects. Extract: Faw paople who work for a living are contast with a status quo job for vary lcng. Bat sany of thes sither don't know how to gat ahead, or are atruggling against a handicaprasal or imagined—which they don't know how to overcome. There are sany ways in which any sabitious person can become more affective and of sors value to his organization. Here are a faw of the sors important ones.

PAGE 118

A NUMAN SYSTEMS AFFROACH TO CCFING WITH PUTURE SHOCK. Gary & Carlson

Personaal J 53 (8): 618-622. Aug 1974. 280.4 J824

Career ladders, Tadaatrial relations, Job enrichment, Job matiefaction, Hotivation, Permoanel sanassast, Transactional

satisfaction, Hotivation, removed analysis.

Extract: Chasee surrounds as on all sides, and nowhere is it note abserted than in the attitudes and values of today's employees. For any orannization to become or remain competitive and shoulde incertive and fulfilment for the people who work there, management aunt be flexible and open to chasee and the needs of its employees. That is where a human resources awates, complate with activational techniques, comes is.

ACNITIING CHANGE IN PROFIE: SOME APPLICATIONS OF GHOUP DYNAM-ICS TEFORY.

Buass Ralations 4: 381-392, 1951,

27636.A1H8

Nehavier Chanee, Chande agants, Cultural factors, Group dyans-ics, leaderchia, Notivation, Esychological aspects, Social factors.

Retract: Change is threataning. For a group to change, its seabers awat have a strong sense of belonging, and the change awat to attractive to thee. The acra prestige the seaber has, the sore influential ha will be in instigating change. Strong areasure for change can come from a shared serception within the group of the seed for change.

1307-74

CHALLENGE '74: EFFECTIVE FOOD SERVICE HAWAGENEUT. Food Sarv 26 (6): 46-52. Juae 1974.

Pood Sarv 36 389.2538 7732

Pinancial aanadewent, Pccd Turchasina, Yood service aanageaeat, Manadeaeat, Marketisa, Herchandising, Productivity.
Extract: Hasading a successful food service organization has
sever been sasy, bat sosetises it is such harder than at other
tises. This is one of those tougher tises, and sanagement can
respond in one of three ways: (1) roll over, whisper, lat
events control destiny, and seriah: (2) tighten ship, keep the
some into the wiad, and concentrate on advise solidly into the
future: (3) adopt stratedy number two, but also rethink the
total business, target in on real offertunities, sake asjor
chandes by plan, and sove aggressively now. Organizations that
survive and prosper are those that look to their coassuer
sarketplace for quidance and than actively adopt a realistic
total arrheting concest. In this article, we present and describe some reasonable assusptions about the pramest and future
national sceme which should be considered by anadement when
selecting and following a stratesy for survival. We also offer
some asscrific suggestions of the business of the basiness. ". Financial aanagewent, Food Furchamina, Yood mervice aanages-

NUMBER ONE VAILURE PACTOR: LOST TIME AND LOW PRODUCTIVITY GO

HAND IN BAND. Marcld L Christenses

Instit/vol Feeding 74 (5): 15-17. Har 1, 1974.

Cost effectiveness, Food preparation and distribution systams, Food service-asnawamak, Ordanization, Fermonel sanagement, Frodectivity, Scheduline, School food service, Bork flow. Abstract: In the food service business, lost time same low productivity. Hanasaeant's sost espensive time expenditures are (1) waiting (for sanigements, work stations, deliveries, saintenance, etc.), (2) roor work sethods, (3) poor commications, (4) unbelanced work loads and aroduction lines, and (5) scor rlassing and follow-up. In sost foodservice oserations it is not useally one causa but rather a saltiplicity of lost time causes which leak from several if not all of the functional elements of a foodservice operation. When the various aleents of a foodservice operation are rlassed and controlled act as messarate and extricable estities but as ene system with sub-systems, and when coats are related to time values, sanagement will find itself soving in the right direction to gain the secessary control to senage effectively. Cost effectiveness, Food preparation and distribution systems, the accessary control to canage effectively.

HOTIVATION FOR WANAGERS (CASSETTE AUDIOTAPES).

ROIVATICE FOR HAWAGERS (CASSETTE AUDIOTAFES).
Close Froductions, Iac.
Fortmyers Bench, Fla. 4 cassettes, full track, 25 ain. each eides 1 and 2. [s. d.].
HF5549.5.HE2C5 75H AV
Indastrial relations, Job satisfaction, Hazagement, Sanagassat development, Flanagasent education, Hotivation, Performance, Faychological assects.

Paychological assects.

With one atdest assuer sheat per caseatte.

Abstract: In drasatic and sarrative fors, this set of tapes
ill setrates and discusses the problems of activating employees
on the Job. Hech depeade on one's view of "busse satere"--sll
meorie are selfish and only care for theseleves; husses are
too complex to understand; people are sheep; and so on. These
assumptions decidedly affect a sanader's relations with his
authordinates. All supervieory personnel arat homestly look at
their own behavior and find out what their true assumptions
are about other Poople. Then it is imperative to evaluate the
assumptions is lish of affactive assatement and what will
best notivate one's subordinates. The adequacy of one's assumpations determines the adeauacy of one's assagement of others.

COLLEGES: SHOWTAGES, HIGH PRICES, BUT A BAPPY FUDING. Instit/vol Feading 74 (11): 61. Jana 1974.

TX1.155 Conta, Pood cervice anaagemaat, "Food mervice workers, Harket-

ing, Manu planning.
Abstract: Recommendations to help offset inflation in costs include ideas for menu changes, kitchen procedures, zervice, asrkating, and staff.

COMMUNITIES LEARN APOUT SCHOOL 10 MCH. Food Nutr 4 (4): 7. Aug 1974. aTX341.F615

Exhibits, Nutrition adacation, Public relations, School lunch

programs.
Abstract: Outreach is a combined effort of federal, state, and local agencies to acquains the public with facts and programs involving child nutrition. Exhibits at shopping centers help to put across awareness of various programs, including school lunches.

CONTRACT FOOD HAINTENANCE VS. SELF OPERATION--ONE FIRM'S VIEW. Sch Bun Affairm 40 (8): 194-197. Aug 1974.

Sch Bus Affairs 40 (8): 194-197. Aug 1978.
L11.33 788
Coassercial food service, Costract faeding, Dietetic interns, Pood purchasing, Food quality, Food service sanagement, Food service sorkers, School food service.
Extract: The usual debate on the subject of contract food sanagement ve. salf-operation is a discussion between the professional food service organization and the food service director who has a job to protect against what he/sha sees as a threat. The discussion for the sost part stems from a frequent lack of undarstanding as to what each other is all about...the goals and objectives of both the food sanagement-oapany and the food service sanager employed by a school district often become secondary in the discussion.

1313-74
THE ABC'S OF DECISION MAKING (MOTION PICTURE).

Creative Hadia Creative mada Dea Hoirea, Iowa 30 ain., sd., color, 16 ma. 1974. HF5549.A2 FSH AV

Decision making, Hanagement, Personrel management, Prediction,

Decision saking, Manageaent, Personnel manageaent, Prediction, Probles solving.
Probles solving.
Abstract: This training file etreeses the tough-sinded approach to managerial decision-making. Decision areas include probles solving and opportunity type. In probles decisions, it is necessary not to confuse mystose with the actual probles and this requires facts, basically, who; shat; where; when; why. Opportunity decisions, on the other hand, may hinge on past experience or aducated intuition. In both types the following rules should be observed: analysis of alternatives, benefits belance forecast, and contingency calculation.

APPLICATION OF THE INDEX OF RELEVANCE TO PERSONNEL HAWAGENENT. Thosas H Caugherty
Personnal J 53 (4): 273-276. Apr 1974.

280.8 J824

280.8 Je2a
Compater applications, Employeent practicas, Information mources, Job analymis, Job placement, Hanageeent eystems, Permonnel ammagement.

Abatract: Experience to date has shown the Index of Relavance (IOR) to be a valuable tool for personnel ammagement in large organizations, particularly when used in conjunction with affective information mystems. With compaters, a manager can request a thorough mearch of the relatively up-to-date records of all employees to determine these heat qualified for a new position or special ammignment. The IOR mearch technique is based on the assumption that no individual is a perfect match to a job, but that mome people, because of their profile, skills, and performance, are more relevant to a particular job than are others. The IOR permits each individual to be compared to the job requirements and them classified in relation to other individuals. The most qualified permons can then be identified in order of preference.

1315-78
DAT OF DISASTER: MENTA, CHIC APPLL 3, 1974 4:40 PM.
Food Hamagement 9 (7): 34-40, 72-73. July 1974.

Esergeacy feeding, Food service sanagement, Natural disasters,

Abstract: Poodgervice eaployees worked unceasingly after the Abstract: Poodservice eaployees worked uncessingly after the tradic near-destruction of Xenia, serving thousands of easls to eurylvors and voluntaers. With most egnigaent destroyed and deliveries of food unpredictable, they nevertheless forged shead, making do, and so one west hungry, or lost the anergy secessary for rescue operations. Volunteers had to be trained daily, making for chaotic conditions, but the sain purpose of the work, preparing and serving food to the hoseless, was accomplished.

1316-74

THE WAKED HAWAGER.

Ernest Dichter Boston, Cahsers Books 156 p. 1974. RF5548.8.D5 PSH

Attitudes, Behavior, Hanage eent, Hanage eent philosophies, Paychological aspects.



Estract: Hany of the suggestions ands in this back may first appear to be unareven. Some indeed are, but sensy others have already been spilied in practice and some, in line with the new shilomenty of intuitive unemanment permitting people to beein and and their wark day at different times, beautifying offices and factories and thus achieving new assironments worm conductive to work hepsimens—have already proven theseelves. One of the suggestions ande in this book—te have language courses installed on consuter trains—is in operation in Desarate. ark.

HOTIVATING NUMBER SERBYICP. Transt Dichter

Haw York, McGraw Hill 253 m. 1971.

87663.05 768

Attitudes, Behavior, Schavior change, Schavioral objectives,
Hussa relations, Motivaties, Personnal annegament, Psychological annects, Remistercs to change.

Hiblicerathy: D. 283-286.

Estract: In this velues, a landies authority is setivational
Psychology esthers, applains, and illustrates the psychological setheds of sativation. Essed on researched facts, behavioral americants, and actual experiences, this values is useful
to those involved is sotivaties the heavior, thinking, and
reactions of other people. Futting special caphasis on practical selutions, Dr. Dichter has creasized the saterial is gassral categories, with appropriate areaples clearly showing hav
to set this knowledge to see is concrete aituations, such as
how to hals seconds draw the concrete aituations, such as
how to hals seconds draw the concrete aituations, such as
how to hals seconds draw the concrete aituations, such as
how to hals seconds draw the concrete aituations, such as
how to hals seconds draw the concrete aituations, such as
how to hals seconds draw the concrete aituations, such as
how to hals seconds draw the concrete aituations, such as
how to hals seconds draw the concrete aituations, such as
how to hals seconds draw the concrete aituations, such as
how to hals seconds draw the concrete aituations, such as
how to hals seconds draw the concrete aituations, such as
how to hals seconds draw the concrete aituations, and
has a second draw the concrete aituations and
her the draw the concrete aituation and
her the draw the conc Erasat Dichter

1318-74
JOS EVALUATION'S HOLE IN EMPLOYEE BELATIONS. Arthur H Bick Personnel J 53 (3): 176-179. Her 1974. 280.8 3828 Evaluation, Human ralations, Industrial relations, Job analy-sis, Job satisfaction, Hazagement, Farfornmace, Performance sis, Job satisfaction, Banadeanst, Farforesace, Perforesace criteris, Parsonnel annadeanst.

Fittract: Successful assicres talations are based upon good consumications. This is true of upqe and salary administration and of tob evaluation. Job ranking, grading ar job classification, factor comparises, the Point Sethod, and direct pricing are five method; discussed here to be used dither separately or in combinations in the scat formal job dvaluation Programs.

THE TILEMAN: HORE ISB'T ENOUGH: Instit/vol Fasding 74 (11): 65-67, 78. June 1974. 111.155

TIT.155
Commercial food marvice, Distrables, Prod samitation, Prod service industry, Prod service management, Barketing, Recycling, Wasta disposal.

Extract: Enseits the Fest vast's price, shortage and delivery sames, foodestyice observators are centimized their sowns to more sinals assisted products. At the mese time, they're exacthing for ways to cut wasts and for sew types of disposables. The results of a survey of 1000 operators are Presented.

1320-78

NOW TO DEFEND MCARD IPCHEASTS. Albart Cobie Hanaceseat 9 (3): 19-20. Har 1974. Pood Hana

TX341.769
Accounting, Rudseting, Sudgata, College food marvice, Pinnacial Bassessent, Food Poican, Parfornance, Recordseeing.
Abstract: The best dafanse for a proposed increase in hoard rates is a unl-areparad budget. A good accounting system is accessory, as well as shilly to justify the ramonablement of finnacial data ravasled through the accounting system. To meaning meeosle of this ramonablement, adjustment of accounting figures upward or dawnward should be explained in terms of three factors: desaud, inflation, and afficiency.

1321-74
HOW HANAGERS HOLLYATE: THE INFERNTIVES OF SUPERVISION.
William 7 Dowlland, Laconard Saylem
How Text, Hograw Hill 436 p. [1971].
H75549.D6 PSH RF5549.D6 PSH
Administration, Administrator role, Communication skills,
Hanagement, Hanagement devalopment, Hotivatieu, Persennel
management, Supervision, Supervisara.

Hatract: The authors istracted the stedent te the world of
argenizations as seen from the perspective of a see who is
always indispensable but queerally evarlenced—the first-level
manager. Sigultaneously, their back travides the supervisor
with sertingst, practic advice on how to solve seep prassing
behavioral problems. All the concepts in the beak are buttres—
med by artensive case illustrations draws from actual situations. Each chapter, in addition, contains a selection from the
ideas of a classic samagement thinker on the subject setter
discussed in the chapter, together with a capsule appraisal of
his averall significance.

THE ETYPOT OF HISDIERCTHD INCRETIVES ON EMPLOYME HEMAVIOR. Edwin C Duerr Paragangl J 53 (12): 890-893. Dec 1974.

PAGE 116

280.8 J824 Behavior, Hamagamant, Hotivation, Parformance, Yarmonnal, Permoneal annagament. Personnel annagament.
Extract: The causas of poor performence are many and not always assy to uncover. One such causa can be traced to incentives set up by wenagament's control and evaluation sethods which have been dasigned to achieve cartain purposes but which result is actions for different from their intent. Such sindiracted incentives can be expensive in terms of higher costs, decreased afficiency and lowered serious acrals.

THE PSICHOLOGICAL CONTRACT: A CONCEPTUAL STRUCTURE FOR HANAGE-HEBT/HELOTER RELATIONS.
Hichael H Dusahee, Lawranca & Hanglar
Parassas J 53 (7): 518-526, 548. July 1974. 280.8 J824
Behavior, Communication (Thought transfer), Parsonnel, Parsonnel seusgement, Paychological mepacta, Work stitudes.
Extract: Savarel key slaments to a psychological contract ara, briefly: a well attwotured job with class; job responsibilities: centinuous fandhack tetwann parties; coetinuing saphenis on the sen and the job; and relevance of the contract to the whetten line." the psychological contract any be patterned after the union contract, but it is a strictly individual agreement between employer and analoyse. In averyday life, psychological contracts axiat between huebend and wife, student and teacher, and the angloyer and his pear group. 280.8 J424

1324-74 WATCH OUT FOR THE MCTHING HAM. Thomas F Duyar Paracasal J 5 53 (10): 733-735. Cct 1974. 280.8 3424 280.8 Jd24

Extract: Individual apathy can be found at every level in business and industry today, and the organization that doesn't have noncontributors in supervisory or samegement positions in fortunate indeed. If not detected—and this is often the case due to administrative indifference or caralasaness—a "Eothing Has" can be expansive.

MOTIVATION (SLIDES/CASSETTES). Educaide, Inc. Sudbary, Bass. 80 slides, 2*s2*, col. 2 casaetta tepas. [n.-4.1. HP5549.H6 P6H AV

RP5549.M6 PSE AV

Haha vior, Rusan relations, Individual characteristics, Hotivation, Raisforceant, Sassitivity training.

Abstract: To develop good workers, a supervisor mands a basic understanding of notivation and how it affects tabevior. Individuals have three requirements, survival, security, and social mends, and thase differ by degras (anch has a parsonal sinisus). Rainforcing good behavior can be accomplished through appropriate reverds, sither scnsy, or abstract rainforcers such as praises, privilage, or racognition. Whichavar, the rainforcer salected sust satisfy the individual's parsonal sistens.

1326-74 20 HILLION FOR LUNCH. Reucation Pacilities Lakoratoriza, Inc.
Raw Tork, R.Y. 61 p. 1969.
LH3479.U5E3 PSH (Educational Pacilities Lakoratories Techni-

LH3479.0523 P&N [Educational Pacilities Letoratories Technical Emport Bo. 3)
Pacilities planning and layout, Food praparation and distribution systems, Food serving matheds, History, Hanu planning,
Frogram evaluation, Frogram planning, School food servics,
School lunch programs.
Abstract: This raport is designed to aid school administrators is the planning and svaluation of their food servics facilities. It should help that sake the aost intelligent use of the funds svaliable. Recent davalopments, especially in food processing and bandling, open up naw options for school lunch and braskfact programs. Despite rising food costs, there are ways ted seems to keep lunch programs up to per. This raport offers so panacess, but does bring togather useful information that school administrators can apply to their spacific food service operations. operations.

1327-74

EFFICIENT ENERGY NAMAGEMENT: CONVENIENCE FOODS & SYSTEMS THIN-

PPICIET EMERGY NARAGEMENT: COMPETENCE FOODS & SISTEMS THIS-HING.

Food Sarv 36 (6): 14. Juan 1974.

389.2538 F732

Commercation, Convenience foods, Racrgy, Food service senager-sat, Systems approach.

Extract: Systems thinking is the most logical and sepediant raute to aisplicity of operatios, cost control, labor sanages-est, and importantly, afficient emergy management. The integr-stion of convenience foods manga and afficient equipment syst-cal lands to an increman in productivity while raducing surgery umage, caployee training time, labor time, and size of the food preparation area.

POOR PREFERENCES OF COLLEGE STUDENTS AND NUTRITIONAL IMPLICAT-TORE, Hargery A Rinstein, Irwin Rorustein J Pood Sci 35 (4): 429-436. July/hug 1970. 389.8 F7322



College etudents. Fccd Preference ratinge, Food preferences, Butrianta.

Abstract: The food Braferancae of amprocisately 50,000 collage Abstract: The food Braferancae of amprocisately 50,000 collage stadents in the U.S. were analyzed daring the 1966-1967 school year. Response were collected on a regional basis, and were ranked in terms of mercant liked, disliked and do not know. Two hundred seven food items were survaved, and the relationships between food preferences and nutritional values of food were areained. The results indicate that based colly one food preference, sost stadents would be deficiant in vitueis A. The relationship between food preferences and possible vitaeis C and calcium deficiancies was not clear-cat. Escept for liver, there was little evidence that food preferences discriminated analyse foods coetaining eignificant accepte of iros.

CARIER HANAGEMENT FROGURMS. Jack E Epetein Parceanel J 53 (3): 191-195. Har 1974. Parecanel J 200.8 J824 280.8 J82%
Career edacation, Career Flannieg, Educational programs, Basandeesat, Basandeesat development, Manadement education, Program demais, Program evaluation.
Extract: Ormanizations which have or are contempleting development of their current situations. The validity of the coacepte ander which these programs were or are being designed, implemented, and ownered chould be explored. The effectivement of these programs is terms of section of these programs is terms of section the effectivement of these programs is terms of section the effectivement of the establishment of the coacepte with authorities in the area of the organization, together with authorities in the area of career choice, development, and shifting from one career to enother. The recommendations resulting from such a study should to implemented, at least on an esperimental basis. All engicyees chould be given the opportunity to comment on proposed cerear programs affecting these before such programs are finalized. Organizations implementing hefore euch programs are finalized. Organizatione implementing carear Frodrams should make eure that the coetents are reviewed for affectivenees, adequacy, and utility on e threa-to-fiva-veer cycle.

EMPICYPE SURVEYS. Faul L Erdos Personnel J 53 (4): 294-301. Apr 1974. 280.8 J824 attitudes.

Feedback. Industrial relations, Information needs, Job estiefaction, Fereonnel management, Questionneires, Surv

eva.
Abstract: In very large corporations, the periodic Persontopareon talk between worker and eanaquagent is a physical impossibility. To keep up-to-date on earloyse interests, ettitudes,
Broblese, and concerns, sanaqueent right well take advantage
of the employee curvey. With estroptiete Preparation, wording
of eweetions, and followsp procedures, it is possible to obtain acod, reliable employee feedback, end at the same time
quive employees theeselves a woice in the company's operation.

BANERCOK OF INFORMATION FELEVANT TO MANFOWER AGENCIES: A COMP-ILATION OF FRACTICE PHINCIPLES AND STRATEGIES FOR HAMPONEM OPERATIONS.

Johe C Erfurt, Louis à Fersan, Fatricia à Strauch Institute of Lator end Industrial Relatione Sprimefield, Va., Mational Technical Information Service 383 P. Sept 1972. HP5549.E7 F6H

Disadvateded Vouth, Estloyseet practices, Industrial relations, Job Plecesent, Job estisfaction, Job training, Occapational gaidence, Fersonnel sanagement.

ons, Job Because, Job estistation, Job training, Occapational quidence, Fersonnel sanagement.

Available from: Jeticrel Tachnical Information Service, Springfield. Va.. 22151; no. PB 218-398.

Extract: A coesilation of recomended operational objectives, Policy auideliaes, end Frectice prieciples in internel egeocy structure and ofaretices, adency-coepesy relations, eed age-cave-excelled relations. These prescriptive stetuments of demirable practices and operations were darized from the sajer data theses end the usderlying research fieldings. Each set of smecific prescriptions is presented in considerable deteindatating whet neede to be done, and by whos; how these activities should be carried cat: end what kinds of attractures and resources are needed to facilitate these activities. This document was designed end writtee for sampour equacy staff et the oferational level, are well as for those et higher equacy levels; end with as emphasic on the prectical application of well-documented operatical Frinciples.

POOL SPRVICE TRENDS. Cherles E Eshkach Beetca, Cehmera Booke 326 p. 1974.

Reetts, Censers mone say 1298 289 FM Page 189 3.28 FM Page 189 FM Abetract: Thirty five articles selected from Pablications of

Ahetract: Thirty five articles selected from Pablicatione over the Seciety for the Advancement of Food Service Remember or eir areas of interest: changes in the food service iedestry; employee ectivatioe and productivity through training and education; chaesee in systems, froducts and services; engineered foods: school and inetitutional feeding: standards, quel-

ity, and consumers.

BANTEOOK OF HODEPN PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATION. Joenph J Pacalero New York, BcGraw-Bill 1268 p. 1972. BP5549.P2 P&N

Adeinistration, Industrial relations, Job analysis, Job anrichaest, Joh satisfaction, Personnal samagement, Training, Norking coeditions.

ies coeditiens.

Extract: The qual of thie handbook is to provide coeprebeneivs, asthoritative, and andersteedable information on all espects of enders personnel administration. Whee the user of this handbook finds hisself confronted with a personnel probles, he can reach for the haselhook and find an asswer or at least quidesce toward an answer in its pages. This handbook i replete with practical how-to-do-it isforeation as any handbook should be.

1339-79
HATCHING AN UNCCHYENTIONAL PRODUCT TO THADITIONAL TASTE PREFE-PENCES Polylo Parmer
Foed Frod Eev 8 (1): 26,28. Feb 1978.
BD90CO.1. F64
Evaluation methods, Food preferences, Narketing, New foode,
Batritional labeling, Falatability retings, Froduct development, Teste, Textared vegetable proteines.
Abstract: A seatless chili containing textared vegetabla protein was texted for consamer ecceptance by seine e coebination of informel evaluations and atructured texts peech deta. The texts yielded valueble information that helped in final product forsulation and generated deta that indicated serket potential for a type of product so different that so coeperable marketing deta existed. Once the forsulation were settled. The cost time-concuring ectivity was interpreting the FDA nutrient labeling regulations for protein-fortified products and for products not coataining an ingredient normally present. Belvin Parmer

1335-74 PERDING PHOBLES CHILDREN. TOB FAIR Food Bamagement 9 (6): 34-40, 61, 68. June 1974. TX341.269
Cost effectiveness, Food service sanagement, Sentally handicapped, Therapeutic and special diets.
Abetrect: Techniques in the faeding of sentally retarded children at two institutions, one state-operated and the other private, lerge and small respectively, are described. Special probleme in the care of exceptional children are treated. As exceptee, hyperkinetic children require higher caloric intake, and others have insatiable appetitee while ecae can be fed only baby foode or require bottle feeding. While the etate institution cares for children with a full spectrum of disabilities, the private fecility ispace restrictions for admission. Costs of feeding are compared and resident/staff ratios noted.

PERDING DELINQUENTS.

Food Hanagement 9 (6): 42-45, 68. June 1974. TRIM: 769
Age groups, Corractive inetitatione, Costs, Food service manageeent, Food service workers, Institutional feeding.
Ahetrect: Proper nutrition and testy, well-prepared seals are of prise importance in a facility for dalirquents ranging in ege from 10 to 17. A major factor in prison anreat is bad food. At this camp, housing 90 insates, seals average thirty seven cents sach. Henus are varied and ethnic dishee are often used end well-received. Insates semist in the kitchen end those showing aptitude for food service work often are semisted in getting jobs as cooks after release.

337-7a
SRVEN PROUSES FOR INDECISION.
Hortieer R Feinherg
Feet Pocd 73 (4): 44-47, 50, 52. Apr 1974.
389,2538 F82 F88 389.2538 F82 F68
Administration molicies, Administrator role, Decision making, Pood mervice memagement, Industrial relations, Leedership, Permonnel management, Froblem molving, Feychological especte. Abatrect: It times of entiety or pressure, managers who feel insecare eften evoid making decisions. This can be disastroue for busiess. The most common equivocal tactice ere: (1) to demy e problem emints; (2) te go strictly "by the book"; (3) to convince omeself that e problem is not important enough to do convince omeself that e problem is not important enough to do anything about; (5) to deny that the facts surrounding a problem emint, end then to fire the individuals who have brought those facts to light; (6) to idaclogize em immediately to fit as oversall theory or mothem: end (7) to bring in commeltant or to continuelly make mudies of problems to avoid coming to e decision eboat enything.

1336-78 THE FIVE PACES OF POWER. Hortiner R Feinberg Feat Pood 73 (%): 34-36. Har 1974, 389.2538 F82 F84 Conflict, Indestrial reletione, Management, Motivation, Perco-meel eeasgement, Psychological aspects. Abstract: The author discusees 5 types of semagerial power:



(1) exploitetive (one serson the tool of another): (2) memigulative (sower over enother, usually with deception): (3) competitive, (seny people pursuins the same limited opportunities): (4): nutriant (Power exercised for the good of another): and (5) integrative (rower exercised with another, abetting the other's influence). Heasagers auet not judge an employee wholly on his serformance under crisis situations. A person who breake down under Pressure needs closer consultation, reessurence, epecific priorities, additional recources, deadines, and "all-clear" eisnels from eansqueest to let his know when a crisis is over. when a crisie is over.

1339-74 HAMAGEHENT PSICHOLOGY: EXFICSIVE CRANGE VEBSUS GRADUAL CHANGE. Hortiser R Feinterq Raetaurant Bus 73 (6): 86-88. June 1974. 359.2538 F82 F84 Adeinietretor role, Change agente, Decision making, Insovetion, Henegement, Objectives, Organization, Resistance to cha-

nde.

Abstract: Throughout the life mean of an organization, gradual change encroaches even when no change is instigated by same-gent. Small quantitative changes even time are eventually revealed as suslitative changes. Hencere who study their businesses from time of inception to the Fresent sill find werhase unsoticed changes that have occurred in the composition of the work force, the warket, the suppliars, and the coesunity. For this reason, it becomes imperative for memegara to continuously essaine their organizations, objectives to be sure they are still viable, to make changes where necessary, and to keep the organization on the road toward atteining

1340-74 SELF-DISCOVERY FOR THE MARAGER (AUDIC-CASSETTES). Morticer R Feinterq New York, AMACON 3 audiocaseettea, 37 ain, 41 ein, end 35 new fork, anacon is addicessettes, 3, sin, et al., and is in. 1973.
HF5519.58 PCB AV
PROtional development, Huean relatione, Independent etedy, Individual characteristics, Hanagesent, Henagesent edecation, Hental health, Parsonnel samegasent, Self concept.
With accompanying informational booklet stating the purpose of the tapes and providing a selected residing list.
Atetract: A samager, in getting things done through people, sust coordinate his or her thinking and activities with those of peers and associates: must learn to work effectively with, through, and for the tone: and sust relate satisfactorily to fasily and friends. These teped lessons seek to make the samager aware of the defences he eracte so that he may arrive at a belanced, offective view of his individual strengths and weaknesses and profit from this isproved self-knowledge. The first tape deals with criticise-how to give it and take it. The second tape helps managers look at thesesive objectively—isolating the contradictory issues saturity and eactional hearth-ways of evaluating frogress toward these goals. min. 1973.

HAMPOWER VALUE PLANNING. Fred F Fifield Personnel J 53 (4): 264-272. APr 1974. 280.8 J824 Job anelyzin, Job satisfaction, Hanegement systems, Hanpover needs, Chiectives, Organization, Performance, Personnel sessement, Planning. ement, Planning.
Extract: In the years ahead, few senequeent efforts will be of acre value than those concerned with utilizing human resources and planning for change. Hansders will mad nes techniques to determine both the functions and perpose of the group they direct. Hansower value Planning is one such technique that can be applied excessfully to both steff end line groups, and is as applicable to government, hospitals, and educational institutions as it is to industry.

FUNCTIONAL JOB AMALYSIS: AN APPECACH TO A TECHNOLOGY FOR HAMP-OWER PLANNING. Sidney A Fine Personnel J 280.8 J824 53 (11): 813-818. Nov 1974.

280.8 J828
Career leddere, Counseling, Job analysie, Job satisfection, Performance criteria, Parsonnel eanaquest, Planning, Self concept, Nork ettitudes.
rxtract: A relatively mas, but widely used approach to job analysis is sroving its value now that today's better educated, eore combisticated employees require that job placement end counseling be based on a technology of job and worker analysis that reserds workers as racple capable of growth and self-dataraination, and not just rusbers on the payroll.

PROZEN CONVENIENCE POODS WORK 'HIRACLE' AT HERCT MOSPITAL. Toe linnegan

Ouick Frozen Foode 36 (8): 26-29. Har 1974. 389.8 08 Buffalo, New York, Convenience fccds, Fccd preparation, quantity, Fccd serving methods, Fccd wareers, Frozee fccds, Mospital fccd service, Institutional feeding.

Retract: As unweas combination of frozen convenience fccde, Bicrowsve cookery, and a Differential Meating Conteiner concept in a Suffalo, B. T., hospital is delivering one of the

most efficient and ecososicel patiant/perecumel food mervica systems in the United States. The adventages of this three-way system ere: (1) patient conflaints about cold, tactaless feeds have been reduced; (2) murses, doctors, and other persanel report a significant improvement in the quality and preparat-ion of the foods; (3) the switch to frozen occevesionor foods made it Posmible to eliminate a full time kitchen shift, resu-lting in a reduction of the labor force by 33%; (4) use of frozen foods brought a serings of 48% in preparatise equipment purchases; and (5) the kitchen erea now occupies 50% less hospital space than praviously.

HELP! Tom Finnegan Food Henegement 9 (3): 32-39, 50, 65. Her 1974. TX341.F69 TEASTIFET TOOK SET TO Abetract: Inetiational food service workers here became a disgrantled lot, unheppy priserily with the low pay they receive. Their discostent is reflected in heavy rates of ebsenteeiss. Food service directers, is retaliation, ere redesigning kitchen wark systems so that leber has less impact on eperations. An exception to all this remoor in the food service eperation at the Little Company of Mary Mospital in Evargrams Fark, Illinois, that has nemaged to make greater use of Convenience foods, install eutometed equipment, ead trais workers to become interchangeable in their jobe. All this was described without leying off persennel (jobe decreased by ettrition). Borkers have a system for inmediate redress of grievance and a director who takes time to listen to workers' ideas and coeplaints. In such an eteosphere, mutual respect is negative.

POOT SERVICE COST SISTEE. Sch Bue Affaire 40 (10): 241. Cct 1974. L11.53 T&B Accounting, Adeimistration, Food service Remagament, School food service. Abstract: Suggestions for affective Degotiation of indirect school feed service coete ere supplied, along with an illustrative table and seurce references.

TOOD SERVICE 1984. Food Hanegeeent 9 (1): 32-45, 62, 76-87. Jan 1974. Nutreation, Computer applications, Rood preparation, Food service aenegasent, Institutional feeding, Rev foods, Rutrition, Prediction, School food service.

Abstract: Bhat will be the shape of the institutional, school, end contract food service business in 19847 this article probes sheaf in time to satisate the amount and kinds of probable changes in (1) U.S. econemics and general technology, (2) the world food sapply, (3) fere productivity, (4) pratain sources, (5) new feeds, (6) food praparation, (7) human nutrition end the nutrient smallty of food, (8) compater applications for food production, food science, and food service, (9) estonation, (12) the labor force, (13) school and collage food service, (14) the contract food business, (15) heapital food service, and (16) nereing home food service. TX341. F69

SORE ADDRESS.

B S Ford

Haw Tork, Columbia University 147 p. 1972.

TI945.F6 1972 FSW (Teachers College, Columbia University contribution to education, no. 238)

Accounting, Administration, Cafetariae, Equipment, Butrition Accounting, Administration, Cafatariae, Equipment, Estrition admention, School food service.
Reprint of 1926 edition.
Abstract: The verious sepects discussed include: history and development, estatement of the problem and the esthods of procedure, prediction of the number of atudent patrons, beilding provisions, equipment requirements, control end management, proposed system of eccounting, and aducation opportanities offered by high school cefeteries.

SOME ACRIMISTRATIVE PROBLEMS OF THE MIGH SCHOOL CAPETERIA.

MANAGE OR BE HANAGED! A GUIDE TO HANAGEBIAL EFFECTIVENESS. Don Pellar Boston, Hama:: Industrial Education Instituta 319 p. 1970. MF5500.F8 F88 Adeinistrator role, Decision Making, Russan relatione, Laedere-hip, Hemagement, Hotivation, Performance, Personnal canagan-ent, Productivity. ent, Productivity.

Extract: Up to a cartein point in a man's carear hie progress will he measured by his increesing competence in a specialized field, that recognition he receives sill be beand spon his appartness and hie output-secured in tarer of quality end quantity. But this is only up to a point. It is ranched when the only prosocion possible for the spainlist is to a position of eansgerial responsibility. Then his whole outlook even change. Bhat he does is so leager measured by the familiar yardstick of technical know-how. The man critarion of his value is sensgerial cospetance. Porserly the company was witally concerned with how much he himself kness and what he hieself coslé do; now it even worry about his ability to get ather

PRGE 118

1381-78

PacPle to do thinne, faw stacislists are themselves proposed for this radical shift is the sature of their work and this how caphasis on the sature of their restensitilities. This back effore a Practical, developmental view of same-derial dation and hen to conduct them effectively.

1349-74

Page 14 Highlights: The Mainland Markit yof Polymesiam Poods. Feed Serv 36 (6): 39-no. Jame 197n. 367.2530 P732

J89.2338 F732 Cockety, Polyaceian, Fccd Preferences, Hatketiad, Surveys. Abstract: In surveys dating from 1947. The Gallup Organization has shown that sainland Assoricans enjoy Felyaceian foods and are orderian then in incremental numbers. The favorities are stock terivaki, succet-and-sour entress, fried rice dishes, and from fruit concections.

1350-74

FALLUY SOUS HERAKFAST FROFIT FCTENTIAL. Yeed Technol 36 (9): 35, 38, Sept 1974. 389.8 F7398

Breakfast, Breekfast cereals, CelleGe studests, Food Preferes-

Breakfast, Ersekfast cereals, Cellede studests, Food Prezera-cee. Crame quice, Samasse. Abstract: Sarvevs shaw faverite foods is the hoosing breakfast trade to be samasse, Grange quice and cere-lased cereals. Data are nives showins feed Prefarences mond and Gronds. A special Pell describes breakfast Preferences of collede studests.

BALLUF SHOOS SUPER IN MERICAN FACE FORULARITY.

Food Serv 36 (2): 43-48. Feb 1574. 309.2530 F732

389.2538 7732
Coekary, Hericha, Ethnic feeds, Pccd preferences, Sarveys. hatract: The Gallap poll has feed that Mericas foods are maising is sessiarity in the U.S. In 1970, Mericas fare ranked 12th cut of a Deseible 13 Preferred takerent choices. In 1973, its popularity had increased twofold and the trend seems likely to centimue, the Most. Depelar Mericas dishes in rank order are: chili ces carse (chili with Mest), error ces polle (chickes with rice), Mericas rice (also called "Spanish rice"), and taces. Also wery popular in the serving of lines with beverages anch as teemila and run drinks.

GALLUF STUDIES "SABDBICERY": TOF YAVCRITES, TOF FARS. Food Serv 36 (6): 39-42. Awn 157n. 369.2538 7732

Consercial food service, Feed preferences, Sandwickes, Socioeconcaic status.

Thattact: The sest PoPmlar sandwiches are listed and types related to socioecoscic status of commers. Combination seals such as some and sandwiches, French fries, or potatoes are listed in the same sanser.

1353-74

ealluf: awerica's fast yood favoritis. Food Serv 36 (3): 33-34. Rer 157s.

Feed Serv 36 369.2538 7732

Fast feeds, Food Preferences, Food selection, Hemu Plansing,

Shrveys.

Abstract: A Gallap poll of fast food preferences has found that hesharmers are the faverite, with pixts Innaing a very clease eccend. Third Place is shared equally by two fried "cones" items—fish and chipe, and shrinp and French fries. Shrinp besularity increases with annual iscone, whereas fried chickes ie acre popular with loser income persons. Bilk shakes and ice cream saistain a consistently high rating as America's favorite smack feed.

BOTIVATION AND FRODUCTIVITY.

Saml & Gellersen

Sew Yerk, 8.T.; Aserican Hanadesent Association, Inc. 304 p. 1963. H755n8.8.84 76B

HYSSNE. 8.80 PGE
Haman reletions, Lendership, Hanadenant, Hanadenant philosophico, Hetivation, Perfermance, Fernannel annadenant, Froductivity, Psychological aspects.

Extract: Action is the hediuming of everything. In husinees me in every other human activity, Rething of any consequence happens antil am individual wasts to oct. Shat he accomplishes descude to a considerable extent on how such, and on why, he wants to act. All sen have parpores and these parposes affect the way they work. This hook dream together the sent significent achievements in the study of work sotivetion; presente at theory that puts neet of this research into e simple, understandable serapoctive; and shows the precical implications of all this research end theory for Gasadenant policy.

THE GOOD FIGHT: SCAVE BEW FIRMS IN THE FACE OF FOOD/ENERGY PINCH.

Inetit/vel Peeding 78 (9): 85. Hay 1, 1974. TR1. ISS

TELLISS
Cemserveties, Coet effectiveness, Inerqy, Equipment, Food
PreParation, Feed service manadement, Hean plansing, Operatind
expenses, School food service.
Extract: Feed end enargy cents and shortsdes are forcing schcel lamch directors across the country to make vide changes in
predects, escratices, and plans. Heay report revenping senus
and saids Pretois additions. They are having trouble getting
deliveries, especially of plastic dispensives. They are taking

ateps to cat waste in food, is their own transportation, and is kitchen energy use. Some are sympending their upgrading and expension clans.

1356-74

OFECATIONS HAMAGENERY: "THE REGATIVE FACTOR" (24 CAYS TO GO BROKE) .

Legs Gottlieb

Sentament Pun (369.2536 PG2 P6H 73 (5): 138-144. Hay 1974.

389.2538 F82 F88 Revironmental factors, Food quality, Food service attitudes, Environmental factors, Food service workers, Eusan relations, Merchaddising, Samitation.

Bhatract: The heat way to qc broke in the food service business is to ignore or become defensive over the desands and/or well-founded complaints of contoners. Here are 28 of the sent-often-heard complaints of customers about food service. Each constlaint is by itself enough to keep contoners away and give a restaurant a had reputation.

THREE TIPS ON STEERING A PROPIT COURSE. Leon Gottlieb

73 (10): 118-125. Oct 1974. Seat surest Pus

700 April 2 76H Food service sansqueent, Food service workers, Hessgesant

rood service assequent, rood service workers, massquant philosophies, Profit. Abstract: The econosics of foodservice sanagement are discus-sed along with executive responsibility and response to press-ures. Fersomel Problems and solutions are exemised. The sana-ger's role in operations and decision saking are examined.

1358-74

GBOCERIES AND GARBAGE. Sch Yoodnerv J 28 (3): 38. Her 1974. 389.6 SCH6

Tool ege food mervice, Conmervation, Food comt, yood habits, Food preparation, Food mervice management, Food supply, Food

Food preparation, Food service asmagement, Food supply, Food waste, Flate waste.

Extract: Since the Depression, we have gotten fat in ever so samy ways. Balging pocketbooks begat excess. Just look at our sarket shelves, grocary hags, dinner tables, sarathon esting habits, disposal systems, and waistlines. The current market situation is a resinder to reevaluate our priorities. Our bodies simply do not need the huge quantities of foodthat have produced generations of giants afflicted with smeaking y incurable dismass. The monster of waste on collage campuses was created by oversalous foodservice management eager to satisfy its customers in an econcay of constant and inexpensive food, unlimited portions became commonplace, and with that, no portioning at all--just volume. America's capacity to fead the world is not seriously challenged if we become educated and discersing consumers. Heavily laden trays are no longer necessary to satisfy today's apphinticated student. Education, stabilized values, and common sense asks it obvious to everyose that there is money in that garbage can't

GUIDES FOR DAY CARE LICENSING. Sambington, Dept. of Hemlth, Fducation, and Selfare 55 p.

HV854.G82 VAN

Eve5a, G22 75H
Certification, Child development centers, Day care programs, Day care services, Ordenization, Flansing.
Abstract: Fractical guidance for state and local authorities responsible for child care is provided in this booklet. Its scope includes edataistration of day care licensing, requirements concerning program and staffing, health and senitation, fire and safety, and roning. The section "Health and senitation trequirements," although only part of the booklet, provides a useful framework in setting up programs and safeguards relating to health and nutrition. Topics cowered in the section are personal health of children-including physical health, nutrition, sental health and enotional well-teing, personal health of sdalt etaff, and environmental sanitation.

THE REMUMERATION RIDDLE.
Thomas L Gathrie, Sobert N Peterson, Edwin C Leonard
Fersonnel J 53 (4): 253-257, Apr 1974.

280.8 J82s

280.8 J82m Administration policies, Hudgeting, Financial management, Job actinatetion, Payroll records, Performance, Personnel sanagement, Salaries, Enges.

Abetract: There has been such talk about the idea that money alone does not notivate, and it in eften forgotten that insufficient money creates disantinfection. Equal pay for equal work in now the legal standard. To determine "equal work," aslary differentials should be supported by objective appreiable concerning performance. This article describes a method for entablishing, through the new of computer resources, a on concurring personance. This article describes a method for establishing, through the nee of computer resources, a compansation program that is objective, fair, and relatively eney to administer.

1361-74

NOW TO GET RESULTS FROM JOH EMRICHMENT. Davič a Hallowell

Training and Dev J 28 (7): 34-41. July 1974. LC1041.T7 F88

Behavior, Individual characteristics, Job ensiysis, Job place-sent, Joh setisfectios, Ferensal sensgement. Extract: Easy behavioralists have said that job enrichment



is a good answer, if not "the answer" to today's presented problems in productivity and worker elicenation. Their claims are often sepected by hard data showing real improvement in productivity, decreased absertanism and turnower, error rate improvement and other gains. The need for the behaviorsliet's case is doubly impressive when viewed in light of the make-up of today's vounder work force, which is generally quite talented and frequently urderutilized.

CELEGATION: KRY TO INVOLVENENT.

Herion I Waynes Personnal J 53 (6): 454-456. June 1974.

280.8 J824
Job satisfaction, Management, Mctivation, Parformance, Personal, Pareonnel sanagement, Productivity, Basponsibility.
Extract: What better recommendation can a responsible sanager recieve than that he is one who sotivates his etaff to peak performance? by involving staff seabers in decision saking, both productivity and astloyes satisfaction are increased, dalagation is an important tool for sanagement use, but so mrinciple of management, dalagation is being used far helow its full potential. Hany management have arronsous ideas shout the hexards of dalagation and the author offere some helpful management one. awaqeations.

ICENTIFYING THE PUNCTICHING DISTURBED EXECUTIVE.

Pohert Herehay Parsonnel J 53 (5): 349-352, 337, Hay 1974.

Administrative personnel, Clinical diagnosis, Hanaqueent, Hantal disorders, Hental health, Personnel Policy, Psychological aspacts.

cal aspacts.

Estract: Mow do you identify the "functioning disturbed" executive? for management concarned about identifying good assautive asterial and improving the satformance of pramet annagement, this is a serious question. Appraisant by mean ratings among management may become politicized. Ratings by eutordinatee offer a sounder approach, but as such ratings are turned in to company personnel, their confidentiality is support. The best approach lies in contracting for the services of an outside professional—a consulting Esychologet, or an attorney, or a management consultant. management consultant.

POSITIVE PERSONAL HCTIVATION: THE HAWAGER'S GUIDE TO INFLUENC-ING OTHERS.

Raymond L Hilgert Personnel J 53 (11): 832-834. Nov 1974. 280.8 J824

280.8 J824
Attitudas, Bahavior, Individual characteristics, Management development, Management philosophias, Mctivation, Parsonnal annagement, Salf concept.
Abstract: Megativism in industry and other group situations can be largely offsat by the manager's adoption of a positive attitude towards work, asployass, and themselvas. Ten suggestions for strangthening positive attitudes are given. It is noted that samagement stress is real but can be alleviated somewhat through a Positive Philosophy.

NUTRITION COMMITTEES AND NUTRITION PRUCATION.

M Mill

Nutr Educ 1 (1): 14-15. Sunner 1969.

J Nutr Educ 1 (1): 14-15. Susser 1969.
TX381.05
Cossittaes. Consunity Frequency. Dist imprevenent, Information dissessibation, Landarship. Hotivation, Sutrition aducation. Estract: Nutrition consittase (local, etate, and national) can serve sany useful rolss of leadership and coordination for all groups who wish to ectivate People to use nutrition information beneficially.

BUTRITION COMPITTEES AND THEIR ROLE IN COMMUNITY ACTION PROGR-

AMS. H H Hill

Program Nave 4 p. Jan/Pab 1964.

1.902 A2N955

1.992 228955
Committees, Community programs, Information dimmanination, Information sources, Butrition education, Butrition programs, Protram damiqn, Program Planning.
Estract: Butrition committees have a great potential for prosting nutritional fitness for all. Being and up of ambare from different disciplings and agencies, the combined approach yields americar results. Some of their objectives and the fields in which they are active are described.

367-74
INPLIMENTING HANGEBERT BY CRUICTIVES.
Charles O Hopkins
As Vocational J 49 (2): 36-38. Pab 1974.
HP5381.5.V6 F&B
Decision sakins, Evaluation, Hamagament, Hamagament davalopasat, Hamagament systems, Objectives, Parformance.
Abstract: Hamagament by chiectives (HBO) is a system that
allows an organization to concentrate its efforts on a set
of priorities which have been estably determined and broadly
accepted. All persons contributing to the accomplishment of
coals sust be consulted in the Flansing stages when the objectives and sames of resching these are decided. Once goals and
performance objectives are set, staff sambare participate in

performance avaluations to determine how well previously established objectives have been accomplished. This provides feadback and enseres accommendity. An MBO progress cannot work without consiteent by top administrators to support the system and theseslyse participats in it.

G8-74
CRILD DEVELOPMENT - DAY CARE - NC. 7, ADMINISTRATION.
Halcola S Most, Pasel B Weller
U.S., Office of Child Davelopment
Washington, GPO 167 p. 1971.
HV721.H6 F8B (Day care, no. 7)
Administration, Child care workers, Day care programs, Day
care services, Hanagament, Traising.
Abstract: Coasunities and organisations wishing to start s
day care progras will find in this booklet complete instructions on how to go shout it, from aslection of a board of directors to husiness sansgament. Objectives mought and services to
be provided are described, and outlines of datine and series
avpacted of staff are included. Pood service is performed by a
cook, cook aids and houseksspar, is this hypothetical sanual.

NOW AN INVESTMENT IN PROPLE INCREASES PROFIT.

Pood Sarv 36 (11): 70. Nov 1974.
389.2538 P732

Carsar laddare, Pood earvica workers, Job satisfaction, Job

Carsar laddere, Food earvice workers, Job satisfaction, Job training, Parsonnal sanagasant.
Extract: One key point that is assential to a successful carsar-dayslopesnt eyetas is that the principle of filling vacancies from withis wherever possible suet be risorously applied. A second key idea is that carser ladders can link together, logically, Jobs which were similar skills and knowledge. Carser ladders aust also-provide for the acquisition of new skills and knowledge by the seployee who wents to save into a higher-level job. laval job.

1370-74

NOW DO YOU GET THE HOST NUTRITION FOR THE LEAST HONEY? Inetit/vol Panding 74 (2): 51-53. Jan 15, 1974.

Computer applicatione, Computere, Coet affactivenses, Pood emlection, Food marvice management, Information marvices, Hana planning, Nutrient content determination, Nutritional adagu-

Extract: Eutritional cars can be sade responsive to cost effactiveness, according to a program developed by Pennsylvania State University's College of Nuese Developent. Their alectronic data processing eyetes for use in Pennsylvania's various state institutions was adapted from USDA'88 Roderate Cost Food Plan. Fach institution supplies an initial inventory and sonthly transaction data-food quantities received, their total dollar value and the ascunt for a given sonth. This inforestion is used to saintain a perpetual food inventory and that inventory's dollar value. The data also provides input for the nutritional audit. Each institution supplies a "population breakdown" accarding to age and eax, plue the total smal countervad sonthly. The data is used in conjunction with a nutrient data base which lists 1300 itses commonly used in Pennsylvania, including convenience foods. Generating from this is that ottal autritional content of the sonthly food issues. Cost figures, datarained on a food group basis, provide inetitutional administrators with definitive figures for their dietary department costs. Extract: Nutritional cars can be made responsive to cost affedapartsent coets.

NOW TO CONSERVE EMPLOYEE EMPRGY. Pood Hanagasant 9 (4): 57. Apr 1974. TX341.769

TX341.769
Food esrvics workere, Hospital food service, Hanpower nasds, Schaduling, Work attitudes, Working conditions.
Abetract: Roepital food esrvice workere apand a lot of time etanding, and their work cas be guite rapetitive. To keep sorals and shargy lavele high, sanagers should consider using the fout-days-on, two-days-off work schadule. Morkers are echaduled into eir-wesk cycles in which they work 40 hours a week. The schedule provides two afters work days laft over at the end of each siz-wesk phase. These days can be used for training purposes and in the susser be held open for workere to replace others on wacation.

272-74 NOW TO CUT FOOD COSTS TO THE BOWE. Food Hanngsment 5 (2): 52-54, 60, 77-78. Fat 1974. TITAL. P69
Baltiantre, Butcharing, Cooking techniquae, Cost affectivanaee, Food coet, Food preparation, guantity, Mospital food envice, Institutional familiag, Fortich control.
Abetract: At a 388-bed hospital in Baltimora, Haryland, a fally aguipped butcher shop works to tris the accase off the budget by pramine butcharing a wide variety of seats and practicing the strictast portion control. Mearly awary part of the carcase in used. Meat shrade laft over from butcharing are eaved to he seed in soaps and to add heasty flavor to stawe and caesarolas. These and other techniques for cutting costs are described here.

described here.

1373-74 BOW TO MANDIE PCODSERVICE EMERGENCIES. FOOD Managament 9 (4): 59. Apr 1974. TE341-769

Consercial food estvice, Employment practices, Food service

PARE 120



workers, labor force.
Abstract: A reserve labor force is essential for food service esercency situations. Reserve workers can substitute when regular staff sealers are sick or on vacation. They can be called in when castomer patronada is extraordinarily high, or to hele out for special occasions such as board of directors luncheons, seard baneuets, and of cr.

ECT TO NOTIVATE ENFLOYEES. Food Hazaesment 9 (3): 71. Har 1974.

71341.769

INSTINES

Career caportumitiam, Cureer Flanning, Food Service sanagament, Food service training, Haman relations, Joh Slacement, Hativation, Personnel assassant.

Abstract: Careers in food service can be exactly that--cure-ers--and not fast desd-ead jobs as floor-scrabber. Obviously not every dishwahar will and us as food service director, but those who have shility and sotivation to advance through the ranks should be allowed to do sc. There should be a cossituent on the Bart of essassament to recognize and train potentially equalified smaloyess. When other workers witness the success of these who advance by staining new skills, they too know that the dishwashing job is not the beginning and the and of their careers.

CAF COFE.

NOW IC MEDUCE PERSCHARL CCSTS.

Food Hanagement 9 (2): 67. Feb 1574.
TX381.F69

THE TIME 1.769
Central Kitchen, Cost affectiveness, Coata, Food service nanaeaeant, Food service vorkers, Hosfital food service, Institutianal fasding, labor force, Cherating axheness.
Extract: How does a hosfital redece ite food service coats?
For Lancsatar General Hospital, Lancastar, Pa., it's a centralized kitchen. In converting free a decentralized operation into a centralized one; it has reduced its personnel from 150 full and part-timers to 98. The savings in labor is tust one of the factors the hospital has benefited from through the centralized kitches oseration. Patients are served sore quickly, and their hot foods are hotter. The hospital has also hear able to Provide thes with a scre diversified annu, and the overall cost of operation is considered to be the lowest and sost afficient in the area.

NEW TC UP YOUR FROFITS AND FRCDUCTIVITY WITH INVENTORY HARAGE-HINT: PART I. Food Serv 36 (8): 58-68. Aug 1974. 389.2538 F732 Commercial food service, Cost affectiveness, Food Productios,

Invantorias, Menu Planning.
Attract: The key elements in production control systems are discassed. They include sent forecast, slanning, and control. The objectives are saximen customer satisfaction, einisted invantory invastment, and afficient, low cost operation. Each invantory invastment, and afficient, lo of the factors are discussed in detail.

HOSPITAL FOCD SERVICE ADAPTS TO SYSTEMS APPROACH AND INDUSTR-IAL HETHODS

Backel M Mubbard Bossitals 44 (a BA960.86 768 44 (apr 1970): 87, 9(-92. Apr 1970.

Administration Policies, Andiovisual instruction, Compatere, Additintration Policias, Andiovisual instruction, Coepatare, Bossital food service, Basademant, Systems aparcach. Ahatract: Dr. Babbard discusses acas of the changes that are taking slace in the food earwice industry. The administrator has many ostions before his to make auto food production and service is of the highest lavel, while keeping prices reasonable. Use of the eyatems searcach in the distary desartment is the initial stem in analyzing carrent procedures and datersiate which are feasible for commuter assistance. This article shows the different ways the hossital distition, or other food administrator can get the acut atilization from her labor staff. staff.

378-78
CHILI DIVELOPHENT - DAY CARF - NC. 2, SINVING INFANTS.
DOROTHY S Huntington, Sally Picvanca, Renald K Parkar
U.S., Offics of Child Devalopment
Hashington, GPO H7 m. 1971.
BY721.BB FEN (Day care, no. 2)
Child carm workers, Child davalopment, Child mutritims, Pay
care arcerams, Day care ancreas, Infants (To 2 years), Preschool childram (2-5 years).
Based on a Day Care Borkshop, hald in Virginia, July 10-21,
197C.

National This hookist for day care center sanagers, teachers, and other personnel gives quidelines on organizing a day care center for infants and children to 3 years of age, and offers sequencious on dealy planning for the needs and activities of these children which will accord with their dayslopeset. There is a section on feeding these children, and one on their sutritional matter. iticusl meeds.

1379-74
IB 1974, IT TASTES GREAT IF THE PRICE IS HIGHT: WHAT SELLS?
HOW HUCH? WHERE? AND AT HEAT PRICE?
INSTITUTED THE SELLS?

Consumer economics, Food Praferances, Food salection, Food

service management, Nenu planning, Surveys.

Abstract: In a survey of 13,100 U.S. food service operators, it was found that the favorite menu items are soup (all kinds), apple sis, French fries, fried chicker, leasque, orange pices, chocolate cake, pencakes, and spaghatti. Throughout 1973, the determining factor is choosing menu items was money. Pared-down menus gave operators the resources to do more afficient purchasing. The result was mean in oversall menu-price increases of under 16%. This stricks presents the entire story in a series of charts that show the date hased on desographic factors sach as generally call region, food items, type of food in - ---- the that show the date hased on desographic factors such as geographical region, food itses, type of food service, and so on.

MATICUING THE SCARCEST RESOURCE: A HAWAGER'S TIME.

MATICHING THE SCARCIST RESOURCE: A GARAG John B Jackern, Rogar L Hayan Personnel J 53 (10): 752-756. Oct 1974.

Hammqeaant, Panagement davelopment, Notivation, Parsonnel

management, Fork attitudes, Nork mivelification.
Extract: Ties waits for no one, and even those who don't realirs--or won't admit--that they weets it should enalyze just
how afficiently they use this valuable conscitty. One key to
managerial affectiveness lies in the alieination or at least
the reduction to a minimum of all accessantial activities.

PROGRAM EVALUATION AS ON OPERATIONAL TOOL.

J Butr Pduc 2 (1): 19-22. Sunnar 1970.

J Butr Fauc 2 (1): 19-22. Summer 1970. TX341.36 Educational objectives, Educational programa, Evaluation math-ods, Expanded Pood and Mutrition Education Program, Heasuree-ant, Mutrition aducation, Program avaluation. Extract: Local use of evaluation of data collected in a valua-Extract: Local use of evaluation of data collected is a valua-ble, accnosical way to improve a program. The Expanded Food and Mutrition Program is used as an example of such a national program. Evaluation should be used as sdaptive control, alter-ing objectives as they are achieved. One way to essure attai-neant of goals is for program sides to guestion client famil-ies about the benefits they have or have not received from the program and any suggestions they may have for improvement.

1382-74

382-7%
FOOD SERVICE ON A BUDGET.

BONDON SERVICE ON A BUDGET.

BONDON, Hams.; Cahnara Books 198 p. 1974.

BONDON, Hams.; Cahnara Books 198 p. 1974.

Budgeting, Buildings, Corractive institutions, Food marvice industry, Food service management, Hospital food service, Huraing homes, Planning, School food service.

BUDGET IN BOOK IS DESENDED IN THE STATE OF THE

383-74
THE HESPONSIBILITIES OF THE SCHOOL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATOR IN
SHALL SCHOOL DISTRICTS: A RESEAFCH FEECET.
Dals E Kaieer, O Glenn Wabb
Chicago, Ill.; Research Corporation of the Association of
School Beainess Officials 42 p. 1974.
LE2824.K3 FEB (Research Corporation of the Association of
School Business Officials. Research bulletin no. 16)
Administrator aducation, Administrator role, Buildings, Educational sdwinistration, Hanagament, Professionalism, School
food sarvice, Tennsportation.
Abstract: This concise history and report on the present statue of school business administration was designed to add to
satish information on the profession, through library researock, professional growth snalysis, and analysis of guestionnaira data. Recommendations for training and professional davelopeant are supplied. A biblicgarapy cites several unpublished
studies and a seaple of the guestionnairs is provided. Arms
covered include food service, transportation finance, buildings and grounds, sanagament and administration.

PROZEN FISH AND SHAFOOD 1974: 2. POOD SERVICE NOW USES 61 PER CENT PROZEN FISH.

Araia Katz Quick Prozan Foods 36 (6): 20-21, 24. Jan 1974.

3119.11 04 Fish, Food purchasing, Food service, Frozen foods, Seafood,

Fish, Food parchasing, Food service, Frozen foods, Seatood, Shellfish.
Extract: Fromen fish and seafood products are slowly but stendily sumplenting frame fish items in the kitchess and on the senue of food service and userice and-uaere. Bearly 61 per cent of the fish and seafood dishes served by food services in 1973 were eads using frozen fiel and seafood. This represented a 3.5 per cent increase over the acoust of frozen fish and seafood utilized by reetawrentaurs in 1972. Frozen seafood entress are now served by 13.3 per cent of the sess feeding earket.

PACE 121



PROTIN FISH AND STAPOOD 1974; 1. PACKIRS PROADEN PRODUCT LINES TO CONNET SHORTAGES. Armie Kata Ouick Prozen Poodn 36 (6): 18-20. Jan 1974. 389.8 08

James to the room of the result of results of r

1366-74 CONTROLLING AND AWALTEING COSTS IN FOOD SIRVICE OPERATIONS.

James Raiser, Elper Rellio
Nem Fork, Hiley 291 p. [1974],
T3911.3.C65Ke PSH
Accountine, Bulestine F Cent effectiveness, Cente, Financial
Menagement, Food Service Management, Profit, Parchasing, Sales voluma.

voluma. Ahetract: We food mervice operation can earwive without careful cost control and financial earmoment. This book instracts nameers on all the principles and procedures for controlling the ceats of receiving, eterine, and issuing food; controlling ness itses; and controlling ness itses; and controlling leber costs, feed ceate, preparetion conte, etilities and esuipant conta, and merchandising/edvertising costs. A special chapter is devoted to the application of electronic date processing to food service operations.

1387-74

RITCHEM PROPIT--ITS ECT JUST IN THE FOOD, Commercial Ritchem & Dimire Roce 14 (3): 6-M. Pall 1974.

Breaksee, Cepsercial fccd earwice, Dixnerwere, Diphuashere,

Breaksee, Cessercial roce earwice, Disserator, Disserator, Disseratine, Profit.

Extract: Whether a food service operation caters to discriminatine hash assoctives or hungry college stweets, the recipe for a west-sead profit aunt cestain three ingredients - iccressed economies to hadee seminat raridly rising food costs, efficient, happy amployees and a fast, organized hitchen.

COSTING AT NATEFIALS: A JCB APERCACH. Prank Korner

A while vin wal I netruction 19 (4): 15-18. Aer 1974. LB1043.A9 PSR

Ardievisual side, Audiovisual centers, Audiovisual equipment, Budestine, Coste, Educational finance, Financial management, Instructional esterials. Extract: This article describes a practical esthod for identi-

Tyles and assigning coate of products and services in an instructional eaterials development center. Allocation of direct and indirect costs is discussed, and a rational---indirect cost are direct labor heur--in gressented for allocating indirect costs to center products end services.

1389-74

THE PUZZLING CASE OF THE HISSING HS. Bartara Kroha Wation'a Schools 1 (3): 32-38. Nov 1974.

LEZECU.N3 PSN
Administration, Career epportunities, Educational prograss, Employment exectices, Yemales, Psychological aspects, School adejeistratios, hastract: This detailed study of the carrent atetas of wosen

Ameriact: Inte detailed study of the Carrent attack or wood in administration discusses cleantary principalships, once a strenghold for women, and nos a field document by een, and exactyped expectations and falsa role assertions which dictate himse expections. The work teing dome and progress heigh eads by coman's eroups and through affirmative ection are

1396-74

TURKET TROTS TO TOP.

Lon Lafinace Sch Foodmerv J 28 (6): 42-44. Jame 1974. 389.8 SCB6

JB9.B SCH

Focd preference, Henu planning, Foultry, School food service,
School lanch, Sarveys, Turkey.

Entract: In a survey of ell 50 state school lunch directore
end a resionally melected sample of school district esservicore, a research fire tried to find one that nest must fits the
needs of the school lasch present. The directore earweyed sere
neked about the seat forms they would prefer as sell se size,
where, nutritional content, and other swalltime of the ideal
seet. When asked what form the perfect meet should he, the
overwhelies first choice was p ground product containing 20
te 25 sercent fet and evailable in hulk swattities. A product
les is fet, median in colories, sed high in ribeflavin, miscin, and protein, but low in cholesterol were other requiremennte the directors listed for the ideal nest. To the surprise
of easy sho only envision tarkey is the shole-hird form to he

prepared and meter as helidays, the curvey revealed that turkey is the seet that has the preferred qualities apocified by these school lunch directors.

1391-74

THE EMPLOYEE PERPORHANCE SENDRORE: IS INFROVERENT POSSIBLE? Barry J Lanher

Persennel J 53 (12): 897-901, Dec 1974. 280.8 J824

Zeurn veze Behavior, Hetivatien, Objectives, Perfermence, Permennel, Persennel management. Extract: Through procise definition of both pryanimotional

antiact: Intraval process waterington or note repair actions and personal quality, it is possible to realize inpraved caple-yes performance. However, responsibilities in terce of the results expected must be clearly set forth and the value eyetess of telegy's seciety, with their amphasis on individuality, each he respected if this ix to be achieved.

1392-74

HODERN TECHNIQUES OF SUPERVISION. Alfred Lateiner

Banta Byrbara, Lateiner Publishing 207 p. 1968. BY5599,L3 1974 PSF Accident preventiep, Hornle, Fermanel canagecent, Psychological aspecte, Supervices, Supervicer, Training, Work cieplif-

ication.
Abstract: The emphasic in this capervicion handtook is en dealing with people, beth subordimates and management personnel. Obtaining cooperation, ispreving carale, and caintining disciplion are arene which are covered. Other exclienc deal with accident central, training, work cisplification, end probles colving. The ouperviour's rale as a canager is treated, and a celf-appraisal chacklist is applied.

1393-79
HOTIVATION: GOOD THECRY--POCE AFFLICATION.

HOTIVATION: GOOD THECRY--POCP AFFLICATION.
JOEL R Leidacher, Jense J Hall
Training end Dev J 28 (6): 3-7. June 1978.
LC1Cas.17 Fgs
Attitudes, Peheviprel ebjectives, Individes characteristics,
Joh matisfactics, Rotiveties, Persecel energeest.
Extract: After briefly reviewing neveral releted estivation
theories, the eathors describe the ways in which the cancepte
ere often peorly epplied--if, iedeed, nere than "lip service"
is poid to the concepts. The implications for energeric ectione slong three dispusions are discussed; prehless caccarning
the eaters of recorde end their reletionship to geals; weaknese exhibited in the reletionship between perforence, evaluetics, and feedbeck; end, eighnerpretetions cenceraing the
process of enriching joh contest.

PROPIT FROM POODSERVICE: A CUESTION AND ANSBER APPROACH. Pat Levinge Beeton, Haen.; Cahnere Publishing Company, Inc. 158 p. 1974.

Neeton, mass.; Cannere Funzianing Company, inc. 10m p. 1974. T1935.13 P&R 10 Connercial food service, Conts, Pinpacial management, Food service emergement, Hena planning, Operating expenses, Performance criteria, Persensel management, Frofit.

Extract: Lacking the specialized staff and financial reserves of a large husiness, the independent foodmarvice operator such learn to apply hig business methods of control med economy on a scale appropriate to his speriture. This hook is designed to eachle the current members who cannot afford the services of a samagement expert to haceae him own management cosmultest. It takes the apparent to haceae him own management cosmultest. It takes the apparent of the decision to expend or relected. Part I aske the operator to malyme his costs. Regainments, and adelmistrative proceduras. Part II focuses on the reletionship means the writese elements of the operation. In Part III, procedures are suggested for effecting changes, controlling costs, and increasing huminess volume.

1395-74

BRADINGS IN BAINTENANCE NAMAGENEUT.
Bernard I Levie, Leonard R Tow
Beeton, Hans.; Cahnere Publishing Ceepany 215 p. 1973.
T5192. Le PSN

Compater applications, Raintenance, Hanngeaunt, Hanngeaunt educations, Homesteenth, Betivetion, Perforence, Perforence criterin, Prodectivity.

Extract: Haintenance sesegment is private indextry, government, and institutions is changing repidly. Nigh-epeed computers, new mathematical end etaticated tools, sed data from the behavioral eciences are providing a "knewledge explosion"which is of insetimable velum to the sedera naintenance naneger. Selections in this book, se well se its erganization, reflect sejor revelations that have occurred in maintenance nanegement ever the lest decade: esphesis on work sessences and gentitative methods, contributions of the heavy-oral eciance, and was of electronic date processing. The eathers represented by the reselings have contributed the results of their original thought and research. The eight chapters deal mith sodorn maintanance Management concepts: erganization, planning, and scheduling; materials; costs controls; preventive seintesence; utilities sanngement and conservation; pleaning for the futu-

re; eed electronic dete proceeeing.

THE CONSISTENCY OF HAWAGENERY IN ORGANIZATIONAL CHANGE. Jorden London Personnel J 53 (5): 363-366. Rey 1974.

PAGE 122

200.6 J024 Adalaintration polician, Attituden, Change, Leadarshin, Manadapent, Organization, Benistance to change.
Extract: Best of the aleasets involved in asintaining an organization remain with the measure, regardless of the arganization's attracture. The behavioral approach to expanization has not reserved assequent's remonabilities, saly changed their fars. Banagers remain spal-orisated, remonable, and accountable. Their time is not their dws, shether at work or at hose, cost essecially at ten assequeest levels. Farsensol sust be recruited, screened, and hired. Coerations must be asistained. The sublic and superiors must be satisfied. The power attucture and apoed and types of consumication may change; information may be faster and acra discreet; but the asseque aust still sanage. 200.8 J824

1397-74 A LCCE AT SINGLE SERVICE WAPE. Food Serv 36 (a): a7-a8. AFF 197a. 309.2530 7732 Yead Sery J6 (a): a7-88. Arr 1978.
189.2518 P732
Attitudes, Dispenshles, Feed service, Surveys.
Histract: Gallum surveys assuring conterer acceptance of sindle service ware consistently shew that acceptance is keyed to the tyme of dising-out situation. There assures a Positive correlation between the accestance of sindle service were and income, educationals, and occumational levals. Bashers of the nea-laber force shew the legat acceptance toward being served with dispensable arodacts, whise professional and business. Setrems demonstrate the Greatest accestance. The wideot descreasers in some sames patrons of different educational levels, where college-educated seemle shew single service ware acceptance by consistently wide sargins ever the acceptance levels neen assess satemay with a high school of grade school education. By assual income, these is an unser income bracket acceptainels service were use in all altuations sere than do those in lever income hrackets. Cautesters sader 35 years of age show a higher acceptance of single service were than their elder counterants in all dising-out situations. In the age of the customer increases, acceptance of disposable ware seems to decrease.

THE BARAGEBERT OF PROPER IN HOTELS, PESTAURANTS, AND CLUBS. TRY MARNAMENT AND PARKET TO STANDARD PARKET PARKET TO STANDARD PARKET PARKET TO STANDARD PARKET PARKE Attitudes, Pood service assagement, Poed service workers, Joh satisfaction, Job training, Hotivatios, Personael sesagement,

natisfaction, Jch training, Hotivation, Personael sanagement, Pavcholeeical aspects.
Extract: Traditionally, assasses is business has been said to deal with the five n'ar-ses, asterials, seesy, sachises, and aethods. By all cdds the scat istortast and nost complicated of the a's is een, for they are thinking saissle whose seeds sreliferate, whose desires channe, whose sorale fluctuates, whose feelings infibence all behavior. The notivation of seemle has occusied the best sinds since an asserted out of the lower saisal state. All leaders of seem are concerned with setting deals and sotivating people to strive towards those deals. Hotel and restaurant assaders are no excession. This book, than, is concerned with sacrla saragement.

1399-74
DELPBI TECRNIQUES HELPS SET ASPSA GOALS. Prod Luthaan, Theann P Balka Sch Psednerv J 20 (6): 40-41. June 1974.

349.6 5086

SCAF FROMERY J 20 (8): 80-81. June 1978.

189.8 SCB6

Administration selician, American School Food Service Ammodiation, Decimien seking, Bannqueset, Hanaseaset systems, Objectives, Policy, Fredicties.

Extract: The ASPSAB'S Executive Ecard decided to have a look into the future and determine leng-range cosin for the Ammodiation. In the early 1960's, a mathod of forecasting future events that systematically combined the collective judgment of exmerts ander certain conditions became possible. This new sethed in called the Delmhi technique. There are feur basic steps in the Delmhi scocess; (1) a masel of eBperts is melected; (2) each exert in anked to make anonymous aredictions; (3) each samelist than gats a coarcaite feedback of the way other axperts mannered the questions; and (4) hased upon the feedback, new estimates are made and the strocess is remared until a concessum in reached. Through particination is the Delmhi amsreach, ASPSAFAS carrant and mant executive board members and its home office staff have micked a list of 10 insertant long-range objectives that ASPSA will be using in emembring its fature policies and actions.

BARACHERT THAIRING BEATS BIGB COSTS. Sch Foodoorv J 20 (4): 65-67. Apr 197m. 309.0 sch6

389.8 SCB6
Conferences, Food sarvice management, Baraqueent education,
Barketiad, Betivation, Oseratiad expenses, Pennsylvania, Scheel food service, Stadent sarticipation.
Abstract: Hassders of school food services in Pennsylvania
bad as assortwaity to attend a seeisar to lasra moss sarketing
techniceses that would halp increase student participation and
involvansat is school lunch programs and at the same time sake
feed service oserations acra efficient. Bere are the highlightm of that semisar.

1461-74 ISTABLISH STABBARDS.

Josephine Hartin Pood Hanagasant 9 (1): 19-20. Jan 1974.

TX341.749
Adainistrator role, Attitudes, Evaluation, Tood service sensgeness, Food service workers, Parformance, Parformance criteries, School food service, Student participation.
Abstract: Of the three school food service arenderds-acceptability, accountability, and adaptability-acceptability is the sost intortest. It depends on proper food preparation, satisfying portions, an attractive setting, and pleasant service. Positive actitudes on the part of food service personnel and school administrators play a sajor role in acceptability, and in providing gaidance to students on selection of sutritious foods.

1402-76

THE A'S HAVE IT! Josephine Ractin

Pood Hamagement 9 (6): 23-24. Juna 1974. TX341.P69

TIJA1.F69
Attitudes, Commodities, Food service easegement, Food service workers, Butrition progress, School food service, Students.
Abstract: School food service managers west be sware of problems affecting school nutrities progress. These include food price iscreases, changes in the commodities progress, and increasing labor costs. Even sore isportant are feed service personnel attitude, ability, and activity-factors which have direct impact an the success of the progres, and, of agual importance atudest attitude and reaction to services. Susser is an excellent time for taking stock and planning.

1403-74

THE NUMAN PLEMENT IN DECISION MAKING. John P HcDonnell

John F HcDonnell
Personnel J 53 (3): 188-19C. Haz 197a.
280.8 J82a
Decision saking, Environmental factors, Leadership, Hanageaant, Performance, Psychological aspects, Sccial influences.
Extract: Rational decision-saking to maxisize a stated, but
evenive organizational objective is an ideal albeit not a
completely atteinable goal. The decision saker is tissed by
his own standards, his subjective appraisal of environmental
influences, the perceived pressures from his superiors, and
his sense of obligation to those superiors. The dacision saking srocess cannot be rule bound. It calls for broad disensioss and varying speeds with judgment, issgination, avaluation,
and at times, inspiration.

1808-78

A DAY IN THE LIPE OF A POCUSERVICE DIRECTOR.

Prences HcGlone Pood Hanagement 9 (7): 42-47, 73, 76. July 197a. TX3a1.769

TX3s1.F69
Pood matrica management, School food mervice.
Abatract: A foodmervice director, remponsible for merving over
6 million meals a year, and with a budget of 5 million dollmana, describes her daily chores, which start at 7 A.M. Pood
quantities, deliveries, employee absenteeins, vandalins, burgularies, designs for m new building (which meat be merthquakeproof), a conference with distatic interns, a directors meeting, a meeting with malas pacple, product testing all ment be
dealt with, and then the meil. The director's remaining day's
work is detailed. The facility is located in Omkland, Califormin; the muthor mupplies a brief biography.

HENU FOR TOTAT'S TOUTH HARKET (TAKEN PROH RECENT GALLUP SURVE-

Pood Sarv 36 309.2538 7732 36 (10): 22, 44. Cet 1974.

Age groups, Bevaragas, Breakfast, Consercial food service, Dasserts, Pood preference ratings, Hain dishes, Snacks, Veget-

Abstract: Surveys of youth food preferences are shown in tab-les covering breakfast, beverages, spirits, snacks, vegetab-les, entrees, and desserts.

1406-74 DOWN BITH GARBAGE.

John Hetz

Food Hanagement 9 (4): 25-26. Apr 1974.

TX381.769 TIDS-1.769
Pood praferences, Pood service assagnment, Food wests assaures, Nospital food service, Institutional feeding, Meal planning, Flate wests, Fortion control, Basts disposal. Abstract: A kitchen is overpredacting when quantities of excass food is thross sway, and overproduction cuts desply into the budget. To assess the right ascusts of food needed for each seel, food service assagrs should (1) estimate plate wasteniam, of servings and type of food not sates, (2) ples racipe size, (3) exercise strict petticn control, and (4) carefully store food that does accusulate.

1407-74

THE ROLE OF THE POOD HAWAGER.

John C Metz

Pood Hanageant 9 (3): 29-3C. Har 1974.

Administrator role, Pood mervice management, Hanagement development, Hanagement philosophian, Hotivation, Organization,

PAGE 123



Participance. Abstract: Current trerds of tor wanagament in multi-unit organizations tend to over-organize the food service manager by mrosidise him a set of rigid suidelines with little roos for experimentation. Confectent managers should have the maximan latitude for operatine their cup suits, eithin the general oseratical philosophy of the organization, he should be allowed to marform freshy. The food service manager will motivate bisself when allowed to use his job skills and individual creative telest to achieve the goals of the total organization. ion.

TOOL SERVICE GUIDE FOR HEALTH CARE FACILITIES, Hichiean, Deat. of Public Health, Bureau of Health Facilities N.B. 69D. (B.d.). RA975.5.EDR5 FON Food service management, Guiden, Mossital food service, Hospi-tals, Institutional feeding, Richiean, Muraide homes, Fublic

health.

health.
Abstract: Here 'Te the state of Hichiean's Sublic health standerds and Gaidelines for institutional food service organisation and facilities. Chasters cortain information on (1) management, (2) mutrition, (3) menu planning, (4) diet acdifications, (5) setient feeding, (6) coat control, (7) food etorage, (8) food sefety and maintain, (9) recardkeeping, and (10) an ampandix of uneful tables, charts, and reference materials.

WHAT RESTAURANT OPERATORS THINK AROUT CONVENTENCE PROXEN PO-OIS. Stathen G Miller

Outck Prozem Foods 36 (10): 54-56. Hay 1974. 389.8 Ou Attitudes, Convenience foods, Food vervice Penagement, Frozem

foods, Surveye. Abstract: Among food service operators, there is such preise Abstract: Among food service operators, there is such preise for frosen convenience reducts and also some complaints. Convenience, short cooking ties, variety of foods available, and the insroved taste of frozen menducts are some of the mositive reactions. On the magative ride, food service operaters express concern over samitation profises when foods are prepared in astablishments outside their control. There are also complaints remarding peer reduct handling prior to receipt and the wase with which some frozen food processors will sull their products off the warket with no warming.

WHO PEWEFITS HOST PRCH COMPUTERIZED CASH CONTROL?

Bobart Hiltner Past food 73 (4): 126-136. Har 1974.

Nober milmer
Tast food 73 (a): 126-136, Mar 1974.

389.2538 782 768

Cash resistare, Computer applications, Computere, Cost affectivaneae, Financial Banadement, Food gervice Banadement, Honey
seastwater, Surveys.

Extract: Many food service businesses are now using a computer controlled cash resister system that helps speed up counter service while it reduces cashier errors. Restaurant sameqers are finding many other advantages to using electronic
point-of-mals cash control units instead of standard sechanical registers. But before a restaurant operator investe anywhers from 35,000 up to \$0,000 or more on one-of these sinicoatutare, he should first understand what the eyeteme offer
and how they can be used to increase rocita. To determine the
value and Perforance of thems more soft-siccated devices--now
heine texted in various restaurant chains--this magazine survavad a number of samufacturers and and users. The results are
described in this article.

A NEW CONCEPT IN PERSONNEL DEVELOPMENT AND EMPLOYER RELATIONS. Richard A Horano Personnal J 53 (8): 606-611. Aug 1974.

ZEO. 8 JEZE
Carear laddere, Carear Planning, Individual characteristice,
Industrial relatione, Joh analysie, Joh anrichent, Joh satisfaction, Occupational quidance.
Extract: Thie article introduces a new personnel development
concept and attacepts to correct the notion that personnel
development is largely a training functior. Inslicit in thie
author's notion is that by anahnotine the utilisation of axistine sampower and providing opportunities for carear development ent, we foster good earloyee relations and contribute to organization quals.

1812-78

SUPPRVISION AND HANAGEMENT OF QUANTITY FOOD PREPARATION: PRIN-CYPLES AND PROCEDURES.
ailliae J Horden
merkeler, Calif.: McCutchen Publishing Corp. 380 p. 1974.
TX820.R62 F8N

TIB20.H62 FBM
Prood coet, Proof Preparation, Food Processing, Prood earliation,
Prood earlyice meangement, Proof storage, Henny planning, Personmal sanawaeant, Sasitation.
Extract: The major subjects have been divided into two parts:
management-related eateriels and food preparation procedures
and techniques. Hateriels of infortance to the future superviscr or seamer beest by labor shortance and changing asthods
of Purchasing and Preparation are supensized. The hook should
find its greatest application in lacture courses on principles
end procedures that are accompanied by latoratory experiences,
but it nev also to used effectively in courses presented with-

out laboratory work.

THE PROPLEMS OF 1974: PROCUPENENT, PRICING, PROPITS.

Jaces P Hyers Cacking for Profit 43 (278): 25-27, 30, 32, 69. Pak 1974.

Budgating, Coat affectiveness, Casta, Energy cricie, Pinencial nanagement, Pood service menagement, Pood service training, Prediction, Productivity.

Prediction, Productivity.
Abstract: Risins prices, the energy "crisis," and problems with consumeries have put food service aperators is as ucanssic hind such that they are forced to re-evaluate their aperations. A survey of 267 food service arectives above that for 1978 there will he little recruitment of new laber, afforts will be made to reduce the nucher of seplayees, and training will be entirely on-the-job. Automated equipment will he instituted and greater was andm of convaniance foods. How prices will rise with the increases in food and luter costs. Institutional food services plan to use note prepared feeds, cet employee hours and overtime, reduce feed waste, add aera a-lacurte service, and expand self-aervice facilities.

IMPLICATIONS OF THE ERD CONCEPT: BROADENING THE SCOPE OF TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT.
LEOBERT Medler

Training and Dev J 28 (5): 3-13. Hay 1974. LC1041.17 FBH

Educational ebjectives, Educational programs, Sanagement, Hamagement development, Hamagement aducation, Sanagement phil-Rescalesal enjectives, Rescalossi programs, canalysams, Hanaquaest development, Hanaquaest adsoction, Sonaquaest philosethies, Hanaquaest eyetaes, Permoneel canaquaest, Training, Abetract; All organisations foce the mecasisty of using three basic types of recources; Physical Resources; finencial recentres; and husan recources. Proper canaquaest of husan resources, development of the transcription of the property of the propert and merforeance patterns hased on the possible future directi-

THE NATION'S HOST POPULAP MENU ITEMS. Pood Serv 36 (1): 35-26. Jan 1574. 389.2538 P732

389,2538 7732
Appetizare, Basf, Damesrte, Peod preferences, Harksting, Patetoes, ScuPa, Surveys, Vagetables.
Abstract: A Gallup poll has found that emeng U.S. dimere,
ehriep is by far the most popular appetizer, end the feverita
sour is chicken moddle. Asong hasf entress, prise rih comes
out shead of sirloin and T-home steaks. Baked petete toys the
lint of preferred potate side dishes, and asparagus with Hollandsize sauce ranks first asong green vagetables. Yor deseart,
hasricans prafer apple pie or ica cross.

NIG-74 HANDLING HONRY (NOTICH PICTURE). National Educational Hadia Inc. Sharman Oska, Calif. 15 aim., ed., col., 16 us. 1974.

National Educational Hadia Inc.

Sharman Oaka, Calif. 15 aim., ed., col., 16 um. 1978.

HG23G.H3 FEM Ay

Cachiars, Crise, Theft, Training.

Abstract: This training film is aimed at anyone who handles cach. Is comey transfers, the customer's hill should be kept in eight and the change counted three times. Subtraction should never be used. Various attempts in the art of guick-change are depicted and the sethods used to fail these attempts are draining. Pollowing a change operating procedure protects the cashier from locing money.

1417-74

HANCIING MONEY (FILS LOOP).
Hatianel Educational Hedia Inc.
Sharean Oske, Calif. 1 cassatta, eaper Sen, ed., col., 15
aia. 1974.

mia. 1974. MG230.H3 PSH AV

RG230.H3 F6H AY
Cachiare, Crien, Thaft, Training.
Por use in Pairchild caesatte prejector.
Abatract: This training fill is aimed at seyces whe handles
cash. In somey transfers, the custoser's hill sheeld be kept
in sight and the change counted three times. Sektractime sheuld naver he used. Verious attempts is the art of quick-change
orm depliced sed the methods used to foil these attempts are
dramatized. Following a standard operating precedure prefects
the cashier from losing somey.

1418-74

PLICET FLAM (FILM LOOP).

Mational Educational Hedia, Inc.

Sherman Oake, Calif. 1 canzatte, super Sea, ad, col, 18 mim.

1978.

1974. 8D31-75 F6M AV Sanagament, Namagement davalcraent, Planning. Par use in Pairchild cassatte projector. Abstract: The importance of planning as a management tool is

PRER 124

stressed in this traising file. A sanader helps a younder namociate with 10b problems by describing his own and how he colved them. The solution is related to milotised his places, for which a flight alon for such trip is necessary. Be talled the stay when the remlistation atrack that he could smally the minning stincisals to his 10b. Be then pursues his idea and finds that his problems assessially have disappeared. As in the flight class, his work alsociate achieves cusmort from other sanaders, his objectives are laid out, contingencies can be dealt with, and alternate alsoc can be sped. Is essence, by consumication his intentions, he can davelon a failessee storys.

119-74 EILEGATY--DOE'T ABDICATY (FILE ICCP). Bational Educational Hedia, Inc. Sherean Oaks, Calif. 1 cassetts, sumar 8 es, ed., col., 16

mim. 1974. BD31.D4 PGN AV

Administration, Communication (Thom 4th transfer), Leadershim reasonsibility, Hanadessat, Hanadessat development, Basadessat education.

education.

For use in Pairchild caseste srojecter.

Abstract: Two types of assaders are characterized in this
trainism film on delegation of responsibilities. The first
is "invisible", he delegates responsibilities to his thrus
assistants, het in a hapherard, non-realistic assass, without
definism objectives. He has a habit of metting impossible
deadlines. He leaves on a tria, and criticies of his technique
is heard from the assistants. The second type of manager coesspicates, defines objectives and quale, makes hismall available for consultation, even when on tries. He set up quidelines, near deadlines. nem. never dendlians.

HABILING COMPLAINTS (PILN LCOF).

Bational Educational Badia, Inc.
Sherman Oaks, Calif. 1 cassatts, auger \$88, sd, col, 30 sin.

875429. H3 P&B AT

BY5829. H3 PSB AV
Attitudes, Behavior, Consumer economice, Consumere, Basaqueent, Paychological assects.
Por sme in Pairchild cassette arojector.
Abetract: Customer complainte are often difficult to handle.
Pive sointe for aroyiding satisfaction to customere are illustrated in this films: they include listening, agreeing and
taking as interest in the erobles, taking action, clarifying
the complaint, projecting a cheerful attitude, and referring
the customer to momence with greater authority, if secessary.

THISCATE -- DON'T ABBICATE (BOTICE FICTURE).

Estional Educational Badds, Inc. Sheraes Oake, Calif. 16 sin., Ed., col., 16 ss. 1974. HD31.De PSB AV

HD31.D4 P58 AV Adeinietration, Communication (Thought transfer), Landership responsibility, Hanaqesent, Banaqasent development, Banaqese

responsibility, Hanaqueent, Benagament development, Benagament development, Benagament development, Benagament development, Benagament development, Benagament development destruction. Abetract: Two types of Sanaques are characterized in this training file on delegates responsibilities. The first is "isvisible", he delegates responsibilities to his three assistants, but in a hapherard, non-realistic sanser, without defining objectives. Be has a habit of setting impossible deadlises. Be leaves on a tris, and criticies of his technique is heard from the accident. The second type of menager consistence, defines objectives and qualts, makes himself available for consultation, even when on triag, Be sets us quidelines, never dasdlises. see, never dasdlises.

#22-7%
PLIGHT FLAM (NOTICE PICTURE).
Bational Educational Hedia, Inc.
Shermae Onke, Calif. 1% min., md., color, 16 em. 197%.
SF31.75 FSE AV
Hannesment, Hannesment development, Planning.
Abstract: The innortance of mining file. A manager helme a younger necociate with tob probleme by describing hie eva and her he colved them. The celetion is related to miniting his alone, for which a flight min for each trim in meccentry. He telle of the day when the realization etruck that he could manly the minimization in the flight minimization of the day when the realization etruck that he could manly the minimization in the flight minimization of the day when the realization etruck that he could manly the flight minimization of the file that his michinary essentially have disappeared. As in the flight minimization of the manager, his objectives are laid est, contingencies can be dealt with, and alternate slame can be used. In consequence, hy communication his intentions, he can develop a failmore account.

1423-74

N23-74
BANILING COMPLAINTS (MOTICS PICTURE).
Bational Macational Media, Inc.
Sherman Oake, Calif. 30 sie., ed., color, 16 sa. 1978.
B75829.83 F68 AV
Attitudes, Bahavier, Comemnar economics, Cememore, Banageseat, Peychological sepects.

Atetract: Caetoner commissione are often difficult to handle Abstract: Castomer commainte are often difficult to manue. Five foints for aroviding entisfaction to customers are illustrated in this film; they include listening, agreeing and taking an intermet in the Frehlme, taking action, clarifying the commaint, are ected a cheerful attitude, and referring the castomer to command with greater authority, if secondary. BOW TO INVEST IN PROPLE: A HANDBOOK ON CARRER LADDERS.

Bational Basteurant Association Chicago, Ill.; Bational Restaurant Association 39 p. 1973.

Chicago, Ill.; Bational Restaurant Association 39 p. 1973. BF5589.n6 YSN Carear ladders, Food service workers, Job sarichesat, Job satisfactios, Job training, Hotivation, Personal sanagasent. Extract: Por several years, the Bational Restaurant Association has been engaged in a Frogram of systematic research concerning the safor sampower problems of the foodservice industry. Few industry leaders are surprised at what the research has found. Our overwhelmingly greatest problem is not obtaining supplyment; rather, it is training and retaining personal who are (1) qualified for the jobs, (2) sotimated to perfors them well, and (3) interested in etaying on the job.

BOOKKEBFIRG PROCEDURES AND INSTRUCTIONS.

BOOKERFIE PROCEDURES AND INSTRUCTIONS.
Baltiscre, Fublic Schools
Bobart B Bicholeon
Baltiscre 1 v. (various magings). 1972.
LB2630.B3 F6B
Bookkeeping, Financial sanagement, Food service sanagement,
Instruction, Hanuals, Recordseeping, Records (Forms), School

Instruction, Manuals, Recordkeeping, Racords (Foras), School food service.

abstract: "This samual has been cospiled in the interest of establishing uniforsity in the preparation of various foras and in the underetanding of procedures and gractices necessary in the operation of the public echool cafatarise of Baltisors city". The main sections deal with procedures for (1) daily reports, (2) banking records, (3) placing orders, (4) keeping payroll records, and (5) eiscellaneous items. Three more sections cover etandards for portion and price control, work echedules, and special functions.

BOTEBOOK CB SOT.

BOTEBOOK CB SOT.

Berkeley, Celif., Society for Butrition Education 26 (7):
51-28. July/Amg 1972.

SB2C5.5786 P58

Engineered foods, Bew foods, Becipes, School food service,
Sopheas aroducta, Textured vegetable proteins.

Abstract: In 1971 the USDA asnounced that textured vegetable
protais products are acceptable for use in the school lunch
progras. This notebook is a co. pilation of different typas
of information to sore easily allow the use of sopheans in
plassing the Type A lusches for the echools. Cuestions often
asked about the products are asswered, there is a fact sheet
on 15 different brands of acybean product, and recipes are
included to fulfill the 2 oz. Protein requirement of the echool lunch. ool lunch.

BOW, ST. LOUIS GIVES EVERY KID A HOT LUBCH IN EVERY SCHOOL. Inetit/vol Familing 74 (11): 36. June 1, 1974.

TX1.IS5
Central Kitchen, Pood delivery systems, Pood distribution programs, Food preparation and distribution systems, School food eervice, School lunch, School lunch programe.
Abetract: This stricle, of interest to school food service personnel, reports that the St. Louis elementary school eyetes now offers a hot school lunch to every student. It is accomplished through a centralized kitchen which prepares and packages a hot food item (either a sendwich or a caseerole), a cold tray and eith. Everything including utensils is disposable. Delivery efficiency has increased as more echools install refrigerators. Participation by students has grown considerarefrigerators. Participation by etudents has grown considera-hly since the progress was instituted.

RUTHITION EDUCATION -- A CATALYST FOR CHANGE, WIN OBLEAMS, 1973; ANNOTION SCHOOL FOOD SERVICE ASSOCIATION SERVIMAR. Butrition Committee, American School Food Service Assn. 85 p. [n.d.]. TX364.887 FSW

TX364.887 PSW Legislation, Nutrition education, School adeinietration, School coassaity relations, School food eervice.
Abstract: Proceedings of the 1973 Aserican SchoolsPood Service Aseociation's sutrition education emainer entitled "Sutrition education--catalyst for change", describes techniques for teaching sutrition to children, Parente, community groups and school food service Personnel-sephasis is on the importance of reaching the teacher and adeinistrator as well as the child and his parents with sound nutritional concepts. Eight task forces identify needed allies to involve in nutrition education support. For each designated issue, recommendations and activities are suggested.

CEEESE FRODUCTS: PROTEIN, BOISTURE, PAT, AND ACCEPTANCE. Panala J Bystroe, Joyce G Oetrander, Charlene S Bartinean J ha Diet Assoc 65 (1): 40-42. July 1974. 389.8 ANDA

389.8 AB34 Cheese, Dietetic foods, Fat levels, Fate and oils, Boieture, Fatriest content determination, Froteins, Taste Panels. Extract: Seves cheese products, including three "diet".cheeses, were evaluated as to protein, soistura, and fat content, and consumar preferance in three forms, including plain and melted. Ceet per possed was computed and coloric contest lieted. The cheese differed greatly in their amplyad autriest centests. In quantal, fat contest increased with caloric contest and soisture contest decreased. Bigher protein cheeses



wars more expensive. Preference of each chasse depended on the form in which it was served.

NOW HAWAGERS HAKE THINGS WAFFEW.

Georgas 7 Odiorna Eselawood Cliffs, W.J.: Prantica-Wall, Inc. 216 p. 1961.

Administrator role, Dacision makird, Haman relations, Leaders-his, Hamanessat, Hotivation, Farforeance, Personnal massages-sat, Productivity.

mat, reconstrict, a corporate world become overwhelming with over-ormanization, rad tabs, combinx controls, and powerful forcas of insertia, it seems that there is a rising pressum on the samager who can make things happen. The purpose of this book sanadar who can asks this tasks hay a firsted pressure on task sanadar who can asks this sanadars. The Purpose of this book is to describe the various ways in which such action-gatting sasadars think, hashave, and relate to their snvironsant so that they set results where others do not. The pressaption hars is that sany of the skills of getting things does have resained stable, the personal qualities of leaders of maderally and drive for goals is similar to those of classic leaders of meat tiese. Blat is different however in the great change in the environment. The world in which today's sanadar seast asks thisse herees is wider is deodraphic acops, and his area of concern and responsibility is acre conflex then sever. The hasic Presumption is that assedment today is missed at profits and drowth, and that the achievement of them doals returned assets of sev methods which the old-styll sanadar did not regained. Presentially this assedment to is one of manipaleting the savironment, and sont especially the people, in it.

HANAGENENT DECISIONS ET OPJECTIVES.

George 5 Odiorne
Englavood Clirfs, M.J.: Prastics-Hall, Inc. 252 p. 1969.
MD65.D8.03 HD69.D8C3

Dacision Making, Hanadamant, Hotivation, Chjectives, Perforsa-acs, Plansiag, Problem solving, Productivity, Systems appro-

ach.
Extract: This hook Provides managers with thetad, scientific sethods to improve their decision-making and problem-nolving ability. Emphasis is placed on making acthisticated authoratical and behavioral technismes intelligible and useful to working wannears, and bringing these techniques to bear on the crucial areas of costing, sales, production, and plansing-and apply the proven "Management by Objectives" system is doing

1432-74

MANAGENENT MY OMJECTIVES: APTICCTE TO FUTURE SHOCK. George S Odiorne

Parscanal J 53 (4): 258-263. Apr 1974.

280.8 J828 Administration Policies, Changa adents, Evaluation, Hanagaant Philosophias, Hanagement avatams, Objectives, Planning, Predi-

ction. Resistance to change.

ction, Resistance to change.

Abstract: The author Fontulater that Hurrhy's Law-"Things left alons ant worse"—is falms. Things det worse bacause we don't start with reality when fleasing change. If we enffer from faters shock, it is bacause scaabcdy changed things badly. Change remairs assanging. He must start with reality and define explicit soals of where we went to be by a specific time. "Things that do not change will remain the same," according to the author. Therefore, somebody has to make change happen by starting with reality and satting a goal. Hemagement by objectives in a method of controlling reality-tamed change. It is a conscious act of Paople, rather than an implicable tidel wave of madefined forces. It involves (1) determining where we are now, (2) calcalaties where we would be at acce futere time if as ands no changes, (3) deciding where we would like to be, and (4) choosing among the available courses of action.

1433-74

OPPOSTURITY OF CHAILENGE ... CHECKLIST FOR ENERGY CONTROL AND CONSTAVATION.

Coekina for Profit #3 (279): 52-53. Her 1974. TX901.C65

TX901.C65
Contervation, Costs, Energy, Energy crisis, Food service mass-dasent, Gnidelines, Operating exacess.
Extract: Here is a checkliet of stargy costrol and conservatics measures, that has been distributed to meabers of the Mational Heatestrant Association. The desidelines sephenize the following key points to smergy communication: (1) plug heat leaks: (2) issulate: (3) control heat and power uses; and (4) reference heat. 1(abt. and noner resistances to smergy communication and the second radaca heat, light, and power requirements, where possible.

1434-74 PARAMCIA:

Tood Hanagement 9 (3): 40-41, 56, 85. Mar 1974.

TERRIFOS

*Attitudam, Food service ammagament, Food service workers,
Hearital food service, Hearn relations, Hinority groups, Personnel semmeent, Froductivity, Horking conditions.

Abstract: Horkers is institutional food service are a sixters
of sawy etheic types--whites, Dlacks, Chicamos, Asiatice,
Pearto Ricams, Cubam exiles, Assricas Indians, and all sorts
of; Emrossen sationalities. Hhen working together, flars-appa
eccar, cassed by racial tensions, that cas result is work
slavies up or coping to a screeching helt. The deily work
Ermanars cause trashle smouth sacre workers; race hatrad only
castcands the difficulties sameders sent face. There are no
samy or asseral solutions. Each incident must be headled sepa-

1435-74

35-74
POOD SERVICE.
Edward A Parry
Theal Hgt 18 (9): 11, Nov/Dec 1974. Contract fasding, Contracts, School food service, School food

sarvica supervisors.

marvice supervisors.

Abstract: The Prom and cons of in-house programs verses ontaids contractors for school food service, and circenstances
controlling the selection are discassed. The choice of a compstant food service director is a factor of yeast importance.
Criteria for choosing the ideal person are supplied.

PROSPECTIVES 1974: UNUSUAL FOSITIONS AND MEMER ELETYTIC SPECI-

PRESENTATION OF THE PROPERTY O

J As Dist assoc ew (w), or, or, or, associated as a second as a se

mal fashing, Matritionists.
Abstract: The diversity of positions sow occupied by distitians is illustrated by axasplas. Unusual and new specialties
include nutrition coordination is universities, renel distatica, questal clinical distatics is forsign countries, psychiatric divisions, and commercial basiness concerns. Commeltant
distatics and ethnic and age group matrition are other specialties coince into focus. In any setting, however, the distitiam's knowledge of nutrition and its famctics of faming people
proparly, resains in the spotlight.

1437-74

USE OF STATISTICAL AMALYSIS FOR PERFORMANCE REVIEW.

Roward Poletar, Harvey S Posen

Paraonnel J 53 (7): 498-506, 517. Jaly 1974.

280.8 J824

Evaluation, Parformance, Parmonnel, Parmonnel management, Statistical analysis. Statistical analysis.

Extract: Unfortunately, in samy companies, Parformance raviaw information has been collected and filed away with little affort ande to dawnlop those avaluated and strengthen ampower rasources. From the Potential Evaluation Progres described in this article, it is felt that a synopsis of organization transfer and individual subordinates' growth can be charted. As a result the general over-all shilty of the organization to foster its own growth potential can be assessed.

A GUIDE FOR FINANCING SCHOOL FOCE AND NUTRITION SERVICES.

Trans T Ponti
American School Pood Service Association, Association Of School Pusiness Officials

Chicage, Ragearch Corporation of the Resociation of School Musiness Officals of the United States and Canada 1970. LB3479.U5P6 76H

LB3479.05P6 PER
Pinancial samagasant, Butritios, Butritios aducation, Planniaq, Progras planning, School food service, Taxas.
Abstract: The importance of the school food service is restatad, both to feed the child, and as a learning experience.
Bith prices of foods and labor rising at such a feat clip,
sonias aust be ands available for school food service. Incladad in this book are the various sources for some of the aonies and some projections for the 1980's. The ASTSA blueprint
for achool natrition programs is included.

THE PRICE IS RIGHT.
Instit/vol Fasding 74 (4): 66-71. Apr 1, 1974. TX1.155

TAT-155 Consassar economics, Food prafarances, Food pricas, Food ambac-tion, Food service management, Henu planning, Survays. Abstract: According to a 1973 marvay of 13,100 U.S. food marv-ice operators, manu pricas raflect riming fccd and operational expanses. Depending on the item, 1973 mass prices were anywh-ere from 4.1% to 15.7% over 1972 pricas.

440-74
FIVE COURTY FOOD HARAGEMENT INFOOVERENT PROJECT (PROJECT ANS-IN): FINAL NEPORT.
Froject ANSE
Daland, Fla: Project ANSER var. pag. Fab 1974.
TIP945.5.3515 FEW
Child natrition, Florida, Food cost, Food service sensagement, Nutrition programs, Nutritional management, Flanning, School food service.
2 vols. Nith an accompanying 'executive summary' and five program element booklats.
Extract: The Five-County Hamagement Improvement Project (Project ANSES) can been be described as a systematic search for vays and seams to improve and expend school food Services to childres, to affect operational seamed school food Services to childres, to affect operational seamed shifty. This accoult food service developmental project was proposed by the Florida States Food and Natrition Services and fineded by the United States Empertment of Agriculture ander Section 10 of the Child Nutrition Act of 1966. It involves five Florida counties—
Flaglar, Futma, St. Johas, Saminola, and Volumia.

PRET V26



EXECUTIVE ISOLATION: CAN IT BE FREVENTED?

Chriatopher J Guartly
Personnel J 53 (12): 902-905. Dec 1974.
280.8 J824

28C.8 J82a
Administrative personnel, Administrator responsibility, Administrator role, Mehavior, Communication (Thought transfer),
Hanacement, Problem sclving.
Extract: The effective executive kacus that insulating hisself
from what is going on in his Particular area of responsibility
can apell trouble. It svoid this, he meets requisrly with his
meeople and listens to what they say, dets out from behind his
deak and "onto the floor" to see what is happening is other
parts of the organization and, most important, wakes save that
he have the had need along afth the good. he hears the had news slone sith the good.

SO YOU HANT TO BE A SUPERVISOR!

Elton T Reeves
New York, B.T.: American Management Association 133 p. 1971.
NF5549.R4 PSH

Career education, Career plansing, Independent study, Hanages-

Career education, Career plassing, Independent study, Hanagesent, Hanagesent development, Hanagesent education, Occupational emidance, Supervision, Supervisors.

Bastract: There are thousands of escloyees who want to become
sembers of managesent. Here is a developmental plan to help
then active this qual. The step from subcritiant to help
sor isvolves treesedous differences that so beyond the job
description. These differences are ones of perspective, basic
concepts, esphasis, sources of job satisfaction, status, and
relationshims with others in the organization. Decomizing and
accepting these differences is a sajor requirement of preparing to he a supervisor. Additional skills and sbilities will
be needed and new challenges must be faced. The program outlimed here is one of self-education: designing a self-development plan; getting in shape for it; selecting projects that
will further one's growth; schieving self-development cals;
and finally, coping with those first critical souths after and finally, coping with these first critical sonths after prosotion.

SO YOU WANT TO ME A HANAGER!

Hew York, H.Y.: American Hanadement Association 262 p. 1971. H75500.2.R4 P6H

NYSSOC.2.RR PEN
Mdsinistrator role, Career planning, Job satisfaction, Leadershir, Hasadement, Hansdesent development, Hanagement education, Occupational quidance.
Abstract: A first-line supervisor who wishes to be promoted
to middle management should first plan and implement a melfdevelopment program to Prepare himself for such a crucial
atea. This involves manlyring oneself and one's present job
to excertain if more remponsibility in really wanted or needed. Then the supervisor must study the daties and working
eavironment of management to learn (1) how to manage other
managers, (2) how to keep a belance between innovation and the
status quo, (3) how to live with management politics, (4) how
to get along with one's peers, (5) how to develop leadership
motential and style, and (6) how to give evidence of ome's cun
promotability.

THE CONTEXT OF HANAGEHERT DEVELOPMENT.

Thosas J Poid Poracasel J 53 (4) 280-287. Anr 1974. 280.8 3828

280.6 3624
Educational Progress, Ervironsertal factors, Ivaluation, Management development, Management education, Croanization, Personal sanedement. Progress design, Training.
Extract: In the praparation and implementation of progress to develor sanaders for as organization, such progress are often finely tassed in terms of content, while the context in which the methods end theories are to be put into practice in quives little attention. As a result the organizations involved say complain about a proliferation of continuous management shich produces little change in terms of effectiveness. The Fomition takes here in that an organization must examine itself in order to create a sanagement development function that which we success within itself to seet its needs that will help achieve success within itself to seet its needs is the development of key personnel.

HANDEDOR 11 ACCOUNTS POF SCHOOL PCCD SERVICE INDIRECT COSTS.
Charles T Soberts
Sch Bus Affairs 40 (10): 234-236. Oct 1974.

Sch Bum Affairs 40 (10): 234-236. Oct 1974.
L11.S3 PSH
Acccastias, Food cost, Food ecorcsics, School food service.
Extract: This is a sweepsted sethod on iscluding indirect
costs as identified and defised in Handbock 11 into school
food service cost-hazad accountability. Costs iscurred by the
several support responsibility areas of a school district in
furnishing services, facilities, and incidental supplies to
other support areas (cost objectives or cost centers) can be
considered as indirect costs to school food service.

1446-74

THE HORKER AND THE JOH: COPING WITH CHANGE.

Jerose H Bosow Basissood Cliffs, Prestice-Hall 208 p. 1974.

Charge, Jeb enrichment, Job satisfaction, Personne. sasages-ent, Secloecososic isfluences, Hork attitudes, Norking condit-

ions, Morking women.
Abstract: Attitudes of workers and the conflict between rapidly changing society and a static workplace are explored in this collection of essays. Part one examines the cultural, sociological, and econosic situation of the Aserican worker. Part two looks at the causes of worker dissatisfaction and its econosic consequence. In the concluding section, the future of work, and current steps being taken to solve some of the problems are reviewed.

1447-74

THE INMOTATOR AND THE RITUALIST: A STUDY IN CONFLICT.
Thomas Potondi

53 (6): 439-444. June 1974.

280.8 J824
Attitudes, Conflict, Husan relations, Individual characteriatica, Job satisfaction, Hotivation, Personnel, Personnel sanagement, Psychological aspects.
Extract: The innovator facilitates creativity and change in organizations, whereas the ritualiat esphasizes rationality and control. Such differences in orientation often produce conflict situations. By looking at and analyzing an organizational incidest, several aspects associated with innovator-ritualiat conflict are uncovered, and it is found that such conflict is related to the presence of internal cospetition and deficiencies in individual need fulfillment.

PRINCIPLES OF SUPERVISION.

Philadelphia, Averbach 116 p. 1573. RP5549.P8 PSH

RP5549.PS PSH MANAGEMENT AND PROPOSED TO SUPERVISORS.

Banagement, RC:sgement education, Motivation, Personnel management, Planni;; Supervison, Supervisors.

Extract: Thir book was written for the managers in the first and second level; of supervision in an organization. The titles of their positions might be foreman, supervisor, shift apperintendent, office manager, key punch ampervisor, head teller, or scae other designation; but for simplicity the title of supervisor in used generally throughout the book. The saterial in the book is based on meminars and classes conducted by the authors throughout the United States and Canada, which are generally attended by managers in these first two levels of supervision. The primary objective of the book is to give the student a better understanding of the supervisor's job and to show his some tools and techniques effectively used by supervisors.

S.S. PIERCE HULTIPLIES SCHOOL LUNCH SALES 4 TIMES IN 2 YEARS. Instit Distrib 10 (7): 50-62. July 1974. HD9001.15 FEW

Convenience foods, Pood cost, Pood economics, Pood purchasing, Laws, Barketing, Ressachusetts, School breakfast, School lu-

nch.
Extract: Arithmetic is a strong subject at S. S. Pierce Co.,
Institutional Foods Service Division, Noburn Hags. School
lunch sales have sore than quadrupled in two years - fros
\$500,000 to \$2.% sillion, or 17.3 per cent of the distributor's \$16 sillion volume this year. Pierce aggressively went
after the achool business, which is Massachusetts asounted to
over 115 sillion lunches merved in 1973-78. The Moston-area
distributor now calls on 175 school systems of one to 17 schools each in Boston and its environs.

POOD HARKETING IN LATIN AMERICA: BEN LIFESTYLES, WEN EATING

NABITS. Billias Seenz

Pood Prod Dev 8 (2): 66-70, 74. Har 1974.

MD9000.1.P64 Central America, Economic influencem, Pood habitm, Food production, Income, Life styles, Marketing, Social factors, South

Aserica.

ction, Ancome, Live myles, marketing, Social ractors, South America.

Extract: Social conditions and traditions form a basic sold for understanding Latin America, but it is the population shifts and growth that foretell new lifestyles and food consuphifts and growth that foretell new lifestyles and food consuphifts are represented to a continue to grow at about three per cent per year for the entire area. Like most other observations sbout Latin America, variations from the overall pattern are wide. Argentina doubles its inhabitants every %5 years, wenexuels does it in 20. The population explosion will affect besiness, creating opportunity as well as probless. Pewar people will live on farms at a mustenance leval, therefore, food marketers will face the challenge of providing food for more souths. Lisited funds available for food purchases will cause probless. Whether on a voluntary basis or under government pressure, developers will have to offer inexpensive ament pressure, developers will have to offer inexpensive ament produced food products. Some plans are underway to defuse the population bomb, et least is the Ceribbean. Population shifts to urban areas will costinue at an accelerated rate.

BEYORD THEORY Y; THE CONTINGENCY APPROACH TO HAWAGENERT (MOTION PICTURE).

Salenger Educational Media
Santa Honica, Calif. 25 min., ad., col., 16 mm. 1974.

PAGE 127



Abstract: The nature of the 1ob, and the nature of people, deteraine sanagement's structuring of a comfany so as to get the best work from its employees and help the employees get the aost from their work. Two affrom are discussed: the byreaucratic and the participative. In the first management is highly atructured with clearly defined rules and lines of authority (people dislike work), and the second where shared decision making, self-direction and participation is assumed (people like work). Sither approach or a continuation of factors can be effective.

1852-78

THEORY X AND THEORY Y; TWO SETS OF ASSUMPTIONS IN BUSINESSMAN-AGREEMT (HOTION PICTURE).
Saleneer Educational Media
Santa Honica, Calif. 10 ain., Ed., col., 16 aa, 1978.
HF5549.14 FER MY
Sehavior, Human relations, Hanagement development, Man

Schavior, Human relations, Hanadement development, Hanadement edecation, Hanasement philosophies, Sensitivity training. With leader's quide, euestionnaire, posters.

Abstract: Hanadement asausptions about human behavior tend to control amagerial style. In theory I, the asausptions are that people dislike work, awat be controlled, directed, and threatened, and prefer to avoid responsibility. In theory Y, the assumptions are that recole like work, are melf-controlled, cosmitted to objectives, tend to seek responsibility, are creative, and, in industrial life, their talents are only partly utilized. However, I and Y tend to overlap and meither one is necessarily good or bad.

1453-74 LEARNING NOW TO LEAD.

Pric F Sanders
Traising in Quainess and Industry 11 (5): 52-53. May 1974.
HF1101.T7 F6H

Administrator role, Communication skills, Decision making,

Administrator role, Communication skills, Decision making, Human relations, Leadership, Hanaquement development, Hanaquement educations, Fermonnel manaquement, Supervisorms. Extract: The ability to activate others is not some inborn, quesetically inherent trait that is given only to a chosen few. Father it is a learnable and teachable concept, the strength of which is limited only to the degree that a learnar is willing to be open and objective with hisself and to become aware of others. The esphasis in training should be on strengthening human sotential rather than specific jot skills. Pros experience we know that individuals can effectively learn to tap the sotivations and need systems of others if they are cognizant of these needs and sotivations. However, it is necessary first for a person to become aware of and to able to tap the activations and need systems within hisself before he can effectively apply this knowledge.

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT COMPLIANCE-THE CONCEPT OF PROBABLE OR REASONABLE CAUSE.

ROGER W Savers

Personnel J 280.8 J824 53 (5): 345-348. Hay 1974.

Zeolovaent practices, Job diacriaination, Legal protleas, Legislation, Personnel aanagement, Personnel policy, Recruita-

ent. ent.

Intract: Equal eaployment crecitually is still a national goal of the Equal Employment Opportunity Cosmission (EEOC) state and local compliance agencies. The principal and most critical concept often alsunderstood by earlovers relates to the facts that constitute probable or remanually cause to believe an allegation of discrimination at true. Understanding this concept will provide the earloyer with (1) a true knowledge of what constitutes unlawful discrimination, (2) an identity of discriminatory reactices that may exist within his institution, and (3) a common cound to baild any possible conciliation. It is general public knowledge that the federal EEOC, sost states, and local agencies liberally interpret the provisions of Title VII to achieve the purrose of eradicating employment discrimination. In turn, they will also narrowly interpret any exemptions and exceptions under this law. Thus, it becomes paramount that employers become familiar with enforcement agencies' decisions and their theories on what constitutes reasonable or protable cause in order to understand the mechanism of complaint investigations. Extract: Equal employment opportunity is still a national goal

THERTY-THO ARGUMENTS AGAINST JOE ENFICHMENT.

Rohert W Schappe Personnel J 53 (2): 116-123. Peb 1974. 200.0 J024

Administration policies, Industrial relations, Job enrichaent, Job satisfaction, Hotivation, Personnel sanagement, Productiv-ity, Resistance to change.

ity, Resistance to Change.
Abstract: Job enrichaent is the redesign of a job to istroduce a wider variety of tasks, creating the opportunity to achieve os the job. Companies with repetitive, production-line situations and rewards based solely on production have a high resistance to any forms of job enrichaent. Hangers and labor leaders is such organizations see job enrichaent (1) as incompatible with profits and too costly, (2) as an infringement of sanagement preroquives, (3) as "just another program," (4) as a benefit workers neither want, need, nor deserve, (5) as a contravention of union contracts, company policy, or employee job descriptions, (6) as a confaming, intangible program that casnot substitute for tangible rewards such as pay raises and holidays, and (7) as a subtle assipulative device that threat

ena iot security.

AN INTAKGIĞIE PART OF QUSINESS: HIDDEN COSTS. Wilbert E Scheer Past Pood 73 (4): 163-166. Har 1974. 389.2538 F82 PEN

389.2538 F82 PSB
Attitudes, Breakage, Costs, Esployee theft, Financial annageaent, Food service aanagement, Food service training, operating
expenses, Safety.
Abatract: Good food service managers always know what their
operating costs are; but hidden costs—those not taken into
account during the course of business—can throw finances into
the red. The most expensive of these hidden costs are (1)
esployee dishonesty, (2) accidents and injuries, (3) breakage
costs, and (%) employee turnover. All such hidden costs can be
alleviated by firm samagement policy, adequate training of
workers, and a positive supervisory approach toward personnel,

1457-78
WAYS TO SHORT-CIRCUIT THE EMERGY CRISIS.
Wilbert E Scheer
Paat Food 73 (a): 188-191. Apr 1974.
389.2538 F82 F8H

389.2538 F82 F8W

Conservation, Cooking fuels, Coat effectiveness, Energy crisis, Financial sanagement, Focd service sanagement, Menu planning, Operating expenses.

Abstract: Food service operators should consider taking the following steps in light of the energy crisis: (1) conserve energy without sacrificing service; (2) closely sonitor the use of power for light, heat, and sachine operation; (3) keep tabs on likely delivery probless faced by suppliers; and (4) develop alternative senu plans in case power shortages necessitate sudden adjustments.

1458-74

STRICTLY PERSONNEL: THE CARE AND PERDING OF CAPETERIAS.

Wilbert E Scheer Restaurant Eus 73 (5): 208-214. Hay 1974. 389.2538 F82 F6H

389.2538 F82 PSW
Cafeterias, Cost effectiveness, Food service custoaers, Food service sanagement, Industrial food service, Job satisfaction, Personnel sanagement.
Abstract: Installing a cospany food service facility is one of the test things sanagement can do to create a better working environment and at the same time offer a fringe benefit for employees, A company cafeteria is rather early sanaged, cost effective in terms of worker sorale and job time, and provides a good chance for employees to have a say-so in sanagement decision-making with regard to facilities, food, hours open, amount of automation, and so on.

1459-74 HIRING THE HENTALLY HANDICAFFED.

MIRING INC HEMIALLI NAME CAPTED.

Wilhert E Scheer
Restaurant Sus 73 (11): 116-125. Nov 1974.
389.2536 F82 F\$R

Food service workers, Hentally bandicapped, Personnel sanages-

ent, Personnel policy.

Extract: The aentally retarded often have skills that business is constantly seeking. They are overlooked while lesser-skilled jobs remain unfilled. They should be given a chance to prove theaselves. Those who are eaployable enjoy a satisfaction that no sacunt of dependent care or institutional therapy can ever hope to equal.

1860-74

SCHOOL GREAKPAST ANNUAL FCTENTIAL SET AT 20 MILLION GALLONS

Quick Proxen Foods 37 (4): 26-28, 57. Nov 1974. 369.8 Q4

369.0 QA Concentrates, Plorida, Orange juice, School breakfast, School food service, Seainars.
Extract: A goal of 10 to 20 aillion gallons added sales annually of frozen orange concentrate is projected by the Plorida Department of Citrus, Lakeland, Florida, as a result of a series of new, unusual and creative programs to increase the consumption of that product in U.S. schools.

SCHOOL BUSING: IS IT AFFECTING SCHOOL FOODSERVICE? Sch Poodserv J 28 (10): 54-59. Nov/dec 1974. 389.8 SCH6

Boston, Sus transportstion, Denver, School food service.
Extract: School busing today seams forced school desegregation. Soston and Deaver are two major cities now facing integration by busing. Their school foodservice directors tell how they seet the probless, sake adjustments and keep school lunches relief. hes rolling.

1462-74

COMPLICTING IMPACTS OF PAY ON EMPLOYER NOTIVATION AND SATISFA-CTION.

Donald P Schwab

Personnel J 53 (3): 196-200. Har 1974.

280.8 J824

Industrial relations, Job satisfaction, Hotivation, Perforance, Personnel management, Productivity, Salaries, Mayes.
Abstract: Research shows that incentive pay systems frequently have a positive impact on employee perforsance but a negative effect on employee job satisfaction. Incentive pay systems disrupt the organizational social system and lead to dissatis-

PAGS 128



faction. Thus, besinesses are confronted with this basic quantion: To what artant is the organization willing to trads off dacrassed asslovas sstirfaction for higher sotivation to parf-

1863-74

VOLUME SEEDING AND OPERATION INTERFINDENCE. Flirateth B See

mstit/vol Peeding 74 (6): 13-25. Har 15, 1974.

TX1. 155

TX1.155
Cosservation, Cost affactiveness, Energy, Financial management, Fand service management, Guidelines, Legislation, Operating expenses, Volese feeding.
Abstract: It is possible to drestically curtail every waste in food service and institutional feeding with minical layoffs and affactive cost control. This article presents suggestions and checklists to help food service managers start thinking and taking actice about assays ass in their operations.

1868-78

CASPIERING. Ser-Vo-Tel Institute

Bostcs, Cahners Books 94 p. 1974. TX911.3.c3C3 76H (Foodservice Career Education Series so-

PS14)
Attitudes, Cash radisters, Food service occupations, Food service workers, Besponsibility.
Abstract: This is cas of a series of learning units for instractions is food service carsers. Personal appearance, behavior and attitude of the cashier are covered. Foth serval and cospeter radisters are introduced.

CUSTOMER/ENGLOYER BYLATICUSHIPS.

CUSTOREE/EBSLOTEE BILIATICESHIPS.
Sar-Vo-Tal Institute
Bastca, Cahaars Beoks 120 s. 1974.
TISE1.CE PEN (Foodsarvica Caraer Education Series no.PSOS)
Behavior, Food servica occapations, Instructional materials,
Psychological agencie, Fablic relations.
Abstract: This is can of a saries of learning units for instruction in food service caraers. Types of patrons are described and methods for handling difficult situations are given.

1466-74

PERSCRUEL PRACTICES REVIEW: A PERSCRUEL AUDIT ACTIVITY.

Paul Shaibar

Parmonnel J 53 (3): 211-215, 217. Har 1974 280.8 J824

Administration Policies, Attitudes, Employment practices, Immedial relations, Management, Personnel Management, Super-

Industrial relations, Banadament, Personnel wanagament, Supervisiem, Supervisors.

Extract: The personnel review system institutes at Cititank was set us in order to secure information requrding deviations from Personnel policy and sake readed corractive action at the operating lawel. It also uncovered a need for changes in personnel policies and reforted mericuma reaction to Descape and reforted mericuma reaction to Descape Policies and work environment. The focus hats is on the datailad method of analyzing the extent to which supervisors comply with Dermonnel Policies and practices, and on how to assist each supervisors when necessary.

HODIPICATION OF MORE PERAVICA.

Theofore J Sielaff
Parmonnal J 53 (7): 513-517. July 1974.

280.8.J82a
Behavior chards, Hotivatian, Parsonnel, Parsonnel sanagasant,
wark attitudes.
Extract: The results of a Prentice-Hell survey among a number
of seplement, show that all of the seplement surveyad were
assermently trained to see "touch talk" to control suplement,
and the seplement error trained to "act busy and hids loafing."
but in an experimental case, which is the subject of this
report, it is shown that through the application of behavioral
technology to besiness problems, there can be a transendous
payoff to the suplement.

WHAT'S HAPPENED TO RUPLCY EF COMESTMENT?

Formen B Siquend Paracumal J 53 (2): 131-135. Fab 1974.

Poracan # 514880
Paraceans J 53 (2): 131-135. Fab 1974.
280.8 J824
Administration policies, Communication (Thought transfer),
Peedback, Industrial relations, Job satisfaction, Banaqueent,
Personnel Benedement.
Betract: Exceptives are concerned with the lack of amployme
consituent, increasing acrear alimation, and individual search for recognition in the large corrects miliam. An unconsitrad sumlayee mill not do the kind of job that results in
recognition, which is term leads to alimention shick in itself
leads to still less comminent, and so on. The solation lies
in affactive, sincers ammagament/samployee communication in a
climate of trust and cradibility. Hanaqueent west first astablish Policies on communication and then practice those policina continuently. Informed amploymes are smally satisfied
amploymes. There must be an homest belief on the part of meadement that amploymes are as interested in the activities,
Prequess, Problems, and growth of the firm as is management.
Open communication gives supplyees the recognition they mead,
below secure constituent, and aliminates alimation.

WHY WON'T SOME TERNAGERS EAT?

Anna Skaaback Sch Food Sarv J 20 (1): 52-55. Jan 1974.

389.8 SCM 6

Adolescents (12-19 years), Attitudas, High school atudents, Righ schools, Program evaluation, School lunch programs, Stud-ant involvement, Student participation, Surveys.

Extract: Providing children with a nutritious seal and getting than to sat it are often two different things. Participation figures seem to get worse as the age of the student increases. School foodmarvice personnel often feel they have to buck

School foodasrvice personnel often feel they have to buck snough without going to all the affort that such an approach requires. But when such an effort is eads to improve the quality of the food, cater to student preferences, provide plasant surroundings, and eake the food some attractive, the results always show a rise in participation—sometimes to a lawel that is unbaliavable. This special feature section clearly makes that point—extra effort seems more food cold and maten, and as a final result happier students, faculty, and communications. ity.

1470-74

ATLANTA: MERCHANDISING THE AMERICAN WAY.

Bruce Smith Food Smrv 36 (3): 20-23. Mar 1974. 389.2538 F732

Atlanta, Gmorgia, Commercial food service, bood service managemant, Harksting, Hanu planning, Herchandising, Rastaurants, Sales volume.

Sales volume.
Extract: While tourists and business people represent a major food service market in Atlanta, Georgia, local mediants also provide a distinct asket of their own. Interestingly, this market has spawned sany of Atlanta's most exciting food service operations. To symbolize these twin markets and their representative food service facilities, this article describes The Hidnight Sun, a fine example of a merchandizing approach directed to the out-of-towner, and Gene & Gaba'x, an operation uniquely tailored to the dining-out considerations of Atlantans. Taphasis is directed toward the marketing strategies of there two restaurants and the success of their merchandizing techniques. these two I

1471-74

SAN DIEGO: SALADS, SANDWICHTS, STAPCOD. .

SAN Disco: ------Bruce Saith Tood Sarv 36 (8): 24-30. Aug 1974.

309.2538 7732

389.2536 P732
California, Commercial food service, Ethnic foods, Fish, Harketing, Recipes.
Abstract: Tourism and dynamic local market require the wide
variety of menus offered in San Diego. Hany types of fast
serve operations service the city's population, Hexican-style
outlats are popular, as are French, Italian and Sarbian. The
major marketing thrust is fish and seafood.

1472-74

A SYSTEMS APPROACH TO HANAGEMENT DEVELOPMENT.

James D Somerville

Personnal J 53 (5): 367-371. May 1974. 280.8 J824

Administration policies, Management davelopment, Management Administration policies, management anvelopment, management education, Management systems, Cryanization, Personnal manage-ment, Personnel policy, Symtems approach. Extract: Living as we do in a systems-oriented society, it follows that a wall-plannad management development system-one

follows that a wall-planned sanagement devalopment system-ons with continuity and ralevance both to today and tonorrow-warrants consideration as an integral part of business planning. It is the contention here that wanagement davelopment activities should be collected in a system that ties the antire business cycle together, if the company's investment in human resources is to pay off and if the company is to become and/or remain successful.

1473-74

NATURITY AND ORGANIZATIONAL GROWTH PAINS. Parsonnal J 53 (9): 696-696, 709. Oct 1974.

280.6 J824 Attitudes, Eshavior, Hanagament, Parsonnel sanagement, Person-

Attitudes, Eshavior, Hanagament, Parmonnel management, Person-nal policy, Training. Extract: The growth cycles and growing pains of organizations, like people, often result in "promotional neurosia"; which advarsaly affects the ability of the organization to behave rationally in times of crisis when national behavior is most needed. A check list is provided here which compares the atti-tudes and behaviors of mature and immature individuals and organizations.

1474-74

TASK DEPIMITION AND EXPOSITION: THE CATALEST IN THE HATCHING PROCESS.

Mollister Scencer 53 (6): 428-434. Juna 1974.

Personnel J 280.8 J828

280.8 J824
Cost effectiveness, Employment practices, Jot analysis, Job placeaent, Job satisfaction, Personnel management.
Extract: Hanagement pays a substantial price for failure to adagastely define and explain the screened jcb applice nt that tasks he will face, the Personal content of the job and the extent and types of relationships between his job and others, both inside and outside the organization. Organizational costs





in the failurs to present sultiparspective task descriptions and exposition are found in increased turnover and in the resultant additional screening, hiring, and training. In the long run, the cost to the organization lies in less qualified people from which to choose tor managers.

CONTINUENTS APPROACHES TO RECGEAU EVALUATION AND THEIR IMPLICATIONS FOR EVALUATING PROGRAMS FOR DISADVANTAGED ADULTS.

CATIONS FOR EVALUATING PROGRAMS FOR DISADVANTAGED ADULTS.
SARE M Steals
Washington, D.C.: Education Rescurces Division Capitol Publications, Inc. 257 p. fm.d.].
LC5015.57 FSM

Adult education, Disadvantaged groups, Educational programs, Evaluation methods, Feedback, Heasurement, Objectives, Program

avaluation.

avaluation.

Extract: Designed as a reference to contesporary evaluation approaches, this sonograph brings together a variety of old and new fraseworks and ideas about evaluation and shows how they are related to one another. Saction I provides an overview of the contemporary avaluation scene. Section III presents sussaries of over 50 approaches to evaluation from a variety of social fields, some preliminary stetches and others extensively developed. The siddle saction provides quidalines on how to sort these out--how to choose and use avaluation approaches. Appendices give condensed conterforary program avaluation approaches, avaluation approaches catagorized by field of origin, and a try at daveloping a taroncay of program avaluation. There is an extensive bibliography, an index of authors, and an index of approaches. and an index of approaches.

THE PEPPETIYE MANAGEMENT DEVELOPMENT FACILITATOR: 26 CHARACTE-PISTICS, TECHNIQUES AND APPROACHES. Frank M Starmar

Training and Dev J 28 (6): 8-11. June 1974. LC1041.T7 FOR

Attitudes, Behavior, Individual characteristics, Personnel sanagement, Training techniques.
Abstract: Observation of hundreds of sanagement development professionals has resulted in a list of 26 characteristics, tachniques, and approaches which can be used to rate their tob performances.

1877-78

STRIKET Food Hanagement 9 (3): 42-43, 63, 92. Har 1974.

Food Manadement 9 (3): 42-43, 63, 92. Far 1974.
TX341.769
Attitudes, Food service manadement, Food service workers,
HCmrital food service, Industrial relations, Labor unions,
HCmrital food service, Industrial relations, Labor unions,
HCmritation, Personnel manadement, Productivity.
Abstract: Union organization of institutional food service
workers is now common in big cities and the trend will moon
spread to suburban and rural areas. The strike threat is a
powerful wmapon against a hospital manadement that must keep
facilities running at all costs. Fccd service directors generally agree that workers need more pay, but criticize the unions for strassing salary over benefits and job matimation.
The unions dany this attitude, maintaining that their goal is
to fuse the solution of moonomic Problems with programs in
achieving human rights. The unions cffar many mide benefits
(scholarmhips, aducational programs, social mervices, etc.)
that hospital employmens are unable to provide. These, along
with union job rules and arbitration procedures, are seen as a
been to workers, but as a distinct threat to directors who
have in the past always underrated the unions' power.

1478-74

A STUDENT BREAKPAST SURVEY.
Forecast Home Econ 20 (1): f-130-f-131. Seft 1974.
321.6 H752

Braakfast, Nutrition education, Nutritional surveys, Student involvement.

Abstract: Ouestionnairs filled in by 600 students in high schools in New York showed that breakfast was the most maglac-ted seal of the day, and that student knowledge of nutrition is in nead of improvement. Suggestions are given for involving students in nutrition discussions through keaping daily records of their breakfast habits.

1479-74

PERSONNEL BANAGEMENT: A T/A PERSPECTIVE.

Parsonnal J 53 (11): 846-848. Nov 1974. 280.8 3824

Bahavior, Industrial relations, Management, Management philos-ophies, Objectives, Farsonnal sanagement, Problem solving, St { 11e

Skills. Extract: Hanv of the functions associated with Parsonnal mana-casent have always been part of the business scene. Recently, however, personnal executives and their staffs are being asked and expected to help management sclvs an increasing number of human resource and business Problems. This means that person-nel management must assume a new role, take on added responsi-bilities, acquire new skills and come up with creative approa-ches if it is to realize its full motential.

TEXTURED PROTEIN TRIMS COST OF FROZEN HEAT PATTIES. Omick Frozen Foods 36 (6): 36, 78. Har 1974. 389.6 Q4

Cost effectiveness, Food cost, Prozen foods, Ground besf,

PSGB 130

Plant Frotsin, School lunch programs, Soybean products, Texts-red vegetable proteins.
Extract: The high cost of seat and the davalepsant of school lunch Frograms have served to create an anormous dessend for textured soy protein. Restaurants and institutions are using protein-fortified seat pattise in place of the customary all-seat hasburgers to keep costs under control, and the retail market is growing steadily in both frozen patties and fresh ground seat extended with textured protein. Processors of frozen Frapared foods are now using soy protein in dinners, spaghatti sauces, seat loaf, is Bexican spacialties and pirarolls, soups, casseroles, and pre-broiled and pre-cooked patties. It is also being used as an extender in chicken and turkey rolls. Plant Frotain, School lunch programs, Soybean products, Textskay rolls.

TODAYS PP CYSTORER: PROZENS ACCIAINED BY RICH, POOR ALIKE. Quick Prozen roods 36 (7): 24-26. Feb 1974. 389.6 Q4

389.8 Qu Consusar economics, Food purchasing, Pood smlaction, Frozan foods, Income groups, Survays.
Abstract: A 17-city survey by income group of customer attitudes toward frozen foods shows that both poor secple (annual income ower \$15,000) and affluent second consustions and the second consustions of the second consustions. Middle-income shorpers buy large quantities of frozen foods too, but it is those at the artrams ands of the sconomic spactrum that purchase the widset range of forcen foods on a requier basis. A product-by-product brankdown indicates that various sagments of the frozen food industry cater to the various sconomic strata.

SENSORY, CREMICAL, AND HARRITABILITY EVALUATION OF PLAYOR SECPETS RECIPES.

R & Toma, H I Curry Food Prod Day & (3): 42-46. Apr 1974.

Pood Prod Day 8 (3): 42-86. Apr 1974.

109000.1.764
Evaluation, Evaluation mathods, Food analysis, International foods, Marketing, Racipes, Sanscry appraisal.

Abstract: A ragular feature of this magazine has been a section mattitled "Flavor Sacrets from Foreign Lands" in which the cooking techniques and spices used in various foreign countries have been described and recipes provided. Iwanty-two of these recipes were mingled out for chamical analysis, tests appraisal, and marketability avaluation. Results of the chamical analysis and mattitive value did not correlate. Correlation did appear between memory avaluation and market acceptance. The results of this study should be useful for prefabricated food manufacturers who meek new, interesting, and nutritious products.

HANAGING TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT SISTEMS.

HAWACING TRAINING AND DEVELOPHENT SISTEMS.

William R Tracey
Naw York, AMACOR 480 p. 1974.

RF5549.5.7776 FEN
Job analysis, Job enrichment, Job satisfaction, Learning behavior, Hamagament, Personnel menagement, Planning, Psychological aspects, Training.

Extract: The book is constructed around the five basic managerial functions of planning, organizing, staffing, directing, and controlling. Those functions are successively considered.

Under each function the most critical tasks of the training menager are described in terms of what he must do, the conditions under which he should do it, and the standard of acceptable performance. In that way, the full dimensions of the training manager's job are defined, described, analyzed, and interrelated.

TRAINING STARTS WITH DAY-TO-DAY HOTIVATION. Instit/vol Feeding 74 (9): 65. Hay 1, 1974.

TX1.155

TX1.155
Cossumication skills, Food service samagament, Food service training, Food service workers, Job satisfaction, Sotivation, Performance, Personnel samagament, Productivity.
Abstract: Good seployes sotivation can be samaged right on the job, according to this food service training director.
All it takes, besically, is a real interest in the seployes and the job he does. A samager can telk with individual exployees about their work, problems they say be having on the job, and ways to solve thes. Several such sessions should convince workers that their jobs and how they perfore thes are resulty essential. It is then that seployees will seek out training because they understand how such training applies to the work they do. thay do.

A CASE STUDY OF A UNION-MANAGEMENT LEARNING ENCOUNTER IN INDU-STR

Simi. Stanley D Truskis Parsonnel J 53 (4) 277-279. Apr 1974.

280.8 JE24

Rducational programs, Industrial relations, Labor force, Labor enices, Banagamant, Program design.

Abstract: This article describes an innovative approach to improved labor/sanagement relations. The Engineering Morks Diwisions of the Drawo Corporation established a joint human relations program as part of its 3-year labor contract signed in 1971. The important point of this cause study lies in the fact that union and managament personnal can join in an extendant

give learning encesser to discuss senstantive, job-related issues and problems to the sutest benefit of both groups.

HANAGYUS TURN TESTENS.

Charles L Tatt

CHRESON & THEE Sch Feedmery J 28 (5): 29-33. Hey 1974. 389.8 SCR6

387.8 SCRÉ
Coesittees, Desrbors, Hichique, Eveluation, Evaluation methode, Feod qrades, Food methode, Food selection, Hev foods, School feed mervice.
Abetract: A food melection cessittee, representing all levels et school feed actvice, is used by a Desrborn, Hichique, espervisor te eveluate met Ereducts. Then meetles are received, labele are removed and tackages are given a code number. Each item is opened med craimed through identical attrainers for two minutes, then immediately usinghed. The items are pet into passe for disalay, and a meall rottion of mech westable item is cooked and displayed. The consittee members them rate the products against USDA'SS seide for Gradian fraite and vagetables. By vote, the coemittee melects a first choice med and vagetables. vote, the coemittee melects a first choice sed as altereste.

UNNAME SCHOOL PERDING SURVEY. U.S., Pood and Matrition Service Machineton, United States Department of Adriculture 36 p. 14

eept 1972. TR945.5.535.U5 F&B

TEMPS.5.535.US FEM LCV iscome Groups, Hilk programm, Mational School Breakfast Preserms, National School Lunch Frequent, School food service, Student perticipation.
Abstract: This report cevers the etates of school food service in 150 cities with Peralations of 100,000 and over. It is eade up of mix sections, each group of tables giving the information set to the echool population, and the type of food service available at the schools. Teforaation sensether participation is the school lunch program and there is also income areas are serveyed an to ruril participation on at there is also included a table that gives information on schools where there is no food service available to the etudents.

1488-79

BALANCED CREATIVITY.

John P van De Hater J Am Diet Lesoc 65 (5): 519-524. How 1974.

Hangdegant development, Hanadeeest philcoophies, Flassing,

Hangement development, Hansdesent participates, Financy, Problee selvied, Self cescept.

Extract: Crestivity--finding a sore productive way, technically and hasenistically-in the catting edge of being a sander.

To measte others well, a persea sest has a self-manager.

Creative breakthroughs can occur through innovation, synthesis, letuition, inteeded discovery, sereedigity, estation.

1489-74

SCHOOL FOODSERVICE.

Dorothy Van Edecad Westrort, Cess.: AVI Pehlishied Cospany, Inc. 408 p. 1974.

71945. V3 PAN

TX935.V3 FSB
Equipment, Pacilities Planning and leyest, Food service cannagement, ledislaties, Sens plannied, Percensel canagement, Farchaniag, Sanitaties, School food cervice.
Abstract: A detailed presentation of the fractical approach to school food service begins with a carvey of historical and precent assecte. Management (both ergenizational and percent) is covered, se is untr finants. A section on actrition is fellowed by chaptere on seas planning, surchaning, food preparation, and senitation. Cost assequent, the food sarvice sensecent costant, systems, and facilities are covered thoroughly, as are the problems of equipment selection. Several appendices cover pertiacts legislation and a smaple of hidding received escriptions is given. The work is intended as e basic information secree for use by career oriested students.

1498-74

DYNAMICS OF HANGGHIAL LEADEPSHIP. George T Vardeens Philadelphia, Averbach Publishers 151 p. 1973.

HD31.V3 FFF Hansdeent, Hansdement davaloguent, Hesagement education, Hansdement philesophies, Nativation. Extract: This beek presents fundamental concepts, principles, and Practices, which, when saed with seand judgment, give the modern enander bases for successful leadership is any type of erganization—private, Public, or professional: smell, sedius,

er large is size.

1491-74

BLEBRUTS OF AN HUFLOTER HCTIVATION PROCESS.

Ernest W ward Personnel J 53 (3): 205-208. Har 1974. 280.8 J824

Attitudes, Decisies eskiss, Eveluation, Isdastrial reletions, Hassgenest, Hotivatios, Perference, Personnel Management,

Productivity.

Abstract: There are ten elements that chical be present in any copiomes motivation program to bring about attoager and mere videspread acceptance of organizational goals and greater coployee desire to work toward them. (1) let coployee partic-

ipate when possible in decisions affecting their work. (2)
Heasure performance. (3) Give recognition where it is due. (4)
Let the employee know how well he is doing. (5) Keep track of
seployee attitudes objectively, systematically, and periodically and make policy adjustments where needed. (6) Establish
good communications between employees end top asmagement. (7)
Pablicium company and employee achievements. (8) Set up a
work-semignment system that incurre that employee campabilities
metch job requirements. (9) Conduct remember to find the best
toole and procedures for doing particular kinds of work. (10)
Educate supervisors and samagement in the factors and practicee that enhance suployee activation.

ORGANISATIONAL REACTION TO THE DISADVANTAGED HONKER. Cherles N Nesver Personnel J 53 (6): 435-438. Jane 1974.

Disadvantaged groups, Employment practices, Industry role,

Disadvanteged groupe, Esploysent practices, Industry role, Lahor force, Personnel sanagesent.

Extract: Integreting the disadvantaged into the work force and esabling thes to become contributing seabers of society has set with considerable seccese is recent years. Although partly due to legislation designed to increase the esploysent of this group, the business consumity has done and is doing a great deal to seet its responsibilities in this eres.

1493-74

A93-78
COMSUMERS' PREFERENCES, USES, AND BUTTING FRACTICES FOR SELECTED VIGITABLES: A NATIONALDA SURVET.
U.S., Dept. of Agriculture, Economic Research Service
Jon Neiser, Fatricia Stevens
Hambington, D.C. 115 p. Apr 1978.
TR356.US5 FRE (U.S. Dept. of Agriculture Economic Research
Service. Harketing research report no. 1019)
Cassed foods, Consumer economics, Convenience foods, Food
preferences, Frome foode, Labeling, New foode, Vegetablee.
Abetract: Taste ie nost important im-Gassamer-Regatable selection. Frefarences are not related to nutrient content. Liete
of preferred and dieliked foode are given and preferences in
freeh, frozen, or canned foods reviewed. Labeling showing end
dates and calories per serving were such desired but not often
found. Convenience of preparation was high or the preference
liet. Canned tomatose and juice are very well thought of.
Questions on reception of new foode showed a 50/50 resection.

1494-74

HEAT COURTS HOST IN YOUR OFFHATIOR? (AMSHER: PECPLE). Fact Food 73 (4): 112, 114. Apr 1974.

389.2538 P82 P68

JET. 4233E FEE FEE CONSERVED FOOD SERVICE SERGESENT, FOOD SERVICE WORKERS, Rusan relations, Job estimatestion, Personnel sanagement, Public relations.

Abetract: The sost important characteristic of a successful

Abetract: The most important characteristic of a successful food service operation is people-caring about thee and emeing to it that they are well treated. Customers are a restaurant's most precious asset. If they are treated properly, they will tell their friends and return again. Food service workers are also very important people. If they too are treated properly, they will reasin loyal, dedicated workers. Food service emangers constitute a third group of important people whose investments of time, money, and herd work are keye to food service STCCESS.

UNDERSTANDING PROSTNATION-INSTIGATED REMAVIOP.

Paul L Hilkine, Joel B Haynes Personsel J 53 (10): 770-774. Cct 1974.

280.8 J824 Behavior, Job enrichment, Job setisfaction, Management, Hotiv-

Dehavior, Job enrichment, Job metiafaction, Management, Hottvation, Peychological sepecte.

Extract: To begin with, the manager who is faced with disruptive behavior on the part of an employee must racognize that freetretion-inactigated behavior is exhibited by all people on various occesions. In trying to eliminate freatration-inetigated behavior, the manager such identify the tarriar which blocks the subordinate's usy. This article studies come vaye in which the barriers say be recognized and recoved.

190-74
THE 15 GOLDEN RULES FOR SUCCESS AS A HAHAGER.
Flora L Hilliane
J Hoee Econ 66 (6): 30-33. Sept 1974.
321.8 J82
Individual characterietica, Hanageeest, Hanagesent develops-

Individed Craracteristics, management, management development, management philosophies.
Extract: Successful management is the organizer that lets you get the sost velee from the rescurces you have at your disponal. By mastering your shility to manage human relations, you will achieve the power to develop your human potential to ite greatest extent. vour

THAN-ROUND SCHOOL HEARS HORE HOURT FOR YOODSTHVICERS. Sch Peodeerv J 25 (8): 46-45. Sept 1974.

Sch Poodeerv J 389.8 SCH6

JUNEAU NOTE: Pood service samegement, Food service workers, Illisois, School food service, Teer round echoole.

Extract: Year-round school briegs greebling from samy in food-service who are faced with the trospect of e full work year, but reaction sams those stready working under the concept is just the reverse. But change the grasblee to cheare is so-



sev. Within those school districts throughout the country that have some to the 12-mosth plan, foodservice amployaes are makine more because sore hours of work are available to them.

198-74 101 CARING YOUNG CHAINS. Instit/vol Feeding 74 (1): 33-71. Jan 1, 1974.

Central Kitchan, Commercial food service, Pent-food chains, Food ureseration and distribution systems, Franchimes, Hospital food service, Butrition aducation, Bestaurants, School

food service.

Abstract: Food service chains are doing a boosing business despite the energy and economic crises. Fart of the secret liss in their expansion into me and unasual sarkets. This article describes several of these food service chains—their activities and successes—and highlights the work some are doing in the fields of school, hospital, and institutional food service as well as in the traditional camearcial aerkets.

1499-74 1971 HUTRITIONAL AWARENESS CAMERICA. Superaerketing 7A p., illus. July 1971.

Adulta, Advartisies, Communer education, Food industry, Label-

Adulta, Advartisiae, Communer education, Pood industry, Lahaline, Butrition aducation.
Abstract: As a result of the increased numreases that sany Americans are salaeurished due to lack of income, interest, or education, the Pood Distribution and Metalline Pasel of the Maine Conference on Pood, Butrition and Metalline pasel of the Mitte Baume Conference on Pood, Butrition and Mealth, in the wister of 1969, recommended the reestablishment of the Pood Couscil of America. The asjor respensibility of the council is to create and conduct meticael consumer education compaigns each year for the industry. It is falt that the campaigns each veer for the industry. It is falt that the campaigns offer the industry an opportunity to say that they are in business to make aconey, but are interested in the public as human beings too. This booklet dives tackcround information on the campaign and what some companies have dome.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

1500-74

Ay-EASED MANAGEMENT THAINING. Training in Business and Industry 11 (1): 24-25. Jan 1974. HP1101.17 F6N

HF1101.17 PSH hadiovisual instruction, Hanaqueent development, Hanaqueent education, Tasching techniques, Training, Abstract: Phillips Petroleus Co. discovered that the success of a service station was not dependent simply on the sechendeal dexterity of the individual deeler, but rather on his messectial knowledge and shility. The company's serveting department then devised a traising course that would esphasize sanagement skills and be econosical to refroduce and operate in the field. The result was an addivisually oriented course based on slide transparencies, files, and reeding meterials all designed to literally show service station dealers what is involved in effective sanadement.

DO TOTH KNOW HOW YOU GHOW? INSITE (BECOME).
Instel Abrama, Rozana Alabere
Haw York, Folkwaya Becords and Service Corp. 1 record, 10",.
1966.

OH511.DG FEW Ay Didestion, Food intake, Heals per day. Didestion, Food intake, Heals per day. Harrator: Jomeph G. Hoore; vecalist: Hoxana Alaberg and a children's Alabract: Hight scnes summer by Hoxana Alaberg and a children's chorus, with the expleastions done by Joseph G. Hoore. The scnes follow the child from birth, when he was a timy tot, to the age he is now. The importance of correct food and digestima and the Part that blood plays in the body are the theses of the scada.

BEALTH CLASSES FOR HIGHART WORKERS' PARILIES.

L E Afek, J Nickey
As J Norming 72 (7): 1296-1298. July 1972.

AND. B 18323
Arizone, Dist improvement, Ethnic Groups, Food Preferences,
Benltb education, Higrant workers, Butrition educatios, Progran design, Pahlic health programs.
Extract: To improve the health of sidrant ucrkers' families
is Arizona, chaesen more organized for the sigrant methors,
including Indian, Hericae, Hegro, and Anglo ethnic groups.
Tanaht by public health surses, the classes included food
preparation techniques using consodity foods. There was consideration of cultural food preferences when planning nutrition
discussions.

På61 132

993-74
A DENTAL REALTH EDUCATION PHOGRAM IN THE OPEN CLASSHOON;
BEPORT OF A FILCT STUDY.
Tullio Albertini, Joseph Boffe, Norma Keplig
J Sch Nealth 43 (9): 566-571. Nov 1573.
LB34C1.J6 FEU Dental health, Educational games, Educational mathodu, Educat-

Dental health, Educational games, Educational mathodu, Educational programs, Tasth.
Abstract: The purpose of this study was to demonstrate short term and long turn changes in the oral hygiene behavior in the child-ceatered approach of the span classrosm. Various approaches far changing behavior are discussed. Children who showed positive inclinations toward behavior change were given that respensability of setting their friends. Those exposed to the program showed significant behavior additionation compared with a costrol class. Conclusions and reserve at this program are given including the point that the raquiar teacher and not the wisit by the health professional inspires and centinues to quide behavior change.

150a-7a

CIFE SCHIFT ANAMENESS IN CAMEER PREVELOPHENT: HUHAN PENAVION OBSINYED TRHOUGH TRANSACTIONAL ANALYSIS.

LIFE SCRIFT ARABERSS IN CAREER EXPLOPMENT: HUMAN FINANCH OBSINVED THROUGH TRANSACTIONAL ANALYSIS.

Joe Alexander
Training and Dev J 28 (5): 30-34. Hey 1974.

LC1041.77 FEB
Hehavier, Behavior chaege, Career pleaning, Ruean relations, Occupational guidance, Personnel analysis, Guidance, Forscholegical aspects, Transactional analysis (Tā) training for managers and supervisors is an excellent tool for identifying nonproductive and self-abasing or self-destreying helavior is employees and then helping then change these behavior patterns to enem acre beneficial to the person mad to the organization. To do this, samagers aust gain a personal awareness of the Tā life script and its impertance is career development. Freseeted here is a brief explanation of life script, connects so beoks of value is understanding life acript, and assgestions en how to obtain experimental education in life script awareness.

1505-7a
ALL YOU WEED TO KNOW ABOUT RETHIC,
Am Hetric J 2 (1): 37-36, Jan/Feb 197a.
QC91.4184 FSH

QC91.h1ha PgH
Conversion, Education, Heasuremeat, Hetric system, Ehysical
seasurements, South Africa, Teaching techniques.
Extract: South Africa has converted to the International (SI)
Hetric System with a time table and a well organized mystem
of conversion. The process has been orderly and the public
is kept well informed. They have encountered little resistance
and from all indications slasat everyone prefers metric to the
old inch/pound method of measurement. The information presented here is provided for the consumer and industry by the
South African Burses of Standards. This is what they have
found necessary to teach the public and it has been most succeasful.

THE USE OF HASS MEDIA IN NUTRITION AND MEALTH EDUCATION.

THE USY OF MASS MEDIA IN NUTRITION AND MEALTH EDUCATION.
Juan Allwood-Paredea
In Proceedings of the Mastern Mesiaphere Mutrition Congress II
Hissi Beach, Fla., Sept. 2, 1971 p. 169-172. 1972.
THISAS.MR FEM
Consunication skills, Developing nations, Health education,
Hedia melection, Matrition advocation.
Abstract: Dr. Allwood-Paredea speaks to the nutrition and
health advocators in this article. Traditionally, this type
of education was done on as to saw basis. The need now is
of great, that the time cannot be taken to use such a slow
method to change and improve health habits. This article concarms itself with what mass media can do, and what it can not
do, in changing the health habits of great messes of people.
Some auggestions are made for further study into the actual
methods of learning and teaching processes. sethods of learning and teaching processes.

507-78
A VISIT TO THE DENTIST.
Asserican Dental Association
Chicago, Aserican Dental Assa. uap., illus. 1967.
HR61.As5 FEN
Dental caries, Dental health.
Abstract: We follow Johnny and Judy's visit to the dentist
where they learn how to brush their teeth properly, not to
eat too asny sweets, and to return for frequent checkups.

THE CAMERY GARE (MOTION PICTURE).
American Dietetic Association
Chicago, American Dietetic Asso. 1 reel, 16ms, ad, col.,. (m.d.). N75381.C3 768 AV

HF5381.C3 PSH AV
Adolamcents (12-19 years), American Dietetic Association,
Career choics, Dietitians, Occupational guidence.
Abstract: Directed to the high school etudent undecided shout
a career, this film discusses the various subdisciplines of
dietetics. It tells how admisistrative jobs are suited to
these with a flair for basisese samagement; how a clinical or
therspeutic role appeals to those who like working for people;
how one can teach dietetics to other health professionals and
future dietitians; and how one can also work in university
level research or international agencies. However one can take



after hish school are senticeed brisfly: science saphasis is college followed by an internship, or a coordinated undergrad-ants distatic program.

1509-74

ASYSA CERTIFICATION HARDBOOK: A CERTIFICATION FLAN FOR BEHRENS OF THE AMERICAN SCHOOL FOOD SERVICE ASSCCIATION AND SUGGESTED PROCEDURES FOR IFFIEREWIATION.
American School Food Service Association
Denver 31 p. 1974.

Denur 31 p. 1974.

HDBC39.HBA5 758

Acadesic achiavament, American School Fccd Service Association. Cartification, Faployment practices, Food service trainies. Food service workers, Job selvais, Records (Fores), School food service separvisors.

Abstract: This booklat contains the cartification plan presently being implemented by ASFS1 and the Procedures susquested for program implementation. These implementation procedures are intested as a quide primarily to state cartification committees as they initiate the program.

REALTY INSTRUCTION: SUGGESTIONS FOR TEACHERS. Rev. ad. American School Health Associatica American School Health Associatica
Kmat, Ohio: American School Health Assn. 90s. Hay 1969.
NAMAC.3.USA4 1969 FEB
Basic nutrition facts, Curriculas eaidas, Elamentary gradas,
Health education, Rasoarca materials, Sacoadary gradas,
Abstract: this smpPlassnt to the Journal of School Basith
contains a raport issued by Study Committees of the American
School Health Association. It is orderived in the fors of
sudgestions catedorized into various health content srass
ander which are listed concepts, sudgested learning experiences
or activities and svaluation. Butrition is listed as a
health area in the outlines of content for preschool, grades health area in the outlines of content for Preschool, grades 1,2. and 3, grades 4, 5 and 6, junior high school and senior hish school.

BUTRITIONAL EXPERIMENTS FOR SCIENCE PROJECTS AND DEMONSTRATI-

ONS.

I R Arrington
Gainesvilla 6 1. Jan 1978.
TX551.47 P&W (Florida. Agricultural Expariment Station.
Animal science simeograph report no. Am68-9)
Basic nutrition facts, Demonstrations (Animal), Froteins.
Abstract: The lasfist gives procedures for carrying out 2
axesriments using rats for demonstration of nutritional needs.
Some meneral quidelines and sequentions are made for conducting other natritional expariments using abissls. The 2 expariments deal with Protein.suality or quantity.

CHILLREN'S TELEVISION ACVERTISING GUIDELINES.

Name of the tion of National Advertisers

Naw Tork, Assm. of National Advertisers, Inc. 6 p. foldoat.

Hav 31, 1972.

Hy5827. A8 758

MY5827.A8 FSM Adults. Advertising, Childran, Taachers, Talavision. Abstract: TV is a safor force in shaping values and judgaments of childran, as are their parents, school and church. This folder gives emiding prisciples for responsible television advertising to childran, and interprets these Principles as they relate to presentation of an advertisement. Of interest to traints and teachers, aspecially of young childran.

1513-74

513-78
AT-TNY-JCB TRAINING.
Sch Foodsarv J 2B (3): 50-51. Nat 1974.
JB9.8 SCH6
Educational Programs. Prod marvice training, Food sarvices
workers. Inservice courses, Inservice aducation, Job satisfaction, Job training, Haryland, School food sarvices.
Abstract: In Prince George's Cranty, Haryland, short formalirad courses are gives to small groups of school food sarvices
workers at their job sites to improve food sarvice operations
and enhance employee acrals and crantances. The course meries
begins with sanitation followed by sinilassons os safety and
public relations. Training on spacific jobs, such as dishlaschins coperation, resding racibes, hasburger cookery, atc., is ins operation, resding racipas, hasburgar cookary, atc., is than aged to increase Productivity and improve techniques.

DIFTARY CLINIC TELEVISED "LIVE" FOR PATIENTS. E Atkinson Hostitsis 43 (23): 92-93. Dec 1969. Mostitels #1960.H6 76# NA960.N6 75B
Dist counselling, Dist inforsation, Ecstitals, Batrition aducation, Fatiast care, Talavisad instruction.
Extract: A Barvland hospital assa live, closed-circuit talavision to tasch patiests and their fasilias stoat dist sad nutrition. One Program shound student marsas answering questione about diet. This served to build the student nurses' sorals and the patients' confidence in thes. Program possibilities are nearly limitless.

NATICH-WIDE HASS MEDIA EDUCATION.

Martin-Wide Hass made about took hatonic Baciques and Abstonic Baciques of the Wastern Hamisphere Butrition Congress II Hissi Back, Fla., Sept. 2, 1971 r. 176-184. 1972. TE345.W4 76H

Communications, Instructional materials, Media selection, Communications, Instructional materials, Media selection, Batrients, Nutrition education. Abstract: The author discusses the use of verious forms of media in teaching the messes of illiterates in Latin America nutritional knowledge, hopefully leading to better food habits. So far, radio has Proven far superior to either the press or TV in reaching the public. Mr. Bacigalurc speaks of Requisito, a new graphic model developed to aid in showing how much of mach different nutrient is messed by dissimilar people. The information Requisito conveys is comprehensive, simple, dresatic and interesting, and is important to nutrition educators.

TEACHING AIRS - SOUND MOTION PICTURE SYSTEMS.

B Robert Barnard

J Cham Educ 51 (9): 624-626. Sept 1974.
381 J826

Audiovisual aids, Audiovisual aquipment, Films, Instructional

audiovisual ares, Audiovisual aquipment, Files, Instructional aids, Instructional materials. Abstract: This erticle, of interest to aducators, discusses sound sotion picture systems. Information is presented on varioue types of squipment including their sanufacturers, their spacific features, possible drawbacks, and suggestions for use. A sussary of available equipment is given in table

1517-74 THE USE OF BUTRITION AND HOME ECONOMICS AIDES IN HATERWITY AND INFANT CARE AND CHILDREN AND YOUTH FROJECTS.

H S Farnay

H 5 FARNAY J Home Econ 62: 114-115. Fab 1970. 321.6 J82 Aidas, Fehavior changs, Health cars, Haalth occupations, Hoss econosics, Hatarnal and child health, Program planning, Train-

ing.
Extract: This articls presents the results of a survey of the work of nutrition and hose aconomics aides in three health care projects of the Maternal and Child Mealth Service. Behavioral change had taken place in both the fasilies worked with and the aides theseslves. Some factors which say limit use of sides are listed, such at "educating out" and need for adequate, quality supervicion.

OPPORTUNITIES IN SERVICE OCCUPATIONS.

Richale Bartolosso Foracast Hosa Fcon 19 (7): 140-fa2. Har 1974.

321. @ H752

Carear choice, Carear opportunities, Carear planning, Eaploys-ant opportunities, Food service occupations, Service industriss.

iss. Abstract: In 1970, sors than 9.7 million Americans were employed in service occupations, and 2.7 of these were in some arms of food service. Training for service jobs varies, but for sany positions, personality traits and special talants are as important as forest schooling. Here is a chert outlining the types of service jobs available in hotal/housekemping, mirlines work, cometology, private household work, and food service. The nature of the work, the nacessary training or education, the potential carnings, and the amployment outlook arm described for each field.

1519-74
HETRICATION AND THE HOME ECCHCHIST. Oliva H Batchar, Louise & Young J Hosa Econ 66 (2): 28-31. Fab 1974.

321.€ J#2

321. JB2
Class activities, Consumer aducation, Food praparation, Food purchasing, Foods instruction, Home econosics aducation, Labaling, Hatric system, Teaching techniques.
Abstract Quick sastery of the matric system is highly desirable because the numbers of occasions at work, play, and home that require some use or understanding of measurements is astounding. Home sconosics teachers must begin now to instruct their students in the use of matric units. Specifically, instruction should cover household squipment, clothing and textiles, and food weights and measures. Accompanying this srticle are suggested classroom scrivities designed to provide experimence with the matric system. ance with the estric system.

1520-74

HARD TO BEACH-- FACT OR FICTION.

I Beavers Ext Sarv Rav U S Dep Agric 35 (3): 36-37. Har 1964.

1 BIR92Ex

1 Exp2Ex activity lasrning, Dist counselling, Low income groups, Nutrition aducation, Raychological aspects, Socioeconomic influences, Tambing asthods, Teaching techniques.
Extract: Low-income families must be epproached in a faca-to-face satting, by asthods adapted to their needs. Adults will learn only what they feel a need to learn. They learn by doing, in an informal anvironment, with learning centered on realistic problems. They want guidance and need praise.

1521-74

THE MICROPROGRAM.

Rike Bargar
Training in Business and Industry 11 (5): 34. Hay 1974.
B71101.T7 F\$B
Educational objectives, Effactive teaching, Learning behavior,
Hicroteaching, Frogrased instruction, Teaching techniques, Training.



Abatract: The author has developed microprogram training lassoms of not more than 25 freeze each that have has affectively used to explain such thinss as asfloyee banefits, time card srestraction, safety rules, and the like. The advantages of these microprograms are their brevity (assuring high completion rates), their novelty (catchine and holding the traines's attention), and their simplicity (requiring very little time and affort to prepare).

TRATE THROUGH EXPERIENCE.

Jos Plair

Food Hanagamant 9 (5): 19-20. Hay 1974. TX301.F69

TOOG THEREGRAINS T (3): 17-20. May 17/4.

TI341.F69

Collags food servics, Pood service management, Pood service training, Human relations, Hemagement development, Hemagement aducation. Personnel management reinime Program at Oklahome State University is a self-teced instruction program demigned for completion in two to four months. The chiactive of this program is to prapare the prostective manager for responsibilities that his new staff sosition will place upon his. In order to set this objective, training includes two assestial phases—sroduction seckanics and administration management skills. Restring in sind both phases, we hope to create a Positive learning atmosphere and to provide resources the traines meads in order to gain a thorough understanding of: (1) residence hells foodservice operations; (2) policies and Proceduras is residence hells foodservice; (3) rules and requisitions at Oklahome State University; and (4) acound management Practices.

TRAINING DIETETIC TECHNICIANS IN ERESCHOOL CHILD NUTRITION.

Jaur Blank, Sarah H Wilder Jautr Educ 6 (1): 15-17. Jan/Har 1974.

Trial, JG Cantara, On the job training, Paraprofassional training, Praschool children (2-5 years), School food service susarvisors.

austrisors.
Abstract: Pood astricts parsonnel are quint to school themselvas to become distery technicians capable of sesisting distitions and nutritionists to upgrade nutrition services in health cars institutions from day care centers for eraschool children to community nutrition programs for the equal. In addition to classwork, on-the-tob training in swearvizing food service orsestions, and in giving nutrition sevention to children, nothers and staffs of day care centers, for example, are expected of the student. The two-year program secourages other teaching experiences, and servicitation as nutrition advocates in the community. School food service supervisors and college administrators should find the article of interest. administrators should find the article of interest.

THE HINICOURSE.

THE HIBICOURSE. B Parker Flount, Robert P Delamontagns Training in Business and Industry 11 (5): 37-38. Hay 1974.

traiming purposes.

Training in Business and Industry 11 (5): 37-38. Hay 1978. BP11C1.T7 FSM
BP11C1.T7 FSM
Educational objectives, Educational rrograms, Learning behavior. Hieroteaching, Program design, Programed instruction, Traching sethods, Taaching techniques, Training.
Extract: A miniskirt is long amough to cover the subject, but short amough to be interesting. An eserging instructional device operates uson the same trincirle as the aninkirt. ArProcriately amough it is called "minicourse." In this article we will define a sinicourse, discuss the principles of imstructional design arrograms, discuss the principles of instructional design arrograms for training surposses.

SCIENCE-YESTERDAY, TCCAY, AND TCHCREON. Prad tlumenfald

Todaya Educ 63 (3): 86-89. Seat/Cct 1974.

275.9 H21J

Todaya sawe by (3): No-dy, Seat/Vet 19/4.

275.9 N21)

Pducational mathods, Individual instruction, Individualized instruction, Instructional aids, Instructional innovation, Sciantific mathodology.

Abstract: This article discusses the teaching of acience and recommends saweral aspenses for change. Science should be taught as a unified discipline that is integrated and/or coordinated with other disciplines as that students gain a more complete understanding of the total satting of a Problem or system ander stady. As with other curricules, individualized instruction that is teacher penaged instead of teacher orisated in meeded. The eroblem is not as acuts with students heading for a scientific cerser but techniques uset particularly be found to tach those intermated in a general advention so that an informed citizenry results. Open anded inquiry rether than the didactic is ipperative. Anyone involved in program planning or actual teaching of science disciplines should find this article of intermat. cls of interest.

A PERT CASE STUDY.

Richard Booksr Training in Business and Industry 11 (4): 41, 42. Apr 1974.

Efficient in seathers and industry 11 (4): 41, 42. Apr 1974. BF1101. T7 FEB Educational Programs, Evaluation aethoda, Hanagament, Program avaluation, Program Planning, Ensources, Schaddling, Training, Extract: PERT is an acronym for Frogram Evaluation and Esvisual Tachmisus. It has avident value in organisist training programs but is not extansively used. PERT planning provides a

scientific appreach to project management. It provides an satisate of the completies time and identifies the critical activities. It gives assayses to been for reviewing and controlling the project and for resource allocation, and it can serve as a valuable planning and scheduling tool.

TELEVISING HEALTH LESSONS IN SCHOOL. H H Borgarn

An J Burning 62 (6): 96-98. June 1963.

AN J Nursing 62 (6): Ye-Ye. June 1963.
eq8.6 AN323
Educational programs, Health admestion, Butrition admestion,
Primary gradus, Program design, School children (6-11 years),
Talavised instruction.
Extract: A school nurse became a talavision producer, teaching
lessons on health and nutrition for primary school children.
She describes how such programs were organized and presented.

BAST BULLTIN BCARDS -- NUMBER ?. Halvyn K Bowara

Hatuchan, N.j., The Scarecrow Press 209 p. 1974. LB1045.B6 P68

Audiovisual aida, Instructional waterials, School children

Audiovisual aida, Instructional materials, School children (6-11 years).
Abstract: This is a "how-to" book on preparing tullstin beards that are easy to make for the teacher. Instructions are given for the tools secsasary to prepare attractive beards. Heat of the boards are designed for ase in the library, but there are two that can be used to teach foods. All designs can be quickly and easily completed and require materials that are easily obtained.

1529-74

A GUIDE FOR TEACHING NUTRITION, GRADES ONE THEODER SEVEN.

A GUIDE FOR LEACHARD CONTRACT OF Education And University of Gaorgia 53 p. Sapt 1969.

TISIGN. 85 FSN
Basic nutrition facts, Carriculan guidas, Nutrition aducation, School childran (6-11 years).
On titls page: "A resource guide for use in teaching nutrition grades one through seven".
Abstract: The saterial is this Publication is grauped with one section for grades 1 and 2, another for grades 3 and 4, and a third for grades 5, 6, and 7. Objectives, generalisations, and learning opportunities are given for sech section. The section on working with the school food service manager illustrates ways in which managers can cooperate with teachers. In addition to listing lesource saterials, as appraisal davice is included for teachers.

130-74
TRE WORKBOOK/CASSETTE: WHEN AND HCM TO USE II.
Gary Braqa
Training 11 (10): 42-44, 55, Oct 1974.
HP11C1.17 F&H
Audiovisual aids, Hanagament davalopment, Training, Training

tach ni ewes.

thurshipees. Abstract: The Combination is low coat and effective as a teaching davice, sepecially is moderate to highly technical areas. Instructions for astting up a program are provided and an example is supplied.

1531-74 WRITING FOR "POOR FOLKS". J Brand

Ext Sarv Rav U S Dep Agric 27 (5): 10-11. Sapt 1966. 1 Ext92EX

Communication skills, Instructional materials, low imcome

Communication skills, Instructional materials, low iscome groups, Writing.

Extract: One common characteristic of the poor is a low level of aducation. Therefore, writing far them must be at their lavel of understanding. The author gives some special pointers written at the sighth grads lavel. Learn how they talk, them write that way. Ficture what is important to them. Tall them what's in it for them. Uses short, seep, familiar words in short sentences with active verbs and personal words. Now it looks matters too. Use drawings whemever you can.

1532-74

TRAINING FOR WORK WITH LON-INCOME GROUPS.

B J Brannan
Ext Sarv Rav U S Dap Agric 35 (12): 214-215. Dec 1964.

1 8x4928x

1 Ex492PX Educational programs, Effective teaching, Extension aducation, Low incomes groups, Program planning, Paychological aspecta, Self cceCapt, Socioecosomic influences, Teaching techniques. Extract: Some of the problems in warking with low-income people were explored in an Extension workshop. Culturally and paychologically the disadventeged are different from the midd-la-class people who work with them. They may a norm dependent and insecure outside of their own anvironment. They have limited commend ower resources and a low self-concept. Happ af their buying choices are mactionally based. There is man need for practical knowledge when working with low-income groups. Hew tachniques need to be developed.

TV CCHMERCIALS CAM TEACH MUTRITION-Catharine Brant J Home Econ 66 (3): 21-23. Har 1974.



321.6 JB2
Advertisies, Ceesseer educatios, Diet information, Educationel progress, Mans medie, Butritien edecation, Teachies methode, Televisies instructies, Talevisies.
Abstract: Butrities educaties TV "epot" censorcials are shown as a sablic service as seny Colifornia stations. They are propored in rusnies times of 60 med 30 seconds is both Inclieb and Imaish. The ede reley useful information to terrest audiences un the heast four food staups, the value of eilk, the functions of autricats, and the accey enesdement susations that often prime hefers there is real interest in autrities itself.

1534-74

HPTRICS, STUDERTS, AND TOU!
Secree B Rricht
Instructer 83 (2): 60-66. Cct 1973.

L11.15 F6B

Melescents (12-19 years), Instructionel meteriale, Mescurceent, Metric eyates, School children (6-11 years), Teachers.
Abstract: With the U.S. Gcine ee the metric system, teachers
at all erade lawels should find articles such es this ausgentiye of ways to teach use of this seu anthed of securceent.
The article effers illustrative cays to visualize the eee
seaseree for children at various coss, end includes a tehle of
the more cosses setric usite.

1935-74
CORRESCATION WITH LCW-INCOME FAMILIES.
B Brill
J Newe Zoen 58 (8): 631-635. Oct 1966.
321.8 J82
Attitudee, Behevier, Censueicatiee (Thought transfer), Couece-line, Ruman relatieee, Iedividuel cherecteristics, Low iscose groups, Hetivetien, Ecnverhel consucietien.
Extract: Successful censualcetien ievelves similarity of values, of hebsvier- and accepting the other se be is. Leadunge differences are set serious batriers to understanding; but the prehless of workies with low-iscens feeilies ere these of communication. They affect the recfessional trying to help ea well as the individual heing helped. Suggestions effered include helping months to help thesselves, resectoring that all individuals are differed and urthubile, end thet causes for behavior are kecushle end understandable. Communication is an auch a Satter of ettitude as werde.

1936-76

BUTRITION EDUCATION PCP TEMPETARY ITUCATION HAJORS.

B C Prittin

J Butr Educ 3 (2): 73. Pell 1971.

T3341.J6

Cellege studente, Pleasestary education, Butrition education,
Tencher education, Taxes.

Extract: It was preposed that elassestary education safors at
Taxes Tech take a basic ceurse in food and nutrition am que
of their required leberatory acience courses. The centest of
this course is described and the retiousle for requiring it
is explained.

1537-74
...TRAINISS THE TRAISERS.
Bartis H Bresduell
Traising is Business and Industry 11 (6): 24-25. June 1978.
BP1101.77 FEB

Effective teaching, Learning, Learning behavior, Teacher aduction, Teaching techniques, Traisine.
Butrect: Learning is a self-activity. That seems that the
learners control the learning Process. If they don't west it,
they was't det it, so satter what hind of show the instractor
puts on. Hasy new instructors, and ecce older owes, do all the
work--lecturing, explaining, traising, are urging, softwaring,
descentrating, drawing all the conclusions for the learner,
handling all the paper, deind all the uriting on the heard,
talling the learner what great twee to, then talling where
te look on the pace and that they will fied there. Some atudeats may feel frustratice ever eet teing oble to get into the
ect. Others may he bulled to methy, while still others may
feel a etrose seems of security in having this percon relieve
these of any worty ever what the cerese is all sheet. The nore
the instructor does for the learner, the lease the learner will
take home.

1536-74
PRILITIE BOARD BORNEYA.
PRICEART BOARD BORNEYA.
PRICEART BOARD BORNEYA.
321.6 B752
Audicyleuch side, Bulletin hearde, Construction (Process),
Betriction educatioe, Student involvement.
Entract: The first step in developing as effective bulletin
hourd is finding Besethied inpurtest to say. The most interestime bulletin boards are informative. When you look at them,
you learn smoothing from them. Stort planning your bulletin
hourd by deciding what it is that you want viewers to leare.
Think sheet a Particular leaces or unit you are equing to tosach. Bou might you yisually consundate the hasic ideas? illustrations in medazinee end hooke may provide suggestione. Beny
examples are supplied.

1539-76 CREATING INSTRUCTIONAL NATEFIALS. Péhert V Dellomeh Celunhen, Ohie, Herrill 260 p. illum. [1974]. Laicas.ma Pay Audiovisual eide, Edecational Teacources, Instructional eeteriale, Instructional eedie, Heterial development, Herchandies informatien, Resource esteriale, Teacher developed esteriale, Teachine techniques.

Extract: Gazerally speeking, the equipment employed in the utilization of teachine esterials in referred to me the "herdware," while the esterials themselves are thought of se "moftware," the herdware translat themselves are thought of se "moftware," the herdware translate the esmage, while the adfuser hee the esmage huilt into it. The enfuser constitutes one of the indisposable elecents in any educational mystem. It consists of the seemas in some kind of codes form. The ebility of the reciever to decipher the code will depend in large part on how successfully the software hes heen disigned. The principal chiefctive of this hook is to furnish the educator, or potential educator, with easic knowledge of fundamental viewel design techniques that will he useful in the production of software, a second objective is to ecqueint the educator with some pertinent isformation related to the retionale behind media usage. Additionally, a chepter on equipment operation is included se that once the activare in acquired or creeted it may be adequately utilized. A final section, entitled Hetericals ed Equipment Sources, lists senufecturers of both herdware and seftware.

1540-78

THE BBP TRAINING DIRICTOR'S NAMPECOR.
Bureau of Bueinees Prectice, Inc.
Waterford, Conn.; Bureau of Business Prectice, Inc. 192 p.
1970.
HP5549.BB PSW
Cost effectivenees, Health, Busen relations, Henegeeest developeent, Quality control, Sefety education, Supervision, Trainieq, Training techniques.
Abstract: Subjects covered include training eethode, supervisory training, seesgeeent development, eefety end health, husen relations, coet reduction, eed quality control. The hendbook is intended for reference and BE B source of ideas for employment training.

15a1-7a
TEACHING HUTRITION--AN IMPORTANT PART OF DISTITIAN'S JOB.
J P Buseert
Southern Heapitals 31 (12): 42-44. Dec 1962.
Hap\$60.56 P&B
Counseling, Dietitiene, Effective teaching, Heelth neede,
Butrient inteke, Butrition education, Petient care, Teaching
methods.
Extract: Teaching implies an ability to select and organize
materials into learning experiences through verious means of
communication and to evaluate and check suddent development.
The greatest need is to helf petients appreciate the relationship of nutritioe to good heelth.

S42-78
RMONVILLE BOSPITAL SPONSORS A CLIMIC OF DIAPPTIC POCDS.
J P Busert
Southern Mospitals 31 (2): 42-45. Aug 1963.
RM960.s6 P6W
Distetes sellitus, Disbetic diets, Diet counselling, Educational Froeress, Mospitals, Knoxville, Tennessee, Mutrition education, Patient cere, Therapeutic Butrition.
Extract: The Distetic Association of Knoxville aponsored a series of classes for diabetics and their families to help petients accept their diete as isportant to their health, to teach good sutrition and seel pleaning, end to describe the relationship of dist to setabolic masse. Written approved froe oem's physician was the only requirement for perticipation.

1543-78
LIBBING-PRINCIPLES, PRACTICES, AND PERMOTS.
T N Eutterworth
J As Diet Aesoc 49: 15-19. July 1966.
389.6 AN34
Applied sutritioe, Certoons, Effective teaching, Heelth education, Instructional sateriels, learning, Nutrition education, Tacching sathode, Teaching techniques.
Extract: A health educator utilizes a cosic strip end its characters to point up certain principles of teaching end learning; mak the right questions, lieten to the enewers, ievolve the learner in the learning process, work from the learner's knowledge of the problee at heal, to sure what is teught is useful to the learner, appraise from time what he learned and if he put may of it isto practice.

Sea-7a

LESSONS FOR YOLUNTEIR LEADERS. (SPA)

Z Buxo de Reig

Rio Piedres, P.R. ver. peg. Apr 15, 1968.

TX368.88 P68

Breakfest, Cooking techniquee, Yood Praperetion, Sutrition
aducation, Secipes, Teachers, Teaching guides, Yolunteers.

Title of Original: Lectiones pers lideres volunteries.Iccludes & line drawings for use as visual sids.
Abstract: These are teaching guides for volunteer instructors.
Directices on how to conduct a classe are given sleost verbetie. The three lessons include: (1) Importancia del buen desayuno (The Importance of a Good Breakfest): (2) con wedit los
ingredientes (Sow to Mix Ingrediente): end (3) Interpretacion
de recetas (Interpretation of Becipes).



```
1545-74
```

population.

TEACH US WHAT ME WANT TO KNOW. Buth V Evlar, Gartruda M Lawin, Ruth J Totann Commecticut, Board of Education New York, Hastal Health Haterials Center, Inc. 180 p. 1969. RA440.9.89 F68 RAGULES, NY PER Adolascents (12-19 year), Children, Health aducation, Program evaluation, Program clanning, School children (6-11 years), SULTATA. Survaya. Bhatract: this is a report of a servey on health intermets, concerns and brahlans of 5,000 students in selected schools from kindsrearten through grads 12. The report gives is considered datail the responses of the students at the different erade lavals. There are sections of responses relating to nutrifical. 1546-74 BUTRITION IN THE CLASSHOCK. Rav. ad.

California, Dabt. of Education Sacramanto 48 m. 1971. TX364.C33 1971 F6H TX364.C33 1971 FSM and contribute facts, Curriculum quides, Audiovisual sids, Basic satritics facts, Curriculum quides, Paducational sathods, Pood eraws, Butrition seascatise, Resource saterials, School children (6-11 years), School lunch. Abstract: this sublication outlines suggested activities and prostrams from which alseadary acknol teachers can salect saterial for introducine paris to the infortence of good nutrition. Fart I discusses tachsiques, chiactives, approaches, activities, saterials, services of cafeteris, and tacting and avaluatine searcises. Fart II deals with integrating natrition aducation with achecl lunch, with science, and with arithmetic. Fart III provides units an autrities for sach crade from 1 through 6. Fart IV cansists of sames short foods. There is a list of resource setarials.

1587-78 MI AM MARGANITA...". (SPA) California (State), Deat. of Public Health, Para Norkers Hea-1th Service Calif Health 26 (8): 9. Pat 1969. PA27.Y6 P8H FA27.76 FEW
California, Baelth adveation, Mutritian adacation, Publications, Rural arase, Stanish (Language), Stanish Americana.
Title of Original: "ye acy Hargarita...".
Abstract: The California Para Morkers Health Sarvice has davaloped a mariae of original Spanish-language health and autritopy brochures general to the afacific health questions and linguistic memores of California's rural Spanish-spanking monulation.

1548-74 TABLE 1/9

WUTRITION LESSONS.

California School Pood Service Association

Los Angelse, California School Pood Service Assn. 92 p.,

illus. fn.d.].

TX364.C323 PSN Clararoom damma, Educational Frogramm, Educational resources, Flementary aducation, Instructional materials, Matrition aduc-ation, Futrition erograms. Abstract: The stated surposm of this booklat is to aid achool Abstract: The stated surpose of this booklat is to sid achool food service essloyase in teaching satritisms. Twelve of the sixtees lessons are desired for K-3 students, two for secondary students, and one for usper elementary. The booklat is divided into three sections: seedial systs means suitable for the Type A school lunch with accompanying Amentity recipes and a lasson plan focasity on the same, six "autriest amphasis" lessons, and listings of a variety of sutrition aducation references and resources. Activity Pages asitable for duplication are included with each lesson. Introductory comments, coals, objectives, Ore— and post seasonents, sauippent and supplies assaded, visual side, Preseration, presentation notes, and follows activities are components of each lesson. Pood preseration activities in the clearons are the focas of many of the lesson blane. of the lesson Plans.

1549-7 CENTIFICATION, A PLAN PCF UPGRATING SCHOOL FOOD SERVICE POS TIONS. California School Feed Sarvice Association Laminorale School redu Sarvica Association
Lon Asquies 38 1. illas. 1973.
HD8039.E8C3 76B
Acadasic achievament, California, Cartification, Employment
aracticas, Food mervics training, Food mervice workers, Job
amalysis, School food mervics, School food mervice appervia-Extract: The California School Pace Service Association passed a Processal for certifications of achaol faced service personnel. This brochere sets forth the certification ries along with audelines for the laplementation of the progres. Included in an explanation of the surpass of the cartification progres, procedures for becoming a cartified meaher and for seistining cartification, recessedations for instructional progress for achool sutrition personnel, and jot associations far the various classifications included in the cartification progress.

THE LEGREE DILEMMA. Hichael F Carbine Hausower 6 (11): 3-8. Boy 1974. HE5701.83 PSB Academic achievement, Attitudes, Career choice, Réscation, Bigher aducation, Independent atmdy, Personnel semagement. Abstract: Although the aducational level of Americans is ria-ing, on the whole, many young people are deciding not to go to collede, not from lack of schey but rather lack of interset. In some cases this is temporary: the person goes to college and receives a diplome. Henegament's views on this social phasements are discussed, and several case histories supplied.

Programmed instruction: past, present, and future. P H Chidaeter
J Am Dist Assoc 51 (5): 412-415. Nov 1967.
389. 8 Am34 Computer assisted instruction, Educational objectives, Effective teaching, Peedback, Instructional side, Instructional saturals, Matrition advocation, Programed instruction, Teaching asthoda. ing asthods.

Extract: The problems and the opportunities offered by programed instruction to distitions are outlined in a detailed description of the origins and philosophy of this use of sachises for teaching. There are linear, intrinsic, adaptive, asthesatic, and adjanctive progressing. Heterial to te learned in presented in steps, at sach of which the student sust respond, and to which he receives feedback. The value of these systems is consistency, repatition, and insedicts response to ABSVAT B.

132-74
CHILDREN CAN COOK (FILHSTRIF/PECCED).
Naw York, Bank Strast Films 1 filmstrip, 121 fr., md, 35 mm, col., 1 record: 33 1/3 rpm. 1973. TX663.C4 YEM AY
Comking, Education, Pood Pragaration, Preschool children (25 years). 5 years).
Produced under a great from the Pord Poundation.
Abstact: this filestring shows how one teacher integrated face
everasses and cooking with the aducational program of preschcool children. The teacher tells how sath, science, prerecing,
social atudies, and social everases concepts were intervoven
with food. The filestrip would be useful in teacher training
and could be used with persons and children of preschool and
erisery ace.

553-78
BELFING LOW-INCOMP FARENTS: I. THROUGH FARENT ELUCATION GROUFS: II. THROUGH MONEMAKING CONSULTANTS.
C S chilman, I Kraft, N E Mill
childram 10 (a): 127-136. July/Aug 1963.
NY741.A1C4 YEM.
Activity learning, Adult aducation, Applied learning, Deconstrations (Educational), Heasmaking skills, Leu income groups,
Parent participation, visiting hommaskers.
Extract: These two papers give illustrations of how general
and professaionals have gone about halping lew-income people
in verious localities. The first report describes how parants
have been sneolized to enter classes and other group work.
The esecut report describes the work of homesaking conseltents
and sides. 1553-74

NOTRITIONAL KNOWLEDGE OF COLLEGIATE PHYSICAL EDUCATION HAJORS. Barjeria Cho, Beth A Gryar

J As Diet Assoc 65 (1): 30-34. July 1974.

385.8 AH34

Athlatas, Collags curriculus, Collags students, Diete for athlatas, Kanass, Mutrition sducation, Sutrition knowledge, athlatas, Kanasa, Butrition aducation, Butrition knowledge, Physical adscation.

Extract: Natritional knowledge test acorsa rawsslad that physical aducation sajors acors significantly lower than atudents who had complated a basic nutrition course for non-putrition sajors. Responses to individual questions indicated sany students in both groups hald some incorract ideas about nutrition. Bajor sources of nutritional knowledge were coaches, perants, and physical education classes for physical aducation sajors and college courses for basic nutrition atudents.

1555-74 SOUND FILMSTRIP PROGRAMS.
Jack Christsneen
Madie 6 Mathods 10 (6): 18-28. Yeb 1974.
TX335.A1M4 YEB
Addiovisual side, Audiovisual instruction, Educational resourcas, Filmstrips/acound, Instructional saterials, Herchandiss
information, Tasching techniques.
Abstract: Filmstrips are often overlooked as an important
saucaticaal tool, probably bacause they have been sround so
long. But they have one great advantage over other medie. They
can be stopped at any point for lessediest discussion or clarification. Cartain scand filmstrips have increased in popularity and impact over the years, finding aver wider audiences.
Included here is a list of some of the best swallshis filmstrips and their samufacturers. Teachers may wish to write to
thems samefacturers for conflate listings of their productians. SOUND PILMSTRIP PROGRAMS.

1556-74 EDUCATIONAL EPPECTIVENESS OF HEALTH EXHIBITS. T G Christis

J Sch Health 40 (4): 206-209. Apr 1970.
LB3801.JG F89

Effactive teaching, Evaluation, Exhibits, Health aducation,
Instructional saterials, Teaching techniques.
Extract: Tests hafore and after a health axibit lesting two

weeks indicated that observation of the axhibits had been a learning experience as indicated by more correct asswers to suestions after the eshibits were removed.

AS YOU GERE SAYING -- WHO GAINS WHEN YOU CHYAT ON A PERSONALITY TEST? 1557-74 salter y Clar

Permonnel J 53 (4): 302-303. Arr 1974.

Personnel J 53 (4): 302-303. Arr 1974.
280.8 JB24
Enalevent Practices, Evaluation methods, Individual characteristics, Joh Placement, Personnel management, Testing, Tanks. Abstract: The Parsonality test qives by employers is called the Activity Vector Analysis (AVA). The results of this test are matched up with the Joh Activity Batisq (JJB), a device for determining, in remonshity terms, the specific requirements of a tel. By consering the AVA and JJB matterns, as mealwat can tull emickly whather the individual and the joh are cannatishe, and can arreadict with masking accuracy whether the individual will succeed and be happy in the joh. Shee as applicant chemts on the AVA, he may be placed in a joh he hates, he may not be commissed for a job he is well-swited for, and the company loses acree acrey. But the applicant lower his anif-entees, esian a demand regustation if he is fired, and suffers a marked method in his carear. suffers a sarked sethack is his carear.

A HOTEL FOR EDUCATING SUFFORTIVE PERSCHUEL: THE DISTRIC TECH-FICIAN. Sara J Cleasa

J Am fiet Ammoc 64 (4): 401-405. Arr 1974. 389.8 AH34

Carder education, Dietetic interna, Dietatic internahip programa, Eletetic techniciana, Educational programa, Pood nervice eccusations, Program Planaine, Work experience Programs, Sork attely arodrama.

Abstract: To Prepara dietetic interna for delivery of effect Abstract: To Prepare dietetic interns for delivery of effective sutrities cars, the Food Service and Housiad Pragras at Peas State has decided a scdel instructional system wherein attents cashine autrition theory with actual Practice within the Professional environment. It askes use of a self-instructional sodule that allows attents to reserve at their own asseed in sevil designed systems occurate that esphasize relationships between operation and subject satter. Students learn assequent principles and skills at the laval of competency defined for the distetic technicies.

POOLS IN MEXICO: MATERIAL FOR INTEGRATION OF NUTBITION IN THE YLEMENTARY SCHOOL CURNICULUM, DESOURCE UNIT FOR TRACKERS. Nov.

Claveland Health Museum

Claveland Health Huseum Cleveland Health Huseum 7 p. 1970. TH652.5.C53 1970 FEB Class activities, Curriculus quides, Pool behits, Bexico, Primerv Gradeu, Heseurce materials. Abstract: This hooklet on Hesico describes the foods used in this area and compares the diet of the Hexican People with that of people in the United States. The autrients in the feeds are mentioned. Beforences and supplementary residing lists are Provided.

1560-74

BRAT PROPER EAT IN THE COMCC: UFFER YLERENTARY UNIT FOR INTEG-BATION OF MUTRITION IN THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL CURRICULUM, BRSO-UNCE UNIT FOR TRACHERS. New. [ed.]. Cleveland Weelth Huseum

Cleveland, Cleveland Bealth Huneum 9 p. 1970. T1652.5.c52 1970 788 Class activities, Ccn4o, Gurricalra quides, Pood habits, Peno-

wroce saterials.
Ahstract: This beeklet on the Congo describes the feeds wand in this area and compares the diet of the Congoless people with that of people in the United States. Little in said of the autriest contest of the feeds. Inferences and supplementary reading lists are Browided.

POOF IS RABLY CLEVELAND: HATEPIAL FOR INTEGRATION OF NUMBERIOR IN THE YERRETARY SCHOOL CURRICULUR, RESOURCE URIT FOR TRACE-IRS.

Cleveland Ecolth Susons

Cleveland Health Huneum
Cleveland, Cleveland Bankth Huneum 13 p. 1770.
TH652.5.c56 1970 FSH
Class activities, Claveland, Cvrriculus guidas, Food groups,
Intermediate Grades, Prisary Grades, Basource asterials.
Abstract: The foods estes in early Cleveland are described.
The diets of the planeers and wqaithler felk are compared.
Esphanis is so eshat the land could Produce-wild game, fish
end herries, sessons wequetales, core, and the dependency
en the grewing conditions and weather. Prode them and new are
cassidered as to svallshility, variety and ways is which used,
Bending references and suggested activities are given.

POOF IN MASSINGTON'S SCYNOOF: SPINDIAL FOR INTEGRATION OF SUTPITION IN THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL CURRICULUM, BESOURCE UNIT FOR TEACHERS.

FOR TRACESS.
Cleveland Health Huneum
Cleveland, Cleveland Health Huneum 3 p, 1970.
TH652.5.C54 1970 F6B
Class activities, Carriculum quidem, Food Groupe, Intersediate

grades, Frisary grades, Rescurce Materials.

Ahatract: The foods esten is Washington's heyhood are described. The diets of the picesers and wealthier folk are compared. Esthesis is on what the land could gradewill gase, fish and berrier, sessonal vegetables, corn, and the dependency on the growing conditions and weather. Foods then and new are considered as to availability, variety and wayx in which used. Reading references and suggested activities are given.

ON THE WAY TO THE ARCTIC CINCLE: HATEPIAL FOR INTEGRATICS OF SUTRITION IN THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL CURRICULUM, RESOURCE UNIT FOR TEACHING. HOV. [ad.]. FOR TRACETES. Nev. [se.]. Clevelend, Clevelend Health Hussus B p. 1970. TX652.5.C5 1970 PSH Arctic circle, Cless activities, Curriculus quides, Foed hab-

its, Friency Grades, Resource eaterfals.

Abstract: This tooklet on the Arctic Circle describes the food used in this area sad compares the diet of the pumple living sear the Arctic Circle with that of people is the United States. Little is said of the nutrient content of the foods.

References and supplementary reading lists are provided.

POOF IN LINCOLM'S TIME: MATERIAL POR INTEGRATION OF NUTRITION
IN THE BLEEFETABY SCHOOL CURRICULUM, RESOURCE UNIT FOR TRACH-

ERS.
Cleveland Bealth Useus
Cleveland, Cleveland Health Huseus B p. 1970.
TI652.5.C55 1970 PSU
Class activities, Curriculus guides, Poed groups, Intersediata
grades, Frimary grades, Besource saterials.
Abstract: The foods sates in Lirccln's time are described.
The diets of the pioneers and wealthier folk are campared.
Esphanis is on what the land could produce-wild game, fish
and harries, asseonal vegetables, ccrn, and the dependency
on the growing canditions and usathur. Poods then and now are
considered as to availability, variuty and ways in which used.
Pending raferences and suggested activities are given.

THE COMMUNITY AS A CLASSHOOM: TRIPS (FILMSTRIP/MECORD).
New York, Bank Streat Films 1 filestrip, 157 fr., s4, 35 mm, col., 1 record: 33 1/3 rpm. 1973.
LB1047.C6 PSB AV

Cooking, Educational resources, Field trips, Fish, Frisary erades

grades.
Produced under a grant from the Ford Poundation.
Abstract: This filastrip and record descentrate the use of field trips by elementary students to promets learning apperiences. The properation for such a trip should include: 1) where it will he: 2) preplansing by the instructors: 3) preplansing by the students: 4) the trip; 5) classroom activities upon raturn such as art, writing, actence, cooking, research and geography; and 6) perhaps a second trip.

WEAT IS A GOURDET AND CAN I NECCHE ONE? Barcia Com Torecast Hosa Econ 20 (3): f-31-f-32. Nov 1974. 321.8 8752 321.8 8752
Basic Peur, Cooking instruction, Ceoking acthods, Equipment, Peod preparation, Gourset cooking, Heau planning.
Abstract: The author describes her three scath course at le Cardon Bleu, the fasous cooking school in Paris. Asong the things she studied are good cooking, nutritios, complementary foods, arrangement, equipment selection, and using imagination is preparation.

1567-74 CUIDILINES FOR TRAINING SPECIALISTS.

Training and Dev J 28 (1): 44-45. Jan 1974. LC1041.17 768

Educational programs, Guidelines, Banagement davelopment, Hamagement education, Program planning, Teaching techniques, Training,

Training,
Abstract: In developing new training programs, trainers should
observe the following quidelines: (1) Set clear, realistic
objectives and state them in terms of measuremble results. (2)
Determine costs. (3) Develop centent by determining what the
trainee and the aspervisor think meets to be learned. (4)
Select trainees with an eye to creating a good mix of managemext levels and activity hackgrounds. (5) Determine the appraach and method that heat fits the subject matter and trainees.
(6) Make staffing decisions for conference landers both from
tithis and estaid the organization. (7) Set up procedures for
evaluation of the training. (6) Keep records that provide
factual information on the trainees, the cost of training, and
the results. the results.

1568-74

NOS I TEACH BUTBITICH. Elwanda Lu Coaley Forecast Bese Econ 20 (1): f-116, f-120. Sapt 1974. 321.8 8752 Descriptions (Educational), Nutrition, Nutrition concepts, Simulation, Stadent participation, Teaching methods, Teaching techsieses. Ahatract: Getting good nutrition across to students can be done successfully by involving them in projects such as playu-



ritise. Some eritime, and news presentation in which some samet of netritics is brownt forth. Examples are suppliedence new reclease states that "Vitasic 8 will help settle the serves." demonstrations in incerract cooking sethods and the results are escellent teaching side.

USING HEALTH EDUCATION AIDES IN COUNSELING PREGNANT MONEY.

Publ Health Curr 83 (11): 979-982. Nov 1568, 81421.PO P6H

hidea, Counseling, District of Columbie, Bealth occupations, Low income eroupe, Patient core, Presnaucy, Public health Eroeran s.

storage.

Extract: The Smahimaton, D.C. Department of Public Neelth has used mider affectively to metivate los-incose pregnant wasen to seek health care. The aides, high school graduates, eere given brief but intensive erientation in rublic health end in health services evanilable to the swedy, One of their most valuable smaats is that heing from the same environment the mides are familiar eith their clients' life sytle and namy of their problems.

1578-78

A GUIDING STAR POR HODREN NOTHITICH.

H H Canner
J Wane Econ 59 (9): 734-735, Nev 1967.
321.6 J82

321.6 J82 advertisins, Cardievascular discrdars, Chalastarel, Communications, Pet levels, Pecd traups, Instructional mids, New York (State), Butrition advection.

Estract: The Hoe York Gureau of Matritics developed a Star of Good Estima leaflet and poeter in which feeds are classified into six groups, one for each of the points of mair-pointed ets. The Burpens is to esphasize areater use of polymnatureted fats and to discourage the use of esturated fate. The booklat has been translated into Spanish.

BHAT CAN I DC PCE YGUY

what can the res too; H R Coek Training and Dev J 28 (9): 30-3%, Sept 197%,

Joh antichment, Joh antiefaction, Joh training, Notivation,

Joh antichment, Joh antiefaction, Joh training, Motivation, Training.

Retract: At malt Distay morald, it is the challenge of Disnay University, under the direction of Ten Enetean, to offer amployees the finest mortion environment pensihls. To neet this challanes, an increase and attreated ning of Disney training produces had to be executed in an effort to show interest and concern for the aresth of the employees and the Disney erganization. xation.

1572-74

7/2-7 A COMMICULUM POF THE MUTBITION ENGGRAMMEN, J E Cordaro, P Jacen Levinaca Amer J Clim Hutr 24 (11): 1352-1353, Nov 1971, 369.6 J024

J89.£ J824
Curricules quides, Curriculus planning, Developing mations,
International accarans, Prefessional education, Program adeinintration, Training.
Alatract: This brief article for autritioniets, educators and
alaunars eutlines a Proposed curriculus for the professional
training of the individual she sculd be concerned with planning pregrams to combat salnutrities and other nutritional
archiene in developing countries. The nusested curriculus
includes several courses in secretains, social science, nutriting science, food technology, linear programming and statistica. Some of the problems such as a professional sight ancountar are discussed.

S73-78

BEALTE IN ELEMENTARY SCHCCLS. 2th ed.
Harold J Cornecchia, Weeley N States
St. losis, C.V. Rosby 351 p. 1978.
LE3405.C6 1978 PSH
Health education, Esalth programs, Instructional metalog,
Teacher education, Teachina, Teachina methede, Textbooks.
Abstract: This beek deals with the fundamental components of
the almostary school health program. It concerns the tencher'e rele in school health, the actual school sevirement - the
resultrements of the facilities, specific student appraisal, and
health suidence presense invelving school personal, atudente,
and parente -, the place of organized health education in the
curriculum, methods for teachina, sed evaluation of programs.
The methods for teachina matrities include idean for bulletin
hoards, charte, dresines, field tripe, exhibits, draentimations, discussion and experiesste. The appendix efform a communticable disease summary, compulsory issual matien has requirements
hy etates and criteria for evelving a tetal school health
procrae. Those involved in vericus aspects of tetal health
care of the elamentary school child should find this hock of
istateet.

1570-70

BEGINNING RESPONSIBILITY: LUNCHPOOR NAMBERS (NOTION PICTURE). Corunat Instructional Pilse Chicaeo, Ill. 11 ain., sd., col., 16 en. [m.d.]. TX851.B4 FSR AV

Behavior, Children, Etiauette, Hydiens, Lunch, Table mennera, Bith teacher's quide. Abstract: Phil, the cantrel character is this file, seen a

PAGE 138

purpet shee in chick one puppet doesn't usah hefere lunch, and is rude and unnannerly in the lunchroom. Phil decides that he cill not initate the ruppat's actions, hat try to develop hetter canners; he washes carefully before lunch, comba his hair, units his turn in line, selucts his food with an aye to good sutrition, and saves dessert til last. We notices that the children cith good nannars and appearance are the noct well-liked. Peconnended sudience is the K-3 levels.

IS A CAPTER IN THE RESTAUPANT OUSINESS PCR YOUT (HOTION PICTU-BE). Counseler Pilma, Inc.
Philedelphia, Pa. 14 mim., ed., col., 16 ew.[m.d.].
TX511.2.18 PSE AV
Adolescentm (12-15 years), Chreer choice, Chreer eppertunitiee, Career planning, Chreer, Yeed aervice eccupatione, Peed
eervice werkere.
Abetrect: This cound celor film is mimed at young peaple (gradem 7-12). It explorem the wany feed enruice occupations in
verious typem of cetablichmentm, from cofatorism to institutions. It is emphasiced that prople with little ar me experience
can find heginning jobs in feed service, nat only on a cary of
cerming monny, but in order to decide if they could like to
make a coreer in the field. BE) .

1576-74
GUITING THE CHANGE PROCESS IN PROPIE.

D G Craiq J Am Dist Assec 50: 22-25. Jan 1971.

309.0 AH30

J89.0 AR34 Schartor change, Educational setheda, Educational etjectives, Effective teaching, Learning behavior, Paychological nepects, Teaching setheda, Teaching techniquae. Extract: The psychological steps through which paeple adopt man ideas and learn are outlined eith suggestions for techniques most aceful at each etep in quiding change. Hee the teccher can have make one of them by seploying effective teaching procedures ere also described.

1577-74

CUITING THE CRANCE PROCESS IN PROPER.

D G Craiq J Am Diet Aeeoc 50 (1): 22-25. Jam 1971. 309.0 AH34

189.8 hH38
Behavier change, Change agente, Culturel factors, Effective teaching, Leeraing tehavier, Hetivatien, Psychological napecte, Sensee, Social factors.
Extract: People lasen nes idean by assensees, interest, evaluation, triel, and adoption. This sequence is called diffusion. Another seams of gaining nee ideas in through lasening, which involves attention, interest, centidence, dasire, want, ection, and satisfaction. In terms of essees, people leera 85% through vision, 10% from listening, and 5% through teach, taste, and essil. People retein 10% of shet they read, 50% of eshat they see and hear, and 90% of shat they say as they perfere an action.

A POST-WIGH SCHOOL PROGRAM IN POOD SERVICE SUPERVISION, VOCAT-IONAL REUCATION IN HORE PROBERTIES: FOLUME I. Aleene A Crose

Meahington, D.C., RMIC Document Reproduction Service 144 p.

1967.

negatified D.C., FRIC Document Reproduction Service 148 p. 1967.
TIS11.5.P6 YER

Siblingraphiae, Curriculum, Education, Yood service occupetions, Pood aervice ockera, Poode instruction.
Available from: LERSCO Information Products, Inc., 8827 Rughy
Avenue, Setheeds, Heryland 2001s. NP-30.75 NC-37.50.
Abstract: The enterial can prepared in a corkshep held at the
University of Georgia, July 25-hugunt 12, 1966. The program
outlined in the publication in decigned to the efformed at the
poet-high school level, to prepare selected etudents for employeest in food service supervisory pesi ticase in such establisheests are heepitale, hotele, nursing heese, children's heluaes, restaurante and industrial end echool cafeterise. Saggnations for two poet-high ackeel program era cuttined in this
material -- see for an eres vocational technical school, and
the other for e teo year program in a junior or community
cellege.

A COPPOL OF MENCHANDISING CAPTIVATES KIDS Inetit/vel Peeding 75 (5): 65. Sept 1974. TE1.IS5

cenblee, Educational methods, Netric system, School food

Extract: Peaturing three or fear multi-colored panels, the cupe are an extension of a popular line featuring riddles. One manel gives basic metric facts like centi, milli and kilo; ather panels reinforce this formal chart eith humor and ridd-les in the cetric veim.

1580-7% GOOD OLD WRITABLE SCURD SITERS.

Devia H Curl Devia H Curl Treining in Business and Industry 11 (6): 20-35. June 1974. BF1101.T7 Page 1974. Bediovisual aids, Audiovisual equipment, Audiovisual instructions, Instructional esteriels, Merchandise information, Slides, Slides/assuad, Teacher developed natoriels, Insching techniq-. .



Extract: Slides are a basic AV cossumication tool. They are a viable sedius possessing advantages of tiseliness, flexibility, and econoay. Slides are inextensive, convenient, relatively easy to produce locally, and they lend thesselves to prolonged study or reseated viesing either by groups or by individuals. Perhaps the very flexibility of slide seeuences is the sost valuable characteristic of the sedius--you can organize, arrasses. rearrange, or sodify a routine Presentation often by selecting slides from your file, usdating the show sataly by insertine new slides where needed. Stock thotos from your files can provide the basic frassework; additional data can be added as needed serely by inserting different slides, by reorganizing and changing the sace, and by sodifying the narratios. Isolwied here is a listing of cossercially available slide and sound equipment, giving assertications for each.

Sen-7a
INDIX AND CURRICULUM PRIFPS, VOLUME 1.
Curriculum Raterials Clearinghouse
Ann Arbor, Merox University Microfils 1 v. (unpaged). 1974.
A6521.C8 v.1 FFB
Abstracts, Curriculum, Curriculum planning, Educational resources, Infersation contern, Information sources, Information
mystems, Instructional materials, Resource centers.
Extract: The Curriculum Materials Clearinghouse (CMC) is an
educational service designed to acquire, compile, and dissemimate instructional materials in all subject areas and at all
erade levels. A project of Merox University Microfilms, CMC
was established to serve two insertant functions: (1) to provide rublishing facilities for curriculum developers who have
most greviously considered or found a suitable agans for dissesinatina their materials; and (2) to furnish the education
community with fresh ideas and curriculum materials that are
hoth practical and innovative in methodology. After technical
and legal acreening, 260 instructional units were selected for
the first Curriculum Materials Microfile. Each instructional
unit in the Microfile is described by same of a Curriculum
Brief (CB). The briefs, arranged in numerical order, are contained in this volume. There are also three indices in this
volume to help locate the Curriculum Briefs and instructionsl

1582-78

YOU. STEMPIORAL OBJECTIVES AND BUTRITION TRUCATION.
Thomas F Jr CYra
Chicado, Mational Dairy Council 71 P., illus. 1973.
TX364.59
Pehavioral objectives, Educational Flasming, Effective teachine, Evaluation, Objectives, Fretesting, Standards.
Abstract: This hooklet is a short "capsule" on behavioral objectives directed to nutrition educators (and teachers in all fields) who want to acquire skill in writing performance objectives and generally istroving the evality of their teaching. An instructional learning model is presented with distinction between different kinds of objectives and between objectives and quals.

15E3-7%
TEACRING FOR CONCEFT DEVILORMENT.
JI CAIRVUDLE
JAB Diet Absoc 45 (1): 22-25. July 1964.
389.6 AB34
Educational objectives, Educational theories, Effective teaching, Home economics education, Learning behavior, Teaching wethods, Teaching techniews.
Extract: What a concept is--a number of definitions are given-and mome suggestions (with special reference to home economics) for effective teaching that will make concepts clear to students through promer learning experiences are all covered in this article.

1584-74

LTYPLOFING EXECUTIVE TALENT.

Josash U Dasico
Basrower 6 (11): 23-28. Bov 1974.

BC5701-R3 F6N

Career ladders, Hanagement development, Hanagement education,
On the 10b training, Personnel Wanadement, Psychological aspects. Trainine techniques.

Extract: The most innovative feature and key elevent in a new approach to executive development in the Federal Govarnment is the individual development plan. It is a simple concept that emmassizes foint decisions by the employee and the supervisor on the apecific developmental experiences needed to prepare that tarticular eaployee for assumption of higher managerial restorabilities.

1585-74

VISGAL AIDS: WHY?--WHERE?--WHAT?

Ted Davis
Training and Dev J 28 (9): 22. Sapt 1974.
LC1041.T7 76H
Exhibits, Pilas, Illustrations, Slider, Training, Transparencies.
Extract: The best technological advances will not help the trainer unless a few simple quidelines are followed. These evidelines will help a visual become an aid rather than a suisance to the training program: Should be subject that cannet be clarified without it; material should be large enough to he seem by everyone; content ahould the kept to a minimum: information should he within the comprehension of the learner: accent important ideas: material should be presented in a

scale proportional to the real item.

1586-74
ACQUAINTING PARENTS WITH MUTRITION EDUCATION.
Connie Lawson
Butr News 37 (3): 10. Cct 1974.
389.6 M557
Food preferences, Mutrients, Butrition education, Mutrition
knowledge, Parent participation, Tacching methods.
Abstract: A highly successful back-to-school night for parents
concentrated on nutrition. Various experiments heightened the
enjoyment, and increased nutrition knowledge.

STUDENT AND TEACHER COOPERATIVELY SELECTED BEHAVIORAL OBJECTIVES.

Jon J Centon
Audiovisual Instruction 19 (5): 11-12. Hay 1978.

LE1043.39 PKM
Behavioral objectives, Decision making, Educational objectives, Educational planning, Educational theories, Effective teaching, Individualized instruction, Learning helavior, Student involvement.

Extract: In the following article, the author deacrites the objective planning sheet, a vehicle which allows students—working from established content objectives—a considerable degree of flexibility in developing learning programs to suit their own needs. A realistic limitation to this approach is the additional effort required to develop the objective planning sheets and the specific evaluation to seasure the behaviors melected by the attident. Consequently, a dect on to use this approach aut evaluate the degree of increa "4 divelopment effort with the degree of student involvement in attructuring his or her learning program. The resolution of this issue resorts back to the philosophic position of the school and the teacher on matters of instruction and decision making.

1588-7%
DEVELOPING GOVERNHENT HANAGERS.
Training in Business and Industry 11 (5): 50-51. Hay 1974.
HP1101.77 PEN
Administrator education, Administrator role, Educational programs, Federal government, Hanagement development, Hanagement education, Program design, Training.
Abstract: After discussing the various types of managerial training in general, the author deals with those areas that have special relevance to federal government managers: (1) government orientation (how the government managers: (2) agency orientation (the mission, organization, customs, and regulations governing an individual agency or department); (3) planning-programing-budget (FPB) and management-by-objectives (HBO): (4') analytical and quantitative methods: and (5) personal skills.

1589-7%
HOW TO COPE WITH THE SILENT TRAINEE.
Salvatore V Didato
Training 11 (8): 40-41. Aug 197%.
HF1101-17 FEM
Individual characteristics, Learning behavior, Hotivation,
Personnel management, Psychological aspects, Training, Training techniques.
Abstract: The Pressures affecting both trainer and trainee are outlined. The trainee's lack of participation any result from one or a combination of factors including status loss, inferiority, group inhibitions, resistance to the trainer, or just plain lack of interest, ten ways to overcome these factors and make the trainee an active group aember are described.

THE ROLE OF MASS COMMUNICATIONS IN NUTRITION INFROVEMENT: A REFORMULATION.

Edward F Douglams
Pag Bull 4 (1): 5-7. 1974.
QD431.A1P7 FGN

Consunications, Developing nations, Information dissemination,
Instructional sedia, Mass sedia, Butrition education, Program
design.

Extract: What is desperately needed in the developing countries is a large and diverse array of useful devalopment opportunities. The proper role of the sedia is to make people aware
of the development opportunities that exist around them and
teach them how to take advantage of the opportunities. The
media abould attempt to persuade them to try innovations but
remist the temptation to persuade the people.to "he addern".
The order of events in this approach is to discover and disseminate the most potentially successful development opportunities first. Adoption, including adoption of a batter diet, will
follow if the development opportunities make a substantial
improvement in the well-being of the people.

1591-74
WHAT IS PROGRAMMED INSTRUCTION?
C B Downing
J Am Diet Amsoc 46 (1): 39-42. Jan 1965.
389.0 Am34
Bducational programs, Instructional aids, Instructional materials, Program design, Program planning, Programed instruction, Teaching techniques.
Extract: Programmed or machine instruction is a relatively new technique for teaching students individually a set prog-



ram. Shen the student responds correctly, the Program continses to the nest siece of information. Some suggestions for developing these programs are offered.

1592-74

MEDIA AS APPLIED TO INCIVIDUALIZED INSTRUCTION. James E Cuane

Audiovisual Instruction 19 (5): 23-36. Hay 1974. LE1043. A9 PGN

LE1043.49 Fgs additional equiraent, Audiovisual instruction, Effective teaching, Evaluation, Individualized instruction, Instructional asterials, Teaching methods. Abatract: There exist a wide variety of aedia forms—each bavine its oun inberent characteristics. The mathor views the most coasonly each media forms in terms of their effectiveness in individualized instruction. Smecifically he discenses (1) hooks and print materials, (2) filmatrips, (3) 16 mm films, (4) 8 mm films, (5) film loops, (6) madio recordings, (7) videctates, (8) overhead transmarencies, (9) mildes, and (10) programmed instructional materials.

1593-74

INCREASE THE EDUCATIONAL VALUE OF THE LUNCHROOM.

R 2 Tukes Sch Lunch J 21 (9): 43. Oct 1967. 389.8 SCH6

Educational stograms, Food service aspervisors, Food service training, Food service workers, Estrition education, School food service, School lands programs, Teaching, Teaching techs-

Extract: The aclool lanchroca should be an integral part of the school's educational Program, and the lunchroom amanger should be capable of teaching natriticn to all atdests.

FOOD FACTS AND YOU WITH PUTTER AND POOF.

Joe tanahy

Food Butr 4 (2): 10-11. Apr 1974. aTX341.F615

RAIN-1615
Rasic nutrition facts, Cartcons, Ccaic books, Diet improvenent, Food habits, Illustrations, Inattuctional asterials, Futrition education, Butrition knowledge.

Hatract: One of the most successful instructional devices in the field of nutrition education has been an award-winning coaic book eatitled "Food Facts and Fun with Batter and Boop". Futter is the unofficial leader of a group of little kids who live in a gletto seiebborhood, and Boop in his doe. School children laugh over the antics of Eutter and his friends, but they are very definitely caught up in the ocaic's asin these: if you can turitionally balanced meals, you can excel both at school and at play. All the characters have consistent personalities. Butter, the "main man," in a leader, cynic, organizer, and practical jokester, but his main masset is bin ability to cope with the problems of growing up in the quetto.

ACCING TASTE AND SPELL TO ENGLISH AND SOCIAL STUDIES. Bertba Ebersol

Pertura Intersol J Hace Econ 66 (6): 34-38. Sept 1974.
321. 6 382
Curriculus, Ethnic foods, Hose economics, Instructional mids, Curriculus, Ethnic foods, Hose economics, Instructional sids, Butrition education, Teacher education, Teachers.
Extract: To prepare for such teaching, I believe that a well-rounded undergraduate program that develops the skills (yea skills!) of food preparation and clothing instruction is required. A master's dedree process that includes art appreciation, sociology, "world" natrition, anthropology, the Paychology of clothing, and the study of cultaral foods is a good sumplement. Other prerequisites might be travel to ea many places as somable and a keen interest in this Particular area of the Profession. of the profession.

1596-74

COMPARATIVE GPOUP APPROACHES. I J Echola

I J Echola
J ha Diet hasoc 59 (5): %60-%65. Nov 1977.
389.8 AR34
Discassion (Tescbing technique), Group dynasics, Groups, Learning, Learning tehavior, Problem sclving, Psychological espects, Teaching aethods, Teaching techniques.
Extract: Learning through groups is explored. Pour categories of group approaches are discussed and ccapared: group dynasics (2.4., buzz grosps): clinical or therapeutic models (a helping relationship asose members directed toward thetapeutic ends); sccial work groups (sembers esided through prehlem solving hy a social worker); and sensitivity training groups (to Produce inward groups). The educator sping group sethods should consider several epproaches is depth.

1597-74

EVALUATING ADVENTISING.

1XXXIV (2): 64-65. Oct 1974.

Instractor (XXXIV (2): 64-65. Oct 1974. L11.I5 FGH Advertising, Educational resources, Evaluation, Evaluation

Advertisine, Educational resources, Evaluation, Evaluation methods, Instructional side.

Abstruct: This article offers elementery achool teachers instructional quidelines in teaching children advertising evaluation. Sasales of public service ads, local eds, and consertial advertisine are given with audgestions of approaches to see in evaluation. Basic analysis includes who is presenting the information, for shet reason it is presented and what are the reasonabilities of the receiver. Estrition educators concer-

7868 140

med with the ability of children to evaluate nutrition oriented advertising should find this article of interest.

1598-74

EVERTHEING YOU ALWAYS MANTED TO KNOW, ETC. Bancower 6 (3): 10-12. Har 1974. BD5701.H3 P&N

BD5701.H3 FEM Educational programs, Employment practices, Handbooks, Joh placesent, Handbooks, Toh placesent, Handbooks, Frogram design, Program guides, Facial discrimination, Training.

Abstract: Some of the nost assful and practical knowledge for annpower training personnel who work directly with employers and the disadvantaged has been distilled into a single volume estitled, "Handbook of Information Polevant to Empsewer Agencies". The book is divided into three sections: Internal Agency Structure and Operations; Agency/Company Relations; and Agency/Escollee Belations. The handbook was developed primarily for project directors and edministrators and their management staffs. But because of its organization and misplicity, it can be used for staff training and for introducing new persennel to the operational problems and procedures hasic to asspower agency operations for the hard-to-employ.

1599-74

FS9-7%
FSA BOHI SUPERVISOR TRACHES BUTRITICE.
Agric Hark 12 (7): 15. Jaly 1967.
A2BC.3B AGB
Tducational programs, Food purchasing, Foods instruction,
Rosemaking skills, Low income groups, Honey management, Batrition education, Teaching techniques.
Extrect: A home aspervisor of the Farmers Home Administration
teaches nutrition to loss recipients so they can make the most
of their food dollars. She believes social workers should be
wall versed in natrition education. Her portable classroom is
a met of cardboard hailding blocks with visual nutrition facts, blocks to form a balasced diet. cts, blocks to fors a balanced diet.

1600-74

AUDIO CASSETTES: NOW TO SCRIFT YOUR OWN.

Robert J Pantelli Training in Busine HP1101.T7 PSH Business and Industry 11 (4): 27, 28. Apr 1974.

Artivity res Audiovisual side, Audiovisual equipment, Audiovisual isatract-ion, Cassettes, Instructional side, Instructional saterials, Baterial development, Tape recordings, Teacher developed sate-

rials.
Abatract: Producing audio cassettes regaines plansing. First,
the purpose of instruction aust be determined and these a searcb sade of cossercially produced cassettes to be rare it
isn't acre practical to buy or rent such asterials. If producing one's own tapes turns out to be the best alternative, this
article provides step-by-step instructions for developing a
these, scripting the asterial, and voicing it so as to resp
the best educational henefits.

A TEACHING-IEARNING THEORY FOR RESULTS IN IN-SERVICE EDUCAT-ION.

Delbert W Fisher

Training and Dev J 28 (8): 42-47. Aug 1974. LC1041.17 PSN

Health occupations, Hospital personnel, Hospitals, Individual characteristics, Inservice educatios, Teaching setbods.
Estract: An effective theory for in-service education seeds to incorporate the seven areas of the teachinglearaisg process. It also calls for developing in the instructor a seastivity to and an awareness of skills of interacting effectively with the learner and the learning group. Instructors need help in quanting a selfawareness of how their behavior is perceived by others. They need practice in diagnosing human relations, and group probless, and experience in sharpening sensitivity to what others are feeling and trying to committee. Awaresesses and sensitivities are prisary with teaching procedure skills secondary. akills secondary.

1602-74

MEZ-74

EDUCATION THROUGH BASS HEDIA.

Dougles C Firk

In Proceedings of the Western Hesisphere Mutrition Congress II

Biasi Beech, Fle., Sept. 2, 1971 p. 173-175. 1972.

TX345.84 FGH

TI345.WW Fgs.

Consunication skills, Dairy foods, Food groups, Medie selection, Natrition education.

Abstract: This paper is written to show natritionists that we sank keep up with the different proven commanication techniques of education-merketing, advertising, public reletions and promotion. The article deels with the caspaigncerried may the Dairy Cosscil saisg the Foar Food Groups coacept. Batrition education workshops were conducted for elementary teachers, use of outdoor billboards, 30 end 60 second spcts on radio end TV, end newspeper press kits were all saed to help the consumer identify the Basic Foar and to choose a sore balenced seel. balenced seal.

NOW QUESTIONS STIMULATE LEARNING. II Fleck

Fractical Forecast Home Econ 11 (5): 9. Jan 1965.

221.0 8/32 Effective teaching, Learning behavior, Hotivation, Questioning techniques, Student involvement, Teaching methods, Teaching techniques.

152.

Extract: Effective questioning by the teacher can make learning exciting. The answers can give the teacher more inforestion about the student than the factual eaterial itself. Some kinds of questions, according to their function, are discussed. A good question has a purpose, is asked at the right time, is appropriate, clear, and justified. Students also need to learn how to ask as well as answer questions.

CLASSICONS: PROBLEPS OF CVERNEIGHT (TRANSPAPENCIES). Henrietta fleck Englewood Cliffs, Scholastic Hagazines 5 transparencies, 5

ditto masters. [n.d.].
RM222.2 C5t PSM AV (Classtoons. Foods and nutrition no. B
Class activities, Food eisinforeation, Transparencies, Wei centrol.

control.
With 1 r. Teacher's duide.
Abstract: One of several food and nutrition teaching kits
developed for high school classroce and other similar mituations. The kit includes a teacher's guide, five transparencies
for overhead profection and ditto marters of each to provide
students with cories of what is shown in the transparency. The
teaching quide includes concepts, specific application as a
teaching unit, suggested assignments and activities, and lesson evaluation. Topics covered are consulting a physician, avoiding fad diets, choosing snacks carefully, social problems of overweight, and frustrations of overweight.

FOCUS ON...CAPEERS IN EXTENSION.
What's New Home Econ 38 (2): 6-7. Feb 1974.
321. 8 u55 Agricultural Extension Service, Career choice, Career opportu-Agricultural Extension Service, Career choice, Career opportunities, Career clanning, Extension adents, Home economics, Home economics, Waterionists, Social services.

Extract: Careers in extension offer the home economics the following professional roles: social worker, working with youth. 8-H, the elderly, the Poor, the entaily and physically handicapped: nutriticpist, develoring various health and nutritional programs for the community: consumer specialist, lecturing, developing programs and antwering questions on consumer products ranging from clothing and food to housing and furnishings: radio and television personality, bosting and appearing on woman's talk shows and community service programs; writer, presaring magazine and newspaper articles related to community needs. In this article five extension agents from around the country discuss their particular fobs.

TOLLOW THE YELLOW BRICK RCAC--TC FFOFFSSIONALISH. Sch Foodsery J 28 (7): 85-90. July/Aug 1974. 389.8 SCH6 389.6 SCH6
Adult education, Certification, Frofessional associations,
Professional education, Frofessionalise, School food service.
Extract: Continuing education and certification go hand-inhand down the road to professionalise in school foodservice.
One--continuing education--makes the other-certification-possible. The dual Process of foreal and inforeal education,
continuing education is the process by which ASTSA ecebers
any become certified as professional school foodservicers.
It started two years ago when ASTSA President Louise Sublette
named certification as a goal of her prograe. An ad hoc coesities was formed and ground for certification was laid during
Hiss Sublette's adeinistration.

1607-74

NUTRITION IN THE NEWS.

E S Foster Sch Poodserv J 25 (10): 67. Nov/Tec 1971.

country discuss their particular icbs.

389.6 SCF6
Ascorbic acid, Exhibits, Extanded Pcod and Nutrition Education
Program, Pood additives, Instructional eaterials, New York
(State), Nutrition education.
Extract: An exhibit at the New York State Pair was aimed at
putting current issues in perspective. Sponsored by Cornell
University, the exhibit featured displays on vitaein C, the
Expanded Pood and Nutrition Education Program, and food addit-

1608-78

NUTRITION TRAINING OF POOD SERVICE FERSCHNEL. H P Fowler Nutr Program News 4 P. Har/Apr 1966. 1.982 A2M955 1.982 AZM955
Child nutrition, Cincinnati, Ohic, Pocd preparation, Pood purchasing, Pood service training, Food service workers, Institutional feeding, Henu Planning, Mutrition education.
Extract: The food service Personnel ie children's hoees in en Ohio city were given effective in-service training in nutrition deseite lieited educational background and equipment. A course geared to their educational level helped thes learn about adequate diets, eanu planning to provide nutrient needs, food purchasing and preparation to conserve nutrients, and sanfatv and sanitation.

safety and sanitation.

PROGRAMMED INSTRUCTION: AN APERCA(H TO CIETARY HAWAGEMENT OF CIALYSIS PATIENTS. R H Preevan, G H Eulechek Amer J Clin Nutr 21 (6): 613-617. June 1968. 389.6 J824

Applied learning, Diet counselling, Diet inforeation, Instruc-

tional aids, Nutrition education, Patient care, Prograeed instruction, Penal disorders, Teaching techniques. Extract: Dietary control is very ieportant for patients eaintained on heeodialysis. Prograseed instruction has been used to supplement the specific instructions of the dietitian and to prefare his for these specific instructions. The prograe is outlined.

1610-79
HASS COMMUNICATIONS APPLIED TO NUTRITION ELUCATION OF PURAL POPULATIONS: AN OUTLINE OF STRATEGY. POPULATIONS: AN OUTLINE OF SIMPLES.
And Teas Puglessang
Pag Bull & (1): 7-12. 1974.

QD431.A1P7 FEW
Coecunications, Developing nations, Inforcation dissessination,
Instructional cedia, Mass sedia, Mutrition education, Progras
design, Progras planning, Rural population.

Extract: By far the most important issue concerning mass coecunications prograss in nutrition education is whether they can
be given high priority by national decision-makers.practical
and political feasibility must be seen as the ulticate criterria for such prograss to begin and function. The mass media
are no panacea for the problems of nutrition education of
rural populations. Instead, we count think of applied mass
communications in a far wider sense. We are on the wrong track
if we propound a single communications codel when the task at
hand is to interact creatively and pragestically with a nearly
infirite number of communications options.

APPLIED COMMUNICATION IN DEVELOPING COUNTRIES: IDEAS AND OBSE-RVATIONS. Andreas Puglesang Uppsala, Sweden, Dag Hamearskjold Poundation 124 p., illus. Sept 1973. Audiovisual instruction, Coesunications, Cultural factors, Developing nations, Nonverbal cossunication, Nutrition education, Professional education.

Abstract: This is a book about cossunicating, perception, and mpictorial illiteracy. It is also a book for those who work in developing nations, with people of other ethnicities than their cwn. The perceptions under consideration, being culturally based, are as such those of the teacher and coesunity worker as they are those of his clients. Ways of coesunicate nonverbally are illustrated with a nueber of different techniques. Food and nutrition are proclinent asong the subject satter used as exemples, and there is a section on nutrition education. The principles it outlines could be used equally well in work in this country. TX364.PE PER

USING BYNAVIORAL OBJECTIVES IN INDUSTRIAL TRAINING.
Robert C Galleges, Joseph G Fhelan
Training and Dev J 28 (4): 42-48. Apr 1974.

LC1041.77 FSN Behavioral objectives, Educational eathods, Educational prograss, Learning, Learning behavior, Progras planning, Teaching
methods, Technical education, Training.
Extract: The training methods used in big industry today are
described here. Behavioral objectives are a new concept that
place more emphasis on communication between the instructor
and the student. Industry feels the learner ham a right to
know exactly what it is he or she should be learning. If the
instructor cannot may what the trainems should the after to do
at the end of the course, he or make cannot adequately teach
them. The creation of numeroum job opportunities has increased
the need for eore instruction and an increase in overell training requirements. The behavioral objective approach to training places emphasis upon what the trainee learns. The instructor must decide upon the goals he or she intends to reach at
the end of the course Program, and then select procedures,
content, and methods that are relevant to the objectives;
cause the student to interact with appropriate subject matter
in accordence with principles of learning; and finally, measure or evaluate the student's performance according to the
objectives or goals originally selected.

613-78

1613-78

SHRIND MEMBURG VIA HAMAGEMENT BY OBJECTIVE. JOSEPH H Gasper An Vocational J 49 (6): 43-46. Sept 1978. BP53B1.5. V6 76N HP5381.5.v6 PEN
Pood service management, Objectives, Problem solving, School
food service, Student involvement.
Extract: Shriep Wesburg on toast points served hubbling hot
with amperagus spears--you can't get a meal like that for 95
cents in eny restaurant, but it is aveilable regularly to the
staff of 11 eleventary schools in the Walled Leke School District in Walled Lake, Michigan. Teachers lunch on Swedish eeatballs, veal scallopini, Chinese pepper steak and many other
gomemet-type dishes prepared by students at the Southwest
Oakland County Vocational Educational Center.

THE DEVELOPMENT OF SKILLS THRINING COURSES. John & Gaylord Training and Dev J 28 (4): 16-31. Apr 1974. LC1041.17 P68 Curriculus planning, Educational programs, Job training, Program evaluation, Program Elanning, Skills, Teaching methods, Training, Vocational education.



Abstract: To develor an effective skills training coarse withis industry, accepted rules of stogram development sait be apslied to show activities and situations. The first tank is to calculable the shor resuitements in skilled workers and survey the skilled manpower presently available within the coasany. The next ster is to determine the training required to bring the available skills ur to those needed by a particular shor at a particular time when setting up the actual training Scheme, the acest inscribing decision is the teaching uethed to be used. One can choose among demonstration techniques, individual instruction, lecture methods, audiovisual techniques, individual instruction, lecture methods, audiovisual techniques, the choice. The teaching method should fit the types of skills to be taught and should instruct in much a way that workers can put the skills to use, rather than merely theorize about them. thes.

1615-74

EASIC MUTRITION, STUDENTS' HANDAL, SCHOOL LUNCH 3. Georgia, Department of Education Atlanta, Georgia Department of Education 91 p. 1972. TX36.63 PgW
Charts, Pood composition tables, Butriente, Butrition, Decommended Dietary Allowances, School food service, School luach.
Abstract: A basic nutritict manual for school food service has been written by the Georgia Department of Edmaction. It beains with a definition of nutrition and astrients and a brief history of the develorant of nutrition knowledge. The content of the course is in narrative fors. Other information included is as follows: Peccamended Dietary Allowances, Pood Comrcaition Tables, the Basic Pour Food Groups, discussion of the Type A school lunch, a bibliography, class exercises with study questions, 28-hour recall forms, charts and tables.

PROCATIONAL DIAGNOSIS OF FATIENTS.

J R Ginther

J ha Diet hasoc 59 (7): 560-562. Dec 1971.

389.8 AH34

389.8 AM34
Dehavior change, Diet istrovement, Dietitians, Effective teaching, Pood habits, Learning, Learning behavior, Teaching methods, Teaching techniques.
Extract: When teaching a student, it is important to know the samer in which the student learns. Some students, for example, learn most readily in highly attractured situations, whereas others prefer little structuring. By adapting educational techniques to the type of learner, the dietitian may more effectively quide changes in fccd habits.

GOOT BATING MABITS (MOTICE FICTURE). 2d ed. Chicago, Coronet Filas 1 reel, 16sa, sd, col., 10 min. [n.-

d.1. TX355.G6 F&W AV

TISS.GG FEM AV

Eticuette, Pood habits, School childrem (6-11 years).

Abstract: A casel that chews food with his month open, a hippopotasus that doesn't wank up before eating, and other soo
anisals are used to illustrate the difference between "good"
and "tad" eating habits (table manners). The fils, directed to
elementary age children, points out that people, too, have
different ways of eating (e.g., kmife and fork vm. Fingers;
sittire at a table vm. on the floor) and that the way to eat
depends on "the time, the place, the food and the People." The
young viewer is ureed to try many different kinds of food, not
to comment adversely about the food merved, eat emistly but
congenially, and not to anack in letween meals.

INDEPENDENT LEARNING DEVELORS RESPONSIBILITY.

A C Goode What's New Home Econ 34 (4): 31-32. Apr 1970. 321. 6 455

Asplied matrition, Effective teaching, Foods instruction, Individualised instruction, Learning behavior, Learning theor-ies, Mutrition education, Student involvement, Teaching techn-

idean.

Extract: A teacher of high school home economics relates how, throath projects selected, planned, and carried out individually, with self-evaluation of results, stadests in food classes ealowed learning and gained meaningfully from the experience.

CONTINUING NUTRITION PROCESSORS YIM TELECTURES. A Gornican, R Dickie J Bwtr Zdec 1 (3): 7-8. Winter 1970. IX3a1.Je

Adult education, Audiovisual aids, Educational programs, Health rerseasel, Instructional mids, Instructional materials, Hetrition educatios, Professional educatios, Program design. Patrition education, Professional education, Program design. Extract: Telephone conference systems were used to give continuing astrition education to health professionals and food service personnel in 77 commanity hospitals in Wisconsin. Traising was in 30 lectures once a month, on a prearranged schedule, and visual side were supplied to the participating institutions. Discussion periods were lively despite lack of personal contact. The authors eavision further potential for patient education using this technique.

1620-74

AW AUDIOVISUAL PRIMER. Michael Goadket

New York, Teachera College Fream 74 p. illam. [1973].

PAGE 182

TS2301.2766
Aadiovisual aids, Audiovisual equipaent, Audiovisual instructions, Guidelines, Randbooks, Instructional aids, Instructional saterials, Teacher developed materials.

Extract: This hook is designed to help you get started using and asking audiovisual materials. All too often the mechanics of equipaent frighten us away from using these techniques more often and more successfully. This hook is a reply to the most frequently asked questions and a summary of the most useful skills. The book places heavy emphasis on making your own materials; the growing dismattsfaction with available asterial makes this the only reasonable course to follow. This book also deals with the operating principles of the machinery, what cas go wrong with it, and maintenance tasks you can do for yourself. T52301.1766 for yourself.

1621-74

COMMUNICATION THROUGH PROFESSIONAL WRITING. J R Gould J Am Diet Ammoc 41 (4): 315-318. Oct 1962. 389.4 hH34
Commanication skills, Mutrition education, Writing.
Extract: A professional writer gives many valuable suggestions for doing technical writing well, distinguishing between reporting, instracting, and proacting, the portion of his paper devoted to writing for the layman is pertinent for nutrition educators who will work with the public. Suggestions include using statistics and incidents in terms of people and things, being positive, using repetition, and using short active words, sentences, and paragraphs.

1622-78

A NEWSLETTER TEACHES NUTRITION TO YOUNG PROPIE. D L Grahas What's New Home Econ 35 (8): 56-58. Sept 1971. 321.6 %55 321.6 WD5
Adolescents (12-19 years), Communications, Mann media, Butrition education, Publications, Teaching techniques.

Extract: A nutrition newsletter sent to teenagers was a succeasful teaching technique. Included were crossword puzzles, review auizzes, and nutritious snack recipes.

STUDIES OF BEHAVIOR CHANGE TO EMPANCE PUBLIC HEALTH. Saxon Grahan Am J Public Health 63 (4): 327-334. Apr 1972. A49.9 AB3J
Behavior change, Behavioral objectives, Change agents, Health education, Professional education.
Abatract: Butrition educators, as change agents vis-a-vis their client populations, should find this article of interest. It reviews for public health workers how innovations can effectively be introduced into a population, that is, what factors favorably influence acceptance of new ideas. Cultural factors which have enhanced or discouraged introductions of specific health-related change are described, and the reasons they did or did not work are cited. With a tibliography on this general subject. is, what deas. Cultural this general subject.

1624-74

1625-79

NOW TO SEIECT TEACHING AIDS.
N H Gray What's New Home Econ 31 (7): 28-30. Oct 1967. 321.8 W55 321.6 #55 Classrcom materials, Guides, Home economics education, Instructional aids, Instructional materials, Instructional media, Herchandine information, Resource materials. Extract: This article consists of a check list for evaluating the mutability and value of teaching materials, with special reference to home economics. The mathor suggests obtaining mamples before ordering a supply. Other castions and guides are offered, inclading how to approach huminesses for commercially preduced material.

626-78
I WART TO BY A DAIRY PARKER.
Carla Greene, Prances Eckart
[Chicago], Childrens Press 32 p., illus. 1957.
SP75.5.G7 PSF ("I want to be" series. Unnumbered)
Career education, Childrens stories, Dairy foods, Milk.
Abstract: A fars boy in the city sees how silk is processed
for distribution and his two little city friends go home with
his to the dairy fars. They see the cows, barns, the milking,
and learn where the Wilk case from The book is written for a
beginning reader to read to hisself, or a younger child to be
read to. The pictures are clear and informative for youngsters.



REFFECT ON TURNOVER OF TRAINING ECCOSENVICE EMPLOYEES.

Reth T Griffith, Ainea W Mccre, Gary P Branse
J As Diet Assoc 65 (1): 43-45. Jaly 1974.

J As Diet Assoc 65 (1): A3-A5. Jaly 197A.

389.8 AN3A

Peed service training, Pood service workers, Hespital food
Betwice, Indestrial relations, Hissosri.
Abstract: Dietetic departments in twenty Hissouri hospitals
were serveyed to try to deteraise casses of high labor tersover rates assos som-professionals. Hessits indicate that same
cassative factors say be external influences, sot job-related.
Personnel training cats down tersovar, as does redaction of
part-time jobs. Hansessat coatrol and solution of internal
Hypolans is affective in reducing through, but is only one Problems is effective in reducise twracter, but is only one fector is a coasies situation.

1628-74

CLASSTOOMS: ECONOMY MEAL FLANNING (TRANSPARENCIES).

Imogane Grisser

Inovane Grisser
Zeslewed Cliffs, Scholastic Magazines 10 transparencies, 10
ditto masters. [n.d.].
T1356.C5t PSH AV (Classtooms. Pocds and matritios 1500-5)
Class activities, Consumer education, Food Furchasing, Transpareacies.

arencies.

With 1 t. Teacher's daide.
Abstract: One of several food and satrition teaching kits
Abstract: One of several food and satrition teaching kits
devalowed for high achoel classrocs and other similar situaticns. The kit includes a teacher's dwide, 10 transparencies for
everhead projection and ditto santers of each to srovide students with copies of what is shoan in the transparency. The
teaching eeide includes concepts, seecific application as a
teaching unit, successed assignments and activities, and lessen avaluation. Topics covered are Floming the shopping trip,
reading labels, heat bays in cereals, salecting fruits and
veestables, savines on dairy products, econosical sests, stretching protein feods, oven senls, cooking less tender cuts of
seat. and uses of instant nonfat silk. seat, and uses of instant nonfat milk.

CLASSIOONS: VEGETABLE CONEST (THANSFARTHCIES).

Imogene Grin

Englewood Cliffs, Scholastic Magazines 5 transparencies, 5

Englewood Cliffs, Scholastic Magazines 5 transparencies, 5 ditto masters. [n.d.].
TISO1.CST FSH NY (Classtoons. Foods and nutrition no. 15)
Class activities, Commer education, Food purchasind, Food atorage, Transparencies, Vegetables.
With 1 r. Teacher's emide.
Abatract: One of several food and autrition teaching kits developed for high school classroom and other minimal minimaliens. The kit includes a teacher's quide, five transparencies for overhead Projection and ditte masters of each to Provide atedants with occises of what is above in the transparency. The teaching unit, suggested assignments and activities, and lesson evaluation. Torics covered include selection of wegetables, care of purchased wegetables, improper cooking methods, the cabbage family, and handling of salad dreens.

COUNTERWOTRITIONAL MESSAGES OF TV ACS ATMED AT CHILDREN.

J Gamsow J Hetr Edwc 4 (2): 48-52. Spring 1972.

J PART ELSA. 7 17,7 TRIBLING TR

Extract: A study of the influence of televaion advertising on children's esting habits showed that food habits are lecraed, not inbors. This led the author to conclude that some autrition sessages on children's television programs encourage Foor acting habits.

1631-74

SCHOOL LUNCH TRAINING AS ACULT PRUCATION.

5 Wandlin
Sch Lunch J 16 (8): 28-32. Oct 1962.
389.8 SCM6
Adult education, Carriculum quidem, Educational Programm, Pood mercice training, Carriculus quides, Educational Programs, Poservice training, Pood service workers, Inservice educatios, Butrition educatios, School lanch srodrams. Extract: For Personnel involved in school fasding, part of an adult education progres, in a seminar-type format, was devoted to the school lunch. The comme oftline in premanted in this article.

1432-74 HANDATORY MEALTH COUPSES FOR MIN YOFK STATE PUBLIC SCHOOLS:

Seil G Barrisos Hunan Ecol Forum 1 (1): 11-13. Sapper 1970.

671.88 768 Curriculas evaluatios, Curricalas plessing, Health educatios,

Resource asterials.

Abstract: This article raviews the astrition section of the health carricules for grades kindergertes through 12 is the New York State schools. Gomla, conceptsel framework, learning expariences, speroaches end implementation are outlined for the different grade levels.

1633-70

DISTRIC EDUCATION-PAST, PRESENT, AND FUTURE.

Waxine I Wart J Am Diet Ammor 64 (6): 612-615. Jame 1974.

NAME 1 Nart

J As Diet hasco 68 (6): 612-615. Jane 1974.

Jan Diet hasco 68 (6): 612-615. Jane 1974.

Jan Diet hasco 68 (6): 612-615. Jane 1974.

Jan Diet hasco 68 (6): 612-615. Jane 1974.

Bigher education, Bistory, Sutrition aducation, Standards.

Estract: Froa the time of Borld Mar II--IVEN before—when the American Dietetic Association was founded, dietitians have been concerned with edecational standards for professional preparation. Bithis ten years, the Association had published steadards for a six-seath post-baccalaureate cearse for atudent dietitians, and the policy of visitation of courses was implemented shortly thereafter. The Association is proad that it has, through the years, sainteined its independence of other organizations in scnitoring its own educational programs. Standards heve been alsost constantly—and continue et an accelerated pace todey—under accusing for the need for revision. The present activity is organizing coordinated undergraduate programs reflects the greatest issovation in progression of these revisions. The need for specialization within the brand field of dietetics—beccaing more and nore apparent—will is all probability lead to certification, with continuing education the individual's responsibility.

discassed.

ing with adult notivations are discussed.

1636-74 GDIDELINES FOR SELECTING INARHING EXPERIENCES.

J Hayter

Furm Ontlook 15 (12): 63-65. Dec 1967.

RT1.W8 76W

BT1.88 758
Behevior change, Educational objectives, Effective teaching,
Realth education, Learning behavior, Learning thaories, Hotivation, Student involvement, Teaching methods.
Extract: Students learn from what happens to them and from what they do about the things that happens. To assist the desired learning precess ten seggestions are made, including proceeding from the quaple end knows to the mora complex and unknows. Teachers quat choose experiences from which the desired student reacties is possible, and which provides seguential development that is of value to the learner. development that is of value to the learner.

1637-74

REALTH STATUS OF YOUTH. Polia P Woald

In Proceedings of the National Entrition Education Conference, Rashington, D.C.. Nov. 2-4, 1971 p. 17-20. Apr 1973. TE364.U529 P&B

TII308.US29 FSB Adolescents (12-19 years), Dregs, Heelth. Abstract: The health status of the 10 to 19 years old in the United Status is exemised. The death rate of the teenager, and the causes of death are listed. The diseases that occur is adolescents are also discassed with the affects they may have on the health of the youngster when he (she) reaches adalthoed.

1638-74

A CRANGE IN ATTITUDES -- PRODUCED BY SKILLFUL FACE-TO-PACE CORN-UNICATIONS

W B Weiszslees, P D Noecksr Ext Serv New U S Dep Agric 37 (6): 12-13. June 1966.

ATT SETVINE OF Dep Agric 37 (6): 12-13. June 1900.

Attitudes, Behavior change, Consumication (Thought transfer),
Extension agents, Rusan relations, Interviews, Low income
groups, Social relations.

Extract: Two extension workers offer 13 principles which help



make face-to-face communication as affective medium for change among the disadvantased. They include a setting which puts the percon at assa, genuins friendliness, listening with interest and sympathy, watching for responsiveness, never contradict-ing, showing respect for his judgaset, and compositing his as a CO-WOLKSE.

1639-74

THACRING TERMS 'STUPP' THAT COURTS: A GUIDE FOR VOLUNTEERS. Cecalia A Resperich, Jame Vcichick, Johr P Thompson Wiscoreim, University of Wiscoseim Extaneiom 24 p. Oct 1973. TX364.R83 FEB TI36s.Ne3 FgB Adoleacents (12-19 years), Namic nutrition facts, Druge, Pood fads. Instructional materials, Physical fitness, Pregnancy and nutrition, Volunteers, Weight control. Abstract: This booklet has been designed to aid adult volunteers to teach the isaortance of nutrition to youth aged 13 to about 17 years. It deals with youth nutrition as it relates to weight control, fad diets, teenace tragnamcy, druge, physical fitness and apmearance. The sublication also is intended to hals the voluntear understand teatsafers, and to use this knowledge in learning ossertumities.

1648-74

NOW TO MRITE AND USE MEDAVIONAL CEJECTIVES IN VOCATIONAL EDUC-ATION PHOGRAMS. Paul E Homa

Canville. Ill.: Isterstate Printers & Wablishere, Inc. 72 r. [n.d.]. Lu159a.H4 PGU

Letisua. He per Hehavior change, Hehavior change, Curriculus Planning, Educational objectives, Learning behavior, Performance criterie. Program planning, Teaching, Vecational education. Abstract: A behavioral objective is a statement describing an observable behavior which the student should be able to exhibit at the close of as educational Frogram or learning session. The objective should tell what the atudent is to do: how he will do it: under what circasatances he will do it; and to what degree of Proficiency he will do it. Such clearly stated objectives enable the teacher to select appropriate learning activities and avaluation Procedures for his or her courses. From the student's etandopoint, the objectives help add relevance to the learning activity and provide his a clear notion of lust exactly what is required of his to achieve success. Seaple objectives are traganted here for vocational courses in horticulture, sechanics, agricultural applies, agricultural stoduction, and wildlife comeservation.

1641-74

PLANNING MUTRITICM PROGRAMS FOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL TRACMPAS.

Mutr Coss Mews 4 p. Har/Apr 1963. '

Harr Coas west 4 p. Mar/Apr 1963. 1.982 A2M955 Educational Programma. Effective teaching, Elementary echools, Inservice education, Butrition education, Butrition knowledge, Program Planning, Teachers. Extract: Effective nutrition programs for elementary echools

begin with informed teachers. Voluntary marticipation of the teachers may be advanced by making study programs convenient and economical while giving them scund, us-to-date knowledge.

1682-78

ADAPTING NUTRITION PACTS -- AN EXAMPLE. M M Hill

Nutr Program Newa 4 a. Jan/Amr 1965. 1.982 a2n955

1.982 a2N955
Amblied nutrition, Massic natrition facts, Cardiovasculer disorders. Educational arograms, Fat levels, Information dissemination, Nutrition edecation, Progres plenning.
Extract: Using a discassion of acientific research reselts on the role of fat in heart disease as an example, this raport describes wave in which such information can be reliably and effectively used in nutrition aducation for the lay public.

A CONCEPTUAL APPROACH TO MUTBITION ELUCATION. H H Hill

J Am Diet Ammoc 49: 20-22. July 1966.

389.8 AH34

389.8 AR34
Basic nutrition facts, Curriculas rlenning, Educational programs. Effective teaching, Elementary echools, Information disensitation. Butrition education, Program design, Hesserch. Extract: This articla describes how concepts from basic resenrch were developed for a conceptsal approach to eatrition education and mut into language children could assertend. The concepts can be used equally by Pablic health marmes, is food ateas arograms, and in distary connecting.

PASTO UNTRITTON CONCEPTS--THEIR DSE IN PROGRAM PLANNING AND EVALUATION. H M Will

Natr Program News 4 m. Nov/Dec 1964.

Hasic metrition facts, Carricelan Pleoning, Educational progr

Hanic matrition facts, Carricelan Pleening, Educational program ase. Elementery achocle, Nutrition education, Program evaluation. Program evaluation. Program eleming, Saccadary schools.

Extract: Heaid nutrition coacepts and how they cam be seed in echool aregrams era the subject of this article. Belieble evaluationies need to coordinate efforts and echieve commences. The concepts given are in easy, ley language as sterting moints for teaching. Some quidelines for school programs at

all grade lavels and for avaluation era auggasted.

1645-74

NUTRITION ECUCATION IN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PROGRAFS.

Natr Program Nave a p. Mar/Apr 1969. 1.982 A2N 95

1.792 128955
Basic nutrition facts, Curriculum guides, Curriculum planning, Educational objectives, Educational Programs, Flasentary achoole, Mutrition education.
Extract: Personnel and class work that are optimal for developing attitudes, habits, and understanding about food and nutrition of aleasntary achool children in a sequential program are described. Masic concepts are presented.

NUTRITION AND THE WAR ON POVERTY: AMERICAN HORE ECONOMICS ASSOCIATION WORKSHOF--NORKING WITH LOW INCOME PARILIES. M M Will

Butr Program News 4 p. May/June 1965. 1.962 A2M955

1.922 A28955
American Bone Economice Americation, Cultural factora, Inmervice education, Low income groupe, Butrition education, Program design, Program planning, Sccioaconomic influences, Workshope.

Extract: A workshop for those working with low-income families included opportanities to observe people in their homes and obtain specific information about them. Some characteristics of the "culture of poverty" are described. Life concepts are vastly different from those of the middle-class. Children lose their confidence when acknol makes them conscious of their subordinets position. Some implications for nutrition are offered. Betional food programs are a halp, but nutrition education has been aust effective when developed locally.

THAINING PUNDAMENTALS HELP CONTROL HETRIC CONVERSION COSTS.

Peyton Winkle Training and Dev J 28 (5): 36-41. Hey 1974.

Training and Dev J 28 (5): 36-41. Hay 1974.

LC1081.17 FEB
Behavior change, Conversion, Coate, Educational objectives,
Hetric systee, Organization, Registance to change, Teaching
sethods, Training.
Abstract: Prom studying British training experiences, certain
fundamentals of training for matric conversion can be identified. In providing metric training, it is important to avoid
overceaturating people with information. Provide only that
information needed to Perform epacific jobs. The three main
training objectives are: (1) overcome the resistance to change: (2) introduce the metric units to be used and develop
familiarity with them; and (3) develop people's shility to use
the new units on the job. A spacific training schedule should
be set uP, and training methods selected that best fit the
subject-matter and the particular esployees being trained.
Finally, feedback is needed to make sure the new measurement
system is taking hold.

1648-74

PLIP CHART TRAINS BEN HIRES.

Ed Birsch Training in Eucinean and Industry 11 (6): 41. June 1974.

NP1101.17 PSH
Addiovisual aide, Charte, Employment practicae, Food service

Radiovisual aide, Charte, Employment practices, Food service training, Food service workers, Instructional materiale, Job training, Teaching techniquae, Training.

Extract: Surger Chef Systeme, Inc. has selected the flip chert as its basic training device to orient the new reataurant employee to his job. Callad the Leader's Guide, the flip chart was designed to persit the manager or any qualified employee to qive the new employee a visual preview of his new job. The Leader's Gaide contains separate sections for each work etetion in the restaurant. Each section consists of a series of fell-color illustrations with kay concepts appearing as captions. On the reverse side of each illustrated page is a suggested script to be followed by the trainer.

1649-74

TRAINING THE DISADVANTAGED AS NOWE WEALTH AIDES.

Pahlic Health Rep 84 (7): 617-623. July 1969.

#A421.P82 P6#

HA921.F82 PSS
Celiforaia, Comesnity programa, Eldarly (65 + years), Health
personsel, Some health aides, Low income groups, Paraprofamsional training, Public health programs.
Entract: This erticle tells how unemployed or very poor older
people were selected and trained to become health aides in the
homes of ill persons in a California county health department.
The training program and performance of the training are data-1104.

THE INTERNATIONAL UNION OF NUTRITIONAL SCIENCES -- A SURVEY OF NUTRITION REDCATION.
DOICOTHY HOLLING ANOITH
BUF Pail 10: 41-46. Jan 1974.
TX341. 27 PGN

Distritions, International programs, Mutrition aducation, Nutritioniets, Professional aducation, public health nutritioniets, Training.

Abstract: the Interactional Union of Matritional Sciences has

meverel commissions. This brief article suggestive the report of a Committee on Matrition Education and Training in Schools of Mome Economics, Fatrition, District and Allied Health



Professions of the Commission on Mutrition Education and Training. This resort and the summery article areas that on distitions and asblic health matritic sits, and their training in 125 constries throughout the world. The characteristics of training courses for distitions are reviewed. A number of countries train the distition for committies are the distition for committies as well as hospital service. There is general recognition of the need to train comments are professionals to carry cat routine work. A fuller account should be added to training for committy nutrities, and matrition training of teachers and extension workers should be reviewed.

INTERNATIONAL (SI) HETRIC SYSTEM AND EON IT BORKS. Bohart & Beskins

Banada, Calif., Polyantric Sarvices 281 g. 1973. 0091.16 768

OC91. 16 FSB
Comma. . . economica, Convarsion factors, History, Heassrament,
Retric system, Reference materials.
Abstract: This book, written to interest all adults brings
out the benefits of the United States convarting to the matric
avatas. There is included a short, but complete history of the
hattle wased for conversion to the matric system in the U.S.
Included in a section whereby the changes in textbooks from
alassment school through college is discussed. Conversions
and differences in measuring building materials, paper sizes,
atc, are included. atc. era included.

CREATIVE BUILDETIN HOAFDS -- ELEMENTARY. Jacobs G Bornick, Dan Dickes

Naw York, Citation Frame 80 p., illus. 1969. LB1043.5.M6 PSB

Ballatin boards, Pruits, Instructional sids, Instructional

Satarials, Vagatablas.
Abstract: This book aboards with different ideas for the slas-Abstract: This book abossds with different ideas for the alse-metary achoel teacher to use in creating new and unusual bull-stin boards. Directions are diven for making the boards both attractive and aducational. There is a short chapter on how bast to create affective bulletin boards. There are any axes-slam of complete hoards for reading, grasser and punctuation, composition, seth and science (one board on the secret of fruits and vegetables), social studies and postry.

BOB TC CREATE A HARFCREE FOCL. Food Hanagasant 9 (2): 69. Mar 1974.

TX341.P69

TX341.769
Bors club, Carsar aducation, Disadvantaged youth, Educational Prograss, Food service occuPations, Food service training, Balss, Frogras design, Vocational aducation.
Abstract: The Bors Clubs of Assrica are spossoring a series of action-oriented educational Frograss in food service for hows of disadvantaged background and little or no chance to attend collage. In these classes, borg are being trained as chafs, short-order cooks, batchers, bakers, natrition aides, and other highly skilled jobs. The classes are locally sponsored and setablished in sed around arban areas across the country.

trv.

BED PROMITERS IN HEALTH ECOCATICH.

Howard S Hoyaan J Sch Health 43 (7): 423-430. Sapt 1973. LE3401.J6 PSN

Carricalum, Curricalum Plansing, Educational Methoda, Educati-amal Flanning, Educational mrograms, Hamlth aducation, Teach-

anal flasming, Educational erograms, Hashth aducation, Teaching sathods.

Ahatract: The author outlines sight aberoaches to health carricalus alessing sed teaching and gives ressons for using sach af these aberoaches. They amphasize such factors as the hease life cycle, mersonslity and life style, husan Potentialities, athical issues, acclosy, travantive care, community apparishment and cascapteal approach. Knowledge of such approaches should be af interest to nutrition educators concerned with curriculas or Program dayslopment at all layers of aducation.

1655-74

BEALTH EDUCATION - BUTRITION K-6.

BEALTS EDUCATION - BUTKITION R-D.
Lastructional Obfactivas Exchanga
Las Asquisa, Instructional Obfactivas Exchanga 60 p. 1970.
TX364.IS FEM
Bahavioral Obfactivas, Curricales, Educational Objectivas,
Elassatary School cerricales, Nutritios concepts, Nutritios

Elamastary School carricaism, Nutrition concepts, Nutrition addications.
Abstract: This took contains specific behavioral objectives and tast items to he mand by teachers teaching partition on the N-6 level. It is not as organised natrition program but rether a collection of shiectives to be individually selected by a teacher and coordinated into that teacher's own program. The shiectives cover such topics as the identification of feeds, selection of belanced seeks and belanced foods for a day, nutriest famotion, Processing, consumer information, autrient testing and autriest experiments.

1656-74

BONT ECOBONICS, GRADES 7-9.

Instructional Objectives Exchange
Les Amesles, Instructional Objectives Exchange 155 p. (s.d.).
TE167.I5 P68

Class activities, Cerricules plansing, Evaluation, Boss ecoposics adacation.

Abstract: This collection contains 74 objectives and related avaluation itses for home aconomics, grades 7-9. It is organised into the categories of child development, clothing and textiles, consumer practices, foods and nutrition, home management, and family aconomics. Each lesson contains the objective, measurement itses, and the means for judging the adequacy of student responses. A questionnairs is also included, so that study may be done by the ICK to further improve cognitive and affective objectives of the lesson plane.

1657-74

INTRODUCING THE BETBIC SYSTEM (FILMSTRIFS/CASSETTES).
Santa Honica, Calif. BPA Educational Hadia 1 came. 1972.
QC93.15 yew av
Convarsion, Bathamatica, Hassurament, Hatric mystma, Physical

neasurements.

Includes 4 filestrips, 2 taps cassettss, and Teaching guide.

Abstract: The satric system is based on a number set of ten.

All the units in satric are related and based on the ten set. All the unite in matric are related and based on the ten set. The most commonly used units are the mater for langth, the liter for volues, and the gras for mass. Conversion to the metric system will cause mose problems, initially, but the mystems's advantages outweigh the short-term problems resulting from confunction between the matric and English mystems. This audiovisual kit teaches atudents to apply matric units in appropriate mituations, to understand the matric mystem as a system in which units are related by powers of ten, to define the relationships hatwarn matric units, and recognize various distances, volumes, and means in terms of matric units.

1658-74

IT'S GAME TIME.

Porscant Home Boon 20 (4): £27-£43. Dac 1974. 321.£ 8752

Educational gases, Student involvement, Teaching techniques. Extract: The gases in this issue of Forecast have been designant to aid you in davaloping games for your classroom. Each game can be sade from saterials which are essily obtainable at low cost: construction paper, poster board, index cards and falt-tipped markers. In some instances you sight mend to use a copying machine, where aspec persits, we have included illustrations which can be reproduced and sounted on cards or Playing backless. ing boards.

1659-76

ACCENTUATE THE POSITIVE.

Michael 7 Jacobson

Instructor 83 (5): 50-51. Jan 1974.

L11, 15 F&M
Child nutrition, Food classification, Thetructional aids,
Rutriant valwes, Butrition aducation, Frofassional education.
Sequent, Stasp out nutritional illitaracy.
Abstract: This articls offers teachers of children in the
siddle grades and up a simple system of rating the nutritive
values of foods, and suggests ways to use thee in classes to
provide nutrition aducation. The complete rating system is
not included in the article.

COLORING TEAR SHEETS FOR NEW PUBLISHED IN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL MEMOS (COLORING BOOK): BURBLES CF PUN.

arol and amino acids.

MENUS (COLORING BOOK): BUBBLES OF FUN.
Evalyn B Jasas
Assrican School Food Sarvice Association
Denvar, Aserican School Food Service Association
Denvar, Aserican School Food Service Association
Denvar, Aserican School Food Service Association
TX355.C6 FEB
Educational quasa, Educational resources, Instructional saturials, Natrition adveation, School lunch programs.
Abstract: This booklat consists of 33 asset coloring tear
sheets and five crossword puszlas sheats on nutrition to possibly be used in conjunction with the achool lunch senus: The
sheats are designed for childran of kindergartan through the
fifth grads lavel. A variety of nutritional information is
given in sach sheet, including such areas as nutrient function, source of nutriants, the four food groups, food safety,
good destal health, sating breakfast, sating desserts, and
discussions of specifics such as sausrkraut, peanuts, cholestarol and asino scids.

PROPESSIONAL DEVELOPRENT: GIT THEM EARLY.

Donald B Jarrall Training in Business and Industry 11 (2): 23-26. Feb 1974. BF1101.17 PSB

Hyllo1.17 PEB
Carsar choics, Carsar aducation, Career planning, Esployant practicas, Job placament, Occapational guidance, Professional aducation, Becruitasat, Bork study prograss.

Abstract: Cooperative work-study prograss sees to offer the best opportunities for carsar development. Students who participate in such a college-level progras increase the likelihood that they will altiastely angage is work suited to their interests and/or aptitudes. As a consequence, their performance is superior to that of other sayloyses. The study described in this article also shows that the performance of sayloyses who have changed saployars at least once during their cereer is infarior to that of fellow workers who have had no job superiascs sleewhere. Suminesses that require a number of professional people should adjust their recruitment practices in order to hirs sors forces "co-op" students, and consider the possibility of theselves participating in cooperative work-study prograss with local colleges and usiversities.



. .



1662-74

REFECTIVE DIET CONSELING ENGINE FARLY IN MOSPITALIZATION.

D Jchnnen Heenitals 41 (2): 94-100. Jan 1967.

Beesitals %1 (2): 9%-100. Jan 1967.
BA950.N6 PSN
Dist cessmelling, Diet Blasning, Disterv inforaction, Effective tessmelling, Rospitals, Interviews, Butritios adecation,
Patiant cara, Therapautic nutritice.
Extract: This aether favers abolishing the tere "discharge diet" in faver of wdiet counseling" for hospitalized actionte.
Bow and where the consultation should be held is discessed as well as how to reach and notivate the patient. The dietitism should help fit the new diet to the Patient's life as such as possible. Prietad seel plans should not ashetitute for tree instruction. Swqqestions for interviewing techniques and individualized teaching are offered.

1663-74

THE DISTITUANTOR TRANSLATOR OF MUTRITIONAL INFORMATION. Eoria Jehesen
J An Dist Assoc 64 (6): 608-611, Juna 1974.

Jan Dist assoc 64 (a): 608-611. Juna 1974.

Censesication (Thoseth transfer), Dietary consultante, Dietary infersation, Distitians, Food service occupations, Setrition, Sutrition education.

Extract: Distitians are translatore of nutritioe information with the deal of Providine ontianal continhent of people, puttine ideas into actice by Performing in immuserable roles. Sistorically, one of the trincital flaces where distetics in Practiced has been the hoseital, whare distitians were—ased still are—-concerned with fashing the cick, at the mane time carryine out the edinistrative role of department head. Over the years the distitians's role has constantly appended and now involves natrition education, research, teaching, work with consessity sesceing, the food industry, and politics and lagialative ection. As knowledge has espanded, epscialties—and even sub-sescialites—within the Irofasqion have evolved, to the end that, in avriad direct end indirect wave, the distition is, nore than ever, traly a "translator of nutrition knowledge" to the benefit of mankind.

DEVICEMENT OF HOME ECONCRICS CURFICULUM MATERIALS AND THEIR USE IN A FIELD STUDY OF APPLIED MUTEITICM. MATERIALS AND THEIR MATERIALS AND THEIR MATERIALS AND THEIR MATERIALS.

Margarat virginia Jolley Stillweter, Graduate Collega of the Oklahoma State University 45 r. Jaly 1970. TI368.J6 PSM Applied netrition, Schavior change, Mone economics education,

Intervice educatioe.
Abstract: The thesis is concerned with the snawer to the eyes-Abstract: The thesis is concarned with the answer to the euse-tion, can a hose aconosics teacher who has received in-service training and curriculus anterials, teach in a way that will lead to isprovement in the food habits of her publis? included in the resort is a review of the literature in the field of eutrition aducation. Ideas for the development of different curriculum enterials and the teaching of these materials to the students is discussed. Changes in the enting habits of the atwanta is written up, and recommedations for further etedy with implications in changes in eating habits discussed.

A FOCE PREPERENCE CUESTIONNAIRS FOR COUNSELING PATIENTS WITH CTARPTES

N Raufaan J An Tiet Accoc 49 (1): 31-37. July 1966.

389.8 AH34

Dishates mellitue, Diabetic diete, Tiet councelling, Diet elannies, Diatary information, Food Freferences, Patient cara, Ove a tice naires.

Ownericensires. Extract: Diet hietory interviews are tasic to diet comessing, hut are time communing. The fccd Fraferance Questionnaire Pramameted here is designed for the Fatient to fill out hieself. It serves as a teaching dryice for the Professional worker and Provides an acceptable table off scint for further diet

PROGRAMMED INSTRUCTIONAL NATERIALS ON DIRECTES.

B Kaufnan J An Diet Resoc 46 (1): 36-38. Jan 1965. 389.8 A #34

389.4 AN34
Dishetee mellitee, Diet information, Evaluation, Instructional aids, Hedical factors, Mutritics education, Patient care, Programed instruction, Teaching tacheiques.
Extract: Heeic factual material alcut dishetes adapts wall to the technique of programmed teaching. Preliminary etadies show it works well with both patients and professional workere.

CHILE CARE--A MANDHOCK FOR SOCIAL MCREEPS AND LEADERS IN RURAL COMMUNITIES. (SPA)

N E Keiater

None, Italy: Food and Agriculture Organization 58 p. 1967. RJ101.K42 P6H

ROTULES AND TON COMMITTEE THE CONTROL OF THE COMMITTEE CONTROL OF THE CONTROL OF

Title of Oridinal: Psericeltura--us massed para asietestee socielse y diridentes de les consmidades rurales. Ahetract: Brittes primarily for the use of social workers in

PRET 186

daveloping countries, this book presents the basics of child care and child health. With this isformation, village workers can instruct percents in the rediments of child davelopment and the effect of proper clothing, hygiene, esnitation, diet, esarcise, elsap, and discipline on children's well-teing. Each stage of a child's davelopment brings with it special meeds. These needs are explained for all levels froe infancy through the preachool years to the age of eleven.

STRAIGS II TEACHRS PARENTS TO TEACH CHILDREN. P K Kerckhoff J Home Econ 60: 386-389. Hay 1968. 321.6 382

Jail. E JEZ Educational programs, Effective teaching, Parent participation, Preschool children (2-5 years), Program evaluation, Research, School children (6-11 years), Teaching methods. Extract: In conjunctice with earliching programs for kindergarten, nursery school, and first grade children from low-income areas, the children's eothers want to achool to learn specific things to teach their children. Several pregrams are described and questions still enanswared, each as whether ether low-income parents can teach their peers batter than professional teachers, are cited.

1669-74
MHINGING OLD WORLD FLAVOR INTO THE CLASSBOOM.

Porecast Home Econ 20 (3): f-47. Nov 1974. 321.8 H752

Cooking instruction, Cooking esthods, .Eldarly (65 + yanra),

Cooking instruction, Cooking sethode, Eldarly (65 * yarra), Equipment, Ethnic foods.

Extract: The logical person to descentrate such techniques is a sen or woman who has been cooking for over forty years. Older techniques, in some cases, take no core time than new ways and give one a sense of pride. Wouldn't a student be faccinated to nest a ween who really does make her ewn neodeles and could give practical hints in preparation techniques? some senior citizens are quite happy to share their knowledge with the younger generations.

1670-78

APPROACHES TO TEACHING ADULTS.
R C Kintzer

R C Kintzer

J Am Diat Amoo: 50: 475-477. June 1967.

389.6 AR34

Adult education, Hehavior change, Discussion (Teaching technique), Effective teaching, Learning behavior, Rotivation, Teaching anthoda, Teaching techniquea.

Extract: Although adult learning differe from that of children, the capacity to learn in the ease. Sour comments on how to activate and enhance adult learning are presented, including listening teams, brainstorming, huddle groups, and letting the individual make the discoveries for himself.

1671-74

EXTENSION HOME HEALTH AIDT TRAINING. L H Kirk

Ext Serv Rev U S Dep Agric 37 (7): 4-5. July 1966. 1 E1892FI

1 Extended in diams, Community programs, Educational programs, Extension education, Realth personnel, Home care, Home health sides, Mevada, Paraprofessional training.

Extract: Mose health sides from three Nevada Indiam remervetions have been trained to work with their people, assisting families in amergencies such as illnams and in food preparation, nutrition, and housekeeping. The training program is described.

1672-74

SEVEN TRINGS THAT HAVE TO HAPPEN NEFORE A SEMINAR SUCCEEDS. Donald I Kirkpatrick

Training 11 (10): 44-45. Oct 1974. HP1101.T7 P\$H Training

RF1101.T7 FSB Hanagement davelopment, Personnel emmagement, Training. Abatract: Parformance principles ere supplied, including relating objectives and content to participanta; leadership orientation; preparation and supplies; echeduling; presentation—participation balance; and a traisee orientad approach. ories-

1673-74

NON CHILDREN LEARN ABOUT FOOD (SLIDES AND PLASHCARDS). Ruth Klippatein, Harjorie Washbon Ithaca, New York State Collaga of Numan Ecology, Cornell 2 elidee, 2 mz m., col., 20 flash cerds, 8 1/2 mx 11 m, col. 1972. TE364.E63 768 2 m TIJGE. MGJ FSH AV
Attitedae, Zehavior, Child autrition, Celturel factore, Learning, Pranchool children (2-5 years).
Text on back of carde, 30 p. Diacession guida.
Abetract: These elides of fineh carde show children in a wide variety of food-learning miteations. The diacussion guide gives ideas that can be explored for each situation. Parente and teachers milks would learn such showt the formation of children's attitudes toward food from these viewals. The materiale are dasigned for wee with such groups.

REHAVIORAL PACTORS IN MUTHITION EDUCATION. A L Knateon, H E Newton

J Am Diat Accor 37 (3): 222-225. Sep 1960. 389.6 AN34

Behavior change, Diet counselling, Diet improvement, Effective

teaching, Food habits, Learning behavior, Mctivation, Mutrition education, Mutrition knowledge.

Extract: The authors present some behavioral factors useful to dietitians in counseling Patients. They suggest using the "growing edes" of knowledge--how such the patient already knows about his food habits and the assaning of a proper diet. Group mensions where rationts help one another are useful.

757-74 THE TIABETIC CLINIC. H H Korczowski, L Koziar, D Delawter Hcarital Prog. 44 (6): 152-154. June 1963. RASCC.66 ESH RASCC. NO TEN
Disbetes wellitum, Disbetic dieta, Diet counselling, District
of Columbia, Educational arograms, Hospitalm, Nutrition education, Patient care, Program design.
Extract: A weekly diabetic clinic in a metropolitan hospital
conducts a class for the patients. The clinic im also am educational experience for the student nurses into whose course
work it is integrated. They east flam, in amall groups, how to
imatruct a new diabatic patient.

1676-74

THE CAPETERIA FOOD GAME. M Kornbluck Nurs Outlook 15 (2): 47. Fmb 1967.

Classroom games, Diet improvement, Educational games, Pood habits, Instructional materials, Mutrition education, School children (6-11 years), School food service, Teaching techniq-

Extract: Children buying meals from a mchool cafeteria mcore points for good food choices, none for room ones. This teaches the teacher something about children's usual food habits and the child learns scmething about nutrition. Pictures can be used in a clamproom setting. The technique can be used in secient control clampes, or other patient mettings.

1677-74

Thomas Lamotte
Personnel J 53 (1): 35-37, 44. Jan 1974.

280.8 J824
Employment practices, Hospitals, Industrial relations, Job satisfaction, Hanadement, Fersonnel sanadement, Training, Abstract: In the face of a union organizational attempt, a hospital in Claveland, Chio, made some needed changam in its emalowee relations arogram designed to attempthan the demeral orientation for new employees and provide continuity between that program and the events before and after it. In addition to emained employees' uncertainties and anxieties about a new job and work environment, the program has created favorable attitudes toward the organization, provided opportunity for fmediack to manadement, and helped avoid those factors that demerate misunderstandings, drievances, and high turnover rates.

1678-74

R R Langue, R S Thrush
J Am Diet Assoc 42 (3): 214-217. Har 1963. 389.8 AH34

385.8 AR34
Acadesic achievement, Effective teaching, Evaluation, Health
education, Instructional materials, Publications, Reading.
Extract: A survey of the diabetic literature available to
matients in terms of ease of reading showed the majority in
at or above minth-orande level. Hore than half the U.S. diebatic monulation over 45 has not conflated minth grade. If about
200 unfamiliar words were removed, the reading level would be
that of fifth grade. For ease of reading, sentences should be
kept as short as mossible, as should the vocebulery load.

1679-74

GAGNE'S LEAPNING THEORY APPLIED TO TECHNICAL INSTRUCTION.

GAGRES LEAFRING INDUST ARE TO LEGISLAND INSTRUCTION.
TOB F LAWRON
Treising and Dev J 28 (4): 32-40. APR 1974.
LC1041.77 FEW
Behavior change, learning, Learning behavior, Learning theories, Performance, Performance criteria, Tachnical education,

ies, Performance, Performance Criteria, Tachnical education, Training techniques. Extract: Robert H. Gaque's theory on the attributes of eight twees of leerning and their underlying hypothemized external conditions has interesting isplications for hierarchical methodical as a basis for technical instructional decisions. It appears, however, that the effects of classroom and/or leboratory teaching realities on sequencing are reletively complex. They are dependent on other task-related variables which are unrelated to learning itself. Amparently, these task-releted variables releted to performance rether than learning; during instruction they act es parameters which indirectly influence the magnitude of the effect of the learning conditions. In this analysis the complexion of Gaque's learning theory is discessed and methodology presented under which many of his mrinciples may be mystematically amplied to technical instructional davelomment. tional daveloament.

VIDEOCASSETTES: THE CREAK MEDIUM. Ann LeClerq Hedin & Methodn 10 (6): 14-18. Har 1974.

TX335.A1M& P&M Awdicvinual aida, Audiovisual eauippent, Audiovinual instruct-

tem, Video tapes.

Extract: From production to usm, video technology is designed for hands-on student usm. Hany media centars make effective student-usm of their portabla, battery-operated VTR systems. Students usme the hand-held video casers for cinesa verite shooting in the field, and for self-analysis on the debate team and tennis court. The video casestts playback equipment, unlike file or filestrip projectors is designed practically for usme by students in individual learning situations. While most of the visual media have been utilized for group learning, the video casestte is the perfact medium for individualized learning, either on a college campus, a school system library, or a public library. Here are how some media centars and libraries bround the country are effectively and creatively using video casesttes to individualize learning. ten, Video tapes.

ion, Instructional materials, Tape recordings, Video cannet-

EXPLORING HEALTH CAREERS: CAREEFS IN THERAPY, MEDICAL TECHNOL-OGY AND NUTRITION.
Gordon Lebowitz
Haw York, M.Y.: Fairchild Publications, Inc. 128 p. 1974.
TX364.L42 FSN

Career Flanning, Dietitians, Food service occupations, Food

Career planning, Dietitians, Food service occupations, Food service workers, Health occupations, Hutritionists.

Teacher's guide included, sep. Cov.

Abstract: The duties, training, and education required for health careers are described. Personal and sonstary rewards, sources of further information, and approaches to actual contact with working professionals are described. Saction III deals with dietetics and nutrition caraers in hospital food service. Each section contains a glossary of terms used in each area.

THE CHAILENGE OF GROUP COUNSELING.

The Challes of Gatur Courselled.
A L Lindley
What's New Home Econ 35 (6): 30-32. June 1971.
321.6 455

321.6 %55 Counseling, Discussion (Teaching technique), Pffective teaching, Group dynasics, Groups, Problem solving, Teaching mathods, Teaching techniques.

Extract: Group counseling as an educational technique in the classroom can be defined an abared problem on evaluation of a situation. Uning this technique, a class can be divided into discussion groups. The teacher can establish rapport by being a good listener. a good listener.

SCHOOL LUNCH AND LEARNING. Bunice logan, Verna Jense Washington, L.C., Educational Resources Information Center 277 p. in 2 vols. 1962. L83475.16 PGM LBSS 75.16 FEW Adult doucation, Alaska, Cocking instruction, Curriculus, Health education, Heasuresent, Nutrition, Safety aducation, School lunch programs.

Available from Lessec Information Products, Inc., 4827 Rugb Available from lease Information Products, Inc., 4827 Rugby Available from lease Information Products, Inc., 4827 Rugby Avanua, Batheada, Haryland 20014: EDRS price HP \$1.00, PRIC Report No. ED 013 694.

Abstract: A comprehensive presentation of ideam in made in this publication to half the school principal organize and conduct a school lunch program, and to furnish the classroom teacher with practical suggastions for enriching the total classroom program through school lunch experiences. School lunch is the topic of the first mection and includes subtopica about: 1) organizing for the school lunch, 2) housekeeping prectices, 3) nutrition, 4) lunchroom equipment, 5) mafety, 6) measurements and equivelenta, end 7) use of driad milk, eggs, end beens. The second section conteins many innovative suggestions relating to correlation of tha learning programs with the school lunch program. An appendix includes e bibliography of references and sources of free and inexpensive materials.

1684-74

WORKING WITH PURBLO INDIANS IN NEW MEXICO: DEVELOPMENT CP TRACHING MATERIALS. D P Longan As Diet Assoc 47 (6): 47C-473. Dec 1965. 389.2 AH34
American Indians, Diet improvement, Diet patterns, Food habita, Instructional amterials, Navahos, New Hexico, Fublic heelth programs, Teacher developed materials.
Extract: The nutritionist in m U.S. Fublic Health Service
Indian health program studied the food practices of the Navejo Indians she was advising in order to work within the existing diet patterns. She then developed nutrition leaflets based on the distry Customs of the Navejo. They included an edaptetion of the hesic food groups, recipes for denetad foods, disbetic exchange lists, and food for babies. 389.8 AH34

1685-74
LOW APTITUDE, HIGH APTITUDE--TRAINING HUST PIT THE HAM.
Training 11 (11): 82-83, 58-65, Nov 1974.
HP1101.T7 FSB
Arching chillty. Learning theories, Teaching Learning, Learning ability, Learning theories, Teaching, Training.
Extract: A recently conducted survey makes e molid cese for differentiated instruction in which slow students get s lot of help while feat ones get less. Two groups of Army inductees, one of low sptitude, the other of high, previded the



tasting ground for studies in how to satch trainer instruction to learner estitude. Conclusion drawn from the experiment: a better understandine of individualised instruction will produce asbetantial benefits in terms of cost savings, time savings, and sotivation.

HOW TO PICK YOUR WAY THECUGH TOTAY'S HIMEFIELD OF CURRICULUM PRODUCTS.

Edwin HacEsth

squin macsata Asar School Board J 161 (9): 36-41. Sart 1974. LBZ@31.A4 Pgn Audiovissal aids, Audiovisual sauipaant, Audiovisual instruct-ion, Instructional satsrials, Weltisedia instruction, Taxtho-

oks. Abstract: Three broad categories of curricalua products are discussed: isoluding software: books, files, and tapes; hardars: casarva, teas racordars, productors, and slattonic aquipaent: and sultisadia learning progress, which contain awarytkins but bubble qua.

HOW AN I DOING?

Diann Hacdonald
What's Naw Hose Econ 38 (2): 42-44. Feb 1974.

321. B MSS

Attitudas, Sehavior, Edscational objectives, Evaluation, Evaluation asthods, Hoss sconosics aducation, Quastionnairas, Student involvasent.

Student involvement.
Abstract: Salf avaluation is assaingful avaluation that helps
the student identify goals and sest chiactives. Besides being
used as a continuous Frogress check or culsinating avaluation,
sost self-avaluations can be helpful to introduce a unit and
set the standard of heavior that is expected. The questionnaires and rating sheats accordanying this article demonstrate
how home sconosics stadents can keep tats on their hose and
classroom behavior. The sheats allow etudents to judge (1)
their actions and attitudes within the family, (2) their bebysitting tractices, (3) their food preparation practices, (4)
their classroom work habits, and (5) thair sewing techniques.

THE EFFECTIVE US2 OF BASS MEDIA IN NUTRITION EDUCATION. Richard K Hanoff Pan Bull 4 (1): 12-17. 1974. OD31.21P7 F6N

OCA31.AP7 FSW

Coasusications, Davaloring nations, Educational programs,
Inforsation dismeniation, Instructional andia, Mass sadia,
Mutrition aducation, Program decign, Program Planning.
Extract: What is heard over the radio, scan on television or
in the cinema, read in the newspaper or sequeins, or viewed
from the prominence of a rublic poster carries an impact no
individual is capable of delivering on a face-to-face basis.
Mhile the latter may have greater personal fermusaivaness,
the mass andia carry an institutional impact which for social
action objectives is an invaluable ocasumications asset. Pacato-face cossumications programs are assential, but experience
demonstrates that as solm sources of information they are not
equal to critical situations: they take too long, the situatdemonstrates that as sols sourcee of information they are not equal to critical mituations: they take too long, the mituation calls for critical seasures that can reach further into the community to deliver exact messages at faster rate. The mass media have these essential attributes: a further/fester capability. Mutrition is a subject that can be adapted to the reach-and-frequency technique of advertiming—the technique that is built on the short assesse, frequently repeated in the midst of, and between, the higher popular entertainment Programment ans.

1689-74

POOR CORBOS.

Hartha Hapes, Susan Travis Ithaca, Cornall University looseleaf, B nutrition lassons. fn.d.l.

[n.d.].
TX355.T73 FSH
Activity learning, Four I Clubs, Instructional saterials,
Rutrient sources, Butrition concepts, Secondary aducation.
Abstract: The surpose of this youth prolect for 12- to 14Year-olds is to teach the issortance of Protein, B-vitasins,
and caloriss. (It is a sessel to "Try scenting new".) the
these is that these key nutrients work test together as a
"cosbo" --ProBcals--although each is important in itself.
Indoor and oatdoor activities are susceeted including food
Preseration, label reading, quees, songs and art-related projacts. Supportive information for the teacher/leader is included. dad.

1690-74

CHANGES IN ADULTS WHICH AFFECT TEACHING.

J Hartin J As Dist Assoc 43 (5): 439-441. Nov 1963.

389. 8 AH34

Asing, Dadeasration, Eldsrly (65 + years), Health Cars, Heanseds, Learning behavior, Learning disabilities, Butrition, Physical fitness.

Paracal litemss. Barticle describes mose of the physiological changes associated with aging that can affect learning in adults. These changes include vigral acuity, hearing, and reaction time. Suggestions are sade to help circusvent such disabilities.

1691-74 MEALTH EDUCATION; A CURRICULAR APPROACH TO OPTIMAL HEALTH.

Haryland, Stata Dept. of Education Baltimora, Haryland Stata Department of Education 2 vols., loosalesf. 1973. RASAC.RE FEN

RAPAC.N3 FSN
Air, Conservation, Masalth aducation, Instructional satarials,
Mutrition, Safaty, Water.
Abstract: The curriculus contained in the two volumes is organized around a coacaptual structure designed to aid teachers
in planning lessons which will enable the learners to develop
concepts that can contribute to their health behavior. The
structure consists of a series of statements representing
ideas that learners should fore as a result of their experiences. For each concept at each level (4 levels for kindergerten
through 12th grade) there is also included a seaple teaching
plan which specifies content, learning activities, an assessaent task, and an outcome in detail.

PRINCIPLES OF INTERVIENING AND PATIENT COUNSELING.

J Am Dist Assoc 50 (6): 469-474. June 1967.

Clinical diagnosis, Dist counselling, Dist isprovement, Dist Clinical diagnosis, Dist counselling, Dist isprovesant, Dist-ary information, Hospitals, Interviews, Patient cars, Psychol-ogical aspects, Therapautic nutriticm.

Extract: Interviewing is done to provide saxisus help for patients. An interview begins with study, then diagnosis, and finally treatesnt. The setting should previde privacy. The poor often fast alone, alienated, insecure. Help should begin where the patient is, latting his tell his story hisself. Interviewer and patient should both understand what they have talled about, why they have talked about it, and what they are both trying to do.

1693-74

HAIT TO TEACH--WHEE AND WHY. Jaan Hayer Instructor B3 (5): 53. Jan 1974. L11.15 FEN

both trying to do.

L11.15 FSM
Basic nutrition facts, Curriculus guides, Batrition aducation,
Physical fitness, Professional aducation, Teaching esthods.
Covering titls: Stasp out nutritional illiteracy.
Abstract: This brisf articls outlines a basic 12-year nutrition aducation cycls, from the first through the twelfth grads.
The ideas are presented in four cycles of three grades each, and saphesize diversity of food and its origins, food in relation to bedily functions, basic facts about nutrients, and physical fitness in relation to weight control. The article is suitable for the school teacher at all levels.

TEACHING MACHINES FOR PATIENTS WITH DIABETES.

G W HcDcnald, H B Kaufaan J Aa Diet Assoc 42 (3): 205-213. Har 1963.

389.8 AN34 Diabates amllitus, Diabetic dists, Diat counselling, Dist information. Instructional mids, Nutrition education, Patient intoraction, lastructional alos, Mutrition education, Patient care, Programed inatruction, Tasching teachniques.

Extract: One of the chief reasons for poor control of his dist is the disbetic's lack of inforestion about it. Use of teaching sachines is one way to give such information satisfactority. This paper describes a useful aschine and the program adapted to it. Patients who used it were enthusiastic about the results.

1695-74

SUTRITION SDUCATION WORKSHOP. S C HcDcnald, H B Owen J Mutr Educ 2 (2): 68-69. Fall 1970.

TX341.36
Educational programs, Inmervice aducation, Sutrition aducation, Program staluation, Program planning, School food service, Teacher aducation, Workshops.
Extract: A nutrition aducation workshop for achcol teachers explored ways to prosone good nutrition among students. One of the technisms used was to create the amale from USDA surplus foods prapared in various ways. Participants took part in group discussions and prepared suitable illustrative asterial, incorporating nutrition into other subject-aster areas.

1696-74 BUTRITION AND DENTAL REALTH.

L ReGoogan

Ext Sarv Rav U S Dap Agric 35 (2): 19. Feb 1964. 1 E1892EX

1 EISSZEX Arizona, Denval hashth, Exhibits, Inservice education, Instructional aids, Instructional asterials, Nutrition, Nutrition aducation, Tascher aducation.

Extract: An Arizona county nutrition council tassed with the dantal department of the public school system to prepare an exhibit correlating dental health and nutrition for a state-wide teachers' association senting. Bulleting on nutrition and a bibliography for teaching nutrition and dental health sers supplied.

TRACHING WITH TELEVISION.

Bather Heachas J Hoas Icon 65 (9): 36-38. Dec 1973.

321.6 JB2

PRAR 148

Audievisual aids, Audiovisual equipment, Audievisuel instruction, College curriculus, Effective teachine, Heme economice edecation, Teechisq techniquee, Televised instruction.
Extract: Stedeste in classroom today, free kindergertes through aniversity, here lived with television and learned free it derine their entire lifetiess. Since they cannot remember a time when it did not exist, they accept the mme of television as a metural way of life end an a feasible and effective instruction medium. At Ohio Stete, we have attempted to capitalize on the attempts 'ready acceptance of television as a medium of instruction in our une of it en a large scele--particularly in teachine clothine. These faced with teaching large numbers of estedents may wight to consider come of the techniquee decribed here and determine whether these techniques might be edapted to their classroom needs,

PATIFIES LEARY ABOUT CLAPETES FROM TEACHING MACHINE.

_____ FRONT THE STATE OF THE ST

RAPSO. No Year
Diabetes sellitue, Diebetic diets, Diet ccusselling, Diet
information, Instructionel eide, Estritios educatios, Patient
cers, Progressed inetractics, Teaching techniques.
Extract: An Illisois hospitel has used a teechise sachise for
educatine diebetic petiente in the bospital se as edjuact to
other forme of teachise. Some edsinistrative details are disc-

PLAN NUTRITION LESSONS NOW FOR FOCUS OF FUTURE.

Whet's New Home Econ 31 (8): 20-22. Nov 1967.

321. # #55

Agrical terel development, Carricalum Flenning, Educational Produmms, New foods, Nutrition education, Nutrities knowledge, Prediction, Froduct development, Research.

Extract: Freent-dey nutrition teaching met not only teke into consideration present-dey new foode and health problems, it must also present today's stadents for further changes in food which will erise froe carrest fundamental metrition remearch. Some practical suggestions are offered.

1700-74
TELEVISION IN NOTRITION PEDCATION.

B Hedwed J Home Econ 5H (3): 167-170. Har 1966. 321.8 JH2

Adult education, Audiovisual instruction, Basic nutrition Adult education, Audiovisual instruction, Basic nutrition facts, Mosesakers, Matrition education, Televised instruction. Extract: Rosesakers were invited to view and evaluate a series of brief television Progress on basic food and nutrition information. Progress of the food and nutrition information. Progress of the screenings. Problems encountered were household dutien mitch caused women to miss nome froctams. The euthor feels may of television for nutrition education could be extended beyond this basic level for ne ny honenakera

1761-74

LIGHT A FIRE--TRAIN IN-SERVICE.

John C Hetz
Food Hanacecent 9 (7): 31-32. July 1974.
TX341.769
Attitudes, Curriculus Guides, Food Pervice managecent, Food mervice training, Food service workers, Inservice education, Hotivation.

Notivation.

Extract: In-mervice training, currently a widely used teol
throwhout all industry, includes neveral facate each of which
should be considered. Objectives to be achieved are seny and
varied. The employer expects a better trained, nore productive
and efficient employee, resulting in a superior preduct or
service. The employee expects that by his becoming a more
skilled and valuable employee, be will be rewarded with advancesest.

1762-74

MONTHAKING FOR THE EDUCABLY HERTALLY METARIZED SIRL: IN-SERVICE TRAINING MATERIALS FOR TEACHERS OF THE EDUCABLE MENTALLY BETA

RDED. Edward L Heyen, Domald L Carr Hethande, ERIC Document Hepredaction Service 113 p. 1967. RJ101.E4 75H

Child care, Clothing instruction, Consuser education, Curriculam saides, Foods instruction, Hene economics education, Hone-naking ekills, Heutally hendicapped, Teaching methode.

Available from: Leasco Infermatics Fredwate, Irc., 8H27 Hugby leases, Bethoda, Haryland 20014: IDRS Frice HF-30.75; EC-36.65; ERIC Report No. ED 024 17H.

Abstruct: The hosesaking quide stresses the importance of certain henomaking areas. They include greening and personality, hese naunquenent, feode and untritics, clothing and child care. Fer each of the Bream, an entilps of suggested centent is provided, specifying sub-unite, quescral objectives, and activities. Apple lenses Fleen, additional resource metericle and a list of films and filestrips are also included for each area. Sixty-ene references and edditional quescral resources are listed. Forme are provided for teacher evaluation of the quide.

1763-74 DINING IN SPACE.

DINING IN SPACE.

H flichesline
Start Neam 26 (a): 14, Dec 1963.
389.E 3957
Activity learning, Food preservation, Internadiate grades,
Butriest intake, Natrient requiremente, Nutrition education,
Teaching techniquee.
Extracts Children in en intermediate school bmilt a epace
rucket model, which included en experimental space kitchen,
ead attailed how food would be preserved, prepared, and esten
on a two-week trip end the putriente provided end needed. The
project wee correlated with health, ecience, end composition
courses. CONTRAG.

STRUCTURING THE SETTING FOR HEALTH ACTION.

Am J Fublic Wealth 57 (11): 1985-1990. Nov 1967.

Community Progress, Culturel fectors, Educational progress, Health, Heelth education, Low income groups, Progress design, Sociaeconemic influences.

Socimeconemic influencee.
Extract: The culture, interests, and etyle of life of poor people are described. The thinking end values of poor people are extend to "now". Health services must take this fact into account. Services the poor need but use least such be brought to thep. A neighborhood conter with local steff can beet serve then, sedicting between the poor people and the middle-cless health professionals.

NET-14
HASTERY LEARNING AND GROUP STUDY IN A DISTRICS CUPRICUIUM.
Judith Bell Hiller, Marien C Speerp
J An Diet Aesoc 65 (2): 151-155. Aug 1974. 319. I A134

Competer applications, Curriculum evaluation, Curriculum guides, Food service emagament, Natrition education.

Extract: The effectivence of stadent-panced unit meetery and group stedy techniques in a distatic curriculum were measured. Bith this teaching method, each stadent ash his own echievenest gool and rate of learning within a time echedule established by the group. The muhjects were reventeen students in the course, "Operations has lysis in Food Systems," of the coordinated undergraduate program in Food Systems Management at the University of Missouri-Coluebia. The course pertains to computer-esmisted food remagement systems. Heard on pre- and post-test ecores and the unit quizzes, it was concluded that self-paced unit meetery and group study techniques were very effective for this course and that these methods have considerable merit. Competer epplications, Curricalan eveluation, Curriculum guimerit.

THE FOUR CRUCIAL PHASES OF EVALUATION. Gerald E Hireberger Treiming 11 (E): 34-35. Aug 1974. HF1101.7 F6F

Behavior, Educational objectives, Evaluation eathoux, Training.

Extract: Evaluation is continuous but can be broken down into four phenee: pretraining: that evaluation done before any methal training is etarted; training phase: evaluation unde throughout the learning period; the poettraining phese: the evaluation made at the end of the training effort; performance phase: the evaluation of the matriculated trainee in en on the job eitmation efter the training effort.

THE HISSING LINK: MUTRITION EDUCATION AN ENCITING ADVENTURE.
Senta Pe Springe, Calif., Little Lake City School Dietrict
[11] 1. Apr 10, 1969.
TI364.BF FEN
Cless ectivities, Experiments, Intercediate grades, Resource

Cless activities, Experiments, Intercediete grades, Resource materials, School lunch.
Bibliegtaphy: leaf [11].
Abetract: The fifth and sixth grades is e California echool district undertook e netrition education experiment in which each class developed and cerried out e course of study. The untrities areas of eckence, heelth, cocial studies and art were studied. Descriptive outlines of the projecte are given along with evaluations. There is e bibliography of rasource materials used.

1768-74
PATIENTS' UNDERSTANDING OF WHITTEN MEALTH INFORMATION.

H ? B Hohasmed Wurs Heegarch 13: 100-10H. Spring 1964.

NT1.NH2 76H Evaluation methods, Heelth education, Information disseminst-

Evaluation methods, Health education, Information dissemination, Fatient care, Reading, Teets.

Extract: A teet has been devised to determine rapidly the reading shillity of mult, usbalatory diabetics. Amount of schooling seemed the beet predictor of ability to compress-d written health information. About forty-three percent were mashle to benefit from any written health material. Heny others got little from cerrent exterials. Significance of these findings for all health workers is obvious. Examples of test sections are given.



```
1704-78
```

TEACHING MACHINES: A NEW TRAINING AIR FOR THE DIPTITIAN.

TEACHING HACHTNIS: A NEW TEALINGS ALL FOR ALL SALL AND A N MOOTE HOSTITALS 38 (13): 64-67. July 1964. RA960.46 FOR A MANAGEMENT AND A MANAGEME dayised a program to teach food sanitation to sersoes relatively untrained in seals acceptable throughout the state. Use of these devices frees distitions' time for other work. Present problems include lack of interchangeability of machines and lack of programs.

1710-78

PROBLEMS IN FRODUCING FREGFARS FOR AUTO-INSTRUCTION. A N Moore, H W.Klachko J Aa Diet Assoc 51 (5): 420-425. Nov 1967.

Communication skills, Dietitians, Educational argumans, Effective teaching, Nutrition education, Program design, Program planning, Programed instruction, Writing.

planning, Programed Instruction, Writing.

Extract: Although programmed instruction has many advantages—
for example, it does not forcat, it can teach in sany differant places at once, it could give rationts gameral information
about disease conditions they may have—its most immortant
aspect is its most difficult: writing the program. Words must
be chosen practicely for one manning only. Clarity must be
written into it and tested before it becomes finel. Waverthelit can free distitions from auch routine, restitive ess. it co

A PHILOSOPHY FOR CLERICAL TRAINING: THE HENU APPROACH.

Richard K Hucray, Doreen C Bittel
Training and new J 28 (7): 14-17. July 1974.
LC1041.77 FSN

LC1041.T7 FGN
Indexendent study, Individual characteristics, Parsonnel,
Training, Training techniques.
Extract: One of the increasing concerns of human resources
development in industry is to treat each earloyse as an individual having unique strengths and weeknesses. It becomes the
trainer's iob to capitalize on these strengths and develop the
weeknesses of each individual who comes within his or har aphara of influence.

HOW FOOD BECOMES YOU (FILMSTRIP).

Now 1975 Econos 100 tritastrip.

Rational Cairy Council
Chicago, National Dairy Council 1 filastrip, 56 fr., mi., 35 ma, col. 1964.

Optu5.H6 E6N Ny
Bamic nutrition facts, Food Groups, Growth, Nutriant functi-

Basic nutrition facts, Food groups, Growth, Nutriant functions, Butrient requiresents.
Abstract: This filestrip was planned to aske the 10-12 year old child aware of the constituents of his body and the role of food in his development. Cells of the body are seen as viewed through a sicroscope and discussed in terms of chesical components which, in turn, are discussed as originating from foods. The need for an energy source is also discussed and the role of vitasin. Is touched uson. The suestions of what is needed, where it comes from, and how such is needed are considered in the light of making proper food selections. The tactor's quide suggests seny avanues the teacher aight take for reinforcement and further exploration of topics. There is a supplemental list of references for teachers and children.

1713-78

713-7%
DO TOUT (POSTER).
Mational Dairy Council
Chicado, National Dairy Council postar, 24" x 19", ainiatura
% 3/4" x 6". 1968.
RK61.16 PSN AY
Audiovisual aide, Basic nutrition facts, Esntal health.
With 2 p. Teacher's quide.
Abstract: This postar for primary school students shows 3
sicturar with the castions: "Do you kmap your teath clean?",
"--visit your dentist?", and "--ast good food?" raverse side
slaborates on these roints, including the Basic Pour Pood
Groups. The teachers' quide suggests classroom activities and
provides a list with reference and audiovisual materials.

COMPARISON CARDS: SET 2... FOR AUULTS (CHARTS).

Tational Dairy Council
Chicago %2 cards, quids for leaders. 1972.
TX551.W33 F6N AY
Dist information, Food composition, Raccamended Distary Allow-

ances. Abstract: The food values of %2 ccsaonly-easten foods are shown in graphic form, by multi-colored bars, on individual cards. The indexed set includes resensantative foods from the four food groups. And enclosed quide gives numerical food values, auggestions for use and reference.

1715-74

PLANNING DIABETIC DIETS (FILMSTEIF/FECORD). Wational Health Filas

Atlanta, National Health Files 1 filestrie, 62 fr., ed, 35ee,

PAGE 150

col., 1 record. 1973. TX361.D52P5 P&W AV

TX361.D52P5 FGH AV
Dishates sallites, Dishetic dists, Exercise, Food suchanges,
Instructional sids, Heal Planning.
Abstract: The HEFFes sudiovisual presentation defines Dishetes
Hallitus and the importance of dist. The use of food exchange
lists in planning dishetic dists is presented and illustrated.
The file coalines the ass of five-section photography and color-ert in presenting the actual selection of feed in accordance with the exchange lists. A sample diet prescription is
used to illustrate how food selections may be made which respect an individual's life style sed food preferences while
meeting the requirements of a sodified dist.

TRACHING ABOUT HEAT.

Mational Live Stock and Heat Poard Chicago, Mational Live Stock and Heat Board 34 p., illas. 1971

TX 37 1. N 32 76 N

Consuser advication, Cooking asthods, Heal planning, Heat,

Abstract: This researce took gives teaching sethods to iscorporate all aspects of seat into high, school hoss acanemics orate all aspects of meat into high, school hoss acanemics classes. Suggested approaches includes teaching about satriests; anal planning, spacial probles areas such as snacking and skipping breakfast, buying, storing, and cooking. Per mach aspect studies, objectives, learning methods, activities, background information, and aducational aids are suggested.

1717-74

SPANISH NAMITOOK.
How Tork (City), Visiting Harme Service
Naw York, H.Y. 42 p. [s.d.].
P165.45 F6H

Bilingual education, Communication skills, Nameth parsonnal, Harainguel wewcattom, communication untils, Health parsonnel, Haraing, Spanish (Langaags), Visiting Haras Association. Abstract: For nos-Spanish-speaking visiting nurses, hars is a Spanish/English phrase book with eronunciation gaides to help in communicating with patients who do ant speak English.

718-7%
SHRI LESS TALK CAN HERN HORE LEADHING.
D B Newshas, J H Fisher
Training in Eusiassa and Ladastry 11 (%): 36-80. Apr 197%.
HF1101.77 PEN
Communication skills, Effective teaching, Research, Teacher
svaluation, Teachers, Teaching techniques, Training.
Abstract: A study of teaching styles has determined that seas
teachers are more affective than others. Three factors were
culled cut for scrutiny: (1) the assunt of talk by the teacher
to the traines; (2) the apporticement of talk to various purposes (Freiss, correction, erplanation, orders, atc.); and (3)
the time and senner in which errors were corrected. It was
found that a flarible teaching style wer acre affective then a
rigid style. Figid teachers appead such time giving orders.
They constantly explain rather than allow trainess to sake
deductions, which tends to keep trainess dependent as their
instructors. Effective teachers are those who limit their awe
talk and adopt their leatruction and responses to the meads of
individuml trainees.

INTERACTION OF CIRTETICS AND MUBITION BITH DENTISTRY.
A P. Mizel, J S Shubea
J As Dist Assoc 55 (5): 470-475. Nov 1969.

389.8 A H34

389.8 AR34
Dantal carias, Dental health, Dantal schools, Dantists, Dist counselling, Educational programs, Butrition adscation, Pravetium nutrition, Program planning.
Extract: Although nutrities is a meparate, required course in all the schools of dantal hygimas is the U.S. and Caseds, the technique of counseling patients in autrition is not adaquately covered. Asplied mutrition is laws prevalent in dantal schools than is biochasisty. Only a few dantal schools mapley of coulties nevertionist.

a full-time nutritionist.

TRACHING CHILD HRALTH.

A P North Clin Padiatrics 9 (9): 539-542. Sapt 1970.

Activity learning, Effective teaching, Food hebits, Health aducation, Perest participation, Perestal influence, Preschool children (2-5 years), School children (6-11 years), School

children (2-5 years), School children (6-11 years), School lunch programs.
Extract: Notrition education afforts will have sore affect if directed toward those who infloence a child rather than if directed toward the child hisself. Education is emaifacted by action and should be so directed. Learning is done best by doing. The school lunch should be exploited sore fully as a descoastration of nutrition. Health aducation should teach the learner to sek relevant questione of health professionals.

HUTRITION WORKSHOPS CHALLENGE CALIFORNIA POODSERVICERS. Sch Poodeerv J 28 (3): 28-31. Her 1574.

Juy-W Sche California, Educational programs, Food service workers, Insti-tutes (Training programs), Butrition aducation, Program des-igs, Program avaluation, School food service, Ecrkehops. Abstract: Recognizing that knowledge of nutrition is semential



ts avery faedservics worker's adacation, the California School Peed Service Association presented two matrition workshops. The marcone of the greeres was to undete fand service workers' kasaledes of matrition at a level they would underseted. Topics discussed by the appeakers included (1) the Recommended Distory Allowacca and its affect on the Type A lunch pattern; (2) a commarison of ortainerly group faced to food conventionally erass; and (3) aming the school cafetaria as a nutrition laberatory

1722-74

SOUF TEACHER-CENTERED IN-SERVICE FROGRAMS. ailliam J O'Kamfa

Todava Educ 63 (2): 39-42. Har/Amr 1974. 275.9 W21J

Total Party and the contract of the contract o

1723-74

hine teachers. SCIMS METRIC. Jaffray V Odos

74 (6): 1078-1079. June 1974. An J Maraine

448.8 AR323

A46.8 AN323
Charte, Education, Reseurceant, Matric system.
Abstract: In this article sritten for murame but of value to any edult. the author discusses the U.S. conversion to the metric system. Beamens for using this eyestem are given as are axamalas of the metric system already in mas is the U.S. A chart explains the ter occasion white of the metric system and mecassery conversion factors for example value of the actic system and the issect of such a change on the acancey sed our averyday

lives is siven.

SUGGESTIONS FOR BESEARCH TO STRENGTHEN LEARNING BY PATIENTS.

A Ohlson J hs Dist hasoc 52 (5): 401-404. Hay 1968.

385.8 AB34 Bahavair che Ma, Diabetae Ballitue, Diabetic diata, Diat coun-mallime, Diat mlammine, Effective teachine, Food habits, Noti-

sating, Dist Simming, Firective teaching, Food section, Bott vettes, Patiest care.

Extract: Issuring descade so the active metticipation of the learner. For the disbatic, the furrous of teaching is to chemes his behavior. Some netivational teachingues are suggested and some unsolved Prabless noted. Should expediencies be evohad to allow a matiant to continue to make things, or should he be tensht to set alone without thes? the teacher needs to find out why certain foods are important to the mati-ant. For reseated, reinforced terechims of ambulatory Patia-Mta, a training caster is manded. Teaching eachings should be

1725-74

ONE STRONG LINK: FPOGRAM 1, DEPINITION OF THE AIDE'S JOB (VID-TOCASSITTE .

Ithaca, M.T., Cornell University 3C sin. ed. b&v. videocessetts, 3/4". 1972.

tts, 3/s*. 1972.

1236.05 ps. 1 FSH AV

Effective teaching, Extension sesses, Meelth occupations,
Husse relations, Metrition sides, Organization, Paramrofassiosel traisins, Pavchelegical expects, Visiting homenskars,
sith teacher's emids.
Abstract: As a traising device for intrition sides, this videocasestts discusses and dramatizes the expects role of the
untrition side and how the side's job fits is the oversall
extensias progress. As side is Primarily involved in ome-to-one
hasse relationships, providing a strang link between the meady
hassesker and the resources of the extension adaptation progres.

1726-74

ONE STRONG LINK: FROGRAM 1, DEPINITION OF THE AIDE'S JOB (

MOTION PICTUPE) . Ithaca, M.Y., Corsell University 30 min. ad. bca. 16 ma.

TX364.05 PR. 1 PSH AV

TIJGS.05 PR. 1 PRW AV

Effective teaching, Extension equate, Mealth occupations,
Bunes relations, Matritics mides, Organization, Paramrofassiomal trainins, Pavehological sepects, Visitime homemakers.
With teacher's smids.
Abstract: As a trainime device for autrition mides, this videoceasette discusses and dramatizes the questel role of the
amtritism mids and how the mide's job fits in the overall
astession program. As mids in Primarily involved in ame-to-ome
hasse relationships, providing a atrond link between the meady
homemaker and the researces of the extession adacation progrem. TAB.

1727-74

ONE STRONG LINK: PROGRAM 2, VALUES AND ATTITUDES (MOTION PICT-UNE).

Ithuca, W.Y., Cornell University 22 min. ed. b&v. 16 me.

TERM OF PR. 2 PEN AV

TE36s.OS PR. 2 FSM AV
Attitudes, Fehevior Chenge, Cultural factors, Nueen malations,
Mutrition eides, PareProfessional training, Psychological
mePacts, Pseistence to chenge, Value system.
With teacher's quide.
Abstract: Nutrition eides must resember that their clients
have merticular values and attitudes that have been conditioned by past experiesces and cultural/social background. The mad by past expariances and cultural/accial background. The constraince of one person's act of values with amother's datarnines to a Great degree the amount of coeffict and competibility tetween People. A value is worth holding onto if it promotes gurvival and well-baing for the individual and others with whose he comes in contact. A client's attitudes and values are blocks upon which the nutrition side can help build realistic, worthwhile goals, good relationships, and dignity for the individual.

ONE STPONG LINK: PROGRAM 2, VALUES AND ATTYTUDES (VIDROCASSET-

ONE STOOMS LINK: PROGRAM 2, VALUES AND ATTYTUDES (VIDROCASSETTE).

Thecn, M.Y., Cornell University 22 ein. ed. htm. videocessetts, 3/4". 1972.

TIJ6a.05 PR. 2 YSM AV

Attitudes, Pehevior changs, Cultural factors, Husen relations, Watrition sides, Persprofessional training, Fsychological assects, Resistance to changs, Value systes.

With taschars quide.

Abstract: Matrition sides must reseaber that their clients have particular values and attitudes that have team conditioned by rest exercises and cultural-social tackground. The congruences of one merson's set of values with enother's datarsines to a erest degree the security between people. A value is is worth holding onto if it promotes survival and wall-taing for the individual and others with whom he comes in contact. A client's attitudes and values are blocks upon which the nutrition side can help tuild realistic, worthwhile goale, good Taleticnehipe, and dignity for atic, worthwhil the individual. worthwhile goele, good Teleticnehipe, and dignity for

OME STRONG LINK: PROGRAM 3, NOTIVATION (HOTICH FICTURE). Itheca, M.Y., Cornell University 30 aim. ad. 16u. 16 am.

Ithera, P.T., Cornell University 30 eith. ad. 188. 18 am. 1972.

TISE.05 PR. 3 FEW AV
Bahavior chassa, Effactive teaching, Human relations, Learning behavior, Motivation, Rutrition eides, Pereprofessional training, Prychological assects, Self concest.

With teacher's quide.
Abstract: There exists a hierarchy of besic needs applicable to swary Farson: bodily needs; sefaty and security needs; love and acceptance needs; self-estees and recognition meeds; end self-fulfillment, marsonal growth meeds. Hotivation is an internal tension that sets a person in action to solve an existing probles or to create something new in order to satisfy meeds and wents. Goels are the and results that actually satisfy the needs or wents. Butrition sides such help clients visualize the goals that will active their problems. Feer of failure is the greatest obstacle to sotivation. It is best to provide clients with a codal upon which to pattern thesealuse or their projects. Praise should be readily given and sides should purposaly set up success oxperiences to give clients confidence in thesesless.

736-74
ONE STRONG LINK: FROGRAN 3, NOTIVATION (VILICOASSETTE).
Ithace, N.Y., Cornell University 30 sin. zd. bow. videocesestte, 3/4*. 1972.
ITJ64.05 PR. 3 Fon AV
Pehavior change, Effective teaching, Husen relatione, Learning hahavior, Hotivation, Butrition sides, Fareprofessional training, Psychological aspects, Self concept.
With teacher's guide.
Abstract: There exists a hierarchy of basic needs applicable to every person: bodily needs; sefsty and sacurity needs; lowered acceptance needs; self-cetase and recognition meads; and self-fulfillsent, personal growth needs. Hotivation is an internal tension that sate a person in action to solw an existing problem or to create something new in order to estify needs and wents. Goals are the and results that actually estiefy the needs or wents. Matrition sides east help clients visualize the goals that will solve their problems. Fast of failers is the greatest obstacls to activation. It is best to provide clients with a codal upon which to pattern theselves to their projects. Preise should be readily given and sides should purposely set up success experiences to give clients confidence in theselves.

ONE STRONG LINK: PROGRAM 4, LEADWING (MOTION PICTURE). Ithaca, N.Y., Cornell University 29 ain. ad. b&w. 16 as. 1972.

TX364.05 PR. 4 FER AV

Behavior changa, Effective teaching, Learning, Learning behav-ior, Hotivation, Butrition aidea, Paraprofessional training, Stadent involvement.

aith teachar's quida. Abatract: Laerning is (1) behavior or attitude change; (2)



productive activity it regrence to given aituations; (3) exseriences that teach one to adjust. Concepts are one's Personal sental isages of reality and one's exsectations of the world around him. Learning, then, is conceptual change-meculing new, sore accurate concests through exserience. Concepts are used for decision saking, communication and sharine of ideas, eressiring experience, and attring information in the memory. Changing a client's concept; requires trust, susport, and frieadliness on the mart of the nutrition aide. Values are insportant too, for low values lead to little learning because nothing such is isportant, when material is seen as issortant and meaningful, it is absorbed sore readily and remembered losser. lenger.

OME STRONG LINK: FROGRAM 4, LEAFNING (VIDEOCASSETTE). Ithaca, N.T., Cornell University 29 min. md. h&s. videocaamette, 3/4m. 1972.

TX364.05 PR. 4 18M AV

Behavior chasse. Effective teaching, Learnine, Learnine behav-ior, Motivation, Mutrition aides, Parabrofessional training, Studest involvement.

With teacher's enide.

With teacher's euide.

Abstract: Learning in (1) behavior or attitude change; (2) stroductive activity in resective to eigen situations; (3) experiences that teach one to adjust. Concepts are one's personal sental issues of reality and one's expectations of the world around his. Learning, then, is conceptsal change-acquiring sew, note accurate concests through experience. Concepts are used for decision makine, communication and eharine of ideas, oreanizine experience, and storiae information of the assory. Changing a client's concests requires trust, support, and frisedliness on the part of the matrition side. Values are insortant too, for low values lead to little learning because nothing such is insortant. When material is seen as important and meanineful, it is abscribed acre readily and remembered longer. loseer.

1733-74

ONE STRONG LINK: FROGRAM 5, MORKING WITH GROUPS (MOTION PICTO-

Ithaca, N.Y., Cornell University 30 min. md. b&u. 16mm. 1972.

Trace, N.T., Cornell University 30 min. ad. 588. 1988. 1972. TX364.05 PR. 5 FRR AV Effective teaching, Groum dynamics, Human relations, Leadership, Nutrition mides, Paramrofesmional trainine, Teaching methods, Teaching techniques.

With teacher's quide.

Abitract: Por successful leadership of groups, nutrition mides

Athtract: Por successful leadership of groups, nutritien aide annuald observe these ten rules: (1) smitsfy a meed or desire, at vide people with new knowledge or skills; (2) smke the orc.p's surnose for secting clear; (3) be presared to lead by practicing, oreanizing, and knowine your subject; (a) ais at the intellectual level of your group; (5) get everyone involved in the learning process; (6) let group embers help plan the learning activities; (7) respect all opinions; (8) keep the group's outlook resitive—don't duell on problems but rather on solutions; (9) don't waste time on side issues and details; (10) summarize the group's accompliablents. Aides ahould use a variety of teaching methods, Scabinstions of lecture, demonstration, dramatization, and discussion.

ONE STRONG LINK: FAGGRAM 5, WORKING WITH GROUPS, PROGRAM 6
THE BORE VISIT, PT. 1 (VIDEOCASSETTE).
Ithaca, N.T., Cornell University 30, 26 min. sd. b&w. videocammette, 3/4m. 1972.

assette, 3/4m. 1972.
TI36a.05 PR. 5-6 PEB Av
Effective teaching, Group dynamics, Human relations, Leadershis, Mutrition aides, ParaProfessional training, Teaching bethods, Teaching techniques.
With teacher's epide.
Abstract: Por successful leadership of groups, sutrition aides should observe these ten rules: (1) satisfy a need or desire, provide people with new knowledge or skills: (2) make the group's rurpose for secting clear: (3) be prepared to lead by practicing, organizing, and knowling your subject; (4) aie at crone's rurpose for secting clear: (3) be pressred to lead by practicing, organizing, and knowing your subject: (4) ale at the intellectual level of your group; (5) get everyone isvolved in the learning rrocess; (6) let group seabers help plan the learning activities; (7) respect all opiniops; (8) keep the eroup's outlook sositive-don't duell on srobless but rather on solutions; (9) don't waste time on side insues and details; (10) summarize the group's accomplishments. Aides should use a variety of teaching methods, combisations of lecture, desonstration, dramatization, and discussion.

ONE STRONG LINK: PROGRAM 6, THE HOME VISIT, PT. 1 (HOTION PICTORY

Ficture). Ithaca, N.T., Cornell University 26 ein. md. b&w. 16 me. 1972.

11364.05 PR. 6 PEN AV

Effective teaching, Human relations, Individualized imatruction, Sutrition aides, Paraprofessional training, Visitine honeeakern.

honeakers. With teacher's quide. Ahatract: Butrition aidea should be aware that first impressions are strong and hard to crase. When visiting a home for the first time, be sure your intressions are good ones. Express interest in the fasily and their activities. Listes a lot, discover the fasily's interests, and think over what you night do to hele. Esseber that it is a privilege to be is soucces's home, so don't be sushy. Resorize maner and use them. Explain

your purpose for cosing and share a little of your own backgroand. Above all, be natural and positive and do not promise a client what you cannot deliver. That regular visits of a set leaeth and he sure to let family members take as much responsibility as possible for planning the learning sessions.

1736-74

ONE STRONG LINK: PROGRAM 7, THE HOME VISIT, PT. 2 (HOTICM PICTURE). Ithaca, N.Y., Cornell University 29 pin. md. h&w. 16 en. 1972.

TX364.05 PR. 7 PGH AV

Effective teaching, Numan reletions, Nutrition aidee, Nutrition education, Faraprofessional training, Recordkeeping, Teaching techniques, Visiting bosenskers.

hing techniques, Visiting homesakers.

With teacher's guide.

Abstract: Pour tasic steps comprise the nutrition mide's teachine famotion: tell, demonstrate, practice, and susmarize.

Lessons should be taken in small steps with lots of reassarance and praise along the way. Each activity pust have a purpose that helps a client fulfill a particular geal. The client sust be sware of this parpose. Lessonstration techniques give the client a model to practice by; and discussion is particularly useful in clarifying cancepts the client may not understand. Supervised prectice is most important, havever, for it is through practice that the client can experience success, and thus eain a modicum of independence and greater melf-confidence.

1737-74

ONE STRONG LINK: PROGRAM 7, THE MOME VISIT, PT. 2, PROGRAM 8, EVALUATION (VIDEOCASSETTE).

ONE STRONG LINK: PEOGRAM 7, THE MORE VISIT, FT. 2, PROGRAM 8, WYALUATION (VIDEOCASSITE).
Ithaca, N.T., Cornell University 29, 27 ein. md. 15w. videocamsette, 3/4m. 1972.
TI36a.05 PE. 7-0 PEN AV
Effective teaching, Human relations, Nutrition aides, Nutrition education, Paraprofessional treining, Recordkeeping, Teaching techniques, Visiting homemakers.
With teacher's quide.
Abstract Pour basic steps comprise the mutrition aide's teaching fanction: tell, desconstrete, practice, and suscentre.
Lessone should be taken in small steps eith lets af remssurace and praise along the uny. Each activity sust have a purpose better than the sum of this purpose. Desconstration techniques give the client a model to practice by: and discussion is particularly useful is clarifying concepte the client may not understand. Supervised prectice is most important, houver, far it is through practice that the client can experience success, and thus quin a sodicus of independence and greater self-camfidence. DC.

ONE STRUNG LINK: PPOGRAM & EVALUATION (MOTICE PICTURE). Ithaca, N.T., Cornell University 27 min. ad. 16ua. 16ua.

77364.05 PR.8 PER AV Hehavior change, Effective teaching, Evaluation, Evaluation methods, Learning hehavior, Pensurement, Performance critarin,

With teacher's gwide.
Abstract: The natrition eide sust consider the results of her efforts in light of her client's background and goals. Aide and client should together decide the behavioral changes they want to accomplish, and then evaluation becomes a cooperative effort of determining how well the client hasachieved shat she set out to do. As aide cas keep an ongoing evaluation by simple personal observation and listening. Performance tests are useful, as are checklists, prejactive eethods, past progress reports and motes, and case studies. The evaluation should tell what was accomplished and indicate future direction of learning. Pros an honest evaluation, the client can see her own progress and thus gain a sorale boost. The evaluation will also point out trouble spots that the client should be sware of and that the aide can encourage doing something to solve. With teacher's owide.

INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIAL ASSESSMENT TOOL.

Manu O Orderinde Audiovisual Instruction 19 (4): 22-24, Apr 1974. LE1043.A9 PSH

LETO43.A9 PSW
Rudiovisual aidr, Asdiovisual centers, Audicvisual equipment,
Rudiovisual aidr, Asdiovisual centers, Audicvisual equipment,
Rudiocational resources, Instructional saterials, Reschandise
information, Planning, Purchasing.

Extract: Selecting instructional saterials from the wide range
of offerings available is a complex task. Remaingful and efficient evaluation is secassary to ensure an organized end effective acquisitions prograe. The evaluation instrument Orderinde described here was developed in the School of Library
Redia at Alabama & 6 H University.

WHITE EATS WELF YOUNGSTEWS LEADS GOOD MUTRITION, D Orphan

Today'e Health 40 (3): 34-36, 60-82, Har 1962. BA773.T6 P6H

Deconstrations (Anisal), Diet isprovment, Pcod selection, Grade %, Nutrient istake, Nutrient requirements, Nutrition education, School children (6-11 years), Teaching tschulques. Extract: Poarth-grade stedents learned from feeding white rate a diet that was desirable or insdequate that their ews health could be influenced by poor food choices. Ir the course of the



esperiment, they also learned some furdemental hiology, practiced mathematical reasoning, and their explorations of human natrition experiences led them into the etudy of hietory.

1781-78

EVALUATION OF HEALTH EDUCATION HATEFIALS.

Educational Programs, Elamentary schools, Evaluation matheds, Wealth edecation, Imetructical aids, Instructional materials, Progress evaluation, Secondary schools.

Extract: This article presents a rating scale to evaluate health adscation autorials for use in schools. A cossittee to include health professionals should be appointed to de the

1742-70

FRANTBOOK YOU PROPORMANCE TISTING.

Training in Bacinese and Indeatry 11 (5): 28-31. Hay 1974. WP1101.77 F68

Behavioral objectives, Educational objectives, Effective teac-hins, Evuluation, Performance, Performance criteria, Tasting, Tests, Traisiss.

Abstract: Once a sereon has done through a course of training, the trainer sust have sees effective diagnostic tool to deter-size not only whether a traines learned constitue, hat also unby a traines perhaps failed to learn. This article presents 14 steps for preparing valid and reliable tests of traines serformance.

1703-70

INSTRUCT BITH HISCONCEPTIONS.

Jack C Ospan

Instructor 83 (5): 48-50. Jan 1974.

Instructor B3 (5): 08-50. Jan 1970.
L11.15 F68
Basic natrition facts, Pood minisferention, Butrition education. Professional education, Teaching techniques.
Sequent, Stamp out mutritional illiteracy.
Betwact: The author of this article peints out that children are continually getting matrition education, both positive or accative, from the breast or bottle to television advertising, or being allowed to snack without quidance, for example. He suggests therefore that scae of the mininformation they have learned needs to be expunded hefore the basics of matrition are tawatt. For this Burbone he offers a list of questione based on food fada and minbeliefs to test the etudents' matrition knowledge. Some teaching mininformation for these was the question are muitable for etadasts from age 10 threses. The questions are muitable for etadasts from age 10 threses. ers. The questions are suitable for etadests from age 10 thre-ugh bigh school.

1744-74
SPECIAL NUTRITICE PROJECTS COMEST FOR NON-BUTRITION HAJORS AT COLLIGE LEVEL

Bosenurie Ostwald J Bytr Educ 6 (1): 24. Jan/Har 1974. TX381.J6

College students, Figuraticaal troutess, Nethodology, Natrition

education.
Abstract: Because the conventional lecture course is assaited to halbing non-majors find assaura to common natritional prebless, this college teacher asked a class of son-matrition nators to formulate three of the sost important reasesse they chose to enroll. Each student their chose cas of these to etady on the basis of its importance to his, relevance to the cearse and Frobability that wose information could be found as it. Discussion groups hased on the subject satter sarroused and refined the quantions. Discarding some act assaible to etudy or polesic in nature. Students subject at the end of the course. The experience broadened the students' knowledge of sutrition and generally increased their grass of the scientific aethod.

1745-74

PAG STATEMENT (NO. 27) ON MASS COMMUNICATIONS IN NUTRITION EDUCATION.

Paq Bull 4 (1 ODa31.21P7 P6F 4 (1): 2-5. 1974.

Opa?1.AIP? PSH
Ccasasications, Developing nations, Diet isprovement, Information dissessivations, Instructional sadia, Hase media, Notivation, Hatrition aducation, Program design.
Abstract: The Protein Advisory Group of the U.W. invited several commentations sewerts to advise on the use of sace seedia se a way of solving protein-calorie salmutrition yrebless is developing constries. He is result of the seeting, this efficiul statement was adopted in which is epelled out (1) the role of and objectives for mass commencations activities, (2) selection of target audiences, (3) seeming design, (4) erganization of a communications program, and (5) program research, evaluation, and training of prescribel.

CHILL DEVELOPMENT - TAY CARE - NO. 5, STAPP TRAINING.

CHIL DIVILOPRINT - TAY CARE - NO. 5, STAPP TRAINING.
Bonald D'Parker, Laura L'Dittana
U.S., office of Child Development
Hambington, GPO 38 p. 1571.
NY721.F3 YEN (Day care, no. 5)
Carver edecation, Child care werkers, Day care programe, Peod
eervice treining, Paraprefessional training.
Abstract: This booklet for mapervisors of day cere programs

outlines the kinds of neede for which training should prepare etaff sashers, describes techniques for salacting appropriate etaff and the specific compatencies needed, and discusses the learning objectives of the truining process. The food service worker's contributions on both sides of the kitchen door are given is seen detail so the epecific example.

ADVIPTISING AND WASS CONMUNICATIONS: A HODRI POF BURAL BUTRIT-ION INFORMATION PROGRAMS.

POSSIDE PARTIES

POSSIDE PARTIES

Pag Bull 9 (1): 17-18. 1974.

QDE 31.A1P7 PSH

Advertising, Consusicatione, Developing sations, Educational programs, Information dissensation, Instructional sadia, Haes seeding, Matrition education, Pilot projects.

media, Watrition education, Pilot projects.
Extract: In April, 1972, CARE-India launched as extensive sutrition information campaign is raral and small-tows areas of the country. The overall objective of the project was to gather reliable information on the see of see techniques for a new subject in hasically isolated coesenities. The campaign was found to be excessful, resulting in dramatic increases in awareness and enderstanding among the target population. A smaltimedia advertising approach to nutrition aducation is highly effective, and people in avan isolated villages can he reached with new infersation through antamiliar media. Eggelly important in the finding that mass media can be effective in creating understanding of totally antamiliar coccepts, even when these new ideas are very different from leng-established when these new ideas are very different from leng-established beliefs.

NUTRITION IN HEDICAL EDUCATION: A PROFLEM-CENTERED APPROACH.

Selse & Payne Urhan Wealth 2 (5): 16-17. Oct 1973.

R11.A107 P6#

Brilaiu7 PSB
Carricalam planning, Hedical education, Mutrition education, Physiciams, Profassional aducation, Mutrition education, Physiciams, Profassional aducation.
Special issue: mutrition.
Abetract: There is nace for education in natrition in madical scheele that is compatible with the regular carriculas. One way to intergrate it is to use a mroblam-centered approach. This allows stadents to learn nutrition am part of prevention and therepy is discussing and treating patients, and to observe practical applications of nutrition is answaring relevant genetiene. It also brings together student and nutrition professional, and stimulates rational approaches to medical nutrition problems. Some examples of this kind of teaching being carried on in sedical echools are cited, as are some which do not encourage such teaching. This article is for nutritioniets and other teaching health professionals.

MAVE YOU THIRD TRACKING POOLS WIR TW?

What'e Mes Home Econ 35 (B): 33-34. Nov/Dec 1971. 321.6 M55

321.6 B55
Awdisvisual aids, Awdiovisual irratruction, College students,
Poods inatruction, Instructional aids, Instructional sutarials, Butrition education, Televised instruction.
Extract: Clesed-circuit television has been seed as an effective educational tool to present college lectures and food
preparation descentrations.

THE PUTURE SHOCK GUY IS OF SCHOOLS.

Wendell W Parce Aser Scheel Board J 161 (2): B, 17. Feb 1974.

LB2B31.34 P6B

LB2B31.Ne Pass

Book reviews, Education, Pradiction, Schools.
Ahetract: Here is a review of Alvis Toffler's book, a collection of essays by hisself and others entitled "Learning for Temerrous The Bele of the Putare in Education". The reviewer's asin complaint about the hook is this: "The trouble with what Toffler has put together here, as with so many other prescriptive efforts is the literature of education, is that too such af it is devated to telling as over and over what we already have heard sany tiese before—that the schools generally are—it design a wery good job and ought to do hatter—while relatively little space is given to gractical discussions of hou felks like you and so can go about making improvements.".

BIG RESPONSE TO CONNECTICUT TV FABEL.

Wancya I Porry Watr Weam 37 (1): 2. Poh 1974. 389.8 #957

389.8 NSS7
Basic satrition facts, Communicatione, Connecticut, Diet information, Educational programs, Health education, Hame media, Butrition education, Televisies.
Abstract: On Commecticat Public IV, a tenuesk series of helf-hear phone-in saccions allowed people to sek and have answered their questions on nutrition. Each week a ranel of experte fielded questions on topics such as diet and destall health, school lemch, infant and child satrition, food selection and chopping, obesity and dieting, plue seny-others.

FILMS VS. VIDEOTAPES IN EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS. G T Phillipe
Treining end Dev J 25 (4): 39-42. Apr 1971. LC1041.17 PSN



Aediovisual 4ids, Cost effactiveness, fquipment, Evaluation, Filas, Instructional saterials, Purchasing, Vidao tapas. Shatract: Both fils and videctare are costly sedia. When a costsav is deciding which to usual its training department with, it is best to know the aros and come of sach. Huch depends on a cospany's educational needs. For short aequances, fils is best; for long, sustained recording, vidaotaps is bast. Color fils or tass is sost effective, but its artra areasans say not be justifiable in terms of aducational needs. As for distribution, fils is standardized in 16 and 35 as sizes and cas be run on any Projector of the same size. Talevisics tape distribution is severely limited by lack of standardization in the industry. Tapas sust be recorded and Playad on the same system or one that is electronically similar. Pilas and tapas are about acqually extensives. In a cost study, it was found that videotapes on the whole were such less expensive to Produce, but this saving is offset by the iscommatibility factor of tames. All these factors plus others relative to a cospany's apacific meads and expertise should be considered when deciding to purchase either file or tape aquipment. Andioviaual Aids, Cost effactiveness, Equipment, Evaluation,

TEE CIETETIC TECHNICIAN: FARAFRCEESSIONAL AS KNOWLESS MORKER. Thomas 7 Powers
J As Dist Assoc 65 (2): 130-137. Aug 1974.

384. 6 BH3R

383.6 AR34 Curriculum, Distatic interns, Distitian sides, Pood service training, Radicaid, Radicare, Rutrition education, Paragrofassional training.

Extract: The davalosment of the associate degrae curriculum at the Penssylvania State University for preparation of the distary technician is described. The course integrates didactic and clinical ampariances by combining first-year academic classes with second-year "meeinar-Practicuss," which feature a triad of learning experiences: Faid, on-the-lob clinical experience: self-instructional sodules: and weekly, integrative assistants. The mass curriculum can be eads available for nosassinates. The same curriculus can be sade available for non-resident students seeking an external degree. Provision is also sade for training at levels below that of technician, which can later be articulated in an educational program for a higher career level.

DETTICHMENT OF A VALIDATED INSTRUCTIONAL SYSTEM FOR HOSPITAL-ITY PRUCATION: FIRST ANNUAL REPORT; SECCED ANNUAL BEPORT.

Thomas P Powers, Purman Hoody University Park, Pennsylvania State University i v. (unpaged-

LC15.P6 1972 PEN

Annual reports, Carear education, Curriculus quides, Curriculus flanning, Educational programs, Food service training, Post secondary education, Program design, Vocational education.

ion.
Project 19-1016. School unit 18-863.
Abstract: These reports detail the progress ands by the Pood Service and Housing Administration Progress of Penn State in developing a seminar-Fracticus approach to courses in Pood Production Probless, Pood Production Systems, and Pood and Beverage Administration. The students in such courses apend most of their time actually working in the food industry. These "real world" appartences are then compared with the "ideal world" in weekly 2 1/2-hour meanage.

755-74 PROELIN: BON TO BUILT TEAMNORK: SCIUTICH: ON-GOING TRAINING. FOOD Hanagement 9 (9): 75. Sept 1974.

rood management 9 (9): 75. Sept 1974.
TISE1.P69
Pood Service management, Tood mervice workers, Job merichanet,
Job trainiam, Professionalizm, School food service, Self concment, Nork experience Programs.
Abstract: In Dallam, Texas, mohool food service, low turnover
in paraonnal Proves out the concept of teaswork dawslopment

through ich training and anrichment of the profammional image of food marvice workers. A datailed description of training arograms is included.

1756-74

BIN'S POR DISCUSSION GROUPS.
Janas O Proctor
Towsos, Rd.: Think Products uns. [n.d.],
NY5549.P7 PSN

Groap dynamics, Individual characteristics, Hestings. Abstract: This concise standard characteristics, restings, abstract: This concise standard of solutions to problems benetting discussion groups examines responsibilities of the chair, and participants, check lists for arrangements and samipment operation, and Parliasenteryprocedurs.

OUTLINE OF WRAT SHOULD BE COVERED IN A SHORT MUTRITION COURSE POR 4-R CLOBS AND ADULTS. (SPA)
Puerto Rico University, Adricultural Extension Service
Rico Piedras, P.R. 12 p. Jan 15, 1969.
TX364.PB2 FSH

Adalt aducation, Basic Four, Curriculus Quides, Dist inforest-ion, Educational Prostess, Food groups, Poods instruction, Four H Clabs, Matrition aducatios.

Four R Clabs, Matrition advantos. Title of Original: Bossuefc sobre lo que dete cubrir un cura-illo de nutricion 4-R y adultos.
Abstract: Is a short sutrition educatios course for Puerto Ricas adults and 4-R sembers, espharis sust be placed on the Basic Pour food Growse and the nutritical contribution sach sakes to good health. Audiovisual aids should be used whenever

possible, and information should be provided on how to grow one's cun food and cook it properly.

1758-74

ORIENTATION PROGRAM INCREASES JOB SATISPACTION AND STABILITY.

Joann HcTacharn Fula J An Diet Assoc 65 (1): 46-45. July 1974. 389 . B AH34

38.9. AR34
Pood service, Kissori, Personnel seasgement, Personnel policy.
Extract: Twenty son-mesagement eaployees in the Department of Nutrition and Distation who participated in an experimental orientation program were compared with tweaty-five semployees who did not receive such orientations. The program increased job satisfaction in the full-time amployees and appeared to lower labor turnover. In the second part of the study, sixty-one non-mesagement amployees assured a questionnaire to indicate quals in the order of importance at they perceived them. The historicy of six-need goals as ranked on a paired comparison questionnaire was as follows: social service, recognition, belongingness, self-actualization, sconcaic mend, and security. Suggestions are gives far applying these findings in a department of distatice. The orientation program has proved to be affactive and has been centinued on a regular basis at the University of Hissori Hedical Center: University of Hissosri Hadical Center.

1759-74

DEFELOPING A PROGRAM OF LEARNING ON THE PAT-CONTROLLED DIET.
O P Pye, C G Brooks, H H Winston
J As Diet Assoc 57 (5): 428-431. Nov 1970.

.B AH34

JBS. B ANJA Basic nutrition facts, Cardiovascular disorders, Dist coussel-ling, Dist information, Pat-controlled dists, Sutrition advoca-tion, Patiant cars, Programed instruction, Therapeutic and special dists.

Extract: Programmed instruction has been used to help cardiovascular patients understand and closely follow their low-fat dists. How one such program was designed, written, and tested is described in this paper. The instruction presents besic nutrition facts and is designed to assist the professional counselors, the physician, and the distitiar.

1760-74 BOYS UNLIBITED: ARE YOU FEATY TO TEACH THE POYS?

Batty G Quick What's New Rose Econ 36 (2): 35-41. Tab 1974.

Mat's Mew Rose Econ 38 (2): 35-a1. Tab 157a.

321.8 MS5

Curriculus planning, Educational objectivas, Effactiva teaching, Equipment, High school students, Hose economics aducation, Instructional retarials, Hales, Student participation. Extract: Generally apsaking, the sale's needs are not usually included in hose sconomics aducational objectives, equipment buying, grooming, or clothing construction. The sale sakes uppart of the family unit, so why shouldn't he be part of a discipline that has its objectives to enrich and improve hose living? because hoys love to sat, they are considered naturals for the foods laboratory, and samy schools snjoy successful foods classes for boys. Pamily living includes such sore than the kitchen, however, and boys can benefit from and contribute to other areas of hose accommics basides foods classes. To prepare a young san for his future as an independent backelor in today's society or to sent the challenge of sodern sarriage is a great responsibility for any adecator. If the teacher is unaware of the needs of youth today, she will fail.

1761-78
POOD SERVICE CURRICULUR POR TRE FUTURE.
Clintor L Ratpola
Cornell Hotal and Restaurant Admin Quarterly 15 (2): 51-55.
Aug 1974.
TISO1.CG7 FEH
Collega curriculus, Commarcial food mervice, Curriculus planning, Pood purchasing, Pood manitation, Pood marvics manages ant, Tachnology.

mat, Tachnology. Extract: Pood service sensgement is a unique area within today's hotel and reateurent programs for junior and senior colleges. Indeed, without this isstructional area, the hotel and restantant sensgement curriculums would closely approach those for business administration. Some of the sont rapid and exciting advances of the isdustry are basis sade in food service. Yet the curriculums of sont schools and colleges have not been changed to seet the challenger of indextry's new food systems. In order to prepare graduates for feters food seargement positions, college administrators should take a bard look at the courses now offered with an mys toward sore functional revisions.

1762-7a
TOWING IN TO THE CORRUNITY.
Haraha H Raad, Sarah H Fleischaann
J Rome Econ 66 (5): 22-25. Ray 1974.

321.6 JB2
Collaga curriculus, Collaga stadants, Consunity involvament,
Educational programs, Pamily life aducation, Home aconomics
aducation, Ruman relations, Navada, Nork argariance.
Extract: To make its home aconomics students nore sensitive
to paople as well as to offur atdants general home economics
aubject-matter courses, the School of Nome Economica at the
University of Navada has implemented a family-camered core
program for all undergraduate amores. This article describes
how the school is increasing student "paople-involvament" is
its practicus course, "Pamil/ Functioning". The students do a

PAGR 154

16-week aracticws is which thay are alaced with fessilies in the creasanty. Their task is to work head is head with the fasilies toward solution of some marticular problem or concars. The archime subtractical with which students help have varied from arranging a kitchen area for a Partially sighted merson to helping plar sanur around a child's food allergies while still arranging for proper nutrition.

1763-74

CAB SUB-PROPESSIONALS ASSIST IN TEACHING PATIENTS WITH DIAMET-257

E Neardos

J Am Fiet Ammor 52 (5): 405-406. Hay 1568.

389.8 AR3A Distates sellitus, Disbetic diets, Diet counselling, Effactive teachine, Nose health sides, Estritics education, Persprofessteachine, Home health aider, wwtrition education, Peraprofessional trainine, Patiant care, Teachera.
Extract: This author suggests that health aides, already areparine saels in hoses for the elderly or distetic, be given traisine in teachine patients. Continuing apport is an isportant as teaching in controlling distates. Research is needed to daterains what part of dietery coanseling could be delagated to as aide. Other techniques, such as teaching eachines, should be sore thoroughly exalored.

THE ATTITUDES, VALUES, AND LIFE STYLES OF YOUTH.

THE ATTITUDES, VALUES, AND HIPE STYLES OF YOUTH.
William W Reeder
In Proceedines of the Mational Mutrition Education Conference,
Washineton, D.C., Mov. 2-4, 1571 p. 3-17. Apr 1973.
TX36a.U529 PSB
Adolescents (12-19 Years), Cultural factors, Family (Sociological sait), Value watee.
Abstract Dr. Reeder examins the behavior of Youth in the U.
S. And discusses the remacas for the actions of the youths.
Be talks shout the sall factors, the pash factors, and the
shle factors that are ismortant is directing decisions and
actions of a merson. He discusses the implications for the
health archiems of Youth in terms of their own and their pareata' values, and what factors would be necessary to bring
shout a more positive change.

TEACHERS LEARN HOW TO TEACH MUTHITION.

Food Betr 4 (4): 13. Am 1974. aTX381.F615

Pood Betr

Arkansas, Estession education, Nutrition education, Teacher

edacation, Teachers.
Abstract: Teachers in the Tl Dorado, Arkenses school district ware trained is nutrition through estension courses and now teach natrition to their stadents. Results are described and sost important in the children's reaction, which takes the form of sore energy and interest, since they can select sore satritious foods at hose and school.

FIGHT THE "BORE WAR" WITH GAMES: INNOVATIONS IN CONSUMER EDUC-

ATICH, PART FOUR.

Porecast Home Econ 19 (5): 26-30. Jan 1974. 321.6 m752 321.6 8752
Classroos Games, Commander education, Educational quases, Educational theories, Effective teaching, Bome economics education, Teacher developed asterials, Teaching techniques.
Abstract: Studesta retain knowledge best when they become actively involved is the learning Fracess. Educational classroom cames do involve atadesta actively. Responsibility for learning reats on the quase Farticipant's came actions and not on the teacher's mathority. Bach educational potential has been attribated to quases, hat they will be no more than quase and actions the teacher has acono purpose for having the students blay them and makes this purpose for having the students. play thes and eakes this parpose clear to the class. Gases are relatively easy to devise oseself. May deem should be approprinto to the tonics being stadied, and after play should be followed by class discassion of the ease's contest. It is through such discassions that deses take on seaming and adacational simificance.

BULLETIN BOARDS THAT TEACH THROUGH INVOLVENENT.

Ass Saith Rice Porecast Bome Ecom 19 (7): £12-£13, £48-£50. Har 1974. 321.8 8752

Behavier chasqe, Consser educatica, Educational objectives, Effective teaching, Exhibits, Isatructional side, Botivation, Stadest isvolvesent, Teaching technique.

Batract: For a bulletia board to be effective as a teaching/learnine side, stadest awat he socivated to get involved with what is exhibited there. Balletia heard displays sust have a surrose other than sere decoration. They saxt atrees a point and stream it clearly is as eve-catching way. Once his eye is casely, there sant he sceething for the student to do with the heard displays-somethine he sant samipulate or calculate. In the classroom, teachers sheald aske reference to the bulletin board, twinse it in with the objective of the lesson being areaented. The diselev must contain useful information that the viewer can test for hisself and ultisatley accept or reject.

PREPASING YOUTH POTENTIAL.

Catherina V Richards
In Proceedings of the Mational Mutrition Education Conference,
Washington, L.C., Nov. 2-4, 1571 p. 81-85. Apr 1973,
TX364.U529 PSN
Adolescents (12-19 years), Coseunity involvement, Potivation,
White House Conference on Youth.
Abstract: Ms. Richards gives the presable of the report cosing

Abstract: Hs. Richards gives the Freeable of the report coaing from the white House Conference on Youth. Included in the paper is a list of the qualities of a youth advisor that would prove effective in helping the youth to grow up affectively. An example is given showing how a youth group was able to find a very meaningful problem, and how the youths were able to tackle it, to solve the problem, and grow in the proceme.

NUTRITION EDUCATION -- OLD PROBLEMS IN MEN SETTINGS.

W F Robinson
J Can Diet Assoc 28 (1): 23-27. Har 1967.
389.9 C1632 Acadesic achievement, Dietetica, Dietitians, Educational Programa, Effective teaching, Graduate study, Nutrition education, Teacher evaluation. Extract: In this article, scae suggestions are offered for

distitians who wish to evaluate the effectiveness of their own teaching. Comments are made on present and possible futu-academic requirements in dietetics and some present graduate training programs are described.

1770-74

POOR HAKES HE.

violet I Roefs
California, Dept. of Education
Sacraaento, Calif. unp. Jan 1974.
TX364.R64 FSB

Attitudes, Behavior, Educational objectives, Hotivation, Nutrition education, School children (6-11 years).

With supplement.

With supplement. Extract: This is a preliminary draft of a curriculum guide focusing on the role of food in the life of the young child. This primary level curriculum quide was developed in connection with a statewide surtition Education Project. It is a segment of an instructional model in nutrition for teachers of the k-3 age span. The goal is the preparation of a more extensive curriculum guide that will incorporate the recommendation of teachers participating in the project.

CATCH ON TO MUTRITION: INSTRUCTIONAL HODEL FOR SECONDARY PUP-

Tiolet I Roefa, Kathleen Chandler, Elizabeth DiStagio Californie, Dept. of Education Sacramento, Calif. unp. Jet 1974. TX364.863 FSW

Adolescents (12-19 years), Consumer education, Food fads, Food habits, Food service occupations, Health, Mutrients, Butrition education, School children (6-11 years).

education, School children (6-11 years).

With resource kit.

Extract: This is a series of four, fifty-ainute leasons in nutrition and consuser education for secondary pupils. This instructional program was developed in connection with a pilot Matrition Education Project funded by the United States Department of Agriculture and implemented by the State Department of Education in cooperation with a selected group of California school districts. In addition, there will be participation by a limited number of secondary pupils in order to provide (1) subject information, and (2) through cross-age teaching, on a model behavior basis, the environment for change in the affective and action domain.

TAKE TOUR TURN AS A SHART FCCD SHOPFER; INSTRUCTIONAL HODEL FOR FARIETS.

violet I Roefa California, Dept. of Education Sacragento, Calif. unp. Jan 1974.

Sacramento, Calif. unp. Jan 1974.
TX356.86 F&W
Basic Four, Consumer education, Food cost, Food purchasing,
Nutrition education, Farent education, School children (6-11
years), School lunch.
With resource kit.

Extract: This is a series of five, two-hour lessons in nutrition and consumer education for parents of primary school level children. This instructional program was developed in connection with a pilot nutrition education project funded by the United States Department of Agriculture and implemented by the State Department of Education in cooperation with a selected group of California achool districts.

PORMAT FOR NUTRITION ACTION: INSTRUCTIONAL HODEL FOR PRIMARY FORMAT FOR SUTRILIUS ACTION, INSTITUTIONS TRACEBER, VICTOR STRUCTURE, VICTOR SUTRILIUS, SEPTEMBER, Barbara Swartz California, Dept. of Education Sacramento, Calif. unp. Jan 1974.

Child nutrition, Educational objectives, Mutrients, Mutrition education, Mutritional status, School children (6-11 years), Teacher education, Mutritional status, School children (11 years), Teacher education, Mutritional status, School children (11 years), Teacher education, Mutritional status, School children (11 years), Teacher education, Mutritional status, School children (12 years), Teacher education, Mutritional status, School children (12 years), Teacher education, Mutritional status, School children (12 years), Teacher education, Mutrition (13 years), Teacher education, Mutrition (14 years), Teacher education, Mutrition (14 years), Teacher education, Mutrition (15 years), Teac

Extract: This instructional program was developed for a pilot



nutrition aducation project funded by the United States Department of Adriculture and implemented by the State Department of Education in cooperation with a selected eroup of California school districts. Each lesson consists of a stimulus of a means of cetting the teachers' attention and of providing them with enough factual information in order to begin a discussion. Then each lesson provides for a wehicle by which the teachers can become involved usually within smaller discussion groups. Ideas and challenges which result from these groups are shared with the total group. The discussion leader then are shared with the total group. The discussion leader then draws some conclusions based on the general consumsum of the total group. Evaluation of the lasson will consist of each group listing ways in which the information can be implemented in the classroom.

GEMERAL CHEMISTRY SLIDE-AUDIO TAFF FROGRAM.

D Barry Rouer, Kalmer E Stordahl, Robert A Carter

J Chem Educ 51 (8): 537-538. Aug 1974.

381 J826

381 3826 and in a state of the structure manny perseen achievement and time spent on the program. Hotivation and study methods aspecared to be more important variables than time. Non users of the program were more likely to be high than low ability students, those in various fields of education thinking of weing this instructional tool may find this report of interest.

EVALUATION IN THE EDUCATIONAL FRCCESS.

L K Sabrosky J Am Diet Assoc 44: 31-33, Jan 1964. 389.8 AH34

Adult education, Educational objectives, Effective teaching,

Adult education, Educational Colectives, Effective teaching, Evaluation sethods, Teacher evaluation.

Extract: To teach well, a teacher sust evaluate his work. Ne sust ask hisself: Does it please me? Does is satisfy the atudents? Does it accomplish the purpose for which it was done? Some suggestions for chtaining affirmative answers are given.

CURRICULUM GUIDE POR CHILDREM'S CENTERS AND PRE-KINDERGARTENS. San Francisco, Unified School District San Francisco, San Prancisco Unified School District 199 p.

LB1140.52 PEN

Basic health facts, Basic nutrition facts, Curriculua quides, Elementary education, Preschool education, Teaching methods. Biblicgrathy p. 183-199.

BIDLICGRAPHY D. 183-199.
Abstract: A discussion of the entire Children's Centers Program in San Francisco. Nutrition education is a part of the daily activities. Ideas of classroom activities for both preschool and achool age children are given. Each activity is broken down into three categories: learning sequence, purpose, and teaching devices.

1777-74

SELE-EVALUATION PIRST.

Mert Schaefer

Training in Busiacas and Industry 11 (5): 26-27. Hay 1974.

Training in Busiaess and Industry 11 (5): 26-27. Hay 1974. RF1101.T7 FER Fveluation, Evaluation methods, Irdustrial relations, Manageaent development, Perforaance, Perforaance criteria, Personnel management, Training.

Abstract: When conducting Ferforaance appraisals most companies require amagers to complete appraisal forms for each of the employees under them. Even though the employee is asked to comment on the manager's evaluation occurring its fairness and comprehensiveness, the maplovae's role is manentially a passaive one. Garlock, Inc., decided to try the melf-appraisal technique on a limited basis. Exployees rate themselves in terms of euantity and quality of work, adastability, organization, dependability, communication skills, personal qualities, resummentallity, intitative, perceptiveness, rescurcefulness, decimiveness, cooperation, and operall rating. and overall rating.

1778-74 LET'S PLAY GAMES.

Carol R Schmelzel
What's New Home Econ 38 (2): 34-35. Peb 1974.
321.6 U55

321.8 M55
Classroos Games, Clothing instruction, Educational games,
Foods instruction, Home economics education, Bonessking skills, Instructional materials, Teacher developed materials.
Abstract: Games are valuable teaching aids for earlichment and
reinforcement of basic facts. This article presents mix games
created by the author for teaching tasic home economics facts
and concepts. Two of the games dash with cooking, one with
table metting, two with mewing, and one with advertising.

THE ABC'S OF GARE BAKING. Carol R Schmelzel Farecast Hose Ecos 20 (1): f-147, f-240-f242. Sept 1974. 321.8 R752

PB68 156

Educational games, Mutrition adacation, Student involvement, Student participation, Teaching techniques.
Abstract: Suggestions are given for basic organization of games. An outline for structure includes name, number of players, subject, what the game teaches, materials, preparation, rules, and variations. Several examples are supplied including "The Cock's Anagrass," and "Mutrition in Rhyths.".

TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS: WHAT LEARNING THEORY AND RESEARCH HAVE TO OFFER. Craig Eric Schneier Personnel J 53 (4): 288-293. Apr 1974.

200.8 J82a
Educational objectivas, Educational programs, Effective teaching, Learning theories, Hanagement development, Hamagement education, Hanagement mystems, Fementer, Training.
Abatract: Effective cryanicational training programs ment include a stebs: (1) diagnosis of the learning mituation; (2) design of appropriate learning mitrategy; (3) implementation of the learning strategy; various Principlus and redesign of the learning trategy. Various Principlus and findings from learning theory and research are presented here in the form of a list designed to help trainers become aware of the scope of educational literature. The list is divided into 7 mections: (1) the learning environment; (2) the teacher's role; (3) characteristics of the learner; (4) heman learning processes; (5) reinforcement and punishment; (6) retestion and transfer of learning; and (7) practice. 280.8 J#24

1781-74

INVESTIGATE AND EVALUATE. Glanda J Schottenatein Instructor 83 (5): 52. Jan 1974. L11.I5 F6N 111.15 JSB
Advertising, Evaluation, Real planning, Preservativas, School children (6-11 years), Teaching techniques, Television.
Covering title: Stamp out nutritional illiteracy.
Abstract: Older elementary school children in one class analyzed commercial advertising on television of food products as a jusping off point to learning more about how food is processed and what are the prom and come of preservativas. From the concepts quined they began to plan seals, and then kept records of their own food intakes for peer review. A later food record showed sany were trying to improve their own food patterns.

1782-74

NORE ECONOMICS LEARNING PACKAGES -- HELP FOR TEACHING-LEARNING

CONSURER CONCEPTS.

I Shear, E Ray
J Home Econ 61 (10): 768-770. Dec 1969.
321.8 J82

Consumer education, Home economics education, Independent study, Instructional materials, Pannsylvania, Programed instruction.

uction.

Extract: A learning package is a self-instructional unit developed for one hasis consert is which the idea is broken into its several components. The learner may proceed at his own pace and select suggested alternative resource sateriels. Learning activities include field and laboratory experience. A pretest is built into the package to determine the learner's status with regard to the concept. Pennsylvania State University has developed a number of these packages for home economics consumer concepts—Home Economics Learning Peckages (NE-LP)—AND encourages their deposit and exchange.

1783-74 HOW TO TALK TRAINING TALK. Judith Shoen

Instit/vol Feeding 74 (12): 34-35, 40-41. June 15, 1974.

TX 1. 155

TTI.155
Food service asnagement, Food service training, Hanagement development, Hanagement philosophies, Hanagement systems, Personnel sanagement, Training, Training techniques.

Abstract: The statements and writings of professional trainers are so full of educational and psychological jargon that it is often impossible to understand the theories and concepts they are trying to present. Bere are some straight forward explanations of various as sanagement philosophies and systems couched in readily understandable language. Included are Hasagement by Objectives, Programmed Instruction, Leerner Controlled Instruction, and Transactional analysis. Leerner Controlled Instruction seems best for mervice industries. It is hased on the presime that you cannot teach employ anything. Learners must teach themselves by getting involved in the subject metur, actually performing the jobs and tasks to be learned, and digging for answers rather than having them spoon-fad by a teacher. tencher.

1784-74
SHOPPING WITH MARTIN FOR THE BRILD-CEREAL GHOUP (SLIDES).
Richmond, Claif., University of California Agriculture Extension Service 23 alides, marrative. 1971.
TX393.25 FW AV
Adolasceats (12-19 years), Breeds, Breakfast cereals, Educational games, Ethnic groups, Food purchasing, Negroes.
Abstract: These alides ispart to teenage audiences mose principles of buying foods in the bread cereal group. Bartin is a Black youth shopping for food for his family. He is shown in the real life sitsation of choosing foods at the market. The marrative esphasizes practical information on food ladgeting.

1785-74 PBD-/A SHOPPING WITH HASTIM FOR THE BILK GROUP (SLIDES). Sichmond. Calif.. Univaraity of California Agriculture Extens-ion Service 22 slides, 2" x 2", col., serrative. 1971. TX377.55 FF AV Adolascanta (12-19 years), Ethric Groups, Pood Purchasing, Addiscents (12-19 vers), result droup, root successing, gilk troducts, Megrosa. Abstract: These slides ispart to tested endiances some princ-iples of buying foods in the rilk group. Martin is a Glack Youth showping for food for his family. Be is shown is the real life situation of choosing foods at the sarket. The narrative asphasizes practical information on food budestiae.

1786-78 THE JUNIOR COLLEGE -- A NEW DINERSION IN TRAINING. Larry E Short Training and Dev J 25 (6): 20-23. June 1971. LCICul. T7 F6H Educational Programs, Educational Fancascan, Janior collagan, Post macondary advection, Training. Abstract: Junior collagan constitute a new and Growing aducatanstract: Sustor Colleges constitute a wave and victoria sudder ional fascorice for company training directors. Justor and community colleges offer a bread rende of commen in vocational, technical, and senagarial fields, they also have the adacational hardwarm assaids for specific types of training. admentional hardwarm assaid for specific types of training. Special cosPany training progress and sesimers, taught by funior college staff, can often be arrarded. Jamier colleges are dependent, to a treat degree, on the seeds of the committies they serve. They offer occurse and progress in response to community requests. Thus, it would be in the interest of both company training departments and junior colleges if besinesses would seek the helt of lanier college personnel shen davelowing their training progress.

DEVELOPMENT AND UTILIZATION OF A SELF-INSTRUCTION LABORATORY. S # Short J Home Econ 61 (1): 40-44. Jan 1969. 321.8 J82 321.6 JS2
Radiovissal instruction, Collada studenta, Poods instructioa,
Indasandant atudy, Iastructional materials, Laboratorias,
Laboratory technidass, Naw Tork (Stata), Taschind sathoda.
Extract: Syracums University Collada of Boss Econosics has
daveloped a self-instruction latoratory for a bacinining foods
course. Students proceed at their cwn pacs, supplasanting tape
and film instruction with actual latoratory marcises. Cossecially prepared films and printed staticials were used when
available. Other films were produced locally. Examples of
units are given. On a pratest, and after the first Period,
students scoring 80% are excused from the self-instruction to
qc to laboratory szarcises. Those who dc not score so wall
repeat the self-instruction. repeat the self-instruction.

1786-74 PETTEP VISUALS: YOU CAN MAKE THEN NAFPEN. Gary Sissons Training 11 (8): 42-45. Aug 1974. NF1101.T7 P6N Illustrations, Transparencies. Abstract: Saveral illustrations are used to point up the value of affective visual side. A set of quidelines for preparation of visual satarials is sapplied, covering objectives, layout,

and design Principles.

789-78
DIFI AND FEALTH (FILMSTHIP).
Georda Siapson, Mardaret R Schwidt
Chicado, Encyclopedia Gritannica Films 1 filmstrip, 38 fr.,
si, 35 ms, col. 1973.
TI355.D5 FER AV (Understanding Your body. Serias 22, no. 7)
Gasic Four, Deficiency diseases and disorders, Dietary inforsation, Himarals, Butriants, Vitasius.
Abstract: A filmstrip showing taenadars why your body sands satriants, sed that how these natriants are than mand by the body. Some of the filmstrip shows in as alsessary way how the food is brokes down by the body isto simpler forms to be sore samily used. A discession of health foods and artificial vitasin and sineral septlements follows. The medience is told that a varied dist will give the racipient averything he or that a varied dist will dive the racipiant averything he or ahe needs, without paying the high prices for these sapplessa-tel presentions.

SING A SCHG OP SPINACE. Pood and Natr Nass 2 (2): 10. Apr 1972. 389.8 P7332 JUNE 7/332 Andiovisual sids, Flamentary advention, Paod Groups, Instructional saturials, Masic, Patrition adaction, School children (6-11 Yanra), Teaching tachnionae. Extract: Somes featuring the four basic feed Groups and their valation to good health were as affective alsomatry school nativities admention to the technique. astrition education technique.

1791-78 PROGRAMED INSTRUCTION AND PATIENT TEACHING. A W Skiff An J Public Health 55 (3): 409-415. War 1965. 049.9 AB3J Disbates mallites, Distatic dists, Diet consmilling, Diet information, Effective teaching, Instructional mids, Hadical factors, Programed instruction, Tamching techniques. Extract: A preliminary test was sade of the asefalmass of the tmaching machine for diatetic patients. Most patienta testad, though of widely differing backgrounds, liked the experience and gained new information. Those who were infire, illiterate, or visually handicapped were unable to use it.

722-14 A CONCEPTUAL APPROACH TO HEALTH EDUCATION: IPPLICATION FOR NUTRITION EDUCATION. T M Sliepcevich, W M Creawell An J Public Health 58 (4): 684-692. Apr 1968. As J Public Health 58 (4): 684-692. Apr 1968.

A49.5 A H3J

Curriculus planning, Educational Programs, Health aducation,

Butrition concapts, Nutrition aducation, Butrition knowledge,

Program design, Program avaluation, Sacondary achools.

Extract: A nationwide survey of health instruction in public

schools showed food end nutrition ranked lowest in correct

responses of twelfth-grade students despite the topic being

supposedly eaphasized in half the schools sampled. A concept
ual approach to health education is now being worked out. The

sxample chosen as illustration is food and nutrition and the

concepts are explored in some detail.

PATIENT LEARNING -- SEGUENTS FROM CASE HISTORIES. L A Slowie J As Dist Assoc 59 (6): 563-567. Dec 1971. 389.8 AH34 Case atodies, Diabetes sellitus, Diabetic diets, Diet counselling, Effective teaching, Research, Teaching techniques. Extract: Four case histories show that counseling and teaching diabetic patients is most successful if the manner in which the patient most easily learns is known. Individualized instruction was affective for diet therapy.

794-78
JOS CPPCRIUNITIES IN A RESTAURANT (FILMSTRIF/RECORD).
Society for Visual Education, Inc.
Chicago, Ill. 1 filmstrip, 57 fr, si, 35am, col, and phonodime 33 1/3 rpm. 1970.
RA975.5.D556 F&N AV
Carmer Omportunities, Carmer planning, Commercial food mervical food service occupations, Food mervice workers, Occupational conference of the present of the commercial food mervicance of the commercial food mervicance occupations. onel quidance, Restaurants.
Includes teachar's quide and transcript of phonodisc narration; from the SVE Series &6125AR, Job Opportunities Now, Group Abstract: This filastrip for high school students describes abstract: This filestrip for high school students describes some of the opportunities for professional, skilled, and unakilled jobs and carsars in restaurant work. Commercial food service jobs can be had in table service restaurants, self-marvice cafetarias, and counter-service restaurants. In this filestrip/racord, the narrator describas various food service jobs: maiter/waitress, maitre d'hotel, dishwasher, camhier, kitchen helper, busboy, heverage worker, baker, short-order cook, cock, salad worker, butcher, and head chef. It is test to learn a food service skill while still in high school, but it is also possible to begin with an unskilled job and learn tha techniques of the trade as you work your way up. Opportunthe techniques of the trade as you work your way up. Opportun-ities for advancement are excellent, and since nearly every town has a food service establishment, your job skills are saleable alsost anywhere.

1795-74 JOB OPPORTUNITIES IN A RESTAURANT (FILHSTRIP/CASSETTE TAPE), Sociaty for visual Education, Inc. Chicago, Ill. 1 filastrip, 57 fr, si, 35as, col, and cassette tape. 1970. TX911.5.56 FGH AV Carreer opportunities, Carear planning, Commercial food service, Cooks, Diahwashers, Pood service workers, Waiters and waitresses. waitresses.

Iscludes teacher's quide and transcript of taped narration; fros the SYE Series &612SAR, Job Opportunities Now, Group 1. Abstract: This filestrip for high school students describes the kinds of jobs available in the consercial food service field: cooks, waiters and waitrasses, dishwashers, salad sakars, meat trissers fry cooks, busboys, cashiers, pastry chafs, sandwich makers, broiler cooks, head chef, hostass or maitra dithatal along others. d'hotel, plus others.

A WORKSHOP CONDUCTED OF THE VOCATIONAL HORE ECONOMICS TEACHER TO PROMATE NUTRITION EDUCATION IN THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS. A WORKSHOP CONDUCTE BY THE YVENTION ENGLE HORE PROBLEM TO PROBLET NUTRITION EDUCATION IN THE ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS.

Jasnita Daffnar Sodowsky
Stillwatar 138 1. 1969.

TX364.562 F6H

Effective tracking, Elementary schools, Bone econosics aducation, Bone aconosics teachers, Inservice aducation, Nutrition aducation, Oklahose, Rasearch, Borkshops.

Thasis (H.S.) - Oklahose State University. Fibliography: leaves 84-99.

Abstract: This asstars thasis describes an inservice workshop in natrition aducation for elementary school teachers. The asthor explains how the workshop was planned, designed, conducted, and evaluated. On the besis of her findings, the author recommends (1) that courses in nutrition education be raquired for slawentary teaching cartification; (2) that achool librarias house scra and better nutrition education aterials; (3) that state curricalus guides for nutrition aducation be developed; and (4) that continuing workshops and other inservice aducational devices in nutrition aducation be established.



1797-74 ETUCATION AND TRAINING IN SI UNITS. Louis P Sokol An Hatric J : 2 (1): 11-13, 20, 56, 58. Jan/Pah 1974. CO91.Alab Fgm
Convarsion, Educational objectives, Instructional antarials,
Manaurament, Hatric swates, Physical measuraments, Tamching
methods, Tamching tachniques, Training.
Abstract: In tamchine the matric swates the best approach is
to Place summaris on those SI units for those physical quantities that are used by all of the People sont of the timelength, area, volume, same, and tamfarature. The remaining
mannitian, such as those for force, Frangura, work, power,
and electricity, should be Promested in hisb school Physica
classes and to workers who will see them on their jobs. Beginming students in first or second grade should be taught SI
units with no references to the Inglish swates. To older students and sdults, some conference with English units may be
mecassary, but all activities and Problems to be solved should
is to get awarvone to think matric.

THE USE OF SILENT SINGLE CONCEPT IGGF FILMS TO PACILITATE THE ACOUISITION OF OCCUPATIONAL SKILLS.

Savacar A Sommar Nutsara, the State University, Graduate School of Education Washington, Education Resources Information Center 164 l. Jan 1971.

L81043.556 PEN LEUDAS, 530 FEB
Audiovisual side, Audiovisual instruction, Evaluation, File
atudy, Files, Massarch, Traising, Traising tachniques.
Thesis-Rutests University, biblioerathy: leave: 99-103.
Extract: As asseries twee undertaken to find out if silent
single concept loop files (SSCLF) facilitate the acquisition
of occupational skills form nonacadasic students. The subjects of occupational skills form nonacadamic students. The subjects were a sample of 42 vocational achocl-bound sighth— and ninth-crads students. The sajor findings of the study were; (1) attendants acquired sissificantly errs skill with teacher+fils them sith sither of the other two treatments; (2) there was no significant difference in the acquisition of skill tetween teacher only and fils only treatment; and (3) as measured by attended to every student conversation, shop clients tended to be sore conductive to the acquisition of skill in the Presence of SSCLP.

TV AND RADIO TEACHING TOOLS. Jack & Sastafora

Todava Educ 63 (3): 48-50. Sapt/Oct 1974. 275.9 #21J

275.9 #21J
Educational asthoda, Instructional aida, Instructional innovation, Hasa madia, Radio, Talevision.
Abatract: This article sessions the role of television and radio within the learning ervircement of the "hool. The sutbor contends that electronic madis can bring a syried of experimences into the classroom adding sew excitament, diseasion, and creater dapth. He raviews a few mentles of current aducation programming offered on local public broadcasting estations to smallein some of the uses of aducational programming. The value of commercial programming is also discussed and sudgestions are sade for incormorating such programming into the classroom to channe femsive viewire into active learning.
Educators in various areas abould find this report on electronic sadis in the accords of interest.

SPPARING OF HETHIC!
AN Hatric J 2 (1): 40-41, 59, Jan/Pab 1978, 0091,4144 Fgs

Conversion, Education, Instructional materials, Heasurement, Matric avatas, Physical assessments, Tasching techniques. Abstract: There are seav things PaoPle can do individually co hasin learning the matric system. One should begin slosly sith, for example, measurement of langth. When that has become thoroughly practiced and easy to see, start learning to use temperature units. Do not confers or convert metric assessments sith the inch/sound system, otherwise metric is saver really learned. All businesses will have some send to learn metric, even if only to adjust the therecate in terms of celeius. Companies will iscar some financial loss from conversion, as will workers Paid by the piace. Setooling of machinery will be necessary in mose cames, and samployees used to Essish tools will be lease Productive for swhile working with matric equipment. Set the sampler a company decides to make the conversion, the hetter off it sill be shee metrication begins in fall force.

AN INTENDISCIPLINARY APPROACH TO TRACKING HOMENAKER AIDES. T Spacian

B T SPacian
J Home Econ 61 (5): 3%6-3%9. Hev 1969.
321.8 J82
Community Programs, Educational programs, Mone aconomics,
Economics skills, Low income Gronts, Paraptofassional trainind, Philadalphia, Program denida, visiting bonnankers.
Extract: Philadalphia norms racsiving walfars assistance have
been taught to teach others like themselvan new homemaking
skills. The 10-week training program that underwant to become
homemaker midma is described. It mas derigned so they would
raccomize skills they miranely momemanel, acquire any ones and
be able to raccelize the howemaking needs of their climats.
The teaching was informal and missed at making these women

malf-mufficient.

1887-74

HOTIVATING TERNAGERS TO IMPROVE MUTRITION. I B Spindlar J Homa Pcon 55 (1): 28-32. Jan 1963. 321.8 J82

321.8 J82
adolascanta (12-19 years), Dist improvement, Educational programs, Guidalines, Notivation, Butrition education, Program planning, Psychological sapacta, Social factors.
Estract: To motivata tasnegars to improve their nutrition, one must first involve them in solving their own problems. They are sociable. Ment their past group to like them, and want to look qood. Their activities keep them sway from hous longer, and they essert independence by changing their food habits for the worms. Guidalines for programs for temperature are offered and one successful program run ty temperatures is described.

PUTTING BUTFITION ON THE LINE.

N T Spitza What's New Home Zoon 34 (4): 13-14. Apr 1970.

321.8 W55 321.8 W55
Adolancents (12-19 years), Clamarcom quasa, Educational gamma,
Imatructional sida, Instructional anterials, Butrition education, School childram (6-11 years), Simulation.
Extract: Gamma can be used to simulat real situations for
learning-or to make getting information more fem. Bulam and
acoring must saphasize correct information. If the teacher
is also a learner, has may become acre of an image to saulate.
Carda showing nutriants in various foods can be used in a gens
in which childram "buy" foods they would be willing to set in
one day and learn if the dist is adequate by examining the
cards.

carda. 1804-74

GANES THAT TEACH. H T Spitza J Homa Econ 64 (4): 8-12. Apr 1972.

321.8 J82

321.8 J82
Sasic nutrition facts, Classroom games, Educational games,
Instructional side, Instructional Materials, Nutrition aducation, Sisulation, Teaching tachniques are messed in which
the students are mentally and sectionally involved as active
participants in real situations. Games that simulate real-life
situations can affectively teach nutrition principles. Two
board games and a Puzzla are described.

RELATION PETWEEN HEADING AND HOTIVATION FOR LEARNING. H T Spitzs

J Home Econ 58: 27-30. Jan 1966.

3 now icon 58: 27-30. Jan 1986. 321.8 382 Effactive tanching, Home economics aducation, Hotivation, Student involvement, Tanching sethods. Extract: This article describes how tanchers may use atments' activations constructively in saking course work sessingful to thes, with special amphasis on home aconomics.

1806-74

BUTRITION EDUCATION WIA THE PUBLIC POESS.
F J Stare, H L Hyara, H & HcCann
J An Diat Assoc 39 (2): 124-125. Aug 1961.

389.8 AH34

389, 2 HH34
Samic nutrition facts, Communications, Communar admostion,
Poods instruction, Basith admostion, Hann madia, Basapapers,
Butritics adworation, Writing.
Extract: The staff of a sniversity department of astrition
have syndicated a column on food and health appearing twice
a wask is newspapers across the country. The formst has been
varied; helf of thes snewer readers' questions, the rest deal
with items of current interest. The column ass developed to
provide nutrition adworation to the public and to help counteract food quackery.

1807-74

ARE YOU WITH IT? S S Stainbarg

What's New Home Econ 30 (2): 36-39. Feb 1966. 321.8 W55

Adolascanta (12-19 Yasra), Effactiva tasching, Home economica aducation, Home aconomica tanchara, Butrition aducation, Tanc-hing tachniques.

hing tachniques.

Extract: What goes to asks up a good hose sconosics teacher
is described in terms of the knowledge and practices of a
hypothetical teacher working with teamsga girls. Using this
atory technique, the author points out samy of the important
problems involved in hose accommics teaching.

SULLETIN SOARD PHINCIPLES.

Haurica 5 Stokas Audioviaual Instruction 19 (8): 56. Oct 1974.

Audiovisual lastruction 19 (0). 50. 50. 50. 50. 121043.49 768 Audiovisual instruction, Bullatin boards. Abstract: Elawen principles for affective bullatin toard co truction include suggestions on bailding materials, design, content, color, lighting, and interest time span.

PBGH 158

1889-74 A LACCER FOR WALTER. Deas G Stoser J Hume Econ 65 (9): 39-42. pec 1973. 321.8 J82 Adolescents (12-19 Years), Effective teaching, Zaotionally disturbed, Ethnic foods, Foods instruction, Hose econosics educatios, Learnine disabilities, Special education, Teaching techniques.
Betract: The students enrolled at the school described is this erticle are so different from the "grobles atudents" to be found is sormal classrooms. But for a variety of reasons these students have been resoud from public schools either by their Parests or by the courts. In the school they now attend they can receive apecial help with their esotional, social, and acadesic Probless the boy nased Balter is this article, who has smother make in real life, is representative of the students in the wohool. He tyrifies the students who responded particularly well to a stecial learning situation—an ethnic feeds class desiened by a hose economics teacher.

IS TA OR? TES...IP IT'S USED WITH DISCRETION. Eill L Stroud Training 11 (7): 36-38. July 1974. BF1101.T7 F6H

BF1101.T7 PSH
Communication (Thought transfer), Individual characteristics,
Motivation, Personnel, Psychological aspects, Traising techniewes, Transacticaal analysis.
Betract: Transactional analysis—the latest development on
the interpersonal-relations front—in not the Panacca for all
the ills besetting trainers. But it is here to stay until
something better is developed which can claim so high an interest and at the same time find insediate application to problemm auch as customer relations. The is defined and use of the
technique (with discretion) is recemended.

1811-74 LEADBING BY DCING.

8 Strow J Butr Educ 1 (4): 17-19. Spring 1970.

Chasge agents, Foreign students, International foods, Interna-ticaal Frograms, Mutrition education, Role playing, Simulat-ion, Teachers, Teaching techniques.

ion, Teachers, Teaching techniques.
Extract: Embhesis on Practical nutrition problems of their hoselands was the these of a workshop for nutrition educators from other countries who had been studying theory. Role playing was used to whom how to solve Problems, to make simple equipment desirable in their country. The most exciting discovery for all was that other countries had problems similar to their oun. A bibliography is included.

1012-74 TAPF BECOMDING, BCCKLET TEACH DIETS. V T Stucky
Bonfitals 42 (24): 78-83. Dec 1968.

BA960.B6 76# Audioviaus aids, Counseling, Dietary information, Dietitions,

Audiovisual aids, Counseling, Distary information, Datitions, Eastwettonal saterials, Patient care, Tepe recordings, There-peutic and associal diets.
Extract: Bossitals and other agancies in Kansas concerned with setieuts in seed of associal diets, such as low-sodius or disb-etic, use a booklet telling the satient what he needs to know ettc, was a sooklet telling the patient what we need to know (what he can or can not eat) in confunction with a tape recording to which he listeam, as he reads, telling his the basic reasons for the diet and offering hints for cooking, eating oet, end varyine the diet. The diet counselor then interviews him. The matients learned more than with conventional teaching and the dietitian's time was saved for individual counseling.

STUCENTS LEADN TO LIVE WITH LITERS AND HETERS. Watloa's Schools 93 (4): 24-25, Arr 1974. LB2804.W3 P&W

IB2004.83 FSB
Instructionel seteriels, Heasurement, Hetric system, Physical
Beasurementa, Teaching sethods, Teaching techniques, Height.
Ahatrect: Some achools end school systems have already started
to teach the setric system to both teachers end students. Here
is a rundous of some of the sore successful sethods and techniques being used in verious Parts of the country to teach

8 STEPS TO BETTER TEACHING: HOW TO HEASURE TOUR CLASSROOM TICHNIOUR

Patrick Sumasmut! Traising 11 (7): 32-35, 61. July 1974. BF1101.T7 F6H

BF1101.T7 FSH
Behavier, Behaviorel objectives, Learning behavior, Siaulation, Teacher education, Teaching methods.
Abatract: As objective steaderd of dateraining tsaching skills
is developed. By listing various foras of behavior (cherts are
sumplied) of both teacher and students, a meguence of events
can be developed shouling positive versum negative actions.
Those which implessed learning cer then be applied. Exceptes
of behavior changes during e class, charting and interpretat-

MON TO BE A THUMBS-UP TRAINEF. Fatrick Sussanuth Training in Business and Industry 11 (5): 32-33. Hay 1974. HP1101.17 P68 HF1101.17 FSH
Iducational objectives, Effective teaching, Learning behavior,
Tsachers, Teaching methods, Teaching techniques, Training.
Abstract: A positive approach to the people one teaches is
Perhaps the aost important characteristic of an effective
instructor. This author deconstrates how a typical leason can
be changed from a negative, passive activity to a positive,
active experience. These act constantly shows that we do not
reward people as often as we think we do. To overcome this
lack, we must start redesigning our leasons to emphasize and
capitalize on recognition of the Positive ettributes of our
students. The start is the start of the positive ettributes of our

1816-74 THE ART OF ASKING QUESTIONS. Patrick Suessauth, Marit Stengels Training 11 (10): 46-50. Oct 1974. BP1101.17 P6H RPTION.17 FEB Ranagement development, Feetings, Personnel management, Training, Training techniques. Abstract: Challenging questions are broken down into three types: convergent—the use of facts to form a fact or theory; divergent—a question that evokes interpretation, explanation, and translation; evaluative—a question reguiring certain judgements. The use of the technique is covered in terms of trainer and trainee.

RITS ARE MATURAL COCKS.

ROZ Sult, Liz Uraneck, Lady HcCrady
Parents' Mursery School
Boston, Houghton Hifflin 129 p., illus. 1974.

TX652.5.59 YSM
Cookbooks, Cooking instruction, Instructional asterials, Preschool education, Recipes.

Abstract: This book, designed for preschool level children, contains over 60 recipes for the use of food in the classroos. The recipes are of various levels of cosplexity and are organized by seasons. Knowledge of foods in various foras plus actor, rensory, social and conceptual experiences are emphasized. Detailed directions for each recipe are given along with quidelines for teachers and parents of equipment, skills involved and safety. lved and safety.

A SELF-LEARNING UNIT FOR PATIENTS WITH DIABETES.
G S Tani, J G Hankin
J Am Diet Assoc 58 (4): 331-335. Apr 1971. 389.8 AB34
Audiovirus aids, Audiovisual instruction, Dishetes sellitus,
Dishetic diets, Diet information, Effective teaching, Instructional eids, Progrased instruction.
Extract: An audiovisual method of self-instruction was tested
with dishetic patients and found to be liked by sost and to
compare favorably with other teaching Pethods for retention of
knowledge. Based on prograssed learning, the technique uses
colored slides synchronized with information on a tape which
instructs the observer to answer guestichs on sheets provided. 389.8 1834

MASS MEDIA AND LEARNING. H R Taylor Ext Serv Rev U S Dep Agric 27 (6): 6-7. June 1966. Ext Serv Nev U S Dep Agric 37 (c): 5-7. June 1908.

1 EX892IX

Communications, Educational Programs, Extension education,

Health education, Hass sedia, Nutrition education, Program
design, Publications, Tuxas.

Extract: Extension agents in Texas found that newsletters Extract: Extension agents in lease touch that heesetsian sailed to homes were the greatest single source of information received by their clients; television was second. Here were are effective and less of a threet then face-to-face sethods. The agents are now using newsletters, television, and radio to tell people about workshops and 4-H fairs and showing agricultural files on television.

TEN SERIOUS HISTAKES IN BANAGEMENT TRAINING DEVELOPMENT. Jack W Teylor Personnel J 53 (5): 357-362. Hay 1974. 280.8 J824
Educational Programs, Hemagement development, Hamagement educations, Program design, Progree Flynning, Training.
Abstract: The biggest simple of the training of the training end development program who plan management treining end development program with program are the following: (1) failing to fix responsibility for resource utilization with line managers; (2) leck of treining for training trainers; (3) hasty, shallow needs analysis; (4) unbatituting training for selection; (5) liaiting the educational activities to "course work" only; (6) over-concern with Permonality sodification; (7) failure to differentiate group needs and individual needs; (8) preoccupation with program meds and individual needs; (8) preoccupation with program medical programments and programments are programments. 280.8 J824

TEACHING NUTRITION THE "RAT" NAY.
Sch Foodmerv J 28 (7): 65-71. July/Aug 1974.
389.8 SCH6



Anisal nutrition, Deaonstrations (Aniaal), Equipment, Experiments, Growth, Mutrition education, Type A lunch.
Extract: On the eleaentary, junior high and senior levels, students can be taught the value of nutrition in a clasarooa experiment in which rate are fed different diets and their growth rates are sonitored by students.

1822-74
TEACHING TEACHERS TO TEACH MUTRITION.
Sch Foodserv J 26 (5): 50-54. Hay 1972. Sch Foodserv J 389.8 SCH6

389.8 SCH6
Fleaentary education, Inservice education, Mutrition education, Oklahosa, Teacher education, Mctrahors.
Extract: As one solution to the problem of a lack of qualified nutrition education teachers, a nttrition education workshop was held in an Cklahosa city for first and second %rade teachers. Speakers at the seven weekly sessions included USDA, Dairy Council, and das cospany representatives, a nutritionist in the school lunch division, an aducator, a sedical doctor, and a dentist.

THE FREPARATION OF COCUPATIONAL INSTRUCTORS A SUGGESTED COURSE

Texas, University, Division of Extension, Industrial Education sashing ton 176 P. f 19651.

saskington 176 p. f 1965].

LC1043.T4 F5M (U.S. Office of Education. OE.80042)

Curriculus duides, Effective teaching, Teacher education,
Teaching methods, Teaching techniques, Technical education,
Training, Vocational education.

Abstract: To fill the need for qualified vocational education
teachers, people with technical occupational skills are being
recruited even though they say have no forsal instruction in
how to teach. After recraitment, these novice teachers sust
learn the fundamentals of teaching and the educational process
denerally. This course quide for trainers of new vocational
education teachers provides information on training techniques
and course content that establishes the basic groundwork of
classroom teaching and learning. The course covers everything
from preparing lesson plans and giving tests to motivating
students and placing them in jobs.

1824-74

TEXAS STATE TECH INSTRUCTOR WINS AWARD FOR VENDING COURSE TECHNIQUE.

Vending Times 14 (2): 31. Har 1974

students and placing thea in jobs.

Effective teaching, Food service training, Job training, Post secondary education, Teaching techniques, Vending sachines, Vocational education.

Vocational education.
Abstract: Texas State Technical Institute is a state surported school offering over 60 instructional programs in various vocational fields. The award-winning teacher of vending aachine oreration and repair has developed a number of innovative teaching techniques hased on his belief that students learn better through self-paced instruction. The course is divided into "acquies" which each student "tests out" on before soving on to the next sodule. The instructor had to create his own text saterial, since none was available in the field. He also integrated aultisedia presentations into the program, along with written asterial and group discussion. The point of the course is to train individuals to seet specific job requirements in the vending aachine field.

THEIR CLASSROOM IS AN ALL-ELECTFIC KITCHEN. Hodern Schools p. 13-15. New 1971.

LB3209.86
Career education, Career Flanning, Food prefaration, Food service occupations, Food service training, High school students, Job training, Ritchens, Vocational education.
Abstract: The Caaden County, New Jersey, Vocational High School offers an outstanding food service training course that includes the culinary arts, coasercial taking, and a practical food service program for copercial and institutional food prestation. The food service students prepare about 900 lunches daily. This article applains the food service educational program and describes the equipment available for students to use.

1826-74

DANGER: INDIVIDUALIZING INSTRUCTION CAN BE MAZARDOUS TO LEARN-

Sivasailaa Thiagarajan

Audiovisual I LP1043. A9 PSH Instruction 19 (5): 17-18. Hay 1974.

Educational objectives, Educational theories, Effective teach-ing, Individualized instruction, Learning behavior, Teaching methods.

metricus. Extract: while individualized instruction is important -- even essential in certain learning situations, the author states that at times it can actually be detrimental to learning. An he extlains his position: "Individualization in a nice concept and a nowerful tool. But over-individualization is a nice concer and a nowerful tool. But over-individualization is as danger-ous as any other form of overindulgence. While instruction should be adapted to the learner most of the time, there is much to be quined by requiring the learner to adapt to the instruction some of the time."

1827-78

THE TEETH AND EATING (FILMSTRIP).

THE TIETH AND EATING (FILMSTRIP).
June Theass, Margaret R Schaidt
Chicago, Encyclopedia Britannica Filaa 1 filastrip, 39 fr.,
si. 35 as, col. 1967.
RK61.TH FEW AV (Understanding your body. Series I, no. 4)
Dental caries, Lental health, Sugar, Teeth.
Abstract: A filastrip that teaches the child of age 8-11 about
the teeth. The different types of teeth and their function,
both in anisels and in san are shown. X-rays of the teeth are
shown, showing the different parts of a tooth. Two frames deal
with food and how they relate to the teeth. The child is told
to trush his teeth and visit the dentiat regularly to keep his
teeth in good health.

teeth in good health.

A SUMMARY OF PRACTICAL THOUGHTS. B Neige Todhunter Instructor B3 (5): 54. Jan 1974. 111.15 PER

L11.15 F&#
Consaser education, learning, Nutrition education, Professional education, Teaching methods.
Covering title: Stamp eut nutritional illiteracy.
Abstract: This brief statement by a nutrition educator summarizes some positive approaches to successful nutrition education for other nutrition educators, such as starting where the learner is and involving his by participation. The nutrition educator sust recognize the child's felt needs, and provide a goal he can see and attain. Consumers must get positive feelings about nutrition, and nutrition education must be continuous.

OUS.

PROTEIN/IBON (SLIDES).

PROTEIN/ISON (SLIERS). Susan Travia, Barbara Pry Ithaca, Dapt. of Busan Nutrition and Food, Cornell Univ. 35 35 as slides, 2*2*, col., 2 narrative guides. 1973. TX553.P7P72 FSH AV Adolescents (12-19 years), Adult nutrition education, America, Iron, Hetaboliss, Protein foods, Proteins, Becommended Dietary Allowances.

Abstract: Two lessons of about two hours' duration each, one on protein, one on iron, are the contents of this slide/narra-tive set. The saterial it contains is suited for students in junior high school classes through introductory collage courjunior high school classes through introductory collage courses, and can be used also with adults. The protein unit covers the role of protein in the body, how it is obtained, cellular protein synthesis, asino acids, and relative costs of different proteins and combinations thereof. The iron unit is similar to the protein one, with additional material on groups with high iron needs, the difficulty in absorbing iron, and the Recommended Dietary Allowances. Both narrative guides contain suggested background references, supplementary information and augustions for audience participation, some of which are incorporated into the showing of the mides.

SUBJICHMENT AND TRAINING.
Benjasin B Tregoe
Training in Business and Industry 11 (2): 22, 44. Feb 1974.
HP1101-77 FSN

HP1101-T7 74W
Industrial relations, Job enrichment, Job matisfaction, Job training, Hanagement, Hotivation, Personnel management, Train-

ind.

abstract: Job enrichment must stem from the possibilities for
sotivation that are inherent in the job itself. Just giving a
person more to do does not activate him to do it unless he
happens to be a compulsive sort who will work at anything that
is put in front of him. Job enrichment requirem vertical expanaion of remponsibility commonant with the scope of the job,
program of training support to provide the worker the skills
to carry it off, and a built-in mystem of feedback to keep the
worker and him superiors informed of each other's activities.

JOB ENRICHMENT: HOW TO AVOID THE FITFALLS.

Benjamin P Treque Personnel J 53 (6): 445-449. June 1974.

280.B J824

ZEO.B Je24
Communication skills, Educational programs, Job enrichment,
Learning, Problem molving, Teaching methods, Training.
Extract: While many programs designed to enrich jobs fail,
others, especially those which teach employees to use their
minds as well as their hands, achieve remarkable success. One
of the latter programs, Analytical Trouble Shooting, trains
people to increase their problem-solving capabilities and to
communicate readily with persons in other areas and on different levels.

PROGRAM AIDES -- NEW ANSWER TO OLD PROBLEM.

RT Turner, S Kleen
Ext Serv Rev U S Dep Agric 40 (11): 9-16. Mcv 1969.

1 PERSON

TEXPOREM
Community programs, Food preparation, home, Food purchasing,
Low income groups, Heal planning, Nutrition aides, Rutrition
education, Paraprofessional training, Teachers.
Extracts Some of the methods extension aides use to teach
better nutrition and meal planning to low-income people are
described in this article. They include "cooking schools,"
help with home gardening, shopping to get the most for one's
somey, and so on. Training of sides has differed in different

PAGE 160



localities, but all have a winisum three-week basic introductich to foods and nutrition.

BUST-14
TECRNICAL REPORT ON STANDARDIZATION OF THE GENERAL APTITUDE
TEST EATTERY FOR DIRECTOR, SCHOOL LOUCH PROGRAM 0-71-32.
U.S., Employment Service
(Washington) 9 p. 1962.
BYPA1 OF SEM

TWENTINGTON.

BF831.U5 F8N

Aptiteds tasta, Evaluation mathods, Food assvice occupations,
Joh analysis, Hassurssast, Hississippi, Issting, Tests.

Aptiteds tasts, Evaluation asthods, Food assvice occupations, Jea asslivais, Hassurassat, Hississirpi, Isating, Tests. GATB no. 2348, January 1961.
Extract: The Ganaral Aptitude Tast Pattery, B-1002A, was administered to a final sastle of 87 women amployed as Director, School Lunch Program (0-71.32) in 87 different achools of the Pahlic achool system is Bississispi. The critarion consisted of supervisory ratings on a descriptive rating scale. On the hasis of seen scores, standard deviations, correlations with hasis of seen scores, standard davistions, correlations with the critarion, job saslysis data, and their combined selective afficiency, intallidance, verhal spitiuds, and clarical perca-pties were selected for inclesion in the test norms. The data indicate that 64% of the food service directors who ranked poerly would not have hean hired if the raccemended test norms had been used in the melaction process. Horsover, 48 of the 58 werkers (83%) who sade qualifying test scores were good work-

1834-74

DEVELOPMENT OF USTES APTITUDE TEST PATTERY FOR FOOD-SERVICE SUPERVISOR.

DUTERVISOR.
U.S., Hanbower Administration
Washington, D.C. 13F. July 1969.
BF831,U52 F6W (U.S. Training and Employment Service. Technical report S-84C)

SP431,U32 FEB (U.S. Training and Employment Service. Technical rasport S-480)
Antitude tests, Evaluation mathcds, Food service occupations, Food service supervisors, Joh Flacawent, Bessurasset, Occupational quidance, Tasting, Tasts.
Extract: The United States Training and Employment Service General Antitude Test Battary (GATS) has been included in a continuing Program of research to velidate the tests against secess in sany different cocupations. The GATS consists of 12 tests which seasours 9 aptitudes. The scores are standard acores with 100 as the average for the general working population. Occupational norms are astablished in terms of minimum qualifying scores for each of the significant sptitude measures which, in combination, gradict job performance. For any gives occupation, cutting acores are set only for those aptitudes which contribute to the prediction of performance of the job duties of the experimental sample. The GATS norms described in this report are exprepriets for use only for jobs with content similar to that shown in the job description included in this report.

is this raport.

1835-74
DEVELOPBENT OF USTES APTITUDE TEST PATTEST FOR DISTARY AID.
U.S., Basspower Administration
Washington, D.C. 11p. July 1969.
BF331-US3 FS4 (U.S. Training and Exployment Service. Technical rapor t 3-836)
Aptitude tests, Distition mides, Evaluation methods, Food service occupations, Job placement, Researcement, Occupational quidesce, Testing, Tests.
Extract: The United States Training and Employment Service General Astitude Test Bettery (GATS) has been included in a continuing brogram of research to validate the tests squinet secones in samy different occupations. The GATS consists of 12 tests which measure 9 spitudes. The Secone are standard secones with 100 set the average for the general working populations. Occupational norse are seatallished in terms of minimum ras which, is combination, Pradict job Perforance. For any quive occupation, cutting accors are set only for those spitudes which contribute to the prediction of perforance of the job duties of the apprimental smalle. The GATS norse described in this report are appropriate for use only for jobs with constant similar to that shown in the job description included in this report.

BUSE-14
DIFFITIAN 0-39.93-TECRNICAL PEPOPT ON STANDARDIZATION OF THE GENERAL APTITUDE TEST BATTERY: PINAL REFORT.
U.S., Baspower Administration
Washington, D.C. 8 p. 1954.
TE364.U55 F6N

TEISA, DOD FOR
APPLIEUR tests, Apriltudes, Dietitiene, Evaluation esthode,
Poed service occupations, Testing, Tests.
Available from: Leasco Information Products, Inc., 4827 Rugby
Avenue, Bethesda, Beryland 20014; EURS price NF-80.65, NC83,29: ERIC Report Bo. ED 060 094.
Extract: The United States Training and Employment Service Extract: The United States Training and Employment Service Seaszel Astitude Test Settery (GATS), first published in 1947, has heas iscluded in a continuing program of research to validate the tests against access in sany different occupations. The GATS consists of 12 tests which measure size sptitudes. The sptitude scores are standard, with 100 as average for the seneral working population, and a standard deviation of 20. Occumational norse are setablished in terms of sinisms qualifying scores for each of the significant sptitude asseures which, when combined, pradict jch Parformance. Cutting scores are set only for those sptitudes which aid in Pradicting the performance of the job daties of the expansional ample. The GATS meres described are appropriate asly for jobs with costent similar to that shown in the job description.

UNDERSTANDING THE HETRIC SYSTEM (TRANSPARENCIES); A VISUAL PROGRAM

PROGRAM.
Wathersfield, Janus Associates 3C transparencies, col., with instructor guide. 1973.
QC93.05 F6N AV
Hathesatics, Heasurement, Hetric system.
Abstract: A progres to help train people in the basic concepts of the metric system. The work is presented in two parts and includes practical work, guizzes, and workshop applications. Huch statistical work in nutrition is in the matric system and it is necessary that all students in the field be cognizent of this system.

this system.

1838-74

BETRIC SYSTEM (RIT).
Union Carbida Corporation, Educational Aida Eapt.
Turado, N.-1., Union Carbida 1 kit. 1973.
QC93.84 F&R AV

Linear measurements, Hessurement, Hatric system, Physical

massurements, Weights.
Includes 2 posters (64 x 107 cs.), 2 English-setric conversion calculators, 1 seasuring tape (60 in./153 cs.) and 1 seasuring

cup.
Abstract: For the use of envone who sust learn and/or teach
the matric system, here are some well charts and tape measures
showing the metric peasures and their aguivelents in the English system for units of length, volume, and weight, as well as cooking massures.

1039-74 UP THE WSLP.

Sch Food Serv J 28 (1): 56-57. Jan 1974. 389.8 SCB6

Advertising, Educational programs, Information sources, Hotiv-Advartising, Educational programs, Information mources, Hotivation, National School Lunch Program, Program design, Sacondary schools, Student involvement, Student participation.
Extract: Upping the low student participation figures in the school lunch program for saccondary schools is USDA'RS thrust during the 1973-74 school year. For starters, the West-Central Region has compiled an information kit to help advise all concerned with raising the number of Type A seals served in high schools. This article describes the contents of the information kit and offers suggestions for its use.

REVITALIZE EXISTING PRACTICES.

Allans Vadan

Instructor 83 (5): 46-47. Jan 1974.

Lil. 15 FSW Pood groups, Mutrition aducation, Professional aducation, Teaching tachniques.
Supplement, Stasp out nutritional illiteracy.
Abstract: This srticle for the teacher suggests a number of ways that nutrition aducation-food for people, for health-can be taught, with special embasis on the elementary years. The illustrations offered can be used in teaching subjects other than health or science. The article slao encourages the nutrition-teaching teacher to join forces with other such teachers to give sessions, workshops, and siniler activities for themselves and others in the school community, including food service semagers and school nutses.

THE ADDIESCENT-HIS GROWTH AND DEVELOPMENT.

THE ADDIESCENT-MIS GROWTH AWA TEVELOPHENT.
Installs Valadian
In Proceedings of the National Nutrition Education Conference,
Washington, E.C., Nov. 2-4, 1971 p. 21-37. Apr 1973.
TI364.U529 NSW
Adolescents (12-19 years), Anthroposatry, Growth, Nutrition,
Physiology, Sax (Characteristics).
Abstract: pr. Valadian follows the changes in growth and davalopeant of the adolescent. Spurts in growth occur in the prepubescent stags, but there are individual variations in the
growth spurt. There occurs in all people a segmental growth,
and with these physiologic changes, there are behavioral changes taking place also. Pactors that influence the growth include: 1) geass, 2) race, 3) ass, 4) endocrine glands, 5) illn-

uds: 1) gease, 2) racs, 3) sas, 4) endocrine glands, 5) illn-ase, 6) nutrition and 7) secular trands.

1892-78 INDIANA/CULTURAL FACTORS IN THE INTRODUCTION OF CHANGE.

M Vandarhoff J Home Econ 61 (4): 261-264. Apr 1969. 321.8 J82

321.2 302
Behavior chands, Change agants, College prograss, Collage atudents, Cultural factors, Educational Prograss, Indians, Progras avaluation, Resistance to Change.
Extract: A raview of a graduate course on the value systems of other cultures was presented to students at four state universities in Indiana. The author susserizes the students' reactions to it.

1843-70

WHAT'S COOKING AT CAL STATE; OLD RECIPES IN HODERN HETRIC HEA SURES.

Russell D Varner
As Matric J 1 (2): 13, 22. Nov 1973.
QC91.A1A4 FSN Conversion, Heasurssent, Hatric system.



Abstract: Almost every country in the world except the United States has converted to a new SI setric system. Very soon its language litre, kilogram, and setre) will be familiar to the average American. The author speaks of the ease of price comparisons using the metric system, compared to our present system. Converting to the metric system will aid us in the formign market. An article written for the adult and the home

THE NUTRITION CONSULTANT AND THE ECHE AIDS. IN E Vaughn

Am Diet Assoc 43 (5): 435-438, Nov 1963. 389.8 AB34

Community programs, Detroit, Michigan, Emergency feeding, Cossunity programs, Detroit, Hichigan, Esergency feeding, Health occupations, Health personnel, Homesaking skills, Low income groups, Paraprofessional training, Visiting homesakers. Extract: This is a description of the nutritional and dietary training qiven to the homesaking aides of the Visiting Nurse Association of Detroit. These nonrecess ionals help families whose normal lives are disrupted by various emergencies and often help prepare seals for the households they anter, with quidance from the nurse and nutritionist. Some case studies are reported.

VIDICIAFF: A REVOLUTION IN THE MAKING. Hodern Hed 41 (23): 28-33. Dec 10, 1973.

RILLAIMS FEW Audiovisual esuipsent, Audiovisual instruction, Medical education, Video casestes, Video tapes. Abstract: Medical educators have not been using videotape, despite its value in achieving certain aducation objectives. Various advantages, as well as disadvantages to the use of videotape are sentioned in the article. The recent appearance of the self-contained caseste and the possibilities of the use of TV with computers, printed materials, and teaching aids is discussed. Sources of CMT viedotapes are listed.

VOLUNTER DONATES SERVICES TO LCH-INCCHE FAMILIES. AGRIC Mark 12 (10): 14. Oct 1967.

A280. 38 AG8

A280.28 Ag8
Educational ptograms, Elderly (65 * years), Plorida, Food preparation, home, Poods instruction, Low income groups, Nutrition education, Teachers, Volunteers.
Extract: A Plorida grandsother and former teacher volunteers her time to the U.S. Defartment of Agriculture to help recipients of donated foods to buy and prepare foods that are nutritious and a good money value. In addition to visiting homes and giving demonstrations, she has broadcast on radio and television. Some of her radio talks have then recorded for broadcast in other parts of the country. broadcast in other parts of the country.

ACTION ON SERENA STREET. E Nacquener Nutr News 33 (3): 12. Oct 1970. 369.8 N957

Adult education, Colorado, Health education, Instructional Adult education, Colorado, Health education, Instructional saterials. Low income groups, Teaching techniques, Textbooks. Extract: The Colorado Department of Education has published a story, at the first to fourth grade reading level, divided into charters, about a family with health problems, to be used in adult hasic education for rersons with limited education. Each sequent permits introduction of am for health concepts, including diet. A teacher's quide is included along with a set of snap-lock heads refresenting daily fccd group servings.

1848-74

SOME PRINCIPLES OF ADULT EDUCATION. F T Wagner

J Am Olet Assoc 44: 34-35. Jan 1964.

JAB 0let Assoc 41: 31-35. Jan 1964.
389.8 AN34
Adult nutrition education, Applied rutrition, Distetics, Learning, Hotivation, Student involvement, Teaching techniques.
Extract: This article provides guagesticns for dietitians who teach adults. Ideas for planning the learning experience and mose useful teaching techniques are included. Adults are harder to sociwate than children, but are able to participate in a wider range of learning experiences.

1849-74

IDENTIFYING CONFETENCIES IN THE FOOD SERVICE INDUSTRY: PINAL

REPORT. Linda H Wagner

Linda H wagner Wisconsin, Board of Vocational, Technical, and Adult Education Hadison 111p., [22]1. 1973. TX911.2.H3 FOR Curriculus planning, Esploysent, Esploysent Dractices, Food service occupations, Job analysis, Job placesent, Job train-

mervice occumentons, Joh analysis, Joh Placessnt, Joh Intelline, vocational education.
Bibliography: leaves 110-111 available from: LEISCO Information Products, Inc., 4827 Rudby Avenue, Béthesda, Haryland 20018: EDRS price MF-30.65, HC-36.58: ERIC Report No. ED 080

Zzfract: This report documents a research project conducted to accertain what specific occupational competences are naces mary for employees in the food service industry. Questionnaires were sailed to employers in restaurants and hospitals and to graduates of high school and postaecondary food service erograms. The respondents completed 316 position evaluations

PAGE 162

in 16 different job classifications. Host of this document consists of tabulated survey data, summarized to list the competencies needed for the 16 jcb areas by common elements for all 16 and also by competencies believed significant for specific jobs. From these data a curriculum will be constructed based on realistic food service job competencies and articulated among secondary education, postsecondary vocational education, technical education, and higher education.

CONSTRUCTING INSTRUCTION BASED ON BERRYIORAL OBJECTIVES: A

HANDAL FOR HANAGERS OF LEARNING.
Hanry H Walbesser, Edwin B Rurtz, Larry D Goss
Stillwater, Engineering Fublications, Oklahoma State University 11 p. 1971.
HP5549.83 F68

HP5549.83 Fgm
Behavioral objectives, Teaching methods, Teating.
Abstract: This samual is aimed at the teacher or instructor
of a collage course. The book is a practical guids to writing
objectives for lectures so as to increase the likelihood that
the student will lests. The samual is divided into twelve
instructional units, each one consisting of: an imstructional
objective, criteria, rationals, instructional activities, and
self-assessment. The samual is a self-help, and hopes to at
least bring into focus the importance of student and imstructor working towards the same goals.

1851-74

THE YEW PRUCATIONAL TECHNOLOGY: WITH WHOM WILL YOU PANCE?

C A Medsmayar

J As Diet Assoc 53: 325-328. Oct 1968.

389.6 ARSu

Educational objectives, Educational resources, Educational
theories, Effective teaching, Instructional innovation, Learning behavior, Learning theories, Teaching methods, Technelesy.
Extract: The changed context of education in the present, due
to increased needs on sany frosts, means teachers sust employ
new educational technology in teaching and learning the kind
of system new reguired is outlined, as is the teacher's task
under this newer method. under this never sethod.

EVALUATION OF MCRRSHOFS IN MUTRITION EDUCATION, 1972.
West Virginia, Dept. of Education, Bureau Of Planking, Remea-rch, and Evaluation
West Virginia, West Virginia Dept. of Education 35 p. Har 1973.

TX353.E9 P&#

Evaluation authods, Nutrition education, School food service,

Evaluation methods, Nutrition education, School food mervice, Statistical data, Tests.

Abstract: As a result of the 1969 National Nutrition Survey, the Nest virginia Department of Education undertook a project that sight prevent some of the problems resulting from poor nutrition in children. One objective was to conduct nutrition education workshops in cooperation with other divisions in the Nest virginia Department of Education. This report is concerned with this one objective of five in the study, and its evaluation. Included are the pre- and post- tests.

1853-74

PROFER FOOD (FILMSTRIP) .

PROFER FOOD (FILMSTRIP).

Helen Nesterberg
Chicago, Procyclopedia Britannica Files 1 filestrip, 41 fr.,
si, 35 ss, col. 1953.

TI353.P7 PEW AV (Froper food)
Basic nutrition facts, Breakfast, Pish, Pood habits, School
children (6-11 years).
Abstract: A story about a young boy, Saw, who visits his friend for a few days. We find that Sam is not in the habit of
eating the correct nutrients, and he is such too tired to join
in the family fun. He goes fishing with his friend and catches
a large fish which is cooked for his. This is the first tise
he has tasted fish, finds he enjoys it, and the rest of the
seal. Of course, with a better dist, he is now in the sood to
play and have fun with his friend. The filestrip teaches the
need for a varied diet, one rich in vitamins and minerals and
low on frequent macks of "empty calories".

WHEN YOU GIVE A DENCHSTRATION. (SP Rio Pindram, P.R. 9 p. Sept 1962. TX364.CE PEN

Desonstrations (Educational), Pood preparation, Poods instruc-tion, Nutrition education, Teaching guides, Teaching tachniq-

use.
Title of Original: Cuando se da sna desostracion.
Abstract: Por those who give descriptrations on how to handle
and cook food, this booklet provides helpful tips for preparation and teaching.

1855-74

TRAINING PLANS FOR HEROS.

Thosas R White J Hose Fcon 66 (5): 28-30. Hey 1974. 321.8 J82

321.8 J82
Career education, Educational programs, Puture Hommskurs of America, Home economics education, On the jcb training, Program design, Vocational education, Work study programs.
Extract: The expansion of home sconomics programs to prepare students for quinful employment is one of the ways educators have responded to the increasing demand for vocationally oriented programs. To a great extent, this expansion has taken the



form of cooperative aducation or HERO (Mome Economics Related form of cooperative aducation or HERO (Mose Econosics Related Occumations) progress. HERO stources use on-the-job training coetinal with related classrops experiences. In 1971, Futura Mosseekers of Assrica established PHA chasters in HERO Frograss to accommodate students enrolled in home economics-related occepations courses in the secondary schools. Chapter Projects are coordinated both with classwork and with job training that provides opportunity for members to extend their learnings in the areas of personal erouth, family life, vocational preparation, and community development.

1856-74

NOTRITION TEACHING. P I whitehead

Prod and Netr News 34 (9): 1, 4. June 1963. 349. 6 77332

389.8 77332
Behavior chenge, Edecational objectives, Educational programs, Effective teaching, Mutrition education, Program Planning, Teaching setheds.

Extract: The aethor explores concepts of nutrition teaching and learning and sequents esams of increasing their effectiveness for nutrition education, which isflies frequent re-explored in the concepts have chenged end will continue to. Traching is sore that talling: it involves learning which involves the learner. Problem-schwing is one effective eethod to influence food choices. Mutrition education mands to be born behavior-centered. pora behavior-cantered.

137-74
WHO IS RESPONSIBLE FOR DEVELOPING THE CLIFTARY HABITS OF YOUTHP.-YOUTH PANEL DISCUSSION.
In Proceedings of the Mationel Mutrition Education Conference,
Mashington, D.C., Mov. 2-4, 1971 p. 53-55. Abr 1973.
TE364.0529 FEW Adolescents (12-19 years), Diet matterns, School lunch, Telay-

ision.

hason. Abstract: Pive teenade stedents discussed soes of the problems that occur in choosing stals that are matritionally sound. They discussed mchool lunch, inforettion communicated by the s-lia, wantarianise and the worth of the symposium to thee.

TELEVISION AND THE YOUNG CONSUMER: AN ANALYSIS OF CONSUMER NEEDS OF CHILDREN AND A PROPOSAL FOR THE UTILIZATION OF TRLEV-ISION TO HERT IMOSE NEEDS.

ISTON TO HERT INOSE MEETS.
Sally Williams, Marbara HCKenzie
The Conmittee on Children's Television
San Francisco, Committee on Children's Television 31 p. Herch
31, April 1-2, 1974.
H0784.Taw5 FEW

NOT88-TANS TEN

Child natrition, Child nutrition Programs, Children, Consumer education, Snacks, Television.

Abstract: This report analyses the consumer needs of children and offers saddestions for etilizing television to ment these needs. A pilot stedy done in Sem Francisco to ascertein children's consumer behavier is described which included such factors as money available to children, money expenditure and the tole of adults, meers and television in conseer dacisions. The study concluded that food and mnacks absorb mech of children's income. It is also concluded that children do rely on television as a primary source of information. A current San Prancisco approach to talevision consumer education. Incleded are types of Profracing which can be utilised and suggestions on types of information that should be eade available to children. Those working with child education Programs should fied this report of interest.

A HOIFL FOR THE SYSTEMATIC INTEGRATION OF INSTRUCTIONAL MATER-IALS INTO INDIVIDUALIZED LEARNING SYSTEMS.

Audiovisuel Instruction 19 (5): 7-10. Hav 1974.

L81043.19 PSH

Audiovisuel Instruction 19 (3): 7-10. New 1974.
L8108.1.8 PEW
Rediovisual aids, Audioviseal esuipeest, Audiovisual instruction, Iducational planning, Educational resources, Individualized instruction, Instructional eaterials, Systems approach.
Abstract: The seed for materials smitable for use in individualized instruction is becceing increasimally apparent. The sodel measures for the selection of sadia to be used in programs of individualized instruction. The components of this codel involve & basic processes: (1) assessment of learning mituation (what is to be learned and who are the learners); (2) determining methodology (what are the objectives of the leason, in what order should content seits be semeeced, and in what environment will the lesson be presented); (3) selection of eddia (which sedia best fits lesson content and learners, which coessrcial materials are bast, or should media effectiveness.

WHY JOHNNY'S PARRETS DON'T REAL. H A Windert, J P Grubbs, D 8 Friedman Clin Padiatrics 8: 655-660. How 1969.

RJ1.C5 PSN
Academic achievement, Evaluation methods, Health education,
Information dissemination, low income groups, Parent education,
Reading, Tests.
Extrect: A study of sothers registered at the padiatric energy

ancy rose of a large urban hospital determined their reeding level, what level of vocabelary of health instruction saterial

they could understand, end what currently evailable printed material would be suitable to give thee. Schooling level was the hest predictor of reading ability. Ons-third of those testad dropped out of school before ninth grade. Inforectional meterial for lower socioeconomic groups should be written no higher than the sixth grade level.

THE IMPORTANCE OF SELIEVING - IN TRAINING.

Harvay J Witherell Training and Dev J 28 (10): 42-43. Oct 1974.

Training and Dev J 28 (10): 42-43. Oct 1974. LC1041.17 F6M Attitudes, Personnel sanagement, Treining. Extract: The treining office has to sell manegement on the kind of training most baneficial for easting a particular problem or need. To do this the training officer has to diegnose the problems faced by menagement and prescribe the bast remedies available in the training phermacy. The treining office will be successful in fulfilling its rightful role in any orgenization to the extent it eaks itself valueble and productive to eanagement and all employees.

HEALTH CAPEIR CLUSS: IS IT TIME FOR A MATIONAL CRGANIZATION? Kerl S Mittean

Am vocational J 49 (3): 39-41. Her 1974. HF5381.5.v6 F6N

RESISTING FER CONTROLLED TO STATE OF THE CONTROL

1863-74 HELPING DISADVANTAGED FAMILIES IMPROVE THEIR DIETS.

HELPING DISADVANTAGED FAMILIES IMPROVE THEIR DIETS.

I H Wolgamot

Mutr Program News 4 p. Jan/Apr 1967.

1.982 A2M955

Attitudes, Dist ieproveeant, Disadventaged groups, Puean relations, Low incoee groups, Rctivation, Nutrition education,
Poverty, Teaching tachniques.

Extract: Alaost one-fifth of our population is considered to
be living in poverty. They do not come to aducational maetings, so they eust be reached in other ways. The worker who
wants to help thee needs to know how they are living and enaging, what their life styles and psychology are, and what
their lipitations (often many) are. Morkers eust devalop cospession. Personal contacts work best with persons of little
education, and they gain euch from helping with a deconstretion of how to do something useful. Learning should be fun and
eade an uncoeeon experience. Working with groups is aconomical
and effective.

1864-74

MORK SIMPLIFICATION, SCHOOL LUNCH 10, INSTRICTOR HANDAL.
[Mashington?] 103 p. Har 1972.

IE911.2.W62 F&M
Cook-helpers, Cooking equipment (Large), Cocking equipment
(Small), Focd Preparation, quantity, Food sarvice training,
Recipes, School food service supervisors, work simplification.
Abstract: This manual has been devaloped to give on-the-job
training to cooks, helpers and other school lunch workers in
quantity food Preparation that at the sace time will toech
thee how to steplify and streamline their work. The teaching
techniques used include lectures, deeonstrations and role
playing via skits. Both large and small equipment are considered in the ten lessons in the annual, and there are recipes
for quantity cookery which is deeonstrated. For school food
service supervisors and other samagers of food service institutions. utions.

GUICANCE AND THE PROHISES AND DEMANDS OF CAREER EDUCATION.
Robert H Worthington
Am Vocational J 49 (3): 62-64. Har 1974.
HF5381.5.v6 FER

RF5381.5. v6 F&N Career education, Career opportunities, Career planning, Occupational guidance, vocational education.
Estract: The freedom to choose one's vocation is among the most treasured of all those proceised Acerican citizens. This freedom to choose, theoretically, is without lieits. It extends even to the freedom to choose, theoretically, is without lieits. It extends awan to the freedom to choose not to choose. It is pradicated on the assumption that, given such freedom, most individuals will choose in ways that in the long run will bring actingfaction to themselves and earlieum contributions to society. But there can be no freedom of cocupational choice for those who have never learned to make occupational decisions. One cannot choose from acong opportunities unless he knows what those opportunities are. Evan the best of decisions benefits



the individual little if he has no concrete ways of impleasant-ing the decisions made. Sew can we speak about freedom of cocurational choice waters the individual in given apportunity to understand himself as well as the variety of options open to him? The career education sewment in American education simultaneously demands and prosises a top priority for exand-ing career quidance, counseling, and placement.

1866-74

THE TERRAPRUTIC DIRTITIAN -- A CHALLENGE FOR COOPYRATION.
C N Tenne
J An Diet Ansoc 47 (2): 96-103. Aug 1965.

Diet connecling, Dietitians, Sealth occupations, Seelth services, Patient care, Prefessional education, Therapeetic and

ices, Patient care, Prefessional education, Therapeetic and apecial dieta, Therapeutic autriticr.

Extrect: The therapeutic distitian serven as a coordinator between the dietery department and these who treet the patient, coetribatise haveledge to the medical personnel involved. Her functions include following patients' progress, education of other prefessional steff, and dietery counselling. There is seed for some draduct-level trained specialists in dietetics.

A DENOMSTRATION OF AUTOMATED INSTRUCTION FOR DIRECTIC SELP CARR

he J Public Realth 59 (1): 110-122. Jan 1969.

.9 AHSJ Disheten sellitum, Dishetic dieta, Diet infermation, Effective Diabetes sellitus, Diabetic diets, Diet infermaties, Effective teechine, Hutrities education, Freques evaluation, Programed instruction, Teachine sethods, Thereseetic swirtitus.

Extract: Teeching eachines versus sersel clisic teeching westented appear patients cosing to diebetic clisics is eight New Emeland bespitels. It was concluded that these who fellow through increase their knewledge. Drepent rate was higher thee essee central patients, so this may not be en attractive way to learn for clisic patients. Seesurchle behavioral setcomes seed to be huilt into the program.

1868-74

RAT RIGHT -- YOU'RE ON CAMETE CAMPPA.

Y Birkle Ext Serv Rev U S Dep Adric 43 (6): 3. Jame 1972.

1 289722 Adeleacents (12-19 years), Audicvisual sids, Diet ieprevepent, Diet metterns, Films, Feed habite, Instructionel seterials, Matrition education, Teaching techniques. Ratracts A candid cauera technique was a etrong teaching teol in a treesee mutrition program. The program, estitled "Fitnesse"—Choice or Chence," featured a 5-minute celer file of treeseere in a local high echoel whe were precticing peer ceting hebits.

APPRAISING AND REVISING REUCATIONAL MEALTE MATERIALS: A LOOK AT THE BOOKLETS FOR "PLANNING PAT-CONTROLLED MEALS".

J Am Diet Resec 54 (1): 25-28. Jan 1969. 389.8 AN34

389.8 AH34
American Heart Association, Diet inforaction, Diet planning,
Dieters atandards, Evaluation actheds, Fat-centrelled diets,
Recentch, Therepeutic and esected diets.
Extract: This exticle describes the recentch, decisions, end
Protects that were eeds before the American Heart Association
booklats for fet-controlled diets were revised. Seeple sesse,
eee recises, and lists of foods alleved or avaided ere incle-

1870-74

20 WAYS TO BREAK THE PREAKPAST EABETES. Percenet Bose Scon 20 (1): f-132-f-133. Sept 1974.

321.8 #752 321.2 N/52 Attitudes, Breekfast, Laheling, Butritics education, Student involvement, Student participation, Teaching sethed n. Abstract: Examples of successful methods used in schools in different parts of the United States to procede breakfast entine are given. Pood veriety, presentation, nutrition education, end viewals are neess techniques that worked well.

MENU PLANNING

1871-74

LOYE. Namican Home Economice Anacciation
Washington, Feed Conneil of America 4-p. foldent. [m.d.].
TR364,485 FGH

Pood erespe, Matrities.
Abstract: If you love year feeily, you ere told e good wey to show that leve is to insure the health of the members by

PRET 168

feeding them sutritionally sound feeds. The Basic Four is attended with the different foods is each group, and their seed is the body lieted.

1872-74 CONFUTERS 1984

Joseph I Faiintfy Food Hemageeent 9 (1): 50-52, 73. Jan 1974. TX341.F69

TOOM Hanagement 9 (1): 50-52, 73. Jan 1978.

CUMPUTER applications, Computers, Data processing, Decicien saking, Peod service management, Institutional feeding, Henu planning, Prediction, Stendardined recipes.

Abstract: Ny 1984 there will be more computers of eers kinds available, plus ears feeds and foed preducts for sere customers. Ye predict the future of computers in food anneagement, we sunt predict the evelution of food management ideas and their computerisation. There will he 3 evolutionery etages: (1) simple electronic dete precessing: (2) development of computerized ammegement infersetion systems with large dete banke end instant occome to infersetion end progress to cressreference and intervalete facts end figures; and (3) use of computer systems for beth date processing and decision echies, along the way, recipes will be stendardised end ceded to eake easu pleasing classt instendences. Cast end food preference data will ceabine with sens dete to generate parchese erders, investery treasactions, feed insues, end as on secessary te edminister and castrel eeel delivery.

ELECENTARY MINUS.

ELEMENTARY REPUS.
Seltiacre, Fublic Schools
Ealtieere (10) 1. [1972].
TH728.83 PSH (Eat the besic four foods every day)
Seltieere, Cycle meau, Elementery schoole, Guidelines, Hess
plessing, School food service, School fccd eervice expervis-

Abstract: The Seltimore, Herylend, public achoele immed e new seas fermat in 1972. This booklet prevides instructions end guidelikes to belp food service supervisors make the best mae of the new meau-planning fermet et their individual acho-

1874-74

SECCEDARY NEWUS.

SECUBARY REMUS.
Seltiesre, Public Schoels
Seltiesre (11) 1. (1972).
TE728.832 FSH (Rat the kasic four foeds every day)
Seltiesre, Cycle eesu, Guidelises, Heau planning, School food
service, Schoel feed eervice expervisore, Secondary schoole.
Abstract: The Seltiesre, Herylesd, Pablic echoole issued a
sew eesu forset is 1972. This bocklet provides instructions
end quidelines to help food eervice expervisore aske the best
use of the new eens-planning format et their individual Schoole. ale.

ARE TOU A HEAT SHOR? Bulalis C Blair Instityual Peeding 74 (1): 81-83. Jan 1, 1974.

TRI.ISS
Ceeking methods, Cooking tethniquee, Pood preparation, quantity, Heat, Heet cuts, Herchandieine.
Extrect: With feed prices reaching upwerd from dimmying heighte, it can preve werthwhile to turn to the neglected cate of meet an e ecurce of help. Todey, there's no meat of quality that can be emid to he cheap. But come cats coet less than othere due to the supply and the demand. Reef, lamb, pork, and weal call have precise cute end "lesser" cute. In eddition to the ecomeny fector, these lamm demanded cuts of meet can hring freeh interest and veriety to the eass. In with all other cute of meet, their rewording taster-and their encomes—depende on proper cookery. Low temperatures and lenger cooking times are the forement rule.

1876-74 BUTRITION AND DIRT GUIDES POR HURSING HOMES.

BUTRITION AND DIFT GUIDES POR NURSING HONES.
Celifernia, Dept. of Public Reelth
Berkeley, Celif., Dept. of Public Sealth 60 p. 1969.
TE361.C3 FSM
Diebetic diete, Pet-reetricted diete, Liquid diete, Nureing
hence, Prefencional education, Sodium-restricted dieta, Soft
dieta, Special grempe, diete.
Abatract: Thie heoklet for the institutional dietitien offere
seame end foed serving suggestions for the hinde of dieta noet
likely to need to be served to petiente in a murning home.
They include est end liquid dieta, fat- and codium-reetricted
diete, and diets for diehetics. They could be used in teaching
student dietitiens end mutritioniste.

SENU NATTEN FOR CONSUNICATION CHATTER. Celiferaie School Food Service Associatios, Pablic Relations Connittee

(Sacremento?) 1 v. (unpeged) illam. 1973. TR355.C32 F6H

TH355.c32 FEW

Peed selection, Hean planning, Herchendieing, Hutrition education, Public reletions, School food service, Student involvenent, Student participation.

Abstrect: The echeel food service should be nouething nore
than just e feeding treugh for etudentn. Pood service personmel can end should get involved in sutrition education efferte. The food served should be prepared not only nutritiously,



hut elso appetiziaely and interestingly. Here is a wealth of ideas and nutrities information that the aches aene maker can eas to add fun and learning through the ecethly seal plan.

DIAPPTIC HEAL PLANNING: A GOOD GUILT IS NOT ENGUGH.

E R Caso la J Huraiag 62 (11): 76-78. Nov 1962.

866.8 AN323

ANS. 8 ANS. 23
Diabetic dieta, Diet coemselling, Diet Planning, Pood exchangea, Peed preference, Patiant care, Pretein-fat-carhobydrata medifications, Paychological affects.
Extract: One of the originators of the feed exchange lists for diabetic meel Planning discusses how to use such lists to heat edvanteds. Resistal or ethnic meel patterns need to be considered by the meticat and his diet causealor and the patient's eneticael reactions to the diet need to be considered by the cousselor. Effectiveless of the list can be medited by incorrect or untrained use.

1879-74

TITHIN THE PLAN.
CONTROL CO

TE361,05206 FGH
Disketes mellitus, Disketic dists, Dist information, Feod exchanges, Food inteks, Besl Planning, Therapastic and apecial

dists. Ahetract: A person with dishetes must be extremely careful of the food be or she eats. A Physician should first be consulted to detectine exactly the type of dist one should follow. This beeklet Pravides exchance lists and wenu ideas for planning seals free day to day.

TRACBING CHILDHEN TO FAT.

Heriea Cromae Sch Peodeerv J 27 (10): 20. Hov./Eec. 1973. 389.8 SCH6

Peed habita, Peed Preferencee, International foods, Mutrition education, School children (6-11 years), School food service,

education, School children (6-11 yearm), School rood envice, School lench Microreae. Abstract: This article explains hew it is possible to teach ackeal children to eat a variety of foods. The echeol food mervice about effer a wide variety of foods from one day to the mest; and clearoom teachers must make an effort to incorporate the appractiction of sew foods in their class discussions with children.

NUI-74
NIX AND MATCH FCH GOOD BYALS (FILMSTRIP).
Docales File Industriae
[B.E.], Eveporated Hilk Amen. 1 filmstrip, 48 fr., ei, 35em,
cel. [m.4.].
TR364.R52 F6H AV

Adults, Food Groupe, Food proparation, Heau Planning, Hilk,

mediace. The beneaker is offered tips for costising foed from the fewr foed Graupa in nutritious seals for her family in this filestrip, Sessetticas include smacks, sain dishes and seal planeins tips. The file could be used in high school home economics classes. Heciese.

1882-74

002-74

RIDERIT FEEDING WITH PLAIR.

Sch Teodeerv J 20 (10): 32-34. Hcv/Dec 1974.

389.0 SCH6

Elderlv (65 + Venre), Pccd Frograms, Hanneckurette, Hene planeies, Rutrition, School food estvice.

Extract: Deef Burquedv, Sukivaki and Grammhoppe 'in-cen thin
be elderlv feeding? vcw bet it cen. A Henenchemette foodservice director man imministrative east planning to create meale
for the elderly.

CAT EN ING!

Tem Yarr Poed Hemadement 9 (3): 52-55, 61-67. Har 1974. TX341.769 TXIAI.767
Cateriae, Cooking techniques, Food Preparation, Gunnity,
Institutional feeding, Benu planning, Mecipee.
Abstract: Institutional food marvice facilities are used for
a variety of con-institutional functions. Here are racipes
and east ideas for caterise these affairs which can edd to
the feed service's income.

LEPTOTERS: MENU STANDOUTS THAT PRE PURGET STREETHERS.

Tee Yarr Peod Emengement 9 (2): 56-59. Yeb 1974.

Peod Beagecest 9 (2): 56-59. Yeb 1974.
TE341.769
Coeking techniques, Cost affectiveness, Peod preparation, cuantity, Institutional funding, Leftovers, Becippe.
Abstract: Te term the dishes Presented here as "leftovers" is really a mismoser—is an afficient foodmervice operation eething is really leftover. Pleased-for dishes utilizing precooked insteadients in a far sore accurate way of describing what one morselly and, enfortunately, sequively thinks of an leftovers. Even though leftovers are held in rather low reward here in the U.S., some of the most Pepular dishes from around the world are, in fact, leftovers, featered in this article are recipes for Scandingvina, Pelish, Spenish, Freech,

English, and Mear Mastern dishes all sade from leftovers.

A SIDDY ON ILUBAR PROGRAMMING AFFLICATIONS FOR THE OPTIMINAT-ION OF SCHOOL LUNCH HENUS; SUMMATION REPORT. Items K Findouff

Ireas K Pindorff
Tulans University
New Orleans 16 1. 1972.
TX728.P5 PSH
Cosputer applications, Cost effectivesess, Pinancial sanagement, Proof purchasing, Pood service management, Information seurces, Henu planning, School food service.
Graat OE8-7-70-0165(509). Bibliography: leaves 13-18 available frost IEFSCC Inforeation Productes, Inc., 4877 Hughy Avanue, Detheads, Maryland 20018; ,edra price HP-80.65, RC-83.25; EMIC Report No. ED 067 788.
Tetract: This decument aussaximes the results of a Project

Detheda, Haryland 2001%; ,edra price HF-80.65, RC-83.25; RHIC Meport No. ED 067 748.
Extract: This document aussarizes the results of a project at Tulane University that was designed to edept, teat, and evaluate a computerized information and same placeing eyeten utilizing linear programine techniques for use is echoel lunch food service operations. The objectives of the semu planning were to formulate semu items into a palatable, sutritionally adequate combination at allians cost. The author did an empirical study of semu planning is the Neu Orleans public acheels and found that the use of linear programing reduced raw food expanditures 13 percent over samual planning methods.

TISH SANDWICHES FOR PROTEIN, PATFORAGE AND FROFITS.
Cooking for Profit 43 (200): 44-46. Apr 1974.
TX901.C65

COUNTRY TET PROTITE W3 (200): 84-86. Apr 1978.
TIPO1.CC5
Pich, Pood preparation, quantity, Pood mervice, Henu planeing,
Herchandicing, Saedwich-Paking, Sandwichee, Senfeod.
Extract: Pich candwichee cae he as diverse as the variety of
frozen breeded fich and senfoad products available to the
feedmervice operator. Host of these products make good candwich meteriel. Pich candwichae offer patroez high-gmelity pretcie in e wery acceptable form. They also offer the eperator an
epportecity to merchandise a preduct that will kuild patromage
and profite. Yich candwichee can be served ca typee of breed,
rolls, English muffine, or in taco shells. They can be dresed
with a wide variety of cauces from etendard terter cauce to
catup or cockteil cauce, with intermeting in-hetusee ideae.
Garnichsent can include lettuce, toseto elices, leaon wedges,
pareley eprice, green pepper ringe, onion rings, olives, hecon
hits, or greted cheese.

1887-78

PROFIT THE PHORMIX FILE; RERCHANDISING AND RENU NOTES.
PROFIT THE PHORMIX FILE; RERCHANDISING AND RENU NOTES.
389,2538 7732
Arizoea, Beef, Commercial food gervice, Creh, Henu decign,
Poeltry, Regtaerante, Shriep.
Abetract: Beef, poultry, creb, and ehriep appear in a variety
of quiese oe menue in Fiventy, Arizona. Bills of fere from
several rectaurante are supplied.

GALIOPING GOURNET YOODS TO PATIENTS. Inetit/vol Peeding 74 (9): 63. Hey 1, 1974.

TX 1. 155

TX1.155
Cenvenience foode, Coet effectivenees, Pood preparation, quentity, Pood eerving sethode, Hospital food ervice, Institational feedies, Henu plenning, Herchandieing, Hew York City, Abetract; By using convenience foode, a hospital in Brooklyn, Hew York, ie able to provide patients with gourset food epecialties. This is no seen feat for a hospital whose patient population is a cossic of cultures sed religiose froe the surrounding Anglo, Spanish, hlack, Italian. Jewish, and Hoelen cossumities. This article explains how the hospital's new food service works.

BIGGEST HOLIDAY HONTH OF THE YEAF.
Janice Gare
Feet Food 73 (2): 127-131. Feb 1974.

Pact Food 73 (2): 127-131. Peb 1974.
389.2538 F82 F82 F88
Advartising, Commercial food service, Food service Banagement,
Boliday foods, Henu planaing, Herchaedising, Feblic relations.
Abstract: When planning a special advantaing and promotional
caspaigs, food service operators should (1) determine their
restaurants' inherent advantages and disadvantages relative to
others: (2) analyze the potential Barket; (3) understand all
aveilable sethods and media to reach that Barket; (8): foreslate definite promotional plana; (5) coordinate all advertising
and prometional material; (6) set up an advartising budget;
(7) carry out the program; sud (8) keep it in force for e
definite period of time. This article provides specific saggeetions for Promoting holiday fare for Valentines Day, Washington's Birthday, and Shrove Tuesday.

A LA CAPTE PLOSSORS INTO PLUS SALES. Jamice Gerr Paet Pood 73 (4): 137-142. Apr 1974. 389.2530 F82 P88

JBS.2330 FB2 FBM Advertising, Commercial food mervice, Food prices, Henu design, Henu planning, Herchandiming, Frofit, Salem volume.
Abstract: To increase cales, it is more advantageous to merchandim and Promote the mela-carte items rather than raise the cost of entrees. Selling these extram automatically increases



salas volusa and srofit. These artres are retaly ordered, however, usless they are well stapared, attractively pictured, and affectively sugassted by the uniter or unitress. Also, to sell a-la-carte items, can west offer dishes worth buying-dishes that customers would ordinarily not serve in their own homes. This article provides sugasstices for garnishing and serchandising a-la-carte dishes to increase salas.

PIST AND SHELLPISH: TAKE YOUR PICK OF THE CATCH. Janica Garr Anstaurant Bun 369.2538 782 76N 73 (6): 123-128. Junn 1974 Commercial food service, Cocking methods, Cooking techniques, Pish, Paod preparation, awantity, Prome foods, Merchandising, Sasfood. Shallfish.

Sasford, Shallfish.
Abstract: The wide variety of frozen fish products with their
heilt-in labor and portion control features gives food service
asserators the assortunity to choose the species of fish, the
portion size, the cut, and the sethed of preparation heat
saited to particular astablishments. Fish may be poached,
stammed, broiled, pan fried, deer fat fried and served in a
variety of sye-spensing usys at arretizers, main casesse,
somes, salade, and senduiches.

1892-74 RENU IDEAS PROM THE RESTAURANT EUSINESS TEST KITCHEN. Janice Garr Rastaurent Sus 389.2538 PS2 PSN 73 (8): 83-88. Aug 1974.

389.2538 782 768 Description of the control of the

THEIVE ENTREE IDEAS TO CELEERATE THE HOLICAYS. Junion Garr Rantmurant Sus 73 (11): 127-134. Nov 1974.

389.2538 782 76 H Catarina, Commercial food sarvica, Commune economics, Pood Catarina, Commercial food maryica, Communar economica, Pood cost, Pood mervice management, Heau planning, Profit. Abstract: Suggestions for holiday serchandizing of familye foods include analysis of the present accessic mitwation and prosotion of home catared parties. Heny illustrations are included.

1898-70 CASSIROLES. Janica Garr Restaurant Sun 73 (9): 179-184. Sapt 1974. RESERVED TO BUT TO POSSIBLE TO PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF THE

THE BENU MAGIC OF PROZERS. Janice Garr Rantaurant Sum 73 (10): 89-94. Oct 1974. 389.2538 782 763 PROBABLY, Fish, Pood preservation, Proxen foods, Heat, Poultry, Shrimp, Vagetables.

Abstract: The Greet variety of frozen foods now available allows foodservice operators to offer any kind of east, year-round and at reasonable cost. Preparation of several dishes is described, along with suggestions for combining complementary foods.

1896-74 PLANNING ETHNIC MENUS. J A Gordon, V Kilgora Honritals 45 (21): 87-91, Nov 1, 1971. RA9 60. N6 P6 N RAPTOLIBE FOR COOKER, Thinic arcurs, Food preparation, Food selection, Foodways, Hospital food service, Heau planning,

melaction, Foodways, Hospital rood relyion, Here Planking, Her Yerk City. Extract: A New York hospital considers the food hebits of mix atheic groups in planning manus: Assrican Slacks, Java, Passto Ricens, Italians, Irish, and Chinasa. Prasplan of typical dishes are diven.

1897-74 TYSSIRT-O-RANA III. Laarie A Gorton Casking for Profit #3 (200): 28-35. Apr 1974. Cookina techniques, Dasserts, Fccd staperation, quantity, Food marvics, Institutional faeding, Hamw planning, Herchandising, Salas velums. Salam velues.
Ahatract: Desmarts can be sade the highlight of an institutional food service same. Here are pictured and described a wanth of dessart ideas for all year round: cakes and pastries; ica crass cencoctions; after-disear drinks; piex and tarts; parfaits; puddises; and cookies.

NON TO PROMOTE SOARD PLANS.
Poud Hanagamant 9 (2): 65. Pab 1974.
TX341.P69

786E 166

College food mervice, Pced service management, Henn planning, Reschandining, Stadent participation.
Abstract: The food service at Dickinson Callage in Carliels, Pennsylvania, has instigated a plan that has delighted the hoarding students—special wasls. Once a meath, an annual meal is prapared featuring a special those with foods to attach. Past meals have included Oriental might, Riverhoat might, Hardi Gram, an Indian Buffet, an Cs Womst, plas many others. Such touches make mating in the diming halls an exciting, plassant experiences. pleasant axperience.

1899-74 DISTARY CAPTOORS IN CREATING PARISET GOOD SILL.

B S Hayt, E P Dickinson
Assaz J Clin Hetr 14 (2): 123-124. Feb 1964. 389.8 Je24 389.8 J828
Cartoons, Dist casselling, Haspital food service, Hespitals, Hass design, Matrition adscation, Patient care, Teaching techniques, Therapeutic natrition.
Estract: A hospital distary service andergoing disraptive randeling, designed carteses shout dists to place to patients. The cartaces were well raceived and used seksequently as covers for discharge names. Each was fashioned for a particular therapeutic Alice. therapeutic dist.

THE REY TO SCHOOL LUNCH PARTICIFATION: UPGPATED BENUS. Pood Sarv 36 (3): 59-62. Bar 1974. 389.2538 7732 189.2538 7732
Atlants, Gasrgis, Faed prefarences, Foed marving asthads, Hann planning, Hativation, School facd service, School lunch programs, Student participations.
Fatract: In Cohk Cannty, same 25 siles merth of Allents, Georgis, the menus and techniques of serving are as inveresting and institutive that Cohk Cannty schools have and all the highest rates of participation in the country. A total of 30,000 at address out of an average daily attendence of 62,000 partuke of Type A lunches--a participation rate of 82 per cont. Each of the 56 cook/ammagars in the Cohb Cannty schools acts as an independent operator. While they receive mean recampendations and evidelines, sach sanagar my design har own name and daily spacialties, sdapting to local proferences and student attitudes. Hanngars of the feed marvices plan their own seman, their own ordering of produce, Jants, Exand, and ice crans, the lunch orders for starles through themty-mide hide. A typical senu is an Italian manl: spaghetti, carlic brand, teesad select.

SPECIAL DIRTS: FIDERLY PRIDING INCAROO. Jack Lynas
Sch Foodsarv J 28 (10): 36-43. Nov/Dec 1974.
389.8 Sch6 389.6 SCH6
Chlifornia, Eldarly (65 + years), Hospital food service, Henn planning, Estrition, School food service, Therapastic and special dists.
Extract: Pending the slderly in fine, hat ac sany slder pesple need special dists. How do you neet these diotary requirements and still stay within a hadget? A school feedservice director in Santa Crux, California is able to pravide a variety of special dists for her slderly custamers on a hreakeven basis.

HEAL PLANNING DURING PREGNANCY. Minnaapolis, Ganaral Mills Mutrition Service 16 p. 1972. TB361.77.84 P68 TEIGL.?7.Me yes Admits, Basic nutrition facts, Food guides, Hann planning, Pragnacy dists, Waight control.

Abstract: This hook for the pregnent wones discusses feeds needed for her health and for her hely's, and ways to cooking these in sense: There is a discussion of weight central, plang with special tips for pragnant termagars, and maggastions far dealing with manner and other prablems, under doctor's supervision. ision.

HENUS POR THE POOR: RON-COOKED HEALS. Lon Angalas, Pool Stamp Advocates of Lon Angalas County 8 p. Aug 22, 1972. TE361.05 P69 TRIBULE FOOD perchasing, lew income greeps, Hann planning, Adults, Pood perchasing, lew income for two weeks along with a shopping list designed to give good natrition to lew income persons who live in single rooms without cooking or rafrigate-tion facilities. Some of the items may mead to be benght de-

COMPUTER-ASSISTED APPROACH TO MEAL PATTERNING. Elashor H Pao, Harquarita C Berk J As Dist Assoc 65 (2): 188-150, Aug 1978, 389.8 AH34 389.8 ANSA
Computer applications, Dist patterns, Distary surveys, Environmental factors, Meal patterns, Meals par day, Ragianal surveys, Socioaconosic influences.
Extract: A new approach to seal patterning makes extensive use of cosputer programs (a) to group foods within seal cosponents, (b) to combine these cosponents into meal patterns, and (c) to code the patterns. This process is repeated for much sating occasion anabered in sequence within three time frames of the day. Results of applying this approach to 24-hr. dista



of large employ of individuals in the North Control Region and in the South, shtained in the USDA'dS spring 1965 Servey of Reed Intake of Individuals, are reforted as examples. Further remeatch in ander way which will relate the patterns of single seals to (a) a day'e feed ratterns, (b) eccioeconomic characteristics of the individuals, and (c) the day'e petterns of natrient intake.

1905-76

PATIENTS LEADE HOW TO CALCULATE SPECIAL CIETS IN HOSPITAL CLASSES

Hed Rospital 112 (6): 100-101. Jane 1969.

NATION. Be Fam. Chiceco, Diet coanselling, Diet Planning, Dietitiens, Hospit-sle, Petiant care, Teaching techniques, Therapeatic and Spec-iel diete, Therapeatic satrition. Extract: A Chicago hospitel holds cleases for in-patients and

sutraction to how to cope with and calculate their Perticular diets. The hospital dietitiane earwe as teachers. Visual eide and printed enterials ere stilized. The hospital dietares is used as a cleeroce, and sech "cleas" eite eround a

1986-78

PROTOS AND NECIPES ON MOSPITAL NEMOS INSTRUCT AND ALSO PLEASE PATTEUTS.

Neeritele 41 (16): 98-99. Ame 1967. NA960.H6 F59

Behevior change, Cookhooke, Diet ierrovmenet, Hospital food cervice, Heel pleanise, Hean decide, Notivation, Sutrition education, Recipes.

eeryice, Real plannies, Bean deelee, Rotivatios, Rutritos education, Rutritos education and Rutritos education de la proprieta de la color phetoscrepha of two seels to be asswed for each dey for one eost with recipes on the keck. A cookbook, for saiforaity is homestel preparation, eccompanies the blanks. These were designed to help activate retients to accept new distery ettitudes while they are in the hompital.

1907-74

NEWO CESIGN: MENCHANDISING AND NARKETING. 24 ed. rev.

Chicago, Institutions Magazies/Volume Peeding 389 p. illas.

[1971]. TX945.54 1971 P6#

TIPS.58 1971 FEB avertising, Design needs, Food cervice sanagement, Herketing, Henn design, Benn plennine, Herchandising.

Abstract: This couly revised and updated volces is a comprehensive deids to all Phenes of sens preparation--design, artwork, writing, capar thoice, type face selection, and printing. This edition also contains how chapters on roos cervice senue, epecial occasion sense, and censs for Germae ced Exican-Spenish celaise. Esphesia throughout the book is on ceking the case on advertising/serchendising tool that will increase

1908-78

POOR FOR YITHESS. (SPA) FOOT FOR FITEESS. (578) Texase A & H University, Adricaltarel Extension Service College Statise, Tex. enp. [a.d.].

TX355.Tee PSN

TIJDS.Tee FSH
Diet informatioe, Yood greepe, Food Gaidee, Heal pleasing.
Title of Original: Comide pera extetacts.
Abstract: To stey healthy, everyone must have deally mervings
of foods from the silk group, east group, vegetable ead frait
erosp, and the bread and cereal group, see well as come butter, earearine, or veteteble cil.

TODAY'S SPECIAL: A PCTPOURNI OF FOOD NEWCRANDISING IDEAS. Inetit/vol Passing 74 (2): 37-43. Jea 15, 1974.

TX1.155

TY1.155
Cessercial food service, Fccd service, Holiday foods, Institutional feedias, Hene Plessing, Herchardising.
Abstract: Here is a Potpoerri of food serchaedising ideas for apecial and feetive occasions from Chieses Hew Year to St. Patrick's Day, from Polish Advantage to Matiosal Krast and Freekferter Heek, from Leet to Heeter, from Ressing Easter to the Foorth of Jaly, Ples Many acre.

P10-74 4000 HEALS FOR BUSY DAYS (SLIDES).

U.S., Pateenies Service
U.S., Pateenies Service
Heehindton, D.C. 59 col. elidea 2" E 2". Har 1963.
TI728.G6 7EH NY (U.S. Extension Service. Filestrip and elide
merica co. C-106)
Cestenience foode, Coglica techniques, Rood preparation, home,
Poede lestrection, Homesking ekilla, Heel plessing, Escipes,

Merkies voses.

Merkies woses. Bith accompanies teacher's Seide, earratios, and recipes; distributed by Photo Leh, Iec., Machington, D.C. Abstract: Today's housesker eftes coshines hausshold detice with esserces ectivities cetaids the hose-incledies full-time and part-time inhe. These houseskers east thoroughly organize their food preparation choices to get the most deep in the electrons are the first security of the security

1911-74

A REBU PLANNING GUIDE FOR TIYE A SCHOOL LUNCHES. Rev. ed. U.S., Food and Mutrition Service Washington, D.C. 20 p. Hay 1974.

Age groups, Henu planning, Butrient requirements, School food service, Type A lunch.
Extract: The goal of every echocl lunch program is to serve autritionally adequate, attractive and moderately priced lunches. School lunches that east these standards are very real echievesente and are the regult of carefully planned senue. The Type A lunch requirements form a simple and easily followed pattern which shows the kinds end amounts of food to serve childram; however, the quality of the lanch depends on the knowledge, ability and judgment of the person using the pattern in planning food combinations that will be acceptable to children. children.

UPDATE ON YROZEN MEAT-AND-SERVE FOODS. Cooking for Profit 43 (284): 23-28. Aug 1974.

Proof cost, Yood preparation, Yrozen dassarts, Prozen foods. Extract: Conceivably a foodservica operation could be run Extract: Conceivably a foodeervice operation could be run today asing nothing but frozen heat-and-serve foode. So extansive are their names and variety that a full and complete easu can be eade up from appetizer and soup to and including dessert. While sany operators feel that frozen heat-and-serve foode are costly, their price does include labor. Any decision concerning their use should take this into consideration. Prozen heat-ead-serve foode give the operator good quality control. Choice of items should be made on tests test and emalysis of the product se to the amount of molide to sauce end whether eny particular brend hes a flavor that appeals to en operation's clientele.

PIG-74
HEBU PLANNING: A SLUEPRINT FOR EFTTER FROYITS.
Habort P vieick, Peter P van Kleek
Hew York, Bogrew-Hill 160 p. [1974].
T1993.75 FEB
FOOD service, Henu deeign, Henu plenning, Standardized reci-

Proof service, Henn design, Henn pleaning, Standard Letteres.

Abstract: Designed for an introductory course in senu planning for commercial establishments, this text covers the characteristics of a good senu, types of senus, senu planning end purchasing, end the relationships between senu planning and personnel. It slee explains the relationship between senu planning and services and sequent, and provides information on standard recipes—what they ere, how to use these, how to set up, how to precont and how to determine selling price.

FOOD PREPARATION AND PRODUCTION

1914-74 THE BAKERS' HANUAL FOR QUANTITY BAKING AND PASTRY HAKING.

Rev., 3d ed. Joseph Reendole Hew York, Ahrene Pub. Co. 191 p. illus. [1972]. TX763.A27 1972

Meking, Metters and doughs, Pood preparation, quantity.

Available from WAL .

1915-74

ANTONE CAN HAKE GOOD ICED TEA. Cooking for Profit 43 (200): 48-49. Apr 1974.

TX901.CC5
Enverage dispensers, Neverages, Food Preparation, Quentity, Iced tes, Non-elcoholic beverages, Serving equipment, Tes. Abstract: Tes is a profitable senu item all year round. The new insteat tes dispensers esk tes earwice quick and, because tes coses ost cold, less ice is send. This exticle describes the various ways of preparing iced tes, and gives special instractions for brewing tes leaves.

ANE YOU SENVING GREAT PRENCE PRITS?
Cooking for Profit #3 (203): 28-29, Jely 1974.
T1901.C65

TI901.065
Cooking eethode, French fried potetose, Frying, deep fat.
Abetrect: Saggestions are listed which help the cook overcose
probless is preparing French fries. Sogginsss and greasiness
ere the cost coseon conseaser cospilaints and these can be overcose easily by referring to the preparation check lists included in the erticle. Frozen versus raw preparation is examined
and frozen French fries win ost or the besis of freshness, low
trensport costs, uniformity and required cooking ties.



```
1917-74
```

ATDING FYE AFPEAL TO FOODS.
Fruce H Arler
Indianapolis, ITT Educational Publishing 110 p. 1978.
THE TIBE TYPE AFFEAL TO FOOD decoration, Food mercice management,
Garnishem, Bain dishes, Herchendizing, Saladas, Sandeichem.
Extract: This book measurementically discusses how to make food
look attractive and assetizing—how to make food
look attractive and assetizing—how to make food
doctwares, cold dishes, salada, hot entrees, desserts, end
heverages look great. In addition to a unieue collectie mod
decorative effects, the book offers emidelines is color and
texture, coessing pletes end Platters, and accessorising
dishes, in order to give each food its mariaus appeal.

1918-7%
SAPIRICE-CBAPT.
Anna Jane Baird
Sch Foodserv J 28 (6): 20-22. June 197%.
385.8 SCH6
Food preseration, quastity, Recises, Sandwich-meking, Sandwichen, School food service, School lunch.
Abstract: Raowing that madwiches are the meontime choice et home, in restaurants or at school, the Kansas Wheat Commission aponsored a stateeide annewich contest for all institutions foodmervice personnel. Originally writtes for mix portions, sandwiches were judged for practicality, flavor, paletability, aspearance, eye aspeal, and ease of estima. Because 75 percent of the recisee entered were from exching in school foodservice, it was no problem for their originators to convert them to 100 portion recises. Mere are evantity recipee for Peeben sandwiches, tuna custard sandwiches, chicken sandwiches, teriyaki (or Teri) burgers, and mawerkrewt burgers. All recipes fit the Type & requirements.

919-76

BILK FROM DBY BILK. (SPA)

B Bay

Fort Collins, Colo. 1 einqle-eheet flver printed front and back. Har 1969.

TX379.B33 F6B (Colorado State University Cooperative Extension Service. Smanish mutrition brieflet 3-m)

Dried foods, Food Breparation, home, Bilk.

Title of cridinal: Leche hecha con leche en polyo.

Abstract: Here are instructicas for reconstituting dry milk molidm.

1926-7a

ERY BILK IP FCTATO SCOP. (SPA)

F Bay

Fort Collins, Colo. 1 minqle-sheet flver printed front and back. Har 1969.

TX379.B35 F6M (Colorado State University Cooperative Extension Service. Stanish nutrition brieflet 5-s)

Cooking technieues, Dried fccds, Fccd preparation, home, Ingredients, Bilk, Potatoee, Pecipee, SouPs.

Title of Original: Leche en polyc en mcps de papa.

Abstract: Dried milk can replace fresh milk when making potato acut. Here's a recipe.

1921-74
DBT ELIK IN BREADS. (SPA)
B Bay
Fort Collins, Colo. 1 single-sheet flyer Printed front and
back. Har 1969.
T1379-838 FBP (Colorado State University Cooperative Extension Service. Stanish nutrition brieflet 4-e)
Breads, Cooking techniques, Dried foods, Food preparation,
home, Inverdiente, Bilk.
Title of Original: Iache en polyc Para panes.
Atatract: Dried milk can replace fresh milk in bread recipes.
Here are the StoPortions of dried milk for tortillae and for
leavened bread.

1922-7%

SALATS APD SALAD DRESSINGS FOR FOODSERVICE HERD PLANNING.
Fulnia C Blair
[Chicado] Inetitutione/volume Feeding Hadazine 250 p. illum.
[1974].
TEO7.85 PSM
Cooking methode, Fccd preparation, quantity, Hain dishee, Benutlanning, Berchandished, Becipes, Salad dreemings, Salede, Side dishes.
Abstract: For cooks who want to increase their repertoire of malads, this book provides recipes and helpful hints for preparing ereen selads, eveltin malads, weetable maleds, fruit malads, big malede for entrees, and the dreesings to ge with all these. Two additional chapters give instructions for settine up a melad har or buffet and for creating elaborate model

seleds.

1923-78
THE SALAD BAR AS HENU-DICCE-ECOL.
Fulalia C Blair
Inetit/col Feeding 75 (4): 50-51. Aug 1974.
TX1.I55
Aepic, Fish, Fruite, Geletis, Heat, Herchendining, Salada, yesteables.
Abetract: The importance of food Presentation is emphasized.
Salad bars can be designed around a single type or include a number of variations. Sudgestione for adding enjoy touches that result in eye-catching displays are diver. Fremhomes and

crispmess add isseesurably to saled appeal.

COOKING BITHOUT SALT. (STA)
Californie Beart Amsociation
Omklend, Celif. unp. [n.d.].
TR652.C3 Fta
Cooking methods, Cooking tachniques, Food preparation, home,
Beel Planning, Bimerel modifications, Recipes, Sodius-restricted diets, Therapeutic and special diets.
Title of Originel: Cociaendo sin sal.
Abstrect: For people on selt-free diets, here ere cooking tips
end some recipes for prepering tasty dishes based on traditiomal Spasish-American foods. Suggested low-salt menus for breakfest, lunch, and dinner are also included.

CAB TOU CATER TO SPECIAL DIFFS?
Cooking for Prefit \$3 (20): \$C-\$2, 63. Hay 197%.
TR901.C55
Catering, Connercial food service, Dietetic foods, Diets, Food selection, Forsulated foods and specialized products, Herchandising, Therapeutic and special diets.
Abstract: Individuel food service operators are the best judge of the extent to which they can cater to the special dietry seeds of their cuetomers. Thanke to the growing availability of dietetic and esecially formulated foods. Food services can offer their customers a number of diebee that they could not otherwise. Included here are recipes for egg dishee using loe-choleeterol egg eubstitute.

7000 CBILD'S FORBULA. (SPA)
CARRATION COMPANY
Loe Angeles, Calif. unp. [n.d.].
TX361.C5C32
Food preparation, home, Formela dieta, Bygiene, Infant feeding, Infante (To 2 years), Haternal and child health, Hilk, Semitation.
Title of Original: La formula Para au nino.
Abstract: Inetructione are given in this pashlet for preparing infant formulas, sterilizing bottles, and feeding the baby. Inetructions on how to bathe an infant are also included.

1927-7%
ALL ABOUT BAKING (CROSSNCRD FOZZII).
Florence A Cawley
What'e New Bome Econ 3B (3): 5. Har 197%.
321.6 855
Baking, Cooking methods, Educational games, Food preparation,
Instructional aids.
Abstract: Nere is e croesword puszle that sakes use of baking
teres, ingredients, baked goods, and baking techniques as
anevers.

1928-78
FOOD PRODUCTIOP AND POPULATICE.
Colin clark
In Proceedings of the Weetern Hesiephere Butrition Congress II
Hisai teach, Fla., Sept. 2, 1971 p. 223-225. 1972.
TX335.We F&B
Amisal sources of food, Calcric intake, Descgraphy, Food production, Protein foods.
Abetract: Food production in Latin America is increasing, at a rate to keep pace with the eteadily rising population. However, the increase is not the same in each country. Differencee range from 112 grass of protein consumed per day per head in Uruguay to only %% grass per day per head each by recidente in El Salvador and the Dominican Republic. Mr. Clark discussee the amount of land available for food production in Latin America, and concludee that the population potential is still extraordisarily high. This article delvee into the different types of soil and rainfall in various areas of latin America, and atteement the need to use more vegeteble protein rather than anisal protein. The article is written for the professional in the field.

929-78
TRICKS FOR TREATS; A FUN WITH FCCDS PROJECT HIMPIRS HANDAL.
U.S., Extension Service
Frances Cook, 8 welyn 8 Spindler, Fern S Kelley
Chicago, National 8-N Service Coasittee 34 p. [n.d.].
TR355.v52 F6B
Basic sattrition facts, Bleaentary graden, Experimente, Food
groepe, Food preparation, Food sefety, Beal planning, School
children (6-11 yeare).
Abetract: For the 8-6 grade level group. This is hasically a
food preparation and menu-planaing book focusing on the development of good food choices. The these is the magic of converting ordinary foods into testy, mutritious treate. The tricke
to producing the treate involve techniques in the choice and
preparation of the food and cleanup afterwords. The booklet
contains anny illestrations, explicit directions and enticing
recipee elong with self evaluation score sheets an efollowup.

1930-74
COOKIBG WITH HETBICS (KIT).
Cerming, Corning Gleme Worka [m.d.].
QC93.C6 788 my
Cenvereion, Liquids, Netric eyatem, Recipee, Tempereture.

P363 163



Abstract: The kit contains ditto masters, transparencies, a moster, a teacher's quide, and a teacher's manual. A complete description of metric conversion in the kitchen covers molids, liquids, and lenoth, in addition to teaperature switchover. Several recipes are used to show equivalencies.

COUIT CONHISSARY FRODUCTION SAVE YOU MONEY? Instit/vol Feeding 74 (9): 120, 142-144. Hay 1, 1974. TY1.155
Commissaries, Cost effectiveness, Facilities Planning and layout, Facility requirements, Food delivery systems, Food seretaration and distribution systems, Food Preparation, guantity, Food service management, Cuality control.
Abstract: Food service organizations—commercial and institutional—are switching to the commissary method of food production and delivery. Such centralization of food production and delivery. Such centralization of food preparation has been found to reduce operating costs for many types of food services. Managers of organizations that now use the commissary method are interviewed in this article and their food precaration operations are described.

TEMPERATURE KELVIN - K. LC Cosholdt
An Hetric J 2 (1): 46-47. Jan/Fet 1974.
OC91.8184 FGN

Measurement, Metric system, Physical measurements, TemPerat-

Extract: The metric SI unit of temperature is the kelvin (K). Extract: The metric SI unit of temperature is the kelvin (K). The degree intervals on this scale are the same as on the Celsius scale. The temperature interval on the kelvin scale from ice point to the beiling peint of water is 100 K. Water freezes at 273.15 K and water beils at 373.15 K. The lowest possible temperature is zero K, which equals absolute zero. The trinle point of water is a fixed roint on the kelvin scale at 273.16 K. This is defined as 0.01 degrees C and 32.02 degrees Fahrenheit. It is a reproducible Point used for calibration of thermometers. The degree kelvin or degree of absolute temperature is identical to the degree Celsius. Celsius (centiformate) is derived by substracting from the kelvin scale. temporature is identical to the degree ceisius. Ceisius (centiograde) is derived by substracting from the kelvin scale a constant number to make the ice point 0 degrees C. On this scale the ice point is 0 degrees and the boiling point is 100 degrees. Absolute zero is -273.15 degrees C. The Celsius scale has gained general world usage because of the commonly used teererature ranges covered.

THO PASICS OF HAWAIIAN CUISINE: FICE AND FRUIT. Evelyn Evans Food Serv 36 (6): 29-36. June 1974. Food Serv 36 389.2538 7732

369.2538 F732
Cookery, Hawaiian, Cooking methods, Cooking techniques, Food proparation, quantity, Fruits, Recipes, Rice.
Extract: In Hawaii, most menus tegin and end with at least one tropical fruit. And rice is central to many main meal entrees. Because both are easy to prepare and serve in imaginative ways--you can but these iters or your menu with minimal labor imput. Here's a step-by-ster guide to several methods of fried rice preparation, plus facts and serving suggestions on five tropical fruits. Recipes are included.

1934-74

TOUR GUIDE TO POST PREFARATION.
Evelyn Evans
Food Serv 36 (3): 36-48. Har 1974.
389.2538 F732
Reverage dispensers, Cooking sethods, Cooking techniques, Food
proparation, quantity, Hamburgers, Hilk shakes, Fizza, Reci-

Nestract: This article Frevides Practical advice for making sizza, hasburders, and silk shakes--Aserica's three favorite fast foods. Recipes are given for pizza dough and topPings--formulations for both oven baking and sicrowave heating. Instructions for making hasburgers by gridding, convection oven heating, char broiling, and microwave heating are presented, as are tips for preparing silk shakes using multi-flavor milk shake dispensing machines.

1935-74 PAIRIC FOR PROPIT: FISH *# CHIPS. Evelyn Evans Pood Serv 36 (4): 31-38. Apr 1974. 389.2538 P732 Cooking methods, Cooking techniques, Fish, Food PreParation, quantity, Prench fried cotatoes, Prying, deep fat, Herchandishms. Abstract: The English favorite, fish 'n chirs, is gaining sosslarity in the U.S. and Canada. Preparation of this dish, however, takes a skilled fry cook. This article gives the essentials of good fish 'n chips cockery and eve-catching serchandising ideas. ing.

STIP-BY-STEP DIRECTIONS FOR HAKING (1) PERFECT PRIME RIR OF MEET, (2) GOLDEN BROWN PRENCH PRIES IN AIRCST NO TIME! (3) AMERICA'S 2ND PAVORITE PIE, CHERY. Front Frank Baking, Beef, Cooking method., Cocking techniques, Food preparation, evantity, French fried motafoem, Frying, deep fat, Fier, Roasting.
Abstract: The quality of finished fcod determines whether custcaers will come back. Here are some handy tips (1) for preparing good roast beef in deck, convection, and microwave ovens; (2) for deep fat frying French fries; and (3) for baking cherry pies or heating them in microwave ovens. Roast beef, French fries, and cherry pie are three of the most popular food items in the United States. Since customers are very discriminating as to the quality of these items, the way they are prepared could sake or break a food service operation. Pies, Roasting.

HEPT'S HOW TO PREPARE 3 POPULAR PROFITHAKERS--WITH A HEXICAN Evelyn Evans Pood Serv 36 389.2538 7732 36 (2): 46-47,50,52,54. Peb 1974. 389,2538 7732
Commercial food service, Cockery, Hexican, Cooking techniques, Ethnic foods, Food preParation, quantity, Food service, Fecipes, School lunch.
Abstract: Whether for school lunch or a commercial food service omeration, this article describes how to Prepare tacos, how to create appetizers and salads using avecado, and how to cook Mexican rice. Merchandising ideas and recipes are included.

BELPPUL TIPS ON SALAD PREFAFATION. Evelyn Evens Pood Serv 36 (8): 36-37. Aug 1974. 389.2538 1732 Consercial food service, Equipment, Food sanitation, Salads, Commercial food service, Equipment, Food Sanitation, Salads, Space utilization, Storage.

Abstract: Six basic quidelines are given for preparation: they include proper equipment, scheduling, a special work area, utilization of sobile equipment, adequate cold storage space, and maximum sanitation. A basic recipe is supplied and preparation procedures outlined. ation procedures outlined.

PROGRAM A BOUND-THP-CLOCK BREAKPAST SYSTEM. Evelyn Fvans Food Technol 36 (9): 28-34. Sept 1974. 389.8 F7398
Breakfast, Commercial food service, Convenience foods, Food preparation, Process rooms, Microwave cooking.

Abstract: Instructions are given for quick preparation of convenience breakfast foods including pancakes, waffles, french toast, Sausage, hash brown Potatoes, bacon, eggs, and combination dishes. Several methods of preparation are described including microwave cookery.

1940-74 NOW TO SUCCEED WITH YEGFTABLE COOKERY. Evelyn Evans Food Serv 36 (10): 34-42. Cct 1974. 389.2538 F732 ABPARAGE, Cooking sethods, Corn, Microwave cooking, Pressure cooking, Steaming, vo;ctables.

Abstract: The steam-jacketed kettle, high and low pressure steam cookers, and microwave oven are especially good for preparation of vegetables. Asparagus and corn are used as examples in a description of preparation with each type of equipment.

1941-74

THE HOVE IS TO CONVENIENCE DESSERTS. Evelyn Evans Pood Serv 36 (11): 38-39. Nov 1974. Pood Serv 36 389.2538 7732 369.2538 P732
Convenience foods, Desserts, Pood cost, Pood Preparation, Pood service Banagement, Food storage, Prozen foods.
Extract: Consumer acceptance of convenience desserts has been a potent force in moving these products to the front of the food service scene. Many convenience desserts are ready to serve as purchased. Some are totally pre-prepared and need only defrosting or final reconstitution. Still others are made of convenience ingredients, such as canned pie fillings, cake mixes, pre-baked Pie shells and frozen doughs. Fven such ingredients as frozen egg yolks and whites, line and leaon juice, wilk, and a variety of garnishes come in convenience forms.

1942-74 THE PROFESSIONAL CHEF. 4th ed. Culinary Institute of America LeRoi A Folsom Boston, Institutions/volume Freding Magazine 470 p. illus. [1974].

[1974].
TIGGS.CE 1974 FEN
Chefs, Cookery, Cooking methods, Cooking techniques, Food
handling, Food preparation, guantity, Fcod service occupations, Gourset cooking, Textbocks.
Abstract: This is a comprehensive textbook on the art of profemmional cooking. It provides a complete training course in
the responsibilities and skills of the modern chef. Besides
being a basic text, it also serves as a handy reference work
for professionals in the field. The recipes have been revised
and updated to conform with new techniques, equipment, and
products. Special mections provide information of food buying,
kitchen organization, hydiene and sanitation, safety, equipment needs, and converting quantity recipes to greater or lemmer ascunts. The text is lavishly illustrated with color and



black-andwhits shotograshs.

FOOL: TOSSED GREEF HCHOTCHY? Ignetit/vol Pandiaa 74 (10): 56. Hay 15, 1974. Tri.155

TX1.155
Pood preparation, Gaantity, Hain dishes, Beal planning, Hanu plassiss, Salad drasainga, Salads, Sida dishes.
Abstract: Salads are not forever doseed to follow the appatiant and preceds the antraes. Salads can theseelves make delicious entrees, sepecially if usiasely concocted and creatively diseleved with accossanying salad drasaises of new and different types. Salads sake accd desert itses—expecially the solded frait kind—and castomere will even anjoy salads for breakfest. The trick is to stream both aye and tests appeal in salad sakiss. salad sakisa.

1944-74

FOR A HEAL MITHOUT COCKING: CCMCCCT A HAIM FISH SALAD. What's New Moss Econ 38 (5): 21-22. 9av/Jans 1974. 321. 8 M55

321.6 #55
Cosking techniques, Food Praparation, hose, Fruite, Leafy grass vacetables, Hais dishes, Frotsian, Salad dressings, Salads, Venetables.

Abstract: A mais dish salad can be srapered from a variety of foods, and many laftevers may.com in handy. The four basic insredients are (1) a trotsin scarce, (2) greens, (3) fruits and/or venetables, and (4) variety/earnish ingradients. The basic areaes for salads are icabers lattuce, butterhead lattuce, bibb lattace, rossine, lasf lattuce, secarols, andive, chickory, Chimese cabbass, and spinach.

TEINKING METBIC.
Thosas P Gilbert, Harilyn Gilhart
Naw York, Wilay 142 p. 1573.

CONVERSION, INC. 1973.

Conversion, Independent study, Massauraeant, Metric system.

Abstract: This is a salf teaching Guide, which supplies szarciass and problems to allow practics in the language of satrics. The book is sized at both the interested neaprofessional and the technician: the forsat allows thorough study or browsins.

1946-74

THE HETPIC SYSTEM: SELECTED BIBLICGRAPHY. L Susan Mayes Plorida, Atlastic Usiversity Boca Baton, Fla. 6 p. Apr 1974. 27144.8484 FGB (University Library bibliographic assiss no.

1)

Bibliographiss, Matric system.

Abstract: This cospilation of recent publications on metrics and metrication covers books, journal articles, and raderal booklats, and includes Library of Congress call numbers. The lawsle are Bopular to highly tachnical. Some antries contain brief annotations.

MUTRIENT LOSSES IN INSTITUTIONAL FOOD BANCLING. Hary K Head J Am Dimt Ammoc 65 (%): 423-427. Oct 1974. 389. 8 AR30

Joy. C ADJe Pood handling, Food Praparation, Institutional feeding, Heat, Butriant contact dataraination, Butriant scality, Vagetables,

Extract: Gross affacts on authoris wars determined relative to: holding foods at serving teaseratures during transport to satallite serving areas: and conventional headling procedu-res in institutional kitchens. Ascerbic acid suffered loss in

HOW IO MAKE AND SERVE PRAUTIFUL GELATINS.
Cooking for Profit 43 (283): 32-34, 50. July 1974.
1X901.C65

TITO1.CSD
ABFICOTS, Mananas, Dasasrts, Galetin, Beisins, Becipes.
Abstract: Recipes for chocolets raisin and apricot banana deletins are mampliad. A datailed tells of helpfal hints outlines hendling of additions to the Galetin, and besic preparation techniawes. A glossary of galatin terms dafines variations isolading aspics, ancwa, chiffors, acusss and others.

NOW TO NOT BUILD A NEW CAPETERIA. Food Hanaseaent 9 (5): 87. Hay 1574. TX341.F69

TX341.769
California, Catarina, Contract fanding, Convaniance foods,
Cost affactivesness, Food preparation and distribution systems,
School food service, Stadent Participation.
Abstract: A California cataring fire saved a high school \$200,
000 and Let the school's finences back in the black. By offering prepackeded foods that can be refrigerated and rehested,
the fire Provides a wide variety of foods at prices comparable
to these in other schools. The catering fire wass its own
autoasted kitches, bires its cas asployees, delivers as well
as preparas all the food, and quarantees the school district
thras percent of Gross sales to cover utilities cost and rental space.

1950-74
WOW TO REDUCE EXCESSIVE MEAT SHRINKAGE.
Cooking for Profit %3 (270): %2-4%,46. Feb 1974.
T3901.C65

Cooking methods, Cooking techniques, Coat affectiveness, Food pravaration, quantity, Food marvics amagement, Heat, Roasting, Tasperature.

ing, Tasperature.
Abstract: Food service operators should investigate the cooking tachniques ased in their establishments for preparing aset. Best shrinks seed in their establishments for preparing aset. Best shrinks seed in their establishments for preparing aset. Best shrinks seed in their state have shows that low-tasperature roasting (at 200 dagrass F.) will produce anywhere from one to foer extra servings from each roast. Although roasting at 200 dagrass takes longer, the result is a soist, flavorful seet with excellent characteristic color, and furthersors, the fuel consumption needed at lower temperatures is less than at higher temperatures aven with the extended cooking time.

HOW TO USE TCDAY'S BREADER AND EATTER HIXES. Cooking for Profit 43 (284): 34-36. Aug 1974. TX901.C65

TIPC1.cc5
Battars and doughs, Fish, Frying, deep fat, Heat, Vagstablas.
Extract: Commercial breaders and battar sixes from annufacturars who make a speciality of thems products are catefully processed to be used in hot frying compounds. Ingradiants are processed at such higher temperatures then those amcountered in a fry kettle so that they are resistant to charring or carbonizing. Charred particles in frying fate are one of the leading cases of fat breakdown. Commercial sixes are also processed to adhere better, remist sogginass, keep crisp longer and to absorb less fat during frying.

1952-74

IDEAS FOR TEACHING METRIC COOKING. Forecast Home Econ 19 (7): f15-f16. Her 1974.

321.6 R752
Cooking tachniques, Food Praparation, Foods instruction, Hoss econosics aducation, Hoss aconosics teachers, Hatric system, Fecipes, Teaching tachniques.
Abstract: The United States is virtually the only large country in the world that does not ass the satric system of weights and measures. Within the next ten years, however, the country will convert to metric and that leaves hose aconosics teachers with the tesk of weight has system and teaching it to their students. This article presents some suggestions for metric instruction in cooking classes and provides nine satric recipes. recipes.

1953~74

THE INAGINATIVE APPROACH TO THE FISH AND SERFOOD ENTREE. Hodern Schools p. 12-13. Fab 1571. LN3209.H6

LB3209.R6
Cooking equipment (Larga), Cooking methods, Cost effectivenman, Fish, Food praparation, quantity, Hain dishes, Henu planning, School food mervice, Seafood.
Abstract: A wida variaty of seafood is available in an equally
wide variety of shapes and sizee. Fishery products offer increased variety on daily manus and prasant a healthy profit
margin to help average out overall food costs. School food
mervice managers are using fish fraguently to provide myaappealing, tasts-tempting metrams and to supply emmential
nutriants in the achool lunch. The verious types of cooking
medipment muitable for praparing measened dishes include metric
taks or convection overas, alactric fry kettles, alectic
atmas cookers, and malactric broilers. atmas cookers, and slactric brcilers.

1954-74

PSA-78
PROZEM GOID (FILMSTRIP/RECORD).
Landal B Kotachavar
Prozem Potato Products Instituts
Chicago, Ill. 1 filastrip, 7C fr, 35ss, si, col. [n.d.].
TPA93.5.F7 FER AV
Cooking sethods, Cooking tschniguss, Cost affactivansss, Food
Praparation, Quantity, Food processing, Frozen foods, Merchandising, Potatoes, Root, tuber and bulb vagetables.
Includes printed script of the naration. A background brockurs
on frozen potato products, and a racord containing voiced
narration.

narration.
Abstract: For commercial and institutional food mervics operators, here is a filastrip presentation on frozen potato products and their uses. Information is given on (1) the history of the potato, (2) the letest potato processing techniques, (3) cost affectiveness studies run on Franch fries, (4) tips for successful desp-fat, griddle, and oven cooking, (5) new frozen potato products, and (6) merving and merchandising suggestions.

1955-74

HORE CANNING -- HON SAPE CAN YOU MAKE IT?

Anna Hanno Foracast Hoss Econ. 19 (9): f-52-f-53, f-60-f-61. Hay/Juna 1974. 321.8 B752

Canned foods, Canning, Cooking asthods, Cooking tachniques, Food praparation, hoss, Food pressrvation, Food storags, Raci-

Abstract: With the advant of hose franking of foods, canning becass less popular. Novadays, with the aschasis on energy conservation, there is a return to cenning as a technique that does not require the operation of a seergy-qaxxler freezer. In

PAGE 176

any canning operation, however, one aust follow the procedures mericuly to prevent the growth of bacteria and resultant food spoil/ge. Here are the basic instructions for home canning of Indics and vegetables and a quick recipe for saking orenge

A CLOST-UP ON COCKING WITH VEGITABLES. Anne Manno

Porecast Hose Econ 19 (5): f-17, f-46. Jan 1974.

Canned foods, Cooking methods, Cooking techniques, Food preparation, home, Food Purchasing, Food storage, Fresh foods, Frozen foods, Vedetables. Abatract: Vedetables, along with fruits, make up one of the

Anatract: vecetables, airch with fruits, make up one of the groups of the Basic Four. They are essential to a balanced diet and therefore should be prepared for as to conserve as sany of the nutrients as possible. This article provides tips for marchasing fresh, frozen, dried, and canned vegetables and for cooking vegetables by boiling, baking, braising, steasing, and microwave cooking. The effects of food storage on nutrient content is also discussed.

METROUS OF MEAT COCKERY (PILM LCCF).
Harriott Training Consultants
Weshineton, Marriott Training Consultants 1 cassette, 35ss,
sd, col, 14 sin. [n.d.].
TX789.882 FER AV
Animal sources of food, Cookery, Cooking instruction, Cooking

Bethode, Heat.

For see in Hasternatic projector.

Abstract: This filastrip gives detailed explanations of the various types and cuts of meat and how to cook thee. It introduces the dry heat and moist heet sethods, outlining the uses and resulte of toth.

1951-74

HARVELS OF HICRCHAVE (KIT).
Corning Corning Glass Scrke [n.d.].
TX832.H3 FSH AV

TIB32.H3 FSH AV
Food Preparation, Hicrowave cooking, Hicrowave ovens.
Abstract: The kit contains a filestrip with audiocassette,
seven transparenciee, flash cards, a wall chart, and a teacher's quide. The concept and higtory of microwaves ie covered,
as are the correct selection of dishes for use in ovens, and
the various types of microwave cookery.

VOOR FUNDAMENTALS. 2d ed.

PROOF TUMDAMENTAIS. 2d ed.

Hardaret HCuillians

Hew York, John Wilev and Sons 501 p. 1974.

TX35a, N32 1978 PSN

College Studente, Food Preparation, Food Purchasing, Food Science, Nutrition. Textbooks.

Abstract: This book is designed for a college level beginning food Breparation course. It is divided into three parts. The section on food preparation is the largest section and covers various types of food in detail. It includes information describing the food, its production and nutritional content, cooking methods, and food storage. The section called food sanagement discusses food preservation, sanitation problems end seal management including a brief overview of nutrition and menu planning, food sarketing, and meal service. The final ecction on food ecience offers information on Colloids, carbohydrates, proteins and fats. The appendix offers miscellaneous information on nutritional values, consumer guidea, end eources of educational saterials. educational saterials.

HEAL FACKAGING: HALDEN PUBLIC SCHOOLS. Kitchen Planning 11 (1): 36-37. Firat Guarter 1974.

Kitchen Planning

NA8330.AIKS PEN
Central Kitchen, Food preparation and distribution systeme,
Food preparation, quantity, Hazsachuretts, Receiving school,
School food service, School lunch Prograss.
Abstrect: The Halden, Hassachusetts public schools switched
to the Centrel Kitcher to comply with the state law to provide
every school child with a hot lunch. They chose e semi-automated evetem with packaging conveyors that ocabined a manual
filling operation with en automatic hooder. The average output
is now 50 semis per minute. About 4000 semis are usually produced daily.

HEASURE UP, AMER.CA, HERE COME METRICS. Instit/vol Feeding 74 (11): 61. June 1974.

TX1.155

TX1.I55 Conversion, Hetric system. Abstract: A chort note on metrication presents conversion tables for weights and liquid measure, and tamic vocabulary for the mystem.

METRIC IMPROVES THE PLAVOR.
As Metric J 2 (1): 36. Jan/Peb 1574.
OC91.A1A4 PSH

OCSI.Alma FEB Cookies, Cooking techniques, Focd Prefaration, Ingredients, Beaserewent, Hetric systes, Recipes. Extract: The use of eetric in cooking is even eore practicel than in soee other areas. For years, recipes have been given in volume eeasure; use 1/8 teaspoon, a pinch, 1 1/2 ounces

(liquid or dry) etc. Using the aetric system, virtually ell ingredients except liquida and eggs will be weighed on a scale. Elimination of quess work should improve the finished product and enhance its flavor. Where liquids are involved, metric seasuring cups will be used. Frepare two batches of cookies, first using the cuatomary measures, and then try the new setric recipe.

1963-74

SINFLIFIED HANUAL FOR COOKS [Rev. ed.]

Frank O Hoosberg Des Noines, Iova 233, [2] F. illus. 1973. TX820.M6 1973 PSN

Dus Noines, Iowa 233, [2] p. illus. 1973.
TX820.M6 1973 FSH
Cooking equipment (large), Cooking equipment (Small), Cooking
eethods, Cooking techniques, Cocks, Focd preparation, quantity, Food service occupations, Food service training, Recipes.
Abstract: This manual was written to seet the growing demand
for a simplified course of study that would furnish students
with information they need to know to become good cooks. It
is designed for use in vocational classee and in on-the-job
training. Key points are emphasized in each smit. Efficiency
in cooking sust grow out of the basic art of cooking. These
assembled words and illustrations are for student cooks. Each
unit emphasizes the on-the-job training approach. Hotion ecesomy is built into each lesson for siceltaneous learning. The
text is divided into eix main ecctions that deal with (1)
operational requirements (sanitation, safety, nutrition), (2)
kitchen efficiency (scheduling, communications, equipment
readdiness, etc.), (3) kitchen tocks and equipment, (4) food
controls (food waete, portions, menu planning, etc.), (40)
preparing and cooking food, and (6) supplemental information.
This last section includes 51 recipes plue helpful ideae for
esergency feeding, table cervice, purchasing and receiving
food, and food weights and seazures.

HEAL FOR TODAY, THE EAST WAY.
Mational 4-H Service Committee
Chicego: Mational 4-H Service Comm. 33 p., with leaders'

quide. 1970. TX364.N36 P&N

TIJGU. NJG FEN
Basic nutrition facts, Experiments, Food groups, Food preparation, Food safety, Heal planning.
Includes meabers' eanual and leaders' guide.
Abstract: this set includee a 4-H member's food and nutrition
manual designed for 12-14 year clds and a leaders' guide.
Through preparation of the included recipes, children can
learn about nutrition, meal planning and preparation and food
buying. These booklete could be adapted to a variety of youth
group situations.

FROZEN, PRECOOKET BEEF AND BEEF-SOY LOAVES. Linda H Kielsen, Aques Frances Carlin J Am Diet Aseoc 65 (1): 34-40. July 1974.

JAM Diet Assoc 65 (1): 34-40. July 1974.

389.8 AH34

Pat levels, Prozen foods, Ground beef, Hoisture, Protein concentrates, Soybean products, Taste panels, Thiasin.

Extract: After storage at -4 degreee F. for zero, two, four, or six anoths, frozen raw or precooked heef loaves were coapared with precooked, frozen beef-zoy loaves containing 30 per cent hydrated, fortified, textured soy. Total losses during precooking to 165 degrees F. internal temperature end reheating to 130 degrees F. were 18 and 8 per cent for beef and beef-scy loaves, respectively. Feef-soy loaves were less jeicy and had a pronounced soy flavor. Fat percentage in groend chuck from which the loaves were sade was 27: in raw loaves, it was 17 in beef and 13 in beef-soy: but in both heef and beef-scy, precooked and reheated loaves, it was 12 per cent. Thiasin retention (soisture-free basis) in reheated samples was higher for all-beef loaves-0.37 eg. per 100-gs. serving-compared with 0.29 mg. for heef-soy loaves.

POUNDATIONS OF PCOD PREPARATION. 3d ed. Gladye G Peckham

New York, Hacmillan 546 p. illus. [1974]. TX353.P4 1974 P6#

TX353.P4 1974 PSH
Cooking sethods, Cooking techniques, Food handling, Food peckaging, Food Preferences, Food preparation, Food preservation,
Food science, Food standards,
Extract: This book is designed for the first college course
in food preparation. Its via is to present in usable fora the
basic principles of food preparation, illustrations of these
principles, and the releted detail and inforsation that ere
necessary for the development of desirable food preparation
standards. The subject matter has been divided into mix parts.
Fart I sets footh the scientific principles releted to food.
Pert II examines factors affecting food conemption. Part III Part I sets forth the scientific Principles releted to food. Fert II exasines factors affecting food coneusption. Part III deale with sanagement in food preparation. Fart IV discusses the preparation of foods and food products, highlights cooking principles, and related those principles to esthods of preparation. Part V suggests procedures for preserving food in the home and provides inforsation about eodern methods of food preservation. Part VI discusses government control of food end gives being consent information. gives tasic consuser inforsation.

1967-74

THE KID'S COOKBOOK. Patricia Petrich, Roseeary Calton Concord, Mitty Gritty Productione 183 p. 1973. TX715.PR FSM



Children, Cookbocks, Cooking instructios, Utansils. Abstract: this illustrated booklet for the Yauagar set supplies a list of cooking rules covering tools, names af utansile, and seasuring savivalents. The recites cover practically avery phase of sating experience, free soup to nuts.

THE PREPARATION OF DRY HILK (FILESTFIP). (SPA)
Guatemala, C.A., Carles Casterine 1 filastrip, 25 fr, si,
35ss. col. 1971.
S7259.87 FFH AV

SF259.F7 FGS AV
Child nutrition, Driad foods, Pccd traparation, home, Poods
instruction. Infant feeding, Filk, Butrition aducation.
Title of Original: Praparacion de lache an Polvo (Pilastrip).
With accompanying teacher's guide in Spanish written by victoria A. Cosnelly. Estire set Produced under the sempices of the
Alliance for Progress.
Abstract: Hilk is parhaps the sont important food for infants
and children. Dry silk is cheaper them frash milk and is very
easy to make. Directed toward Guatemalan hammenkers who have
had little aducation, this-filestris explains the heasfits of
dry silk, shows homenakers how to reconstitute it, and stronolv amphasizes that sure water always be used.

1969-74

START WITH BEALTHY CCCKING. Hardery D Roman Pam Health 6 (4): 18, 19, RA773.F3 P&N 6 (4): 18, 19, 76, 78. apr 1974.

RA773.F3 FSB
Cooking sathods, Pood handling, Pccd praparation, Pood purchasing, Pood salaction, Pood storage.
Abstract: This article cffars Practical Quidelines on food Purchasing, storiag, cooking, and laftovers. Included are specific tips helpful in Preparing fruits, vagatables, each, tish. Cereals, Pasta, adq., allk and charge. The information is written for the homeacker but would be useful to anyone involved in counseling consumers or involved in feeding progr-

....

1970-74
SALUTE TO SALADS: NOW TO HEFCHANDISE SALADS.
Cooking for Profit 43 (261): 26-27, 62-63. Bay 1974.

TM901.C65
Pood preparation, Quantity, Pcod service, Ingradients, Merchandising, Racipez, Salad drassings, Salade.
Abstract: Salads are a qood ites to prosets on the senu. They are less aspensive than cother foods and so offer a higher profit servin. A selad's appeal lies sainly in the combination of colors and ingradients used. The most important serchandient aspect is the presentation, and these good quantishing hecomes essential. A quantity racips is included here for a fresh dearden selad. Garden malad.

1971-74

FRY CCOKING. Ser-Vo-Tal Institute

Boaton, Cahnara Books 64 p. 1974. TX689.F7 FEB (Foodmervice Career Education Sarias no.PS24) Cooking instruction, Cooks, Equipment, Food service occupations, Frving, dash fat, Instructional satarials, Safety, Sanit-

Abstract: This is one of a series of learning units for instruction in food service carears. Equipment and mathods for fry cooking are described. Sections on eafaty and senitation are included.

1972-74

PRIAKIAST PREPARATION. Ser-vo-Tel Institute

Sar-To-Tal Instituts
Boston, Cahaars Books 148 p. 1974.
T1733.673 PEB (Pocdservice Carear Education Sarias no.F526)
Brackfast, Equipment, Pood preparation, Pood service occupations, Instructional asterials, Racipas, Sanitatios.
Abstract: This is one of a sarias of learning units for instruction in food service carears. Cooking sathods and squipment are covered, in addition to sanu planning, which includes organic foods.

LUNCHION COOKING. Ser-Vo-Tel Institute

Boston, Cahners Books 148 p. 1974. TE735.L8 F6H (Poodservice Carear Education Series to. PS27) Cooke, Equipment, Food preparation, Food service occupations,

court, sumspant, Food Preparation, Food Structs occupations, Instructional asterials, lunch.
Attract: This is one of a saries of learning units for instruction in food service cerears. Use of equipment, uses planating, easple recipes, and cooking sethods are thoroughly covered.

1974-74

SERVICE IN THE GRAND NAMED. Commercial Mitchen & Dising Boom 14 (1): 8-11. Spring 1974.

TY986.C6 PER Commercial food service, Cooking squipment (Large), Equipment, Pood delivery systems, Food Preparation, quantity, Food per-ing sethods, Kitchess, Las vagas, Havada, Hobila equipsant. Abstract: A new resort ketal is Las vagas has several restaur-ants that sarve 12,000 to 15,000 ands par day. The aumber of People involved in food Preparation and service is something over 1200. All food is prepared in the hotel's central kitches or cossissmry, and transported to satellite kitches for serving. All food service facilities are on one floor connected by wide service corridors that persit fast accessed of portable squirastt.

1975-74

975-78
SIMPEPING AND POACHING (FILM LOCP).
Sharaan Oaks, Cal., Mational Educational Hadia, Inc. 1 cassetts, Supar Sau ad, col., 15 ain,. 1973.
TR658.555 PON AV
Cooking astbods, Cooking tachniquas, Cooks, Pood preparation, quantity, Pood service workers, Foaching, Sissaring, Stamalag. Por use in Fairchild cassatts projecter. Alec available in 16aa astion picture file.
Abstract: A simear is a slow bail with bubbles anly accasineally coaing to the surface. Poaching is sisilar to elaering, ascapt that lass liquid and a flatter pan is assal. In poaching, only snowgh liquid is pourad in to just cover the items being cooked; while in simearing, items are insersed in the bottom of a damp pot filled almost to the bria with liquid. Poaching is best for delicats focd items such as fish, shallfish, aque, and the like. This movie demonstrates the basic tachniquas of poaching and elaeqring. tachniques of poaching and elasgring.

1976-74

POOD SERVICE MERCHANDISING: NAMATIAN STYLE. Bruce Saith

Pood Serv 36 (6): 18-27. Juna 1974. 389.2538 P732

389.2536 p732
Coasercial food service, Cookery, Cookery, Hawaiian, Cooking asthods, Cooking tachniques, Pocd preparation, geantity, Harksting, Merchandising, Recipes.

abstract: The cuisine of Hawaii ccabines the islands nateral resources—tropical fruits, fish, and seafocd—with cooking techniques ranging from Japan to Gerseny. This "exetic" cuisine is available at all layels of the serketing spectrue in Hawaii, from alegant restaurants to drive-ins, and is sciented toward a leisure life style. Included here are recipes from some of Hawaii's finest restaurants.

BARBADOS: BCUNTIPUL HERCHANDISING IDEAS. Pruca Smith Pood Sarv 36 (11): 28-29. Nov 1974.

389.2538 7732

Per. 2036 F732

Barbados, Chicken, Commercial food mervice, Recipes.

Abstract: The tropical metting of Barbados provides a them for food merchandising. Garniture and plating play an important role in imland cuisine. A recipe for Barbados chicken moles is supplied.

1978-71

PERTILIZERS, POOD PRODUCTION AND ENVIRONMENTAL COMPROMISE.

Parry B Stout
In Proceedings of the Wastern Hesisthers Nutrition Congress II
Biasi Beach, Fla., Sapt. 2, 1971 p. 293-299. 1972.

Binsi Baach, Fla., Sapt. 2, 1971 p. 293-299. 1972. TE385.W4 FEB ENVIRONMENTAL FLAT FROM PROBLEM FOR STATEMENT STATEMENT FOR STATEMENT ST ian protain, and the increase in land needed to support life when the protain inquested coase from carsals, aggs, milk and seat. The American diet of 1958 uses alloost 100 ges of protein par capita par day. Because of the huge amounts of nitrogen added to the soil in the form of fartilizars, wany conservationists are complaining because of "mitrogen pollution" in our water. The article, and the facts brought forth by Dr. Stout, will be of interest to the agronomist, the nutritionist and

1979-74

ELEMENTARY BAKING.

the conservationist.

William J Sultan

Rilliam J Sultan
Ham Tork, RcGraw-Hill 268 p. illus. 1969.
TE763.589 pgs
Baking, Cooking instruction, Sacondary aducation, Textbooks.
Abstract: This textbook is diracted toward the student, homenaker, and teacher. Units of work are arranged in gradested
sequence. Instructions are given for all aerects of baking,
including ingrediante and squipsent nacessary and ways of
storing and handling. Spacial asphasis is placed on reading
recipe diractions, understanding what is read, and applying
directions to the process of baking.

980-78
POOD PEPPARATION PRINCIPLES AND PROCEDURES. 6th ad.
Elizabath Sutherland
Dabugua, Iowa, Brown 292 p. [1973].
TX353.S9 1973 P6N
Cooking anthods, Cooking tachniques, Pood handling, Pood praparation, Pood selection, Fccde instruction, Hose accessing education, Independent Proparation of good food requires the application of scientific principles to the processes of food selection and cooking. This training samual far college-level home accessing students is designed to provide a wide range of experience with all types of food. It sephesizes the relationship of

PAGE 172

food to Physical well-being, and gives stedents opportunities to actually practice food preparation skills. This new edition incorporates sors information on and examinates with frozen and convenience foods and with time and cost factors. Various chapters have been expanded to include discussion of satural foods, food additives and preservatives, and nutrition as it relates to special dists and dietsry controls.

POTATO SHOPPING, STORING AND CORING INFORMATION. The Potato Board

Denver, the Poteto Sound 5 mided leaflet. [a.d.]. TX558.P8P62 76H

TX559.P8P62 PSM
Cooking instruction, Cooking esthods, Pcod perchasing, Pcod storage, Potatoes.
Abstract: This leaflet does exactly what the title prosines, offering inforestion on surchasing, storing and cooking potatoes. Types of potatoes and Grades assed are discussed as well as specific points for buying potatoes and home storage. Tips on preparation include quidelines for boiling, steeping, eaching, ricing, baking, tes roseting, and frying. This inforestion should be of value to anyone who prepares this food ites.

GETTING TO KNOW VEGETABLES (SHOW'N TELL).
U.S., Extension Service
[Meahington] U.S. Extension Service 2s. 7 in. 33 1/3 rps.

f 1973 1.

S4321.G4 F&H AV Plower, fruit vegetables, Food sreperation, hose, Fruite, S837.64 FSM AV Plower, fruit vegetables, Food sreperation, home, Fruite, Leafv green vegetables, Mutrient scurces, Fod vegetables, Moot, tuber and belb vegetables, Stelk vegetables, Vegetables, Includes I phonodiac and 2 file keys. Designed for use with the General Electric Show's tell thene viewer. Abstract: Fruits and vegetables comprise one of the besic foer food grouss. They are high in nutrients, especially vitaeins a and C, and vericus and vegetables combrise one of the besic foer food grouss. They are high in nutrients, especially vitaeins a and C, and vericus and vegetables each as beens ere rich in protein and cen substitute for each. Fervose should have a serving of fruit or fruit juice at breakfast and a serving of both fruit and vegetables for leach and dinner. A piece of fruit also sakes a testy, nutritious snack. All fruits and vegetables sust be washed thorcuschly before cooking or eating to recove ispurities and as such of the pesticide residues as possible. Vegetables should not be overcooked. The longer the cooking time, the greater the number of nutrients that ere loat, when selecting freits and vegetables for a meal, consider their colors and textures and costile vegetables that offer a variety of testes and heer.

IMPORMATION ON SANDWICH HENUS AND RECIPES FOR THE SPECIAL

IMPORMATION ON SAUDHICH RIBUS AND RECIPIS FOR THE SPECIAL SUMMER FOOD SERVICE PROGRAM.
U.S., Food and Mutrition Service
W'-hindton, D.C. 24 p. New 1574.
TX-45.5.535U5 FEN
Child nutrition, Food hendling, Food purchasing, Heal pattering, Henu planning, Reciase, Sendwich-esking, Sendwiches,
Susser Programs.

Susser Programs. Abstract: Qualifications for reletersesent usder the Special Susser Food Service Program of the U.S. Department of Agriculture are outlined by way of a requier easel pattern for 10-12 year old children. Instructions for sendwich eaking and proper handling procedures are given. Hense, recipes, and serketing quides are supplied for verious types of sendwiches.

UNDERSTANDING THE HETRIC SYSTEM (SLIDES): A VISUAL PROGRAM.
Wethersfield, Janua Associates 30 slides, 2*x2*, col. 1973.

Wethersfield, Janua Associates 30 slides, 2"x2", col. 1973. QC93.U52 FSB AV Retheastics, Ressurement, Hetric system. Bastract: A eroques to help train Paople in the besic coscapts of the setric system. The work is presented in two parts and isoledes eractical work, quizzes, and workshop applications. Buch attaintical work in nutrition is in the metric system and it is necessary that all students in the field be cognizent of

1985-74

USING STANDARDIZED RECIPES (HOTICE FICTURE). Hollywood, Mationel Education Hadia 10 ain. sd. color. 16as.

1972. TX740.U8 YSH AV

this evetee.

Cooking techniques, Food preparatios, quantity, Food Service, Food Service workers, Ingredients, Hesserskent, Recipes, Stan-

derdized recipes.

derdized recipes.

Abstract: A standardized recipe is one that is formulated to come out practically the same way every time. It insures even, consistent food quality from one preparation to the next, a great boon to castomer satisfaction. The trick is to follow the recipe exactly as it is written. This training file for pea for seat loaf and Pudding.

1986-74

RETRICATION -- ITS EFFECT CW FUCD PREPARATION.

Charlotte Reve Walker Am Hetric J 2 (4): 15, 21-23, July/Aug 1974. OC91.A1A4 FSH

Conversion, Food preparation, home, Hetric system.

Abstract: Volume measurement standards are developed and conversion procedures presented. Temperature conversion to Celsius is illustrated and saveral recipes presented in metric form.

Purther recipe teating is suggested. The Changeover probably will have little effect on greaent aethods of home food preparation.

1987-74

SANDWICHES PLEASE (FILHSTRIP). Wheat Plour Institute

Chicago, Wheat Flour Institute 1 fliestrip, 70 fr., si, 35 ma, col. 1961. TX818.52 PSN AV

Trists.52 PSN AV
Pood preparation, Heal planning, Reciper, Snacks.
Bith nerretion quide and 16 p. Recipe booklet.
Abstract: A little of the history of the invention of the sandwich, and easy ideas for the preparation of sandwiches, both as the sais course of a seal, or to the preparation of very fancy tae sandwiches to serve at parties, are shown in this filestrip. Inforestion is given on how to freeze sandwiches, and some ideas are given on how to prepare sandwiches, and some ideas are given on how to prepare sandwiches that will be enjoyed by very young children or teensgere.

THE RILTON TRANSCOK OF CAKE TECCHATING. Rilton Interprises

Hilton Interprises Chicago, Wilton Enterprises 184 p. [n.d.]. TX771.W5 P\$H Cakes, Catalogs, Equipment, Pood decoration, Hendbooks, Holi-

Cakes, Catalogs, Equipment, room uncontaction, nemacount, meaning day foods, Holds.

Abstract: A trae handbook of decoration of cakes for the meanoes includes a four-part course cutlining border techniques and flower-making, lattering, and special fore aguipment, solds, tools are presented in catalog fore.

1989-74

HOW TO SUILD A CENTRALIZED RITCHEN.

David Wolk

Food Hemgesent 9 (5): 83. Hey 1974. TX341.769

TX34.769

Central Kitchen, Connecticut, Facility requirements, Federal
aid, Food delivery systems, Food preparation and distribution
systems, School food service, School lunch Frograms.
Abstract: In Norwalk, Connecticut, the public achool students
are all being provided a nutritious, hot, Type A lunch thanks
to a new central kitchen facility built in 1573. The kitchen
can produce 7,000 hot lunches a day for truck distribution.
Use of a centralized facility eliminates repetitious small
operations and provides for better fortion and quality cont-

rol.

10 WAYS TO A SUCCESSFUL SALAD. Cooking for Profit 43 (281): 35-36. Hey 1974.

TT901. C65

TIYOU.COD

Food preparation, duantity, Food service, Ingrediente, Fecipes, Seled dressings, Seleds.

Abstract: Here are 10 helpful tips for food service personnel who wish to make successful, good-testing, eye-appealing selads. Quantity recipes are included for Herinated Calery, Vagatable, and Tune Sowl and for Lettuce Slaw.

EQUIPMENT

1991-74

ANOTHER THIRTY DAYS...LUNCHRCCHS CONSERVE ENERGY. Sch Foodmary J 28 (1): 15-16. Jan 1974. 369.8 SCH6

389.8 SCH6
hasricen School Food Service Association, Conservation, Energy, Energy crisis, Guidalines, School food service.
Extract: In an attempt to help the country conserve its energy resources, ASFSA'83 Legislative Conseitsee outlined esthods of conserving energy. (1) Flas, Prepara, and serve one seel a week without using large piaces of equipment. (2) Reschadule delivery systems to eliminate one trip a week. (3) Contine deliveries with achool agency services when possible. (4) Frehest overs only for necessary periods, and term off when cooking is completed. (5) Use lighting only when necessary. (6) Reevaluate uses and versatility of equipment in the event of a severe fuel shortage. (7) Fool rides to end from work and see public transportation. ese public tressportation.

1992-74

SCHOOL LUBER DESIGN CRITERIA.
Thomas D Bailey
Ploride, Dept. of Education
Tellahasses, Plorids State Dapt. of Education 50 l. illus. 1965.

1965. Tr991.2.03 PER Heildings, Design needs, Dining rooms, Equipment, Pacilities Pleening and layout, Facility requirements, Food serving meth-ods, Kitchens, School lunch progress. Available from: LEASCO Information Products, Inc., 4827 Rugby



Avenue, Setheads, Hervland 2001%; ETRS Price HF-80.25, HC-82.40: FRIC Report BC. ED 014 851. Extract: In order to serve as a quido for architects, county suserintesdests, and school lunch suservisors, this report abactifies criteria for achool lunch Prograss. Areas discussed include (1) selection, Erccutesent, and installation of equip-sent with respect to the number of smale to be served, (2) requirements for future arbension, (3) senitation and sefaty, and (4) facilities and requirements for diming rooms, kitch-ens, serving areas, dish washing areas, and atorscores.

GUARANTEIS/WARMANTIES: ARE YOU GETTING YOUR DOLLARS WORTH? Tra E Bear Heatewrent Bus 73 (5): 189-196. Ray 1974. 389.2538 #82 #68 Heatewrent Bus 73 (5): 189-196. Ray 197%.
389.2538 F82 Y83
Consumer adecation, FquiPment, Yood service, Guerantsse, Herchandiss information, Purchaing, Warrastiss.
hatract: A survay was ease of hotslysotal and adecational sauitsent menufacturare to find out (1) what, if any, suarentsses and/or warrantiss cone with the merchandiss, and (2) what special features do the quarantess and/or warrantiss offer that other sanufacturare' do not. Responses ranged from onaly to claims of warisenses in Quarantesing performence as well as marts and labor. Yood marvice operators should pay apacial attention to quarantes or warranty lessuage; (2) initiation (should beain isradiataly upon installation and startural: (3) ratts obsolescence (siniums of five and marinum of ten years): (4) bilinqual instructions (in both Spenish and English): (5) standard service terror forms; (6) warranty languages (seecific, legible, and sanily intelligible): (7) warranty acceptions (south be in writing on warranty document); and (8) warranty rescribility (specific language stating who is responsible for warranty judgment).

SPECULATORS, MOARDERS, GARBLERS. Joe Plait Joe Elair
Pood Renament 9 (9): 21-22. Nov 197a.
TX341.769
Emulreent, Faulpannt maintananca, Food service management,
Food service workers, Job training.
Abstract: Training merloyees to use appansive againment to
its uteost capacity is an important function of foodervice
management. Machines standing idle, while they could be used
to mave preseration time, means losses in screey and personnal
time.

is responsible for warranty judgment).

P95-74
PHOJECTION OF THOUGHTS AND IDEAS ON SCHOOL FUILDINGS OF TOMOR-BOW--A SPEECH GIVEN TO THE 1ST ABBUAL SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS SERVING OF THE AREPICAD SCHOOL FOOD SERVICE ASSOCIATION (VAIL VILLAGE, COLOPAIO, DEC. 6-6, 1967).

Donald F Surr School Adainstrators Saminar, 1st, Vail Village, Colo., 1967 Washington, Education Rescutors Information Cantar [18] 1.

Dec 1967.

Bec 1707. EM217:A188 FSH Swiidings, Dasign needs, Pacilities Flanning and leyout, Paci-lity requirements, Prediction, School food service, Schools,

dwildings, Dasign meads, Facilities Flanning and layout, recitity raquirements, Pradiction, School food service, Schools, Speaches.

Available from Leasco Information Products, Inc., 4827 Hughy Avenus, Bethada, Haryland 20014; EDRS price HP-50.25, EC-50.00; EBIC Reacrt Ho. ED 018 973.

Extract: This absach tacomets the new direction in flaxible desire of future public achools. Bithin the mext several decades a multitude of new achool building will be constructed. Here instructions a teacher techniques and instructional experiencys are reduced to computer language for easy ratrieval in teaching wachines. Emphasis in building desirently has on the learing anvironment, and will reflect comorns for what the building dose mather than what it looks like. Abandoment of the Type A hot lunch Program will occur in the mear future as achool marks are developed and as individualized instruction becomes the mode of Fupil learning. The lanch hour will cases to dominate the deily acheeled and will be displaced by the automat expressed to one menu, but will be sensitive to the different U.S. cultures and will provide pupils the opportuative or exercise choice in methy to exercise choice in method.

1996-74

CAFF HARINER BHIGHTENS OPEN SPACE SCHOOL. Sch Foodsarv J 29 (8): 40, 43, Sapt 1974. 389.8 SCH6

Behavior, Florida, Orma rlan schools, School food service,

Student involvement.

Extract: Individualized atmosphers extends from the instructi-onal area into the lurchroca in this Florida school. The res-ult is improved behavior, increased Participation and a sice place to eat. .

CARPITING SETS GROUNDWOOK FOR ATMOSFHERF.

CARPTINE SHIS GROUDHOUSE FOR ATBUSTREES.
CORRECTION KITCHER & DIRING ROCE 14 (3): 14-16. Pall 1974.
TYPA6.C6 F6H
CORRECTION FOOD SERVICE, PRUIDERT, Heaterrente.
Extract: The ever-incressing amphesia on atacephers in almost
every depect of the table cloth food service business has put
acre and sors importance on carpeting as a basic part of the

PAGE 174

Testaurant's decor.

1998-70 A CENTRAL RITCHEN PROVIDES HEALS FOR INDIABAFOLIS SCHOOL STUD-

Hodern Schools p. 10-11. Har 1971. LB3209.HC

LUB3209.86
Ceatral Ritchen, Cost effectiveness, Facilities planning and layout, Food preparation and distribution systems, Indianapolis, Indiana, Receiving achool, School food esrvice, School lunch progress, Student participation.
Extract: The Indianapolis Pahlic School System has reached an afficient and economical solution to the widempress problem of providing hot lunches for students in echools which lack food Preparation and service facilities. Began in October, 1965, the cantral kitchen assress as a modal for achool system is need of a practical messa of providing Typs A lunches for atwester in kitchenias achools. The ascesse of this achoel lunch progress is the regult of cereful Flanning and asseution, optimal facilities and againsent, and the financial co-operations of the U.S. Faderal Government.

999-78
COMMONNEALTH EDISON: ALL CONVENIENCE KITCHEN/PROBLER SOLVER.
Kitchen Plenning 11 (2): 27-30. Second Quarter 1978.
BA8330.A1K5 yeW
Cafataries, Kitchens, Ventilation, Wasta disposel.
Abstract: To bypase the problems and large expense of venting a kitchen in a high-rise building, as all-ccavaniance kitchen based on recemetituting aggineent which regained ac venting was installed. A plan of the facility is supplied. Some 1400 orders are filled in a service day. A weste disposel system installed slong the dish line solves the problems of disposel in a high-rise. in a high-ries.

2000-74

HOW TO HAKE A BATEM FILTER FCB YCUP HOUSE (FILMSTRIP). (SPA) Victoria A Connally Guatamala, C.A. 1 filsatrip, 22 fr, ai, 35aa, col. 1971. TD449.C6 FSH BY

Equipment, homeshold, Feeily environment, Femily health, Filters, Weter, Weter conditioning, Water aupply.

Title of Original: Coso hacer un filtro de aque pere eu ceae (Filmetrip). With accompanying teacher's quide in Syanish written by Victoria A. Connelly. Entire met produced under the euspices of the Alliance for Frograme.

Abstract: Heny Guetamelen femilise de not have a readily svailable supply of purified water. This filestrip descentrates how to build and use a homesade water filter. It is easy to construct, consisting of a reised wooden pletfors stop which reats a clean oil drum or other water-tight terral with a small opening in the bottce. Send and pebblas are placed in the herral. When the berral is filled with atrees water, the unter is filtered by the send, passes through the small hole in the bottom of the barrel, and fells into a jug placed below the platfare. TD449.C6 YER AV platfarp.

2001-74

CONVEYOF FELTS--HFW DESIGN//NEW PERFORMANCE. Campercial Ritchan & Dining Book 13 (3): 14-16. Fall/Winter

TX946.C6 768

TX946.C6 FEM Convayor belts, Cuaton-mada squipment, Design needs, Facilities planning and layout, Food service, Barahandling agaipment. Abatract: Mechanizing the physical sovement of dishes, trays, racks and silvarware is sesential in mest commercial and institutional dining and kitchen facilities today. Direct labor costs alone justify the need for afficient convayor syntame in food preparation, seal service, and clannup. However, savinge resulting fram improved work schaduling, faster service, and batter stillmation of paranneal, operating againment, and apacs are also important. This erricis provides a technical description of the various types of food astrice convayor belts and the recent improvements made in them by The Caddy Corparation of Assrice. Corporation of Assrica.

2002-74

CROWN CENTER: CENTRAL KITCHEN/DIVERSE POOD SERVICE. Ritchen Planning 11 (1): 17-24. First Quarter 1974.

Ritchen Planning 11 (1): 17-28. First Quarter 1978.
RM8330.AIK5 FEP
Cantral Ritchan, Commarcial food earvica, Dasign manda, Egaipment, Pacilities planning and layost, Pacility requirements,
Kansaa City, Kitchana, Work flow.
Abstract: The International Cafa, located in a new Kansas City
shopping and business center, is actually saven specialty
rasteerants assembled around a central kitchan, planned and
fitted out with the work flow and aguipment in sind. Since the
kitchan prapares seven complete atheic sanus a day. Its operations are complex in the artraes. Problems of logistics had to
be worked out hefore actual food preparation became a smooth
operation. The Cafa now opens at 7 a.m. for brackfast, the
atheic dishes are brought out at 11 a.P., and the resteerans
ramain open until 8:30 p.m.

2003-74 FIRE CONVERSION CAN PAY DIVIDENDS. Commarcial Kitchen & Dining Room 14 (1): 12-14. Spring 1974.

TAYABACE FEE Classing, Classing aguipment, Cossarcial food sarvice, Copver-sian, Convayor balts, Cost affectiveness, Dishumshore, Dishus-shine, Berehandling aguipment. Abstract: Couversion from rack or flight dish sachiaes to a



continuous coavayor helt system may be worth it in terms of cost. Time studies have shown typical continuous direct loadine systems to be twice as fast as equivalent rackless flight washer systems. Backless flight machines have theoretical washer systems. Rackless filest machines have theoretical camactities of up to 20,000 dishes far hour. This capacity is never reached, bowever, since the maximum manual loading rutes of solled ware (scraping and sorting) by the fastest employees is seldom sore than one dish per second, or 3600 dishes per hour. The direct loading (ac scraping or sorting) conveyor aparoach increases production from 600 Fieces per man hour to 1200 ser man hour-a doubling of existing washer capacity.

DISPOSING OF WASTE DISPOSAL REACACHES. Instit/vol Feedine 75 (5): 31-32. Sept 1970. IXI.I55

Connectors, Equipment maintenance, Sanitation, Waste disposal.
Abstract: The proper selection of a consector depends on indi-vidual needs. Different types of equipment, initial and maint-enance costs are discussed.

DOES YOUR WAREWASKING MEASURE DEP Instit/vol Faeding 74 (12): 38. June 15, 1974. TX1.I55

Dishwashing, Fccd service management, Sanitation, Cleanina.

Cleanina, Dishwashing, Fccd gervice manadement, Sanitation, Warehandling, Warehandling equipment.

Extract: A sincle-chamber dish machine takes less than twe minutes to wash and rinas a rack of dishes. A conveyor dish machine handles a rack of dishes in 10 to 30 seconds, depending on the type of machine. The large flight-type dish machines have variable speeds of five to 10 feet per minute. Investment in a large-capacity dish machine means raduction in the time dishes are not in use, and the shorter each period of mon-use, the fewer total dishes meaded. Factors to consider in selecting dish machines include: (1) the set-up of your fined service, (2) the type of system you have, (3) the amount of chine to be washed, (4) the amount of silver to be washed, and (5) the number of dishes you can load per running foot on pegs or in racks.

2006-74

EFFICIENT ENERGY HANAGENEUT: FITTING WEN EQUIPMENT INTO ENE-RGY-SAVING PROGRAMS. Pood Serv 36 (3): 12-13. Har 1974.

RGY-SAYING PROGRAMS.

Pood Serv 36 (3): 12-13. Har 1974.

389.2538 7732

Conservation, Cooking equipment (Larga), Electricity, Energy, Revissent, Pood service, Food service attagement, Purchasing. Atstract: Por efficient use of electrical kitchen equipment, food service annagers should follow certain procedures. (1)

Pract electrical specifications Fust be provided the anniscturer. (2) Be sure equipment is Procerly installed. (3) Get to know the nea piece of equipment-read the instructions, familiarize yourself with the conforents, check cleaning and maintenance schedules, etc. (4) Check the merformance of new equipment and have adviationts made insediataly. (5) Reef a "life history" of each piece of equipment along with names and addresses of dealers and service representatives.

2067-74

THE EMERGY SATERS.
What's New Home Econ 38 (5): 23-24. May/Jano 1974.
321.£ W55

Cookine equipment (Saall), Cooking techniques, Poil wrappings, Cookine equiament (Saall), Cocking techniques, Foil wrampings, Fccd Freparation, hose, Oven cocking base, Fressere cookers, Fressere cookine, Thereoseters (Cooking), Timers (Cookine). Abstract: Here are some tips on cooking equipment and its use that will help save fuel energy, Dots and pans should have straight sides, flat bottoms, snug-fitting lids, Yand be aluminum, chromium, earthenware, glars-ceramic, cast iron, stainless steel, or tin. Use small ascents of water when cooking and match the Dan size to the burner size. Pressure cookers are excellent energy savers because they cock foods quickly. Aluminum of the cooking bags are efficient energy savers. Thereometers and timers should be used whenever possible to insure propar results, with no overcooking and resultant energy waste. rgy waste.

2088-74

EMERGY SAVISG TIFS PCF FBYING. Cooking for Provit 43 (281): 52. Hav 1974. TX901.065

TISCI.C65
Conservation, Cooking tachniques, Energy, Fstm and oils, Pood Prefaration, equatity, Food service, Frying, deep fat.
Abatract: To save energy and costs in the deep-fat frying operation, thermostats should be checked deally: frozen foods should be fried frozen: kettles should be idled at 200 degrees: frying should not be done above 350 degrees: equipment should be kept clean; and fat should be filtered every day.

EQUIPMENT PROBLEM SOLVERS: 4-STEP PLANNING PAYS OFF FOR MOSPI-

TAL. Instit/vol Feeding 74 (12): 29. June 15, 1974.

TXI.155
Decision makine, Design seeds, Equipment, Pacilities plansing and layout, Pacility requirements, Hospital food service, Hanaeement, Plansing.
Extract: with careful mlanning, Erie County Comprahemsive Wealth Care Center now has e well-oferated hospital foodservice system specifically tailored to its meds. The four step progression covering all aspects of the proposed operation

included (1) evaluation, (2) programming, (3) engineering, and (4) implementation. From the beginning, all conclusions were put in writing so that new personnel employed during the development of the project could easily inform themselves about

2810-78
THE FULL COUPSE OF DIMBERMARE (KIT).
Coreins, Corning Glass Works 1 Poster, 3 transparencies, 4 spirit sasters, 10 flash cards. [n.d.].
TX877.F8 F6H AV

TIGOT.F8 FSH AV
Costs, Dinnerware, History.
Abstract: This kit contains a teacher's quide, spirit sasters,
a peater, flash cards, and a feedback questionaire, in addition to the transparancies. Sasically a course on types of
disservare and characteristics of each type, the kit also
covars seam plansing, strangement, selection, and a brief
history of the manufacture of dinnerware.

2011-74 NOW TO REDESIGN A PCCD SYSTEM.

William Gentarling Food Hamaqaaent 9 (5): 85. Hay 1974.

Delaware, Design needs, Dining rooms, Pacilities planning and layout, Food delivery systems, Food preparation and distribut-ion systems, Hospital food service, Institutional feeding,

ion systems, Nospital food service, Institutional feeding, Ritchens.
Abstract: At a hospital in Delaware, a scrt of "musical chairs" ease was played with the craw that was ranodeling the kitchen facilities. To keep an uninterrupted flow of work, each Phase was moved in turn to a nearby area while the new equipment was installed in the kitchen. The food service workers were extremely conscientious during the ranodeling period. They had to work with terrorary provisions in cramped emergency quarters, yet all manitation rules were carefully observed.

2812-74

812-7a

FOOD PACILITIES SLUBPRINT: WCRIT TRATE CENTER (PART V): DISHWASHING FACILITIES, PRIVATE TIMING ROOM.

Frank W Giaspietro

Restaurant Sus 73 (5): 172-176. Hay 1974.

389.2536 F82 F8W

Cleasing, Cleaning equipment, Design needs, Lishwasher, Dishwashing, Facilities planning and layout, Facility requirements, Industrial food service, Warehandling equipment.

Extract: At the esployee dining facilities of the New York State offices at the World Trade Center, soiled persanentware is handled in a unique manner as thousands of people are served daily. Separate dishwashing operations have been provided for each of two dining rooms, as the diner laws the dining rooms, he stops at a pass-thru window, which provides access to a conveyor belt upon which the diner places the tray containing soiled dishes and utensils. The conveyor moves the tray into the dishwashing area. The soiled tray conveyor terainates in a combination scrapping trough and roller convayor. Food wastes, scraps, papar napkins, and dispessable cold drink cups are flushed by a running water scrapping trough. The soiled trays, dishes, and utensile are then placed upon a continuously revolving "oval-shapled" dishwashing system that propals the soiled persanent ware through the dishwashing aachine without need for extensive presorting of dishes. The sorting takes place as the clean dishes and utensils exit from the dishwashing aachine, the dishwashing aachine is unusual in that the prewmash, nower wash, power and final rinses are contained within a single aachine.

STOP AIR POLLUTION IN YOU KITCHEM! Laurie A Gorton Cooking for Profit 43 (282): 35-44. June 1974.

TX901.C65

Air contaminants, Environmental factors, Equipment, Equipment Air contaminants, Environmental factors, Equipment, Equipment standards, Pire prevention, Cdor, Ventilation.

Abstract: The nacessity for afficient exhaust systems, proper ventilation, grease extraction aquipment, and make-up air in hitchens is emphasized as the seems for stopping air pollution and preventing greams fires in ductwork. An illustration provides eight sure migrat that make-up air is needed, and an air systems planners quide, which lists various types of equipment and sources, is provided.

2814-74

GOURHET DINING..A LA HAPPER-MESSER.
Commercial Ritchen & Dining Room 13 (3): 9-11. Fall/Winter 1973.

17/3. TX946.C6 I&N

TX946.C6 16M Automation, Convenience foods, Iquipment, Facilities planning and layout, Pood preparation, quantity, Mospital food service, Institutional feeding, Henu planning, Patient care. Abstract: To inprove mervice, increase efficiency, and provide patients with an interesting and teapting variety of freshly prepared seals, a hospital in Detroit has designed and built the most modern automated food service program possible. Pood is prepared and portioned out into standardized pans for cooking or cold storage, These, along with pans of frozen foods, are then placed in specially designed racks that can be loaded into large floor-model convection ovens. These ovens, as well as chill-carts of minimal design, can be propelled down hompital corridors for delivery of hot meale to patients' rooms.



2015-74 MALI-SIZE WAREMASHING SYSTEM COFS FULL-SIZE JOB. Commercial Kitchem & Dining Mccs 14 (2): 14-16. Summer 1974. TX946.C6 FSM INTER-CO FER
Dishwashieq, Peuipeent, Pood service workers, Morale.
Abstract: An Adaeation system installed in a 12 x 19 foot rome
took up half the space of the replaced system, but heedles the
sees load. The system is described and its effect on operator
efficiency noted. Installation and use increased employes
sorele to a high level.

BOSPITAL STAPP & EMPICYZY DINING. Commercial Kitchen & Diving Mccs 13 (3): 20-23. Fall/Mieter 1973. TYPES.CS PER

Tr946.C6 FSB

Cefeteries, Decige eeeds, Dieing rooms, Pecilities pleesieg eed levout, Hospital food service, Interior desige.

Extract: Esployees of the Bristel Hespital in Bristol, Consecticet, helped choose the fieal color progress of their eew employees' dinieg rocs. The profest eschitect affered a selectice of three color echeses fros which the fieal chaice was sads. Saace was developed on refetition of tests diegoesl eed curved limes, four colors (eevy thue, white, parple eed black) eed inteorated overheed illesination. The reselt is see operation that sests the eeeds of People dieing elone, is small erouts, or with elerge groep. The dinieg rees can accessed to people, ed dieers choose from senting erraequeests for two, four, or siz. The dinieg facility else has a separats seeties roos to eccosodate 24 people.

2017-74

NOW TO CHOOSE THE BIGHT CART POF YOUR SERVING AND HOLDING

Instit/vol Peedise 75 (3): 36. Aug 1974. TX1.I55

TAIL 155 Carts, Service equipment, Trensportetion. Abstract: Several factors control the selection of the right cart includine distance between kitchen and destination, tise of holdies, and volume of food. From and come of different types of carts are discussed.

2818-74

NCB TO PERIOD A MEM POODSTRAIGH. Pood Henadement 9 (2): 69. Peb 1974. TX341.769

TX381.769
Cost effectiveness, Decidn needs, Pecilities plenning and levoet, Pecility requirements, Pood service sanagessnt, Hospitel food service, Institutional feeding, Operating expenses.
Estract: Both the food canacesent consultacts and the equipment febricator were aware that keeping costs down at the eaw Hissian Bay Hospitel in Sen Diego ceant priserily one thing; keeping lebor requirements et a cinices. Acomp other things, their coebined efforts produced, a enique new circular tray essently lies.

HOR TO SIZE AN EPPICIENT BATER HEATING SYSTEM. Food Technol 39 (9): 16, 69. Sept 1974. 389.8 77398

Cluening equipment, Equipment, Teuipment seintenence, Pood

Cleaning equipment, recipment seintenence, room service eaneeteent.
Extract: An "average" food service esteblisheest sees about two celloss of hot water for wvery custoest served, including presertation, dishwashing end clean-up. The energy assed to keep food service operations "in plenty of hot water" can be substantial. Nowever, energy and cost savings can be realized with proter sixing techniques and custoest salection for as efficient hot water system, followed up by good saintenence practi-

2020-74

POOF SERVICE ROUTPHENT: SILECTICE, ARRANGEMENT, AND USE. Anna Ketherine Jernioan, Lynne Wennen Ross Ames, Iowa State University Press 122 p. 1974. Ases, Iova S TX656.J4 PSP

TISSG.J4 FEB
Cooking equipment (Lerge), Cockine equipment (Shall), Besipsent, Food Preparation, Food service, Food Storage, Secitatioe,
Space utilization.
Extract: This book provides inforsation on the selectioe,
slecesent, and ese of food service equipment to obtain and
eaintain en efficient operation. It is directed to architects,
endiesers, districtions, food service directors sad coessitasts,
adeinistrators, and others who say be responsible for selection of essipeent in hospitals, health cere facilities, schools, and resteerasts. It say profitelly be used as a reference
book is consecuty colleges and post-seccedary schools.

RPEP YOUR COOL--COST-BISE THRU ICEG, BOT SURBER. Instit/vol Peeding 74 (9): 69. Hev 1, 1974.

Instity of results (7 (7), 57, 107 (7), 117 (7),

INSTRUCTIONAL STATIONS INCLUDE POCESSEVICE. Elsie King, Petrick Henderson Sch Poodserv J 29 (M): 36, 38. Sept 1974.

PASB 176

389.8 ECH6 Jay. 3 cms
Arizona, Disposebles, Pood preparation and distribution systess, Open plan schools, School fccd service.
Abstract: Senta Clere Elegentary School in Tuccon, Arizone, abstract: Sents tiers steerntary School in Tucson, Arizone, ee open plen school, uses a eystee in which students ere served et their regular instructional ereas. About 750 lunches can be served in 25 einutes, and the students clean their own ereas end dispose of weste in nearly plestic containers. The progree hes been quite successful.

....

2023-74

THE KITCHEN--HEART OF A SCHOOL. Sch Poddsery J 29 (8): 44. Sept 1974. 389.8 SCH6
Day care services, Kitchens, Nutrition education, Freschool children (2-5 years).
Extract: The kitchen is often the center of a child's life at hose yet is totally resoved from his at school. A group of innovative young designers put the kitchen et the heart of this proposed day care center's ectivities, returning the kitchen to its isportant place in a child's life. 389.8 SCH6

returning the

MEALTIME MANUAL FOR THE AGED AND HANDICAFFED. Hew York University Medical Cantar, Institute of Rehabilitat-ion Medicine Ion Healcane
Judith Leseefald Klinger, Fred H Frieden, Richerd A Sullivee
Bew York, Essaedess Special Editions 242 p., photos, recipes,
resources list. [1970].
TEXS61.43NB FEB

Agieg, Eldsrly (65 + years), Food preparation, home, Handicap-

ped.

Bith e forward by Howard A. Busk, H.E.
Abstract: this eanuel is intended for the eged, hendicepped,
and those who care for thes. Topics cowared include kitchen
pleneing and storage, special kitchen tools, hints for hoseeekers with verious hendicers, selecting seell appliances and
recipes. The appendix lists references, egencies end sources
of special information and equipment.

2025-74
A LESSON IN ARITHHETIC.
Cooking for Profit 43 (277): 28-29,46. Jan 1974.

Cooking equipment (Large), Cooking methods, Cooking techniq-ues, Cost effectiveness, Pets and oils, Filters, Prying, dee

fet.
Abstract: Bhere fried foods are isportant to the success of Abstract: Shere fried foods are important to the success of a food service operation, it pays to use high-quality fat and extend its usefulness by installing an autocetic filtering eachine. If the cost of a filtering sachine plus filter paper and powder is \$503.70 for the first year, there is a net savings in fat costs of \$285.10, assuming 2 40-pound fryers absorbing an enneal fat cost of \$1,897.60. The filter doubles the life of the fat, thes cutting the fet bill to \$748.80. Subtract \$503.70 for the cost of the filtering system and you have \$245.10 saved in fet costs.

2026-74

THE ABC'S OF HICROBAYE COOKING.

Hicrowave Energy Applications Beweletter
Asherst, N.b., Hicrowave Energy Applications Newsletter 26
p., illus. [n,d].
TR832.HSP FSB

College students, Cooking wquipsent (Large), Home economics education, Hicrowave cooking, Butrient retention, Rediction biology, Safety.
Abstract: This tooklet is designed to be used in bose economics classes to tsach students how to use the cicrowave over ics classes to tsach students how to use the cicrowave over and mose facts about the way it works, the effect it has on food setrients, and safety preceutions in its use. It would be smitchle in college classes.

MODULAR SYSTEM HEATS HEALS ON PLATE WITHOUT USE OF STANDARD OTERS. Quick Prozen Poods 37 (4): 24, 49, 61. Nov 1974. 389.8 Q4 389.8 Q4 Atlante, Georgia, Cooking equipment (Lerge), Proxen foods, Hospitel food service, Hospitels, Refrigeration. Abstract: New 3H equipment instelled et Georgie Beptist Hospital in Atlante ellows the food service to gc to frozen or cold pleting end to work one seal ahead. Pood is cooked end refrigerated, and just before esaltise, cold pleted, hweted, end served is the sese dish.

2028-74

BEN GUIDE TAKES GUESSBONK OUT OF KITCHEN PLANNING. Sch Poodmery J 29 (8): 28, 31. Sept 1974. 344.P SCH6

Cooking equipment (Large), Equipment, Pood gervice eanagement, Kitchens, School food service, Serving equipment, Storege

equipsent. Extract: To help with squipsent selection and purchasing, the guids recommende pieces of squipsent for preparation, storage, serving and dishwashing. It suggests various carecities, number and desirable features for equipsent, at the guids can be used in schools of 100 to 1500 studentp.

2029-74 RIB BRAVI DUTY CELORIBATED PETERCENT. Commercial Kitchen & Dining Root 13 (3): 18-19. Fall/Winter TIPMS.C6 PSW
Clearine equipment, Cost effectiveness, Deterdenta, Dishwashera, Dishwashing, Warehandling, Warehandling equipment.
Extract: The reasearch staff at Economics Lateratory went to work on a unieue problem of chemical formulation and has recently introduced a high perforsance dishmechine deterdent called Super Impact. The product is designed especially for the first environment of the modern and the superior of the first environment of the moderate with euteric cleaning action regardless of soil lead and water hardness. A high atrength alkali diseats protein acids and emponifies greame, the chloring the leaches, staims, and breaks down focd andecules so they can be flushed away. The defoming incredient prevents "strangulation" of the mash pump that reduces the effectiveness of the warm action. TERMS.CS PER the wasu action. 2030-74

WER LIFE FOR OLD ECUIFMENT. Sch Poodserv J 29 (8): 74. Sert 1974.

309. € SC#6

JULY 2 SCHE
Revissent, Squipment asintenance, Haweii, School food sarvice.
Street: Necessity has caused Hawaii's school lunch services
te develor a preventive maintenance aervice to sssure a longer life for its focdaerwice equipment in all the schools on Oa

NEB FRESSURE PRIERS UP PRIER CHICKEN SALES. Cooking for Profit 43 (226): 57. Oct 1974. TX901.C65

TITO 1.C65 Chicken, Coamercial fccd service, Deer fat frvers, Illinois, Preasure cockine, Preasure frving. Extract: Deep-fried foods have always been popular fare at ' Blder's Restaurant and Lcunge in Quincy, Illinois. Pressure frvers have taken the load off the requiar fryers, and cuatom-ers like the flavorful, acist chicken they produce.

OPEN SPACE--CHALLENGING CONCIPT FOR SCHOOL FOODSERVICE. Sch Foodnerv J. 29 (8): 32, 35. Sept 1974.

389.8 SCH6 Pscilities Plaaning and layout, Open Flan schools, School food service.

Retrice.

Extract: Iw a Tucaon, Arizona school seals are delivered to the students at their instructional stations. Another achool in Florida with a conventional cafeteria has set aside a special dimine roos for students. And a eroup of designers in New York rut the kitchen at the center of a proposed day care center with classrooms rediating cut around it.

2033-78

OPERATING AND HAINTERANCE SUGGESTIONS FOR AN EFFICIENT NOT BATTR SYSTEM

n. 36 (10): 17-18. Cct 1974. Pood Serv 36 389.2538 2732

JUN-2308 7732
Register, Equipment saintenance, Bater heaters.
Extract: Once an optimum avatem is chosen, and the electric water heating equipment is installed, gccd operating procedures and maintenance tasks become important routes to energy conservation, efficiert eeeipment performance and long service life of your water heating system.

2034-74

BOB TO BUY SQUIFHERT-THE SMART WAY.

Dave Overtach
Food Hannesent 9 (9): 48-50, 86, 89. Sept 1974.

TR341.769
Cookise equipment (Large), Equirsent, Hanwals, Purchasing, School foed service, Serving equipment, Storage equipment.
Extract: USDAB'S Food and Mutritics Service has just published a 95-pace "Gaide for Equipming Cn-Site School Kitchens." It's as answer to a foodservice director's probles of knowing what sine equipment to huv, if it needs a lot of repairing, etc. It explains how to select and parchase equipment for new school feodservice operations or how to resodel and equip older school foodservice facilities. various capacities, numbers and desirable features for equipment are suggested for schools feeding from 100 to 1,500 students. The quide recommends equipment for preparation, atorage, serving and dishwashing. TX381.769

935-74
PRESSURF PRIBRS: VARIATION ON A TREME.
Cookine for Profit #3 (286): 50-51. Oct 1974.
TX901.065
Deep fat fryers, Pressure cooking, Preasure frying.
Extract: Pressure frying carries deep-fat frying a step or
teo hevond open-pot frying: foods are soist, ilsvorful and
cooking time is reduced for big loads.

2636-74

PROTUCT SHOWCASE: TRASH CCHEACTCRS.
Cooking for Profit 43 (283): 42-43. July 1974.
TX901.C65 Compactors, Costs, Pulpere, Sanitation, Waste disposal. Abstract: Volume reduction of trash by compactors can result in savines of 50 per cent of collection costs. Automatic sanitizing cuts down or eliminates odors, contamination, and pe-ats. PelPers shred and reduce to land fill, paper, pleatics, and food waste, but not glass or metel. Several units of both types are illustrated and capabilities described.

1974 EQUIPMENT CENSUS: WHAT WOULD YOU DO IF ENERGY COSTS ROSE \$2 AN HOUR?

Betsy Raakin Instit/vol Feeding 74 (6): 39-47. Har 15, 1974. TX1.I55

Conservation, Cooking aethods, Cost effectiveness, Energy, Equipment, Food service management, Ritchens, Operating ex

ses.
Abstract: Food service operators have counted on cheap energy
to ease the load of expensive labor with automatic equipment.
How, however, energy supplies can no longer be taken for granted. Fower will probably never cost as such as labor, but
wasting it squanders precious national resources and puts a
hig dent in the food service pocketbook. This article, based
on an equipment survey of food service samagers, lists various
types of kitchen equipment and explains how they can be operated to use less energy and thus save soney.

WHEELS FOR PCODSERVICE SYSTEMS.

Helen Sanstadt Cooking for Profit 43 (279): 45-48, 50, 54. Har 1974.

TX9C1.C65

Cooking for Froit 43 [279]: 42-48, 5C, 54. Har 1974. TH9C1.C65

Cost effectivenesa, Equipment, Food service, Fcod service workers, Hobile equipment.

Extract: Hobile equipment is one of the most effective factors in increased efficiency and productivity in food service. The efficiency of the wheel ic easily illustrated by the fact that a man pushing a one-wheeled barrow can transport half again as such as he can carry on his back. The waiter or waitress who carries heavily laden trays from kitchen to dining roos; the bus boy who transports trays of eoiled dishes to the dishwashing department, all walk more, carry less, produce less than if wheeled equipment were used for these purposes. Hany restaurants have physical layouts that preclude the use of wheeled equipment, but certainly they operate less efficiently than those who place such of the barden of the day's labor onto them. Mheele cut hours of labor and time in every area of foodservice from receiving dock to dishwashing. The larger the operation, the more that wheels are needed. Hobile equipment of all types is more easily cleaned; much of it can be wheeled to autosatic sanitizing equipment or pulled out to clean floorer and walls. ora and walls.

2039-74

SCHOOL RITCHEN IS DESIGNED TO KEEP FACE WITH ENROLLHENT. Hodern Schools p. 7-9. Feb 1971. LB32C9.M6

Deadgn meds, Blectricity, Equipment, Pacilities planning and layout, High schools, Kitchens, Hassachusetts, School food service, Student participation.

Abstract: Balthas High School in Waltham, Hassachusetts, has an all-electric kitchen facility in the new school building. It is designed to be flexible and expandable to keep pace with the steedily increasing atudent enrollsent. This article deacribes various features of the new kitchen that the school's food service director feels are outstanding: dairy har service; sultiple serving lines; total paper service; separate bake ahop Area; vegetable preparation area; separate faculty diping area; roll-in type refrigerators and a walk-in freezer; plus aany others.

SCHOOL LOWCH REPRESENTS HORE THAN FOOD. Instit Distrib 10 (7): 64. July 1974. BD9001.I5 F6N

ED9CC1.I5 FSH
Equipment, Food economics, Food mervice management, Freezers,
Harketing, Ovens, School food mervice.
Extract: To think of the school lunch program solely as a
market for food, paper and disponables in to overlook the
frequently attractive opportunities it offers for male of
equipment. As in the came with school food purchames, a substantial share of equipment purchames are financed by federal

2841-74

funding.

GRILL CCORING.

GRILL CONTING.
Ser-Yo-Tel Institute
Boston, Cahners Booka 60 p. 1974.
TISB1.G7 FEB (Foodservice Career Education Series no.FS25)
Cooks, Equipment, Equipment maintenance, Food service occupations, Grilling, Instructional materials.
Abstract: This is one of a series of learnir, units for instruction in food service careers. Equipment for grill cooking and its maintenance are described. Hethous used in grilling

2642-74

SERVICE ON SHERIS. Consercial Kitchen & Dining Room 14 (3): 10-12. Fall 1974. TX946.C6 PER

Cafeterias, Commercial food service, Equipment, Food handling, Hew York City. Extract: Mobility is key to efficient food service in skyscra-per operation. Providing food service to several thousand state government employees and visitors on 28 meparate floors



of one of the world's tallect buildings takes not only exilled management, but during innovation. Equipment used in this seize operation was carefully selected by New York State to meet unusual service conditions.

THE STYLES OF INDONESIA.

Heart Saider Instit/vel Paedine 74 (6): p. 54-55. Har 15, 1974.

TX1.155

Conservial food service, Dining rocas, Food serving methods, Indoaemia, Interior design, Henn Flanning. Abstract: It is difficult to find an Indonesian restaurant is the United States, but there are a few. This article describes the interior decor and food serving methods of a successful Indeaemism restaurant in Fasadena, California.

SYSTEMS INTELLIGENCE IN THE POOR SERVICE KITCHEN. Hodern Schools p. 10-12. Jan 1978. LB32C9. N6

LB32C9.86
Cost effectiveness, Desien reeds, Equipment, Facility requirements, Oreasizatios, Purchasing, School food service, Systems assroach, Work flow.
Abetract: Desies of a school food service and subsequent equipment selection sust be carefully analyzed. There are syriad equipment optices, and it behooves the administrator to know exactly which items are necessary and affordable. In analyzing the food service system as a whole, careful attention sust be eives to each of the following five subsystems and the types of equipment needed to operate them successfully: (1) food receiving and storace: (2) fabrication and pre-preparation; (3) premaration and processing (cooking/heating); (4) assembly, holdine, and serving; and (5) clean-up and sanitation.

THE ENCYCLOPEDIA OF FROTESSIONAL KITCHEN PLANNING.

John E Trainter Kitchen Planning 11 (3): 50-60. Fall 1974.

Ritches Planning 11 (3): 50-60. Fall 1978.

MAG33G.A1K5 FER
Air contastnants, Cossercial fccd service, Environmental factors, Teuissent, Kitchens, Planning, Ventilation.

Abetract: This adaption of a chapter of a forthcosing book eusplies detailed diarrase of various types of wenting equipment for cossercial kitchen use. The useless cost of over-ventilatios is emphasized. Froper selection of ventilation euipment in terms of planning is discussed. The text gives definitions of terms cosponly used in this area.

TRASP COMES AND GOES AT THE UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN. Modern Schools p. 13. Jan 1974. LB3209.H6

LB3209.86
Cleanine, Cleanine equipment, College food service, Compacters, Waste disposal, visconmin.
Abstract: The Problem of trash disposal at the University of Bisconmin's Student Union has been solved with the purchase of a clean compactor connected to collection chutes on the various floors of the building. The chutes lead to a 24-inch intake hopper that prevents trash tack-up in the chutes. The machine handles 550 cubic feet of trash per hour. It is an extrusion-type that operates by forcing trash through a fungal-shaped coepaction chamber. Coefacted refuse is retained in the most and on the next cycle, new trash shows the compacted trash through the shout and into a recepticle for collections.

2887-78

TBAY HARE UP: HCLLEMPICK JR. HIGH SCHOOL. Kitchen Planning 11 (1): 36. First Quarter 1974.

Ritchen Planning 11 (1): 36. First Quarter 1974.

MAG330.A1R5 FSM
Conveyor belts, Food preferation and distribution systems,
Food Fremaration, Quantity, Junior high schools, Missouri,
School food service.

Abstract: A funior high school food gervice in Missouri has
a high-speed tray cake-up operation that costs very little
somey--a standard sodel, fabric belted tray conveyor. Four
kitchen workers, by using the belt, can prefere between 15
to 20 trays per sinute. The kitchen serves a total of 4500
steddests. stedests.

2048-74

Outputs guide FOB ON-SITE SCHOOL KITCHENS.
U.S., Food and Mutrition Service, Child Butrition Division
Bushington, D.C. ver. pag. 00 july 197a.
TIG15.US3 FEW (Program Aid no. 1091)
Cooking equipment (Large), Cooking equipment (Small), Design
seeds, Reuipment, Ritchens, School food service, Serving equipment, Storage equipment.
Extract: The importance of planning and equipping school food
service facilities is a satter of concern to many. Therefore,
the combined efforte of stchitects, consulting engineers,
equipment specialists, sanitarians, and state and local superviscry staff are secessary to assure a properly planned and
equipmed food service facility. Important basic points to
coasider in plannine and equipping a food service facility
are: (1) Reuipment requirements: when initiating or expanding
a luech pregram, food service equipment requirements should be
based on actual or estimated rarticipation. Estimated particination should include those factors that could result in a
future increase or decrease in participation. The avoidance of
over equipping a food service facility is essential to good

sanagement practices. Over-equipping not only costs sore initially but also increases saintenance costs. (2) Classification of school: consider the age groups that will be attending school: elesentary, junior or senior high or a combination of these. (3) Correlation of the school plant: the design of the entire school building determines the location and arrangement of the food service facility.

HOW TO USE THE PRESSURE COOKER. (SPA) E F Valentin Rio Piedras, P.R. 2 p. Har 2, 1966. TX840.P7V3 F6N

TXSUG.P7V3 PSN
Cooking sethods, Cooking techniques, Food preparation, hose,
Pressure cookere, Pressure cooking.
Title of Original: Come usar la olla de eresion.
Abstract: Pressure cooking is quick and does not deplete nutrients. This paper explains the Frinciples of pressure cooking, how a pressure cooker works, and the precautions to take when using it.

2050-74

VOLIRATH SCHOOL FOODSERVICE MANUAL. Shehoygan, Mis., The Vollrath Cc. 1 v. (various pagings).

TIESE. VE PEN

TIGSG. VG PEW
Cost effectiveness, Equipment, Equipment specialiste, Pacilities planning and layout, Food preparation and distribution systems, Merchandise information, Satellite, School food mervice, Systems approach.

Abstract: This manual was prepared to demonstrate the effectiveness of a line of matellite food service equipment panufactured by The Vollrath Company. Vollrath compares its own products with those of conventional school food mervice systems. Data is then presented to show that the Vollrath satellite feeding mystem is seperior in every way to any other type of school food service operation.

NATIR HEATING FOR THE FOOD SERVICE KXTCHEN. Hodern Schools p. 6-7. Nov 1973. LB3209.86

L83209.86
Cost effectiveness, Dishwashing, Equipsent, Facility requiresents, Herchandise inforsation, Furchasing, School food service, Water heaters.
Abstract: School food service standards call for a water tesperature of 180 degrees in the final sanitizing rinse cycle of dishwashers. An electric bocster water heater heat the 180 degree water from the Prisary heater to the required 180 degrees for the final rinse. Two basic types are awailable: the instantaneous sodel (heats water quickly for issediate delivery) and the storage model (heats and holds water at 180 degrees). Specifications and manufacturers' masses and addresses are quiven for six specific booster heaters designed for use with wariout dishwashing machines.

2052-74

SPECIALTY BARBWARE HARES SPECIAL TREATS.

Judith B Wettenstein
What's New Home Econ 38 (8): 6-7. NoT/Dec 1974.
321.8 W55

Baking, Cooking equipment (Small), Holde (Decorative). Abstract: Twenty-three types of decorative solds are shown and their uses described. A listing of cources is included.

2853-78

WHERE PRESSURE PRYEPS REIGH SUPFERE.
Cooking for Profit 43 (286): 54-55. Oct 1974. . . TI901.C65

TISCI.COS
Chicken, Cossercial food service, Deep fat fryere, Fish, Indians, Pork, Pressure cooking, Pressure frying.
Extract: The Asserican Meritage Inn in Kokoso, Indiana, does a landoffice business in Fressure fried foode. Fried chicken is popular but so are deep-fried cattish, pork tenderloin sandwiches or deep-fried sselt in season.

TURN OF TO BETTER BREAKFASTS.

Forecast Nose Econ 20 (1): f-134-f-136, f-188-f-191. Sept 321.6 H752

Appliances, Breakfast, Cooking equipment (Small), Recipes,

Student participation.
Abstract: Using new equipment in cooking breakfast results Abbutuact: Using new equipment in cooking preservat results in greater variety and time savings. Both of which excite students' interest. New equipment, including blenders, portable torsters and broilers, griddles, microwave ovens, and beverage makers are described. Fecipes for use with each of the appliances are supplied.

2055-74 EQUIPMENT WITH A MEXICAN ACCENT.

Kathy Wooten

Porecast Howe Econ 20 (3): f-38. Nov 1974.

321.E #752

Cookery, Hexican, Cooking equipment (Small), Ethnic foods,

toneils.

Extract: Traditional Hexican cooking equipment is simple and functional, and the basic pieces are easily learned. The equipment found in sost Aserican kitchens can be used to simulate native preparation techniques. If some authentic utensils are



available, they can add to the enjoyment of preparine an authentic Mexican senu.

TEAR-ROUND SCHOOL PLAN OFFEFS POONCHY OF OPERATION. Hodern Schools p. 4-7. Nov 1971. LB3209.86

Buildine equipment, Design needs, Educational programs, Electricity, Pacilities plansing and layout, Lightine, Year round achools.

achcols.
Attract: An eleventary achcol district that had reached the level limit of its borrowine youer but still needed more clearacoms for the ever increasing student escollment decided to adopt a verar-round school yes rism. The students now attend classes in 6 shifts of 45 days with 15 days vecation after each shift. This article describes how the achoel operates and the kinds of facilities and equipment needed under the new mann. plan.

BERG TURNOVER IN THE CISHROCH. Connectal Kitchen & Dinise Roca 13 (3): 6-8. Pall/Binter 1973.
TX996.C6 PSB

IX986.C6 PEN
Cafeteriae, Cleeniag equiraent, Dishusshera, Dishusshine, Pock
aervice workers, Industrial food service, Job astisfaction,
Warehandling, Warehandline equipment.
Abstract: A company cafeteris has been designed to not only
sake the warewashing function more efficient, but alse to
better the workine conditions and increase the job astisfaction of dishroom earloyees. This article describes how the
warehandline system operates.

20 WAYS TO SAVE ON PAT COSTS. Cooking for Profit 43 (279): 62-63. Har 1974.

TX901.C65

TX901.C65
Cooking aethods, Cooking technieues, Ccst effectiveness, Costs, Fata and oils, Food service annequent, Frying, deep fat. Abstracts annequent, Injury deep fat. Abstracts annequent and the 20 ways to cut fat costs the mest important are: (1) Select a high-ewality, heavy-duty frying compound specifically manufactured for consercial or institutional frying. (2) Haintain a turnover is each fry kettle of froe 2 to 3 days. (3) Keep frying equipment apottemsly clean. (4) Filter frying fat at least once a day. (5) Make sure theraostster are correct and accurate. (6) Before food is placed in fry kettle, recove ercess solature and breadine particles. (7) 350 degrees F. is recommended frying temperature for most feeds. (8) Turn down heat to 200 degrees F. in alack meriods. feeds. (8) Turn down heat to 20C decrees F. in slack periods. (9) Issedistely replace fat that has been to break down. (10) Do not salt foods over dry kettle.

SANITATION AND SAFETY

2859-74

APLATORIUS: STOFFING TROUBLE BEFCRE IT STARTS. PCA Consumer 8 (1): 23-25. Peb 1974. TX335.76 76N

Food and Drue Administration, Food safety, Feanuta, Toxicity, Toxing.

Toxins.
Abstract: This article reviews the current situation concerning aflatorins in our fccd supply. It discusses the products cossonly affected and the tolerence level currently enforced. Research and control froctages are in operation reflecting worldwide cooperation and will continue to result in further protection of the consumer. This inforestion is presented not only for the consumer but also for those in the field of nutrition and foods.

2060-74

SALNCUELLA AND POOD IN YOUR HOME. Bobert Angelotti

PDA Consumer 7 (6): 11-14. July/Aug 1973. TX335.76 768

TX335.F6 FEW addates. Food contaminants, Food polsoning, Food sactlate, Salvosellosis.

Atstract: The Food and Drug Administration is concerned in reducing the presence of Salvonella in processed foods. This article for the consumer tells what these sicro-organisas sre, how they cause illness, how homesakers can protect their families from these, and what the FDB is doing about the problem.

ME1-78
RITCHEN SANITATION AND FOOD HYGIZHE.
Bruce H Axler
Indicearolia, ITT Educational Publishing 169 p. 1978.
IX911.3.53A9 FEN
Diskwashing, Environmental factors, Food handling, Food manitation, Food service assasses, Hygiene, Ritchess, Pest Corrol. Sanitation.

Abstract: The areas covered in detail include kitchen sansgesent; public health; food spoilage; sanitation and parsonnel; food handline; verevashing; equipment; environmental sanitations on: peat control.

2662-74

BUILDING CARE YOR HOSPITALITY OPERATIONS.

Bruce H Axler Indianapolia, ITT Educational Publishing 129 p. 1974. TE928-A9 PSH

Buildine equipment, Buildings, Cafeterias, Cleaning, Cleaning equipment, Consercial food service, Equipment asintenance, Restaurants.

Restautance.

Extract: This book offers concrete, practical data on equipaent and supplies and presents asjor cleaning and cleaning
saisteasnce procedures in a way that allows the assager to
analyze his operation, occasionicate tasks to supervisors, implement training programs, and increase worker preductivity.

Step-by-step presentation and lists facilitate the samager's consunication to workers and bis specific cost control analy-

2063-74 LUNCHROOM SANITATION AND SAVETY.

Baltimete, Public Schoela Baltimore 1 v. (unpaged), 1970. TX945.83 P68

Baltimore, Food eervice training, Hygiene, Immtructional materials, Safety, Sanitation, School food service, Teaching gui-

dea.

Title supplied. Hostly samples of forms, questionneires, posters, etc. used to esphasize employee menitation and amfety practices.

Abstract: Fer training acheol food service workers in the importance of and procedures for proper manitation, hygiene, and safety, this manual provides needed inatractional materials for use by school food service supervisors in the Baltimore, Maryland, public school mystes.

2064-74

THE PROBLEM OF HALMUTRITION.
J N Bengon
W H O Chron 28 (1): 3-7. Jan 1574.

449.9 1892

Anesia, Death rate, International programs, Halautrition, Professional education, Protein-calorie malnutrition, BHO. Abstract: There are at least 100 million children undernourished in the world, mostly in the developing countries, according to this article for nutritionists and other health professionals. While some die froe malnutrition, many more suffer froe physical and possibly mental retardation and are very susceptible to infectious disease. The mather reviews the trends in malnutrition, changes in causes over time, and discusses in acce detail protein-calorie malnutrition and memins. Since deaths associated with malnutrition are not reliably so classified, nutritional status of a population cannot be properly ameased on the basis of data on mortality. Widespread chronic undernutrition goes relatively unrecognized in many areas of the world, though it is nonetheless a merious social challenge. challenge.

PAPID WITROSATION OF PHENOLS AND ITS IMPLICATIONS POR MEALTH MAZARDS FROM DIETARY MITRITES.

E C Challis Hature 244 (5416): 466. Aug 17, 1973. 472 H21

Cancer, Chemicala, Digestion, Food additives, Food processing, Cancer, Chesicals, Digestion, Food additives, Food processing, Mitrogen compounds, Toxicity.
Abstract: Sodium nitrite used as a food preservative any react with a variety of compounds to become potentially dangeroum to the communer, according to this brief research report. It forms compounds with phenol- materials in the food or normally present in the digestive tract which have been shown to produce cancer in animals. Since these compounds are much nore readily fermed than mitromanines, attended to the effects of these additives in animals and closely remaining ann is urgestly meeded. The article is addressed to physiciams, nutritionists and food technologists.

A HANDROCK ON PERHISES, EQUIPMENT AND PRACTI-CES FOR THE PROHOTION OF HYGIENE IN FOOD ESTABLISHMENTS I 4th

Los for the Pronotice of Riciary is foot istablishments if the del.]
Loadon, M. M. Stationery off. 75 p. 1972.
TE921.C5 1972 PEM
Cleaning, Equipment, Facility requirements, Food handling,
Food safety, Food service, Food storage, Eygiene, Senitation.
Extracts Host important in saintaining cleanliness and safety
is an understanding by all food handlers of simple food hygiene. Feople who have such understanding will so conduct theseelves that good habits become sutomatic. In an establishment
where everybody does this, but where the layout and equipment
are not well designed, there is less risk to the public than
in an establishment which is perfectly planned but where food
is handled carelessly. On the other hand, well designed presigned equipment enables the clean, quick, and orderly preparation of food. To keep food safe a cateer aust understand how
infection can be svoided. The first essential, therefore, is
to prevent contamination. This booklet size at presenting
practical advice toward good design, layout, and paraonal



eractice in the handling and serving of food to the Public.

2067-74

CLEAN UP TYPICIENTLY AND ECCHCHICALLY. Hodern Schools p. 9-11, Oct 1973. LB3235.46

In 1203, 46
Cleanian, Tost effectiveness, Dishwashers, Cishwashing, Pacility requirements, Herchandles information, Furchasina, School food service. Warehandling equipment.
Attract: There are five types of warewashing eachines on the aerts suitable for echeci feed services: (1) counter and undercounter models: (2) free-standine (roll or hood type) sodels: (3) door type medels; (4) conveyor rack ecdels; and (5) convevor belt ecdels. Each type meets certain criteria. Selection of the open experience of the particular careation in which it will be seed. For the eight naecific eachines featured here, specifications are given, along with eanufacturers, naces and addresses.

NEETET: STRONGER FOR CONTROLS ON APLATOXIN. Compager Reports
Consader Reports 38 (7): 438-439. July 1973.
321.6 C762

321.6 C762
Cancer, Consumer aducation, Food med Drum Administration, Food instruction, Food safety, Holds, Feanuts, Toxins.
Abstract: Consumers should be desired administ having to tolerate aflatorin, a mold-produced poison which is associated with production, and a motant carcinces, says this article for the consumer. The marent consumer cremnization found 20 mercent of 50 rapples of commercial meanut batter examined to be contamined with this substance. Ground-to order Pessat butter had about half as saw samples that were effected as commercial onns, but those that contained the toxis had higher levels. The article should be of interest to remeans in charge of child feeding programs and nutrition educators.

THE PPEELCADERS (PILHSTRIP/CASSITTE).

THE PFELCADERS (FILMSTRIP/CASSITTE).
Continental Fils Productiess Corp.
Chattancoma, Tenn. 1 filsstrip, 122 fr., col., 35 es., 10
sin. fn.d.l.
TX325.F7 F5N AV
Pood solsoning, Pood service workers, Food storage, Pest control, Pesticides, Samitation.
Abstract: This trainina filsetrip with audiocessette nerretive
is directed at food service workers and deals with conditions
which draw mests and rodents. They require food, moistare,
warsth, and shelter. Suggestione for PicFer storage, use of
pesticidos, ani samitation seasures are given. The deaders of
pest and rodent activities in food establishment include transmittal of diseases and stripping of electrical wires.

2070-74

THY UNMANTED FOUR (FILMSTRIF/CASSITTE).

Continental Film Productions Corr.

Chattanooda, Tenn. 1 filmstrip, 132 fr., col., 35 mm.; 16 min. cossette tape. fn.d.).

RAGA3.US FSH AY

RAGE 3.US FOR AV

Food handling. Food poisoning, Food preparation, Food service
workers. Foodborne diseases, Hydiane, Sanitation, Temperature.
Rhstract: This training strip (with audiocassetts) is alsed
at food service workers. Food Poisoning and its causes, effects, and prevention are oytlined. Case histories of food Poisoning and escribed and related to Fersonal hydiane, food
holding, and sanitation. The four major culprits and the types
of food they find lodaing in are defemined. Conditions which
destroy staph, strep, Selsonella, and Cleatridise are described. Prevention through personal cleanliness, senitized equipment, proper cooking temperatures, and handling procedures is
described. Other food borne diseases include trichisosis; described. Other food borne diseases include trichinosis, botuliss, kematitis, and dysentery.

2071-74 LET'S REEP FOOD SAPE TO EAT (HOTICH PICTURE).

Coronet Instructional Filss
Chicago, Ill. 11 sin. sd. color. 16 ss. 1964.
TX601.LW FSH AV

Dichwashing, Food handlina, Food Poiscaine, Food safety, Food storage, Hydiena, Hicroordanissa, Past control, Waste dispo-

sal.

Alstwact: Food safaty seans storied and handling foed carefully, keeping it clean, and Practicing good personal hydiene. Food isProperly stored will turn tad and te unhealthy to eat, washing of hands and diehee heers gerss fres contesisating the food. Food or utensils dropped on the floor should not he used. Herer eat food that has teached someone else's south. Throw away moldy food or food that hes been isProperly stored. Be sure to wash all fresh fruits and vegetables before eating thes, and also wash dishes issediately after use. Reep gerbage well away from the house, and kill any insects that have gotten inside.

EATING OUT SHOULD BE PUN--ABD SAFE.
Forecast Home Econ 19 (9): f-54. Hmy/Juna 1974.
321.8 H752

J21.5 R752 Consercial food service, Food handling, Food Poisosing, Food sreperation, home, Fccd purchasing, Food safety, Food stores. Abstract: Eleven sillion hamiltons are Poisosed to some degree by food every Year. To prevest its happening, People should take precautions. When eating out, check to see if the restro-

oes are well kept, and if the tables and teblevere ere clean. Checking for cleanliness is equally isPortant at grocery stores. Heat, produce, and dairy products that arrived at the store clean end fresh can quickly become a health hererd if not properly handled. The final sefequart against food poisoning is careful handling and storage of food in the home.

2073-74

POOT SAFETY: A NEW LOOK AT CORPOPATE RESPONSIBILITY. PDA CONGUMER 8 (1): 20-22. Feb 1974.

TDA Concuser 8 (1): 20-22. Feb 1974.

TX335.16 FSW
Pood and Drug Adeinistration, Food handling, Food industry,
Food inspection, Food quality, Food sefety, Food steaderds.
Abstract: This article, of interast to those involved in the
food industry, describes a food safety prograe developed under
FDA 185 new Cooperative Quality Assurance Prograe. It enables
food processing plents to heve quality central prograes developed for these specifically. This offers the cospany a greater
assurance of a consistent quality product plus quicker utilixation of FDA technical advice on safety and quality since PDA
is then fasiliar with the Plent. FDA is also benefited as it
becomes unnecessary for the advency to spend large asonsts of
time and soney on inspection and the companies also furnish
the agency with current product information. The companies
perticipating in the program are outlined along with the requirecents set by these companies and the contoring methods
used in the program throughout the year.

2674-74

HOW HOT IS YOUR DISHWASHING? Instit/vol Feeding 7% (9): 39. Hey 1, 197%. TX1.IS5

Cleaning, Dishwashers, Dishwashing, Sanitation, Tesperature,

Cleaning, Dishwashers, Dishwathing, Sanitation, Tesperature, Water, Mater hasters.

Extract: The booster water heater, attached to the dish sachine, has proved through the years to be an efficient and econosical method of producing sufficient quantities of final risss water for sanitizing. An electric tooster water haster requires no flues or vents. Booster water heaters are serileble in various shapes and sizes, use gas or electricity, and are designed and constructed so that the don't unplue or disturb power lines. Component parts can be replaced with a sinisue of effort.

POISONING MISADVENTURES: WAPPATIVE EXCERPTS ON FOOD-FORME DISTRISTS AND POISONING FOR THE PHYSICIAN, MICROBIOLOGIST, ATTORNEY AND MUTRITIONIST.

Lloyd Eryan Jenson Springfield, Ill., Charles C Thomas 202 p. 1970. RA1213.3U PSM

NA1213.JU FSM Adults, Bacteria, Drugs, Food sefety, Foodborne diseases, History, Lead poisoning, Toxicity, Toxins. Abstract: Dispite its subtitle, this book appears to be writ-ten for the lay reader, informing his about naturelly occurr-ing poisons and toxicants in foods, and bacteria--caused food-borne illnesses, that have occurred and recurred throughout history. The book could be used in introductory courses on foods and nutrition as a reading reference at the high school level and above.

B76-78
EVALUATION OF MERCURY, LEAD, CADMIUM AND THE FOOD ADDITIVES
AMARAMIN, DIETHYLPTROCAPBONATE, AND OCTIL GALLATE.
Joint FAO/88HO Expert Cossittee on Food Additives
Geneva 84 p. 1972.
TX553.ADJ6 F&W (World Realth Organization. WHO food edditives
wes series, no 4)
Cadeius, Food additives, Food Safety, Lead, Hercury, Professional education, Toxicity.
Includes bibliographies.
Abstract: Parsons concerned with obtaining food for quentity

Includes bibliographies.
Abstract: Persons concerned with obtaining food for quantity preparation should be aware of the possible dangers of excessive ascounts of certain food additives used as coloring sgents and the setals sercury, lead and cadeius as food contaminants. This report frus the United Neticns organizations concerned with food safety presents a consensus of safe levels of these contentains in food, water and the environment, and their toxicity to sen.

P77-7a

REPFING FOODS CLEAR.

PDA Consuser 8 (4): 23-26. Hay 1974.

TX335.76 F6M

Food and Drug Administration, Food contesinants, Food inspection, Food inapaction regulations, Food sanitation.

Abstract: This erticle discusses the FDA Bureau of Foods responsibilities in keeping food free frcs contaminanta. How assume is analyzed, what actually constitutes a contaminant and what services are provided by the Bureau sra briefly discussed. This article would prove helpful, to esseene working in the food industry who needs to be familiar with this Bureau of the FDA and the action it takes.

2070-74

PTS-74
HERCURY AS A FOCD CCWTARIWART.
F C Lu
H O Chron 28 (1): 8-11. Jsn 1974.
849.5 %892
Econosic influences, Fish, Fond sefety, Hercury, Professional
education, Froteins, Toxicity, WHO.
Abstract: The contasination of food with eathylsercury cospou-

PAGE 180



ads can lead to a fora of poisonine that is irravarsible. Fish is the principal food affected. Ownrestrictive acasumes to protect the dosauser say derrive some Eccalations of their chief protein source and isposs hardships on those who depend on fisheries for their livelihood. This article for professional sutritionists discusses control measures and arandards, isdicators of esposure to seceny and other factors being studied by the world Health Organization on this subject, iscluding a tentative level of the actal that can be considered safe from a health point of view. ads can lend to a fora of poisoning that is irravarsible. Finh

THE WEED FOR EDUCATION AND TRAINING IN PECOGNIZING HEALTH NAZARIS IN INDUSTRY.
Laonard F Luca

Training and Dev J 28 (8): 18-19. Aug 1974. LC10a1. T7 PER ' "

Accident prevention, Health, Safety, Safety education, Standards, Training.

Abstract: Since the Occupational Safaty and Health Act took sffect, inspections have increased substantially and coaplia-sce is vary low. The need for partennal training in analysis of health mafaty risks and solution of these problems is desc-ribed and suamestions offered for satting training programs.

USE AND COST OF SUPPLIES FOR MACHINE MASRING OF PERMANENT

Estract: The asm and cost of four compounds—prisson consider wash datardant, rings additive, and delige chasical—cosmosly used for sachine disheabline were cospared in nine hospitals, randing in size from 25 to 863 tada and ir volume of smalls from a daily seem of 96 to 1.85%. Bultifle-tank, racklass and from a daily mean of 76 to 1.85%. Hultifia-tank, racklass and rack convevors; sindle-tank, rationary rack door-type; and sincle-tank, rack convevor, dual drive dishwashing sachinas were represented. Determent concantration in the wash water, condition of the achine, thoroughness of dish acrapping, and wash find rinse water tamperatures affected costs.

2881-74

BON TYPECTIVE PRODUCTS ARE PECALLED.

Warderst Horrisch FDA Consumer 8 (2): 15-19. Har 1974.

Food and Drug Administration, Food industry, Food inspection,

Food and Drug Administration, Food industry, Food inspection, Food safety, Food standards, Racall.

Abstract: This article explains how racalls of Products ragulated by FDA are effected. The receils are actually conducted by the company itself and sonitored by the FDA with there being various reasons for a costany recalling a defective or hazardous product. The recalls of products range widely in isportance and in the amount of time and affort FDA devotes to them. A reliev clarifying its specific role is outlined. Then to illustrate how a specific product would be recalled, the actual course of a recall is presented. Pecalls also say trigger an investigation of an entire category of products, such to the benefit of the consumer. This information is of interto the benefit of the consuser. This inforsation is of laterast not only to the consuser but in of farticular interast to anyone isvolved in the food industry.

APPLIED POODSERVICE SANITATION.

Fatinal Institute for Poodservice Industry [Chicago] 224 p. 1978.

TX943.H3 PSH

TX983.N3 FEN
Clasmins, Food handling, Food safety, Food service sanagasent,
Food sarvica training, Nealth inspection, Fest control, Sasitation, Waste disposal.

Extract: Here is a volssa balonding on the bookshalf of avery
foodsarvice sanagar. It is the central text for a course of
study on the all-isportant subject of safaquardingthe public
from foodborns illness. It gives the reader and student practical quidance in sefs food-handling without seqlecting the
sciantific principles underlying good sasitation practice. The
book cowers techniques for protecting food from contamination
is storass, preparatice, and service: cleasing and sanitising;
sest control: cleasability of facilities and equipment; smallation and the customer; sersonal traising; and detailed procaduras for salf-inspectics by the foodsarvice sanagar.

SAPETY SELF-INSPECTICE PROGRAM TOF FOODSERVICE OPERATORS.

Mational Rastaerast Association Chicaso, Ill. 79 p. 1973.

Chicano, 111. TX911.3.832 P68

Check lists, Equipment, Evaluation, Facility requirements, Food service samequent, Food service warkers, Gaidelises, Safqty, Marking conditions.

Safety, Marking conditions.

Ratract: Both castomars and saploymes are exposed to the accident and health hazards inherent in a feedmarvice operation. The suployme faces all mesers of crarational hazards. Involved, an a routine hasis, is the use of head knives and cutting, chopping, arinding, sixing, and zlicing againpant; high and law Pressurx steam; sicromave awens, hot stowes, avans, hrailars, crills, and criddles; hat water, hot cooking fats, and other hot liquids: open que flase and red hot electrical heatins alsomate; floors made slippary by accidental spillage

of fate or liquids, and avan the hazards inherent in poor traffic patterns of any people busy getting out seals. A comprehensite and affective melf-inspection program is essential to an organized safety program and provides the operator with information that he ment have to evaluate the affectiveness of his safety afforts and to indicate the weak points which require action on his part.

COLE FACTS ABOUT FOOD PROTECTION.

COLT FACTS ABOUT FOOD PROTECTION.

Wational Pastaurant Association
Chicago, Mational Pastaurant Assn. 6 p. leaflet. [n.d.].

RA642.#32 FSF
Foodborne diseass, Rafrigeration, Safety.
Abstract: Information about the use of cold temperatures to
slow up the raproduction of pathogenic bacteria is included
is this leaflet. The facts included should be of interest and
mads available to swery hoassaker. Corract care of the refrigeration unit is related. There is some information on the
history of food preservation throughout the ages. The immediate rafrigeration of foods that are high in protein is emphasimmed.

2085-74

NOT FACTS ABOUT FCCD PRCTECTION.

Wational Restaurant Association Chicago, Mational Restaurant Assn. 6 p. [n.d.]. RA6a2.W3

Food praparatioa, Safaty, Salmonelloais, Staphylococcal food poisoning, Trichinosis.

poisoning, Trichinosis.
Abstract: This booklat, isportant for anyons who will be preparing or sarving food, gives facts about the various diseases that can be the result of sating foods where the pathogenic bacteria are not destroyed. The three sain causes of food poisoning are discussed, along with the correct and safe prodedure in handling raw Weat, fish, poultry, wilk or eggs.

2086-74

PROTECTING THE PUBLIC (FILHSTRIES/RECORDS); HATIOMAL RESTAURANT ASSOCIATION. PRODUCED FOR THE MATIOMAL PESTAURANT ASSOCIATION BY MORNAN FIRPCE AND ASSOCIATES.

National Restaurant Association

Chicago, National Restaurant Association 3 10s, 100 Fr., col, 35ss, 3 phonodisc. 1969. RA565.F7 FSN AV 3 filestrips, 138,

MADES.F. FOR MY BECTATION, Food praparation, Food sanitation, Food service training, Foodborne diseases, Hygiene, Sani-

tation.
Set includes: 3 filestripss titled: The personal side: Pood

Set includes: 3 filestripss titled: The personal side: Food protection and Establishment and equipment sanitation: 3 racords: 33 1/3 rms, s/a.

Abstract: This is a 3-part audicvisual program for food service esployees. Part I illustrates the individual's role in safequarding food through good personal hygiene and safe food-handling practices. Part II gives rules for handling food in cooking, racheating, serving, and storage and explains the way time and temperature affect germ growth. Part III shows the difference between sanitizing and cleaning and asphasizes that all food wervice personnel have a responsibility for kmeping things sanitary and clean.

A REPERENCE HANUAL OF FOOD SERVICE SANITATION: EDUCATIONAL &

TRAINING MATERIALS.
Wational Sanitation Foundation
Ann Argor, Hich. 55 p. Nov 1973.

Mational Sanitation Foundation
Inn Argor, Hich. 55 p. Nov 1973.

RAGGI.M3 FGM
Audiovisual aids, Cleaning, Educational rascurces, Food safaty, Facd service, Food service training, Hygians, Instructional saterills, Sanitation.

Extract: In order to assist the food service industry, schools, hospitals, and other organizations in establishing sound programs in the fundamentals of food service senitation, the Mational Sanitation Foundation education services has researched and davaloped this reference senual. Listed are various types of printed and audiovisual saterials—socien pictures, slide/tape presentations, training sanuals for instructors and students, technical textbooks, programsed learning series, paspilets, charts, and so on—that can be used to develop training programs as well as supplassent existing ones. Materials are catagorized by sedia and sach entry gives information as to price, distributor, intended wee, intended audience, and aducational contant.

CLEAN LISHES (SLIDES-AUDIOCASSETTE).
National Samitation Foundation, Educational Services
Ann Arhor, Hich. 140 mlidam, 2° x 2°, col, and audiocassette-

.[n.4.]. TX657.D6C5 F8# AV

Claaming, Datargasts, Dishwarhqrs, Dishwashing, Pood servica training, Samitatios, Marshandling, Marshandling equipaent,

Abstract: Dishwashing is one of the sost issertant food serv-Abstract: Dishwashing is one of the sost ispertant food service operations. Customers served with spotty, unclean tables are will not raturs. Table and kitches were that is not properly cleaned and sentired become breading grounds for bacteris that cause food poisoning. Dishwashing personnel sust become thoroughly familiar with the squipsent they asself pralisinary plate scraping or rissing sest he does, workers should be trained to sake sure all food particles are resoved. In the case of fully automatic equipment, clean dishes should be



checked periodically to make sure the equimment is performing up to par. Water temeratures for the final familizing rinae cycle must be quite high. This ertails the use of a booster water heater the Performance of which should be checked occasionally. Fromer handling and storing of dishes after cleaning is important, too.

2089-74
MEW FORMULAS FOR HORE EFFECTIVE HAINTENANCE.
Instit/vol Feeding 74 (6): 87. Har 15, 1974.

Cleaning, Cleaning equirmen., Detergents, Fcod eervice, Label-Cleaning, Cleaning equitmen., Detergents, Fcod mervice, Labeling, Herchandise information, Sanitation.
Abstract: The law damands and good health requires that food aervice establishments be kept spectlessly clean. There are two basic types of cleaning compound: all-purpose liquid cleaners and disinfectant cleaners. This article describes how each should be used, its contents, application, Packaging, benefits, and disadvantages. Examples of nationally distributed to the contents of the cont ted all-purpose and disinfectant cleaners are liated.

CONHON SENSE PEST CONTECL.

Helqa Olkowski Richmond, Calif., Consumers Cooperative of Berkelev, Inc. 54 1971. 52959.04 76 N

SB999.04 For Biological Control, Insect control, Pesticides, Bodent control, Sanitation.
Abstract: Insects, rodents and other pesta can destroy foode crowing in the ground, or coefete with husan communer in the Abstract: Insects, rodents and other pesta can destroy foode growing in the ground, or coeffete with husan commerca in the hose, at the same time being a retertial carrier of disease. The author of this book for the home gardener and homenaker offers a number of alternative eathors (control of such pests than usual pesticides and mirrays, only one of which is to consider whether the insect is in fact a Pent and destroyer. Hany are actually beneficial. Biological control esed in gardening includes introduction of a variety of plants, which in turn encourages the presence of a variety of animals as well as insects. well as insects.

SAWITATION/HAINTENANCE: CUTSICE AND INSIDE APPEARANCES COURT.

Fert Paley
Restaurant Sus 73 (5): 14-16. Hay 1974.

389.2538 F82 F69

389.2538 f82 rex
Cleaning, Food Service, Maintenance, Safety, Sanitation.
Abstract: Proper eaintenance of any food service establishment
involves (1) keeping entrances and exits well-defined and lit,
landscaced areas trim, and Property free of debrim. (2) Door
handles, hinges, and windows should be kept clean and well
oited. (3) Lobby and recertica area should be clean and free
of hazards. (4) In the dining area que should be removed from
the undersides of tables: all furniture should be thoroughly
cleaned once a week; rugs and tiles should be Properly maintained. (5) Overhead and wall lights should be cleaned once a
week, as should exhausts, side stands, all drawers, and dining
room decorations. room decorations.

2092-74

WHAT A FOOD SERVICE EMPLOYEE SHOULD KNOW ABOUT PACTERIA.

H M Pope, J R Whitener St. Lcuis, Ho.: Pope's Catering Company 64 p. 1967

RA642 P6 FEN

Bacteria, Food handling, Food Friedring, Food mafety, Food service. Foodborne diseases, Hygiene, Hicroorganiams, Sanitat-

Abstract: Bacteria are microorganiaes that cen be found almost anywhere--especially around food. Some tacteria are useful (those that fereent wine and cheere, for example); but soat are harsful to huean health. Bacteria cannot aurvive in extreses of hot or cold, in very dry areas, or in direct light. They need moisture, roce teeferatures, and relative darkness in order to exist. Under favorable conditions, one bacteria can produce 281 trillion eore within 24 hours. There are many places in a food service establishment where tacteria can thrive--in drain pipes, toilets, and garbage pails; on uncleaned cutting boards, counter tors, and floors; and on fooda left standing. Bacteria are apread by people with cuts, sores, or dirty hands: by sneezing and coughing; on improperly atored or handled tableware; on clothing, feet, face, hair, and evea on money. Insects and rodents carry hacteria, as do condiment bottles, raw foods, and furniture. Proper hydienic and annitation practices will tacteria and keer thee from epreading. Abstract: Bacteria are microorganiaea that cen be found almost

WHAT HAPPENED TO HUSHBOCHS? Donald Riester FDA Consumer 8 (6): 11-15. July/Aug 1974.

TX335.76 FFW Canned foods, Food and Drug Adeinistration, Food contaminants, Food Foodsing, Food affety, Food spoilage, Musbrooms. Abstract: This article explains the steps takes during the last year by the FDA to safequerd the commercial caneing of musbrooss. Several cases of clostridies boteliaus were discovered and a nation-wide check of Flants was undertaken. It was found that scheduled heat treatments had not been properly addusted to keep pace with other changes in the industry. Heat was not sufficiently penetratine to the center of the cas and thus not killing the botuliaus speces. Nethods of pablic waraing in such red alert cases and cost are also given. Those involved in various aspects of the food industry and food TY335. P6 P6W

programs may be interested in this example of FDA'SS role in consuser Fretection.

2094-74

HOLIDAY YOOF ALERT. Elaine Pose-Ruderman What's New Home Econ 37 (8): 22-25. Nov/Dec 1973.

321.8 V55

321.8 #55
Bacteria, Food sanitation, Freexing, Pefrigeration, Staphylococcal food Poisoning.
Abatract: This article gives a few safety rules for avoiding potentially dangerous food preparation and storage practices in preparing seals for the holidays. The reasons for these rules are discussed. Information is given as to the correct sethod of storage for the various types of food that are smed at the holidays. Safe temperatures are discussed in the long term of short term cooking, preparation and storage of the different foods.

2095-74

SAPETY IN THE KITCHER.
Sales, Or., State Accident Insurance Fund 22 p. illus. [197-

17]. RA440.5.52 Y&#

RANNO.5.S2 YEP
Accident prevention, Equipment maintenance, Food hundling,
Food aervice training, Food mervice workers, Kitchen firea,
Safety, Safaty education.
Abstract: Food service kitchen personnel work emidst virtually
all the hazards normally found in industries that mre considered such more dangeross. Because kitchen workers are generally
very familia; with their merromadings and equipment, they may
not realize the potential for major injuries; some of them
lethal. Using carteon drawings, this little booklet illastrates the hazards that one can encounter in a food mervice kitchen and shows how to may determ.

hen and shows how to swoid them.

2096-74

IS YOUR KIICHER COOKING UP A PIFI? Wilbert E Scheer Past Pood 73 (1): 90,92,94. Jan 1974. 389.2536 F82 JEN

389.253E 782 YEN
Electricity, Fire extinction, Fire prevention, Pood service
management, Kitchen fires, Safety, Ventilation.
Abstract: Bothing can ruin a food service business guicker
than a fire. All attempts should be made to eliminate even
the slightest monability of a fire hazard. Igniting of kitchen grease is the largest single cause of restaurant fires.
Wherever grease accumulates in the kitchen, it should be remeved it requent intervals-firm under hoods, for example, of
from filters. The mecond major cause of fires in family electrical wiring, Other causes included careless smoking habits,
cowking equipment left running overnight, and aroon. The need
for employee training in fire prevention in paramount. Fire
drills should be practiced regularly, and everyone taught to
use the fire extinguishers.

ACCIDENTS HUPT HORE THAN THE INJURED PARTY.

Wilhert I Scheer Fast Pood 73 (2): 112,114,118,120,124. Feb 1974.

Fast Food 73 (2): 112,114,118,120,124. Feb 1974.
389,2532 F82 F84
Accident prevention, Consumer protection, Fcod service management, Fcod service workers, Legal problems, Safety.
Abstract: There are two main types of food mervice eccidenta—
those that are employee-related and those that are manager—
related. Employe.—related accidents involve Carelemanasa,
unconcern, or psychological upaets of some kind. Hanager—related accidents are traceable to improper supervision, inadequate training, or poor relationships with and treatment of workers. Glass in the most common foreign matter in food served to customers. Strict rules for glass handling must be enforced. The most common customer—related accident in the accalled "eafe coronary" which is cessed by a piece of food

enforced. The sost common customer-related accident is the ac-called "cafe coronary" which is caused by a fiece of food lodged in the windpipe on which the person chokes and saffoca-tes. Pood service workers should be prepared for such emergen-cies. An inatrument that can be essed by say unskilled person is available for dislodging food in the traches, but emangers should know the legal liabilities of administering such on-the-spot first aid.

PORMATION OF HITROSAMINES IN A MEAT CURING HIXIURE. B P Sen, M P Hiles, Barbara Dosaldson Hature 245 (5820): 104-105. Sept 14, 1973. 472 H21

A72 B21
Cancer, Cured meat, Heat products, Fitrogen compounds, Frofessional education, Spice.
Abstract: Fescarch workers etadying cured meat used as filler of certain kinds of sausage found that black pepper and Paprika in the curing compound reacted with the nitrite in the curing sixture to form some nitrommaines, products known to be cancer-inducing in saisals. The chesicals in these spices which cause the reactions are identified in this article for the physician, netritioniat and food technologiet. These spices my also react with the nitrite in the meat during prolonged storage or in cooking.

2099-74

CLEANING AND SANITATION.

PRCB 182

CLEABING AND Saration Series 1974.
Ser-Yo-Tel Institute
Booton, Cahnera Books 56 p. 1974.
RA642.C5 YSB (Poodserwice Career Education Series ac.PSO5)

Cleasing, Pool service workers, Instructional saterials, Sanitatics.
Abstract: This is one of a series of learning units for instr-

actice is food sarvice careers, areas other than the kitches ere ecohocised.

POOLSERVICE SAPETY. POORSENVICE SAPETY.
Ser-Ve-Tel Institute
Beetce, Cahnere Booke BO e. 1974.
TX6C1.P62 PSH (Poodmarvice Caraer Education Series no.PSOA)
Accident erewention, Pood service ecchere, Instructional externals, Safety, Safety education.
Abstract: This is case of a meries of learning unity for instruction in food service carears. Beth Personnal and castoser

2101-74

sefety are covered.

MITCHEN SANITATION. Ser-Vo-Tel Institute Ser-Vo-Tel Institute
Beeten, Cahaere Boeke 108 e. 1974.
Ba565.E52 788 (Poodservice Caraer Education Series eo.7501)
Cleanina, Feed eamitation, Yood service occepations, Bygiena,
Enstructional esterials, Samitation.
Abstract: This is one of a series of learning usits for instruction is feed service careers. Therough coverage of annitation Eractices in seceliad.

THE KEYHOUD IN SUCCESSEUL FCCD SENTICE: CLEAN. Swarta Brach Concent Sparts Brack Comeany
Sports, Nicc. une. 1972.
Ha555.Ha2 pgs
Breekes, Cleanias, Cleanias easiFmant, EasiFment maintenance,
Feed service, Hanselz, Sanitation.
Betract: This easanl was eresered to outline the manitation
ordinance sed code, hat acre infortant, to provide a quide
te total cleanliseme cherever the areparation of food is perferand. The brush, which is essential in cleanliness, in taken
for aranted and commandate in cleanliness, it is eacessary to
heve the right breek for the right job. After a raview of this
mannal, the correct kind of manitation can be performed.

SUBBLE SECTIONS OF THE FCOD SERVICE FACILITIES. Hodarn Schools p. 10-11. Hav 1574, LB 3209.86

Cleanine, Cookine eccionent (Isrda), Cookine equiesent (Sea-ll), Eitcheas, Heistenssca, Sanitation, School food cervice. Abetract: School food services that close for the cueser con-the seet be very thorocably cleaned sed escitized for the long seriod of dicess. Here is a chacklist of equiesest pieces that ecct be cleased and how to clean thee.

TEMPERATURE AND BICHOPIAL PLOTA OF METHIGENATED GROUND BEEP GRAVE SUCCESTED TO HOLDING AND HEATING AS HIGHT OCCUP IN A SCHOOL POCDSERVICE OPERATION.

S TROOM, H E Hatthawe, E M Harth J Bilk Foed Tech 37 (9): 457-462. Seet 1974. 84.8 JB24
Bacteria, Cloatridius, Pccd ereferatios, Pocdhorne diseasee,
Graviee, Refrieeratioe, School food earvice.
Abstract: Bacteriological tests indicated that the greatest
increase is the sembar of total marchic bacteria in gravy
eccerred deried coeling rather than holding. Although come
esceles yielded coeselasePositive etashylococci, the numbers
channed little deries holding or heating. Cloatridius perfrinesca was not found in eav esseles of the dravy.

2105-74

TOWN WOMED, HY MCHID: A BOCK YOW TOWNG ENVIRONMENTALISTS.

8.5., Pavinosmental Pretaction Assect
Weshimsten, GPO 48 e. illem. col. 1973. Un shington, (TE176.U5 YER TITE.US 758
Adelegement (12-15 Yeare), Air, Environmental factore, Resticides, Pelleties, Padiation, Saeitaties, Batar.
Bistract: This hooklet with ite Feater-like full-mage eictures describes the chief current environmental Problams is the United States, and tells what the Environmental Protaction Reserv is deins sheat these, and what everyone can do to help.
Peed is ecceptual in terms of the affects of secticides on the 200d chain. Other Polletics erobless discussed are eir, eater, ente, radiatioe and moine.

2965-74

THE USE OF CHEBICALS IN POOD PHEDUCTION, PROCESSING, STORAGE, ABE LISTBIBBTION.
Whehimeten, National Academy of Sciences 34 e. 1973.
TESS3.A3UB F6H TESS3.A3UE FSH
Additives and admiterants, Chesicals, Fcod processing, Food
affatives and admiterants, Chesicals, Fcod processing, Food
affaty, Feed sterede, Feeticides, Frofessiesal edecation.
Bhetract: The Feed Fretection Consittee of the National Research Cessocis eddresses itself is this Fasthlet for the erofessissal satrictionist to the question of the safety of chesicals
essel is arouise and processina food. Foisting out that all
cessessents of foods are chesicals, the report coesiders the
technelegic resease for seise chesicals is food production,
processing, storede and distribution, and problems arising
free such see, research seeded to solve the problems, and
legislation essected to essere erotection of the public froe any hazards of introduced cheeicals.

ers.

Abstract: Everyona who is responsible for preparation and
etorage of food should be aware of how foods can become conta-sinated eith botulinus torin, and how to prevent it. This
passalat discusses botulian from both consercially and home produced foods.

FOOD TECHNOLOGY

2188-74 PROTEIN 1984. Isaac Asieov Pood Hanagement 9 (1): 47. Jan 1974. TX341.F69 TX34.769
Food consusption, Food industry, Food science, Food sources,
Food supply, Food technology.
Abstract: This article, written for those in the food industry, presents one ean's possible solution to the food shortage problems of the future. Protein is discussed in great detail.
Since smissal protein production is inefficient, the author suggests the use of plant proteins or ultimately e synthetic amino acid mixture fortified with vitamins and sinerals and tailor-made to each individual's specific amino acid requiresners. ents.

2109-74

BOON WE GET OUR DAIRY FOODS. Barjorie Ann Banks, John Hawkinson, Lucy Hawkinson Chicago, Benefic Frens 48 F. 1960. TX355-B33 F6W Batter, Cheene, Childrens atories, Cream, Dairy foods, Ice creae.

Abstract: This book can be read to preachool and kindergarten students, and read by first and second greders theaselves. Information is given about the production of dairy products, from the various animale used by people for milk, to a mora detailed look at the various kinds of dairy cowe used in this country. A little information is given on raising the cow on the farm, and then after the cow has beeneilked, the process of the milk through the dairy plant is shown. Information is given about the making of butter, cheese, and ice cream. The final chapter shows how the foodsare brought to the consumer.

PORMULATING AN INITATION CHRESE SPREAD TO MAKE DAIRY PROTRIMS GO PARTHER. Hon F Pennett, Joneph & Ohren Food Frod Dev # (4): 15. Hay 1974.

Food Prod Dev B (4): 15. Hay 1974.
BD9CCO.1.P64
Chaese, Flevorings, Food procassing, Taitation foods, Hew foods, Froduct development, Froteine.
Abstract: The feasibility of extending dairy proteins eith a modified may protein isolate was tested during development of an imitation Newformatal choses epread, the first attribute sought and achieved in the mack spread beas was a bland product that could be flavorad easily. Spreadability at verying temparatures was the second required characteristic. The next objective was a white or neutral colored product to allow addition of food colorings as desirad in the development of various flavored epreads. The base product developed has a light crease color that case be easily altered with the addition of acceptable food colorante. The Prototype matificially flavored blue cheese enack epread was teste tested several ways with very acceptable results. This snack spread product has a migas seventage over seet cheese epreads: it is epreadable at refrigerated temperature as well as at roos tamperature. Davelopment work is in progress to simulate other types of conventional dairy products by extending the dairy ingredients with vegatable proteins. MD9CG0.1.P64

2111-74
PLANT PROTEINS: PROGRESS AND PROBLEMS.
Kermit W Bird Food Tachnol 28 (3): 31-32,36,35. Har 1974. 389.8 77398
Plant protein, Pradiction, Taxtured vegetabla proteine.
Abstract: The United States is entering a transition period
is which our food econosy sill shift froe being pradosisently
askeal-proteis-based to being predosinently plant-protaishased. The euthor describes current programs in which textured



wedestable proteins are being used, projected usage of plant proteins by 1980, and questions that must be answered in order to make the transition smoothly.

PACKACING'S INDISEENSABLE BOLE IN THE FOOD INDUSTRY.

Aaron L frody Food Technol 28 (8): 35-39, 65. Aug 1974.

389.8 17398

Food cost, Food packaging, Food processing, Food science, Fo technology, Professional associations, Seasonal availability

technology, professional associations, Seasonal availability of foods.

Extract: This article discusses the role and functions of packaging in the food industry, stresses the relationship between food rechnology and packaging technology, and urges acre interaction between their respective professional Societation

ALTERWATIVE USES OF FISH. G H C Furgess

On C ribress Pag Bull 4 (2): 1-11. June 1974. OD431.A1P7 FON Developing nations, Fish, Fish protein concentrates (fpc), Frod poisoning, Food processing, Food storage, Technology,

Transportation.

Extract: Use of locally-caucht fish to feed more than the coastal inhabitants of developing countries could make nutritional and economic sense were adequate transport and means of preservation available. The paper discusses the wide range of possible fish products and the technologies needed for their croduction.

CANNING APRICOTS, PEACHES, AND FLUNS. (SPA)

, Calif. 1 single-sheet flyer printed front and back-

June 1971.
TX603.89 FSW (California University Adricultural Extension Service. one-Sheet answers, no. 255)
Apricots, Canned foods, Canning, Cocking methods, Food preparatior, home, Food preservation, Peaches, Fluas, Stone fruits.
Title of Original: Para enlatar chabacanos, melocotones, y ciruelas.

Abstract: Here are precise instructions covering the basic steps for canning peaches, rluas, and arriccts at home.

THE FROMISES AND PROBLEMS OF THE NEW FOODS, UNIVERSITY OF GIORCIA, 1970.

W O Caster

Athens, Georgia, The Inter-institutional Committee on Nutr Tion Ha, 18, 1971. TP374.P7 PSH (The Inter-institutional Committee on Nutrition.

Report no. 3.)

Report no. 3.)
Breakfast cereals, Cost effectiveness, Iqqs, Fish protein concentrates (fpc), Hilk freducts, Nutritionists, Protein beverages, Soybean products.
Abstract: Eight papers that were read at a meeting of the Inter-institutional Committee on Nutrition in October, 1970 are here included. The promises and profilems of the new foods was the topic of the conference. Most of the papers dealt with improving the protein content of foods, using soybean and fish protein concentrates. The problems of the nutritionist in learning of the new foods and their composition was brought out. Pricing of foods for the market was discussed.

DAIRYHAM DON

DAIRYMAN DON.

Cynthia Chapin, Joe Rogers

Chicago, Albert Whitaan 32 p. 1964.

TX355.C4 FEW (Community helpers in ries)

Childrens stories, Dairy foods, Nutrition, Pasteurization,

Childrens stories, Dairy foods, Nutrition, Pasteurization, Processed foods. Jene Barr, educational consultant. Abstract: A book written to be read to young children or for first and second graders to read theeselves, giving auch inforaation on dairy products. We are able to see the travels of the milk, from the cow, to big trucks, to storage tunts, through the process of pasteurization and homogenation and then to the bottling plant. There is some nutritional information given about milk, different types of animals used for milk production around the world are mentioned, as well as the use of milk to make plastics. Cleanliness during processing and storage is stressed.

2117-74

THE SUPER SOTEEAM: FROTEIR FOTENTIAL, PROSPECTS AND PRODUCTS. Donna Newterry Creasy What's New Home Econ 38 (8): 18-19. Nov/Dec 1974.

321.€ ₩55

Engineered foods, Food econcaics, Scybean products, Soybeans,

Engineered foods, Food econcaics, Scybean products, Soybeans, Textured veetable Proteins. Abstract: A brief history of the uses of soybean is given. Soy proteins are available today in many forms: grits and flours, soy concentrates, and isolated soy proteins. Textured soy products are used in the home as extenders or replacements for seat. The impact of engineered frotein products on the messeat food shortage is discussed.

2118-74
THE EFFECTS OF FOOD PROCESSING ON NUTRITIONAL VALUES.
Food Technol 28 (10): 77-80. Oct 1974.
389 6 F7398
The France Face and oils, Food Frocessing, Food 8 Carbohydrates, Fats and oils, Fccd Frocessing, Food storage, Hinerals, Butrient values, Butritional quality, Proteins,

Vitamins.

Vitasins.

Extract: On an overall basis, the food preservation techniquas in greatest use today do not result in sajor losses in the nutritive value of foods, and the acre sophisticated sethods of food preservation now being developed by advanced technology will retain an even higher percentage of nutrients. Factors to be considered in efforts to increase the retention of nutritical values aust include the hoae preparation of food, institutional food systems, and further improvement in food processing technology.

2119-74

EXTRUDED POODS: WHAT ARE THEY? Cooking for Profit %3 (286): 48-49. Oct 1974. TX901.C65

Extruded foods, Fish, French fried Potatoes, Onion rings,

Shrisp.
Extract: Extruded foods are foods that are finely sinced and Extract: Extruded foods are roods that are timely sinced and pushed through special aachines into shapes, alaost any shape desired. Most of the available extruded foods cose frozen, fully cooked, breaded and ready to heat in owens or fry kattles. The exception is extruded french fries, probat ly one of the first extruded foods to be aarketed to the foodservice industry.

PROZEN TEXTURED VEGETABLE PROTEIN IS PLAVORED TO SIPOLATE

Quick Frozen Foods 37 (2): 30-31, 78. Sept 1974.

389.8 04

389.8 Q4
Prozen foods, Georgia, Hospital food service, Heat substitutes, Textured vegetable proteins.
Extract: A frozen fora of textured vegetable protein has played an important role in reducing costs and improving nutritiousness of foods served at Central State Hospital in Hilledgeville, Georgia. Available ready-to-eat, it cases in three
flavors, beef, chicken and has. The products in chunks or
diced fors can be used alone of in combination with the products
they shoulate, and can reduce seat costs 15 to 35 per
cent.

2121-74

PROTEIN-PORTIFIED PCCDS: THE "NCH" FOODS OF THE 1970S.

PROTEIN-PORTIFIED PCCDS: THE "NCW" FOODS OF THE 1970S.

Janice Garr
Restaurant Bus 73 (5): 181-186. Hay 1974.

389 2538 F82 F8N
Food Freparation, quantity, Fortified fcods, Henu planning,
Plant Frotein, Protein concentrates, Protein foods, Protains,
Soybean products, Textured vegetabla proteins.

Extract: Protein-fortified foods were developed primarily to
help overcome protein malnutrition in mome 1.5 billion people
worldwide. Edible scybean products are naturally rich in protmin (80 percent of that found in milk protein). They are an
additional source of protein in our diet and a comparatively
inexpensive nutritious food to use in combinations with other
foods that are rich, but more costlyin protein. There are four
basic categories of aditle scybean products in wide usage
today. One is soy flour and soy grits. Found in such products
as frankfurters, bologna, nonspecific meat lomes, luncheon
meats and chile con carne. The second is scy protein concentrate (about 70 percent protein), used in commense ground meats,
cereal products, high-protein breads, baked goods, prepared
bakery mixes, baby foods, geriatric foods, and dietary specialies. The third is soy protain isolates (90-95 percent protein), used in the manufacture of meat analogs. And the fourth
is textured soy protein which is capable of teing spun or
extraded and then manufactured into forms and textures that are
similar in character to meat and fish products. similar in character to meat and fish products.

ABOUT APPLES FROM ORCHARD TO HARKET. Hary Hocre Green, Henry Iuhrs Chicago, Helmont Publishers 32 p. 1960. TX355.673 FSH

Apples, Childrens stories, Food processing, History, Harket-

ing.
Abstract: This is the story of growing, harvesting, and shipping apples, written to be read to and read by preschool and
prisary school children. We follow faraer Green as he relates
how his great-grandfather bagan his apple fars, and learn how
farser Green sust Prune, spray and fertilize his apple trees
to insure a good harvest. Hary Green, the author, discusses
the picking, crating and storing of the fruit by isportad
alien fars workers before it is sent to sarket.

SAPE DIRECTIONS FOR HOHE CANNING PRUITS AND TONATORS. (SPA) Christice Groppe

Christine Groppe
Berkeley, Calif. 13 p. Apr 1970.
TX603.67 76 M
Canned foods, Canning, Cooking methods, Food preparation,
home, Food preservation, Fruits, Recipes, Tomatoes.
Title of Original: Instruccionae para envasar en cama frutas
y tomates min peliaro de envenenamiento.celifornia University
Agricultural Extension Service booklet Ta-63.
Abstract: Canning foods at home is a good way to save money.

78CS 184

and keep a wide variety of fruits and vegatables available year round. Equipaent needed for canning is sinisel and can be reseed year after year. Precise instructions are given in this booklet for every stap in the canning procedure.

2124-74

PROTEINS FROM MYDROCARBONS.

Park Ridga, N J, Novae Data Corp. 221 p. 1973.
TP506.GB PSN (Food tachnology ravies, no. 4) Food technology, Hydrocarhons, Microorganiess, Fatante, Profesional aducation, Proteins.

estchal squestion, Proteins.
Abatract: Production of protein by ferametation by tacteria placed on various hydrocarten barea is a means of obtaining this nutriant. This bock for the food tachnologist and intermeted nutritioniate describes the tachnology involved in the production operations, and provides a guide to the patent literature in this field.

LACTASE-TREATED WILK PROVIDES EASE TO DEVELOP PRODUCTS FOR LACTOSE-INTOLEPANT POPULATIONS.

E J Gyv Food Prod Dev B (8): 50-60, 74. Oct 1974.

Pood Fable Co. Browns, Lactaen, Lectoee intolarence, Hilk, Hilk intolarence, Hilk Froducts.

intolarance, Hilk Froducts.

Extract: An obvious esproach in producing dairy products suitable for lactase-deficient Fersons is to earloy lactase fros nonhuman sources to hydrolyze silk's lactase during coasercial processins. The consumer product would thus contain the digestible aonosaccharidas, glucose and galactose. Study of this approach was racoasended.

FOOL ADDITIVES (SLIDES).

Richard L Hall Annatolis, Mutrition Today 13 elides, 2" x 2", col. July/Aug 1973.

TX553.A3F62 F6H A1

TISS3.A3762 F6M AV Additives and adultarents, Convenience foode, Pood industry, Pood Processing, Pasticides, Toxicants.
Based on the article "Pood additives" by Richard L. Hell in Mutrition Today vol. 8, no. 4, July/Aug 1973. With 12 syllabi. Abetract: Though discussions on food additives have become popular only in recent years, additives have been used einos the beginning of time and play a vital and sajor role in our dists. Something should be done about environmental pollutants and natural toxicants, and proper use of Pesticides and food additives should be cherred.

PISH FROTEIN CONCENTRATE AS A HIMEFAL NUTRIENT SOURCE. Pred H Hoskins, Javiet Louetaunau Food Technol 28 (3): 58-60,62. Har 1974.

additives should be chserved.

389.6 17398

389.6 77398
Calciva, Fish protein concentrates (ffc), Iros, Hagnasius, Rinerala, Phosphorus.
Abstract: Fish protein concentrate has been studied primarily for its value as a source of protein. However, other nutriants, nasely sinerals, say also is present in FPC is considerable quantities. This study indicates that FPC products prepared from one freshwater and three marine species of fish arm exceptional dietary sources of calcium, thosphorum, iron, and eagnesiua.

2128-74

HACRCSTRUCTURE AND NCHENCLATURE OF PLANT AND ANIHAL POOD SOUR-

CES Dabbie Liang Hau, Merion Jecobson Hose Toon Ras J 3 (1): 24-32. Sart 1974.

TX1.#6
Anisal sources of food, Flant sources of foods, Prapared foods, Processed foods, Standards, Vocabelary.
Extract: This study set about to find accepted names for the
eacroscopic structurel farts of 10 selected foods and to clerify these through disgrass. Botanical and zoological sources
were consulted. Observations of the foods after cooking or
preservation served to tast the usefulness of the accepted
tarsinology in locating changes.

}

FOOD FORTIFICATION. Joint 7AO/WHO Expert Consitts on Mutrition W M O Chron 26 (5): 307-312. July 1972.

449.5 8892

W N O Chron 26 (5): 307-312. July 1972. 489.5 8892

Coat affectiveness, Earichant, Fcod tachnology, Fortification, Lecislatios, Mutrients, Professional adacation, NUC. Abatract: Fortification with vitasins, sizerals or protain inscreases the quality of food, but other sethods of achieving better autrition say he sore appropriats, sad fortification programs should be considered in relation to a country's loagter Tens for improving agriculture and prometing the netrition education of the broble. This WHO article raviews points to be considered in a fortificatice program. They include definition of the terget group, salaction of an appropriate food websicle, considered on technological factors, and of any legislation concerned, and analysis of cost benefits. The three autries to be perticelarly considered are iros, pratain or seiso accide, and vitasin D. Suggastions for implementation of each a program are offered. The article is suitable for nutritionists and solicy planmars.

2136-74

PROCESSING HEAT PRODUCTS BITHOUT WITRATES OF WITRITES.

R F Relly Food Prod Dev B (7): 38-44. Sept 1974.

MD9000.1.764

MD9000.1.764 Clostridiva, Food processing, Fccdbcrne dissassa, Mant products, Bitratas, Bitritas, Frassrvatives, Salaonellosia. Abstract: Several examples of successful processing withoutnitratas or nitritas are reviewed. A bibliography is supplied along with a list of patent literature.

WITPATE AND WITRITE SUBSTITUTES IN HEAT CURING.

James D Reep Pood Prod Daw B (B): 64-70. Oct 1974. HD9000.1.764 Antioxidants, Bactsria, Coloring agents, Flavor, Food additi-

Antioxidants, Bactsria, Coloring agents, Flavor, Food additives, Heat, Nitrates, Ritritas.

Extract: Bhan seaking substitutes for nitrite, we ought to know what we are substituting for. Nitrate say influence color and flavor, and it say have bectariostatic and antioxidant properties. Are we looking for substitutes that will do all the things that nitrite does, or should we he satisfied with saterials that are specific for only one of the affecte? froe a sales appeal standpoint, color develope asnt is the sost isportant nitrite function. From a health standpoint, hacteriostatic action is east isportant.

SOY HEAT-AWALOGS: A NUTRITICNAL EVALUATION.

Constance Kies

Prof Nutritionist 6 (3): 2-3, 6. Summar 1974. SP95.A1P7

SP\$5.A1P7
Heat alternates, Heat substitutes, Protein fcods, Proteins,
Soyben products, Textured vegetable proteins.
Abstract: This article, of interest to nutrition aducators,
reports on five studies done coaparing protein values and
factors effecting these values in east and seet analog proticts. Subjects, methods and results are given for each study.
The results suggest that soy TVP products dc not supply protsin of agual quality to best for the huean. This disadvantage
can be overcose "sither by supplementing these products, snriching these, or feading these in larger accounts." guantitativs/quelitative considerations related toyitasin and sineral supplesentation (in the coaplete zanze) present quastions still to
be resolved.

2133-74

SINGLE-CELL PROTEIN IN PERSEPCTIVE.

E S Lipinsky, J M Litchfield Food Technol 2B (5): 16-24, 40. May 1974.

389.8 F7398

Food consusption, Food processing, Food asfety, Marksting, Mutriant sources, Mutriant values, Product davalopment, Prota-

Nutriant sources, Nutriant values, Product development, Prota-ins, Simple cell protein.

Extract: Dresatic increases in the prices of seat products and anisel feed ingrediente have resewhended interest in sing-la-cell protain (SCP)-HICROFIAL cells from algas, tacterie, fungi, and yesets for use se a scurce of protain-very soon after sany observers had reached the conclusion that large-scale usage of SCP was not sconosically cospetitive with conv-entional sources. This article explores the status and future prospects for the sajor SCP products, their potential applica-tions, and the barriers that stand between the current stata-of-the-art and large-scale acceptance.

THE SEARCH FOR ALTERNATIVE FECTEIN SOURCES.

lnns Henne Forecast Hose Econ 19 (6): f44-f46, f46-f49. Feb 1974.

321.E #752

Forecast Nose Econ 19 (6): 148-148, 146-149, Fab 1974.
321.6 H752
Reginsared foods, Food coapceition, Food acurces, New foods, Nutrient sources, Plant protein, Proteins, Soybeen products, Taxtured vegetable proteins.
Abstract: The high cost of meet coupled with the huge population that Reade protein, has properly a search in resent years to find alternative sources of this nutrient. On today's earlast are various fores of taxtured westable protein, a coy product attritionally rich and relatively inexpensive. Bhen eixed with ground base, textured protein takes on the consistency and flevors of the east. Other seasoned and flevored soy protein products can be used independently of east in any nesher of dishes. Pradictions are that production of soy protein products will increase teastyfold by 1980. If this holde true, the ness eop products will compate not only with east but with each other, depending on consumer preferances. These sengiasered foods will never coeplately replace meet, but their lower cost will make protein available to seny who would otherwise go without.

WHY CHENICALS?

Hanefectering Chaeiats Association Hashington, Manufecturing Chaeiats Assn. 14 p. [n.d.]. TX553.A3H3 PSH

Chapical Properties of food, Food additives, Food preservet-

Abstract: This leaflet put cut by the Hanufacturing Chesists Association attempts to enswer comeonly asked questions about the was of chesicals in our life. There are only four gnestions about food additives included. The guestions include the reason for chesicals in our food, the perity and safety of the



chemicals, and the cont of these additives.

CONVINIENCE AND FLAVOR. PIUS HILK'S MUTRITION IN A MATURAL

CONVENDENCE
SHACK.
Richard D HcCornick
Food Frod Day 7 (9): 15. Mcv 1573.
HD9000.1.F64
Tile nroducts, Frocasand foods, Pro-Hilk products, Processed foods, Protein-rich aixture, Snacks. Alatract: A description of a new food Froduct that has been introduced to the market. It is called Moo Munchism and is made of nonfat dried milk, rrapared into a form that can be used as a snack or added to other foods. Information is given on the patents.

2137-74

NEW CAIRY AND RELATED PRODUCTS. Junius M Holntire As J Public Hesith 61 (1): 157-161. Jan 1971. 483.5 ANJ

Engineered foods, Food Processing, Portification, Hilk produ-

pagineered foods, Pood Processing, Portification, Milk products, Nutrients.
Abstract: The isitation or formulated dairy products such as whitped topings, infant foods, coffes whiteners, and imitation silks currently available for the consumer are discussed. Functionality and cost are both isportant limitations which dater allk products from compating with other foods. To overcome them, products and manufacturers must seek the most aconcaical same to deliver dairy products to the consumer, new pethods of processins and sodification must be considered. Review of restrictions and resulations sum to be sade with the objective of retaining only those requirements which are necessary to (naure their quality and public rafety. New food developments which incorforats silk and vegetable products appear wary promising.

2138-74

PROCEEDINGS.

Reat Industry Research Conference, University of Chicago, 1973 Chicago, American Heat Institute Foundation 130 p. Her 22-23,

TS1950. H& 1973 FEW

appear vary promising.

TS1950.M4 1973 FEW
Plavorings, Horsonss, Heat, Heat products, Witrates, Witritas.
Abstract: This publication contains a series of slewen papers
prasented at the Heat Industry Fesserch Conference in March of
1973. Seven of the papers discuss various effects of nitritas,
nitrates, and nitrosasines in seat Froducts while four concern
various developments in seat ecience including horsonss, water
activity. ure of follyboaphats, and the smoke flavoring process. Host of the papers include an extensive bibliography for
further inforeation. Food scientists and nutritionists interssted in this information and questioned shout the seafety of
the use of these substances and processes in seat should be
awars of this publication.

2139-7%
FOOL SCIENCE IN DEVELOPING COUNTRIES: A SELECTION OF UNSOLVED PROFILERS.
Maticnal Remarch Council
Washington, D.C. 79 r. 1974.

TX361. N3 PEN

Daveloping nations, Food composition, Food processing, Health,

Daveloping nations, Fccd coaposition, Food processing, Health, New foods, Nutrition.

Abatract: This collection resulted frca data collected from 300 scientists in devaloping countries. Each problem is organized to reflect descrittion, background, solution approaches, apecial requirements, a bibliography, and key_contacts. Froblems covered include new foods, food processing, food coaposition, and nutrition and health. A list of contributors is supplied. Mañ.

2188-78

STABILITY OF ASCOPPATE IN SACON.

Harold L Hawaark
Food Technol 28 (5): 28-31, 60. Hay 1974.
389.8 F7398
Ascorbic acid, Sacon, Curad foods, Food preservation, Food stockesing, Mitrites, Sassarch.
Extract: Sodius nitrits has been used for centuries in food Extract: Sodius nitrites, asserce.

Extract: Sodius nitrites has been used for centuries in food proce-sing, serticularly for curine and preserving seet (s.g., bacou) and fish. At present, these products represent the principal sources of nitrite is the dist. In the caring of seat, nitrite assives to develor the typical pink-rad color and to protect the flavor, but the sejor reason for continuation of its use is its antisicrotial affect against strains of Clostridia, inclading Clostridiae betuliaus. Its usage is lisited to a maximus of 200 perts par sillion is the finished seat products. Since nitrosesine formation can possibly occar in vivo after satisal bacon cared with nitrite, as well as in vitro before commantion, it is obviously important to have an adequate level of seconds, it is obviously important to have an adequate level of ascorbate present in the becomes asten in order to prevent the reaction of nitrite with proline in the intential tract. In view of the well-keown susceptibility of sodius ascorbate is bacos through the entire cycle of Processing, storage, and preparation with the antira cycle of Processing, storage, and preparation

REDUCING THE SUBFACE OIL CONTENT OF PRIED PRODUCTS. N Nosska, H L Wesvar, R W Sayra Pood Technol 28 (5): 50-54, 65. Nay 1974.

389.6 ?7398
Cooking methods, Fat lavals, Pats and oils, Pood analysis, Pood chasistry, Prisd foods, Prying, dasp fat, Rassarch.
Extracts Conventional fried food products gamerally contain a high proportion of oil derived from the frying operation.
The high oil contast is often not assential for product quality and is a disadvantage to both the food processor and the consumer. This article reports a procedure for removing arcsass surface oil to yield a product that has improved nutritive balance and does not laws oily seears on objects it contacts. There is no loss of product flaver or texture, and the oil removed is recoverable. 389. 6 17398

PROZEN FOOD PACKAGING - TO SEE CR NOT TO SEE.

Janes W Paters Pood Prod Day 0 (4): 32. Hay 1974.

Pood Frod Dav 8 (%): 32. Hay 1974.

RD900C.1.F64

RD900C.1.F64

Rackaging.

Abstract: Dus to the build-up of frost on the windows of senthrough containers in grocery store freezest cases, earksters of frozen foods must be aspecially careful in how they use such packaging. There are seccessfal products in transparent packages, but the odds are that a papertoard carton with color food photographs will do the jab better. Strong graphics and stacking shilty are important features for frozen food packaging. Vartical freezest cases radius the visual impact of pixes in a sesthrough wrapping, while cartons in vertical freezest cases can still catch the conguest's eye no satter how they are stacked. ars stacked.

THE PRE-PLATED SOLUTION TO SCHOOL LUNCE.

Cooking for Profit 43 (7283): 36-38. July 1974.
TX901.C65

TX901.c65
Cup-can, Nutrition aducation, Packaging, Franckagad portioning, School food Service, School lanck, Typa & lunck.
Abstract: Sarving pra-portioned hot and cold-hot contination lunches has solved apace problems in sany older schools which have no apace for kitchess. Masla are farsulated to confors with Typa & standards. Pupil acceptance of the food is very high. A variety of options are svailable and the lunches are attractively packaged. Trays are disposable, thus dishwashing is aliainstad.

PROBLEM: NOW TO CUT HEAT COSTS IN HALF, SOLUTION: HEAT EXTEND-

Proof Hannament 9 (8): 81. Aug 1974.

TX341.769

TX341.769
Pood cost, Pood service training, Inservice aducation, Heat alternates, Heatelly handicapped, Safety aducatios, Textured wagatable proteins, Virginis.
Abstract: Textured wagatable protein has allowed the head of the foodservice department at Lynchburg Training School is Virginis (for sentally reterded patients) to cut his east bills in helf. Other projects at the school are described and include an in-service program, resident training in foodserwice occupations, and sefety adacation.

2145-74

PROGRESS CM PHONEINS. Instit/vol Feeding 74 (12): 33. Jame 15, 1974. TX1.IS5

TX1.155
Pood inspection, Pood standards and lagislation, Nutriant sources, Nutritional labsling, Plant protain, Processed foods, Protains, Single cell protain, Textered vagatable protains. Shatract: PDs guidelines for some assineered protain foods and food combinations (e.g., TV dinners) require that these foods provide the kinds and ascents of nutriants found is the traditional foods they replace. Textured vagetable protains are now available that contain the proper balance of sains acids for a complete, high-genlity protain. Fish and seefood may soon come under mandatery government inspection, as deen seat and positry. Propessed legislation for fish inspection hingse on the transcent of imported products which comprise the majority of U.S. precessed senfood. A USCh proposal would require that foods sending to be cooked show on the label the natritional value of the product after cooking.

TECHNOLOGICAL BATING OR WHERE DOES THE PISH FINGER POINT? Bacasa Prks

London, John Burray Pablishars 114 p. 1972. TX515. P9 PSH Convenience foods, Pood industry, Food production, Food tacks-

ology.
Abetract: In this book, written for adalta and professionals, the aethor exposeds on asbjects free econosics, enthropology, sociology, and psychology to law, indicating has these areas are all due to - or contralled by - sedera advances is food technology. He gives as his wiswpeint of how anders food technology has destrayed the home, aspecially the beam seal, allowing teamagers to rose the atreast. This is compared to sections in which he discusses the history of margarias and its benefits and, in avan sors detail, the mervals of fruit ahabing machines with datails related to the frequency and the wibration distance. He alsosses the technology and the world desard for beamses we developed radio stations, sirconditioned stansers, botals, and haspitals, and then later he shows how the aspersarket causes people to he shoplifters and ology.



asslains the psychological devices used to prevent this.

2147-74

RADICUDGLIDES IN PCODS.

Hashington, National Academy of Sciences 97 p. 1973. TX532.P3 F&B

TX533.F3 768
Anisal sources of food, Fiology, Food technology, Laqislation, sutrition, Padiation, Research.
Abstract: Attention has for sometime hern focused upon the sonsitle impact of radicactivity in food and water on the human Powelation as a result of the widesgrand dissessination of radionaclides from nuclear wempone testime, saturally occurring radioactivity and industrial and other nonsilitary uses of atomic anserty. The objectives of this document are to: 1) mrovide a source of information for food scientimes and technologists: 2) evaluate the data on radionuclides in food: 3) recommend research in relation to food contamination: and 4) consider what additional atoms should be taken to momittee the

REPORT OF THE THIRD HEFTING OF THE FAG AD NOC NORKING GROUP

ON SINGLE CELL PROTEIN.
Pme Bull 3 (4): 1-7. Winter 1973.
OD431.A1P7 P6N

Bicroorgaaless, Nab foods, Eutrient sources, Protein Advisory Group (United Mations), Protein fccds, Proteins, Research,

Grown (United Nations), Protein fccds, Proteins, Research, Single cell Protein.

Abstract: The PAG Warkins Grawp on Sinels Cell Protein (SCP) sakes various recommendations as to (1) the suitability of SCP for heast consemption, (2) the feasibility of SCP production is develorise countries, (3) the correction of SCP protein values relative to nucleic acid content, (4) collaboration with other interestional except, (5) recent development in maintains and (6) entires acceptance of SCP. Swirulina, and (6) entional acceptance of SCP.

SONE EFFECTS OF PROCESSING AND STORAGE ON THE NUTRITIVE VALUE OF HILK AND HILK PRODUCTS.

B A Rolls, J N G Forter
Proc Natr Soc 32: 5-15. 1973.
389.9 N953

Cheans, Dried foods, Hilk, Hilk Ficdacts, Nutrient values,

Pasteurization, Storage.
Abstract: This Dapar is concerned with the nature and extent Abstract: This DaPar is concarned with the nature and extent of nutriest losses that occur during the heat Processing and atorage of liquid and dried silks, and durins the Preparation of some of the new products now being made from silk. The different sethods used for Fastesrization (STST and UTH) are discussed, and the differences in the nutrients lost are compared. The use of the Tetra Fak for storage is sentioned. The use of dried milk and the use of different processes to dry the milk used comma into the discussion.

2150-74

AFOOT FOOD AND SHERE IT COMES PECH. Tarry Shannon, Charles Paysent Chicago, Melwort Publishers 31 P., illus. 1961.

TX355.852 PEN

Braads, Children stories, Coffes, Dairy foods, Equs, Pish, Pcod Processing, Seat, Rice. Abstract: This is a book full of interestine facts about diff-erent kinds of foods and is intended to be read by children from 8 to 11 Years of ass. It is full of misple line drawings ALON O TO 11 YMMERS OF ARM. It IS rell of simple line drawings that explain such of the text. Information about the production (from arowine the crop to the srocessing necessary) of thirteen different foods is included. The child is given an orpor'vaity to see the different facets of producing the foods that are astes.

SOY PROTEIN PRODUCTS: TECHNICLEGY AND NUTRITIVE VALUE. J Am Cint Amnoc 64 (4): 398-401. Ask 1574.

349.8 A 834

Pood communition, Food standards and lagislation, Butriant content detarnisation, Mutriant sources, Mutriant values, Mutritional labeliss, Plant scotsin, Proteins, Sovbeen Frodu-

cts.
Abstract: In the U.S. as well as worldwide, see of protein products is increasing. Since soveren Products are "invisible" incredients, it is difficult to assess their use as releted to nutrition because the entritive value defends on all the ingradients with which the sov Product is costined. Few studies have teen done on the use of may product in socified dists. The sov estenders are bland in flavor and tend to make bland the foods with which they are sixed. Salt improves the flavor, which presents a Problem for people on low-sodium dists. Basides say, other forps of vessetable Protein are becoming one ippertent—cottonseed and passuts, for example—and will assume a streater share of the feters protein market.

INNOVATIVE PROCESSED SOY POODS PINC HARRETS IN APPLUENT AND POOD SOCIETIES -- PART 4.

Robert 5 Speath Pend Prod Dev 8 (7): 92-93. Sart 1974. BD9000.1-P64

BD9000.1-784
Proof Production, History, Heat alternates, Sociosconosic status, Sovhens Products, Taxture.
Abstract: This continues a survey of history and development of nov. Febhasis is placed on sutritional innovations, texters is provueets, and cassaver acceptance. Consumption is \$200 dily

increasing, but soy competes with corn as a cash crop, which may be a limiting factor.

2153-74

BARLY SOY PROTRIN RESEARCH AWAITS A GOOD POGNOMIC CLIMATE FOR

GROWTH: PART III. Robert S Speeth

ROOM Prod Dev B (5): 41-42, Juna 1974. HD9700.1.F64 Besf, Consumer economics, Pood economics, Soybean products, Textured vegetable proteins.

Abstract: The large increase in sals of soy protain in 1973 is described and related to corresponding beef price juaps. Processing of soybeans to produce textured protain is descri-bad and a history of production development is included.

2154-74
AMM'S ACDITIVE STORY: ITS HEANING TO YOUR FCCD AND HEALTH (

ANN'S ADDITIVE STORY: ITS HEARING TO YOUR FOOD AND HEALTH (
FULHSTRIP).

Twalyn Spindler, Paggy Walton
U.S., Federal Extension Service
Hashington, D.C., Photo lab 35 fr., col. Hay 1971.

TX553.A256 FEN AV
Flavor, Food additives, Fortification, Mutrients, Remearch,
Shelf life.

Shelf life.
Also available in slides, with script.
Abstract: Ann explains that additives can improve nutritional value of food, add to flavor and appearance and langthen shelf life. Additives can be used to flavor foods, as stabilizars, to achieve texture, as leavening agent, for coloring, as anticaking agents, and to add nutrients to food. Increasing nutritional value through fortification is described, and the intensive research used to test chemical additives before use is reviewed. A narrative text is included.

2155-74

ANN'S ADDITIVE STORY: ITS HEANING TO YOUR FOOD AND HEALTH (

ANN'S ADDITIVE STORY; ITS HEARING TO YOUR FOOD AND HIS SLIDES).
Evelyn Spindler, Paggy Walton
U.S., Dept. of Agriculture
Bashington, D.C. 35 slides, 2"x2", color. Hay 1971.
TX553.A2S6 F&W AV

Playor, Pood additives, Fortification, Nutrients, Research, Shalf life

Also available in filestrip format, with script.

Also available in filestrip format, with script. Abstract: Ann explains that additives can improve nutritional value of food, add to flavor and appearance and lengthen shelf life. Additives can be used to flavor foods, as statilizers, to schieve texture, as leavening agent, for coloring, as anticaking agents, and to add nutrients to food. Increasing nutritional value through fortification is described, and the intensive research used to test chesical additives before use is reviewed. > narrative text is included.

INTRODUCTION TO FOOD SCIENCE ANT TECHNOLOGY. Gaorge F Stewart, Maynard A America Maw York: Acadamic Press 294 p. 1973.

TP370.57 PG#

Career opportunities, Pood preservation, Fccd processing, Food quality, Food safety, Food science, Food supply, Food technology, Mutrition.

ogy, Mutrition.
Extract: An integrated picture is presented of the fundamentals of food processing and preservation, including nutritional aspects. The book is designed as a text for beginning students entering the food science field, but it is valuable to the general public. It offers datailed discussion of the sajor aspects of food science and technology, including: (1) the history of food preservation and processing-from prehistoric tiess to the present: (2) the nature and score of world food problems: (3) food quality, human nutrition, and basic food spoilage and deterioration: (4) transformation of raw materials into safe, palatable, and nutritioux foods: (5) affacts of toxic chemicals and dismams-producing organisms on man's health: and (6) carear opportunities in food science and technology. OQY.

PIONETR WORK ON PROTEIN FOODS. A G van Veen, Scott M L Van Vaen Nutr Nawslatt 11 (4): 22-25. Oct/Dec 1973.

Not Navilatt 11 (0): 22-25. Oct/Dec 1973.

OP141.AIRE
PAO/BHO, Fish, Food science, History, Nutrient sources, Pennuts, Plant protein, Protains, Soybean products.

Abstract: Borld hunger and salnutrition probless first case to the attention of FAO, BHO, and UNICEF in 1949. Thereafter, food research and food aid progress conducted by these organizations led to the establishment of the Protein Advisory Group (PAG). PAG gave initial ispetus to the search for new and chasper sources of protein in fores readily acceptable to people round the world. The new protein sources that looked most processing during the 1950s were defetted fish flour, defetted soy meal, peanut products, cottonseed, sessee, sunflower seed, algae, and various young green leaves. Scae of these products est with success: others with failure. In the sarly 1960s, the PAG broadened its scope to include agricultural, economic, and technological as well as nutritional aspects of protein research and development.



2158-78

THE REPECTS OF PROCESSING ON THE NUTRITIVE VALUE OF VEGETABLE-PROTEIN CONCENTRATES.

A A Wcodhaa Proc Nutr Soc 32: 23-25, 1973.

389.9 1953

J89.9 M953
Plant arotain, Sovbean Frodectr, Textured vacetable Proteins. Attaract: This Paper is concerned with the influence on the astritive value of vacetable-Protein sources, when the processine involves light, contact with chesicals and heat. The effect on the different saino acide is discussed in the sanufsctars of sova-bean smal, droundnut scal, cottonseed smal, cruciferous oilsmeds, textured vacatable proteins and the leaf-Frotein concentrates. Different types of Processing are described for each concentrate, and the nutritional differences that result from the different procedurer used is described. Use of the various foods for anisals or humans in also discussed.

PROGRAMS - GENERAL

2159-78

'HOW CONT YOU GOT HOFF POOD THAN I GOT?': A ONE-ACT PLAY. Adric Hark

A280.38 AGB

A280.38 AGB
Adult aducation, Consumer aducation, District of Columbia,
Dramatic play, Educational Frodrams, Food atamp programs, Low
income Groups, Teaching techniques, Telavised instruction.
Extract: Local workers in a neighborhood center are using
instructure akits and flays to teach low-income Deople how to
uma food stamps. They have even performed on aducational telavision.

FOOD FOR TOHORPOW, BETTER NUTFITION TODAY.

Y Z Adaas Ext Sarv Tav U S Dap Agric 39 (9): 6-7. Sapt 1968. 1 Ex892Ex

1 Ex892EX
Cost affectiveness, Dist improvement, Extension education,
Pood habits, Food salaction, Food supply, Gardening, Nutrition
aducation, Vedetablas.
Extract: Extension workers halped low-income Southern families
improve their dists while cutting food exsenses by growing and
preserving vedetables in larger ascunts them ever before.
Before they beden, extension agents collected information on
sarticipants' vegetable growing as well as food habits. Basic
nutrition and diet quides were included in the Program.

A.L.A. REPORTS: POSITION FAFER OF CHILD NUTRITION PROGRAMS. American Diatetic Association J Ra Diat Assoc 64 (5): 520, 521. Hev 1974.

American Distatic Association, Child nutrition, Child nutrition programs, Pood service, Pood service ammagement, Lagislat-ion, Mutrition aducation, Position statements, Student involv-

Abstract: Harm is the AFA'aS full position statement regarding Abstract: Mars is the AFA'85 full position attaease reading child nutrition prograss. In sussary the statement reads: "An adeasately nourished body is assential to physical and asotional health and contributes to readiness for learning. All children need seemest food and educational opportunities to learn good food habits. Achievement of coeprahessive child nutrition Prograss will results reordering of cattein priorities. The Child Nutrition Progras such focus on assting the child's nutritional, Physical, saychologic, and social asses through food, while serving as a vaticle for the child's learning about such interrelationships. Esphasis should be placed on the preventive assects of nutrition and on active involvement of the child in his education about food and nutrition.".

2162-74

OFFORTUNITIES IN MONE NEALTH SERVICES: GUIDELINES FOR DIETITI-ANS AND NUTRITIONISTS.

American Distatic Association, Committee on Distary Services for the Chronically III and Aging Commen

Natrition Section
J Am Diet Assoc 52 (5): 381-387. Hay 1968.
389.8 AH34

American Distatic Associstion, Listitians, Paaily health, Guidalinas, Noss health sarvicas, Nutriticnists, Progras plan-

Sind.

Extract: Hose health care services are now widely available in the U.S. A set of suidelines, worked out by a coasittee of the American Dietetic Association has been developed for nutrition services in these Progress. This paper outlines the functions of distitions or nutritionists in these progress and describes how to isoleeant such health care services.

2163-78

HUNGER AND DEVELOPMENT (KIT).
American Freedom From Hunger Foundation
Washington, D C, American Francos From Hunger Foundation kit,
3 articles, 3 magaxines, pasphlats, bibliography. [n.d.].
QF101. HB FEN AV
Agricultural davelopment, Caloris requirmments (FAO), Daveloping nations, Hunser, Helnutrition, Projects, Protein foods.
Abstract: The packet of information can be used in schools
and with any adult group or club that may be intermed in
information and further action to help and hunger merlevide
and in this country (2C million people in the U.S. Are undernourished). Included is a 36 page magasine published by Kaimer
Corporation with color pictures and articles, besed on the
topic of Food: an energy exchange system. There is an FAO
book, A strategy for planty, melcosed, as well as the new
school lunch and achool brankfast will of Rights. The packet
includes other Pincas of information that may be used to advantage in studying the relationship between hunger and the

THE ART OF BUYING REAT.
Agric Hark 10 (11): 3, Nov 1965.
A280.38 AG8

Baltimore, Consumer aducation, Cost affactiveness, Educational programs, Food Furchasing, Heat, Meat cuts, Heat grades, Urban Laaqua.

Extract: When buying aget, its purpose should be considered. Extract: When Duying seat, its purpose should be considered. A lower of Grada of chuck can aske as nutritions and testy a pot roast as a "choice" grade. Lower seat grades are good in staws and as ground seat. These and other printers are passed along to low-income homeswhere in Beltisora by field sesista-nts in the Urban League Consumer Protection Progres.

APPLIED MUTRITICM PROGRAMME AS MEDIA FOR MASS COMMUNICATION IN SURAL AREAS SURPOUNDING TIRUPATI.
K Indira Dai

J Trop Pediatrica Environ Child Esalth 19 (2A): 152-161. Juna

1973.

RJ1.A1J5 PGW
Adult nutrition aducation, Applied nutrition (Desonstration),
Child nutrition, Coasunications, Pood habits, India, Nutritional rehabilitation, Mutritical atatus.
Spacial issue on practical anthropology.
Abstract: This paper is in two parts. The first describes an applied program of nutrition education of acthers and other adults in a rural part of India, which is also strapping to give nutritional rehabilitation to preschool children. The second discusses results of a survey of nutritical status of these children, how they are fed, and the agricultural production of the region and what is done with the food produced. The Eaper has been written for the professional planner and nutritionist.

2166-74

106-78
ROHZ ECONOMISTS AS REMBERS OF REALTH TRANS.
H S Barnay, H C Egan
J Mome Econ 69: 427-831. June 1968.
321.8 J82

321.8 JEZ
Community programs, Pamily health, Health occupations, Health
paraonnel, Health programs, Home aconomists, Home amagement,
Nutrition advoation.
Extract: Home aconomists as health temme amakers can provide
apacial quidence in home amagement and family economics,
consult with other Professional staff, temch besic homeaking
skills to patients and families, belp patients to solve home
amagement problems, advise patients of community resources,
and train home health mides and other auxiliary health workers. As these positions erow, further education may become
necessary for the home aconomists holding them.

TOU--SCHOOL LUNCH--AND EDUCATION.

W D Bash
Sch Lunch J 16 (9): 40-45. Nov 1962.
389:4 Sch6

Applied nutrition, Mutrition aducation, School food service, School lunch progress, Student participation, Teaching techni-

Extract: School faming should be an aducational experience to the students partaking of the angle. A state school lunch supervisor gives some pointers on how to help make it meaningfn1.

BOYS BRIGHTEN SCHOOL CAPETERIA.

Thalas L Backer Sch Focdsarv J 28 (2): 42-46. Fab 1974. 389.8 SCH6

189.6 SCH6

Pood Praparation, quantity, Food service workstz, High schools, Nose aconosics aducation, School food service, School lunch programs, Studant involvament, Student participation. Abstract: At the Soudarton, Pannsylvamia, high school, boys from the Bachelor Foods Class have started working is the school cafataria right along with the kitchen staff, helping in food preferation from beginning to and. From the expariance, the boys have learned the fracticalities of food conting, food purchasing, the commodity program, aguipant use, and cooking tachniques for quantity food service.

P368 188

2169-78
A NEW NIED: THE NUTRITION PROGRAMMER.
A C Perg, P J Levinson
Amer J Clin Nutr 22 (7): 893-895. July 1969.
389.2 J824
Applied nutrition, Health occusations, Information dissemination, International Programs, Nutrition education, Nutrition Policy, Nutrition programs, Procram Fernang, Borld problems.
Extract: Hany of the current Problems of world-wide nutrition call for a new kind of professional, a sutrition Planner, who could address the issues of commandation, adeisistration, economics, and Programsian, successfully translating research findings into large-scale action programs. Nutrition hem outerown its Public health Ementhood. This reper calls for development of such a new professional sub-group.

2170-78
FIG FAC CN CAMPUS.
Nation's Schools 1 (2): 48-45. New 1974.
LB2504.N3 PSM
College students, Colleges, Cossercial food service, Fest-food chains. Ohio.
Abstract: The introduction of cossercial fast-food operations into collsees in Ohic has brown highly euccessful. The econosics of the sovenest ere essained and controlling factors (size of the school is one) ere discussed. Sevan Pitfalls are listed.

FIGURE PRINTER NUTRITION PLAN FOR SKIN FROBLERS.

Los Angeles, Nach 110 p. 1973.

RE221.9558 PER
Acne, Allereies, Dersatitia, Posesa, Facriasis, Therapeutic and afecial diets, Veceterism diets.

Abstract: A short review of the husan skin end its functions.

The Bircher-Benner clinic in Gersany treats many skin Problems by the use of fruit fuices end a raw vecetarian diet. This book eives the details of the diet.

2172-74

BRYAK MCMOTONY--LIVE IN, DINE CUT.
Joe Flair
Food Hanadement 9 (7): 27-28. July 1978.

TX361.769

College food service, Student Perticipation, Universities.
Abstract: The university dinine room was outfitted in festive
decoration and a special senu Frefared from consisten recommendations sperked a successful special date aight. An evening
which would not conflict with studies was selected and all
tables were reserved. Geats (students) were Greeted by a
hostess and were served by wmitresses. An everydey experience
for dorsitory residents was thus transformed into a special
event.

2173-78
SCHCCL LUMCH SHOULD BY HOFF THAN A NUMCH.
Blue Cross and Blue Shield
Chicago: Blue Cross and Blue Shield & panel foldout leaflet.
1971.
LE3875.85 F6M
Heal Flanning, School lunch, Type A lunch.
Abstrect: this leaflet is interded to help acthers of school children serve nutritiously adequate seals. To inform acthers about the seels served to children at a school cefeteria, the pattern for and en esemple of e Type A lunch ers given. Essaples are also given hazad on the Type A patterns for lunches that might be served at home or carried in a lunch box.

THE BULTIPORPOST HOFKER--A FABILY SPECIALIST.

IL Plus
As J Public Heelth 55: 367-376. Har 1965.
as9.5 ABJJ
Community Programs, Pamily heelth, Health education, Heelth occamations, Tealth personnel, Crganization, Program plenning, Public health Programs.
Estract: The coat and cumbersonness of sany diverse professional workers tryine to help families with their health problems calls for new solutions. This Edwicien suggests the sme of some energlists for family specialists, with some education, reinforced by intensive, coordinated training by various specialists. Sach meltipurpose, sodestly prepared workers with eccess to specialists heve been successful in a nember of Emoreean countries.

2175-74
DIAL-A-DIRTITIAN SERVICE IN HITSCFOLITAN TORONTO.

H A Fodlev
Can Matr Motes 21 (2): 13-16. Har/Apr 1965.
389.9 C168
Censade, Consusications, Diel-e-Dietitias, Diet counwelling, Diet information, Health Programs, Natrition education.
Extrect: The Outario, Censada, Dietetic Association offers e telephone snawerisq service, Diel-a-Dietiten, for seople is erester Toronto. Number-volunters, who serve about three days e veer in rotation, receive esidelines for answering questions. An enswering service takes the cells, end replies ere sede in one to two days. A related severaler colses also Provides information.

2176-7e
GARDENS PCR BETTER NUTRITICE.
D C Fork
Est Serv New U S Dep Agric 41 (12): 3. Dec 1970.
1 FX892EX
Diet isfrovement, Educational Programs, Extension agents,
Estension education, Gardening, low income groups, Hichigan,
Mutrition education, CEC.
Estract: a well-aenaged, guarter-acra garden can produce
fruits and wegetables worth up to \$600. Surplus can be preserved for savings and food variety. A Hichigan county's Extension workers in cooperation with the Office of Econoaic Opportunity were able to sotivate low-income families (through garden clinics, donation of meed, and harvest faire) to grow some
of their own food.

2177-78
EXTENSION EDUCATION + FOCD FROGFAMS = EFFTER LIVING.

M 5 Fradeher
Ext Serv Rev U 5 Dep Agric 37 (7): 6-7. July 1966.

1 Er892EX
Donated foods, Extersion education, Fesales, Food steep programs, Foods instruction, Tow income groups, Hissouri, Faraprofessional training, Visiting hosesekers.

Extract: Hissouri has provided food clesses for sothers receiving Aid to Dependent Children. Low-income family scabers have been trained as homeseking eddes by Extension home economists under the Office of Foonosic Opportunity progress to help homesekers use end understand nutritional value of donated foods. Extension and welfare Personnel work with food serchants-using radio ennouncements, bulletins, end Fosters--to tell low-income families how to obtain and use food staeps.

PARTICIPATION OF COMMUNITY WORKERS IN A MUIRITION PROGRAM.
A Breaulieu
Can Mutr Motes 22: 101-108. Nov 1966.
389.9 C 168
Cenada, Cossumity Programs, Health personnel, Mutrition education, Mutrition programs, Mutriticnists.
Extract: The verious roles the nutritionist may perform in the Commenty and the population gegeents she may egaint are outlined in this article. These include young pregnant women, the aging, those with very low incomes, clinic patients on special diets, in physical education, and in dentistry. The emPhamiz is on French Canada.

DIFT COUNSZLORS SERVE COMMUNITY IN THREE NEW JERSEY MOSPITALS. B Brunini
Hospitals 39 (22): 94-96. Nov 1565.
RAPGO.MG FFM
Diet counselling, Educational programs, Hospitals, New Jersey,
Mutrition education, Patient care, Program design, Therapeutic
sutrition.
Extract: As described earlier, New Jersey has a number of
state-sponsored diet counseling services. The work of those
located in hospitals is described in this report. Hany of the
counselers ere Part-time professionals, they work toth with
patients and their families to plan therapeutic diets, considering various factors releted to the family s food babits.
Only the physican can prescribe the diet and direct follow-up.

2180-78
A MEW KIND OF PATIENT SERVICE.
H K Frush
Mutr Mews 28 (4): 14. Dec 1965.
369.6 M957
Diet counselling, Diet information, Meelth progress, Health
services, Hose health services, New Jersey, Nutrition educetion, Patient care, Progren design.
Extract; New Jersey has a cosaunity health service celled
"Diet Counselling" for nonhospitalized patients. Services are
provided through such egencies as the County Heart Association
and visiting Nurse Association. Diet counselors are experienced professionels. The State Department of Health subsidizes
the progras.

"MASK KATRY": AN EXPERIMENT IN NUTRITION EDUCATION.

R R Eufton
Est Serv Pev U S Dep Agric 40 (6): 12-13. June 1969.

1 EXESTE
Community programs, Descentrations (Educational), Educational
programs, Eshibits, Food stores, Low income groups, Nutrition
education, Program design, Program planning.
Extract: Limited income people do not often attend Extension
clemes. Home economists in a Hichigan county went to the
inser city supermarkets of one food chain and set up information booths. Store managers' ettitudes were reflected in those
of patrons, in a friendly ensisty to ask questions. Consumers
were glad to get recipes and food-buying information. The
positive remponse has led the store chain to hire its own home
economists and initiate block clubs for food stamp users.

PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF TH



habite, International Frodrams, Nutrition aducation, Program plansing, Pablic health arggrams, Social factors. Extract: Attensting to change the customs of people can be turbulent. Yericum arreriences of accial scientimes who have tried to direct food habit changes in verious cultures are areasented. Knowledge of and symfathy with the cultures in which one is working are assential for any success, as is some training in techniques of education. The kinds of problems which have been found are discussed.

2183-7

GCOPERATIVE ACTION HARNESSES CONHUNITY FORCES. A Burkart Ext Serv Rev U S Dea Agric 36 (6): 10-11. June 1965. 1 FRESZER Adolescents (12-19 years), Cossumity programs, Extension age-ats, Inservice aducation, Nutrition, Paramrofess onal trais-ins, Professional education, Volunteers, Workshoss. Extract: County Extension workers and a medical society auxil-iary joined forces to present a teanage nutrition workshop for interested useen throughout their state. Poseaskers as wall as arofessional and Taraprofessional wosek attended, The coopera-tive affair was such a success that future once will be held.

SECRETARY OUTS TAIRS ABOUT SCHOOL LUNCH. Farl L Buts Food Nutr 4 (6): 2-4. Dec 1974. FOOD NATE 4 (6): 4-4. Dec 17/4. aTT)41.F615 Food FROGRAMM, Matrition Programm, Mutritional statum, U.S. Pood Frowtann, Sutrition programs, Nutritional Status, U.S. Deat. of Agriculture, United States.
Abstract: In this excernt from a speach to the American School Pood Service Association 28th Annual Convention, the Secretary discusses the Department of Agriculture's responsibilities, food programs, and past and recent history of activities. He assharizes the storcess made in the nutritional status of Americans in recent years.

CATE OF THREE STASCHS STRESSES HANNERS, GCOD BEHAVIOR. Sch Lunch J 23 (4): 51-54. Apr 1569. 389.8 SCH6 Attitudes, Schavior change, Design needs, Dining rooms, Etiquetta, Motivation, School children (6-11 years), School food

etta, Notivation, School children (6-11 years), School food mervice.
Extract: To make the school cafeteria a more Pleasant place and to immrove children's table manners, fart of this elementary achool's lumchroom was converted into a sidewalk cafe through the efforts of students, Farents, and trachers. Students whose cafeterie manners have been exemplary are allowed to eat lunch there.

2186-74
EVALUATION OF THE ATTITUDES OF SECIPIENTS OF HONE-DELIVERED nzalo. Stella C Cairns, Arlene W Caqqiula J Am Diet Assoc 65 (5): 560-562. Nov 1974. 389.6 AH34 Attitudes, Evaluation methods, History, Home delivered meals, Attitudas, Evaluation methods, History, Homa delivared meals, Ouestionmairms.

Extract: There hee been a rapid growth in the United States of local services for home-delivared media, better known me "Memla-on-Eheela," which srovide meals for the elderly or handicassed in their cun homas. This study was designed to avalante the attitudes of the recipiente of five programs in the Fittehersh area, using a series of fifteen statements which had been given scale values according to a procedure designed by Thurstone. One hundred and seventy-four recipiente particisstad in the survey which disclosed that their attitudes were favorable. des were favorable.

CALIFORNIA STEPS UP NOTRITICH FIUCATION. Idatityvol Faeding 7% (9): 57. Hay 1, 197%. TX1.155 TX1.IES
Community mrodrame, Communer aducation, Educational Programs,
Lom Anaeles, Nutritica education, Frodram design.
Abstract: Lom Angelem has several community matrition education stoerams in fall swind. These include (1) a saminar for
districe end their families, (2) homemaking mides who teach
nutrition, momey management, and food Preparation in the home
to low-iscome families, (3) a Frogram to teach hompital food
mervice workers the tasion of nutrition, and (%) a community
health fair dealing with nutrition as preventive medicine.

EVALUATION OF THE ECONOMIC CONSECUENCES OF HALMUTRITION.

David L Cell, Richard Londhurst In Proceedings of the Mantern Hemisphare Mutrition Congress II Himi Beach, Fla., Sent. 2, 1971 p. 312-317. 1972. TX385.88 FSB
Child satrition arcorrane, Economic influences, Portified foods, Intelligence, Halmutrition, Natriticaints.
Abstract: The mathore of this erticle discame the interest politiciame are now showing in the elimination of ambutrition. One hymothesis holds that the sclution to calmatrition will lead to a faster rate of economic development within a country. Amother hypothesis offered is that malnutrition in mociety results in a dearndation of the human being which is said of itself is a mocial probles. The atts or wheat floer fortification program and a child feeding program is mosbay, India are examined, and the immact is discussed concerning the raising of the economic well being of a nation. The article deals with the question of evaluation of various methods of intervention programs and would be of most interest to the professional economist and nutritiorist.

CARDS, COMPANY AND GOOD PCOD.
Sch Foodmerv J 28 (10): 44-86. Nov/Dec 1978.
389.6 SCH6 389.6 SCH6
Elderly (65 * years), Fccd frograms, Hinnmacts, Mutrition,
Recreational programs, School fccd service.
Extract: To Bloomington, Hinnemota menior citizens, having a
achool lunch means a chance to eat a tasty, nutritican meal,
anjoy the ccmbany of other people of the mase age and maybe
play a hand or two.

2190-74 LET'S EFEAK EREAL TOGETHEF. 190-78
LET'S EFEAK EREAL TOGITHEF.
Barry J Charen
Sch Tood Serv J 28 (1): 58, 60-61. Jan 197a.
389.8 SCH6
Attitudes, Dining rooss, Environmental factors, Food habits,
Ruman relations, Peychological aspects, School food service,
School lunch programs, Student participation.
Abstract: The author says, "At a recent school food service
conference the queet apeakere...talked shout preparation,
packaging, distribution, hasting, serving, and disposal. Argements centered around machines, systems, and disposal. Argements centered around machines, systems, and disposal. Argements centered around machines, makes, and sonay. No one
mentioned the emotional environment of a lunch program." the
muthor suggests that achool lunch rocam arm rowly, macperfortable places primarily because the amotional stansphare for
eating is not present. Studente have no share in the melection
or reparation of their food, and the cafateria personnel are
warmth and sharing. Teachers should set with their students;
cafeteria workers should make an effort to learn children's
names. The more positively, personally involved a child is
allowed to become in the school lunch rituation, the more
nourishing will be him experience both physically and psycheloqically. ogically.

STANDARDS AND PROGRESS IN DAY CARE CENTER PROGRAMS. A D Chenoweth J Am Diet Assoc 60: 197-200. Her 1972 389.8 AH34 389.8 AH38 Communication skille, Day care rervices, Educational programs, Food hatits, Hental davelopment, Nutrition aducation, Physical development, Preschool children (2-5 years), Progress design. Extract: Esting habits and attitudes about food are established early in life. Mutrition and feeding are therefore fundamental parts of day care programs. Through thee, the child develops motor and verbal communication skill, experiences social interaction, and learne shout food.

2192-70

PRONOTING CHILD HEALTH THROUGH COMPREHENSIVE CARE. R Close
Children 16 (4): 130-137. July/Aug 1969.
My744.A TC4 FEB
Child nutrition, Children, Family health, Health programs,
Health services, Low income groups, Redical services, Preventive nutrition, Program design.
Extract: Comprehansive health cere projects to provide preventive as well se curative services for children are located in low-income areas throughout the country. New ways to reach children who need help are being explored. The projecte are directed by a pediatrician aided by many other consmiting specialists and aidea. The care tens usually includes a nutritionist. Programs are family-centered with a great deal of attention given to sethere. K Clese attention given to eothere.

CONHUNITY INVOLVENENT: TEEDING THE FLDERLY - A NEW RESPONSIBLE LITY Instit/vol Feeding 74 (10): 52-53. Hay 15, 1974. TX1.155

Instit/vol Feeding 78 (10): 52-53. May 15, 1978.

TXI.155

Community programs, Congregate meals, Elderly (65 + years),
Food delivery eyatese, Food preparation and distribution systems, Rational Mutrition Program for the Elderly, Metrition
programs, Program design, Misconsin.

Extract: Older people often do not have enough rameons to gat
ost and enjoy theseelves. All it tekes is sceething to dowith scheons else. The problem may be most noticeable in rural
communities where there is actually less to do-especially fer
the elderly. The people of Rusk County, in northern Bisconmin,
solved this probles—mad a corollary problem of proper nutrition—through a new U.S. Department of Heelth, Edacation and
Belfare Program the Mational Mutrition Program for the Elderly. Samically, it is a system of preparing 150 meals and
transporting 50, in bulk, to people at Sheldon, and 100 individual meals to home-confined people in Fruce to the weet. The
benefit to the elderly of Rusk County in definitely two-fold:
good nutrition from quality food, well-prepared, served appealingly in an attractive place; and a reason for doing soething, getting involved, being healthy and harpy. Coets for thie
program are shared by the county, the state, and the perticipants, whose contribution is voluntary. The county's coet ruse
about \$20 per person par month.

PAGE 190

2194-74 PROGRAM MEETS SPECIAL NEETS OF WOMEN, IMPANTS & CHILDREN. Jan Maris Coasslly Pood Butr 4 (2): 5-7, Apr 1974. aTX341.7615 TX381.7615
Child autrition, Childran, Pasales, Isfant feeding, Infanta (Tra 2 vases), Rataraal and child haslth, Nutrition programs, Pradeast woman, Spacial Supplemental Fccd Program for Woman, Isfanta, and Childran. Restacky, is one of 21f Project arms in the U.S. participating in the USDA'85 new Spacial Supplemental Pood Program for Women, Infanta, and Childran. Under this program, the Pood and Nutrition Service makes cash grants to health departments or constants are accounted to provide supplemental food to pradeant at lactating woman, infants, and childra we to four years of age. The FBS is also suthorised to seak grants to Indian traines and to the Indian beauth mervice. Agencies cum distribute food to health clinics, issue food vouchars redemakls at ratail ecross for specified itses, or was variations of thems two food delivery systems. Particirevue vouchers researched to the food delivery systems. Partici-paste aust ramids in the fredect stam, to slightle for fram or raduced-cost undical trantment, and be cartified by clinic prefametemal mersonsel to be in sand of supplemental food.

CONSUMER FOCD ECONOMICS -- A C. C. CCURSE ON GITTING THE HOST PHON FOOD STAMPS. Agric Mark 12 (6): 4-5. June 1967. Agric Mark 12 (6): 4-5. June 1967.
B280.38 AG8
Suddetiag, Communar aducation, District of Columbia, Pood
Prataratian, heam, Food Purchasiag, Food stamp Program, Lew
income sroups, Haml Plassing, Program dasign.
Estract: Community erganizations, tunimasses, and faderal and
lecal agencies in Hambiagton, L.C., Joined together to halp
lew-income people and the next from the Food Stamp Program, A
mignificant praject use an might-wask canausar food aconomics
course for People at a smighborhood center. They last and holdmind. Ambunica, and by Hambiag. Food trampation. and how to atias, shapping, anal planning, food traparation, and how to get the aset from asat. Cartificates of achievesent were Given

* 2196-74 NUTRITION EDUCATION VIA FROFIT-TC-FFCPLE. P Cask J Hutr Edsc 1 (2): 9-11. Pall 1969. TRIBAING.
TRIBAI haaqsakara. Batract: This articls describss the Repended Mutrition Educat

ies Pragram in California, Soth program assistants (amighbor-haed servers) and staff assistants (supervisors) are given training in food and sutrition and other homesking areas. training is rood and matrition and other homesaking areas. Program assistants reach cat to climate by visiting aniqhborheods, castacties schools, churches and other consumity organimaticae such as heby climics. They help individual families in homes and work with Groups. Results are clow, but there are seall improvements.

2197-74

at the ead.

SUGHER FEEDING PURELE. Harv Teth Crissian Pool Hanadenant 9 (6): 31-32. Juna 1974.

Child nutritian programs, Disadvantaged youth, Susser program

Child autritian Programs, Dissidentaged youth, Susser programs, Type & luach. Astract: Logistics, dalays in paysent, sits selection, training Persensel, shert program duration, and inflation are contributing factors to the enjoy Problem is assess fending of meady children. The Problem is that only 1.5 million of the 8 million children Perticipating is the school year program are receiving Type & small dering the susser. Some suggestions are affered for seletion. Private industry can supply contract services above school facilities are not available. Local lavel rather than entional programs might help the situation. The safor concern is gatting to the children and supplying autrities seems throughout the susser.

2198-76

PARTICIPATION IN THE NATIONAL SCHOOL LURCH PROGRAM IN WASHING-TON SCHOOL DISTRICTS.

Aruse Davie, David W Price, Jeaper Woeach
Gashisetos, State University
Pulless, Mash. 8 p. New 1978.
L83975.032 FEW (Mashisetos State Univ., College of Agricultura Canter, Sell. No. 802)
Commedities, Eligibility, Hilk, National School Lunch Program,
Ranfeed assistance Program, School trankfast programs, School
densgraphy, Typs & lunch, Bashiseton (Stete).
Retrect: The Perspees of this stady was to desteraise why districts da set participets in the National School Lunch Program,
avan though & Federal subsidy is offered to offset part of the
casts of the Program. Administrature is manparticipating and
partially Participating districts sare interviewed. Informaties was obtained about the general characteristics of the
school districts, the attitudes is such district regarding the
lasch program, samedement in the district, the seed for physical facilities and difficulties with governmental regulations.
Redesistrators from 16 fully participating districts agas
interviewed. Host of these results will be in mother publicatime. However, cartain eassequent practices and oblinions will

he contrasted with those of compacticipating districts.

TVALUATION OF A LOW-COST INDIGENCUS FOOD SUFFLERENT TO THE SCHOOL LUNCH.

Bajassal P Cavadas, Usha Chandragekhar, Kugus Latha Dhody Indian J metr Dist 11 (3): 127-133. Hay 1974.

OP1401.A1J6

Child sutrition programs, Pccd frograms, Istarsational Pragrams, School food services, School lusch pragrams.

Abstract: This paper, of internst to those involved in feeding programs, particularly far childram, smaalase the fassibility of incorporating low cost indigenous food supplements into childram's smal patterns, and specifically is a School lunch Program. The datalla of the resulting study are given including specific of the small study are given including specific of the small study are given including as set of the specific school lunch neves affered to contral and separismatal groups. Criteria used in assessment of autitional status are listed. Results after sis souths showed that supplementation with thems low cast indigenous foods subibits similar trands in the grouth Pattern, haseglabia lavals and clinical picture to that of CSH, and hulger wheat and seled oil supplied by CARE. PUBLICATION OF A LOW-COST INDIGENCES FOOD SUPPLEMENT TO THE

2200-78
DO POOD STARES REALLY MAKE A EXPERENCE?
Agric Hark 11 (1): 9. Jan 1966.
A280.38 Ag8
Diat improvement, District of Columbia, Pood purchasing, Pand Dist improvement, District of Columbia, Pood purchasing, Pand salectims, Pood atmap programs, Low income groups, Honey amnagament, Rasmarch.
Extract: Distribus-in-training undertack a spacial nutritime preject to help a large Washiuston, D.C., Icu-income family improve its food hudgating and buying. Ranching a batter dist was alow until the Pood Stear Program etartad. Then the family was able to increase its food soney by two-thirds. In four months, everyone's nutritional status showed sutstantial improvement. ovenent.

DONATED POODS--THE SEGINAING CP A GCOD DIFT. Agric Hark 12 (5): 15. Hay 1967. A280.38 AGS Community programs, Descriptions (Réducational), Diet improv-ment, Donated foods, Poods instruction, Low income groups, Mutrisat requirements, Paraprofessional training, Visiting hom saakars. Batract: Donated foods can improve the dists of low-income familian, but they still need aggs, citrus fruits or tonatoms, green or yellow vagstables, retatoes, and sewets. Feelplants need to be shown how to see donated foods. Trained neighborhood paople have teen hired to do this, with good results.

EDUCATION SATTLES HALBUTRITICH. Agric Mark 14 (6): 15. Juna 1965. A280.38 AGS AZEO.38 AGE AGE Agricultural Estansion Service, Comeusity progress, Espanded Pood and Rutrition Education Progress, Low Income groups, Hell utrition, Nutrition education, Faraprofessional training, utrition, Mutrition education, Faraprofessianal training, Pilot projects, Powarty. Estract: The Extansion Service's Espandad Mutrition Education Program hirad 5,000 nonprofessicants from local communities to work in 588 moverty areas of the country. This people-to-peaple nutrition education program proved to be successful impilot projects. A like number of volunteers have also been believe. beltiss.

OPPOPTUBITIES FOR BUTRITIONISTS AND DISTITIANS IN REMAGILITAT-TON PHOGRAMS. H C Egan He Tgan

J ha Dist hasce 49 (4): 295-298. Oct 1966.

389.6 MN3

Childran, Educational programs, Hamtally handicapped, Hatritioniats, Physically handicapped, Special adacatice, Tasching.

Extract: There are namerous potential roles for mutritionists in rababilitation programs. Some emamples include: (1) teaching handicapped childram and adults how to prapars many-to-cook smale: (2) tasching good matias holts to patients in asstal raterdation clinics where families to patients in asstal raterdation clinics where families is a serious problem; and (3) providing dist counsaling for rationts in home care programs.

WORKING TOGETHER IN CONHUBITY NUTRITION.

B C Equal
J As Diet Assoc 45: 355-358. Oct 1968.
389.8 AR34
Consusity programs, Connecling, Resith personnel, Instructional materials, Nutrition advection, Natritica programs, Matritionists, Patient cars, Traising.
Extract: Heny social and technical changes taking placs in consestition today, altering traditional roles and soving fasilism shost, are changing the work of satritionists. The suthor suggests that collaboration with other professionals in the consumity could improve nutrition services in patient education, preparation of advectional saterials, traising of nutrition apscialists, and consultation for group care facilities.

Examples are cited. WORKING TOGETHER IN CONHUNITY MUTRITION.

PAGE 191



2283-74

2285-78
EIDFRLY FEWDING: WHAT'S ALL THE FUSS?
Sch Foolnery J 28 (10): 28-29, Nov/Dec 1978.
389.6 SCH6

189,6 SCH6
Fiderly (n5 + years), Pccc froques, Hilvaukee, Mutrition,
School food service.
Extract: Tilwaukee, Wisconsin orened its neighborhood schools
to vehior citizens for lurch. Esting the same seal as the kids
and paying the same price as the teachers, senior citizens are
no problem for this foodservice department.

THE FRC OF COMMCDITY FEECING?
Food Management 9 (6): 48-49, 71-73. June 1978.
TX391.P69

TX301.869
Poards of education, Child autrition, Compodities, Costs, leadination, School lunch programs.

Abstract: Problems arising from discontinuance of the commodities program are discussed. All inatitations except schools will be cut off. Schools will receive a cash allowance hut it is doubtful that quality can be saintained. The child nutrition lobby is fighting hard for cortinuance of the program or allocation funds with an escalation clause to saintain present school lunch program quality through offsetting rising prices. The cossibility of funds being included in a seneral education grant, thus giving state or local school boards restonsibility, could result in discontinuance of the school lunch program.

2207-78

DEVPLOPING A REGIONAL FROGRAM TO MELP FATIENTS WITH DIABETES.

D D Fixeller
J Am Diot Assoc 52 (5): 394-400. Hay 1966.
389.8 AB34

189, 8.81% Diabetes acilitus, Diabetic diets, Diet counselling, Diet Patterns. Health programma, Hinnesotm, Nutrition education, Patterns care, Program design.
Extract: Because diabetic children were found to have imadequate knowledge of the disease, as did their parents and melected health professionals, Hinnesotm has established a Diabetem Detection and Education Center for the use of patients and professional people. Classee are held for one weak for Patients and their families. Details of the instruction are given.

2208-74

THE CENCHSTRATES THE USE OF CORRODITY FOODS.
Forecast Home Zoon 17 (6): f-88-f-89. Feb 1971.
321.6 H752

121.6 M752
Demonstrations (Educational), Deneted feeds, Educational programs, Food preparation, home, Feeds instruction, Future Hosenakers of Aserica, Low income Groups, Frogram design, Texas.
Extract: Future Hosenakers of Aserica Gave demonstrations of how to use commodity foods to low-income women in several Texas locations. Businesses denated regula utensils as door prizes, utility containes lent equipment and Personnel, and leaders of ainority eroups suggested suitable locations. The county welfare and home demonstration agencies helped too. The feeds demonstrated included those least utilized. Recipes and other information were in both English and Spanish. and other information were in both English and Spanish.

2209-74

FEEFING SUMMER'S CHILDREN.
Food Manadeaent 9 (6): %6-%7, 68-71. June 197%.
TEJ91.F69

Attitudes, Costs, Disadvantaged youth, Eligibility, Food serv-

Attitudes, Costs, Disadvantaged youth, Eligibility, Food service managesent, Summer Programs.

Abstract: Summer feeding Programs are ineffective bacause of red tape. Childrer aux he eligible and troof of eligibility destroys the child's dignity through documentation of powerty status. Hisuse of funds and food is noted and problems is allocation and spending of sonies are described. Using schools as feeding sites any alleviate rose problems. The children suffer because of complications in the grogram.

2210-79

EXTENSION TRAINS ALDES TO HELF HOTHERS.

P Fleming New Home Econ 34 (7): 15-16, 21. Oct 1970.

Diet isprovement, Expanded Food and Nutrition Education Prog-Diet is provement, Expanded Pood and Autrition Education Program, Extension agents, Extension education, Hose management, Low income Groups, Nutrition aides, Parabrofassional training. Extract: The work of the mides of the Extension Service in the national Expanded Pood and Natrition Education Program is described. Usually members of the community or ethnic group with which they work, show low-iscome families how to improve their diets and make best use of their resources.

2211-74

(11-74
PILOT BRIAKFAST FROGRAM ESTABLISHED.
Joan Forrenter
Washiacton, D.C., ERIC Document Pearoduction Service 4 p.,
illus. June 1968.
TX735.P6 PSH

TITJS.F6 FEH

Breakfeat. Child netrition programe, Diradvantaged youth,
Pederal Programs, Program demign, School breakfast, School
breakfast programs.
Available from: Computer Ricrofilm International Corp., P.O.
Sox 190. Arliagton, Virginia 22210. HP-\$0.25 HC-\$0.30.
Attract: This atticle, of particular interest to achool food
mervice personnel. describes a pilot breakfast Program
Ploridm met up by the Child Metriticm Act of 1966. The program

PAGE 192

is specifically designed for the econosically needy and long bus ride purils, but it is open to all in attendance at the selected schools. The siniaus nutritional requirements for a school buckfast are listed along with a description as to how breakfast costs are set. The project has resulted in noticable changes in child weight gain, attendance and learning ability.

2212-78

BUTRITION ACTIVITIES IN POVERTY EROGRAMS.
H P Fowler

Hutr Program News 4 p. July/Aug 1966. 1.982 A2P955

1.982 A2#955
Alebams, Community programs, Denated foods, Food preparation, home, low income groups, Nutrition education, Ohio, Paraprofessional training, Preeram design.
Extract: This article cites examples of activities in states that have provided nutrition education as part of their programs to help the Peor. leaders were chosen from an Alabams hausing development for a brief ceurae on food management which they in turn taught. Nursas in the Ohio Health Dapartseat, with the help of a mutritionist, learned how to make racipes from domated foods in erfect to teach theme skills in racipes from donated foeds in erder to teach these skills in heae i.

2213-74

(13-74)
HOTRITICHAL INPPOYENENT PROJECT, DPPP, PUND 57, CONFONENT &:
1971-1972 EVALUATION.
Hallie Francies, Hargaret Flemiag
Hashiagtos, D.C., ERIC Decument Reproduction Service 13 p.
1872-1872 Mar 1973. La3475.F7 Pax

Har 1973.
LBayTS.77 PEN
Brenkfast, Child netrition programs, Diamdventaged youth, Pood
programs, Paod mervice, School breakfast, School hreakfast
programs, School fasd eervice.
Available from Computer Ricrefils International Corp., F.O.
Box 19C, Arlington, Virginia 2221C. HF-30.65 HC-E3.29.
Abstract: The objectives of the Netritional Imprevenent Project were as follows: children eill attend echool regularly:
children will develop a receptive attitudat coward school;
children will increase in lavel of achievement. The hreakfast
program in Clevelasd Title I schools is described including
the ausher cerved, place and mechanics af distributing the
food and personnel employed. For the past five years there has
been a continuing trend af lever attendance in title I and non
Title I schools. Hewaver the Title I schools receiving breakfast did not experience as great a dacline in attendance betwcen 1967-68 and 197C-71, and in 1971-72 chowed a slightly
greater quin in attendance then recorded in the mear-poverty
area elementary schools. Information on this pragram should be
of interest to those involved in the autritional care of children and in particular to those working with school breakfast
programs.

2214-79

PHOJECT HEAD START -- A CHALLENGE IN CHEATIVITY IN CONHONITY PHOJECT NAME OF STREET NOT PITTION.

If T Prankle, H P Senhouse, C Covell

J Hose Icon 59: 24-27, Jan 1967.

J Mose Icon 59: 28-27. Jan 1967.
321.8 J82
Diat isprovement, Educational pragrams, Food habits, Food
preferences, Head Start, New York City, Netritica education,
Preschool children (2-5 years), Teaching tachniques.
Extract: Racognizing natritions education as a respensibility
of Head Start Programs, New York City has employed autritioniats and distatic interest to work with these programs. They eat
lunch with the children, introduce new foods, and wee games
and other techniques to enlarge the child's knewledge of foods
and encourage acceptance of unfamiliar ones.

2215-74

A TOUGH GAMBLE IN LAS VEGAS OF... HOW TO RECOUP A \$200,000 LOSS.

A TOUGH GARBLE IN LAS VEGAS OF ... HOW TO RECOUR A SUCCESS.

Less Prederick
Pood Hamagesent 9 (2): NA-AS, SO-S2. Peb 197A.
TESA1.P69
Pisancial samagesent, Pood preferences, Pood preparation and
distribution systems, Pood service samagement, Pood service
traising, Las Vegas, Nevada, Herchaedising, School food service, Student participation.
Abstract: The food service directer of the Las Vegas public
schools says, "I was a retired twainsassen at the time, having
speat 35 years is anny aspects of the food twaineas. I had had
shoolutely no experience, however, in institutional foodservice, and here I was taking over as operaties that fed 70,000
students and was \$200,000 in the red. The school board's reason for giving se the job eas sy success as an administrator.
Still, their hiring se was a big gashle. That was 1972. Jest
one year later I was able to report to the echeol board that
we had set only acced out of the red, but were \$100,000 in the
hlack," Thie article explains hoe he did it.

TOTAL HATERWAL AND IMPANT CAME: REALISTIC AFPRAISAL. E H Gold, H I Stone Au J Public Health 50 (7): 1219-1229. July 1960. 449.9 AH3J

Health programs, Hamith services, Low income groups, Haternal and child health, New York City, Mutrition education, Pregnacy, Pregnancy and nutritios, Program design. Butract: To try to offset infact sortality among low-income people, New York has instituted a Maternal and Infant Cara Program to provide optimal care for high-risk pregnant women

2)i

and to identify what factors affect prequancy outcome. Care in given through the first year of the infant's life. A Mother's Club provides continuing pre- and post-partum education, which includes nutrition. The quidelines observed for this program are outlined.

EVALUATION OF POOD SUFPLEMENTATION AS A NUTRITION ACTION PROG-BAH. John Z Gordon

Pae Full 3 (4): 14-23. Winter 1973. OD#31.A1P7 psw

Pae Fall 3 (8): 18-2: Nanter 1973.

Oph31.A1F7 PSM
Community stocktoness, Ciet improvement, Pood distribution programs, Pood summly, Nutrition programs, Program design, Program evaluation, Proeram rlannine, Surrlemental feeding Programs.

Abstract: Pood supplementation for a Particular Dopulation in a lone-term community program involving the supply of selected foods to a specified tareet group a regular basis. The facds mrovide nutrients in fixed amounts calculated to overcome a deficiency Prevailing in the target group. A decision to intervene at a particular time/Flace is determined by the nature and extent of the problem(s), by community the program in the supply of the alternatives, and by the remources available in funds and/or experienced technical staff. Steps in program development include: (1) learning the extent of the sutritional disorders, their causes and effects; (2) incorporating this data in plans for an action program that fits with mational development schemer and combines or enlarges pertinent non-nutritional activities much as disease control or health education: (3) inclementing the program; and (4) continuous and periodic assessment of the program; and (4) continuous and periodic assessment of the program; and (5) continuous and periodic assessment of the program; and (6) continuous and periodic assessment of the program; and (6) continuous and periodic assessment of the program; and (6) continuous and periodic assessment of the program; and (7) continuous and periodic assessment of the program; and (7) continuous and periodic assessment of the program; and (7) continuous and periodic assessment of the program; and (7) continuous and periodic assessment of the program; and (7) continuous and periodic assessment of the program; and (7) continuous and periodic assessment of the program; and (7) continuous and periodic assessment of the program in the program mmity health improvement.

2218-78

NUTRITION BY PRACTICE: D N Gounan

Sch Poodgerv J 26 (7): #3-#5. July/Aug 1972. 389.8 SCH6

389.8 SCM6
Diet improvement, Pood selectior, Kent, Ohio, Nutrition education, School children (6-11 Years), School food service, School lunch programm, Stadent Participation, Teacher aidms.
Extract: A coordinated Program of foodservice, nutrition education, and supervised lunch hour activities was developed for
elementary achool children. The children were given two or
three choices when melacting their lunches, A university student mresented nutrition education material directed toward
helming children select their day's lunch. This mandent supervisor also monitored the lunchrock and remained with the children during the recreational period following lunch.

A COMPRESENSIVE HORE-CASE FROGRAM FOR THE CHRONICALLY ILL.

H Grant
J Am Diet Assoc 42 (5): 399-402. Hav 1963.

389.8 AH34

Food delivery systems, Food preparation, home, Food purchasing, Health services, Home health services, Harvland, Heals on Bhaels, Patient care, Vimiting homesakers.

Entract: A muburban Maryland county has developed a three-way

approach to expless of feeding chronically ill people, as part of the state's health department program. Relative effectiveness of each assroach is compared and evaluated. The feeding program includes hose-delivered seals, a hosemaker's information service, and a shopping service. Recisients pay for the two daily seals provided according to their ability.

2228-74

NUTRITION AND POPULATION: A FAMILY PLANKING PROJECT.

S Grav Natr Educ 2 (1): 25-26. Summer 1970

TI381.J6

TX341.36
California, Consumer education, Diet improvement, Diet patterna, Pamily health, Pamily Blanning, Food habits, Health programs, Metrition education.
Extract: The nutritionist can serve neveral functions in family rlanning Programs. Nutrition education of the mother, if effective, not only improves her rutritional status but influences the eating matterns of her family as well. In a county health demartment, group classes provide information on seal planning, food huving, weight control, and how to assess nutrition information from mass media.

2221-74

BUTRITION PEST--BORE THAN JUST BUN.

P Groves

Ext Serv Rev U S Dep Agric 43 (3): 12-13. Har 1972. 1 #x892FX

1 IX892EX
Descriptions (Educational), Exhibits, Expanded Food and
Butrition Education Frogram, Food purchaping, Iowa, Low income
sroups, Natrition education, Volume feeding.
Extract: An "Hat, Grow, and Glaw Fest" was planned by Expanded
Food and Mutrition Education Program aides in Iowa. Publicity
srqee people to come to est good food for better health, grow
to know more about community agencies and how to see thes, and
glow as a result of the educational experience. The approach
was effective in drawine samy low-income persons who normally
shy away from gatherings, there were crafts, displays, and
food malas in which wany of the poor participated.

GPOWING WITH GOOD FOOD RABITS Agric Mark 15 (2): 9. Feb 1970. A280.38 AG8

A201.30 A08
Comaunity Programs, Day care services, Dayton, Ohio, Federal
aid, Special Pood Service Program for Children.
Extract: The dayton, Ohio, community helped raise funds (aided
by the U.S. Department of Agriculture's Special Food Service
Program for Children) to continue their Day Care Centers where
children have learned to select and eat nutritious foods.

LOOKING POR THE ANSWERS.

J Nutr Educ 1 (2): 12-13. Pall 1969. TX341.J6

TI341.J6
California, Diet improvement, Diet matterns, Educational Programs, Food stamp programs, Foods instruction, Low income groups, Mutrient intake, Mutrition education.
Extract: To help low-income families who need nutrition information, a California county surveyed selected families for food habits, food preparation, planning and shopping, reading ability, and interest in nutrition. Results showed inadequate diets. Professional and community leaders were approached to encourage participation in the Food Stamp Program. A demonstration kitchen was set up. Fliers talling about food stamps were prepared to be hung on door knobs and handed out in markets.

2224-74

THEWAGEES' GARDENS UPGRADE FAMILY DIETS.

L S Hamilton Ext Serv Rev U S Dep Agric 40 (10): 3. Oct 1969.

EX 69 2 EX

1 PX692EX Adolescents (12-19 years), Cost effectiveness, Diet improvement, Extension agents, Gardening, South Carolina, Vegetablam. Extract: Twelve teenage boys in South Carolina are raising vegetables in contiguous plots, with quidance from Extension aides and agents, and making considerable contributions to their families' dietary intake. They are learning some of the newer techniques of agriculture which they should be able to pass on to others. Local businesses donated materials and an Extension worker lent the land.

THE ROLE OF THE HUTRITIONIST IN AN ADOLESCENT CLINIC.

S L Hasaar Children 13 (6): 217-220. Ncv/Dec 1966. HV741. A1C4 P6N

Adolescents (12-19 years), Clinical nutrition, Fealth care, Haturation, Hental retardation, Nutritionists, Chesity, Skin

Maturation, Mental retardation, Mutilianists, Maturation, Mental retardation, Mutilianists, Maturationists as part of its interdisciplinary approach to the health problems of teenagers. She serves as an investigator (interviewing), as an advisor to the physician regarding desirable diet changes, as a therapist to counsel and Supervise specific diet regisens, and as an educator of other professionals at the clinic. The most common problems dealt with are obsertly, skin problems, growth retardation, and mental retardation.

2226-74

HANHOND, INDIANA LUNCHROOM EECOMES CLASSPOOM EXTENSION. Sch Foodserv J 29 (8) 88-89. Sept 1974.

389.8 SCH 6

389.8 SCH6
Cookery, American, Cookery, Chinese, Cookery, German, Cookery,
Italian, Cookery, Scandinavian, Food service management, Indians, School food service.
Extract: A foodservice supervisor has come up with a program that ties the school cafeteria into the study of foreign countries. Daily lunches during international week are matched with countries studied in social studies classes.

A DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT P.O.O.D. -- POCUS CN OPTIMAL DEVELOP-MENT OF CHILDREN, DUPHAM, NORTH CARCLINA. Lew W Hannen, Annabelle D Selph, Ruth P Baker Washington, D.C., FRIC Document Peproduction Service 29 p.

Aug 3, 1972. TX364.H3 P&N

Child development, Child nutrition programs, Disadvantaged youth, Elementary education, Health programs, Nutrition education, Program design.

tion, Program design.
Available from: Computer Hicrofilm International Corp., F.O.
Box 190, Arlington, Virginia 22210. HP\$0.65 HC-\$3.29.
Abstract: These three reports describe project FOOD, a demonstration project stressing child health and development undertaken in two powerty area schools in Durham, Worth Carolina.
Various aspects of the program including student background, program development such as objectives, grant requert, formation and mervices Provided by the multidisciplinary team, parent involvement and results are described. The particular input of the nutritional team members is discussed including food distribution programs and nutrition education activities of gradem K-6. This information could be of interest to various school permonnel who are also involved in child health care. care.



2228-74 ONE CHILD-CHE CHANCE: A REPORT OF THE SUPPLEMENTAL FOOD PROG-... Stefan Harvay Washington, D.C., The Children's Foundation 49 p. 1974. TX361.CSW32 F6W
Children, Infants (To 2 years), Low income groups, Mutrition education, Freenant women, Supplemental feeding programs.
Abstract: A history of the Supplemental Food Program is supplied and the gredual drop in the number of programs described.
Seven wrograms are explored in detail in Mashington, D.C., North Carolina, Georgia, Tennessee, Mississippi, Mebranke, and Iowa. The wrograms provide food end nutrition education to low income pregnant women, Fost-partum acthers, infants, and children under six.

2224-74 REACHING URBAN WOMEN.

C 7 TAY Ext Serv Rev U S Dem Adrid 32 (3): 59, 61. Har 1961. 1 Ex892EX

1 PROPRIX
Breakfast, Community processes, Flint, Hichidan, Hass medie,
Futrition education, Nutrition knowledge, Program design,
Urban ereas, Visiting homemakers.

Extract: The city of Flint, Hichidan, insproved breakfasts for
some of its citizens, young end old. A survey showed breakfast
needed nanrovement. Prosters and passiblets were distributed,
trained home extension leaders quite talks, and demonstration
sublic breakfasts were held. Hemspaper stories, radio, and
television were used. Homemaking sides have contributed greatly to the success of these programs.

2230-74

PRESCRIPTION DISTARY SERVICE.

C H Regsted

Hutr Rev 26 (4): 97-99. Apr 1968. 389.8 #953

389.8 w533
Dietatic foods, Food wrograms, Food purchasing, Food storms,
Hamith programs, Herchandising, Nutrition programs, Patient
care, Therapeutic and special diets.
Extract: A nutrition scientist saggests that one way to keep
patients on a controlled or preventive diet is to have a special prescription dietary service in a well-stocked grocery.
Dietitians would prepare frinted material for physicians indicating the kinds of diets available end how to enroll patients
in the sarvice. After initial evaluation and instruction from
the nutritionists, the patient end his family would order all the nutritionists, the patient end his family would order all their fcod through this service.

31-74
EUFFIT MAKES THY DIFFERENCE.
Edward Bightower, Ronald Rhodes
Pood Nutr 4 (1): 6-7. Feb 1974.
aTX341.F615

Ruffets, Food serving methods, High schools, School food service, School lunch frograms, Student perticipation, Texas, Type A lunch

A lunch.
Abstract: The switch free traditional cafeteria-style service
to buffet-style has set with hude success at Gladewater High
School in Texas. Student participation is up, food waste is
down, and the students thesselves have been cooperative in
obeving sanitation rales. Before the buffet started, cafeteria
workers owtlined the Type A lunch to students and explaised
why the various cosponents are necessary. Since them, students
have been very conscientious in selecting a well-balanced
senu. Students actually sat more than before, bet this extra
cost in food is offset by the need for fewer employees in the
cafeteria line. Consusticin of desserts has declined, and
students are now willing to try all sorts of new foods they
would never have touched before.

TRY TRIM-A-FOUND.

Tri imin-A-Found. Edward Hightower, Ronald Rhodes Pood Mutr_4 (1): 5-6. Feb 1974. Pood Butr

ATX 341. F615

aTX3%1,F615
Calorie-reatricted diets, Georgia, High schools, School food service, School lunch programs, Student Participation, Type A lunch, eeight control.
Abstract: The food service at Hareville High School in Georgia has increased student and faculty participation by offering a choice of two low-calorie Type A entrees called "Trip-A-Pound". The low-calorie dishes are served in the express line and consist of either a chef's smlad or a cold plats along with hread and batter and whole ailk to seet Type A requirements.

2233-74

BUTRITION EDUCATION IN ACTION: HOME MEALTR CARE AGRICUES.

M M Hill

Entr Program Wews 4 p. Har/Apr 1968. 1.982 A28955

1.982 A2M955
District of Columbia, Home health mides, Home health mervices, Hedicare, Morth Carolins, Nutrition education, Parsprofessional training, Patient care, Seattle.
Extract: Hedicare mays for health sarvices in an individual's home on a visiting basis for needed continuous care. In the District of Columbia, a natriticinist server es communitant to the home health care tess and trains the home mides in food shopping and preparation. A similar Process is ras by a North Carolina county. In Seattle, a hoppital extension mervice movides health care in homes. A dietition visits each petient for whom doctors prescribe diet modifications to evaluate

cooking fecilities and shopping resources. The hospital also sends scals to homes on a temporary basis.

NUTRITICM EDUCATION FOR SPECIAL PROGRAMS -- DIABETES AND ARTHRI-TIS.

R N NALL Rutr Program News # p. Sept/Oct 1965. 1.962 A2M955 Arthritia, Diebetem mellitus, Diet counselling, Diet information, Hamilt programm, Nutrition education, Patient cere, Preg-

res dealem.

Extract: Federal end state progrets of autrition education for diabetics and erthritics ere described. Heny of thess progress for diabetics include their fasilism as well. Detection Progress are stressed, became knowledge of arthritis is still limited, the efflicted are assceptible to food faddism. Educational progress emphasize esthoritative information on

EXTENSION SERVICE PECGRANS FECHCIE GOOD NUTERION.

H H Hill Butr Program News 4 p. Nov/Dec 1963.

1.982 128955

1.922 A2N955
California, Community programs, Educational grograms, Illinois, Narition education, Program design, Virginia.
Extract: Natrition short comment for professionals and homenekers wishing advanced satrition are given in a smaber of California counties. They last one south and are held at time
convanient for working women. The primary aim is to encourage
wise food selection. Illinois has developed short coerams on
foods and nutrition for homenakers with young children (free
baby mitting is provided). In Virginia, group weight programs
for weight loss has been geite successful. Details fof these
programs are given. Prograss are given.

2236-74

GOOD HOFNING! IT'S TIME TO EAT!

GOOT HOPRING! 11-5 Table 10 Zeal
H H Hill
Agric Hark 6 (9): 3-4. Sept 1961.
a280.38 AG8
Attitudes, Breakfast, Diet improvement, Diet patterns, Poed
habits, Hotivation, Nutrient inteke, School breakfast progr-

Extract: There are varicas reasons why schools should escoarage children to est a good brankfast. Schools can help establish and sodify food habits that will be beneficial in adult life. This article suggests ways to handle problem esters, especially teenagers.

NUTRITION AND PCCD SERVICE ACTIVITIES IN DAY CARE PROGRAMS.

Nutr Comm News 4 p. Ser/Apr 1962.

T. 1922 A23955 Child matrition programs, Day care services, Pood service, Butriticoiate.

Extract: Some of the matritional problems represented by day cars centers in terms of lack of funds and trained staff are delineated. Baritionists can help alleviate those problems and improve feeding of children ettanding day care centers.

2238-74

BELFING PROPLE TO WELF THEMSELVES--EXTENSION AID PROGRAM. H H Bill

Nutr Program News 4 p. Nar/Apr 1970.

1.922 A2M955

Educational programs, Extension equats, Extension education,
Low income groups, Matrition sides, Matrition education, Paraprofessional training, Program design, Program evaluation.
Extract: The extent and planning for the Extension Service
progrem of using nomprofessional mides to help improve food
use and nutrition of disadvantaged peoples throughout the U.
5. This report tells how mides are selected, trained and maper
rvised and how programs is evaluated by professionals and the
mides themselves. aides themselves

2239-74

SCHOOL LUNCH PARTICIPATION. Hary H Bill, Erethein B Evans Hatr Program Hews 4 p. Rer/June 1974. 1.522 a24955

1.962 A24955
Pood genlity, Portion Coatrol, Psychological aspects, School food mervice, School leach programs, Student participation.
Extract: Natritionists, administrators, school lanch permenel, teachers, and parents have expressed concern skeet participation in and acceptability of school lanch programs. Bs a result of s review of the literature and years of observation, we will describe some typical school leach situations, discuss some of the factors that influence both participation and acceptability, and offer some asagestions for upgrading school lanch programs where such changes are asseded.

2240-74

POOL AND NUTRITION SERVICES IN DATTIRE PROGRAMS FOR YOUNG

POOR AND NOTHITION SERVICES IN DAYTH CHILDREN. H Mille, D F Bicoll, S Sadou Betr Program News & p. Bov/Feh 1966. 1.922 a28955

Day care mervicee, Pederel eid, Pood mervics, Government role, Mead Start, Legislatien, Meatally handicapped, Butritien edac-

PAGE 198



2)6

ation, Perent perticipation.
Extract: Congressional legislation has enabled the improvement and expansion of day care services. At least one state has offered day care to mentally retarded children. Head Start programs have entablished food and nutrition education Programs that include parents.

SCHOOL LUBCH: A LABORATORY FOR DEVELOPING GOOD FOOD HABITS.

H A Binton Sch Lunch J 18 (3): 38-40. Har 1964. 389.8 SCH6

389.0 SCM6
Diet introvement, Educational Programs, Food habits, Food areferences, Butriest intake, Butrition education, School food service, School lusch Ercqrams, Smacks.
Extract: The school leschrece is a fise laboratory in which a child sey learn sore sheet the foods that make up a good diet, and how to eally a wide variety of foods. The lusch should srovide sutrients and reinforce classroom sutrition teaching. Flate lusches with limited cheices can improve acceptance. Several usys of widesine a child's encounters with unfamiliar foods are successed. Schools should be discouraged from selling smack feeds on the arcrises.

2282-78

PERCING THE POOF.

I B Birach

Rearitals 44 (13): 97-100. July 1970. Nonritala 44 Ray60.86 FGH

Community programs, Demonstrations (Educational), Donated foods, Food distribution programs, Foods instruction, Health programs, Honaticals, Hew York City, Butrition education. Extract: A Hew York homeital admitted a newerely salmostished little boy. This incident ande the bonnital staff saws of hunger in the neighborhood. The eovernment suralum foods program in the area needed earhamin and helr, at local professional and social seescies formed a food surplus consistee to function at the hospital. Food descriptations were given to recement authorise in the clinic. Attente to set up a secondary food distribution depot emerby, to get around transportation problems, secessitated incremsing the number of recipients by informing them of their elicibility. Companity arostume. Demonstrations (Educational). Donated

WHY BEALTH PROGRAMS ARE NOT REACHING THE UNRESPONSIVE IN OUR COMMUNITIES.

Publ Bealth Curr B1 (7): 654-658. July 1966.

Community arograms, Health arograms, Low income growss, Prog-Committy arourans, Health arourans, Low income growss, Program design, Program evaluation, Program Planning.
Extract: Lower income families are usually not reached by customery health arourans. Buch of their time is spent smintening existence. Health Programs agreel to values poor People do not share. Programs might be acre successful if the target grous took part in the alansine. Bealth services sust be offered conveniently to those who need them, child clinics sust have bours suitable for working aothers and sust serve sick children. Informal neighborhood talks could held identify problems and local health aidee could hridge many daps.

REACHING OUT TO THE ISOLATED AGED: A REPORT OF HEWRY STREET REACHING OUT TO THE ISULATED AGEL: A REPORT OF REMAISSANCE.

John & Hopewell, Edward J Kremer
Hew York, Henry Street Settlement Orban Life Center 18 p.

Sent 1972. TE361.A3H6 F&H

Agine, Community action, Food programs, Professional educat-

ion.

Abstract: Those working is food programs for the sqing should find this report of a deconstration project to reach the isolated and soor elderly offers suggestions of help. The Henry Street erous brought seals and other services to the aged in Benhattan's Lower East Side. Community sides delivered the seals and Performed easential services for the homebound. Elderly, shle-bodied volunteers served as home visitors. Photographs, and a week's senus in Sfanish and Eastish are included.

2245-74

NOW TO PERD THE AMERICAN INCIAN. Pood Hanneement 9 (4): 55. Apr 1974.

TR341.769

TE341.F69
American Indiana, Donated foods, Ethnic foods, Food distribution froerana, Food areasratios, exartity, Food mervice training, Henn Planning, School food service, Southwestern states. Abstract: The school food service creation at the Havajo reservation in Arizona, Otah, and Hew Hexice is saking we of USDA donated foods and a aregram of food service training for school kitches serscamel. Health and medical mervices are also being sovided on a large scale, giving instruction in autrition education as well as treating disease and injury.

POOT FOR THORGET (BOTION PICTURE) POOL FOR THOUGHT (HUTION FILTURE).
Illimois, Denartment of Public Instruction
St. Louis, Bo., Cine-Graphic Yils Lab 1 reel, 16ms, ad, col,
24 mis. 1974.
LB3479.W5P5 PSH AV
Child metrition programs, Pood programs, Pood service, School
food mervice, School lunch, School lunch programs.

Abstract: This file explains and promotes the School Lunch Program. It could be used as part of a campaign for establish-ing such a program in a school system or as an educational tool in teaching the Program's organization and benefits. Information on the development of the School Lunch Program Information on the development of the School Lunch Program cost, how it is administered, the content of a type A meal. And specific benefits including the prevention of problems in behavior and learning, the establishment of a situation for improved communication between teacher and student, and the providing of an outlet for nutrition education are included. The relative low participation of students in this program is discussed along with suggestions for Participation rate improvesent.

2247-74

BEN TORK CITY'S BUREAU OF NUTPITICH.
G Jamen, G Christakis
J An Diet Assoc 48 (4): 301-306. Apr 1966.

389.6 1838

Rducational programs, Government role, Hemlth education, New York City, Nutrition education, Mutrition programs, Program

Extract: New York is one of the few American cities to have Extract: New York is one of the few American cities to have its own Bureau of Butrition. It runs six nutrition clinics and three obesity clinics to help combat nutritional deficiencies. It has an anti-obesity program in high schools as well as clinic regimen for weight reduction. The Bureau does surveys of snesis and salnutrition, elochol and narcotic rehabilitation, and administers antismoking programs. In addition, it assigns nutritionists to tuberculosis and prenatal clinics and administers as anti-coronery club.

NUTBITION PROGRAMS FOR PRESCHOOL CHILDREN.

D B Jelliffe, E P P Jelliffe
Amer J Clin Hutr 25 (6): 595-605. June 1972.
389.8 J824

389.8 J824
Child nutrition programs, Community programs, Guidelinea, Butrition education, Preschool children (2-5 years), Program design, Program planning.
Extract: Guidelinea for child nutrition programs are presented. The 19 principles include adaptation to ecology, community participation, nutrition education, and integration with maternal and child health programs. Mutrition education, which should be a priority in health services, needs to be culturative. lly acceptable, locally practicable, and pretested.

BUTRITION PROGRAMS FOR PERSCHOOL CHILDREN.
Derrick N Jelliffe, E P Patrice Jelliffe
Amer J Clin Nutr 25 (6): 595-605. June 1972.

JET.E J824 Adult nutrition education, Child nutrition Frograms, Develop-ing nations, Evaluation, Halnutrition, Nutritional rehabilita-tion, Preschool children (2-5 years), Professional education, Training.

Training.

Abstract: This paper aresents guidelines developed by a symposium on the subject sponsored by international groups concerned. Problems of preschool child health in developing nations are reviewed, and programs of potential solution are outlined. Beauty including the cultural pattern, community participation, remaining within the economic restraints, integration with matternal and child health mervices, focus on at risk districts and children, make education the primary role, train staff for function and need, and be guided by evaluation. Such programs should be acceptable within rational planning, include hospitals, surplementary feeding programs and day care centers, nutritional rehabilitation centers, village improvement programs, and the like. Butrition education of adults is considered to be an integral part of any program in nutrition for the preschool child. Mutriticnists, planners and other health professionals will find the article of interest.

JOE STEWART, SILVER PLATE. Food Hanagement 9 (5): 48-50, 78, 80. May 1974. TX341.769

Decision making, District of Columbia, Equipment, Food delivery systems, Food preparation and distribution systems, Food service annagement, School food service, School lunch programs, Student participation.

ans, Student participation.
Abstract: Joe Stewart, director of food services for the Manhington, D.C. public schools, has almost doubled participation in the Type A lunch program with no increase in budget other than for annatory costs. The secret lies in good management—a willingness to make decisions and use common sense to get things done, rather than go the route of endless meetings, discussion, and feasibility studies.

TREMS TACKLE MUTRITION PROBLEMS.

DJ Johnson Ext Serv Rev U S Dem Agric 40 (11): 20-21. Nov 1969. 1 EX892EX

1 Ex892EX
Adolescents (12-19 years), Educational programs, Georgia,
Butrition education, Program design.
Extract: State youth organizations are participating in their
own nutrition program in Georgia and have been for mose years.
Extension workers and other adults have advised and served as
remource people. The Georgia Nutrition Council gives policy
judgment and financial support, and an appointed Executive



Heard serves voluntarily to implement the young people's wishes. The Youth organizations and some of their activities are listed.

2252-70

EVALUATION OF THE ICUISIANA NUTFITION FIUCATION PROGNAM.

Natca Nowge, Louisians Cooperative Extension Service 58 p.

fm.d.l. TX364.J62 76H

Disadvantaded groups, Food habits, Food programs, Low income

Disadvantaged groups, Food habits, Food programs, Low income growns, matrition education.

Abstract: This report outlines the procedure used to evaluate a spacial nutrition Frogram in Louisians and the results of this atudy. Informatica is presented on food habits and various factors affecting these food habits of the families isolved. Chasees with respect to the Partici Fasts and their families as a result of the Program are given in terms of commandian are foods from the Four Food Groups and astrition knewledge. Sample forms used in the Frogram are included. Those develoains comment oriented nutrition education programs may find this program avaluation herful. find this Program avalua tich helpful.

2253-74

NUTHITICH EDUCATION -- AN INTEGRAL FART- OF A SCHOOL PERDING PHOGFAM.

L Johaa

Hutr Program News 4 s. Hay/Juae 1969. 1.982 A2H955

1.922 A2H955
Day Care services, Food Presaratios, Quantity, Food selection, Butritioa education, Program derign, San Francisco, School food service, School lusch Programs, Student participatioa. Extract: The San Franciacc school district runs a number of children's centera where children may receive care for all or Part of a day. Children receive lusch or ether seals there, and rareats may as they are able for the service. A matritioniat is emaloyed to interrate seals into the curriculus. Interests expressed by the children are used by the teachers to emhance their knowledge of foods. Practical experiences in food huving and preparation for qccd nutrient intake are described. ribed.

NUTRITION EDUCATION: AN INTEGRAL FAST OF A SCHOOL PERDING

PHOGFAH. Loretta Juhan

Nutr Program News p. 1-4. May/June 1969. 1.982 A2N955

1.982 AZB955

Butritios education, Parent education, Pranchool children (25 vears), San Francisco, School breakfast Programs, School
food service, School lunch Programs, Teacher education,
Abstract: A program which includes Preschool children is deacribed. The Program is based in San Francisco in 27 Children's
Centers. The areas anthesized include food service, personnel
anti-include food babies, newtrien admossion for school training, good food habits, nutrition edscation for school children, teachers and parents.

2255-74

NEW PROGRAMS FOR PATIENTS WITH CLAMETES.

H Kaufman J Am Diet Amsoc 44 (4): 277-279. Apr 1964. 349.8 AM34

389.6 AM34
Diabetes mellitum, Diabetic dietm, Diet counselling, Diet information, Instructional aidm, Nutrition education, Patient care, Teachime techniquem, Therapeutic nutrition. Extract: In meveral New Jermey occumulation, physicians cam refer matients to evalified dietary counselorm. About half the matients referred have been diabetics. In meveral areas throughout the constry, diabetic tatients can main mew underatanding of their problems through classes. Susser caps for diabetic children offer misilar educational experiences. Clomed circuit television is being used to teach patients about diet. Some new booklets and mass produced food models are available for teaching. available for teaching.

2256-74

HE PAC A MEALTH PAIN! N S Kelly

N 5 ROLLY J Sch Nealth 34 (9): 408-410. Nov 1964. L83401.J6 PSN Community Programs, Educational Programs, Exhibits, Health Community programs, Educational programs, Exhibits, Health educatios, Health programs, Parent participatios, Safety educatias, School children (6-11 years), Teaching techniques. Extract: School health personael, teachers, FTA, local health end safety agencies is Rochester, Hew York, all mixed to give a one-day health and safety fair for Grade school children and parents. Exhibits were created by students. A child was admitted ealy is the company of two adults. Supper patterned after a school lusch was served.

2257-74

HE HAD A REALTH PAIN! H S Kally

J Sch Wealth 34: 408-41C. Nov 1964.

J Sch Health 34: 408-41C. How 1964.
LH3401.J6 P&B
Cessusity Pregrams, Edecational FrcGrams, Exhibits, Health
education, Health Programs, Parent Participation, Safety edecation, School childres (6-11 years), Teaching tachsiques.
Extract: School bealth Personnel, teachers, PTA, local health
and safaty adencies in Bochaster, Hew Tork, ale emited to give
a case-day health and safety fair for Grade school children and
Parents. Exhibits were created by students. A child was admit-

PAGE 196

ted only in the company of two adults. Supper patterned after a school lunch was served.

2258-74

SUHHIR IN TENPESSEE: 780 SPECIAL PROGNAMS. Linda Kleia

Pood Nutr 4 (2): 8-9. Apr 1974.

Child nutrition programs, Disadvantaged youth, Resphis, Tenne-mace, Fashville, Tennessee, Program design, School food meru-ice, Student participation, Susser Food Service Program, Sus-

ser programs.
Abstract: Tn Hackville, Tennessee, about 300 needy children
participate is the Bational Susser Touth Sports Program. Under
the program, children took part every day in sporta and edscational activities. When they arrived at 3:3C each afternoon,
the kids received a free hot seal served at one of Tensessee
State's diaing halls. Heamwhile, in Heaphis, the city's school
food service system helps during the susser sonths by providiag 17,500 picnic lunches for youngsters participating in the
Park Cossission's sesser recreation programs.

LUNCH IS STRVED IN SECONDS.

Linda Rlein Pood Nutr 4 (3): 14-15. June 1974. aTX341.P615

Cafeteriam, High schools, School food service, Student involv-

easent, Tennessee.

Abatract: A Knozville, Tennessee high school bossts an unusual cafeteria: no waiting lines. Egsipsent and handling procedures are described. Student involvement in sens preparation contributes to saking thir a special achool service facility.

2260-74

CONFERENCIAL STLP-INPROVENENT PROGRAM FOR IMPER CITY ONESE TERRAGE GIRIS

TERBAGE GIRIS.

A J Kline, J Sarron, H H Roberts
J Sch Bealth 39 (1): 21-28. Jan 1969.

LH3401.J6 FSH
Adolescents (12-19 years), Diet improvement, Digadvantaged
youth, Females, Food habits, Obesity, Self concapt, Height

youth, Femiles, Food habits, Obesity, Self Concapt, Height Control.
Extract: Mecause inner city youth lack opportunities to develop social skills, a speech therapist was included in a aultidisciplinary teas to help obese girls learn weight control. The girls were encouraged to develop social skills, decision-saking ability, and isprove their selfisage. Exercises, nutrition sessions, and speech rafinesent classes went on for three sonths. All girls showed isprovement.

RWO IVILLE MEATS THE ODDS. Instit/vol Feeding 75 (5): 78, 56. Sept 1974.

Attitudes, Child nutrition, Equipment, School breakfast, School food service, School lunch, Tenneasee.
Abstract: Professionaliss in school food service makes for

habbier, well-nosriahed children. In Knowille, Tennessee school lunch and breakfast programs are well attended. A description of methods, equipment, and innovations is given.

2262-74

TRACHING ERTIER USE OF DOMATED FOODS. K Kriatianamon

Ext Serv Nev U S Dep Agric 32 (7): 139. July 1961.

1 EXESPEX
Desonatrations (Educational), Donated foods, Educational programs, Food preparatios, hose, Foods instruction, Hama media,
Equipment, Televised instruction, Vermont.
Extract: Vermont Extension workers created a booklet with
recipes on the nutritional value of donated foods and then
west es television to show how to prepare them. Frees and
radio publicized the coseodities and the pasphlets were given
out by home demonstration agente and television and radio
stations.

2263-74

PLANNING AND EVALUATION OF APPLIED NUTRITION PROGRAMMES. Nichael C Lathan

Rome, Food and Agriculture Organization 126 p. 1972.

Applied nutrition, Evaluation, Professional education, Program planning.

Abstract: Program planners, health professionals, educators, and others working in both developed and developing countries will find this a comprehensive handbook. It discusses the why, how, and what of all phases of applied nutrition programs at the mational level: the information could aqually well be applied to new or existing programs.

MUTHITION EDUCATION INVOLVES TOTAL SCHOOL. H E Lavigne, L Siegel J Sch Weelth 35 (3): 101-104. Har 1965. LH3801.J6 F6H

Educational programs, Food service workers, Nutrition education, Program design, School administration, School food service, School lunch programs, Teachers.
Extract: A public health nurse-school health consultant worked with other faculty and administrators and the school lunch personnel to develop an integrated eight-week, school-wide

2.78

metrition program in which all stedemts perticipated. The success of the project was each by great decreases in lunch waste and enthusiastic contributions to CARE on the part of the students.

LEARNING TO USE USDA DONATED FCCDS. Agric Hark 9 (1): 3. Jan 1964. A280.38 age

A280.38 AG8
Arizone, Demonstrations (Educational), Donated foods, Pood
distribution progress, Pood Presertion, home, Poode instraction, Home economists, Recipes, Televised instruction.
Extract: At the Hawaic Tribel Pair, Arizone welfare home economists ren e concedity food distribution booth with cooking
demonstratione, free memples, and recipes. Other states heve
held such demonstrations et food distribution centere. Eight
educationel television progress on donated foode in Versont
resulted in eeny remeasts for recipes. Some radio etations and
mewstapers have prepared special recire leaflets.

TEXAS CONMUNITY TACKIES THEMASE FOOD AND NUTRITION PROGRAM.

G 5 Lee J 3cm Bcon 55 (10): 763-766. Dec 1963.

321.8 J82
Adelescents (12-19 years), Community programs, Educational erosterms, Hetrition education, Frogram decision, Stadest involvement, Student participation, Texam.

Extract: From a enryey, it was found that tecnagers skipped breakfast, feared fat, and ste peer smacks. A Texam county eremaised a sutrition steering committee sade up of young people. At their first eceting, they precented a satrition education program they thought weeld work. Defore their program began, individual schools initiated scientific esperiments and orennized shvaical fitness contests. HerePapere informed the enhic about the program, and health Professionals became involved. A county-wide secting on food and nutrition led to recents for further local meetings. As a recent of the programs, food habits in many facilies changed. 321 . 8 J82

THE GREEN BRYOLUTION: INCOME DISTRIBUTION AND NUTRITION.
Una Lele 2267-78 a Proceedings of the Western Beeisphere Matrition Congress II Sigel Beach, Fla., Sept. 2, 1971 p. 20-25. 1972. Himsi Peach, Fla., Sept. 2, 1971 r. 20-25. 1972. TI345.WA FEN
Economic influences, Employeest opportunities, Pood distribution Programs, Grain products, Green Bevolution.
Abstract: In order to assare the People of the world better natrition, core than increased fccd production is needed.
There east be the Peans fcr people to work, so that they have the Ponce necessary to Perchaee this food. It is also very necessary for natritics Frograms to be ande available to the Beanss. Pood fortification has to be available to help improve the emality of diet. Dr. Lele ques sore fully into varices economic influences is the food Parket.

2268-7h NUTBITION EDUCATION POR THE AGET AND CHRONICALLY ILL. T Leone J Batr Educ 1 (3): 18-20. Winter 1970. TX341.J6

TIJ\$1.J6

Commanity mrodrapm, Diet counselling, Elderly (65 + years), Metriest intake, Estrient requirements, Matrition edecation, Proeram design, San Francisco, Visiting Acpesshere.

Extract: Homesaker mervices is San Francisco are designed to prevent or postbone institutional care for the old or chronically ill. In addition to use of health eides, mervices include social work, nursing, end Physical, occupational, meech therapy, and natrition counseling. The home mide is most influential is effecting diet change. Prod star participation hee increased. A typical case history is described.

2269-74 BUTHITION PROGRAMS IN THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULle J Fablic Bealth 56 (5): 812-817. Hay 1966. 449.5 AN3J

A49.5 AH3J
Consmer education, Economic Optortanity Loans, Estension education, Jeternational Programs, Hational School Lunch Programs, Hatrition programs, Hatritional enveys, Research, U.S. Dept. of Agricultare.

Extract: Butrition heque with food. Programs that concern consumers include the Estension Service educational programs, the Hational Schoel Lanch Progree and the Economic Opportanity Loans to farmers. USDA research activities have investigated haman services researchs, food consecution, and food empenditure, amen others. It elso has programs of food-releted research in foreign countries and denetee food for foreign

2270-74 276-78
A LOF OF BREAD, A JUG OF HILK AND THOU, GRABDPA.
Sch Foodmerv J 29 (8): 62. Sept 1978.
389.8 SCH6
Community involvement, Hammschusetta, Farent participation,
School lunch Brograms.
Extract: Community interest is an essential Part of a school
lunch Brogram is Hobers, Epasachametts. The foodmervice directer has hit seem a smide method to get this message scrommell he seeds in a typical school lanch and grandparents of elementary achocl children.

LESSONS FOR THE PEDERAL EFFORT AGAINST HUNGER AND HALMUTRITION-PROM A CASE STUDY. Hosen Lukaczer
An J Public Health 61 (2): 259-276. Feb 1971.
449.9 AH3J As 3 Full Realth of (2): 235-270. Teb 1577.

49.9 AR3J

Donated foode, Food distribution progress, Food stamp programe, Hunger, Low income groups, Halnutrition, Professional education, Texas.

Abstract: This paper is a report of a study of the lack of success of commodity distribution end food stamp progress for low income groups in Texas. The state does not provide financial eid for these progress, for which eligibility to participate is determined by the countries. When distribution of commodity foods was discontinued in favor of food etamps, applicates in some counties (though not ell) because the foods were free, at same coat soney. For tublic assistance recipients, these foods represented a saving of saubetantial portion of their budgets. Bany public assistance recipients do not participate is any food program, end there are a number of counties in the state which do not have a food frogram, generating conditions of hunger and salnutrition. This report is for nutritionists and governmental administrators.

TUNCE GETS THE O.K. IN OKLABONA. Food Batr 4 (5): 14-15. Cct 1974. aTX341.F615 aTX341.F615
Central Kitchen, Elementary schools, Pood service samagement, Oklahosa, Prepackaged portioning, School food service.
Extract: Lunches come in Fairs at the elementary schools in Pnid, Oklahosa. The lunch pairs consist of a "hot pack" and "cold pack", which together make up a well balanced eeal for the children. A central kitchen Frovides these lunches to the city's 14 elementary schools, which previously had no food service. In its first year of operation, the cafeteria eas serving around 80 percent of the student body.

nutritioniste and governmental administrators.

PROGRAE BYALUATION: POOD STARES AND COMMODITY DISTRIBUTION
IN RURAL AREAS OF CENTRAL PERMSYLVANIA.
J Patrick Hadden, Harion D Toder
University Park, Pe., The Pennsylvanie State University 119 University Park, Pe., The Pennsylvanie State University 119

"per dine 1972.
TI361.83 FEH
Cossodities, Donated foods, Evaluation, Food progress, Food
stast progress, Hutritional status, Professional education.
Abstract: This etudy showed that fasilies using food stasps
had somewhat better diets than those that did not use food
stasps, but only under certain circupstances. Little benefit
was found sore than two weeks after the purchase of food stasps. Food stasp fasilies substituted a large proportion of
their increased food purchasing power for expenditures other
than on food that would provide the nutrierts acat beneficial
to the fasily's diet. For nutrition educators and othere concerned eith the administration of food stasp progress.

THE NOTPITION STORY FOR LOW-INCOME PANILIES. H Hahoney Fxt Serv Rev U S Dep Agric 33 (5): 188-189. Sept 1962. TEREFIZER
Tood preparation, home, Fcod purchasing, Low income groups,
Feal planning, Honey sanagement, Hutrition education, Paraprofeasional training, Texas, Vieiting homesakers.
Extract: Roseaskers in a Texas housing project for low-income
families were the object of a nutrition program that they
helped plan and cerry out as volunteers with the advice of
Extension workers, other home eccnosiets, end church and civic
leaders. They were shown how to store food items, how to
prepere dishes from donated foods, how to attect food dollars,
and how to plen emals. Other howsing unite have requested help
to establish similar progress. 1 EXSPER

HORE AND SCHOOL COOPERATE TO ENRICH THE HORE-PACKED SCHOOL B R Hanning, L R Oleen
J Sch Beelth 32: 87-89. Har 1962.
LE3061.J6 FSH
Bagger, Diet improvement, Guidelines, Heal Flanning, Mutrition
education, Parent participation, Student Participation, Teachine techniques. ing techniques.

Extract: This article tells how one school eyetee cooperated with parents to isprove lunches packed et home. Perents indicated the types of lanchee they provide, end the school prepared printed guidelines saggesting other nutritious foode. Students uped them liste in classes to evaluate the nutrient content of their home-packed lunches.

THE BOLE OF THE COBBUNICATIONS SPECIALIST: THE WREACH-AND-PRECURECT" USE OF BASS NEDIA. Richard K Hanoff In Proceedings of the Western Hesiephere Nutrition Congress II Hissi Reech, Pla., Sept. 2, 1971 p. 156-168, 1972. TX345.W8 FGW Communication skills, Iron, Hedia selection, Proteins, Vitasin Abetract: Although this article describes the way a new conc-



ePt would be taught through the use of telavision and radio, sany of the hasic ideas used by Ar. Sanoff would be of value to any educator. Using mass usdia, we are alle to reach sore people, in a larger range, and faster than any other method. The mrinciples, though, in reaching and changing the ideas of people, would be the same, if you are teaching a single fastiv, or a group of a million families. Included in the article are fourteen important "disciplines" to be used in messages given to the public.

THE WIFE FOR SOCIAL ANTHROPCICGICAL CUTLOOK IF COMMUNITY NUTRITION PROGRAMS.

E G Hartens Can Nutr Notes 22 (10): 113-119. Dec 1966. 389.9 C168

189.5 C168
Anthropology, Community programs, Cultural factors, Food hatitms, International programs, Mutrition education, Program
planning, Resistance to change, Social factors.
Extract: Beform launching educational programs in nutrition
in any country, it is important to detarmine what changes are
familite and to have scae idea where insistance might be expected. Illustrations of such profiless are drawn from the mnthropological literature, one a project among the South African
Zulu, another from a program for Indians and Emisso in Canada.

2278-74

TEN TRENDS IN SCHOOL FOCD SERVICE.

THE THENDS IN SCHOOL FOCD SERVICE.

Josephine Martin

Sch Lunch J 22 (8): 67-72. Seat 1968.

389.8 SCH6

Cost effactiveness, Food preparation and distribution systems, Food service management, Monfood systems program, Mutrition aducation, Reducad Plice achcel lunches, School administration, School food services, Systems approach.

Abstract: Cartain present trends in school food mervice should be carried on into future operations. (1) Frograms will expand to include continuous school food service for all smale. (2) Watrition education will become standard in all schools. (3) Systems will davelop for massuring all students raceive lunch-reduced-price, full cost, or free. (4) There will be sore extensive federal non-food assistance. (5) School lunch operations will have to become scre efficient. (6) Standards for food purchasing and smality control will te raised. (7) There will be sore computer application to school lunch operations. (8) Petter warehousing, Prefaration, and control of donated foods will be developed. (9) Hore and Fetter school food service management training will be developed. (10) School administrators will take a more active role in food mervice planning and decision-making.

A 'FAIR' WAY TO TEACH MUTRITICH.

H Sarvosh
J Hott Educ 2 (2): 48-49. Fall 1970.
TX341.J6

Community Programs, Dimtetics, Exhibits, Hospital food service, Hospitals, Nutrition aducation, Program damign, Program avaluation, San Francisco.

Extract: A nutrition fair sponsored by a hospital was hald st a San Francisco medical center. Twenty-nins grouss partici-pated with display, booths, files, and entertainsent. Subject satter varied from new trends in hospital dietetics, infant faming, low-sodium and low-calorie diets to pasticides in food and the relation of the distary department to other hospital departments.

FOOT AND NUTRITICH PROCECURES IN TIME OF DISASTER.

FOOT AND NUTRITIES FECCEDARIES IN TIME OF CISASIER.

G B Hamefield

Rome, FAO 97 p. 1967.

TE361.832 F6W (FAC nutritional studies, no. 21)

Administration folicies, Civil defense and disasters, Community feeding cantars, FAO/NHC, Bunger, Flanning, Starvation,

Storams. Abstract: This manual is geared to help government officials arovids food and water sapplies to large numbers of Paople before there is considerable seffering, short, sadius and long time food manuals are discussed. The author discusses action to be taken to prevent hoarding, price controls, rationing systems, protectine and correvation of food sapplies.

MEIGHT CONTROL IN PUBLIC SCHOOL CHILDREN.

J Haver Postgrad Had J 45 (6): 267-269. Juna 1969.

R31.P6

R31.P6
Dist counselling, Dist improvement, Exercise, Health programs, Matrition aducation, Program design, School children (6-11 Years), Weight coutrol.

Extract: A successful voluntary weight control program was instituted and carried on for several years in a Hassachusatts school system. Euchasis was on increased physical activity and distary adacation along with psychological support.

IMPROVING NUTRITICS IN THE INCIAN COMMUNITY SCHOOL, HILMAUKER. Presiden HcCormick J Ap Diet Assoc 6m (4): 405-408. Apr 1974. 389.8 AH34

Adolascants (12-19 Years), Ausrican Indians, Dist improvement,

PAGE 198

Nutrition aducation, Nutrition programs, Nutritional deficiam-cies, Program design, School food marvics, School lanch program

abstract: The Indian Community School is a private venture undertaken by Indians with support from local universities, churches, food purveyors, and interested citizens. The purpose of the school is to help Indian children, when the public schools have failed, to adjust to urben life. Classes are held in an abandoned Coast Guard facility and braskfast and lunch proquass have been set up. Food, dishes, and agaipment are donated, and the senu is a compromise between the Indian stadents' food preferences and the USDA foods available. Hursing students working with students' nutrition problems have astablished a health acreening project in which health disorders requiring adjustment of food intake were discovered and corrected.

2283-78

TEAR APPROACH GETS RESULTS. C P RCCrady

Ext Sarv Rev U S Dep Agric 33 (2): 61, 71, Mar 1962.

1 PYSSTEY

I PRESERY
California, Community programs, Diet improvement, Educational programs, Maxican Americans, Futrition adacation, Program dassiun, Program planning, School foed marvica.
Extract: A California county has involved 15 local groups in teaching nutrition. Groups include professional associations, PTA'85, and community service organizations. Teaching methods have included short courses, a workshop for restaurant werksrs, and a nutrition papper show. Educationalsecurists were written in Spanish as well as English. Teachers and leaders were given a Program to half increase their understanding of Maxican-American foods and nutrition and to aid increased awe of school cafetaria food by Hazican-American children. of school cafataria food by Maxican-Assrican children.

UCDOMALES HOVE OVER. Sch Poodmery J 28 (3): 44-47. Mar 1974.

389.8 SCH6

SCA FOOUSET J 28 (3): 44-47. BET 17/4.

389.8 SCH6

Hamu plansing, Merchandising, Mavada, School food marvice,
School lunch programs, Sacondary schools, Student participation, Type A lunch.

Extract: Noting that secondary students were not particularly
wild about the Type A seal, the Clark Comnty, Havads, schools
decided to give kids what they go out to gat-hashurgar, French fries, and a silk shake. The unique thing about the "comnch fries, and a silk shake. The unique thing about the "comnch fries, and silk shake. The unique thing about the "comnch", as this combination is called, is that it meets Type A
requirements. The hashurgar, consists of a two-cuncs lean Nest
patty, bun sade from smriched flour, lattuce and tosato (for
ona-quartar cup of the fruit and vagetable reguirement); pickla and onion slices, and "goop" that consists of seled drassing, relish, catsup, and better. Haking up the rest of the
cosko plats are three-guarters cup of vitasin c-fortified
French fries and a special silk shake. The shake contains the
required half pint of fluid silk plus nonfat silk sclids.

2285-74

POR METTER TERMAGE MUTRITION.

Ext Sarv Rav U S Dep Agric 32 (7): 147. July 1961.

1 EXESCEN
Adolascants (12-19 years), Pour H Clubs, Here madis, Matritian
adocation, Natrition knowledge, Frogram desige, Program plansing, Student involvement, Talavision.
Extract: Tanange 4-H Clubs carried out various matrition prajects in s two-month talavision series. Projects included a
snack contest, information on how to get children to set brasheast, and smimel apperiments. Everyone in the program took
part in the planning.

THE GREAT PROTEIN PIASCO. Donald 5 Belaran Lancat 1: 93-96. July 13, 1974. 448.8 L22

Remark 11: 73-70. Selly 15, 17/4.

484.8 L22

Kunshiorkor, Maramsum, Protein meleutrition, Protein-celoris selnutrition, Protein-rich sixture.

Abstract: This article points out that the world wide protein crists, which has been acknowledged sizes the 1930s, is actsorily a fissec and that the real nutritionel problem has been the lack of sutriemst in general with an energy gap. Havertheless combat seasures have been protein oriented and guita issificative. Protein rich sixtures were developed but never commercially produced. Mixtures as local food stuff are sow beginning to be amphasized. Hensenzch, scientific seatings, publications, and involvament of the food industry and public all amphasized protein. The problemis now beginning to be recognized in terms of total nutrients and suny factors such as poverty, ideorance, bed beausing, lack of family planning, atc. as well as distary factors. Attempts are now finally being sade by aconomists and chars to include nutrition and these other factors at the nutional palicy planning laval. Protein requirements are being lowered and there is actually a concern about the "enfs laval of protein intake." sutritionists and related professionals will find this viewpoint of internal. istarest.

2287-74

THE CHAILENGE FOR SCHOOL 10 BCH IN THE PROGRAM OF YOUTH FITH-

ESS.

S HcHamley, R Leverton Sch Lunch J 17 (2): 13-26. Pah 1963.

2.0

389.8 SCH6
Diet improvement, Energy, Prod habits, Matrient intake, Physical exercise, Physical fitness, School lanch programs, Snacks.
Extract: This article exemusts too points of view on the sea of the school lunch srogram is a national physical fitness.
Browram: the first by a physical adacator, the zacond a sutritionist. Good natrition and assercise, as balanced factors, result is fitness. School lanch can share a supportive role to attain this qoal. Today's children have access to sany foods shich fill social needs while supelying ascess energy.

2200-74

THE TIME FOOD PARE: 'ACTION PACKAGE' FOR NUTRITION EDUCATION.
L + Hitchall
Ext Serv Ray U S Dem Agric 39 (8): 14-15. Aug 1968.

ZX492 FX 1 EMB2ZE Melescents (12-19 years), Disadventaged youth, Educational Medescents (12-19 years), Disadventaged youth, Educational Medescent, Illisois, Satrition aducation, Program design, Student involvement, Stadent participation, Sammer camps, Estract: As Illisois county has devalored a Team Time Pood Pera for which teamsquers take the leadership. Activities and programs are challenging, entertaining, and relatively unatructured. Summer cames and projects for helping disadvantaged Groups are ment of the tetal arcgram.

NOTEL DIWING MEANS HODEL PERAVICE. Sch Pood Sara J 28 (1): 64, 65. Jan 1974. 369.8 SCH6

Binime rooms, Educational programs, Food serving methods, Hess, Arizons, Program design, School food mervice, School lanch mroormans, Student involvament, Student participation. Abstract: It all begam as a limited project to improve student behavior in the dimine room. The staff at an elementary school in Hamma, Arizona, set as a model dimine environment is shich meels were merved family style, and the table meeting and food service handled by the students thesmelvam. With classroom support from teachers who gave instruction in good esting hebits, table mattings, paraonal hydiene, trying different feods, and knowledge of various food service careers, the medel aregram sroved a huga success. You the school's whole cafateria has become a scdel dimine environment. Binime rooms, Educational programs, Food serving methods,

2298-74

ST. WICHARL'S HAKES A DEAL.

Penadicto MontoVa Peod Butr 4 (2): 12-14. Apr 1974. reod Butr 4

California, Parochial achools, Privata schools, School food

California, Parochiel achools, Privata Schools, School rood service, School lusch srootsas. Abstract: A private Episcoral school is detting Tyse & hot lusches swery day at cost through a unious contract arrandes—ent sith the nearby Pablic elementary school. The adventages for the Parochiel school are chricus—Type & lunches at reasonable cost with no food preparation Problems. For the public achool the advantages are less obvious—type & till attractive. Adecline is the acheol's enrollment caused the food pervice to less soner. Preparing food for the parochiel school sakes the public achool's kitchen self-supporting again.

CANYON DEL CHO TURNS SACE LUNCHES INTO TYPE A HEALS.

Benedicte Hostofa Peed Nutr 4 (6): 6-7. Dec 1974. aTX341.P615

Arisona, School lusch programs, Student Participation, Type

A lunch.

a lumen.

Extract: At Camyon Del Oro high school in Tucson, Arixona, school officials have done ever with the conventional school lasch: with trays, silverwere, and the scaewhat formal satting ef a school cafferia. In their place are lunch bada, sandwiches and finger foods—sall good for esting "on the run" or under a tree, and in Caeyon Del Cro, for increasing achool lanch participation.

2292-74

THE GOLDEN JAR: IT'S HOPE THAN & PLACE TO EAT. Benedicto Bostova

Pood Batr 4 (4): 14-15. Aug 1974. aT3341. F615

aft394. F615 Cafatariam, Califorpia, School food mervice, Stadent intere-ata, Student involvement, Stadert participation. Abetract: At Rouland Bigh School, ip Fouland Beights, Califor-wia, atrong atudent involvement and work resulted in a new cafeteria, where it is difficult to get a seat during lunch. Students worticipated in design, decoration, menu alamming and ectually ran the food service,

STONGIA TERNAGE NUTRITION PROJECT.

Karas Morean

Haram Horaem
In Proceedisms of the National Putrition Education Conference,
Nashindton, D.C., Nev. 2-8, 1971 p. 71-74. Apr 1973.
72364.0529 FER
Adelescente (12-19 Years), Career choice, Natrition, Projecta.
Abstract: A description of the Georgia Technique Natrition Project,
including who are its masporters (financial and Policy),
ebst are its goals, who may become mashers of the group, and
how the goals of the Georgia Technique Harrition Project is
all of the work of the Georgia Technique Harrition Project is
desse by the technique themselves, and their major surpose is
te identify and seek selutions to the nutritional aroblems of

the atata's teenagers, other youth groups will be sost interested in the work done by the group.

BETTER BUTPITION-- ECONOMICALLY.

C Wagiar Ext Sarv Rev U S Dep Agric 39 (3-4): 3-5. Har/Apr 1968.

1 EX892EX

1 EX892EX Arisone, Donated foods, Educational programs, Food preparation, hose, Food purchasing, Low incide groups, Honey amagement, Natrition advication, Spanish Americans.

Extract: Huch direct assistance to the poor-money and food-is acon gone, Spanish-American homesakers in Arizona got mosathing more lasting from homesaking aides. Weighborhood seatings, and home visits: information on how to cook surplum compodity foods, how to get good buys at the atore, and how to prepara a balanced diet. The information began to spill over the border into Mesico and the program was staged there also, with equally good effect.

with equally Good effact.

MATIONAL MUTPITION FCLICY STUDY. MUTPAR mept 1974: 2-5. Sept 1974. TX341.M82 PGN

Mearinga, Legislation, Mutrition, Mutrition policy, Mutrition programs.
Abstract: This article offers a partial review of the hearings aponsored by the National Nutrition Policy Study held in June 1974 and identifies their Purpose, the sir panels involved, and a brief overview of the three days of testimony. Hore aspecific information is given on the recommendations of two panels, namely the panel on Nutrition and Government, and Nutrition and the Consumer. Puture resifications resulting from the hearings are suggested and the address for ordering panel reports is given. This information should be of great interest to all nutrition educators. BEOGEARS.

2296-74

296-78
BESOURCES FOR THE AGING: AW ACTICH HAPTHOOK.
Washington, ERIC Document Reproduction Service 276 p. in 2
vols. Feb 1967.
26663.A3M4 FEM
Bibliographies, Consumer education, Directories, Elderly (65
+ years), Employment, Faderal government, Health, Job trainin-1, Program planning.
And Program Commuter Histories International Corp., F.O.

register, replayment, results gotteness, rectal, or training, Program Dlanning.

Available from: Computer Hicrofilm International Corp., F.O. Bos 19C, Arlington, Virginia 22210. HF\$1.25.

Abstract: This catalog presents information about federal grants-in-maid, tasic mervice programs for the aging, foundations and trusts, and national voluntary agencies supporting programs for the aced or willing to assist local groups organizing programs. Resources are given for financial assistance, food and clothing, housing, health services, nursing care, equipment and training, amall business loans and services, queneral education and recreation, consumer aducation, civil rights, veterans programs, planning, facilities and staffing, programs for specific regions or special groups, and for rural areas and small towns. Yach program description includes the following information: purpose of programs, fore and estent of measistance, requirements for eligibility, and where to apply.

2297-74

CHILD NUTRITION PROGRAMS: A FCSITION STATEMENT. National Pairy Council

Chicago, National Dairy Council 3 p. Hay 15, 1973. LE3475.83 F&N LE3875.#3 F&W
Automated food eervice, Child nutrition programs, Hilk programs, Professional education, Snacks, Summer programs.
Abatract: In this position raper issued in 1973 the National Dairy Council states its atend on cartain proceed changes in the Government's school lunch, school hreakfast, special food service and special ailk programs. It opposes sale of competitive snack foods in food service areas during tipe of service of regular lunches, protests the simplified "summer seals," which allow fruit juice to be substituted for ailk, and the curtailment of the special ailk program. Peasons for the objections are given. Por school food service managers and nutritionists.

and nutritionists.

SCHOOL LUNCH BREAKTHFOUGH -- FCLITICS, TECHNOLOGY SPUR EXPANSION

SCHOOL LUNCE BREAKTHFOUGH--FCLITICS, TICHNOLOGY SPUR EXPANSION OF FCCD PROGRAMS.

Pational School Public Pelations Association Arlington, Va. 6% p. 1972.
L83475.53% FEP
Child nutrition, Deficiency diseases and disorders, Eligibility, Pood service, low income groups, Nutrition education, School breakfast programs, School lunch Frograms.

Education USA Special Report.
Extract: The National School Lunch Program, despite its lauda-Extract: The National School Lunch Program, despite its laudable achievements over the past querter century, still has plenty of problems-the wain one being that many hungry children are still not being fed. Many critics cite these Causes: the qlacial government bureaucracy, the penuriousness of congressional appropriations consisted, poor direction of mose state programs, and budgatary dollar-pinching by the present Administration.

BELPING LOW-INCOME PANILIES USE DOPATED FOODS. J Am Dist Assoc 45 (4): 358-361, Oct 1964.



389.6 A 4/34
Cooking eauisment (Small), Constad foods, Edacational Programs, Food Preparation, home, Foods instruction, Ematucky, Lowincome groups, Rural population, Teaching techniques.
Extract: This article describes acce of the problems of rural mapping who racaive donated foods. In a Ematucky county, sixth grads is the average level of schooling. Heny hosemakers use no recipes and have no seasarine stansils. Host atoves were wood or coal-burning. Thus, sany donated foods are difficult to use. Those who work with these people mead to know familiar, well-liked foods as well as unfamiliar, anliked ones.

INDUSTRY RESPONSE TO THE MUTRITION CHALLENGE. R O Nashais

Food Tachnol 25 (6): 41-44. June 1971.

Food Tachnol 25 (6): 81-84. June 1971.
389.6 F7398
Advantistad, Community programs, Communer aducation, Food industry, Industry role, Labeling, Butriant standards, Butrition education, Nutritional labeling.
Extract: This paper ratorts ome food company's policy requarding the sutriant levels of its products and the labeling of nutrients. Its policy is to promote nutrition adacations through advertisions and labeling. It also provides appeared a publications and programs for achools and women's arganizations, civas information to food aditors, provides shimshropic crants for food projects, supports joint nutrition aducation endawors of various kinds, and also supports experimental advectional television programsing.

CONGREGATY HEALS: PT. 2, FROVIDING THE CINING ROOM SERVICE

(VILTOCASSETTE).

f Durhae. N.B. 1 30 sie. sd. bew. videocassetts. 1973. TX851.C6 pt. 2 Fem av

Congredate anals, Dining rooms, Disadvantaged groups, Eldarly (65 + Years), Pacilities Planning and layout, Pacility requirements, Pood service, Food serving methods, Paychological

manning. Pood service, Food serving methods, Paychological assacts.

Abstract: Elderly people who come to a central neighborhood dinine area for meals have special nutritional, Physical, and mayochological needs that should be taken into account when planning the food service facility. This videotape discusses the from and come of cefeteria, table service, and fasily style seals from both the staff and customer's Point of view. Two main factors will determine the type of mervice melacted: (1) the number of demendable volunteers available; and (2) the size of the available dining area. Cefaterias remains fewer personnel to operate them, but they also require an invastment in steam tables and sanv old folks with handicape find it difficult to megotiate a cefateria lipe or carry a tray. Table service and family style seals are some plassing mychologically, but require more personnel and a large dising area. Whatever the choice, the food should be tasty and nutritious, the dining area chaseful and clean, and affort should be seed to adert the food service to customers' individual food preferences and special distary needs.

2302-74

PROGRAMS FOR PEEDING OUR POOR. D.L. Newbarry What's Naw Homa Econ 32 (6): 56-58. Sapt 1968.

Consumer advication, Dist isprovement, Dinated foods, Food distribution programs, Food Purchasing, Food stamp programs, Low income groups, Butrition admication, U.S. Dept. of Agriculturs.

Extract: The U.S. Desartment of Agriculture's food assistance Extract: The U.S. Desartment of Adriculture's food assistance prodrass are described. Cossedity distribution was the first. The Food Stasp Prodras has been the sost popular, though it has had probleme in satting Peorls who are accustomed to buying small assumts on cradit, to use food stasps. Along with the various prograss, natrition aducation is meaded. Food stasp users are like new consumers since their buying Power has been enhanced. Educational radio Prodrass that have improved food habits have been accompanied by weakly printed lists, shopping quidse, and leaflets distributed with the stamps.

2303-76

BUTRIFICH PROGRAMS IN STATE REALTH AGENCIES. Hilton Z Michaean, Gratchan E Colling Matr Ray 32 (3): 65-67. Har 1974. 383.6 #953

Hatt Rav J2 (J): 65-67. Her 1970.

189.6 P553

Applied autrition, Consultants, Distary standards, Sutrition programs, Sutritional sarvays, Matriticnists, Professional advection, Public health nutritismists.

Abstract: A recent enroy of satritics Froques is state health admending showed a wide variation in numbers of nutrition positions; training and experience requirements, and is the administrative location of the nutrition activity. This article far Prafessional sutritionsts and administrative location of the nutritionists and administratore discusses the role of the nutritionists and administratore discusses the role of the nutritionists in these organizations, and presents the action range of incluvenant where their presence may help avolve obtisse autrition programs. These are sutritional antwellance, estritical steaderds, nutritional consultation and applied nutrition research. Surveillance identifies the nutritional number of the erase, satting standards includes those for seal service, autrition advection, personnel training, and evaluation of nutriticnal states, for example. Consultation is for equations and inatitutions as well as patients.

The applied nutrition is directed to designing, implementing

and avaluating model programs for possible implementation locally.

SALUTE TO THE PRESIDENT.

North Carolins School Pood Service Assoc.
Raleigh, N.C. 8 p. Hay 1978.
L83475.52 F&R

Educational 4mses, North Carolina, Nutrition education, School

Educational quases, North Carcilina, Nutrition education, Sci food service, School lunch programs.

Abstract: A play, which pays tributs to the North Carolina School Food Service Association is presented. The trand is historical mainly, with a natrator, children Perforaing in chorus, taking the partx of various types of aguipment and

103-74 MUTRITION EDUCATION IN ACTICN IN SAN DIEGO'S SCHOOL SYSTEM. Pood Sarv 36 (0): 54-57. Aug 1574. Food Sarv 36 389.2538 7732

California, Educational programs, Food praferences, Food wasta assaurss, Henu planning, Nutrition education, School food mervice.

Extract: The nutrition aducation program involves instructiomail classes for students, teachers and parents. Seats are being each in kindergarten, first, second and and third grades. The students received the sees lunch sees during three separats weeks-the first time before any nutrition aducation, the second sidway in the school year, and the third after completion of their nutrition training.

NUTRITION PROGRAMS FOR THE ELDERLY: SELECTING A HEAL DELIVERY

J Rome Econ 66 (1): 43-45. Jan 1974. 321.6 J62

321.8 Je2
Consunity programs, Congregate seals, Elderly (65 * years), Food dalivery systems, Food Preparation, Food preparation and distribution systems, Food purchasing, Maticnal Mutrition Programs for the Elderly, Mutrition programs for the Elderly, Mutrition programs as all delivery system for community-based nutrition programs. Heals served in congregate sattings are a besic component of the new Mational Mutrition Program is being implementable by the Administration on Aging, U.S. Department of Health, Education and Malfare. In aslacting a seal delivery system, you say choose from two besic options or some combination of the two: (1) food prepared by program staff; (2) prepared assis from an outside source and delivered to one or some sites: and (3) some seal components, such as prepared entrame, purchased; other components, such as sealeds and desserts, prepared by program staff.

2307-7=

107-74
HUTPITICHAL REHAMILITATION CENTERS,
Paq Zull 3 (4): 8-10, Winter 1973,
QD831.A177 FEN

Dist improvement, Numelth care, Health services, Mutrition education, Mutrition programs, Mutrition rehabilitation canters, Mutritional rehabilitation, Program evaluation, Therapeu-

ers, Butritional rehabilitation, Program evaluation, Therapeutic nutrition.
Extract: In areas with a high prevalence of protein-caloris asinutrition in young children, nutrition rehabilitation centars were in fact a useful seams for raducing mortality and sorbidity rates. Pacent experience has indicated the value of nutrition rehabilitation centers in secrepacy situations. Experience has also shown that they produce a substantial favorable change in the attitude of doctors, and sore importantly of public health workers, towards nutrition probless and programs. Butrition rehabilitation centers have some limitations: for instances they are usually not applicable to the treatesnt of children under one year of age-who often requires special medical and nursing attention. Also, their operation is difficult in rural areas with a scattered population. Local availability of appropriate foods is a critical factor in obtaining examinal long-tarse benefits from the operation of nutrition rahabilitation canters. Although ideally other projects and programs would deal with this problem sdequetaly, in some cases it may be necessary for the nutrition rehabilitation canters to be involved. ion cantar to be involved.

2308-7a

OCTOBER 13-19 IS DATE TO CELEBRATE MATIONAL SCHOOL LUNCH WEEK. Sch Foodmerv J 28 (4): 19-21. Apr 1974.

389.8 SCH6 Advartising, Exhibits, National School Lunch Program, National

Advartising, Exhibits, National School Lunch Program, National School Lunch Heak.

Abstract: The these for the 197% National School Lunch Neek is: "You are What You Est". This article describes how the these will be proceeded through the use of axhibits, posters, lapse buttons, and spacial note paper, napkins, self-aticking steaps and seals, calenders, and folders for notebook paper—all printed with the National School Lunch Neek symbol: a perforaing alaphant.

2309-74

ONE SCHOOL GROWS TORATOES. Pood Natr 4 (3): 7. Juna 1974. aTX341.7615

Gardening, Oklahosa, Student involvesent, Tosatoas. Abstract: Students at an Oklahosa school system with an mys

PAGE 260



towards rising food costs grow tosatoes, lettuce, and some equilant as part of their horticulture studies. Growing food for the school cafeterias has stimulated student interest in the Feals Served.

USING PROGRAM AIDES TO TEACH INCIDE FAMILIES BETTER MUTRITION.

I J Otis Ext Serv Rev U S Dep Adric 4C (4): 8, 14. Apr 1969.

Ext Serv Rev U S Dep Adric &C (4): 8, 14. Apr 1969.

1 Ex692EX
American Indians. Consumer education, Diet improvement, Educational Drograms, Extension mducation, Food purchaming, Nutritions aidem, Nutrition education, Tmacher aidem.

Extract: Indian program aidms of the Extension Service are helping to teach bettmr use of food-buying money to various tribes in the Pacific Northwest. Several of the tribus, hearing of the work of one much person, have asked the Extension Service to help train one of them for the mame purpose. Changing food habits im one of their scre difficult tasks.

2311-74

PETTER HEALTH THROUGH BETTER FCCD.

Ext Serv New U S Dep Adric 40 (2): 3. Feb 1969. 1 Ext92Ex

A rivertural Extension Service, Children, Consumer education, Agricultural Extension Service, Children, Consumer education, Cost effectivensum, Extension adentm, Extension aducation, Pood mupply, Gardaning, Vegetabler.

Extract: Extension agents worked with children to help them to help their families by growing vegetables. Host of the children grew enough food to really help their families save mone V.

POOR STARF FROGRAM.

TALL STATE TOWNS OF A CHIEF TOWN OF THE TALL THE

Ext Serv Rev U S Dep Adric 35 (3): 43. Har 1964.

1 EXTS 272.

Consumer education, Diet improvement, Food Durchasing, Food stamp programs, Low income drours, New Mexico, Nutrition education, Rural population, Spanish Americans.

Extract: Even rural New Mexicans with vecetable dardens have improved their family foods with the helr of food stamps and an advantional trodram to help them buy, prepare, and plan their acals. A county nutrition committee has given community meetings on buying, market tours of local storam, and nutrition classes for welfare workers. A nawmeletter in both Spanish and Enelish featuring plentiful foods was paid for and distributed by local drocers, and radio spot programs were presented.

2313-74

PAG STATEMENT (NO. 26) CN PCOE AND NUTRITION CONSIDERATIONS IN NATIONAL PCONONIC PLANNING.
Pag Bull 3 (4): 7-8. Winter 1973.
OD431.A1P7 F6N

OUSTICATE / 108 | Development, Economics, Pederal questionent, International Frograms, Mutrition Policy, Planning, Pomition Statements, Protein Advisory Group (United Nati-

Abstract: In most low-income countrias, nutrition programs appear to receive little attention from planners and are characterized by fragmented, small-scale efforts. This meems to be due in part to the political leaders' lack of awareness of the significance of mainutrition for development and the absolute insufficiency of total budgetary resources. Since improvement in nutrition is directly related to increases in family income, due embhasis needs to be given to accelerating econosic growth as a means of changing nutritional status. While a long term planning policy is underway, the government should initiate useful short-term projects to meet immediate food needs. Bevond this, there is an urgent need to develop quidelines useful to planners that provide a definition of malnutrition, measure its magnitude, assess its mignificance to social development, and outline consible criteria and methods for evaluating the effectiveness of engcing programs.

2318-78

POOL SPRVICES FOR THE ELDERLY AND THE DISABLED.

Jennifer Pade

Pood Nutr Notes Rmv 31 (1-2): 12-15. Jan/Peb 1974. 389.9 A073

389.9 h073 hustralia. Fiderly (65 + Years), Home delivered seals, Healm on Wheels, Physically handicapped.
Abstract: The Healm on Wheelm program in Australia is discussed in terms of new methods of presentation, serving, and transporting. In mose cases elderly or disabled people could be taken to their sealm, others can be re-mducated in the motor modern equipment and learn to prepare their own food. The program requires research and assessment, and the application of scientific expertise.

CAMPING FOR CHILDREN WITH DIAPETES -- A DIET THERAPT SECTION

PROJECT. J & Parker

J Am Diet Assoc 53 (5): 486-488. Nov 1568. 389.8 AH34

Children, Diabetes mellitum, riet counselling, Exercise, Health programs, Nutrition education, Patient CBIM, Program dem-ien, Summer campm.

Extract: A dietitian and an adult diahetic established a mus-

mer camp for diabetic children with the help of the state dietetic association, the university medical school, and volu-nteer professional health personnel. Estails of how the camp is run are discussed, including the educational program. Univ-eraity graduate students receive credits for action as activ-ies company. ity counselers.

2316-74

A WINNING "PYCIPE" FOR NUTRITION CAMPS.

H Pearson

Serv Rmv U S Dep Aglic 43 (4): 14-15. Apr 1972.

1 Fx 692 Fx

PAY CARE SERVICES, Expanded Food and Nutrition Education Prog-ram, Mebramka, Mutrition Education, Summer camps, Teaching techniques.

Extract: Summer day camps for children were sponsored by Nebraska Expanded Mutrition Program aides, nutrition was taught using crafts, games, puppets, and songs.

2317-74

P S Peckom, J A Spargo Am J Nurming 64 (5): 85-87. Hay 1964. 448.8 AH323

A44.8 AH323
Adolsmcents (12-19 years), Dist improvement, Educational Programs, Females, Mutrition education, Obesity, Program design, Susser camps, Weight control.
Extract: Overweight teenage girls in a special susser camp were helped to achieve and maintain normal weight by increased physical activity, development of new interests, a high-protein, moderate-fat, low-cambohydrats diet, and distary reeducation by a nutritionist. No foods were totally forbidden; instead, moderation in use of sweets and candy was taught. Hear the end of susser a parents' sesinar was held.

PENNSYLVANIA #(den Join School lumon Drive. Pood and Nutr News 4 (5): 15. Oct 1974. 389.6 F7332

389.6 F7332 Child nutrition, Pennsylvania, School lunch frograms. Abatract: Ginnie Laut's functions as president of the Pennsyl-vania Pederation of Women's Clubs include participation in expansion of the school lunch frogram and the improvement of child nutrition.

POOD FUN, PAIRS, FACTS.

Hospitalm 46 (19): 92-55. Oct 1, 1972.

RA96C.H6 PEN

RA96C.H6 FGN
Community programs, Dietary information, Educational programs,
Exhibits, Foods instruction, Hospitals, Nutrition Education,
Nutrition rehabilitation centers.
Extract: A Wisconsin hompital responded to the nutritional
needs of the community through its nutrition clinic and clinic
dietitians. Projects spongored included a community nutrition
day with exhibits and speakers, a food description, and a
night-nighting convice. Dial-1-Distitian service.

2320-78

ACU-14
EXTENDING COOPERATIVE EXTENSION POUCATION TO HEXICAN-AMPRICAN PARTIES: PROGRAM, RETHOUS, AND EVALUATION.
D C Pfannstiel, H H Starley
College Station, Tex. 96 p. Oct 1968.
S544.3.14P4 F8M

S544.3.18PR FOR A PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY OF STATEMENT OF THE PROPERTY OF THE

PLANNING WEW CONMUNITY SERVICES -- COMPRESSIVE CARE PROGRAMS FOR THE AGING.

G M Piper J Am Diet Amsoc 44 (6): 461-464. June 1964.

389.8 AH34

389.8 AH38
Aging, Community programs, Elderly (65 + years), Hospitals,
Institutional feeding, Nursing homes, Nutrition addss, Nutrition adveation, Nutrition programs.

Extract: Health and nutrition services available to older
Americans vary widely. Needs still exceed the services available, Outpatient services are stisulating out-ofhospital diet
counseling in the community. At present, few convalencent
homes or homes for the aged employ professional dietitians or
trained food service people. Home aides need more nutrition
training.

training.

NUTRITION IN COORDINATED HORE CASE PROGRAMS.

G M Piper J Am Diet Agmoc 39 (3): 198-200. Sept 1961. 389.6 Am34

Diet cownmelling, Dietetic interns, Elderly (65 + years), Poods instruction, Home health mervices, Mutrition education,



Patient care, Professional èducation.

Extract: This is a review of coordinated hose care and nutrition programs for the sick, aged, or chronically ill. Generally, the programs are administered through community agencies or as an extension of hoseital care under sedical supervision. Mutrition's role in largely surrective, providing nutrition education for other staff members. Such programs could offer distal agrantic programs could offer field experience for distetic interns.

2323-74

PENNSYLVANIA TAKES A LOCK AT NUTFITION IN THE ORTHOPEDIC PROG-S # Fudgorski An J Public Health 53 (5): 7e3-7u6. Hay 1963. 449.9 AH3J Children, Diet counselling, Diet infrovement, Health programs, Mutrition education, Patient carg, Fennmylvania, Physicall; handicapped, Therapeutic nutritics.

Extract: Pennsylvania's fivision of Matrition assists public health nurses to evaluate the diets of crippled children and forsulate plans for teaching nutrition to them and their families. The nurse secures the initial diet information and does the nutrition educating with the rutritionist's quidance.

DEHCHSTRATION PROJECTS FOR LOW-INCOME CHILDREN.

J Nutr Educ 2 (4): 159. Spring 1971.

J Nutr Educ 2 (4): 159. Spring 1971.

TX341.J6

Disadvantaged youth, Educational programs, Health needs, Learning behavior, Learning disabilities, Low income groups, Halnutrition, Hental disorders, U.S. Office of Education.

Extract: The U.S. Office of Education initiated a series of Projects to help the development of low-income children, including identifying barriers to learning due to poor health or salnutrition and provision of preventive sental health program in the school.

2325-74 PROCEEDINGS OF THE NATIONAL CONFERENCE ON FOOD FOR THE AGING, 1972.

Washington, Community Nutrition Institute 64 p. Dec 1972.

Adulta, Aging, Community action, Food programs, Heals on Whe-elm, Professional education.

els. Professional education.
Abstract: This booklet is a report of a working conference
for those groups who are concerned with the delivery of cossunity rutritional services to older feefle. The presentations
cover a wide range of topics, from social concerns to specific
regulations. The workshop proceedings have been sussarized and
would be weful to those who are tlanning frograms for the
aged. For nutritionists, dietary consultants and others who
work with the elderly.

2326-74

NUTRITION "OUTREACH" FOR HIGRART WOFKERS. J H Proulx

Nutr News 35 (5): 7. Apr 1972. 389.8 N957

Diet information, Florida, Foods instruction, Health education, Higrant workers, Hobile educational services, Nutrition education.

education.
Abstract: The Florida State Department of Health has established an Outreach Educational Program in nutrition for Florida signant fars workers and their families. Hobile educational units present information on nutrition, weight control, dental health, food preparation, sanitation, food storage, and so on.

SCHOOL FEEDING - WHERE DO WE GO FROM HERE: AN AGENDA FOR 1973. John M Cuinn

Washington, D.C., ERIC Document Reproduction Service 13 p.

LP3875.05 PE

Child nutrition programs, Disadvantaged Youth, Pederal programs, Health programs, Nutrition education, School breakfast, School breakfast programs, School feed service, School lunch Brograms.

Programs.
Available from: Computer Microfila International Corp., P.O.
Box 190, Arlington, Virginia 2221C, NP-\$0.65 NC-\$3.29.
Abstract: This report proposes five items for the nation's
1973 Child Mutrition Agenda. Theme are as follows: 1. Peed a
free or reduced price lusch to every hungry child. 2. The
nutritional adequacy of the food provided by the lunch program
sust be evaluated. 3. The universal school lunch concept ought
to be fully aired. 4. The school breakfast programs should be
rapidly expanded. 5. The field of netrition education should
be applored. Discussion of these items should be of particular
interest to those involved in child nutritional care through
the school food service programs.

HEDICATING THE FOOD STANF FFOGRAD. Edward L Rada Edward L Rada Am J Public Hamlth 64 (5): 477-480. Hay 1974.

Proof programs, Food stamp Frograms, Low income groups, Hedicaid, Mutrition Frograms, U.S. Dept. of Agriculture.
Abstract: According to this article, a critical examination of the food stamp process administered by the Department of Agriculture reveals that its netritional impact is not as great or as well directed as Formible. Background information

PACE 202

on the program is given and it is shown that the character of the program has changed markedly from its criginal dominant atrategy of surplus disposal to one of feeding the poor. And it continues to expand on a faulty assumption that all low income consumers are nutritionally deprived and conversely that the nutritionally deprived are econosically needy. The author suggests that the program would be converted into an improved nutrition program if structured as a medical program under medicaid with an attending Medicaid physician deciding the eligibility of a patient for food stamps. Those working with food stamp recipients or those interested in nutrition programs and policies should find this article of interest.

PEACHING TOUTH THROUGH ZPMFF.
Ext Serv Rev U S Dep Agric 42 (3): 6-11. Har 1971.
1 Ex892FX

Agricultural Extension Service, Educational programs, Extension education, Nutrition education, Program design, Student participation.

Extract: Extension sides and volunteers have organized many different nutrition education Programs. Some have regular enrolled memberships, while other groups are less formal. There are also short-term activities related to foods and nutrition. Casps are also conducting nutrition education programs. Home visits give sore intensive help to children and adults.

EXPERTS ASK ACTION TO AVOID FILLIONS OF CRATHS IN FOOD CRISIS. Poyce Ranterger

New York Times july 26, 1974: 2. July 26, 1974.

286.£ Navas

Food consumption, Food intake, Food production, Food mources,
Food aurply, Food yields, Green Fevolution, world problems.
Abatract: This article, written for the lay public, discusses
the Problems of today's world food supply - its causes and
possible avenues of molution. Today's situation is unique
because of population, fertilizer and energy shortages, and
decreased grain reserves. The specific food supply situation
existing in various countries is reviewed and estimations of
deaths and nutrient deficiences due to undernutrition are
given. The "Green Revolution" is explained as are possible
steps that could be taken by the U.S. or steps to upgrade
agriculture in proc countries to help solve food supply problems. For any step to be successful, population growth stabilization is described as being imperative.

LOUISIANA-- 100% SCHOOL LUNCH.

Bonald Rhodes Food Nutr 4 a7X341.F615 4 (1): 8-10. Feb 1974.

Elementary schools, Louisiana, Fural areas, School food service, School lunch programs, Student participation, Type A lunch

National School Lunch Program to 100 percent.

2332-74

PORTABLE HON SERVES LUNCH. Ronald J Rhoden

Food Nutr 4 (6): 5-6. Dec 1974. aTX341.F615

Catering, Hontana, School food mervice, School lunch programm, Universities.

Abstract: The University of Hontana caters hot seals to Hisso-ula elementary schools. The seals are trucked to the schools from the university. The students' reaction to the program is soat enthusiastic.

2333-74

INTERAGENCY CONHITTER ON NUTRITION EDUCATION (ICHE). Meredith Robinson

Nutr Program News p. 1-4. Mcv/Dec 1973. 1.982 A2N955

Agricultural Extension Service, Elderly (65 + years), Food stamp programs, Head Start, Health services, Interagency Committee on Mutrition Education, Haternal and child health, Matiittee on Nutrition Education, Maternal and child health, Mational School Lunch Program, Nutrition programs.

Abstract: Heabers of the Interagency Cossittee on Nutrition Education set with seabers of state and local nutrition cossittees at the 1973 annual seeting of the Aserican Hose Economica Association. Their discussions centered around (1) materual and child health services, (2) the Head Start program, (3) the school lunch program, (4) the food stamp program, (5) a natrition program for the elderly stensing from the Older Asericans Act of 1965, (6) funds for vocational education in the nutritional field, and (7) the role of the Extension Service in nutrition education. ice in nutrition education.

2334-74

334-74
KEY SPICIALIST FOR MUTRITION LEADERSHIP: A DEMONSTRATION PROJBCT FOR THE EMPIOYMENT OF A MUTRITICM PUGCATION SPICIALIST AT
THE STATE LEVEL TO DEVELOP FOOD SERVICE RELATED MUTRITION
EDUCATION PROGRAMS--FINAL REPORT.
violet I Roefa, John T Chandler
California, Dept. Of Education
Sacramento, Calif. 67 p. June 1974,
TY3764-KB FZM



2 ! 4

Administrative personnel, California, Consultanta, Pood serv Administrative personnel, Califorris, Consultants, Food service workers, Nutrition education, Nutritioniats, Farent particisation, Teacher education.

Extract: The Project illustrates that a state level nutrition education specialist and staff, assisted by local education agency sersonnel, can develop a nutrition education Program as a part of the schools' health program and utilizing the food survice Program as a nutrition laboratory in order to improve the food hebits of children, parents and taschers.

2335-74
AN IN-SCHOOL ORAL HYGIENE FROGFAM. Susan Rosesheck Natr Ness 37 (1): 3. Pak 1974. 389.8 N957

Dental carias, Dental health, Diet inforsation, Georgia, Nutritios aducation, Preventiva sedicina, Public xchools, Student Particisation.

itios aducation, Freventiva medicina, Fublic Echools, Student barticisation.

Extract: School faculty aesbers can incertorate practical oral hyeiese and nutrition is elementary classes. Instruction in toethbrushisa techniquea, the use of dental floss, and nutrition information has teccae Fart of the fourth quade curriculum in one school in Richmond County, Georgia. It is called the In-School Oral Hyeiese Froquea (ISOEP). In a 16-week pilot Program, affectiveness of the program was essured by plaque comtrol. Following the pre-axesination each child was issued a toothbrush and a smool of destal flass. They were instructed in the use of each. The acience teacher taught a unit on dental health to all classes. Stedents were taught that diet has e direct affect eron plaque formation. They became sore conscious of foods costaising refined carkchydrates. Because such foods intessify placee Production, students planned menus and smacks containing foods low in carhohydrates. In addition, the students learned the importance of arciding foods that would crack the enseel on their teeth, and thereby increase the possibility of cavity formation.

2336-79 AMARE-WINNING HOSEITAL HENU OFFERS 31 ENTREES BASED ON PROBEN POOES.

Virainia Ross

Ouick Froman Poods 36 (10): 51-53. Hay 1974. 389.8 04 J89.8 0%
Cost effactiveness, Food Preparation, Quantity, Food Durchasine, Proxen foods, Hospital food service, Institutional feedisa, Henu Plansine, New Jersey, Fortion control.
Abstract: A hospital food service in Fospton Plains, New Jarsey has had great auccass using frexen foods which provide convenience of Preparation, optisus Portion control, and a wide variety of foods free which to relect. The hospital's requiar menu is for Patients not on restricted diats. Two additional senus-one for Patients on soft-hland or loe-rasidue diats end one for patients or restricted fat, sodiue, or calorie diets-are simply sodifications of the raquiar senu. All assus offer a wide choice of dishes.

2337-74 MUTRITICH EDUCATION THROUGH A HEALTH PROGRAM. Ass H Rowland Washisqtos, GPO 7 p. Nov 1971.

7x364.76

TRISE.FE
Adelascents (12-19 vears), Alabama, Child nutrition Programs, Children and Yoeth Projects, Health care, Legislaticn, Butrition aducation, Profassional education.
Talk aives at the Hational Butrition Education Conference, Washinaton, D.C., Movesber 2-a, 1971.
Abstract: A Children and Youth Project in an Alabama county has diagnosed nutritional Frobless in children and adolescets, and used various nutrition aducation approachesin attempts at their solutions. Taenagers attending the nutrition clisic are involved in the sclution of their own Probless.
Informal talk sessions with Parants are another approach.
Girls is a weight control group sade their own lowcalorie snacks. Reighborhood programs are also held. For nutrition educators and other health Profassionals.

THE SATELLITE POOD SERVICE SYSTEM MORKS IN PHILADELPHIA.

Hodern Schools p. 4-6. Jan 1971. LB3209.H6 Cestral Kitchen, Coasissaries, Equipment, Food delivery syst-Central Ritchen, Commissariem, Equipment, Food delivery systems, Food preparation and distribution systems, Food preparations, emantity, Philadelphia, Satellite, School food service. Extract: Hore childres are entired hearty, nutritional school lasches in Philadelphia that ever before. The lunches are coversent-apsroved, Type A variety, consisting of a hot portion, entree and vedetable, Packed in a two-commissariem foil container and a cold rettion consisting of fruit, roll, and dessert in a clear Plastic Package. Bith this system, kitchenless schools can be easily served with only the installation of a convaction oven, roll-in occlers, and beverage coolers.

2339-74 A CONVERTED SUS TARES ENEP TO THE FEOPLE. D T Schild

J Nutr Educ 1 (3): 22-23. Nieter 1970. TX341.J6 Agricultural Extension Service, Audiovisual aids, Educational Brograms, Expanded Food and Butrition Education Program, Hobile educational services, Betrition education.

Extract: The Agricultural Extension Service of California Burchased a used bus and converted it into a traveling display case which carries nutrition information to the disadvantaged throughout the state. The bus contains projection and sound equipment and display windows with ewnings.

2380-78 SCHOOL LURCE AT THE CROSSPOADS. Instit Distrib 10 (7): 37, 41-42. July 1974. Instit Distrib 10 (7): 37, 41-42. July 1974.
BB90(1.15 F&N
Cossodities, Pconoaics, Legislation, School lunch Programa.
Abstract: The possible phasaout of cossodity distribution by
June, 1975, is discussed in terms of econosic problems and
its affect on school lunch programs.

2381-78 SCHOOL LUNCH GRTS A SPANISH SETTING. Pood Nutr 4 (4): 6. Aug 1974. TX 341. F6 15

aTX341.F615 Cafeterias, Food service aanagement, School lunch, Utah. Abstract: The high school cafeteria in Ogden, Utah experianced a sharp increase in school lunch participation after redecora-tion, which included a seell balcony.

382-78
SCHOOL LUNCH IN HAWAII: 82% PARTICIPATION.
Pond Serv 36 (6): 82-85. June 1978.
389.2538 F732
Cantral Kitchen, Dining rooss, Hawaii, High schools, School food service, School lunch programs, Student participation.
Extract: In Hawaii, 82 per cent of the Fublic achool children buv lunch in school cafeterias. A school lunch plan has been part of Hawaiii; aducational frogram for a ora than 70 years. It becase increasingly evident. However, that if everyone was to receive equal value for their quarter (the price of a lench), centralization of the food system was essential. With centralization, capital investment in both building and kitchen aquipment was reduced.

193-74
SCHOOL LUNCH MEPK ACROSS THE CCUNTRY.
SCH Pood Sarv J 28 (1): 43-46, 48, 49, 51. Jan 1974.
389.8 SCH6
Advertising, Poods instruction, Metioaal School Lunch Waak,
Nutrition education, Public relations, School food service, Nutrition education, Public relations, School fcod service, School lunch Programs.

Abstract: National School Lunch Neek brought forth a flurry of activity around the country. States, counties, towns, and cities pitched in to help schools publicixa the school lunch program. In the schools theaselves, the week was observed with special aenus, student exhibits, and contests. The communities were aducated about school lunch through newspaper stories, radio "apots," and local fairs. This article describes amy of the successful local events and projects used to celebrate National School Lunch Neek.

SCHOOL LUNCH--STUDENT BODY: MANE-IN-BAND IN BOUNTIFUL. Sch Toodmerv J 29 (8): 84-85. Sapt 1974. 389.8 SCH6 Attitudes, Food preparation, Food service senagement, Innovation, Henu planning, School food service, Student participation, Henu Planning, School food service, Student participation, Utah.
Abstract: A Utah foodservice manager's creative ideas about school lunches completely changed student attitudes. By inviting student participation in preparation, sanu planning, and service, the previous very negative reaction to achool lenches because one of active enthusiass. Innovations include a dressup day once a aonth and reading of the daily sanu over a spearage area active proving. ter system sach sorning.

2345-76 SCHOOLS WITHOUT POODSERVICES DISCRIMINATE AGAINST STUDENTS. Sch Poodserv J 28 (7): 78-80. July/Aug 1974. 389.8 SCH6 389.8 SCH6
Disadvantaged youth, Learning disabilities, Melnutrition,
Obesity, School food service, School lunch programs.
Extract: Schools not providing food services discrisinate
against pupils. This is aspecially distressing since the federal government has authorized relabursement to schools for
eligible smalls served to children. There is a great deel of
avidence that Proper nutrition plays an integral part in the
davelopment of an individual with respect of health, well baing and success as a learner.

2346-74 NUTRITION EDUCATION: HOW MUCH CAN OR SHOULD OUR SCHOOL DO? E P Schubert J Butr Educ 2 (1): 9-13. Suemer 1970. Child netrition programs, Children, Diet improvement, Educationsl programs, Halnutrition, Matrition edecation, School food service. Service. Extract: This article describes how some schools and school systems are helping combat melastrition by faeding programs and inventive nutrition education in the schools and the commenty. The author says there is need for some of this-the schools can play a key role in improving health generally, and the work need not be expensive.

BYTHS AND REALITIES IN INTERNATIONAL HEALTH PLANNING. Hevin S Scriaghav As J Public Health 64 (8): 752-798. Aug 1974.



449.9 AH3J Health Care, Health Programs, Health mervices, Mutrition Programs, Plannine, Policy.
Abstract: In this article some of the Mythm underlying nutrit-Abstract: In this article some of the mythm underlying nutritional and health care Procrams are identified and discussed. The mythm presented cover such areas an disease Prevention, uses. Of preventive medicine, the role of health care in mortality rates and in the mopulation exploxion, the role of family planning, and the use of health canters by the poor. Various mituations exemplifying each myth are aremented with many being hased on the author's personnel esperiances. Repercussions of allowing such mythm to continue are predicted and steps to crevent their continuation are proposed. Mutrition and health personnel will find this discussion of interest.

AN EFFECTIVE WEIGHT CONTROL FROGRAM IN A PUBLIC SCHOOL SYSTEM. AN PERCETURE MEIGHT CONTROL PROGRAM IN A PUBLIC C C Seltzer, J Hayer Am J Public Health 60 (4): 679-689. Apr 1970. 449.5 AHJJ As J Public Realth 60 (4): 679-689. Apr 1970. 449.5 AR3J Diet counselling, Diet isprovement, Exercise, Health programs, Nutrition education, Program demign, School children (6-11 Years), Neight control. Fatract: This paper is a detailed description of a weight control stogram condected in a Hammachusetta Public school system. From statistical annlysis, the suthers conclude it would be more healthful if school thysical education programs were coared to the physically handicapped rather than the fit.

NOMENAKING TRACHERS IN PUBLIC MEALTH. NORTHRALING LEACHERS AN FORMAC HARALING W J Simpann, H Z COSERD An J Fublic Mealth 57 (3): 869-877. Hey 1967. 449.9 AH3J A49.9 AH3J adult education, Amplied learning, California, Educational programs, Home economics education, Home economists, Public health programs, Teachers, Young adults (20-3% years). Extract: Homensters' services, which have served Public agencies for venrs, have added a new concept in a California county health department by taking on the role of homemaking teachers for young mothers. Results have been most successful. Several case reports are presented.

SHALL SCHOOLS CAN AFFORD HOT LUNCHES, HASSACHUSETTS EXPERIMENT

Ouick Prozen Yoods 37 (3): 55-56, 235. Oct 1974. 389.8 04

J89.6 Q4
Equipment, Prozen foods, Ramanchumetts, Ricrowave cooking,
Microwave ovens, School lunch Programm, Small achools.
Abstract: The problem of servine hot food to children in achools with 150 publis or less, long considered impossible due to
the high cost of providing such a food service, has been solved by the Waltham School System, Waltham, Ramm., through
combination of microwave ovens and frozen foods. An experiment
the school system conducted over a three-week period prior to
achool closing in June, may prove beneficial to school systems
in other cities in the country where there are a number of
small schools with the same problem.

2351-74

BORE ECONOMIST-HOMEMAKER AIDE TEAM EXPANDS ENVIRONMENTAL EMRI-CHMENT PROGRAM.
D S Saith, P L Thong, G H Yanagi
J Home Icon 57 (9): 695-70C. New 1965.
321.8 J82

321.8 J82
Disadvantaged youth, Educational Programs, Environmental factors, Family environment, Hawaii, Rome economists, Nutrition education, Parent Participation, Vimiting homemakers. Extract: A team made up of a home economist and a homemakeraide is helping in the home assects of an environmental enrichment crogram for children of deprivad cultural backgrounds, which is attempting by whe of a team of specialists to help them to success in school. In this Hawaiian experiment, the homemakers were added to increase marental supmort of the children through help in solving some of the more distracting home problems. Nutrition education is included.

PIDIATRIC CAPETERIA. FIDERICAL CAPEBRIA.

H A Smith

Roacital Proq 43 (2): 119. Peb 1962.

RA900.H6 Y6N

RAPUGANO FER Children, Colorado, Diet counselling, Diet improvement, Pood selection, Hommital food mervice, Hompitala, Matrition edacat-

selection, nosmital room service, Hompitals, Matrixion education, Patient care.
Estract: A Colorado hompital set us a cafeteris for ambulatory pediatric Patients which appears to have improved estime habits, food selection, and social development. Each food is tagged with a color code for those on special dietary treatment. Selection is aided by a food supervisor.

2353-74

NUTRITIONAL AWARENESS CAMPAIGN, 1971. Hilan D Saith
In Proceedings of the Mational Mutrition Education Conference,
Washington, D.C., Nov. 2-8, 1971 p. 74-77. Apr 1973.
TX364.U529 yes

TX364.0529 yes
Food Groups, Yood industry, Mutrition education.
Abstract: Hr. Smith Reports on what the Pood Council of America has done is 1970 and 1971 for its Matritional Awareness
Caspaign. A short description of what various sagasises did to

PAGE 208

bring the campaign to the attention of the homesaker and different examples of the contributions of various food processors in 1970 and 1971 are lixted. Because alsost all sedim were touched by the campaign, the population of the whole country would be aware that you must "Est the Essic Four Yoods every day."

2354-74

SOTT-SERVE IS SMACK BAR PAVCBITE. Rodern Schooln p. 8-9. Dec 1973. LB3209.86 LB3107-RB Boaton, Cost effectiveness, High schools, Hiscellaneous foeds, School feed service, School lunch programs, Snacks, Student School feed service, School lunch programs, Snacks, Student participation.
Abstract: Installation of anack bar food service in several Boston area high schools has greatly increased student participation in the school lunch program. The snack tars effer the foods students like—hamburgers, frankfurters, Preach fries, pastries, fresh juices, hot chocolate, shakes, comes, and sundaes. So popular are the snack hars that the additional income has snahled schools rot only to maintain the guality of their Type A lunches, but also to substantially reduce their hudget deficits.

hudget deficits.

2255-74 JATO-14 ABJIFSCENT CBESITY. JA SPARGO, P Heald, P S Peckon Nutr Today 1 (4): 2-9. Dec 1966.

NATEN.NE

NA78w.NE
Adolescents (12-19 years), Diet improvement, Pood habits,
Newtrition education, Obesity, Physical fitness, Program design, Susser camps, Weight control.
Extract: Directors of a susser camp for obese girls do research on ebesity while helping the girls to lose weight through
diet, exercise, and understanding the relationship of nutrition to esotional probless. By heing away from parents, their
dependency is reduced. Being with other fat girls gives a
feeling of belongins. Physical activity is incremsed. Calories
are so distributed that the girls set breakfast in self-datense. Participants do not weigh thesselves, except at the heginning, siddle, and end of the camp mession. Parents are involved in a seminar at susser's end.

2356-74

TE MAGERS TILL US ABOUT THEIR MUTRITION.

B B Spindler, G Acker
J An Diet Assoc 43 (3): 228-231. Sept 1963. 389.6 AR3a
Adolescents (12-19 years), Diet improvement, Educational programs, Pood fads, Pood habits, Food selection, Illinois, Matrition education, Program evaluation.
Extract: After it had run for two years, teenseers in as Illimois county nutrition program (who had themselves halped plan
and run it) were interviewed in small groups to learn how the
pregram might be improved and about their own food habits.
They were critical of others' enting habits while admitting
their cun could be improved. They holieve they know what to
eat but just do not care. Both meses were critical of the way
girle est. They euggest good nutrition should be made a fad. 389.6 AH34

HOME ECONOMICS AIDES REACH FOCE VAHILIES. B B Spindler
What's New Home Econ 31 (1): 31-33. Jan 1967.
321.6 W55

321.6 MSS
Cossunity programs, Extension education, Home economics, Individual characteristics, Paraprofessional training, Progras design, Progras planning, Visiting homemakers.
Extract: Excerpts from a diarry of a home economics extension side about visits to one family for a year show how these nonprofessionals can help improve attitudes and the life of the people they work with, usually their own kind. Some desirable characteristics of potential sides are cited as well as the kind of training they should be given.

2358-74

PROGRAM ATDES" POR WORK WITH LOW-INCOME VAMILIES. E B Spindler, B P Olmen, H Oliver J Am Diet Ammoc 50 (6): 478-486. June 1967. Jam Diet Annoc 50 (6): 878-886. June 1967.
J89.6 AB34
Blahama, Community programs, Rome economics, Instructional
materials, Low income groups, Paraprofessional training, Pilot
projecte, Program design, Visiting homesskers.
Extract: This report is in four parts. The first ostlines
reasons for using home economics program aides is helping lowincome families and qualifications needed to become one. The
second suggests a matisfactory training program for such sides. The third details minple pristed materials useful in the
program. The last describes a pilot program of mides working
with young homesskers in rural Blabams, including excerpts
from one worker's log.

ACTION PROGRAMS TO IMPROVE MUTRITION. E B Spindler, H E Jacobson, C B Russell J Home Econ 61 (8): 635-639. Oct 1969. Agricultural Extension Service, Diet inprovement, Low income groups, Mutrition aides, Mutrition education, Paraprofessional training. Extract: This article is a review of the Extension Service's program of hiring and training indigenous aides to help impr-



ove the diets of low-income families.

2340-78
STATE SPECIALISTS CCCFDINATE NUTRITICE ELUCATION PROJECTS.
POOR Nutr 4 (2): 2. Ast 1974.
ATX191,7615
This because of createst, Nutritical aducation, Progr

Children. Educational Ercqtass, Natritics aducation, Program design. Public schools, School lurch Ercqtass, State dePartssdesign. Public act

ats of aducation.
Abstract: The sesses of PL 91-248 is 1970 sade sonsy svailable for the nutritional training of workers and participasts is child autritian sroaress. One project provides fueds far the addition of autrition aducation specialists to the staffs of six state aducational sessions—Alabase, Arkenses, Califernia. Nebrasks, New York, and Feastylvania. Pralisissry Imperts from the six seccialists indicate that seccessful nutrition aducation stoctage focus on three areas: (1) astablishing state and local nutrition aducation advisory cassittees; (2) devaloaine training srooress far teachers, food service Despensel, students, and Ferents; and (3) Frovidies for follow-up with these groups is actual school situations.

SCHOOL TUNCE--HORR THAN A PILLING STATION.

Ray Steinert Sch Food Sary J 28 (1): 62, 63. Jan 1974.

NAV Steinert
Sch Food Sarv J 28 (1): 62, 63. Jan 1978.
389.8 SCP6
Holiday foods, Numan relations, Omaha, Webrasks, Psychological
assacts, School food mervice, School luach Programs, Student
involvement, Student ParticiPatica.
Abstract: "School luach is more than a filling station," mays
the principal at Cmaha's Corrises Ylmsmatary School. "Stecial
holiday dinners at cur school trovide as anjayable lasraing
asserience for students and build a tradition that children
lock forward to." These special smale include Hellawees, Thenkedvings, Christmas, Valsatina's Eay, St. Patrick's Day, Easter, Hav Day, and a Safety Patrol Awards Banswet. The foods
served are appropriate to the occasion, and children Plas
special entertainments. Good marsets, mating habits, and mutrition are stressed in the claretoca and practiced in the luachroos. Key meople is the community are welcams quests at the
achool all year rowed. Polica afticars or duty in the arms
stor in for lunch resularly, as do the mailsen and others. stor in for lunch resularly, as do the sailsen and others.

2362-74

CAN SUMMER PEEDING SURVIVER

Jonesh R Stewart Instit/vol Pandias 74 (7): 18, 20, 25, 26, 29. Apr 1, 1974.

Til. 155
Child nutrition programs, Cost affectivenese, Padaral aid, Pinancial wanadesent, Government role, School food service, Susser Pool Service Program, Susser programs.
Abstract: The USDA resulations for the conduct of Susser Paod Service Programs do not take isto account lecal circumstances and meeds. The 1973 susser program is Hambington, D.C., found itself in a financial bind after only 5 days of operation, acins "strictly according to resulations". Pragram expanditure was in excess of \$1.00 for seel. The 80% federal matching decreased and the 20% local matchins increased to an aqual 50-50 hamis. The regulations sust to changed to Provide a flat 80%-20% eatch without any calibration, especially for when areas where costs are such higher and is-kind matching as impossibility. A 10% claimable ranne is resided above actual recorded conventions. Situs for swamer fession, not the children, should be identified as meady. Purtherance, the assats of program staff personnel should be claimable.

EVALUATION OF A SCHOOL PCB YOUNG HOTHERS.

O C Stine, P W Rallay Padiatrica 46 (4): 581-587. Oct 1970.

9.11. PA 7EW

RJ1.P4 784
Adolascasts (12-19 veers), Maltiscre, Health progress, Batarmal and child health, Mutrition aducation, Pragasncy and natrition, Pragasncy diets, Prassast ucsen, Public schools.
Extract: A sublic school progress was basse in Maltiscre for
taenage sothers in which prasatal cars, school luach and Supplemental ailk, counsalins, health and nutrition aducatis, and
group discussions are required. When gastation time and birth
waishts of their bebies were compared with similar sothers not
in the progres, the study sroup had simificantly fawer presenture habies and lower infant sortality.

2364-74

LUNCE RECIPES GET 'KID-TESTED'.

Mart Strum Paod Nutr 4 (4): 4-5. Aum 1974. mTX341.7615

STI341.7615
Haw Jarsev, School lunch programs, Tasting, Type A luach, U.
S. Dast. of Adricultura.
Extract: USDA'85 current racips—tasting study recastly complated a 3-soath smaaion is Haw Jarsey. The project was widely acclaised by the sain marticipants—classes of fifth and airth—sraders from achcols is the Hamilton Township area. Information matherad in the project will be used to determine whather these racipes will be used in the casoing ravisions of USDA'85 publication, "Quantity Racipss for Type A School Lunchas.".

2365-74

165-74 SUMMY DAYS FULL CF FCOD AND PUN. Agric Park 15 (9): 3-a. Sept 1970. A286.38 AGB Boya club, Four H Clubs, Laredo, Texas, Low income groups, Hutrition advention, School children (6-11 years), Special Food Service Progres for Children, Susser casps, Susser progr-

Extract: A Special Pood Sarvice Froeras for Children fills the summer nutrition day when school is out. Noys' Clubs and A-R Clubs have helped serve lunches comparable to those given during the school year at recreation centers and day casps. Mutrities is taught through cookcuts, treasuts hunts for food, form towns, and tasting parties.

2366-74

300-74 645 DAYS OF RATERNITY AND IMPANT CARE. K A Swallow, G H Davin Children: 14 (4): 141-143. July/Aug 1967. NY741.ATCA F6N

MY/071.ATCS FRM
Maltisors, Child cars, Childrens Burnau, Pasily health, Health
progress, Heternal and child health, Hedical services, Nutrition education, Progress design.
Extract: Heltisors has established a high-risk register for

acthers to identify those sending special attentian when they cape to establish those sending special attentian when they cape to establish the sets of the children's Pursus. Services to the acts include destal care, nutrition, and sureing. Decause there is little nutritional sets is for people with low reading skills, the autritionists have developed their own people.

TRACKING WITH PCCD.

Sch Lunch J 17 (5): 55-57. Hay 1963. 389.8 SCH6

Plasantary schools, Istarnational foods, Nutrition aducation, Penssylvasis, School children (6-11 years), School food services, School lusch progress, Studest participation, Teaching tachaiques.

tackelquas.
Extract: Tue foreign holidays were wand in a school cafetaris to craste an awareness of the coatributions other cuisines have needs to our culture, increase student participation in the school luach, and show the community the value of the school luach progress. Activities originating in the cafetaria were constituted with these of instructional departments and were presented on television.

2360-78
ENP MPAWS FXIPHDED MUTRITICK FPCGRAY. (SPA)
Taxas A & M University, Idericultural Extension Service
College Station, Tex. unp. Aug 1971.
TX355.143 P&M

Educational programs, Extension education, Nutrition education, Taxes.

Title of Original: ENP significs programs de nutricion.
Abstract: The Taxes Extended Nutrition Program is here described for Spaish Americans as means of (1) learning to cook, (2) learning how seals build good health, (3) learning to select good foods, and (4) belonging to a group slong with ons's friands.

NOW TO GET PEDUCED FPICE HEALS INTO YOUR SCHOOL. The Children's Poundation Washington, D.C., The Children's Paudation 19 p. CCCC. T1945.5.535C4 PSH

TEVES.3.53504 FEB Child with the service of the ser presenting of a Petition to school officials, possible respon-ses to administrative reasons for danying the request, sugges-tions for application and collection of payment procedures, and suggestions on how to proceed if the request is dealed.

2370-78
OUT TO LUNCH: A STUDY OF UDSA'S DAY-CAPE AND SURNER FREDING PROGERS.

The Pool Research and Action Center Haw York, W.Y. 94 p. 1974.
TE361.5596

Day care programs, Day care services, Financial asmagasant, Mistory, Legislation, Program evaluation, Special Pood Service Program for Childres, Susser programs, U.S. Capt. of Agricult-

Wrs. Abstract: The USDA day cars and susser feeding programs have reached relatively few poor children, sainly because the USDA itself has done little to prosote or publicize these programs throughout the country. The programs' historiam suggest that USDA has deliberately adopted policies designed to stifle the programs growth, dampite the fact that the criginal legislatine was smacted for the purpose of resedying child hunger during the non-school souths and pre-echool years. The Food Massarch and Action Caster (FTAC) initiated this study in order to mesh remadism for the limited programs of these Special Food Service Programs for Children.





2371-74 THERE'S A KITCHEN IN EVERY SCHOOL. Cooking for Profit 43 (286): 56-60, Oct 1974. Cooking for Profit 43 (266): 56-60, Oct 1974.
TR9C1.C65
Plotida, Pood mervice management, Ritchems, Hemm planning,
On-mite preparation, School food service.
Extract: Florida's Hillsborouch County school foodservice,
which includen the city of Tampa, is one of the largest is
the mation. Its annual volume runs between 10 and 11 eillion
dollarm. Its 312 schools all have kitchems.

THINE GRADERS HCST & RANGUET. Food Nutr 4 (3): 12-13. June 1574. hTE341.P615 aTE391.F675
Hwtrition education, School children (6-11 years), Student particiration, Utah.
Abatract: Students in Cres, Utah Prepare, serve, and enjoy a complete hancust each year as Fart of a course on satrition eiven to third-eraders.

VOLUNTEERS TEACH CREATIVE COOKING WITH TOWATED POODS.

2373-76

Y Thomnie Ext Sarv New U S Dem Agric 40 (12): 6. Tec 1969. 1 RRB92 EX I RESIZEZ COOKING techniques, Danonstrations (Educational), Dennted foods, Educational Programs, Extension education, Pand preparation, home, Pocem instruction, Low income gramps, Valenteers. Extract: Extension volunteers have given lessess in imaginarize two cookery to homemakers who come to the centers that distribute connotity foods. Inservity, food substitutions, sed a variety of recipes have halped make the cooking demanstrations

2374-74

THREE LUNCH PROGRAMS INVOLVE STUDINTS AND COMMUNITY. Food Natr 4 (3): 4-6, June 1974. aTE341.7615 aTE341.7913 California, Elderly (65 + years), Icus, Natritios educatios, Schecl food service, School lusch Freezass, Studest ievalvesent, Mycnine. ent, Myonine.
Abstract: In Ensetsburg, Town, 90 per cent of the students
participate in the school lunch program. Popularity is attributed to attent and consumity involvement. Farticipation with
the consumity plays an infertant role is school feed cervice
in Santa Crux, California, where achool lunch and breakfast,
and a sobile program for the siderly are operated. A high
achool is Camper, Myonine, has doubled attent participation
in the achool lunch program through special seam items, a
color-coded serving line and other ismovations.

SCHOOL FEEDING PROH A NUTRITICHIST'S POINT OF VIRW.

E W Todhunter Am J Public Hemlth 60: 2302-2306. Dec 1970. R89.9 AH3J
Cultural factors, Food preferences, Food selectios, Real plannine, Nutriant intake, Psycholaeical assects, School feed service, School lunch Preezsea, Socioeconosic influences.
Extract: The eround child, even is the U.S., has critical natrient needs, some of which are not set by today's diet. A school feedine program can belt in Fart although there say be cultural, socioeconosic, and rsychological harriers between the child and good sutrition. School feedine, if eade available and attractive to all, would encourage wider food choices while asserting one-third of the day's natrient requirements for each child.

NUTRITION AND MUMAN NEEDS--1972, BEARINGS, NINETY-SECOND CONG-RESS, SECOND SESSION, PART 1--SCHOOL BREAKFAST PROGRAM 70 NYBY. U.S., Congress, Senate, Select Concittee on Nutritien and Ruean Needs
Washinston, GPC 238 p. 1972.
RP26.5.18 1972 PT. 1 PEN
Adeinistration policies, Padeeting, Diet inproveeest, Legislaties, Low incose grows, School breakfast programs.
Abstract: The hearingse were desirend to study the school breakfast proceas, determinine how and if the pilot is merving a
meed of the atudent. Reports were given by eashers of the USDA
and the PRAC (Food Research and Action Center), as well as
many statements by educators attenting to the improvement of
Classroom merformance by the public whe participate in the
breakfast program. Maeda hrenkfaat program.

2377-74

377-74
PLOWERS IN THE DESERT: HOW ONE TERICATER HAW PURSUED THE PHIL-OSOPHY THAT YOU CAN'T TEACH A HUNGRY CHILD. U.S., Communer and Herketing Service Actic Hark 14 (5): 9. Hay 1969. A 28U.38 AG8 A 280.38 AG8
Diet inscroweest, Disadvantaged vouth, Pree lunches, Husger, School hreakfast Programs, School children (6-11 years), School lanch Programs, Student Particifactics.
Abstract: The Sam Diego, Texas, school system hagen its school breakfast and lunch programs out of dire recessity. The students were suffering from husger so eavere that they could so longer Pay steation in class or, in some cases, even stay awake. Since the majority of students come from poer families, the seels are noutly served free of charge-although those who can pay for them do ac--and heavy were in sade of USDA domated

consodities. Student participation is at 93%, and the benefits shaw in improved student health.

2378-74

178-74
NUTPIENTS IN A TYPE A SCHOOL LUNCH (SLIDES).
U.S., Dept. of Agricaltare
Nashinston, United States Dept. of Agricultare 19 slides,
2*22, col. Sept 1959.
LB3479.USNB PEN AV LB3479.05MB 76W AV
Pood preparation, quantity, Nutrients, Quality control, School lanch programs.
With 24 p. Guide.
Abstract: These slides can be used at school lusch workshaps or training sections to stimulate interest in planning, preparing and serving sattitionally adequate luncher that seet both the quantity and quality requirements of the Type A School Lusch. Pive adequate canve are assalyzed to find their strengths and weeksess for estritional seeds of the child.

2379-74

SPONSOR HANDROOK; SPECIAL SUMMER POOD SERVICE PROGRAM. U.S., Dept. of Agricultare Hashington, D.C. 28 p. Her 1973. 183975-U59 FSN (U.S. Dept. of Agricultare, Program mid no Cettact feeding, Pacility requirements, Faderal sid, Pree lunchee, Henu planning, Program glanning, Recordkeeping, Special Pock Service Program for Childram, Sameer programs. Abstract: The purpose of this handbeak in to give gaidance to individuals or groups wishing to special Summer Peod Service Program under the Special Program Program and Program and Program of the Program Program and Program and Program and Program and Program Program Program and Program Program and Program Pro 1032)

2380~74

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE'S POOD DORATION PROGRAMS. U.S., Peed and Nutrities Service
Nashindton, U.S. Gevt. Print. Off. 4p. July 1970.
1 Accepto Pa-667 (U.S.D.A.PA 667,Rev.)
Donated feeds, Pederal programs.
Abstract: This booklet covers the Cosselity Distribution programs, administered by the Food and Nutritien Service of USDA.
Peeds donated in this way are used to meet the natritiess.
meds of children, the seedy, and picties of natural disact-

2381-76

381-74
CAROLLION PROJECT SHIFT; SUGGESTED METHODS FOR IMPROVING
LUNCARCON REPIRIENCES.
U.S., Feed and Rutrition Service
Nachington, D.C. 62 p. June 197m.
LB3475.C3 PEN
Behavier change, Change, Feed preferences, Pood waste, Nutrities education, School foed metvice, Social factors, Stadent
invalvement, Type A lunch.
RETRICT: The project plan was to use a teas approach invelving
lunckroom personnel, students, faculty members, and commity
representatives in impreving any choice, food quality and
lunckroom environment. The school's 150 saniore served as the
focus for the project. They were provided special innochroom
privileges of a social nature, added sonth-by-costh on a predefined schedule. Por all stadents, the total lunchroom envirenseet was improved through changes in menu, decor, atomphere, and overall tidiness. Hessurable cocial helseviors were
conitored and recorded, and participation and consumption
rates were coeputed. rates were computed.

2382-74

SUGGESTIONS FOR POOD SERVICE FOR DAY CAMPS AND RECPEATION PROGRAMS.
U.S., Pood and Mutrition Service
Washington, D.C. 31 p. [n.d.].
armington, Recreational programs
rams, Samitation, Standardized recipes.
Abstract: The U.S. Dept. of Agriculture donates food to day
cases through two programs: the Commodity Distribution Program
makes hasic commodities available to all sem-profit camps for
children; the Special Pood Service Program for Children cam
provide cash reisharements to camps for children free lowincome arms. This booklet tells how to apply for these programs, how to mafely handle the fccd provided, how ha plan a
mean, and whet to cook.

2383-74 BOBILIZING THE POTENTIAL OF MONE ROUNDHICS FOR LOW-INCOME

PARILIES. B I Ugelow J Bose Ecos 57 (B): 688-650. Oct 1965. 321.8 J82 321.4 302 Cook County, Illinois, ?cod preparation, home, Pood purchas-ing, Home economics education, Bomenaking skills, Low income groups, Home was sanagement, Visiting homesakers, Welfare. Extract: The Cook County, Illinois, Department of Public hid gave welfare recipients new housing, endical services, and

PR68 204

home economics enruicee to infrare living etandards and encourage financial indefundence. A homezaker side taught them meel flemeinn, shousing, and Prefaration of Low-cost foods. Hore than 3,000 mothers perticipated in the Freque over five years. This article describes how some management in tageht.

UNITE MATICHAL CHILESEN 1974. Pood Hanagemeet 9 (1): 54-57,72. Jan 1974. TX341.P69

Page Management 7 (1): 54-57,72. Oan 1772.
TIS41.F69
Design neede, Facilities Flameird and layout, Food melection, Food service management, Foreign etudente, International foode, Hear Plaesies, Schoel food service, Usited Heticas.
Abstract: At the United Hations International Schoel is House Fark City, the school food service mant cater to the mende of 1,400 etedente from all over the world. The senu is quite international is flower, but there are no mpecial "these deve esphasizing gatienal mescalation. Instead, food feworites from all countries ere balanced out in the rusular cease without famfare. Foodetuffe are purchased from a resular cease without famfare. Foodetuffe are purchased from a resular ceatral werehease, and the especial feed preparetiese are ease of eite. The cefeteria facilities at the school ere new, previding a Fleamant, reserved atmosphere in which to est, At see-seal houre, the dimine ross has become a focal foiet for etudente' comacademic activities, serving es a Flace for meetings, esciel est-tesethere, and work/etudy esseins.

2385-74

V IS FOR VEGETABLE GAMDEM. Sch Foodeerv J 28 (3): 34-37. Har 1974. 309.0 SCH6

J89.8 SCH6
Peod ereparatiee, eeastity, Focd eervica management, Food aoutcee, Fruite, Gardeeing, School food mervice, Vegetehlee. Abetrect: The food mervice director of the Kingeport, Tenessee, schools has foued a usy to hust high food costs by grouing all the echools' recessary greducu. The gerden is emisteised throughout the summer by cafeteria warehouse Personael. At the beginning of the fall tere, the Produce is harvested end merved fresh for the first several meeks. Thereefter, the food mervice werkers can the vegetables and freite for use throughout the uleter, the garden idea is so succeeded and thu crope so plentiful that there are always some food items left over at the end of the echool year.

AN AGENCY NUTNITIONIST LOCKS AT HOME HEALTH CARE UNDER HEDIC-

APP. H E Vauchn J Ac Liet Accoc 51 (2): 186-187. Aug 1967.

389.8 AH34

389.8 AH38
Diet counselling, Diet information, Guidelinee, Heelth progresse, Rome heelth services, Hedicare, Nutrition education, Mutritionlete, Froeram Flaaming.
Extract: Here are eose euggestions for autritioniets working with discharmed watierte who are still under medical observation. Wherever woesible fatients should Farticipate in the Planmine of their own diete. Diute and instructions should be kett einple. Fatiunt counselling at home may lead to better receetion of the instruction.

2387-74

NUTPITION CONSULTATION FOR FURLIC BEALTR NUMSES. H F Vannbr

J he Diet hesoc 49: 505-507. Dac 1966.

389.8 AH34

Ccausaity Programe, Detroit, Michigan, Diet ieProveeent, Diet-ery consultante, Mutrition education, Patient care, Public health aureee, Thursfeutic end special diete, Visitime Muree Association.

Extract: The Viciting Burne Recciation of one metropoli ten aren esploye natrition consultante to eood effect. See of the work they Perfore, including diet therapy for Patiente med outrition education for the nurses, is described

2388-74

MERTING THE CHALLENGE OF EDUCATIONAL CARE IN HEART DISEASE. C F Vavra, L S Urbain, A Shaw AO J Public Health 56 (9): 1507-1511. Sept 1966.

449.9 AH3J

449.9 BH3J
Cardiovacular dicordere, Diet counselliag, Facily cevironeent, Fecily reletionehlu, Loe Angelue, Betrition educatioe,
Fatient care, Feychological especte.
Extract: A lee Acetlee County Frojuct directed to feeiliee
of untiente with heert disease has effectively helped relieve
the Problece of these Pecfle both with meand to diet end
anxietiee. Butrition education and diet iseruction were givea. As wart of the follow-up, small group sensions were develeved is which emotioned as well as dietary problece were
discussed.

NIC IN ANIZONA: POOD HELP PON NOTHERS AND CRILDREN. Falph & Viecent

4 (4): 2-4. 304 1974. Peed Butr

aTX341. F615

aTI341-F615
Arizcas, Child cetrition, Duvelopment, Evaluation, Femalee, Iefacte (To 2 years), Supplemental feeding progress.
Extract: Weece and Young children in 14 erose in Arizone are receiving special foods to supplement their diete. They are Participates in the num Supplemental Food Progres for Hosen, Iefacte, and Children (HC), which will operate in 253 erosect areas throwshout the country.

2390-74

POOD FOR MEALTH IN FIRMER CCUMTY. Ralph E Viecent Food Netr 4 (5): 12-13. Oct 1974

Food Netr 4 (5): 12-13. Oct 1974. uTX341.F615

Children, Hualth, Infante (To 2 years), Lactation, Mutrition eldee, Butrition education, Frequent women, Supplemented faedine programe.

The programm.

Abstract: The auccess of the Homan, Infants, and Children
Program is Hoshington her heen repid. Dairy foods are made
eveilable to prequent and lactating women, infants, and children up to 4 who are at autritional rick. The project has a
cameload of 650, who are merved by 20 community nutrition
eidee; their training is described.

2391-79

SCHOOL BEALS IN PHANCE. F Vinit Butr Food Sci (36): 21-22. July 1978. TX341.825

TI341.H225
Child sutritioe programs, Fccd pregrams, France, Internetional pregrams, School food eerwice, School lunch programe. Askeract: This erticle reports on a 1966 servey of school acel presence dose is two erems of France. Results in terms of program finesace seed seleistration are generally given. Awarege nutritive value of feods concused end the perticipation of students was not rewealed in this resport. Scare other studies done on the echool lunch program in France are sentioned. The sinium energy end pretein requirements for the seal vere determined and epocifications for the lunch seal pattern were outlined. School lunch personnel in this country may find this report of interest.

2392-74

VOLUMTERUS LEND A MAND. Agric Herk 14 (7): 8-9. July 1969. A280.38 AGN

A280.38 ACB
Conunity progream, Fmaales, Hosemaking skills, Low income
groupe, Haryland, Boney management, Wutrition education, Frogrea deedge, Height control.
Extract: Volunteers in a suburban Haryland county hold clarace
is a church one morning a wank during the mchool year for lowinacts women. Their preschool children are tended in the nureery. The cleanes have included cooking, weight control, esuing, end family living. Butrition education is part of the
progrew. The volunteers have been exulaining the Food Stamp
Progrems and how to marticipate. Progree and how to participate.

WORLD POOD SITUATION: PESSIFISH COMES PACK INTO VOGUE.

Micholan Made Science 181 (#100): 634-638. Aug 17, 1973. #70 SCI2

Science 181 (8100): 638-638. Aug 17, 1973.
370 SCI2
Agricultural development, Economic influences, Pood empply,
Grain producte, Green Revolution, International programe,
Halnutrition, Profeecional education, Horld probleme.
Abetract: Projectione for a worldwide chortage of food to feed
increeeing populatione overchadou optimistic Predictione that
there is mough, according to this review article. Weather has
been chaeqing, leeding to feer of droughte. So far food production is increeeing just eligibly feeter than world population. The Green Pevolution of increased grain products has
drewbacke, for these high-yield crope ere less remistant to
diessee thee core diweree native etraine. Further, high yielde
eav dierupt economic and social factors by reducing jote for
eany small farence in ereas where they ere needed. Inequities
in food emply between developed and developing natione lead
to selamitrition in the lattur. Agricultural production in
developing nations is increasing cely glouly. Deepite all
these difficulties, however, the present world food eituation
is stable. Economists, planners, teachers, and nutritioniete
ehould all fied this article of interest.

EVALUATION OF THE DIAL-A-DIETITIAN PROGRAM: I. FROGRAM CRGANI-MATION: II. IMPACT OF THE PROGRAM ON THE COMMUNITY. H G Meener, H C Mayok, H H Binkle J to Diet Aesoc 47 (5): 381-39C. Nov 1965.

389.6 AH34 JUNE 2 ANIM Communications, Dial-a-Dietitian, Diet counselling, Diet info-rmation, Health programs, Mutrition education, Program design, Program evaluation. Rxtrect: These two papers evaluate the Dial-a-Dietitian prog-

Extract: These two papers evaluate the Dial-a-Dietitian prog-ran. Pactera considered include ergaeixation, Policy on such subjects as therapeutic diets, costs (guite low), service heure (two or three e day), suitablu local grossore, differen-ces in spectiose eaked in various locales, cliestele (predoci-eantly siddle-class), and sost effective means of publicity (mouspapers). Clieste, sainly interested is weight control, food composition, preparetion, and sasitation, feel this prog-ram is a valuable resource.

2395-74

AMSHERS TO ORDER.

G ##gner #### Outlook 12 (10): 45-47. Oct 1964.

RTI.NO FSH
ABSTICAS Dietetic Association, Communications, Fial-a-Dietities, Dist coussellies, Diet information, Health programs,
Hutritics education.
Extract: The Dial-a-Dietitian program, coordinated by the
Associate Dietetic Association in 1% cities, is described. It



was desired to snewer exestions about soreal satrition. Bece-ests for theraseutic helr are given andical refarral, although specific essetions about surchasing, Frefaring, or embetiast-iss stecial foods are gives. Some emple conversations are

2396-74

DIAL-A-DIRTITIAN: A COMMUNITY NUTSITION FLUCATION PROGRAM. H G Magner

Amer J Clin Matr. 18 (1): 60-67, Jan 1966.

Communicatione, Diel-a-Dietitian, Diet commediane, Diet information, Health programs, Sutritics education, Frogram evaluation.

Estract: Cial-a-Dietitian Programs are effective means of antrition education due to the direct verbal exchange that is acceible on an organized basis. Clients see them as effective, readily available resources of information on food and switition.

PACTORS ASSOCIATED BITS THE IFFECTIVENESS OF MUTBITION EDUCATION AND HE COMONICALLY DISADVANTAGED TOUTH, ST. LANDRY FABISH, LOUISIANA 1970.

Eathless F Walker Saton Pouge, Losinians State University 5 p. 1970. TX364.#35 YEN

Dissigninged grouns, Diesdwantaged youth, Yood program, Low

income crospe, Nutrition education.

A ccry of the commister themin in on file in the sein Librery et Lonisians State University.

Abstract: This essenty discusses factors essociated with the effectiveness of a matrition education program asone as economics. errectivement or a matrition education process as non-market entering the conclusions are outlined with appropriate recommendations for further atudy auquented for each. Ho information is given on the content of the actual frogram and how these conclusions were reached. This information say interest others involved in the matritional care of low income grouss.

NUTRITION ON WEERLS.

Partara Ann Mare Matr Beus 37 (2): 6. APT 1974. 389.8 M957

389.8 395.7
Adult education, Consumer education, Deline, Texme, Educational Programs, Romemetine skills, Seel Plansing, Mobile educational services, Metrition education, Frogram design.

Extract: Since 1977, a mobile classroom has taken astrition education to commence in Dallas. The achool district initiated the Moneacking and Consesser Education Classroom on Sheela after finding that many adults can't or won't leave their own middle to take advantage of autrition and communer information omportunities. This achile latoratory provides classes end individual instruction Monday through Friday daring the echool wear, individual and small eloup instruction in the tenet of the mobile classroom teaching. Each class in based on the meeds, interests, and reducates act heat met by instruction on a one-to-one hasis. Classes are best met by instruction on a one-to-one hasis. Classes include meals plansing for health, comparative buying, and mains food atmaps. The main emphasis is not on Pregaring a recise, but on planning autritionally adequate seals based on family meeds and remostruces.

2399-74

BASHINGTON, D.C.: A BCT SCBCOL LUNCE FOR EVERY STUDENT. Cooking for Profit 43 (283): 24-27. July 1974. TX901.C65

Deem fat fryers, Dietrict of Colsebis, Food service Manages-ent, School breakfast Programs, School lanch programs, Tante

Panels.
Abstract: The encouse of the plan is evidenced by long n-ln-carte lisen in apper grade schools. Fry kettles were installed in anny of the kitchese and are seed to propage desp-fried chicken winds, extraded French fries, and anoked manage. But breakfasts are also provided. But Packs were selected on the basis of taste rather than low bid.

SUBBER AT UBITE PAGLE.

Food and Hatr Hous 4 (5): 5. Oct 1974.

Pood and Natr News 4 (5): 5. Oct 1974.
389.8 77332
Child astrition programs, Low incase erospa, Cklahoes, Becreational Frograms, School lauch Programs, Cklahoes, Becreational Frograms, School lauch Programs in Oklahome Participated in a recreation--het lauch Program is the sames of 1973. heen 3 to 20 were elicible, and many ate feede they had sever tasted before. Bloom a cold seal was served as an experiment, the children reserted emickly that they such preferred but seals.

ASSESSMENT OF THE HICCAY HEAL FROVICED BY HEALS-ON-WHERLS IN

PRISEAME.

hot menla.

Pood Matr Notes Nev 31 (1-2): 16-28. Jam/Pet 1974. 389.9 NU73 Asstralia, Food composition tables, Seals on Wheels, Simerale, Matricut values, Matricutz, Matriticual adequacy, Froteine, Vitanias.

PAGE 208

Abstract: At Present, with the espansion of Meals-on-Wheals services, there appears to be a great interest in the adequacy of the provided seal. It is difficult to assess this seal, whether calculated from food tables or analysed from anaples, saless the contribation of that seal to the delly intake is known. In the past, if the seal satisfied a third to a half of the daily Seconsended Allowances it was considered adequate. Freesat results indicate that the food provided is nutritionally inadequate.

2402-74 OLDER AMERICANS GET IN THE ACT.

Charles 2 Hells Sch Focdmerv J 28 (10): 20-25. Nov/Dec 1974. 389.8 SCH6

389.8 SCH6
Elderly (65 + years), Eligibility, Ethnic groups, Food programs, Legislation, Low income groups, Mutrition.
Extract: Now do you finance an elderly feeding program? there are many weys--from having recipiente pay for their own seals to federal support. One way the federal government helps committee establish an alderly feeding progrem is with Title VII fands of the Older Assicans Act.

2403-78

TRAINING 'WOREN WHO CARE'.

D A Wenck Ext Serv Nev U S Dep Agric 41 (11): 8-9. Nev 1970.

California, Coemunity programs, Momenaking akilla, Low income gromps, Tenchers, Visiting homenakers, Volunteers, Morking WORED.

women.
Extract: "Bosen Bho Cere" is e volunteer droup that works with low-iscome families in southern California. The members of the organization give their time, under the suspices of the welf-are department, to working with disadvantaged women on a one-to-one basis to help with matters of food budgeting and purchasing, sewing, and other homensking exills. The middle-class whitee in this group have been well received by the people they serve

2404-74

WERT TO DO WITH USDA FOCD? Agric Bark 13 (11): 3. Nov 1968.

A280.38 AG8

A280.38 AG8
Alahama, Community Progress, Donated foods, Educational programs, Extension agente, Extension education, Food distribution Programs, Food preparation, home, Foods inetruction.
Extract: Foods distributed through USDA make a hig difference to Feople's lives if they know how to use them. Two Alabams counties Place Extension home economists and community action workers at the food distribution centers to give group or individual quidance on using donated foods.

MUTPITION: TRIRE VIER.

Erica Wheeler Ceree 6 (5): 59-60. Sept/Oct 1973. TX381.F63

Pood sources, Food supply, Matrition policy, Mutrition programe, Mutritional rehabilitation. ame, Nutritional rehabilitation.

Abstract In this article the euthor considers the world food shortage problem and reviews previously proposed approaches of increasing food production to eclvs it. She contends that "increased food emphises may be needed in eose areas, but analysis of the canees and background of saldistribation of feed, and of melastrition, is seeded more argently. "The anthor engests that social and economical deprivation, ignorance and disease all play complex parts. A solution should be jadged not only on its contribation to total food intake but also on the part they would play in the general development of the country, is creating employment, raising levels of public health and welfare, providing means for diversifying and earithing the diets of poor people and making the best use of available remostrees. Those involved is planning of sutrition pelicies and Programs should find this author's viewpoints of interest. istereet.

PITERSICA SERVICE INTENSIFIES HELF FOR THE POOR.

J ## J ## J ## J ## Horton Agric Berk 13 (5): 10-11. Hay 1968.

1280.38 1G8

Agricultural Extension Service, Community programs, Extension education, Poods instruction, Homesaking akilla, Low income greaps, Matrition education, Paraprofessional training, Visitine, henemakere.

ine, heaemakere. Extension Service drew on its experience is training volunteers from Bonessker Clubs to work with their peers for ite asceenfal program of paid mides to work with low-income feeilies. Besides helping with foole and nutrition end ether problems of home living, the mides familiarize their clients with mesistance programs of other agencies. Volunteer middle-class hememakere elec work is the program.

INDIGENOUS BEALTH AIDES AS CCUMSPLOFS TO PARINTS ABOUT NUTBIT-

IOS. B & Wingert, B lareon, D B Friedman Public Sealth Sep 84 (%): 328-332. Apr 1969. BAA21.F82 FSB

Ceanseling, Effective tenching, low income groups, Mutrition mides, Matrition education, Paraprofessional training, Pablic Connection.

A

health programs, Pemearch.
Extract: Youne health aider with e high mchool education were recruited for a three-week dietary training course. Upon cospletics of the course, the aides were se effective as medical doctors is giving nutrition coursel to low-income parents of severalty anesic youne children. Use of such aides saves the physicians' time for sore cosplex sedical problems.

WEAT NORF ECCHORISTS APE ICING FOR ICH-INCOME PANILIES. I W Woldanot
Whet'm New Home Zcon 29 (3): 32, 44, 45-54. Har 1965. 321.8 W55 CONFUSER education, Educational Programs, Food Parchasing, Rose economists, Rose sanagement, Homesaking skille, Low income eromps, Teaching methods.

one eronps, Teaching methods.

Bitract: Home economists workine with the poor have been teachine homemakers how to use donated foods, teaching youth homewaking skills, giving special services to the seed, training weeds for lobs, assistime rural development through programs for hemsing and echool lanch, end helping upgrade family living of simority eromps. They work is Emblic howeing end rurel areas with elerants, and with youth in groupe and clabs. Verices examples of successful projects are given. Homey management is a vitel eroblem. Teaching poor people remained leading and resourcefulness.

2469-74

ST. JAMPS BUILDS & KITCHEM. Dewey wood

Pood Natr 4 (2): 14-15. APE 1974.

aTISA1.F615
Pacilities Planaise and layout, Pacility recairements, Pederal eid, Monfood assistance program, Parochiel schoole, Frivete schoole, School food service, School lunch Froerams. Abstract: A parochiel school in APOllo, Pennsylvanie, was sakime 150 hot seale a day on an eight-burser gas ranes, using a kettle, e Potato Peeler, and a eizer. When a new wing was added to the school, it was decided to expand the kitchen, but the little pariah could not afford the \$22,000 cost of expension. The USDA nonfood assistance Froeram smpplied 75%, or \$10,000 of the total cost for equipment and installation.

2410-74

NUTHITION SERVICES IN HOME REALTH AGENCIES. M Youland J Am Diet Assoc 56 (2): 111-113. Feb 1970.

Commelies, Nose health aides, Nowe health services, Nutrition Commeliag, None health aidee, Howe health services, Mutrition eroerase, Mutritionists, Feraprofessional training, Patient cere, Progress elemains, Visiting Muree Association.
Extract: Since Medicare, home narring Programs have expanded hevord estropoliten centers, thanks to the work of official health eseacies and visiting nurse associations. There is room for such sore participation by rutritiorists in program plenning, patient counsellies, and training home aidee.

RESPONSE OF STATE GOVERNMENT TO AN URFAN FNOELEN: THE SCHOOL LUNCH PROGRAM IN NEW JERSEY. Desaia Tomee, Suthirat SuPaporn Hokkeo eashington, D.C., The Urban Institute 39 p. June 1970. LB3475.16 PSB LB3475.16 FEW
Child estriction Programs, Food programs, Food service, School food service, School lench, School lasch programs.
Abstract: This maper examines the erban character of the achcool lasch Problems is New Jersey and the role that the state could play in elleviating the diffication. Outlined are the
state's merticular Position in terms of aethority and power
relative to erban ersee, the New Jersey echool food probles,
specific possible state alternatives and the Prognosis for the
resolution of the Problems. Various data of the five New Jersey Standard MetroPolices Statistical Areas are Presented
covering possible etc. Those involved is school lucch Pregrams
should find thix discussion of problems and possible elternative assistions of interest.

2412-74

TOUTH FORER IN ONIO.
Sch Luach J 23 (7): 69-75. July/Aue 1969.
389.8 9CB6

Adolescents (12-19 years), Edecetionel progress, High school stedests, Natrition education, Ohio, School food service, School leach progress, Student involvement, Student perticipa-

ties.

Patract: The Yoethpower Program of Ohio was begen to gele comeasication seems echool lench Personnel, teachers, stades ats, sed the community. It sier to elve hick school attdent an epportenity to leare shoat astritional requirements, participate in development of educational programs echout food, and investicate a carrier in the food industry. When tennegers were pet en a school lanch Penel, plate waste was reduced end the students developed a hooklet on matrition for elementry ech-

RECIPES

2413-74

ADD THE WAGIC OF MEXICO TO YOUR BENU-Tood Serv 36 (2): 34-36,38. Fet 1974. 389.2538 P732

389.2538 9732
Commercial food eervice, Cockery, Hexican, Cooking methode, Cooking techniques, Ethnic fcodx, Fcod preparation, quantity, Berchandieing, Becipee.
Abstract: Thie article ie full of monthwatering recipee contributed by top professional chefs of Hexico City. Instructions are provided for saking ehrisp, red snapper, tacce, leeb, and stuffed pepper entrees along with a tropical frait cocktail, brandied yase, Hexican Brueeela sprouts, wetercreee selad, a gigantic, eized saled eetree, and a puff paetry dessert filled with concord grepes. Binceseat, apples, cinnaeon, leson peel end served with ice crees.

A COOK'S GUIDE TO DO-IT-YOURSELF FOOD ABT. Abstricen School Food Service Association Denver, American School Food Service Amer. 16 p. 1968. TI355.ha2 FSW
Children, Food art, School food errvice.
Abetract: This little broklet written for school lunchroom
adeinistrators is a do-it-yourself quide for creating food
art for the entertainment and admostional guidance of the
children who patronize the school lunchroom. There are 13
different "funny faces" made froe foods that will be found
in the cafeterie. Citrum fruit, eggplent, cabbeges, pumpkins,
apples, sweet potatoem can be used as the head of the figure,
and by adding raisins an eyem, cloves for nome, strawberriem
for south or for that ester any combination, the children
will have fen eeeing new foods in e different metting, and the
person making the dieplay will have fun trying out this now
art force. TX355.242 PSH

2415-74

SIMPLIFIED RECIPES FOR DAY CARE CENTERS. Patricia D Assussen

Postos, Nass.: Cahnere Books 216 p. 1973.

PAY DAY PSH Day core services, Food purchasing, Food service, Heal planning, Butrient requirements, Freschool children (2-5 years), Recipes.

Recipes.

Extract: This recipe hook has been designed for you, the day cere center cook, ex a tool to help you in planning, preparing, and serving meals and snacks to cur tosorrow—the young children of today. The recipee are based on 25 children's servings to meet the nutritional needs and appetites of the average child two to six years of age. Asourts are given in etandard essauses mince eoet centers' kitchens are equipped to seesere instead of weighing ingredients.

2416-74

PERMUT BUTTER KISSES. (SPA) B Bay

Fort Colliae, Colo. 1 single-eheet flyer printed front and back. War 1969.
TXB03.F35B3 F6W (Coloredo State University Cooperative Exten-TABUS.F33M3 FSB (Coloredo State University Cooperative Fate mion Service. Spanish nutrition brieflet 6-m) Food preparation, home, Peanut better, Recipes, Snecke. Title of Original: Besitos de esetequilla de mani. Abatract: This leaflet givee a recipe for peanut butter kin-mes, e healthful mack for the whole family.

2417-74

BEARD CH BUZAD. James Andrew Beard New York, Knopf 230 p. illum. [1973]. TX769.833 Breads, Cookery, Recipes. Aveilable from WAL .

2418-74

THE PROTEST DIET. Iva Beenett, Warthe Sison New York, David White 32% p. Hay 3C, 1973. BM237.75.84 FSH

Adalts, Besic nutrition facts, Cerdiovasculer disorders, Diet iepreveent, Fat modifications, Food composition, Recipes, Uceeturated fets.

Usesturated fets.

Abstract: The Purpose of this book is not to offer a wey to lose weight, although its suggestions if followed say bring that about. I esteed it is intended to wean the reader away fros dengerous eating habits that could leed to coronary heart disease if costinued. Becipes and seting patterns are given which will lower the escent of saturated fet in the dist, replacing the letter with feede containing sore unsaturated fets. A discussion of the relations of heart disease to dist



is diwea, and there is some Fractical information on mensible weight refection. The recipes are designed to fit into the distance of a wide veriety of cuisines.

CHAPTIC SPAIN WHERE CUSTOMS, COLOR REIGN. fulalie C Blair Instit/vol Faedise 75 (9): 149-161. Hay 1, 1974.

Instit/vol Faediam ?? (9): 149-161. Hay 1, 1970.

TX1.155
Cookery, Cookery, Spanish, Cockine methods, Cooking techniqses, Fecé Premeration, Heau Plassing, Recipes.

Abstract For the sost Pert, Spanish cookins is regional is
character. The specialties of each area feature locally grown
foods and produce in messon. Mational dishes--or those widely
keown--include Jason Aeado con Huevos Hilado (bakad haw with
cawdied ass volk), Cocido (a chick pes boiled dinner or stew),
Plan (a custard dessert) and Garpecho (a tossto "saled soum").
A sreet deal of Spanish cookins involves preparation on top of
the stowe or grillias over the coals. Hasy of the foods that
characterize Sassish dishes are rich in color. Tossto, pisieato, and paprika sive dishes a brilliant splesh of red. Seffron, ases, and oranses lead vallow glow. Parslav, peam, and
other vecetables suprly shades of Green. This articla Goss on
to describe the specifico of Spanish cocking and Provides
usatity recipes for ten Spanish dishes. An elseenth recipe
(for Piperada Sevillare) is written entirely in Spanish. TX1.155

JUST THE RIGHT FUNCH. Belalia C Blair Instit/vol Peedice 74 (8): 32-55, 37-43. Apr 15, 1974. TX1. 155

Alcoholic heverages, Beverages, Pood Preseration, Quantity,

Alcoholic bevaradas, Bevarasas, Pccd Preparation, Quantity, Herchaedisiand, Nos-alcoholic bevarasas. Batract: A seccessful rusch is a drink with character. It is either definitely hot or thoroughly chilled. It has a Pleasine tang and in sever too exest. It deliebts the eye as well as the tests and emitted its strength to the very lest cup. Here are susceptions for Prapariand, decorating, and serving five different types of Funch. Pecipes are included.

2421-74

THE CUISIVES OF INDCHESIA.
Fulalia C Blair
Instit/vol Feeding 74 (6): 56-59. Har 15, 1974.

TX1.155

Cookary, Cookery, Indonesian, Cooking sethods, Cooking techni-awas, Cost effectiveness, yood Preparation, quantity, Henu

swee, Cost effectiveness, yood PreParation, quantity, Henu Pleasains, Herchendising.

Abstract: Rice, spices, and coconut shape the character of Indonesian cookery. Rice, essecially, is a food of safor ieportases, Providing an ideal support for the hot spicy items that are Paired with it. This article goes on to describe the characteristics of Indonesian caising especially and some of the specific dishes that can be combined to create an Indonesian beffet apread.

2422-74

HREAT HIMS WANDS DOWN. What's New Home Econ 38 (4): 23-24. Apr 1974.

321.F #55

321.6 MS5

Hreads, Hreads (Teast), Cookisq wethods, Cookisq tachniques, Pood preparatios, hose, History, Matrient values, Recipes. Abstract: Bread-askine at hose is a handicraft that is being revived. Bread is simple to eake, requires little equipment, and testes delicious. This article gives a thusbnail sketch of the history of bread-askine, describes the baking process, and the autrient contest of bread, and Provides a recipe for askine suriched white bread.

ENCHILADAS: MEEP TACOS: SHEET PCTATO AND FINEAPPLE EMPANADAS. California, Amricalteral Extession Service, 4H BHZ Sas Jose, Calif. 3 flyers printed one side only. [n.d.]. TX716.C3 PEN Cookery, Mesican American, Cooking techniques, Ethnic foods,

Poed Presertion, home, Recises. Abstract: Here are recipes for three Hexican Assrican dishes.

OUANITY RECIPES FOR SCHECL POOR SERVICE PROGRAMS. California, Deat. of Education Sacramento, Calif. asp. [a.d.]. LB3479.U5C3 FER LB3479, USC3 FEH
Califeraia, Coekies methods, Food preparation, quantity, Hens
Plansins, Recipes, School foed service, Type & luach.
Atstract: Here is the evastity racipe file for the State of
Culiferaia's school feed service Procrass. There are recipes
for salade, salad dressists, breads and rolls, cereals, sandwiches, denserts, sauces and Gravies, eain dishes, and vegetables. Several infersational curds Provids tips for saus plansine, determinis entriest values, beying food, saing tattured
vesetable protein, and confilied a natritions Type & seal.
Tables of weights, beassres, and essivalents are also included.

2425-74

9 HATS TO BEEF UP YOUR PHOPITS WITH REAMS: A SPECIAL COLLECTION OF HEN RECIPES FOR VOLUME POOD PURVEYORS PRATURING CALIFC-RUIA DRY BRANS. California Dry Been Advisory Board Disubs [12] 1. [1973].

786 210

TX740.C3 78%

TX740.C3 75N
Beans, Cooking methods, Cost effectiveness, Food preparation, quantity, Food service sansgement, Merchandizing, Fod vagatables, Recipes, Vegatables.
Abstract: Incorporating dried beans into the food service sans is a good way to keep protein lavele high while reducing costs. This booklet contains several new bean recipes created is the test kitchens of the Dry Bean Advisory Moard.

2426-74

NOW TO GO HIATLESS-WITH PROTEIN ON TOUR SIDE (KIT).
Caspbell Soup Coepany
Caedan, Caspbell Soup Co. 1 kit, well poster, 100 student
folders, teacher's guide. [n.d.].
TIS53.P786 FER
Protein foods, Proteins, Recipes, Recommanded Dietary Allowen-

ces.
Abstract: This kit, designed for high school classes, conteins
a teacher's guide, a colored wall peater of one of the recipes
featured, with a bar graph of the RDA of nutrients supplied is
the recipes, and student folders. The student handouts present
besic protein facts and show how to apply thes to eactless
situations. Six meatless recipes and senus are included, and
three of the recipes can be prepared in one class period.

2827-78

CANNED VEGETABLES ARE WETTER THAN EVER. Cooking for Profit 43 (278): 34,38,40,64. Peb 1974.

COOKING LOW FIGURE 1 TO SEE THE PROPERTY OF T

Yestetables.
Abstract: In samy food service establishments, vegetable side dishes are asually the poorest quality items on the senu. It take very little effort to turn these side dishes into little ques. This article presents aces ideas for seasoning, combining vegetables, and in other ways creating apparizing items from canned products.

SIMPLIFIED QUANTITY RECIPES; MUSSING/CONVALESCENT BONES AND MOSPITALS.

MOSPITALS.

Habel Cavaiani, Meriel Urbashich
Chicago, Mational Rastaurent Association 30% p. 1978.

May75.5.D5C2 FEW
Hospital food service, Mospitals, Iestitutional feeding, Muraing homes, Macipes, Therapautic and special dieta.

Extract: This book was written in rempone to the need for siaplified, standardized racipes suitable for nursing/ convelement homes and hospitals. Dietary isformation is provided on each recipe for those foodservice supervisors who do not have a distitian available at all tiess. The acoust of protein is also included on each recipe for those recipe for those needing this specific information. Recipes is this book are suitable for cafeterias, schools, restaurants and others wenting recipes for wholessee, sutritious, attractive and econosical food. Becipes have been sieplified as each as possible for the homesuife terned cook and other employees without formal aducation in food preparation.

THE LOW CHOLESTEPOL COOKBOOK.

THE LOW CHOLESTEPOL COOKBOOK.
Habel Cavaiani
Chicago, Wenry Regnery Co. 258 p. [1972].
RM221.C3C3 PSM
Adults, Cardiovascelar disorders, Cholesterol-low dists, Fatrestricted dists, Racipse, Height control.
Introduction by Joseph T. Crockett, H.D.
Abstract: This cookbook has been written by a distition for
those facilies who have to watch their cholesterol intakes.
The aethor, who has used the guidelines of the Aserican Heart
Association to develop the recipes, points out that a low
cholesterol dist for those pho need it should be a way of
life. The preface lists foods recommended and those which
should be avoided. There is an introduction by a physicien.

CEREALS AND PASTA IN PANILY MEALS; A GUIDE FOR CONSUMERS. Maniagton, GPO 32p., illum. with photom. Oct 1968. TX393.C4 PSH (U.S. Dept. of Agriculture. Home and Garden

TX393.Ca FSH (U.S. Dept. of Agriculture. Bone and Garden bullatin no. 150)
Aliaentery pasten, Breekfant careals, Recipes, Rica.
Abatract: This guide for consumers contains information on buying, storing and preparing several cereals, including breakfast careals, rice, bulgur, corneas), and hominy grits. There is also the mee type of information given for pasts. Included are 19 pages of recipes that include careals or pasts. The recipes range from appetizers to desserts. The caloric value per serving is given for each recipe, as well as any variations on the recipes.

2431-74

131-74
THE HORTHERH CHIMESE COOKHOCK, INCLUDING SPECIALITIES FROM
PEKING, SHANGHAI, AND SEECHDAN.
WORDEN W Chang
Hew York, Crown Publishers 193 p. illus. [1973].
TX724.5.c5867 1974

Cookery, Chinese. Available from WAL .

ons on the recipes.

2432-74 THE CONFLETE BOCK OF ENTAIS. HAR CONFIDER DOOR OF PREMES. Bernard Clayton Wew York, Simon and Schuater 559 p. illus. [1973]. TX769.c55 Breads. Available from WAL . '

2433-74 CONNCESTY COOKERY. Pat Cogger

Pat Coquer
Portraouth, Rockinghas County Community Action Program unpaeed, looseleaf. 1971.
TX652.C6 FEB
Adults, Basic nutrition facta, Cooking instruction, Donated
foods, Emerdency Pood and Hedical Service Program, Low income
srowps, Pecipea.
Abattact: Designed for use with donated foods, this cookbook
could be used to advantage in feeding programs which utilize
such foods as well as by the low income homemaker. Useful
features include lists of subattutes for and equivalents of
commoner foods, nutritional facts and tips on storage.

RETTY CROCKER'S HOW TO FIED YOUF FAMILY TO KEEP THEM FIT & BAPPY . . . NO HATTES WHAT.

Betty Crocker Hew York, Golden Fress 151 p. illus. [1972]. TX355.C76 Cookery, Pamily autrition. Available from PAL .

2425-74 HECITERRANEAN SERFCOD. Alan Cavidaon Hareondsworth, Penguin 425 p. illum. 1972. TX747.D275 Cookery, Fish, Seafood, Shellfish. Available from WAL.

2436-74 THE COMPLETE BOCK OF INDOMESIAN COOKING. Antoinette Dewit, Anita Borchese Indianarolis, Bobbs Merrill 175 p. illus. [1973]. TX724.5.I5D86 Cookery, Indonesian, Recipes. Available from NAL .

RICIPIS FOR A SPAIL FLANKT. Ellen Buchman Ewald Hew York, Ballantine Books 366 p. 1973. TX703.28 PSH TX703.28 769
Adults, Asino acids, Ccckbocks, Natural fcods, Frotein-rich sixture, Froteins, plant, Fecipes, Vegetarian diets.

Introduction by Frances Mcore Larre'.
Abstract: This paperlack bock is a corplement to Diet for a Small Flamet and, like the latter, it esphasizes protein cosplementarity for good protein and asino acid intakes by combinations of various vegetable foods and some dairy resources. The recipes presented have been calculated for the user to supply stated amounts of usable protein. Suggestions for growing food naturally and cooking hints are included. For adults.

1984 FOCD ... NOW. Toe Parr Pood Hanagement 9 (1): 58-60,64-72. Jan 1974. TX341.F69 TIJ41.769
Pood Preparation, quantity, Portified foods, Ingradienta, New foods, Nutrient values, Recipes.
Abstract: The recipes eresented here contain concentrated foods high is nutrients, but they exhibit no lack of flavor or taxture. The Arcentine stew is a one-course seal containing beef and 6 weqetables, and the Venezuelan bread, sade with cornseal and cheese, is a nutrient rowerhouse. Other recipes include: chicken-rice loaves, Pineapple vegetable acop, carrot chiffon pie, lasaqna (sade with textured vegetable protein), spinach-stuffed fish rolls, Maxican here sandwiches (a seal in theuselves), equ-stuffed baked potatoes, and Caribbean rus cake (sade with low-cholesterol eqq substitute).

SHALL PORTIONS: PROTTING STOP DISHES. Toa Ferr Peod Hanaqeeent 9 (8): 60-62, 69-75. Aug 1974. TX341.769 TII-1-157
Fruits, Reat, Recipea, Salada, Tuna, Vegetables.
Ahattact: Summer recipea are supplied for cold sixed fruit and vecetables, sinted walderf salad, banana sherbet, cucumber aed vogert salad, eeat patties with sour crems, brained red cabbase, sixed vegetables, and tuna bean salad. Each recipe vields 48 servings.

2440-74 INDIAN FOOD. Tom Farr Pood Henagement 9 (4): 44-46. Apr 1974. TAISTICES Tadiaea, Cookery, American Indian, Cooking methods, Cooking techniques, Ethnic foods, Food preparation, quantity, Food melection, History, Recipes. Abatract: Fully 80% of our present food plants were unknown to Europeans prior to 1892. Various Aserican Indian foods since then have become popular throughout the world--corn, potatoes, beans, tomatoes, squash, cocco, peanuts, to mase just a few. It would be difficult to duplicate a typical American Indian seal today. Buch of it depended on open-fire cooking. Nowadays, however, there is renewed interest among Indians in reviving their traditional food preparation techniques, and doubtless Aserican Indian dishes will again become popular. Here are six quantity recipes for Indian pudding, Indian chicken stew, peanut soup, corn padding, green toasto pie, and Indian cake. Indian cake.

HOT DOGS, MANBURGERS & PIZZA. Food Hanagement 9 (6): 50-52, 55-59. June 1974. TX341-769 Cheese, Hashurgera, Pizza, Fotatoes, Recipes. Abstract: Recipes are supplied for Arabian hashurger kaboba, bleu cheese atuffed hashurgers, pizza and potato pizza and sauce, and frankfurter chutney. Sarving suggestions are inclu-

PLAYOR SECRETS PROM POFEIGH LANDS: CHILE. Pood Prod Dev 8 (1): 56. Jan 1574. HD9000.1.764 ND9700.1.764
Cookery, Chilean, Cooking methods, Cooking techniques, Food preparation, International foods, Recipes, Seaschings.
Abstract: The secret to the characteristic flavor of Chilean foods is "aslas de color," a sauce made by heating garlic, oregano, and paprika in oil. The staple food is the bean called "porotos," known in the U.S. as the cranterry team. It is served with seats, fish, vegetables, and by thesselves. A recipe is provided here for Chilean espandas, a pastry filled with a sixture of beef, tomatoes, raisins, olives, hard-toiled eggs, onions, and a variety of spices.

PLAVOR SECRETS PROB POREIGH LANTS: IRAN. Pood Prod Dev 8 (5): 52. June 1974. Food Fred Dev o (5): 52. June 17/4. HB90001.1-864 Cookery, Hideeat, Herba, Iran, Recipea, Seasonings, Spice. Abstract: A recipe is supplied for yalanci dolam, spiced rice stuffed grapes, an Iranian dish. Cooking in Iran is deacribed, with esphasis on the sany herba and apices. Sources for other recipes are given.

2888-78 PLA VOP SECRETS FROM POREIGN LANDS: HORWAY. Pood Prod Dev 8 (4): 48. Hay 1974. Proof Prod Day 8 (4): 48. Bay 1978.

HD900Cr.1.P68

Cookary, Cookery, Horwegian, Cocking mathods, Cooking techniques, Fccd preparation, Recipes, Seasonings.

Abstract: Horwegian cookery has a reputation for simplicity and tlandness, mainly because the fish dishes depend on the innate fish flavors for their distinctive taste, the short growing season in Norway has encouraged pickling and canning of fcods, providing another mort of taste treat. Sauces and gravies are used liberally with fish and meat entrees. The greatest use of spices is in Norwegian baked goods, cardamos being especially Popular along with nutseg, cinnason, and cloves. Presented here is a recips for Pappernotter (Horwegian Pepper Rut Cookies with leson icing; that make use of the three spices already mentioned, plum allspice, anime, and black pepper.

PLAYOR SECRETS FROM POREIGH LANDS: FHILIFPINES. Rood Prod Dev 8 (3): 72. Apr 1974. HD90Cn.1.P64 BD90Co.1.F64 Cookery, Cookery, Philippine, Cooking techniques, Food preparation, Recipes, Seasonings. Abstract: The cookery of the Fhilippines is a combination of native and Spanish tachniques. Although spices are used liberally, Philippine cooks rarely gc to entremes of fieriness or exoticism. This article imparts agme of the traditional Philippine aeasoning secrets and provides a recipe for Adobo (a braised chicken and pork camerole).

PLAYOR SECRETS FROM FOREIGH LANDS: SICILY. Pood Fred Dev 8 (6): 48. July/Aug 1974. RD9000.1.F64 RD9000.1.764 Cookery, Italian, Herba, Italy, Recipes, Sessonings, Spice. Abstract: A Sicilian racipe for pasticcio di riso is given. The dish is a rice, cheese, and seatball torte. The use of herbs and spices in Silician cooking is outlined. The recipe is adapted for American use.

2447-74 PLA VOR SECRETS PROM POREIGN LANDS: SWITZERLAND. Pood Prod Dev 8 (2): 12. Mar 1974. HD9000.1.P64 Cookery, Cookery, Swisa, Cooking techniques, Tood preparation, COOKETY, COOKETY, Subse, Cooking Cooki

all tymically Swiss. Here is a recipe for Swiss Potato Croquettes.

FLAVOR SECRETS FROM FORFIGN LAWES: SYRIA. Food Frod Dev 8 (8): 48. Oct 1974. Food Frod Dev HD9COC.1.F64

Abstract: Syrian, Herba, Laab, Pecipes, Spice.
Atstract: Syrian cooking is characterized by laab in an endless variety of forms, especially fillings and atuffings:
Stices and herbs in wide use are listed and a recipe for sfee-ha--peppery last pies--is given.

2449-74

PLATOR SECRETS FROM OTHER LANDS: WESTERN CANADA. Food Prod Dev - 6 (7): 80. Sept 1974. HD9000.1.F64

RD9000.1.76% Contain, Recipes, Scurr.
Extract: Throughout Canada, the Scots and the French wield a heavy influence on tastes. In the Western Provinces, however, there is often an added dash of Polish, Gersan, Ukranian, or Finnish ideas on the senu. And in the background is a Sprinkling of wilderness incenuity and foods distinctive to the region. A recipe for Canadian babitant rea scup is supplied.

2450-74

THE CC-ED CCORBCCK.

THE CC-ED CLORBOUR.

Henrietta Fleck

New Tork, Scholastic Book Services 128 p. [1567].

TX715.F5 F8N

Anisal nutrition, Deficiency diseases and disorders, Scienti-

fic methodology.
Abstract: Directed to the teenage cirl, this books includes Abstract: Directed to the teenage girl, this books includes recipes and the ways of cooking and food preparation. Tips on senu planning, sarketing, equipment, and timing are incorporated into each chapter. It provides ideas for drop-in quests, breakfast, lunch, dinner, rarties, cooking for two, and the broad field of foods as a career. The appendix includes tables of equivalents, common seasures, substitutions, glossary and cooking equipment.

THE ECODS OF SOUTHERN ITALY.
Instit/vol Feeding 74 (2): 3u-36. Feb 1, 1974.
TX1.155

TXI.IS5
Cookery, Italian, Food preferences, Food preparation, Food service, International foods, Henu Flanning, Herchandising. Abstract: The cuisine of southern Italy is a patchwork of regional specialties, but each of these have certain things in common. All southern Italian fcods depend heavily on tomatoes, tubular-shaped pasta forms, olive cil, and green vegetables arranged and cooked in many different ways. This article describes the characteristics and ingredients of southern Italian specialties for food service operators who want to add these dishes to their menus.

2452-74

TRANKFURTER, HOT DCG CR WITHER.
Cooking for Profit 43 (279): 31-33. Har 1974.
T1901.C65
Food Preparation, quantity, Frankfurters, Heat, Henu Planning,

Recchandising, Recipes, Sauces, Seascnings.

Abstract: If they are of high quality and bought from reputable manufacturers, frankfurters are a good nutritional buy and add veriety to senus. This article describes the Process of manufacturing hot doom and provides recipes for relishes and frankfurter dishes that are high-volume senu items.

2453-74

TURN YOUR SOUP LADIE INTO A COCK'S HAGIC WAND. Janice Garr

Restaurant Bus 73 (12): 67-72. Dec 1974. 389.2538 F82 F6H

Heris, Recipes, Soupa, Spice.
Abstract: Recipes for various soups include sirentrone, black bean, chowders, quabo, and others. Using rrepared soups is discessed, and a sour-spice chart is surplied.

2454-74

GET ACQUAINTED WITH HACKEREL! Cooking for Profit #3 (278): 52-53,71. Feb 1974.

Cooking for Profit #3 (278): 52-53,71. Peb 1974.
T1961.655
Cooking methods, Fish, Frod service, Hackerel, Henu planning,
Herchandising, Seafood.
Abstract: Food mervice oPerators would do well to consider
adding mackerel to the menu. Hackerel is a Borth Atlantic
fish. Feeding and reprodection Patterns indicate that there
will be an abundance of these fish during the mid-1970's, and
large supplies mean reduced costs. Hackerel can be poached,
steamed, baked, broiled, and oven fried, and there are numerous ways to mpice, garnish, and serve it. Because mackerel is
not familiar to many Americans, it should be thoroughly merchandised by offering it as a "mapecial" and using eesu clips to
describe it.

2455-74

GORT HORE PROFIT FROM YOUR PRY KITTLES.
Cooking for Profit %3 (278): 60,62. Feb 197%.
TX901.C65

Cooking equipment (Large), Cooking methods, Food preparation, quantity, Food mervice, Frying, deer fat, Recipes.
Abstract: To be worth their cost, fry kettles should be used

PRCE 212

constantly. Many food service operators neglect to investigate the possibilities for deep-fat frying items other than French fries or onion rings. Here are three recipes for croquetten-weal, chicken, and lamb-that are admirably suited to deep-fat cookery.

THE POTATO LOVER'S DIET COOKBOOK.

Barbara Gibbons

Denver, The Potato Roard 39 p., illus. 1973.
RM222.2.652 F6N

Cookbooks, Cookery, Potatoes, Recipes, Weight loss, Weight reduction.

reduction. Abstract: This cookbook, written for those interested in wei-ght reduction, begins with an introductory discussion of the caloric and nutrient content of the potatc. Some general info-rmation on weight reduction is also included in this introducrestion on weight reduction is also included in this introduc-tory section. Over fifty recipes. From hors d'occurres to dess-erts, are then presented, each including the potato in its list of ingredients. The number of servings and calories per serving are given for each recipe and interpersed among the recipes are tips for saving on preparation time and calories plus ideas for adding variety and attractiveness to the food items.

THE HOMESTEAD KITCHEN & CELLAR.
Grant Gilsore, Holly Gilsore
Hew York, Lancer Books 252 P. illus. [1573].
TX145.G52 (A Lancer Larchsont book) Canning, Cookery, Home econcaics.

Available from NAL .

2458-74

GOOT MORNING BREAKFASTS. Weight Watchern 7 (2): 36-38, 54. Mar 1974.

RC628. W4 F&N

Breakfast, Pecipes.

Abstract: School lunch managers who supervise breakfast feeding prograss may find some new ideas in the 10 recipes presented in this article, several of which could be adapted to quantity preparation, such as buttermootch catment, or hot spiced cereal.

GOOD FOOD FOR GOOD HEALTH: A COOKBOCK FEATURING MENU TIPS AND EAST-TO-PREFARE RECIPES CALLING FOR THE USE OF VEGETABLES, FRUITS, GRAIN FOODS, NUTS, AND DAIRY PRODUCTS.

Thelma Bruner Harris
Nashville, Southern Pub. Association 223 p. illus. [1972].
TX837.437

TX837.437
Cookbooks, Fruits, Recipes, Vegetarian diets.
Available froa BAL.
Abatract: This took represents a compilation of healthful,
tasty vegetarian recipes which have appeared in The Ressage
Hagazine over the past nearly two decades.

VEGETARIAN GOURNET COOKERY.

San Francisco, 101 Froductions 192 p., illus. 1970. TX352.A5H6 F6M

TX352.ASH6 F8N
Cooking, Food beliefs, Recipes, Vegetarian diets, Vegetarians.
abstract: This book, written for Vegetarians and those interested in the Vegetarian diet, offers several recipes and ingredient information pertaining to aeatless cooking. Recipes from soups to desserts are included along with special chapters on herbs and sauces. The author also offers advice on organic gardening, kitchen equipment and Vegetarian products.

I/VIN RICIPE FILE.

1/YER RELIFE FILE. Instit/vol Feeding 74 (1): \$5-90. Jan 1, 1974. TX1.IS5

TX1-155 Cooking methods, Cooking techniques, Food preparation, quantity, Heat, Heat cuts, Herchandising, Recipes. Abstract: Here are quantity recipes for delicicus main dishes that utilize the less expensive cuts of meat-apple braised shortriba, mushroom veal stew, lamb breast Florentine, potted beef with prunes and potatoem, Plus recipes for 2 garnishes

2462-74

I/VPH RECIPE PILE.

1/YER RECUFF FILE.
Inatit/vol Feeding 74 (6): 71-79, Har 15, 1974.
TX1.155

and a soup.

TX1.155
Cookery, Cookery, Indonesian, Cooking methods, Cooking techniques, Food preparation, quantity, Henu planning, Recipes.
Abstract: For the food mervice operator who would like to try Indonesian foods on the menu, here are quantity recipes for Sate Malay (lash kabobs with marinade), halitut with freit, pear topped baked banamas, Hasi Goreng (shrims and rosat pork omelet with rice), Javanese fish, peach chutney, Kerrie Ajes (chicken curry), Aminan salad, and Indonesian chicken with wass. 7488.

GROUND BREF RECIPES FOR SCHOOL CAPETERIAS. Illinois School Food Service Association [Springfield] 22 1. [1974].

TYTHE THE PER

Beef, Cookbooks, Food preparation, quantity, Ground beef,



224

ration. 2471-74

2 4 7 2 - 74

2473-74

Anne Manno

321.E #752

included. 2474-74

ing, Recipes.

Alisentary pastes, Lasagna, Recipes.

LONDON TOUR: A COLIECTION OF HENU ILEAS. Pood Serv 36 (4): 24-28. Apr 1974. 389.2538 F732

DESSERTS--DELIGHTFUL AS DAISIES.

A TASTE OF HOLIDAY TRADITIONS.

Sch Focdmerv J 28 (4): 54-57. Apr 1974. 369.6 Sch6

Abstract: Suggestions are given for dreaming up canned and fromen lamagna. Recipes for several varieties are presented, including olive, amehroos, rice and tune, and casserole prepa-

Cookery, Cookery, English, Cooking sathode, Cooking techniq-ues, Food preparation, quantity, Iondon (England), Henu plann-

Abstract: Bere are recipee galore, culled from the menus of fine London reetaurants. These specialties can be used to brighten up any American food mervice menu. Items include steak and kidney pie, Scotch eegs, poached halitut with saff-rom rice pilaf, 3 potato recipes, baked duckling, apricot salad, Banbury tarts, and Ecclee cakes.

Gookine techniquee, Desserts, Pocd preparation, quantity, Pruits, Nenu planning, Recipes, School food aervice.
Abstract: Topping a dessert with fruit adde to its eye appeal and taste. Here are 4 quantity recipes for aarble cake fruit pudding, peach bread pudding, a chocolate cake with fruit topping, and peach rice pudding.

Porecast Home Econ 20 (2): f-24, f-46-f-47, f-52, Nov 1974.

Cookery, Czechoslovakian, Cookery, Gerean, Cookery, Greek, Cookery, Italian, Cookery, Jewish, History, Holiday foods, Recipea. Abetract: Brief surveys of traditional holiday foods from Abetract: Street surveys of traditional notice from Rexico, Israel, Foland, and Sweden are given. Recipes for Greek, Italian, Czechoslovakian, Herican, Jewish, and Gersan festive dishes are supplied. Aserican recipes for Creole fudge, southern orange asbrosis, and holiday custard sauce are

Recipes. School food service.

Abstract: Hers is a book full of evantity recipes for Ground beef dishes suitable for school luach. The seven sections give instructions for preparing a variety of casseroles, sast loaves and seat balls, seat sauces, seat stews, sandwiches, special occasion or holiday dishes, and forcign foods.

DONAFLE FOODS ARE TASTY AND NUTPITICUS.

Takiaa, Wapato-Toppenish Head Start Center 8 p. 1973.

TRISTING TRIM

Adults, Basic nutrition facte, Donated fccds, Head Start, Low
iscose Groups, Recipes.

Abstract: This booklet is an account by a Head Start volunteer
marent of how she used commodity foods to feed her family of
tea. It includes some recites using the donated foods, and
poisters on how to surplement these fccds with fresh local
sroduce and to make full use of the commodities.

2465-74

THE PERFECT PARCAKE.

Virginia Kahl New York, Charles Scribner's Sons 32 p., illus. 1960. TX355.K3 Y6N

Childrean stories, Pancakes, Preschool children (2-5 years),

Primary erades.
Abstract: This story, written in verse, and asply illustrated, Abstract: This atory, written in verse, and asply illustrated, will be read by (or read to) childres from the aces of three to eight. It is the etory of this "parfectly sarvelous cook" who askee and serves rancakes that are "feathery, fluffy, and flavory, tender, and toothsome, increditly savory." unfortusately, each person is allowed only one rancaks. Finally a passing beggar tricks her into providing acrs, and the townspeople take note.

2466-74

466-74
THY FINITYOLENT TERM.
Hardaret Kevs, Ancel Kevs
Brooklvn, Parrar, Straus And Giroux 192 p. 1972.
TIB03.B4KA FEN
Adults, Beans, Cookbooks, Cockery, Dried foods, History, Lequaes, Butrient values, Recipes.
Abatract No one knows who was the first husan to eat beans, but the Edyptians were eating lentils over 4,000 years ago.
In the Hiddle Agas they were known as poor san's seat. This book discusses their history and use, and presents a melection of recipes utilizing beans and other lequees. Calories, protein and fat in each are given at the end of each recipe. They would be useful for food service surervisors as suggestions for school lunch senus as wall as for hosesakers on limited budgets.

2467-74

TRY NEW WAYS NITH BARGAIN TURKEY. Lon Laflance

Sch Foodgerv J 28 (7): 26-28. July/Aug 1974. 389.8 SCH6

Coesodities, Recipes, School food service, Turkey, Type A

lunch.

Abstract: Turkey will be a school commodity in 1978, because of a large surplus plus an increase in production. A well-known child pleaser, turkey will appear in anny forms on the Type A school lunch senu. The article includes four recipes: sloopy tows, turkey meatballs, turkey pie, and turkey burger with anshroom sauce.

2468-74

DIFT FOR A SHALL PLANET. Frances Hoore Lappe

Prances mode Lapse
New York, Ballantine Books 301 p. Sept 1971.
TX392.L3 FSN (A Friends of the Earth/Ballantine book)
Adalts, Cookbooks, Ecology, Health foods, Proteins, Pecipee,

Adalts, Cookbooks, Ecology, Health Focds, Froteins, recipes, Vedetarian diets.
Sibliography: p. 281-286.
Abstract: Pros a concern about the high cost economically and ecologically of seat esting, the author of this book for lay People has researched protein theory to present recipes of cosmarable protein content utilizing grains, laquaes, fish dairy products. The author is not berself a nutritionist.

GREAT HEATLESS HEALS. Frances Hoore Lappe, Ellen Bucksan Ewald New York, Ballantine Books 141 p. 1974. TX392.3513 FGM

Cookery, Butrient Quality, Recipes, Vegetables, Vegetarian

dieta. Abstract: This book, written for adalts, contains thirty means and their recipes for seals without seat. Each recipe iscludes the approximate ausber of grass of usable Protein and the serventase of Protein need Frovidad per single portion. The means adhere to the theory of Protein complementarity by coabiaine different Plant sources, or nonseat animal protein sources and plant sources in the seas seal. The final chapter contains basic cooking instruction for beams, grains, nuts and

seeds.

LASAGUA: MOST POPULAR DISM CF 1974. Cookiag for Profit 43 7282): 30-33. June 1974. TX901.C65

BENUFLANKER FITTA BARBICUE--1.
Indua & Welfare Catering 5 (B): 18, 23. June 1974.
Indua & Helfare Catering 5 (B): 18, 23. June 1974.
Instruction, Beef, Chicken, Corn, Lamb, Pork, Recipes.

Abstract: The cooking equipment required for barbecues is listed, followed by cooking instructions for atteaks, steaks and lasb chops, chicken, sausages, kebahs, hashurger, apar ibs and sweetcorn. A coaplete barbecue menu is included. aparer-

2475-74

THE SEASONAL KETCHPN; A RETURN TO PRESH FOOTS [1st ad.]

Perla Heyers

Maw York, Holt, Minehart and Minston 421 p. [1973]. TX715.8627

Cookery, Fresh foods. Available from NAL .

2476-74

Wational Educational Hedia, Inc.

Hational Educational Hedia, Inc.

Hollywood, Mational Educational Hedia 1 cassatte, super 8aa,

ad, col, 10 min. 1971.

TX740.U8 FSH AV

Food preparation, Recipea, Standardized recipes.

With study guide. For use in Fairchild cassette projector.

Abstract: Shows how to interpret and use standardized coasercial recipes. Includes necessity for advance planning, precautions in aubstituting incredients, conversion of weights and measures, and sroper techniques for cooking and preparation. Fortion control is esphasized as is presentation and appearance of the coaplete recipe on a serving plate. Utilization of several different types of recipes is presented.

2477-74

AMERICAN INDIAN POOD AND ICFE. Carolyn Niathanner

Carolyn Miathasaer

Mew York, Macaillan 191 p. 1574.

276.5785 F28

Cookery, Reerican Indian, Cooking methods, Cultural factore, Ethaic foods, Pood beliefs, Recipea.

Extract: The author shows how daily meals, snacks, and factival dishes are still prepared according to traditional tribal methods. The easy-to-follow recipes yield mamplemized quantities—to encourage you to try all the dishes and increase the proportions of your favorites.

NUTRITIOUS, DELICIOUS, AND ECONOMICAL SALAD DAYS. Pood Hanagement 9 (9): 52-55, 63-69, 80. Sept 1974. TX341. 769

RASIL Fest Beans. Cheese, Chestnuts, Chicken, Fruits, Fecipes, Sslad drassings, Salads, Vedetables. Abstract: Recipes are sepplied for salads containing apples, apricots, beans, chicken, sacaroni, potato, brussel sprouts



and chestnute, and caeaebart. Recifes for French pizza and chessa poteto frankfurters are isoluded:

RECIPES FROM BARBADOS. Food Serv 36 (11); 30-34. Rov 1574. 389.2538 7732

389,2538 7732
Beans, Beaf, Chicker, Ccokery, Caribbeea, Deaserta, Fish,
Lobatera, Recisas.
Abstract: Recisas from Emrhados include salmon cakes, hash
hake, beef Pie, rock lobater, shrist and potato crossettes,
codfish critters, and Trafalgar trifle.

2480-74

RICIPIS PROB FRCENIX. Pood Serv 36 (10): 26-32. Oct 1574. 389.2538 P732 309,2538 7732 Arizons, Crab, Pruita, Caiosa, Pecifes, Shring. Abatract: Preparation of favorite Phoenix diames in described including recises for gazascho, shrinp diames, fruit selads, crat, and deep fried cnicss.

NOT-14 BECIPES PROM THE PAGES OF ATLANTA'S GREAT AMERICAN NEWUS. Food Serv 36 (3): 24-30. Her 1974. 389,2538 7732 Atlanta, Georgia, Commercial food mervice, Cookery, Cooking methods, Cooking techniques, Pocd properation, quantity, Reci-

Abstract: Here are racifes for acus of the popular dishes found in Atlanta rastaurents--dasserts, amin dishes, appetizers, hot mendwiches, and beverages.

2482-74

HANDAL ON HOUSEHOLD FOOT COFSUNITION SURVEYS.

Hana Reh
Hew Tork: UNIPUS, Iac. 96 p. 1962.
TX354.R4 FEB (FAC Retritional Studies, ac. 18)
Dietary aureve, Household aureve, International programs,
Program evaluation, Program plansing, Peacarch.
Abstract: A suida for wae in planning aureveys of household
food consustion. The details of all espects of conducting a
survey are discussed. Saaplee of aurevy forms are included.

BYPOGLYCPHIA CONTROL COCKEDY.

Dorothy Revell
Rew Tork, Barkley Fublishing 192 p. 1973.
RM219.Ru F6R

RM219.R4 F5H adulta, Carbohydrata modifications, Cookbooks, Food composition tables, Hypoglycesia, Protein-high diets, Becipes. Abetract: This cookbook is istended for the permee who saffers from hypoglycesia, low blood suear, beliawed to be caused by oversticulation of the pencreas by high interes of carbohydrates, which causes increased securits of insulin to be produced. In addition to recises high in protein and low in cerbohydrate, there are tables of carbohydrate content of a Variaty of common foods, and of a number of commercial food products.

ON CCOKIZ THEE. ON CCCKIE THEE.

Lois Bose Sch Poodserv J 28 (10): 48-51. Hov/Dec 1974.

389.8 SCHS
Cookies, Boliday foode, Recipes, School food service.
Abstrect: Oetseel cookies are used to constract a sieinture
Christase tree. Cosplete directions for esking this childpleaeing decoration and recipes for cookies and frosting era supp-

2885-78

SALAE DAYS ARE HERE TO STAY.

Hartha Roymon Sch Foodserv J 2H (2): 54-56, Feb 1974. 389.8 SCH6

389,8 SCM Apricote, Cooking tacheieues, Food preferation, emantity, Hais diehan, Recipee, Saleda, School lunch, Side dishes. Abstract: Here are five quentity saled recipes setteble for the echool lunch Type & Pertern. All five saleds sake use of apricots—a frait rich in vitasias C and A.

2486-74

RAKI AMPAD BETAKPASIS. Beverly Saldere Sch Poodeerv J 28 (5): 34-42. Hey 1974.

Cooking methods, Cooking techniques, Food preparetion, quantity, man Planning, Recipes, School breakfast, School breakfast programs.

ast programs.
Abstract one of the bigeent Problems confronting school breekfest Programs is schedeling the coeking time. If breekfast
eenum are to have any variety at ell, acme extra food Preperation must be done. Here are eene now recipes that have been
demined to make shead and freeze or refrigerate until the
scraing they will be served. These recipes fit both the Type A
eettern and the Butrient Standard approach to same planning.
The recipes include cinnaon outsmal saffine, grame breakfast
syrum, arape coffee cake, grame boney, glared franks and apples, apricot coffee cake, Franch coffee cake, end peanut butter
fritters.

2487-74
SEVER GPEAT AMERICAM RECIPES FROM MILLIAMSRUSG.
Pood Tachnol 36 (9): 22-26. Sapt 1974.

349, 2 77398
Chicken, Deamerte, Hea, Pecipes, Virginie.
Abstract: Racipes are given for charry yes sents, coconst custerd pie with broiled peech tepping, baked grits cerime, sint sauca peers, breadied apricets, chicken colonial, and hem brained in Endaira.

HILLIABSBURG POOD SERVICE: PRESTRVING THE PLAYOR OF GREAT AMBRICAN CUISINY. Bruce Saith

Food Technol 36 (9): 19-20. Sept 1974. 389.8 F7398

389.8 97398
Commercial feed mervice, Pood service industry, Peod service annagement, Berchandising, Bestemrants, Virginia.
Extract: Colonial Hilliansturg greatures on essentially Asericas form of feed service, an illustrated in these marketing and serchandising mates on taverus and inns of this historic

2489-74

MEN TOPR: THE CHANGING PACE OF POOD SERVICE. Fruce Smith Pood Serv 36 (5): 14-20. May 1974. 389.2538 7732

387.253R 7732
Commercial food mervice, Ceckery, Ceoking techniquem, Food preparation, Marketing, Morchaedining, New York City, Mecipem, Abstract: From New York City's finest rentaurants come the food mervice marketing, eerchendieing, and food preparation ideas found in this article. Numerous recipes for everything from appetizers to demonstra are included.

2490-74

THE LONION STYLE: BIST OF PAST AND PRESENT.

Bruce Seith Poed Serv 36 (4): 20-23. Apr 1974. 389.2538 7732

389.2538 7732
Consercial food service, Poed preparetion, guantity, Feed eervice senngement, Londen (England), Herketing, Hean planning, Herchandining, Hecipee, Bestauranta.
Extract: London has become one of the liveliest Enrepean cepitals in the styling of ineginative food service. Rahedying the spirit and special telest of this exciting are in Echert Cerrier, whose mintlesham Hell operation is pictured here. Carrier's spyroach is a familiary form of food service, which combines the best of past end present. Accompanying this article are feer recipes from Carrier's senus Erandade of sacked treut; Cold chicken evecado mony; Guinea fewl with jumiper herries; and Foires a la hourquignonse.

2491-74
SOT PROTETH RECIPE IDEAS; PECH NCFS C'OTTVETS THROUGH ENTREES TO TESSTETS.

Chicego, Institutions/Volume Pending Management Hagamina 72 p., illus. 1971. TB558.5756 P6B

TB552.5786 P6B
Coekery, Feed service, Institutional feeding, Restaurents,
Soybenns, Textured vegetable proteins.
Abstract: Information ee use of may in cooking through the
eque in given in this booklet. Ideas and anagostions of fee
combinations and flevors to embnece each other, information
oc cooking with may protein, spice information, and guantit
recipes eming may throughout the meal are included.

2492-74

THE BATURAL PHEAKPAST BCCK.

Carol Stoner

Bannes, Fn., Redele Frens 140 p. [1973]. TR733.57 P68

TH733.37 FFH
adults, Brenkfest, Food feds, Beelth beliefs, Froteins, Bedipes, Weight centrel.
Ahatract: This book conteins sere than seventy tecipes of
brends, drisks and sein dishes evitable for breakfest. There
is no emphesis on proteins, and setaral foods. Hany of the
recipes could be adapted for breekfast feeding programs.

2493-74

LEARNING ARCUT PROPIE TPROUGE THYIR POODS.

Sheile Tarner Poracest Home Book 19 (5): f-18-f-20. Jme 1974.

321.8 NT52
Cookery, Ceoking techniques, Food Preparetion, Hansa relations, International foods, Racipe writing, Recipes.
Abstract: The eather, whe trevels e great deal, enys, "I find recipe collecting e most soml-satisfying way to relate te the rest of the world. Appreciate e atrenger's calimary heritage and yoe take e giant etep towerd friendship." In this article che presents recipee collected in Europe's amiliant countries (Luzemboerg, Liechtenatein, and Sen Herimo), end gives edvice on the beet maye te ecquire new recipes in foreign lende.

2848-78

PNRING FOR PROPLE WITH YOOD ALLERGIES.
U.S., Agricelturel Besenrch Service, Commanar end Pood Ycenesica Pessarch Division
[Machington 12 p. 1966].
EM219-18U5 F6E (U.S. Dept. of Egriculture. Hene and garden
bulletin ne. 187)



Allardian, Allardy dista, Bahisa, Cookisd asthods, Food praparatisp, hosa, Food substitutions, Pecipas, Tharapeutic and opecial dista. ebecial dieta. Abatracts Baking brand, cakan, and Paetry for persons allardic to whant, sugar, or silk calls for special recipes. The recipes is this sublication are seds with non-whest flowrs, seals, or cornals. Soes are also sade without silh or esqs. Every recipe has been tested for high newarry appeal, but due to the substitution of introducts, the textures are pot the Passe as in etenderd products.

2495-74

COOKING FOR TWO.

8.5., Poed and Netrition Service

8.6., Poed and Netrition Service

8.6., Poed B. Pov 1973.

78661.03 768 (Pregram aid me. 1043) Pool Goiden, Food melection, Neau Planning, Natrition, Mecipen. Printed in large type. Printed in lates type.

Abstract: This publication Provides near ideas, helpful hints of pleoning and narriug again and information on foods mended to seistain health. Bost of the recipes are for two servings and would be useful for one and two-person households.

PASILY TARE: A GUIDE TO GOOD SUTSITION. Slightly rav. 1973. 8.0., Asticulteral Passarch Service, Cassumer and Food Economics Isptitete ich levritete
Bashinston, GPO 91 p. Env 197C.
TRIGA.858 PSB (U.S. Dept. Cf Agricultura. home and garden
hellatia ne. 1)
Coobling, Pood geidan, Pood ateraga, Hean planeing, Butrigata, Pecipes

Pecipes.

abetract: This is a booklet written for the new hosenskar, or an exactioned hoseseker. The back is simply and interestipally written and includes a daily food seide (Basic Four), time of seel planning, sutritional facts, so well so consistenction on towing, attributed facts, and using foods. Here then half of the hook is deveted to their recipes and variations on ecce of thee as well as now sedentions using the racines. A list of cocking terms, with easily understood measings is also included for the sevice coek.

2497-74

CREMOREE COCKLORE: PREPARING CHEROKEE FOODS.
Mary Ulear, Samuel Z Back
Achaville, B.C., The Stephens Frenc 72 p. illue. [c1951]. TE765.C44 PEP

Cookbooks, Cookery, American Indian, Cooking techn-Cherchese. iquee, Recipee. Abatract: Thie hooklet contains recipes that have been used

by the Cherchee Indiane for centuries. These recipes are rich in folklore, retaining the quaint avetery with which the forbears of the Present-day Cherchene endowed thee.

2490-74

THE THESATILITY OF MAN.
Cookies for Profit A3 (286): 36-38, 56, Oct 1974.
TR901.C65 Ban, Herha, Racipea, Saucea, Spice. Abstract: Recipes for esuces and dressings to accompany canned and cryotec wrapped hase are given. Suggestions for enitable boths and epices, and eide dishas are supplied: fruit is excellent with hom.

2499-7A

SOUL FOOD IS AS ABERICAD AS APPIR PIR.
Herilyn Yesel
Shat'n Hew Home Econ 38 (3): 12-13. Har 197a.
321.8 U55 321.2 855
Ceehery, soul feed, Cookery, Seathern, Cocking methods, Food presertios, Food melection, Bietery, Bacipes.
Abstract: "Soul food" is a term spried to the traditional calaise of meuthere American Begroes. Actually, soul food ceehipes elemente from the distance and poor whits coloniste with African cocking methods. The core of the Indiae's diet was corm and its predacte each se hopisy, much, cerm dusplings, cerm soup, and Paperra. Enhist, 'poseum, squirrel, catfish, oyetere, vaps, tartle, maple syres, end succerm were also Indiae of the white ease coertivation to soul food was park. Prom Africa came the member of mucce and travies and the deep-fat fryism technique. Blacks also initiated the use of okra, Comes beans, Palaquets papper, essame eceds, pale eil, and untercelca. Poer black elaves made the mest of the "endesirable" hog farts that sere throws suny, from wheate come chitterlises, bog nave, acrapple, pigs feet, eed her low. This article Goes on the describe other elements off acul food cookary and gives a recipe for awest potato pie.

TIC-TAC-(POTA) TOE. Sue Chittier Sch Feed Serv J 28 (1): 38-40. Jan 1974. 389.8 \$016 Coekied techniques, you praparatios, denntity, Potatoen, Recipes, Post, teher and hulb vedetables, School lunch, Yegetwhise, well the series of the points and the series of the fact, blue as additional cheracteristic of the points—versatility. Bure ere 5 emaitty points recipes that fit the Type A pattern and that have proved popular eith atudants.

2501-74 BRZAD. Joan Wiener, Dianna Colliar Philadelphia, Lippincott 27C p. illua. [1973]. TX765.853 Available from MAL .

COUSCOUS AND OTHER GOOD FOOD FROM MOROCCO [1st ed.] COUSCOUS ARE OTHER SOCIETY Paula McIfort Paula McIfort Rew Tork, Harper and Row 351 p. illum. [1973]. IX725.HčM6a 1973 Cockery, Moroccam, Frenk focda. Available from MaL. Bibliography: p. 342.

REFERENCE MATERIALS

2503-74 A DIRECTORY OF PATICNAL ORGANIZATIONS CONCERNED WITH SCHOOL BEAUTH 1974-1975. Meerican 57,00-1973.
Meerican School Hemlth Ammodistion
Kent, Ohio 157 p. 1974.
LB3407.44 F&M
Directories, Guidee, Hemlth, Hemlth eervican, School hemlth eer vicen Abatract: This directory lists 122 mational organizations concerned with school health. Information concerning the organization's purposes and objectives, the director, address, number of sembers, publications, anjor seetings, and school health interests and responsibilities is given. It is published to facilitate communication with and macing organizations concerned with the health of the school child.

CHANGES IN FOOD PRACTICES FOR BETTER NUTPITION; AN ANNOTATED BIBLIOGPAPHY. no. 108)
Bibliographies, Change agente, Cultural factors, Food habits, Food prefarances, Professional education.
Bibliographies, Change agente, Cultural factors, Food habits, Food prefarances, Professional education.
Bibatract: This publication froe the Agricultural Experiment Stations of the North Central Region reviews published asterial on what foods people select and why, and what seems have been used to change food habits. The entries, which are selected, represent chiefly etudies ande in the U.S. There are fav examples of actual induced changes. Of particular interest to the nutrition educator.

WITHITION TEACHING AIDS -- SECOND SPT (CHAPTS). Barcelle A Bailey
Barkeley, Agricultural Extension Service, University of California at Berkeley pocket eixed bar grapha on 13 unnuebered nhoote. Aug 1971. TX36.886 FER AY

Adulte, Food composition tables, Graphe, Instructional side,
Recommended Dietary Allowances.
Abstract: A serice of small bar graphe are arranged on heavy
weight sheets. They say be used in this form or cut spart.
Graphe include comparative ascents of 8 nutrients in various
foods, and give the Recommended Daily Dietary Allowances for
a woman 35-55 years of age. The set has more foods, expacially
ethnic foods and economy foods, than the original set that was
printed in February, 1970. The two sets can be used together.

2506-74 THE A TO 2 OF HEALTH FOOD TERMS. Hicknel David Balfour, Judy Allen D. S. London, G Garnatona Prese 140 p. 1973. Dictionaries, Health foods. Available from NAL .

THE A 10 2 OF HEALTH FOOD TERMS. Hicknel Balfour, Judy Allen London, Garnatone Press 180 p. 1973. TX364.B37 FEP TX36.B37 FSP
Food beliefe, Bealth foods, Organic foods, Vocabulary.
Bhatract: Thie book, written for the consumer, is described
in the introduction as a pocket guide or sini-encyclopedis
that explains health food terms and encourages more people
to incorporate health foods into their daily diets. (emaple
definition: "macrobiotice in the art of chocsing food that
will make your life more adventurous, seeeing, happy, and



hualthw...these principles are based on common mense.") one hundred end fear items are listed in alphabatical order and cover a wide rance of subjects including nutrients, spacific feeds, herha, tymes of farming, surflements and diets. It is sublished in Zeeland and when regulations are included, they are of that country.

2500-70

BHAT ABOUT RETRIC? Louis T Parkrow Gashineten, GPO 16 p. Oct 1973. GC93.23 #68

OCT 3.23 765 Beasarement, Netric system, Neights. Beasarement, Netric system, Neights. Beatsct: This book was prepared for the adult and macondary stades that teaches the new language of sessurement. This language will be used if the United State converts from the average will be used if the United State converts from the average we are now using to the modernized matric system of seasarement. There will ha no change in our monetary measurement, in these sessions of the seasurement, or in the use of water to measure electricity. Changes in the way we seasure weight, length, velus, end temperature are discussed, and calculations for the changement are exclained. Visual comparisons are sade on easy items in common see. Norld mat of countries using metric measurement is included.

NUTBITIONAL SIGNIFICANCE OF MORTALITY STATISTICS.

J N Tamesa II Proceedings of the Western Hamisphera Nutrition Concress II Missi Seach, Fla., Sest. 2, 1971 p. 27C-279. 1972. TE395.38 FFN

TENS. WE FRE
America status, Statistical data.
Abstract: This articla is of interest to statisticians and
estrationists. It dises with statistics for the different
countries is the American on the dash rates. The tables incleded show the different rate of death by age in each country.
Also iscluded are the sortality from deficiency diseases and
emerican as well as those caused by gransitic diseases. The
different tables are interprated by dr. Benqoa, who gives us e
esed indication as to how to work at the health problems to
exchange a healthier and longer-lived corpulation. achieve a healthier and lonner-lived population.

25 25-74

THE PEPECT OF HAINUTRITION ON HENTAL DEVELOPMENT.

Jamet L Casaron

enverl, American School Food Service Association 13 p. 196 1.

1709.
NC620.C3 PSH
Sibliographics, Children, Halnutrition, Hantal retardation,

Abetract: A biblioGramhy of books, fournal articles, nutrition Reviews, newslettere, booklats, restrints of talke end assamine articles that eives incharcund for further reading in the field of the effect of salnutrition on sental development.

POOT SERVICE RESEARCH AUSTRACTS AND LISTINGS OF NEEDED POOD SERVICE SESTABLE, 1972. John P Cembergae

Jean F Cesserae Seciaty for the Advancasent of Food Service Research Thicase, Society for the Advancasent of Food Service Research 3 p. 1972. TEB91.F6 1972 FEE

TRIST.FG 1972 FEW abstracts, Food eervice indultry, Information mources, Reference materials, Basearch, Besearch needs, Remource materials. Restract: In 1972, the Sociaty for the Advancement of Food Service Research compiled this book of then current abetracte melicited free various organizations involved in food and food service research. These organizations also contributed suggestiesm for fature research projects. The abstracts are arranged in althebetical order by organizations asoneoring the described tasearch.

BUTRITION REFERENCES AND SOOK RIVIERS -- REVISED 1972.

Chicago Sutrition Association Chicago, Chicago Sutrition Assn. 27 9. 1972.

Chicase, Chiceeo Satrition Ress. 27 9. 1972. E5776.82648 758 Siblicereshipe, Scck reviews, Butriticn, Reference materiale. Abstract: Thie biblicarmphy lists nutrition books under three beadings: recommended, recommended for spacial purposes, and not recommended. These lists were compiled as a service to librariese and others responsible for melecting end recommending metrities books.

\$13-78
THE \$00D FOCD HOOKS.

J A Christenson
Redia & Hethede 11 (1): 39-80. Sapt 1974.
THE 355.A1W F&W
Peek reviews, Sardaning, Health faces, Hatural foods, Hutrities edeceties, Oreanic foods.
Abstract: An Imeliah teacher reviews several books on haslth foods and ordesic eardening.

PROPERTY AS A REGIONAL LIST OF INFORMATION ASCUT HEDIA PRODUCTION.
Lide Cocbran, John Johneon
Sudioviesal Instruction 19 (4): 37-45. Apr 1974.
Line403. As you
Sudioviesel aids, Aedioviesal ensirement, Educational resour-

BOOK 216

cas, Instructional amtarials, Marchandiss information, Ramource quides, Resource saterials, Teacher devaloped saterials. Abstract: Here is a list of sudiovisual sids, including tooks and pasphets explaining how to use or sake sudiovisual saterials. This annotated compilation includes information on (1), audio products, (2) designing visual saterials, (3) creating displays (bulletin boards, dicrasss, exhibits, felt boards, paper sculptures, etc.), (4) duplicating techniques (electrostatic, fluid, siseograph, photocopy, printing, serigraphy, etc.), and (5) the addresses of sanufacturers cited in this list. list.

2515-78

A RESOURCE LIST OF IMPORMATION AMOUT MEDIA PRODUCTION.
Lids Cochran, John Johnson
Audiovisual Instruction 19 (5): 53-66. May 1974.
LM1043.A9 F6M Addiovisual equipment, Audiovisual instruction, Evaluation, Individualized instruction, Instructional saterials, Teaching sethods.
Abstract: Here is a list of audicvisual aids, including books and pasphlets explaining how to use or make audiovisual saterials. This annotated compiletion includes information on (1) graphics design, (2) sulti-image presentations, (3) photography, (4) production Programs, facilities, and equipment, (5) production texts, and (6) the addresses of samufacturers cited in this list.

2516-74

CONVENIENCE FOODS FOR CALCULATED DIETS. 3d ed. Park Ridge, 111., Lutheran General Hospital 18 p. Sept 1970. RH222.C6 F6 N RM222.c6 FEM Diabetic dieta, Food exchanges, Weight control. Abstract: This booklet contains the exchange values for a large variety of foods that are now found in food sarkets. The objective of this list is to allow patients who are on calculated diets to choose a diet that is as close to the norsal rattern of eating se is possible. The tables list the food, eixa of the serving, and a breakdown of the food into the following exchanges: brand, seat, fat, "NH" vegetables, fruit, and milk.

DATA MASE FOR MSAPEM ADDITIVES: DECISIONS ESTABLISHED FOR INDUSTRY/ACENCY USE. Food Prod Dev 8 (3): 65. Apr 1974.

Additives and adulterente, Cosputer applications, Food additives, Information centers, Information sarvicas, Information sources, Penearch. MD9000.1.764

sourcez, Penearch.
Abetract: Each American today eats an ennual quantity of 3.5
pounds of chemical food additives—double the 1955 consumption—anostly from convenience foods and soutly in the fore of
synthetic chemicale not occurring in netura. In reaction to
consumer critics of such additives, the FDA and Informatics,
Inc. are establishing e data base to provide up-to-data sussaries of the research that has been done on each food additive.
Bith these susseries, ecientiete can review the safaty of
additives from time to time and plan for future research.

DIRECTORY FOR THE CHILD CARE ADVCCATE.

Day Care and Child Development Council of America
Hambington, Day Care and Child Development Council 64 p.

Mashington, Day Care and Child Development Council 94 p. [n.d.].
NV858.D5 P5 H
Adulte, Child care centers, Child development, Day care mervices, Directoriee, Lagieleticn.
Abetract: This book liste national organizatione as well as governmental agencies and departments which are ective in initiating or supporting legislation for day care and child development programs. The location, contact person and general activities of each organization are presented, each on a separate page. An appendix lists all seabers of the U.S. Senate and House of Representatives by etate. Parents, child care center administrators and others concerned with the welfare of children should all find this publication useful.

DIRECTORY OF EQUIPMENT 6 SUFFLY COMPANIES. Food Sarv 36 (5): 65-89, Ray 1574. 389.2538 F732

Directoriee, Equipment, Food mervice, Merchandiee information, Systems approach.

Systems approach. Abbtract: Here is this magexine's third manual directory of equipment end eupply compenies having a mystems capability. Have, address, and telephone number ere listed for each organization, along with the type of merchandine each offers.

520-78
FOOD COST SAVER FOR ALL MOMEMARERS.
ERCO ROUSewarse Company
Frenklin Fack, Ill., Ekcc Sommers 1 celculetor. 1973.
TX356.F6 F8 AV
Cont effectiveness, Food prices, Fackeging.
Abstract: A 4m x 6m food diel that can be easily carried by
a homemaker on shopping trips. The dial is a calculator that
enables the user to determine the price per ounce, pound,
pint, or geart, geickly by metting ap the package weight egainat the package price.



228

521-74
LIST CF PCODS USED IN AFRICA. 2d <d., rev.
Pood and Agriculture Organization of the United Mations
[Rosel 328 p. 1970.
TX341.P692 (Pood and Aericulture Organization of the United
Mations. Mutrition inforestion documents series, 2)
Africa, Bibliographies, Foods.
Available from MAL. Bibliography: p. 275-324.

ANINO-ACID CONTENT OF PCOES: AME BIOLOGICAL DATA ON PROTEINS.

Pood and Agriculture Crganization of the United Nations, Nutrroom and Adriculture Creamization of the United Marions, Sutrition Division
Rome, Pood and Adriculture Organization of the United Ma Ions
86 r. 1970.
TISS3.ASAM PEN
Aeino acids, Analytical data, Pood tables, content, Mutrients,

Proteins. Proteins.

Tri-linqual foreat, English, Prerch, end Stanish.

Abstract: A detailed breakdown of the amino scid content of 35% different kinds of foods is given. Included is etatietical date on the 18 amino acids found in each of the foods. A book that can be used by the biocheeist and nutritionist working in research and the food service precialist when planning protein-coarlemented meals.

2523-74 APPROXIMATE CONFOSITION OF GENERAL HILLS FEADY-TO-EAT CEREALS. General Hills

Minnearolis, General Hills 1 p. 1972. TX393.G42 PSH

Breakfast cereals, Food tables, coptent, Mutrients.
Abstract: A breakdown of the 18 different General Hills resdy-to-est cereals into the asounts of carbohydrate, fat, protein, eight vitaeins, iron, sodiue content and the calories contsined in s one ounce eerving is listed.

GUILF IC SYSTEMS PLANNING SERVICES. Pood Serv 36 (5): 94-100. May 1574. 369.2536 P732

389, 7538 7732
Directories, Fquipment, Food service, Herchandise inforeation, Flanning, Systeme approach.
Abstract: Some food service suprly commands offer services and serchandise not classifiable strictly as food or equipment. Fore is a listing of those services and the commands offering thee.

2525-74
BUTRITION BOOKS AND RESCUECES 1971.

Hawaii Dietetic Association
Washington, D.C., ERIC Document Reproduction Service 16 p.

Audiovisual aids, Bibliographies, Instructional esterials, Hutrition, Pesoutce esterials.

Available from: Coeputer Microfils International Corp., P.O. Box 190, Arlindton, Virginia 22710. HP-90.65 MC-\$3.29.

Abstract: This is an annotated bibliography lieting books, Asstract: This is an annotated biblicgraphy letting books, resources and files and filestrips on the subject of nutrition. Sections include: food sense; controlling your weight; feeding your faeily: food for teens; learning and teaching nutrition: other sources: and files and filestrips. The esterisl is in psephlet fore. This bibliography could be used by the laysan consueer as well as the school teacher and nutrition adjuster. ion educator.

2526-74 BEALTH AND NUTRITION.

redina, Saskatchewan, Provincial Library 21 p. 1973. TR364.842 F&R TX364.H82 FSH
Additives and soluterants, Adults, Allerdiee, Bibliographies,
Cookbooks, Hesith, Henu Pisnning, Nutrition.
Abstract: This little booklet lists books on health and nutrition available in libraries in the Canadian province of Saskatchewan. They are grouped according to subject: additives in
food, nutrition, sllerdies, and senus and cookbooks. The last
category includes books or reducipg. The list is intended for

2527-74 THE AUDIO-VISUAL EQUIPMENT DIRECTORY. 20th ed. National Audio-Visual Agreciation

Mations: Audio-Visus: Aesocistich Sally Merickes, Peirfax, Va. 492 p. illus. 1974. L21043.W3 1974-5 FEM Audiovisus: aids, Audiovisual equipeent, Educations: resour-ces, Instructional eaterials, Instructional eedis, Herchendise

Abstract: Here is an inclusive listing of sediovisual eedis Abstract: Here is an inclusive listing of sediovisual eedis and eewipsent sources, arranged slphehetically by Proprietary name. Each eodel description gives technical specifications and the eanufacturer's single-unit list Price, slong with a Photoereph of the sodel itself, eodels of closely sieilar design and appearance to those Fictured, but have significant sechanical or electronic variations are listed separately under "Other Models" in each description. A list of audiovisual deelers appears at the back of the book along with an index to coetributers. THDEX OF POCD CCHFAHLES. Pood Serv 36 (5): 14-20. Hay 1974. 389.2538 F722 Directories, Food delivery systems, Food PreParation and distribution systems, Food service industry, Merchandise information, Systems approach.

Abstract: Here is this eagazine's third annual directory of food companies having a system capability. Name, address, and telephone number are listed for eagh organization, along with the type of earchandise each offers.

SELECTED REFERENCES ON NUTRITION AND SCHOOL LUNCH. Rev. Interagency Coesittee On Nutrition Education (Nashineton), U.S. Agricultural Fessearch Service 20 p. Sept 1963. 25776.8858 1963 FSB

Z5776.855% 1963 FEW Bibliographies, Consumer education, Mutrition, Mutrition education, Reference materials, School food service.
Abstract: This booklet contains referencee prepared by the Interagency Committee on Mutrition Mucration. Included are instructions on how to order any of the references listed. The reference list contains eelected lietings on 1) general nutrition; 2) consumer education and beying guides; 3) food; 4) nutrition education; and 5) school lunch.

2530-74

300-74
A BOOKSHELP OP NUTRITICH PROGRAMS FOR PRESCHOOL CHILDREN--A
RECENT SELECTED BIBLIOGRAPHY.
D B Jelliffe, Z P P Jelliffe
Ae J Public Health 62: 469-475. Apr 1972. 449.9 AH3J 849.9 NH3J Bibliographies, Child nutrition programs, Comeunity programs, International programs, Mutritich programs, Freschool children (2-5 years), Public health programs. Extract: This hibliography is a selection of references on nutrition programs for preschool children in various sream of the world as related to public health.

2531-74 A BOOKSEELF ON NUTRITION PROGRAMS FOR PEE-SCHOOL CHILDREN-ARRECENT SELECTED BIBLIOGRAPHY.

Derrick B Jelliffe, E P Fatrice Jelliffe
An J Public Health 62 (4): 469-475. Apr 1972. qu9.9 AN3J
Bibliographies, Child nutrition prograes, Evaluation, Halnutrition, Planning, Preschool children (2-5 yesrs), Professionsl education, Reference eaterials.
Abstract: This paper presents recent publications on different types of nutrition intervention programs for preschool children concerned with their organization, practical techniques, and cost effectiveness, in developing end technologically developed nations. Haterials on related coasunity health services are included, and topics also concern planning and evaluation of such Prograss for malnourished or at risk children. The bibliography is a useful reference for nutrition educators and other health professionals. 449.9 AH3J

2532-74 NUTRITION: A SIBLIOGRAPHY: AN ANNOTATED GUIDE TO THE SOURCES AVAILABLE AT THE BOWLING GREEN NATH SCIENCE LIBRARY.

AVAILABLE AT THE BOWLING GREEN NATH SCIENCE LIBRARY.
Dolcres A Jones
Bowling Green, Bowling Green State University 79 p. Nat 1973.
Z5776.M836 FSM
Adults, Bibliographies, Nutrition, Reference eaterials.
Abstract: This bibliography, with brief snnctations, is a
quide for 1sy as well as Professional readers to eaterials
available at the Bowling Green State University on various
sspects of nutrition, a wide range of topics is covered. Not
all the references cited are ecientifically accurate. Some,
it is acknowledged by the editor, are out-of-date.

THE IPT WORLD 1974 DIRECTORY & GUIDE.

John B Klis

Chicago, Ill., Institute of Pood Technologists 296 p. 1974.

TR341.K5 788 Directories, Equipment, Food processing, Food technology Onides, Ingredients, Laboratories, Herchandise information. Furchasing. Furchasing.
Abstract: Here is the 1974 annual eccloration directory of the Institute of Food Technologists. Heebers and student ecsbers are listed. A buyers' guide of food processing systems and equipment is included as well as a professional directory of consultants, contract services, publishers, and testing labs.

2534-74 A USER'S LOOK AT THE AUDIO-VISUAL WORLD. 24 ed. Dugan Laird National Audio-Visual Association Pairfax, Vs. Mational Audio-Visual Association 47 p. 1974. LB1043.L3 1974 PSH LB1043.13 1974 FEB
Audiovisual aids, Audiovisual equipment, Equipment eaintensnce, Instructional saterials, Instructional eedia, Herchandise
information, Performance criteria.
Bibliography: p. 45-47.
Abstract: Those who buy and use audiovisual equipment eust
be sure they are choosing the best equipment for their needs
and for their soney. Here is a sort of buyer's quide--sn accueulation of guestions, answere, and tips on getting the sost
froe one's audiovisual buying decisions. The mecond edition



includes a new chapter on facilities design, additional detail on recent sieces of equissent such as reading devices and video herdware, and en expanded bibliography of textbooks, pauphlets, and seessine articles on the subject of audiovisual materials end techniques.

2535-74 INTERNATIONAL DICTIONARY OF FOCE AND COOKING. Buth Harion (womens) Hartin How York Hastings House 311 p. 1974. TX389.H3 F6N TX199.83 FSB Adults, Cookery, Cookine, Dictioneries, Pcodz.
Abstract: Inteeded for a beginning housawifs, or any student new to cooking, this dictionary is a cospilation of terms and foods used in cooking, including trief descriptions of dishes, is a large mert of the Westers world. The references are chiefly Pritish, Continental (European) and American.

DIST MANUAL FOR LONG-TERM CARE FATIENTS. Rev. ed. Heryland, State Dest. of Heelth and Hentel Hydiene maltimore, Hd. 52 p. 1970. Baltimore, Md. 52 p. 1970.

RH222.H3 1970 FRM
Calorie-reetricted diets, Diebetic diets, Diets, Food exchances, Liquid diets, Sodiue-reetricted diets, Soft diete, Special grouss, diete, Therafeutic end ereciel diets.

Estract: mecause of the sany and varied illassase and coaditions which mecessitets long-term care in various inetitational and cossunity settings, nutriticnal resultanesses the differ in accordance with settines' individual needs and problems. Special theraseutic diets often ere necessery, and this piet Henul has been prepared to exsist thysiciers in prescribing sodified diets end slgo to serve as a reference for dietary perecnnel who are reseonsible for plannine normal mad therapeutic senus for long-ters care patients in nursing homes, estended cere facilities, home health seemiss, end other community health programs. ity heelth programs.

537-74
SELECTED NUTRITION REFERENCES.
Hemeachusetts, Dept. of Fublic Health
moston 17 s. 1972.
Z5775.4863 F6M
mibliographies, Food misinforeation, Nutrition, Therapeutic diets.

histract: Thie is a coefilation of 52 books on general nutrition and theraseutic diets published between Hay 1966 and July 1971. There is also a listing of 31 non-recommended books. For acst of the books, there are annotations. The reading level ranges from the tof the lay person to the professional. A few journals, professional organizations, and resources are given in as essendir.

2538-74

PCOC SOURCES OF MOTRIFIES. Loita Hauer
Havden, Colo. 1 v. (unpeqed). 1973.
TI551.H3 P&N (U.S. Dest. of Agriculture. Agriculture handb-Consumer education, Food conresition tebles, Nutrient velues Professional adscation.
Abstract: This took reverses the usual crder of food cosposit-Abstract: This took reverses the usual order of food composition tables, eving instead the food sources of cerhohydrate, fet, Frotein, weter, ash, and most other key nutrients, including pyridoxine and vitasin N 12, pentothenic acid med linolenic acid. For each constituent, the food sources are listed in decreasing order of seguitude, per 100 grass of the food. Shortcosings, such as distortion due to different water contest, are pointed out in the introduction. No data are given for folic acid. The book could be used in teaching at the high school level and above, as well as in adult aducation classes.

2539-74

BUTHITION EDUCATION HATEFIALS.

Kristen W Hichart
Weshington, D.C. The Nutrition Poundation var. Peg. 1974.
25776.88 NB2 FSN E3778.NS NS2 758
Pibliographies, Nutrition education.
Extract: Booklets, pesphlets and audio-viewal sids acquired during 1973 and early 1974 are listed. Similar materials cited in matrition publications, or listed as evailable from federal assacions, professional societies, and health and aducational organizations or foundations, supplement the index.

Sa0-7a
MMMET YALUE OF FOCDS: PASIS AND DEMINATION. Nev. ed.
Annahel Laura Merrill, mernice Kunerth What
Mashington, GPO 105 p., illus. 1973.
TI353.Hs FEW (U.S. Dept. of Agriculture. Agriculture handbook so. 7A)
Analytical date, Cerbohydrates, Digestion and absorption, Fecd
tables, content, Proteins.
Rev. Feb. 1973, bibliography: p. 51-57.
Abstract: Details of the determination of fet, protein and
carhohydrate costent of foode are discussed. The evailability
of seresy from digested nutrients is also included. Tables are
included that range from the effects on energy metabolism of
replacime portions of dietery certohydrate and fat by elcohol
to tables siving the coefficients of speerest dispestibility
for grein products. All inclusive on the basis and derivation
of the essergy velue of foods.

2541-74 MIL TOU WILL MEED TO KNOW ABOUT HETRIC (CHART).
HETRIC Information Cffics
Washington, Dept. of Connerce 1 chart, 16*#21*, ccl. [n.d.].
CC33.as FER AV CC93.As FSK AV
Hassarement, Metric systam.
Abstract: A well chart designed for use in classes where the
studeats era secondary level or sheve can be used as a fait
to adulte who ere Issaraing sheet the settic system. Comparetive sizes are sheen using the meter and yard, the liter and
quart, end the kilogrem and the pennd. A simple temperature
chart is shown, sheeing the temperature is Celeius and Pahresheit for water to freece and to beil, and body temperature.

2582-78

POOL AND NUTRITION EDUCATION SOURCE LIST.

Hissouri Dietetic Association, Consumity Nutrition Consittee
[Jeffereon City], Hissouri Division of Heelth 9 p. [n.d.].
25776.REM5 FSN 25776. NRM5 FeW Government publicatione, Preference and associations, Publicatione, Resource materiale, Velantary agencies. Abetract: This is a compilation of publications available for the general public as well as especialists in the health fields. It consists of 9 pages of snurces of those materials catasorized as government especies, professional organizations, voluntary organizations, compercial industries, and publications. Complete addresses are given for each, with state sources being limited to those of Hissouri since this was complied for use by the Hissouri Division of Heelth.

2583-78 PRISON AND WEIGHT OF YOUTHS 12-17 TEARS, UNITED STATES.

Hationel Center For Meelth Statistics

Hashington, GPO 81 p. Jen 1973.

HA568.5.WA 76W (Metienal Center for Health Statistics. Series 11, number 128.)

Adolescents (12-19 Wern), Growth Charte, Reight-weight retie les ii, number 124.)
Adolescents (12-19 yeers), Growth cherte, Height-weight retie, Physical sessurements.
Abstract: Height and weight neceurements of yeathe 12-17 years of age in the United States, 1966-70, are presented and discressed by ege and ear, with special attention to the adolescent growth spurt.

2544-74 CANNED FOCD TARLES. 7th ed. Hationel Conners Association Hashington, Wationel Conners Assn. 8 p. 1965. TX552.C3 1969 F&W TISS2.C3 1969 76W
Cenned foods, Matrient values, Recessended Dietary Allewances.
Abstract: Included in the tehles is a table giving the nutritive values of everage size servings of canned foods and a few prepared foods. There are also tables giving the Recommended Dietery Allewances, the servings per can or jar of various foods, common container sizes, and a table showing the substitution of one size can fer emether.

PROXIN FOOD INSTITUTIONAL ENCYCLOPEDIA. 7th ed. National Promen Feed Association, Inc. Hershey, Fe. 104 p. 1974.

Hershey, Fe. 10A p. 1974.
TIESZE.NJ FEN
Encyclopedine, Food ceet, Foed preparation, Frozen feede,
Enstitutional feeding, Herchandising.
Extract: This encyclopedia is designed as a tool for hoth
selespeople and meere of frozen feede, Host frezen feeds have
been assigned to a sajor category in this encyclopedia for
easy reference. Freducte are listed elphebetically within each
sejor category. Host frezen foeds ere listed by a general name
used for that type of product. Specialized or unique mence for
the mass type of preduct ere listed under the general name.

2586-78

SELECTED PRADING IN HICROBIOLOGY. Netional Institutes Of Weelth Washington, U.S. Govt. Frist. Off. 3 penel fold-out. 1970. 25320.54 F&W 253 20.54 758 meeterin, Hietery, Virnees. Abstract: the manetated reading selections ere divided into A parts of A-S publications each for the general public: becterie, virnees, microhielesy in general, and related reading for fun. They deal with hiology of sicro-ergenisms, their prectical use, dissesse, historical information.

2547-74 ANNOTATED BIBLIOGRAPHY (ON MIGHARY LABOR). Netional Higrent Information Clearing House (austin) National Higrent Information Clearinghouse 3 p. [a.d.]. 27160.1183 768 2716s.1183 PSH
Bibliogrephies, Higrent workers, Program guides, Programs.
Abstract: Ten booklets, neweletters and reperts ere listed
in this bibliography slong with three publications currently
out of prist Pending revision and seven pending publications
and their projected publication date. The anterials included
cover various pregrams, services, and fectors effecting the
sigrant and seasonal farmer/kers. Each itselisted is annotated and datails for purchesing the material are given. This
information could be of interest to those involved in programs
for signest workers.

PAGE 218

230

254 6-76 FOOT ADDITIVES. Dises Biskers Bashington, DC, Library of Casquasa Refarance Sactime 7 p. July 1973. TUS53.A374 76H (Library of Casquasa. 1C science tracer hellat 73-121 ldditives and adultarante. Biblingrathias. Compuser aducation. Reference enterials.

Reference enterials.

Abstract: This hibliography lists teferences, hasdbeaks, journals and other publications which cover or include information or food additives, substances or mintures of substances preca root additives, numeracens or electric of production, processions, starrage or packeding. This list surhasians intentional additives only. Same selected (curse) articles are included. The publications are grouped by source or type with brief introductory numerations. The list should be smeful to consuster, teachers, and research warkers.

PER CAPITA FOOR CONSUMPTICE (FEE, 1974). Hatl Food Situation off-187; 13-19, Fab 1974. 1.981 52773 1.981 32773
Cusedition, Censuser scausaics, Eccasaic influences, Pend cassussties, Peed accasaics, Feed surchasing, Peed supply. Abstract; Per capits feed censusptien daclised 2% is 1973, with ell the decline dus to lever consustics of livesteck-ralated feeds. Censustics af tree feeds reas 1% das to incresees for processed fruits and vagatables. 1974 censustics of livesteck items is espected to ascend the law 1973 levels. Bousvar, first quarter levels will be lass due to reduced anatom dairy evoluct consusptiens. Peultry, aqq, and uest consusptien sill probably dain ever year-sarlier rates by a pragrassivaly sider sargis through the year. Per capits dairy supplies aill shaut aqual those of 1973.

THE EFFECT OF HOUSEBOLD SIZE AND CONFOSITION ON THE COST OF BYETS OF POUTVALENT NUTBITIONAL QUALITY, NEEDY HOUSENOLDS, SPRIMS 1965. Betty Petarkia, Bichard Karr Beshineten, Agricultural Besaurch Servica 51 p., tablas. [R.4.]. 72354.P4 76H 71336.94 76H
Pasilv (Secioleeical smit), Financa, Feed cast analysis, Fond etasp programs, Lew income arangs, Hutriant dessity ratio. Abatract: This is a study of 1,016 feasilies, such feasily aconspically disadvantaged. The miss of the families in the study rapad from one member to alayse or sare is a hausehold. The seasy value of fand and by athes and rural senfers sandy hauseholds in Spring 1945 avaraged well shave the cost of the BSDA'BS ecosomy feed plas for the east households. Homey value of the feed used accessed the cost of the plan mare for small than far large house households. This resert sessions the ralationship between the memory value of foed per person, and the feed servey lavel, the matriant dessity ratio, and the income lavel per Person.

NUTRITIONAL IMPORMATION CHAFT PROM PILLSBURY (CHART). Pillabery Cospany Hissospelis, Pillabery 2 charts, 17"x11", 18w. [m.d.]. TX749.P5 PSH Breads (Ouich), Brankfast cerasis, Cakas, Pood assiyais.
Abstract: A table sives the caloric, Preteip, fat, carbabydrate, sinaral and vitesis brankfass of the various products sanufactured by the Pillahary Company. Included are their caka ciasa, fresting sires, pancaka sizes, guick brand sixes and some spacialities.

2552-78 TOTICITY OF INTENTICUAL POOR ARTITIVES. P E Pothier P E Pethier
Bethads, National Library of Madicins 1d p. 1972.
15774.777d 768
Bibliographies, Yead additives, Yood asfety, Toxicity.
Abstract: This mapphlet contains a selected computer generated hibliography of 26% citations on taxicity of intentional food additives published from January 1949 through June 1972. Each citation includes descritters indications the contest of the entering, with seize descrittors being headings found in Index Medicus. This hibliography could be a uneful resource to those invalved in the feed industry.

2553-79 MALEUTRITION AND NEWTAL DEVELOPMENT IN MAN; JANUARY 1969 THEO-UGB JBNB 1972. P E Pethiar
Bethard, Eptional Litrary of Madicins 5 p. Jupe 1972.
\$5774.M8832 768
Bibliographics, Learnins, Helautritios, Hantel davalopment,
Prefereignal adecatics, Reference saturials.
Abstract: This bibliography promests published reports of
recentch is the uselical ucrld literature on the interrelations
of unlawtrities and ansets davelopment is man. The time period
covered in January 1949 through June 1972. Each antry includes
descripture of the contents of the article. It should be of
some to sutritionists and other health workers, as well as
teachers and acheel administrators concerned with the subject. P E Pothiar

RESOURCE ITEMS. Imatructor #3 (5): 54. Jan 1974. Bibliographies, Cleparoos esterials, Nutritios aducation, miningraphies, Citygroom materials, Materials advantages, Profameional advention, Raferanca attarials. Covering title: State out nutrition illitarecy. Abstract: This triet list for the classroom teacher offers a varianty of remove; paterial on nutrition for ups in the elap-antary gradum in classes relating to food and nutrition. FOOD SERVICE RESEARER ABSTRACTS AND LISTINGS OF MEEDED FOOD STRVICE RESEARCH, 1971. D Dean FROMES Seciety fer the Advancement of Foed Service Research Chicago, Seciety fee the Advancement of Food Service Research 9 p. 1971. 71341.FE 1971 F68 Thisit, 1971 768 | Abattacts, Food services industry, Information sources, Reference materials, Resource, Passarch needs, Resource enterials. Abstract: Is 1971, the Society for the Advancement of Feed Service Research complied this hook of these current sherects solicited from various arganizations is valved in feed and food services research. These arganizations also contributed suggestions for future research projects. The sherects are arranged in slphabatical order by arganizations appearing the descriptor in alphabatic

POOD SERVICE RESEARCH ABSTRACTS ARD LISTINGS OF MEETED FOOD SERVICE BESTARCH, 1973. D Dann Bhoads Seciety for the Advancement of Pood Service Research Chicago, Society for the Advancement of Pood Service Research 7 p. 1973. 7 p. 1973. TI341.76 1973 78X TIJA1.76 1973 75% Abatracta, Food mervice industry, Information sources, Reference enterials, Research, Passerch mandy, Research enterials. Abatract: In 1973, the Society for the Advancement of Food Service Besserch cospiped this book of thes current abstracts solicited from verious organizations involved in food and food mervice research. These organizations involved in food suggestions for fature research projects. The shattacts are arranged in alphabetical order by organizations appeared the deserti-

2557-79 POOD SERVICE RESEARCH ABSTRACTS AND LISTINGS OF NEEDED POOD SERVICE RESEARCH, 1949. SERVICE RESEARCH, 1949.
Dean Rhoads
Sociaty for the Advancement of Pood Service Research
Chicago, Society for the Advancement of Food Service Research
2 p. 1969.
TX381.74 1969 TSW
Abstracts, Pood service industry, Information sources, Reference unterials, Research, Parcerch needs, Pescurce unterials.
Abstract: In 1969, the Society for the Advancement of Food
Service Pesserch cospiled this hook of them current sherracts
solicited from verious organizations involved in food and food
service research. These organizations also contributed suggestions for future research projects. The abstracts are arranged
in alphabetical order by organizations sponsoring the described research. The index section references the abstracts by had research. The index saction references the shetracts by

2558-74 SCHOOL LUNCE PROGRAM: 50-STATE BOUNDUP. Inatit Distrib 10 (7): 38-39. July 1974. Administration, Directories, Food purchasing, School food Administration, Directories, Food purchasing, School food service.

Extract: Buying suthority and practices vary free school system to school system. Thus, the test single source for a distributor to get information on school lunch and treakfast programs and buyers in his eres is his state school lunch director. Masses, addresses and talephone numbers of directors in mall 50 states and the District of Columbia ere listed below. The size of serket is indicated by satissated number of lunches served in the 1973-74 year.

STLECTED FILMS AND FILMSTRIPS ON POOD AND NUTRITION, New York, Columbia University 72 p. 1981. 15814.7854 768 25814.7834 768 Additional states of the stat of nutrition.

2540-79 POORSERVICE VOCABOLARY. Sar-Yo-Tal Instituts Boaton, Cahnara Books 72 p. 1974.

PAGE 219



2550-79

incese lavel ner parson.

TERRS.F6 FEN (Foodsarvice Career Education Series No.FSO3) Food service occupations, Glorzaries, Instructional asterials, Resacasibility, Vocabularv.
Abstract: This is one of a series of learning units for instruction in food service careers. In addition to definitions, the duties of each worker are described in detail.

2561-7m

RASIC MUTRITION FACTS.
Society for Nutrition Education
Betkeley, Society for Nutrition Education 12 s. July 1973.
TX36s.836 F8M (Nutrition education rescutes series no. 6)
Beald nutrition facts, Bibliographies, Instructional asterials, Nutrition education, Paference saterials.
Abstract: This reference list contains a selected listics of printed and audio-visual materials useful to persons wishing to learn besic facts should nutrition. Each listing has been evaluated by smallfied attritionists with all listing cossidered to be reliable and accurate. Haterials covering highly pracialized and accurate. Haterials covering highly aracialized and accurate information are not included.
All listings all described by key words which indicate the content of the anterial.

VIGITARIANS AND VEGRIARIAN CITTS.
Society for Nutrition Education
fertheley! Society for Nutrition Education
fertheley! Society for Nutrition Education resource series no. 8)
siblicarathiss. Instructional saterials, Peference Paterials,
Vegetarian diets, Vesetarians.
Abstract: This resource list contains a selecties of squestional saterials useful as teachise tools and Professional references on vestarian diets, as well as a listing of itses sot
recommended for use. The list includes journal articles, pasphlets, leaflets, books, cochbooks, and audio-visual sids for
both the nutrition Professional and the lay public. Each listing has been evaluated by swalified nutritionists with brief
descriptions given for each listing to indicate the content of
the saterial. Those encased in nutrition education Processes
for and about vedetarians and their diets should find this
bibliography of interest.

2563-78

FIGHT CONTROL - CRISITY.

SOCIETY for Nutrition Education

Berkeley, Society for Nutrition Education Bp. 1973.

PC628.WR FEM (Nutrition education recurses series no. 7)

Fibliographies, Instructional seterials, Chasity, Reference actarials, Weight, Weight control.

Abstract: This reference list contains a relective listing of triated and sudio-visual aducational seterials useful to persons carryled out weight control programs. It contains listings of teaching aids and background reference waterials. It is not s compendium of research in Problems of waight control and obssity. Each listing has been evaluated by smallfied nutritionists and includes descriptors (key words) that can be used as a suide to the scope of the information contained in each saterial.

2568-78 HOTEL AND RESTAURANT ADMINISTRATION AND RELATED SUBJECTS;

A BIRLIOGRAPHY.
Coraell University, School of Hotel Administration Katherina Spinney Thaca, N.Y. 64 p. 1965.
Ithaca, N.Y. 64 p. 1965.
Z6250,c6 F8H (Cornell University. School of Hotel Administration. Bibliography nc. 28)
Bibliographica, Pood service management, Resource Guidea, Restaurants.

Estract: Currant Periodicals received in the Library of the School of Hotal Administration have been salectively indexed, addresses of which are listed at the front of this publication. Heav releases ned combany samesises, as they are only of timely interest, have not been included. In addition, nll panablets, as well as books purchased during the year, have been recorded. Specific subjects, rather than the denaral ones, have been assigned; in some instances the same title heabese classified under several categories. Cross references here been used as such as rossible. The tarsinology is standard go that references of former issues may be cumelative. Restaurants.

NOTEL AND RESTAURANT ADMINISTRATION AND RELATED SUBJECTS: A BIELIOGRAPHY.

Ratheriae Spisaey
Cornell Notel and Restaurast Admin Quarterly 15 (2): 57-124.

Aug 1974. T1901.C67 P6H

Biblioareshiaa, Goaaercial food service, Food service sanages-

Mibliographiae, Gossercial food service, Food service senages— eat, Hotele, Restaurants.
Batract: Those acquisitions received in the Howard B. Heak Library dering 1973 have been catalcand, indeed and compiled in this bibliography for a specialized collection in the field of tourism and the bompitality industries.

2566-74

BEIGHT, WEIGHT, AND SELECTED POLY DINERSIONS OF ADULTS, U. S. 1940-62.

Howard Stoudt, Albert Dason, Foes HcParland

Bational Health Survey

Bashimetos, GPO RA p. Juna 1965.

RA568.7.37 F6# (Mational center for health statistics. Serins 11, no. 8)
Adults, Asthroposetric seasurements, Hessurement.
Abstract: A nationwide aurvey was made of 7,710 people from
the ener of 18-79. These are the seasurements of the group
divided into max and one groupings. Included in the tables
are height, weight, sittine height, knee height, elbow rest
height, west breadth, buttock-popliteel length, thigh clearence height, atc. There is a discussion on the result of the
set of seasurements for each particular bedy disension with
information about differences in the seasurements for different groups of people relating net ealy to their age differences, but to differences in their jobs.

2567-78

A SUGGESTED REAFING LIST ON POOD MARIES. Nutr Newelett 12 (1): 31-38. Jan/Har 197a. QP141.A1M8 Bibliographica, Pood habits, Pood taboos, Prascheel children (2-5 years), Research, Pesistance to change, Saciel influes-Abatract: An annotated biblisaraphy of titles on food habite is presented. The areas covered include relation to social context, change, habite of vulnerable groupe, food eveidences, and tempatch.

2568-74

560-78
SUGGESTED READINGS.
Nutr Rev 32 (suppl. 1): 71-73. 1974.
389.6 N953
Pibliographias, Rducational rescurces, Instructional aids,
Inattuctional nateriels, Nutrition aducation.
Abatract: This is a listing of suggested reading materials
and is organised under four headings: Evaluation of faddiets
and prosoters, Pessurce guides, Scientific texts, and Geoscel
information. The sources for all saterials lated are given
along with scam prices. A faw of the listings cantain descriptions to indicate contept. Nutrition aducators desiring futrher information on nutrition aisinfarpation and food fadding
will find them additional nources of interest.

2569-78

A GUIDE TO SOURCES OF CONSUMER IMPORMATION. Serah H Thomas, Pernadine weddington
Washington, Information Resources Press 177 p. 1973.
TX356.Tx2 F6N TX356.TR2 FEM
Consupar education, Consupar protection, Infersation centers,
Herchandise information.
With a foreword by Virginie N. Kesuer.
Abstract: The purpose of this quide is to provide the reader
with sources of information for the comment, rather than
information about the comment. The quide is divided into two
parts, published information and organizations. The published
information included estarial that has been published in the
U.S. since 1960, gives inferentian on where to obtain esterial
and price. The organization listings contains descriptions of
groups that are concerned with consumer affairs and can be
used to good advantage in libraries.

SOME REFERENCES ON METRIC IMPORMATION (KII). W R Tillay WR Tilly
Washington, GPO references, 2 charte, 1 ruler, 1 card. Apr 1974. QC93.S6 P&N (National Buraau of Standards. Special publicat-QC93.56 P&N (Mational Euraau or Stanuarum, Special publications 389)
History, Heasurement, Metric system, Weights.
Abstract: A kit for adults axplains why the United Statemeight convert over to the matric system. Enclosed in the kit is an 11 page booklet providing a listing of sources for particent metric information, metric ruler, and a pocket conversion card. Articles on the setric system from various points of viaw, including a short history of the metric system are incl-

TITLES, DEPINITIONS, AND RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE PROPESSION OF CIETTICS--1978.
J Am Diet Aggo: 68 (6): 661-665. June 1978. 389.8 AH34 Asserican Distatic Associatios, Distatics, Distitions, Jab Asserics n Eletetic Associatios, Distetice, Distitions, Jab analysis.

Extract: This document is the result of cosmittee effort, with input and review by sore than thirty successful distetic precitions from all eafor areas of specialisation, as well es extensive review of the literature and related research publications. Such of the philosophy on which the definitions are based has been drawn from the "Goala of the Lifetime Education of the Distition."

2572-74 BIBLIOGRAPHY OF NUTRITION TRACBING AIDS IN SPANISB.

B T Turrent J Home Econ 61 (B): 640-642. Oct 1965. J Home Econ 61 (8): 680-682. Oct 1969.
321.8 J82
Bibliographies, Bilingual education, Instructional mids, Instructional natarials, Eutrition education, Synnish (Language).
Extract: This is a lint of published estarials in Spasish that are available free or for a scaisal see and that cas be used for teaching metrition. Subjects covered are food selection and preparatios, besic matrition, presental, infant sed child nutrition, modified diets, food prectices, and feed consumption. Scurces are mased and the subjects briefly sameteted.

PAGS 220



POOT CONSUMPTION OF NCUSUNCIES IN THE UNITED STATES, STANOWS AND THAN 1965-66. U. S., Agricaltaral Posearch Sarvicas Nashingtan, GPO 217 p. Nar 1972.

Hashington, GPO 217 p. Har 1972. TR360.U6 U55 PSW (Household food consumnties sarvay 1965-66.

TERRIT SO. US USE YEW (Resembold feed consumntian marvay 1965-66. INTERT SO. 12)
Proof commanation, Brumshold crassaptics, Income Groman, Statistical maniyais, Sarvays, United States.
Abstract: This is a stady dans is the United States daring the year 1965-66 of the frade send at home. Each separate feed in charted with the generaty and the sensy value of the feed send per hampehold ser week, sed the percentage of the feeds send is such of the frat senarces. There are 21 different types of feed atuffs tabled, and each table is broken daws into the measures, and the soury income after taxes, of the beamshilds hains interviewed. For example, table 12, from weightbles, includes a separatected for each af 24 different vegetables, broken down into sensonal see, income, and sercentages of homesholds saine each vagetable is a week.

2574-74

POOT CONSUMPTION OF NOUSEHOLDS IN THE NORTHEAST, SEASONS AND TEAN 1965-66. U.S., Agricultural Massarch Sarina

215 p. Ang 1972.

Bashington, GPO TE360.U7#6 PSH

Food consumntion, Fossehald consumntiam, Incemm gromms, Stati-atical asslymin, Sarvaya.

atical analysis, Sarvays.
Abstract: This resort presents servey findings as quantity and somey value of food send by homewholds in a week is such season and the average for a year. Averages are given for 12 income arouse and far all homewholds for the year 1965-66, and for such sesson in the year. Fifteen-thousand different homesholds were servayed for the inferentias. There are 21 different types of food staffs tabled, including information as to measonal see, income of the household using the food, and the sercestages of homseholds saing each food is a week.

SEPARATE SATING PLACES: TEPE, QUANTITE, AND VALUE OF POODS

USIL.
U.S., Dant. of Agricalvara, Ecanonic Banaarch Servica Washington, GPO 223 p. 1972. TEB11.2.34 PFB

TESTICATION PER POOD COMMUNICOR, Pood cast, Ford habits, Feet satvice, Stati-atical data. Abstract: Estimates are provided of passdage and dollar value Abstract: Estimates are provided of passides and dollar walve of food and nonalcobolic heverages raceived by asparate anting places — the largest single segment of the foodservice indes-try, hlso aresected is infarentice as aricery searces of sep-ally that desicts perchasise satterns of foodservice aperators. Data are broken days by tyes of foodservice aperation. Data is the Impert are from a comprehensive, two-sert stady began is 1966 of the market for food commend away from home.

POOF CONSUMPTION, PRICES, EXPEDITURES: SUPPLEMENT POR 1972 TO AGRICULTURAL ECONORIC EMPORT NO. 138.
U.S., Dast. of Agricultura, McConnic Massarch Service Hashington, U. S. Dast. of Agriculture 94 p. 1972.
TE356.P63 PFR

Food consestion, Food srices, Food stees Progress. Food ses-

plv. Abstract: This hooklat contains 118 tables and 41 charts shaving the differences is food consumntion in the United States as well as differences is srices of the foods and the change as well as differences is aricas of the foods and the change is granaditaras ands by the sonalistics. Each of the tables begin with data from 1960, but some trace differences from 1909 antil the argument. The per conits food conseption ant a recard, but a dacline is the commention of red meats and aggs was avident. The ratail arice of food room 4.3%, along with the increased commentics of faced. The share of the matine's income allocated to food in 15.7%.

2577-74

ABBUAL STATISTICAL BEVIEW PY-1972; POOD AND NUTRITION.

ADDUAL STATISTICAL MOVIES FI-1972; FOOD AND BUILDINGS. U.S., Poed and Batritian Sarvica (Washinatan) 156 m. 1974. TI381,853 1972 768 (B.S. Poed and Batritian Servica. FRS an.

117) Poed Cartificata Fragram, Food distribution programm, Food atams aregramm, Filk programm, Estimanl School Freehfust Freegram, Fational School Lauch Freegram, Fasional School Lauch Freegram, Fasional Saciatance program, Special Food Service Freegram for Children, Samplemental

Reeding arcettas. Attract: In this hask are compiled the 1972 fiscal year statistics economies the arcettas of the USDA child Entrition Pressure and the Pasily Food Assistance Pragrams. Here are seen highlights. The total sucher of recipiants in all programs was 59.5 million (as ever ass million from 1971). For racinisat food or cash submidy increased by ever 25% from 1971 figures. Government aspenditures for all food and matrition armorens reached 33.4 billion (as 16%). About 6.3 million children racaived from cr reduced-price lauches in 1972, a quin of 10% over 1971. fooding programs.

PROCEDE EVALUATION STATUS EMPORTS; II. COMPLETED STUDIES. U.S., Food and Matritian Sarvica Bashington, D.C. 54 m. Aug 1974. LU3475, P72 768

Child autritian, Commoditian, Food economics, Food stany pragrams, Lew income graups, Patrition education, Pragram avalantion, School food service, School larch gregrams.

Retract: This rapert cantains numerions of complated stadius and prajects concerning avaluation of Food and Nutritian Services programs canducted or supported by FPS sizes 1970. The objectives and seemary of the findings are reported, available rayorts are listed for each graject. Child satrition and fasily faced yragrams are cavared and a list of studius in process in included.

2579-74 SPANISH-LANGUAST BEALTH CONSUNICATION TRACRISE AIDS: A 11ST

STABISH-LANGUAGE MEALTH COMMUNICATION THACHING AIDS: A 11ST OF PRINTED MATERIALS AND THIN SCHROES, U.S., Hanlth Services and Fastal Mealth Administration, Office of Communications and Public Affairs
Meshington, D.C. 55 p. Oct 1972.
25810. BYDS FRW (U.S. Mealth Services and Mestal Bealth Administration Publication He. (BYM) 73-199
Bibliographies, Miliagual advention, Catalaga, Educational ramources, Mealth advention, Instructional meterials, Matricton advention, Symmich (Leaguage), Instructional meterials, Matricton advention, Symmich (Leaguage) health advention entarials is arganized by sample, Budar each source, satarials list listed by title along with informations as to type of entarial, length, price, and whather ar not the astarial is hillegal. Often a sheft essectative occupant is incleded.

186-74
SELECTED BODY BRASUPENENTS OF CHILDREN 6-11 FRANS, UNITED STATES; DATA PROF THE NATIONAL REALTH STRUKE,
U.S., Bealth Services and Montal Neelth Administration
Bashington, 6PO 48 p. Jan 1973.

N 131.54

BJ131.54
Asthropemetric measurements, Beight-meight tables, School childran (6-11 years), Statistical data.
Abatract: Age treads, sex differences, and ranges of veriation for 21 asthrapametric dimensions are reported for a protability maple of 7,417 U.S. school children 6 through 11 years of age. The measurements provide information as child grouth and development as well as quidalines for those applying "hases anglasaring" principles to design of children's farsitars, clathing and againment.

APPROXIBATE EUTRITIVE VALUES OF COMMON FOODS; THE "B" CHARTS.

Smil VanderJagt
Urbens, University of Illianie 16 p., 2 1-p. instruction
lasfiate. 1971.
TE551.V3 F68

TESSI. YS TES Classroom anterials, Fand composition tables, Food grosse, Instructional asterials, Recommanded Dietary Allouances, Sch-ool childres (6-11 years). Abstract: These food tables showing setriest caspasition of

Abstract: These food trainless showing matriest compasition of 17% common foods translated into persentage of the Recommended Distary Allovances for a same 22-35 years of age have been modified to make then assist to understand by younger children and alcu readers. Instead of actual figures, each 10% is rayramented by an I. Then 50% in EXEXE. Basbeak talmes are given only for calaries. The intest is to make it possible to see at a glance the relative satritive value of a feed. For children in grades 3 to 5. Accessanying leaflets suggest same uses for the charte and affer mean questions for the stadents.

THE WALT LISTEY SPANISH LANGUAGE FILE PROSPAR.

THE BALT CISET SPANISH LABSHARM FILM PROGRAM,
Balt Dissey Pércational Materials Company
Glasdels, Calif. sap. 1967.
TE364,837 PSB
Audinvisual side, Milingasl education, Mescational remarces,
Filas, Instructional side, Instructional exterials, Metrition
aducations, Spanish (Language).
Folder of pramotional estatisls.
Abetract: Asong a large sambar of ather Spanish-Language educational files, the Malt Dissay Company has created and estitlad "Fine-Y Los Alicentee," also ampilable in Baglish under the
title "Fau--Aud Year Food". Fromotional estatisis for this
file, plan a sambar of athers, are implieded bers.

2583-78

SCIPECE FOR SOCIETY; A BIBLICEPARRY, 9th ad. Telicia B West

Palicia W West
Bashington, DC, American Association for the Advancement of Science 128 p. 1973.
57401.94 1973 759
Aging, Bibliographian, Denography, Education, Bavirancestal factors, Bealth, Biscrity graups, Pallation, Technology, Abstract: The hibliography in prepared for merandary school and collage stellasts and taschers in the agteral and accisl acciences, as well as far graduate atelants and lay grays introsted is science-mediaty issues, 611 references are associated and indications in ends on each entry as to the interest grasp that would find it mosful.

BUTTITICIAL QUALITIES OF FREER POWITS ARE VEFETABLES. Philip L Shite, Reacy Salvay Beast Bisco, B.Y., Paters 106 p. 1970, TESS7.88 F88

TISST, NO FOR Teod composition, Fruita, Nutriant values, Natritional gmal-ity, Symposia, Vegatablas. Prancated at a symposius hald Navosber 5 and 10, 1572 apense-

DASE 221



red by the ana Council on Foods and Butrition with the cooper-

red by the ANA Council on Foods and Nutrition with the cooperation of the USDA.

Abstract: This book consists of papers on the natritional enalities, particularly vitagin and aineral content, frast fraits and wegetables prasented at a symposiue held in Nowamber 1972. General topics covered include coeposition; effact of agronomic aractices, variety, and environmental factors on autrient composition; and technology of handling fresh fruits and vegetables. Among other Points, considerable information is aresented on communities fatterns and rutritive losses in storage and pramaration. Natritionists and food scientists abould find this took of interest.

2585-74

BUTRITION EDUCATION AND THE SPANISH-SPEAKING AMERICAN: AN ANNOTATED BIBLIOGRAPHY (1961-72).

Berkeley, Calif., Society for Butrition Education [21] p.

\$5776.WEWE YEW (Journal of sutrition education, v. 5, no. 2, sespl. 11

massel. 1)
Basic health facts, Basic autrition facts, Bibliographies,
Consumer education, Ethnic groups, Butrition education, Professional education, Samish Americans.
Abstract: This supplement lists books, ramphlets and other exteriors, both technical and nontechnical, Spanish and English, on food and nutrition, consumer trobless and other health-ratered subjects, for see in mork of health professionals with Spanish-americal across. Henv of the asterials can be used by the client population thesselves.

PURCHASING, RECEIVING, AND STORAGE

BUYING AND USING CONVENIENCE FOCES.

Bruca H Axler Indiametolis, ITT Educational Publishine 116 p. 1974.

TY945-19 78%
Casned foods, Convenience fccds, Dehydrated foods, Equipment, Food cost, Food purchasine, Fcod service usnagement, Frozen foods.

Extrect: This book trests convenience products es they sust Extract: This book treats ccavenience products as they sust be treated: ee alternatives. Convenience foods cennot solve every food-sreparation probles, and this took concentrates on what convenience products cen dc end what they cannot do, so that the decision on whether to (1) sake e product or (2) buy it elready prepared cas be asde wisely.

2587-74

COLLIGE TRIMS OFERATIONS TO FIGHTING SHAPF. Instit/vol Feedine 74 (12): 21-23. Jame 15, 1974.

College food service, Convenience foods, Cost effectiveness, Food delivery, Food surchesisg, Food service semegement, Menu elessise.

Patract; Screenline to overcome the food end energy crises, foodservice observors are desperately tightening their purchasise. Lather College is Decorsh, lows, is sheed of the gesethanks to the foresight of Foodservice Director Lorenzo Frice. Online for convenience foods is 1967, Hr. Frice established these objectives: (1) Reduce as existing inventory of some \$70,000 to one not acceeding \$33,000 to \$5,000 per week et any time. (2) Simplify the Parchasiwa function. (3) Simplify cost acceenties to make evailable daily food and labor cost figures. (4) Verify as essual Profit and loss statement throwth as independent ecconsting firm. (5) Use human resources more efficiently. (6) Create a statement foodervices sanagement council to formulate a six-week evolicel seau. No decisions affecting the operation of the feedservice facility ere made without discussing the chases with this connoil.

BOW TO STORE FOCD (FILESTRIP). (SPA)

Ticon. 62 769 AV

ace for Progress.
Attract: Heav Gestesslas families have no refrigerators or other cold storage essistent. This filestrip desonstrates how to baild e cabinet for etorise perishebles. A frame and door faced with sheet setal or plastic, and shelves sade of finemesh accessing material, constitute the body of the cabinet. The less of the cabinet stand is a lerge setal tray that is kest filled with water to Previde ecieture. In cool areas or measons of the year, the cabinet does not have to be covered. However, in warm or hot weather, the cabinet aust be kept covered with thick cloth to insulate the interior from the heat and so waintain the proper hamidity.

589-78
BUYING FOOD AT THE MARKET (FILMSTRIF). (SPA)
Victoria A Connelly
Guatemain, C.A., Carlos Campesino 1 filmstrip, 25 fr, si,
35ms, col. 1971.
TX356.62 FEW AV
Consumer education, Food handling, Food preparation, home,
Food purchasing, Food smfety, Food malecticn, Food storage,
Hyeiene.
Title of Originel: In compre de alieentos en el mercado (Filmstrip). With accompanying teacher'e guide in Spanish written
by victoria A. Connelly. Intime met produced under the muspicam of the Alliance for Frogress. Title of text Compresse
alieentes en el mercado.
Abstract: For Guatemalen homemakers who purchase their food
at open-mir markets, this filentrip provides halpful suggestions for selacting fruits, mests, and vegetables of good quality, for atoring food to prevent spoilage, and for cooking
food so as to retein nutrients.

THE DISTRIBUTION EVOLUTION.

Instit/vol Feeding 74 (5): 47-48. Har 1, 1974. TX1 . T55

Conseer economics, Economic influences, Food cost, Food écli-very, Food delivery systems, Food economics, Food preparation and distribution systems, Food purchasing, Food service manag-

ement.
Extract: Food and energy shorteges are rearranging treditiesel baying patterns throughout foodservice distribution, from operator to manafacturer. Deliveries of foodstuffs over the past 25 years have dropped from an avarage of 35 per week to about five per week. The energy crieis has serely accelerated the trend. Energy-or lack of it-is forging atroager sllegiances between operator and distributor, distributor and sanufacturer, es each jockeys for a more fewored position with his supply source. Energy elone is not the problem. Product shorteges are popping up deily. Together, they wreak havoc with the distribution pipeline. Out of it all ere emerging may petterns of distribution. Cheins end buying groups will begin to dominate as the old-line independent dies out or is absorbed. One-stop shopping will come into its own, brought on by the concentrated buying power of both operators end distributors.

2591-74

HOW TO PLAN AND OPERATE A RESTAURANT. Rev. 2d ed.
Feter Dukes, Donald E Lundberg

Rochelle Ferk, N.J., Heyden Book Co. 268 p. illus. [1973].
TY945.D8 1973 (Ahrens series)
Budgeting, Flenning, Restaurants.
Aveileble from NAL.

2592-78

THE TYOLUTION OF DISTRIBUTION: A DISTRIBUTION CENTER WITH SPACE-AGE TECHNOLOGY.

SPACE-AGE TECHNOLOGY.

Bestaurant Bas 73 (5): 135-135, 162, 232. Hey 1974.
389.2538 782 788

Cosputer applications, Food delivery, Food delivery systems,
Food distribution Progress, Food preperation and distribution
eyatees, Food purchasing, Inventories, Transportation, Marebo-

using.
Abstract: Outside Philedelphie is a new 35 sillion food distribution center channeling supplies from their original source to over 400 operating units is a seven-setate erac. All the basic operations at the center-ordering, order processing, delivery, inventory, and billing-erac computer controlled. The inventory consists of over 2500 different items. Computerized ordering quarestees delivery of a product, within 36 hours. The fecility is expected to handle some \$30 million to \$40 million in product turnover yearly. It blands computers with physical distribution know-how, perceiting the handling of 288,000-plus cesses of product all et one time.

2593-70

PULL-LINE SERVICE BECONING THE MULE IN DISTRIBUTION SYSTEMS. Philip F Pitzell
Resteurent Bas 73 (6): 70-71. June 1974.
385.2538 PB2 PS9

Conserciel food service, Contracts, Food delivery eystess, Food Burchesing, Food service sensgesest, Frenchisse, Barkst-

Extract: Food distributors are expending and in samy cases nowing toward full-line service. The end-mear resteercter benefite econosically from such enryice, sepecially in today's sarket which is frought with product shortegue and coet equectes. Distributors are etrengthening their clett through ecquisition, consolidation, and expension. One way chein resteerest franchismes and owner/operators echieve food partions and labor control is through purchesing preportioned, prepackaged foods from distributors or empliers, which initially coet more, but save in labor and equipment costs, while reducing wastage of product and inearing uniformity of guality. Another way is by switching from a single item distribution system to full-line marvice. Extrect: Food distributors ere expending end in meny cenes

PAGE 222

234

2594-74 CAN YOUR KITCHEN PASS THE POOD STORAGE TEST? Jame Maanon FDE Conserer 8 (2): 20-25. Mar 1974. TX335.P6 F8W
Emaitmest, Food handling, Food safaty, Fccd storage, Food storage loases, Refrigaration, Storage equipment.
Abstract: This article is written for the homesaker but would also be baseficial to the aducator and food service personanl. Is it various chackpoints for good food storage Practices are ostlised. These incleds a discarsion of what to store in various kitchen cabinate, the condition of products to be stored in the Patery, how to store foods in the raffigarator or freazer, the proper cars and scritoriag of these pieces of segipsant and the storage period for various refrigarator/freezer products. TX335.P6 F8# products.

2595~74 TOOT PRODUCTS PROCURENTER, PECETYING AND STORAGE. Rev. [ad.].
Kassas Association of School Baziness Officials
Revarills 5s 1. 1970.
TE601.R3 1970 F68 Pinamcial management, Food delivery, Food Purchaming, Food service management, Food storage, Investories, Recordkeeping, School food service. School food service.

Rassarch hulletin 110. Bibliosraphy: lasf 5% available from:
Rassarch hulletin 110. Bibliosraphy: lasf 5% available from:
RESSO Isforactiss Products, Iac., 8227 Raqty Avasus, Bethedada, Rervland 2001%: EDRS price RP-3°.65, RC-\$3.29: ERIC Report No. 20 070 160.

Extract: This gaids is interded as a rascarce document for the begisser is food services and food rutchesing. The publication is divided tomically by (1) surchasing Procedures, (2) specifications and avalantion, (3) sources for Purchasing food products, (4) storage of food rutchests and inventory procedures, (5) type of food service easagement, and (6) status and futere trospects of the school lanch program.

FOOD MARKETING IN ICW INCOME AREAS: A PEVIEW OF PAST FINDINGS AND A CASE ANALYSIS IN COLUMBUS, OMIC.

Bruce W Merica, Icia A Siaconds, Ian E Hoora
Colastua, Ohio Stata University Conference Estansion Service
8 a. 1969. TAJ56. N32 FSH
Consease aducation, Food Prices, Food Durchasing, Low Income arossa, Professional Education, Surveys.
Abstract: This study snallyzed food shopping behavior of inner city residents, and contared food prices and quality in the area aith those of sisilar superserves cutside the city. Helf the shoppers bowelt chiefly at superservets in the area, but sore than a third traveled to sarkets outside the area. Independent sore than a third travalad to sarkets outside the area. Indeparament stores were important supplasental sources. One superarket in the area and two outside had significantly lower prices than the others atadiad. Only one store affiliated with a chais in the suburbs was lower in cost than those in the city. However, food prices in neighborhood stores averaged 8 percent higher than in superaerkets in the area. Food quality was sore appearently inferior in these stores than in a upermarkets. The report includes the interview fore and and list of the items used for comparisor shorping.

John Hatz John Hatz Food Hanageaant 9 (1): 27-28. Jan 197a. Financial eansqueent, Food surclasing, Food quality, Food selaction, Food specifications, Institutional feeding, Label-Abstract: A sajor error in food Purchasing for isstitutions is ordering the wrong specifications. Suvers should know as such as someible about grades, sizes, and food production procederes. Giving close attention to false presentations will help adacate bevers and assist them in keeping up with changes is mroducts and packaging. Another purchasing problem is that of sucess investorias. Shorteness and overages are difficult to forecast, but strong afforts should be sade to avoid tying affords should be sade to avoid tying affords that could be ased slawwhere. In determing from whom to bay, isportent factors include the proximity of warehouses, whather the aspaliar smedializes in institutional accounts, and the samilty and ap-to-dateness of the products. Widding procederes in merchaning any be helpful, but sometimes thay cames problems.

PURCHASING MRY TO SAVINGS, Asy Odell d Ramadament 9 (5): 25-26. Bay 1974. TR341.769 TR34.769
Cooperative marchasiam, Cost effectiveness, Financial managaant, Food marvica annagant, Food marvica annagant, Food marvica, Purchasiam, Spacifications.
Abstract: To stay withis one's baddet, hospitals and narming homes shaeld try may marchasiad anthoda. Volume parchasing cum Frayida considerable mayings. Emloreting to an organization or mrome that Parchases from a central sarmliar can achieve mayings, as can belomming to a group that has its own warehouses and whome investory is a direct reflection of the manu marchase used by mayeral institutions. 2599-74 THE SUPERFARKET HYSTERY. Richard Scarry Richard Scarry

New York, Randoa House 3N p., illus., col. 1969.

TX355.532 F&N (A Richard Scarry systary)

Childrens stories, Pood storas.

Abstract: An illustrated atory about the adventures of Sas and Dudley, a cat and pig who are detectives. Young children can be read this story, and the baginning reader can try to solve the systery of sissing foods theselves. Children are introduced to different foods that can be parchased in the sapersathat in this tale dealing with anthroposorphic anisals and their daily shopping. The foods shown are typical foods.

2600-74 SCHOOL LUNCH REPORT. Testit Distrib 10 (7): 43-49. July 1974. Habyon. 15 FGW
Commodition, Convenience foods, Food aconomics, Food preparation, Food purchasing, Food service Banagement, School breakfast Progress, School food service.
Extract: The school lanch earket is a distributor earkst. The Extract: The school lanch earket is a distributor earket. The nation's school foodservice directors Furchese the overwhels-ing reponderance of their non-commodity donated foods from wholesale distributors. Because of sacelating prices and product scarcity, they are not ferchesing as each on bid as they did previously and price protection on hids either tends to be short-tera or price at time of delivery. Furtheraors, school lunch directors state that price takes second place to product quality and service in awarding bids.

FOOD CARE AT POOD STORAGE. Ser-Yo-Tel anstitute Boston, Cabnery Books 92 p. 1974. TX601.F6 F8. (Foodservice Carser Education Series no.FS10) TROUGHTON THE ACCUMENTAGE OF THE STATE OF TH 2602-74 SHELF LIFE OF FOODS. Food Technol 28 (8): 45-48. Aug 1974.

Proof Technol 28 (6): 85-48. Aug 1974.

389.£ F7398

Froof Dreservation, Food storaga, Microbial contaminants, Matriast ratantion, Mutriant values, Open dating, Shalf lifs,

Taste, Teaperature.

Extract: The quality of food products is a fragila thing,
because of their very nature. They are auscaptible to spoilaga, loss of nutrients, insact infastation, changas in color,
flavor, or odor, and avan package corrosion and leakage. Food
technologists use the term "shelf lifs" when they speak of the
period between the sanufacture and the ratail purchase of a
food product. During this finite shelf life, the product is is
a state of satisfactory quality in terms of nutritional value,
taste, testure, and appearance.

2603-74 CO-OP EUTING FOR SCHOOLS: TWO APPPOACHES. Katherina G Thomas Food Nutr 4 (6): 14-19. Dec 1974. ATT341.F615
Cooparative purchasing, Food purchasing, Kansas, Hichigan, School food service. School food service. Abstract: The advantages of cooperative parchasing are discussed and two school districts' programs, one in Kansas and the other in Hichigan are described. Convenience is the sajor factor in selecting this sethod; the probability of actual dollar savings is being studied. Typical problems connected with co-op tuying are discussed.

608-78

NON TO BUY BZEF STEAKS. (SFA)

U.S., Consuser and Harketing Service
Washington, L.C. 15 p. Nov 1971.

TX556.FBUS FSE (U.S. Consuser and Harksting Service. Hose
and gerden bulletin no. 145-8)

Beef, Conseser education, Food purchasing, Food selection,
Heat, Heat cuts, Heat grades.

Title of Original: Cose cospear histecs.

Abstract: There are easy different cuts of beef that cose
under the heading of "atsak". Any of these cuts can vary in
quality, depending upon the cercese from which it case. For
this reason, the USDA Cossuser and Harketing Service inspects
all seat for wholesomeness and grades it for quality. Knowing
the USDA grade standards and understanding the characteristics
of the various beef cuts will halp consusers bay the type of
beef steak they want. 2604-74

FOOD BUYING GUIDE FOR CHILD CARE CENTERS.
U.S., Food and Mutrition Service
Washington, D.C. 83 p. May 1978.
TX361.CSU53 FSM (U.S. Dapt. Cf Agricultura. Food and Rutrition Service FNS-108.) ion Service FRS-108.]
Child care canters, Food composition, Food guides, Food habits, Food purchasing, Food service Management.
Abstract: Heal patterns for young children are described and a description of food composents is samplied. A buying guide for estimating amounts of food anoded in augremented by a

PAGE 223



casse Problems.

:6

listing of common can and jor sizes and a quide to size substitution. Estimating the number of case to buy from pound data in included, as is an emecua-to-pound table. Another table gives abbraviations, symbols, and assivalent combon food negation.

1000 230



236

SUBJECT INDEX

B-LB-CBPTB SBRVICE A la carte blossoss into Flus sales. 1890 BESTRICTS Frotein intakes of children. 953 Index and curriculum briefs, volume 1. Index and curriculum briefs, volume 1. 1581 Food service research abstracts and listings of needed food service research, 1972. 2511 Food service research abstracts and listings of needed food service research, 1971. 2555 Proof service research abstracts and listings of needed food service resea-rch, 1973. 2556 Food service research abstracts and listings of needed food service resea-rch, 1969. 2557 rch, 1969. 2557 BCADBBIC ACRIBVERENT CADEBIC ACRIBURERS T.

A comparative study of food habits:
influence of age, sex and selected
family characteristics. 142
Pood tellefs as related to ecological
factors in women. 1059
ASPSA certification handbook. 1509
Certification, a plan for upgrading
school food service ros tions. 1549
The degree dilemma. 1550
The degree dilemma. 1550
The agenting readability of health education literature. 1678
Butrition education-old problems in
naw settings. 1769 naw settings. 1769 Why Johnny's Parents don't read. 1860 SCCIDEST PREVENTION
Fast and Present salnutrition and its effect on health today. 349
Bodern techniques of supervision. 13 The need for education and training in recommizing health hazards in industry. Safety in the kitchen. 2095 Accidents hurt more than the injured Party. 2097 Toodservice safety. 2100 ACCORNTING ASBO and USDA begin 1cb reconciling food service and Handbock 11 account-ing. 1277 ind. 1277

Bow to defend board increases. 1320

Food mervice cost system. 1345

Some administrative problems of the high school cafeteria. 1347

Controlling and analyzing costs in food service operations. 1366

Handhook 11 accounts for school food service indirect costs. 1445 Balance Your diet for health and affea-rance (Botion Picture). 298 Bircher-Benner nutrition Plan for skin Probless. 2171 SCTIVITY BOOKS
Food to erow on. 722
SCTIVITY LEMBING Selline nutrition in Salt Lake City. 180 180
Pood for little People. 182
Food for thought (chart). 378
Yardaticks for nutrition (kit). 413
Br. Feanut's quide to nutrition. 949
Hard to reach-fact or fiction. 1520
Helpine low-income Parents: I. Through
Parent education ercurs: II. Through
homemakine commultants. 1553
Pood combos. 1889 Food cosbos. 1689 Dinine in space. 1703 Teaching child health. 1720 APDICTS Batrition in action for Young transients in Hawaii. 540 DESTITUTES ARE ABOUTEREETS

Bew sodium nitrite can affect your
health. 35

Decision making in the biclogical field. 188

there you should be shopping for your
family. 328

Health foods: facts and fakes. 686

Charical additions in our food. 701

Chemical additives in our food. 70 The hyperactive child. 929

Food and society--the world scene. Lagalities concerning food additives. Tha use of chemicals in food production, processing, storage, and distribution. 2106 lon, Plantinon 2106
Food additives (Slides). 2126
Data base for "safe" additives: decisions established for industry/agency use. 2517 use. 2517
Health and nutrition. 2526
Food additives. 2548 ADIPOSE TISSUE The effect of diet on the development of the adipose organ. 421 Treatment of obesity in adolescence. Energy needs and energy utilization. Can we modify the number of adipose cells? 509
ADMINISTRATION Child nutrition programs. 1092
Profitable catering. 1286
Noving up: quidelines for the aspiring executive. 1304
How managers motivate. 1321 Handbook of modern personnel administration. 1333 ation. 1333
Food service cost system. 1345
Some administrative problems of the high school cafeteria. 1347
Child development - Day care - No. 7, Administration. 1368 The puzzling case of the missing Hs. Delegate -- don't abdicate (Film loop). Delegate--don't abdicate (Motion picture). 1421 School lunch program: 50-state roundup. ADDIESTRATION FOLICIES
Should milk drinking by children be
discouraged? 109
Food and nutrition: is America due for rood and nutrition: Is swelled use total a national policy? 1233
Seven excuses for indecision. 1337
The resumeration riddle. 1366
Rospital food service adapts to systems approach and industrial methods. 1377 The consistency of management in organ-izational change. 1396 izational change. 1396 Delphi techniques helps set ASFSA 90-als. 1399 Management by objectives: antidote to future shock. 1432 Twenty-two arguments against job enrichment. 1455 hment. 1455 Personnel fractices review: a fersonnel audit activity. 1466 What's happened to employee commitment? 1468 A systems approach to management development. 1472
Food and nutrition procedures in time of disaster. 2280
Futrition and human needs--1972, hearings, ninety-second Congress, second session, part 1--school breakfast Frogram survey. 2376
ADMINISTRATIVE PROSONBL
Teeptifying the functioning disturbed Identifying the functioning disturbed executive. 1363 executive. 1363 Executive isolation: can it be prevent-Key specialist for nutrition leadersh-Rey specialist for nutrition leadership; a demonstration project for the employment of a nutrition education specialist at the state level to develop food service related nutrition aducation programs-final report. 2334 EDEISITEMENTATION BUGGITOS

The responsibilities of the school business administrator in small school districts: a research report. 1383 Developing government managers. 1588

Executive isolation: can it be prevented? 1441 ADELBISTBATOR BOLE Teaching nutrition in school lunch. 252 How managers motivate. Ranagens motivate. 1321
Seven excuses for indecision. 1337
Ranagement psychology: explosive change versus gradual change. 1339
Hanage or be managed! a guide to managerial effectiveness. 1348
The responsibilities of the school business administrator in small school Dualness auministrator in Small school districts: a research report. 1383
Establish standards. 1401
The role of the food manager. 1407
How managers make things happen. 1430
Executive isolation: can it be prevented? 1441 ed? 1443
So you want to be a manager!. 1443
Learning how to lead. 1453
Developing government managers. 1588
ADOLESCEPTS (12-19 YEARS)
Copsi we'd better go shopping. 10
Upgrading Indian nutrition through Upgrading Indian nutrition through youth. 94
Diet and dental health. 114
Learning about your oral health--level
IV: 1C-12 (kit). 117
Learning about your oral health--level
III: 7-9 (kit). 118
Fruit--adventures in nutrition (Chart). Your age and your diet. 124 Prenatal care. 149 Customize your diet. 154
Nutritional component in some problems of adolescence. 157 Our role in the school lunch program. 178 178
Ccntrolling your weight. 179
Energy expenditure of pregnant adolescents. 189
Mutrition in preschool and school age,
Tylosand, Sweden, 1968. 190
Food can make a difference. 200
Psychoscastic aspects of malnutrition
during adolescence. 218 during adolescence. 218
Improving nutrition education for chil-Improving nutrition education for thi dren. 225
Love that vegetable-fruit group--good food for happy living. 242
Good food for happy living. 243
All about the meat group. 245
Oigan nincs! agui esta el plan para comer. 246 Food facts for teens. 291
Food facts for teens. 292
Balance your diet for health and appearance (Motion picture). 298
Hays to add appeal to teenage dieting. A new audience for nutrition education. Does nutrition education reach teenage-rs? 338 Treating obesity in growing children. Helping your teenagers to better nutri-tion. 346 Teenagers show a way to teach nutritation. 348 ion. 348 Nutrition survey of 6200 teenage youth: implications for nutrition education. 353 The power of good nutrition. 362
Food for thought (chart). 378
Citrus is... A fabulous fruit. 392
Fgg carton nutrition. 812
Yardsticks for nutrition (kit). 413
Dietary iron intakes of adolescents. 420
Food preferences and nutrition knowledge of deaf children. 427
Factors influencing fccd choices of 4-H club members in willisamson County,
Tennessee. 428

ADMINISTRATOR RESPONSIBILITY



SSELT SSECATION

Health counseling for the overweight adolsment girl. 470 Food--what for? #80 Treatment of obsaity in adolescence. ... Nutrition education for teenagers. 498 Nutritional fitness for tesnagers. a99 RUCTIVIONAL FITNESS for teshagers. AS Eating behavior and dietary intake of girls 12 to 1% years old. 508 Can we sodify the number of adirors cells? 509 Food: readings from Scientific Ameri-can. 513 can. 513 A review of teenase nutrition in the A review or teenase nutrition in the United States. 523 Food habits of obsee and nonobere adol-escents. 524 Who is responsible for developing the distary habits of youth? -- eyerosius The effect of nutrition in teen-age dravidas on prednancy and the status of the neceste. 1. A nutritional profile. 569 The Council of Poods and Mutritier of the Assrican Medical Association prese-nts: B.B. King (Record). 580 Mutrition of New Mexican Stanish-Aserican and "Anglo" adolescents--blood findings, height and weight data, and shysical condition. 606 findings, height and weight data, and mhysical condition. 606
Nutrition of New Bexican Spanish-lasrican and "Anglo" adolsscents--food habits and nutrient intakes. 607
Research on adolsscent nutrition. 608
Teaching nutrition to teenagers. 618
Teaching teens nutrition. 633
Snacks. 664 Snacks. 668
The obsevential. 665
Obesity. 666
The big stretch. 688
Community action for letter breakfasts
(Filastrim). 687
A study of the dietary habits of junior high school students with implications for nutrition sducation. 691 Music and games introduce nutrition. 708 The story of soft drinks. 730
Three aeals a day, slus (Videocassette). 738
Three seals a day, plus (Notice picture). 788 The science and art of inhibiting car-The Science and art of inhibitiry caries in adolescents via mersonalized nutritional counseling. 765
Butrition in action. 730
Butrition: the inner environment (Motion picture). 784 utritional needs during pregnarcy. 785 Nutrition of adolescents. 806 Nutrition education and school dardens in the elementary schools in Senegal. Hold that line: 828 Underweight and undernutrition in teen-agers--a problem for nutrition educat-ion. 856 icn. 856 Nutrition education through a health program. 868 OPen doors to improved nutrition: the family influence on children's food habits: nutrition of the school child. Butrition, diet and the teeth. Eating habits of teenagers. 941 Eatter diets for teenagers. 943 Isbroving teenage nutrition (Pilestrip). 945 im). 945 Bow food affects you (Slides). 946 A merial study of nutrient intekes of children from 3 to 18 years of age. 452 Protein intakes of children. 953 Pood for teens: snacke that count (show 'n tell). 1004 The changing food needs of the family (Show'n Tall). 1006 Selected programs for improving temage Several factors affecting college coefes food preferences, habits and intake. 1026 What to do about tessage overweight. 1043 You and your food. 1048 Teens "get the picture" on nutrition. The career same teenaders eat? 1469
The career same (Motion Picture). 1508
Hetrics, students, and you!. 1534

Teach us what we want to know. 1545
Is a career in the restaurant beginses
for you? (Hotion picture). 1575
A newslatter teaches nutrition to young
people. 1622
Health status of youth. 1637
Teaching teams 'stuff' that counts.
1639 1639
The attitudes, values, and life styles of Youth. 1764
Releasing youth potential. 1768
Catch on to nutrition; isstructional sodel for secondary pupils. 1771
Shopping with Martin for the breadceres! group (Slides). 1768
Shopping with Bartin for the milk group (Slides). 1765
Bottvating teanagers to isprove nutrition. 1802
Putting nutrition on the line. 1803 1639 Putting nutrition on the line. 1803 Are you with it? 1807 A ladder for Walter. 1809 Protein/iron (Slides). 1829 The adolusces sent. 1841 who is responsible for developing the distary halite of youth? -- youth panel discussion. 1857 on candid casers. The adolescent -- his growth end develop-1860 Your world, my world: a book for young environmentalists. 2105 Cooperative action harmesses community forces. 2183 Toenagers' gardens upgrads family di-ets. 2224 The role of the nutritionist in an adolescent clinic. 2225 Teens tackle nutrition probless. 2251 Comprehensive self-improvement program for inner city chese teenage girls. ZZOU
Texas coasunity tackles teenage food
and nutrition progras. 2266
Isproving nutrition in the Indian coasunity school, Hilwaskes. 2282 IMPROVING NUTRICON IN the Indian coa unity school, Hilwaskes. 2282 For better teenage nutrition. 2285 Teen time food fare: 'ection package' for nutrition education. 2288 Georgia teenage nutrition project. 2243 For overweight tesnage girls. 2317 Nutrition education through a health program. 2337 Adolescent obesity. 2355 Teenagers tell us about their nutrit-ion. 2356 Evaluation of a school for young meth-Prelustion of a school for yourg scheers. 2363
Youth Power in Chio. 2412
Height and weight of youths 12-17 years, United States. 2543
BDULT SDUCATION
Business seetings boost nutrition. 224
Get lost, extra pounds. 982
Contemporary approaches to program
evaluation and their implications for evaluating programs for disadvantaged adults. 1875
Helping low-income parents: I. Through evaluating programs for dimedvantaged adults. 1875
Relping low-income parents: I. Through Parent education groups: II. Through homemaking consultants. 1553
Pollow the pellow brick road--to professionalism. 1606 esinesiae. 1909 Continuing nutrition education programs via telelectures. 1619 School lunch training as adult educattion. 1631
The learning Process. 1635
Approaches to teaching adults.
School lunch and learning. 16 Television in nutrition education. 1700
Teaching aachines: a new training aid for the distition. 1709
Bosque to sobre to see date cubrir an cursillo de nutricion %--B y adultos. 1757 Evaluation in the educational process. **Rotion on Serena street. 1847
**How come you got acre food than I got?': s one-act play. 2159
**Homesaking teachers in public health. 2349
Nutrition on wheele. 2398
ADULT SUPERTION EDECATION
Food power. 137
Prenatal edecation: Interagency cooperation. 286
Everything you need to know about feeding your baby. 350

Nutrition knowledge and attitudes of aothers. 366
The foods you sat -- the nutrition you get. 401 A potpourri of nutrition aducation methods. 610 Overweight. Cooper's nutrition in health and dise-Nutritics counseling for drug addicts in rehabilitation. 1032 Protein/ircs (Slides). 1829 Some principles of adult education. 1848 Applied nutrition programme as medie for same communication in rural ereas surrounding Tirupeti. 2165 Nutrition programs for preschool child-ren. 2249 ren. ADULTS Consumer tips on fresh citrus (Filmstrip). 13 Food for the family with young children. 25 You, the shopper (Filestrip). 46 Swift's food guide to good nutrition. You end your food. 16 Butrities for today. 100 Dist and dental health. 118 Mutrition-what's it all about? 122 Fruit--edventures in nutrition (Chart). Tour age and your diet. 124 Butrition teaching eide (Charte). 152 Focd for little people. 182 A dozen diete for better or for worse. 237 Aveilable products for the controlled fat diet. 267 fat diet. 20 / Seby foods: what's in thea? ere they mafa? should I sake ay ows? 305 safe? should I sake my owe? Sustained weight control. Natural, organic, and health foods. The people's handbook of medical cars. Watural history of hypertension, e case for selective non--treatment. 414 for selective non--treatment. 414 Heel planning for the golden years. **129** The secret femily dist. 438 Lead poiscoing and the suburtan child. Henu megic is child's play. 483 Help! By child won't est right. 484 Vitesine and birth control. 507 Cen we acdify the number of adipose cells? 509 The resarkable story of acnosodius glutamate. 536
The loves of Kernel Seard. 570 overweight--its prevention and costrol (in Chinese). 616 Low protein diete made eimple. 629 Sutrition and birth defects prevention. 644
Health foods: facts and fakes. 646
Pasily resculation for '74: shape up
and slis down. 663
Snacks. 664
Community action for better breakfasts
(Filestrip). 687 (Filastrip). 687
You can reduce. 728
Nutrition is tooth formation and dental
caries, Boston, 1960. 781
Oregon calendar of vitamins A and C in
fresh fruits and vegetables. 792
Our haby's book. 796
The psychologist's mat-anything diet.
804 804 Hhan you step breast familing. 865
The secret family exercise plan. 902
Hutrition, dist and the teeth. 908
Hutrition in old age. 906
How food affects you (Slides). 946
The healing fector. 960
Approach to assessment of risk factors in aid hypertension. 963
Farsonalised weight cestral. 974
Travel time sine aonths. 978
Tooth care. 991
The changing food needs of the family (Show'n Tell). 1006
Effect of tem consumption on thismin status is man. 1022
Tour health is what you make it. 1049
Height control is e college situation. When you stop breast feeding. The 1cw-carbobydrate diet in the treat-



PRES 226

ment of abanity. 1074
1971 nutritional awarenass cassaies. Children's television advartising quid-alines. 1512 Hix and match for good sames (Filsstris). 1881 Haml mlamning during presenter. 1902 Hanas for the Poor: son-cooked smals. Salmanalla and food it year home. 2060 Poisomina miandvanturas. 2075 Poisoning sizedventures. 2075
Proceedings of the Mational Conference
on Pand for the Aging, 1972. 2325
The prudent dist. 2418
The low cholesterol ceekhook. 2429
Consodity cackery. 2433
Mecipes for a small Planet. 2437
Bossble foods are tasty and nutritious. 2464 The benevolent bean. 2466 Dist for a small planet. 2466 Byposivessia control cackery. 24 The satural breakfast hook. 2452 2883 Hatrition teaching aids--mecond est (Charte). 2505
Directory for the child care advocate. Manith and nutrition. 2526
Mantrition: A bibliogramhy. 2532
International dictionary of food and cooking. 2535
Beight, weight, and selected body diamnations of adults, U. S. 1960-62. 2566 ARVIRTISING Nutrition averages is the supermarket. Consenere in a concentrated food aconony. 24 Communation - focus on food: facing the challenge of the dissetisfied commune. Nutrition servivel kit. 92 Children's behavior responses to TV food advartisements. 272 Tananars show a way to teach nutrit-ion. 348 Programs to combat nutritional quack-ary. 492 Mutrition aducation -- what is the ecol? 560 who is reeponmible for developing the distary habits of youth? -- symptomius. Nutrition aducation for scarrofannion-als and the public---part II. 988 USDA cronomes sutrient labeling radula-USDA PROBLEM STRIBER INDUSTRY REPORTS TO STRIBER STRIBER SOULD TRIBER eran. 1200 Butritios adscation--1973, haarieda, nimety-third Compress, first Cameian, part 3--TV advertising of food to chil-1261 eres. 1281 Hartitios aducation--1973, hearinge, eiesty-third Comtage, first magaion, part 5--Ty advertising of food to chil-dram. 1268 Nutrition sdacation, 1972. 1206 Profitable catering. 1286
1971 autritional avarances caepaids. 1495 Children's television advartising quid-alisas. 1512 alimam. 1512 TV camerciale cae tanch eatrition. A emidiam star for moders nutritica. Evaluating advarticing. 1597 Caustarnutritional sassaque of ty ads aimed at children. 1630 Advantising and mass communications: a modal far tarel sutrition information Programs. 1747 Inventigate and evaluate. 1701 Us the BSIP. 1039 Un the MSLP. 1839 Middent holiday month of the year. 1009 A la carta bloemose into plum sales. 1890 Bann deelen. 1907 Indastry rasponse to the autriticr challenge. 2300 October 13-19 is date to celebrate Hatiomal School Leach Heak. 2308 School leach week across the caustry.

ADVISORY CONSISTERS

Bearines of the McGarern Consistes on
Nutrition and Husen Meads: a panel-bypanel report on the June, 1974 Hearines. 1231

APPLIENT METIONS Butrition education is an affluent sociaty, 167 Bow far have we come? 1132 PEXCA
"tasch a sother--sava a child:" tha
Kirathiao axpariment. 656
The ecology of malnutrition in savan
countries of Sosthara Africa and in
Portugame Guima. 661
Hamlth hazards in the urbanization of
the African. 1020
The simultaneous affect of proteincaloris malnutrition on unight and
haight valocity. 1053
List of foods used in Africa. 2521 List of foods wand in Africa. 2521 ACR CROUPS Tea-year experience of solified-fat dists on younger see with coronary heart-disease. 185 How we choose our foods--and why. 30 Dists of san, women, and children in the United States. 386 On snardy and protein requirements. 388 Daciduous dantal aruption, nutrition and see assessment. 545 Noberte' nutrition work with children. 649 Matrition for the growing years. 676 The scology of salnutrition--example of hoat factors. 911 hoat factors. 911 Pood is more than just monathing to 1002 Vitaminm and mimerals in the growing Vacua (Postar). 1024 Pasding dalinguante. 1336 Hanu for todey's youth sarkat (takan froe recent Gallap surveys). 1405 A sanu Planning guida for typa A echool lunches. 1911 Nutritional eignificance of mortality statietice. 2509 AGING Ara PUPA harcful? 134 Mutrition of housebound old paopla. Heal planning for the golden years. The many seanings food has for the aqad. 839 Hungar in Chicago. 525 Hr. 6 Hrs. Assrica at life's and. Hr. 6 Hre. Assrica at life's and. 700 Dists of the slderly, nutrition letting and nutrition advection. 801 Mutrition for older Assricans. 807 The potential toxicity of excessive polymosturates do not let the patient hars hisself. 812 Hasopeass and aging, Hot Springs, Arkansas, 1971. 878 Mutrition is old age. 906 Addensey is old age. 921 L-role of Adequacy in old aga: part I--rola of nutrition: part II--nutrition education programs for the aging. 971 Vitanin E (Slides). 976 New findings is natrition of older Paopla. 1035
A year of dawalopsent in nutrition and aging. 1036
Haw diseaseions for Fublic health nutrition-the challengs of chronic dissace and aging. 1066
Mutrition and the alderly--1973, hearings, siesty-third Compress, first esseios, part 1--fasding the alderly. 1266 Changas in adulte which affact teach-ing. 1690 ing. 1890 Hasitims manual for the aged and handi-capped. 2029 Baschieg out to the isolated aged. Planning east consumity earticas--compranents cars programs for the aging. 2321 Proceedings of the National Conference on Pood for the Aging, 1972. 2325 Science for society. 2583 Science 10 Solint; 2505
Selective Action 12 Selection 1 Selection 1010 Califoreia pruese (Notion picters).

Food and nutrition policy--now and in the futura. 1105 Integrated approach for food, nutrit-ion, population and aconomic growth. 1118 Will there be amough fcod? 1124 Garlic. 1135 Garlic. Blackberrias, dawberriam. 1136 Lises. 1137 Strawbarrias. 1130 Lagons. 1139 Cherrias. 11 1140 rigs. 1141
Goossberriss. 1142
Grass or wax snap beans. 1143
Paralsy. 1145
Celary. 1145 Cultivated suchrosss. 1147 Vaterialons. 1148 Cranbarrias. 1149 Cranbarrias. 1
Radishas. 1150
Sweat aniss. 1
Spinach. 1152
Lychass. 1153 1151 Tangaloe. 1154 Paara. 1155 Carrots. 1156 Peaches. 1157 Eggplant. 1158 Calarisc. 1159 Calariac. 1 Grapafruit. Kala. 1161 116C Kela. 1161 Sweet potatose. Parmissons. 1163 Artichokas. 1164 Csuliflover. 116 1165 Chuliticwer. 1105
Applaa. 1166
Orangam. 1167
Wantm. 1168
Wrusselm mproute. 1165 Brussels sproute Asparagus. 177 Plusa-prunse. Rhubarb. 1173 Apricots. 1175 Tosatoce. 1175 Honsy devs. 11 Peppers. 1177 1170 1172 1176 Tengarinas. 1178 Cabbagae. 1179 Swaet corn. 1180 Hectarinae. 1181 Coconuts. Huetard greens. 118 Huetard green. 11 Ponegranatae. 1185 Dry onions. 11 Avocados. 1186 Pinsapplas. 11 Papayas. 1188 Rutabagae. 1187 Puspkins. 1190 Turnips. 1191 Hangoes. 1192 1189 Graen onions. 11 Anisa. Anisa. 1195 Lettuca. 1196 Broccoli. 1197 Potatcas. 1198 1199 .123 Cucuabara. Ra opbarriae. 1200 1201 Ccllatds. Wluebarriae. 12 Shallote. 1203 Parsnips. 1204 1202 Paraian ealons. 1: Swime chard. 1206 Okra. 1207 Okra. 120. Dandslions. 1209 Rohrsbi. 1210
Rohlrsbi. 1210
Plan nutrition lessons now for foode of futura. 1699
Rungar and devalopment (kit). 2163 Morld food eituation. 2393 AGRICULTURAL EXTRESION SHEYICH Group interviews as an approach to planning sutrition aducation programs for young homeaskars. 942 Pocus on...Careere in extension. 1602 Education battles malnatrition. 2202 Matter health through tetter food. Extending cooperative extension sducat-Extending cooperative extension aducation to Mexican-American families: program, amthods, and svaluation. 232 Ranching youth through EFMEP. 2329 Interagency consistes on nutrition aducation (ICUE). 2333 A converted bus takes EMEP to the paople. 2339 action programe to improve nutrition.





Pediracting food habite--a food sceintist's viewpoint. 1101

1089

Bircher-Benner nutrition plan for skin

2171

crobless.

AGRICOLTURAL BESTANCE Extension Service intensifies help for the toor. 2006
AGBICBLYBRAL BESEARCE
Will there be enough food? 1120
AGRICBLYBRAL TECHNIQUES One man's meat: the organic alternat-ive. 1103 BENICULTUNE The acology of malnutrition in seven The acology of malnutrition in reven countriam of Southern Ifrica and in Portugueme Guinea. 661
Changing significance of food. 677
The changing mignificance of food. 678
Han. food, and nutrition. 833
One man's meat: the organic alternative. 1103 ive. 1103 Seed to civilization: the atory of man's food. 1106 Pood-related energy requirements. Energy was in the U.S. food system. ACRICULTURISTS New light on ethnic differences in adult lactose intolerance. 921 IBBS
The use of nutrition and home economics aides in maternity and infant care and children and youth projects. 1517 Using health education mides in counseling pregnant women. 1569 Mealth aducation. 1691 Your world, my world: a book for young environmentalimtm. 2105
arm computioning Inerav: crimin, crunch, cr contly? Keer Your cool -- cost-wime thru long, hot sunner. 2021 Stop air pollution in you kitchent. 2013 2013
The encyclopedia of professional kitchen slanning. 2045
BIBLIW: CATHRING
Airflines chart a clear course for foodservice. 1279 Labram

Butritional status of preschoolers from
low-income Alabama families. 340
Dietarv iron intakes of adolescents. ¥20 Butrition activities in Fowerty programs. 2212 Nutrition education through a health program 2212
Nutrition education through a health program aides for work with low-income families. 2358
What to do with USDA fcod? 2404 BLASKA Maskan Arctic Eskinc: responses to a customary high fat diet. 510 Nutrition of Alaskan Eskinca. 501 510 501 COLOR OF ALASKAN ZBKIRCE. S01 SChool lunch and learning. 1683 ALEUGRIBOUR, BYB BEXICO 'food in many languages' is concern in planning senus and teaching sodified diets. B9 ALCONCL Alcohol and society. 126
The role of nutrition in alcohol abuse
and alcoholiss. 828
ALCOHOLIC BRYERGES ALCOMOLIC BRYFRAGES
Alcohol and society. 126
The role of nutrition in alcohol abuse
and alcoholism. 428
Does Yoer favorite drink actually evench your thirst? 927
Just the right punch. 2420
ALCOBOLISE Pacts on enacks. 1
Alcohol and society. 126
Hew hope for incurable diseases. 265
The role of nutrition in alcohol abuse
and alcoholiss. 424 Physiological and nutritional interrelationships in alcoholiss. 613 ravalological and nutritical inter ationships in alcoh-olism. 613 Body pollution. 774 Dietary babits of the homeless san. ALIBROTARY PASTES Cereals and pasts in family seals. 2430 Lamaqua: most popular dish of 1974.

Baking for people with food allergies. Health and nutrition. 2526
allENGY PURTS
Baking for people with food allergies. AMERICAN DISTRIC ASSOCIATION Lydia J. Roberta award essensys: a compi-lation of essays. 120 The public health nutritionist--dietit-ian: an historical perspective. 1119 Senate hearings on a national nutrition lan: an historical perspective. 1119
Senate hearings on a national nutrition
policy. 1258
The career quae (Motion Picture). 1508
A.D.A. Reports: position paper on Child
Nutrition Programs. 2161
Opportunities in home health services:
quidelines for dietitians and nutritionists. 2162
Answers to order. 2395
Titles, definitions, and responsibilities for the profession of dietetics1974. 2571
AMERICAN MEAST ASSOCIATION
Appraising and revising educational
health saterials: a look at the booklets for "planning fat-controlled meala". 1869
ANBBICAN BONE ECONOBICS ASSOCIATION ANNICAN BORR ECONORICS ASSOCIATION
Hutrition and the war on powerty: American home economics ammodiation workshop-working with low income families. op--1 1646
AMERICAN INDIANS
Updrading Indian nutrition through
youth. 94
Living Together in America (Study Prin-Living Together in America (Study Prints). 129
A study of the nutritional status and food habits of Otomi Indians in the Hezquital Valley of Mexico. 130 Diet and food heliefs of Peruvian juncle tribes. I. The Shipibo (monkey Feople). 197
Huttiting a stational relation. People). 197

Mutrition: a national priority. 246

After wounded Knee: the feeding of the
American Indian. 279

Annual patterns of family and children's diet in three Guatemalan Indian

communities. 390

Food patterns of the Southwest. 465

Mutritional studies of British Columbia
Indians. 1. Dietary studies at Ahouset
and Angham reserves. 612

Notroul food heliefs seems below Hot-cold food beliefs among Andean Pessants. 670 Health of the American Indian. 685 Nutrition education at Indian schools. 707
Butrient intake of Pisa Indian women: relationships to diabetes sellitus and gallbladder disease. 835
Butrition of Alaskan Eskinca. 901
Federal food programs—1973, hearings, ninety-third Congress, part 3--supplesentary food programs. 1264 707 entary food programs. 1264 Extension home health aide training. Morking with Pueblo Indians in New Mexico: development of teaching sateri-als. 1684 als. 1684

Row to feed the American Indian. 2285
Improving nutrition in the Indian community school, Milwaukee. 2282
Using program aides to teach Indian families better nutrition. 2310
Indian food. 2880
AMERICAN MEDICAL ASSOCIATION
Zen Macrobiotic dieta. 125
AMERICAN SCHOOL FOOD SERVICE ASSOCIATION Delphi techniques helps met ASPSA goals. 1399
ASPSA certification handbook. 1509 ASTSA certification handbook. 1509 Another thirty days...Lunchrooms conserve energy. 1991 ABINO ACIDS
Portification of foods with asino acids. 10% idm. 108
Protein nutrition. 215
Foson on developmental natrition: protein and asino acids. 393
The resarkable story of sonosodies The resarrable story of monosociem dlutasate. 536 Energy and protein regainments. 568 Proteins: structure and function. 624 Report of a conference on protein and asino acid needs for growth and develo-705 Nutrition for the nation!. 964 Frogress report of the Russa Nutrition

Research Civision, Marketing and Mutrition Research, July 1, 1970. 999
Building blocks of life. 1023
Recipes for a small planet. 2437
Asino-acid content of foods. 2522
ABALTICAL DATA
Evaluation of seals cooked by large-scale sethods: a compatison of chemical snalysis and calculation from food tables. 958
Asino-acid content of foods. 2522 tables. 75m Asino-acid content of foods. Energy walue of foods. 2540 AWALTTICAL BETHODS
The determination of ascorbic acid.
151 Dieta high in glucose or aucrone and young women. 575 young women. 575
Proteins: structure and function. 62
Experiments in the chemistry of food.
1037 ABEBIA Break
Bread: how such iron is mafe? 204
Bread: how such iron is mafe? 204
Probless of assessment and alleviation
of salnutrition in the United States,
Mashville, Tennessee, 1970. 473
vitasins and birth control. 507
Mutritional deficiencies in modern man,
Oxford, 1972. 518
A state health department assessmen
undernutrition. 604
Maternal nutrition and the course of
pregnancy. 726
Pearson on developmental nutrition:
iron. 803 Pearson on developmental nutrition:
iron. 803
Underweight and undernutrition in teenagers—a problem for nutrition education. 856
The ecology of malnutriticn—example of
hoat factors. 911
Protein/iron (Sildem). 1829
The problem of malnutrition. 2064
Mutritional significance of mortality
matataticm. 2509
AWGIO AMPRICAMS
Reported incidence of Pice manning aign-Reported incidence of Pica among migrant families. 219
Butritional influencem of Mexican-American focds in Arixona. 579
Nutritional condition of New Hexican children, 605 children. 605 Mutrition of New Hexican Spanish-Ameri-can and "Anglo" adolescents--blood findings, height and weight data, and physical condition. (6 Physical condition. 7.05
Nutrition of New Hexican Spanish-American and "Anglo" adolegcents--food habits and nutrient intaken. 607
NHIMAL PATS
The protein, fat and essential fatty acid contents of scae cuts of meat. ANI BAL BUTRITION Row secondary students learn from ani-mal nutrition atudies. 467 Pood-sharing behavior within a group of Douc sonkeys (Pygathrix nesseus nessewis). 574
Witamin E and its relation to heart
disease. 790 Tante mechanisms in preference behav-ior. 810 Teaching nutrition the "rat" way. 1821 The co-ed cookbook. 2050 AWINAL SOURCES CF FOOD Study of foods in emphasized in Brooklyn elementary school. 965 Food production and population. 192 Methods of seat cookery (Fils loop). 1957 Macrostructure and nosenclature of plant and animal food sources. Radionuclides in foods. 2147 Sweet anime. Anine. 1195
ABBUAL BEFORTS
Development of a validated instructional system for hospitality education. PEDARXIY MERAORY Paychonomatic ampects of salnutrition during adolescence. 218 Diagnosis and treatment of anorexic states. 869 ABTEROPOLOGY Butrition, anthropology, and the study of man. 95Numan food habitm as determining the basic patterns of econcaic and social life. 273 life. Ethnology and health problems. 339 Food habita--an anthropologist's view.



ALLIBGIES

PAGE 228

1-qlutamate. 576 Pood allergy. 720

Should milk drinking by childrer be discouraged? 109 Human susceptibility to oral monaodium

Trood is not just something to eat. \$26 Urbanization, dist and retestial asalth effects in Feleu. \$72 Influences of celters on man's dist. Pood-sharing behavior within a group of Douc conkeys (Pydathrix necessus neces-ce). 57a est. 574
Pasting is Ethiopis: sa asthropological
and netritional study. 585
Breast-feeding habits and culteral
contaxt. (A study of three EthicFian
communities). 586
The challenge of cross-celtural resse-680 tradition and habit. 827 Hussa sattritional Srchless at four staces of technical development. 996 The need for social authropoledical outlook in community nutrition Frequ-BRIDEOPORTEXC BRASURENBUTS BETHEOPORTEX BRASUBLETS

Hatritional deficiencies is disadvantaque ereschool childres --their relaticmanis to mental development. BRS

Height, weight, and melected hody disemasions of adults, U. S. 1960-62. 2566
Selected body wemmerseents of children
6-11 Years, United States. 2580

ANYMOOPORTEX

Environmental factors appareinted with Environmental factors associated with ereschool obseity: II. Obseity and food cractices of children at escossaive age levels. 521 levels. 521
Revirossental factors sesociated with preachool obesity: I. obesity in six-soath-old children. 522
The chest-head circusference ratio se as indicator of the setritional states of young children. 581 as indicator of the settitional status of young children. 541 Evaluation of nutritional status. 671 The adolszcant-his growth and develop-aset. 1841 Vitagin 2 (Slides). 976
Bitrate and nitrite embatitates ir sent curine. 2131
APPRIME Begulation of food intake: rols of the reatroughly potheless. 320 Rverythise you need to know about feed-ing your hety. 350 ing yoar hety. 350
Bypercalcesia and skeletal effects in chronic hypervitasi-socia a. 404
Ohesity. 666
Disencesia and treatment of anorexic states. 365
Psychologic factors regulating the feeding process. 1070 Peychologic Accessing the Conference of the Conference of ment of obesity. Nation's sout popular senu iteas. 1415 APPLES The atory of Johnny Applement. 1080 An apple is red. 1094 Apples. 1166 Arples, 1166, About apples from orchard to market. 2122 BPPLIBRORS Tere of to better breakfasts. 2054 APPLIED LEADBING PPLIE LEADING
Useradise Indian nutrities through
youth. 94
Programming setrition education. 907
The place of netritica is the health
education cerriculus. 923
Thy Johnsy likes carrots--be fixed these hisself. 983 Relsing low-income parents: I, Through parent education erceps: II. Through homesaking conseltants. 1553 Progressed instruction: an approach to dietary annagement of dielysis patie-sts. 1609 ste. 1609 Bosesaking teachere is swhlic health.

tion today. 97 Our role is the school lench program. 178 The need for nutrition education. 21 Natrition aducation conference--1962. Pood and nutrition kaowledge, attitudes, and interests of hosesakers. 506 Mutritios education-what is the goal? Nutrition knowledgs applied to everyday living. BB1 Learning-principles, practices, and 1583 peanute. bility. 1618
Adapting nutrition factaress measple.
1642 Independent learning develors responsi-Development of home, economics curricu-lue wateriels and their was in a field study of applied sutrition. 1664 Some principles of sealt education. To s-school lunch--and education. 21 A new need; the netrition programmer. 2169 Plansing and evaluation of applied Plansing and evaluation or applied nutrition programs as 2263
Hutrition programs in state health adencies. 2303
APPLIED SUTRITIOS (DESCENTATIOS)
Applied nutritica programs as media for mass consusication in rural areas as APRICOTS APricota. 1174 How to make and serve beautiful gelat-1948 ine. 1948 Para enlatar chabacanos, aelocotones, y ciruelss. 2114 Salad days ere bers to stay. 2485 APTITUDE TESTS Technical report on standardization of the deneral sptitude test battery for director, acknowledged progress 0-71-32. 1833 Development of USTES aptitude test battery for food-service sepervisor. Development of USIZS aptitude test battery for dietary mid. 1835 Dietitian on 39.33-technical report on standardization of the general sptitude test battery: final report. 1836 PRYTHENSE. 1834 PTXTUDES
Dietitias o-39.93--technical report on standardization of the general aptitude test battery: final report. 1836 ABAN ANTRICANS
Pood practices of Arabic background
families living is East Valley health district. 859 the way to the Arctic Circle. 1563 ABUSOBA Nutritional influences of Mexican-Amer-Hutritions I influences of Hexican-American foods in Arixona. 579
Hutrient intake of Pias Indian women:
relationships to diabetes sellitus and
qallbladder disease. 835
Health classes for signast workera*
fasilies. 1502
Hutrition and dental health. 1696
Hutrition and dental health. Prou the Phoenix file: merchandising and menu notes. 1887 and menu notes. 1687 Instructional etations include foodser-vice. 2022 Learning to ese USDA donated foods. 2265 Canyon Del Oro terms sack leaches into type A seels. 2291 Better metritios--econosically. 2294 will in Arixone: food help for aothers and children. 2389 Recipes from Phoesix. 2480 ABRABSAS In Arkaasas: kids catch netrition. Bi ABTERITIS Netrition education for special Progra-ms--diabetes and arthritis. 2234 ABTICHORES Artichokes. Artichores. 1194
ASCOBEC ACED
Jego de sarasje--eslatado, congelado,
al natural, y en hotellas (charts). B
Pats, essential fatty acids, and secorbic acid: three essential astrients. Vitagin C and the cosson cold.

ATTITUDES 151
Terdeticks for sutrities (kit). 413
I'a Sally C and here's what I do. 530
The Council of Foods and Matritice of
the American Medical Associaties presents: B.s. King (Bacord). 580
Let's have sore vitasie A and C feeds
in school lunch (slides). 615
A sultidisciplinary analysis of children's food consusptice the suitor. 632
Preliainary findings of the first heslth and natrition esseisaties servey.
United States, 1971-1972. 713
The verdict on vitasies. B9B
Ascorbic soid and cosson calds. 938
The healing factor. 960
Mutrition in the news. 1607
Stability of sscorbate in tacos. 2180
SIA Bilk intolerance sed lactese istelsEs-DC8. 834 Asparagus. 1170 How to succeed with vegetable coekeTy. 1980 ASPIC The salad hur as seen-decer-seed. ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL BURKERS OFFICIALE
Record IN reaclutions approved at Assoeig. 140 eiu. 140 ASBO endorses astritios edscatica. ATBRESCLUROSIS On the generis of atheroscleresia. 159
A brief raview of scientific opinion on
the etiology of obesity. 191
Casphell Scap's progras ts prevent
atheroaclerosie. 307 Casphell Scep's program to prevent atheroacterosie. 307
Cardiovascular diseases: cars and prevention - 2. 380
Sutritional value of "Egg heaters" compared with "fare freeh eggs". 732
Primary prevention of the atheroacteric diseases. 817
Atheroacterosis: Part 1: the disease and epidemiology. 913
Optimize in the control of atheresclerosis. 936
How to extend your life span. 1047
TRESTES ATRIBTES That foods do physical education enjors and besic sutrition attitudes recessed for athletes? 269 Improvement of food selection through physical admostion and athletic progrphysical sensettion and state the pro-aus. 490 Don't let your diet let you down. I Mutritionel knowledge af collagiate physical education majors. 1554 ATLANTA, GROWGIA

yight against heager in etlants. 30
Atlants: serchendising the American
way. 1870 way. 1870
The key to school lunch participations
typgraded senes. 1900
Sodular system heats seeks on plate
without see of standard ovens. 2027
Recipes from the pages of Atlasta's
great American senus. 2481 great American antifferent of young hoseast-statistics and interests of young hoseast-ers--living in two low-iscose housing projects. 3 projects. 3
Consuseries - foces as foed; facing the challenge of the dissatisfied consuser. 30
The child consuser--cultural factors influencing his foed choices. %0
Attitudes and the see of food. 187
Attitudes and use of food. 187
College students look at the basis for their food habits. 21%
The "new" vegetarians. 34%
Batrition knowledge and attitudes of sothers. 366
Pood and nutrition knowledge, stitu-30 setters. 366
pood and nutrition kaouledge, stituedes, and interests of homesukers. 50
a time to Flan shead. 651
Teaching nutrition at nursery school
level. 672 level. 972 A study of the dietery herits of junior high school students with implications for nutrition education. 691 California's matrition education projcalifornia's setrities education project tests says to reach hids. 696 Places we eat in (Videocassette). 748 Places we eat in (Hotion Ficture). 756 The relationship of natrition education to subsequent knowledge, attitudes sad practices of Ohio high school graduates. 900 Natrition is old see. 906

PAGE 229



2349

2343
APPLIES NUTEXTION
Betrition, asthropology, and the stedy
of ass. 95
Chasses is diets of households, 1955 to
1965: implications for sutrition educa-

The determination of escorbic acid.

REDICTISEAL AIDS

Physicians' attitudes on distitions ravalcians attitudes on distitutes contributions to health teas care. 937 Eatine habits of teenaders. 941 Growf interviews as an asproach to alsamins subtrition education programs for young hamemakers. 942 Cultural determinants of nutritional hehavior. 1042 One man's meat: the organic alternativs. 1103 Changing attitudes. 1 People trabless. 1280 Two market studies reveal convenience food attitudes and usede: part i. 1302 Two market studies raveal convenience food attitudes and useae: part II. Rovins up: Gmidelines for the aspiring assecutive. 1304
The maked Sanagar. 1316
Rotivatied human behavior. 1317
Emplayee surveys. 1330
Operations manusement: "The negative factor (24 ways to go broke). 1356 Positive sersonal motivation: the mana-dar's duids to influencing others. 1364 Mativation: good theory--poor applicatian. 1393 The convistancy of management in organinational change. 1396
A look at single servict wars. 13:
The manuferent of people in hotels,
restaurants, and clubs. 1398
Establish standards. 1401
The Ale hare 161. 1402 The A's have it!. 1402
What restaurent operators think shout convenience fromen foods. 1409
Handling compleints (pile lcop). 1420
Handling compleints (Motion picture). 1423 Paranoiet. 1434 The imnovator and the ritualist: a study in conflict. 1847
An istangible part of business: hidden An istandible part of business: hidden costs, 1456
Cushiering, 1464
Personnel practices raviaw: a personnel audit activity, 1466
Why won't some tasnaders sat? 1469
Ratwrity and organizational growth peins, 1473 Peins. 1473
The effective menagement development
facilitator: 26 characteristics, techniques and approaches. 1476
Strikel. 1477
Planasts of an employee motivation
scorean. 1491 Communication with low-income families. The dagree dilesse. 1550 A change in uttitudee--produced by skillful face-to-face communication: 1638
How childran learn short food (Slides sed flashcards). 1673
Bow as I doing? 1687
Light s firs--train is-service. 1701
One attone lisk: frogras 2, values and attitudes (Motion picture). 1727
One strond lisk: progras 2, values and attitudes (Videocs-seetts). 1728
Food sakes as. 1770
The issortance of ballsving - is train-1638 The issortance of telieving - is training. 1861 Halsine disadvantaged families improve nazzine disadvantaqud families insrcva thair dista. 1863 20 ways to brank the brankfast terriar. 1870 Cafe of three sessons strasses senners. Cafe of three sessons strasses samers, cood hebavior. 2185
Evaluation of the attitudes of racipiates of hemodalisated seals. 2186
Lat's break break todather. 2190
Fandine summer's childres. 2209
Good norsind: it's time to ast:. 2236
Resorville heats the cdds. 2261
School lesch-student body: hend-in-head in hemotifal. 2388 hand in hountiful. 2344 ABDIOVISUAL AIDS Our incredible shrinking food doller (Kit). 37 The Connect of Poods and Matritics of the American Medical Association prese-ute: P.R. Kine (Macord). 580 Lanzsine better matrition. 851 Teach attrition with belletin boards. 172 The wandarfal world of freshnass (Filsstrip/Cassatta tape). 1011 Tanns "Gat the picture" on nutrition. .

As you were sayisd -- How to improve personnel communications through slide -- /tape programs. 1284 /tape programs. 1284 Costing BV materials: a job approach. AV-based asnadement training. 1500 Teaching sids - sound motion picture avatess. 1516 avatess. 1518
Easy bulletin boards -- number 2. 1528
The workbook/csssette: when and how to use it. 1530 Sulletin board honesse. 1538 Bulletin Doard honess. 7538 Creating instructional saterials. Nutrition in the classroom. 7586 Sound filestrip pragmass. 7555 Good old raliable somed slides. 7 Hadde as applied to individualized instruction. 1592 Audio cassattas: how to script your own. 1600 own. Thuy
Continuing natrition admication programs
via talelactures. 1619 vin talelactures. 1619 An audiovisual primar. 1620 Nutrition aducation hibliography. 70 1624 1648 88 Flip chart trains now hires. 1648 Videocassettes: the dram medium. How to pick your may through today! minefield of curricalms products. Teachise with television. 1697 Do you? (Poster). 1713
Instructional enterial assessment tool. Heve you tried teaching foods via TV? Pilms vs. Videotapes in admicational Programs. 1752 Gameral chesistry slids-audio tupa Progras. 1774 Tropicals. 17/9
Sing a song of spinech. 1790
The use of silent single concept loop files to facilitate the equisition of occupational skills. 1798
Bulletin board principles. 1808
Taps recording, booklet teach dists. 1812 A salf-learning unit for patients with diabatas. 1818 A model for the systematic integration of instructional autorials into individualized learning systems. 1859
Fat right--you'rs on candid casers. A reference menual of food service a retarance menual or food marvics sanitation: aducational 8 training matarists. 2027 A converted bus takes SMSP to the pao-pls. 2339 Pla. 2339
A resource list of information shout
madia Production. 2514
A rascarca list of isformation about
sadis production. 2515
Buttition books and rascarcas 1971. 25 25 The mudio-visual aquipsant directory. 2527 A user's look st the audio-visual vo-rld. 2534 Selected files and filestrips on food end natritios. 2559 The Walt Dinney Spenish language file Program. 2502 AUDIOVISUAL CRATERS Costise sy saterials: a job approach. 1300 Instructional asterial assessment tool. Videotape: a revolution in the asking. AUDIOVISUAL EQUIPMENT Costing sy materials: a job approach. Tasching aids - sound notion picture systems. 1516
Good old reliable sound slides. 1580
Radia ss applied to isdividualized
instruction. 1592 Audio cassattss: how to acript your Audio casastas: how to acript your own. 1600
An audiovisual prisar. 1620
Videocassattas: the drama mediam. 1680
How to pick your may through today's minefield of curricalum products. 1686
Teaching with television. 1697
Instructional satarial assessment tool. Gasaral chamistry alida-audio tape program. 1774 Widsotape: s ravolutios is the making. 1845 A model for the systematic istagration of instructional asterials into individualized learning systems. 1859

A resource list of information shout a resource list of information short maddle production. 2514 A resource list of information short maddle production. 2515 The andio-visual equipment directory. 2527 A user's lack at the andio-visual vorld. 2534 AUDIOVISUAL XESTRUCTION DDIOYISUAL METHOCTION
Hospital facd service adapts to systems
approach and industrial mathods. 1377
AV-based management training. 1500
Saund filmstrip programs. 1555
Good old ralishle sound slides. 1580
Hadin as applied to individualized
instruction. 1592
hadin coasettem: how to script year
own. 1600 OVB. 1600 Applied cammunication in davalaping countries: ideas and sheervations. 1611 1617 An audiovisual primar. 1620 Videocassettss: the dram madius. Visuocennetes: the ernes madine. 1 Bow to pick your way through teday's minafield of curricalse products. 1 Teaching with telavisics. 1697 Talavision in matritics adscatton. Have you tried teaching feeds via TV? Gameral chamistry slids-sudis taps Gamaral chamistry slids-sudis taps program. 1778 Development and stilization of a salf-instruction laboratory. 1787 The use of silest simels concept loop files to facilitate the acquisition of occepational skills. 1798 Ballatia board principles. 1808 A salf-lastraing sait for petients sith dishates. 1818 Videstepe: a ravolation in the making. 1885 1845 TWO)

A model for the systematic integration
of instructional unterials into individualized lucrains systems. 1859
A resource list of information about
media production. 2513 A morial study of natrical intekes of children from 3 to 10 years of age. Face enruices for the elderly and the race entraces for the victor, and the disabled. 2314
Assassment of the middey small prayided by Masls-on-Wheels in Brishess. 2401
AUTOMATES FOOD SENTICE
Child sattition programs. 2297 AUTOBATION Bininum mage: higher rates and more paper work. 1287 Poed marvice 1984. 1346 Gonrant diming .. A la Harper-Wahher. 2014 AVOCADOS Avocados. 1186 BACOD Stability of ascorbste in bacos. 2140 Stability of ascorbate in bacom. 2140 BACTREM Filk: Why in the quality so law? 19 Salacomalla and food is your home. 2060 Poisoning minadvanterss. 2075 Pratacting the public (Filestrips/Racerds). 2086 Bhat a food service suployee should know about bacteris. 2092 Boliday food slart. 2094 Tasparatters and sicrobial flore of refrigerated grand heaf grany aphiece. occa is a substitute of the control BAGGER Shat's for lanch, Charley. 512
Some and school cappersts to sarich the
homs-packed school lauch. 2275
BARED SCORS The hon. 216 TAB NR. 210
BARNO
Lets find out shout bread. 1088
The bekars' assaul for quantity beking
and pastry saking. 1914
All about baking (Crospord passis). 772/ Stap-hy-stap directions for making (1) Parfact prime rib of bast, (2) Golden hross Preach frime in sleost as time!

(3) America's 2sd favorite pie, charry.

Blamestary haking. 1979

PR42 230

Specialty bekevers askes special traats. 2052 Makies far Peepla with fccd allarqisa. 24 94 BALANCE STUBIUS
Serting not the confusion in the nutritima ravalution arm. 597 BALTINCHE NATIONA
Teols for svelsation of dists of gradn-ant wakes. 969
Printed and singustraphed forms. 1289
New to cat famil costs to the boss. 1372 1372
Secondary enems. 1873
Secondary enems. 1874
Lauchtonp senitation and mefaty. 2063
The art of buylar meat. 2164
Evaluation of a school for young aotharm. 2363
645 days of seturnity and infant cars. 2366 288888 AP apple is rad. 109% Abest bapasas. 1125 . Bpaspas. 1171 How to Paks and serve teautiful qalat-ias. 1948 -Sartadon: hawatiful asrchandiging id-#46, 19' Basslessr axtra tarbacus--1. 2474 PASIC FOUR
Our incredible shrinking food dollar (Kit). 31 Sumermerket caratar Power. What coasuasry saow about autritica. 169 Casassa disrissanta los cuatro alisan-Casaspa distinguests Ics custro aligna-tos tasicos (Chart). 186 Las giass segmeses macasitan busnos alipactos (Charts). 232 Alipestos--uma quis Para todos Ics dias--sl Prograss 8-8-3-2 (Chart). 238 Food facts for tassas. 291 Food facts for tassas. 292 Food that huilds sood health (Motion Pictors). 295 Halance was dist for health and appya-PICTRES. 275

Balance Year dist for health and appro-rance (Botion Pictury). 298

Butritisanl meds of our hodins (Mctica picturs). 299

Pat wall, arow wall! (Motica picturs). 300 P.O.O.B for thewest: focus os optical davelopeast of the child: intersedieta laval. 374 Swis fundamental rare coaides equadablas. 430 The Great food show (Motima Pictura). 85 iPfarPed as autritios. 452 Alipsatas assaciales-quis disris para ustad v as facilis. 478 Lasraisq abaut food (Pilastrip/racord). Lagraian about food (Filastrip/cassatte tape). 533 Hase). 533 Shat's a helesced dist? (videccassat-te). 737 te). 737
What'e a halascad diet? (Notice pictu-rs). 747 See use sersons ass saludables. 756
"Capinos hacis la busha salud". 770
Aliseatcs Pretectorse pera Puerto Rico
(Chart). 821
Social aspects of autrition (Filestrip/Cassette tape). 845 /Cassette tape). 845 à hasic facé potters for Puarto Ricc. The relationship of nutrition aducation to make and the same and the s The changing fact sands of the family (Shaw's Tall). 1006 The quie disrie Pere coor bine (Cha-(Same's Tall). 1008
Pha quis diaria Para ceser bina (Chart). 1008
Peed saids far older folks. 1029
Ten...lad the living machine (Scticn mictare). 1030 What is a sauraet and can I baccas ons? Hacsnein mebra la wan daba cabrir wa curailla da wetricion 4--8 w adultos. 1757 Take your turn as a seart food shorper; instructional sodel for Persets. 1772 Dist and bealth (Filestrip). 1789

BASIC BRALTE PACTS P.O.O.D for thought; focus on cptical dayslopsent of the child: interesdiate The people's handbook of asdical cara. Travel time nine souths. 978
Curriculus quide for children's centers
and pra-kindargartens. 1776
Hutrition aducation and the Spanishapasking Aperican. 2285
BASIC MUTRITION FACTS Consesser tips on fresh citrus (Filastrip). 13 ip). 13
Food for the feeily with young child-ren. 25 Mutriticas trands and the consusers's food. 42 Salling autrition to the consumer. 56 Communicating facts to the consumer. You and your food. 86 Nutrition for today. 100 The food we sat (Filastrip). THE TOOK WE HET (FILENCE). 112
What's in our food (Filentrip). 113
Food facte talk back: food information-fallacies and facts. 121
Hutrition-what's it all about? 122
Frust--advantures is nutrition (Chart). 123
Your aga and your dist. 124
Assis A. 131
Food Power. 137
Custosiss your dist. 158
That consumers know shout nutrition. Carlos Calcius is ay name (Fostar). 247
Rand Start on health (Filastrip). 287
Rors is not better. 323
Fvarything you mand to know about feeding your beby. 350
Rutrition for little children (Filastrip/cassatta taFe). 351
Rutrition for little children (Filastrip/cascatt). 352
Food of thought (chart). 378
Food dives snarey for york and play rood for thought (chart). J/8
Food dives energy for work and play
(Postar). 397
Food helps us grow to be as tall as we
can be (Fostar). 398
Food Powart. 359
The foods you sat--the nutrition you The secople's handbook of andical care. Eqq cartoa nutrition. 412 Heal planning for the golden years. 429 The autrition ques (GaPs). 450 The Great food show (Motion picture). What is your iron acors. What is your iron acors. 858
Husan requiresents of iron. 861
Food--what for? 880
Halp! ay child won't sat right. 888
vitasin D: acde of action and bioaedical applications. 885
Huttition aducation basic to good esting habits for all. 501
Food: readings from Scientific American. 513
's a Hini-Snack (Poster). 527 can. 513 I'a Hini-Snack (Postsr). I's Hini-Shack (Fostat). 527
I's Hr. Energy, in food from A to Z
(Postat). 528
I's Paul Protein (Fostat). 529
I's Sally C and harm's what I do. 530
Diacharga dists versus patient aducation. 550 Nutrition education--what is the goal? A growing story (Filastrip/Cassetts tape). 590 Food and the consumer. 592
The meaning of human nutrition. Head control of husen nutrition. 603 Head control of concepts for was in nutrition advection. 617 What is nutrition. nutrition aducation. 617
What is nutrition adscation? 620
Community action for batter brankfasts
(Filastrip). 687
By name's Ira Iron (Fontar). 710
Start thinking nutrition (Record). 71
Beals and smacks for you (Fontars).
719 717
Pood to grow on. 722
All American foods. 731
Butrition doll--Toy for Typs A. Buttition: the inear snvironaent (Motion picture). 784
Buttitions anacks kids can sake featured on Captais Enqueros. 786
Sinc in seizel and huean nutrition.

805 Pocus on food. Making nutrition aducation contagious. 813 813
In Arkanaas: kids catch nutrition. 839
Sciencs of nutrition (Filestrip/Casaatts taps). 843
Social aspacts of nutrition (Filestrip/Casaatts taps). 845
Butrition, food, fusl, and energy (K-it). 846 Hutrition, food, fuel, and energy (K-it), 887 it). 847
Teaching nutrition concepts. 852 Teach nutrition with bullatin boards. Nutrition knowledge applied to everyday living. 881
The 'just right' mating handbook. 893
Todins (a trief suesary). 903
The place of nutrition in the health aducation carriculus. 923
How food affects you (Slides). 946
HC. Pasnut's guids to nutrition. 939
Nutrition for the nation!. 964
Butrition adacation for nonprofessionals and the public--part II. 988
The big, fartile, rushling, cast-iron, growling, aching, unbuttoned bellybook.
993
Butrition update, 1978. 1038 Nutrition knowledge applied to everyday Nutrition update, 1974. 1036 Tour health is what you make it. 10 Nutritional knowledge and practices. Health instruction: Suggestions for taachara. 15 10 THACHARM. 15 TV Nutritional experiments for acienca projects and descentr-ations. 1511 A guida for taaching rutrition, gradas one through savan. 1529 Butrition in the classroos. 1546 Food facts and fun with Butter and Hoop. 1554 Teaching teams 'atuff' that counts. 1639 Adapting nutrition facts -- an axaapla, 1642 A conceptual approach to nutrition A conceptual approach to nutrition aducation. 1643 8asic nutrition concepts—their use in program Planning and avaluation. 1644 Buttition education in eleasntary school programs. 1645 What to teach—when and why. 1693 Talevision in nutrition sducation. Now food baccass you (Filastrip). 1712 Do you? (Fostar) . 1713 Instruct with aisconceptions. Big reaponas to Connacticut TV panel. 1751 1751
Davaloping a program of learning on the fat-centrollad dist. 1759
Curriculum guidm for childran's centara and pre-kindergartans. 1776
Games that teach. 1804 and prevaints and the first state of the public press. 1806
Proper food (Filestrip). 1853 Heal planning during pragnancy. 1902 Tricks for treats. 1929 TRICKE FOR CLUSTERS. 1727 Heal for today, the easy way. 1964 The prudent dist. 2418 Commodity cookery. 2433 Donable foods are tasty and nutritious. 266
Basic nutrition facts. 2561
Butrition aducation and the Spanishapeaking Assican. 2585
ATTERS AND LOUGHS
The balars's anual for quantity baking
and peatry saking. 1919
Now to use today's breader and batter
aixas. 1951 11115 El andico raccaianda dar frijol a su baba. 227 9 ways to beef up your profits with beans. 2425 beans. 2425
The banevclent bean. 2466
Futritious, delicious, and econosical
salad daye. 2478
Racipes from Barbados. 2479 uniform sent labeling eliminates shop par confusion. 45 Beef and weal in family scale. 71 The real facts about food. 76 Facts about beef. 1113 The Nation's most popular senu items. 1415 Unifors east labsling elisinates shop-



Pres the Phoesix tile: merchandising and mens notes. 1887 Ster-hy-step directions for making (1) Perfect mrise ris of heef, (2) Golden brown Freuch fries in almost no time! (3) Aserica's 2nd favorite Pie, cherry. 1936 Early cov erotein reacarch aveits a qcod economic climate for qrowth: part Ground heaf recipes for school cafeter-iam. 2463 iam. 2463 Henuslannus estra herbecue--1. 2474 Recisem from Barbados. 2479 Come commer histors. 2604 BBTS 1168 Pood and emotional eignificence. 146 Halnutrition, learning, and intellige-188 Nutrition and hehavior. 196 Pisht adeinst hunder in etlenta. 309 Eatine behavior of areachool children. Netrition and neural development. 563 Pood-sharing hehevior within a ercur of Douc monkeys (Pyeathrix neasess measeup). 578
The central nervous evetes its central role in discrimination and melection of food. 61%
The meychodynamics of distation. 6% Obsity. 666
Cultural Patternine of autritically relevant behavior. 661
Butritica notes: neurotrememitter level affacted by dietery carbohydrate, prot-ein. 782 Cyclical Mon deeand" orel inteke by adultm. 795 Cutteral determinants of nutrition behavior. 1042
Psychologic fectors regulating the feeding arccase. 107C
People groblems. 1280
The maked manager. 1316 The maked manager. 1316
Rotiveting human behavior. 1317
The effect of misdirected incentives on earloves behavior. 1322
The envchelogical montract: a concentual structure for mesegement/earloves relations. 1323
Row to get results from 100 enrichment. 1361
Positive management Positive Personal sativation: the same-der's Quide to influencing others. 1364 The easloves performence syndrome: in issroyeeant possible? 1391
Handline coepleints (Pils loop). 1820
Sendline coesleints (Hotion Picture). 1823 Executive isoletion: cen it he prevent-1881 Beyond theory T: the coatingency asproach to management (Netion Picture). 1851 Theory X and theory T; two sets of assusations in tweines-searecement againstions in busines-searcement (Motion Picture). 1852 Customer/emaloyse relationships. 1865 Haturity and ordesizational growth seine. 1873 The affective agradument development facilitator: 26 characteristics, techniques and effected. 1876 Parscanel semadement: e t/a perspective. 1879 Understanding fruntration-ination ted hehavior. 1895 Understending frustration-ineviewed hechavior. 1995
Life script evereness in carear develo-seent: husan behavior cheerved through transactional enelysis. 1504
Consumication with low-income featilies. Bedianing reasonsibility: lunchroom manners (Notice wicture). 1574 New children learn about food (Slides

and flashcards). 1673 How as I doing? 1667 The four crucial phases of evaluation. Proof nakes se. 1770

8 steps to better teaching: how to seasure your classroom technique. 181
Cafe sariner brightens open space sch-Cafe mariner brightene open space scacol. 1996
SHESUTOS CHARGE
The child consumer -- cultural factors
influencing his food choices. 10
Nutrities, anthrepolegy, and the study
of man. 95
Attitudes end the use of food. 187
Attitudes end use of food. 186
The seed for natrition ducation. 211
Numan food hebit description the
hamic patterne of sconosic and social hasic Petterne of econosic and eccial life. 273 Heternel nutrition end the offspring's development. 306
Some effects of a white cornnect shortade. 329 Seting behavior of preschool children. Pood habits--an enthropologist's view. 377
The ebees adolescent, 468
Treeting adolescent obesity: lcn4-range eveluation of previous therepy, 469
Urhesization, diet and Potential health effects in Paleu. 472
Butrition aducation basic to 4cod sating habite for all. 509
Pood and sutrition knowledge, attitudes, and interests of hosesekers. 506
Put sunch in their name. 538
Diabetics need to know sore about diet.
553 The many dimensions of diet counseling for dishetes. 577 Breest-feeding hebits and cultural context. (A study of three Ethiopian consunities). 586 Dietery patterns and food habite. 679
The challengs of cross-cultural research. 680 ren. ewu Pood hehite and the introduction of new foods. 763 Survey of chendee in food habite during pregnancy. 767 prequency, 767
A dietery progres to lower serum chole-sterel. 837
Psychological forces, notiveticn, end nutrition education. 863
Introducing new foods egeinst protein deficiency. 879
Prograssing nutrition education. 907
Leggs to be whin. 919 Programming nutrition education. 907 Learn to be thin. 919 Second thoughts on knowledge and ettitude effects upon behavior. 970 Why Johny likes cerrots—he fixed then himself. 983 Buttition education for nonprofessionals and the public——part I. 986 Approaches to autrition education. 989 Approaches to autrition education. 989
Sueen sutritional problems at four
steeder of technical development. 996
Retional diet construction for mild and
erand obsaity. 997
Health hemards in the urhamization of
the African. 1028
Cultural determinants of nutritional
behavior. 1029 behavior. 1042 What to do showt teemage overweight. 10 8 3 Dietery errors asds at home by patients Dietery errors made at home by petients with dishetes. 1056
Chemding food habits. 1073
Achieving change in people: nose applications of group dynamics theory. 1305
Notiveting human hehavior. 1317
Hodification of work hebavior. 1867
Life script awareness in career development: human hehavior observed through transactional enelysis. 150%
The ase of netrition end home economics aides in seteraity and infent cere and children and youth projects. 1517.
Guiding the change process in people. Guiding the change process in people. 1577 Educational diagnosis of patients. Studies of behavior change to enhance public health. 1623 Coenternutritional messages of tV adm aimed at children. 1630 The learning process. 1635 Gaidelines for selecting learning expe-

riences. 1636 A change in attitudes--produced by skillful face-to-face communications. 1638 How to write and use behavioral object-ives in vocational aducation programs. 1640 Training fundamentals help control metric conversion costs. 1647
Development of home sconosics curriculum meterials and their use in a field
etudy of applied nutrition. 1668
Approaches to teaching adults. 1670
Behavioral factors in nutrition educat-Behavioral tectore in nutrition education. 1678
Gegne'e learning theory applied to
technical inetruction. 1679
Suggastions for research to atrengthen
learning by petiente. 1724
One atrong link: program 2, values and
attitudes (Motion picture). 1727
One atrong link: srogram 2, values and
attitudes (Videoce-seatte). 1728
One atrong link: program 3, notivetion
(Motion picture). 1729
One atrong link: program 3, motivetion
(Videocesmette). 1730
One atrong link: program 4, learning (Videocuenette). 1730
One strong link: program 4, learning
(Motion picture). 1731
One strong link: program 4, learning
(Videocuesette). 1732
One etrong link: program 8 avaluation
(Motion picture). 1738
Bullatin boarde thet teach through
involvement. 1767 involvement. 1767
Indiens/Culturel factors in the introduction of change. 1842 Rutrition teaching. 1856 Photos and recipes on hospital manas instruct and elso please patients. Sutrition education in public health -what have we learned? Prograssprograms--whet have we learned? 2182 Cafe of three essens stresses menners, good behavior. 2185 Carrollton project SHILE*: suggested aethods for improving lunchross experi-ences. 2381 BBBAVIOSSI CENECTIVES Realth: Seinforcement for good habits. 877 Hotiveting human behavior. 1317 Hotivation: good theory--poor application. - 1393
Tou, behavioral objectives and nutrition education. 1582 Stadent and teacher occuparatively malected behavioral abjectives. 1587 Using behavioral objectives in industrial training. 1612
Studies of hehevior change to enhance public health. 1623
How to write and use behavioral objectives in vocational aducation progress. 1640 Realth education - nutrition K Presence for performance testing. 8 steps to better teaching; how to measure your classroos technique. 181% Constructing instruction based on beheviorel objectives. 1850 88788887 8159185858 Anyone can sake sood iced tee. 1915 Tour guide to food preparation. 193% BEY888675 Breasegrs
The story of soft drinks. 730
Does your favorite drink actually quench your thirst? 927
Sens for today's youth serket (taken from recent Gellur surveys). 1805
Anyone cen sake good iced tee. 1915
Just the right punch. 2820
STERICAL PRODS
Poods of the Bible. 1081
BISLIGGERERS
Bibliography of low receives. TRINGERFRIES
Bibliography of low reeding level materials in consumer edecation. 82
The psychology of obsaity. 578
A study of the dietery harits of junior high school etsdents with implications for mutrition education. 691
A post-high school program in food service supervision, vocational education in home economics. 1578
Butrition education bibliography. 1624
The settic system: nelected bibliography. The setric system; selected hibliogra Sesources for the eging. Cheages in food prectices for better nutrition. 250% The effect of selnutrition on mental



development. development. 2510
Hutrition references end book tevieusRevised 1972. 2512
List of foods used in Africa. 2521
Hutrition books and resources 1971. Health and nutrition. 2526
Selected references on nutrition and school lunch. 2529
A boshehelf of nutrition programs for preschool children—a recent selected bibliography. 2530
A bookehelf on sutrition Excerses for pre-school children—arecent selected bibliography. 2531
Hutritios: A bibliography Selected nutrition references. 2537 Butrition education saterials. 2539 Asnotated bibliography (on signant labor). 2547 Food additives. 2548 Toxicity of intentional focd additives. 2552 Balautrition and mental development in eas. 2559
Resource iteas. 2558
Selected files end filestrips or food and nutrition. 2559
Basic mutrition facts. 2561
yeetariens and vecetarian diets. 2562
Beight control - obssity. 2563
Notel and restaurant administration and releted subjects. 2564
Hotel and restaurant administration and releted subjects. 2564
Rotel and rectaurant administration and related subjects: a bibliography. 2565
A sucquested reading list on food babits. 2567
Sucquested readings. 2568 Balsutrition and mental development in its. 2567
Suedected readings. 2568
Fibliceraphy of nutrition teaching aids in Spanieh. 2572
Ssenifh-laneuace health communication teachine aids: a liet of frinted materials and their cources. 2579
Science for cociety. 2583
Butrition education end the Starish-speaking Acerican. 2585
TUP ACIDS BILE ACIDS The came for fiter--part J; cholesterol, tile ecids and heart disease. PLIBEURL BENCATION

'food in many languages' is concern in
planning menus and teaching codified
diete. B9
Butrition education saterials: a sociocultural aperoach. BB9
Hes labels help sell sutrition. 1240
Hew labels help sell sutrition. 1241
Spanigh handbook. 1717
Piblicgraphy of nutrition teaching aids
in Spanish. 2572
Spanish-language health communication. IN SPANIAN. 22/2
Spanish-laneuage beelth communication teaching aids; a list of printed materials and their sources. 2579
The Walt Disney Spanish language file process. 2582
BIOCHERISTRY Energy setaboliss. 156 Energy needs and energy utilization. Retcheer on developmental nutrition:
developmental bioch-emistry. 595
Evaluation of nutritional status. 671
Status of the fetus and newborn, jacaica, 1970. 951
Hutrition, drugs and vitasins. 975
vitasin P (Slides). 976
BIOLOGICAL CONTROL
Cesses sense pest control. 2090
BIOLOGY
Redionaclides is foods. 2127 Redionuclides ie foods. 2147 BIRTS DIFFCTS
Diet and tirth defects in husens. 330
Butrition esd birth defects prevention. BLACKRIBBIES Blackterries, dewberries. 1136 BLOOD RBALTSIS LOOB RBALTSIS
Cartch Vorate in question derisq prolonged running Performence. 517
Assessa in black Preschool children in Hiseissippi. 557
Dietary istaken and nutritional statue of elderly maticats. 568
Diets hich in elucose or sucrose and young woses. 575
Butritional condition of New Hexican children. 605 Matritional condition of New Nextcan children. 605 Mutrition of New Hexican Spanish-Aseri-cas and "Anelo" adolescente--blocd fieldings, height and weight data, and Physical condition. 606

BLOOD DISEASES Hypodlyceaia. 622 Airenal cortex injection for hypoglyce-mia. 932 BLOOD DISORDEDS HYpoqlycesia. 622
BLOOD GLUCOSE LEVEL
Diabetes sellitus and obesity. 153
Hypoqlycesia. 622
ELUEBRERIES
Blueberries. 1202 Blueberries. 1202
BOARS OF EDUCATION
The end of cossedity feeding? 2206
BORY CORPOSITION
The enique of obseity. 403 Treetaent of obemity is adolescence. 487 Energy and Protein requirements. 564 Etiology of obesity--the QOP theory. BORE DISCRETE vitasin D: sode of action and biopedi-cal applications. 485 Trace elegente: a growing appreciation of their effects on ean. 639 BOBES Growth and maturation. 150 Carlum Calcive im my mame (Poster). Dietary calciue and the reversal of bone decineralization. 634
BOOK REVIEWS
The future shock quy is on schools. 1750 1750
Nutrition references and book reviews-Revised 1972. 2512
The good food books. 2513
BOOKKEFIES Bookkeeping procedures and instructi-ons. 1425 POSTOR School busing: is it affecting school foodservice? 1461 Soft-Serve is smack her favorite. 2354 BOTULISE Botulise. 2107 HOYS CLUB How to create a manpower pool. 1653 Sunny days full of food and fun. 2365 NATH
Nutrition notes: seurotranssitter level
affected by dietary carbohydrate, protein. 782
The relationship of nutritics to brais
development and behavior. 836
Can the brain catch up after childhood
malnutrition. 985 BRAIN DANAGE Lead poisoning and the euburban child. Neuropaychoeotor development and Pneus Restoragement westpasses and proceedings of the severe malnutrition. 645 Relation of nutritica to physical and cental development. 867 melation of nutritics to physical and eental development. 867 Can the brein catch up after childhood salnutritios. 985 Early ealnutritios end brain developm-ent. 1018 BBAIL Hourneychocotton days Neuropsychosotor development end pneue-oencephalographic changes in child en with severe salnutrition. 645 BREADS Bread: how euch iron is mafe? 204 Learning about food (Filestrip/record). Leerning about food (Pilsatrip/caesette Leerning about food (Filastrip/caeset tepe). 533 Sources of dietary iodime. 577 Lets find out about bread. 1088 Snipp, Snepp, Saurr and the buttered breed. 1112 Shopping with Hartin for the bread-cereal group (Slidee). 1784 Leche en polvo para panes. 1921 about food and where it comes from. 2150 2150 Beard on bread. 2417 Bread wims hends down. Bread wims mends down. 2022 The complete book of breede. 2432 Breed. 2501 BRIADS (001CK) Butritional informetion chart from Pillsbury (chart). 2551 BRIADS (TRAST)
Bread wins hands down. 2422 BBEARAGE
Kitchen profit--its not just in the 1387 An intangible part of bueiness: hidden costs. 1456

BREAKPAST Our incredible shrinking food dollar (Kit). 31 20 datos importantes mobre los cereales y la nutricion. 256 A complete mussary of the lowa breakfast etudiee. 257 Alexander has a good day (Motion picture). 296
Nutrition education through school food service. 336
Teenagere show a way to teach nutrit-Nutrition for little children (Fileetr-ip/caseette tape). 351 Nutrition for little children (Filpstr-ip/record). 352 Nutrition eurvey of 6200 teenege youth: isplications for nutrition education. 353 Pood and nutrition teaching rictures (Study prints). 411
Pood for school (Posters). 419
The Council of Poods and Mutrition of the American Hedical Association Fresens: B.B. King (Pecord). 580 the American Redical Association Fressensiss. B.B. Ring (Pecord). 580 Getting involved in breakfast. 641 Your 'breakfast cheeicals'. 643 Coceunity action for better breakfasts (Filsstrip). 687 Heale and snacks for you (Fostera). 719
How food affects you (Slides). 946
A breakfast education prograe. 1054
Gallup shows breakfast profit potential. 1350 lal. 1350
Henu for today'e youth earket (taken from recent Gallup survey). 1405
A student breakfant survey. 1478
Lecciones para lideres voluntarias. 1544 Proper food (Filmatrip). 1852 20 ways to break the breakfast barrier. 1870 The eem eagic of frozens. 1895 Program a round-the-clock breakfast eystem. 1939 Breakfast preparation. 1972 Turn on to better breakfasts. 2054 Pilot breakfast Program established. Mutriticnal improvement ploject, DPPP, fund 57, component i: 1971-1972 eveluation. 2213 rend 77, Component 7.

Tion. 2213

Reaching urban women. 2229

Good eorning it's time to eat!. 2236

Good eorning breakfaste. 2456

The natural breakfast book. 2492 The natural breakrast Doox. 2492
BREAKPAST CEREALS
20 datoe importantes sobre los cereales
y la nutricion. 256
Prequency of eating and dental caries
prevalence. 408 prevalence. 408
Nutrition education--1973, hearinge, ninety-third Congrese, first session, part 4-17 advertising of food to children. 1260 dren. 1260
Mutrition education--1573, hearings,
ninety-third Congress, first session,
part 3--TV advertising of food to children. 1261
Mutrition education--1973, hearings,
ninety-third Congress, first session,
part 5--phosphate research and dental
decay. 1265

**Mutrition education--1973, hearings, part 5--phosphate research and dental decay. 1265
Mutrition education--1973, hearings, ninety-third Congress, first seesion, part 5--7v advertising of food to children. 1268
Gallup showe breekfast profit Potential. 1350 Shopping with Martin for the bread-cereal group (Slides). 1784 The Prosisee and probless of the new foode, University of Georgia, 1970. 2115 Ceresle and paste in fesily scale. 2430 2430
Approximate composition of General
Hills reedy-to-eat cereals. 2523
Butritional information chart from
Pillsbury (chart). 2551
BREAST FREDIEG
Breast feeding in Tanzania: studies of
infast feeding Practices and attitudes. Breast feeding and weaning practices in developing countries and factors influ-encing thes. 205 Breast feeding in Morway. 206 Cuando ways a tener un bebe... 250 Ecological factors in the nutrition and



BROCCOLI

develoament of children in roor rural areas. 263
Aliseatee pers sadres esharazadas y
lactantes (Filsatrip). 283
Everythine you need to know about feedine your haby. 350 Butrities teacking sini kit (Posters). Teachine hit on feedire hettle (Posters). 415
Teachine hit on rickets (Posters). 416
Flewestery nutrition teachine hit (Posters). 418
Effects of nutrition and other factors on accessant women's serus vitagin h
levels. 422
Matritional factors related to dental caries semericance of lee income preschool children. 519
Le alimentacion del mino en el primer ano (Filustrip). 531
Conflicting persectivee os hrenet feeding. 583
Breast-feedine habits and cultural cemtent. (A etudy of three Fthiomina Teachine hit on feedire hettle (Peste-Breast-feedine habits and cultural ceatest. (A etudy of three Pthionian ceasuraties). 586
Butrition for the erceins years. 676
The cultural characteristics of breast-feedine: a survey. 761
Our taby'e teok. 796
shen you ston breast feedine. 265
The epideaiological triad: aeeat, host and environment. 883
Pood habits of infants and araschool children in Surians. 1018 children in Surinas. 1018 BEOCCOLI Broccoli. 1197 The kerword is successful food service; cleam. 2102 Prussels sarouts. 1169 Brussels nead-BUDGETIME Beds and interests of young hosenak-ers- living in two los-iscose hoseing arolects. 3 We a hetter shoaper. 5
We a tetter shopper (Leeder's ewide). Frond money esnafereat. 11
The cest of food: how women ere trying to stretch their food hudgets. 29
Tow. the shemmer (Pilvetrip). 46
Be a better shopper (Slidee). 50
Tour money! a worth in foods. 53
It'e your money! A consumer education program. 69
Tou and your feed. 86
Food emide for clder folks. 1029 You and your feed. B6
Food euide for clder folke. 1029
Riniams vace: hicker retee and more
PaPer work. 1287
Rou to defené hoard increeces. 1320
The renueration ridéle. 1360
Pood gervice on e hudeet. 1382
Controlline and nuelvaine coste in food pervice operations. 1386 Cceting av meterials: e job sparoach. The trobless of 1974: Processenent, pricing, arofits. 1413 Conesser feed economics--s D.C. course on estime the most frem foed steams. Butrition and hearn acede-- 1972, heari-Retrition and Reash secon-1972, herri-Red, misety-mecond Concreas, second session, part 1--schecl breakfest Froe-rea servey. 2376 How to Plan end operate a reatastant, 2591 2371
BUDENTS
Pood for the Young coeffe, 26
Hoe to defend heard increases, 1320
HUPPALO, NEW YOUR
Frezen convenience foods work 'eiracle' at Hercy Hespital. Puffet makes the difference. 2231 BUILDING BONIPHING Reep yeer cool--coet-wise thru lese, hot sunner. 2021 Yenr-reend school plas effers econemy of oseretios. 2056
Beilding care for hossitality operations. 2062 PULLDINUS PIDIES

Pood eervice on a tadeet, 1382
The responsibilities of the school
husiness adeieletrator is small school
districts: a research report, 1383
School leach desim criterie, 1992
Prefection of thoughts eed ideas on
school beildings of traorrow--e appech

SUBJECT INDER eiven to the 1et annual school administratore seminar of the Aserican school food service amacciation (vail villace, Colorado, Dec. 6-8, 1967), 1995 Buildine care for heapitality operetions. 2062 BELLETIN BOARDS Teach netrition with helletin hoarde. Bulletin hoard homassa. 1538 Creetive bulletin heards -- elementary. 1652 Eulletin hoard Frinciples. 1808 BRS TEABSPORTATION School hueiag: ie it affecting school feodservice? 1461 BOYCERXIB BOY to cut feed coete to the home. 1372 Study of feeds is emphesized in Brook-lyn elementary school. 965 Dairy Products. 1095 Snipp, Snapp, Snurr and the buttered hreed. 1112 Hoe see set our deiry foods. 2109 BUTTERNILE La familia locke. 1099 CARRARE Cathagee. 1175 CARRIER Bater and heart disease: the harder the deadlier? 1033 Evolution of mercury, leed, cedeise and the feed edditives earrenth, diethylprocarhenete, and octyl gellate. CAPETERIAS APHTHEIAS

Some administrative problems of the high school cafeteria. 1347

Strictly personnel: the care and feeding of cafeteries. 1458

Common wealth Edison: all convenience kitchen/problems selver. 1999

Respitel attaff 8 employee dining. 2016

Service on wheels. 2082 Service on wheels. 2042 Zero termever in the dishroos. 2057 Building care for hospitelity operati-Bullding care for hospitelity operati-one. 2062 Lunch is served in ecconde. 2259 The colden jer: it's core than a plece to eat. 2292 School lunch gets e Spanieh eetting. 2341 The Bilton yearbook of cake decorating. CAKES Nutritionel inforention chart from Pillebery (chert). 2551 CALCIUM Carloe Calciue is sy name (Poster). 247 Lactore nutrities end naturel eelection. 389 Tardsticke for metrition (kit). 413 Lactone intolerance end fermented delry Lactore intolerance the later producte. 423
Dietsry celciue end the revereal of bone desinernlization. 634
Preliminary findings of the first hear-Preliminary findings of the first health end metrition escaination survey, United Stetee, 1971-1972, 713
RenoPerson and eging, Ret Springe, Arkensse, 1971-1971, B73
Pish Pretein concentrate me e ainernl metrient source. 2127
CALCULATED HOTHING CONTRIP
Byaluction of seele cocked by large-ecale methods: a cosparison of chemical enalysis end calculation from food tehles. 958
CALIFORNIA
Batritional etaius of Califorcie Hexic-

MIJPONNIA

Batritienal etaius of Califoreie Hexican-Beericaas: a reviee. 198

Health of algreats. 555

Celiforaia'e metritien edscation project tests ways to reach kids. 696

Pood Practices of Arabic hackground
featlies livieg in Unst Velley health
district. 859

Treined leedere direct dey-care centers. 994 ers. 994 Sen Diego: saleds, sandwiches, eenfood. 1471
"Yo soy Margarita...". 1547
Certification, a plan for sperading school food service pos tions. 1549
Treining the dismavanteged ee home health eiden. 1649
Butrition workshops chellenge Cslifornia foodservicers. 1721
Special diets: elderly feeding hugaboo.

1901
Rev to not huild e new cafeteria. 1949
Butrition education via people-to-people. 2196
Butrition and populations e family
planning project. 2220
Looking for the enamers. 2222
Batteneion Service progress promote good
netrition. 2235 netrition. 2233 Tees appreach gets results, 2283 St. Richeel's sakee a deel, 2290 The golden jar: it's acre than e place to ent, 2292 to ent. 2292

Buthities education in actime in San Diege's school eyetes. 2305

Key specialist for nutrition leadership; a demonstration project for the employment of a sutrition edecation epecialist at the etate level te develop food service releted sutrition education programs—final report. 2334

Rosensking teachers in public health.
2349 Three lunch programe invelve studente Three lunch programe involve studente and commanity. 237% Training 'ween who care'. 2403 Quantity recipes for school feed cervice programe. 242% CALOBIC INPARS Bilk: In cheece, it's disappearing. 18 The ravered leguae. 105 Contrelling your ceight. 179 Harine and well of developmental nutritions caleries. 310 Diet end commany heart dimesse. 311

Diet end corenary heart dinease. 3 On energy and protein regarrements. 388 The enigsa of obscity. 403
The rele of nutrition in alcehol abuse
and alcoholiss. 424
Interection between nutrition end
heredity in ceronary heart disease. Energy seeds and energy utilization. ... Bhnt nutrients do our infante really get? #25

get? 225
Ohesity has seny angles. 905
Beight coatrol (show 'a tell). 1005
Pood prodection and population. 1920
CALORIC BORIFICSTIONS The 'hig three' rick factors that predict corenary discose hest. B8 Diet in chronic renel disesses # focuse on celorise. 303
Sectained weight control. 314
Dinhetee and pregnancy. 447
Btiology of chesity--the QQP theory.

Personalized weight control. 974 CALOBIC VALUES ALOREC VALUES
Renes celerise pera nejor celed. 238
Celerie cupplementation and growth of
pre-echool childres. 240
Requietion of food intake: role of the
weatkceediel hypot-helecue. 320
P.O.O.D for thought: foces en opticel
develcpment of the child: intersediete
lavel. 378 Girth control. 433 Treatment of chemity in edolescence. 487

487
Pood hebite of obese and nonotece edolescents, 524
Ohesity, 666
Petate nutrition facta, 981
Beight control (choe 'z tell), 1005
CALORIZ BROWINGERTS (PAO)
Marins end Beil on developmental nutrition: calcries, 310 Advanced nutrition teaching kit (Postero). 417

re). 417
Bnergy and proteix regeirements. 564
Bnergy and Proteix requirements. 565
Busger end development (hit). 2163
CALOBIB-BESTRICTED BIRTS
Obseity--e special Urtan Heelth panel
discesses e najor heelth prohlen. 193
Proteix-spering effect is chese uses
fed lcu celerie diets. 199
Diete pern el control de pene para la
nujer enciete (1500 caloriam). 231
Benos celcrims para sejor salud. 238
Balence yeer esela end lose usight.
288 Crephell Soup'e program to prevent atheroscleromis. 307 atheroscleromis. 307
Tou are whet you ent; one aile, two
ailes, three siles more. 319
The comeheck of the low-cel merket.

The secret femily diet. 438



The laws of Kernal Baard. 570 family remombation for '74: where up and alia down. 663 Tam cam raduce. 724 Primary aravention of the athercaclerc-Prisary aravention of the athercaclerctic diseases. 817
Hold that line:. 828
The 'lust right' sating handbook. 893
Obesity - part vIII: treatment. 916
Wathen Smith on davalopmental netrition: the challenge of obesity. 931
Bational dist construction for mild and metromai dist construction for sild at grand obesity. 997 Try trie-a-meum d. 2232 Dist mensal for long-term cars patie-uts. 2536 C00088 A comparative stady of food habits:
infleence of age, sex and selected
family characteristics. 142
Watrition: a national Priority. 246
Watritions admostion in Canada. 356
Watritional stedies of British Columbia
Indiana. I. Distary stedies at Abousat
and Amahas reserves. 612
Wetrition Canada—a national netrition
servey. 877
Watrition Canada—878 878 Metritica Casada. Disl-s-Distition service in setropolities Toresto. 2175
Participation of community screens in a sutritics Progres. 2178 CARCER Pacts on Gancks. 1 Now modies mitrits can affect your hamlth. 35 Arm POPA hermfel? 134 Ara PUPA harafal? 138
Patrition and acquired insusity. 143
Traca slessata: a growing appreciation
of their affects on ann. 659
Vitamia A: Potential protection from
carcinogams. 660
Accesslation of mitrate. 725
The potential toricity of accessive
solvansatarates do not lat the ration
hars hisself. 812
A raview of the mitrosasing Problem in hars hisself. #12 A raview of the nitrosesine Problem in cared seats. #60 Hemosese and seine, Hot Strings, Arka-assa, 1971. #74 The case for fiber--Fart II: colon cancer. #915 Cancar. 915
Basid nitrosetion of abanols and its implications for health hazards frea dietary nitritas. 2065
Beeded: attonger FDA controls on aflatoxis. 2068 Porsation of mitrosamines in a meat curing sixture. 2098 CORRY Now to be a good landlord to your teeth (Filastrip/racord). 280 CARRED POORS One leche as data contrar? 4
What's a halanced dist? (Videocassetts). 737 Bhat's a balanced dist? (Wotion pictu-ral. 787 ral. 747
Convenience foods progress refert: epdating definitions, cost information: part I. 1133 Part I. 1133
Bay labels halp sall netrition. 1241
Patronss &s productos de carne de ras y
da avas de corral-lista de rafarencia
de cossusidor. 1274 Conseers' Preferences, uses, and buy-ing tractices for selected Vacetables: a nationwide survay. 1893 Rase camming--How safe can yoe make it? 1955 A closs-ep on cookine with vagetables. Phat hapanaed to manhrocam? 2093 Para malatar chabacamas, amlocotomas, y ciruelas. 2114 Circelas. 2114
Iastracciones Para snymmar am Caga
fretan y tomatam min Policro da cavanenaminato. 2123 Campad Vacatahlan ara battar than avar. 2427 Caanad food tables. 2544 Paying and ening convenience foods. Negg cassis4--Fow safa can you sake it? CARRIER Para malatar chabacamom, malocotonam, y ciraelam. 2114 Instrucciones para savasar sa casa

fretan y tomatan sin Peligro da anvane-manimata. 2123

Resisate. 2123
The homestead kitches & cellar. 2457

CARRODYDEATH RETABOLISH DISORDERS Lactane deficiency in Hexican-Pastican Belsa. 334 Salam. 334 Astiological factors in obesity. 446 Lactans deficiency in a rural area of Mexico. 628
Scala down your sugar. 667
Hilk intolerance and lactose intolera-Adranal cortex isisction for hypoglycemia. 932 Lactone intolerance and milk consumption: the relation of tolerance to mypp-toms. 955 rrwainacs and parsistence of lactos aslahaorption among young Jassican children. 961
Usted y diabetes. 1013
CARNOBYDBATE BODIFICATIONS
A down dista for batter or for worse. 237 Campbell Soup's program to prawent atherosclarosis. 307 Dieta aspecial. 312 Low-carbohydrate diet debate. 880 Hypoglycesia control cookary. 2483 CARROSIDEATE-SICH FOODS Tanching charts on Ethicpian foods (Posters). 67
Prequency of satist and dental caries
pravalesce. 402
Scals down your mager. 667
Sweet and dangerous. 1075 Sweet and dangarous. 1075
CARBORTDRATE
A brisf ravisw of scientific opinion on
the stiology of obsaity. 191
Waw hope for incurable diseases. 265
Pood that builds good health (Motion
pictura). 295
Dieta especial. 312
Sustained weight control. 314
All about the husen body. 435
Heinz nutritionel data. 491
Carbohydrats inquestion during prolonged
running performance. 517
The food you sat. 647 running performance. 517
The food you mat. 647
Scalm down Your magar. 667
What'm in it for me?--thm nutriants
(Yidaocammatta). 736
What'm in it for me?--the netrientm
(Motion Picture). 746
Mutrition: contant and value of some common foods--proteimm (Charts on Spring rollarm). 783
The rolm of lactome in the diet. 861
Mannonauma and agime. Not Strings. Atka The rolm of lactome in the diet. 861 % Hanopauma and aging, Hot Springs, Arka-nass, 1971. 874 Programs report of the Human Mutrition Research Division, Marketing and Mutri-tion Research, July 1, 197C. 999 When hunger calls. 1086 When hunger calls. 1040
The low-carbohydrate dist in the treat-ment of obesity. 1074
The affects of food processing on nutr-tional values. 2118
Energy value of foods. 2540 CARCINOGENS
Vitagin A: potential protection from carcinogana. 660 CARDIOVASCULAR DISORDERS Trace alsaents in hear nutrition. 87 Food Power. 137 Food Fower. 137 Decision making in the biological fi-Conquestive heart failure, the patient, and the community. 173 Social and economic implications of netrition marvays and other epidemiolo-qical evidence. 183 Available products for the controlled fat diet. 267 fat diet. 267
Caspball Somp's Program to prevent atheromeclarosis. 307
Dist and coronary heart dismans. Praventiag recarrances of congestive heart failers. 376 Cardiovascelar dissesses: care and pravcardiovascular dissasses: cars and prevmation - 1. 301 Cardiovascelar dissasss: cars and prav antion - 3. 382 Find anat fat lowers cholasterol, blood pressers. 387 presers. 387

No Nateral history of hypertension, a case for selective ace-treatment. 418

Hetritional aspects of salected studies on cardiovascelar diseases-implications for netrition aducation. 508 Nutrition adacation in medical practice. 566

CAREER LADDROS Essential hypertansion in children and youth: a padiatric parapactive. 623 Trace slassnts: a growing appreciation of their affacts on san. 659 Plain talk about a confesing satter. 702 Rutritional Value of "Egg beatera" ccapared with "fars fresh eggs". 732 Don't sat your heart cat (Chart). 75 Vitasin F and its relation to heart diseas. 790 diseass. 790
The coronary care unit (Poster). 816
Health and sodern asn. 831
A distary program to lower serum cholaaterol. 827
Henopause and aging, 8ct Springs, Arkanams, 1971. 874
Atherosclerosis; Part 1: the disease
and eridantology. 913 Atherosciareeis; Part 1: the disease and eridamiology, 913
The case for fiber--part 3: cholests-rol, tile acids and heart disease. 914
Optimise in the control of atherosciar-omis. 936 omim. 936 The rolm of distary fiber in netrition. 9 39 Approach to assessent of risk factors in sild bytartansion. 963 Approach to assume the control of the cardiac-concarnad. 973
Effects of vitasis E: good and bad. Inchesic beart disease and gietary Inchesic heart disease and rietary fiber. 995 Water and heart disease: the harder the desdlier? 1033 Row to extend your life span. 1047 Pravalence of coronery heart disease risk factors in boys 8 to 12 years of age. 1057 age. 1057
Childhood obesity. 1063
Sweet and dangarous. 1075
Ravising booklats on fat-controllad
seals: background inforestion on nutrient cosposition. 1078 ent composition. 1078 A guiding star far modern nutrition. 1570 Adapting nutrition facts--an example. 1842
Devaloping a program of learning on the fat-controlled dist. 1759
Heeting the challenge of educational form in heart disease. 2388
The prudent dist. 2418 The lew chclastarol cooktook. 2429 The carear game (Hotion Pictore). 150 Opportanities in service occupations. 1518 The degrae dilman. 1550
In a career in the restaurant business for you? (Sotion picture). 1575
Focus on...Carrers in extension. 1605
Profassional davelopment: gat thes Profassional davelopment: gat thes early. 1661 Realth carear clobs: is it time for a national organization? 1862 Guidance and the promises and desands of carear aducation. 1865 Georgia taemags notrition project. 2293 CARERR EDUCATION AREM EDUCATION
Carear aanagasant programs. 1329
So you sant to be a sapervisor!. 1442
A addal for aducating aspportive personnal: the diatatic technician. 1558
I want to be a dairy farmer. 1626
How to create a sampower pool. 1653
Professional daysicpasmit get thes
early. 1661 1329 carly. 1661
Child davelopment - Day care - No. 5,
Staff training. 1746
Davelopment of a validated instractional system for hospi-tality aducation.
1754 Their classroom is an all-slactric kitchen. 1825 xitchan. 1945
Training plans for HRHORS. 1855
Geidaacs and the promises and desands
of carser adecation. 1865
CARRE Lappers Moving ap: geidalines for the aspiring axacetive. 1304 moving apr gestailman for the amplifum exacetive. 1304 A heaen systems approach to coping with feters shock. 1305 Peactional job smalysis: an approach to a tachnology for sangewer planning. How an investment in people increases profit. 1369 A sas concap: is parsonnal devalopsant and apployes relations. 1411 Now to invest in people: a bandbook oa





CARRES OPPOSTS STATES

career ladders. 1#24 Developing executive talent. 1584 CABBBB OBPORTUBITIES Focus on food. 805

How to motivate employees. 137a

The fuzzling case of the missing Hs. 1389 Opportunities in service occupations. Is a caraer in the restaurant business for You? (Botion sictura). 1575
Pocas on...Caraars in extansion. 1605
Job opportunities in a restaurant (Fil-Job Opportunities in a restaurant (Fil-mattic/Racord). 1794 Job Opportunities in a restaurant (Fil-mattic/Cassatte tape). 1795 Hamilth career clabs: is it time for a national organization? 1862 national organization? 1862 Guidance and the promises and desands of career aducation. 1865 Introduction to food science and techn-ology, 2156 CABIBE PLANNING ERRE PLANNING Career annagement programs. 132 How to activate earlywees. 1374
A new concept in personnel davalopment
and employee ralations. 1a11 So you want to be a supervizor: 1442 So you want to be a supervizor: 1443 Life script asarsess in career develomeent: human behavior observed through transactional analysis. 150% Opportunities in service occurations. ISTA CARRET is the restaurant business for You? (Mction Pictura). 1575
FOCUS On...CARRETS in sxtension. 1605
Frofessional davelopment: qet tham early. 1661
Exploring health carsers: careers in therapy, sedical technology and nutrition. 1681 ion. 1681
Job opportunities in a restaurant (Filmatrip/Record). 179a
Job opportunities in a restaurant (Filmatrip/Cassetta tape). 1795
Their classroos is an all-electric
kitchan. 1825
tealth carser clubs: is it time fcr a
national organization? 1862
Guidance and the promises and demands
of career education. 1865
MARTERS Moving up: quidelines for the aspiring executive. 1304
Is a career in the restaurant business for you? (Motion Picture). 1575
Health carmer clubs: is it time for a
matical ordanization? 1862 CARRO15 The carrot sead. 594 Carrots. 1156 Learning-principles, gractices, and Peanuts. 1543
Food facts and fun with Butter and Roop. 1594 Distary cartoons in creating patient good will. 1899 How to choose the right cart for yo serving and holding Fatterns. 2017 CASS SIUDIBS AND STUBIES

How accordary students learn from animal nutrition studies, %67

Patient learning--sequents from case histories, 1793

CASS BMGISTERS who banefita aost from computerized cash control? 1410 Cashiering. 1464 Bandling money (Hoticn picture). 1416
Handling money (File locp). 1417
CBSSBBOLBS Cassarolas. 1894 CASSETTES Audio cassattas: how to script your own. 1600 CATALOGS The Wilton Vamrbook of cale decorating. Spanish-language health communication teaching aids: a list of printed materials and their moarces. 2579 ials and these catering an introduction to its technology. 436
Airlines chart a clear course for food-service. 1279 Profitable cataring. 1286 Cataring: 1883

Tunlva antres ideas to celebrate the holidays. 1893
Can you cater to asscial dists? 1925
How to not build a mas cafataria. 1949
Fortable nos serves lunch. 2332
CAULIFLORER Cauliflower. 1165 CRLBBY Calary. 1145 Celariac. 1159 CFLLS Energy metabolism. 156 Butrition and the call. 654 Push for life (Videocessetta). 735 Bhat's in it for se7--the natriants (Videocessetta). 736 Push for life (Motion picturs). 745 Bhat's is it for as?--the natriants (Motion picturs). 746 Tasching nutrition concepts. 852 Patal salnstrition and future devalops-ent. 1061 CRETTAL ARREICA Food marketing is Latin Assrica: nea lifestyles, new eating habits. 1450 CZBTBAL KITCBEE HOW to raduce personnel costs. 1375 How to raduce personnel costs. 1375 How, St. Louis gives every kid a hot lunch is svery school. 1427 101 daring young chains. 1498 Heal packaging: Halden public schools. 1940 1960 Now to build a cantralized kitchen. 1989 1989
a central kitchan provides seals for Indianapolis school students. 1998
Crown center: central kitchen/diverse food service. 2002
Lunch qets the O.K. in Oklahosa. 2272
The satellite food service system works in Philadelphia. 2338
School lunch in Rasaii: 82% participation. 2382 CHRIPICATION Guidas for day care licansing. 1359 ASPSA certification handbook. 1509 Certification, a plan for upgrading school food service pos ticns. 1549 Follow the yellow brick road--to profa-ssionalism. 1606 CHANGE The consistency of sanagement in organ-izational change. 1396 The worker and the job; coping with 1446 Carrollton project SHILE*; suggested sethods for improving lunchroom experi-2381 CHANGE AGENTS Changing food habits. 762 Pood habits and the introduction of new 763 roods. 76: Achisving change in peopla: some appli-cations of grour dynamics theory. 1306 Hanagasent psychology: axplosive change varsus gradual change. 1339 Hanagament by objectives: antidots to future shock. 1432 future shock. 1432 Guiding the change process in people. Stadias of behavior change to enhance Denavior change to enhance public health. 1623
Learning by doing. 1811
Indiana/Caltural factors in the introduction of change. 1842
Changes in food practices for batter nutrition. 2504 Uniform sant labaling sliminates shopper confusion. 45 Butrition teaching aids (Charts). 152 Every day nat the 1-2-3-4 way. 715 Nutritios: content and value of some common foods--proteins (Charts on spr-ing rollars). 783 A basic food pattern for Fuerto Rico. Unifors sest labeling slisinates shop-853 Basic autrition, atudents' meaual, achool lunch 3. 1615 Flip chart trains now hirss. 1648 Going matric. 1723 CBECK LISTS A safaty melf-inspection program for foodservics operators. 2083 Bilk: In chassa, it's disappearing. 18 Bilk: In chassa, it's disappearing. 18 How the shrawdast shoppers buy and use seat, dairy products and aggs. 57 Cheesa: "Milk's lasp toward issortality'. 1090 Dairy products. 1095 La familia lacha. 1099

Say chasss. 1126 Lecha; queao. 1211 Cheesa products: protein, moisture, fat, and accaptance. 1429 Bos me get our dairy fcods. 2109 Formulating an initation chasse spread to make dairy proteins go farther. 2110
Some affacts of processing and storage on the nutritive value of milk and milk products. 2189
Rot dogs, hemburgars 5 pizza. 2481
Butritious, dalicious, and aconomical salad days. 2478 The professional chef. 1942 CBBBICAL BROBERTIES CREMICAL BROWNTINS
PROTAINS: Structure and function. 624
CREMICAL BROWNTINS OF POOD
Bby Chamicals? 2135
CREMICALS 'braakfnst chemicals'. Chamical additions in our food. 701 Lagalities concerning food additions. 1245 Rapid nitrosation of phanols and its isplications for health herards fros distary nitritas. 2065 The use of chesicals in food product-ion, processing, storage, and distribu-tion. 2106 The determination of ascorbic scid. Proteins: atructure and function. 624 Experiesnts in the chesistry of food. 1037 CB BBOKBES Cherokas cooklors. 2497 CREBBIES Charrias. 1140 Nutritious, delicious, and economical salad days. 2478 Patients learn how to calculate special diets in hospital classes. 1905 Barbados: bountiful marchandising id-New pressure fryers up fried chicken salas. 2031 Bhare pressura fryers reign auprass. 2053 2053
Renuplanner sxtra barbecue--1. 2474
Nutritious, delicious, and aconosical
salad days. 2478
Recipes from Asrbados. 2479
Sevan grast Assrican recipes from williassburg. 2487
CBILD CARE Breast feeding in Tanzania: studies on infant feeding practices and attitudes. Usted y su bebs contanto. Como conocar la busna o sala salud da nino (Filastrip). 284 Alimantacion dal nino pra-ascolar (Fil-Mutrition and care of young children in Pers. III. yuriss-guss, a jungle town. 520 La alisantacion dal nino an al primer ano (Filastrip). 531 La aliashtacion del nino an al primer ano (Filastrip). 531 Hutrition programmas for preschool children, Zagrab, Yugoslavia, Augast 23-26, 1971. 543 Pamily-focam in feeding children. 957 Pamily-focam in feeding children. 957 998 Pusricultura--an sanual pera asistentes Pusiculturs—an sanual para amintentas socialas y dirigamatas en las commida-des ruralas. 1667 Bossnaking for the aducable mentally rettridad girl. 1702 645 days of maternity and infant cars. 2366 CRILD CARR CENTERS
Training distatic technicians in praschool child netrition. 1523
Directory for the child care advecats. Food baying guids for child cars cant-ers. 2605 ers. 2605 CHILD CARD WORKERS Child davalopment - Day cars - No. 7, Administration, 1368 Child davalopsest - Day Cars - No. 7, Administration, 1368 Child davalopsest - Day cars - No. 2, Sarving infants. 1378 Child davalopsest - Day cars - No. 5, Staff training. 1746



CHILD ENVILOPMENT Communer admention for Hexican-Americans. 32 Distary servey of preschool children and expectant women in Scondmarn district. Makorn Rajsims Province, Theiland. Como conocer la buena o mala salud da minc (Pilastrip). 284
Pood helps us grow to be as tull as we can be (Postar). 398 Butrition Programma for Pranchool children, Zagrab, Yaqcalavia, Auquat 23-26, 1971. 543 Why are nome babian fat? 544 why are some babins fat? 54% Dacidnous dantal eruption, nutrition and are management. 545 A time to plum shead. 651 Commarison of body wordth and langths or heights of groups of children. 727 Scinntific study of salustrition as a listing factor in the development of aducation. 811 Paully-focau in feeding children. Fanding Young children (show in tall). The simultaneous effact of Protaincaloris salnutrition on weight and haisht valocity. 1053 Ohmaity and malnutrition in childhood. 1062 1062
Child development - Day cars - Bo. 2,
Sarvins infants. 1378
Puericultura--un sanual Fara saistentes
sociales v dirige-ntam en las comunidades rurales. 1667
A description of Froject F.O.O.D. -Focus Cn Optimal Devalopment of children. Purbas North Carolina. 2227 ren, Durham. North Carolina. 2227 Directory for the child care advocate. CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTORS Guidas for day cars licensing. 1359 Guidas for day cars licansing. 1359
CBILD BUTRITIOB
Food for the family with young childran. 25
Trace alseents in human nutrition. 67
Salt intake and esting ratterns of
infants and children in relation to
blood aresaure. 108
vituain K ampplementation for infants
receiving silk substitute infant formulas and for those with fat melaborptrecaiving silk substitute infant forau-las and for those with fat salabrorpt-ion. 111 Lydia J. Roberts award assays: a cospi-lation of essays. 120 Your aga and your dist. 124 Arcetizing toddlar seals. 133 Food power. 137 Food attitudes and anacking patterns of Youns children. 184
Halnutrition, learning, and intellige-Breast faming in Tanzania: studias on infant feeding Fractices and attitudes. Present feeding in Morway. 206 El andico recomianda dar frijol a su babe. 227 babe. 227
Los ninos pequenos nacesitan buenca alisentos (Charta). 232
Bocados (Chart). 233
Fun fooda for fat folks. 277
Coso conocar la buena o asla malud de nino (Filastrip). 284
Food that builds qood hashth (Motion micrare). 285 Food that builds good health (Rotion picture). 295
Fight against hunger in atlants. 309
Fraguency of eating. 368
Aligentacion dal minc pre-secolar (Fil-satrir). 379
Food helps as grow to be as tall as we can be (Foster). 398
Socio caltural malnutrition. (Growth failure is childres dus to socio caltural factors). 437 failurs is childres due to focio caltural factors). 437
A quide to establishing a natrition
program in a day cara cantar. 459
Sodies, brains and Powarty: Boor childres and the achoola. 462
Ranu magic is child's rlay. 463
Ratrition and cara of young children in
Perm. III. yuring-quan, a jangle town. 520
La slimestacion del nimo am al Primer ano (Filastrim). 531
Put amach in thair manna. 534
Put amach in thair menu (Filastrim/cassatta tapa). 535
The child with diabetam (Slidam). 538
Butrition Programmen for pranchcol children, Zagrab, Yuqoslavia, August

23-26, 1971. Butrition for mothers and infanta-economic cossiderations. 551 econosic commitmentions. 551
Sourcas of distary indins. 577
Batrition education; a tama approach to
the suzzle. 582
A state health dapartment assasses a state Amelia department assesses andernutrition. 604 A saltidisciplinary analysis of childr-sa's food communition behavior. 632 Evaluation of satritional states. 671 Improving matrition is less daweloped Improving account of a conference on protein and asino acid needs for growth and devalopeant. 705 Nutrition problems of urban children. Project iron. 818 Hon ninos cracen hims con hasson slima-ntos; salaccion y ccapra da slimentos; Brincipios en la Praparacion de slimen-tos; datos y falacias sobra slimantos (Lecciones numaros 2, 4, 5, y 6). 822 Malnutritios and psychological devalopsent. 840
Relation of natritics to shysical and sental davelopment. 867
As spidssiological study of child haslth and sutrition is a sorthern Suddish county. YI. Relationship hatusan general and oral health, food habits and socioe-conosic conditions. 884
Ratrition and feeding tachniques for handicasped childran. 933
Polyumpaturated fatty soid intakes of Polyunsaturated fatty acid intakes of childran. 954
Pamily-focum in famiding childran. 957
Alimentom para au nino--1. Edad 1-2
mamen; 2. Edad 2-3 1/2 meman; 3. Edad
5-6 nemen; 4. Edad 7-12 meman. 977
Paeding young children (abov 'n tall). 998
Aliasntacion isfastil--I. Los granos;
II. los caraslas; Iii. El haevo; IV.
las frutas; V. Is carns. 1012
Effact of tas consustion on thissin atutus in man. 1022
Child following: a technic for learning food and autrient intakss. 1058
The national school lunch program. The national school lunch program. 1107
Bacent lagislation affacting child
nutrition: implications for nutritionists and dietitiens. 1223
Futrition education--1973, hasrings,
ninety-third Compenses, first measion,
Part 4--TV advertising of food to child Butrition aducation--1973, hearings, ninety-third Congress, first mession, part 3--TV advartising of food to chilpart 3--TV advartising of food to chil-dram. 1261 Paderal food programs--1973, hearings, ninety-third Comerasa, part 3--mupples-antary food programs. 1268 Entrition aducation--1973, hearings, ainety-third Congress, first massion, part 5--TV advartising of food to childran. 1268 Child devalopment - Day care - Bo. 2, CHAIR GEVELOPMENT - DBY CERT - BO. 2, Sarvine infanta. 1378 Five combty food essagment improvement project (Project Ansar): final report. 1440 Natrition training of food mervica personnal. 1608 Counternatritional memmagas of ty ada sised at children. 1630
Accentuate the positivs. 1659
Pasricultura-us assual para saistaster socialss y dirigentss es las cossidadas rerales. 1667
Bow childres lears shout food (Slidss and flaskoszds). 1673
Porset for sutrition actios: instructicual sodal for primary teachers. 1773
Telsvision and the young consusar.
1858
Pressaracion de land Praparacios de lecha as polvo (Filastrip). 1968
Information on sandwich wanus and recipes for the Spacial Sussay Food Sarvice Progres. 1983
A.D.A. Raports: Position paper on Child Butrition Progress. 2161
Applied satrities Progresses as media for assay compasication in revel areas autromoting Tirupati. 2165

Promoting child health through comprahnaiva cara. 2192
Bav program masta apacial needs of vomen, infants & childran. 2194
The end of commodity feeding? 2206
Knozvilla beats the cdda. 2261
School lunch brankthrough-politics, tachnology spur expansion of food prog-ramm. 2258 rame. 225t
Pennsylvania woman join school lunch
driva. 2316
BIC in Arizons: food halp for mothers
and children. 2389
Program avaluation status reports; II.
Completed studies. 2576
CONIDERTION PROGRAMS
Greent faeding in Norway. 206
Impact of matrition aducation in an
applied sutrition wrograms on nutritiapplied autrition programms on nutriti-onally vulnerable groups of people. 326 June 2016 Programma for Preschool children, Ingrah, Ingeslavin, August 23-26, 1971. 543
Nutrition education at Indian achools. Feeding the nation's children--aducati-on's job? 808 Child nutrition programs. 1092
Recent legislation affacting child macant implantion arracting child matrition: implications for natritioni-ata and distifians. 1223 Pacing the challange. 1243 matrition aducation, 1972. 1271 Talavisios and the young consuser. A.D.A. Reports: position paper on Child Butrition Frograms. 2161 Evaluation of the aconomic commagnances of malmutrition. 2188 Summar feeding puzzla. 2197 Evaluation of a low-cost indiganous food supplement to the school lunch. Pilot brankfast program established. Butritional improvement project, DFFF, fund 97, component 4: 1971-1972 avalua-tion. 2213 tion. 2213
A description of Project F.O.O.D. -Poces On Cptiss1 Development of child-ran, Derham, Borth Carclins. 2227
Butrition and food service activities in day cars progress. 2237 in day cars programs. 2237 Pood for thought (Motion picture). Natriticn programs for preschool child-ran. 2242 Natrition programs for preschool child-ran. 2245 Summer in Tennessas: two special progr-Summer in tennesses two special pro-sess. 2258 Child nutrition programs. 2297 School faming - where do we go from here? 2327 School immains - where do way go from hare? 2327

Butrition education through a health program. 2337

Butrition aducation: how much can or should our achool do? 2346

Can aumaer faeding aurivar? 2362

Bow to gat raduced prica meals into your school. 2369

School smals in Prance. 2391

Summer at Bhita Engle. 2400

Response of state government to an urban problam: the achool lunch program in New Jeramy. 2411

A bookahalf of nutrition programs for praschool children--a recent melected hibliography. 2530

A bookahalf on nutrition programs for pre-achool children--a recent melected bibliography. 2531 bibliography. 2531 CHILD BEORISC POOCTICOS Beeds and interests of young hossusk-ars--living in two los-incoss housing projects. 3 are-living in two los-incose housing projects. 3
Poof and smotional significance. 146
Breast fasding and wasning practices in daveloping countries and factors influencing thes. 205
Brasst fasding in Norway. 206
Brasst fasding in Norway. 206
Brasst fasting in Horway. 206
Brasst fast in three Gestasslen Indian commenties. 390
Butrivion and care of young children in Pere. III. yerisz-gusa, a jungle town. 520 Brasst-feeding bebits and cultural context. (A stady of three Ethiopian communities). 586 Cultural patterning of nutritionally



CHILDORS

relevant behavior. 681
The cultural characteristics of breast-feading: a survey. 761
Pamily-focus in feeding children. 957 CATLBAYA DILDER
The child concuser -- cultural factors
influencies his food choices. 40
Abstracts of studies dealing with the
nutritional status of children in the
United States. 91
Dist and destal health. 114 Dist and dastal health. 118
A conserstive etudy of food hebits:
influence of sqs. ear and malacted
fasily characteristics. 182
Growth and saturation. 150
Oa the gensaie of atherosclarosis. 159
Otesity and childhood: your child doesn't have to be fat. 171
Food attitudes and enackina astterns of
youne childran. 188
The father's influence on young childran's food arefarences. 220 The father's influence on young children's food eraferance. 220
Improving nutrition education for children's behavior responses to TV food advantiseessnte. 272
Butnition advocation and the hospitalized child. 301
Narine and usil on devalormental nutrition: calorism. 310
Somm effects of a white comments shortage. 329 Some erracts of a white cornseal short-age. 329
Food halms us grow to be so tall as we can be (Poster). 398
Food for echool (Posters). 419
Socio cultural salnutrition. (Growth failure in childran due to socio cultural factors). 437 Creative food superiencae for childran. The Great food show (Sotion Pictura). Adverse effecte on infant davalopment associated with maternal folic acid deficiency. 455 derictency. 955
Rambidge and O'Srien on davelopmental
nutrition: traca metals. 466
Eutrition education conference--1562. Nutrition notes: tooth dacay can be Butrition programmee for Praschool children, Zadreb, Tudcslavia, Audust 23-26, 1971. 543 23-26, 1971. 583
Sources of dietary iodina. 577
Mutritional status of childran of Rexican-Aserican miarant families. 609
Essential hypertension in childran and wouth: a madistric parevective. 623
Four factors affect weight control for obess childran. 657
Mutrition applied to school lunch. 698
Commarison of body weighte and lameths or heighte of groupe of childran. 727
Oigan minosi sesi asta al plan para comer. 755
Pagreon on devalopmental matritics: Paareon on devalopmental nutritics: iron. 803 reaction on developmental netritics; iron. 803 Food for fun and thought: nutrition advection in a childr-an's hospital. 848 Children are different. 864
The short-term response to a drink of milk, lactose or casein in children with apparently normal quatrointestimal tracts. 866
OPan doore to improved nutritions the family influence on children's food habite: nutrition of the school child. 870 870
Pclvunseturated fatty acid intakes of children. 954
Mutrition and lasraing--implications for echools. 956
The changing food mands of the family (Shcu'n Tall). 1006
Cholaeterol-consciousmen. 1039
Prayalesca of corosary heart disease risk factors in hown 8 to 12 years of age. 1057 ade. 1057
Childhood obseity. 1063
Childhood obseity. 1064
Food Prefarancas of childran free lewer socioeconomic Groupe---a quoqraphic study. 1079 Childran's talavicion advarticing quid-alins. 1512 Tanch wa what wa mant to know. 154 Saminaing rangementality: lunchroom manners (Motion Pictura). 1574 Television and the young consumer. 1858

The kid's cookbook. 1967
Prosoting child health through comprehensive cars. 2192
Bay program ments special needs of women, infants & children. 2194
Opportunities for nutritioniets and distitions in rehabil-itation programs. 2203 2203 One child-one chance; a report on the aupplemental food progres. 2228 Satter health through better food. Compine for children with disbates -- a dist therapy section project. 2315 Peaneylvanis takes a look at nutrition Penneylvania takan a look at nutrition in the orthopedic progras. 2323
Butrition aducations haw such can or should our school do? 2346
Padiatric cafataria. 2352
Stata specialists coordinate nutrition aducation projects. 2360
Paod for health is Piarca County. 2390
A cook's quida to do-it-yoursalf food art. 2814
The affect of salnutrition on mental art. 2010
The affect of selectrition on mental dayalopsent. 2510
CHILDREE AND YOU'S PROJECTS
Butrition aducation through a health program. 2337
COLLDRES SECTION 645 days of anternity and infant. care. CHILDHENS STORIES STAND AND JES STANDARD (Phonodisc). 203 The bun. 216 Bread and jam for Frances. 511 What's for lunch, Charley. 512 The carrot send. 594 The carrot easd. 598
Stone soup. 673
Stone soup (Phonodisc). 959
The story of Johnny Applaceed. 1080
Lete find out shout brand. 1088
Snipp, Snapp, Snurr and the buttered brand. 1112
About beanne. 1125 The wonderfel add. 1127 I want to be a dairy farear. 1620 How wa get our dairy foode. 2109 Dairysen Dos. 2116 Dairyman Don. 2116 About applae from orchard to market. 2122 About food and where it comes from. 2150 The Parfect Pancaks. The outernacket system. 2599
COINSE ABBRICAS
Some distany heliafs in Chinese folk Some distary haliafs in Chinese folk culturs. 260
Ovarweight--ite pravantion and control (in Chinese). 616
CENCOLATE AND COCCO Carbohydrate inquestion during prolonged running performance. 517
CENCISTEROL. Pact and fiction about sent nutrition. The 'hig three' riek factore that Predict coronary disease heet. 88
Ten-year experience of modified-fat diete on younger ass with coronary heart-disease. 185
Suetained weight control. 314
Diet and coronary heart dimens. 331
Find asst fat lowers cholsetsrol, blood pressurs. 387
Interactions between autrition and beredity in coronary heart disease. 482 NATIONAL BARPECTA OF BALACTED STATES

Butritional aspects of salacted etudiae on cardiovascular diseases—intlications for astrition adacation. 50% Alaskan Arctic Enkiso: rasponene to a cuetoanty high fat diek. 510

Butrition education in medical practica. 566

Pats in food and dist. 619

Plain talk about a confining matter, 702 702
Don't sat your heart oat (Chart). 753
Wewsr concepte of occounty heart diseasa. 758 Primary pravention of the atheroeclaro-tic disassas. 817 tic dieaseas. 817
A distary program to lower seram chala-ments. 837
Changes in earum cholasterol during the Stilland diet. 849
The case for fiber--part 3; chclaste-rol, hilm scidm and heart disease. 918 Ischemic heart dieseas and distary fiber. 995

Cholantarcl-consciousmans. 1039 Your hashth is what you make it. 10 A guiding star for modern nutrition. 1570 CROLESTERCL-ION DIFTS
Egg bentarm: do they bent reml eggs?
14 Plain talk about a confusing antter. Don't mat your heart cut (Chart). Symposium: davaloging foods for the cardiac-concerned. 973 Carolac-Consciousness. 1039
How to extend your life span. 1047
The low chelosterol ceckbook. 2429 CHRONIES Chromium annichment of foods urgad. 270 270
CINCIDENTI, OBIO
Butrition training of food service
paraonnel. 1608
CITBOS PROUTS Consumer tipe on frank citrum (Filantr-ip). 13 Citrue ie ... A fabuloua fruit. The eags of cirrus fruits. 1082 CTVIL DEPUSS AND DISASTERS Food and nutrition procedures in time of disaster. 2280 of diseater. 2280
CLASS ACTIVITES
Learning about your oral hashth-laval
Iv: 1C-12 (kit). 117
Learning about your oral hashth-laval
III: 7-9 (kit). 118
Pood for thought (chart). 378
The big etratch. 684
Pood habits (git). 702
Butrition education workshops in early childhood, west Virginia, July, 1971.
777 Grow your own nutrition. 968
Retrication and the home economiet.
1519 15:19
Poods in Herico. 15:59
What people ant in the Congo. 15:60
Pood in early Claveland. 15:61
Pood in Washington's toyhood. 15:62
On the way to the Arctic Circle. 15:63
Pood in Lincoln's time. 15:64
Classtoone: Probleme of overweight
(Transparencies). 16:04
Classtoone: Economy menl planning (Transparencies). 16:28
Classtoone: Wagetable cookery (Transparencies). 16:29
Home economice, gradum 7-9. 16:56 rancies). 1629
Hose economice, gradus 7-9. 1656
The Bissing link. 1707
CLASSROCE GaBES
Butrition eur wivel kit. 92
Lacrning about your oral health--lavel
I: K-2 (kit). 115
Learning about your oral health--lavel
II: 8-6 (kit). 116
Yardeticke for nutrition (kit). 413
The nutrition game (Game). 450
The food fun monghook (Cammatte tapm).
637
Haking nutrition carreties Making nutrition education contagious. 813
Batrition largons. 1548
The cafateria food game. 1676
Fight the "bors war" with games; innovations in consumer sewcation, part
fowr. 1766 fowr. 1766 Lat'e play games. 1778 Putting nutrition on the line. 1803 Gamma that tanch. 1804 CLASSBOOM BATROIALS Bow to ealact teaching aids. 1625
Raecarca itams. 2554
Approximats nutritiva values of common facds. 2581 Dishaehar conversion can pay dividanda. 2003
Doee your warawashing measurs up? 2005
Pood facilities blumprint: World Trada
Canter (Part v): dishwashing facilitise, private dining room. 2012
Trash comes and goes at the Univarsity
of Wisconsin. 2046
Building cars for hospitality operatione. 2062
Class up efficiently and aconomically.
2067 Dishwaehar convareion can pay divida-

2067

Row hot is your diehwashing? 207% applied foodservics sanitation. 208 a reference senual of food servics easitation: sducational & training sateriale. 2087 Clean diehse (Slides-audiocaeestts).



2088 New formulas for sors siffective salats-naacs. 2089 naacs. Samitation/Maiatesaace: outside and 2029 Clean, 2102 CLEVELAND 262 1069 CLOSTRILIUM COCOUNTS Cocceuts. 1182 COPPRE

inside spearances coust. 2091
Cleasias and sanitation. 2099
Ritches sanitation. 2101
The ksyword in successful food service; cleas. 2102
Samer shatdown of the food service facilities. 2103
CLEASIDE SOUTHERST Dishwasher conversion can pay dividends. 2003 Food fecilities blueprist: Borld Trade Center (Part v): dishwashind facilities, private dining roos. 2012
Ecv to size as efficient water heating system. 2019
Bew heavy daty chlorisated detergent. Track comes and wose at the University of misconsis. 2046 Zero turnover is the dishrocu. 2057 Buildis care for bosPitality operatimulicism care for sorpitality operati-oss. 2062 Bew foraulae for sorp effective mainteaaacs. 2009
The ksyword in euccessful food service; CLEVELAND
pood in early Cleveland. 1561
CLINICAL DISSESSIS
Identifyine the functioning disturbed executive. 1363
Principles of interviewing and raticat Counseline. 1692 CLIBICAL INVESTIGATIONS A complete number of the Icua breakf-ast studies. 257 Butrition Canada. 878
CLIBICAL BUTRITION
Clinical sanadament of the chese adult. Bodern nutrition in health and dissame: dietotherapy. 443 Beight control in a college situation. Parapectives 1974: unusual Fositicus and never dietetic arecialtiss. 143 The role of the nutritionist in ar adolescent clinic. 2225 Temperature and eicrobial flora of Temperature and eicrobial flora of refriverated ground beef gravy subjected to holding and heating as sight occur in a school foodservice operation. 210a Processing seat Products without nitratee or nitrites. 2130 CLOTRIG INSTRUCTION Hosespking for the sducable mentally retarded girl. 1702 Let's Play grass. 1778 COCOUNTS About food and where it comes from 2150 COLLABOS 1201 Collarde. COLLBGI CORRICULUS
Foods and nutrition in a Black Studies
Procras. 549 Butritional knowledge of collegiate Physical education as form. 155% Teaching with television. 1697 Food service curriculus for the future.

Train through experience, 1522 How te Promote hoard Plass. 1898 Train couse and uses at the University of Biscossin. 2046 Break acastony--live is, dine out. 2172 COLLEGE PROGRAMS
Indiana/Cultural factors in the introd-Court and ustration. 150 Collaws attdated to the basis for their food habits. 218 Biosessy-tool for conceptual learning. 878 Today'e epecial: a potpourri of food merchandieise ideae. 1909

Pood: fect and folkloru. 548 Pood: fect and folkloru. 588

Pood Preferences of college women. 602

Pood and ama. 630

Coacepts of feed habits of "other"
sthmic growps. 800

Butrient intake of college studente
froe India is the United States. 908

Several factors affecting college coeds' food Preferences, habite and intake. 1026 as room prevented, sample and int-ake. 1026 Rifect of food preferences on autrient intake. 1068 The seat we set. 1076 The Beat we eet. 1076 Seed to civilization: the etory of man's food. 1106 Food preferences of college etudests ard autritional implications. 1328 Gallup showe breakfest profit potest-Gallup showe breakiest proxit power ial. 1350
Butrition education for elementary aducation majors. 1536
Butritional knowledge of collegiote Physical education sajors. 1554 Special autrition projecte course for non-nutrition sajors et college level. 1744 Bave you tried teaching foods via TV? Tuaine is to the community. Development and utilization of a multimetruction laboratory. 1787
Indiana/Cultural factore in the latroduction of change. 1842 Yood fundamentale. 195 1959 The ABC'SS of aicrouave of Bid Bac on caapus. 2170 cooking. 2026 COLL PERS Bard toaatone, hard times. 33 Bid Bac on caapum. 2170 COLON IN POODS As apple is red. 1094 COLUMBIO Harqaret kenton, foodservice politic-Harqaret henton, foodservice politiciau. 1218
ActioP on Serena etreet. 1847
Pediatric cafeteria. 2352
COLONING ACRUES
Batural flavor added to FP may be legally "artificial". 1242
Bitrate and mitrite eubetitutes in seat curing. 2131
COLONING BOOKS
Hy emile coloring book (Coloring book). 213 COBIC BOOKS Food facte and fun with Butter and Boop. 1594 COMMERCIAL POOD SERVICE Bhat's for lunch, Charley. Energy: cricie, crauck, or costly? 12480
Contract food saistemance vs. self
operation-ons firs's view. 1312
The dileass: sore iss't escephi. 1319
Gallup studies "eandwichry": top favorites, top fass. 1352 ites, top fass. 1352 How to bandle foodservice esergencise. Bow to up your profits and productivity with investory management: part I. 1376
Ritchen profit -- its not just in the food. 1387
Profit from foodmervice: a question and answer approach. 1394
Beau for today's youth market (taken from receat Gallup surveys). 1805
Atlasta: aerchandieing the American way. 1870 San Disgo: salade, sandwickee, senfood. 1971 Bhet courte wost is your operation? (asewar: people). 1994 101 dering young chains. 1898 Pood eervice curriculus for the future. 1761 Job opportunition is a rootauraut (Fil-Job opportunities a rectaurant (Fil-satrip/Geord). 1798 Joh opportunities is a rectaurant (Fil-satrip/Geordtta tape). 1795 Prom the Phoesix file: aerchaedising and ness notes. 1887 Biggest holiday moath of the year. A la carte blossose iuto plue sales. 1890 Fieh and shellfish: take your pick of The catch. 1891 Tuelve entree ideas to celebrate the holidays. 1893

Can you ceter to special dists? 1925 Here's how to prepars 3 popular profit sakers-with e Hexican accent... 193 Belpful tips on eslad preparation. 1937 1930 Program a round-the-clcck breakfast eyatem. 1939 Service in the grand manner. 1974 Pood service serchandising: Hawaiian style. 1976 Barbados: hountiful serchandising id-eas. 1977 case 197/ Carpeting eets groundwork for staosph-ere. 1997 Cross ceater: central kitchen/diverse food service. 2002 Dishwasher conversion can pay dividende. 2003 Bew pressure fryers up fried chicken Bew pressure fryers up fried chicken sales. 2031 Service on wheels. 2042 The styles of Indonesia. 2043 The encyclopedia of professional kitc-hen planning. 2045 Where pressure fryers reign supress. 2053 Building care for hospitality operatiese. 2062 Bating out should be fun--and safe. 2072 Big Bac on caspus. 2170 Add the asgic of Hexico to your senu-2413 Recipee from the pages of Atlanta's greet Asericar menus. 2401 Billiassburg food eervice: preserving the flavor of great Aserican cuicine. Yew York: the changing face of food service. 2489 service. 2497
The London style: best of past and present. 2490
Hotel and restaurant administration and related subjects: a biblicgraphy. 2565
Full-line service becoming the rule in distribution systems. 2593 COMMISSORIES
Could commissary production mave you The satellite food eervice system works in Philadelphia. 2338 CORRITTERS Senate hearings on a national nutrition Senate Rearings on a national nutrition policy, 1258
Butrition cossittees and nutrition education. 1365
Nutrition cossittees and their rcle in cossumity action programs. 1366
Hanagere turn tastore. 1486 CORBODÍTIRS Bunger in Aserica. 515
The A'e have it!. 1402
Participation in the National School
Lunch Program in Machington School Districts. 2198
The and of cosmodity feeding? 2206 Program evaluation: fcod stamps and commodity dietribution in rural areas of centrel Fennsylvania. 2273 or centrel rennsylvanta. 2273 School luach at the crossroade. 2340 Try sew ways with bargain turkey. 24/ Per capite food consusption (Peb. 19-74). 2589 74). 2589
Progress evaluation statux reports; II.
Completed atudies. 2578
School lanch report. 2600
COMMUNICATION (TROUGHT TRANSPER)
Bot by enriched bread alone. 12
Consumer education for mexican-haericans. 32 ans. 32 New labels bely sell nutrition. New lakels bely sell nutrition. 1241
The dilesse of lower level asnagementfreedom versus control. 1281
How to improve communications. 1294
Howing up: guidulines for the ampiring
executive. 1304
The psychological contract: a conceptual atructure for management/employee relatione. 1323
Delegate--dom't abdicate (File loop). Delegate--don't abdicate (Motion picture). 1421 Executive implation: can it be prevent-ed? 1441 Bhat'e happened to employee commitment? 1460 Communication with low-income families. 1535 A chauge is attitudee--produced by



1761

2172

Tuning is to the community. 1762 COLLEGE FOOD SERVICE

The svolution of school foodservice.

How to defend board iscreames. 1320 Groceries and Garbage. 1358 Train through experience. 1

Ccllege trime operations to fighting chape. 2587

uction of chause. 1842 COLLEGE STUBBETS

PAGE 239

ekillful face-to-face communications.

CORRESTCATION SETLIS The dietitian--a translator of nutriti-onal information. 1663 Im 7A ok? Tes...If it's used with discration. 1810 COMMUNICATION SKILLS DHMBICATION SKILLS
Nutrition aducation from the laboratory
to the diming table. 502
How to improve communications. 1298
How managers sotivate. 1321
Learning how to lead. 1853
Training starts with day-to-day sctivation. 1484 use of mass media in nutritice and health aducation. 1506
Writing for "soor folks". 1531
Education through mass andis. 1600
Communication through Professional writing. 1621
Problems in Producing programs for auto-instruction. 1710 Spanish handbook. 1717 Shh! lens talk can mean more learning. Job anrichment: how to avoid the pitfa-Job anrichasnt: how to avoid the pitfa-lls. 1831 Standards and Programs in day cars center programs. 2191 The role of the consunications spacial-ist: the "reach-and-fraquency" use of mass media. 2276 COMMUNICATIONS Communicating facts to the communit. nutrition awaranase: the food industry moves to halp. 65
Today's nutrition and your lob. 81
The need for nutrition aducation. 211
Rutrition education of illiterata reopls. 325 Plm. 325 Butrition aducation from the laboratory surrition satisfies for the dining table. 502 Combating nutrition misinformation through coordinated programs. 925 Opportunities in nutrition aducation. The White Mousa Conferance on Food, Nutrition and Mealth: supplementary report from manal on Forular aducation. The white house conference on food, nutrition, and health: recommendations of rangle on nutrition teaching and education. 1045
As you ware saying--Bow to inprove personnel communications through slide-/tabe programs. 1284 Nation-wids mass media education. 1515 A quiding stat for modern autrition. The role of mass communications in nutrition improvement: a reformulation. Bass communications applied to nutrition education of rural populations: an outline of stratedy. 1610
Amplied communication in developing countries: ideas and characterisms.
1611 A newskattar taaches putrition to young A newshatter teaches putrition to yound meorie. 1622
The effective ass of mass sedis is nutrition adacation. 1688
PAG statement (Bo. 27) on mass communications in nutrition advention. 1785
Advartising and mass communications: a sodal for rural nutrition information programs. 1747

Big response to Connecticat TY Famal. Nutrition aducation via the Public Hutrition muscaller rrage. 1806 Rams wedin and larraism. 1819 Applied natrition programme as medin for maga communication in raral areas areas communication in raral areas response of the programme of the progr for mass cossumication is reral areas surrounding Tiruwati. 2165
Dial-a-Distitian sarvice is setropolitan Toronto. 2175
Evaluation of the Dial-a-Distitian program: I. Program or animation: II. Impact of the Program on the community. Answers to order. 2395
Disl-a-Distition: a community ratrition
aducation program. 2396
COMBENITY ACTION OBBSHITY ACTION

Not by enriched brand alone. 12

Frenatal education: Interseency cooperation. 286

Community action for better breakfasts (Filastrip). 687

Reaching out to the isolated agad. 2244 Proceedings of the Bational Conference on Food for the Aging, 1972. 2325 COMMUNITY PREDING CHARRES Yood and nutrition procedures in tipe of diseases. 2286 COMBUNITY INVOLVENMENT COMBUNITY INVOLVENCET

Tuning in to the community. 1762
Falsasing youth potastial. 1768
A losf of bread, a jue of milk and
thou, Grandps. 2270
COMBUSITY PROGRESS
Condestive heart failure, the fatient, and the community. 173
Combating nutrition mininformation
through coordinated programs. 925
Opportunities is autrition aducation. 926 926
A study of poverty conditions in the
Mew York Puerto Ricas community. 966
The white house conference on food,
nutrition, and health; reconsendations
of panels on autrition teaching and
advection. 1045
ASSO andorses natrition advection. Nutrition committees and nutrition admention. 1365 adacation. 1365 Nutrition committees and their role in Nutrition consists and their role in consumity action programs. 1366
Training the disadvantaged as hose health aides. 1649
Pusricultura--un sanual Para emistantes sociales y dirige-ntes an las comunidades rurales. 1667
Extension hose health aide training. Structuring the setting for health action. 1704 As interdisciplinary approach to teach-ing hossesker aides. 1801 Program midsa--saw answer to old prob-lam. 1832 The nutrition consultant and the home aids. 1844 Rose sconosists as sambars of health 2166 taans. 21ce
The multiPorPons worksr--s family specialist. 2174
Participation of community workers in a nutrition program. 2178 nutrition program. 2178
"Mak Kathy": an experiment in nutrition aducation. 2181
Cooperative action harnesses consumity Cooperative action hermoses consunity forces. 2183
California sterm ap nutrition education. 2187
Consunity involvement: feeding the alderly - a new responsibility. 2193
Donated foods-the beginning of a good 2 20 1 Education battles malnutrition. 2202 Borking together is community nutrition. 2204 Nutrition activities is powerty progr-2212 Evaluation of food sapplementation as a Evaluation of food amphementation as a nutrition action programs. 2217
Growing with good food habits. 2222
Reaching arban women. 2229
Extansion service programs promote good nutrition. 2235
Pending the poor. 2242
Why hashl pregrams are not reaching the mercambonsive in ear communities. 2243 Natritique programm for preschool child-Hatritide Programs for presented called ran. 2248

We had a hashth fairt. 2256

Ba had a hashth fairt. 2256

Texas commanity tackles teamags food and natrition program. 2266

Batrition adaction for the aged and carcaically ill. 2268

The seed for accial anthropological ontlook is commanity satrition programs. 2277 nam. 2277
A 'fair' way to teach natrition. 2279
Tana approach gate results. 2283 Indantry rasposse to the autrition challange. 2300 Indensity response to the sutrition challenge. 2300
Matrition programs for the alderly: selecting a seal delivery system. 2306 Pood fun, fairs, facts. 2319
Planning any community mervices--comprahassive care programs for the aging. 2321 Now aconosics sides reach poor famil-2357 lam. 235/ Program signs" for work with low-income families. 2358 Matrition commutation for public hea-lth marmes. 2367

yoluntaers land a hand. 2392 Training 'woman who care'. 2403 Bhat to dc with USDA fcod? 2404 Extension Service intensifies help for the poor. 2406
A bookshalf of autrition programs for pranchool childran--a recent selected bibliography. 2530
COMBURIT SUPPRE Foods and nutrition in a Black Studies program. 549 Disposing of waste disposal headschas. 2004 Product showcass: trash compactors. Trash coast and goes at the University of Wisconsin. 2046
COMPUTES APPLICATIONS A reporting system for nutrient adequacy, 559
Buttitional aspacts of nutrient standard asnus, 1235
Pood service data processing support: How to up your profits and productivity with invantory management; part 3. Application of the index of relevance to personnal management. Food service 1984. 1346 Now do you gat the sost nutrition for the least scnsy? 1370 Readings in smintsnancs sanagement. Bho benefits sost from computerized cash control? 1410 Heatery learning and group study in a distatics curriculus. 1705 Computers 1984. 1872 Computers 1958. 1872
A study on linear programming applications for the optimization of school lunch amus. 1885
A computer-assisted approach to meal patterning. 1908
Data base for "masfe" additives: decimions established for industry/agancy use. 2517
The avolution of distribution: a distribution cantar with apace-age technology. 2592
COMPUTER ASSISTED INSTRUCTION
DESCRIPTION ASSISTED INSTRUCTION DESCRIPTION. Programmed instruction: past, present, and fatars. 1551 CORPUTERS What nutrients do our infants really get? 825 Batisating food costs by computer. How do you gat the most nutrition for How do you get the sost nutrition for the least soney? 1370 Bospital food service adapts to system approach and industrial sethods. 1377 Who benefits sost from computarized cash control? 1410 Computare 1984. 1872 CONCESTE School brankfant annual potential ant at 20 million gallona PCOJ. 1860 Teach nutrition with bullstin boards. 872 Confarance on education in nutrition at Columbia. 826 COUPEREDCES State matrition council holds conference on food, matrition, and health. 36 Record 18 resolutions approved at Anahsis. 140 Nutrition aducation conference--1962. 503 Banagament training teats high costs. 1400 COMPLICT Distary patterns and food habits. 679 Butritich contratamps. 775 The firs faces of power. 1336 The innovator and the ritualist: a study in conflict. 1847 CORGO What people set in the Congo. 1560 COMERCATE BEALS Community involvement: familing the alderly - a new responsibility. 2193 Congregate smale: Pt. 2, providing the dining roce service (yideocassette).

Nutrition programs for the alderly: aslacting a smal delivery system. 2306

PAGE 240

1751

2398

COMMICTICUT Big response to Connecticut TV fanel. 1751 Now to build a centralized kitchen. CONSERVATION Energy conservation: a challenge for home economists. 23 One man's maat: the organic alternat-ive. 1103 Pood and nutrition policy--now and in the future. 1105 Enervy: crisis, crunch, or costly? 1282
Ifficient energy management: convenience foods & systems thinking. 1327
The -d fight: brave new plans in the face of food/energy pinch. 1355
Groceriem and garbage. 1358
Ommortunity of challenge...checklist for anergy control and conservation.
1433 ways to mhort-circuit the energy crisis. 1457 Volume feeding and operation independence. 1463 Health education. 1691 Another thirty days...Lunchrooms conse-rve energy. 1991 rve energy. 1991 Efficient energy management: fitting new aculement into energy-maying progr-2006 Energy saving tips for frying. keep your cool--cont-wise thru lcng, hct summer. 2021 1974 equipment census: what would you do if energy costs rose to \$2 an hour? CONSISTENCY MODIFICATIONS CONSISTENCY HODIFICATIONS
Some diseases characteristic of modern
Western civilization. 222
Diverticular disease of the colon: a
deficiency disease of Western civilization. 799
CONSTRUCTION (FROCESS) Eullatin board bonanza. 1538 CONSELTANTS Sutrition programs in state health agencies. 2303 Kev specialist for nutrition leadershnev specialist for nutrition leader, in: a demonstration Fredect for the employment of a nutrition education specialist at the state level to de lop food service related nutrition education programs-final report. 2334 CONSUMNE ECOMONICS Food and money (Motion ricture). 20 Food for the family with young children. 25 Food prices (Feb. 1974). 27 Food spending and income (Feb. 1974). The cost of food: how women are trying to stretch their food budgets. 29 Consumerism - focus on food: facing the challenge of the dissatisfied consumer. Consumer education for Mexican-Americ-Update on nutrient labeling: consumer awareness, use, and attitudes. 35
The child consumer-cultural factors influencing him food choices. 40
Your soney's worth in foods. 53
Supermarket counter power. 61
It's your money! A consumer education program. 69
Shopper's quide. 75
The real facts about food. 76
Pood spending and income (August 1974). 77
The comehack of the consumer of the comehack of the consumer and the consumer of the comehack of the consumer and the consumer of the comehack of the consumer of th The comeback of the low-cal market. 359 Realth foods, organic foods, natural foods: what they are and what eakes thee attractive to consumers. 648 The effect of income oe food harits in Sri Lanka: the findings of the socio-economic survey of Sri Lanka, 1969/70. 9C0 Procaadings of the 28th conference, Hiami Beach, Pla., 1973. 1128 Best sellers. 1292 Rest sellers. 1292
In 1974, it tastes great if the price is right: what sells? how much? where? and at what price? 1379
Randling complaints (Film lcop). 1420
Handling complaints (Motion picture). The erice is right. 1439
Todays FF customer: Frozens acclaimed
by rich, poor alike. 1481

Consumerm' preferences, uses, and buy-ing practices for melected regetables: a nationwide survay. 1493 The international (SI) metric system and how it works. 1651 Twelve entree ideas to celebrate the holidays. 1893 Early soy protein remearch awaits a quod economic climate for growth: part III. 2153 Per capita food consumption (Feb. 19-74). 2549 The distribution evolution. 2590 COBSUBER EDUCATION Nutrition awareness in the supermarket. Que leche se debe comprar? 4 Be a better shopper. 5
Be a better shopper (Leader's quide). Hejores compres en leche. 7
Jugo de naranja--enlatado, congelado,
al natural, y en botellas (Charts). 8
See the facts about the food you eat. Cops: we'd better go shopping. 10 Food money management. 11 Consumer tips on fresh citrus (Pilmstr-Eqq heaters: do they beat real eggs? Whole milk is good for you--if you're a Baby. 15
Rilk: Mhy is the price so high? 16
A quide to the dairy counter. 17
Rilk: In cheese, it's disappearing. Hilk: Why is the quality so low? 19 Energy conservation: a challenge for home economists. 23 Consumers in m concentrated food econ-Consumerism - focus on food: facing the challenge of the dissatisfied consumer. Consumer beware. 34
Now sodium nitrite can affect your health. 35
State nutrition council holds conference on food, nutrition, and health. 36
Homemakers' opinions about dairy products and imitations: 37
Now natural are those 'natural' vitaeins? 38
Nutrition cata it. ns: Je Nutrition gets the call. Nutritional trends and the consumers's food. 42 Can you borrow a cookie? 43 Using your supermarket as a resource. Unifore meat labeling eliminates shop-Per confusion. 45
You, the Shopper (Filmstrir). 46
When families must eat sore for less.
47 Fact and fiction about meat nutrition. Ba a better shopper (Slides). 50 Better nutrition through wise shopping. 51 51
Now to teach fccd buymanship. 5: Tour coney's worth in foods. 53 Nutrition labeling - how it works for you. 55 Selling nutrition to the consumer.
Communicating facts to the consumer. Supermarket counter power. Consumer education and the literacy problem. 60 Nutrition awareness: the food industry moves to help. 65 Swift's food guide to good nutrition. Tennessee's Extension Food and Nutrition Education Frogram. 68
It's your money! A consumer education Program. 69
Shopper's quide. 75
The real facts about food. 76
Suggested quidelines for consumer education. 80
Today's nutrition and your iob. 81
Bibliography of low reading level materials in consumer education. 82
Check stand: a food-buying game: c-198
(quame). 84 Tennessee's Extension Food and Mutrit-Check stand: a food-buying game: c-198 (qame). 84
Plentiful protein froe the sea. 85
Tou mnd your food. 86
Facts are not enough. 209
The view from the catbird's seat-Part
I. 360 How I teach disadvantaged Spanish-Amer-

ican students. 285 Pood powert. 399 The nutrition game (Game). Problems of assessment and alleviation of malnutrition in the United States, Washville, Tennessee, 1970. 473 Programs to commerce 492 and the state of nutrition today. 562 Food and the consumer. 592 Industry's commitment to nutrition education. 599 anneats for use in Programs to combat nutritional quackeducation. 373
Basic nutrition concerts for use in nutrition education. 617
Health foods: facts and fakes. 646
Fluoridation. 721 Thurtition for older Americans. 897
The verdict on vitamins. 898
Combating nutrition mirinformation through coordinated programs. 925
Opportunities in nutrition education. la serienda; comienza el dia con un buen desayuno; toda la leche alimenta; etc. (Charts). 1017
The food industry's responsibility in public nutrition. 1093
leche en polvo sin grasa. 1117
Nutritional labeling for tomorrov's consumer, symposium proceedings, Nov. 30, 1972. 1214
Food labeling. 1224
Those pesky RDAS. 1230
Hearings of the McGovern Committee on Nutrition and Human Needs: a panel-bypanel report on the June, 1974 hearings. 1231
Food and nutrition: is twerica due for la serienda: comienza el dia con un ros. 1231
Food and nutrition: is America due for a national policy? 1233
Nutrition labeling. 1234
The Pcod and Drug Administration and labeling. 1236 labeling. 1236
New labels help sell nutrition. 1240
New labels help sell nutrition. 1241
Consumer policy on food labeling, Nilwaukee, 1971. 1249
USDA proposes nutrient labeling regulations advertising claims would trigger
compliance. 1253 PDA approach to informative labeling. 1255

Nutritional labeling (Slides). 1259

Carne de res y de aves de corral--la
etiqueta es su sejor consejero. 1272

Avisos raridos sobre la etiqueta y
sobre el cuidado de la carne de vaca y
de aves de corral. 1273

Patrones de productos de carne de res y
de aves de correl--lista de referencia
de consueidor. 1274
1971 nutritional awareness campaign. ing. de consueidor. 1274 1971 nutritional awareness campaign. Netrication and the home economist. TV commercials can teach nutrition. Classtoons: Economy meal planning (Tra-nsparencies). 1628 nsparencies). 1628 Classtoons: Yegetable cookery (Transparencies). 1629 Nomeaking for the educable mentally retarded girl. 1702 Teaching about meat. 1716 Fight the "bore war" with games; innovations in consumer education, part four. 1766 Bulletin boards that teach through involvement. 1767 outleth roads that teach through involvement. 1767 Catch cn to nutrition: instructional model for secondary pupils. 1771 Take your turn as a smart food shopper; instructional model for parents. 1772 Nome economics learning packages--help for teaching-learning consumer conce-Nutrition education via the public press. 1806 A suemary of practical thoughts. 1828 Television and the young consumer. 1858 Total Guarantees/Marranties: are you getting your dellars worth? 1993
Needed: Stronger FDA controls on aflatoxin. 2068 OXID. 2000
'Now come you got more food than I got?': a one-act play. 2159
The art of buying meat. 2164
California steps up nutrition education. 2187 Consumer food economics--a D.C. course on getting the most froe food stamps. 2195



CORSELLE PROPECTION

Batrition and population: a family Planaina Project. 2220 Batritian Projects in the United States Desartment of Agricultars. 2269 Passonces for the sqing. 2296 Industry response to the natrition challenss. 2300 challenas. 2300 Prosress for feeding car Fccr. 2300 Usins Program sides to teach Indian femilian batter satritics. 2310 Better health through hatter food. Pet t 2311 2311
Pood stamp program. 2312
Batrition on whamle. 239B
What home accessoriate are doing for low-incame familian. 240B
Salacted references on matritics and scheml lanch. 2529
Pood sources of autrimate. 253B
Pood additions. 254B
A saids to monrous of consumer information. 2569
Batrition adaction and the granish. A series to source ties. 2569
Batrities edecation and the Stanishsmeaking Americas. 2585
La compre de alimentos en al sercado (Filestris). 2589
Food marketies is low iscome areas. Cono comprar histacs. 2604 CORO COSPIER RISTRE. 2000 COSSBER PROTECTION How seteral are those 'materal' vitesi-se? 38 It's Your somey! A comment adaction Program. 69 TO A TOWN THE MORNY A COMMENT STATEMENT OF PROCESS AND STATEMENT (Motion Fictors). The food indestry's responsibility in ashlic natrition. 1093 mahlic matrition. 1093
Accidents hurt sors than the injured party. 2097
A quide to sources of consumer information. 2569
COMMBHE SCINCE
Shopper's seide. 75
CONSUMES Commmarian - focus on food: facing the challangs of the dissetisfied consumer. 30 One men's ment: the ordenic elternet-1103 ive. Proceedings of the 28th conference, Hinni Back, Pla., 1973. 1128 Handlina complaints (Film loop). 1420 Bandlina complaints (Motion picturs). CONTRACT PRESIDE Contract food amintananca vs. self operation-oss firm's view. 1312 Food assvica. 1835 How to not heild a new caletaria. 1949 Spansor handbook. 2379 CONTENCTS

Tood service. 1435

Fall-lines service becoming the rele in distribution systems. 2593

CONVENTMENT FOODS

Feed for the young comple. 26

Vitamins in framen convenience dinmers and fot pins. 318

Feed and the commens. 592

Sortime out the commens. 592

Sortime out the commens. 597

Convenience foods programs testin: mpdating definitions, cost information: part I. 1133

Two market stadium reveal convenience CONTRACTS part 1. 1135
Two markst stading raves covenience
food attitudes and uses: Part i. 13
Two market stading raves covenience
food attitudes and seem: Part II.
1303 Efficient energy management: convenie-ace foods & systems thinking. 1327 Prozes convenience foods work 'miracle' at Marcy Bospital. 1343 at Barcy Boapital. 1343 What rastaurast operators think shoat What rasteurast operators think shoat convasience frozes foods. 1809 S.S. Fierce seltiplies school lanch salas & tisse is 2 years. 1849 Commers' preferences, ssee, and huying sractices for selected vegetables: a sationavide server. 1893 Galloping gourset foods to patients. d seals for heav days (Slides) 1910 Program a round-the-clock brankfast - avatam. 1939 avatas. 1939 The sove is to convenience desserts. 19~1

Food additives (Slides). 2126 Technological sating or where does the fish finger point? 2146 Buying and saing convenience foods. 2516 College trime operations to fighting shaps. 2527
School lunch report. 2600
CONVERSION Bll you smed to know about metric. Training fundamentals halp control Instruction costs. 1647
Introducing the metric system (Filestrips/cnamettam). 1657 iPs/cassettam). 1657 Education and training in SI unitm. Spanking of matric: 1800
What's cooking at Cal State? 1843
Cooking with matrics (Kit). 1930
Thinking matric. 1945
Hassers us, Bastics, here communics.
1961 Hatrication -- its affect on foce preparation. 1986 ntion. 1986 Dishumahar conversion can pay dividenda. 2003 CONVERSION PACTORS The intermetional (SI) metric system and how it works. 1651 and how it works. Convapor halta--aew damign//new perfor-menca. 2001 Dinhwashar conversion can pay dividaada. 2003
Tray asks up: Hollanbeck Jr. High School. 2007
COOK COURTY, ILLINOIS
Robilizing the potential of home aconomica for low-income familiam. 2383 COOR-EST. PRIS Work mimplification, achool lunch 10, instructor menual. 1864 COOKBOOKS
When familian mest set more for lass. e/ Halp! sy child won't set right. 484 Bids are netural cooks. 1817 Photos and racipes on hospital asnus instruct and also plasses patients. The kid's cookbook. The X1d's COORDOOK. 1967 Racipes for a small planet. 2437 The potato lover's dist cookbook. 2456 Good food for good health. 2459 Ground beef racipes for achool cefster-ies. 2463 lam. 2463
The bensvolent bean. 2466
Dist for a small planet. 246
Hypoglycasis control cookery.
Charokes cooklore. 2497
Health and nutritior. 2526 2461 Swift's food guids to good nutrition. Examination duids for cooking with understanding. 760 Proofs of the Bibls. 1081 Planning atheir senus. 1896 Two heairs of Bavaiian cuisins: rice and frwit. 1933 The Professional chaf. 1942 Hethods of meat cookery (File loop). 1957 Food service serchendiaing: Newsian style. 1976 Food marvice merchandising: Hawaiian style. 1976 Heard an hrand. 2417 Romantic Spain where castome, color reign. 2419 The cuisines of Indonmaia. 2421 Betty Crecker's how to feed your family to keep than fit 8 happy. . . Ho mat-ter what. 2434 Baditarransas assfood. 2435 Playor secrats from forsign lands: Borwsy. 2448 Playor secrets from formign lands: Philippines. 2445 Player secrets from foreign lands: Switzerlund. 2447 The poteto lover's dist cookbook. 245
The homesteed kitchen & celler. 2457
I/FB recipe file. 2462
The benevolent been. 2466 Grant mantiage seals. 2469 London town: a collection of mean id-eas. 2471 eas. 2471
The massonal kitches. 2475
Pecipes from the pages of Atlanta's
grant Basrican sense. 2481
Baw York: the changing face of food
service. 2485

Soy protain recips ideas. 2491 Lasteing shout people through their foods. 2493 foods. 2493 International dictionary of food and cooking. 2535
cooking. 2535
cooking. annication
Research, Indiana lunchroom hecomm Hamsond, Indians Indianos accome clasercos astanaion. 2226 COUNTY, ANNEICAN INNIAN Indian food. 2440 American Indian food and lors. 2477 Charokan Cooklors. 2497 American Indian food and lors. 2477
Charchas cooklors. 2497
COURBY, CARADIAN
Flavor secrate from other lands: Wasters accepted from the lands: Chila. 2449
COORDEY, CRIBES
Flavor secrate from foreign lands: Chila. 2442
COORDEY, CRIBES
Some distary beliafe in Chinese folk culture. 260
Hambond, Indians lunchroom becomes classroom extension. 2226
The Worthern Chinese cookbook, including specialities from Faking, Shanghai, and Stachman. 2431
COORDEY, CRICHOSLOVABIAN
A tests of holiday traditions. 2473
COORDEY, SECHOSLOVABIAN
Hambond, Indians lunchroom bacomes classroom extension. 2226
A tests of holiday traditions. 2473
COORDEY, SERBER classroom axtansion. 2226 & tasts of holiday traditions. 2473 A tests of holiday traditions. 2473
COORDEY, GENEK
A tasts of holiday traditions. 2473
COORDEY, BARBAITAB
Two besics of Bavalian cuisins: rics and fruit. 1933
Food service serchandising: Hawaiian style. 1976
COOKERY, INDCHRSIAB
The cuisinss of Indonesia. 2421
The coaplets book of Indonesian cooking. 2436 ing. 2436
I/VPR recips file. 2462
COORDEY, ITALIAN
Heamond, Indiana lunchroom bacomma
clasaroom matsamaion. 2226
Playor macrats from formign lands:
Sicily. 2446 Sicily. 2446
The foods of Sonthern Italy. 2451
A tasts of holiday traditions. 2473
COURBBY, JBWISE
A tasts of holiday traditions. 2473
COURBBY, BWXICEB
Distant districts con slicenton Hazicanos. 210
Nutritional information nos. 210 Nutritional influences of Maxican-Bear-Nutritional influences of Hazican-Baserican foods in Brizons. 579 Gallup shows surge in Hazican fers popularity. 1351
Bere's how to prepare 3 popular profitbakers-with a Hezican accant... 1937
Equipment with a Hazican accant. 2055
Add the segic of Hazico to your same-COORDY, HRXICAN ANNUICAN Techilades; beef tacos; sweet potato and pineapple sepandes. 2423 COORDEY, BIBBAST
Plavor secrete from formign lands:
Iran. 2443
COORDEY, BOROCCAR COOREST, BOROCCAR
CORREST, BOROCCAR
CORREST, BORRESTAR
Plavor secreta from formign lende:
Borway. 2444
COOREST, PRIXIPPER
Plavor macrata from formign lander
philippinam. 2445
COOREST, POLYPERIAR
Gallap highlights: the mainland market
for Polymanian foods. 1349
COOREST, PERIFO ESCAR for Polyansian Loods. 1347
COORDEY, PUBLIC Block
Pustto Ricas foods and traditions. 311
COORDEY, SCARRISAVAR
Respond, Indians lunchroom bacons
classroom extension. 2226 COORDAY, HORE POOP a
Soal food is an American an apple pin.
2499

COOLINY, SOUTHER

Soul food in as Basrican as appls pis.

FRGE 242

Haw to not heild a new cefsteris. 1949 Gowraet dising..2 le Herper-Wabber. 2014



COORBBY, SPARISE
Roaantic Spain where custcas, cclcr
reien. 2019
COORBBY, SWISS
COORBBY, SWISS Player secrets from foreign lands: Switzerland. 2447 COODERY, SYNIAE Player secrets from foreign lands: STria. 244# Hetric improves the flavor. 1962 Oh cookie tree, ch cookie tree. 2484 COORIRG Butrition education workshors in early childhood, west virginia, July, 1971. 777 Pood quide for older folks. 1029 Pacts shout sausage. 1115 Pacts ebout seusage. 1115
about benanas. 1125
Children can cook (Pilestrip/record). The cosauaity as a classroos: trips (Filsstrip/record). 1565
vecetorias deuraet cookerv. 2460
Family fare. 2496
International dictionary of food and cookies. 2535
COOKING BONIPHENT (LANGE)
Airlines chart a clear course for food-service. 1279
Work simplification, school lunch 10, instructor panual. 1564
The insulantive segreech to the fish 1552 Born stabilification, school lunch 10, inastructor Panual. 1864
The imaginative emprosed to the fish end seafood entree. 1953
Simplified annual for cocks. 1963
Service in the grand meaner. 1974
Efficient energy management fitting age equipment into energy-mens. 2006 ans. 2006
Food service equipment: selection,
errasqueent, and use. 2020
A lesson in arithmetic. 2025
The ABC'SS of microwere cooking. 2026
Roduler system beats seals on plete
withost use of steaderd ovens. 2027
Bew quide takes quesswork cut of kitches rlanning. 2028
Bow to buy equipment-the seart way.
2038 Beuissent quide for on-site school kitchens. 2048 2034 RITCHERS. 2048
SWEART shutdows of the food service
fscilities. 2103
Get wore profit from your fry kettles.
2455 COOKING EQUIPMENT (SMALL)
Work simplification, school lunch 10, instructor manual. 1864 work stabilitication, school lunch 10, instructor annual. 1869 Siarlified eanual for cooks. 1963 The energy savers. 2007 Pood service equipaent: selection, erraneeaent, and use. 2020 Equipaent quide for on-site school kitcheas. 2048 Specielty between eakes speciel treate. 2052 ats. 2052 Turn on to better breekfasts. 2054 Turn on to better preserants. 2058 PeniPaent with e Hexican accent. 2055 Swaeer shutdown of the food service fecilities. 2103 Helping low-income families use deneted foods. 2299 foods. 229 COORISE PURLS WEVE to short-circuit the energy crisis. 1457 sia. 1457 COORING INSTRUCTION Tapact of nutrition education in an spelied nutrition Frogresse on nutritionally vulnerable Groups of people. 7.0.0.D for thought: focus on optimal development of the child: intereediate level. 374 Pood for fun and thought: nutrition . Jou son and thought: nutrition education in e children's hospital. The wonderful egg. 1127
What is a gourant and can I beccame com? 1566 Bringiae old world flavor into the classroom. 1669 claearooa. 1659 School lunch and learnine. 1657 Rids are natural cocks. 1817 Bethcds of seat cookery (Pila lcop). 1957
The kid's cookbook. 1967
Pry cooking. 1971
Blesentary baking. 1979
Pctato shopPing, storing end cooking isfermation. 1981
Cossodity cookery. 2433

COOKING METHODS DOKING HETHODS
Soybeane is family meals. 63
veqetables in family meals. 70
Beef and weal in family meals. 71
Buts in family meals. 72
Buts in family meals. 73
Hence calorias pere meals. 23B
Stone soup. 673 Hicroveves quicker and cooler cooking. Stone coup (Phosodisc). 959
Food for older folks (chow 'n tell). 1003 Dietary errors aede at hose by patients with diabetes. 1056 Pecte ebout beef. 1113 Pacte ebout pork. 1114 Say cheese. 1126 What is a courset esd cen I become ene? Bringing old world flavor iato the classroom. 1665 Teaching about meat. 1716 Are you a meat smob? 1875 Pish and shallfish: take your pick of the cetch. 1291 Are you serving greet Preach fries? Selads and selad dressings for foodservice menu planning. 1922 Cocinendo sin sel. 1924 All about baking (Crossword puszle). Two basics of Revailen cuisine: rice Two basics of Newsiien cuisine: rice end fruit. 1933 Tour quide to food preperation. 1938 Paired for profit: fish 'n chips. 1935 Step-by-step directions for asking (1)Perfect prise rib of beef, (2)Golden brown French fries in elaost no time! (3) Aserice's 2nd fevorite pie, cherry. 1936 How to succeed with vegeteble cookery. The professionel chef. 1942 How to reduce excessive seet shrinkage. 1950 The imaginetive approach to the fish and meefood entree. 1953 Proten Gold (Filastrip/Record). 1954 Rome canning--Row made can you make it? A close-up on cooking with vegetables. Methods of aeet cookery (Fila loop). Simplified manuel for cooks. Foundations of food preparation. 1966 Start with healthy cooking. 1969 Siamering and poaching (File loop). Pood service eerchandising: Hewaiian style. 1976 Pood Preparetion prisciples and procedures. 1980
Potato shopping, storing end cooking information. 1981 A lesson in aritheetic. 2025 1974 equipment ceneue: what would you do if energy costs rose to \$2 en hour? 2037 Coao usar la olla de presion. 2049 20 meya to seve on fat coats. 2058 Para enlatar chabacanos, eelocotones, y Para enlatar chabacanos, emiocotomes, y cirselas. 2114
Instracciones pers envasar en casa frutas y toaetes sin peligro de envenenamiento. 2123
Reducine the surface oil content of fried producte. 2141
Add the assic of Mexico to your aenu2413 Rosantic Spain where custoss, color reign. 2419 The Caisines of Indonesia. Read wine hands down. 2422 Quastity recipes for school food serv-ice programs. 2424 years to beef up your profits with beass. 2425
Indies food. 2440
Playor secrets from foreign lands:
Chile. 2442 Plavor secreta from foreign lands: BOTWAY. 2444 Get ecquainted with meckerel: 2454 Get eore profit from your fry kettlem. 2453 I/YFB recipe file. 2461 I/YFB recipe file. 2462 London tour: a collection of aenu id-eas. 2471

American Indian food and lore. 2477 Becipee from the pages of Atlanta'e great American mense. 2481 Hake ahead breekfests. 2486 Baking for people with food allergies. Soul food is as American as apple pie. COORING TREBRIQUES When families cust eat more for less. 47
vegetables in featly seals. 70
Beef end vest is fastly seals. 71
Buts in fastly seels. 72
Eggs in fastly seels. 72
Le diete disbetics. 236
Henos calorias pera sejor salud. 23
Better living through better eeting. ... Coao eeguir le dieta prudente. 75% Dietery patterns of the Puertc Pican People. 992 Edible wild plants--try it, you asy like it. 1085 La calebasa--excelente fuente de vitaa-La calebasa--excelente fuente de vitas-ine A. 1122 Sey cheese. 1126 Avisoe rapidos eobre le etiqueta y sobre el cuidado de la carne de vace y de aves de corral. 1273 How to cut food costs to the bone. Lecciones pare lideres voluntaries. 1544 Are you a aget snob? 1875 Cetering!. 1883 Leftovers: seaw stendoute that ere budget stretchers. 1884 Fish end ehellfish: teke your pick of the cetch. 1891 Desset-0-Ream III. 1897 Good meels for busy days (Slides). 1910 Leche en polvo en sope de papa. 192 Leche en polvo para psnes. 1921 Cocinendo sin sal. 1924 Two besics of Heweiten cuisine: rice Two Besics of Heweiten cuisine: rice end fruit. 1933
Your guide to food preparetion. 1934
Paired for Profit: fish 'n chips. 1935
Step-by-atep directions for asking (1) Perfect prise rib of beef, (2) Golden brown French fries in alaost no tise! (3) America's 2nd fevorite pie, cherry. Here's how to prepere 3 popular profitnever a new to propose 2 possular profit-askers-with a Hexican accent... 1937 The professional chef. 1942 For e eeal without cookings concoct e eain dish selsd. 1944 How to reduce excessive eest ghrinkage. 1950 Ideaa for teeching eetric cooking. Prozen gold (Pilastrip/Record). 1954 Home canning--How safe cen you make it? A close-up on cooking with vegetelles. 1956 1956
Hetric improves the flevor. 1962
Siaplified annual for cooks. 1963
Poundations of food preparation. 1
Simmering and posching (Fila loop). Pood service aerchandising: Haweiien Pood preparetion principles and procedures. 1980 ures. 1900 Using standardised recipes (Notion picture). 1985 The energy severs. 2007 Energy saying tips for frying. 2008 A leason in arithaetic. 2025 Coao uear la olla de presion. 2049 20 ways to seve on fet costs. 205e Volunteers teach creetive cooking with donated foods. 2373 donated foods. 2373 Add the aegic of Hexico to your aenu-2413 Rosentic Spain where custoss, color reign. 2419 The cuisines of Indonesie. 2421 have dumines of indonesse. 2422 Bread wins heads down. 2422 Brehiledas; beef tecos; sweet potato and piaempple empanadas. 2423 Canned wegetables are better than ever. 2827 Playor secrete from fcreign lands: Chile. 2442 Plevor secrets from foreign lands:



PAGE 243

COOKS

Flavor secrets from foreign lands: Philippines. 2445
Flavor secrets from foreign lands: Switzerland. 2447
I/FFR recipe file. 2461
I/FFR recipe file. 2462 London tour: a collection of menu id-Desserts-Delightful as dainies. Desserts-Delightful as daimses. 20 Recipes from the rages of Atlanta's great American menus. 2081 Salad days are here to stay. 2085 Make ahead breakfasts. 2486 Mew York: the chanding face of food service. 2489 Service. 2409 Learning about people through their foods. 2493 Cherokee cooklore. 2497 Tic-Tac-[Potm] toe. 2500 COOKS JOKS
Job opportunities in a restaurant (Fil-mstrip/Cassette tmpe). 1795
Simclified sanual for cooks. 1963
Fry cooking. 1971
Luncheon cooking. 1573 Sisseting and noaching (Film loop). 197 Grill cocking. 2041
COOPERATIVE FUNCHASING
Purchasing key to savings. 2598
CO-op buring for schools: two afficerhes. 2603 use Maize and maize diets. 268 Sweet corn. 1180 How to succeed with vegetable cookery, 1940 Henuflanner extra tarbecue---1. 2474 CONOMANY BRART DXSRASE The 'tig three' risk factors that predict coronary disease best. 88 Decision making in the biological field. 144 on the denesis of atherceclerosis.

Ten-year experience of sodified-fat diets on younger sen with coronary heart-disease. 185

Caspbell Soup's program to prevent atheroselerosis. 307 atherosclerosis. 307 Cardiovascular diseases: care and prevention - 2. 380 Cardiovascular diseases: care and prevention - 1. 381 Cardiovascular diseas(s: care ard Frev-ention - 3. 382 Alternate approach to low fat--low saturated fat--low cholesterol diet. Interactions between nutrition and heredity in coronary heart disease. Newer concepts of coronary heart dise-ase. 758 ase. 758 Cholesterol-consciousness. 1039 Cholesterol-consciousness. 1039
How to extend your life soan. 1047
Prevalence of coronary heart disease
risk factors in boys 8 to 12 years of
age. 1057
COBRECTIVE INSTITUTIONS
Feeding delinquents. 1336
Food service on a budget. 1382
COST EFFECTIVENESS Te a better shopper. 5
Be a better shopper (Leader's quide). Refores compras en leche. 7'
Rilk: Why is the price mo high? 16
How the shrewdest shoppers buy and use now the shrewdest shoppers buy and use meat, dairy products and equs. 21 Be a better shopper (Slides). 50 How to teach food buymanship. 52 Food buying tips for low income families. 74 hirlines chart a clear course for food-service. 1279
Two market studies reveal convenience food attitudes and usage: Part i. 1302
Number one failure factor: lost time and low productivity go hand in hand. Teeding problem children. 1335
The good fight: brave new plans in the face of food/energy pinch. 1355
How do you get the most nutrition for the least money? 1370 How to cut food costs to the bone. How to reduce personnel costs. 1375 How to up Your profits and productivity with inventory management: part I.

service operations. 1386
Who benefits most from cosputerized
cash control? 1410
The problems of 1974: Procurement,
pricing, profits. 1413
Ways to short-circuit the energy cri-1457 Sis. 1457 Strictly personnel: the care and feed-ing of cafeterias. 1458 Volume feeding and operation independe-nce. 1463 nce. 1463 Tank definition and exposition: the catalyst in the matching process. 1474 Textured Protein trims cost of frozen meat patties. 1480 The bBP training director's handbook. 1540 Films vs. Videotapem in educational programs. 1752 Leftoverm: menu standouts that are buddet stretchers. 1884
A study on linear programming applications for the optimization of school lunch menus. 1885 Galloping dournet foods to patients. Could commissary production save you money? 1931 How to not build a new cafeteria. 1949 How to reduce excessive meat shrinkage. How to reduce excessive meat Shrinkage 1950 The imaginative approach to the fish and seafood entree. 1953 Frozen gold (Filmstrip/Record). 1954 A central kitchen provides meals for Indianamolis school students. 1998 Dishwasher conversion can pay dividennds. 2003 How to design a new foodservice. Reep your cool--cost-wise thru long, hot summer. 2021 A lesson in arithmetic. 2025 New heavy duty chlorinated detergent. 197% equipment census: what would you do if energy comts rose to \$2 an hour? 2037 Wheels for foodservice systems. 2038 Systems intelligence in the food serv-ice kitchen. 2044 Vollrath school foodservice manual. water heating for the food service water need not the look service kitchen. 2051 20 ways to save on fat costs. 2058 Clean up efficiently and economically. Use and cost of supplies for machine washing of personent tableware. 208
The promises and problems of the new foods, University of Georgia, 1970. Food fortification. 2129
Food for tomorrow, better nutrition
today. 2160
The art of buying meat. 2164
Teenaders' qardens upgrade family diets. 2224 ets. 2224 Ten trends in school food service. 2278 Better health through better food. 2311 Award-winning hospital menu offers 31 entrees based on frozen foods. 2336 Soft-Serve is snack bar favorite. 23 Can summer feeding nurrive? 2362 The cuimines of Indonesia. 2421 2354 ways to beef up your profits with beans. Food cost, saver for all homemakers. 2520 College trims operations to fighting shape. 2587 shape. 2587 Purchasing key to savings. 2598 costs NOTS TOU, the shopper (Filastrip). 46 Mutrition for mothers and infants-economic considerations. 551 Facing the challenge. 1243 Facing the challenge. 1243
Colleges: mhortages, high prices, but a happy ending. 1310
Feeding delinquentm. 1336
How to reduce Personnel costs. 1375
Controlling and analyzing costs in food service operations. 1386
Costing aV materials: a job approach. Profit from foodservice: a question and answer approach. 1394
The problems of 197m: Procurement, pricing, profits. 1413
Opportunity of challenge...Checklist

for mnergy control and conservation. An intangible part of business: hidden Costs. 1456
Training fundamentals help control metric convergion costs. 1647
The full course on dinnerware (Kit). Product showcase: trash compactors. 2036 2036
20 ways to save on fat corts. 2058
The end of cosmodity feeding? 2206
Peeding susser's children. 2209
COUSSELIEG Attitudem and use of food. 148 Nutrition education in medical pract-ice. 566 ice. 566
Nutrition in action. 780
Consortium publishes its guidelines for a national nutrition policy. 1220
The front-line manager's probles-solver. 1295 ver. 1295 Functional job analysis: an approach to a technology for manpower planning. 1342 Communication with low-income families. Teaching nutrition—an important part of dietitian's job. 1541
Using health education aidem in counseling pregnant women. 1569
The challenge of group counseling.
1682 Tape recording, booklet teach dietm. 1812 Working together in community nutrit-2204 ion. 2204 Indigenous health aides as counselors to parents about nutrition. 2407 Nutrition services in homm health agen-cies. 2410 CHAR From the Fhoenix file: mmrchandising and menu notes. 1887 Recipes from Phoenix. 2480 CEARMETERIES CEADerries. 1149 CBEAB A quide to the dairy counter. 17 Dairy products. 1095 How we get our dairy foods. 2109 CRIME Handling money (Motion picture). 1416 Handling money (Film loop). 1417 CUCUBBERS 1199 Cucumbers. CULTURAL FACTORS

The child consumer -- cultural factorm influencing his food choices. 40 'food in sany languages' is concern in planning menus and teaching modified dists. 89 dists. 89 Nutrition, anthropology, and the study of san. 95
Adapting ethnic fcode to nutritional needs. 96 needs. 96
A study of the nutritional status and food habits of Otosi Indians in the Hezquital Valley of Hexico. 130
Attitudes and use of food. 188
Thought for food--the social and cultural aspects of malnutrition. 155
Nutrition education in an affluent society. 167
Food tables among the Grang Asii in Food taboos among the Orang Asli in West Halaysia: a potential nutritional hazard. 192 Breast feeding in Tanzania: studies on infant feeding practices and attitudes. Diet and food beliefs of Peruvian Jungle tribes. I. The Shiribc (monkey people). 197 gle tribes. 1. and one people). 197
Breast feeding and weaning practices in develoring countries and factors influencing them. 205
Facts are not enough. 209
Improving nutrition education for children. 225
Table in the Mexican-American Culture: Improving nutrition education for chirdren. 225
Health in the Hexican-American Culture:
a community study. 276
Nutritional beliefs among a low-income
urban population. 294
Marins and Weil on developmental nutrition: calories. 310
Eating patterns among sigrant familiem.
221 Nutrition education of illiterate peo-Factors related to food preferences.

Ethnology and health problems. 339

PAGE 244

Controlling and analyzing comtm in food



Missesota/Istercultural-International focus on home economics. 369 Peod habite--an anthropologist's view. Pood acceptance in the developing worid. 394
The socio-cultural aspects of nutrition. 825 Food is not just something to eat. Socio cultural malautrition. (Growth failure in children due to socio caltu-ral factors). 437 Origin of malected Old Tentament diet-ary trobibitions. 453 The nurse at an "expert"--the micro health unit. 457 nealth unit. 457
Food habite and food conxustics of
Jews from Cochin in Israel. 458
Urbasization, diet and motential hashth
effacts in Palau. 472
Isfluences of culture on man's diet. 479 Social, emotional and cultural influen-Social, enotional and cultural influences as related to esting betterns and salautrition. 546
Secial, esotional and cultural influences as related to estine patterns and salautrition. 547
Feod: fact and folklore. 548
Butrition and naural development. 563
The newfollows of chastly, 578 The PayChology of obsaity. 578

Breast-feeding habits and cultural
costext. (a study of three Ethicpian
communities). 586 communities). 586
Participant observation in autrition Participant observation in autrition education program development. 588 Pood acceptance, a challenge to nutrition aducation—a review. 600 Butritional studies of British Columbia Indians. I. Dietery etudies at shousat and Anahas reserver. 612 Pood and mas. 630 Society and health is the lower Rio Granda Valley. 636 Polk disease asone urtam Maxican-Americans: etiology, symbtoms, and treatment. 652 Chassing significance of food. 677 Changing mignificance of food. 677
The changing mignificance of food. 6
The chellenge of cross-cultural resea-. 680 rch. 680
Cultural Matterning of nutritionally relevant behavior. 681
Bealth of the American Indian. 685
Cemere breams (1785-1836) on dirt estime in Louisians: a critical analysis of his unpublished sanuscript "Te la diracolution ecorbutique". 709
Chausing food habits. 762
Food habits and the introduction of new foods. 763 roods. /sJ Tatroduciae new foods against protein deficiency. 879 Distary regulations and food habits of Hualine. 882 Hutrition education materials: a acciocalteral approach. 809 A study of poverty conditions in the A study of Bowerty conditions in the Hew Tork Fuerto Rican ccasualty, 966 Sutrition education for nonProfession-ale and the public---part I. 986 Approaches to nutrition education. 98: Barrio central: a etudy of some accisi and cultural factore in malautritics. 1016 Food and autrition relative to family life. 1019 life. 1019 Cultural determinants of natritional behavior. 1042
Achievino change in paople: acme applications of group dynamics theory. 1306
swiding the change process is reuple. Applied consunication is developing countries: ideas and cheervations. Mutrition and the war on poverty: American home economics association workshop-working with low income families. 1646 Now children learn about food (Slides and fleebcards). 1673
Structuring the cetting for health action. 1704 action. 170%
One atread link: program 2, values and attitudes (Motion Picture). 1727
One strong link: program 2, values and attitudes (Videoca-sactte). 1728
The ettitudes, values, and life etyles of Yooth. 176%
Indiams/Cultural factors is the introduction of change.

Nutrition education in public health programs—what have we Jearned? 2182 The need for ecciel asthropological outlook is community nutrition programs. 2277 ane. 2277
School feeding from a nutritionist's Boint of view. 2375
American Indian food and lore. 2477
Changes in food practices for better nutrition. 2504 CEP-CAR The pre-plated solution to school lunch. 2143 CURED POODS Stability of ascorbate in bacos. 2140 CBRED SEAT CORDO MEAT

Now modium nitrite can effect your health. 35
A review of the mitromanime problem in cured seata. 860
Formation of witromanimes is a meat curing mixture. 2098
COMMITTEELINE Post-high school program is food mervice expervision, vocational education in home economics. 1578
Index and curriculum briefs, volume 1. Adding tests and smell to English and social studies. 1595 social studies. 1595 New frontiers is health education. Realth education - nutrition R-6. 1655 School lunch and learning. 1683 The dietetic technician: paraprofessiomal as knowledge worker. 1753 Handatory health courses for New York State public schools: Nutrition Educat-ion. 1632 State public achools: Nutrition Educa-ion. 1632 Haetery learning and group study in a dietetics curriculum. 1705 CURRICULUS SUIDS Futrition aducation...Whose job? 357 Observable signs of childres's health problems by teachers --hew important? Health instruction: Suggestions for teachers. 1510
A quide for teaching nutrition, grades
one through eevan. 1529 one through even. 1529
Substitution is the classroos. 1546
Foods in Hexico. 1559
What people wat in the Congo. 1560
Food is early Cleveland. 1561
Food is washington's boyhood. 1562
On the way to the Arctic Circle. 1563
Food in Lincola's time. 1564
A curriculum for the nutrition programmer. 1572
School lunch traiden. School lunch training as adult educat-School lunch training as adult education. 1631
Nutrition education is elementary achool progress. 1645
What to teach-when and why. 1693
Light a fire-train in-service. 1701
Nossaking for the educable sentally retarded girl. 1702
Haetery learning and group etaky is a discretic corriging. 1705 dietetice curriculum. 1705 Development of a validated imatructio-nal eyeteu for hompi-tality education. Bosquejo mobre lo que debe cubrir un cureillo de nutricion 4--H y adultos. Curriculus quide for children's centers and pre-kinderquitene. 1776 The preparation of occupational instru-Ctors a suggested course guide. 1823 Intition education in Canade. 356 Improvement of food selection through Physical education and athletic progr-Physical 490
eas. 490
Teaching nutrition to teenagers. 618
The place of nutrition in the health
education curriculus. 923
Trained leaders direct day-care centere. 998 A curriculum for the mutrition programmer. 1572 Index and curriculum briefs, volume 1. 1581 The development of ekilla training courses. 1614 courses. 1614
Handetory heelth courses for New York
State public schools: Nutrition Educatios. 1632
How to write and was behavioral objectives in vocational education programs.
1640

A conceptual approach to autrition aducation. 1643 Basic autritics concepts--their use in prograw plansing and evaluation. 1644 Nutrition education in elementary ach-ool programs. 1645 New frontiers in health education. Home aconcaics, grades 7-9. 1656 Plan nutrition lessons now for foods of future. 1699

Mutrition is sedical education: a prob-les-cantered approach. 1748
Development of a validated instructio-sal system for hospi-tality aducation. 1754 Boys unlimited: are you ready to teach the boys? 1760 Food service curricular for the future. A conceptual approach to health educat-ion: implication for autrition education. 1792 Identifying competencies in the food conveyer belta--acu design//new perfor-nance. 2001 Blowestary meaus. 1873 Secondary meaus. 1874 DAILY BECORDS Peod cas aske a differenca. 200 Becord para analisia de la dieta y para analisis de habitos de alimentacion. 823 DATES FOOD SESSITIONS
A guide to the dairy counter. 17
Homesakers' opinions about dairy producte and initationes. 37
DATES FCODS cte and initatione: . 37
AIBT PCODS
Rilk: Why ie the price so high? 16
A guide to the dairy counter. 17
Rilk: In cheese, it's disappearing. 18
Row the shrewdest sheppers buy and use seat, dairy products and egge. 21
Rosesskara' opinions shout dairy products and initations: . 37
How the shrewdest shoppers buy and use seat, dairy products and eggs. 57
Lactose intolerance and fersented dairy products. 23
Prospecte for seeting protein needs from conventional food sources. 855
Study of foods is suphasized in Brooklyn elementary school. 965
Dairy products. 1095
In city, tewn and country. 1108
Rducation through sacs sedia. 1602
I want to be e dairy fermar. 1626
How wa get our dairy fcods. 2109
Dairysan Dos. 2116
Lactase-treated silk provides base to develop products for lactome-intolerant populatione. 2125
About food and where it comes from. 2150
ALLAS, TEXAS 2150 DALLAS, TEXAS
Hutrition on wheele. 2398 DANDELIONS Dandelione. 1208 DATA PROCESSING Pood service data processing supports recipe data. 1282 Computers 1984. 1872 DATES
Dates. 1209
DAT CAMB PROGRAMS
Children in day care. 335
Help1 by child wcn't eat right. 484
Guidee for day care licensing. 1359
Child development - Day care - No. 7,
Administration. 1368
Child development - Day care - No. 2,
Serving infants. 1378
Child development - Day care - No. 5,
Staff training. 1746
Out to lunch: a study of UDSAZ'S daycare and eumear feeding programs. 2370
DAY CARE SERVICES
Food for little people. 182 DATES Pood for little people. 182 A guide to establishing a nutrition program in a dey core conter. 459 Treined leaders direct day-care centere. 99%
Guides for day care liceneing. 1359
Child development - Day care - No. 7,
Administration. 1368
Child development - Day care - No. 2,
Serving infants. 1378
The kitches-heart of a school. 2023
Standards and progress in day care 994



uction of chause.

1842

DETTON. OSTO

center stoerass. 2191
Grosing with Good food habits. 2222
Matrition and food service activities
is day care progress. 2237
Yood and nutrition services in daytise
strotrass for young childres. 2240
Nutrition education—an integral part
of a school feeding Frogress. 2253 of a school feeding program. 2253 A winning "recise" for nutrition campa. 2116 Out to lunch: a study of UDSA8'S day-care and summer feeding programs. 2370 Simplified recipes for day care cent-ers. 2415 Directory for the child care advocate. 88TTON, OBIO Growing with good food hehits. 2222 DEAF ECUCATION Food preferences and nutrition knowledge of deaf children. \$27
BBSBBOWN, EXCEMBE Hanagers turn testers. 1486
ERRE RRE PATH RATE
Otesity and the urtern child. 172
Bateral history of hymertension, a came
for selective non-treatment. 418
Nutritional susects of selected studies
on cardiovascular diseases-risplications for satrition education. 508
Ameroach to semasseent of risk factors
in sild hypertension. 963
The problem of malnutrition. 268
ECISION MAKING TICISION NAKING what every supervisor abould know. 1293 The abc's of decision making (Mcticn micture). 1313 Seven excuses for indecision. 1337 Management psychology: explosive change names and assessions explosive change versus gradual change. 1339
Hanage or he Ranegedi a euide to manue-erial effectiveness. 1348
Isplementing management by objectives. 1367 Delphi techniques helps set ASFSA oc-als, 1399 als. 1399
The human element in decision making. 1403 How managers make things harren. Hanagement decisions by objectives. 1431 learning how to lead. 1453 Elaments of an analoyee motivation program. 1491 Elegents of an analovee notivetion program. 1491 Student and teacher cooperatively selected tehavioral objectives. 1587 Cosputers 1984, 1872 Equipment sroblem solvers: 4-step Planning pays off for hospital. 2009 Joe Stewart, silver slate. 2250 SEEP FOT PHYSES mer res resess New Pressura fryers up fried chicken sales. 2031 Pressure frvers: Variation on a theme. 2035 Where Pressure fivers reign numrene. Washington, D.C.: a hot school lunch for every atudent. 2399 ERFICIARCY DISEASES AND DISGUDENS Trace elements in husan matritics. 87
Distribution of Vitaein & to Forelation
eroups. 138 erouss. 138
Butrition and acquired immenity. 143
Wheat in hamm natrition. 145
Restern Hemisphere scientiats discuss
nutrient needs and fccd prospects. 1:
Bunder and malameritics in the verid
today. 175 Heartition and behavior. 196
Haira and maire diets. 268
Chronies esrichment of foods ereed.
270 270
vitamin 86, the dector's report. 358
Adverse effects on infest development
associated with maternal folic soid
deficiency. 455 deficiency. a55
amenia in black preschool children in
Rissinaiphi. 557
Fattition and neural development. 563
a state health department assesses
undernetrition. 604
Dietery calcium and the reversal of
bone demineralization. 634
Futrition and the elderly. 642
The scoloey of salautrition in seven
couetries of Southern Africa and in
Forteeness Guinea. 661
Evaluation of eutritional atetus. 671
Ceaare bressa (1785-1836) on dirt estime in lomisiana: a critical analysis

of his unsublished sanuscript "De la DOUTAL CADITS dissolution scorbutiese". 709
Functions of food in setrition. 72
What's setrition? (Motion picture). Type Type (Videocassette). 782 What's nutrition? (Videocassette). 744 It's not good for you (Notice Ficture). Frement knowledge in natrition. 775 vitamin E and its relation to heart disease. 790 disease. 790 Zinc in unimal and hunna nutrition. 799 797
Infant nutrition (Sliden). 824
Nutritional probless and the use of apecial dientry feeds. 851
Lodiny (a brief samary). 903
The came for fiber--Part II: colon cancer. \$15 the use of The case ter times cancer. 915
The Malmourished sind. 914
The hesline factor. 960
The his, fertile, reshling, cast-iron, growline, sching, sabattoned hellybook. Pow disensians for public health natri-tion--the challeage of chresic disease and agams. 1066 and agins. 1066
Diet and health (Filastrip). 1785
School lanch breakthrough--pelitics,
technology spar expansion of food progtans. 2298
The ce-ed conkbook. 2450 DEGREEATION Change in adults which affect teach-ine. 1690 ine. 1690 DENY DRAYED POODS Convenience focds progress repert: updating definitions, cost information: mert I. 1133 mart I. 1133 Buving and aming convenience foods. 2586 DELAMANE to redesign a feed system. 2011 BERGGELDET MOSSMENT The food mad people dilegma. 194 Mulau/rition and hunger--whoma respons-ibility is it? 440 Interactions between matrition and hecedity in coronary heart disease. 4/2
The ecology of ambantrition in seven countries of Southern Africa and in Portuguese Guinea. 661
A wiedy of poverty cessitions in the Hew York Yearte Hicas community. 966
Pedirecting foed habits--a food sceintist's viewpoint. 1101
Yood production and populaties. 1928
Ratritional significance of mertality statistics. 2509
Science for modiaty. 2583
DHMOSSTBOTIONS (SHINDEL)
Selline autrition in Selt Lake City. 180 Now secondary students lears from RRI-sal satrition studies. 467 Sicassay--tool for conceptual learning. 474
Study of foods is emphasized in Brecklyn elementary schesh. 965
setritional emperiments for acience
projects and demenstrations. 1511
White rats help youngaters learn good
natrition. 1740
Teaching natrities the "rat" way. 1821 Teaching natrities the "rat" way. IN DEPOINTMENTORS (REDUCTIONES) Hatrition end lew-iscose families. Welping low-income parents I. Threst parent education groups; II. Through homemaking consultants. 1553 How I tench natrition. 1568 Threadh hosesaking censultants. 1553
Now I teach natrition. 1568
Cannão se da una denostracien. 1854
Mark Kathy": an experiment is nutrition
education. 2181
Donated foods--the heginning of a good
diet. 2201
781 desonatrates the use of ceanolity
foods. 2208
Hatrition fest--more than just fun.
2221 Z221
Feeding the poor. 2242
Teeching hetter see of densted foods. Learnine to mae USDA denated foods.

Pineride as a setriest. 110
Dist and destel health. 114
Destal health facts for teachers. 115
Hew to be a good landlerd to year teeth
(Filastrif/recerd). 280
The drive for oral health centinues... Frencescy of entire and dental carles Prevalence. a08
Fatritien activities promote destal
health. 505 health. 505
Batritica reten: toeth decay can be prevented. 539
Flueridation. 721
The acisace and art of inhibiting carties in adelescents via personalized natritional commellag. 765
a retisant and practical carties preventive precedure---natritional commelting. 766
Flueres browledge in natrition. 776 ing. 766 Pleannt knowledge in matrition. 779 Patrition in tooth formation and dental carion, Boatom, 1560. 781 Hatrition, diat and the tooth. 404 Hatrition education-1973, heorisgs, Hatritien educetian--1973, heerisgs, ninety-third Congress, first Mession, part 4-TV advertising of feed to chil-dres. 1260 Hatritien adacation--1973, hearings, ninety-third Congress, first sension, part 3-TV advertising of feed to chil-dres. 1261 dren. 1261
Natritien educatien-1973, heerings,
ninety-third Congress, first sassion,
part 6--phosphate research and dental
decay. 1265
Natritien edacatien-1973, hearings,
sinety-third Congress, first session,
part 5--TY advertising of feed to children. 1268
A visit to the dentist. 1507
Interaction of dictotics and natritical
with destistry. 1719
The teeth and enting (Filmstrip). 1827
An in-school aral hygiene grogram.
2335 2225 DDěTěľ HDOLTH A look at your health (Metion picture). 93
Plusride as a matrient. 110
Diet and dental health. 114
Lenrning abeat your aral health--level
II K-3 (kit). 115
Learning about your eral health--level
II: 8-6 (kit). 116
Learning about year eral health--level
IV: 10-12 (kit). 117
Learning abeat year eral health--level
IVI: 7-7 (kit). 118
Dantal health facts for teachers. 117
Feed power. 137
we sails caloring book (Celering health) Feed power. 137
By saile celoring book (Celering heak). Impreving nutrition education for children. 225 Carles Chlciss is sy none (Poster), 247
Secial and ecemenic factors in the natrition of the elderly. 278
Hew to he m good landlerd to your taeth (Filastrip/recet). 280
Children in day care. 335
The drive for eral health coatinues...
341 Frequency of enting and dental carries provalence. 408 Health: Beinforcement for good habits. Natrition activities presste destal health. 505 Natritional factors related to destal Entritional factors related to dantal cartes experience of les income preschool children. 515
Hatritica notes: tooth decay can be provented. 535
Trace elements: a growing appreciation of their effects on man. 655
Heanth of the Seerican Yadian. 685
Fluoridation. 721
The science and art of inhibiting carties is adelescents via personalized matritional commelting. 765
A rational and practical carties proventing. 766
Batrition in tooth formation and dental Natrition in tooth formation and dental matrition in tooth forsation and contes, loadon, 1960. 781 an epidemiclogical attery of child hea-lth and attrition in a morthern Suediah county. YI. Helationship between gene-rel and oral health, food habits and

7868 246

volunteers teach creative cooking with domated foods. 2373

socioscenosic canditicas. 88% mocioscomonic canditicas. What The fluoride content of a tentedentative diet of the Verene adult sele. Eff Wattitian, diet and the teeth. 90s Tooth care. 991 Pedaral feed atterteen, 1973. 1270 A dustal health aducation program in A dustal hasith aducation program in the ocen classroom. 1503 A visit to the destint. 1507 Hutrities and destal health. 1696 Do you? (Foster). 1713 Interaction of distation and nutrition with destinty. 1719 The teeth and action (Filestrip). 1827 he in-school oral hysiens program. STUTAL BOROOLS

Interaction of distation and nutrition with dastistry. 1719

Learnies shout your sral bealth--lavel
I: K-3 (kit). 115
Learnies sheat your sral health--lavel
II: K-6 (kit). 116
Learnies shout your sral health--lavel
IV: 10-12 (kit). 117 Learning about your cral health--lavel III: 7-9 (kit). 118 A rational and aractical carine Preven-tive argondure--nutriticael counseline. Interaction of distatics and autrition with dantistry. 1719

Starts
School humins: is it affection school foodnervice? 1461

BEBBATITES
Fircher-Seamer netrition plan for skin
Problems. 2171
BESIGE BEBSS

Hank design. 1907
School leach design critaris. 1992
Profection of thoughts and ideas as achool buildings of teachtow-a speach gives to the 1st annual achool adminstrates assisted the Aberican achool foad service association (vail Village. Calorada, Dac. 6-8, 1967). 1995
Conwayor belta-new design/new performance. 2001 mance. 2001 Crown canter: cantral kitchen/divaras

Cross Canter: Cantral Richary diverse fond agrice. 2002
Esuipunt stobles solvers: 4-step Plan nims Eava off far hospital. 2009
How to radamism a food system. 2011
Pood facilities blueprint: Borld Trade Canter (Part v): dishwashing facilities, private dining rece. 2012
Together the staff 6 msployes dising. 2018
The to defian a new foodbarying. 2018 Now to design a new foodsarvics. 2018 School kitchen is designed to keer face with sarollasat. 2039 Systams istallieence in the food sarvics kitchen. 2044 Eswigsent swids for an-aits school

kitchann. 2048 Tant-round school plan offsta accresy of cracation. 2056 Prozen food machasins - to ses or not to sam. 2142
Cafe of three semena stranges manuars, sood behavior. 2185
United Mational children 1974. 2384

Ica crass: the areat Assrican favorita. LIESTATS Heam for today's wouth market (taken from recent Galluf aurvare). 1805 The Mation's most popular manu items.

1815 Hanu ideas from the restaurant business test kitches. 1892 Dassart-O-Ress III. 1897 Addias ava appeal to foods. 1917 The sove is to convenience desserts.

Ham to make and marve benutiful quint-ins. 1948 lns. 1940 Dassarts--Dalishtful as daisiss. 2472 Racibra fros Sathados. 2479 Savan srast American recipes fros Will-issaturs. 2487

BRIERGERTS heavy duty chlorisated determent. 2029 use and cost of supplies for sachine washing of parsanant tablayars. 2080 Clean dishas (Slidan-audiocanastte)

Waw formulas for sors affective smirts-BBDCB. 2089

DETROIT, NICHIGAN
The V.N.A. and distary service. 785
The nutrition consultant and the home aide. 1844 Mutrition consultation for public hea-

Hutrition consultation for public has-lth nurses. 2387 DEPELOFING HATIONS At - risk factors in aslnutrition surv-sillance. 141 Breast feeding and wasning practices in davaloping countries and factors influ-sacing thes. 205 Fand accessance in the developing we-rld. 348

rld. 394 Pood communation patterns: rural vs. Deciduous dantal aruption, nutrition

and age assesses 5.55
Improving netrition in lass developed areas. 704
The use of protein-rich foods for the

The was of protain-rich foods for the relief of salautrition in davaloping countries. 793
Hastings of the Hogovers Cossittee on Nutrition and Husan Bends: a pansi-by-bassl raport as the June, 1974 hastings. 1231
The was of mass media is nutrition and hashth advention. 1506
A curriculum for the nutrition prostan-art. 1572

mar. 1572 The rale of mane communications in

nutrition improvement: a reformulation. Name communications applied to nutritname tomatication of rural populations: an autilian of stratagy. 1610 Abplied communication is developing countries: ideas and observations.

-- un manual Para amistantes

Publicultura--un manual Para anistantes accials y diriga-atas an law comunidadas ruralss. 1667
The affective was of mass andis in nutrition aducation. 1688
PAG statement (No. 27) on mass communications in nutrition aducation. 1745
Advartising and mass communications: a sodal for rural nutrition information programs. 1747

modal for retal autrition information mronrams. 1747 Alternative uses of fish. 2113 Pood science in developing countries: a selection of useolved problems. 2139 Human and development (kit). 2163 Nutrition programs for pranchool child-ren. 2289

ren. 2249
PAG statement (No. 26) on food and nutrition coamidarations in national economic Planning. 2313

BRUELOWNERS
T.O.O.D for thought; focus on optisal davelopment of the child: intermediate laval. 374 Yual for life (Videoceanatts). 735 Puel for life (Motion picturs). 745 Chaesa: 'Hilk's leap toward issortali-

Ty. 1090 WIC in Arizons: food help for nothers and children. 2389 DIABETES BELLITES

MARTES SELLYES Dishetes sallitus and obsaity. 153 Tocial and aconosic implications of autrition aurways and other spidssiolo-sical swidencs. 183 pietas distaticas con slimantos Maxica-nom. 210 nos. 210 La dista diabatica. 236

Nutrition problems of the Southeast: Georgia--a case in point. 255 Use of drums in the treatment of obse-

Uses of Gruss in the treatment of obse-ity. 43°. Disbetss and pragnacy. 447 The child with disbetss (Slides). 538 Disbetic patients require aducation and understanding. 552 Disbetics name to know sors about diet.

The samy disensions of dist counseling The sasy dissensions of dist counseling for dishstam. 571
Menopause and aging, Not Springs, Arkanans, 1971. 878
Uated y disbetas. 1013
Dietary arrors made at home by patients with disbetes. 1056
Sweet and dangarous. '1075
Kangwills hospital spossors a clinic on dishstic foods. 1582
A food preference questionnairs for counseling patients with disbetes. 1665

Programmed instructional materials on disbatas. 1666

The dishetic clinic. 1675
Teaching eachines for patients with
dishetes. 1698
Patients lears about dishetes from
teaching eachine. 1698
Planning dishetic dists (Pilestrip/record). 1715 org. 1/12 Suggastions for research to atrengthan learning by patients. 1724 Can sub-professionals sesiat in teach-ing patients with districts? 1763 Programme instruction and patient teaching. 1791 Patient learning--eagaents from case histories. 1793 A self-learning unit for patients with distates. 1818 descentration of automated instruct-A damonstration of automated instruction for diabetic saff cars. 1867 Diabetic sasl plan. 1879 Davaloping a regisnal program to halp patients with diabates. 2207 Buttition aducation for special programs—diabates and arthritis. 2234 How Programs for patients with diaba-2255 Camping for children with distatus-

dist therapy section project. 2315 DIABRIC DIFFS Distant distetions con alimenton Haxicanom. 210 La dista dishetica. 236 The commback of the low-cal market. 359 Disbetics need to know sors staut dist.

The many dimensions of dist counsaling for diabetas. 571 Makraska handbook of dists normal and therapsutic. 733 Thereparties. 733 Dietary arrors made at home ty Patienta with diabatas. 1056 Knoxvilla hompital aponecra a clinic on diabatic foods. 1582

A food prafarance quastionnaire for counseling patients with distates.

1665

1605
The distatic clinic. 1675
Tasching sachinss for patients with distates. 1698
Patients learn shout disbetss from tasching sachins. 1698
Planning disbatic dists (Pilestrip/rsc-ord). 1715

Suggestions for research to atrangthan learnins by patients. 1724 Can sub-Professionals assist in teach-ing patients with disbetos? 1763 Programmed instruction and patient teaching. 1791 Patient learning--asgaents from case

histories. 1793 A aslf-lastring unit for patients with disbates. 1818 diabatas. 1818
A dascnatration of automated instruct-

A describeration of sutomated instruction for diskstic saif care. 1867
Nutrition and dist guides for nursing homes. 1878
Diskstic seal planning: a good guide is not snough. 1878
Diskstic seal plan. 1879
Developing a regional progres to help patients with diskstes. 2207
Haw progress for patients with diskstes. 2255 Convenience foods for calculated distr.

2516
Dist sanual for long-term care patients. 2536
DIAL-A-DIFFITIAN
Dial-a-Distition service in setropoliten Torontc. 2175
Evaluation of the Disl-s-Distition program: I. Program organization; II.
Impact of the program on the community.

Answers to order. 2395
Disl-a-Distition: a ccasualty nutrition
education program. 2396 2395 DIALYSIS

Current concepts of nutrition and dist in diseases of the kidney; 2: distary radies in specific kidney disorders.

Currant concepts of nutrition and dist in disasses of the kidney; 1; general principles of dictary sansgement. 223 DICTIOBANIES

ICTIOBABIES
Study on sustand by Lugas (pere), sut-hor and quatronome. 1102
The A to Zof hamlth food terms. 2506
International dictionary of food and

PAGE 247



1981

1117 CLUBS

cooking, 2535 The truth about weight control. 93% Sutritional transm and the consumers's food, 82 The hespital distition in mrevention and treatment of chamity, 161 Conceptive heart failure, the matient, and the community. 173 in small doses. 201
lene-term dietary management of dialysis petients: II. Coerosition and plansine of the diet and nationt education. 2 12 Nutrities education and the hompitalired child, 301
Feucation for dietars, 327
A nea endience for nutrition advection, 337 The ebece-school child--a challanae. Coobatine Salmutrition through anternal and child health programs. 355
Promontine recurrences of congestive heart failure. 376 neart reliers. 376 Treating adelescent sheelty; leng-range evaluation of provious therany. 469 Diototics and human scalcay. 854 Discharge diets versue matient educat-ies. 550 lon. 550 Die betie gatients require education and understandine. 552 understanding, 552
Dietetics need to know acre about diet. 553 The namy diseasions of dist counseline for 41sbetes, 571
The rele of nutrition is home care and hessester sreerase, 572
Rew diseasions for distetion in teday's health care, 587
Ovecutieth--its prevention and control (in Chinese), 616 The many disensions of dist counseline Now to get matients to eat , labt foods. Plain talk about a confusing matter. De Tauka handhoek of diets normal and Pervauka handhoek of diets noreal and the researtic. 733 The acteurce and art of inhibiting car-ies in edelaceants vin personalized nutritional commanding. 765 A rational and sractical carries preven-tive mrecadure---nutritional commen-ing. 766 The V.H.A. and dietary service. 788 The metrition communicant in mrivate eractice. 809 A dietary present to lower serva chole-sterel, 837 Hermal and thermountic nutrition. 857 Hermal and theraneutic nutrition. 85 Peychological forces, notivation, end natrition education. 863 Peychological ferces, notivetics, end natrities education. 663
Teels for evaluation of dists of sragnant secons. 765
A year of development is sutrities and seing. 1036
Teu cen lead a setient to a dist but...
1068 Childhood ehesity. 1063 Weight centrel in a college mituation. 1069 The leu-carbohydrate dist is the treat-sest of ebesity. 1074 The learner error dist in the treatment of obesity, 1074
Dietary clinic televised "live" for patients, 1514
Hard to reach--fect or fiction, 1520
Rhosville hosmital ancazors a cliric on diehetic feeds, 1542
Proormond instruction: an aparoach to dietery semegament of dielysis rationate, 1669 nto, 1609 Effective diet conneling begins early in hespitelization, 1662 A feed preference eventionmeiro for commanding matients with dishetes. 1665 Sehneieral fectors in sutrition educet-ion. 1674 The disbetic clinic. 1675
Principles of interviewing and rationt
commodiae. 1692
Teochine michiges for patients with Teachine machines for patients with distretes. 1694 Patients leers shout dishetes from teaching seching. 1698 Interaction of distretics and matrition with Sentiatry. 1719 Succeedings for research to attangthen language by matients. 1724 Developing a program of lenguage on the

fat-cantrolled dist. 1759
Can sub-professionals assist in teaching patients with dishetes? 1763 Programed instruction and patient teaching. 1791 Patient learning--sequents from cana Patient learning-sequents from cana histories. 1793
The theorem 1793
Diatric neal planning: a good quide is not ensemb. 1879
Diatric cartoens in creating patient good will. 1899
Patients learn how to calculate special diets is hospital cleanes. 1905
Dial-a-Dietities service is setronelitan ferento. 2175
Diet causeelers serve community is three New Jersey hospitals. 2179 blut cassesses as serve consusty in three New Jersey hospitals. 2179 A new kind of patient service. 2180 Devaloping a regional program to help patients with dishetos. 2207 Patients with disheres, 2207
Rutrition education for epocial progrann-disheres and nothritis, 2234
New programs for patients with dishetes, 2255
Rutrition education for the aged and Nutrition education for the aper an-chronically ill. 2268 Height control in public acheel child-ren. 2281 Camping for children with disheten-a aint theraw section project. 2315 Camping for children with disheten-a
diet therany section project. 2315
Mutritien in coordinated hene care
arrograms. 2322
Pennsylvania takes a look at nutrition
in the orthopedic pregraw. 2323
An effective weight control program in
a public school eystes. 2388
Padiatric cafetarin. 2352
An agency nutritioniet looks at home
health care under Hedicare. 2366
Reeting the challenge of educational
care in heart dimense. 2388
Tvaluation of the Disla-a-Distition
program: I. Program organization; II.
Impact of the program on the community.
2398 Annuers to order. 2395 Diel-e-Dietitien: a community nutrition education program. 2396 SIET ISPROYESSET Hutritional trende and the consumers's food. 42
Ungrading Indian autrition through youth. 94
Changes in diets of howesholds, 1955 to 1965; isplications for autrition education teday. 97
Hutrition aducation clinica assist long-ters patients. 102
Attitudes and use of food. 148
Custonise year diet. 154
Insrevenent of the sutritional status of infants and children-consideration of Hortheest Statil Program. 168
Evaluation of the effectiveness of aducation and rehabilitation centers. 181 Nutritional trends and the consumers's 181 181
Ten-year experience of modified-fat
diata on vounger men with coromary
heart-disease. 185
Pood can make a difference. 200
Retta are not enough. 209
The need for nutrition education. 211
There's a new you coming. 239
Bou to be e good leadlerd to your teeth
(Pilmatrip/record). 280
Weys to add appeal to tennege dieting.
304 Does nutrition education reach teenage-Relains your teenagers to hatter nutri-tion. 346 tion. 346 Teenagers show e way to teach mutrit-ion. 348 The chase school child--e challenge. Conhating malautrition through meternal and child health programs. 355
The power of good matrition. 362 The power of good matrition, 362 Dieta of men, women, and children in the United States, 366 The entent of obenity, 403 Eating right for you. 407 Heal plauming for the golden years. A nutrition education unit for a migth A nutrition education what for a mixth grede, 431 Poed patterns of the Southwest, 465 Bou secondary students learn from ani-mal autrition atudies. 467 The obese adolescent, 468

Bioassay -- tool for conceptual learning. A74

Hutrition aducation for teamagers. 498

Hutritional fitness for teamagers. A99

Focus BR youth fitness. 500

Hutrition education basic to good esting habits for all. 501

Hutrition activities prosets dental
health. 505 Nutrition activities prosets destail health, 5C5 Pating behavior and distary intake of girls 12 to 14 years cld. 508 I's Himl-Smack (Poster), 527 Nutrition oducation in madical practice. 566 ice. 566
The psychology of chemity. 578
Rou does your dist rate? 589
Reamarch on adolescent nutrities. 66
Readic nutrition concepts for use in nutrition education. 617
Taaching teems nutritics. 633
Overueight. 669
Teaching nutrities at nursery school level. 672
The challesce of Gronn-cultural race level. 672 The challenge of Grown-cultural remea-600 Improving nutrition in loss developed arean. 704 aream. 704
A rational and practical caries preventive procedure---nutritional counneling. 766 ing. 766
Butrition in action. 780
Butrition of adolencente. 806
Butrition for older Americana. 807
Underweight and undernutrition in teenvalue very at and undersatricies is tees agere--a problem for satrition educat-ion. 856 ion. Nutrition knowledge applied to everyday living. 861 living. 881 Piber: the forgotten nutrient. 892 School lunch teachen good food hahits. The place of nutrition in the health education curriculum. 922
Rating habits of teenagers. 941
Setter dists for teenagers. 943
Improving teenage nutrition (Filantrip). 945 ip). 945 Nutrition and learning--implications Nutrition and learning--isplications for nchoole. 956 Panily-fecus in feeding children, 957 Adaquacy in old age: part I--role of nutrition; part II--nutrition education programs for the aging. 971 Symposium: developing foods for the cardiac-concerned. 972 Hutrition education for nonprofession-els end the public---part I. 986 Approaches to nutrition education. 987 Butrition admention for gongrafessionapproaches to nutrition escation, or sutrition education for semprofession-ale and the public---part IY. 988 Trained leaders direct day-care cent-ers. 393 ers. 994 Mey findings in nutrition of older people. 1035
A year of development in nutrition and aging. 1036
New disensions for public health nutritioe--the challenge of chronic disease end aging. 1066 Chonging food hebits. 1073 Hutrition consittees end nutrition education. 1365 Health classes for migrant werkers' families. 1502 Pood facts and fur with Mutter and Smop. 1594 Edecetional diagnosis of patients. Nehavioral factors in nutrition education. 1674 tion, 1674
The cefeteria feed game, 1676
Working with Pashlo Indicas in Heu
Berico: development of teaching meterials, 1684 Principles at interviewing and pottent counseling. 1692 Hhite rate help yemmeaters learn good sutrities. 1740 PAG etatesent (No. 27) on mean communications in untrition aducation. 1745 Notiveting techniques to improve matrit-ion. 1802 ion. 1802 Selping disactvanteged families improve their diete. 1863 Tat right -- you're on candid casera. Photos and recipes on hospital means instruct and also please patients. 1906 Pool for temorrow, hatter mutritiem today. 2160 Gardess for better mutritios. 2176

7801 240



Do food stamps really make a difference? 2200 Donated foods--th/ basiasing of a good dist. 2201 Extassion trains aides to help aothers. Project Head Start -- a challenge is creativity is consumity sutrition. Evaluation of food susalsasntation as a autrition action arounds. 2217 Watrition by practics. 2218 Wutrition and somelation: a family planning project. 2220 Looking for the answers. 2223 Tannagers' Gardans upgrads family di-ets. 2224 ets. 2224 Good sorning! it's time to eat!. 2236 School lunch: a laboratory for davalop-ing good food habitr. 2241 Costrehansivs salf-laprovement program for ianar city chasa tasmada girls. Home and school cooperate to enrich the home-eacked school lunch. 2275 Waight control is public school childran. 2281 Iaproving nutrition in the Indian ccae-usity school, Milwaykee. 2282 Tasm assroach gets results. 2283 The challengs for acheel lusch in the program of wouth fitness. 2287 Programs for familiar cer foor. 2302 Mutritional rababilitation cantars. Usina arogram aidam to tamoh Indian familiam beter nutritiom. 2310 Food stamm program. 2312 Foo overweight tammage girlm. 2317 Pannsylvania takas a look at nutrition in the orthopedic growners. 2323 Mutrition aducation: how much can or should our school do? 2346 An affective weight centrel progres in a sublic school system. 2348 a aublic school system. 23 Padiatric cafataria. 2352 Adolescant ohasity. 2355 Adolescant chasity. 2355
Tesnagers tell us about their nutrit-2356 ion. Actics Programs to immrove nutrition. 2359 2359
Rutrition and human nmads--1972, bearings, ninety-second Congrass, sacond session, part 1--school breakfast program survey, 2376
Plowers in the desert; how one dedicated and pursued the ablicatory that you can't teach a hundry child. 2377 Nutritios cossultation for aublic hea-lth nurses. 2387 The gradest dist. 2418 DIET INPORMSTROM Abstracts of studies dealing with the nutritional status of children in the United States. 9: Alook at you: health (Mcticn picture). Nutrition aducation clinics assist long-tara satisats. 102 Pood facts talk back: food information-fallacies and facts. 121 Da funtza a su sangre--comiendo aliwen-Pranatal cars. 149
Consusa disriasanta los cuatro aliasa-Pood can asks a difference. 200 Distant disbaticas con alimentos Haxicanos. 210 El asdico racosienda dar friiol a su baba. 227 Dista baia an sal aera la aujar ancinta. 228 Comida que dabe ustad comer antas del Cosida que dabe ustad coast antas del naciaianto dal baba. 229
Histro an las coaidas. 230
Dista asta al control da peso para la autiar ancinta (1500 calcrias). 231
Las siacos pequeacos nacesitan busacos aliasatos (Charta). 232
aliasatos—una quia para todos los dias—al arograsa 4-4-3-2 (Chart). 234
La dista diabetica. 236
20 datas isaortantas sobra los carsalas y la autricion. 256
à quiding star for acdarn nutrition. 285 285 Balancs your seals and lose weight. 288 Tf it's your callbladdsr...Chasr up,

hars's mood news. 289
Halaace your dist for health and aspen-

rance (Hotion picturs). 298
Dieta especial. 312
Tou arm what you mat; one miles, two miles, three miles more. 319
Education for dietars. 327
Aliantacion del nimo pre-ascolar (Filmatria). 374 nstrip). 379

Hy food plan, 391

Rating right for you. 407

Guia fundamental para cosidam agradablas. 430 The Great food show (Motion picture). Treating adolascent obssity; lcng-range avaluation of Pravious therapy. 469 Alianstos assacialas-guia diaria para ustad y sa familia. 478 Baviroassatal factors associated with preschool obssity: II. Obesity and food practices of children at successive age lavals. 521 Environmental factors associated with preschool obesity; I. obesity in mix-aosth-old childran. 522 Diabetic matinata requira aducation and undarstanding. 552 Diabetics mand to know mans about dist. What is nutrition admention? Health foods, organic foods, satural foods: what they are and what sakes than attractive to consumers. 648
Cone frute pers buses salud. 689
Cone wedetables pers buses saled. 690
Now to get patients to set right foods. Start thinking nutrition (Facord).
Don't mat your heart out (Chart).
Como sequir la dista prudents. 754
San una marsona san saludable! 751 Toda lecha alianata. 768
Owe hortalizas comara hoy? 769
"Casisos hacia la busna salud". 770 Hajores serisadas. 771 Concepts of food habits of "other" athnic Groups. 800 The nutritios consultant in private practics. 809 Practica. Son de la sebarazada. \$2°. La alisentación de la sebarazada. \$2°. Alisentos protectores para Puerto Rico (Chart). \$21 Los ninos cracan bisa con buanos aliasntos: selección y ccapra de aliamatos: principios en la preparación de aliamatos: principios en la preparación de aliamatos: (Laccioses nuancos 2, 4, 5, y 6). 822 Vagatarias dists. 830 A basic food pattern for Puerto Rico. Pood for health -- the Puerto Rices food wheal. 887 High school autritica aducation: how Rich school sutritics aducation: how seffactive is it? 899
Butritional status of praschoolars; an acologic asrapactive. 922
Alisentos Para familias jovenss--I.
Elssentos nutrivos assencialas; II.
principios basicos en la praparacion da alisentos; III. coao planear conidas facilasats; IV. saleccion y coapra da alisentos. 940
Row food affacts you (Vilestrim). 988 aliaantos. 940 How food affacts you (Yilastrip). now took attacts you (filestrip). 94 Alianstos para su mico-1. Edad 1-2 asses; 2. Edad 2-3 1/2 seses; 3. Edad 5-6 seses; 4. Edad 7-12 seses. 977 Pool is sore than just soasthing to 1002 sat. The chassisg food needs of the family (Show'n Tall). 1006 Una Quia diaria para coasr bisn (Chart). 1008 rt). 1008
alimentacion infantil-I. Lon granon:
II. lon carnalan: Iii. El huevo: IV.
las frutas: V. La carna. 1012
La marinada: cominaza al dia con un
buan dasayumo: toda la lacha alimenta:
etc. (Chasta). 1017
alimentos para sa familia. 1027
La familia lacha. 1099
Lacha en palvo sin grasa. 1117
The balancad sanu: new standards for
autrition. 1216 autritioa. 1216 Distary clisic talavised "live" for Patisats. 1514 TV commercials can teach-autrition. 1533 Programmed instruction: an approach to distary magazanat of dialysis patis-ats. 1609 Programmed imstructional materials on disbates. 1666 diabatas. 1666 Taachiad aachiass for patients with

diabetas. 1694
Patients learn about diabetes from
teaching sacking. 1698
Cosparison cards; Set 2...For adults
(Charts). 1714 Big response to Connacticut TV panal. Bosquejo sobra lo qua daba cubrir un caraillo da sutricion 4--B y adultos. 1757 Devaloping a program of learning on the fat-centralled dist. 1759
Programmd instruction and patient teaching. 1791 hiad. 1791
A salf-lastaind unit for patients with diabetss. 1918
A dasonatration of autoasted instruction for diabstic self cars. 1867
Appraising and revising aducational health satsrials: a lock at the booklasts for "plansing fat-controlled seals". 1869 la". 1869
Diatatic seal plan. 1879
Cosida para substancia. 1908
Dial-a-Diatitias service in astropolitan Toronto. 2175
A new kind of patient service. 2180
Buttition aducation for special prograss-diabatas and arthritis. 2234
Bew prograss for patients with diabetas. 2255
Buttitios "outrasch" for sigrant workara. 2326
An in-school oral hydiana progras. ara. 2326 An in-school oral hygians progras. 2335
As agancy nutritionist looks at hose
has the cars under Hadicers. 2386
Evaluation of the Dial-a-Distition
program: I. Program organization; II.
Impact of the program on the community.
2346 Answers to order. 2395 Dial-a-Distition: a community nutrition aducation program. 2396
DIBT PATTERES INT PATTERNS
Mutrition, anthropology, and the study
of man. 95
Changes in dists of households, 1955 to
1965: implications for nutrition education today. 97
A study of the satritional status and
food habits of Otosi Indians is the
Hazquital Valley of Maxicc. 130 Required Valley of Market. 130
At - risk factors in aslautrition surv-sillancs. 141
A comparative study of food habits: A cosperative study of food hebits: influence of egs, max and selected family characteristics. 182 Attitudes and the use of food. 187 Attitudes and use of food. 188 Butritional component in scan problems of adolascence. 157 Pood taboos menog the Orang Asli in Hest Heleysia: a potential nutritional hazard. 152 Butritiosal status of California Hexic-Butritional status of California Hexican-Asericana: a raview. 198 Bread and jaa for Frances (Phonodisc). 203 The father's influence on young childran's food preferences. 220 There's a new wes coming. 239 Human food habits as datarmining the basic patterns of sconosic and social life. 273 Walasca your dist for health and appearance (Notion ricture). 298 Nutritional meads of our bodies (Motion pictura). 299 Eat wall, grow well! (Motion pictura). 300 Ways to add appeal to tesnage dieting. 30 4 Pusato Fican foods and traditions. Eating patterns among migrant families. Eating patterns among migrant families. Pactors related to feed preferences. 322 Somm wffacts of a white cornsmal shortags. 329
The "saw" vegatarians. 348
Hutrition survey of 6200 teanage youth:
implications for autrition aducation. 353 The FCwer of good nutrition. Eating behavior of preschool children. The asw vagatarians--Part Two: The Zan ascrobiotic sovenent and other cults based on vagatarianism. 367

BIRT PLANNING

Mianesota/Intercultural-International Pond habits--an anthropologist's view.
377 Dieta of aen, women, and children in tha United States. 386
Asnual sattarns of family and children's diet in three Guatesalan Indian ccasenties. 390
Food acceptance in the developing wcrld. 394 Proof consusption passesses arban. 395
Fating risht for you. 407
Food habits and food consusption of Javs from Cochin in Israel. 455
From patterns of the Southwest. 465
Dietary and disease patterns sacing micromesians. 471
Urbanization, diet and potential health effecte in Falas. 472 Food consusption patterne: rural va. Mutrition education tamic to good eat-Butrition education hashe to qued eat-ing habits for all. 501 Fating behavior and dietary intake of girls 12 to 14 years old. 502 Alaskan Arctic Eskiso: ressonses to a custoeary high fat diat. 510 Bread and ias for Frances. 511 Butrition and care of young children in Feru. III. Yurias-quas, a jungle town. 520 520 Social, esotional and cultural influences as related to esting patterns and salnutrition. 546 asinutrition. 586
Social, anotional and cultural influences as related to eating patterns and asinutrition. 587
Mutritional standards. 561
Who is responsible for developing the dietary habits of youth? -- syspesius. Pood-sharing behavior within a group of Douc monkeys (Fygathrix neaseus nease-us). 574 us), 574

Mutritional influencea of Mexican-Aaerican foods in Arixona. 579

Mcw does your diet rate? 589

Food acceptance, a challenge to nutrition education—a review. 600

Food acceptance, a challenge to nutrition aducation. 601 Food preferences of college woman. Sutritional condition of New Mexican children. 605 Nutritional condition of New Mexican children. 605
Putrition of New Mexican Spaniah-Aaerican and "Anglo" adolescents--fccd habite and nutrient intakes. 607
Butritional studies of Pritish Colustia Indiane. I. Dietary atudies at Ahcusat and Anaha reserves. 612
The central nervous system: its central role in discrimination and selection of food. 618 of food. 614 or root. 919
The psychodynamics of dietetice. 640
The acology of aslnutrition in geven countries of Southern Africa and in Fortaqueae Guinea. 661
Mot-cold food beliefs ascng Andean Pensants. 670
Dietary patterns and food habits. 679
The challesde of cross-cultural resea-680 Cultural matterning of nutritionally relevant behavior. 681
Phosphorya balances of adults consusing Phosphorus balances of adults consusing several food combinations. 697 Cesare bressa (1785-1836) on dirt eating in Lotisians: a critical analysis of hie unpublished assurer: 709 Preliminary findings of the first health and nutrition examination servey, United States, 1571-1972. 713 Pood and thought: a acciologic study of food cultists. 757 Chasqing food habits. 762 Pood habite and the introduction of new foods. 763 Servey of changes in food habits during Servey of changes in food habits during foods. 763 Sarvey of chandes in food habits during areamancy. 767 Nutrition contreteups. Mutrition notes: neurotransmitter level affacted by dietary carbohydrate, protein. 782 The perche has a finger--soatises a fiat--ia every pie. 802
Taate aechamiasa in preference bahavior. 810 Yeqetarian dieta. 830 Butrient intake of Pias Indian wosen:

relationships to disbetes sellitus and gallbladder disease. 835 Food Practices of Arabic background families living in East Valley health district. 859 Open doors to improved nutrition: the faaily influence on children's food habits: nutrition of the achool child. Introducing sew foods against protwin deficiency. 879
Mutrition knowledge applied to everyday
living. 881 Distary regulations and food habite of Huslies. 582
An epidesiological study of child hea-lth and nutrition in a northern Swedish county. YI. Relationably between Gene-ral and oral health, food habite and socioectronic conditions. 884 Sutrition of Alaekan Bakinoe. 901 Sutrier' intake of college students **Mutrie**ⁿ from India in the United States. The case for fiber -- Part II: colon The case for fiber-rate 11. Colon cancer. 915
The case for fiber - part I: background information. 917
Pating habite of teamagara. 941
A serial study of natriest intakes of children from 3 to 18 years of aga. 772 Protein intakes of children. 953 Ad≪uscy in old age: part T--rcle of nutrition: part II--sutrition education nutrition: part II-autrition educatio programs for the aging. 971 Mutrition aducation for nongrofession-ala and the public---part I. 986 Dietary patterns of the Puerto Fican People. 992 People. 992 Numan nutritional problems at foar Annual Assets Assets 1 Assets 1 Assets 1 996 reads of technical development. 996
Food habits of Greek-Asericans. 1015
Barrio central: a study of some eocial
and cultural factors in malnutrition.
1016 Food habits of infants and preachool children in Swrimas. 1018 Food and nutrition relative to family 1019 life. Several factors affecting college coeds, food preferences, habits and intday room paramake, 1026
Health hazards in the urbanization of the african, 1028 the African. 1028 Cultural determinants of autritional behavior. 1042 What to do about teamage overweight. 1043 Effect of food preferences on nutrient Effect of room partial intake. 1068 Food preferencee and the regulation of eating. 1071 Sutrition and palatability. 1072 Matrition and palabability, 10/2 Changing food habita, 1073 Poode of the Bible, 1081 Early foods of the Southweat, 1109 working with Paeblo Indiane in New Hexico: development of teaching materiala. 1684 Who is responsible for developing the 1684 dietary habits of youth?--youth panel discussion. 1857 Eat right--you're on candid casers. A computer-assisted approach to seal patterning. 1908 Developing a regional program to help patients with diabetes. 2207 Butrition and population: a family planning Project. 2220 Looking for the answere. 2223 Good acraing! it'e time to eat!. 2236 DIST PLANNING
Food facts talk back: food information-fallacies and facts. 121
Congestive heart failure, the patient, and the coasunity. 173 Current concepts of matrition and diet in diseases of the kideey; 2: dietary regimen in specific kidney disordere. Dieta para el control de peno para la mujer encinta (1500 caloriam). 231 La dieta diabetica. 236 La dieta diabetica. 236 Ciqan ninosi aqui enta...el.plan para... coner. 248 Unted y su bebe contento. 249 Long-tern dietary management of dialy-eis Patients: II. Cospositios and plan-ning of the diet and patient education. 222 Walance your dist for health and appea-

rance (Hotion pictare). 298
Hutrition education and the hospitalized child. 301 Diet is chronic renal diseases: a focas on calories. 303 Before you say beloney...Were's what yes should know about vegetarianiss. 456
Guide te normal mutrition and diet
modification annuel. 460
Dietetice and haene ecology. 498
Diabetic patients require education and
anderatemating. 552
The role of matrition in home care and
homewaker programe. 572
Row to get patiente to eat right foode.
698 Boys
Toa can reduce. 728
Webraska hamdbook of dieta normal and
therapostic. 733
Oigan nimost agui esta el plan para
comar. 755 COBBY. 755
The V.W.A. and dietary nervice. 788
La aliaentacien de la caharaxada. 820
Yegetarian diete. 830
Foed for health--the Fuerto Rican food wheel. 827
Candy, chocolate, ice cream and how to lick 'eai. 948
Aliaentes para ea ninc--1. Edad 1-2
aesee; 2. Ydad 2-3 1/2 aesee; 3. Edad 5-6 eeses; 4. Edad 7-12 mense. 977
Dietary errors made at hese by patiente with diabetes. 1056
Yon can lead a matient to a diet but... You can lead a patient to a diet but... 1060 Recommended Dietary Allowances: are they what we think they are? 1228 Effective diet concelling begins early in heapitalization. 1662 A food preference questionnaire for connecling patients with distetae. 1665 Suggestions for recearch to strengthen learning by patients. 1724 Appraising and revieing educational kealth eaterials: a look at the booklet for "glanning fat-controlled seala". 1865 Diabetic eeal planning: a good gmide is not energh. 1878
Patients learn how to calculate special diete in hospital classes. 1905
DISTARY CONSULTANTS BYANT CONSULTANTS
The matritions consentant in private
practice. 809
Perpectives 1974: anusual positions
and never dietetic specialties. 1436
The dietitias—a translator of nutritional isforaation. 1663 Watrition consellation for public hea-lth nurses. 2387 DISTANT FACTORS Low-recidae fieta and histue hermis. 221 Some diseases characteristic of modera Western civilization. 222 wavetern civilization. 222
Haternal natrition in the 1970'e; Part
1. 582 A growing atory (Fileatrip/Cameette tape). 590 hape). 590 Hewer concepts of corenary heart diec-ase. 758 ane. 758
Diverticaler disease of the colon: a
deficiency disease of Western civilization. 752
Atherescleromis: Part 1: the disease
and epideciology. 913 and epideeiology. 913 Techenic heart disease and distary fiber. 955 DXBTABY BISTORY DISTARY MISTORY

Cellege etudente look at the tasis for their food habite. 21%
A atudy of the relative accaracy of two ehort aethode of dietary evaluation as applied to dieta is Leen Cousty. 449

Hutcities prefile: a useful tool is patient care. 55%
Polymanaturated fatty acid intakes of children. 95%
DISTARY INFORMATION
The use of autritonal requirements and The use of sutritonal requirements and allowances. 166 Low-reeidse diete and histus hernis. Mutrition sarveys and problems of detection of ealmatrition in the alderly. Peof comanaption patterne: rural ve. A netricin education program at three grade Livele. 486

Page 250

A etudy of the dietary babits of issicr high echool students with implications for sutrition education. 691 Phesphoran talancae of admits command several food combinations. 697 Necerd Para assissed to la diata y Para assissing the habitee de alimentacion. 823 Betrition Consda. 878 Teole fer evaluation of diete of greenant weses. 969 Betrient intake of Prequent wenes receiving vitanis-nineral emplements. 98 ivine vitable-bleeral esphements. Jun Effective diet concelline begins early in heseitalization. 1662 The distitiam-a translator of matriti-eanl infernation. 1663 A food ereference desetionaire for Commedia Patients with dishetes. 1665 Principles of intereleving and patient consseling. 1692 Diet md health (Pilostrip). 1789 Tase recerding, beeklet teach diets. 1812 Peod fam, fairs, facte. 2319 ETABLE STABBARDS Twood emides in the United States. 495 Energy and Protein requiremente. 565 Revieine beoklets on fat-controlled ceals: background information on mutri-ent commodition. 1078 easing Escheman inclination on mutil-est communities. 1078 Hecessended Dietary Allevances for Pretein and emergy, 1973. 1219 Hecessended Dietary Allevances: are they what we think they are? 1228 The new Heconsended Dietary Allovances. 1229 These Peaky HDADS. 1230
Problemental the use and interpretation
of the Recommended Dietary Allemances. The ecience and politics of the 8th revision of the BDA (not to be confused with the U.S. rDA of the FDA). 1238
Recessended Dietary Allowances up to date--trace miserals. 1244 Reconsesded Dietary Allevances. APPraising and revising educational health materials: a lock at the books-ets for "Plassing fat-controlled seaetm rcr "Planning rat-Controlled m' lm". 1869 Hatrition Programs in etate health meeaciee. 2303 HIMTANY SYMDY HATMODS INTANT STEET METHODS
Prevalence of Protein - calcrie ealnatrition, 1963 to 1973. 176
A cenelete emanary of the Iowa breakfnat stadies. 257
Retrities sarveys and problems of detection of malactrities is the elderly.
373 373
A autrition edacation unit for a mixth erada. 431
A stedy of the relative acceracy of two chort sethode of dietary evaluation as applied to dieta in Leon County. 449
Battitional aspects of selected etadies on cardiovascelar diseases—isplicational for autrition edecation. 504 Nutrition ectivities Promote destal health. 505 A reportise system for satriest addessacy. 559
A state health department acceece
subsernatition. 604
A study of the dietary habits of junior
hich school stadants with implications
for setrition edecation. 651
Phesphorus balances of adults consasing
several food combinations. 697
Batrition Comada. 878
Butritional status of preschoolere: as
ecologic perspectice. 922
Pelvensaturated fatty acid intakes of
childres. 954
Tools for evaluation of diets of preschant weess. 969 acy. 559 Problem in the use and interpretation of the Hecoamended Dietary Allowances.

1232 BIRTARY SEPPLIES Ecolegical factors is the setrition and development of childres is reor resal areas. 263 Seed dress may cause had natrition. Maternal antrition is the 1970's; Part 542 Effects of vitamin E: Good and had.

HIRTARY SURVEYS INTANY SURVEYS
Abstracts of studies dealing with the
sutritional status of children in the
United States. 91
A comparation stady of food habits:
influence of age, see and selected
family characteristics. 142
A complete summary of the Iowa breakfset stadies. 257 Dietary enroy of preechool children and expectant women in Soongnern distr-ict, Makora Rajeina province, Thailand. Diet atuly points to iron deficiency among women. -233 Presummer of eating. 364 Zeting behavior of preschool children. Nutrition knowledge and attitudes of nothere. 366 Pood consumption patterne: rural ve. pood consumption patterne: rural ve. erham. 395 Dietary and dieeaee patterne among Bicromeeiane. 471 Urhamization, diet and potential health-effecte in Palam. 472 Alaekam Arctic Rekimo: reeponeem to a cumtomary high fat diet. 510 Banger in Berica. 515 The effect of matrition in teen-age erayidan on presence and the statue of gravidas on pregnancy and the statue of the seconate. 1. A sutritional profile. 569 Food preferences of college wosen. Butritional stedies of Writish Columbia Indiana. I. Dietary studies et Abousat Indians. I. Dietary studies et ahouset and Asabas reserves. 612
a seltidisciplisary asslysis of childres's food consesption behavior. 632
Beligious influence on dietary intake and Physical condition of indigent, Pregaant Indian women. 658
Evaluation of sutritional states. 671
a study of the dietary habits of juhior high school etudents with implications for nutrition education. 691
Preliminary findings of the first health and nutrition examination survey, United States, 1971-1972. 713
Survey of changes in food habits during Pregaancy. 767
Battitive quality of dieta, USA. 787 Survey of Changes in food habits during pregamery. 767

Batritive quality of diets, USA. 787

Infast nutrition (Slides). 828

Hutriant intake of Fins Indian woman: relationships to diabetes mellitum and qualibladder disease. 835

Hatritional natures of preachool childres of Baris County welfare racipients. 871

Hutrition of Alaskan Eskinos. 901 Withition of Alankan Enkinon. 901 Hatrient intake of college etudenta from India in the United States. 908 A eerial etudy of autrient intakes of children from 3 to 12 years of age. 952 752 Several factors affecting college coe-ds' food preferences, Labits and int-ake. 1026 Effect of food preferences on nutrient 1068 intake. Peod preference of children from lower accioeconomic groups---a geographic mocroeconomic groups—— quoyraphic study. 1079 Henearch in agriculture and the profes-sion of dietetics. 1111 Problems in the mae and interpretation of the Hecommended Dietary Allowances. 1232 A computer-ameinted approach to memb matterning. 1904 patterning. 1904 Massal on homewold food consumption marveys. 2482 DISTRIC FOODS
The comeback of the low-cal market.
359 Matritional problems and the see of aPecial dietary foods. 891 Symposium: developing foods for the cardiac-concerned. 973 Carelac-concerned. 7/3
Cheese products: protein, aciature,
fat, and acceptance. 1429
Can you cater to special dieta? 19:
Prescription dietary service. 2230
BIFFFIC INTERES Teaching metrition at mersery school level. 672 level. 672
Costract food saintenance vs. melf
operation--one firs's view. 1312
A nodel for educating supportive persoasel: the dietetic technician. 1558
The dietetic technician: paraprofessiosal as knowledge werker. 1753

DIETS Nutrition in Coordinated one care programs. 2322
DISTRIC INTUNUSHIP PROGRAMS DISTRIC INTERNSES. PROGRAMS
A model for educating supportive perconnel: the dietetic technician. 1556
DISTRIC TRUBUCIANS
A model for educating supportive personnel: the dietetic technician. 1556 nnel: the dietetic technician. 1558
DIETETICS
Lydia J. Roberte award eesaye: a compilation of essays. 120
Morsal and therapeutic nutrition. #57
Butrition education-old probleme in new settings. 1769 Some principles of adult education. 1848
A 'fair' way to teach nutrition. 2279
Titles, definitions, and responsibilities for the profession of dietetice-1974. 2571
DISTITIAN AIDES The distance technicians paraprofessional as knowledge worker. 1753 Development of USIES aptitude teet battery for dietary aid. 1835 DIRTIPIANS Brilians
Bot by enriched bread alone. 12
Butrition education clinica assist
long-tera patiente. 102
The hospital distitlan in prevention The hospital distitian in prevention and treatment of obseity. 161 Good matrition: patients learn it best in easil doses. 201 "the vies from the cathird's seat"-- Part II. 361 Hanual of applied nutrition. 556 Haw disensione for dietetics in today's health care. 567 Opportunities in nutrition education. 926 Opportunities in nutrition equations 926
Physicians' attitudes on dietitians' contributions to health tess care. 937
Besearch in agriculture and the profession of dietetics. 1111
The public health nutritionist—dietitian: an hietorical perspective. 1119
Parspectives 197%: unusual sositions and newer dietetic specialties. 1436
The career game (Motion Picture). 1508
Tasching nutrition—an isportant part of dietitian's job. 1541
Educational diagnosis of patients.
1616 Dietetic education -- past, present, and The International Major of Mutritional Sciences-a survey of nutrition educatsciences—a survey of Eutrition education. 1650
The dietitian—a translator of nutritional information. 1663
Exploring health careers: careers in therapy, medical technology and nutrition. 1681
Froblem in medical lon. 1961 Problems in producing programs for auto-instruction. 1710 Nutrition education--old problems in new cettings. 1769 new eettings. 1769 Tape recording, booklet teach diets. 1812 1812 Dietitian o-39.93--technical report on standardization of the general aptitude teet battery; final report. 1836 The therareutic dietitian--a challenge The therapeutic dietitian--a challenge for cooperation. 1866 Patients learn how to calculate special diete in hospital classes. 1905 Opportenities in hose health services: gaidelines for dietities and nutritio-nists. 2162 Titles, defisitions, and responsibilit-ies for the profession of dietetice--1974. 2571 New hope for incurable diseases. 2 Guide to norsal nutrition and diet modification manual. 860 The psychodynamics of dietetics. 6 Food models in full color (Models). 717 DIETS Mebraeka handbook of dieta noreal and neurone menusook or diets noreal and therapeutic. 733 It'e not good for you (Yidaocassette). 742 It's not good for you (Notion picture).
752 Butrition in the hospital (Filastrip/Cnutrition in the mospital (Filastrip/C-assette tape). 842 Iodine (a brief sussary). 903 Candy, chocolate, ice cream and how to lick 'est. 948 Shat'e missing in the treatment of obesity by behavior acdification? 1041



BIRTS FOR ATBLETES

Tour health is what you make it. 1049 Childhood oresity. 1063 Can you cater to special diets? 1925 Diet aanual for long-term care patients. 2536 nts. 2536 DIFTS FOR ATBLETES

What foods do physical education asjons and hasic nutrition students recommend for athletes? 269
Improvement of food melection through Physical education end athletic programm. 490 Hold that linet. 828

Nutritional knowledge of collegiate physical education majors. 1554

physical education majors. 1554 DIES FOR SPECIAL COMDITIONS Current concepts of nutriticn and diet in diseases of the kidney; 2: dietary regiaen in specific kidney discreers. 177

Current concepts of nutrition end diet in diseases of the kidney: 1: deneral principles of dietary maradement. 223 Dieta baja en sal para la mujer enci-nta. 228

conida sue dabe usted comer antes del nacimiento del tebe. 229

Hierro en las comidas. 230

Dieta para el control de peso para la nuier encinta (1500 calorias). 231

Cuando vaya a tener un bebe... 250

Diet and colonio disease. 441

Guide to norsal nutrition and diet aodification asnual. 460

Hanual of applied nutrition. 556

Hutrition for the growing years. 676

La aliaentacion de le emberazada. 820

Perstectives 1974: unusual rositions and newer dietetic specialties. .1436

INTES IN LACTATION

820

and newer detection resistances. In DIFFS IN LACTATION Hierro en las comidam. 230 Alimentom para madres eabarazadas y lactantes (Filastrip). 263

Pasic nutrition instructors' aanual. 163 Disaccharide intolerance in feeding programs. 16% Advanced nutrition teaching kit (Posters). 417 Elementary nutrition teaching kit (Posters). 418 The role of dietary fiber in nutrition. You... And the living machine (Motion

Do your know how you grow? inside (Rec-ord). 1501 ord). 1501 Papid nitrosation of phencle and its isalications for health bazards fros

isalications for health hazards from dietary nitrites. 2065 BIGESTON AND ABSORPTION Matritional needs of our bodies (Mction picture). 299 Lactase deficiency in Mexican-Aserican sales. 334 yesetable fibre: its Physical propert-ies. 347

yedetable fibre: its Physical Properties. 347
All about the human body. 435
yitamin E supplements and the abmorption of a massive dose of vitamin A.
596

The food you eat. 647
The Hechanics of life; didestion and
the food we eat (Motion picture) Fathen
Filss, 1td. 682
What's nutrition? (Motion picture).
734

Yuel for life (Videocassette). 735 Fuel for life (Videocassette). 735
What's nutrition? (Videocassette). 74
Fuel for life (Notion picture). 745
Natrition: content and value of some
common foods--proteins (Chartz on spring rollers). 783
Science of nutrition (Filmstrip/Cassette tame). 883

tte tabe). 843
Teaching nutrition concepts. 852
Fiber: the forgotten nutrient. 8

The case for fiber--Part II: colon cancer. 915

cancer. 913
Hr. Feasut's quide to nutrition. 949
Emildine blocks of life. 1023
Bioavailability of iron sources. 1025
Hhen huneer calls. 1046

When huneer calls. 1046 Energy-value of foods. 2540 BIGBSTIVE TRECT Vegeteble fibre: its physical propert-

iem. 347
The Mechanics of life; diquation and the food we eat (Motion Fictare) Eathen Films, 1td. 682 The role of dietary fiber in nutrition.

939 DINTHE ROOMS

WIMG ROOMS School lunch design criteria. 1992 How to redesign a food system. 2011 Hospital staff & earloyee dining. 2016 The styles of Indonesia. 2043 Hospital stark b earloyee dining. All The styles of Indonesia. 2043 Cafe of three seasons strusses manners, good behavior. 2185 Let's break bread together. 2190 Hodel dining means model behavior. 2289 Congregate meals: Pt. 2, providing the

dining room mervice (Videocasmette). School lunch in Hawaii: 82% participat-

ion. 234 Kitchen profit -- its not just in the food. 1387 The full course on dinnerware (Kit).

DIBECTORIES

Resources for the aging. 2296 A directory of national organizations concerned with school health 1974-1975. Directory for the child care advocate. Directory of equipment & supply coapanies. 2519 Guide to systems planning services. 2524 Index of food ccapanies. 2528 The iPT world 1974 directory & guide.

School lunch program: 50-state roundup. 2558 DISADVANTAGED GROUPS

Bodies, brains and roverty: poor child-ren and the schools. 462 Improving nutrition in less developed areas. 704
Scientific study of malnutrition as a liaiting factor in the development of education. 611
The new aanpower bill: a suawary. 1250 Contemporary appronches to progras evaluation and their implications for evaluating programs for disadvantaged adults. 1475
Organizational reaction to the disadvantaged worker. 1492 Improving nutrition in less developed

Helping disadvantaged fasilies isprove their diets. 1863 Evaluation of the Louisiana Sutrition Education Progras. 2252 Congregats seals: Pt. 2, providing the dining room service (Vidoocassette).

Pactors associated with the effectiven-

Pactors associated with the effectiveness of nutrition education among econosically disadvantaged youth, St. Landry Parish, Louisiana 1970. 2397
BISADVABTACED TOUTS
HOW I teach disadvantaged Spanish-American students. 385
Hutritional deficiencies in disadvantaged preschool children --their relationship to sental development. 886
Food preferences of children from lower socioeconosic groups---a quographic socioeconoaic groups---a geographic

study. 1079 study. 10/9
Handbook of information relevant to sampower agencies: a coapilation of practice principles and strategies for sampower operations. 1331

How to creats a sampower pool. 1653 Susser feeding puzzle. 2197 Fesding susser's children. 2209 Pilot braakfast program established.

Mutritional improvement project, DPPP, fund 97, component 4: 1571-1972 evaluation. 2213

A description of Project P.O.O.D. Focus for Optical Development of child-ren, Durhaa, North Carolina. 2227 Susser in Tennessee: two special progr-ass. 2258 Comprehensive self-improvement program for inner city obese teemage girls.

2260 Teen time food fare: 'action package'

for nutrition education. 2288
Demonstration projects for low-income children. 2324 School feeding - where do we go from hare? 2327

Schools without foodservices discrisin-ate against students. 2345 Home economist-homesmaker mide tmam expands esvironmental esrichment prog-

ram. 2351 Flowers in the demert; how one dedica-ted aan pursued the philosophy that yeu can't teach a hungry child. 2377 Factors associated with the effectiven-

Factors associated with the effectiveness of nutrition education among economically disadvantaged youth, St. Landry Parish, Lcuisiana 1970. 2397
DISCUSSION (THRCHING TRCHINGEN)
COMPARATIVE group approaches. 1596
Approaches to teaching adults. 1670
The challengs of group counsaling.

DISTASE PRETRUCTOR Titasin Funyarion

Titasin C and the common cold. 107

Hegavitaain and orthomolecular therapy

in psychiatry. 127 in psychiatry. 127
Lon-residue diets and histus hernia.

Some diseases characteristic of modern Western civilization. 222 New hope for incurable diseases. 265 Hypoglyceaia. 622 Diverticular disease of the colon: a deficiency disease of Western civiliz-atios. 798 Inchemic heart disease and dietary fiber. 995

Nutrition update, 1974. 1038 Protecting the public (Filastrips/Necordel. 2016

Ritchen profit -- its not just in the food. 1387 rood. 1387
Job opportunities in a restaurant (Fil-metrip/Cassette tape). 1795
Dishwasher conversion can pay divide-nds. 2003 Food facilities blueprint: World Trade Center (Part v): dishwashing facilities, private dining room. 2012 New heavy duty chlorinated detergent. 2029 Zero ternover in the dishroom. 2057 Clean up efficiently and econoaically.

How hot is your dishwashing? 2074

NOS and cost of supplies for sachine washing of persanent tablaware. 208 Clean dishes (Slidss-audiocassette). 2088 DISBUASBIRG

Ritchen profit -- its not just in the food. 1387 Dishwasher conversion can pay divide-nds. 2003 num. 2005
Does your warewashing measure up? 2005
Food facilities blueprint: Horld Trade
Center (Fart v): dishwashing facilities, private dining rccs. 2012
Half-size warewashing systea does fullsize job. 2015
Maw heavy duty chlorinated detergant. 2029

Water heating for the food service kitchen. 2051 Zero turnover in the dishroom. 2057 Ritchen sanitation and food hygiene. 2061 Clean up efficiently and economically. 2067

Let's keep food safe to eat (Notion picturs). 2071
How hot is your dishwashing? 2074
Use and cost of supplies for sachine
washing of permanent tableware. 2080
Clean dishes (Slides-audiocassstte).

2088 DISCRIBES Soupens
Bread: how such iron is safe? 204
The child with diabetss (Slides). 538
Essential hypertension in children and
youth: a pediatric perspective. 623
Effects of vitaain E: good and bad.

DISCEDERS (CTREE) DISONDERS (CENNS)
Alcohol and society. 126
DISONDERS OF BORY PARTS END SYSTEMS
Obesity—a special Orian Bealth panel
discusses a major health problem. 19

Cooper's nutrition in health and diss-ase. 693 DISPOSENLES The dilease: more isn't enought. 1319 A look at single service ware. 1397 A cupful of merchandising captivates kids. 1579

Instructional stations include foodser-

PRER 252

DISTRICT OF COLUMNIA ISTRICT OF COLUMNIA
Using health education aides in counselisg pragnast wosen. 1565
The diabetic clinic. 1675
'How come you got more food than I
got?': a one-act many 2159
Consumer food economics—a L.C. course on getting the wost from food stasps. 2195 Do food stamps really make a differenca? 2200 ca? 2200 Nutrition education is action: home haalth core agencies. 2233 health cere adencies. 2233
Joe Stawart, silver Plate. 2256
Washington, D.C.: a hot school lunch
for every student. 2399
BOEATES FOODS DEATHS FUGES

Bew lakels help sell nutrition. 1240

Extension education + fccd progress =
battar living. 2177

Donated foods--the badiesing of e good
dist. 2201 PNA desonstrates the use of cosmodity foods. 2208 foods. 2208

Rutrition activities in Foverty Programs. 2212

Pasdine the poor. 2282
Row to feed the Aserican Indian. 2245
Teaching better use of donated foods. Learning to use USDA domated foods. 2265 Lessons for the Federal effort against hunder and salnutr-itios--from a cooe study. 2271 Progress evaluation: food stamps and process evaluation: food stands and consodity distribution in rural areas of central Pennsylvania. 2273
Setter nutrition--econosically. 2298
Helping low-incose families use denated foods. 2299 roods. 2299
Programs for feeding our poor. 2302
Volunteers teach creative cooking with
donated foods. 2373
U.S.Department of Agriculture's food Suggestions for food earvice for day cases and recreation programs. 2382 What to do with USDA food? 2404 Cossedity cookery. 2433 Donable foods are tasty and nutriticus. BRREATIC PLAY Oopsi we'd better go shorring. 10 Nutrition education of illiterata rec-File. 325 How come you got more food than I qot?'s a one-act play. 2159 tmimp Pooms Oue leche ea dele comprar? 4 Leche en polyo sin dress. 1117
Leche hecha con leche en polyo. 1919
Leche en polyo en sopa de papa. 1920
Leche en polyo Pera Panes. 1921
Preparacion de lecha en polyo (Filastrip). 1968 ip). 1968
Some effects of processing and storage on the nutritive value of ailk and ailk products. 2149 The benevolent bean. 2466
TRIBS PRUITS
California prunes (Notice sicture).

11165 Pacts on quacke. 1 Use of drugs in the treatment of obesity. 432 Good drugs may cause bad sutrition.

442 The paychology of obasity. 578 Eddy Pollution. 774 Eddy Pollution. 774 Vitasin P and its relation to heart disease. 790 discuse. 790
The hyparactive child. 929
Hetritios, drugs and vitasiss. 975
Hutrition coenseling for drug addicts in rehabilitation. 1032 Metrition labelise. 1252 Health etatue of voeth. 1637 Teachine teams 'steff' that counts. 1634

Poisoning sisadvanturas. 2075 POOR TOTAL CHILDROOM EDUCATION FOOD for little seople. 182 Children in day care. 335 Witrition education workshops in early childhood, West Virginia, Jely, 1971. 777

BCOLOGY Butrition: e national priority. 246 Origin of melected Old Tentament die+-ary Prohibitions. 453

SUBJECT INDER Pood: readings from Scientific American. 513 cas. 513
Foces on food. 805
Fopelation erouth, food naeds and anvironmental atress. 1087
Energy use in the U.S. food system. 1131 Diet for a small planet. 246E Integrated approach for food, nutrition, population and economic growth. Hanual on food and nutrition policy. PAG statement (No. 26) on food and nutritios considerations in national ecososic planaing. 2313 Pood Prices (Peb. 1974). 27 Peod spending and iacose (Peb. 1974). The application of social science rese arch sethods to the study of food hab-ite and food consusption in an industrislizing area. 262 Human food habits as determining the basic patterns of ecososic and social

life. 273
Health in the Hericas-American culture:
a consunity study. 276
After Hounded Rame: the feeding of the
Americas Indian. 279
Americas Indian. 279 Factors related to food preferences. The commback of the low-cal market.

Halmutrition and hunger--whome respons-ibility is it? 440 Bodies, braise and poverty: pcor child-rem and the echools. 462 Dietary and disease patterns among

Microneriaes. 471
The ecology of salnutrition in the Caribbean. 662
The effect of income on food habits in Sri Lanka: the findings of the socioeconosic survey of Sri Lenks, 1969/70.

A study of poverty conditions in the Hew York Fuerto Ricen community. 966 Pasily food habite in the Virgin Isla-nds. 1055 Will there be enough food? 1124 Vegetable proteine: short world food aupplies influence vegetable proteins' future - Part II. 1129 Energy use in the U.S. food system.

1131 Macronutrition. 1290 Pood marketing in Latin America: new Food marketing in Latin America: new lifestyles, new matter habits. 1450 Hercury as a food contaminant. 2078 Evaluation of the economic consequences of malnutrition. 2188 The green revolution: income distribution and nutrition. 2267 World food matter of 2393 For capita food consumption (Feb. 19-78). 2589 The distribution evolution. 2590 ECOMOMIC OPPORTUBITY LOADS
Wutrition programe in the United States pergrament of Marricelture. 2269

Department of Agriculture. 2269

Department of agriculture. 2269
BCOMOBICS
Food and soney (Notion picture). 20
The seasored isfluence of nutrition on
personal and social development. 302
PAG statement (No. 26) on food and
nutritios considerations in national economic planning. 2313 School lunch at the crommroadm. 2340 ECREBA

Bircher-Banner nutrition plan for skin problems. 2171 IDUCATION.

Coassar education for Mexican-Assric-32 ass. 32
Bard tosatose, hard times. 33
Wetrition education - a catalyst for change. 128 change. 128 Halnetrition, learning, and intelligence. 187 Balastrition, learning, and intellige-188 Knowing what's good for you. 241 Watritios--why is it isportant? Health in the Barican-Aserican culture: a commanity study. 276 The memorial and social development. 302 Girth control. 433 Programs to combat nutritional quack-

ery. 493
Feeding the nation's childres--adecation's job? 808
Learning better nutrition. B51
The national echool lunch pregres. .
1107 493 Poverty and mental retardation. 1110 Butritich labeling. 1234 All you head to know about settic. 1505 The degree dilessa. 1550 Children can cook (Filastrip/recerd). 1552 A post-high school program in food service supervision, vocational adecat-ion in home sconomics. 1578 Nuturing the cognitive skills in hea-lth. 1634 Going metric. 1723
The future shock guy is on achools.
1750 Speaking of metric: 1800 Science for modiety. 2583 BDUCATIONAL ADMINISTRATION The responsibilities of the schoel business administrator in small school districte: a recent report. 1383

BDUCATICHAL PINANCE
Coating av materiale: e job epproach.
1388 EDUCATIONAL NAMES
Check etand: a food-buying gama; c-198

rood for thought (chart). 378
The nutrition game (Game). 450 Haking nutrition education costagious. Food for fun and thought: nutritien education in a children's hospitel. 'qood eater' spreads the word about

'good eater' spreads the word about nutrition. 862 Innovative techniques for teaching nutrition. 947 The four food groupe for letter seels gase (Gase). 1009 A favorite foods puzzle. 1065 A dental health education progras in the open classroos. 1503 It's gase tise. 1658 Coloring tear sheete for new fentrition in elementary school senus (celoring hook). 1660 in wireward.

book). 1660
The cafeteria food gama. 1676
Fight the "bore war" with games; innovations in consumer education, part
four. 1766
1778 ations in Companier seatcation, part four. 1766
Let's play games. 1778
The AEC'SS of game making. 1779
Shopping with Hartin for the breadcereal group (Slides). 1788
Tutting nutrition on the line. 1803
Games that teach. 1804
All about taking (Crommord pessie),
1927

Salute to the President. 2304
EDUCATIONAL INFLUENCES
who is responsible for developing the
dietary habits of youth? --symposium. Scientific study of selmutritios as

limiting factor in the development of aducation. B11
Wuturing the cognitive skille is hea-1th. 1634 EDUCATIONAL BETHONS

Volunteers teach nutrition to teachers and students. 266 What is nutrition education? 620 Beight control in a college situation...... 1069 A dental health education program is the oren classroom. 1503 Science-yesterday, today, and temorrow. Butrition in the classroom. 1586 Guiding the change proceed in people. 1576

A cupful of merchandizing captivatas Mids. 1575 Using behavioral objectives is indestrial training. 1612 New frontiere in health education.

1654 General chemistry slide-audio tape program. 1774
TV and radio teaching tools. 1799
EDUCATIONAL CANECITYES
Butrition advection in Cenads. 356
Butrition edecation--shat is the goal?

PAGE 253.

PROCETIONAL PLANETES

Industry's cossiteent to nutrition education. 599 what is nutrition education? 620 The 'disciplise' of nutrition education. 625 Confarence on education in nutrition at Colustia. 826
Program evaluation as on operational tool. 1381 Tealications of the HRD concept: broadesing the acope of training and development. 1814 pment. 1414
The microprogram. 1521
The minicourae. 1524
Programmed instruction: Fast, present, and future. 1551 Guiding the change process in people. 1576 Teaching for concept development. 1583 Student and teacher cooperatively selected behavioral objectives. 1587 Dietetic education--past, present, and The learning process. 1635
Gaidelines for selecting learning experiences. 1636
How to write and use behavioral objectives in vocational education programs. Nutrition education in elementary school Programm. 1645
Training fundamentalm help control metric conversion costs. 1687 Health education - nutrition K-6. 1655 How as I doing? 1687 The four crucial phases of evaluation. 1706 Framework for performance testing. 1742 Nove anlimited: are you ready to teach Boys Shlisted; are you ready to teach the boys? 1760 Bulletin boards that teach through involvement. 1767 Food makes me. 1770 Format for nutrition action; instructi-onal model for primary teachers. 1773 Evaluation in the educational process. Training and development programs: what learning theory and remearch have to offer. 1780 Education and training in SI unita. 1797 How to be a thumbs-up trainer. Danger: individualizing instruction can Danger: Individualizing instruction of the heardons to learning. 1826
The new educational technology: with whose will you dance? 1851
Nutrition teaching. 1856
EDUCATIONAL PLANNING
The 'discipline' of nutrition educations The dancer--ion. 625
Conference on education in nutrition at
Columbia. 826 ;-Columbia. 826 ;Yos, hehavioral objectives and nutrition education. 1582
Student and teacher cooperatively gelected behavioral objectives. 1587
Wey frontiers in health education. A model for the systematic integration of instructional materials into individualized learning mystems. 1859
EDECATIONAL PROGRAMS Nutrition awareness in the sufermarket. Food somey management. rood soney annayement. If with ition awareness: the food industry soves to help. 65 'food in many lanquades' is concern in planning senus and teaching acdified dietz. 89 A giant step in nutrition education. Natrition education clinics assist Hatrition education in an affluent modiety. 167 Selling nutrition in Salt Lake City. Breast feeding in Norway. 206
Facts are not enough. 209
The seed for nutrition education. 211
Business sections boost nutrition. 224
Rating-patterns asong-sigrast families. 322 Nutrition education of illiterate rec-Put. 325
Butrition education in Ceneda. 356
Hinnesota/Intercultural-International focus on home economics. 369
A food teacher for school lunch. 400

Programs to combat nutritional quackery. 492 Nutrition education for teenagers. 498 Focus on youth fitness. 500 Mutrition education conference--1962. Nutrition activities promote dental health. 505 health. Nutrition education -- what is the goal? 560 S60
Nutrition education: a tear approach to the Puzzle. 582
Volunteers in nutrition education. 591
Highty silk to the rescue. 593
Industry's consistent to nutrition education. 599
Pood acceptance, a challenge to nutrition education. 601
Pood and nutrition programs in kindergarten and first grade. 611
Basic nutrition concepts for use in nutrition education. 617
What is nutrition education? 620
Nutrition education—U.S.A. 628
Husic and games introduce nutrition. Humic and games introduce nutrition. A rational and practical caries preventive procedure -- nutritional counseling. ing. 766
Nutrition for older Americans. 807
Feeding the nation's children--education's job? 808
In Arkansas: kids catch nutrition. 839
Hith school nutrition education: how effective is it? 899
She's their food teacher. 912
Combating rutrition mininformation through coordinated programs. 925
Opportunities in nutrition education. 926 766 Taproving teenage nutrition (Filestrip). 945
APProaches to nutrition education. 9 Mutrition education for nonprofession-als and the public---part II. 988 Trained leaders direct day-care centers. 994
The White House Conference on Food Nutrition and Health: supplementary report from panal on popular education. Who says a manager can't teach nutriti-on? 1051 on? New dimensions for public health nutri-tion--the challenge of chronic disease and aging. 1066 Am you were saying--How to improve ne you were saying--now to improve personnel communications through slide-/tape programs. 1284 Career management programs. 1329 Program evaluation as on operational tool. 1381 The puzzling case of the missing Hs. 1389 Implications of the HRD concept: broadening the acope of training and develo-The context of management development. Contemporary approaches to program evaluation and their implications for evaluating programs for disadvantaged adults. A came study of a union-management A case study of a union-sanagement learning encounter in industry. 1488 A dental health education program in the open classroom. 1503 At-The-Job training. 1513 The minicourme. 1524 A PERT case study. 1526 Televising health leasons in school. 1527 Training for work with low-income gro-1532 upa. TV commercials can teach nutrition. Rnoxville hospital aponnors a clinic on diabetic foods. 1542 Nutrition leanons. 1548 A model for educating supportive permonnel: the dietetic technician. 1558 Guidelines for training specialists. Developing government managers. 1588 What is programmed instruction? 1591 Increase the educational value of the lunchroom. 1593 Everything you always wanted to know, PHA home supervisor teaches nutrition. Uning behavioral objectives in industr-

ial training. 1612 The development of skills training courses. 1614 courses. 1614 Continuing nutrition education progress via telelecturem. 1619 School lunch training as mdult educat-ion. 1631 Dietetic education--past, present, and future. 1633 Planning nutrition programs for elementary school teachers. 1641 Adapting nutrition facts--an exemple. A conceptual approach to nutrition education. 1643
Basic nutrition concepts--their use in Program planning and evaluation. 1648 Mutrition education in elementery ach-ool programs. 1645 Mew to create a manpower pool. 1653 New frontiers in health education. Strategy II teaches parents to teach children. 1668 Extension home health side training. 1671 The diabetic clinic. 1675 The effective use of sass media in nutrition education. 1688 Butrition education workshop. 1695 Plan nutrition lessons now for foods of future. 1699 Structuring the metting for health action. 1704
Problems in producing programs for auto-instruction. 1710 Interaction of dietetics and nutrition with dentistry. 1719 Nutrition workshops challenge Califor-nia foodservicers. 1721 Evaluation of health education materials. 1741 alm. 1741 Special nutrition projects course for non-nutrition sajors at college level. 1744 Advertising and mann communications: a model for rural nutrition information programs. 1747 Big response to Connecticut TV panel. 1751 Development of a validated instructional system for hospi-tality education. 1754 Bosquejc sobre lo que debe cutrir un cursillo de nutricion 4--M y adultos. Tuning in to the community. Tuning in to the community. 1762 Mutrition education-cld problems in new mettings. 1769 Training and development programs: what learning theory and remearch have to offer. 1780 orrer. 1780
The junior college--a new disension in training. 1786
A conceptual approach to health education: isplication for nutrition education. 1792 An interdisciplinary approach to teaching homemaker aides. 1801 Motivating teenagers to improve nutrita-ion. 1802 Mass media and learning. 1819 Ten merioum mintakem in maragement training development. 1820 Job enrichment: how to avoid the pitfa-Job whitchment: now to avoid the pitralla. 1831
Up the MSIP. 1839
Indiana/Cultural factors in the introduction of change. 1842
Volunteer donates services to low-incone fasilies. 1846
Training plans for MPROSS. 1855
Mutrition teaching. 1856
Year-round school plan offers econosy
of operation. 2056
'How come you got some food than I
got?': a cne-act play. 2159
The art of buying seat. 2156
Gardens for bettr'. nutrition. 2176
Diet counselors: are community in
three New Jersey hospitals. 2179
"Mask Rathy": an experiment in nutrition
education. 2181
California steps up nutrition education. 2187
Standards and progress in dey care 1831 11.. Standards and progress in dey care Center programs. 2191
Mutrition education via people-to-people. 2196 ple. 2196 Opportunities for nutriticniata and dietitians in rehabil-itation programs.





PBA demonstrates the use of codeodity foods. 2208
Project Read Start -- a challenge in creativity in community nutrition. Looking for the enswers. 2223 Looking for the enswers. 2223
Extension service Programs promote Good nutrition. 2235
Halring secople to help theseslvan-extension aid program. 2236
School lunch: a laboratory for devalorise Good food habits. 2241
Bow York City's hurses of nutrition.
2287 Teens tackle nutrition Problems. 2251 We had a health fair!. 2256
We had a health fair!. 2257
Teaching better was of donated foods. Betritica aducation involves total achool. 2264 achool. 2284
Taxas consumity tacklas tackads food
and autrition arodram. 2266
Team approach qata rasults. 2283
Team time food fars: 'action mackade'
for autrition aducation. 2288
Rodal dising massa model behavior. Battar autrition -- economically. Welping low-income families use denated foods. 2299 foods. 2299
Butrition aducation is action in San
Dis4o's school system. 2305
Using program sides to teach Indian
families hatter sutrition. 2310
For overweight teams4m girlm. 2317
Food fum, fairs, facts. 2319
Demonstration projects for low-income
children. 2324 Reaching youth through EFMEF. 2329 A converted bus takes EMEF to the reo-ple. 2339 Butrition aducation: how such can or should our school do? 2346 Rossasking teachers in public health. 23a9 Home accommist-homemaker side teas expends environmental enrichment prog-ram. 2351 rem. 2351 Teanegare tell us about their nutrit-State apacialists coordinate nutrition aducation projects. 2360 EBP significa Program de nutricion. Voluntabre teach creative cooking with donated foods. 2373
Batritios on wheels. 2398
What to do with USDA fccd? 2409
What home aconomists are doing for low-income families. 2408 Youth power in Ohio. 2412 BEUCATIONAL BUSOURCES
Evaluation of matriticn aducation in avaryday teaching environment. 293 Butrition aducation conference--1962. Creating instructional esterials. 1539
Batrition lasgons. 1548 Betrition lassons. 1548
Sound filmetrip programs. 1555 The community as a classroom: trips (Pilmatris/record). 1565
Index and curriculum briefs, volume 1. Evaluating advantising. 1597
Coloring tear sheats for new funtrition in alementary achool assue (coloring book). 1660
Instructional material assessment tool. Íunior collaga--a new diamn∉icn in iain¶. 1786 traiain4. The new aducational technology: with whom will you dance? 1851 whom will you dence? 1851
A model for the systematic integration
of instructional esterials into individualized learning systems. 1855
A reference manual of food marvice
semitation: aducational & training
materials. 2087
A resource list of information about madia production. 2514 The audin-visual squiessot directory. 2527 Sympassed readings. 2568
Spenish-language health communication teaching sides a list of trinted materials and their sources. 2579
The Balt Dissay Spenish language file program. 2582 EDUCATIONAL THRORIES DOCATIONAL THROWIES
Teaching for coccept development. 1583
Student and teacher cooperatively malected behavioral objectives. 1587
Fight the "hore wer" with geams; innovations in consumer aducation, part four. 1766 Danger: individualizing instruction can be hezerdous to learning. 1826
The new aducational technology: with whom will you dance? 1851

BPFECTIVE TRACKING 1766 Our role in the school lunch program. Naw audiance for nutrition sducation. Jij Distatics and human ecology. 494 Butrition in action for young transis-nts in Hawaii. 540 Discharge dista varsus patient aducat-ion. 550 10n. 550
Pood and nutrition programs in kinderg-artan and first grads, 611
Teaching teens nutrition. 633
Netrition addecation--U.S.A. 638 Conference on aducation in nutrition at Columbia. 826 Teaching nutrition concepts. 852 Approaches to nutrition aducation. 987
Approaches to nutrition aducation. 989
The microProgram. 1521 The microProgram. 1521
Training for work with low-income groups. 1532 .. Training the trainers. 1537 Teaching nutrition—an important part of distition's job. 1541 Laerning-principles, Practices, and peanuts. 1543 Programmed instruction: past, present, Programme - 1551 and future. 1551 Educational effectiveness of health exhibits. 1556 Guiding the change process in people. Guiding the change process in people. 1577
You, behavioral objectives and nutrition aducation. 1582
Tasching for concept davalopment. 1583
Student and teacher cooperatively selected behavioral objectives. 1587
Hedia as applied to individualized instruction. 1592
How questions stimulate learning. 1603
Educational diagnosis of patients. Independent learning develops responsithility. 1618
The learning process. 1635
Guidelines for selecting learning experiences. 1636 Planning nutrition programs for elemenh conceptual approach to nutrition aducation. 1643 Effective diet conseling begins marly in hospitalization. 1662 Strategy II teaches perents to teach childrea. 1668
Approaches to teaching adults. 1670
Senavioral factors in nutrition aducation. 1679 ion. 1674 Heaauring raadahility of health educat-ion literature. 1678 The challenge of group counsaling. Teaching with talevision. 1697
Problems in producing programs for auto-instruction. 1710
Shhi lama talk can mean acre learning. Taaching child health. 1720
Suggestions for research to strengthen learning by patients. 1724
One strong link: program 1, definition of the side's job (Videocassette).
1725 One strong link: progres 1, definition of the side's job (motion picture). 1726
One atrong link: program 3, motivation (Motion pictars). 1729
One atrong link: program 3, motivation (Videocassette). 1730
Ona atrong link: program 4, learning (Motion picture). 1731
Ona atrong link: program 4, learning (Videocassette). 1732
Ona strong link: program 5, working with groups (Motion picture). 1733
One atrong link: program 5, working with groups (Motion picture). 1733
One atrong link: program 5, working with groups, program 6 thm home visit,

pt. 1 (Videocassatta). 1734
One atrong link: progres 6, the hose visit, pt. 1 (Notion Fictura). 1735
One atrong link: progres 7, the hose visit, pt. 2 (Notion pictura). 1736
One strong link: progres 7, the hose visit, pt. 2, progres 8, evaluation (Videocassatta). 1737
One atrong link: progres 8 avaluation (Notion pictura). 1738
Presswork for performence tasting. Presence for performance testing. Boys unlimited: are you ready to teach the bcys? 1760 Can sub-professionals assist in teach-ing patients with distates? 1763 right the "bors war" with genes; innov-ations in consumer aducation, part four. 1766 Sullatin boards that teach through involvement. 1767 Mutrition aducation--cld problems in new settings. 1769 Evaluation in the educational process. Training and davelopment programs: what learning theory and research have to offer. 1780 rogramed instruction and patient teaching. 1791
Patiant lasrning--aegments from case
historias. 1793
A workshop conducted by the vocational 1791 home economica teacher to promete nutr-ition education in the slementary achoition education in the summertary colons. 1796
Relation between meaning and activation for learning. 1805
Arm you with it? 1807
A ladder for Walter. 1809
Bow to be a thumber-up trainer. 1815
A melf-learning unit for patients with disbates. 1818 The praparation of occupational instru-The praparation of occupational instructors a suggested course guide. 1823
Texas Stats Tech instructor wins award for vending course tachnique. 1824
Dangar: individualizing instruction can be hazardone to learning. 1826
The naw aducational technology: with whom will you dance? 1851
Rutrition teaching. 1856 Nutrition teaching. 1856
A demonstration of eutomated instruction for diabetic self care. 1867
Nutrition aducation in public health programs--what have we learned? 2182
Indigenous health aides as counsalors to parents about nutrition. 2407
EGG SUBSTITUTES
Cholesterolesson Cholastarol-conaciousness. 1039 EGGPLAST EggPlant. 1158 ees Egg beatars: do thay beat raal agga? 14 ICCS How the shrawdest shoppers buy and use meat, dairy products and eggs. 21
How the shrewdest shoppers buy and use eat, dairy products and eggs. 57
Lyns in fasily seels. 73
Nutritional value of "Zgg beaters"
cospored with "firm fresh aggs". 732
Prospects for meeting protein needs from conventional food sources. 855
You and your food. 1048
The wonderful egg. 1127
The promises and probless of the new foods, University of Georgia, 1970. 2115 Now the shrawdest shoppers buy and use 2115 About food and where it comes from. BIDBELT (65 + TBARS) LDBELY (65 + THRES)
Pood money management. 11
The nutritional problems of the aged,
Athens, Ga., 1971. 254
Social s economic factors in the
nutritic the alderly. 278
Past and .esset melnutrition and its
affect on health today. 249
Rutrition of housebound old pmople.
372 Nutrition survays and probless of data-ction of malnutrition in the alderly. Heal planning for the golden years. Butritional deficiencies in sodern san, Distary intakes and nutritional status of elderly patients. 568 Butrition and the elderly. 642 Hr. & Hrs. America at life's end. 700



PAGE 255

BLOCKS POINT

Bists of the alderly, sutrition labelies and sutrition aducation. 807 Butritian for alder Americans. 807 Butritian is old man. 906 Adequacy is ald and: Part I--role of Patrition: Part II--sutrition aducation areateen for the aging. 971 Pand for elder folks (show 'n tall). 1003. Bau findings is sutrition of older searls. 1035 A var of davelopment in sutrition and salas. 1036 mains. 1036
For dissentians for Public health nutri-tion-the challengs of chronic dissens and saine. 1066
Bastries of the EcGovern Consittes on Bastries and Basen Basde: a panel-by-pass! webset on the June, 1974 heari-nes. 1231 mass temer on the source age. 1239
sets 1239
sets this and the elderly-1973, hearines; sisety-third Condress, first sameless sisety-third condress, first sameless sameless the disadvantaged as hose health sides. 1649
Prissins ald world flavor into the classroom. 1659
Channes is adults which affect teaching. 1690 Volunteer donates services to low-inc-Voluntaria Commission and Villa Composition of the Composition of the Commission of SPacial dista: signify insuring revenue. 1901 familian sawal for the agad and handicassad. 2024 Carda, caspany and socd food. 2189 Cassasity involvasant: familia the aldarly - a new respon-sibility. 2193 Elderly feeding: what's all the fuse? Butritian aducation for the aged and chranically ill. 2266
Ramourcas for the aging: 2296
Consteasts assls: Pt. 2, providing the
disible foom service (Videocassetta). 2301 Battitian Programs for the alderly: salacting a meal delivery system. 23 Peod satvices for the alderly and the disabled. 2314 2306 Plannian ask consunity sarvicez--ccs; sheasite cars Profrans for the sqine. 2321 2321
Swtritiss in coordinated boss cars
Program. 2322
Interassecy consitts on nutritier
adacatiss (ICNE). 2333
Three lunch Programs involve students
and community. 2374
Older Americans dat in the act. 2402
Emeryment BLBCTRICTT Efficient searcy samequeent: fitting Efficient annique annequent: fitting ann equipment into annique aving progress. 2006
School Ritchen in designed to keep pace with esrellment. 2039
Test-reset achool Plan offers acoucy of spection. 2056
In your kitchen cooking up a firs? 2096 BLEESSTARY RESCRITTON Sallian matrition in Salt Lake City. 180 Neo A faced teacher for achool luach, 400 Peccas as wputh fitness. 500 She's their food teacher. 912 Stady of foods is satherized in Brooklys sleepstary achool. 965 Experiments in the chamistry of food. 1037 1037
BattitisP education for alamentary adecation aniota. 1536
ButtitieR lansons. 1548
Curriculus quids for children's canters and Ste-Mindergartens. 1776
Siam 8 sees of spinach. 1790
Taschiam taschars to tasch autrition. 1822 A descristism of Project P.O.C.D. Pocus On Ontinal Davelopeant of child-res, Eather, Borth Caroline, 2227 9187851997 GRAENS Baskt instruction: Saqquations for teachers. 1510 Tricks fax. treats. 1929 FLERRETERY SCHOOL CURKICULUS Wealth aducation - nutrition K-6. 1655 A suttition adacation sait for a sixth drade. 431 Sutrition adacation--U.S.A. 638

In Arkanasa: kids catch nutrition. 839
The white house conference on food,
sutrition, sad health; raccommendations
of Panels on nutrition teaching and
aducatios. 1045 advication. 1045
Who Says a manager can't teach nutriti-on? 1051 Page 2019 - 1051
Plansing sutrition programs for mlassn-tary school teachers. 1641
A conceptual approach to nutrition aducation. 1643
Basic sutrition concepts-their use in arcorns Plansing and avaluation. 1644 Heard nutrition concepts—their use in program Plansing and avaluation. 1648 Nutrition aducation in alementary sch-ool programs. 1645 Evaluation of health aducation materi-als. 1741 A workshop conducted by the vocational hose accessics teacher to promets nutrition education in the aleanntary schools. 1796 Classifier annual 1873
Lunch quits the O.K. in Oklahome. 2272
Louisians--100% school lunch. 2331
Taschiag with food. 2367
BLIGIBILITY LETRILITY
Participation in the National School
Lunch Program in Bashington School
Districts. 2198
Pasdine summer's children. 2209
School lunch brankthrough--politics,
tachnolegy apur supersion of food prograss. 2298 Table 2296
Older Americans gat in the act. 2402
EMERGENCY PERDIES
Day of disaster: Kanis, Ohio April 3,
1974 4:40 pm. 1315
The nutrition consultant and the home . 1 4 . TREL BRHEERCY POOD AND EMBICAL SERVICE PROG-Cossodity cooksry. 2433 BEOTIONAL DEVELOPMENT Salf-discovery for the manager (Audio-cassettes). 1340 ENOTIONALLY DISTERNED ladder for Baltar. 1809 RECTIONS The sllurs of food cults and nutrition quackery. 217 quackery. 217
The psychodynesics of distatics. 640
It's not good for you (Yidsocssestts). 742 It's not good for you (Motion picturs). EMPLOYEE THEFT
An intendible part of business: hidden COSTS. 1456 The new sampower bill: a swearry. 12
Identifying competencies in the food
service industry. 1849
Resources for the sging. 2296
SEPLOYMENT OFFORTBRITIES Opportanities in service occupations. The green revolution: income distribut-ion and nutrition. 2267 Minimum waga: higher rates and more paper work. 1287
Application of the index of relevance Application of the index of relevance to Personnel assagnant. 131% Handhook of information relevant to sampower agencies: a compilation of practice principles and atratagism for manpower operations. 1331 How to handla foodsarvics aserganciss. 1373 The puzzling case of the missing Hz. Squal amployant compliance--The conc-mpt of Ptobmbla or ramsonable cause. Paracanal practices ravies: a paracanal audit activity. 1466 Task definition and exposition: the catalyst in the matching process. 1474 catalyst in the matching process. 1474 Ordanizational reaction to the disadvantsquad warker. 1492 ASPSA cartification handbook. 1509 Cartification, a plan for upgrading school food service pos tions. 1549 As you were saying--who gains when you chest on a persons-lity test? 1557 Everythise yos slways wented to know, atc. 1549 atc. 1598 Plip chart trains new hiras. File Chart trains new airss. 1848
Frofassional davaloprust: get thes
sarly. 1661
Rakind asployes orientation work. 1677
Identifying compatancies in the food

setvice industry. 1849 Promen food institutional ancyclopadia. 2545 BEDOCETER DISCRESS:
Astiological factors in obsaity. 446
Obsaity has sany sugles. 905 Energy conservation: a challenge for hose sconceists. 23 home Aconcaists. 23 Est wall, grow wall! (Notion picturs). Nutrition for little children (FilestriP/cnanatta tapa). 351 Butrition for little children (Filestrip/racord). 352 On anargy and protain requirements. Pood gives energy for work and play (Poster). 397

Egg carton nutrition. 412
all about the human body. 435
a study of the relative accuracy of two short sathcds of distary avaluation as applied to dista in Leon County. 449
Es informed on nutrition. 452
Energy needs and searsy utilization. 489 ... Pood: readings from Scientific Assri-can. 513 can. DTS I's Rini-Snack (Postar). 527 I's Rr. Enargy, in food from A to 2 (Postar). 528 Laarning about food (Filastrip/racord). Learning about food (Filastrip/cassatts taps). 533 Hatarnal nutrition in the 1970's: Part 1. 542 Energy and protein requirements. 5 Hy name's Ira Iron (Poster). 710 Fuel for life (Wideocassetts). 735 Fuel for life (Notion picture). 74 Snacks...Snacks...Snacks. 791 Pocd is acra than just something to mat. 1602 Human nutrition in our changing environasht. 1010 Pood-ralated shargy requirements. 1108 Energy was in the U.S. food system. 1131 Fig. 18 (1997) 1973. 1219
Recommended Distary Allovances for protein and amargy, 1973. 1219
Recommended Distary Allovances. 1247
Recommended Distary Allovances ravised 1974. 1256 Energy: crimin, crunch, or comtly? 120m Efficient spargy sanagasant: convanis-ncs foods 5 systems thinking. 1327 The good fight: brave new plans in the face of food/anargy pinch. 1355 Opportunity of challangs...Checklist for amargy control and conservation. volume familing and operation independence. 1463 Another thirty days...Lunchrooms conserve anargy. 1991 rvs anarqy. 1991 Efficient energy samagement: fitting new squipment into energy-saving programs. 2006 Enargy saving tips for frying. 2008 Kamp your cool--ccat-wise thru long, hot ausear. 2021 1974 aquipment canaus: what would no 1974 squipment canaua: what would you do if anargy coata ross to \$2 an hour? 2037 The challenge for school lunch in the program of youth fitness. 2287
BBBGG CSISIS
Energy conservation: a challenge for The food story: what's sheed for institutional foodsarvics. 1098 rutionsi foodsarvica. 1098
Food-related anaryy raguirasanta. 1101
vagatabla proteins: part I. Historical
parapectiva, tight-aring aupplies.
1130 Energy use in the U.S. food system. Airlines chart a clear course for foodsarvics. 1279 Enargy: crisis, crunch, or costly? 1288 The problems of 1974: Procurement, pricing, profits. 1413
Opportunity of challengs...Checklist for anargy control and conservation. Ways to short-circuit the snargy cri-sis. 1457

2048 254

Another thirty days...Lunchrooms conserve amergy. 1991 TWO SHOTQY. 195 Ingray setaboliss. 156 Imaray arounditura of prequant adclesc-ents. 189 ents. 189
Raculation of food intake: role of the vantrosadial hypot-halasus. 320
Asticlogical factors in obssity. 846 Pharey needs and sharey utilization. 489
Peod habits of obsess and nonobsess adolsscasts. 524
Essrqv and Protein requirements. 564
Gattime isvolved in breakfast. 641
Peediac behaviour is obssitv. 850
Teachied natrition coscapts. 852 Teachies Retrition concepts. Pood sarvice trends. 1332 Notahcok om mov. 1426 The eweer soybean: protein Fotential, The sumer soybean: protein Fotential, proceedix and products. 2117
The search for alternative protein sources. 2134
Haw dairy and related Products. 2137
BBECERRET MRICEMENT
Histrition mats the call. 41
Histrition and the food industry. 99
Wheat in hyman autrities. 145
Fraad: how such iron is mafe? 204
Bateral, ordanic, and health foods. Saacks. 664 Too such of a good thing. 668 Gamaral policiae in regard to isprovas-sat of natritiva smallty of foods. 72' Pibar: the forgottan nutrient. 892 A Pradiction of the affects of ircs fortification. 972
Pood fortification. 2129 Pood fortification. 2129
SBVINDBBBBTBL PACTORS
A study of the nutritional states and
food habits of Otomi Indians in the
Hazquital Vallay of Baxicc. 130
The apalication of social science research sethode to the study of food habits and food consumption is an indestrializing area. 262
Zeological factors in the nutrition and
dayalc@sant of children in foor rural davalcPment of children in Fccr rural areas. 263 Pactors related to food preferences. 328 Pood acceptance in the developing wc-rld. 394 The nurse as an Maxpart -- the sicro The nurse as an amparent street sicre health unit. 457
Environmental factors associated with praechool obssity: II. Obssity and food practices of children at successive agalaxals. 521 lavels. 521
Environmental factors associated with
araschool obssity: I. obssity is sixsenth-old childras. 522
The development of fccd patterns. 631
Tha scolory of salnutrition in tha
Caribbsan. 662
The challengs of cross-cultural resea-The challenge of cross-cultural research. 680
Places we eat is (Videocassetts). 740
Places we eat in (Motion picture). 751
The crossroads of asotion, religion, tradition and habit. 827
The relationship of nutrition to brain develossest and behavior. 836
Osen doors to isproved nutrition: the fasily influence on children's food habits: sutrition of the school child. 870
The saidseighorical triad: scent, bost The amidamiological triad: agent, host and asvironment. 883 Butritional status of preschoolers: an ecologic perspective. 922 Busss nutritios in our changing anviro-1010 seast. 1010 Papulation Growth, food easds and envi-rossental stress. 1087 One man's seat: the organic alternat-ive. 1103 ive. 1103
Operations sanadasent: "The nodative factor" (2% ways to go broke). 1356
The husen element in decision saking. The costext of easaqueent development. à computer-assisted approach to smal Patterning. 1908 Partilizars, food production and anvir-oemeatal comprosism. 1979 Stap air Pollution in you kitches!. 2013

The ancyclopedia of professional kitc-

han planning. 2045 Kitchen sanitation and food hygiene. 2061 2061
Your world, my world: a book for young environmentalists. 2105
Lat's break bread together. 2190
Hoam moonomist-homeasher mide tama mymnds environmental mnrichment program. 2351 ram. 2351 Science for society. 2583 883782S NATURES
Astiological factors in oberity. 446
Reacthear on davalopmental nutrition:
davalopmental bioch-aristry. 595
Hewer concepts of coronary heart disaasa. 758 ass. 758
Waw light on athnic differences in Naw light on stnnic direstances in adult lactose intolerance. 921 Building blocks of life. 1023 Lactass-treated silk provides base to devalop products for lactose-intolerant populations. 2125 Classroom and cafsteria (Vidsocasset-ts). 741 ta). 741 Claseroos and cafstaria (Motion picturs). 751
Profitable catering. 1286
Some administrative probless of the high school cafeteria. 1347
The good fight: brave new plane in the face of food/energy pinch. 1355
School foodservice. 1499
What is a gourset and can I become one? Bringing old world flavor into the classroom. 1669 Files vs. Videotapas in aducational programs. 1752 Boys unlimited: are you ready to teach the boys? 1760 Teaching nutrition the "rat" way. Relpful tips on salad preparation. 1938
Pry cooking. 1971
Breakfast preparation. 1972
Lunchson cooking. 1973
Service in the grand sanner. The Wilton yearbook of cake decorating. 1988
School lunch dasign criteria. 1992
Guarantess/Warrantiss: arm you getting
your dollars worth? 1993
Spaculators, hoardars, quablars. 1994
Carpeting mats groundwork for atmosphera. 1997
Crown cantar: central kitchan/diverse
food marvice. 2002
Efficient mnargy managament: fitting
naw aquipment into mnargy-maving programs. 2006
Equipment problem molvers: 4-mtmp plan-1988 Equipment problem solvers: 4-step plan-ning Pays off for hospital. 2009 Stop air pollution in you kitchant. 2013 Goursat dining .. A la Warpar-Webbar. 2018 Half-eixs warswashing system does fullsize job. 2015
How to sixs an afficient water heating
system. 2019 system. 2019
Pood service equipment: selection,
arrangement, and use. 2020
Waw quide takes gussework out of kitchen planning, 2028
Waw life for old squipment. 2030
Operating and saintenance suggestions
for an afficient hot water system. 2033 How to buy aquipment-the emart way. 2034 1974 aquipment cameus: what would you do if energy costs rose to \$2 an hour? 2037 Wheals for foodservica systams. 2038 School kitchan is designed to keep pace with enrollment. 2039 School lunch represente eors than food. Grill cooking. 2041 STITE COURTY 2042 Service on wheels, 2042 Systems intelligence in the food serv-ics kitchen, 2044 The encyclopedia of professional kitchan 2045
The encyclopedia of professional kitchan plasning. 2045
Equipsent quids for on-site school kitchans. 2048 Vollrath school foodsarvice manual. Water heating for the food service kitchen. 2051 kitchen. 2051 Claan cataring. 2066

A safety salf-inspection program for foodsarvice operators. 2083 Joe Stewart, silver plate. 2250 Knoxvilla teats the odds. 2261 The satellite food service system works in Philadelphia. 2338 Small schools can afford hot lunches. Small Schools can artord not Junches, Haszachusetts appar-imant proves. 2350 Directory of equipment & supply compan-ims. 2519 Guida to systmas planning services. 2524 The iFT world 1974 directory & guids. 2533 Buying and using convenience foods. 2586 2526
Can your kitchen pass the food storage
tast? 2594
EQUIPHENT HAIFTENANCE
Spaculators, hoarders, gasblers. 1994
Disposing of wasta disposal headaches. How to sixs an afficient water heating now to sixe an arriclent water heating system. 2019 Hew life for old aguirment. 2030 Operating and maintanence suggestions for an afficient hot water system. 2033 2033 Grill cooking. 2041 Building cars for horpitality operati-ons. 2062 Safety in the kitchen. 2095 The keyword in successful food service; clean. 2102
A user's look at the audio-visual world. 2534 EQUIPMENT SFECIALISTS Vollrath school foodsarvica sanual. 2050 EQUIPMENT STANDANDS Stop air pollution in you kitchen!. 2013 EQUIPMENT, HOUSENOLD PATEMENT, NOUSBOLD Energy consarvation: a challengs for home economists. 23 Como hacar un filtro da agua para mu cama (Filmstrip). 2000 Como guardar alimentos (Filmstrip). 2588 ESKIBOS NAMES
Nutrition: a national priority. 246
Alaskan Arctic Eskiso: rasponses to a
customary high fat dist. 510
Nutrition of Alaskan Eskisos. 901 ESSETS
Lydia J. Roberts award essays: a compilation of massays. 120
ETBIOPIA
The Philonia: an anthropological Parting in Ethiopia: an anthropological and nutritional study. 585 Breast-feeding habits and cultural context. (A study of three Ethiopian communities). 586 ETHNIC FOODS
Adapting athnic foods to nutritional needs. 96 needs. 96 Distas distaticas con aliaentos Maxicanom. 210 Some dietary beliefs in Chinese folk Some dietary beliefs in Chinese folk culturs. 260
Puerto Rican foods and traditions. 3.11
Rutriticnal awarenese instruction meries for classroom usa-with lesson plans for African foods, Assrican Indian foods and Hazican-Assrican foods (Posters). 3.75
Food habits and food consusption of Jews fros Cochin in Israel. 458
Rutritional influences of Hazican-Assrican foods in Arizona. 5.79
Tha davalopsent of food patterns. 631
Thrae smals a day, plus (Vidaocassatts). 738
Thras smals a day, plus (Motion pictuta). 738
Three seals a day, plus (Motion picture). 748 re). 748
Concepts of food habits of wotherwathnic groups. 800 ethnic groups. 800 Tabla da composicion da los alisantos eas usados en Puarto Rico. 854 Pood tracticas of Bratic background families living in East Valley health district. 859 Food for health-the Puerto Rican food wheal. 887 whaml, 587 Pood habits of Grmek-Americans, 10 Early foods of the Southwest, 1109 Gallup shows surge in Hexican fere popularity, 1351 San Diego: salada, sandwichas, seafood. 1471 Adding taste and small to English and social studies. 1595

PAGS 257

BTRRIC GROBPS

Frincing old world flavor into the classroom. 1669
A ladder for Malter. 1809 A ladder for Walter. 1809
Plenning athnic/eenue. 1896
Here's how to Premare 3 popular piofiteaters-with a Harican eccent... 1937
Equipment with a Harican accent. 2055
How to feed the American Indian. 2245
Add the andic of Harico to Your eenu2813 2413
Enchilades: beef tecos; event potato and einemaple enemades. 2423
Indian food. 2440
American Indian food and lore. 2477
FYRRIC GROUPS food in early languages, is concern in pleaning senus and teaching acdified 19 Adapting athnic focds to nutritional meeds. 96 needs. 96 After wounded thee: the feeding of the Aserican Indian. 279 Some effects of a white cornsest ghortage. 329
Now I teach disadvantaGed Spenish-Aser-How I teach disadventaged Spenish-Aser-icas students. 385 Food habits and food consumption of Jews from Cochis in Israel. 458 Highlights from the ten-state nutrition survey. 497 Alaskan Arctic Enkiso: responses to a customary high fet diet. 510 Families of the fields. 573 A potpourri of nutrition education methods. 610 Lactase deficiency in a rural area of Sexico. 628 Mexico. 628
The davelopeent of food patterns. Nutrition adscation et Indian schools. Nutrition problems of urban children Concepts of food habits of "other" ethnic Groups. 800
Hutrition education eaterials: a sociccultural eperoach. 889
Hatrition education eaterials: A sociccultural approach. 890
Hutrition of Aleaken Enkison. 901
Hev light on ethnic differences in
adult lactose intolarance. 921
Food habits of Graak-Americans. 1015
What's missing in the tractment of
obemity by behavior acdification? 1041
Early foods of the Southwest. 1109 Concepts of food habits of "other" Early foods of the Southwest. 1109 Health claeses for signant workers' families. 1502 1109 Realts Clause 1502
families. 1502
Shorring with Mertin for the breadcereal group (Slides). 1788
Shopping with Hartin for the milk group Shopping with martin for the Bilk Gr. (Slides). 1785
Planning athnic menus. 1896
Odder hearicans gat in the act. 240
Rutrition education and the Spanishspeaking American. 2585 Distates sellitum and obesity. 153 Actiological factors in chasity. 465 Rewer concepts of coronary heart disa-mas. 758 The role of lactose in the diet. 86 Atharoaclerosis; Part 1: the digease and epidesiology. 913 Sequents
Sequents readonsibility: lunchroce
easners (Rotion wicture). 1579
Good esting habits (Rotion wicture).
1617 Cefa of three seasons stresses manners, Good behavior. 2185 EUTROPHICATION Accuselation of nitratw. 725 Eveluation of nutrition education in everyday teaching environment. 293
The 'diacieline' of nutrition adacation. 625
Evaluating autrition teaching. Reactt on e conference on nutrition aducation, Guadalajara, Rexico, 1972. . 38 Evaluative techniques for pae with children's dieta. 876 Tell it like it is. 1291 Job avaluation's role is serloyse relatioes. 1318 Taplesesting management by objectives. 1367 Establish standarde. 1401 Hawadawent by objectives: antidote to future chock. 1432 Use of statistical analysis for perfor-

eance regiaw. 1437 The context of sanagement development. 1444 Sensory, chemical, and market ability avaluation of flevor macrats racipas. led2
Raneques turn teeters. 1466
Elseants of an seployee sotivation
sroutes. 1491
Educetionel affactivesess of heelth
exhibits, 1556
Tou, behavioral objectives and natrit-Tou, pengwindral omjactives and nettion aducation. 1582
Radie as explied to individualised instructios. 1592
Evaluating advantiaing. 1597 Rose economics, grades 7-9. 1656 Programmed instructional seterials on diebatss. 1666 Programmed instructional materials on disbates, 1666 Recouring randability of health aducat-ion literature. 1678 Now as I doiso? 1687 One etrong lisk; program 8 evaluation (Notion picture). 1732 Precawork for performance tacting. Pilee vs. Videotepes in educational Pilee vs. Yhunory, 1752
Programs. 1752
Salf-evaluation first. 1777
Investigate and evaluate. 1781
The use of eilent single concept lcop files to facilitate the acquisition of occupational skille. 1798
A safaty self-inspection program for foodmervice operators. 2083 foodmervice operators. 2083 Nutrition programs for preschool child-ren. 2249 ran. 449
Planning end avaluation of applied
nutrition programmes. 2263
Program avaluation: food stamps end
compodity distribution: in rurel arees
of central Pennsylvania. 2273 composity distribution is rurel area of central Pennsylvania. 2273

NIC in Arizone: food helf for mothere and children. 2389
A remostre list of inforeation ebout medie production. 2515
A bookshelf on nutrition progress for pre-achool children---arecant melected titliography. 2531
Selected films and filestrips on food and nutritiom. 2559
FYALUATION SETMODS
Bow does your diet rate? 589
Evaluating natrition teaching. 627
A quelity evaluation mystem for prepared foode: Part 1. 1300
A quelity evaluation mystem for prepared foode: Part 2. 1301
Ratching en unconventional product to traditional taste preferences. 1338
Progress avaluation es on operational tool. 1381 tool. 1381 Contemporery approaches to program contemporary approaches to program evaluation and their implications for evaluating Programs for disedvanteged adults. 1475
Sansory, chemical, and serketebility evaluation of flevor secrets recipes. 1482 Managara tern testers. A PERT case study. 1526
As you ware ceying -- who gains when you cheat on e persona-lity test? 1557
Eveluating advertising. 1597
How ee I doing? 1687
The four crucial phemes of eveluation. Patients, understending of written Patienter unerswending or written health inforestion. 1708 One mtrong link: progres 8 aveluation (Hotion picture). 1738 Eveluation of health aducation meteri-als. 1741 Evaluation in the educational process. 1775 Salf-evaluation first. 1777
Tachnical report on stenderdiretion of
the qeneral eptitude test bettery for
director, school lunch progres 0-71-32. 1833 Development of USTES aptitude teet battery for food-marvice empervisor. 1834 nevalopment of USTES aptitude tent battery for distory eig. 1835 Distition -o-39.93--technical report on standardization of the general eptitude standerdigetion or the years a pro-test bettery; finel report. 1836 Eveluation of workehops in nutrition aducatios, 1972. 1852 Why Johnsy's parcets don't reed. 186 Appreciated and revising educational

hashth meteriels: a look at the beoklets for "planning fat-controlled mea-le". 1865 Evoluation of the ettitudes of racipie-nte of home-delivered meels. 2186 BYOLUTICH Husen food hebite as determining the basic petterss of ecosceic end social life. 273 life. 273
Pood-sharing behavior within a group of
Douc menkeya (Pygethria nameum nerma-ma). 578
The cromeroedm of amotion, religion,
tradition med hebit. 827 The Cicuminate of medicing, lelly to tradition and habit. 827 Human sutritional problem et foar atequa of technical davelopment. A look et you: health (Metion picture). Contralling your weight. 179
Checity--e apaciel Urtan Heelth panel
discasses e sejar health problee. 193
Clinical canagement of the chase adult. 202 There's a new year coming. Alexaeder learns good health (Hotion pictare). 297 Alexager resume years one sile, two siles, three siles aere. 319 Treeting obseity is growing children. The oheme school child--a chellenge. Treatment of obseity in adelegance. Carbehydrete ingentiem during prelenged running perference. '517 A review of teemage nutrition in the United Stetes. 523 united States. 523 Peed hebits of these end nonobese adol-secents. 524 Diabetic petients require adacation and understanding. 552 Diabetics need to know eors about dist. 553
The leves of Kernel Seerd. 570
Your slie tris figure. 584
Overwalght—ite prevention end centrol
(in Chisese). 616
Peeily rescalation for *74; shape up
and slie down. 663
The ehem child. 665
Obseity. 666 Obesity. 666
The corcentry cere unit (Pcater). 816
The accret fesily exercise plen. 902
Obesity has eeny anglae. 902
Ohesity - part wIII: treatment. 916
Persecalised weight coetrol. 978
How to extend your life apan. 1087
Your health is what you make it. 1089
Height control is e college situation. Plenning diebetic dieta (Pilantrip/record). 1715 Height coetrel is public school childres. 2281
Caeping for children with dielatee--a diet therepy section project. 2315
An effective weight control progree in a poblic achool system. 2388 BREIDITS
Hatrition evereness is the aspercerket. Communities leers shout school lanch. 1311
Biscaticeal effectiveness of heelth exhibite. 1556
Vissel side: why?--where?--what? 1585
Natrition is the meus. 1607
Batritioe and destal heelth. 1696
Bulletie hoards thet teech through involvement. 1767
Whak Kathym: ee emperiment in nutrition education. 2181
Batrition fest--sere than just fme. 2221 2221
We had a health fair: 2256
We had a health fair: 2257
A 'feir' way to teach natritien. 2
Octobar 13-19 in date te calebrate
Batienel School Lunch Beek. 2308
Pood fam, feirm, fects. 2319
PARDER FOOD AND HUTENTION REUCATION 2279 PROGRAM PROBLEM
Determination of the chaege is distary
"levels"of "facilies" paticipating in the
Espeeded Poode and Matrition Program is
Choctaw County, Minsinsippi. 83
Highty milk to the rescue. 593
Program evaluation on operational
tool. 1381
Hatrition is the news. 1607

PAGE 258

._. - -

Nutrition education via recombe-to-mac-Ple. 2196 Education battlam malnutrition. 2202 Extension trains mides to helm mothers. Nutrition fent--more than junt fun. A winning "recise" for nutritich caarg.
2316 A converted bun taken BHEP to the reo-PPDPHOTTHERS The real facts about feed. 76
Tood and autrition knewledge, attituden, and interests of bosesskers. 506 REPERTURES All American foods. 731 Ostinism is the control of atherescler-csis. 936 731 The Minsine link. 1707
Teachine putrition the "rat" way. 1821
Tricks for treats. 1929
Meal for today, the easy way. 1968
BETHESION ACRETS NUMBERON AGENTS
Hard tonetons, hard times. 33
Eusiness sections boost sutritics. 22:
Focus on...Careers in extension. 1695
A chenge in attitudes-recoduced by
skillful face-to-face consunication! One atrone link: Program 1, definition of the mide's job (Videocassette). One atrone link: stoerss 1, definition of the side s tob (soties Picture). 1726 Gardens for better nutrition. 2176 Concernity action harmenses consunity forces. 2183 Extension trains aides to help sothers. Teenaeers' eardens urgrade fasily di-ets. 2224 ets. 2224 Relaing seconic to help thenselvesextension aid program. 2238 Better health through better food. 2311 what to do with USDA food? 2404
PETERSON PRUCATION
Hard tomatoes, hard times. 33
Education for dieters. 327
Training for work with low-iscose groups. 1532 Extension home health aide training. Teachers learn how to teach nutrition. Hamm media and learning. 1819 Page 1 and learning. 1017
Page 160
Page 160
Page 160
Partension education + food programs =
better living. 2177 Extension trains aides to help acthers. 2210 Helping people to help themselves-Relping People to help themselves— extension aid Program. 2238 Netrition Programs is the United States Department of Agriculture. 2269 Using stoors aides to teach Indian families better nutritios. 2310 Better health through better food. 2311 Extending cooperative extension education to Hexican-American families: non-ran, methods, and evaluation. 232 Reachine youth throach FPEP. 2329 Mome economics aides reach foor families. 2357 ies. 2357 EMP mienifica programa de nutricion. 2368
Volunteers teach creative cooking with donated foods. 2373
What to do with USDA food? 240%
Extension Service intensifies help for the Boor. 2406
BETHESION PROGRAMS Highty milk to the reacue. 593 Extraded foods: what are they? 2119 Distribution of vitamis & to rorulation Groups, 138 You and your senses, 896 138 TOU and your menner. ***
PARTICATED FOODS

Futrition Gets the call. %1

Rainstriction and the food industry.

Synthetic and substitute foods, done
tic and international aspects. 125%

PACILITIES PLANEING AND LAYOUT
20 million for lunch. 1326
School foodmervice. 1489
Could commissary production save you Could commissary production save you sonsy? 1931
School lunch design criteria. 1992
Projection of thoughts and ideas on school buildings of tosorrow--a speech given to the 1st annual school administrators seminar of the American school food service association (Vail Village, Colorado, Dec. 6-8, 1967). 1995
A central kitchen provides meshs for Indiamasolis school students. 1998
Conveyor belts--new design//naw performance. 2001 mance. 2001 Crown center: central kitchen/diverse food service. 2002
Pquipment problem solvers: 4-step plannine Pays off for hospital. 2009
Now to redesign a food system. 2011
Pood facilities blueprint: World Trade
Center (Part v): dishwashing facilities, private dining roos. 2012
Gourset dining..A la Harper-Hebber.
2018
Possital staff familiare dining. 2016 food service. 2002 2018
Rossital staff & employee dining. 2018
Now to design a new foodservice. 2018
Open space-challenging concept for achool foodservice. 2032 Open space-constant 2032 school foodservice. 2032 School kitchen is designed to keep pace the enrollment. 2039 with enrollment, 2039 Vellrath school foodservice sanual. 2050 Year-round achool plan offers economy of operation. 2056 Congregate meals: Pt. 2, providing the dining room mervice (Videocammette). 2301 United National children 1974. 2 St. James bailds a kitchen. PACILITY BEQUIRERETS Could commissary production save you soney? 1921 How to build a centralized kitchen. Bow to built a concern.

1989
School lunch design criteria. 1992
Projection of thoughts and ideas on school buildings of tosorrow-a speech given to the lat annual school administrators sesinar of the American school food service smacciation (Vail Village, Colorado, Dec. 6-8, 1967). 1995
Crown center: central kitchen/diverse food service. 2002 food service. 2002 Equipment probles solvers: 4-step plan-sing pays off for hospital. 2009 Pood facilities blueprint: World Trade Pood facilities blueprint: world trad center (Part v): dishwashing facilit-ies, private dising roos. 2012 Now to design a new foodservice. 201 Systems intelligence in the fccd serv ice kitchen. 2004 Bater heating for the food service kitchen. 2051 Clean catering. 2066 Clean up efficiently and economically. 2067
A mafety melf-inspection program for foodservice operators. 2083
Congregate meals: Pt. 2, providing the dining room mervice (Videocassette). 2301
Sponsor handbook. 2379
St. James builds a kitchen. 2409
PABILY (SOCIOLOGICAL MBIT)
Isprovement of the nutritional status of infants and children--consideration of Northeast Brazil progras. 168
Evaluation of the effectiveness of education and rehabili-tation centers. 18 1 181
The attitudes, values, and life styles of youth. 1768
The effect of household size and composition on the cost of diets of equivalent satrictional quality, needy households, satisf 1965. 2550
PABLIX ENVIRONMENT RAPLY RHYMOBILET
Role perceptions of young homesakers
and natrition education programs. 165
Improving autrition education for children. 225
Realth in the Hexican-American culture:
a community study. 276
Bersery school can influence foods
acceptance. 838
Invironmental factors associated with
arreschool chasity. I. obesity in six-Preschool obesity: I. obesity in six-south-old children. 522 Places we est in (Videocassette). 780 Places we sat in (Notion picture). 75

Nutritional status of preschoolers; an ecologic Perspective. 922
Paaily-focus in feeding children. 957
Como hacar un filtro de aqua Para su cama (Filastrip). 2000
Home economist-homemaker mide team expands environmental enrichment progexpands environmental enrichment prog-ram. 2351 Meeting the challenge of educational care in heart diseame. 2388 PAHLLY POCD HOWATION PROGRAMS New Labelschelp sell nutrition. 1241 PARLLY HEALTH Upgrading Undian nutrition through youth. 94. Combating aninutrition through maternal and child health programs. 355 Futrition for mothers and infants— economic commiderations. 551 Group interviews as an approach to econoaic considerations. 551 Group interviews as an approach to planning nutrition education programs for young homemakers. 982 The changing food needs of the family (Show'n Tell). 1006 Pood and nutrition relative to family life. 1019 nists. 2162 Nome economists as mesters of health teass. 2166
The sultimorpose worker--a family specialist. 2174 ialist. 2178
Promoting child health through comprehensive care. 2192
Nutrition and population: a family planning project. 2220
685 days of maternity and infant care. 2366 ZJDO PARTLY IIPE Consumer education for Hexican-Americ-ans. 32 ans. 32 PABILY LIFE EDUCATION TABLET LIFE BOUCATION
Tuning in to the community. 1762
PARTY WUTNITION
Who is responsible for develoring the dietary habits of youth? --syaposium. "taach a aother--save a child:" the Kirathiao experiment. 656 A study of the dietary habits of junior high school studentm with implicationa for nutrition education. 691 The changing food needs of the family (Show'n Tell). 1006 La merianda; comienza el dia con un buen demayuno; toda la leche alimenta; etc. (Charta). 1017 Alimentos para su familia. 1027 Mutrition education via people-tc-peo-ple. 2196 Metty Crocker's how to feed your family ple. 2196

Metty Crocker's how to feed your family to keep them fit 8 hcppy . . . No matter what. 2434

PARTLY FLARBING

Vitamins and birth control. 507

Health of the American Indian. 685

Nutrition and population: a family planning project. 2220
PANILY BELATIONSHIP Consumer education for Mexican-Americans. 32 anm. 32
A comparative study of food habits:
influence of age, set and selected
fasily characteristics. 142
Annual patterns of fasily and children's diet in three Guatcaslan Indian
communities. 390
A background study of the food habits
of the Abaramia of Busia district,
western province, Kenya. 789
78sily food habits in the Yirgin Islands. 1055 nds. 1055 Heeting the challenge of educational care in heart disease. 2388 On energy and protein requirements. 388 Energy and protein requirements. 564 Energy and protein requirements. 565 Pood and nutrition: a new view of an old problem. 1100 Hanual on food and nutrition policy. 1237 Puericultura--un manual parm asistentem mocialem y dirige-ntes en las comunidades ruralem. 1667 Pioneer work on protein foods. 2157 Pood and nutrition proceduram in time





PARK PRICES

of disenter. 22mC PARR PRICES
Pood med momey (Hoticn picture). 20
The real facts about food (Pilmetrip/Casmette tepe). 58
The real facts about food (glides/Audiocameatte). 59 The real facts about focd. 76 PARTIES The real facts shout food (Filmstrip/C-manatte tape). 5B The real facts shout food (Filmstrip/C-manatte tape). 5B The real facts shout food (elides/Audi-ocemants). 59 Penilies of the fields. 573 PAST FOODS An aree of concern: the nutritive prof-ile of feet food easl combinations. Gallam: America's fest food fevorites. PAST-FOOD CHAINS Retritions emelvate of foods from fest-food cheine. 132 An eree of concern: the nutritive mrof-ile of fast food meal combinations. 264 101 dering yound chaine. 1498 Big Hac on cepawe. 2170 PASTING Pasting in Ethiopie: en enthronclogical end nutritional etudy. 585 Pced areferences and the regulation of estime. 1071 eather. 1071
FAT CILLS

Disheten mellites end obesity. 153
The effect of dist on the davelopment of the adinome orden. 821
Childhood obseity. 1063
Childhood obesity. 1068 PAT LEVELS NT LEVELS
RUTTIONEL ASPACTA of melected stedies
on cerdiovecular diseases--isplications for nutrition aducation. 50s
Hutritional infleences of Hexican-American foods in Arizone. 579
Peedis habevies in chasity. 850 Cheese products: In Chaesty, E50 Cheese products: Brotain, soletere, fat, and accestance. 1829 A emiding eter for modern nutritics. 1870 Adeptine autrition facte--es example. 1642 Prozen, precooked heef and beef-scy logves. 1965
Reducing the merince oil content of fried Products. 2181
FAR HODIFICATIONS Page testarm: do they best resl eggs? THE Memesakere' opinione about deiry products and imitatione: 37
The 'tie three' rick factors that predict coronery dimease beet. BB
Bareage on developmental metrition:
fac. 160. fet. 190 Sweteined weight centrol. 31% Rtiology of obseity--the QQP theory. The arudent diet. 2018
FAR-CONTROLLED DIFFS
Available products for the controlled fet diet. 267
If it's your callbledder...Cheer up, here's doed news. 289
Diet end coronary heart disease. 331
Plain talk whost a confusion nector. Plain telk about a confusing matter. 702
A dietary progrem to lower agrum chole-mterol. B37
How to extend your life emem. 1047
Revisine beoklete on fet-controlled meels: beckeround inferentics on metri-ent despection. 1078 Devaloning a pregren of learning on the fet-centrolled diet. 1759
Ambraining and revising educational health meterials: a lock at the booklets for "mlamming fat-controlled mee-la". 1869 PAT-BESTRICTED DIETS Ten-veer experience of modified-fek diete on younger men with corocery heart-disease. 185 Available products for the controlled fat diet. 267 Alternate eparoach to low fat-low entwrated fat-low cholesterol diet.

Primery pravention of the atheronclero-tic dimenses. 217
Rutrition and diet guiden for nursing homes. 1876
The low chalesterel cockbook. 2429
PAT-SOLUBLE VITABLES The une end chune of vitemin A. 106 Annie A. 131 Annie A. 131
Sunnleseutetion of hunnn dieta with vitenin g. 726
Whe seeds vitenin E? 1050
Pat-soluble vitenin E? 1050
Pat-soluble vitenin eie the eighth revielen of the Recons-ended Dietery Allewances. J217
Recensended Dietery Allowances revised 1878. 1254 1978. 1756 Pars AND CILS

Bhele milk is good for you--if you're e
bahy, 15 Shele milk is 4000 for yon-mix you've whenly. 15 Selling swirities to the communer. 56 Teaching cherts on Ethiopian foods (Pestere). 67 Butritiesel velues. 90 Peta, casestial fetty ecide, end secon-hic ecid: three essential setriests. Not seem three emembers metriants.

101

Are PUPA harnful? 138

Limid commention of celected margarines. 251

Pood that hailds qued health (Hetion picture). 295

Find east fet lowers chalestarol, blood pressure. 387

Netritive value of the United States per capits food supply. 410

Gresposed oils a rich source of limolaic ecid. 581

The feed yeu set. 647

Mattrice is it for me?—the nutrients (Videocesmette). 736

Shat's in it for me?—the nutrients (Rotion picture). 786

Come sequir le dietm predents. 754

Mutrities: content and value of acce comment fooder—proteins (Cherte on epring rollers). 783

The petential toxicity of excessive polyumaturates do set let the petient herm himself. 812

Polyumaturated fetty ecid inteken of children. 958

Cheese producte: protein, moistere, fet, and acceptesce. 1829

Racray seving tipn fer frying. 2008

A lesson in crithmetic. 2025

20 ways to save en fat cestm. 258

The effecte of food processing on netritiesel values. 2181

Reducing the serface oil content of fried preducts. 2181 Are POPA harmful? 134 Reducing the deriece oil content of fried producte. 2141 PATTY ACIDS Eqq tentere: do they best reel egge? Mutritienel velues. 90 Petm, essentiel fatty ecida, and ascor-bic ecid: three essential nutrients. 10 1 are PUPA haraful7 134 Therey setabolies. 156
The mrotein, fet end essential fetty
acid contests of sees cuts of seet.
226 Lipid compenition of selected mergari-mes. 251 Diet eed coronery heart dieseme. 331 Pied mest fet lowere cholesterol, blood Pressure. 387 Butritional influences of Hexicen-Amer-ices foods in Arixess. 579 Pets in food end diet. 619 Piels talk shout e confusing metter. 702 Newer concepts of ceronery heart disease. 758
The petential toxicity of excessive polymeaturetes do set let the patient hare hisself. 812 Polyunantureted fetty acid inteken of Polymenture and Auto, and and children. 95% Recesseded Dietery Allowances. 12%7 PRESENT AIP
Record legislation affecting child
nutrition: implications for nutritioniate und distitions. 1223
Facing the challenge. 1243
Bow to build a controlized kitchen. From the state of the services of the services

St. Jenes builds a kitchen. 2009 PEDEBAL GOVERNMENT Pood labeling. 1225 Officiel statements of guidelines for a setional nutrition policy, April 1978. 1280
Developing government managers. 15mm
Recources for the aging. 2296
FAG stetepent (No. 26) on food end
mutritien considerations in national
economic planning. 2213
FEDERAL FRORESS IDEAL PROBLEM
Determination of the change in dietery
levele of femilies paticipating in the
Expended Poods and Mutrition Program in
Choctew County, Hisminsippi. B3
Official etatements of guidelines for a
national autrition policy, April 1974.
1246 The new mempower hill: e eummery. 125
Heternel, fetal, and infant sutrition1973, hearings, ninety-third Congress,
first mession, pert 2--governmental
responses. 1262 responses. 1262
Pederel feed programs—1973, heeringe, minety-third Cengreee, first essein, part 2—hunger in 1973. 1263
Pederel food programs—1973, heeringe, minety-third Congrees, part 3—euppleentry feed programs—1264
Mutrities and the elderly—1973, heeringe, minety-third Congrees, first esseines, part 1—feeding the elderly. 1266
Mutrities education, 1972. 1269
Pederel feed programs, 1973. 1270
Mutrition education, 1972. 1271
Pilet breekfeat program exteblished.
2211
School feeding——here School feeding - where do we go from here? 2327 merer 2327 O.S.Depertment of Agriculture's food donetion programs. 2380 PREDRACE Employee eurveye. 1330

Shet'e heffened to enfloyee consiteent? Tage Contemporary approaches to progres evelwation and their implications for evaluating progress for disadventaged adults. 1875 Programmed instruction: peet, present, end future. 1551 PERALES NBAIRS
Urbanites cust be approached through recognized informatics sources. 62
Hierro en les comides. 230
Diet study points te iron deficiency econg women. 333 Does nutrition education reach teamage-re? 338 Dietary iron intaken of edolescente. **\$ 20** Health counseling for the overweight adolescent girl. 870
Esting behavior end dietery inteke of girls 12 to 18 yeers cld. 508
Food greferences of college women. 602
Healt and genes introduce nutrition. 70B 708
Butrition in ection. 780
Butrition in action. 780
Butrition intake of Pine Indian women:
relationships te disbates mallitus and
gallhledder disease. 835
Several factors affecting college coade' food preferences, helite and inteke. 1026 Trood beliefs as releted to ecological factors in women. 1059 Mutritional knowledge and practices. The puzzling cees of the misming Na. 1389
Extension education t food progrees better living. 2177
Bev program meets epecial needs of
wemen, infents 8 childran. 2198
Coeprehensive self-improvement progree
for inner city ehems teenegs girlm.
2260 7260
For overweight teenege girlm. 2317
BIC in Arizone: food help for mothere
end children. 2389
Volunteers lend e hand. 2392 PERSONNEL PROPERTY PROPERTY Products. \$23 Producte. Rnow your nutrition. 274 Poods: feds end fects (Motion picture). 802 Born to live. 639 Accumelation of nitrate. 725

PAGE 260

The secret femily diet. 43m Panily resculution for '74: mhare up end mlie down. 663



One san's meat: the organic alternative. 1103
Fertilisers, food Freduction and envirensental compromise. 1978 FRIAL 6808T8 Diet and birth dafects ir humans. 330 Haternal nutrition in the 1970's: Fart 1. 542 Maternal nutrition and fetal erceth. 655 635
Hetabolic adaption to pregnancy. 60
Petal aslnutrition is white newborn
infants: maternal factors. 688 isfants: saternal factors. 600 Haternal matritics and the course of preceaser. 726 Batritianal needs during precessor. 785 Status of the fetas end newborn, lasaica. 1970. Petal malmatrition and fature develorment. 1061 ent. 1051 Maternal, fetal, and infant nutrition--1973, hearings, ninety-third Congress, first messios, mart 1--congesuences of salmatrition. 1267 FIRST Bestern HeainPhere scientists discuss nutrient needs and food Frospects. 1: Low-residue dists and histes hernis. 221
Sease diseases characteristic of modern
Bestern civilization. 222
Yeastable fibre: its Physical proferties. 387
Find meat fat lowers cholesterol, blood Pressure. 327
Diet and colonic disease. 441
Diverticular disease of the color: a
deficiency disease of Bestern civilizetics. 798 etics. 798

Fiber: the forgotten nutrient. 892.
The case for fiber--Part 3: cholester rol. hile acids and heart disease.
The case for fiber--Part II: colon caacer. 915 Tha case for fiber - Fart I: back@rcund information. 917 The role of dietery fiber in matrition. 939 Inchesic heart disease and dietary fiber. 995 PINTE-BUSTNICTED DIRTS Diverticular disease of the colon: a deficiency disease of western civilization. 798 ation. 79 The community as a classroom: trips (Filastrip/record) . 1565 PIBS Fiam. 110 FILLEC BILK 1141 Helores compras en leche. 7 FILE STEDY ILM STEPS
The wee of milent mindle concept locf
films to facilitate the acadimition of
eccurational skills. 1798 FILES Teaching aids - sound Pcticn Ficture wystwam. 1516 Visual sids: why?--where?--what? 1585 Films vs. Videotapes in educational rimm vm. Videotapes in educational storages. 1752
The use of silent single concept locations to facilitate the acquisition of occusational skills. 1758
Tat right--you're on candid casers.
1868 Selected files and filestrips on food end nutrition. 2559
The Balt Disney Stanish language file Program. 2582 FILESTRIPS/SOURCE Sound filestrip Programs. 1555 Como hacer un filtro de aqua para ga cama (Filamtrip). 2000 A lesson in arithmatic. 2025 The effect of household size and conso-nition on the cost of diets of equival-est nutritional Quality, needy househo-lds, aprima 1465. 2550 PIBARCIAL BARGERERT PIRABCE The evolution of school foodmervice. 1097 The food story: what's chard for institutional foodservice. 1098 Challenge '74: effective food mervice management. 1307

Row to defead board increases. 1320

The racuneration riddle. 1360 Centrolling and analyzing costs in food

mervice oPerations. 1386 Coating av materials: a job mpproach. 1300 Profit from focdservice: a euestion and answer aparoach. 1394 Bho henefits acat from computerized cash control? 1810 The problems of 1979: Procurement. Pricing, profitm. 1813 Bookkeeping procedures and instructions. 1425 A 441de for financing school food and nutrition services. 1438 An intansible part of husisess: hidden An intensible part of husiness: hidden conts. 1456
Bays te short-circuit the energy crisis. 1457
Yolane feeding and operation independence. 1463
A study on linear programmina applications for the Optimi-Zation of school lunch seams. 1685
A tough quahle in Las Yedar or... How to recoup a 8200,000 lons. 2215
Can asser feeding survive? 2362
Out te lunch: a study of UDSAN'S day-care and suamer feeding Programs. 2370
Pood broducts procurement, receiving and storage. 2595
Peod purchasing concepts. 2597 and atorage. 2595
Peog purchasing concepts. 2597
Purchesing key to savings. 2598
PIBABCIAL SUPPORT
Changing attitates. 1242
PIBE BETIMCTROE
Is your kitches cooking as a fire? 2096 PIRE PREVENTION Stop air pollution ia you kitchent. 2013 Is Your kitchen cooking ep a fire? 2096 How the shrewdest shoppers buy and use seat, dairy products and eggs. 57 Prospects for seeting protein needs from conventional food sources. 855 Prozen fish end seafood 1974: 2. Pood service now uses 61 per cent frozen fish. 1384 Prozen fish and seafood 1974: 1. Packers broaden product lines to contat shortages. 1385 San Diego: salads, sandwiches, seafood. The community as a classroom: trips (Filastrip/record) . 1565 Proser food (Filastrip) . 1853 Proser food (Filastrip). 1853 Fish sandwiches for Protein, patronage and Profits. 1886 Fish and shellfish: take your pick of The sens sagic of frozens. 1895
The sens sagic of frozens. 1895
The salad har as sens-decor-mood. 1923
Paired for Profit: fish 'n chips. 1835
How to use today's breader and batter
sizes. 1951 The immainstive approach to the fish and sasfood entree. 1953
"hare pressure fryers reign supress. Herery as a food contaminant. 207 Alternetive uses of fish. 2113 Extruded foods: what are they? 211 about food and where it comes from. 2150 Picheer work on protein foods. 2157 Figner work on protein foods. 2157
Rediterranean seafood. 2435
Get acquainted with mackerell. 2454
Recipes from Barbados. 2479
FISS PROTEIN CONCENTRAINES (PPC)
Fientifel protein from the sea. 85
Alternative uses of fish. 2113
The Prosines and problems of the naw
foods, University of Georgie, 1970. Fish Protein concentrate ex a mineral utrient sourca. PLAVOR Food acceptance and flavor requirements in the developing world. 1640
The mage of citres fraits. 1082
Cheese: 'Hilk's less toward issortali-Cheese: 'H: ty'. 1090 ty. 1090 Mitrate and nitrite substitutes in seat caring. 2131 Ann's edditive story; its seaning to yoar food and health (Filastrip). 215a Ann's additive story: its seaming to yoar food and health (Slides). 2155

PLAYOR INTERSIFIERS
Pood acceptance and flavor requirements
in the developing world. 1040 PLAVORIDES The rearrable story of monomedian glutasate. 536
Food acceptance and flavor regainments in the developing world. 10% The sage of citrus fruits. 1083 lore and legendry of cnics and warlic. 1684 Cheese: 'Hilk's leap toward issertali-ty'. 1090 Town kitchen keyhoard of apices, 1213 Batural flavor added to FF may be laga-lly "artificial". 1248 Formulating an imitation choose apread to make dairy proteins gc farther. 2110 Proceedings. 2138
PLIST, SICSIGNS
Feaching urban women. 2229 PLOSIDA Eating patterns smong migrant familiem. 321 Panilies of the fields. 573 Pive county food samagement improvement project (Freject Anner): final report. 1840 School breakfast annual petestial set at 20 millies galloss FCOJ. 1860 Volunteer donates services to les-isc-ose families. 1886 Cafe maximer brightens open epace school. 1995 Rutrition "outreach" for migrant wers. 2326 There's a Mitches in every school. 2371 1996 tion "outreach" for migrant work-PLOUB Sey-fortified wheat flour. 935 Peanwta Pack protein power (Peater). PLCBER, PRUIT VEGETABLES Getting to know vegatables (Sher's Tell). 1982
PLUID INTAKE Carbohydrete ingestion dering prolonged running performance. 517 PLUGBIDATION Fluoride as a sutrient. 110 Pluoridation. 721 Pluoridation. 721 It's not good for you (Videocassette). 742 It's not good for you (Motion pictore). The fluoride content of a represented ive diet of the young adult male. PLUCBIDE EUURIDE Fluoride as a nutrient. 110 Lastning about your oral health--level IV: 10-12 (kit). 117 The drive for orel heelth continues... Pluoridetion. 721
Hutrition in tooth formation and dental caries, Ecaton, 1960. 781
The fluoride content of a representetive dist of the young adult male. 885
FOIL BRAPPINGS The energy savers. 2007 POLIC ACID Trevention of folete deficiency in pregnancy by food fortification. 24 Adverse effects on infant developses associated with saternal folic acid ammodiated with maternal folic acta deficiency. 455 Vitaminm and birth control. 507 Anemia in black preschool children in Hismigatri. 557 POLK MEDICIBE Health in the Berican-American calture: e community atudy. 276 The hct-cold theory of disease: implic-The hot-cold theory of disease: implications for treetment of Paerte Rican patients. 481
Society and health in the lower Rica Granda Valley. 636
Folk disease emong urban Mexican-Americans: etiology, symptoms, and treatant. 652 ent. 652 POOD ADDITIVES Consunicating facts to the consuser, Nutrition for today. 100 Food power. 137 Decision making in the biological fi-Metural, organic, and health foods.





POOR BRALTSIS

Diet and hirth defects in humans. 330 Poods: fada and facts (Rotion picture). ratins right for you. QC7
The natural foods priber. 526
Musan suscentibility to cral acrection
1-qlutanate. 576
Chesical additives in our food. 701
Accusulation of nitrate. 725
Body follution. 774
Fresent knowledge in nutrition. 779
Taxicological standards. 798
A review of the mitronamine archiae in
cured seats. 860
Lee cream: the ereat American favorite. cured meatm. 860 Ice creem: the ereat American favorite. Legalities concerning food additives, 1245 1245
watural flavor added to FF way be legally "artificial". 1248
Rutrition labeling. 1252
Synthetic and substitute foods, domen-Synthetic and substitute foods, domestic and international aspects. 1254 Mow do you want covernment to requiate hazards in food and foodservice? 1257 Matrition in the news. 1607 Paul and sitroeation of phenois and its implications for health hazards from dietary nitrites. 2065 Evaluation of seccury, lend, cadaius and the food additives matranth, diethylpyrocarbonate, and octyl Gallate. vipyrocartonate, and octyl Gallate. Nitrate and nitrite substitutes in seat curine. 2131 BAy chesicals? 2135 Ann's additive story: its ecaning to your food and health (Filestrip). 2154 Amn's additive story; its esaning to your food and health (Sliden). 2155 Data hame for "mafe" additives: deciri-ons established for industry/agency use. 2517
Toxicity of intentional food additives. POOD ABALTSIS Rutritional analysis of foods from fast-food chains. 132 The determination of assorbic acid. 151 20 datos importantes mobre los cereales 20 datos importantes mobre los cereales y la matricion. 256 y itawins in frozen convenience disners and pot pies. 318 Grapessed oil: a rich source of lincleic acid. 581 Infant nutrition (Slides). 82% Tabla de coesosicios de los silmentos sas usados en Puerto Pico. 85% The case for fiber - part I: backcround inforestion. 917 Experiments in the chemistry of food. inforention. 917
Experiments in the chemistry of food.
1037 Mandbook wo. 8 and nutrition labeling. 1222 Matritional assects of nutrient stand-ard seass. 1235 Sensory, chesical, and marketability evaluation of flavor secrets recipes. Reducine the surface oil content of fried preducts. 2141 Hatritionel information chart from Hatritionel information chart from Fillsharv (chart). 255; FOOB ABB 8866 ADEIBISTBATION 7DA lamnches nutrition labeling educat-ies Program. 27 How sodium mitrite can affect your health. 35 Feed labeline: phase IV. 54 Plentiful protein from the men. 85 What communers know about nutrition. 169 Bread: how much iron in mafe? 20% Bere is not better. 323 The atmte of mutrition today. 562 Toxicological standards. 79% Pood labeline. 122% Pood labelise. 1224
The food labelise revolution. 1226
The food and Drug Administration and
labelise. 1236
The science and solition of the 8th
revision of the RDA (not to be confused
with the U.S. rDA of the FDA). 1238
Batural flavor added to FP may be legally "artificial". 1248
Consumer talk about labeling. 1251 Consumers talk about labeling. 1251
PDA'3S aparoach to informative labeling. 1255 Becommendations to the commissioner for the control of foodborne hamm Salacne-

Authorizations and restrictions on soy proteins is foods in the U.S. 1276
Aflatoxins: stopping trouble before it starts. 2059 Reeded: stronger PDA controls on sflat-responsibility. 2073
Keepine foods clean. 2077
How defective products are recalled. 2081
What happened to sushrocas? 2093
POOD AND NUTRITION BOARD, WAS/SEC
Nutritive /alue of cosson foods in
purcent of RDA end U.S. PDA, 1227
TL) new Reconnended Dietary Allewances. The science and politics of the 8th ravision of the RDA (nat to be confused with the U.S. rDA of the YFA). 1238
TOOS APT Three meals a day, plus (Vidsocasset-te). 738 Three meals m day, plus (Motion picture). 748 re). 748
Adding eye appeal to foods. 1917
A cook's quide to de-it-yourself food
art. 2414
FOOD BELIEFS Ten Hacrobiotic diets. 125
Hemstological, vitamim 8 12, and folste
studies on Seventh--dmy Adventist vegetarians. 136 Thought for food-the modial and cultural ampacts of calcutrition. 155
Effect of food tahoos on prenatal autrition. 162
Pood attitudes and smacking patterns of young children. 188
Pood teboos asons the Orang Auli in West Halaysia: a potential nutritional hazard. 192
Rutrition and hehavior. 196
Diet and food beliefs of Peruvian jungle tribes. I. The Shipiho (conkey secole). 197
The allers of food cults and nutrition 162 The allure of food cults and nutrition quackery. 217 Rundery, 217 Runder and malnutrition in Georgia, 1969, 253 Some dietary baliefs is Chiuese felb culture. 260
What foods do physical education sajors What foods do Physical education super and besic satrition stadents recommend for athleten? 269 Know your natrition. 27s Mutritional beliefs smoon a low-income urban population. 29s urban population. 29% The Unicorn and other leasens from history. 315 Diet for a small planet (Hotion picta-re). 332 re). 332 Ethnology and health problems. The new vegetarinas; the natural high? vitamin 36, the doctor's report. 358 The new vegetarisss--Pert Two: The Zen new new vegetarians--rest Two: The Zea macrohiotic movement and other cults tassed on veeetarianism. 367 Minnesota/Intercultarn1-International focus on home econosics. 369 Pood habits--am anthrepoloeist's view. 377 Youd accentance in the developing wor14. 394 Pood for thought: organic foods. 396 Food semiotry and youth-new dilensas for professionals. 406 The socio-cultural aspects of matritios. 425 rood in not just something to eat. 426 Before you may beloney... Here's what you should know about vegetarississ. Bioassay -- tool for conceptual learning. Raising infant on vegetarian diet. The hot-cold theory of disease: implications for treatment of Puerto Rican Patients. 481 patients. 481

Ryths of vitesiss. 486

ProGrass to combat natritional quackery. 493 Eat your way to health. 514 Sutrition and care of young children in Pers. III. yuriss-guas, a jungle town. 520 The natural foods primer. 526 Social, esotional and cultural influes-ces as related to enting patterns and salnutrition. 546

Social, emotional and cultural influences as related to eating patterns and salutritions. 587
ysod: fact and fichlore. 588
Pasting in Ethiopia: as anthrapelogical and nutritional study. 585
Right of live. 639
The psychodynamics of dietetics. 680
Yolk diseass among urtes Bericas-Americans: eticlogy, systems, and treats-ent. 652
Religious influence as dietery intake cans: eticlogy, systems, and tresta-ent. 652 Religious influence as dietary intake and physical condition of indigent, prequant Indian women. 658 Bot-cald food beliefs among Andees pensants. 670 Dietary patterns and food habits. 679 Food and thought: a secielogic study of food cultists. 757 The cultural characteristics of breast-feeding: a survey. 761 Yood habits and the introduction of sew feeds. 762 Palacius slimenticias. 772 feeds. 762
Palaciss slinesticies. 772
The crassrads of enoties, religies, tradition and habit. 627
Vegetaries dists. 829
Same living in a end world. 858
Americans love hegwesh. 675
Dietary regulations and food habits of Huslion. 682 The quographic approach to fued prejud-ices. 920 Approaches to hatritics sestation. 989 Vegetation diets. 1020 Who seeds vituals 27 1050 Paod beliefs as related to ecological factors in weses. 1059 ractors in weses. 1659
Chamsing food habite. 1073
Vegetatian goutnet cushery. 2460
American Indian food and lore. 2477
The htt Sof health food terms. 2507
FOOD CHRIFICATE PROGRAM Annual statistical review FY-1972. 2577 POOD CRICK LISTS The ceronary curs unit (Peeter). B16 POOD CHIBISTPY Fortification of foods with saine ac-Fortizionios de la company de Butrition teaching aids (Charts). 152 Lipid composition of selected sargari-ses. 251 Pood and you. 271

Food and you. 271

Hattitive value of the United States
per capits food supply. 410

The resarkable story of samesodius The remarkable story of sussessions glatanatus 536
Tour 'hreakfast chemicals'. 643
Huttition: content and value of some common foods--preteins (Charts su spring rollers). 783
Infant natrition (Slides). 824
Experiments in the chemistry of face. 1037 Peanut hutter. 1221 Pood labeling. 1224 Legalities concerning foed edditives. 1245 Comparison cards; Set 2...Por adults (Charta). 1714 (Cherta). (Charta). 171%
The search for alternative protein
soarces. 213%
Food acience in developing countries: a
selection of usselved preliess. 2139
Soy pratein products: technology and
sutritive value. 2151
The predest diet. 243
Hutritismal qualities of fresh fraits
and vegetables. 258%
Food haying guide for child care centerm. 2605 Hatritional values. 90
Esting for life. 103
Food power. 137
Hatrition--why is it important? 244
Sustained weight control. 314
Overweight, 669

Table de composicion de los alimentos

PAGE 262

man unadon an Fuarto Sicc. 854
Your health is what you make it. 1049
Basic nutrition, students' senual,
school lunch 3. 1615
Assessment of the middey meal provided
by Maals-os-Wheals in Brimbans. 2401
Hypoplycamia control cockery. 2483 nypoquycmana control ccckary. 2003 sutrition teaching aids--second mat (Charta). 2505 Food Sourcas of nutrients. 2536 hapraximata nutritiva valums of common foods. 2581 foods. 2581 POOR CORSERPTION Pood spanding and inccae (Feb. 1974). Fortification of foods with amino acids. 104 Feed attitudes and smacking patterns of Feed attitudes and smacking patterns of Young childres. 184
The food and Paople dilesse. 194
The stalication of social science research sathods to the study of food hebuits and food consumption is an industrializing area. 262
Food consumption Patterns: rural va. urban. 395
Butritive value of the United States
ser casits food susply. 410
The socio-cultural assects of sutrit-425 108. 425 Food habits and food consumption of Jews from Cockie in Tareal. 456 Butritional studies of British Columbia Indians. I. Distary studies at Abouset and hashes reserves. 612 a sultidisciplinary saulysis of childran's food communition behavior. 632 Sutrient intake of Fine Indian uccess: relationships to disbates sallitus and relationships to disbates sallitum and eallstadder disease. 835
A emidemiological study of child health and sutritios in a northern Swedish county. VI. Relationship betweer quantal and oral health, food habits and socioeconomic conditions. 884
Bilk consumption matterns of Fuerto Pican preschool children in rural New York. 888
The came for fiber - mark It hackground The case for fiber - mart I: background information. 917 A merial study of nutrient intakes of children from 3 to 18 years of age. 952 Food habits of infants and preschool children in Surines. 1018 Food preferences and the regalation of Ica cream: the Great American favorita. 1083 The food erobles in Georgia, Athens, Tam rood erobles in Gaordia, Athana, Ga., 1969. 1096
Faod and nutrition: a new view of an old probles. 1100
Integrated approach for food, natrition. population and economic growth.
1118 Comptarautritional manages of tV ads ained at childran. 1630 Frotain 1984. 2108 Single-call protain in persapctive. Experts ask action to avoid sillions of dasths in food crisis. 2330
Far capits food consusption (Fat. 19-74). 2549 741. 2549
Facd consummation of households in the United States, seasons and year 1965-66. 2573
Food consummation of households in the sorthment, seasons and year 1965-66. Saparata mating places: type, quantity, and value of foods used. 2575 Food consustion, prices, expanditures. 2576 POOD CONTRRIBANTS Bow do you want government to requists hazards in food and foodservice? 1257 Salacealla sed food in Your hoas. 2060 Raspins foods clean. 2077 What haspaned to swahrocse? 2053 What happened to swehrocas? 2053
POOS COST
Judo de naranja--smlatedo, compalado,
al natural, y as botellas (Charts). 8
Food and somey (Sotion picture). 20
Food for the young couple. 26
Food prices (Fab. 1974). 27
The cost of food: how women are trying
to attact their food badeets. 29
The real facts about faod (Filmatrip/Cassatte tape: 58
The real facts about food (maldam/ludi-

oceanatta). 59
Supermarket counter power. 61
Buts in family seals. 72
The real facts about food. 76
Food spending and income (August 1974).
77 Food spending and income (Hay 1974). Components of margins for salacted foods (May 1974). 79
Social and accessic factors in the nutrition of the alderly. 278
Baby foods: what's in thes? are they safe? should I asks sy oun? 305
Meal plassing for the golden years. 429 Butrition and low-income familiam. 635 Kicking a wisning touchdows. 650 The ispact of aconomic and social sta-tum on food choics. 674 tus on food choics. 674 La calabara--escalasta fuanta da vitasthe Catabase--escalate functs on vitalina A., 1122
Convenience foods progress-report:
updating definitions, cost information:
pact I. 1133
The world food situation (Slides). Hargarat bastss, foodservics politician. 1218 Birlines chart a clear course for foodsarvice. 1279 Estimating food costs by computer. 1283 TAUS THOSE TROUBLE AND PRODUCTIVITY WITH INVESTIGATION AND ASSENTED TO THE TROUBLE TO 1372 Supervision and management of quantity food preparation: principles and proceduras. 1412
Five caunty food management improvement project (Project Anser): final report. 1440 Handbook 11 accounts for school food Handbook 11 accounts for school food service indirect costs. 1845
S.S. Fierce sultiplies school lunch sales & tipes in 2 years. 1849
Taxtured protein tries cost of frozen seat patties. 1880
Take your turn as a seart food shopper instructional sodel for persents. 1772
Twelve settes ideas to calabrate the holidays. 1893
Casserples. 1894 Casserolas. 1894 Updata on frozan heat-and-serve foods. The move is to convenience desserts. 19 12 Tyan
Fackaging's indispensible role in the
food industry. 2112
Probles: how to cut meat costs in half,
solution: meat standars. 2144
Prozen food institutional encyclopedia. Separata sating places: typs, quantity, and value of foods used. 2575 Buying and using convenience foods. The distribution svolution. 2590 POOB COST ABBLYSIS
Our incredible shrinking food dollar Food spanding and income (May 1974). 76
Components of margins for selected foods (May 1974). 79
The affect of household mixe and composition on the cost of dists of squivalent nutritional quality, needy households, apring 1965. 2550
POOD COUNCIL OF AMERICA
Butrition swarmmass: the food industry moves to help. 65
POOD DECORATION
Adding are appeal to foods. 1917 Adding mym appeal to foods. 1917 The Wilton yearbook of cake decorating. POOD DELIVERY In city, town and country. 1104 Collaga trims operations to fighting shaps. 2587 shaps. 2007
The distribution evolution. 2590
The avolution of distribution: a distribution center with space-age technology. 2592
Food products procurement, raceiving and storage. 2595 and storage. 2595 POOD DELIVERY SYSTEMS Bow, St. Louis gives avery kid a hot lunch in a wery school. 1827 Could commissary production sawe you

monmy? 1931 Service in the grand sanner. 1974 How to build a centralized kitchen. 1989 1989
How to redamign a food mystem. 2011
Community involvement: feeding the
elderly - a new rampon-mittility. 2193
A comprehensive home-care program for
thm chronically ill. 2219
Joe Stewart, milvar plate. 2250
Rutrition programs for the miderly:
melecting a mani delivery system. 2306
Thm matellitm food marvice system works
in Thiladalphia. 2338
Index of food companies. 2528
Thm dimtribution myolution. 2590
The evolution of distribution: a distribution canter with management technology. 2592 ogy. 2592
Full-line service becoming the rule in distribution systems. 2593 FOOD DISLIKES
Food acceptance and flavor requirements
in the developing world. 1040
FOOD DISTRIBUTION PROGRAMS
FOOD appending and incope (Feb. 1974).
28 28
Redirecting food habits—a food sceintist's visupoint. 1101
Foverty and mental retardation. 1110
How, St. louis gives every kid a hot lunch in every school. 1427
Evaluation of food supplementation as a nutrition action progras. 2217
Feading the poor. 2242
How to feed the American Indian. 2245
Learning to use USDA donated foods. 2265 The gramm ravolution: income distributtae gram involution. 2007
ion and nutrition. 2267
Leasons for the Faderal effort against
hungar and salnutr-ition--from a case
atudy. 2271 atudy. 2271
Programs for familing cur poor. 23
What to do with USDA food? 2404
Annual statistical review FY-1972. The evolution of distribution: a distribution center with space-age technol-ogy. 2592 FOOD BCOMONICS Food prices (Fab. 1974). 27 Food spending and income (Feb. 1974). The cost of food: how women are trying to stratch their food budgets. 29 Our incredible shrinking food dollar (Kit). 31 (Kit). 31
The real facts about-food (Filestrip/Cassetts tape). 58
The real facts about food (Slides/Audioceassetts). 59
Shopper's guide. 75
ASBO and USDA begin job reconciling
food service and Handbook 11 accounting. 1277 ing. 1277
Handbook 11 accounts for school food service indirect costs. 1445
S.S. Pierce sultiplies school lunch salss 4 tisss in 2 years. 1449
Test-round school seass sore soney for foodsarvicers. 1497 School lunch raprasents acre than food... 2040 The super soyhean: protein Potential, prospects and products. 2117
Early soy protein rasearch awaits a good econosic climats for growth: part III. 2153 Far capita food consumption (Feb. 19-74). 2549 74). 2545 Program avaluation status raports; II. Complated atadism. 2578 The distribution avolution. 2590 The distribution swolution. 2570
School lunch raport. 2600
FOOD ECOBORICS AND CONSUMPTION
Conguers in a concentrated food economy. 24
The scology of salnutrition in sevan The acology of malnutrition in sevar countries of Southern Africa and in Fortuguese Guinss. 661 Sand to civilization: the story of man's food. 1106 Bow far have we come? 1132 FOOD EICHBRESS Fun foods for fat folks. 277 Belance your meals and lose weight. Diabetas and pragnancy. 447
Planning diabetic diata (Filastrip/cecord). 1715 Diabetic meml planning: a good guide is PACE 263



POOR PARS

not enough. 1878 Diatetic meal plan. 1879 Convenience foods for calculated diets. Diet manual for long-term care patients. 2536 POOL PAIS DOL FAIS

Rating for life, 103
Customize your diet, 154
Controlling Your weight, 179
Food can make a difference, 200
The allure of food cults and nutrition quackery, 217 A dozen dieta for better or for worse. 237 The Unicorn and other lemsons from history. 315 Maturel. organic, and health foods. Coes nutrition education reach teenage-rs? 338 The mover of good nutrition. 362 The new venetarians-Part Two: The Zen sacrebiotic sovement and other cults based on venetarianis. 367
Food for thousatt organic foods. 396 roods: fads and facts (Mcticn Ficture). food zealotry and youth--new dilemmas for professionals. 406 Programs to combat nutritional enackery. 493 Hutrition in perspective. Health foods: facts and fakes. 646 Food feddism. 71% It's not good for you (Videocasmette). 742 s not good for you (Mcticn picture). 752
Food and thought: a mcciologic study of food cultists. 757
Same living in a mad world. 858
Americans love hogwash. 875
Frogramming nutrition education. 907
Combating nutrition misinformation through coordinated programs. 925
***Sample acid and common colds. \$38 752 Ascorbic acid and common colds. Better diets for teenagers. 943 938 Effects of vitamin 2: good and bad. The big. fertile. rumbling, cast-iron, growling. aching, unbuttoned bellybook. Teaching teens 'stuff' that courts. Total on to nutrition: instructional model for secondary pupils. 1771 Teenagers tell us about their nutrition. 2356
The natural breakfast book. 2492 PROOF FOR PRACT PROPERTY PROOF FOR PROOF POOD CRADES Managers turn testers. 1486 POOD GROWPS Food for the family with young child-ren. 25 Your woney's worth in foods. 53 Supermarket counter power. 61 Check stand: a food-buying qale: c-198 (quee). 84
A look at you: health (Motion picture).
93 Whet's in our food (Filastrip). 113 Mutrition--what's it all about? 122 What consumers know about nutrition. Consuma diariamente los cuatro alimentos basicos (Chart). 186
Los nipos pequenos necemitan buenos alimentos (Charts). 232
Alimentos—una emia para todos los diamentos—una emia para todos los diamentel programa 4-4-3-2 (Chart). 234
Food. a emide for every day, the 4-4-3-2 way. 235
Knowing what's good for you. 241
Love that vecetable-fruit group--good food for happy living. 242
Good food for happy living. 243
Butrition--why is it important? 244
All aboet the meat groep. 245
Pour of a kind. 258
A quiding star for modern nutrition. 285
Read Start om health (Pilmetrip). 287 285
Read Start on health (Pilmatrip). 267
Food facts for teens. 1)1
Food facts for teens. 292
Balance voer diet for health and appearance (Hotion picture). 298
Retritional needs of our bodies (Hotion PAGE 268

picture). 299 Eat well, grow well! (Motion picture). Nutritional awareness instruction serrest for Classroom use-with lesson plans for African foods, American Ind-ian foods and Aexican-American foods (Posters). 375 (Posters). 375

My food plan. 391

The foods you eat--the nutritich you get. 401 Guia fundamental para comidas agradablem. 430 Girth control. 433 Better living through better eating. The Great food show (Motion picture). ... Alimentos emencialem--quia diaria para Alimentom emencialem-quia diari, para usted y su familia. 478
The state of netrition today. 562
The biq stretch. 684
Start thinking nutrition (Record). 711
Butrition alert. 712
Every day eat the 1-2-3-4 way. 715
Food to grow on. 722
All american fooda: 731
Sea una persona man saludatle!. 756
"Caminos hacia la buena salud". 770
Butrition doll--Toy for Type #. 776
Haking nutrition education contagious. 813
The COKODARY care unit (Poster). 816 The coronary care unit (Poster). Alimentos Frotectores para Puerto Rico (Chart). 621
Don't let your diet let you down. 832
Social aspects of nutrition (Filmstrip-/Cassette tape). 845
A basic focd Pattern for Puerto Rico. Food for health -- the Fuerto Rican food wheel. 887

How food affects you (Filmstrip). 9

How food affects you (Slides). 946

Hr. Peanut's guide to nutrition. 94

Food for older folks (show 'n tell). 1003 Food for teens; snacks that count (show 'n tell). 1004 (show 'n tell). 1005 Una quia diaria para comer bien (Chart). 1008 Una quia diaria para comer bien (Chart). 1008
The four food groups for better seals came (Game). 1009
The wonderful world of freshness (Filmstrip/Cassette tape). 1011
Alimentos para su familia. 1027
A breakfast education Program. 1054
Poods of the Bible. 1CB1
Hutrition in the classroom. 15%6
Food in early cleveland. 1561
Food in Wamhington's boyhood. 1562
Food in Lincoln's time. 1568
A quiding star for modern nutrition. A quiding star for modern nutrition. 1570
Education through mass wedia. 1602
How food becomes you (Filmstrip). 17
Bostwejo mobre lo que debe cubrir un
cursillo de nutricion 4--H y adultos. Sing a song of spinach. 1790 Revitalize existing practices. 1840 Love. 1871 Love. 18/1
Mix and match for good meals (FilastriP). 1881
Comida para substancia. 1908
Tricks for treats. 1929
Heal for today, the easy way. 1964
Mutritional Awareness Campaign, 1971. 2353 Approximate nutritive values of common foods. 2581 POOR CUIDES Consumer tips on fresh citrus (Filmstrip). 13 Better nutrition through wime shopping. Toer money's worth in foods. 53
You and your food. 86
Tour are and your diet. 124
De fuerza a su mangre--comiendo alimentos dee contienes hierro. 135 tos que contienem amerro. 135 Prenatal care. 149 Controlling your weight. 179 Consuma diariamente los cuatro alimen-tos basicos (Chart). 186 Dietas dialeticas con alimentos Herica-Comida que debe usted comer antes del nacimiento del bebe. 229 Alimentos-una guia para todos los diam-el programa 4-4-3-2 (Chart). 234

A dozen diets for better or for worme. 237 Oigan ninost aqui esta el plan para comer. 248 Fun foods for fat folks. 277 A guiding star for modern nutrition. 285 Alimentacion del nino pre-escolar (Fil-metrip). 379 The foods you eat--the nutrition you get. 4C1 Guia fundemental para comidas agradab-Alimentos esenciales--guia diaria para usted y su familia. 478 Allmenton esenciales -- guia diaria para usted y su familia. 478 Food guides in the United States. 495 The loves of Kernel Beard. 570 Rutrition and birth defects prevention. 644 Coma fruta para buena salud. 689 Coma veqetablem para buena salud. 69 What's a balanced diet? (Videocammet-te). 737 Three meals a day, plus (videocasset-te). 738 Classroom and cafeteria (Videocasmet-What's a balanced diet? (Motion picture). 747 re). 747
Three meals a day, plus (Motion picture). 748 re). 788 Classroom and Cafeteria (Notion picture). 751 Oigan ninos! aqui esta el plan para Oigan namos. 275
comer. 755
Sea una persona man seludable!. 756
Que hortalizas comere hoy? 769
"Caminos hacia la buena salud". 770
medores meriendas. 771 "Calinor nacia la Duena salud". 770 Hejores meriendas. 771 La alimentacion de la embarazada. 820 Alimentos protectores para Puerto Rico (Chart). 821 A basic food pattern for Puerto Rico. Food for health -- the Puerto Rican food Food for health--the Puerto Rican room wheel. 867
Alimentos para familias jevenes--I.
Elementos nutrivos esenciales; II.
principios bacicos en la preparacion de alimentos; III. como planear comidas facilmente; IV. seleccion y compra de alimentos. Quí facilmente: IV. selection y compra de alimentom. 940 Personalized weight control. 974 Una guie diaria para comer bien (Cha-rt). 1008 Alimentacion infantil--I. Los granos: II. los cereales: Iii. El huevo; IV. las frutas: V. La carne. 1012 Heal planning during pregnancy. 1902 Comida para substancia. 1908 Cooking for two. 2495 Pamily fare. 2496 Family fare. 2496 Food buying guide for child care cent-ers. 2605 POOD HARITS The child consumer -- cultural factors influencing his fcod choices. 40
Tennessee's Extension Food and Mutrition Education program. 68
Abstracts of studies dealing with the nutritional status of children in the United States. 91
Wutrition, anthropology, and the study
of man. 95 Adapting ethnic focds to nutritional needs. 96 Halnutrition and the food industry. 99 Mainterition and the room industry. Salt intake and eating patterns of infants and children in relation to infanta and children in relation to blood pressure. 108
A study of the nutritional status and food habits of Otomi Indians in the Mezguital Valley of Mexico. 130
A comparative study of food habits: influence of age, mer and melected family characteristics. 142
Food and emotional mignificance. 146
Attitudes and the use of food. 147
Attitudes and use of food. 148
Customize your diet. 154
Thought for food—the social and cultural ampects of malnutrition. 155
Effect of food tabcos on prenatal nutrition. 162 Extract of food tables on present autition, 162
Rutrition education in an affluent society, 167
Bietary levels of households in the four regions of the United States. 170
Food attitedes and snacking patterns of young children. 184
Food taboom among the Crang Agli in
West Halaysia: a potential nutritional



Mutrition and behavior. 196 Diet and food beliefs of Feruvian lun-qle tribes. I. The Shipibo (monkey people). 197 people). 197
Food can make a difference. 200
A comparison of lower-income and upper-income homemakers relative to their knowledge and practice of nutrition. racts are not enough. 209
The need for nutrition education. 211
College students look at the basis for
their food habits. 214
Remorted incidence of Fica among migrant facilies. 219
Business meeting. ant facilies. 219
Business meetings boost nutrition. 224
Improving nutrition education for chil-ABBLIOVAND DISTRICT CONTROL OF CO Changing food supply in America. Chanding food supply in America. 261
The amplication of social science research methods to the study of food habits and food consumption in an industrializing area. 262
Children's behavior responses to TV
food advertisements. 272
Human food habits as determining the
basic patterns of economic and social
life. 273
after gounded Knee: the feeding of the After Younded Knee: the feeding of the American Indian. 279
Nutritional beliefs among a low-income urban population. 298
Eat well, grow well! (Hotion picture). mays to add appeal to teenage dieting. 304 How we choose our focds -- and why. You are what you eat: one mile, two miles, three miles more. 319
Eating patterns among migrant families. Eating patterrs among migrant families. Pactors related to fccd Preferences. 328 Some effects of a white cornneal short-age. 329 Diet for a small Flanet (Notion pictunel. 332
Does nutrition education reach teenagers? 338 Ethnology and health Problems. The drive for oral health continues ... 341 Treating obesity in growing children. 343 The "new" vegetarians. 344 Helping your te∈nagers to better nutri-tion. 346 tion. 340 Teenagers show a way to teach nutrit-ion. 348 Nutrition survey of 6200 teenage youth: isolications for nutritica education. 353 The power of good nutrition. 362 Eating behavior of preschool children. Prequency of eating. 364 Zating behavior of preschool children. Minneacta/Intercultural-International focus on home economics. 369
Nutrition of housebound cld Feorle. Food habits--an anthropologist's view. hunual eatterns of family and children's diet in three Guatemalan Indian communities. 350 Food acceptance in the developing world. 394 Pating right for you. 407
The socio-cultural aspects of nutrit-The socio-currention. #25

ion. #25

Food is not just momething to eat. #26

Factors influencing fccd choices of 4-H

clut members in millimmemor Courty,

Tennessee. #28

in the treatment of obesuse of drugs in the treatment of obestity. 432 Bursery school can influence foods The Great food show (Botion picture). Origin of selected Old Testacent dact ary Prohibitions. 453

The nurse as an MempertM--the wicro health unit. 457
Frod habits and food consumption of Jews from Cochin in Imrael. 458
Food patterns of the Southwest, 465
Treating adolescent obesity: long-range evaluation of previous therapy. 469
Dietary and disease patterns among
Hicromesiams. 471
Urbanization, diet and potential health
effects in Palau. 472
Health: Beinforcement for good habits. Influences of culture on man's diet. Pood--what for? 480 Treatment of obesity in adclescence. Improvement of food melection through physical education and athletic programs. 490 ass. 490

Highlights from the ten-state nutrition survey. 497

Nutrition education for teenagers. 498

Butritional fitness for teenagers. 499

Focus on youth fitness. 500

Nutrition education basic to good exting habits for all. 501

Butrition education conference--1962.
503 503 DOS

Eating behavior and dietary intake of
dirls 12 to 1% years old. 508
Alaskan Arctic Takino: responses to a
customary high fat diet. 510
Mutrition and care of young children in
Pern. III. yurima-quam, a jungle town. Food habits of obese and nonobese adolescents. 524
Put sunch in their senu (Filastrip/cassette tape). 535
Basic nutrition, instructor's quide. Social, emotional and cultural influences as related to eating patterns and malnutrition. 546 malnutrition. 546
Social, emotional and cultural influences as related to eating patterns and
ealnutrition. 547
Pood: fact and folklore. 548
Diabetics need to know more about diet. 553
Nutrition profile: a useful tool in patient care. 55%
What we eat. 55%
The anny dimensions of diet counseling for diabetes. 571
Food-sharing behavior within a droup of Doug monkeya (Fygathrix neaseus neaseus). 574 us). 574
Pasting in Sthiopia: an anthropological and nutritional study. 585
Breast-feeding habits and cultural Breat-reeding habits and cultural context. (A study of three Fthiopian communities). 586
How does your diet rate? 589
A Growing story (Filastrip/Cassette tape). 590 Page 4. Section 2012 Page 4. P non education. 601
Pood preferences of college ween. 60
Nutrition of New Mexican Spanish-American and "Anglo" adolescents--food habits and nutrient intakes. 607
Research on adolescent nutrition. 608 Nutritional atudies of British Columbia Indians. I. Dietary studies at Abousat and Anahaw reserves. 612 The Central nervous system: its Central role in discrimin-ation and selection of food. 61% Samic nutrition concepts for use in nutrition education. Food and man. 630 6 17 The development of food patterns. 631 A multidisciplinary analysis of children's food consusption behavior. 632 en's food consusption behavior. 632
Teaching teens nutrition. 633
Nutrition and low-income fasilies. 635
The psychodynasics of dietetics. 640
Getting involved in hreakfast. 641
Nutrition and the elderly. 642
A tise to plan ahead. 651
Religious influence on dietary intake and physical condition of indigent, pregnant Indian women. 658
The ecology of aslnutrition in the ecology of aslnutrition in the Caribbeaa. 662 Obenity. 666

Scale down your sugar. 667
Too much of a good thing. 668
Hot-cold food beliefs among Andean 667 peasants. 67C Teaching nutrition at nursery school Changing mignificance of food. 677
The changing mignificance of food. 678
Dietary patterns and food habits. 679
The challenge of cross-cultural resea-The Characteristics of nutritionally relevant behavior. 681
California's nutrition education Project tests ways to reach kids. 696 Food babits (Kit). 703 Humic and games introduce nutrition. Cemare bressa (1785-1836) on dirt eating in Louisiana: a critical analysis of his unpublished annuscript "De la dissolution scorbutique". 709 Start thinking nutrition (Second). 711 What's nutrition? (Motion picture). Three meals a day, plus (Videocassette). 738 te). 738 It's not good for you (Videocassette). 742 Innovations and challenges (Videocasae-Three seals a day, plus (Hotion picture). 748

That's netrition? (Videocassette). 744

Three seals a day, plus (Hotion picture). 748

It's not good for you (Hotion picture). 752 Food and thought: a sociologic study of food cultists. 757 Food and thought: a motiologic study of food cultists. 757 The cultural characteristics of breast-feeding: a survey. 761 Changing food habits. 762 Food habits and the introduction of new foods. 763 Foods. 763
Survey of changes in food habits during pregnancy. 767
Mutrition notes: neurctransmitter level affected by dietary carbohydrate, protein. 782 A background study of the food habits of the Abassania of Busia district, of the Abanamia of Busia district, western province, Kenya. 789 Cyclical "on demand" oral intake by adults. 795 Our baby's book. 796 School milk Programs and Negro child-ren: A nutritional dilemma. 797 The psyche has a finger--sometimes a The DSyche has a ringer-sometimes a fint-in every pie. 802 Focus on food. 805 The effect of income on food habits in Sri Lanks: the findings of the socio-economic murvey of Sri Lanks, 1969/70. Record para analisis de la dieta y para analisis de habitos de alimentacion. 823 The crossroads of eaction, religion, The crossroads of esction, religion, tradition and habit. 827
Nutrient intake of Piss Irdian women: relationships to diabetes sellitus and gallbladder disease. 835
À dietary Program to lower serum cholesterol. 837
Report on a conference on nutrition education, Guadalajara, Hexico, 1972. 838 Learning better nutrition. 851 Underweight and undernutrition in teen-Underweight and undernutrition in teem agers--a problea for nutrition education. 856
Pood practices of Arabic tackground fasilies living in East valley health district. 859
Paychological forces, sotivation, and nutrition education. 863 nutrition education. 863 Diagnosis and treatment of anorexic states. 869 Open doors to improved nutrition: the family influence on children's food habits; nutrition of the school child. 870 Introducing new foods against protein deficiency. 879 deficiency. 879 Nutrition knowledge applied to everyday deficiency. 879
Mutrition knowledge applied to everyday
living. 881
Dietary regulations and food habits of
Huslims. 882
An epidemiological study of child health and nutrition in a northern Swedish
county. VI. Relationship between general and oral health, food habits and
socioeconosic conditions. 884





FOOR BARRIES

School lunch teaches good food babits. ices. 920 New light on ethnic differences in adult lactore intolerance. adult lactone intolerance. 921
Food practices and eating Patterns: a concestual approach. 928
Hatrition and feeding techniques for handicapsed children. 933
Eating habits of teenasers. 981
Grosp interviews as an approach to slanning nutrition education programs for young homesskers. 982
Better diets for teenagers. 983
Improvine teenage nutrition (Filsetris). 985 is). 945
A serial study of astriant intakes of children from 3 to 18 years of sec. Lactose intolerance and milk consumptions: the relation of tolerance to mysptone. 955 toas. 955
Family-focus in feeding children. 957
Adequacy in old age: part I--role of
natrition: part II--nutrition education
srograms for the ading. 971
Why Johnny likam carrota--he fixed then
himself. 983
Mutrition education for nonprofessionals and the sublic---part II. 986
Mutrition education for nonrofessionsla and the public---part II. 588
Arstoaches to nutrition education. 989
Trained leaders direct day-care centers. 998
Musan nutritional srobless at four
stages of technical development. 996 states of technical development. 996 Rational diet construction for mild and grand obesity. 997 Teeding young children (show 'n tell). 998 Pood is more than funt momething to ent. 1002
Weight control (show 'n tell). 1005
Food habits of Greek-Americans. 1015
Earrio central: a study of some scial and caltural factors in malnutrition. 1016
Food habits of infants and preschool children in Surinas. 1918
Food and natrition relative to family life. 1019
Several factors affecting college coeds, food preferences, habits and intake. 1026 ake. 1026
Realth hazards in the urbanization of
the African. 1028
Food accessance and flavor requirements
in the develosing world. 1080
What's missing in the treatment of
obegity by behavior modification? 1041
Cultural determinants of putritical
behavior. 1082 behavior. 1042
What to do about teenage overweight. 1043 Pamily food habits in the Wirgin Islands. 1055 Dietary arrors sade at home by rationts with diabetes. 1056 Frood beliefs as related to ecological factors in women. 1059 Batritional knowledge and Practices. Effect of food srefarences on natrient intake. 1068
Weight control in a college mituation.
1069 Psychologic factors regulating the feeding process. 1070 feeding Process. 1070
Pood Sreferances and the regulation of mating. 1071 Matrition and palatability. 1072 Chamming food habits. 1073 Teens "get the Picture" on nutrition. TOTAL TOTAL

int's visupoint. 1101 Seed to civilization: the story of man's food. 1106 Early foods of the Southwant. 1109 Early roots of the Southwart. 1109 Groceriam and garbage. 1358 Food marketing in Latin America: new lifemtyles, new eating habits. 1450 Foods in Mexico. 1559 What prople eat in the Congo. 1560 On the way to the Arctic Circle. 1563 Food facts and fun with Butter and Boop. 1594 Educational diagnosis of patients. 1616 d esting habits (Motion picture). Counternatritional memmages of tV adm sixed at children. 1630 Counternatritional memages or tv ads sixed at children. 1630 Behavioral factors in nutrition educat-ion. 1678 The cafeteris food game. 1676 Working with Pueblo Indians in New Hexico: development of teaching materi-1684 Teaching child bealth. 1720 Yearang Calla Sealth. 1720 Suggestions for research to strengthen learning by patients. 1724 Catch on to netrition; instructional sodel for secondary pupils. 1771 Proper food (Filastrip). 1853 Eat right--you're on candid camera Teachine caildren to eat. 1880
Teachine caildren to eat. 1880 2214

Mutrition and population: a family planning project. 2220

Good acrning it's time to eat!. 2236

School lunch: a laboratory for developing good food habits. 2241

Evaluation of the Louisiana Mutrition
Education Program. 2252

Comprehensive self-improvement program
for inner city obese teenage girls.

2260

The need for acceptations. The need for model anthropological outlook in community nutrition programs. 2277 ass. 2277
The challenge for achool lunch in the program of youth fitness. 2287
Adolescent obesity. 2355
Teensgera tell us about their nutrition. 2356 ion. 2356
Changes in food practices for better nutrition. 2504
A suggested reading list on food habits. 2567 1tm. 2567
Separate eating places: type, quantity, and value of foods used. 2575
Food buying guide for child care centers. 2605 rood Buying guide for child care cent ers. 2605 FOOD BANDLING Swift's food guide to good nutrition. 66 Preparing memls: the last step (Videoc-assette). 739 ansette). 739
Proparind scala: the last step (Notion Preparing seals: the last step (Notion picture). 749
Recommendations to the cosmissioner for the control of foodborne husan Salmone-llosis. 1275
The professional chef. 1942
Rutrient losses in institutional food handling. 1947 Poundations of food preparation, 1966 Start with healthy cooking, 1969 Pood preparation principles and proced-Information on mandwich menum and reci-pes for the Speciel Summer Food Serv-ice Program. 1983 Service on wheels. 2082 Kitchen manitation and food hygiene. Clean catering. 2066 The unwanted four (Filastrip/cassatte). 2070 Let's keep food safe to est (Notion Picture). 2071 Rating out should be fun--and safe.

Food safaty: a new look at corporate responsibility. 2073 Applied foodservice sanitation. 2082 shat a food service esployee should know about bacteris. 2092 Safety in the kitchen. 2095 Como guardar alimentor (Filmetrip). 2566 La compra de alimentos en el mercado (Pilmatrip). 2509 Can your kitchen pass the food storage test? 2594 FOOD BARVESTING Grow your own nutrition. 968
FOOD INDESTRY Consesers in a concentrated food econ-osy. 24 Conseners in a concentrated rood economy. 24
The cost of food: how women are trying to stretch their food hudgets. 29
Hard tcastom, herd times. 33
Consumer bewere. 34, Mutrition awareness: the food industry soves to help. 65
Halnutrition and the food industry. 99
Facts are not enough. 209
Munger in Americs. 515
Hatritional problems in a changing world. 516
Food and the consumer. 592
Industry's commitment to nutrition education. 599
Changing mignificance of food. 677
The changing mignificance of food. 678
The food industry's responsibility in public nutrition. 1093
Food-related energy requirements. 1108
Energy was in the U.S. food mystem.
1131
Hatritional labeling for tomorrow's 1131 Mutritional labeling for tomorrow's consumer, apaponius proceedings, Nov. 30, 1972. 1214 1971 natritional awareness caspaign. Pood safety: a new lock at corporate responsibility. 2073
How defective products are recalled. 2081 Protein 1984. 2108
Pood additives (Slidee). 2126
Technological eating or where does the fink finger soint? 2186 Industry response to the nutrition challenge. 2300 challenge. 2300 Nutritional Awareness Campaign, 1971. 2353 POOD INSPECTION Meeded: atronger FDA controls on aflat-oxin. 2068 roun. 2068
Food mafety: a new look at corporate responsibility. 2073
Reeping fccds clean. 2077
How defective products are recalled. 2081 Programs on proteins. 214: FOOD INSPECTION REGULATIONS Keeping foods clean. 2077 FOOD INTERN A look at you: health (Notion picture). 93
Salt intake and eating patterns of infants and children in relation to blood prassure. 108
Food facts talk back: food information-fallacies and facts. 121
Annie A. 131 -fallacies and facts. 121
Annie A. 131
A comparative study of food habits:
influence of age, sex and selected
fasily characteristics. 142
The food and people dilease. 194
Hutrition and behavior. 196
Hutritional status of California Bexican-Americans: a review. 198
Bread and jam for Frances (Phonodiac).
203 There's a new you coming. 239 Digan mince! aqui enta el plan parc 246 20 datom importantem mobra los ceremles y is nutricion. 256
A Cosplete summary of the love breakf-eat studies. 257
Dietery survey of preschool children and expectant vomen in Soongnarn distr-ict, Makorn Rajeisa province, Thailand. 259
Changing food supply in haerica. 26:
The application of social science reserved arch sethods to the study of food habits and food consusption in an industrializing area. 262
Balance your seals and loss weight.

PAGN 266



. . .

Balance your dist for health and appearance (Notice Picture). 298 255 wall, grow wall! (Notice picture). 300 Tow atm what you mat: onm mile, two miles, three miles more. 319
The new vementarians--Fart Two: The Zen macrobiotic movement and other cults hasse on vementarianism. 367 Pacd consumption Patterns: reral vs. Pand consustion satteres: rerai vm. srbam. 395
Food aives mearsy for acrk and play (Foster). 397
Food-halps as srow to be as tall as we can be (Foster). 398
Socio caltural melautrition. (Growth failura is children dum to socio cultural descriptions). 477 ral factors). 437 A stsey of the relative accuracy of two short sethods of distary svaluation as applied to dists is Lace County. 489 The Great food show (Notion Dicture). Feed habits and food consesption of Jaus fras Cochin ia Israel. 458 Influences of celtare on san's diet. 879 Brand and jan for Frances. 5 7-7-6 (Postar). 527 I's Hiai-Smack (Poster). 527 I's Hr. Eastsy, is food from A to 2 (Poster). 528 (Poster). 528 A arcuina story (Pilpstrip/Cassetts tama). 590 Pood Prafarances of college wearn. The Bechasics of life: disastion and The Bechasics of life: dissation and the food us nat (Motion Ficture) Fathen Files, 1td. 682
Casare breasa (1785-1836) on dirt satina in Lowisiana: a critical analysis of his washlished Passacrist *Ds la dissolution scothutisus*. 709
Start thinkina nutrition (Record). 711
Oissa misos! asvi asta al plan para comer. 755
Tods lache aliasata. 768 Toda lache aliaanta. 768 Toda lacke aliasata. 768
"Caainos hacia la busna salud". 770
Watrition contretasps. 775
Watritics notas: neurotranssitter leval
affactad by distary carbohydrate, protein. 782
Cyclical "on dasand" oral intake by
adults. 795 Cyclical "on deaand" oral intake Ev adulta. 795
The payche has a finder--scantimer a fist-in every Pie. 802
Infant nutrition (Slides). 824
Evalvative tachniques for use with children's dists. 876
Hilk conseaption natterns of Fuerto Bicen Pragchool children in rural New York. BSB Pibar: the forgotten nutrient. The case for fiber--Part II: colon cancer. 915
The case for fiber - Fart I: background isformation. 917 Watritional states of preschoolers: an matrixional states of preschoolers; a acologic perspective. 922 How food affects you (Filestrip). 94 Improving teensse nutrition (Filestrip). 945 Symposius: daveloging foods for the symmonams: daveloring foods for the cardiac-concarned. 573 Distary matterns of the Functo Fican People. 992 Bassas nutritional Brobless at four atasss of tachnical davalopasmt. 996 Familia Vosno children (shou 'n tell). 998 Food for older folks (show 'n tell). Took far taens: snacks that count (show 'n tell). 100% Waisht costrol (show 'n tall). 1005 Harrio castral: a stady of some social and cultural fuctors is malnatritics. 1016 Savaral factors affactias collass cosda' food Prafarances, habits and int-1026 axw. 1026 Alimmatos Para SW familia. 1027 Bmalth hazards in the Wrbanizsticr of the Africas. 1028 Why sat amr wematables? (Notion Picture). 1052 rej. 1052 Paychologic factors regulating the feedies process. 1070 Butrition and Palatability. 1072 Barly faeds of the Southbest. 1109 Do your kaos how you srow? ineide (Bac-ord). 1501 Diatetic seal plan. 1879
Experts ask action to avoid aillions of deaths in food crisis. 2330 FOOD INTAKE DETERMINATION Nutrition surveys and problems of date-ction of aminutrition in the elderly. 373
Distary intakes and nutritional status of elderly patients. 568
Phosphoras balances of adults consusing several food coabinations. 697
Record para saslisis de la dista y para analisis de habitos de aliaentacion. Butriant intaka of Pragmant women reca-iving vitagin-gineral supplagents. 984 FOOD BISINFORMATION State nutrition council holds confere ncs on food, nutrition, and health. Tact and fiction about ment nutrition. Communicating facts to the consumer. Food facts talk back: food information--fallacian and facts. 121 Food power. 137 Butrition education in an affluent society. 167 The allure of food cults and nutrition suackary. 217 A dozen dista for better or for worsa. The Unicorn and other lassens from history. 315 Where you should be shopping for your The new vagatarians, part cne--vegatar-ianiss and its asdical consequences. Food for thought: organic foods. 396 Food zaalotry and youth--new dileases for professionals. 406 Bioassay -- tool for conceptual learning. Mutrition education for today. 476 Nyths of vitamins. 482 Programs to combat nutritional quackary. 492
Programs to combat nutritional quack-ary. 493 ary. 493 Nutrition education basic to good sating habits for all. 501 Overwaight--its pravantion and control (in Chinasa). 616 Nutrition aducation--U.S.A. 638 Ovarwaight. 669 Hot-cold food beliefs among Andean 670 714 peasants. 670 Food faddisa. rood requise. //Suppleasentation of husen diets with
vitagin E. 72B
Food and thought: a sociologic study of
food cultists. 757 food cultists. 757 Palacias alisanticias. Palacias alisanticias. 772
Los ninos cracen bien con buenos alisentos; selaccion y coapra de alisantos; principios en la preparacion de alisantos; datos y falacias sobre alisantos (Leccionas nusaros 2, 4, 5, y 6). 822
Sane living in a sad world. 858
Asericans love hogwash. 875
Cosbating nutrition sisinforastion through coordinated Frograms. 925
Opportunities in nutrition education. 826 926 The healing factor. 960 Effects of vitagin E: good and bad. 990 Food beliafs as related to ecological factors is women. 1059 Mutritional knowledge and practices. Classtoons: Problems of overweight (Transparancias). 1604 Instruct with sisconcaptions. 1743 Salacted nutrition references. 2537 POOD OBJETES What we eat. 558
POOD PACEACTEG
California prunes (Motion picturs). The food labeling revolution. 1226 Consumers talk about labeling. 1251 PDA*3S approach to informative labelroans appeared to information and 1255
Foundations of food praparation. 1966
Packaging's indispensable role in the food indestry. 2112
Prozen food packaging - to see or not to see. 214 2142 Recommandations to the coasissioner for the control of foodborns husan Salaone-llosis. 1275

Salaonella and food in your homa. 20 The framioadars (Filastrip/cassette) 2069 2060 The unwented four (Pilestrip/cassetts). Lat's keap food safe to eat (Hotion picture). 2071
Eating out should be fun--and safe. What a food service serloyee should know about tactaria. 2092 Botulisa. 2107 Hotulisa. 2107
Alternative uses of fish. 2113
POOD PERFERENCE BATIRGS
Food Preferences of college students and nutritional implications. 1328
Henu for today's youth parket (taken from recent Gallup surveys). 1405 from recent Gallup surveys). 1405 700D PEPPERECES The child communer-cultural factors inflaencing his feed choices. 40 Adapting athnic foods to nutritional nasds. 96 Appetizing toddlar seals. Appetring tourist water. Proof and sectional significance. 146 Attitudes and the use of food. 187 Thought for food—the social and culturate of the social and culturate of real aspacts of selmutrition. 155
Food tatoos abone the Orang Asli in
Wast Helaysis: a potential natritional hezerd. 192 Good nutrition: pstients learn it best in small doss. 201 Bread and jas for Frances (Phonodisc). The father's isfluence on young children's fccd preferences. 220

Now we choose our foods—and why. 30B
Puerto Fican foods and traditions. 311
Esting patterns ssong aigrant faeilies. 321 Pactors related to food preferences. 328 Some effects of a white cornsmal shortaae. 329 Fating bahavior of preschool children. 763
Pood is not just something to eat. 426
Pood preferances and nutrition knowledge of deaf children. 427
Pactors influencing feed choicas of 4-R
club aeabara in aillisasson County,
Tennessee. 428
Nursary school can influence foods
acceptance. 434 Food patterns of the Scuthwest. 465 Highlights from the tan-state nutrition survay. 497 survay. 497 Bread and jas for Francas. 511 Disbatics need to know sore about diet. A growing story (Pilastrip/Cassetta A growing war-, tape). 590
Pood accaptance, s challange to nutrit-Food acceptance, a challenge to nutrit-ion aducation. 601 Took preferences of collage women. 602
The central nervous system: its central
role in discrimin-mation and melection of food. 614
The psychodynamics of distatics. 6
Survey of infant feeding practices. 653 Too such of a good thing. 668 Not-cold food beliefs asong Andean peasants. 670 Stone scup. 673 The impact of sconosic and social status on food choice. 674
Dietary patterns and food habits. 679
Whist's a balanced dist? (Vidsocassatte). 737 What's a balanced dist? (Notion picture). 747 Changing food habits. 762 The psychologist's sat-snything diet. Tasta sechanisas in prefaranca bahavior. 810
Pood practices of Arabic background familiag livirg in East Valley hamlth district. 859 Milk consumption patterns of Fuerto Rican praschool children in rural Naw 838 York. The gacgraphic approach to food prajudtoss. 92C Stons soup (Phonodisc). 959 Dietary patterns of the Puerto Rican people. 992 Panding young children (show 'n tall).

PAGE 267



POOR PORPARATION

Food for taens: snacks that count (show 'n tall). 1004 Food habits of Greek-Americans. 1015

Several factors affacting collage coeds: food preferances, habits and intake. 1026 You can lead a patient to a diet but... 1060 Effact of food preferances on natriant intaka. 1068 Psychologic factors regulating the feeding process. 1070 Food Preferences and the regulation of Food wretereness and the requisition or matins. 1071 Nutrition and palatability. 1072 Changisg food hebits. 1073 Food wrafarances of childres from lower socioecososic erosps---a esographic study. 1079 Cheese: 'Hilk's lasp toward issortali-1090 tv'. 1090 East sellars. 1292 A saality system for praparad foods: Part 1. 1300 rad roods: Part 1. 300 A quality svaluation system for prepared foods: Part 2. 1301
Two market studies reveal convenience food attitudes and useque part i. 1302
Two market studies reveal convenience food attitudes and use Food Praferences of college students and nutritional implications. 1328 Hatching an unconventional product traditional taste prafarances. 13 traditional taste prafarances. 1338 Galluf highlights: the mainland market for Folynamias foods. 1349 Gallup shows breakfast profit potent-Gallup shows surge in Nexican fare popularity. 1351 popularity, 1351
Gallur studies "mandwichry": top favorites, top fans. 1352
Gallur: Awarica's fast food favorites. 1353 1353
In 1974, it tastes great if the price is right: what sells? how such? where? and at what price? 1379
Turkev trots to top. 1390
Down with garbage. 1806 The Nation's most popular manu items. 1415 The price is right. 1439 The Price is right. 1839 Consusers' Prefarences, uses, and bay-ing practices for salected vagatables: a nationwide survey. 1893 Realth classes for sigrant workers' families. 1502 Realism. 1502
Acauainting parents with nutrition aducation. 1586 A fccd preference questionnairs for counseling patients with diabetes. 1665 Diatatic seal planning: a good quide is not enough. 1878 District seal planning: a good quide is not enough, 1878
Teachine children to eat. 1880
The hay to school lunch participation: upgraded sanus. 1900
Foundations of food Praparation. 1966
Project Band Start--a challesse in creativity in cossenity nutrition. 2214 A tough gashla in Iss Veens or... How to recomp a \$200.000 long. 2215 School lunch: a laboratory for dayslop-ing sood food habits. 2241 Wutrition advection in action in San Diagres achool switch. 2265 Buttition adocation in action in San Disac's school system. 2305 School feading from a natritionist's point of view. 2375 Carrollton Prodect SHIEP: asquastsd carroliton project Salls; anguarted methods for improving lanchroos experiences. 2381
The foods of Southern Italy. 2451
Changas in food practices for better netrition. 2504 POOR PREPARATION Consumer tips on framb citrum (Filastria). 13 Eqq lasters: do they beat real sqqs? Bow the shrewdest shorpers buy and use seat, dairy products and sque. 21 "...hnd it's doss so seally and so well". 48 Metter nutrition through wiss shopping. Sapurmarkut counter power. Components of margins for selected foods (Hay 1974). 79 The food we sat (Filestrip). 112 PAGE 268

Salling nutrition in Salt Lake City. Socados (Chart). 233 Wocados (CRELT). 233 Haiza and mairs diats. 266 Human food habits as datarsining tha basic Patterns of economic ard social Pun foods for fat folks. 277

Pun foods for fat folks. 277

Baby foods: what's in thes? are they safs? should I sake sy own? 305

Puntto Rican foods and traditions. 311

Esting (Stterns among sigrant familium. Now I teach disadvantaged Spanish-Americas students. 385 Food patterns of the Southwest. 465 The natural foods priser. 526 Hasic nutrition, instructor's guide. That we sat. What we mat. 558
Food sed natrition programs in kindargartsn and first grads. 611
Start thinking nutrition (Pacord). 711
All American foods. 731
Preparing seals: the last stap (Videocassette). 739 assette). 739 Classroom and cafataria (Vidaocassetta). 741
Preserving scale: the last step (Hotion sicture). 749 Pictura). 749
Classroom and cafataria (Motion pictara), 751 Table 751
A background study of the food habits of the Abeassis of Busis district, wasters province, Kanya. 789
Hatrition in the hose (Filestrip/Cassa-The transfer of the state of th hisself. 983
Pood habits of Grank-Ascricans. Fasily food habits in the Wirgin Isla-nds. 1055 You can lead a patient to a diet but... 1060
The seat we set. 1076
Edible wild plants--try it, you say
like it. 1085
Passerch in agriculture and the profession of distation. 1111
Lassons on seat. 1116
Lacks an polvo sin grass. 1117
La calabara--excelents fuente de vitasde 1122 ina A. 1122
Food marvica data processing support:
recips data. 1282 Managing restserent personnel; a handbook for food service operators. 1297
Food service 1984. 1346
The good fight: brave new plane in the face of food/energy pinch. 1355
Groceries and gerbage. 1358 Supervision and samegement of quantity food preparation: principles and proce-Hatrication and the home aconomist. Leccionas para lidaras voluntarias. Children cas cook (Filastrip/record). 1552 What is a qourset and car I become one? 1566 Watrition training of food service personnal. 1608 Classtoons: Vagatable cookery (Transparancies). 1629 THRIT CLESSION IS AN ALL-electric kitchen. 1825 Caendo as de ans descutracion. 1854 ------ -- ue mum demostracion. 1854 Bix and match for good smale (Filestr-ip). 1881 Casserolas. 1894
The sens assic of frozens. 1895
Plansing sthmic sense. 1896
Update on frozen heat-and-serve foods.
1912 All about baking (Cromaword pazzla). Tricks for treats. 1929 Progress a rossed-the-clock breakfast system. 1939 The sove is to convenience desserts. 1981 Watriant leasan in institutional food handling. 1947 Ideas for teaching setric cooking. Harvels of sicrowavs (Kit). 1958 Food fasdasantals. 1959 Food fandamentals.

Metric improves tha flavor. 1962
Real for today, the easy way. 1964
Foundations of food preparation. 1966
Start with healthy cocking. 1969
Breakfast preparation. 1972
Food preparation principles and proceduras. 1980
Sandwickse plasse (Filestrip). 1987
Food sarvice aquipment: salection,
arrangasent, and use. 2020
The unwanted four (Filestrip/cassetta). 2070 Not facts about food protection. 2085 Protecting the public (Filestrips/Records). 2066 rds). 2086
Temperature and microtial flore of
refrigerated ground beef gravy subjected to holding and heating as sight
occur in a school foodservice operation. 2104 occur in a school foodsarvica operation. 2104
Botulisa. 2107
Nutritica programs for the alderly:
salacting a seal delivery system. 2
School lunch--student body: hand-inhard in bosatiful. 2344
Bosantic Spain where customs, color
raign. 2419 Playor sacreta from foreign landa: Chila. 2442 Flayor sacrata from foreign landa: Morsay. 2444 Playor secrats from formign lands: Philippines. 2445 Flavor secrets from formign lands: Switzerland. 2447
The fccds of Southern Italy. 2451
Using standardized recipes (File Loop). Naw York: the changing face of food earvice. 2489 Learning about people through their foods. 2493 Soul food is as Assrican as apple pie. 2499 Prozen food institutional encyclopadia. 2545 School lunch raport. 2600
POOD PERPARATION AND DISTRIBUTION SYSTEMS
Airlines chart a clear course for food-service. 1279 Number one failurs factor: lost time and low productivity go hand in hand. 1308 20 sillion for lunch. 1326
Bow, St. Iouis gives avery kid a hot
lunch in every school. 1827
101 daring young chains. 1896
Could cossissary production save you
sonsy? 1931 Now to not build a new cafataria. Heal packaging: Helden public schools. Now to build a cantralized kitchen. A central kitchen provides seels for Indianapolic school students. 1998 How to radesign a food system. 2011 Instructional stations include foodser-Tray make up: Hollanteck Jr. High Sch-ool. 2047 ool. 2047 Vollrath school foodsarvics sanual. 2050 2050
Community involvement: familing the sldarly - a new rampon-mibility. 2193 A tough geable in Lea vages or... How to recoup a \$200,000 loss. 2215
Joe Stawart, silver plats. 2250
Tan trends in school food marvice. 2278 Butrition programs for the aldarly: aslacting a sasl delivery system. 2306 The astallite food service system works in Philadelphis. 2338 in Philadalphia. 2338
Indax of food companiss. 2528
Tha distribation avolution. 2590
The avolution of distribations a distribation center with space-age technology. 2592
POOD PHEPARATION, NORE
Vegetables in family assls. 70
Huts in family assls. 71
Huts in family assls. 72
Eggs in family seals. 73
El asdico recommenda der frijol a subabs. 227
Le dieta disbutica. 236 la dieta diabatica. 236
Hanca calcrias para asjor salud. 238
Ustad y su bebs contento. 249
Better living through better sating.



La alimentacion del niho en al primer ano (Filsatrip). 531
Fut aunch in their menu. 534
Mutrition for mothers and infants-econosic considerations. 551
Coma fruta para huena salud. 689
Coma equir la dieta prudente. 754
Mutritious snacks kids can make featurad on Captain Kandarco. 786
Los ninos crecan bian con buenos alimentos: seleccion y compra da alimentos: Los ninos crecan bian con buenos alisentos: seleccion y compra da alisantos: principios en la prefaracion da alisantos: datos y falacias sobra alisantos (Iaccionas numeros 2, 4, 5, y 6). \$22 Alimentos mara familias icvanas-1. Elamantos nutrivos esancialas; II. Brincimios hasicos an la Frafaracion da alimentos: III. coso Flanear cosidas facilmestas: IV. salaccion y compra de alimentos. \$40 Dietary nutrarmo of the Puerto Fican alimentos. 940 Dietary patterns of the Puerto Rican Pagola. 992
Alisentacion infantil--I. Los grancs:
II. lcs carsalss: Iii. El husvo: IV. las frutas: V. La carna. 1012 La serienda: cosisnza al dia con un bush dass veno: toda la lacha alisanta; atc. (Charts). 1017 California prenss (Mcticn picters). 1089
Frood-related energy requirements. 1108
Convenience foods progress report:
updating definitions, cost information:
part I. 1133
Aviscs residos sobre la etisueta y
sobre el cuidado de la carne de vaca y
de aves de corral. 1273
Progres aides-new answer to old Frobles. 1832
Volunteer donates services to low-incvolunteer donates services to lcw-inc-ome familias. 1846 Good maals for busy days (Slidas). 1910 1910 Lecha hacha con leche an polvo. 1919 Lache an polvo en sora de papa. 1920 Lecha en polvo Para panas. 1921 Lecha hacha con leche an polvo. 1919 Lache an polvo en sora de papa. 1920 Lecha en polvo Para panas. 1921 Cocinando sin sal. 1924 La foraula para su nino. 1926 For a aeal without cooking: concoct a sain dish saled. 1944 Home canning--How safe can you make it? 1955 A closm-up on cooking with vagatables. Preparacion de lache en polvo (Filastr-ip). 1968 Gatting to know vegetables (Show'n Tail). 1982 Hatrication-its effect on food prepar-Hatrication--its errect on recd prepar-ation. 1986 The anergy savers. 2007 Healtiae manual for the aged and handi-casped. 2024 casped. 2024 Comp user la olla de presion. 2049 Eating out should be fun--and sefs 2072 Para anlatar chabacanos, salccotenas, y cirualas. 2114 Instruccionas para anvasar an casa frutas y tosatas sin peligro da anvana-nasiento. 2123 Consumer food economics -- a D.C. cours on getting the sost from food stamps. 2195 FRA demonstrates the use of commodity foods. 2208
Nutrition activities in poverty prograss. 2212 ass. 2212
A comprehensive home-care Program for the chronically ill. 2219
Taaching better use of donated foods. Learning to use USDA denated foods. The natrition story for low-income families. 2274 Tamilias. 2274

Battar nutrition--aconosically. 2294

Halping low-income familias use donated foods. 2299 Voluates teach creative cooking with donated foods. 2373
Bobilizing the Potential of home econo-Robilizing the Potential of home econo sics for low-income families. 2383 What to do with USDA food? 2404 Basitos de santaguilla de sani. 2416 Bread wins hands down. 2422 Enchiladas: best tacos: sweat potato and pineapple sapanades. 2423 Baking for people with food allargies.

La compra da alisantos an al sercado

(Filastrip). 2589
POOD PREPARATION, QUANTITY
Evaluation of smals cooked by large-Evaluation or small cooked by largu-scale mathods: a comparison of chemical analysis and calculation from food tablas. 958 Say chease. 1126 Prozen convenience foods work 'miracle' at Hercy Bospital. 1343 How to cut food costs to the bons. 1372 1372
Work simplification, school lunch 10, instructor manual. 1864
Ars you a meat snob? 1875
Cataring: 1863
Laftowars: manu standouts that ars budget stretchers. 1884
Fish sandwiches for protein, patronage and profits. 1886
GalloPing gourset foods to patients. 1886 Fish and shellfish: take your pick of Fish and sneiltims: take your part the catch. 1891
Dessert-O-Pasa III. 1897
The bakers' sanual for quantity baking and Pastry Baking. 1914
Anyons can make good icad tea. 1915 anyons can make good load taa. 1915 Sandwich-craft. 1918 Salsds and salad drassings for foodser-vice menu planning. 1922 Could commissary production sava you monay? 1931 Could commissary production save you soney? 1931
Two besics of Wavaiian cuisins: rice and fruit. 1933
Your quids to food preparation. 1934
Paired for profit: fish 'n chirs. 1935
Stap-by-step directions for making
(1) Parfact prime rib of base, (2) Golden brown French frime in almost nc time!
(3) Asserice's 2nd favorite pis, charry.
1936 1936
Hare's how to prepare 3 popular profitsakars--with a Haxican accent... 1937
The professional chef. 1942
Food: tossed green monotony? 1943
How to reduce accessive meat shrinkage. 1950 The isaginative approach to the fish and seafood entres. 1953 Prozen gold (Filsstrip/Secord). 1954 Heal psckaging: Halden public schools. 1960 Simplified manual for cooks. 1963 Saluta to salads: how to marchandise salads. 1970 Service in the grand manner. 1974 Simmering and poaching (Fils loop). Food sarvica sarchandising: Bawaiian styla. 1976 style. 1976
Using standardized racipes (Motion picture). 1985
10 ways to a successful salad. 19'0
Theory saving tips for frying. 2008
Gourset dining..a la Marper-Wabber. Tray make up: Hollamback Jr. High Sch-Protein-fortified foods: the "Bow" foods of the 1970s. 2121
Boys brighten school cafeteria. 2168
How to feed the American Indian. 224:
Mutrition aducation—as integral part
of a school feeding progras. 2253
Award-winning hospital senu offers 31 antrees based on from foods. 2336
The satellite food service system works in Philadelphia. 2338 in Philadalphia. 2338

Mutriants in a Typs A School Lunch
(Slidas). 2378

vis for vegatabla gardan. 2385

Add the sagic of Maxico to your menu-Just the right punch. 2420 The esisines of Indonesia. 2421 Quantity recipes for school food serv-ics programs. 2424 10s programs. 2424 9 ways to base up your profits with beans. 2425 Cannad vegatables are batter than ever. 2427 1988 food...Now. 2438 Indian food. 2440 Frankfurtar, hot dog or winner. 2452 Gai sore profit from your fry kettlas. I/YFF recips film. 2461
I/YFF recipe film. 2462
Ground beef racipes for school cafatar-London tour: a collection of menu id-mas. 2471

Dessarts-Delightful az daisies. 24 Recipas from the pages of Atlanta's great American menus. 2881 Salad days are hers to stay. 2485 Make ahead breakfasts. 2886 The London style: bast of past and present. 2496 present. 249C Tic-Tac-(Fota) toe. 2500 FOOD PRESERVATION The first book of food. 895 Lessons on seat. 1116
Dining in space. 1703
Hoss canning--How safe can you make it? 1955 Foundations of food preparation. 1966 Para anlatar Chapacana, ciruelas. 2114
Instrucciones para anvasar an casa frutar y tosatas ain paligro da envenamasianto. 2123
Why chasicals? 2135
Stability of ascorbata in bacca. 2140
Introduction to food science and technology. 2156 Fara snlatar chabacancs, selectionss, y ciruelas. 2114 ology. 2156 Coso guardar alimantos (Filsatrip). Shalf life of foods. 2602 POOD PRICES DOD FRICES
Jugo ds naranja--anlatado, congalado,
al natural, y an botallas (Charts). 8
Hilk: Why ist the price so high? 16
Food prices (Fab. 1974). 27
Food spending and incose (Fab. 1974). 28
The cost of food: how wosen are trying to stratch their food budgets. 29
Superserket counter power. 61
Components of margins for selected foods (May 1974). 79
The food story: what's ahead for institutional foodservice. 1098
Food and nutrition policy--now and in the future. 1105
The anatomy of a Sanata bill. 1215
Rutrition aducation, 1972. 1269
How to defend board increases. 1320
The price is right. 1439
A la carta blossoms into plus sales. 1890 1890 Food cost saver for all homemakers. Pood consumption, prices, expanditures. 2576 Food sarksting in lcw income areas. FOOD PROCESSING Not Processing
Nutrition gats the call. 41
Components of margins for selected
foods (Hay 1974). 79
Halnutrition and the food industry. 99
Wheat in human nutrition. 145 where you should be shopping for your fasily. 324 Basic nutrition, instructor's quide. Who is responsible for developing the distary habits of youth? --symposium. 567
Food and the consumer. 592
Sorting out the confusion in the nutrition revolution are. 597
Chemical additives in our food. 701
The story of soft drinks. 730
A raview of the nitrozemine problem in cured seats. 860
The big, fartile, rumbling, cast-iron, growling, aching, unbuttoned ballybook. 993 California prunsm (Motion picturs). 1009)
Rediracting food habits—a food sceintist's viswpcint. 1101
Food-related energy requirements. 1108
Energy use in the U.S. food system. 1131 legalitims concarning food additives. 1245
Supervision and samagement of quantity food preparation: principles and procedures. 1412
Prozen gold (Filmstrip/Record). 1954
Rapid nitrosation of phenols and its implications for health hazards from distary nitrites. 2065
What happened to suskrooss? 2093
The was of chesicals in food production, Processing, storage, and distribution. 2106 Low, processing, storage, and distribution. 2106
Forsulating an imitation chasse spread to make dairy proteins go farther.
2110 Fackaging's indispensable role in the





POOR PRODUCTION

*3

food industry. 2112 The affects of food processing on nutritional values. 2118
About sables from orcherd to market.
2122 2122
Prood additives (Slides). 2126
Processing seet products without nitretes or nitrites. 2130
Single-cell protein in persepctive.
2133 New dairy and releted products. Pood science is developing countries: a selection of uncolved problems. 2139 Stability of escorbate in bacon. 2180 About food and where it comes from. Introduction to food ecience and technology. 2156
The iff world 197% directory & quide. 2532 POOR PHONOCTION wow reunwarton
The food we set (Pilsatrir). 112
Wheet in huses natrition. 185
The food end smootle dileass. 198
Food: reedinge from Scientific American. 513 can. 513 Mes, food, end autrition. Res, food, end astrition. 933
The bie, fertile, ruebling, cast-iron, erowling, achine, unbuttoned hellyhook. Lore and legendry of chion and carlic. 100 Food and nutrition: e new view of an cld problem. 1100
The world food situation (Slides). Mcw to up your profits end productivity with inventory panagement: part I. 1376 1376
Proof serketing in Latin Aserice: new lifestvles, new eating habits. 1850
Proof eroduction and population. 1528
Pertilizers, food Production and environeental coeprosise. 1978
Technological estima or where does the fish finer point? 2186
Innovative processed eoy foods find markete in affluent end poor eocieties--pert %. 2152 Execte ask ection to avoid millions of deethm in food crieie. 2330 Food apending end income (Hey 1974). a gient step in nutrition education. Nutrition problems of the Southeaat: Georgia--a came in edint. 255 Poode and nutrition in a Slack Studies Brogges. 549 Progres. 749
Fbod end nutrition: is Asserica due for a netional policy? 1233
Henual on food end nutrition policy. Haternal, fetel. end infant nutrition-1973, hearings, ninety-third Conquese, first session, part 2--dovernmentel resconces. 1262 first session, Part 2--Governmentel restonees. 1262 Federal food Progress-1973, heeringe, ninety-third Congress. first session, Pert 2--hunger in 1973. 1263 Federal food progress-1973, heeringe, ninety-third Congress, Part 3--supplenentsry food Progress. 1264 Haternal. fetel, and infest swittion-1973, heerings, sinety-third Congress, first session. Part 1--ccnsequences of salnutrition. 1267 Federal food Progress, 1973. 1270 Elderly feeding with flair. 1882 Secretery Sutz telke about echool lunch. 2184 nch 2184 Cards. Compeny and Good food. 2189 Evaluation of G low-cost indigenous food supplement to the school lusch. Elderly feeding: whet's all the fusa? 2205 Natritional improvement Project, DPPF, fund 97. component 4: 1971-1972 eveluntion. 2213 Prescription dietery service. 2230 Reaching out to the isoleted seed. 2288 ood for thought (Notion Dicture). 2246 Zees Eveluation of the Iouisiana Butrition Education Progres. 2252
Progress eveluation: food etamps and commodity distribution in rurel erems of central Pennsylvenia. 2273

Proceedings of the Mational Conference on Pood for the Aging, 1972. 2325 Hedicating the food atmsp program. 2328

Bow to get reduced price meals into your echool. 2309

School weals in Frence. 2391

Factore associated with the effectivaness of natrition education esong econosically disedventaged youth, St. Landry Perish, Louisians 1970. 2397

Clder Americans get in the sct. 2402

Response of etate government to an urban problem: the school lunch progres in New Jersey. 2411 2328 POOD PURCHASING He R better ekopper. 5 He R better ekopper (Leeder'e quide). Beforce compres on locke. 7
Jugo de maranja-enlatado, conquindo,
el neturel, y en botelles (Cherte). 8
Oppal we'd better que shepping. 10
Pood money management. 11
Consumer tips on fresh citrus (Filestrant). 19). 13
How the chrewdest chappers buy and use neat, dairy products end eggs. 21 Food spending and income (Peb. 1974). The cost of food: how women are trying to etretch their food budgete. 29 Communerian - fecue on food: facing the Consumering - recur on room, recing the challenge of the disattiefied concuser. Butritional trends and the consumere's Uning your eupermarket me e rezource. i. Tou, the chopper (Filmetrip). 46 When facilies must est core for less. "... And it's dose so easily and so well". 48
He m hetter chopper (Slidec). 50
Hatter nutrition through wime chopping. or to teach food buyannehip. 52
Tour money's werth in foode. 53
Tenneasee's Extension Food and Nutritremanded and sutrition rood and sutrition Education Frogram. 68
Yegetables in family meals. 70
Beef and veel in family meals. 71
Hute in family meals. 72
Equa in family meals. 73
Food buying tips for low iscome femil-Check stand: a food-buying gase; c-198 Check stand; a rood-negrapy game; C-170 (qame). St The food we eat (Pilastrip). 112 Children's helevior responses to TV food edvertisesments. 272 Eating patterns manng migrant families. Bating patterns among migrant families. 122 Materel foods. 384 Hatter: roods. Jun How I teach diendwentaged Spenieh-Amer-icen etwdenta. 385 Pood power!. 399 Poode: fada and facte (Notion picture). Poor Metrition elect. 712 All American foods. What's e balanced diet? (Wideocassetwhat's a salanced diet? (Motion picture). 737

Rhet'e e balenced diet? (Motion picture). 767

Focus on food. 805 The effect of income en food hebits in Sri Lanke: the findings of the eccio-economic eurrey of Sri Lanks, 1969/70. Los minos creces bien con twence mline-stos: esleccion y ceapre de mlimentos; principios en le preperecion de elimen-tos: datos 7 falacian sobre mlimentos (Lecciones muneros 2, 4, 5, y 6). 822 Hartition in the heme (Pilmetrip/Canse-tte teps). 844 Alisentes para familiae jovenes--I. Elementes para familiae jovenes--I. Principios haeicos en le preparacion de -disentos; III. cono planear comidne facilmente; IV. meleccion y compre de "alimentos, 940 Pood for older folke (show 'n tell). Los sisos creces bies con tuesos aline-Pood for older folke (elow 'n tell). Penily food habits in the Virgin Tela-ads. 1055 ads. 1055 Lessene on ment. 1116 The food labeling revolution. 1226

The Pood and Drug Administration and labsling. 1236
Consumers talk about labeling. 1251
Carne de ree y de avez de correl--la etiqueta es su sejor consejero. 1272
Avisos repidos cobre la etiquete y corre sl cuidedo de la carne de vece y de eves de correl. 1273
Petrones de productos de carne de ree y de suce de correl--lista de referencie de consumidor. 1274
Profitable cetering. 1286
A quelity evaluation system for prepe-Profitable cetering. 1286
A quelity evaluation system for prepered foods: Pert 1. 1300
A quelity evaluation ayetom for prepared foods: Part 2. 1301
Two market studies reveal convenience food ettitudes and usage: part 1. 1303
Two market studies reveal convenience food attitudes and usage: pert II. 1303 Chellenge *74: effective food cervice management. 1307
Contract food maintenance vs. self operation -- one fire's view. 1312 Prozes fish and sesfood 1974: 2. Food service now uses 61 per cent frozen service now uses 6) per cent frozen fish. 1384 S.S. Fierce sultiplies echool lunch sales % times in 2 yeers. 1489 Todays FF customer: Frozens accleised by rich, poor slike. 1481 Renegers turn testers. 1486 Betricetion and the hose economiet. PHA home supervisor teaches nutrition. 1599
Nutrition training of food service
Personnel. 1608
Clametcone: Econopy seal planning (Treneparencies). 1628 neparencies). 1628 Clasetoone: Vegeteble cookery (Transpa-Pood eervice curriculum for the future. 1761
Teke your turn me m essert food shopper; instructional model for perente. 1772
Shopping with Martin for the breedcereal group (Slides). 1788
Shopping with Martin for the milk group (Slides). 1785
Progrem eidem--new answer to old prot-Progress eides--new answer to old pror-les. 1832 A study on linear progressing epplicat-ione for the optiei-ration of school lunch aenue. 1865 Henus for the poor: ncn-cooked meals. A close-up on cooking with vegetellee. 1936
Pood fundamentale. 1959
Start with heelthy cooking. 1969
Poteto ehopping, etoring and cooking
information. 1981 Information on eandwich senus and reci-pes for the Special Suser Pood Serv-ice Program. 1983 Reting out should be fun-end safe. The art of buying meet. 2164 Consumer food economics--a D.C. course on getting the most from food etempe. 2195 Do food stamps really make a differencer 2200
A comprehensive home-care program for
the chronically ill. 2219
Mutritien feet--more than just fun. 2221 Prescription dietery service. 2230
The nutrition etory for low-income families. 2278
Better antrition--economically, 22 --economically, 2294 Better astrition--economics:19, 230 Programs for feeding cur poor. 230 Nutrition programs for the elderly: eelecting a meal delivery system. Using pregram eides to teach Indien families better autrition. 2310 2306 ramilies netter matrition. 2310
Pood etamp program. 2312
Award-winning hospital senu offers 31
entrees hased on frozen foods. 2336
Robilizing the potential of home economics for low-income festiles. 2383 what home economiete ere doing for low-income familiee. 2008 Simplified recipes for day cere cent-Per capite food consumption (Peb. 19-74). 2549 School lunch program: 50-etate roundup. Baying and using convenience foods.

PD62 270

25 66 College trime operations to fighting shame. 2587 ahase. 2587
La comera de alimantom em el marcado (Yilmatrim). 2589
The distribution evolution. 2590
The avolution of distribution: a distribution cemter with eMaca-age technology. 2592
Full-lina emvice baccaing the rule in distribution systems. 2582 distribution systems. 2593
Pood sroducte procurement, receiving and storage. 2595 and storage. 2595 Food sarkating in low income areas. room Farchamian concapts. 2557
Parchamine key to mavings. 2598
School lunch refort. 2600
Co-orb wwine for schools: two approaches. 2603 Como comarar bimtacm. 2664 Food baving quide for child care centere. 2605 POOD CONCERY The allure of food cults and netrition evackary. 217 The Daicorn and other lessone from history. 315
Programs to combat nutritional quackery. 492
Program to contat nutritional awackery. 493 Combating nutrition miminformation through coordinated programm. \$25 Ossertunities in nutrition aducation. FOOD GRALITP Whole Dilk is Good for you--if you're a baby. 15 A quide to the dairy counter. 17 Bilk: Why is the quality ac low? 19 Consumers in a concentrated food economy. 28 Fortification of foods with agiro ac ids. 104 An area of concern: the nutritive profile of fast food seal combinations. 264 Etiology of obesity -- the CQF theory. The biq, fertile, rumbling, cast-iron, growling, aching, unbuttoned bellybook. 993 Proceedings of the 28th conference, Hissi Beach, Pla., 1973. 1128 Garlic. 1135 Blackberries, dawberries. 1136 Lines. 1137 Strawberries.
Lamonn. 1139
Cherrien. 1140
Pigs. 1141 Goosaberriee. 1142 Grees or was snap beans. 1143
Pareley. 1144
Celary. 1145
Seuasb. 1146 Seuan. 1140
Caltivated sushrooss. 1147
Waterselone. 1148
Crasharrias. 1149
Raddehee. 1150
Smeet anise. 1151 Speet anise. 1 Spinach. 1152 Lycheee. 1153 Tangeloa. 1154 Paars. 1155 Carrots. 1156 Peachas. 1157 celariac. 1159 Grarefruit. 1160 Kale. 1161 Sugar Kale. 1161
Sweet potatoam.
Permissons. 1163
Artichokes. 1164
Cauliflower. 116:
Arples. 1166
Oransee. 1167
Beets. 1168
Brussals ebrouts.
Aeparagas. 1170
Banasss. 1171 1169 Pluss-prunes. 1172 Rhabarb. 1173 Africots. 1174 Tomatoes. 1175 Noney dews. 1 Pepaere. 1177 1176 Pepaere. Teneerines. 11 Cabbases. 1179 1176 Sweat corn. 1180 Rectarises. 1181 Cocosuts. 1162

Bustard greens. 110 Poeegraanten. 1165 Dry caicas. 1186 Avocados. 1186 Yineapples. 110 1187 Yineabples. 118 Pagayas. 1188 Rutabaqae. 1189 Paeskiss. 1190 Tarnipe. 1191 Ranqoes. 1192 Natercrese. 1192
Watercrese. 1193
Green osioss. 119
Anise. 1195
Lettace. 1196
Broccoli. 1197
Potatoes. 1198
Cecnshare. 1199 1194 Cecumbare. Rampberriee. 1199 Collarde. 1201 Blueberries. 1 Shallota. 1203 Parmaips. 1204 Fermian melone. 1 Swime chard. 1206 Okra. 1207 Dandelions. 1206 Dandelions. 1208
Eatee. 1209
Rohlrabi, 1210
Contract food asistenance vs. asif
operation-one firs's view. 1312
Operatione eanagement: "The negative
factor" (28 ways to go broks). 1356
Food eafety: a sew look at corporate
responsibility. 2073
Istroduction to food ecience and technology. 2156
School lunch artificients 222a School lunch participation. 22: Pood purchasing concepts. 2597 POOB BESTRICTIONS Zen Bacrobiotic dieta. 125 The Unicora and other leesons from hietory. 315 FOOD SAPETY Communicating facts to the consumer. 60
Baby foode: what'e in them? are they safe? should I aake sy own? 3C5
The resarkable story of sonosodius glutasate. 536
Pood and the consumer. 592
Chesical sadditivee is our food. 701
All Aserican foode. 731
Toxicolowical standards. 798
Horsal sad therapeutic nutrition. 65
Proceedings of the 28th conference, Hissi Beach, Fla., 1973. 1128
The anatohy of a Senate bill. 1215
Legalitiee concerning food additivas. 1245
Bow do you want government to regulate 857 1245
Row do you want government to regulate hezerde in food sad foodeervice? 1257
Tricks for treats. 1929
Real for today, the easy way. 1964
Aflatoxine: etopping trouble bafors it starte. 2059
Clean catering. 2066 starte. 2059
Clean catering. 2066
Heeded: stronger FDA controls on aflatoxin. 2068
Let's keep food safe to eat (Hotion pictars). 2071
Rating out should be fun-and eafe. 2072 Food eafety: a new look at corporate responsibility. 2073 Poisoning miandventures. 2075 Pvaluation of mercury, lend, cadmium and the food additives assaranth, diethylpvrocarbonata, and octyl gallate. Hercury as a food contaminant. 207 How defective products are recalled Applied fordservice sanitation. 2 A reference sanual of food erryice sanitation: educational & training saterials. 2007 What a food eervice employee ebould know about hacteria. 2092 what happened to susbroome? 2093 The use of chesicals in food production, processing, etcrage, and distribution. 2106 Single-cell protein in persepctive. Introduction to food acience and technology. 2156
Toxicity of intentional food additivan. Coao quardar alimentom (Filamtrip). 2588 2552 La Coapra de elimentos en al marcado (Filamtrip). 2569

Can your kitchen pass the food storage test? 255% POOD SABITATION Hilk: Why is the Quality so low? 19 Nutrition education...Whose job? 357 The dilesss: acre ien't enough: 1319 Supervision and sanagasent of quantity food preparation: principles and procedures. 1412 Food service curriculus for the future. Helpful tipe on aslad preparation. Kitchen eanitation and food hygiene. Reeping foods clean. 2077 Protecting the public (Filastrips/Records). 2086 Holiday food slart. 2094 Kitchen eanitation. 2101 POOD SCIENCE Pood fundamentale. Poundations of food preparation. 1966 Protein 1984. 2108 Poundations of food preparation. 1966 Protein 1584. 2108 Packaging's indispensable role in the food industry. 2112 Introducties to food science and techn-ology. 2156 Picnear work on protein foods. 2157 Be a bettar ehoppar, 5 Ba a battar ehopper (leader's guide). Hejores compras en lache. 7 Jugo de naranja--enlatado, congelado, al natural, y en botallae (Charta). How the chrewdeet shorpers buy and use seat, dairy products and eggs. 21
The child consumer--cultural factore influencing his food choices. 30 Nutritional trends and the consumers's Using your supermarkat as a resource. When families sust eat scre for lees. Beta bettar chopper (Slides). 50 How to teach food buymanship. 52 Vegetablee in family meals. 70 Hute in family meals. 72 Eggs in family meals. 73 Food buying tips for low income families. 7% Check etand; m food-buying game: c-198 (game). 84 The food we mat (Filmstrip). The food we sat (Filmstrip). 112 learning about your oral health--level I: R-3 (kit). 115 Lasrning about your oral health--level II: 4-6 (kit). 116 Laarning about your oral health--level IV: 10-12 (kit). 117 Learning about your oral health--level III: 7-9 (kit). 118 Pood and emotional eignificance. 146 Attitudes and the use of food. 147 Thought for food-the social and cultural aspects of salnutrition. 155
Rutritional status of California Pexican-Asericans: a raview. 198
Bread and jam for Frances (Phynodiac). 203 The father's influence on young childr-en's focd preferences. 220 Los ninos pequenos necesitan buenos alisentos (Charts). 232 Oigan mincat aqui esta el plan para comer. 248
Busan food habits as determining the basic patterns of economic and social life. 273 life. 273
Alisentoe para madres embarazades y lactantee (Fileatrip). 283
A guiding etar for aodarn nutrition. 285 Head Start on health (Yilmstrip). 287 Paerto Rican foods and traditions. 311 Eating patterns saong sigrant fasilies. 321 Batiag patterns among aigrant families. Pactors related to food praferences. Some effecte of a white cornecal shortage. 329 Does nutrition education reach teamage-re? 338 Relping your teemagers to better nutri-tion. 346 The power of good nutrition. 362 Eating behavior of preschool children.



PAGE 271

FOOR SHRVICE

Alimantacion del nino pre-escolar (Fil-matrix). 379 Prode: fads and facts (Action Pictura). Nursury school can influence foods sureury school can inrinsace foods acceptance. 43% Treating adolsacent obssity: long-ranga syslustion of previous therapy. 469 Influences of culture on man's dist. 879

Wutritional fitness for tammagars. 499

Erand and ias for Frances. 511

Wutritional inflwences of Hasican-Amarican foods in Arizcha. 579

Row doms wour diet rate? 589

Food accaptance, a challangs to nutrition aducation—a raview. 600

Food accaptance, a challangs to nutrition aducation. 601

Food Prefarances of college worms. 602

Wutrition of New Herican Spanish-American and "Amelo" adolescents—food habits and nutrient intakes. 607

Tha camtral nervous ayatam: its central The central nervous system: its central role is discrisin-sticn and eslection of feed. 614 or toda. Sing Basic nutrition concepts for use in nutrition aducation. 617 What is nutrition aducation? 620 The psychodynamics of distatics. 649 Snacks. 669
Stone soup. 673
The big stratch. 684
Rusic and games introduce nutrition.
708 Como sequir la dimta Frudanta. 754 Digan minos: aqui mata al plan para commer. 755 Changing food habits. 762 Autrition: the immer environment (Motion Picture). 78%
A background study of the food halits of the Abesania of Busia district, wastern Province, Kenya. 789 Aliaantos Protactores para Fuerto Rico (Chart). 821 (Chart). 821 Los minos cracam bian con buanos aliga-Los ninos cracan bian con buanos alias-ntos: selaccion y copera de aliasntos: principios en la Prefaracion de aliasntos: tos: datos y falacias sobre aliasntos (Lacciones nusaros 2, 4, 5, y 6). 822 Rutriast intaka of Pisa Indian wessn: ralationshirs to diabetas sallitus and gallhladdar diasss. 835 Pcod fractions of Arabic background families living in East Vallay health families living in East Valley health district. 859 klimeatos Para familias tovanas--I. Elasantos nutrivos asancialas: II. Principios basicos an la praparacion da alianntos: III. como alanaar comidas facilasanta: IV. saleccion y compra da alianntos. 840 ketar dista for tennadara. 942 .s. 943 959 Battar dists for tasheders. 943 Stone soup (Phonodisc). 959 Nutrition aducation for nonerofessionals and the public -- - rart II. 988 Distary patterns of the Puerto Rican Deorle. 992 Human nutritional Frchlass at four stages of technical davalospent. 9 Food for older folks (show 'n tell) Aliantos para su familia. 1027 You can lead a patient to s dist but... 1060 Nutritional knowledge and Practices. 1067 Psychologic factors regulating the feading Process. 1070
Food Preferences and the regulation of Proof Preferences and the investment of the proof of the Bible. 1081
Research in advicusment of the Profession of the Bible. 1081
Research in adviculture and the Profession of distatics. 1111 Research an ave average in the sion of distatics. 1111 Lachs an polvo sin qrass. 1117 Lachs: quaso. 1211 Lacha: Quaso. 1211
Those Pasky RDASS. 1230
The Food and Dres Administration and The Food and Drag administration of the Food administration of the Food and Drag administration of the Food administration of the Food adm Best sellars. 1252~ A quality evaluation system for praparad foods: Part 1> 1300

A quality avaluation system for preparad foods: Part 2. 1301 Gallup: America's fast food favorites. 1353
How do you gat the most nutrition for the least sonsy? 1370
In 1974, it testes great if the price is right; what salls? how moch? where? and at what price? 1379
The price is right. 1439
Todays FF customer: Prozens arclaimed hy rich moor allers. 1353 by rich, poor aliks. 1481 Hanaques turn tastars. 14 White rate help youngsters learn good nutrition. 1740 Henu matter for communication chatter. Planning athnic senus. Can you cater to special dista? Start with healthy cooking. 196 Food Praparatics principles and procedures. 1980 Food for tomorrow, better nutrition today. 2160 Do food stamps really make a differen-1980 Do food stamps really make a differen-ce? 2200 Butrition by practice. 2218 Hutrition advection--an integral part of a school feading program. 2253 Padiatric cefeteria. 2352 Tamagers tall us about their nutrit-ion. 2356 School feading from a nutritionist's point of visu. 2375 United National children 1974. 2388 Indian food. 2440 Cooking for two. 2495 Soul food is as Assrican as apple pis. 2499 La compra de mlimentos en el mercado (Filmetrip). 2589 Food purchesing concepts. 2597 Como comprar bistacs. 2604 FOOD SERVICE The nutritional Froblems of the aged, The nutritional Problems of the aded, hthens, Ga., 1971. 25% F.O.O.D for thought: focus on optimal davalopment of the child: intermediate laval. 378 laval. 37%
Tasching nutrition at nursery school
lavel. 672
Pasading the nation's children-aducation's job? 808
Nutrition in the home (Filestrip/Cassa-Nutrition and the table of table Two market studies ravaal conveniance food attitudes and usage: part i. 13 Two market studies ravaal conveniance food attitudes and usage: part II. 1302 1303 1303
Promen fish and meafood 197%: 2. Pood sarvice sow uses 61 per cant frozen fish. 138%
A look at single service were. 1397
Pish sandwiches for protein, patronage rim maneurcass for protein, patronal and Profits. 1886 Desmert-O-Bana III. 1897 Today's spacial: a potpourri of food marchandining idaam. 1909 Manu Plansing: a blumprint for battar profitm. 1913 Hera's how to prepara 3 popular profit-makara--with a Maxican accant... 1937 Saluta to salads: how to marchandism Daine to manual to to manual maleds. 1970
Using standardized recipes (Hotion picture). 1985
10 ways to a successful salad. 1990
Guaraatass/Warrantiss: are you gatting your dollars worth? 1993 Cosvayor balts--new dasign//new performanca. 200) Efficient assray management: fitting new equipment into spergy-saving progr-2001 ass. 2006 Energy saving tips for frying. Energy saving tips for frying. 2008
Pood services aguipment: selection,
arrangement, and use. 2020
Whenles for foodservice systems. 2038
Clean catering. 2066
& refuresce seawal of food service
sestation: educational & training
seturials. 2087
New formulas for more affective maintunance. 2089
Sesitation/Smintenance: outside and
inside appearances count. 2091
What a food service seployee should

know about bactaria. 2092
Tha keyword in successful food sarvica;
clean. 2102
A.D.A. Reporta: position paper on Child
Butrition Programs. 2161
Butritional improvement project, DPPF,
fund 97, ccaponent 4: 1971-1972 avaluation. 2213
Butrition and food sarvice activities
in day care programs. 2237 in day cars progress. 2237
Pood and nutrition services in daytime
progress for young children. 2240
Pood for thought (Motion ficture). School lunch breakthrough -- politics, technology spur expansion of food prog-rams. 2298 Congregate smals: Pt. 2, providing the dining room service (videocassetts). 2301 Suggmations for food service for day casps and recreation programs. 2382 Response of state government to an urban problem: the school lunch program in New Jarmay. 2411 Simplified racipes for day cars cantars. 2415 Cannad wagatahlas are bettar than avar. The foods of Southern Italy. 2451 Gat acquaintad with mackerall. 2454 Gat more profit from your fry kettles. 2455 2493 Soy protain recipa ideas. 2491 Directory of equipment & supply compan-ies. 2519 Guida to systems planning services. Saparata sating places: type, quantity, and value of foods usad. 2575
FOOD SERVICE CUSTORERS
Food service trands. 1332
Operations as nagasent: "The nagative factor" (24 ways to go broke). 1356
Strictly personnel: the care and fasd-ing of cafetaries. 1458
FOOD SERVICE IMBUSTRY
Fasding the nation's children-sducation's job? 808
Processdings of the 28th conference. on's job? 808
Procasdings of the 28th conference,
Hissi Pasch, Pla., 1973. 1128
The dilemen: sore isn't enough!. 1319
Food service trands. 1332
Food service on a budget. 1382
Williamsburg food service: preserving
the flavor of great American cuisias.
2488 Pood service research abstracts and listings of nasded food service rassa-rch, 1972. 2511 Index of food companies. 2528 Food service research abstracts and listings of maded food service research, 1971. 2555 Food service research abstracts and listings of masded food service research, 1973. 2556 Food service research abstracts and Food sarvice research abstracts and listings of needed food service research, 1969. 2557 FOOD SERVICE MEMBERSHENT Nutrition Education: a tase approach to the puzzle. 502 Ricking a wisning touchdown. 650 Proceedings of the 20th couference, Missi Beach, Fla., 1973. 1120 The anatomy of a Senate bill. 1215 Hargarst beaton, foodservice politic-isn. 1218 Rargarat benton, foodsarvice politic-ian. 1218
Pacing tha challangs. 1243
Row do you want qovarnment to ragulate hazards in food and foodsarvice? 1257 Profitabla cataring. 1286
Biniaus wage: higher rates and sore paper work. 1287 Energy: crisis, crunct, or costly? Printed and sissographed forss. 1289 Printed and sissographed forss. 1289
Bast sallers. 1292
Ranaging rastaurant parsonnal: a handbook for food service operators. 1297
How to up your profits and productivity
with invantory sanageent--part 2. 1299
A quality avaluation system for praparad foods: Part 1. 1300
A quality avaluation system for prapared foods: Part 2. 1301
Challangs '78' affective food service
sanagement. 1307
Humbur one failure factor: lost time Number one failure factor: lost time and low productivity go hand in hand.

PAGE 272



Cellsees: shortaess, high Prices, but a Cellsees: snortusa., man hasry endine. 1310 Centract food maintenance vs. salf Centract food maintenance vs. salf contract too maintenance vg. sgir operation--oee fire's view. 1312 Day of diseater: Tenia, Chic Afril 3, 1978 4:40 ms. 1315 The dilessa: cors isn't enough!. 1319 The dilemma: eors isn't enought. 1319
Efficient energy ennacement: convenience feeds & systems thinkine. 1327
Frod service trende. 1332
Fc line srohles children. 1335
Fc line srohles children. 1336
Seren excuses for indecision. 1337
Helri. 1384
Feed service cost system. 1345
Feed service 1988. 1386
The eeed fight: brave new Plans in the face of foodd/energy pinch. 1355
Operations sanacement: "The neeative fact: " (28 ways to eo broke). 1356
Three tips ee steerine a profit course. 1357 Three tips ee steerine a profit course.
1357
ereceriss and earbase. 1358
Hew de vos eet the ecet nutrition for
the lasat memey? 1370
How to notivate employees. 1378
How to reduce personnel costs. 1375
Te 1974, it tastes ereat if the price
is right: what sells? how such? where?
and at what Price? 1379
Pood service on e hadeet. 1382
Controlling and amalyzine costs in food
service operations. 1386
Profit fros foodservice: a question and
answer approach. 1398
The asequement of people in hotels,
restaurants, and clubs. 1398
management trainine heats high costs.
1800 Management training heats high cost 1400
Fetablich standards. 1401
The A'e have itt. 1402
A day in the life of a foodservice director. 1409
Down with earbage. 1406
The rele of the food canager. 1407
Food service guide for health care facilties. 1408
That relegant operators think at-1807 What retraurant operators think about who benefits most free computerized cash control? 1410 Suservision and management of evantity fcod sreparation: Principles and sroce-duras. 1412 The rrohless of 1974: Procuresent, Pricing, Profits. 1413 Sookkeesing Procedures and instructions. 1425 Opportunity of chellengs...Checklist for energy control and conservation. 1433 Paranoial. 1434 The rrice is right. 1439
Five county food eanagement isprovement
project (Project Anser): final report. An inteneible part of business: hidden costs. 1456 Ways to short-circuit the energy criways to anow comments is 1857 and feed-sis. 1857 and feed-to-feetias. 1858 ine of cafeterias. 1458
Volume feeding and operation independe-1463 ece. 1453
Atlanta: merchandisine the American
way. 1870
Striket. 1477
Trainine starts with day-to-day ectivatiom. 1488
Schoel foodservice. 1489 School roodservice, 1489
What counts eost in your operation?
(answer: seoble), 1494
Year-round school seams more concey for
foodservicers, 1497
Treim through experience, 1522 Trein through experience. 1522
Shriar seuburg via eanagement by objectivs. 1613
Lieht a fire-train in-service. 1701
Hastary learning end group study in e dietetics curriculue. 1705
Probles: how to huld teaswork: solution: on-going training. 1755
Food service curriculum for the future. 1761 Now to talk trainine talk. 1783 Computers 1984. 1872 A study on linear Progressing applicatices for the oPtiei-ration of school luech senus. 1885 Siegest holiday month of the year. 1889 Twelve entres ideas to celetrate the

holidays. 1893 How to Prosote board plans. 1898 Henu design. 1907 Adding eys eppeal to foods. 1917 Could commissary production save you soney? 1931 The move is to convenience desserts. How to reduce axcessive meet shrinkage. 1950 Speculators, hoarders, gaeblers. 199a Does your wardwashing ceasurs up? 200 Efficient energy canagement: fitting new equipment into energy-saving prograss. 2006 How to design a new foodservice. How to size en efficient water heating system. 2019 mystem. 2017 ReeP your cool --coet-wise thru long, het susser. 2021 New quide takes quesework cut of kitc-hem planning. 2028 1978 sewipment censue: what would you do if energy costs rose to \$2 an hour? School lunch represente core than food. 20 ways to save on fat costs. 2058 Kitchen semitation and food hygiene. 2061
APPlied fordservice sanitetion. 2082
A safety self-inspection Program for foodservics operators. 2083
Is your kitchen cooking up e fire? 2096 Accidents hurt eors than the injured Party. 2097 A.D.A. RePorts: position paper on Child A.D.A. Reports: position paper on Child Hutrition Frograms. 2161 Peeding suemer's children. 2209 A tough queble in Las Yegas or... How to recoup a \$200,000 loss. 2215 Massond, Indiana lunchroce becomes classrooe extension. 2226 Joe Stewart, silver plate. 2270 Lunch qets the C.K. in Oklahoea. 2272 Tan trende in school food service. School lunch gats a Spanish setting. School lunch--student body: hand-inhand in bountiful. 2344 There's a kitchen in every school. 2371 United National children 1974. 2384 V is for vegetable garden. 2385 Washington, D.C.: a hot school lunch for every student. 2399 9 ways to heef up your profits with heens. 2825 Williamsbure food service: preserving the flavor of great Aserican cuisine. The London style: best of rest and present. 2490 Hotel and restaurant adeinistration and notal and restaurant administration and related subjects. 2564 Rotel and restaurant administration and teleted subjects: a bibliography. 2565 Suyine and using convenience foods. College trims oferations to fighting Shape. 25 27 The distribution evolution. Full-line service becoming the rule in Full-line service becoming the rule in distribution systems. 2593 Food products procurement, receiving and storage. 2595 Purchasing key to savings. 2598 School lunch report. 2600 Food buring quide for child care cent-ers. 2605 ers. 2605
POOD SERVICE OCCUPATIONS
Help1. 1348
Perspectives 1974: unusual positions
and nawer dietetic specialties. 1436
Cashisring. 1464
Customer/employee relationships. 1469
Opportunities in service occupations. 1518 15 18 h eddel for educating supportive personnel: the dietetic technician. 1558
Is a career in the restaurant business for you? (Motion picture). 1575
A post-high school prograe in food service supervision, vocational education in hear according movice supervision, vocational education in hose econocics. 1578

How to create a eanpower pool. 1653

The distitian—a translator of nutritional inforeation. 1663

Exploring health careers: careers in therapy, medical technology and nutrit—

ion. 1681
Catch on to nutrition; instructionel wodel for secondery pupils. 1771
Jch caportunities in a restaurant (Fil-satric/Record). 1794
Their classroom is an all-slectric Attended to the standardization of the general aptitude test battery for director, school lunch program 0-71-32. Development of USTES artitude test battery.for food-service supervisor. 1834 Development of USTES aptitude test hattery for dietary aid. 1835 Dietitian o-39.93--tachnical report on standardization of the general aptitude standardization of the general aprit tast battery; final report. 1836 Identifying competencies in the food mervice industry. 1849 The professional chef. 1942 Simplified sanual for cooks. 1963 Simplified sanual for co Fry cooking. 1971 Breakfast preparation. Luncheon cooking. 1973 Grill ccoking. 2041 Kitchen sanithtion. 210 Poodservice vocabulary. 2560 roodservice vocabulary. 2560 Food care and food storage. 2601 FOOD SERVICE SEPTENTISOES Concepts of food habits of "other" ethnic groups. 800 Increase the educational value of the lunchroom. 1593 Development of USTES artitude test battery for food-service supervisor. 1834 POOD SERVICE TRAINING Record 18 resolutions approved at Anah-eiw. 140 eiw. 140
Ricking a winning touchdown. 650
Hanaging restaurant personnel: e handbook for food service operators. 1297
Food service trends. 1332
How to ectivate eaployees. 1274
The problems of 1974: Procurement,
pricing, profits. 1413
An intangible part of business: hidden An intensional part of business, minoricosts. 1456
Training starts with day-to-day motivation. 1484
ASPSA certification handbook. 1509 ASFSA certification handbook. 1509
At-The-Job training. 1513
Train through experience. 1522
Certification, a plan for upgrading echool food service restions. 1549
Increase the educational value of the lunchrose. 1553
/#utrition training of food service personnal. 1608
Effect on turnover of training foodkervice earleyees. 1627
School lunch training as adult aducation. 1631 Plip chart trains new hires. 1648
How to create a manpower pool. 1653
Light a fire--train ir-service. 1701
Child development - Day cars - No. 5,
Staff training. 1746
The dietetic technician: paraprofessional es knowledge worker. 1753
Development of a validated instructional system for hospi-tality education.
1754
Orientation ----Orientation program increases job sati-sfaction and stability. 1758 How to talk training talk. 1783 Texas State Tech instructor wins award for vending course technique. 1824 Their classroce is an all-electric kitchen. Work sieplification, school lunch 10, instructor manual. 1864 instructor manual. 1864 Simplified eanuel for cocks. 1963 Lunchroom sanitation and safaty. 2063 Applied foodservice manitation. 2082 Protecting the public (Filmstrips/Records). 2086 A reference manual of food service sanitation: educational 5 training eaterials. 2087 esterials. 2087 Clean dishes (Slides-audiocassette). Froblee: how to cut east costs in half, solution: eest extenders. 2144 A tough gamble in Las Yegas or...How to recoup a \$200,000 loss. 2215 How to faed the Aeerican Indian. 2245

POOR SERVICE CORRECT

POOD SIGVICE WOOKERS Thera's a new you cowise. 239 Teachine sutrition is school lunch. What's natrition? (Mction picture). Places we est in (Videocassette). 740 Issovations and challenges (Videocassette). 743 What's natrition? (Videocassette). 744 What's natrition? (Viaeocassette). 74*
Places we eat in (Motion picture). 75(
Concerts of food habits of "other"
ethnic eroups. 800
How to work smarter—not harder. 1285
Hinieum waee: hieher rates and sore
Paper work. 1287 Hinies wase: hierer rates and sore paper work. 1297 Hasasing restaurant marsessel; a handb-ook for food service operators. 1297 Colleces: shortages, high prices, but a hasry endise. 1310 Colleges: BROLLEY--, Lasty endise. 1310
Costract food saintesance vs. self omeration--one firs's view. Peeding delinquents. 1336 Hels1. 1344 neisi. 1344 Oferations assacement: "The negative factor" (24 ways to go broke). 1356 Three time on steering a frcfit course. 1357 How an investment in FecFle increases trofit. 1369 How to handle foodservice emergencies. The annagement of Feorle in hotele, restactants, and clebs. 1398 Establish standards. 1401
The A's have it: 1402 The A's have it!. 1402
How to invest in Beople: a handbook on career ladders. 1424
Paranois!. 1434
Hirine the Bentally handicapped. 1459
Cashiering. 1464 Cashiering, 14 Strikel, 1477 Strikel. 1477 Trainist starts with day-to-day sotivation. 1484 What counts most in your oseration? (answer: secole). 1494 Year-round school saans scre soney for Year-round school saans scre soney for foodservicers. 1897
ASTSA certification handbook. 1509
At-The-Job traisies. 1513
Certification, a plan for wagrading school food service test tioss. 1589
Is a career in the restaurant business for yoe? (Notion picture). 1575
A most-bieh school pregras in food service supervision, vocational education in home econosics. 1578
Increase the educational value of the luschroom. 1593
Wutrition traisine of food service Huschroom. 1593 Hutrition trainine of food service mersonnel. 1608 Bersonnel, 1608 Bffect om turnover of training foodser-ica employees, 1627 vice esployees. 1627 School lunch training as adult education. 1621 ics. 1621
Plir chart trains new hires. 1648
Exploring health careers: careers in
therawy, sedical technology and autrition. 1681
Lieht a fire-train in-service. 1701
Wetritios workshops challenge California foodservicers. 1721
Probles: how to build teamwork: solutica: on-eoing training. 1755
Orientation Express increases job eatiica: on-eolad training, 1755
Orientation Enceras increases tob eatisfaction and stability, 1758
Job ossortssities in a restaurant (Filmatris/Record), 1798
Job ossortunities in a restaurant (Filmstrip/Cassette tape). 1795 Simmering and Poaching (Fils loop). 1975 Using standardixed recipes (Mcticn micture). 1985 micture). 1995 Speculators, hoarders, dasblers. 1994 Half-size warewashind systes doer full-size 10b. 2015 Wheels for foodservice systems. 2038 Zerc turnover is the diskroos. 2057 The freelowders (Filestrip/cassette). 2069 The unwanted four (Filestrip/cassette). 2070 A mafety self-issmection arcgras for foodservice operators. 2083 Safety in the kitches. 2095 Accidesta hert sore than the injured Party. 2097 Cleaning and sanitation. 2099 Poodeervice safety. 2100

Botuliss. 2107
Boys brighten school cafeteria. 2168
Mutrition education involves total
school. 2264 school. 2264 Key smecialist for nutrition leadersh-Key smecialist for nutriticn leadership; a desonstration project for the asployment of a nutrition education specialist at the state level to dovelos food service related nutrition education prograss-final resort. 233% Food care and food atorage. 2601 FOOD SIBYING BETHODS

How the shrewdest shoppers buy and use seat, dairy Products and eggs. 57
20 sillion for lunch. 1326
Frozen convenience foods work 'miracle' at hercy Mospital. 13%3
Galloping gourset foods to patients. The key to school lunch participation: usgraded sanus. 1960 Service in the grand sanuer. 1974 School lunch design criteria. 1992 The styles of Indonesia. 2043 Suffet makes the difference. 2231 Hodel dining seans sodel behavior. 2289 Concretate meals: Pt. 2, providing the dining room service (Videocassette). dining rooe service (Videocassette).
2301

POOD SOURCES

De fuerxa a su sangre--cosiendo alimentos que contienen hierro. 135

Protein 1984. 139

Mierro en las cosidas. 23C

Hutritive value of the United States aer capita food supply. 416

Oua hortalizas comere hoy? 769

The case for fiber - part I: background information. 917

Edible wild Plants--try it, you may like it. 1085

The food story: what's ahead for institutional foodservice. 1098

Redirecting food habits--a food sceintimative viewboint. 1101

Protein 1984. 2108

The search for alternative protein sources. 2134

Experts ask action to avoid sillions of deaths in food crimin. 2330

V is for vegatable qarden. 2365

Mutrition: third view. 2405

POOS SPECIFICATIOSS

Food Purchasing coscepts. 2597 2301 Pood purchasing coscepts. FOOS SPOILAGE
Salaonelle and food in your home. 2060
What happened to mushrooms? 2093 Coso quardar alimentos (Filsstrip). 2500 Food care and food storage. 2601
FOOD STARF PROGRAMS
Yood spending and income (August 197a). Food spending and income (Hay 1974). Pood Power!. 399 Hunger in America. 515
Food quide for older folks. 1029
Butrition and the elderly--1973, hearings, ninety-third Congress, first mession, part 1--feeding the elderly. 1266
Bacronutrition. 1290
'How come you qot more food than I qot?': A one-act play. 2159
Extension education + fcod programs = better living. 2177
Consumer food economics--a t.C. course on getting the most from food masses. 2195 Munder in Aserica. 2195 Do food stasps really sake a difference? 2200
Looking for the answers. 2223
Lessoss for the Federal effort against hunger and salnutr-ition--fros a case study. 2271
Frogram evaluation: food stamps and cosmodity distribution in rural areas of central Feensylvania. 2273
Frograms for feeding our poor. 2302
Food stamp program. 2312
Rediceting the food stamp program. 2328 ce? 2 200 2328
Interagency cossittee on nutrition education (ICBE). 2333
The effect of household size and cosposition on the cost of diets of equivalent nutritional quality, needy households, apring 1965. 2550
Food consusption, arices, expenditures. 2576 Asnual statistical review PI-1972.

Program evaluation status reports; II. Completed studies. 2578 FOOD STREEDEDS DOD ST88DBEDE
A guide to the dairy counter. 17
Rilk: In cheese, it's disappearing. 1
Tennessee's Extension Food and Mutrition Education Program. 68
The food industry's responsibility in public nutrition. 1093
Food and society--the world scene. Peanut butter. 1221
The Food and Drug Administration and
Inbeling. 1236
Synthetic and substitute foods, dosentic and international aspects. 1254
Patronea de productos de carna de rea y
da aves de corral-lista de referencia
de consumidor. 1274
Food service trends. 1332 Tood service treads. 1332
Poundations of feed preparation. 194
Poundations of seed preparation. 194
Poundations of seed preparation. 194
responsibility. 2073 How defective products are recalled. POOD STANDARDS AND LIGISLATION Cosmunicating facts to the cossuser. Nutritional problems and the use of Nutritional problems and the use or special dietery feeds. 891
Food end sutrition policy--now and in the future. 1105
The anatomy of a Semate bill. 1215
Mandbook so. 8 and nutrition labeling. Pood labeling. 1224
Pood labeling. 1224
Pood and nutrition: is herica due fer a national policy? 1233
The science and Politics of the 8th revision of the FDA (nct to be cenfused with the U.S. rDA of the FDA). 1238
Rebelous health food terms: we need relevant lagal definitions. 1239
Legalities concerning food additives. 1245
Ratural flarar added to TDA. 1245
Natural flavor added to PP may be lega-lly "artificial". 1248
USDA proposes netrient labeling regula-tions advertising claims would trigger compliance. 1253
PDA*35 approach to inforsative label-ing. 1255
Authorizations and restrictions on any ang. 1432
Authorizations and restrictions on may
proteins in foods is the U.S. 1276
Programs on proteins. 2145
Soy pretein products: technology and
nutritive value. 2151
POOD STORMET NOD STOCKET

Row the shrewdest shoppers buy and use seat, dairy products and eggs. 21

Vegetables in family seals. 70

Seef and veel in family seals. 71

Ruts in family seals. 72

Regs in family seals. 73

Diet and birth defects in husans. 330

Tha natural foods priser. 526

Rasic nutrition, instructor's guide. 537 Preparing seals: the last step (Videoc-assette). 739 Prepering seals: the last step (Notion sicture). 749 Our haby's book. 796 Nutrition in the home (Yilmstrip/Casse-Rutrition in the home (Filestri) tte tape). 844 Facts about beef. 1113 Facts about pcrk. 1114 The wonderful egg. 1127 Garlic. 1135 Blackberries, dewberries. 1136 Lines. 1137 Strauberries. Lesons. 1139 Charries. 11 Pigs. 1141 1140 Pigs. 1141 Gooseberries. 1142 Green or wax snap beans. 1143 Paraley. 1144 Celery. 1145 Squash. 1146 Celtivated euskrooms. 1147 Waterselons. 1148 Cranberrias. 1149 Wadishes. 1150 France 1150 Sweet anise. Spinach. 1152 Lycheen. 1153 Tangelon. 115 1154 Pears. 1155 Carrots. 1156 Peackes. 1157

F082 274

POOR MASTS MEASURES

Reeflant. 1158 Celeriac. 1159 Grapefrait. 1160 Kale. 1161 Sweet Potatoes. Permissons. 1162 Permissons. 1163 Artichekes. 1164 Cauliflower. 1165 Armissons. 1165 Caulitiover. 116 Asples. 1166 Oraneen. 1167 Seets. 1168 Pressels sprouts. 1169 Asperagus. 11' Basanas. 117 Pluss-pruses. 1172 Fluam-pruses. 11'
Rhutarb. 1173
Bericots. 1174
Tomatoem. 1175
Reaev deum. 1176
Pepperm. 1177 Peppers. 1176 Taaeerines. 1178 Cabbades. 1179 Swest corn. 1180 Bectariaes. 1181 Bectariaes. Ceccnats. 1182 Hustard ereens. 11 Hustard erwan-Penegrapates, 1165 Drv oaions. 11 Rvocados. 1186 Pineapples. 11 Papayas. 1188 Eutataean. 1189 Pampkina. 1190 Taxairs. 1191 Hancocs. 1192 Batetcress. 1193 Green onions. 11 Lettuce. 1196
Broccoli. 1197
Potatoes. 1198
Cucanbers. 1199 Rassberries. Collards. 1201 Elweberries. 1 1202 #ineberries. 1203 Shallots. 1203 Parsmips. 1204 Permian meloum. 1 Swiss chard. 1206 Okra. 1207 1205 Okra. 1207
Dandelions. 1208
Dates. 1209
Roblrabi. 1210
Avisos rapidos sobre la etimaeta y avisos rapidos sobre la etidacta y mebre el cuidado de la carne de vaca y de aves de corral. 1273 Suservisios and sanagement of quantity fcod areseration: principles and Proce-dures. 1412 Classicone: Vedetable cookery (Transparencies). 1629
The cove is to convenience desserts. More cannine--- Now mafe can you make it? A close-up on cooking with vegetables. Start with healthy cookies. 1969 Potato shopping, etorine and cocking information. 1981
Food service equipment: eelection, arrandeseet, and use. 2020
Clean caterine. 2066
The frewlonders (Filestrip/cassette). 2007 Let's keep food mafe to eat (Notion pictare). 2071 The use of chesicals is food product-The use of chesicals is food productica, Froceseine, storage, and distributica. 2106
alternative ases of fish. 2113
The effects of food processing on nutritional values. 2118
Pasily fare. 2956
Coso Gwardar aliseatos (Pilsstrip). La compra de alimentom en el mercado (Pilastrip). 2589 Cam your kitchen Pans the fcod storage tent? 2598 2518 test? 25%
Tood products Procurement, receiving
and storage. 25%
Food care and food storage. 2601
Shelf life of foods. 2602
FOOD STORAGE LOSSES
Can Your kitchen mass the food storage
test? 25% POOD STORES Butrition awareness in the supermarket. Be a better ekopper. 5 Be a better skopper (Leader's euide).

Using your supermarket as a resource. Se a better shopper (Slides). 50 Batise out should be fun--and safe. The apperantet systemy. 2599
POOR SESTITUTIONS
Baking for people with food allergies. POOD STREET Coasusers is a coaceatrated food econ-osy. 24 Consusers is a concentration, 20, 28
rood prices (Feb. 1974). 27
The real facts whout food (Filpstrip/Cassette tape). 58
The real facts about food (slides/Audiocassette). 59
a study of the autritional status and
food babits of Otoni Indians in the
Marguital Valley of Mexico. 130
Pretein 1984. 139
The food and people dilema. 198
Diet and food beliefs of Peruvien janqle tribes. I. The Shipibe (sonky)
People). 197
Changing food sapply in America. 261 People). 197
Changing food sapply in America. 261
Some effects of a white corateal shortage. 329 Influences of culture on san's diet. Pool: readings from Scientific Ameri-cau. 513 Pood: readiags from Scientific American. 513

Nutritional studies of Sritish Celumbia Indians. I. Dietary studies at Abousat and Anaham reserves. 612

The ecology of Balautritios is seven countries of Southern Africa and in Portuguese Guises. 661

Chanqing siquificance of food. 677

The chanqing siquificance of food. 678

Pocas en food. 805

Pasily food habits in the Virgin Isla-/nds. 1055

Pood shortage--as educational challe-age. 1086 1086 age. 1086
PoPulation growth, food needs and enviromental stress. 1087
Pood and nutrition: a new view of an
old Problem. 1100
Redirecting food habita--a food accintint's viewpoint. 1101
Pood and nutrition policy--now and in
the future. 1105 the future. 1105 Integrated approach for feed, nutrition, population and economic growth. 1118 1118
Is there a pretein problem? 1121
Will there be enough food? 1124
Veqetable proteies: short world food
supplies influence vegetable proteins
future - Part II. 1129
Veqetable proteies: part I. Bietorical
perspective, tight-ening supplies.
1130
Reserve and American persons and the second process. Recrey use in the U.S. food system. Bow far have we come? 1132 The world food situation (Slides). Maaual on food and sutrition policy. Synthetic and substitute foods, domes-tic and international aspecte. 1258 Hacromatrition. 1290 nacromatritios. 1270 Groceries and garbage. 1358 Protein 1984. 2108 Introduction to feed science and technology. 2156 Pood for tamorrow, better nutrition today. 2160 Proof for tamostow, wester metalicity and today. 2160
Evaluation of food supplementation as a nutrition action program. 2217
Better bealth through better food. 2311 Experts ask action to avoid sillions of Experts ask action to avoid sillions of deaths in food crisis. 2330
Borld food sitastics. 2393
Butritios: third sies. 2005
Per capita food consumption (Peb. 19-74). 2549
Pood consumption, prices, expenditures. 2576

Food habits--an anthropologiat's view. 377
Food is not just scmething to eat. 426
Social, emotional and cultural influences as related to eating patterns and salnutritics. 547 ces as related to esting patterns and salnutritica. Se?
Pastiag is Ethiopia: an asthropological and nutritional study. Se5
Ect-cold fcod beliefs assay Andean peasants. 670
Changiag significance of food. 677
The chasgiag significance of food. 678
Dietary patterns and food habits. 679
The crossroads of eaction, religion, tradition and habit. 827
Dietary regulations and food habits of Husliss. 622
Food habits of Greek-Americans. 1015 Dietaty regulations and food habits of Musliss. 522
FOOD TABLESS, CONTEST
A repertiag system for autrient adequacy. 559
Cooper's autrition is health and disease. 693
Anino-acid content of foods. 2522
Approximate composition of General Hills ready-to-eat cereals. 2523
Energy value of foods. 2540
FOOD TABLES, LIMITATIONS
FOOD CASESS, LIMITATIONS
FOOD TABLES, POOD TABLESS
TOOD TABLESS POOD TABOOS Thought for food--the mocial and cultural aspects of malnutrition. 155
Effect of food tabeos on prenatal nutrition. 162
Food taboos among the Orang Asli in
Heat Palaysia: a potential nutritional
hazard. 192
Diet and food beliefs of Peruvian jun-gle tribes. I. The Shipito (moskey
peeple). 197 peeple). 197
Row we choose our feeds-and why. 308
Ethnology and health problems. 339
Food acceptance in the developing wo-rld. 394
Food is not just momething to eat. 42
Origin of selected Old Testament diet-ary prohibitions. 453 ary prohibitions. 453
Social, eactional and cultural influences as related to eating patterns and nalmatrition. 547
Religious influence os dietary intake and physical condition of indigent, preseast Indian wosen. 658
a backgrownd study of the food habits of the abassais of Susia district, western province, Kenya. 789
The geographic amerosch to food presund-The geographic approach to food prejud-ices. 920 Sarrio-central: a study of some eocial and cultural factors in ealnutrition. Pood babits of infasts and preschool children in Surinas. 1018 Food acceptance and flavor requirements in the developing world. 1080 A suggested reading list on food habits. 2567 POOD TECHNOLOGY Halnstrition and the food industry. 99 Portification of foods with amino ac-ids. 104 ids. 10%
Syaposiue: developing foods for the cardiac-concersed. 973
Bill there be easugh food? 112%
Synthetic and substitute foods, doesn-tic and international aspects. 125%
Protein 198%. 2108
Packaging's indispensable role is the food industry. 2112
Proteins from bydrocartons. 212%
Pood fortification. 2129
Technological eating or where does the fish finger point? 2146
Radionuclides in foods. 21%7
Introduction to food science and techn-Introduction to food science and technology. 2156 ology. 2156 The iPT world 1974 directory & guide. 2533 Proxem convemience foods work 'siracle' at Mercy Boepital. 1343 FOOD BASTE POOD BASTE
Groceries and garbage. 1258
Carrollton project SSTLS*: suggested
ewthods for isproving lunchroos experiences. 2381
POOD BASTE STASUES
Down with garbage. 1806
Butrition education in action in San
Diego's school systes. 2305

POOR STRENCISE
Attitudes and the use of food. 147
Thought for food--the eccial and cultural aspects of melnutrition. 155
The new vegutarians: the natural high?
382

POOR FIRES

POOR VIPLES POOR FIRLES

Hearings of the McGovern Coasittee on
Wutrition and Husan Needs: a Farel-byranel report on the June, 1974 hearings. 1231

FXPORTE ask action to avoid aillions of
death; in food crisis. 2330

FOOL-INTECTO DISORDERS FOOL-INTERCED DISORDERS
Liet and birth defects in humans. 330
FOOD-RILATED LISORDERS
FOOD TO LIETUS. 720
FOODEONNE DISYNSES The unwinted four (Filestrir/cassette). 2070 Poisoning misadventures. Poisoning misadventures. 2075
Cold fauts about food Protection. 2084
Protecting the public (Pilastrips/Records). 2086
What a food service earloyee should
kry about bacteria. 2092
Temperature and microbial flora of
refrigerated ground beef gravy subjected to holding and heating am aight
occur in a school foodservice oferation. 2104
Processing meat products without pitra-Processing aget products without nitra-tes or nitrites. 2130 POODS The early agaings food ham for the aged. 439 aged, 439
The meaning of human putrition. 603
Prod allergy. 720
Food and nutrition. 873
The first book of food. 895
Does your favorite drink actually quench your thirst? 927 Toxicants occuring naturally in focds. 962
Vitasins and ainerals in the drowind years (Foster). 1024
When hunder calls. 1046
List of foods used in Africa. 2521
International dictionary of food and cooking. 2535
POODS INSTRUCTION quiding star for acdern nutrition. Bioassay -- tool for conceptual learning. Who is responsible for developing the dictory habits of Youth? -- gyafcziua. 567 567
Stone soup. \$73
Wutritious snacks kids can make featured on Captain Kancarco. 786
Los ninos crecen hien con buenor alisentos: seleccion y comfra de Alimentos: principios en la prefaracion de alimentos: datos y falacias sobre alimentos (leccioner numeros 2, %, 5, y 6). 822
In Arkansas: kids catch nutrition. 839
Stone soup (Phonodisc). 959
Why Johnny likes carrots—he fixed them himself. 983
La aerienda: comienza el dia con un nustrio ved La aerienda: comienza el dia con un buen desavuno; toda la leche alimenta; etc. (Charts). 1017 Duen desayuno; toda la leche alimen etc. (Chartm). 1017 Edible vild blantz-try it, you may like it. 1085 Leche: eueso. 1211 Mew labels help sell nutrition. 12 metrication and the home economist. A post-high school program in food service supervision, vocational educat-, ion in home economics. 1578 FHA home supervisor teaches nutrition. Independent learning develops responsibility. 16:18
Homemaking for the sducable mentally retarded girl. 1702
Have you tried teaching foods via TV7
1749 Bosqueio sobre lo eue debe cubrir un cursillo de nutricion 4-H y adultos. 1757 Let's play games. 1778 Development and utilization of a self-instruction laboratory. 1767 Nutrition education via the public press. 1806
A ladder for Walter. 1809 volunteer donates services to lcv-inc-oae families. 1846 Cuando se da una demostracion. 1854 Sood meals for tusy days (Slides). Ideas for teaching metric cooking. Preparacion de leche en polvo (Filastrip). 1968

Food preparation principles and procedures. 1980 Extension education + food programs = better living. 2177 Conated foods--the beginning of a Good diet. 2201 diet. 2201
PNA demonstrates the use of coamodity foods. 2208
Looking for the answers. 2223
Peeding the poor. 2282
Teaching better use of donated foods. 2262 Learning to use USDA donated foods. Melming low-income families use donated Resping low-income ramilies use donates foods. 2299
Pood fun, fairs, facts. 2319
Nutrition in coordinated base care programs. 2322
Nutrition "outreach" for sigrant workers. 2326 School lunch week across the country. Volunteers teach creative cooking with donated foods. 2373
What to do with USDA food? 24Ck
Extension Service intensifies help for the Boor. 2406 YOU URAYS NOURAYS
Fuerto Rican foods and traditions. 31
Annual Patterns of family and children's diet in three Guatemalan Indian
communities. 390
Food: fact and folklore. 548
Food and man. 630
Hot-cold food beliefs among Andean Peasants. 670
Pood habits (Kit). 703
A background study of the food habits of the Abasania of Busia district, restern province, Kenya. 789
Food practices of Arabic background
families living in East Valley health district. B59
The deodraphic approach to food prejud-The Geographic appropriates. 920
ices. 920
Poods of the Bible. 1081
Planning ethnic senus. 1896
PORRIGH STUDENTS
Nutrient intake of college students Nutrient intake of college students from India in the United States. 908 Learning by doing. 1811 United National children 1974. 2384 FORBULA DIRTS Vitamin K supplementation for infants receiving allk substitute infant formu-las and for those with fat malaborpt-ion. 111 ion. III
Mutrition for acthers and infants-economic considerations. 551
La formula para su nino. 1926 wconomic considerations. 551
La formula para su nino. 1926
PORBULATED FOODS AND SPECIALISED PRODUCTS
The comeback of the low-cal market.
359 The state of nutrition today. 562 General policies in regard to improvement of nutritive quality of foods. 729 Mutritional procless and the use of special dietary foods. 891 Symposimms developing foods for the cardiac-concerned. 973 Can you cater to special diets? 1925 PORTIFICATION Halnutrition and the food industry. 99 Distribution of vitamin A to population quoups. 138 Breads how much iron is safe? 204 prestribution of vitable A to population groups. 138
Bread: how much iron is safe? 204
Application of food science and technology to the exploit-ation of new protein sources. 207
An area of concern: the nutritive profile of fast food meal combinations. Baize and maize diets. 268 Too much of a good thing. 668 Vitamin & nutriture in North America. 706
Geaeral policies is regard to improvement of nutritive quality of foods. 72: A prediction of the effects of iron fortification. 972
Bioavailability of iron sources. 1025
Food fortification. 2129
Bev dairy and related products. 2137
Ann's additive story: its aeaning to your food and health (Filastrip). 2158
Ann's additive story: 46 Ann's additive story: its meaning to your food and health (Slides). 2155

FORTIFICATION AGENTS
Food and society--the world scene.
1123 PORTIFIED POODS Nutritional improvement detate: supple-aentation of foods vs. nutrition educaaentation of foods vs. nutrition educa-tion. 345 Nutritional standards. 561 Too much of a good thing. 668 General policies in regard to improvem-ent of nutritive quality of foods. 72 Soy-fortified wheat flour. 935 Soy-fortified wheat flour. 935
A prediction of the offects of iron
fortification. 972
Bioavailability of iron sources. 1025
Mutrition labeling. 1252
Protein-fortified foods: the "Now"
foods of the 1970s. 2121
Evaluation of the ecorcaic Consequences
of alnutrition. 2188
1984 food...Now. 2436
FOOB N CLUBS
Food combos. 1689 Food combos. 1689
Bosquejo schre lo que debe cubrir un cursillo de nutricion 4--H y adultos.
1757 For better teenage nutrition. 2285 Sunny days full of food and fun. 2365 FRANCE Study on mustard by Cumam (pere), author and quetronous. 1102 School aeals in France. 2391 FRANCHISES 101 daring young chains. 1498
Full-line mervice heccaing the rule in distribution systems. 2593 PRANKFURTERS
Prankfurter, hot dog or wiener. 2452
PREE LUBCOBS REE LUBCORS
Flowers in the desert: how one dedicated ann pursued the philosophy that you can't teach a hungry child. 237"
Sponsor handbook. 2379 School lunch represents more than food. 2040 PREEZERS PRERZING Holiday food alert. 2094 PREMEM PRIED POTATORS
Are you serving great French fries?
1916 1916
Paired for profit: fish 'n chips. 1935
Step-by-step directions for making
(1) Ferfect prime rib of beef, (2) Golden
brown French fries in almost no time!
(3) America's 2nd favorite pie, cherry.
1936 Extruded fcods: what are they? 2119
PREQUENCY OF PREDING
Etiology of obesity--the QQP theory. PRESE POODS Que leche se debe comprar? 4
What'm a balanced diet? (Videocassette). 737 te). 737
"hat's a balanced diet? (Notion picture). 147 re). iq7
Convenience foods progress report:
updating definitions, cost information:
part I. 1133
Patrones de productos de carne de res y
de aves de corral--lista de referencia
de consusidor. 1274
à close-up on cooking with vegetables. The seasonal kitchen. 2475 Couscous and other good food from Horo-ccc. 2502 PRIED FCODS Reducing the surface oil content of fried products. 2141
PROZEM DRSSERTS Ice cream: the great American favorite. 1083 Update on frozen heat-and-serve foods. 1912
PROZED FOODS
Vitamins in frozen convenience dinners
and pot piess 318
Cook-freeze catering an introduction to
its technology. 936
Nutritification of frozen preplated
school lunches is needed. 692
What's a balanced diet? (Videocassette). 737
What's a balanced diet? (Notion pictu-What's a balanced diet? (Notion picture). 737
What's a balanced diet? (Notion picture). 747
Pacts about beef. 1113
Pacts about pork. 1114
Convenience foods progress report: updating definitions, cost information:



Batural flavor added to FF may be legally "artificial". 1248
Patrones de mroductos de carne de res y de aves de corral-lista de referancia de consumidor. 127%
Prozen convenience focds work 'miracle' at %rox Noepital. 1343
Prozen fish and seafood 1974: 2. Focd service now uses 61 per cent frozen fish. 1368
Prozen fish and seafood 1974: 1. Fackers troaden product lines to combat shortages. 1385
What restaurant operators think about shortages. 1385
What restaurant operators think about convenience frozer fccds. 1809
Textured protein trims cost of frozen meat patties. 1980
Todays FF customer: Prozens acclaimed by rich, poor alike. 1881
Consumers' preferences, uses, and buying fractices for selected vegetables: a nationwide survey. 1893
Fish and shellfish: take your pick of the catch. 1891
The menu magic of frozens. 1895
Umdate on frozen heat-and-serve foods. 1912
Program a round-the-clock breakfast Program a round-the-clock breakfast mystem. 1939 The move is to convenience desserts. 1941 Frozen gold (Filmstrir/Record). 1954 A close-up on cooking with vegetables. 1956 Prozen, precooked beef and beef-scu loaves. 1965 Hodular system heats reals on plate without use of standard ovens. 2027 Prozen textured vegetable protein is flavored to simulate reats. 2120 Prozen food packaging - to see.or.not 2142 Award-winning hospital menu offers 31 entrees based on frozen foods. 2336 Small schools can afford hot lurches, Massachusetts exper-iment proves. 2350 Prozen food institutional encycloredia. Buving and using convenience foods. 2586 FROIT JBICES Jugo de naranja--enlatado, congelado, al natural, y en botellas (Charts). Coma fruta para buena salud. 689 PRUITS Fruit--adventures in cutrition (Chart). Citrus is ... A fabulous fruit. Citrus is...A fabulous fruit. 392
Pood and nutrition teaching pictures
(Study prints). 411
Comma fruta para tuena salud. 669
Orecon calendar of vitamins A and C in
fresh fruits and vegetables. 792
The first book of food. 895
The wonderful world of freshness (Filmmatrip/Cassette tape). 1011
You and your food. 1048
The mage of citrus fruits. 1022
California prunes (Rotion picture).
1089 392 Plackberries, devberries. 1136 Lim∈s. Strawterries. 1138 Lenons. 1139 Cherries. Piqs. 1141 Gooseberries. Cranberries. Lychees. 1153 Tangelos. 115 Pears. 1155 1149 1154 Pears. Peaches. reaches. 1157 Gramefruit. 1160 Persissons, 1163 Apples. Gramerruit. 1160
Permimmons, 1163
Applem. 1166
Orangen. 1167
Bananas. 1171
Apricotm. 1178
Romey dews. 1176
Tangyrines. 1176
Tectarines. 1181 Tandvrines. 111 Bectarines. 1182 1131 Coconuts. 1182 Preservantes. 1184 Avocados. 1186 Pineapples. 1 Papsvas. 1188 Hangoes. 1192 1187 Ramptvrriem. 1200 Elacterriem. 1202 Datem, 1209 Dates, 1209 Creative bulletin boards -- elementary.

The salad bar as menu-decor-mood. 19
Two basics of Hawaiian cuisine: rice and fruit. 1933
For a seal without cooking: concoct a main dish malad. 1944
Getting to know vegetables (Show'n Tell). 1982 1923 Instruccionem para envasar en casa frutam y tomatem min Peligro de envene-Tamiento. 2123
Vis for vegetable garden. 2385
Small Portions: exciting side dishes. 2439
Good food for good health. 2459
Desserts--Delightful am daisies. 247;
Rutritious, delicioum, and economical
salad days. 2478
Fecipem from Phoenix. 248C 2472 Nutritional qualities of fresh fraits and vegetables. 2584 PBYING, DNEP PAT Eat your way to health. 51% Are you serving great French fries? 1916 Paired for profit: fish 'n chips. Step-by-step directions for making (1)Perfect prime rib of beef, (2)Golden brown French fries in almost no time: (3) America's 2nd favorite pie, cherry. How to use today's breader and batter mixes. 1951
Fry cooking. 1971
Fnergy saving tips for frying. 2008
A lesson in arithmetic. 2025
20 ways to mave on fat costs. 2056
Enducing the surface oil content of eave on fat costs. 2058 Reducing the surface oil content of fried products. 2141 Get more Profit from your fry kettles. 2455 FUTURE HONEMARRES OF AMERICA Training Plans for MEPORS. 1855 PHA demonstrates the use of cosmodity foods. 2208
GALUBLADDHE DISEASES If it's your gallbladder...Cheer up, here's good news. 289 CALL STORES If it's your gallbladder...Cheer up, here's good news. 289 CANDINING Nutrition education and school gardens in the elementary schools in Senegal. Grow your own nutrition. 968
Food for temorrow, better nutrition today. 2160
Gardens for better nutrition. 2176
Teenagers' gardens upgrade family diets. 2224 ets. 2228 Che school grows tomatoes. 2309 Better health through better food. V is for vegetable garden. The good food books. 2513 GABLIC Lore and legendry of onion and garlic. 108 Garlic. 1135 CARRIERS Adding eye appeal to foods. 1917 GASTROIBTESTIBE BISOBDERS Low-residue diets and histus hernia. Diet and colonic disease. The payche has a finger--sometimes a fint--in every pie. B02
The role of dietary fiber i'n nutrition. GASTBOURTESTIBEL TRACT
LOW-residue diets and hiatum hernia.
221 Diet and colonic disease. Au1 EXATIS

The saind bar as mesu-decor-socd. 19:
How to wake and merve beautiful gelation. 1948

EXERTICS 1923 Lactone nutrition and natural selection. 389 Interactions between nutrition and heredity in coronary heart disease. 482 Obesity has samy angles. New light on ethnic differences in adult lactowe intolerance. 921 GFOGBAPHIC BEGIONS Prevalence of protein - calorie malnut-rition, 1963 to 1973. 176 Inflaences of caltare on man's diet.

COVERNMENT BOLE education program development. 588
The geographic approach to food prejudices. 920 Pccd preferences of children from lower socioeconomic groups---a geographic atudy. 1079
Early foods of the Southwest. 1109
GEOGRAPHY The geographic approach to food prejud-ices. 920 CHOPPACT DEFINITION OF THE PROPERTY OF ing in Louisiana: a critical analysis of his unpublished sanuscript "De la dissolution scorbutique". 709 GEORGIA Nutrition problems of the Southeast: Georgia--a came in point. 255
Prozen textured vegetable protein is flavored to minulate meatm. 2120 Try trim-a-pound. 2232 Teens tackle nutrition problems. 2251 An in-school oral hygien's program. GERTATUC DIFTS
Nutrition of housebound old people.
372 Nutrition of housebound old people. CRRTATRICS The many meanings food has for the aged. A39
GENOPTOLOGY Nutrition of housebound old people. 372 The many meanings food has for the aged. 439 New findings in nutrition of older people. 1C35
A year of development in nutrition and aging. 1036
GESTATION Maternal nutrition and the offspring's development. 306 GLOSSABIES
Foodservice vocabulary. 2560 COTTER Nestern Remisphere scientists discuss nutrient needs and food prospects. 158 Cn the genesis of atherosclerosis. 159 Hedical nutrition teaching charts (Pos-ters). 370 recolar nutrition teaching control term). 37C
Problems of assessment and alleviation of salnutrition in the United States, Bashville, Tennessee, 1970. 473
Icoline (a brief susmary). 903 GOOSEBERRIES Goomeberries. 1142 GOUBBET COOKING What is a gourset and can I become one? 1566 The professional chef. 1942
GOVERNMENT FUELICATIONS
Food labeling. 1225
Food and nutrition education source
list. 2542 GOVERNBERT BOLE Pacts are not enough. 209 'Poods: fads and facts (Motion picture). Health needs of seasonal farm workers and their families. 910 Tood and nutrition policy--now and in the future. 1105 Review and advocacy: first steps in nutrition planning. 1120 Review and advocacy: first steps in nutrition planning. 1120
Proceedings of the 28th conference,
Hiasi Beach, Pla., 1973. 1128
Recent legislation affecting child nutrition: implications for nutritionists and dietitians. 1223
Bearings of the HoGovern Cossittee on Nutrition and Homan Needs: a panel-by-panel report on the June, 1974 hearings. 1231 Pood and nutrition. is America due for a national policy? 1233 Official statements of guidelines for a national nutrition policy, April 1974. 1246 1286
Bow do you want government to regulate hazards in food and fccdeervice? 1257
Food and nutrition services in daytime programs for young children. 2240
Mew York City's bureau of nutrition.
2247

PAGE 277

Can manner feeding aurvive? 2362



Participant observation in nutrition

CRARE 1 GRABB 1 Food and nutrition programs in kinderg-arten and first grade. 611 Why Johnny likes carrota--ha fixed them himself. 983 hinself. white rate help youngsters learn dood nutrition. 1740 A nutrition education unit for a sixth grade. 431 Nutrition education -- cld probless in new settings. 1769 GBAIN PROFUCTS 20 datos importantes sobra los careales v la nutricion. 256 Prostacts for meeting protain needs rrogracts for meeting protain need from conventional food sources. If the first book of food. IP5 Lets find out about bread. 1088 The world food situation (Slides). 1134 The green revolution: income distributicn and nutrition. 2267 World food situation. 2393 GRAPEFERIT The sage of citrus fruits. 1082 Grapefruit. 1160 Grapeseed oil: a rick.source of linclmic mcid. 581 An spale is red. 1094 CHAPES Nutrition teaching aids--second sat (Charts). 2505 CHAVITS Temperature and sicrobial ficra of refricarated ground beef grawy subjected to holding and heating as aight occur in a school foodservice operation. 2104
GBPAT FRITAIN Social and economic implications of social and economic implications of nutrition survers and other epidemiolc-gical evidence. 183 Past and present malnutrition and its affect on health today. 389 GREEK ARREICANS Food habits of Greek-Americans. 1015 GREEN NEWOLUTION
The green revolution: income distribution and nutrition. 2267
Experts ask action to avoid millions of deaths in food crisis. 2330
world food situation. 2393 CHILLING

Grill cooking. 2041 GBOUBL BEEF Testurad protein trias cost of frozan restured protein tries cost of fitz aeat pattins. 1480 Prozen, precooked baef and beef-soy loaves. 1965 loaves. 1965 Ground best recipes for school cafeter-ias. 2463 ias. 2463 GROUP DYNAMICS Achieving change in reopla: scae arri: cations of group dynamics theory. 13(Comparative group aparoachas. 1596 The challenge of group counseling. One strong link: Program 5, working with groups (Hotion picturs). 1733 One strong link: Program 5, working with groups, program 6 the home visit, pt. 1 (Videocassette). 1734 Wints for discussion groups. 1756

Daveloping a nutritional survaillance system. 759

Conference of order counseling.

1682

what's in our food (Filastrip). 113 Growth and maturation. 150 Barnass on davelopmental nutrition: fat. 160

Butritional status of schoolchildran. Social and economic implications of natrition surveys and other mpidsmiolo-dical evidence. 183

cical evidence. 183
Each Start on health (Pilastrip). 287
Food facts for teens. 291
Food facts for teens. 292
Hutritional status of preschoolers from
low-iscome Alabam familias. 340
Past and Presant malnutrition and its
effect on health today. 349
Food helms us grow to be as tall as we

CHOSTS

fat.

can be (Foster). 398 Distary iron intakes of adclascants. # 2A Hambides and O'Brisn on developmental nutrition: trace metals. 866
Problems of assessment and alleviation
of melautrition in the United States,
Hashvilla, Tannessam, 1970. 473
Pood--what for? 480
Environmental factors associated with
Praschool obesity: II. Obesity and food
practices of childram at successive age
lavals. 521
I'a Br. Emergy, in food from A to Z
(Postar). 528
A growing story (Filastrip/Cazeatte
taPe). 590
Kratchar on devalorsamtal putrition. nutrition: trace metals. 466 Kratchaar on devalogmental nutrition: Arstonair on devalopantal nutrition davalops antal bioch-saistry. 595
Hassarch on adolascast nutrition. 608
Taaching nutrition to teanagers. 618
Roberts' nutrition work with childran. Report of a confarance on protein and asino scid mands for growth and davalo-pasnt. 705 Puel for life (Videocassetts). 735 Puel for life (Notion picture). 785 Butrition problems of urban childres. Nutrition education workshops in early childhood, Bast Virginia, July, 1971. 777
The relationship of nutrition to brain dayslopment and behavior. 836
Children are different. 864
Relation of nutrition to physical and mental development. 867
Rutritional status of preschool children of Harin County welfare recipients. Note on the assessment and classificatmote on the assessment and classification of protein-anergy malnutrition in children. 1034
Fatal malnutrition and future development. 1061
Childhood obssity. 1063
Childhood obssity. 1064 The adolescent-his growth and development. 1841 ment. 1847 GROITE CEMETS Haight and weight of youths 12-17 ye-ars, United States. 25:3 GUBBARTERS Guarantses/Barranties: are you getting your dollars worth? 1993 GUAT PRALA Annual patterns of family and children's diet is three Guatemalan Indian communities. 390 How to teach food buyaanship. 52
Food buying tips for low income familians. 74 COIDELINES Guidalines for a national nutrition Bolicy. 979 Opportunity of challengs...Checklist for searcy control and conservation. 1433 Volume feeding and operation independa-nce. 1463 Guidalines for training specialists. Am audiovisual primar. 1620 Notivating tassagers to isprove autrit-Hotivating tasasagars to improve mutilion. 1802
Plassatary assus. 1873
Secondary assus. 1874
Another thirty days...Lunchrooms consarva mergy. 1991
A safaty safe-inspaction program for foodmervice operators. 2083
Opportunities in home health services: quidalines for distitions and nutritionists. 2162 Nutrition programs for praschool child-ren. 2248 ren. 2248

Nome and school cooperats to enrich the home-packed school lunch. 2275
An agascy nutritionist looks at home health care under Hadicars. 2386 CUIDES

Seven great American recipas fros Bill-iansburg. 2487 The varsatility of ham. 2498 BABBURGERS Your quide to food preparation. 1 Bot dogs, hasburgars 8 pizza. 244 BARDROOMS NAMEDOUS

Ranaging restaurent personnal; a handbook for food service operators. 1297

Everything you always wanted to know, etc. 1598

an audiovisual primar. 1620

The Bilton yearbook of cake decorating. 1988 Healtime manual for the agad and handi-capped. 2024 HABDICAPPED CHILERES Panding the handicapped child. 930 Butrition and faeding tachniques for handicapped children. 933 Basari Basari Butritios in action for young transiamas in Hawaii. 540 Waw life for old aquipment. 2030 School lunch in Hawaii: 82% perticipation. 2342 Hoan sconosist-hoassaksr aide tsaa axpands anvironmental enrichment proqraa. 2351 raa. 2301 BEAD START Haad Start on health (Filestrip). Project Head Start--a challenge in creativity in community nutrition. 2214 Pood and nutrition services in daytias progress for young children. 2240 Interagency coasittes on nutrition aducation (ICEE). 2333 Donable foods are tasty and nutritious. BEALTS A look at you: health (Hotion picture). 93 Nutritional coaponant in scan problass of adolescenca. 157 Thera's a new you coaing. 239 Butrition: a national priority. 246
Pood that builds good hamlth (Hotion pictura). 295 Alaxander learns good haalth (Notion The people's handbook of medical cars. Food for school (Fosters). 419 Satter living through batter eating. ... Distary and dismass patterns among Distary and disease patterns emony discrementary. 471
Teaching nutrition to teamagers. 618
An apidamiological study of child has nutrition in a northern Swedish county. vI. Relationship tetuen gameral and oral health, food habits and socioeconomic conditions. 888
Food practices and sating patterns: a Pood practices and sating patteres: a conceptual approach. 928 Adaguacy in old age: part I--role of sutrition; part II--nutrition aducation programs for the mging. 971 Itcu...And the living sachine (Motion pictura). 1036 Haw findings in nutrition of cldar paople. 1035 Hearings of the HcGovern Consittee on Butrition and Husen Heeds: a panel-by-panel report on the June, 1974 hearings. 1231 The hmy training director's handbook. The bep training director's handbook. 1540
Haslth status of youth. 1637
Structuring the setting for health action. 1704
Catch on te mutrition: instructional sodal for secondary pupils. 1771
The send for aducation and traising in recognizing health hazerds is industry. 2079 2079
Proof science in develoring countries: a salection of unsolved probless. 2139
Resources for the aging. 2296
Proof for health in Pierce County. 2390
A directory of sational organizations concerned with school health 1974-1975. Health and nutrition. 2526
Science for society. 2583
BHAITH APPRAISAL
Health in the Hexican-American cultures:
a community study. 276
Observable signs of childran's health

PAGE 278

Proof service quide for health care facilities. 1808

Now to select teaching aids. 1625

A directory of national organizations concerned with school health 1978-1975.

2503

The iPT world 1974 directory & guide. 2533

problems by teachers -- how important? Wenlth of migrants. 555 Nutrities Canada. 878
Health neede of sessonal fara workers and their families. 910 BEALTH PELIEPS Parts on Canche. 1 Orioia of colected 01d Tectament dist-ary prohibitions. 453 The anteral brenkfaat hock. 2492 Hamlth of the American Indian. Basith of the Americas Indias. 685 Physiciass' attitudes on distitiass' contributions to health tasm care. 937 The ese of autrition and home eccassics aides is externity and infant care and children and woeth Projects. 1517 Chances in adulte which affect teach-ing, 1690 The role of the autritioniat in an adolescent climic. 2225
Nutritional rehabilitation contern. Butrition education through a health program. 2337
Byths and realition is international No. 1th plansine. 2347

HALTE EDUCATION

Watrition education - a catalyst for chance. 128 Alexander has a Good day (Notion picture). 296 re). 296
Childres in day care. 335
Mutrition education in Casada. 356
The surse se as "expert"--the sicre health unit. 1857 Ohservahla eiems of children's health problems by teachers --how important? Health counseling for the overseight adolescent eirl. 470 Health: Beinforcement for good hahite. You...And the livine sachine (Ection picture). 1030 Heelth classes for sigraut workers' families. 1502 families. 1502
The use of uses sed in netrition and health education. 1506
Health instruction: Seecestions for teachers. 1510
Telswieise health lessone in school. Learnina-principles, practices, and learnina-principlee, practices, mno pensats. 1583
Teach wa what we want to know. 1585
"yo soy Hardarita...". 1587
Edecational effectiveness of health exhibits. 1556
Health in elementary achools. 1573
Stedies of behavior change to enhance public hashth. 1623
Haadatery health coerpes for New York State public achools: Nutrition Education. 1632
Geidelines for selecting learning expericaces. 1636
New frontiera is health education.
1654 Hensering rendability of health educatioa literaters. 1678
School lunch and learnine. 1683
Bealth edecation. 1691 Realth edecation. 1591
Structerina the cettine for health
action. 1708
Patients' Understandina of writter
health information. 1708
Teachine sachines: a nee training mid
for the distition. 1709
Teachine child health. 1720
Evaluation of health education materials. 1741
his resonant to Compacticat TV mass. Bid response to Connecticut TV panel. A conceptual approach to health education: invlication for sutrition education. 1792 Metritice education via the public Hetritiee education via the peblic press. 1806 Hama eedin and learning. 1819 Action ea Scream atreet. 1847 Why Jehnay's parents don't read. 1860 The meltisorpose worker--a family apec-ialist. 2174 Hew York City's hureau of metrition. We had a health fair!. 2256 We had a health fair!. 2257 Watrition "outreach" for mierant workers. 2326
Spacish-lasquace health compeniestics

teaching aids: a list of printed enter-isle and their sources. 2579 BEALTH POODS Wateral, organic, and health foode. family. 328 The new vegetariane: the natural high? 342 There you should be shopping for your The maw vegetariare--Part Two: The Zen has reported as the period of the culter based on vegetarianism. 367
Wattral foods. 384
Poof for thought: organic foods. 396
Poods: fads and facts (Ection picture). Foods: fads and facts (Ection picture).

802

Food Zealotry and youth--new dileasau
for professionals. 806

Rating right for you. 807

The antural foods priser. 526

Sorting one the confusion in the autrition revolution era. 597

Health foods: facte and fakes. 646

Health foods: facte and fakes. 646

Health foods: organic foods, untural
foods: what they are and what makes
then attractive to consumers. 688

Food and thought: a sociologic atudy of
food celtists. 757

Same living in a mad world. 858

Webeloue health food terms. 1239

Diet for a email planet. 2468

The A to Z of health food terms. 2507

The quod food books. 2513

HEALTH IMSPECTION
The meatomy of a Senate bill. 1215

Ammided foodservice manitation. 2082 102 The matomy of a Senate bill. 1215
Applied foodservice manitation. 2082 ZALTH HIEDS
Coao comocer la buena o sala salud de siao (Filastrip). 284
Aliseatacion del nino pre-escolar (Filastrip). 379
Health of sigrants. 555
Society and health in the lowar Rio Grande Valley. 636
Health needa of seasonal fara workers and their families. 910
Uated y diabetes. 1013
Teaching nutrition-en important part of dietitian's job. 1581 REALTH BEEDS Changes in adults which affect teaching. 1690 Desonstration projects for low-income children. 232% HEALTH OCCUPATIONS The hospital distition in Freyention and treatment of obesity. 161 Mew diseasions for distetica in today's health core. 567
The nutrition consultant in private practice. 809
The use of netrition and home economica sides in sateraity and infant care and children and youth projects. 1517
Uning health education sides in counseling prequant women. 1569
A teaching-learning theory for results in in-wervice education. 1601
Exploring health careers: careers in thermpy, medical technology and nutrition. 1681 The hospital distition in Frevention ion. 1681 One atrong link: program 1, definition of the mide'm job (Videocnamette). 1725 One atron4 link: Program 1, definition of the aide's job (motion picture). 1726 The nutrition consultant and the home rae netrition consultant and the now aide. 1848 Health career clube: is it time for a national organization? 1862 The therapeutic distition—a challenge for cooperation. 1866 Home economists as members of health A new seed: the setrition programmer. 2169 tossa. 2166 The sultiporpose worker -- a family epecinlist. 2174 The view from the cathird's seat--Part I. 360 The autrition consultant in private practice. \$09 Continuing satrition education programs via telelectures. 1619
Training the disadvantaged as home health sides. 1649
Extension home health aide training. Special handbook. 1717

The nutrition consultant and the home mide. 1844
Home economists as members of hamlth tenes. 2166 The sultircrpose worker--a family spec-islist. 2174 Participation of community workers in a nutrition program. 2178 Working together in community nutrition. 2204 BEALTH FECGFASS Health of aigrants. 555
New dimensions for dretetics in today's health care. 587 Health care. 587
Health needs of seasonal farm workers and their families. 910
Tools for evaluation of diets of pregnant women. 969
Health in elementary achools. 1573 Puericultura--ur assuml para meietentee accialem y dirige-ntem em lam comunida-dem ruralem. 1667 Home economists as members of health tenns. teams. 2166
Dial-a-Dietitian mervice in metropolitan Torouto. 2175
A new kind of patient mervice. 2180
Promoting child health through comprehensive care. 2192
Developing a regional program to help patients with dimbetes. 2207
Total maternal and infant care: ramliatic appraisal. 2216
Mutrition and population: a family Total maternal and infant care: ramliatic appraisal. 2216
Mutrition and population: a family
planning project. 2220
A deacription of Project P.O.O.D. -Pocua Cn Cytiaal Development of children, Durham, Worth Carclina. 2227
Prescription dietary service. 2230
Mutrition education for apecial prograns--diabetes and arthrim. 2234
Feeding the poor. 2242
Why health programs are not reaching
the unresponsive in our communities.
2243 We had a health fairt. 2256 We had a health fairt. 2257 Weight control in Public achool child-Weight control in Public achool child-ren. 2281 Camping for children with disteteu--s diet thermry section project. 2315 Fennsylvania takes a look at nutrition in the orthopedic program. 2323 School feeding - where do we go from here? 2327 here? 2327 Hytha and realities in international health planning. 2347 An effective seight central program in a public achool system. 2348 Evaluation of a school for young mothera. 2363 645 days of esteruity and infant care. 2366 An agency nutritionist looks at home health care under Hedicare. 23H6 Evaluation of the Dial-a-Dietitian program: I. Program organization; II. Impact of the program on the community. 2394 Anawers to order. 2395
Disl-a-Dietitian: a community nutrition
education Program. 2396
HEALTH SERVICES
Congestive heart failure, the patient, and the community. 173 long-term dietary management of dimly-mis patiente: II. Composition and plan-ning of the diet and ratient education. 282
Combating malnutrition through maternal and child health programs. 355
Hamith of migranta. 555
Hew disentions for dietetica in today'e health care. 587
The nutrition consultant in private practice. H09
Health needs of measonal fare workers and their familier. 910
The therapeutic dietitian—a challenge for cooperation. 1866
A new kind of Patient service. 2180 282 The therapeutic dietitian--a challenge for cooperation. 1866
A new kind of patient service. 2180
Prosoting child health through comprehensive care. 2192
Total maternal and infant care: realietic aparaianl. 2216
A comprehensive home-care program for the chronically ill. 2219
Rutritional rehabilitation centers. 2307 2307 Interagency conmittee on nutrition education (ICWE). 2333
Hyths and realities in international



BRABINGS

health planning. 2347 A directory of national creanizations concerned with school health 1974-1975. 2503 BEABIRGS Nutrition education -- 1973, hearings, ninety-third Congress, first session, cart 4--TV advertising of food to chil-dren. 1260 dren. 1280

**Mutrition education--1973, hearings, ninety-third Congress, first mession, part 3-TV advertising of fcod to children. 1261 dren. 1261

**Batternal, fetal, and infant nutrition—
1973, hearings, ninety—third Congress,
first session, part 2—qovernmental
responses. 1262

**Federal foot programs—1973, hearings,
ninety—third Congress, part 3—supplea—
entary food programs. 1264

**Hetrition education—1973, hearings,
ninety—third Congress, first session,
part 6—rhosphate research and dental part 6--chosphate research and dental decay. 1265 part 6--chosphate research and dental decay. 1265
Haternal, fetal, and infant nutrition-1973, hearings, ninety-third Congress, first session, Part 1--consequences of salnutrition. 1267
Nutrition education--1973, hearings, ninety-third Congress, first session, part 5--TV advertising of food to children. 1268
Nutrition education. 1972. 1265 dren. 1268
Nutrition education, 1972. 1269
Federal food Programs, 1973. 1270
Nutrition education, 1972. 1271
Naticnal Nutrition Policy Study. 2295
BEIGHT-BEIGHT BATIO EIGHT-BIGST BATIO
The seasured influence of nutrition on personal and social development. 302 Mutrition of Bew Herican Spanish-Pmerican and "Analo" adolescents--blood findings, height and weight data, and physical condition. 606 Petal malnutrition in white newborn infants: maternal factors. 686 Comparison of body weights and lengths or heights of groups of children. 277 Mutritional status of preschool children of Harin County welfare recipients. 871 Mote on the assessment and classificate. Note on the assessment and classification of protein-energy malnutrition in children. 1034 The Simultaneous effect of proteir-The simultaneous effect of Froteir-calorie malnutrition on weight and height velocity. 1053 Height and weight of youths 12-17 ye-ars, United States. 2543 @BIGMI-WEIGHT TABLES Mutrition teaching mini kit (Posters). 371 371
A study of the dietary habits of funior high school students with implications for nutrition education. 651
Commarison of body weights and lengths or heights of groups of children. 727
Selected body measurements of children 6-11 years, United States. 2580 BENGGLOSIN
Dietary iron intakes of adolescents. a 20 11115 Four kitchen keyboard of spices.
Flavor secrets from foreign lands:
Iran. 2443
Flavor secrets from foreign lands:
Sicily. 2446 Playor secrets from foreign lands: Syria. 2448 Turn your soup ladle into a cook's madic wand. 2853
The versatility of ham. 2898 BREEFITABY PACTORS
Diabetes sellitus and obesity. 153
Metritional Component in some Froblems netritional component in some Fichi of adolescence, 157 Diet and coronary heart disease. 3 Interactions between nutrition and heredity in coronary heart disease. 182 Peeding behaviour is obesity. 850 BIGS SCHOOL CUBERCULUB Umgrading Isdian natrition through Youth. 94 Youth. 94
BIGB SCHOOL STUDERTS
WAY won't some teenagers eat? 1469
Bows unlimited: are you ready to teach
the boys? 1760
Their classroom is en all-electric
kitchen. 1825
Youth Dower in Chio. 2412

BIGE SCHOOLS Upgrading Indian nutrition through youth. 94 youtk. 94 High school nutrition education: how effective is it? 899
The white house conference on food, The white house conference on food, nutrition, and health: recommendations of Panels on nutrition teaching and education. 1045
Why won't some teensgers eat? 1869
School kitchen is designed to keep pace with enrollment. 2039
Boys brighten school cafeteria. 2168
Ruffer and a state the difference 2231 Buffet makes the difference. 2231
Try trim-a-pound. 2232
Lunch is served in seconds. 2259
School lunch in Haweii: 82% Participation. 2382 Soft-Serve is srack bar favorite. 2354 BIGBER EDUCATION How secondary students learn from animal nutrition studies. 467 Bioassav--tool for conceptual learning. The white house conference on food, nutrition, and health; recommendations of panels on nutrition teaching and education. 1045
The degree dilemma. 1550 rietetic education--past, present, and future. 1633 ISTORY
The revered lequme. 105
Lydia J. Roberts award essays: a compilation of essays. 120
Landmarks in human nutrition. 212
Origin of selected Old Testament dietary prohibitions. 453
The nurse as an "expert"--the microhealth unit. 457
Food quides in the United States. 495
What we eat. 558
Food and san. 630
The development of food patterns. 631 BISTORY The development of food patterns. Bhat's nutrition? (Motion picture). 734
what's nutrition? (Videocassette). 744
The crosscoads of eection, religion,
tradition and habit. 827
The healing factor. 960
Peanuts pack protein power (Poster).
980 APProaches to nutrition education. 987
Approaches to nutrition education. 989
Human nutritional problems at four nuam nutritional Froblems at four stages of technical development. 996 When hunger calls. 1046 The story of Johnny Appleased. 1080 The sage of citrus fruits. 1082 Ice cream: the great American favorite. Lore and legendry of onion and garlic. 1084 Cheese: 'Hilk's leap toward immortali-Cheese: 'hilk's leaf toward immortail-ty'. 1090 Child nutrition programs. 1092 Study on mustard by Dumas (pere), aut-hor and quastronome. 1102 Seed to civilization: the story of Seed to civilization: the story of man's food. 1106
Early foods of the Southwest. 1109
Research in egriculture and the profession of dietetics. 1111
Facts about sausage. 1115 racts about sausage. 1115
The public health nutritionist—dietitian: an historical perspective. 1119
About Jananas. 1125
Yeqetalle proteins: part I. Bistorical
perspective, tight-ening supplies. 1130 Garlic. 1135 Blackberries, dewberries. 1136 Limes. 1137 Limes. 1137 Strawberries. 1138 Lemons. 1139 Cherries. 11 1140 1141 155 Gooseberries. 1182 Green or wax snap beans. 1143
Parsley. 1144
Celery. 1145
Squash. 1146
Cultivated mushrooms. 1147 Watermelons. 1148 Cramberries. 1149 Radishes. 1150 Sweet enise. 1151 Spinach. 1152 Lychees. 1153 Tangelos. 1154 1155

Cerrots. 1156 Peaches. 1157 Eggplant. 1158 Celeriac. 1159 Grapefruit. 1160 Kele. 1161 Sweet potatoes. Persismons. 1163 Artichokes. 1164 Cauliflower. 1165
Apples. 1166
Oranges. 1167
Reets. 1168
Brussels sprouts.
Asparague. 477 Brussels ... Asparagus. 117 1169 Reparations 1170
Plums-prunes 1172
Phubarb 1173
Apricots 1174
Tomatoes 1175 Honey dews. 1176 Perpers. 1177 Tengerines. 11 Cebbages. 1179 1178 Sweet corn. 1180 Nectarines. 418 Coconuts. 1182 Ponegranates. 1 Dry onions. 118 Avocados. 1186 Finearples. 118 Papayas. 1188 Rutabagas. 1189 Purpikins. 1190 Turnips. 1191 Hangoes. 1192 1187 Watercress. 1193 Green onions. Anise. 1195 Lettuce. 1196 Broccoli. 1197 Potatoes. 1198 Cucuabers. 1199 Raspberries. 1 Collards. 1201 Blueberries. 12 Shallots. 1203 Parsnips. 1204 1202 Parsnips. 12 Persian melons. 12 Chard. 12C6 Swiss chard. Okra. 1207 Okra. 1207 Dandelicns. 1208 Dates. 1209 Dates. 1209

20 million for lunch. 1326
Dietetic education--pest, present, and future. 1633 future. 1633
The international (SI) metric system and how it works. 1651
The full course on dinnerware (Kit). Poisoning sisadventures. 2075 About apples from orchard to market. 2122 Innovetive processed soy foods find markets in affluent and poor societies -part 4. 2152 -part 4, 2152
Picneer work on protein foods. 2157
Evaluation of the attitudes of recipients of home-delivered meals. 2186
Out to lunch: a study of UDSAD'S daycare end summer feeding programs. 2370
Bread wins hands down. 2422
Indian food. 2440
The benevolent bean. 2466
A taste of holiday traditions. 2473
Soul food is as American as apple pie. Soul food is as American as apple pie. Selected reading in microbiology. 25% Some references on metric information (kit). 2570 BOLIDAY PCOPS 2514 Food habits of Greek-Americans. 1 Biggest holiday sonth of the year. Today's special: a potpourri of food merchandiging ideas. 1909 The Bilton yearbook of cake decorating. 1988 School lunch--more than a filling stat-ion. 2361 A taste of holiday treditions. 2473 Oh cockie tree, oh cockie tree. 2484 HOMB CARE Estension home health aide training. 1671
EXEMS DELIVERER EVALUE
Evaluation of the attitudes of recipions of home-delivered meals. 2186
Food services for the elderly and the disabled. 2314



SOBS ECONOMICS Energy conservation: a challenge for home economists. 23 Tanaansee's Extansion Food and Mutrit-Tanassee's Extansion Food and Nutrition Education Programs. 68
Shopper's quids. 75
The use of autrition and home economica sides in maternity and infant cers and children and youth Profacts. 1517
Adding taste and smell to English and model studies. 1595 Rocus on...Caraers in extansics. 1605 An interdisciplinary approach to teach-ing homemaker aides. 1801 Noss economics aides reach roor familiee. 2357 Program midsaw for work with low-income croscas stass" for work with low-isco fasilias. 2350 The hossstand kitchen & caller. 2457 8088 ECOSOSICS BDUCATION Umarading Indian nutrition through youth. 94 vouth. 94
Hismacks/Intercultaral-Istarnational
focus on home sconosics. 369
Taschine teems natrition. 633
High school nutrition aducation: how
affactive is it? 899
Edible wild plants--try it, you say
like it. 1085 Hatrication end the home economist. Teaching for concept devalcrasht. Now to select teaching aids. 162 Nose aconceics, stades 7-9. 1656 Davalobmant of home economics Carrica-lus seteriels and their ase in s field lum meterielm and their ame in s field study of applied nutrition. 1664 Bow as I doing? 1667 Teaching with television. 1697 Homesaking for the aducable sentelly retarded girl. 1702 Bows unlimited: are You ready to teach the towe? 1760 Tunisg in to the community. 1762 Pisht the "bors war" with games; isnow-ations in communer aducation, part four. 1766 Let's play games. 1778 Home sconneigs learning tacksage--halp Hoas economics learning rackages--halp for teaching-learning consumer conce-ets. 1782 A workshop conducted by the vccational hose sconosics teacher to promate nutrition aducation in the alesantary schools. 1796 ols. 1796
Relation batween smaning and activation
for learnins. 1805
ars wow with it? 1807
a ladder for Walter. 1809
Training slens for HEROSS. 1855
Idams for tacching setric cooking.
1952 Procd Preparation principles and procedurar. 1980
The ARC'85 of sicrowave cooking. 2026
Boys brighten achool cafeteria. 2168
Bosesking teachers in Fublic health. Mobilizing the sotantial of home econsics for low-income families. 2383
BOBE HOSSIGES TRACEBES
Our role in the achool lanch program.
178 A workshor conducted by the vocational home economics teacher to promate natrition advention in the elementary schools. 1796 Ars you with it? 1807 Ideas for teaching satric cooking. SONE ECONOMISTS Tenry conservation: a challange for home economists. 23
Basimess meetings boost sutrition. 224
Sabina mend iron. 699
Tocas on...Carmars in extension. 1605
Boss economists as members of health learning to am USDA domaind fords. 2765 2166 Susasskins teachers is public health. Bome wormomist-hommaskar mids team Bone worker side tass are not consistent program. 2351
Bhet hose economists are doing for low-income families. 2408
BORE STAIRS AIDES
Preventing recurrences of compastive heart failers. 376

The role of matrition is home cars and homesaker programs. 572

Training the disadvantaged as home haslth sides. 1649 Extension hose health side training. 1671 16/1 Can sub-professionals assist in teach-isg patiests with diabetss? 1763 ing patients with dishetes? 1763 Butrition adacstics is action: home health cars agencies. 2233 Butrition services is hose health agencies. 2010 BORS UBLIES SERVICES Congestive heart failure, the patient, ONE MERITE SERVICES
Coaquetive heart failura, the patient, and the commenty. 173
Fravesting recurrences of conquetive heart failure. 376
The role of natrition in home cars and homesaker programs. 572
The V.N.A. and distary services. 788
Opportasities is home health services: quidalises for distitions and nutritionists. 2162
A new kind of patient service. 2180
A comprehensive home-cars program for the chronically ill. 2219
Patrition seacation is action: home health cars seencies. 2233
Butrition in coordinated home cars programs, 2322
As agency sutritionist looks at home health cars ander Bedicars. 2366 health cars ander Hedicars. 2306 Butrition services in home health agen-cies. 2416 DONE BARAGREES Consumer education for Bexican-American s. 32 You, the shopper (Pilestrip). 46 Combating mainutrition through maternal mad-child health programs. 355 Hose economists as mambers of health teams. 2166 Extension trains mides to halp acthers. What home economiats are doing for low-income familiam. 2408 BOHBBAKB8S Rola parceptions of young homemakers and nutrition education programs. 165 Gromp interviews as an approach to urosp interviews as as approach to plansing nutrition adacation programs for young hosssakers. 942 Hutritional knowledge and practices. 1067 Talavision in nutrition aducation. BORBRAKING SHILLS Food soasy sassgement. 11 Energy conservation: a challes of for hoas acososists. 23 Consumer education for Waxican-Americ-32 Weing your saparsarkst as a resource. Wrightian must be approached through racognized information sources. 62 Alisentos Pera familiam jovense.—1. Elesantos natrivos assecielas; II., principios besicos en la praparacion da alisentos; III. como plannar conidam facilamate; IV. seleccion y compra da alisentos. 940 alimentos. 940 Balping low-iscome Parsata: I. Throw Troation Groups: II. Through Parent adacation groups; II. Through homesaking consultants. 1553 PMA home supervisor teaches nutritios. 1599
Bosensking for the educable sentelly raterded girl. 1702
Let's play games. 1776
As interdiaciplisary approach to teaching homesakar sides. 1801
The netrition consultant and the home side. 1844 aide. 1844 Good saals for busy days (Slides). 1910 Nutritios edscatios via Peopla-to-peopls. 2196
Behilizing the potential of home aconomics for low-iscons families. 2383
Velenters lasd a hasd. 2392
Batritios on wheels. 2398
Training 'women whe cera'. 2403
Extension Service istansifies help for the poor. 2406
What home economists are doing for low-iscone families. 2408
BERGERS and Acris Serings Arts. mls. 2196 Pauces and aging, Not Springs, Arks-mass, 1971. 874 Building blocks of life. 1023 Proceedings. 2138

BOSPITAL FOCE SIRVICE
Good nutrition: patients learn it best
in seall dosss. 201 Nutrition education and the hospitalized child. 301 new child. 301 Cooper's nutrition in health and diss-ass. 693 ass. 693 How to get patients to set right foods. 698 678
Butrition in the hospital (Filastrip/Cassatte tape). 842
The food story: what's shead for institutional foodsarvica. 1098
Tell it like it is. 1291 Tell it like it is. 1291 Prozan convanianca foods work 'siracla' at Marcy Mcspital. 1343 Malpi. 1344 How to conserve ampleyes energy. How to cut food costs to the bons. 1372
Row to raduce personnel costs. 1375
Rospital food service adapts to systems
approach and industrial sathods. 1377
Pood service on a tudget. 1382
Down with garbage. 1406
Pood service guide for health cara
facilties. 1408
Parancial. 1434
Strikes. 1477
101 daring young chains. 1498
Effect on tursover of training foodservice amployees. 1627
Orientation program increases job mati-1372 Orientation program increases job sati-sfaction and stability. 1758 Galloring gowrest foods to patients. Planning athnic samus. 1896 Dietary cartoons in creating patient good will. 1899 Spacial dista: sldarly faceling bugaboo. 1901 Photos and racipsa on hospital sanus instruct and also please patients. 1906 Equipment problem solvers: 4-atep p ning pays off for hospital. 2009 How to tadasign a food systam. 201 Gourset dining... la Harper-Wabber. 2011 Cola compital staff & amployes dining. 2016
Now to dasign a new foodsarvice. 2018
Eodular systam heats seals on plate
without use of atandard ovans. 2027
Use and cost of supplies for sachine
washing of permenant tablaware. 2080
Frozan taxturad wagatatla protain is
flavored to sisulate seats. 2120
a 'fair' way to tasch nutrition. 2279
Formal taxturad variation of the same of t 2014 onvaisecant homes and hompitals. 2428
Purchasing key to savings. 2598
BOSFITAL PRESONBL
A teaching-learning theory for results
in in-marvice aducation. 1601
Teaching machines: a new training aid
for the distition. 1709
BOSFITALS BOSPITALS PSFITALS

'food in many languages' is concern in
planning manus and teaching modified
dists. 85

Butrition aducation clinics axmist
long-term patiants. 102

Good natrition: patiants lamn it best
in meall doses. 201 in small doses. 201
Batrition aducation and the hospitalized Child. 301 A new audience for nutrition education. 337 Dietatics and husan acology. 494 Discharge dists versus patient aducat-ion. 550 Now to gat patients to sat right foods. Batrition in the hospital (Filmstrip/C-assette tars). 842 Poof for fun and thought: nutrition education in a childr-en's hospital. Physicians' attitudes on distitions' contributions to health tess cars. 937 Food service gaids for health cars facilties. 1808 food marvice wanter for amount calls facilities. 1408
Dietary clinic televised "live" for patients. 1518
Knoxvilla hospital sponsors a clinic on dishetic foods, 1542 A teaching-learning theory for results in is-service adacation. 1601 Effactive dist consaling bagins serly



BOTELS

in hospitalization. 1662
The dishetic clinic. 1675
Hakins easloves orientation work. 1677
Principlas of interviewisq and patient counseling. 1692 remeasure or interviewied and patient counsaling, 1692
Dietery cartoons in creatine patient good will. 1899
Patients learn how to calculate special dists in hospital classes. 1905
Rodular system heats seels on plats without use of stendard ownes. 2027
Use and cost of supplies for machine washing of persenant tablewers. 2080
Dist coussalors serve commanity in three New Jarsev hospitals. 2179
Presding the moor. 2242
A 'fair' way to teach nutrition. 2279
Pood fue, fairs, facts. 2319
Planning how community services—comprehensive care stogress for the aging. 2321
Padiatric cafateria. 2352 232: Padistric cafataria. 2352 Sisplified quantity recipa: nursin4/convalsacant homes and hospitals. 2428 onvalescent hoses and hospitain. 2720 OTRIS
Bhat's for lunch, Charley. 512
Hotel and restaurant administration and related subjects: a bibliography. 2565
BOBSESOLD COBSUNPTION Chanava in dists of hosseholds, 1955 to 1965: isplications for nutrition aducation today. 97
Dists of eth, woman, and children in the United States. 386
Food consessation of hosseholds in the United States, assesses and year 1965-66. 2573 For the set of the set COUPECOLE SURVEYS Channes in dista of households, 1955 to 1965: implications for nutrition education today. 97
Dists of san, women, and children in the United Status. 386
Hanual on household food consusption servers. 2482 SETVEYS. 240 A look at You: health (Motion sicture). Distetics and husan ecology. 494 Shat every sugarvisor should know. 1293 1293
Hotivating human bahavior. 1317
Job avaluation's role in asflores relations. 1318
Hotivation (Slidss/cassettes). 1325
Salf-discovery for the samegar (Audiocassettes). 1340
Halls. 1344 cassattas). 1340
Halpi. 1344
Hanaga or be sanagadt a quida to sanagarial affectiveness. 1348
Hotivation and productivity. 1354
Operations sanagasent: "The negative factor" (24 ways to so broke). 1356
How to sotivate saployass. 1378
How sanagars sake things happes. 1430
Parancist. 1434
The innovator and the ritsalist: a study in conflict. 1447
Heyond theory Y: the contingency approach to sanagasest (Hotion sicture). 1451 1451 Theory I and theory Y: two sets of assusations is hesines-assacasent (Motion mictars). 1452 Learnise hos to lead. 1853 Laarning hos to lead. 1853
What counts most in your operation?
(asser: meoPla). 1898
Lifs scrist swarmans in carser davalcness: hesen behavior observed through
transactional analysis. 1504
Train through sxpariancs. 1522
Commanication with lcw-iscome familiam.
1535 1535 The bif training director a handbook. 1540 A chanda in attitudas--Froducad by akillful faca-to-faca communications. One atrong link: Program 1, definition of the mide's 10h (Videocessetts). 1725 Oss atrong link: Program 1, definition of the mide's 10b (sotion Fictors). One strone link: Progres 2, values and attitudes (Notice Ficture). 1727
One strone link: Progres 2, values and attitudes (Videoce-smetts). 1728
One strone link: Progres 3, activation

(Motion picturs). 1729
Ons atrong link: Progras 3, sotivation (Videocassatts). 1730
Ons atrong lisk: Progras 5, working with groups (Motion picturs). 1733
One strong link: progras 5, working with Groups, Progras 6 the hose visit, pt. 1 (Videocassatts). 1734
Ons atrong link: progras 6, the hose visit, pt. 1 (Motion picturs). 1736
One atrong link: progras 7, the hose visit, pt. 2 (Motion picturs). 1736
One strong link: progras 7, the hose visit, pt. 2 (Motion picturs). 1736
One strong link: progras 7, the hose visit, pt. 2, Progras 8, avaluation (Hotion picture). 1729 visit, pt. 2, Progras 8, svaluation (Vidaocasastts). 1737 Tuning in to the cossusity. 1762 Tuning in to the consulty. 1762 EalPing disadvantaged families improve their dists. 1863 Let's break hread together. 2190 School lunch-acre then a filling stat-ion. 2361 Learning about people through their foods. 2493 AURCH Hutrition gats the cell. 41
Hangar and selnutrition in the world
today. 175
Hungar and selnutrition in Gaorgia,
1969. 253 1969. 253 Butrition problems of the Southeast: Gaordia--a cass is point: 255
Malnutrition and hangar--whoma responsibility is it? 440
Mundar in Chicago. 525
The central nervose system: its central role in discrimination and selection Food and sen. 630
Overreight. 669
Scientific study of malnutrition as a listing factor in the development of education. 811 Learning batter nutrition. The first book of food. 895 You and your manners. 896
When hunger calls. 1046
Pood preferences and the regulation of Pood preferences and the regulation of auting. 1071
Population growth, food navds and savironsental stress. 1087
Padaral food prograss.—1973, hearings,
ninsty-third Congrass, first assaion,
part 2-hungar in 1973. 1263
Hungar and dayslopsent (kit). 2163 hundar and malnutr-itios--from a case study. 2271 study. 2271
Pood and nutrition procedures in time of disaster. 2280 Flowers is the desert; how one dedicatad man pursuad the philosophy that you can't teach a hungry child. 2377
ByDROCAMBORS Proteins from hydrocarboas. 2124 A look at you: health (Notion Ficture). 93 93
Ustad v as babs costasto. 249
La alisestacion dal nino as al Primer ano (Filastrip). 531
Food to grow os. 722
Sacond thoughts os knowledge and attituda affacts upon basavior. 570
Baqinning raspossibility: lamchroos sanners (Botios picters). 1574
Pusricultara—us sanual pers asistantes sociales v dirige-ates as les cosmeidades rareles. 1667
La formula mars as aiso. 1826 La forsula para se siso. 1926 Kitchen senitatios and food hygines. 20 6 1 Lunchroom manitation and mafaty. 2063 Class cataring. 2066
The sawanted four (Filestrip/cassetts).
2070 2070
Lat's keep food mafa to ant (Notion picture). 2071
Protecting the public (Pilantrips/Records). 2086
A rafarance assess of food service sentation: adactional & training setartials. 2087
What a food service amployee should know about hacteria. 2092
Ritchas assistation. 2010
La compres de alimentos as al sercado (Pilantrip). 2589
PPERACTIVITY BYPERACTIVITY The hyperactive child. 929

BYPROCALCREIA Hypercolcasis and skalatel affacts in chronic hypervitesince's A. 404 HYPERTRUSION PRETARNION
The 'hig thram' risk factors that pradict carmany disease best. 88
Obesity asd the sabors child. 172
Cardiovascalar diseases: carm and prav-Carticornection 2. 300 Cardinvascalar disassant cars and praventies 3. 382 Watural history of hypertension, a case for selective sem--transtaset. 44% Essential hypertension in children and yauth: a padistric perspective. 623 Prisery prevention of the atherosclaro-tic diseases. 817 Approach to amessasent of risk factors in sild hypertension. 963 Hater sad heart disease: the harder the desdier? 1033 ETPHENITABIBOSIS A EXPERCECCENSIS A Eypercalcasis and akalatal affacts in chronic hypervitasincess A. 404 EYPERVITABLECSIS D Hypercalcasis and akaletal affacts in chronic byparvitaeinosis à. 404 Hypoglycesia. 622 Assricass love beguesh. 875 Adrasal cortex injection for hypoglyce-sia. 932 Sypoglycasia castrol ccokexy. 2483 The view from the cathird's seat--Part I. 360 TCR CREAS Ica crass: the great Assrices favorits. Dairy products. 1095
La familia lachs. 1099
Sou wa gat mar dairy foods. 2109
ICED TEA Asyons can make good icad tam. 1915 What are lentile? 1212 Nutrition awareness in the superagrant. Tear-roand school seems sors sonsy for foodservicers. 1497 Waw pressers fryers up fried chicken salss. 2031 massa. 2031
Extansion sarvice programs promote good autrities. 2235
Tasm tibe food farm: 'action package' for autrities education. 2288
Tasmagers tall us about their satrition. 2356 ILLITERACT Mutrition adacation of illiterate pao-pls. 325 ILLEPSS no cesacar la huana o sala salad da como coancar in numer o unit mana a sina (Filestrip). 204
The hot-cold theory of disasset implications for treatment of Puerto Rican patients. 401 patients. 481
Society and West the lower Rio
Grasde Valley. 636
Folk disease among arten Hexican-Assricass: stiology, symptoms, and treatsent. 652 LUSTOATIONS Hew labals belp sall natrition. 1241 Vissal sids: sky?--whare?--shat? 158! Pood facts and fas with Suttar and Boop. 1594 Batter visuals: yes can make then happes. 1788 Proman food packaging - to man or not to man. 2182 TO MAN. 2142
INTENTION POINT
Porasisting as initation channe apread
to make dairy proteins go farther.
2110 INITATION WILE INITATION NIE Hejora compras an lachs. 7 IMMUNITY Hattitias and acquired immusity. 143 INDOME SEMONS OF HETANOLISM Eracchast on developmental antitions davalapmental hiochasistry. 595 INCOME Pood spending and income (Pab. 1974). The real facts shout food. 76 Food spending and income (August 1974). Pond apending and income (Say 1974).

A comparison of lower-income and appar-

7861 202

income homemakers relative to their kaowladgs and practice of nutrition. The affect of income on food habits in Sri Lanks: the findings of the socic-sconcerc aureev of Sri Lanks, 1969/70. Pood markatiaa in Latin America: new lifestvles, new mating habits. 1850 INCORE 680UPS Todays II camtomar: Prozesa acclaimed by rich, poor alikm. 1481 Pood consumption of households in the united States, seasons and year 19t5-66. 2573 Pood consumption of households in the aortheast, seasons and year 1965-66. 257a INDUPERER NT STUDY Te a tatter shomper. 5
Salf-discovery for the manager (Audio-Saif-discovary for the manager (Audio-cassettas). 1340 So you sant to be a supervisor!. 1882 The desired diseas. 1550 A Philosophy for clerical traising: the manu approach. 1711 Hams aconomics learning Packager-half for teaching-laurning consumer coacspts. 1782 Davalopuant and utilization of a salfinstruction laboratory. Thinking matric. 1945 Watrition aducation of illiterate rac-pls. 325 IRDIA Socio cultural malmatrition. (Growth Socio celteral malmatrition. (Growth failurs in children dum to socio celtural factors). 837
Peligious influence on distary intake and shvsical condition of indigent, Premnant Indian women. 658
Butrient intaks of college students from India in the United States. 908
Applied natrition Programms as madia for mass communication in rural areas surrounding Tirupati. 2165 Indiana/Cultural factors in the introd-action of change. 1842 Whate Pressure from raign aupraus. 2053 Manuand, Indiana lunchroca becomes classroom astansion. 2226
INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA
A central kitchen Provides meals for Indianapolis school students. 1958
INDIVIDUAL CHARACTERISTICS
How wa choose our foods--and why. 308 342

The new vesstarians: the natural high?

Je2
The otens adolescent. 468
The front-line manager's problem-solver. 1295
Hotivation (Slides/cassattas). 1325
Self-discovery for the manager (Audiocassattas). 1300
How to art results from job anrichment. 136°
Positive personal motivation: the manager's quide to influencing others. 1364
Hotivation: good theory--poor application. 1393
A new concept in personal development and amployes relations. 1411
The inservator and the ritealist: a study in conflict. 1447
The effective management development facilitator: 26 characteristics, techniams and approaches. 1476
The 15 goldes rules for success as a manager. 1496
Communication with low-income families. 1535
As you were saying--who quins shee you cheat on a personality test? 1557
Hom to cope with the silent traines. 1589
A teachies-learning theory for results in ia-service advection. 1601
A philosophy for clerical training: the mens approach. 1711
Eints for discassion strups. 1756
Is TA oky Yes...If it's assed sith discretion. 1810
Bosm sconomics aides reach foor families. 2357
IBDIVIDUAL ISSTEUCTION
Science-yeaterday, today, and tenerrow. 1525

INDIVIDUALIZED INSTRUCTION Egg carton nutrition. 412 Science-yesterday, today, and tomorrow. 1525 Student and that cooperatively sele-cted behavioral objectives. 1587 Hadia as applied to individualized instruction. 1592
Independent learning develops responsibility. 1618
One strong link: program 6, the home
visit, pt. 1 (Motion picture). 1735
Danger: individualizing instruction can be hazardous to laarning. 1826 A model for the systematic integration of instructional materials into indivior instructional saturation into Indi dualized learning systems. 1859 A resource list of information about media production. 2515 IEDOMESIA The styles of Indonesia. 2043 INDUSTRIAL POOD SERVICE Strictly parsoans1: the care and feed-ing of cafatariam. 1858 Pond facilities bluaprint: World Trade Fond Inclities Disaptint: world Trac Canter (Part V): dishwashing facilit-iss, private dining room. 2012 Earo turnover in the dishroom. 2057 INDUSTRIAL RELATIORS As you warm saying--How to improve personal communications through slida-/tapa Programs. 1284 Tall it like it is. 1291 The front-line managar's problem-sol-1295 Moving up: quidelines for the aspiring otapes). 1309 Job evaluation's role in suployee rela-Tions. 1318
Feeloyas Surveys. 1330
Handbook of information relevant to
manpower agencies: a compilation of practice Principles and Strategies for manpower operations. 1331 Handbook of modern personnel administration. 1333 setion. 1333
Seven axcuses for indecision.
The five faces of power. 133
Helpt. 1384 Malpi. 1384
A may concapt in parsonnel development and amployas ralations. 1811
Twanty-two arguments against job enrichment. 1855
Conflicting impacts of pay on employee motivation and satisfaction. 1862
Personnel practices review: a rersonnal audit activity. 1866
What's happened to amployee commitment? 1868 1468 Strike 1. Parsonnel managament: a t/a perspactive. 1479
A came study of a union-management learning ancounter in industry. 1485
Elements of an amployme notivation program. 1891
Effect on turnover of training foodservice employees. 1627
Haking employee orientation work. 1677
Salf-svaluation first. 1777
Enrichment and training. 1830
IMDUSTRY ROLE
Mutrition awaraness: the food industry moves to help. 65
Facts are not snough. 209
Industry's consitment to nutrition education. 599
Symposium: developing foods for the cardiac-concerned. 973 Parsonnel management: a t/a perspact-iva. 1479 cardiac-concarnad. 973
Human nutrition in our changing environuent. 10 10 The food industry's responsibility in public nutrition. 1093 public nutrition. 1093
Organizational reaction to the disadvantaged worker. 1492
Industry response to the nutrition
challengs. 2300
IMPART DIFTS

Challands. 2300
FPART DIFFS
Hos sodium nitrits can affect your hamith. 35
Salt intaks and sating parterns of infants and children in relation to blood pressurs. 108
Yitamin K supplementation for infants receiving silk substitute infant formulus and for those with fat malabsorption. 111
Vitamin 5 contant of salected baby

IMPARTS (TC 2 YEARS) foods. 317
The affect of diet on the development of the adipose organ. 421
Raising infant on vegetarian dist. 475
Why are some bables fat? 544
Survay of infant feeding practices. Nutritional value of "Egg heaters" Compared with "farm fresh eggs". 732 THYANT FEEDING
Whole milk is good for you--if you're a
baby. 15 bary. 15 Lydia J. Roberts award essays: a compi-lation of assays. 120 Food and exctional significance. 146 Barness on dawelopmental nutrition: 160 Freast feeding in Tanzania: studies on infant familing practices and attitudes. Breast feeding and weaning practices in wreast teeding and wearing practices in dawelcring countries and factors influ-ancing them. 205 Breast feeding in Norway. 206 El sadico recomienda dar frijol a su Used y su babs contents. 249
Baby foods: what's in them? are they safe? should I make my own? 305
vitamin E content of melacted baby foods. 317 Victable 5 Content of Theorem 5 17 Everything you need to know about faeding your baby. 350 The new vegatarians, part one--vagetarians and its medical consequences. 368
Annual pattarns of family and childrenn's diet in three Gustemalar Indian communities. 390
The foods you eat—the nutrition you get. 4C1
Teaching kit on feeding bottle (Posters). 415
Elementary nutrition teaching kit (Posters). 416
The affect of diet on the development of the adipose organ. 421
Raising infant on vegetarian diet. 475
Nutritional problems in a changing Nutritional problems in a changing world. 516 world. 516 Nutrition and cars of young children in Peru. III. yurima-guas, a jungle town. 520 La alimentacion del nino en el primer ano (Filmstrip). 531 Mutrition notas: tooth decay can be pravantad. 539 Why are some babies fat? 544 Why are some bables fat? 344 Nutrition for mothers and infants--economic considerations. 551 Braast-feeding habits and cultural context. (A study of three Ethiopian communities). 586 Survey of infant feeding practices. Cultural patterning of nutritionally relevant behavior. 621
Coorer's nutrition in health and dise-Cooper's nutrition in health and dise-ase. 693 Nutritional value of "Igg teaters" Compared with "farm frash eggs". 732 The cultural characteristics of braast-feeding: a survey. 761 Nutrition problems of urban children. Our baby's book. 796
Pearson on devalopmental nutrition: iron. 803 Infant nutrition (Slides). Infant nutrition (Slides). 824 When you mtop breamt fameding. 865 Wathen Smith on developmental nutrition: the challenge of chasity. 931 Alianntos para su ninc-1. Edad 1-2 mases; 2. Edad 2-3 1/2 masss; 3. Edad 5-6 memes; 4. Edad 7-12 memes. 977 Food im more than just something to mat. 1002 1002 Alimentacion infantil -- I. Los granos; IL. los cersales; Iii. El huevo; IV. lms frutam; V. La carne. 1012 La forsula para su ninc. 1926 Praparacion da lecha en polvo (Filmstrip). 1968 ip). 1968
Maw program meets special neads of women, infants 8 children. 2194
INFANTS (TO 2 YEARS) vitemin K supplementation for infants raceiving milk substitute infant formu-



PAGE 283

lam and for those with fat malabsorpt-

Your age and your dist. 124

IMPRCTIONS

Barnass on davelopmental nutrition: fat. 160 El accico recomienda dar frijel a gu babe. 227
Untad y au bebe contento. 249
Food and you. 271
Como conocar la bunna o sala salud da
nino (Filastrip). 284
Tha seasurad influence of nutrition on
parsonal and aocial davelopment. 302
Fast and present salnutrition and its
affect on health today. 345
Fransency of sating. 364 habe. 227 Transpancy of matthre. 364
Transpancy of matthre. 364
Transpancy of matthre. 364
Transpancy of matthree protes and amino acida. 393
Adversa affacts on infant davelopment associated with maternal folic acid daficiency. 455 dericzency. 455 Hamtidge and O'Brien or developmental natrition: trace matals. 466 Raissing infant on vegatarian diet. 475 Heins nutritional data. 491 Environantal factors associated with preschool chasity: II. Obssity and food Practices of children at successive aga levals. 521 Province that factors associated with Phytronaental factors associated with preschool obssity: I. observed in six-south-old children. 522 La alisentacion del nino en al Friser ano (Filastrip). 531
The cheat-head circumference ratio as an indicator of the nutritional status of young children. 541
Why are some baties fat? 544
The effect of nutrition in teen-age gravides on presonancy and the status of gravides on presonancy and the status of gravides on pregnancy and the status of the neonate. 1. A nutritional Frefile. 568 Restcher on developmental nutrition: developmental block-ealstry. 595 Mannatal aortality among the low birth waight infants under special radiatric cars. 598 Survay of infant feeding Practices. ##Sasch a sother--save a child: the Kirathiao experiaent. 656

Rabizs need iron. 699

Raternal nutrition and the course of pragnancy. 726

Rutritional value of "Zqq beaters" compared with "fars frash aqqs". 732

Rutrition for young aindz (Slida/tape). 778

Our baby's book. 766 653 Our baby's book. 796
Pmarson on devalopmental nutriticn: iron. 803 Bhat nutrients do our infanta really qat? 825
Bhar vou stop breast faedding. 865
Rathan Saith on davelopmental nutrition: the challenge of obesity. 931
Alisentos para su mino--1. Zdad 1-2
mmes: 2. Zdad 2-3 1/2 amsss: 3. Zdad
5-6 amsea; 4. Zdad 7-12 amses. 977
Aliamstacion infantil--1. Los granos;
II. los cersalas: Iii. 21 humvc; IV.
lam frutas: V. La carne. 1012
Zarly palnutrition and brain davelops gat? 825 Early palnutrition and brain davelopment. 1014 ent. 1014 Pood habits of infants and preschool The significant significant control of the significant significant control of the significant signific Sarving infants. 1378 La formula Para su nino. 1526 La formula Para su nino. 1526
New Froquam meats spacial names of
women, infants 5 children. 2194
One child-one chance: a report on the
suppleanntal food program. 2228
WIC in Arizona: food help for acthere
and children. 2389
Pood for health in Pierce County. 2390 INDICTIONS Nutrition and acquired issunity. On the denseis of atheroaclerosis. 159 INFOUNDATION CUNTURS
Index and curriculum brings, volume 1.
1581 Data base for "safe" additives: deciaions satablished for industry/agency use. 2517 A suids to sources of consuser informa-tion. 2569 A BUIGE 2569
INPOUBLITION DISSEBINATION
State netrition council holds Ccafarance on food, mutrition, and health. 36
Today's nutrition and your job. 81
Changas in dists of households, 1955 to

1965: implications for nutrition aducation today. 97
Hutrition education basic to good estsutrition education basic to good eating habits for all. 501
Nutrition aducation from the laboratory to the dining table. 502
Nutrition aducation--what is the goal?
560 Basic nutrition concepts for use in nutrition education. 617
Nutrition education-U.S.A. 638
Opportunities in nutrition education. 926 926
Approaches to nutrition sducation. 98
Hutrition sducation for nonprofessionals and the public---part II. 988
The White House Conference on Food,
Hutrition and Hesith: supplementary raport from panal on popular education. 10 44 The white house conference on food, nutrition, and health: recemendations of panels on nutrition teaching and education. 1085 Nutrition commitmes and nutrition aducation. 1365 addication cossittsss and their role in Cossumity action programs. 1366 The role of sess ccaeunications in nutrition improvement: a ratoraulation. Hass cosmunications applied to nutrition aducation of rural populations: an outline of atratagy. 1610
Adapting nutrition facts—an egapple. 1682 A conceptual approach to nutrition education. 1643 education. 1643
The affective use of eases radia in nutrition education. 1688
Patients' understanding of written health inforaction. 1708
PAG statement (Mo. 27) on mass communications in nutrition aducation. 1745
Advartising and mass communicationer a model for rural nutrition inforaction programs. 1747
Why Johnny's parents don't read. 1860 A new need: the nutrition programmer. 2169 INFOUNATION NUMBER

INFORBATION NUMBERS

Concapts of food habits of "other" ethnic groups. 800
Zeployme survays. 1330
INFORBATION SERVICES

How do you gat the agst nutrition for the least soney? 1370
Data bass for "mafa" additives: decisions satablished for industry/agency use. 2517
INFORBATION somerse

use. 2517
IMPORBATION SOURCES
Urbanitas aust be approached through recognized information sources. 62
Mutrition education for today. 476
Don't ast your heart out (Chart). 753
Application of the index of relevance to marsonnal assagasant. 1314 to personnel smaggasent. 1314
Rutrition committees and their role in
community action programs. 1366
Indes and curriculum briefs, volume 1. 1581 1839 Up the MSLP. Up the MSLP. 1839
A study on linear programming applications for the optipi-ration of school lunch manus. 1885
Food service research abstracts and listings of needed food service research, 1972. 2511
Data base for "safe" additives: decisi-Data Dase for "safe" additivas: decisi ons astablished for industry/agency uss. 2517 Pood service research abstracts and listings of needed food service resea-rch, 1971. 2555 Pood service research abstracts and listings of seederch abstracts and

listings of smednd food service reser-rch, 1973. 2556 Pood service research sbatracts and

root satisfies of seaded food service research, 1969. 2557
INFORBATION SYSTEMS
Index and curriculus briefs, volume 1.
1581

THEREDIRETS. COMPUTETS

Consumer policy on food labsling, Hilwaukes, 1971. 1249

FDA*85 approach to informative labsling. 1255

Lacks an Polvo as sope de papa. 1920

Lechs an polvo pars pass. 1921

Hetric improvas the flavor. 1962

Salute to salads: how to aerchandiss

asladr. 1570
Using standardized recipes (Hotion picture). 1985
1C ways to a successful salad. 1990 1984 food...Now. 2438
The iff world 1974 directory & guide. 2533 INJUCTIONS

Ustad y diabatas. 1013 Innovations and challenges (videocessatte). 743 tte). 743

Managasan psychology: asplosive change versus gradual change. 1339

School lunch--student body: hand-in-hand in bountiful. 2344

INSECT COPPSC.

COMMON SENSE POST CONTROL. 2090

INSURVICE CORESS

At-The-Job training. 1513

Some taacher-centered in-service programs. 1722

INSURVICE ETUCATION.

INSERVICE REUCATION. Business sectings boost nutritism. 228
At-Tha-Job training. 1512
A taching-learning theory for results in in-service aducation. 1601
School lusch training as seult secation. 1631

Planning nutrition programs for alamantary achool taschara. 1641 Nutrition and the war on powarty: Asar-ican hose aconosica association worksh-op-working with low income familian. 1646

Devalopment of home aconomics curricu lum materials and their use'in a field study of applied rutrition. 1668 Neutrition aducation workshop. 1695 Neutrition and dental health. 1696 Light a firm-train in-marrice. 1701 A workshop conducted by the worational home accommiss teacher to promate neutrition aducation in the elementary schools. 1796 resching taachers to teach nutrition.

1822 Problem: how to cut meet costs in helf, sclution: seat extenders. 2144 Cooperative action harmaness community forces. 2183 IBSERVICE PECGRAMS

Some teacher-centered in-service programs. 1722

IBSERVICE TEACHER EDUCATION
Some teacher-contered in-service programs. 1722

INSTITUTES (TRAINING PROGRAMS) Nutrition workshops challenge Califor-nia foodservicers. 1721 IBSTITUTIONAL PRODING

The nutritional problems of the aged, Athans, Gs., 1971. 254 The food story: what's ahead for insti-tutional foodservice. 1098 How to work mearter-not harder. 1285 Took service trands. 1336
Protes convenience foods work 'mirscle' at Hercy Wospital. 1343 at Mercy Wospital. Halpi. 1344

Pood service 1984. 1346
How to cat food costs to the bost.

How to raduce parsonnel costs. 1375 Down sith garbaga. 1406 Pood service guids for health care facilties. 1408 facilties. 1408
Parapectives 1978: unusual positions and nawar distetic spacialties. 1436
Butrition training of food service personnel. 1608
Cosputers 1988. 1872
Catering!. 1883
Laftovers: annu standouts that are budget stratchers. 1888
Galloping gosrast foods to patients.

Dasmert-O-Rama III. 1897 Today's special: a potpeurri of food marchandising ideas. 1909 Mutriant losses in institutional food handling. 1947 Habuling. 1747 How to radasigh a food system. 201 Gournat dining... A la Harpar-Wabber. 2018

How to design s new foodservice. 2018 Planning new community services--comprahensive care programs for the sging. 2321

Award-wisning hospital mans offers 31 antrass based on frozen foods. 2336

PACE 284



Simplified Quantity racifes: nursing/convalescent homem and hospitals. 2428 Soy mrotein recipe ideas. 2491 Prozem food inetitutional encyclopedia. 2545 Food purchasing concests. 2597 INSTRUCTION Bookkeeping proceduras and instructi-ons. 1425 ons. 1425 INSTRUCTIONAL AIDS Can you borrow a cookie? 43 Living Together in America (Study Frin-Living Together in America (Study Frints). 129
Mutrition teaching aids (Charts). 152
Evaluation of nutrition education in sweryday teaching environment. 293
Mutritional awareness instruction series for classroom user-with lesson blane for African foods, American Independent and Mariannian foods mian foods and Harican louds, American foods (Posters). 375 Pood and nutrition teaching sictures (Study srints). 411 Egg carton nutrition. 412 The nutrition dame (Game). 450
The child with dimbetem (Slidem). 539
Dimcharde dietm versum patient education. 550 ion. The food fun sougbook (Caseette tare) . Your 'breakfast chemicals'. 643
Haking nutrition education contagious. 813 Mutrition, food. fuel, and energy (K-Nutrition, 1000.
it). 846
Nutrition. food, fuel, and energy (Kit). 847
Study of foods is emphasized in Brooklyn eleaentary school. 965
Get lost. extra sounds. 982
Teaching aids - sound sotion picture
systems. 1516
Telego-westerday, today, and tomorrow Science-vesterday, today, and tomorrow. Programmed instruction: Fast, Present. and future. 1551 A euiding star for modern nutriticn. 1570 What is programmed instruction? Adding taste and smell to English and social studies. 1595
Evaluating advertising. 1597 Cwn. Programmed instruction: an approach to dietary assagement of dislysis Fatier nts. 1609
Continuing nutrition education programs
via telelectures. 1619
An audiovisual primers. 1620
How to select tenching aids. 1625
Creative bulletin boards -- elementary. Accentuate the positive. 1659 Programmed instructional materials on diabetem. 1666 Teaching machines for Batients with distance. 1690 Butrition and dental health. 1656 Burrition and dental health. 1656
Patients learn about diabetes from
teaching machine. 1698
Teaching machines: a new training mid
for the dietitian. 1709
Planning diabetic diets (Filmstrif/record). 1715 Evaluation of health education materials. 1741 als. 1741 Have you tried teaching foods via TV? Welletin boards that teach through involvement, 1767 involvement. 1767
Programed instruction and Patient temp-hims. 1791 hing. 1791 TV and radio teachine tocle. 1799 Putting nutrition on the line. 1803 Games that tanch. 1804 ratting nutrition on the line. 1803 Games that teach. 1808 A melf-learming smit for patients with diatetes. 1818 all about bakine (Crossword puzzle). 1927 Mew erodrage for patients with diabetes. 2255
Batritios teaching sids--second set (Charts). 2505
Sudgested readings. 2568 Wibliogramhy of natrition teaching aigs in Stanish. 2572 in Stanish. 2572 Spanish-lasquage health communication teaching mids: a list of Friated Pa'e ials mad their mources. 2579 The Walt Dissey Spanish language file Brogram. 2582

INSTRUCTIONAL INNOVATION Evaluation of nutrition education in everyday teaching environment. 293 Creative food experiences for children. Science-vesterday, today, and tomorrow. TV and radio teaching tools. 1799 The new aducational technology: with whom will you dance? 1851 INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS Nutrition awareness in the supermarket. 2 Copmi we'd better gc shopping. 10 PDA launches nutrition labeling educat-ion progress. 22 Cas you borrow a cookie? 43 Be a batter shopper (Slides). 50 Adapting ethnic foods to nutritional needs. 96 Customize Your diet. 154 Basic nutrition instructors' manual. Selling nutrition in Salt Lake City. 180 Brend and jam for Frances (Phonodisc). Creative food experiences for children. The nutrition game (Game). 450 Breed and law for Frances. 511 What's for lunch, Charley. 512 Stone soup. 673 Stone moup. 673 Heals and smacks for you (Posters). 719
Butrition doll--Toy for Type A. 776
Butrition in the hospital (Filastrip/C-assette tape). 842 Nutrition, food, fuel, and energy (K-it). 846 Nutrition, food, fuel, and energy (Kit). 847 Learning better nutrition. A basic food pattern for Puerto Rico. 853 Teach nutrition with bulletin boards. Witrition education asterials: a socio-cultural approach. 889
Sutrition education saterials: A socio-cultural approach. 890
Pood practices and eating patterns: a conceptual approach. 928
Stone soup (Phonodisc). 959
Vitasin E (Slides). 976
Lessons on seat. 1116 Leasons on seat. 1116
As you were saying--How to improve
personnel communications through slids-/tape programs. 1284
Costing sy saterials: s job affroach. Customer/employee relationships. 1465 Nation-wide mass media education. 1: Teaching mids - mound motion picture mystems. 1516 systems. 1516
Easy bulletin boards -- number 2. 1528
Writing for "poor folks". 1531
Hatrics, Students, and you!. 1534
Creating instructional saterials. 1539
Learning-principles, practices, and pmanuts. 1543 Butrition lessons. 1548 Programmed instruction: past, present, and future. 1551 exhibits. 1556 Health in elementary schools. 1573 Good old reliable sound slides. 1580 Index and curriculus briefs, volume 1. 1581 what is programmed instruction? 15 Media as applied to individualized instruction. 1592 Food facts and fun with Mutter and Boop. 1594 Audio cassattem: how to acript your 1600 OWD. own. 1600 Butrition in the news. 1607 Continuing nutrition education programs via telelectures. 1619 vim temelectures. 1019 An audiovisual Friner. 1620 How to select teaching mids. 1625 Teaching teens 'stuff' that counts. 1639 Flip chart trains new hires. 1648 Creative bulletin boards -- elementary. Coloring tear sheets for new funtrition in elementary school senus (coloring book). 1660 book). 1660 The cufeterim food game. 1676

Heasuring readability of health education literature. 1678
Videocassettes: the dream medium. 1680
Working with Puchlo Indians in New
Hexico: development of teaching materials als. 1684 als. 1684
Now to pick your way through today's minefield of curriculum products. 1686
Food ccmbos. 1689
Neath education. 1691
Nutrition and dental health. 1696
Teaching machines: a new training aid for the dictition. 1709
Instructional material assemment tool. 1739 Evaluation of health education materialm. 1741 Have you tried teaching foods via TY? Films vs. Videotapes in educational prodrams. 1752 Programs. 1752
Boys unlimited: are you ready to teach
the boys? 1760
Let's Flay Gapes. 1778
Home economics learning packages--help for teaching-learning Consumer Conce pts. 1782 pts. 1782
Development and utilization of a self-instruction laboratory. 1787
Sing a song of spinach. 1790
Education and training in SI units. 1797 Speaking of metric: 1800
Putting nutrition on the line. 1803
Games that teach. 1804 Tape recording, booklet teach diets. 1812 1812 Students learn to live with liters and meters. 1813 Kids are natural cooks. 1817 Action on Serena street. 1847 A model for the systematic integration of inetructional materials into individualized learning systems. 1859 Tat right--you're on candid camera. 1866
Pry cocking. 1971
Breakfast preparation.
Luncheon cooking. 197 1973 Luncheon cooking. 1973
Srill cooking. 2081
Lunchroos manitation and safety. 206:
A reference manual of food service
sanitation: educational & training
materials. 2087
Cleaning and sanitation. 2099
Foodservice safety. 2100
Kitchen sanitation. 2101
Morking together in community nutrition. 2204
Frogram enders for york with low-inco Program mides" for work with low-income families. 2358 A resource list of information about media production. 2514 media production. 2514 A resource list of information about media production. 2515 Nutrition bocks and resources 1971. The audio-visual equipment directory. A user's look at the mudio-visual wo-A user's look at the audio-visual wo-rld. 2534 Poodservice vocabulary. 2560 Basic nutrition facts. 2561 Vegetarians and vegetarian diets. 2562 Weight control - chesity. 2563 Suggested readings. 2568 Biblicgraphy of nutrition teaching aids in Spanish. 2572 in Spanish. 2572 Spanish-language health communication teaching mids: m list of Frinted mater-imia and their sources. 2579 Approximate nutritive values of common foods. 2551 foods. 2561 The Walt Disney Spanish language file program. 2582 Food Care and food storagm. 2601 INSTRUCTIONAL MEDIA STRUCTICEAL HEDIA Creating instructional materials. 1539 The role of mass communications in nutrition improvement: m reformulation. 1590 1990
Hass communications applied to nutrition education of rural populations: an outline of strategy. 1610
How to melect teaching aids. 1625
The effective use of mass medim in nutrition education. 1688 nutrition education. 1688
PAG statement (Mo. 27) on mass communications in nutrition education. 1745
Advertising and mass communications: maddel for rural nutrition information
programs. 1747



ISSELIE The andio-visual memipment directory. 2527 A weer's look at the audio-visual wc-rld. 2534 INSELIN Diatetes and prequancy. 447 Diets hich in eluccae or sucroae and Youne women. 575 Unted y distatus. 1013 ISTELLECTUAL ANILITY
Halautrition and maychological dayslos-840 INTELLIGENCE

Halnutrition, learning, and intalligence., 188
The measured influence of autritios on The measured infleence of sutrition on meraonal and social development. 302 Food for school (Fonters). 419 The melaourished sind. 918 Status of the fetus and newbors, jamaics, 1970. 951 Evaluation of the eccresic consequences of melaourition. 2186 INTIMESTRIC COMMITTIES OF SUTRITION BUCCATORS Samic nutrition concerts for use in nutrition education. 617 Intersquency consistes on nutrition education (ICWS). 2333 INTERIOR EMSIGN The evolution of achocl fccdservice. 1097 Hostital staff & meployme diming. 2016
The styles of Indonesia. 2043
INTERESTIATE GRADIS Food in early Cleveland. 1561
Food in Washineton's bcyhood. 1562
Food in Lincoln's time. 1568
Dining is smace. 1703
The Missise link. 1767
INTIGNATIONAL POODS
Concests of food babits of "other" ethnic groams. 800 Sansorv, chemical, and merketability evaluation of flavor mecrets recipes. Learnine by doine. 1811 Teachine children to eat. Teaching with food. 2367 Player sacrets from foreign lands: Chile. 2442 Chile. 2442
The foods of Southern Italy. 2451
Learning about recole through their
foods. 2493
INTERNATIONAL PROGRAMS Butrition is preschool and school age, Tylosand, Swedau, 1968. 190 Secial, amotional and cultural influensecial, mactional and cultural influed cea ae related to mating patterrs and main food, and nutrition. 833 Mansort on a conference on mutrition education. Guadalaiara, Hexico, 1972. #339
Food and autrition: a new view of an cld trobles. 1100 ₹
Redirectine food habits-s food accintates Times and the food trobles. 1101 € A curriculus for the nutrition program-agr. 1572 aer. 1572
The International Union of Nutritional Sciences--a survey of nutrition education. 1650
Learning by doine. 1811
The troblem of malautrition. 2064
A nee smed: the nutrition programmer.
2169 Butrition advention in public health programs -- what have ee langed? 218 Evaluation of a low-cost indicement food ampplement to the school lunch. 2199 2182 Putrition Programs in the United Statum Demartment of Adriculture. 2265 the seed for social sathropological outlook is consunity autrition programs. 2277 ase. 2277
PMS statement (No. 26) on food and natrition considerations in national economic planning. 2313
School seals in France. 2391
World food mituation. 2393 World feed mituation. 2393 Wantel an homsehold food communica murveys. 2482 Basum an muse aureva. 2482

A bookshelf of swtritics programs for sreschool children--a recent aslected bibliogramby. 2530 bibliogrammy. 2000
INTERVINGS
Conflicting perapactives on breast
feeding. 503
A chamee in attitudan--produced by

akillful face-tc-face communication?.
1630 The state of the s INTESTIBAL AUSORPTION
Intestinal bypass for obssity. 496 How to up your profits and troductivity with investory management; part 3. I AVENTO A IRS How to up your profits and productivity with inventory managemet -- part 2. 1299 How to up your profits and productivity with inventory management: part 1. The evolution of distributions a distr-The evolution of distributions a distributions and distribution center with space-age technology. 2592
Food products procurement, receiving and storage. 2595
IOBINE Meaters Wesisphere accientists discuss satrient needs and food prespects. 158 On the genesis of atheroscierosis. 158 Sources of dietary iodine. 577 Iodine (a brief sussery). 903 The state nutrition council holds conference on food, autrition, and health. 3 Matrition fest-made than just fun. 2221 Three lunch programs involve students and community. 2374 Flavor secrets from foreign lands: Iran. 2443 IROS De fuerza a su mangre--comiendo mlimentoa qua Contienan hierro. 135 The use of nutritomal requirements and The use of nutriconal allowances. 166 great how such iron is safe? 204 great on las coaidas. 230 Bierro en las ccaidas. 230 Diet study points to iron deficiency among women. 333 among vosen. 333 Everything you need to know about feed-ing your baby. 350 Yardaticks for nutrition (kit). 413 Dietary iron intakes of adolescents. × 20 What is your iron score. 454 What is Your iron score. 459
Husas redufreents of iron. 461
Anesis in black preschool children in
Hississippi. 557
The Council of Foods and Nutrition of
the Aserican Medical Association presents: 6.8. King (Record). 580
Survey of infast fasding practices. 653 853
8ahles need iron. 699
Hy name's Ira Iron (Poster). 710
Preliminary findings of the first health and nutrition amenination survey,
United States, 1971-1972. 713
Sancks...Sancks...Sancks...791 Pearson on developmental autritions Pearson 103-iron. 103-Project iron. 818
A prediction of the effects of iron
fortification. 972
Sicavailability of iron sourcer. 1025
Protais/iron (Slides). 1829 Sionvailability of iron sources. 1925 Protain/iron (Slides). 1829 Pish protein concentrate as a mineral nutriest source. 2127 The rols of the commanications special-ist: the "reach-and--frequency" use of assa madis. 2276 ISON-BEFICIENCY ARREIS Vitasias and birth control. 507.
Ansais is black preachool children in Hissiasippi. 557
Babies naed ircs. 699
Pearson on developmental nutrition:
iron. 803 iron. 803 Project iron. iron. 803
Project iron. 818
Satermal, fetal, and infant nutrition1973, hamrings, ninety-third Congress,
first mession, part 1-consequences

ITALY Plavor amcreta from foreign landa: Sicily. 2446 Pood habits and food canauaption of Jewa from Cochin in Marael. 458 JOH ANALYSIS The front-line aanager's problem-aal-The front-line assager's practes—surver. 1295
Hanaging restaurant personsel; a headhook for food Sarvice operators. 1297
Application of the index of relevence to personnel assagement. 1314
Joh evaluation's role in eaployee rela-1318 tions. tions. 1514 Handbook of sodern personael administration. 1333 Hanpower value planning. 1341 Functional job analysis: an approach te a technology for manpower planaing. How to get results from job enrichment. 1361 1361
A new concept is personnel development and employee relations. 1811
Tank definities and exposition: the catalyst in the eatching process. 1878
Ramaging training and development systems. 1889
ASPSA certification handbook. 1509
Certification, a plan for upgrading school food service pre-tions. 1589
Technical report on standardization of the general aptitude test battery fer director. acchool look arrorses 0-11-12. director, achool lunch program 0-71-32. 1833
Identifying competencies in the food service industry. 1847
Titles, definitions, and responsibilities for the profession of dietetica-1974. 2571
JOH DISCRIBIUATION
Remai easilovaent compliance--The conc-Edual eaployment compliance--The conc-mpt of probable or remnonable came. 1454 JOS INRICHUINT DE INECOMENT
People problems. 1280
The dileasa of lower level managementfreedom vermum control. 1281
How to work mantter--mot harder. 1285
A human systems meproach to coping with
future shock. 1305
Handhcok of modern personnel administration. 1333 nanoacok cr modarn personnel administration. 1333
A new concept in personnel development and employes relations. 1411
How to invest in People: a handbook on career ladders. 1424 The worker and the job; coping with change. 1446 The bolines in the colonies of eas. 1483 Understanding frustration-instigated Understanding frustration-instigated behavior. 1895 Hhat can i do for you? 1571 Problem: how to build tenswork; solat-ion: cm-gcing-training. 1755 Enrichment and training. 1830 Job enrichment: how to avoid the pitfa-lls. 1831 11a. 1831 JOS PLACORSST The new mampower bill: a mumary. 12 Application of the indes of relevance to personnel mamagement. 131a Handbook of information relevant to 1250 manpower ageacies: a ccapilation of practica principles and strategies for sampower operations. 1331 flow to get results from job enrichment. 1361 1361
Row to activate eaployees. 1374
Task definition and exposition: the
catalyst in the astching process. 1478
As you were saying--who gains when you
chest on a baraona-lity test? 1557
Everything you always weated to know,
etc. 1598 etc. 1598 Professional devalopment: get thes early. 1661 Development of USTES mptitude test battery for food-service aspervisor. 183a Development of USTES aptitude tent battery for dietary mid. 1835 Identifying competenciem in the food service industry. 1849 JOB SATISFACTION The dileana of lower level management-fraedca vermum control. 1281 The front-line manager's problem-mol-

PMER 286

1267 ISRAEL Food habits and food consumption of

room maste and tood consumption or Jove from Cochin in Inrael. 458 ITALIAN AMERICANS Living Togethor in America (Study Prin-ts). 129

of selautritios.

Nutrition and pslatability. 1072

ver. 1275
A human systems approach to coping with future shock. 1305
Rotivation for sanagers (cassette audiotapes). 1309 ver. 1295 Job evaluation's role in eafloyee relstions. 1318 Paplovee surveys. 1330
Handbook of information relevant to manageok of information twenter to manageore adencies a coefficient of practice principles and strategies for manageok of sodern personnel administra-ation. 1333 Responer value planning, 1341 Function: 1 to annivers: an approach to a technelogy for manpower planning. The resumeration riddle. 1360 How to eet results from 1eb earickment. 1361 1391
Deleastion: key to involvement. 1362
Bow ws investment in people increases
profit. 1369
Hotivation: eood theory--Foor application. 1393 The samagesent of people in hotels, testacrants, and clubs. 1398

a new concept in personnel development and employee relations. 1411

Bey to invest is people: a handtook on career ladders. 1424

So you want to be a manageri. 1443

The worker and the 1cb; coping with chasse. 1446 The samagement of people is hotels, The immovator and the ritualist: a stady in conflict. 1447
Twentv-two arguments against job earichment. 1455 awart. 1933 Strictly Personnel: the care and feed-ise of osfeterias. 1858 Conflictise ispacts of pay on employee activation and satisfaction. 1862 What's happened to esployee consistent? Task definition and exposition: the Catalyst in the satching Frecess. 1474 Hassging training and development systems. 1483 Training starts with day-to-day activa-tion. 1484 tion. tion. 1484
What counts sost in your operation?
(assuer: secole). 1494
Understanding frustration-isatiqated
behavior. 1495
At-The-Job trainina. 1513
Bhat can i do for you? 1571
Hakine enployee orientation work. 1677
Inrichment and training. 1830 Berc turnover in the dishroom. 2057 How to work searter -- not harder. 128 The front-line asnader's probles-sol-1295 ver. 1295
Ransming restaurant personnel; a handbook for food service operators. 1297
Bandbook of information relevant to waskower adencies: a compilation of practice-principles-and-estategies for asspower operations. 1331
Row an investment in people increases profit. 1369
The sapacement of People in hotels, restaurants, and clubs. 1398
Bow to invest is people: a handhook on career ladders. 1824
At-The-Joh training. 1513
What cas i do for you? 1571
The development of skills training courses. 1614 profit. 1369 courses. 1614
Plis chart trains new hires. 1648
Probles: how to build tesswork; solutions: on-Going training. 1755
Texas State Tech instructor wiss award for wending course technique. 1824
Their classroom is an all-electric hitchen. 1825
Paricheent and training. 1830 Ritchen. 1023 Sarrichaent and trainime. 1830 Identifriae consetencies in the food service industry. 1849 service industry. 1849 Speculators, hoarders, quahlers. Besources for the aging. 2296 JBBIOS COLLEGES The lumior college--a new disension in training. 1786
JUBYOS SIGS SCHOOLS Tray make ap: Hollesbeck Jr. High Sch-ool. 2047 JBBR 7000 Underweight and undersutrition is teen-seers—a probles for nutrition educat-ies. 856

Kals Kels, 1161 EARSAS NBSAS Rutritional knowledge of collegiste physical education sajors. 1554 Co-op buying for schools: two approac-hes. 2603 Crown Cester: central kitchen/diverse food service. 2002 EARSAS CITY Nutrition by practice. 2218 Helping low-income families use donated ESETA A background study of the food habits of the Abassais of Busia district, western province, Kesya. 789 Dishetes and Prespancy. 447 KINDABGABTEM
Living Together is Aserica (Study Prints), 129 ta). 129
Yood and nutrition programs is kindergarten and first grade. 611
RETICENT PIERS
Safet; in the kitchen. 2095
Is your kitchen cooking up a fire? 2096 KITCHRUS classreos is as all-electric Their classicous and their classicous at the state of the grand sanser. 1974 School lunch design criteria. 1992 Commonwealth Edison: all convenience and their solver. 1999 Coasonwealth Edison: all convenience kitchea/probles molver. 1999 Crown center: central kitchen/diverse food service. 2002 How to redesign a food system. 2011
The kitchen-heart of a school. 2023
Bew guide takes guessork out of kitchen planning. 2028
1978 equipment census: what would you do if eaerqy costs rose to \$2 an hour? 2037
School kitches is designed to keep pace with enrollment. 2039
The encyclopedia of professional kitchen Planning. 2045
Equipment evide for on-site school bitches. 2018 kitchess. 2048 Kitchen sanitation and food hygiene. 2061 Sugger shutdown of the food service facilities. 2103 There's a kitchen in every school. RHORVILLE, TERRESSER
Knozville hospital sponsors a clinic on
diabetic foods. 1542 KOSLSABI 1210 Kohlrabi. EBASBIOREOR Taprovement of the putritional status of infants and children -- consideration of Fortheast Brazil progras. 168 Sedical autrition teaching charts (205ters). 370 Nutrition teaching mini kit (Posters) Hewropsychomotor development and pneus-oencephalographic changes in children with severe aslrutritios. 645 Early salutritios and brain develops-est. 1014 est. 1014 The Great protein fiasco. 2286 LABRLING Jugo de naranja--enlatade, congelado, al natural, y en botellam (Charta). 8 PDA launchem mutritiom labeling education program. 22 Update on nutrient labeling: consumer awareness, use, and attitudes. 39 Unifors seat labelisq elisinates shop-Uniters meat labeling wilstantes support confusion. 45
Food labeling: phase IV. 54
Rutrition--uhy is it isportant? 244
What's a balasced diet? (Videocassette). 737 What's a balanced diet? (Notion picture). 747 rej. 787
Diets of the elderly, natritica labeling and matrition education. 801
The food in*matry's responsibility in public nutrition. 1093
The anatomy of a Senste bill. 1215
Food labeling. 1224
Food labeling. 1225
The food labeling revolution. 1226
Those peaky 8DABS. 1230

LACTOSE INTOLEBANCE Consumers talk about labeling. 1251 Nutrition labeling. 1252 Rutrition labeling. 1252
USDA proposes nutriest labeling regularities advertieing claims would trigger ceapliance. 1253
Carne de res y de sves de correl--la etieueta es su mejor consejero. 1272
Avisos rapidos sohre la etiqueta y sobre el cuidade de la carne de vacs y de aves de correl. 1273
Consumers' preferences, uses, snd huying practices for selected vegetables: a nationuide survey. 1893
1971 nutritional awareaess cappaign. 1849
Retrication and the home economist. Retrication and the home economist. 20 ways to break the breakfast barrier. Bew formulas for more effective smintenance. 2089 Industry response to the nutrition challenge. 2300 Peod purchasing concepts. 2597 Food and somey (Motion picture). 2: Rinimum wage: higher rates and more paper work. 1287 Paper work. Labes Pesch Hinisum wage: higher rates and sore paper work. 1287 How to handle foodservice energencies. 1373 Row to reduce personnel costs. 1375 A case study of a union-sansgesest learning escounter in industry. 1485 Organizational resction to the disadvantaged worker. 1492 Labor UBICES
Strike: 1477
A case study of a waich-management
learning eacounter in industry. 1485
Laboratorists
Development and utilization of a melfinatruction laboratory. 1787
The iff world 1974 directory & guide.
2533 LABORATORY SANUALS
Food preparation principles and procedures. 1980
LABORATORY TECHNIQUES
Development and utilization of a self-instruction laboratory. 1787 LACTASE Lacrast
Lactase-treated silk provides base to
develop products for lactose-intolerant
populations. 2125
Lacrast DEFICITHET
Lactase deficiency in Hexican-American
sales. 334
Lacration Breast feeding in Tanzanie: studies on infant feeding practices and attitudes. 195
Breast feeding and weaning practices in developing countries and factors influencing thes. 205
Breast feeding in Norway. 206
Cuando vaya a tener un bebe... 250
Alisentos para sadres estatsadas y lactantes (Filastrip). 283
Baternal nutrition and the offspring's development. 306 Impact of nutrition education in an applied sutrition programme on nutriti-omally vulnerable groups of people. 310
Refrects of nutrition and other factors on pregnant women's serus witasin & levelz. 422 levels. 422
Conflicting perapectives on breast
feeding. 583
Pood for health is Pierce County. 2390
Lacross IFFOLUBANCS
Should silk drinking by children be
discouraged? 109
Disaccharide intolerance in feeding Programs. 164 Lactone sutrition and natural melect-ion. 389 ion. 389 Lactome intolerance and fermented dairy actase deficiency in a rural area of Rezico. 628 School milk programs and Hegro childLAND

ren: A nutritional dilemma. 797 Hilk intolerance and lactose intolera-nce. 814 nce. 814
The role of lactose in the dist.
New light on ethnic differences in
adult lactose intolarance. 921 lactore intolerance and milk consumnt-ion: the relation of tolerance to symp-toms. 955 Prevalence and Persistence of Inctose malabsorption among young Jamaican children. 961 children. 961
Progress report, July 1, 1971. lactase-treated milk recycles base to daweles products for lactose-intolerant populations. 2125 AND
Uniform meat lateling mlimitates shopmer confusion. 45
The protein, fat and essential fatty
acid contents of rome cuts of meat. Playor secrets from foreign lands: Syria. 2448 Benutlannor extra barbecae--1. 2474 LAND GRANT UNIVERSITIES
Hard tomatoes, hard times. 33 Hard tomators, nard times. 33
LARZBO, TYBAS
Sunny days full of fccd and fun. 2365
LAS YEGAS, REYADA
Service in the grand manner. 1974
A touch qualte in Las Yegas or...How to
recour a \$200,000 lose. 2215 LASAGNA Lasaqua: most popular dish of 197a. LAGS Recent legislation argecting child nutrition: implications for nutritioni-sts and distitians. 1223 Nebulous health food terms: we assed relevant legal definitions. 1239 Legalities concerning food additives. 1285 The new manpower bill: a eummary. S.S. Piercm multiplies school lunch sales & times in 2 Years. 1449 Evaluation of mercury, lead, cadmine and the food additives amaranth, dieth-ylmyrccarbonate, and octyl gallate. LEAD POISOBING Lead poisoning and the suburban child. 2076 Poiscoing wisedventures. 2075 LEACEPSEIP Programming nutrition education.
What every autervisor ehould know. Achieving change in reorla: mome affli-cations of groum dynamica theory. 1306 Seven excuses for indecimion. 1337 Seven excuses for indecision. 1337
Hanage or be managed! a quids to managerial affactivenese. 1388
Notivation and croductivity. 1354
Butrition committees and nutritior
elucation, 1365
The consistency of management in organleationel-change--1396-The Awass sleasnt in decision saking. 1403
How annagere make thinge happen. 1430
So yoe want to be a manager!. 1443
Learning how to lead. 1453
One rtrong link: program 5, working with eroups (Motion Ficture). 1733
One etrons link: program 5, working with groups, stogram 6 the home vimit, 1234
The decrease of the home vimit, 1234 Pt. 1 (Videocassette). 1734 LEBBESSEP RESPONSIBILITY Lalecate--don't abdicate (File lccp). 1819 Dalequie-don't abdicets (Motion pictu-1421 E81 . rs). 1821
LBAPY GERRA VEGETABLES
Comm véqutables para bassa salad. 690
Oee hortslivas comers hov? 769
For a ssal without ccoking: ccacoct a sain disk salad. 1944
Getting to know vegstables (Show's Tell). 1982 LEADETEG Halnutrition, learning, and intellignace. 188
Bodisa, brains and Povarty: poor child-rea and the schools. 462
Hundar in America. 515
Halmutrition and mental davalopment:
Ralationships still unclear. 841
Innovetive techniques for tunching matrition. 947 100 POGE 200

...Training the trainers. 1537 Learning-principles, practices, and Passuts. 1543 Peanuts. 15a3
Comparative Group approaches. 1560
Uning behaviatal objectives in industrial training. 1612 Educational diagnosis of patiente. Nuturing the cognitive skills in hea-1th. 163%
Now children learn about food (Sliden and flashcards). 1673
Gaqne's learning theory eprlied to tachnical instruction. 1679
Low sptitude, high aptitude—training must fit the sam. 1685
One atrong link: program 4, learning (Motion pictare). 1731
One atrong link: program 4, learning (Yideocamaetta). 1732
A summary of practical thoughts. 1828
Joh enrichment: how to svoid the pitfa-lin. 1831 1634 lth. 1831 Some principles of sdult education. Malautrition and asstal development in Halautrition and annual davelopment in men. 2553 18AUSUG AULITY Pight against hungar in atlants. 309 Heager in Chicego. 525 Three meals a day, plus (Videocasset-ta). 738 Three seals a day, plus (Hction picte-cs). 748 tm). - /40 The relationship of matrition to brain dawelosment end behavior. 836 Muturing the cognitive skills in hea-lth. 1638 Low aptitude, high aptitude--training nust fit the mas. 1685
LYARBING BERAVIOS Halnutrition and psychological developesst. 840 Hanseging training and davalopment ayat-The sicraprogram. 1521
The siniconrae. 1524
...Training the trainers. 1537
Guiding the change process in people. 1576 Guiding the change process in Feople. 1577 Teaching for coscapt davalopment. 1583 Stadent and teacher cooperatively sels-cted hehavioral objectives. 1587 How to cope with the milent trainme. 1589 Comparative group approaches. 1596
How Gwestions stimulate learning. 1603
Uning hehavioral objectives in industrrial training. 1612 Educational diagnosis of patients. 1616 Independent learning develops responeihility. 1618
The learning process. 1635
Guidelians for selecting learning espariances. 1636 risacas. 1636 How to write and was hehavioral object-ives-in-vecational-edecation-programs. Rapproaches to teaching sdalts. 1670 Rahavisral factors is sattition sequention. 1674 Gasqu's learning theory applied to tachaical instruction. 1679 Changas in udalts which affect teach-Changes in square which miles coloring. 1690
One strong link: program 3, notivation (Hotion picture). 1729
One strong link: program 3, notivation (Yideocassetts). 1730 Ons strong link: pragram 4, learning (Hotios picters). 1731 One strong link: pragres 4, learning (Notion picture). 1731
One strang link: progres 4, learning (Videocnasatta). 1732
One strong link: progres 8 avaluation (Notian picture). 1738
8 ataps to better teaching: how to seasons your cleanance technique. 1815
Daeqer: individualizing instruction can be heartdoss to learning. 1826
The saw adacational technology: with whom will you descar 1851
Danosetration projects for low-income childras. 2324
LEABBIRG DISSELLINES
Chemesa in adalts which affect teach-Cheages in admits which affect teach-ing. 1690 A ladder for Walter. 1809 Desonstration projects for low-income

children. 232a Schools without foodenryices discrimin-ate squinst atudents. 23a5 LEABUIG TUROUUS Independent lamining develops remponsibility. 1618 the learning process. 1635 Gwidslinss for selecting learning espe-riences. 1636 riences. 1636
Gagna's learning theaty applied to
tachnical instruction. 1679
Low artitude, high sptitude--training
aust fit the sam. 1685
Training and development programs: what
lastning theory and research have to
affer. 1780 affer. 1780 The new adacational technology: with whom will yow dance? 1851 LEFTOVERS Inftavara: same standouts that are hudget stretchers. 1884 GAL PROBLESS

Zenal amplayment compliance--The concmpt of probable or resectable cause. Accidents hart mars than the injured party. 2097
LEGISLATION ReISLATION

Not by enriched brend alons. 12

Feeding the nation's children--aducation's job? 808

Hatritional labeling for tomorrow's consumer, symposium proceedings, Nov. 30, 1972. 1214

The statomy of a Senate bill. 1215

Hargarat beaton, foodsarvics politician. 1216

Consorties mahlishes its saidelines for ian. 1218
Consortian pablishms its gaidelines for a national sattition relicy. 1220
Recent legislation affecting child sutrition: isplications far sattitionists and distitions. 1223
Hebsleus health food tarses; we need relevant legal definitions. 1239
Changing attitudes. 1242
Pacing the challenges. 1243
The new sampower hill: a casesty. 1250
How do you want government to regelate hazards in food and foodsarvice? 1257
Seaste hasrings on a estimal nutrition policy. 1258 Senate hearings on a wattern nutrice policy, 1258 Mutrition education, 1972, 1269 Matrition education, 1972, 1271 Mutrition adaction -- a catalyst far change, Maw Orlsane, 1973, 1428 Equal unployment compliance--The concapt af prahabla or reasonabla cause. 1858 Volume funding and operation independence. 1853 School foodmarvice. 1889 Pood fortification. 2129 Radionuclidam in feede. 2187 A.D.A. Reporta: position paper on Child Futritica Programs. 2161 The and of commodity feeding? 2206 Pood and natrition services in daytion programs for young childram. 2280 Mational Mutrition Policy Study. 2295 Matritiam advantion through whealth Program. 2337 School 1860 at the greencode. 2380 Volume fasting and operation independeprogram. 2337 School leach at the crossroads. 2340 Ont to leach: a study of UDSAB's day-cars and summer familing programs. 2370 Hutrition and heman meda--1972, heari-ags, planty-medoed Congrams, mecond angaioa, part 1--achool breakfast prog-ras aurvay. 2376 Older Americans get in the act. 2402 Directory for the child care advacats. 251B The revered legues. 105 Prospects for sesting protein meads from conventional food sources. 855 The hesseclast beam. 2466 The hesseclast bean. The maga of citras fruits. 1082 As apple is rad. 1098 Lasons. 1139 LENTILS What are lentile? 1212 Put aunch in their uses. 534 Put asach is their sens (Filestrip/caa-satta taps). 535 natta tapa). 535 Lattacu. 1196 LIFE STYLES The "naw" vegatarisee. Pood marketing is Latin Userica: new lifestyles, new seting babits. 1450

ERIC

LIGHTING
Tear-round mchool plan offers acorday
of operation. 2056 The sage of citrus fruits. 1082 Lines. 1137 LINNAN MYASURDANTS Netric mystem (Kit). 1838 IIBOLFIC ACID Grapesed oil: a rich source of linch-eic acid. 581 LYDID BETABOLISH DISORDERS denomena and ading, Bot Springs, arka-naas, 1971. 874 LIPIUS PIWS
Ten-vear amperience of modified-fat
diata on vommer mem with coronary
heart-disease. 185 heart-disease. 185 Limid composition of melacted margari-Limid composition of melacted margari-nam. 251
Diet and coronary heart dimease. 331
Progress remort of the Heams Berrition
Research Division, Marketian and Mutri-tion Research, July 1, 1970. 999
Pragrams report, July 1, 1971. 1000
Progress remort. 1001 Froncess reasort. 1001
LIOUIT SIFTS
Butrition and dist quides for nursing homes. 1876
Dist manual for long-term care patients. 2536
LIOUIS
Front LIOUIS Cookine with metrics (Kit). 1930 Consumer education and the literacy mrobles. 64 arobles. Biblicgraphy of low reading level materials in consumer education. Farly foods of the Scuthwest. 1109 Vitamin A nutriture in North America. 706 LIVER RISEASES Physiological and nutritional irterrel-ationshims in alcoholism. 613 LOGSTRAS Recines from Sarbadon. 2479 LONDON (ENGLAND) London toar: a collection of seru id-aam. 2871 The London style: best of bast and aresent. 2490
LOS ABGELES California ateps up nutrition educat-ion. 2187 Beetine the challence of educational care in heart disease. 2388 A state health department essenses undernatrition. 604 Louisiana--100% school lunch. 2331 LOW Pat POODS Bavising booklats on fat-controlled seals: background information on nutri-ast composition. 1078 Lache en polvo sin grass. Los INCORY GROUPS Beads and interests of young horasak-ers--living in two low-income housing Proof some varieties and the second solution professional solution and the second solution solutions solution solutions soluti Batter nutrition through wise shopping. The real facts about food (Filastrip/C-assatte tage). 58 assatte tape). 58
The real facts about focd (sliden/Audi-Tean essee's Extension Food and Nutrition Education Proofras. 68
Food twyine tipm for low income familian. 74
Determination of the change is dietary levels of familias Paticipatine is the Exeanded Poods and Butrition Program in Choctay County, Hississippi. #3 Tow and Your food. \$6 Halnwtrition, learning, and intelligeace. 187 Baneer and malnatrition in Georgia, 1969. 253 The matritional problems of the agad, The matritional problems of the agad, athens, Ga., 1971. 25s Everition problems of the Sontheast: Georaia—a case in point. 255 Everitional balists among a low-income wrham pepslation. 294 Everitional status of preschoolars from low-income Alebana families. 340 How I teach disadvantaged Stanish-Amer-

ican students. 385 Food Power!. 399 Diatery iron intakes of adolescents. 420 Lead poisoning and the suburban child. Nutritional factors related to dental caries experience of low income preschool children. 519
Nutrition in action for young transients in Hawaii. 540
Nutrition and low-income families. 635 Butrition and the elderly. 642 Health of the American Indian. 685 Dietary habits of the homeless man. The role of lactome in the diet. 861 Butritional statum of premchool children of Barin County welfare recipients. The white home conference on food, nutrition, and health; recommendations of panels on swirition teaching and aducation. 1045 Pood preferences of children from lower accioacanoric groups---a geographic study. 1079 study. 1079
The food problem in Georgia, Athens,
Ga., 1969. 1096
Bearings of the McGovern Committee on
Nutrition and Human Meeds: a panel-bypanel report on the June, 1974 hearingm. 1231 Pana 1231

Bew labels help sell nutrition. 1240

Federal food programs—1973, hearings, ninety-third Congress, first session, part 2—hunger is 1973. 1263

The session of faeding servey. 1487 vart 2--munder im 1973. 1263 Orban school faeding servey. 1467 Hard to reach--fact or fiction. 1520 Writing for "poor folks". 1531 Training for work with low-income gro-ups. 1532 ups. 1532 Communication with low-income families. 1535
Helping low-income parents: I. Through parant education groups: II. Through homemaking consultants. 1553
Using health education mides in counseling pregnant women. 1569
PMA home supervisor teaches nutrition. A change in attitudes--produced by skillful face-to-face communication!.
1638 Nutrition and the war on powerty: American home economics association workshop--working with low income families. 1646 Training the disadvantaged as home health aides. 1649 Structuring the satting for health action. 1704 An interdisciplinary approach to teach-ing homemaker aides. 1801 Program aides--new answer to old probthen. 1832
The nutrition consultant and the home aide. 1844
Volunteer donates services to low-income familiem. 1846 Action on Serenm street. 1847 Bhy Johnny's parentm don't read. 1860 Helping disadvantaged families improve their diets. 1863 Henus for the poor: non-cooked meals. 1903 1903
'How come you got more food than I got?': a one-act play. 2159
Gardens for better nutrition. 2176
Extension education + food programs = batter living. 2177
'Ask Kathy": an experiment in nutrition education. 2181 education. 2181 Promoting child health through compreh-ensive care. 2192 Consumar food economica--a D.C. course on getting the most from food stamps. 2195 Do food stamps really make a difference? Donated foods-the baginning of a good dist. 2201
Education battles salnutrition. 2202 PBA demonstrates the use of cosmodity foods. 2208 Extension trains eides to help acthers. 2210 Mutrition activities in powerty progr-Total maternal and infant care: realistic appraisal. 2216 Nutrition feat--more than just fun.

2221
Looking for the answers. 2222
One child--cne chance; a report on the supplemental food program. 2228
Helping people to help theaselves-extension aid Frogram. 2238
Why health Programs are not reaching the urresponsive in our communitiem. 2243 ZZ-37 Evaluation of the Louisiana Butrition Education Program. 2252 Lessons for the Pederal effort against LUSSONS FOR the Federal effort agains hunger and malnutr-ition--from a case study. 2271 The nutrition story for low-income families. 2274 Ramilas. 2/4
Better nutrition--economically. 2294
School lunch breakthrough--politics, technology spur expansion of food Programs. 2258 rams. 225E Helping low-income families use donated foods. 2299 Programs for feeding our poor. 2302 Food stamp program. 2312 Proof stamp program. 2312 Penonstration projects for lcw-income children. 2324 Redicating the fccd stamp program. 2328 Program aides" for work with low-income families. 2358 Action programs to improve nutrition. 2359 2359
Sunny days full of food and fun. 2365
Volunteers teach creative cocking with
donated foods. 2373
Nutrition and human needs--1972, hearings, ninety-second Congress, second
session, part 1--school breakfast progLam survey. 2376
Mobilizing the potential of home economics for low-income families. 2383
Volunteers lend a hand. 2392
Pactors associated with the effectiveness of nutrition education among ecoromically disadvantaged youth, St. Landry
Parish, Louisiana 1970. 2397
Summer at White Eagle. 2400
Clder Americans get in the act. 2402
Training 'women who care'. 2403
Extension Service intensifies help for
the pocr. 2406
Indigenous health addes as counselors Sunny days full of food and fun. the peer. 2006 Indigenous health aides as counselors to parent about nutrition. 2407 What heae economists are doing for low-income families. 2408 Commodity cookery. 2433 Donable foods are tasty and nutritious. 2464 The effect of household size and composition on the cost of diets of equivalent nutritional quality, needy households, spring 1965. 2550 ent nutritional quality, needy nousend 1ds, spring 1965. 2550 Program evaluation status reports; II. Completed studies. 2578 Pood marketing in low income areas. LUNCH What's for lunch, Charley. 512
Prood to grow on. 722
Beginning responsibility: lunchroom
manners (Hotion picture). 1574
Luncheon cooking. 1973
How to get reduced price meals into
your school. 2369 LICERES Lychees. BACKEBEL Get acquainted with mackerel: 2454 BAGBESIBH protein concentrate as a mineral nutrient source. 2127 NIB DISHES
Soybeans in family seals. 62
Henu for today's youth sarket (taken
from recent Gallup surveys). 1405
Henu ideas from the restaurant business
test kitcken. 1892 test kitchen. 1892
Adding eye appeal to foods. 1917
Salads and salad dressings for foodservice acup planning. 1922
Food: tossed green aonotony? 1943
For a seal without cooking: concoct a
Pain dish salad. 1944
The imaginative approach to the fish and meafood entree. 1953 Salad days are here to stay. 2485 HAINTEBABCE
Readings in Paintenance management.
1395 Sanitation/Haintenanca: outside and inside appearances count. 2091 Suggest shutdown of the food mervice



MOISH

facilities. 2103 Baize and saize diets. 268
BALAHSORPTION SYPEROBES
Butritional deficiencies in scderr aan,
oxford, 1972. 518 HOLHYSIA Food tatoom among the Orang Arli in west Halaysia: a potential nutriticral hezerd. 192 Lactane deficiency in Mexican-Aserican nalea. 334 Dieterv iron latakes of edoleacents. \$20 Cartehydrate ingestion during prolonged russise performance. 517 Prevalence of coronary heart disease risk factors in boys 8 to 12 years of name. 1057
How to create a sampower rocl. 1653
How to create a sampower rocl. 1653
How to the boye? 1760
SALESTRITON Wient stem in natrition education. 98 Malnutiition and the food industry. 99 At. - risk factors in aalnutritich gurv-lance. 141 eillance. 181 Butrition and acquired immanity. Futrition and acquired immnity. 143
Thought for food—the sociel and cultural aspects of malnutrition. 155
Improvement of the nutritionel statum of infents and children—consideration of Bortheast Erazil program. 168
Rutritional status of achoolchildren. Hunder and malnutrition in the world today. 175
Prevalence of arctein - calorie malnutrition, 1963 to 1973. 176
Evaluation of the effectiveness of education and rehabili-tation centers. Social and econosic immlications of nutrition surveys and other epidemiolo-cical evidence, 183 Malnutrition, learning, and intelligence. 187 Halnutrition, learning, and intelligence. 168
Calorie supelementation and growth of re-school children. 280
Runger and salnutrition is Georgia, 1969. 253 The nutritional aroblems of the aged, Athena, Ga., 1971. 25s

Butrition Problems of the Scutheast: Georgie--a case in point. 255
Ecological factors in the nutrition and
development of children in poor rural
areas. 263 areas. 263 After wounded knee: the feeding of the Aserican Iadian. 279
Maternal nutrition and the offspring's development. 306 Mutritional improvement debate: numple-mentation of foods vs. nutrition educa-tion. 345 tion. 345
Past and aresent salnutrition and its
effect on health today. 349
Combating salnutrition through saternal
and child health programs. 355
The new vegetarians, rest one--wegetarianism end its sedical consequences. 368 Hedical natrition teaching charts (Posters). 370 Sutrition serveys and probless of detection of selmutrition is the elderly. 373 Tenching kit on feeding hettle (Pentern). 415 Elementary nutrition teaching tit (Ponstementary netrition teaching wit (rom-term). 418 Socio cultural malnatrition. (Growth failure in children due to socio caltural factors). 437
Welnetrition end husder--whose ressonsibility is it? 440 Good drugs sey cause hed nutrition. Modies, braiss and poverty: poor child-Rodies, brains and Boverty: poor child rem ead the mchools. 462 Problem of assessment and elleviation of malautrition is the United States, Hashville, Tennessee, 1970. 473 Butrition education for today. 476 Food: readists from Scientific Ameri-513 Cas . Hunger in America. 515 Hunger in Chicego. 525

Put aunch in their agau (Filastrip/caasette tape). 535 sette tape). 535 Social, esotional end culturel isfluen-ces es releted to eating patterns ead salnutrition. 586 Sainutrition. 186
Social, seotional and cultural influen-ces as related to eating patterns and malnutritios. 587
The effect of nutrition in teen-age gravides on pregnancy and the states of the meonete. 1. A nutritional profile. 569 a state health depertment assesses undernutrition. 60% Physiological end sutritionel interrelationships is elcoh-oliss. 613 Food end sas. 630 Reuropsychoactor development and pneumoncephalographic changes in children with severe salnutrities. 685 The food you eat. 687 "teach e sother--nave a child:" the Kirathiao experiment. 656 The ecology of melnutrition in seven countries of Southers africe and in Portuguese Gaises. 661 The ecology of selsutrition in the Ceribhean. 662 Health of the American Indian. 685 Fetal salnutrition is ehite newbern infestar saternel fectors. 686 Peport of a conference on protein end asino acid needs for groeth end development. 705 A state health depertment annesses It's not good for you (Mideocessette). Paent. 705 It's not good for you (Motion picture). Butrition problems of grben children. Butrition for young minds (Slide/tape). The use of protein-rich foods for the The use or protein-rich foods for the relief of melnutrition in developing countries. 793 Scientific study of melnutrition es e limiting fector in the development of education. 811 The relationship of autrition to brein deselopment and behavior. 836 Helnatrition ead paychological develor-Malautrition and mental development: Malautrition and sental development: Pelationships atill uncleer. 841 Learning better autrition. 851 Relation of autriticu to physical end mental development. 867 The epidesiological triad: agent, host and essiroassest. 883 The ecology of seluntrition--exemple of host factors. 911 The malnowrished sied. 918 Sutrition and learning--isalications The malnowrished sind. 918
Butrition and learning--implications
for achools. 956
Can the brain catch up after childhood
melnutrition. 985
Early malautrition and brain development. 1018
Butrition counseling for drug addicts
in rehabilitation. 1032
Bote on the assessment and classification of protein-emergy melnutrition in
children. 1038 Fetal malnutrition and future development. 1061 Obesity and malautrition in childhood. 1062 The food preblem in Georgie, Athena, The food prehies in Georgie, strenn, Ge., 1969. 1096
Poverty end Bestal reterdation. 1110
Hoe far have we coae? 1132
Haternal, fetal, end iafant sutrition—
1973, hearings, ninety-third Congress, first Bession, pert 2—governmental responses. 1262 first measion, pert 2--governmentel remponmen. 1262
Haternel, fetal, and infant nutrition-1973, hearings, minety-third Congress, first mession, part 1--conrequences of malastrition. 1267
Hacronutrition. 1290
Children's medar-for universal food Childree's aceds-for universal food services and autrition. 1296
The problem of smlmatrition. 2068
Rusger and decelopment (kit). 2163
Rvelmation of the economic consequences of smlmatrition. 2188
Idacation tattles smlmutrition. 2202
Rutrition programs for preschool childrees. 2249 rem. 2247 Leasons for the Pederel effort against hanger and malautr-ities--from a case study. 2271

Descuatration projects for low-iscome children. 2324 Schools eithout foodservices discrisisschools element roodservices elections ate egainst studests. 2345 Metrition education; how such cen or should our school do? 2346 World food situation. 2393 Mutritional significance of sertality atetiation. 2509 The effect of melautrition on mental development. 2510 aevelopment. 2510
A bookehelf on autritiem programm for pre-achool children---érecent selected bibliegrephy. 2531
Balantritiem and mentel development in sab. 2553 HAFAGROTET The dilense of lever level management-freedca versam control. 1281 Tell it like it is. 1291 Bow to improve communications. 1294 Bow to up your profits and producticity with laventory management; part 3. 1298
Hoeing up: quidelines for the ampiring executiee. 1304
Challenge '78: effective feed service neaegenet. 1307
Hotivetion for senagers (censette andiotepes). 1309
The ebc's of decision seking (Hotion picture). 1313
The seked annager. 1316
Job eveluation's rele in employee relations. 1318
How sanegers motivate. 1321
The effect of mindirected incentives on employee behavior. 1322
The effect of mindirected incentives on employee behavior. 1322
The five faces of power. 1338
Hanegement psychology: explosive change versus gradual change. 1339
Self-discovery for the manager (Andiocassettes). 1340
Hanege or be managed: a guide te managerial effectiessess. 1348
Hotivetion end productivity. 1354 Moeing up: quidelines for the aspiring erial expectagement. 1984 Rotivetion end productivity. 1354 Delegation: key to incolvenent. 1362 Identifying the functioning distarbed execution. 1363 Implementing memogement by objectives. Child development - Day cere - No. 7, Child development - Day cere - No. 7, Administration. 1368 Scapitel food service adapts to systems approach end industrial methods. 1377 Retioning the mercent resource: a manager's time. 1380 The responsibilities of the school besiness edministrator in smell school districts: a research report. 1383 Readings in smistenence sanagement. 1395 The consistency of management is organ-izational change. 1396 Delphi techniques helps set ASPSA go-1399 als. The human element in duciaion making. 1803 Implications of the RRE concept: broad-ening the scope of training and decelo-paget. 1414 Plight plan (Film loop). 1818 Delegate--dom't ebdicete (Film leop). 1819 Handling complaints (Film loop). 1820 Delegate--don't shdicate (Hotion picts-Paight plan (Hotion picture). 1422 Handling compleints (Hotion picture). Now managers make things happen. 1 Henegement decisions by objectices. 1431 Executive isolation: can it be provented? 1981 ed/ 1491
So yet want to be a aspereiner: 1442
So you want to be e nameger: 1443
Prisciples of supervision. 1448
Personnel practices recievs a percennel asit ecticity. 1466
that's heppened to engloyee commitment? 1450
Retarity and organizational growth
paine. 1473
Personnel management: a t/a perspective. 1479
Hanaging training and development mystens. 1483 A case atudy of a union-namagement learning encounter in industry. 1



Dynamics of managerial leadership. Plements of as essloyee sotivation undarstandiad fruetratics-instituted behavior. 1495 behavior. 1895
The 15 Golden rales for saccess as 8 sasser. 1896 The 15 Golden rules for success as a sanaser. 14%
A PERT case study. 1526
Hakine essleyee oriestation werk. 1677
Paricheest and trainine. 1830
Peninest Problem solvers: 4-step Plansine mays off for heapital. 2009
Hanachimin Bruncoming
Parichministry Development The dilease of lower level Banacement-freedem vereen centrol. 1281 Bow to instewe communications. 1294 Hotivation for smadere (consette audi-otabes). 1309 ucaves: 1309
How managers motivate. 1321
Career management programs. 1325
Positive moreonal setivation: the management emide to influencian others.
1364 anlesentine sanacesent by objectives. 1367 1367
Bationing the ecarcaet remember: a manager's time. 1380
The rele of the foed manager. 1407
Inslications of the MRD concept: broadening the scope of training and development. 1414 Pment. 1414 Plicht plan (Film leop). 1418 Delamate--dem't abdicate (Film lccF). Delegate--den't abdicate (Moties pictures. 1821 Flight Plan (Metion Pictare). 1822 So you want to be a espervisors. 1882 So yes want to be a espervisors. 1882 The context of assassment development. 1888 Beycad theory T: the contineency affroach to management (Motion pictare). 1451 1451
Theory X and theory Y: tao acts of anessPtione is becimes-measagement (Notion Pictars). 1852
Learnise how to lend. 1453
A systems approach to maragement development. 1472
Ballanced creativity. 1488 Dynamice of manneerial lendarship. 1490 The 15 coldes rales for success as a sanseer. 1496
AV-tased sanseement training. 1500 Train through experience. 1522
The workbook/cameette: shem and hom to mae it. 1530
The bap training director's handlook. 1540 Guideliaem for trainine asecialists. 1567 Develosine executive talant. 1584 Developing edvernment managers. 1 Developing coveragent managers. 1588 Sevan things that have to happen hefore a meniage exceede. 1672 Self-evaluation firet. 1777 Training and development frograms: what learning theory and research have to offer. 1780 Bow to talk training talk. 1783 How to talk training this. 1705 The art of making ementions. 1816 Ten serioue mintakan ir sanagemant trainine development. 1820 WHMARKEREMY RDECATION Peorle mroblems. 1280 ANACES FT RESCATION
People arobless. 1280
The dilamen of lower leval managementfreedom versus centrel. 1281
Ae you were enviser-New to improve
permenel cemenications through elide/tare programs. 1284
Rotivation for managera (cassette andiotapas). 1309 otapas: 1309
Career management Programs. 1329
Self-discovery for the sanager (Audio-canasttes). 1340
Readines in maintamance Management. 1395 Menadement training beats high coete. 1400 Inplications of the HRD ccacapt: broad-enine the scepe of training and develo-pment. 1414 eleente--dom't abdicate (Pilm 100P). 1419 Delacata -- don't abdicate (Mction pictupelagaza-ment annicate (metton pacter). 1821 Se you want to be a napervisor!. 1842 The cestext of management development.

Prisciples of aspervision. 1448 Beyond theory T; the contingeacy appro-ach to sessement (Sotion picture). 1851
Theory X and theory T; two mets of manusptions in busines-manadement (Motion Pictare). 1452
Learning hos to lead. 1453
A systems approach to management development. 1872
Dynamice of managemial leadership. 1490 AV-based management training. Train through axperience. 1522 Geidelines for training epecialists. Developing executive talent. 1584 Developing government managerm. 1588 Training and development Programm: what learning theory and research have to offer. 1780
Ten merione mietakee in management
training development. 1820
HAMAGHRENT PHILOSOPHIES 1780 Shat every sapervisor should know. 1293 The naked manager. 1316 Hetivation and productivity. 1354 Three tipm on attering a profit course. Positive personal activation: the mana-quere quide to inflaencing others. The role of the food sanader. 1407
Implications of the MRD concept: broadenias the scope of training and develo-asest. 1414
Hanagement by objectives: antidote to Takeyward by objectives: antidote to fatare ehock. 1832
Beyond theory T; the contingency approach to sanagement (Hotion picture).
1851 Theory X and theory T; two sets of aenamptions in basines-smanagement (Motion picture). 1852
Perconnel management: a t/a perapective. 1879 Balanced creativity. 1488 Dynamics of managerial leadership. 1490 The 15 colden rules for success as a massager. 1496 The 15 epides raises for Success as a manager. 1496
How to talk training talk. 1783
HANAGEMENT SYSTEMS
Tell it like it is. 1291
Application of the index of relevance to personnel annagement. 1341
Hanpower value planaing. 1341
Isplementing annagement by objectives. Delphi techniquen helpe eet ASTSA go-1399 ale. 1399
Implications of the HRD concept: broademing the scope of training and develoBeent. 1818
Hassagesent by objectives: sntidote to
fature chock. 1832 Management by onjustives, unclosed fature chock, 1832 a system appreach to Management development, 1872 Training and development programs: what learning theory and resmarch have to offer. 1780 How to talk training talk. 1783 HARGORS Hangoen. 1192 HAMPOURN MERRS HAPPHEN HEEDS
The age sampower bill: a numeary. 1250
Hampower value planning. 1341
How to conserve employee energy. 1371
Everything you always wanted to know,
etc. 1598 RANGALS Remand of applied nutrition. 556
Beckkeeping procedures and instructions. 1825 Non to hay equipment-the namet way. 2034 The keyword in succensful food service; cleam. 2102 Taproveeest of the natritional atatua of infanta and children--cosmideration of Bortheast Brazil Program. 168 Redical metrition teaching charte (Pos-ters). 370 Matrition teaching eini kit (Posters). Vestonsychosotor development and pheusoescephalographic changes in children sith severe salastritios. 645 Early malastrition and brain developsent. 1014
The grant protein fiasco. 2286
WARGARIEZ Rutritional values. 90 Lipid cosposition of selacted margari-nes. 251 HABKETI PG Consumerian - focus on food: facing the challenge of the dissatisfied consumer. 30 The ccmeback of the low-cal markat. Health foods, organic foods, natural foods: what they are and shat makes them attractive to consumers. 648 Food acceptance and flavor requirements in the developing world. 1040 in the developing world. 10%0 Cheece: 'Rilk's leap toward issortali-Cheese: 'A Energy use in the U.S. food mystem. 1131 Garlic. Blackberrien, devberrien. 1136 Linen. 1137 Linen. 1137 Strawbarries. Lemonn. 1139 Cherrien. 1140 Pi4s. 1141 Gooseberrien. 1142 Green or max snap beans. 1143 Paraley. 1144 Paraley. 1145 Celery. 1145 Squanh. 1146 Cultivated sushrooms. 1147 Waterselons. 1148 Cranberries. 1149 Transcriptions. 1
Radinhen. 1150
Sweet anime. 1
Spinach. 1152
Lychees. 1153 1151 Tangelos. 1156 Peare. 1156 Carrots. 1156 Peaches. 1157 1154 Eggplant. 1158 Celeriac. 1159 Grapefruit. 1160 Kale. 1161 Sweet Potatoes. Persiagone. 1163 Artichckes. 1164 Cauliflower. 116 1165 Apples. 1166 Oranges. 116 Beets. 1168 1167 Beets. 1168 Brussels sprouts. Amparagua. 11 Bananaa. Pluss-Prunes. Phubarb. 1173 Apricota. 1174 Tomatoem. 1175 Tonatoem. Honey deus. 1 Tenpera. 1178
Cabbages. 1179
Sweet corn. 1180
Hectarinez. 1181 Coconuta.
Hustard greens. 1184
Praegranates. 1185 Pregramme. 11 Dry onions. 11 Pineapplem. 1188
Rutabagam. 1180
Pusching. 1190
Turnipm. 1191
Hangoas. 1192 1187 1189 1193 Watercreas. Green onions. Anime. 1195 lettuce. 1196 Eroccoli. 1197 Potatoes. 1198 Potnices. Cacuabera. 1195 Raepberries. 12 1199 Blueharriee. 1: Shallcta. 1203 Parsnipa. 1204 1202 Permian melonm. 1: Sylem chard. 1206 Okra. 1207 Dandelione. Okra. 1207
Dandelione. 1208
Datas. 1209
Kohlrabi. 1210
Two market mudieg reveal convenience food attitudes and usage: part i. 13(Challenge '74: effective food mervice management. 1307 nnnagement. 1307 Collegen: mhortngen, high prices, but m



BARTLARD happy ending. 1310
The dileas: sore isn't enough: 1319
Hatchise an unconventional product to
traditional taste preferences. 133a
Gallup highlights: the sminland sarket
for Polymesian foode. 1349
Prozen fish and seafood 1974: 1. Fackers broaden Product lines to coshet
shortages. 1385
Hanagement training beats high costs.
1800 1800 The Mation's wost popular senu iteas. 1415 5.5. Pierce aultiplies school lunch ealem 4 times in 2 years. 1849 Pood sarketing in Latin America: new Atlanta: merchandisine the American wav. 1870 wav. 1870 San Diedo: salads, eandwickes, seafood. Sessory, chesical, and marketability evaluation of flavor secrets recipes. Henu design. 1407 service serchasdising: Hawaiian
e. 1976 style. School lumch represents more than food. 2040 about apales from orchard to market. Sinele-cell Protein is persepctive. Prozen food mackaging - to mee or not How York: the changing face of food service. 2489 The London style: best of past and present. 2490
The London style: best of past and present. 2490
Full-line service becoming the rule in distribution systems. 2593 HARTLAND At-The-Job training. 1513 A coeprehensive hose-care program for the chronically ill. 2219 Volunteers lend e hand. 2392 Nutrition awareness: the food industry Nutrition awareness: the rocd ludurtry acres to help. 65
The Council of Foods and Nutrition of the American Medical Association presents: P.E. Kine (Record). 550
Nutritious smacks kids can make featured on Captain Kandarco. 786
Report on a conference on nutritica education, Guadalaiara, Mexico, 1972. Nutritios education for nonprofessionals and the public -- part II. 5mm The White House Conference on Pood, Hutrition and Bealth: surpleaentary rewort from panel on popular education. TV commercials can teach nutrition. The role of mass communicatione in matrition improvement: a reforemlation. Mase coamumications applied to nutrition education of rural populations: an outline of etrateev. 1610 A neweletter teaches nutrition to young people. 1622
Counterautritional nessages of twads aised at children. 1630 The effective use of page aedia in PAG statement (No. 27) on sass communications in nutrition education. 1745 Advertising and mass communications: a model for rural entrition information programs. 1747 Bie response to Connecticut TV panel. 1751 TV and radio teachine tools. 1799 Metrities education via the Public Press. 1806 Hears media and learning. 1819 Heachine urban woess. 2229 Teachied hetter use of domated foods. For hetter teemage natritiem. 2285 massacuesers S.S. Pierce multipliee school lanch sales 4 times in 2 years. 1449 Elderly feeding with flair. 1882 Rand packading: Halden public schools. School kitches is designed to keep pace with escollaest. 2039 à leaf of bread, a jug of milk aed thou, Gramdpa. 2270

Small achoole can afford hot lunches, Hassachusetts experiment proves. 2350 RATESTAL DEFILOPMENT

Creating instructional materials. 1539 Creating instructional materials. 15. Audio casmettes: how to script your own. 1600 Mathibat Abd Child Health Breast feeding in Hirray. 206 Dieta baja ee eal para la mujer encithe color of the c Cosando vaya a tener se bebe... 250
Coebnting aslautrition through maternal
and child bealth programe. 355
Eating right for you. 407
La aliaentacion del nino en el primer
ano (Filaetrip). 531 aso (Filaetrip). 531
Butrition for acthere and infants--conoaic consideratione. 551
Rueic and games introduce nutrition.
708 708
La alimentacion de la esbarazda. 820
Alimentoe para se nino--1. 2dad 1-2
eeses; 2. Edad 2-3 1/2 meses; 3. Edad
5-6 meses; 4. Edad 7-12 eeses. 977
Alimentacion infanti1--I. Los granos;
II. los cereales; Iii. El huevo; IV.
las frutas; V. La carne. 1012
Baternal, fetal, aad infant nutrition-1973, hearings, ninety-third Congress,
first mession, part 2--governmental
responses. 1262
Baternal, fetal, and infant nutrition1973, hearings, ninety-third Congress,
first mession, part 1--consequences
of salastrition. 1267 of salautrition. 1267
The use of astrition and home economics The use of natrition and home economics aides in maternity and infant care and children and youth projects. 1517 La forsula Para su nino. 1526 New program meets special needs of women, infants & children. 2194 Total eaternal and infant care: realistic appraisal. 2216 Interspency consittee on nutrition education (ICEE). 2333 Evaluation of a school for young aothers. 2363 ers. 2363 645 days of maternity and infant care. NATERNAL-PRIAL BECRANGE Materaal autrition and fetal growth. Matabolic adaption to pregnancy. 683 MATRIMATICS Introducing the metric system (Filestrips/Casmettee). 1657 Understanding the metric system (Trans-Parencies). 1637 Parencies). 1637 Understanding the setric system (Slides). 1984 es). 191 Growth and asteration. 150
Hatritional coaponest in eoee probless
of adolescence. 157 Matrillonal coaponest in eoee probl-of adolescence. 157 Feel for life (Videocassette). 735 Fael for life (Motion picture). 74 The role of the nutritionist in an adolescent clinic. 2225 adolescent Clinic. 2225
BEAL COMPOSITE ABALTSIS

Histrition applied to school lunch. 694
Hutritional aspects of entrient stand-ard meass. 1235
BEAL PATTERNS A complete sammary of the lown breakf-ast studies. 257 ast stodies. 257 of the lowe preakf-ast stodies. 257 of the lower constitution of family and children's diet in three Guatesalan Indian communities. 390 Pactore inflaemcing foed choices of 4-H Pactore influencing food choices of a-H club seabers in Hilliseason County, Tennessee. 428
Cultural Patterning of nstritionally relevant behavior. 681
The cultural Characteristics of breast-feeding: a sureey. 761
Cyclical "me demand" oral intake by adalts. 795 Panily food habits is the Virgin Isla-ads. 1055 nds. 1055
Dietary errors made at home by patients with dishetee. 1056
A computer-assisted approach to sem! Patterning. 1908
Teformation on sandwich senus and racipes for the Special Susser Food Service Program. 1983

MRAL PLANNING Using your supermarket as a resource. Your money's worth in foods. Vegetables in family meals. 70 Eggs in family meals. 73 Dietas diaheticas con alimentos Hexicanos. 210 Dieta baja en sal para la aujer enci-nta. 228 nta. 228
Comida que debe usted comer antes del nacimiento del bebe. 229
Dieta Para el control de peeo para la sujer encinta (1500 caloriae). 231 Los ninos pequenos necesitan buenos alimentos (Charte). 232 La dieta diabetica. 236 Le dieta dispetica. 236 Henos caloriae para sejor salud. 238 Cigan nincst agui esta el plan para Comer. 248
Alisentos Para aadres eatarazadas y
lactantes (Filsetrip). 28
Balance your seals and lose weight. 288 Ways to add appeal to teenage disting. 30 4 Nutrition knowledge and attitudes of sothers. 366 sothers. 266
Alicentacion del nino pre-escolar (Filsstrip). 379
My food plan. 397
Be inforced on nutrition. 452
Alicentas esenciales—guia diaria para
usted y su facilia. 478
Butrition and the elderly. 642
Coca first para para Rutrition and the elderly. 642 Coea fruta para buena salud. 689 Cona vegetablee para buena salud. 690 Rutrition applied to school lunch. 690 Rutrition alert. 712 All American foods. 731 Coeo sequir la dieta prudente. 754 Oigan ninosi aqui esta el plan para comer. 755 Coeo seguir la dieta prudente. 754
Oigan ninosi aqui esta el plan para
comer. 755
"Caminos hacia la buena smlud". 770
Focus on food. 805
Nutrition in the home (Filestrip/Cassette tape). Bas
Alimentos para familias jovenes-I.
Elementos nutrivos esenciales; II.
Fincipios basicos en la preparacion de
alimentos; III. como planear comidae
facilmente; IV. seleccion y compra de
alimentos. 940
Family-focus in feeding children. 957
Butrition for the matical. 964
The wonderful world of freshness (Filestrim/Cassette tape). 1011
Alimentacion infantil--I. Los granos;
II. lee cereales; IIi. El huevo; IV.
las frutas; V. La carne. 1012
La merienda; comienza el dim con un
buen dessyuno; toda la leche mainenta;
etc. (Charts). 1017
Alimentos para su familia. 1027
Down with garbage. 1406
Plamming dimbetic diets (Filestrip/record;. 1715
Teaching shout ment. 1716
Investigate and evaluate. 1781 ord;. 1715
Teaching shout ment. 1716
Investigate and evaluate. Program aides--new answer to old prob-lem. 1832 Program saues new enough to 1832 Diabetic seal plan. 1879 Photos and recipes on hospital senus instruct and also please patients. Coaida para substancia. Good seals for busy days (Slides). 1910
Cocinando ein eal. 1924
Tricks for treats. 1929
Food: tossed green eonctony? 1943
Heal for today, the easy way. 1964
Sandwiches please (Filestrip). 1967
School lunch should be more than a wunch. 2173
Consumer food economics—a D.C. course on getting the wost from food stamps.
2195 2195
The nutrition story for low-income families. 2278
Home and school cooperate to enrich the home-packed echool lunch. 2275
School feeding from a nutritionist's poiet of view. 2375
Batrition on wheels. 2398
Simplified recipes for day cure centers. 2415 WRALS ON BREBLS The role of nutrition in home care and homemaker programs. 572 Mutrition and the elderly--1973, hearings, mimety-third Congress, first sess-



ion, part 1--feeding the elderly. 1266 A ccmprehensive hose-care Program for the Chronically ill. 2219 Pood services for the elderly and the disabled. 2314 Proceedings of the National Conference on Food for the Aging, 1972. 2325 Assessment of the midday meal provided by Reals-on-Wheelm in Brisbane. 2401 BEELS PER BOT Peediee behaviour in chemity. 850 Do your know how you grow? inside (Rec-1501 ord) -A computer-assisted approach to seal Patterping. 1904 Evaluative techniques for use with children's diets. 876 Program evaluation as on operational tool. 1381 Beedings in saistenance samaqueent. Contemporary approaches to Frogram evaluation and their isrlications for evaluating programs for disadvantaged adults. 1875 adults. 1475 All You need to keew about eetric. 1505 Metrics, students, and You!. 1534
The international (SI) metric mystee and how it works. 1651 Introducing the metric system (Filmstr-Introducing the metric system (Final in insection). 1657
School lunch and learning. 1683
Gcing metric. 1723
One strong link: Browne & evaluation (Motion Bicture). 1738
Education and training in SI units. 1797 Smeaking of metricl. Students learn to live with liters and estern. 1813 eeters. 1013 Technical report on standardization of the eeneral aptitude test battery for director, school lunch Frogras C-71-32. 1833 Development of USTES aptitude test battery for food-mervice supervisor. 1834
Development of USTES aptitude test
battery for dietary aid. 1835
Understanding the eetric system (Transparencies). 1837
Betric system (Kit). 1838
What's cocking at Cal State? 1843
Teeperature kelvin - K. 1932
Thinking metric. 1945
Retric improvem the flavor. 1962
Understanding the metric mystem (Slid-1834

BEAT EAT Bow the shrewdest shorpers buy and use east, dairy products and equs. 21 Uniform meat labeline eliminetes shorper confusion. 45 Pact and fiction about meat nutrition. The reel facts about food (Filsetrir/C-assette tase). 58
The reel facts about food (slides/Awdi-ocassette). 59 raw real racts about food (slides/Awocassette). 59
Eating for life. 103
The protein, fat and essential fatty acid contents of some cuts of seat.
226 Fied seat fat lowers cholesterol, blood Presente. 387
Prospects for sectise Frotein seed: from coeventional food mources. 8
The meat we eat. 1076
Lemmons on meat. 1116
The world food situation (Slides). 1134
Carne de res y de aves de corral-la etieueta es su sejor consejero. 1272 Avisos rapidos sobre la etieueta y sobre el osidado de la carne de vaca y de aves de corral. 1273 source el cuidado de la carne de vaca y de aves de corral. 1273
Patronen de Producton de carne de rem de aves de corral-rlista de referencie de comunidor. 1274
Teachise aboet meet. 1716
Are you a ceat meob? 1875

netric improvem the riavor. 1972 Understanding the metric mystem (Slides). 1984 Uning standardized recipem (Action Dicture). 1985 Bhat about metric? 2508

Bhat about metric? 2008 All You will need to know about eetric (chart). 2541 Heisht, weight, and selected body dise-emions of adults, U. S. 1960-62. 2566 Some references on metric information

The menu magic of frozens. 1895 The salad bar as menu-decor-cood. 19 Nutrient losses in institutional food handling. 1947 1923 How to reduce excessive meat shrinkage. How to use today's breader and batter mixes. 1951 Methods of eeat cookery (File loop). 1957 Mitrate and mitrite mubstitutes in meat curing. 2131 Proceedings. 2138 about food and where it comes from 2150 The art of buying meat. 2164 Small portions: exciting side dimbes. 2439 2457
Frankfurter, hot dog or wiener. 2452
I/VPM recipe file. 2461
Cono comprar bistecs. 2604
BEAT ALTERNATES SEAT ALTIBOATES
Soy eeat-analogs: a nutritional evaluation. 2132
Problee: how to cut meat costs in half,
solstion: meat extenders. 2184
Innovative processed soy foods find
markets in affluent and poor societies-part 4. 2152
BEAT EY-PRODUCTS The meat we eat. 1076 BEAT CUTS
Unifore meat lateling eliminates shopper confusion. 45
Beef and veal in family meals. 71
The protein, fat and essential fatty acid contents of some cuts of seat. 226 Are you a meat snob? 1875
The art of buying seat. 2164
I/VFB recipe file. 2461
COPP comPrar bistecs. 2600
BEAT GRADES The east we eat. 1076
Carne de res y de aves de corral-la
etiqueta es su sejor consejero. 1272
Avisos rapidos mobre la etiqueta y
sobre el cuidado de la carne de vaca y
de aves de corral. 1273
The art of buying meat. 2164
Como comprar bistecs. 2604
BEAT FACEAGIEG
Uniform east labeling eliminates shop-Uniform eeat labeling eliminates shop-per confusion. 45 BEAT PRODUCTS

PRODUCTS

Foreation of nitromamines in a meat curing eixture. 2098

Frocessing meat products without nitrates or nitrites. 2130

Proceedings. 2138

Proceedings. 213 How the shrewdest shoppers buy and use meat, dairy products and eggs. 57 The meat we eat. 1076

BEAT SUBSTITUTES Frozen textured vegetable protein is flavored to simulate eeats. 2120 Soy eeat-analogm: a nutritional evaluation. 2132

BEDIA SELECTION
Who im responsible for developing the dietary habits of youth? --symposium. The use of mass sedia in nutrition and health education. 1506
Bation-wide sams sedia education. 1515
Education through eass eedia. 1602
The role of the cossumications specialists the "reach-and-frequency" use of eass sedia. 2276
HEDICSID
The distance.

The dietetic technician: paraprofessional as knowledge worker. 1753
Redicating the food steep program.

SENTEST EDUCATION Butrition in medical education: a prob-lee-centered approach. 1748 Videotape: a revolution in the making. 1845

BEDICAL EXABINATIONS
The truth about weight control. 934
BEBICAL PACTORS Long-term dietary management of dialy-sis patients: II. Composition and plan-nine of the diet and patient education. 282
If it's your qallbladder...Cheer up,
here's good news. 289
Diet in chronic renal diseases: a focus
on calories. 303
The view froe the catbird's seat--Fart

I. 360 "the view from the cathird's reat"--Part II. 361 pind meat fat lowers cholesterol, blood pressure. 387
Diabetic patients require education and understanding. 552 Nutrition education--what is the goal? 560 Cesare bressa (1785-1836) on dirt eating in Louisiana: a critical analysis of his unpublished manuscript "De la dissolution scorbutique. 709
Kutritional problems and the use of Rutritional problems and the use of special dietary foods. 891 Piber: the forgotten nutrient. 892 The case for fiber--Part II: colon cancer. 915 Obesity - part vIII: treatment. 916 Usted y diabetes. 1013 who needs vitamin 27 1050 New dieensions for Public health nutrition--the challenge of chronic dimease and aging. 1966 and aging. 1066 Programmed instructional materials on diabetes. 1666 Programed instruction and patient teaching. 1751 ning. 1/5: MEDICAL SERVICES Como conocer la ruena o mala salud de nino (filmatrip). 284 The prople's handbook of medical care. 405 Health of migrants. 555 negation of migrants. 755 feealth needs of seasonal farm workers and their families. 910 Promoting child health through compreh-ensive care. 2192 645 days of maternity and infant care. 2366

BEDICARE FDICARF
Hr. 6 Mrs. America at life's end. 700
The dietetic technician: paraprofessional as knowledge worker. 1753
Nutrition education in action: home
health care agencies. 2233
An agency nutritionist looks at home
health care under Medicare. 2386
EDICINE MEDICINE

The hot-cold theory of disease: implications for treatment of Fuerto Fican patients. 481 Polk disease among urtan Mexican-Americans: etiology, symptoms, and treatment. 652
HEETINGS

Western Hemisphere scientimts discuss nutrient needs and food Frompects. 1 ASBO and USDA begin job reconciling food service and Handbook 11 account-ing. 1277

Hints for discussion groups.
The art of asking questions.
BELOBS Honey dews. 11 Persian melonm.

Honey dews. 1176
Persian melonm. 1205
BEBFBIS, TEBBBSSE
Nutrition education clinics assist
long-term patients. 102
Summer in Tennessee: two special progr-... 2258

BENOPAUSE Henopaume and aging, Bot Springs, Arkansas, 1971. 874

nsas, 1971. 874 Malnutrition, learning, and intellige-187 nce. 187
Bodies, brains and poverty: poor children and the schools. 462
Reurorsychesotor development and pneumoencephalographic changes in children
with severe Balnutrition. 645
Fuel for life (Videocassette). 735
Fuel for life (Motion picture). 745
Rutrition for young einds (Slide/tape).
778 778
Scientific study of salnutrition as a lisiting factor in the development of education. 811
Malnutrition and psychological development. 840
Malnutrition and sental development: Relationships still unclear. 841
The ealnourished sind. 918
There and learning-senications Butritien and learning-isplications for schools. 956 Early malnutrition and brain develops-ent. 1014 Standards and progress in day care center programs. 2191
Halnutrition and mental development in



SSSTAL STSORGES

SEPTAL DISCORDES Feeding the bandicasted child. 930 Identifying the functioning disturbed executive. 1363 executive. 1363
Deconstration projects for low-income children. 2324
BBETAL STALTS
Society and health in the lower Ric Grande Valley. 636
Feedine the handicassed child. 930
Adequacy is old age: part I--role of nutrition: aert II--nutrition edecation Programe for the aging. 971
Self-diecovery for the eanager (Audio-cassettes). 1340 Subraneovery for the eanager (Audio-cassettes). 1340 Identifying the functioning dieterhed' eccative. 1363 SBBTAL SETABBATION Helmetrition, learning, and intellige-ace. 187 Poverty and cental retardation. 1110
Raternal, fetal, and letant nutrition1973, hearings, almety-third Congress,
first session, part 1-consequence
of calnutritioe. 1267
The role of the netritioniet in an
adolescent clinic. 2225
The effect of melnetrition on cental
development. 2510
BUTALLE BRADICAPPPO development. 2510
88878LLF BRBDICAPPED
Peeding the handicassed child. 930
Peeding the handicassed child. 930
Peeding eroblew children. 1335
Biring the sentally handicapped. 1459
Boneesking for the educable mentally
retarded girl. 1702
Problem: how to cut meat come in half,
eolution: eest extenders. 23me
Opacrtunities for nutritioniets and
dietitiane in rehabil-itation erograms.
2203 Food and nutrition corvices in daytime arourses for young children. 2240 Food for the family with young child-ren. 25 How to get Patients to eat right foode. 598
Pros the Phoenix file: eerchandieing and eenu notes. 1887
A la carte blossors into plus saler. 1880 Dietary cartoone in creating rationt Photoe and recipee on hosaital aenus instruct and also please patients. 1906 1907 Benu desien. planning: a blueprint for better its. 1913 arofits. 19 Pood for the young ccuple. 26 Better nutrition through wise chopping. Tou and your food. 86 Tou and your food. 86
APmetizied toddler eeala. 133
Good food for hasPy living. 243
Fae foode for fat folks. 277
Head Start on health (Filmstrip). 287
F.O.O.D for thoeeht; focae on optimed development of the child: intercediate level. 374 Pood powert. 399 Alternate aparoach to lew fat--low saterated fat--low cholesterol diet. 809 Heal rlanning for the Golden Years. 429 A metritice edecatioe amit for a mixth A metrition edecation smit for a mixth of a first drade. e31
The secret family diet. #38
Heas sadic is child's play. #83
Heas sadic is child's play. #83
Help! my child won't eat right. #84
Bat your way to health. 514
Low motein diete made mimple. 629
Butrition and the elderly. 682
Food medels in fell celor (Sodels).
717 You cen reduce. 724 Three seals a day, plus (videocaseet-te). 738 Presenting scale: the last step (Videoc-sceette). 739 Claseroom end cafeteris (Videocasset-

Three scale a day, plee (Notion pictere). 7e8 Preparing seale: the last step (Notion Picters). 749 Pictere). 749 Clameroom and cafeteria (Notion picture). 751 re). 751

Morsel and therapeutic nutrition. 857

The 'just right' seting handbock. 893

Hr. Peanut's guide to netrition. 949

Food quide for clder folks. 1029

The evoletion of school foodservice.
1097 1097
Say cheese. 1126
Betritional aspects of sutrient etandard sense. 1235
Birlines chart a clear coerse for foodservice. 1279
Pood service data proceeding supportr
recipe data. 1282
Profitable catering. 1286
Best cellere. 1292
A quality evaluation cystem for prepared foods: Part 1. 1300
A quality evaluation system for prepared foods: Part 1. 1300 red foods: Part 1. 1300
A quality evaluation system for prepared foods: Part 2. 1301
Colleges: shortages, high prices, but a happy ending. 1310
sillion for lanch. 1326
Gallup: Accrica's fast foed favorites.
1353 The qood fight: hrave new plane in the face of foce/energy pinch. 1355 Now do you get the most nutrition for the least somey? 1370 How to us your profits and productivity with inventory management: part I. Inventory management: part I.
1376
In 1974, it taetes great if the price is right: whet sells? how such? where? and at what price? 1379
Turkey trote to top. 1390
Profit from focdservice: a question and an aver approach, 1394 Supervision and sanagement of quantity food preparation: principles and procedures. 1412
The Price is right. 1439
Hays to short-circuit the energy crisis. 1457 Atlanta: merchandining the American way. 1470 School foodeerwice. 1489 What is a goeract and can I become one? 1566
Nutrition training of food service perconnel. 1608
Cosautere 1984. 1872
Elementary senue. 1873
Secondary wenue. 1874
Renu satter for cosessication chatter. 1877 1877

Mix and match for good seale (Filastria). 1881
Elderly feeding with flair. 1882
Cateriegi. 1883
A etudy on linear programming applications for the oatisi-mation of school lunch menus. 1885 Pish sandwickee for pretein, patronage and profits. 1886 and profits. 1886
GalloPing gowrset foods to patients. Biffent holiday month of the year. A la carte blomeone into plus males. 1890 1890
Twelve entree ideas to celebrate the holidays. 1893
Flansing ethnic senus. 1896
Dessert-O-Baes III. 1897
How to promote board plane. 1898
The key to school lasch participatios: upgreded sense. 1900 Special dieta: elderly feeding bugaboo. Heal planning daring pregnancy. 1902 Henue for the poor: gon-cooked meale. 1903 1903
Heau design. 1907
Today's special: a petpoarri of food
serchandising ideee. 1909
A mone planning guide for type A school luuchee. 1911
Mena planning: a hlueprint for better
Profits. 1913
Salada and melad dremeings for feedmervice neau planning. 1922
Food: toesed green conotony? 1943
The imaginative appreach to the finh
and seefood estree. 1953
Information on sandwich seaus and reci-Innches 1911 pee for the Special Sugger Food Serv

ice Program. 1983 Gownet dining..A la Barper-webber, 2014 ZVIG The etyles of Independs. 2043 Protein-fertified foods: the "Now" Protein-fertified foods: the "How" foode of the 1570s. 2121 Bow to feed the American Indian. 2245 McDomaida sove over. 2284 Mutrition education in action in San Diego's achool system. 2305 Award-winning hospital seme offere 31 entree based on fromes foods. 2336 School lasch-satedent body: hand-inhand is hountiful. 2344 There's a kitchen is every school. 2371 Spensor handbeck, 2379 Spensor handbook, 2379 Suggestions for food service for day camps and recreation programs. 2382 United National children 1974, 2384 Romantic Spain where customs, color reign. 2419 Romanta Jerus Carlo Romanta Jerus Carlo Romanta Jerus Carlo Romanta Programma Jerus Carlo Romanta Roma Quantity recipes for echool food service programs. 2424
The fccde of Southern Italy. 2451
Frankfurter, hot dog or wiener. 2452
Get acquainted with mackerel?. 2454
I/YFR recipe file. 2462
London tour; a cellection of sene ideas. 2471 London tour; a cellection of sene ideas. 2471
Decepta-Celightfel as daisies. 2472
Hake sheed breakfasts. 2486
The London style: beat of pact and present. 2490
Cooking for two. 2495
Fasily fare. 2496
Bealth and autrition. 2526
College trims operations to fighting shape. 2587
BRECABUISE INFORMATION
Update on setrient laheling: consumer awareness, use, and attitudes. 39
Haeual of applied nutrition. 556
Creating instructional saterials. 1539
Sound filestrip programs. 1555
Good old reliable sound slides. 1520
How to select teaching side. 1625
Instructional saterial assessment tool. 1739 Gearantees/Marrantiee: are you getting your dollers worth? 1993 Vollrath school fordservice sameal. Reter heaties for the food mervice kitchen. 2051 Cleam we efficiently and ecoeomically. 2067 New foraules for sore effective sainte-Raece. 2089
A resource list of information about cedia productioe. 2514 eedia productioe. 2514 Directory of egeirment & sepply coepan-iee. 2515 Geide to systems planning eervices. The medio-viseml equipment directory. 2527 Index of food companies. 2528 The iPT world 1974 directory & geide. 2533 A aser'e look at the aedio-visual wo-2534 rie. 2334 A guide to sources of constaer informa-tion. 2569 tion. 2569 Be a better ehopper. 5 Se a better shopper (Leader's geide). Coemuserian - focus on food: facing the challenge of the diesatiefied communer. 30 Se a better shopper (Slides). 50 The evolution of scheel foodservice. 1097 Challeuge '74: effective food service Challenge '74; effective food service agengement. 1307 Operations management: "The negative factor" (24 ways to gc broke). 1356 Atlente: merchandiding the Audrican way. 1470 way. 1470
Are yeu a sent aseh? 1875
Menu metter fer communication chatter.
1877 Fish sandwickes for protein, patronage and profits. 1886 Gallepius gourset foods te patients. 1000 Siggest holiday south of the year. A le carte bloseosa iuto plus seles.



te). 741

PROB 254

Pink and shallfish: take Your sick of Fine and shallfish: take your sick of the catch. 1891 Desent-O-Rams III. 1897 How to arone to board slams. 1898 Heau design. 1907 Teday's special: a motsomari of food Teday's special: a noteosari of food serchandinian ideam. 1909 Addine eye spensi to foods. 1917 Salada and selad dramainds for foodsar-vice seau slamaind. 1922 The maind bar as senu-daccr-sood. 1923 Can You cater to special dieta? 1925 Paired far stofit; fish 'n chips. 1935 Prozes eold (Filastris/Secord). 1954 Salate to salada: hew to serchandine malada. 1970 nalada. 1970 Peod service sarchandining: Bavaiian Peod service which are the strice in Las Yedas or... Bow to recows a \$200,000 loss. 2215
Prescristion dietary mervice. 2230
Therealds sove over. 2284 Roberside sove over. 2284 add the secio of Bexico to Your seet-2413 Just the right punch. 2420 The cuisings of Indensia. 2421 9 ways to beef as your Frofits with bears. 2425 Cassed weetshies are hatter than ever. 2427
The fceds of Southern Italy. 2451
Prankfutter, bot dee or wiener. 2452
Get acquainted with sackerell. 2454
I/YPH recise file. 2461
Williamshure food mervice: preserving
the flavar of great American cuinine.
2488
Res Hew Tork: the changing face of fccd acruice. 2489 The London Style: best of sant and areaent. 2490 Prozen food institutional encycleredia. 2545 BRCURY Evaluation of marcury, lead, cadaius and the food addition snarasth, diethyleyrecarbonate, and octv1 qallate. 2076 Hercury as a food contamisant. 2078 NUSA, ARTRONA Hodal dinine weams acdal behavior. 2289 STTANDLIC DISORDHUS
CUrrant concepts of nutritica and dist
in dismance of the kidney; 1: denoral
srincislas of distary samedanast. 223
Antislodical factors in chesity. 446
Faedian behaviour is chesity. 450
Feedian behaviour is chesity. 850
Feedian the haddcapand child. 930
Hutrition, duda and vitasias. 975
WETABOLIC STUDIES
Conversies of trystorhas to miscis in
sam. 290 290 vitasis D: sede of action and biosedi-cal applications. 485 The case for fiber--Part 3; cholesta-ral, bila acids and haart diname. 91 HETABOLISH. Conversion of trystosbas to siscir in ann. 290 Planestary autrition teaching kit (Postarm). 418
Modern netrition in health and disease:
distriburesv. 443
Myssa resuiraments of iros. 461
Alaskas Arctic Takinc: Tesscases to a
customery high fat digt. 510 customery also rat elet. 510 Physiological and nutritional interral-ationships in slook-olism. 613 Hatritian and the cell. 654 Comman's nutrition in health and dise-ass. 693 Tanchine mutrition concepts. 852 Financial mutrition concepts. 852 Financial mutrition (Slidee). 1829 83780001067

...msvetions and challenges (Videocasse tts). 743 Special sutritian prajects course for acc-autrities sajors at college lavel. 1784 Issavations and challenges (Videocasse-

All you mand to knew shost setric.

Metrication and the home economist.

Batrica, atudenta, and youl. 1534 A curful of morchandising captivates

Training fundamentals helm control metric conversion costs. 1647 metric conversion costs. 1647
The international (SI) metric system
and how it works. 1651 The international (a); metric system and how it works. 1651
Introducing the matric system (Pilastrianycasaettes). 1657
Going matric. 1723
Education and training in SI units. Spenking of metric1. Speaking of metric!. 1800
Students lears to live with liters and metars. 1813
Understanding the metric mystem (Transmarescies). 1837
Retric mystem (Ki+). 1838
What's cooking at Cal State? 1843
Cooking with metrics (Kit). 1930
Temperature kelvin - K. 1932
Thinking metric. 1945
The metric mystem: melected bibliogra-The satric system; selected bibliograsay. 1746 Ideas for teaching setric cooking. Measure us. Aserica, here come setrics. Hetric issroves the flavor. 1962 Understanding the satric system (Slides). 1984 Watrication--its effect on food prepar-Wattichand - 1986
stion. 1996
What about setric? 25C8
All you will seed to know about setric (chart). 2561
Some raferances on metric information.
2570 (kit). 2570 WEXICAN ANDRICANS MICAN ANDRICANS

Histritional statum of Califorsia Heric-sa-American: a review. 198

Raperted incidence of Fica asons sigr-ment families. 219

Health in the Mexican-American culture:
a consumity stady. 276

Lactane deficiency in Mexican-American

males. 338

Wattitional statum of childran of Haxican-American migraet families. 609 Watritional atatum of childram of Harican-hasrican signant familias. 609
Society and haslth in the lower Rio
Grande Valley. 636
Polk disease among urham Herican-Americans: etiolegy, symptoms, and trante-ent. 652
Tess amproach deta results. 2283
Exanding cooperative extension aducation to Marican-hamican families:
program, mathods, and avaluation. 2320
BEXICAN-ANUMICANS
A potPourri of sutrition aducation mathods. 610 sethods. 610 EXX ICO EXICO

A Stady of the autritional status and
food habits of Ctomi Indiana in the
Herquital Valley of Herico. 130
The application of social acience resaarch asthoda to the study of food habits asd food commanption in an industrializing area. 262
Lactage deficiency in a rural area of
Markey. 628 Mexico. 628
Improving nutrition in less developed areas. 704 areas. 704 Poods in Hexico. 1559 HICHIGAN PROFITE BY POOR ASTRONOMY TO STAND THE POOR ASTRONOMY ASTRON Dietary and disease patterns asons Dictory and Glasses patterns along
microsesiass. 471
Urhanizatios, diet and potential hashth
effects in Palau. 472
BICGGUSTRIMTS
Progress report, Jely 1, 1971. 1000 EXCRODRANCES

Let's keep food sefe to eat (Notion picture). 2071

What a food service employee should know about bactaria. 2092

Proteins from hydrocarboss. 212%

Report of the third secting of the Pad hoc working group os single cell protein. 218%

EXCOTENCEMENTAL STATEMENT ASSESSMENT OF THE SECTION AS HICROODGANISHS

MICROWAYR CCCKING Microunve: quicker and cooler cooking. Program a round-the-clock brankfast system. 1939 How to succeed with vegetable cookery. Harvals of Sicrowave (Kit). 1958 The ABC'85 of Sicrowave cooking. 2026 Small achools can afford hot lunches, Hassachusetts expersisent proves. 2350 MICROWATE OVERS Microwava: quicker and cooler cooking. Harvels of sicrovave (Kit). 1958
Ssall schools can afford hot lunches,
Hassackusetts amper-iment proves. 2350 WIGHAUT WORKING
Wutritional atatus of California Hexican-Americans: a review. 198 Reported incidence of Pics asong signant families. 219 Zating patterns among migrant families. Bating patterns asong sigrant families. 322 Mealth of migrants. Pasilies of the fields. 573 A potpowrri of nutrition education sethods. 619 methods. 619
Health needs of semachal fars workers
and their families. 919
Powerty and sental retardation. 1110
Hamlth classes for sigrant workers'
families. 1502
Nutrition Peutresch* for sigrant workers. 2326 Annotated bibliography (on signant labor). 2547 RILE Que leche se debe comprar? 4 Hejorem compram en lechm. 7 Hhole milk im good for you--if you're m Whole silk is good for you--it you! baby. 15 Hilk: Why is the srice so high? 16 A guids to the dairy counter. 17 Hilk: Why is the quality so low? 1. "...And it's done so easily and so wall". 88 Should silk driking by children te discouraged? 109 Disaccharids intolerance in feeding Programs. 164
Cusndo vays a tener un bete... 250
Everything you mand to know about faeding your baby. 350
Lactoss nutrition and natural salection. 389
Tasching kit on familing bottle (Posters). 415 Inctose intolerance and fermented dairy products. 423
Sources of distary iodins. 577
Watrition for the growing years. 676,
Tode leche alisents. 768
Hilk intolerance and lactose intolerannce. 83%
The role of lactone in the diet. 861
The short-term response to a drink of ailk, lactone or cassin in children with apparently normal gastrointestinal tracts. 866 Hilk-consumption patterns of Puerto Rican preschool children in rural May Rican preschool children in rural Naw York. 888 Haw'iisht on athnic differences in adult lactose intolerance. 921 Lactose intolerance and silk consumpt-ion: the relation of tolerance to sysp-tose. 955 Study of foods is asphasized in Brook-lyn elementary school. 965 You and your food. 1048 Dairy products. 1095 La familia lache. 1099 Saipp, Snapp, Snurr and the buttered brand. 1112 Lacha an folvo sin grass. 1117 brand. 1112
Lacha nn folvo sin grass. 1117
Lacha; guaso. 1211
I want to be a dairy farmer. 1626
Rix and satch for good seals (Filestr-Hix and match for good seas (Finstrip). 1881
Leche hecha con leche an polvo. 1919
Leche an polvo an sopa de papa. 1920
Lacha an Felve para panes. 1921
La forewla para su nino. 1926
Praparacion de lacha an polvo (Filastri 1968 lp). 1968 Lactase-treated silk provides base to davelop products for lactoss-intolerant populations. 2125 Some effacts of processing and storage

PAGE 295



BRIDIC SYSTEM

The sicroprogram. 1521
The sisicosree. 1524

The sizicosrse.

RILK INTOLURANCE

on the nutritive value of milk and milk on the nutritive value of milk and m products. 2149 Participation in the Maticnal School Lunch Program in Mashington School Districts. 2198 HILK INTOLURANCE Should silk drinking by children be discouraged? 109
Lectase deficiency in a rural area of Hilk intolerance and lactose intolera-Hilk intolerance and secret and secret and secret and persisterce of lactose salabsoretion among young Jamaican children. 961
Lactase-treated milk recylder base to develop products for lactose-intolerant populations. 2125 HILE PRODUCTS ILK PRODUCTS

Oue leche se dahe compran? 4

Heiores compran en leche. 7

Homemakers' opinions about dairy products and imitations: 37

Toda leche alimenta. 768

The first book of food. 895

Lactome intolerance and milk corgumption: the relation of tolerance to symptoms. 955 You and your food. 1048 Ice cream: the great American favorite. 1083 Cheesa: 'Hilk's leap toward immortality*. 1090 Dairy products. 1095 La familia leche. 1099
Sav cheese. 1126
Leche: queso. 1211
Shopping with Hartin for the milk group (Slides). 1785
The provises and problems of the new foods. University of Course and problems of the new foods. University of Course and problems. foods. University of Georgia, 1970. 2115
Lactase-treated eilk rrovides base to develor products for lactose-intolerant populations. 2125
Convenience and flavor, plus milk's nutrition in a natural snack. 2136
New dairy and related products. 2137 Some effects of processing and storage on the nutritive value of milk and eilk products. 2149 products. 2149 WILK PROGRAMS LIK PROGRAMS
Should milk drinking by children te
discouraged? 109
School milk programs and Negro children: A nutritional dilemma. 797
Child nutrition programs. 1092
Urban school feeding survey. 1487
Child nutrition programs. 2297
Annual mataistical review PY-1972.
2577 MILK SBAKES Your quide to fccd preparation. 1934 MILMAUREE Elderly feeding: what's all the fuss? HINERAL HODIFICATIONS Cocinando sin sal. 1924 Teaching charts on Ethiorian focds Teaching charts on Ethiopian foods (Posters). 67
Trace elements in human nutrition. 8
Nutrition--what's it all about? 122
Nutrition and acquired immunity. 143
Nestern Hemisphere scientists discuss nutrient needs and fccd prospects. 1
Carlos Calcium is my name (Foster). 247 An area of concern: the nutritive prof-ile of fast food saal combinations. New hope for incurable diseases. 2 Chrosiuw enricheent of foods urged. 270 Rnow your nutrition. 274
Rnow your nutrition. 275
Diet study points to iron deficiency
amond women. 333
Reinz nutritional data. 491 Heinz nutritional data. 491
Dietary calciue and the reversal of
bone demineralization. 634
The food you eat. 647
Trace elements: a erowing appreciation
of their effects or ann. 659
My name's Ira Iron (Poeter). 710
Functions of food in nutrition. 723
What's in it for me?--the nutrients
(Videocassette). 736
What's in it for se?--the nutrients
(Motion picture). 786
mnewer* trace elemants in human nutrit-(Motion picture). 746 "newer" trace elements in human nutrit-764

Nutrition: content and value of some common foods--proteins (Charts on spr-ing rollers). 78 What nutrients do our infants really What nutrients do our infants really get? B25
Lodine to brief summary). 903
Rutrient intake of pregnant women receiving vitamin-mineral supplements. 984
Progress report of the Human Nutrition
Research Division, Harketing and Nutrition Research, July 1, 1970. 999
Progress report, July 1, 1971. 1000
Progress report. 1001
Vitamins and minerals in the growing Progress report. 1001 yitamins and minerels in the growing years (Poster). 1024 What ere lentils? 1212 Recommended Dietary Allowances up to date-trace minerels. 1244 Recommended Dietary Allowances. 1247 Recommended Dietary Allowances revised 1978. 1256 1256 Diet and health (Filastrip). The effects of food processing on nutritional values. 2118
Fish Protein concentrate as a sineral nutrient source. 2127
Assessment of the midday meal provided by Reels-on-Theels in Brisbane. 2401
BINIBUM DALLY EMQUERNERITS
Food models in full color (Models). What nutrients do our infants really qet? 825 Social espects of nutrition (Filestrip-/Cassette tape). B45 vitamins and minerals in the growing years (Postar). 1024 Nutritional labeling for tomorrow's consumer, symposium proceedings, Nov. 30, 1972. 1214 NINE SOTA
Hinnesota/Intercultural-International
focus on home economics. 369
Cards, company and good food. 2189
Developing a regional program to help
patients with diabetes. 2207
BINOBETT GROUPS
Heeds and interests of young homemakers--living in two low-income housing
Projects. 3
---leh of the American Indian. 685 ers-living in two low-income housin projects. 3 Health of the American Indian. 685 Parancial. 1434 Science for society. 2583 BISCBLLARBOUS POODS Bocados (Chart). 233 Hejores ecriendae. 7 Soft-Serve is spack bar favorite. 2354 MISSISSIPPI Anemia in black preechool children in Hissiseippi. 557 Anemia in Flack presented children in Missiseippi. 557 Technical report on stendardization of the general aptitude test battery for director, school lunch program 0-71-32. 1833 MISSOURI Effect on turnover of training foodser-Effect on turnover of training foodservice employees. 1627
Teaching machines: a new training aid for the distition. 1709
Orientation program increases job satisfaction and stability. 1758
Tray make up: Hollenback Jr. High School. 2047 ool. 2047.

Extension education + food programs = hetter living. 2177

BOBILE BUCKITOBAL SHEVICES

Nutrition "outreach" for migrant workers. 2326 A converted bus takes EMEP to the peo-A converted bus takes EMEP ple. 2339 Nutrition on wheels. 2398 HOBILE EQUYPMENT Service in the grand manner. 1974 Theels for foodservice systems. 2038 Pood (Hodels). 716 Cheese products: protein, ecisture, fat, and acceptance. 1429 Prozen, precooked beef and beef-ecy loaves. 1965 BOLBS The Milton yearbook of cake decorating. Weeded: stronger FDE controls on aflatoxin. 2068 HOLDS (DECOMATIVE)

BORRY BARAGERRET Be a tetter shopper. 5
Be a tetter shopper (leader's guide). Rejores ccepras en leche. 7 Food money management. 11 When families must cat more for less. Pe e better shopper (Slides). 50
Food buying tips for low income families. 74
Shopper's guide. 75
Who benefits most from computerized cash control? 1410 PHA home supervisor teaches nutrition. Do food stamps really make a difference? 2200 ce? 2200
The nutrition story for low-income families. 2274
Better nutrition--economically. 2294
Hobilizing the potential of home economics for low-income families. 2383
Yolunteers lend a hand. 2392
BOBOSODIUM GLUTAMATI
Baby foods: what's in them? are they safe? should I make my own? 205
The remarkable story of monomodium glutamate. 536 glutamate. 536 Muman susceptibility to oral monsodium 1-glutamate. 576 BORTÁRA Fortable non servas lunch. 2332 MODAT. B Modern techniques of supervision. 139
Half-size warewashing system does full
size job. 2015
BOBTALITY DRTALITY
The measured influence of nutrition on personal and social development. 302
Haternal nutrition and the course of pregnancy. 726
Atherosclerosis: Part 1: the disease and epidemiology. 913
Hutritional significance of mortality statistics. 2509 Consumerise - focus on food: facing the challenga of the dissatisfied consumer. When families must eat more for less. Proof and emotional significance. 186
Role perceptions of young homemakers and nutrition education programs. 165
Poof can make a difference. 200
Hays to add appeal to teenage dieting. 304 Does nutrition education reach teenage-338 rs: JJm Melping your teenagers to better nutri-tion. 346 Teenagers show a way to teach nutrition. 348 ion. 348 Pood habits--an anthropologist's view. Mursery school can influence foods Russery school can influence rooms acceptance. 434 The obese adolescent. 468 Mutrition education for teenagers. 498 Mutriticnal fitness for teenagers. 499 Nutritional fitness for teenagers. 499
The easy disensions of diet counseling
for diabetes. 571
Netrition education; a team approach to
the puzzle. 582
Teaching nutrition to teenagers. 618
Cyclical mon demandm oral intake by
adults. 795
The psyche has a finger--sometimes a
fist--in every pie. 802
Nutrition of adolescents. 806
Hold that linel. 828
Psychological forces, motivation, and
natrition education. 863
Nutrition knowledge applied to everyday
living. 881
Hetter diets for teenagers. 943 living. 881 Better diets for teenagers. Netter diets for teenagers. 743 Nutrition education for nonprofession-als and the public---fart I. 986 Selected programs for improving teenage nutrition. 1007 Nhat to dc about teenage overweight. 1043 Distary errors made at home by patients with disbetes. 1056
Tou can lead a patient to a diet but... People problems. 12E0
The dilemma of lower level managementfreedom versus control. 1281 A human systems approach to coping with

PAGE 296



Specialty takeware makes special treatm. 2052 future shock. 1305 Achieving change in people: some appli-cations of group dynamics theory. 1306 Motivation for managers (cassette audi-otapes). 1309 otapes). 1309 Motivating human behavior. Motivating human behavior. 1317
How managers motivate. 1321
The effect of misdirected incentives on emrloyee behavior. 1322
Batch out for the nothing man. 1324
Hotivation (Slides/cassettes). 1325
Pood service trends. 1332
The fivm faces of power. 1338
Hanage or be managed! a quide to managerial effectiveness. 1348
motivation and productivity. 1354 Hotivation and productivity. 1354
Delegation: key to involvement. 1362
Pomitive Permonal motivation: the manaqer's quide to influencing others. Nutrition committees and nutrition education. 1365
How to motivate employees. 1374 Rationing the scarcest resource: a manager's time. 1380 The employee performance syndrome: is improvement possible? 1391 Motivation: good theory--poor applicat-1393 ion. Readings in saintenance sapagement. The management of people in hotels, restaurants, and clubs. 1398 restaurants, and clubs. 1398
Hanagement training beats high costs. 1400 THOU The role of the food manager. 1807
How to invest in people: a handtook on career ladders. 1828
How managers make thirds harpen. 1836
Hanagement decisions by objectives. 1431 The innovator and the ritualist: a study in conflict. 1447 Principles of supervision. 1448 Twenty-two arquaents against 10t enric-haent. 1455 nment. 1455 Conflicting 1 macts of pay on exployee motivation and satisfaction. 1462 Rodification of work behavior. 1467 Strikel. 1477 Training starts with day-to-day motivation. 1484 Dynamics of managerial leadership. Elements of an employee motivation Program. 1491 Understanding frustration-instigated behavior. 1495 Communication with low-income families. 1535 What can i do for You? 1571 Guiding the change process in people. 1577 How to cope with the silent trainee. Now questions stigulate learning. Counternutritional messages of tV ada aimed at children. 1630 The learning process. 1635 Guidelines for selecting learning experiences. 1636
Aftroaches to teaching adults. 1676
Bahavioral factors in nutrition education. 1674 ion. 16/4 Light a fire--train in-service. 1701 Suddestions for research to strengthan learning by patients. 1724 One strong link: program 3, motivation (Motion Dicture). 1729 (Motion Dicture). 1729
One strong link: program 3, activation
(Yideocassette). 1730
One strong link: Program 4, learning
(Motion sicture). 1731
One strong link: Program 4, learning One strong link: Program 4, learning (yideocassette). 1732
PAG atatement (No. 27) on mass communications in nutrition education. 1745
Bulletin boards that teach through involvement. 1767 Anvolvement. 1767
Raleasing Youth Potential. 1768
Food makes me. 1770
Rotivating teenagers to improve nutrit- aion. 1802 Relation between meaning and motivation for learning. 1805
Is TA ok? Yes...If it's used with disc-Enrichment and training. 1830 Up the MSLP. 1839 Some principles of adult education.

their dietm. 1863
The key to school lunch participation: upgraded menum. 1900
Photos and recipes on hospital menus instruct and miso please patients. Cafe of three seasons stresses manners, quod behavior. 2185
Good morning! it's time to eath. 2236 Good morning it's time to eati. 22.
BOOTH DISORDERS
Pluoride am a nutrient. 110
Nutrition notem: tooth decay can be
prevented. 539
BULTIMEDIA INSTRUCTION
How to pick your way through today's
minefield of curriculum products. 1 1686 BUSCLES
I'm Paul Protein (Ponter). 529 BUSBBOOKS Cultivated munhrooms. What happened to mushrooms? 2093 HUSIC Teenagers show a way to teach nutrition. 348 Sing m song of spinach. 1790 BUSLINS Dietary regulations and food habits of Buslins. 882 Study on suntard by Dunas (pere), author and quatronoss. 1102 BUSTARD GREENS Hustard greens. 1183 BICOTOXICOSIS Toxicants occuring naturally in foods. 962
BISHVILLE, TERRESSEE
Summer in Tennessee: two special proqrams. 2258
BATIONAL BUTRITION CONSORTIUM Guidalines for a national nutrition policy. 979 Official statements of quidelines for a national nutrition policy, April 1974. NATIONAL BUTRITION PROGRAM FOR THE ELDE-RLY
Community involvement: feeding the
elderly - a new responsibility. 21
Nutrition programs for the elderly:
selecting a meal delivery system.
WATIONAL SCHOOL BREAKFAST PROGRAM Child nutrition programs. 1092 Urban school feeding survey. 1 Annual statistical review FY-1972. 2577 NATIONAL SCHOOL LUNCH PROGRAM Child nutrition programs. 10 Urban school feeding survey. 1092 Urban school feeding survey. 1487
UP the MSLP. 1839
Participation in the National School
Lunch Program in Bashington School
Districts. 2198
Nutrition programs in the United States
Department of Agriculture. 2269
October 13-19 is date to celebrate National School Lunch Back. 2308 Interagency committee on nutrition education (ICME). 2333 Annual statistical review FY-1972. BATIONAL SCHOOL LENCE BEEK Nutrition doll--Toy for Type A. 776 School lunch teaches good food habits. 897 October 13-19 is date to celebrate Bational School Lunch Beek. 2308 School lunch week across the country. BATTORAL SURVEYS
Preliminary findings of the first health and nutrition examination survey, United States, 1971-1972. 713
The affect of income on food habits in Sri Lanka: the findings of the socioeconomic survey of Sri Lanka, 1969/70. Nutrition Canada. 878
WATURAL DISASTERS
Day of disaster: Xania, Ohio April 3, 1974 4:40 pa. 1315
WATURAL FOODS How natural are those 'natural' vitamins? 38
Zan Bacrobiotic diets. 125 Zan Bacrobiotic diets. 125
Know your nutrition. 274
Katural foods. 383
Ratural foods. 384
The natural foods primar. 526
Born to live. 639
Realth foods, orgenic foods, natural foods: what they arm and what makes

thea attractive to consumers. 648 Food faddiss. 714 Nutrition: the inner environment (Hot-ion picture). 784 Retriction: the inner environment (no icn picture). 784
Rebulous health food terms: we need relevant legal definitions. 1239
Recipes for a small planet. 2437
The good food books. 2512
BATAROS Working with Fuello Indians in New Mexico: development of teaching materi-als. 1684 A winning "recipe" for nutrition camps. 2316 BEBBASEA PECTABLEES Nectarines. 1181 Detarmination of the change in dietary levals of families paticipating in the Expanded Poods and Nutrition Prograe in Choctaw County, Hississippi. 63 Living Together in America (Study Prin-ts). 129 Effect of food taboos on prenatal nutrition. 162
Mutrition problems of the Southemst:
Georgia--a case in point. 255
Mutritional beliefs among a low-income
urbcn population. 294
Eating patterns among migrant families. 162 Poods and nutrition in a Black Studies program. Anseim in black preschool children in Hissimsippi. 557 Ansers An State St the American Madical Association Presents: B.M. King (Record). 580 Cesare bressa (1785-1836) on dirt eating in Louisians: a critical analysis of his unpublished manuscript "De la dirsolution scorbutique". 709 School milk programs and Negro children: A nutritional dilemma. 797 The role of lactose in the diet. 861 Shopping with Hartin for the breadcereal group (Slides). 1784 Shopping with Martin for the milk group (Slides). 1785 EMPOUS SYSTEM NEWFOUS SYSTEM Nutrition and neural development. 563 The central nervous system: its central role in discrimination and selection Nutrition notes: neurotransmitter level affected by dietary carbohydrate, prot-782 ein. Taste mechanisms in preference behay-ior. \$10 Taste Mechanisms and recior. \$10
Relation of nutrition to physical and mental davelopaent. \$67
You and your senses. \$96
status of the fetus and newborn, jamaica, 1570. 951
PERFOUS SYSTEM DISCRDERS
Nutrition and neural development. 563
Early mainutrition and brain development. 1014 Extension home health aide training. 1671 Tuning in to the community. McDonalds move over. 2284 BEW FOODS Protain 1984. 139 Mutrition education in an affluent society. 167 Innovations and challenges (Yideocasse-tte). 743 Pood habits and the introduction of new foods. 763 foods. 763 Introducing new foods against protein daficiency. 879 Wild greans--vegetables or just weeds? 909
Evidirecting food habits—a food sceintist's viewrcint. 1101
Hatching an unconventional product to
traditional taste preferences. 1234
Food service 1984. 1246
Motebook on soy. 1426
Hanagers turn testers. 1486
Consumers' preferences, uses, and buying practices for selected vegetables:
a nationwide survey. 1492
Plan nutrition lessons now for foods of 909 Plan nutrition lessons now for foods of future. 1699
Formulating an imitation cheese spread
to make dairy proteins go farther. The mearch for alternative protein

1848

Melping disadvantaged families infrave

BUD BOIDOR

sources. 2134 Rostess. 2139
Pood science in davalaping countrines a salection of unsolved probless. 2139
Rasort of the third unstine of the PAG ad hot working group on ainels call stotain. 2188 1984 food...Bov. 2438 BUR GUIDUA The chest-head circusferance ratic as an isdicator of the metriticnal status of vouse children. 541 Bas Japary
Ausiansa mantings hoost nutritics. 224 Dist counselors serve conqunity in three New Jersey hossitels. 2179 A new kind of patient service. 2100 Award-winning hospital meau offers 31 antress hased on frozen foods. 2336 Lunch racipes set 'kid-tested'. 2364 BYS MYTICO NET HYRICO
Netritional condition of New Maxican
children. 605
Netrition af New Maxican Spasish-Assarican and "Analo" adolascasts--blccd
fisdines, height and weight data, and
physical condition. 606
sutcition of New Maxicas Stanish-Assarican and "Analo" adolascents--focd habits and nutriest istakes. 607
Morking with Pueblo Indises in New
Maxico: davelopsant of teachise setarials. 1684
Pood stamp progras. 2312
BIN TORK (STATM)
#11k consustion Patterns of Puerto
Rican greschool children in rural New
York. 888 Nutritional condition of Baw Maxican The place of nutrition in the health aducation curriculus. 923 aducation curriculus. 923 Nutritional knowledge and practices. A quiding star for acders setritics. Nutrition in the news. 1607
Davalomment and utilization of a selfinstruction laboratory. 1787
BPB TORK CITY A duiding star for sodern nutrition. Numic and Games introduce nutrition. Don't sat your heart cut (Chart). 75 A study of Bowerty conditions in the Maw York Pusato Ricen cossunity. 966 Gallouing sourset foods to Fatiants. Planning athmic unnum. 1896 Sarvice on wheals. 2042 Project Head Start -- a challenge in creativity in community matritics. 2214 Total satersal and infant care: realistic aspraisal. 2216
Fasding the poor. 2242 Nam York City's bursau of nutritics. 22%7 Naw York: the chanding face of food service. 2489 Butrition aducation via the public Prass. 1806 BIACIS The use of nutritosal resuirements and allowances. 166 Hairs and saize dista. 268 Conversion of tryptophen to miscis in SAR. 2 BITSBIRS Dist and hirth defects is humans. 330 Accusulation of aitrate. 725 Accumulation of aitrate. 725 A raview of the nitrosesine probles in cured seats. 860 cared saars. See Processing saat Products without nitra-tes or nitrites. 2130 Bitrats and nitrite substitutes is ment curist. 2131 Processings. 2138 BITRITUS How sodium nitrits cas affact your haslth. 35 haslth. 35 Dist and birth defects in heass. Dist and birth defects in heases. 330 A raview of the nitrosequine problem in curad meats. 860 Precessing meet products without aitrates or aitrites. 2130 Bitrate and nitrite substitutes in seat curine. 2131 Proceedings. 2138 Stability of ascorbate in hacos. 2180

BITROUBE BITROUBLE
Accumulation of aitrate. 725
BITROUBLE COMPOUNDS
Accumulation of nitrate. 725
Perthilmers, food production and snvironsextal comprosism. 1978
Rapid nitrosation of phanola and its
isplications for health harards fros
distary mitrites. 2065 Pormation of nitrosasimas in a meat caring mixture. 2098 BON-ALCOROLIC BEVERAGES BOM-ALCO MOLIC BEVERAGES
Doss your favorits drink actually quench your thirst? 927
Asyons can make good iced tas. 1915
Just the right yunch. 2020
BORPOOD ASSISTANCE PHOSSAM
Participation is the Bational School
Lunch Progras in Washington School
Districts. 2198
Tas trands is school faod service.
2278 St. James huilds a kitchen. 2409 Annual statistical review PY-1972. MONTHURAL COMMUNICATION Cassunication with low-income familias. 1535 Applied communication in daveleping countries: ideas sed abservations. 1611 MODTH CAROLINA Nutrition survey of 6200 teams 90 youth: isplications for nutrition aducation. nutrition aducation in action; hose hasith cars agancies. 2233
Salute to the President. 2304
MORTH Dekota Midhty silk to the rescue. 593 BOSENT Brasst feeding in Screay. 206 Bussey schools
Tasching nutrition at sursery school
laval. 672 BROSING BUSSING
Cosflicting parapectives on breast
faeding. 283
Spaciah handhook. 1717
BUSSING BUDGATION
Conflicting parapectives on breast faming. 503 BUSING NORES The many seenings food has for the aged. 439 agad. 439
Distary istakes and nutritional status
of slderly patients. 568
Br. 6 Brs. America at life's and. 760
Pood service on a budget. 1382
Pood service guids for health care
facilties. 1808
Butrition and diet guides for nursing
homes. 1876
Planning new cossumity services--comprahensive care programs for the aging.
2321 Sisplified quantity recipes; nersing/c-onvalascest homes and hospitals. 2428 SUTEINST CONTENT DETERMINATION Entritional analysis of foods from front-food chains. 132 fast-food chains. 132 The determination of ascorbic acid. Vitasias in frozen convenience dieners and pot pins. 318 Mutritiossl_improvement debats: aupplameatation of foods vs. nutrition squa-tion. 345 meatation of foods vs. nutrition aduca-tion. 345 Butrition applied to school lunch. 694 Phosphorus balascas of adults consuming several fasd combinations. 697 mevers: Isad combinations. 697
Table 4s composition de los aligantos
sas usados en Feerto Sico. 85%
Metriant intaka of pregnent comen recaiving vitamin-minaral supplements. 98%
Experisests in the chemistry of food. 1037 Beviaing booklats on fst-controlled saals: background isformation on nutri-sat cospositios. 1078 The belanced mand: new stundards for nutrition. 1216 Handbook no. 8 and nutrition labeling. 1222 Pood labaling. 1224 Thosa Pasky 8DAS. 1230
Problass in the use and interpretation, of the Pecossanded Distary Allowancss. 1232 1232 Butritional aspects of nutriest stand-and masus. 1235 ard masus. 1235
The Pood and Drug Administration and

labeling. 1236 labaling. 1236
USDA proposes sutrient labeling regulations advertising claims would trigger
compliance. 1253
Bow do you get the most nutrition for the least money? 1370
Chasse products: protein, soisture, fat, and acceptance. 1429
nutrient losses in institutional food handling. 1947
Soy Protein products: tachnology and nutritive value. 2151
BUTHINGT DEBSITY SHITO
The affect of household size and compo-BUTSIBUT DBBSITY SHITO
The affact of household size and cosposition on the cost of dists of squivalent nutritional quality, neady households, spring 1965. 2550
BUTSIBUT EXCESSES Obsaity and childhood: your child dess-n't have to be fet. 171 Health counseling for the overweight adolascent girl. 470 Hyths of vitamins. 488 Present knowledge in nutrition. The fluoride content of a representative dist of the young adult sels. 885 Obssity. 950 BUTSIBET PERCTIONS Pats, assential fatty acids, and ascorbic acid: three assential nutrisats. 101 Food and you. 271
Mutritionsl needs of our bodies (Hotion pictura). 299 à priser en vitasins. what is your iron score. 454 Distary calcius and the raversal of bons deminaralization. 634 Nutrition alart. 712 Zinc in animal and human nutrition. /79
Yagatarian dista. 829
Sciance of nutrition (Filsstrip/Cassatte tapa). 843
Row food affacts you (Filsstrip). 944
Tha big, fartile, rumbling, cast-iros, growling, aching, unbuttoned ballybook. 993 Nutrition update, 1974. 1038
Who mands vitamin P? 1050
Now food bacomes you (Pilmatrip). 1712 PTRIBET INTAKE
Changes in dists of households, 1955 to
1965: implications for nutrition selecation today. 97
Pats, sesential fatty acids, and ascorbic acid: three assential nutrients. 101 101
Salt intake and sating patterns of infants and children in relation to blood pressurs. 108
Vitasin K supplementation for infants receiving milk substitute infant formulas and for those with fat salabsorptlas and for those with fat malabsorption. 111
Annia A. 131
The use of nutritonal requirements and allowances. 166
Pood taboos smong the Orang Asli in Bast Halaysia: a potential nutritional hazard. 192
Mutrition and behavior. 196
Dist and food beliefs of Peruvian jungla tribus. I. The Shipibo (sonkay people). 197
Mutritional status of California Hexic-sm-Americans: a review. 198 wurritional status of California Hexic-an-Amaricans: a raviaw. 198 Distary survey of preschool children and expectant woman in Scongnarn distr-ict, Bakorn Rajsisa provinca, Theiland. 259 Changing food supply in America. 261
Nutritional names of our hodias (Motion picture). 299
Eat wall, grow wall! (Motion picture). 300 Juo Diat in chronic ranal disassas: a focus on caloriss. 303 Impact of nutrition aducation in an applied nutrition programs on nutritionally vulnarable groups of people. 324 326
Nutritional atstus of pranchoolars from low-incose Alabasa fasilies. 340
Tha power of good nutrition. 362
Praquancy of eating. 364
Butrition surveys and problems of dataction of malmatrition in the alderly. 373 373 Dists of san, wosan, and children in the United States. 386

PACH 298

The eecio-cultural assacts of eutritien. 425 A nutrition education unit for a mixth Grade. 431 wreas. 431 Secie culturel malmutritiem. (Greath feilure in children due te eocio caltu-ral factorm). 437 Better living through hetter estimg. Now escendery etudenth lears from emi-mel sutrities etudien. 467 Brhenization, diet end retentiel heelth effects in Peleu. 472 Bisansay--tool for cenceptual learning. Innrevenent of food celection through physical education and ethletic programe. ane. 490
Batritienel empecte of celected attrice on cerdioyacculer dimensem-implication for entritien education. 5C4
Butritien activities encourse dental health. 505
Betine behavior and dietery inteke of cirls 12 to 14 years old. 508
I'm Biel-Snack (Poeter). 527
I'm Faul Pratein (Poeter). 527
I'm Selly C and here's what I dc. 530
A reporting eyeten for nutrient edequacy. 559
Dietery intekes and autriticanl atetan ecv. 559
Dietery intekes end sutritional atetas
of elderly Metiente. 568
Butritienel condition of New Hezicea
children. 605
Butritien of New Hezicaa Speniah-Americaan and "Amele" edelascentar-food hahite end matrient inteken. 607 can and antient inteken. 607
Research en edolencent nutrition. 608
Butritionel etudies ef British Columbia
Indians. I. Dietary etudies at shouset
and shahms reserven. 612
Dietary celcium end the reversal of
hees demineralization. 634
Bealth foods, oreanic foods, naturel
foods, uset they ere end what rekes
then ettractive to consumers. 648
Relicium influence or dietary intake
and shysical condition of indicent,
areanant Indian women. 658
Sancks. 664
The ismact of economic and social stetue en food choics. 674
The Hechsnice of life; differtion end
the food we ent (Botion picture) Inthe The Rechanice of life; didention end the feed we ent (Rotion picture) Eathen Pilme, 1td. 682 Butrition applied to achoel lunch. 694 Pheerhorum balances of edulte consuming several food combinations. 697 Hr. 8 Hre. America et life's end. 700 Ny mame's Ira Iroe (Foeter). 710 Food end thought: a sociologic study of feed cultists. 757 "mewer" trace elemente in human mutrit-ion. 768 Ton. 764
Butrition contretennn. 775
Butrition of edelescente. 806
Becord pera anelisin de le dieta y para apalisin de hebitee de elimentecion. Peqetaries diets, 830
Estricat inteke of Pise Indias women: relationships to diebates mellitus end cellbladder disease. 835
A dietery program to lower merum chole-837 nterel. 837
Peeding helsviour in chemity. 850
Underweight and andermutrition in teenagers--a problem for mutrition educatien. 856
Open decre to improved mutrition: the
family influence on children's food
helden; mutritien of the school child. BYO
Butritien Cenede. 878
An erideciological etudy of child health end natritien in a northern Swedieh
county, YI, Reletionshir hetween generel and oral health, food hebits end
eecieeconomic conditions. 884 eeciecomonic conditions. 884
Butritien of Alasken Bakieos. 901
Batrient inteke of cellede studente
from India in the United States. 908
Beting hehits of tonneserm. 941
Bew food effects you (Filmstrip). 94
A serial study of nutrient intakes of
children from 3 to 18 years of 444. Protein intakee of children. 953 Pelyunnetureted fatty ecid intaken of children. 954 Toole fer eveluation of diete of presnant women. 969

A prediction of the effects of iros fortification. 972 Nutricet inteke of pregnant women rece Nutricet inteke of pregnant wosen receiving vitenin-eineral supplements. 988 The chenging food eeeds of the family (Show's Tell). 1006
The wonderful world of freehness (Filnetrie/Cesnette tepe). 1011
Alisentecies infestil--I. los grenos;
II. los cereeles; Iii. Bl hasvo; IV.
lee frutes; V. Le cerpe. 1012
Food hehits of infasts eed preschool childres in Surisas. 1018
Feed end sutrities reletive te fesily life. 1019
Health heards in the urbenization of life. 1019
Heelth hanarde in the urbenization of
the African. 1028
The neede vitamin B7 1050
Penily feed hebite in the Virgin Ielendm. 1055 ndn. 1055
Child following: e technic for learning
food end nutrient intakes. 1058
Effect of food preferences on sutriest
intake. 1068 Effect of food preferences on sutriest inteke. 1068
Butrities end pulatshility. 1072
Chesding food habits. 1073
The balenced senur new etenderds for sutrition. 1216
Beconsended Dietery Allowences for protein end energy, 1973. 1219
Beconsended Dietery Allowencess ere they what we think they are? 1228
The new Seconsended Dietery Allowances. 1229 Those peeky RDABS. 1230 Problems in the use and interpretation of the Recommended Diethry Allowences. 1232 Recemended Dietery Allowences up to dete-trace einernle, 1244
Teeching nutrition-en important mart
of dietitien'e job. 1541
Ceusternstritionel sensege of ty ede
ained et children. 1420 of distition's Joh. 1541
Counternatritional Bennages of tV ede
ained et children. 1630
Dining in mpace. 1703
White rate help youngstere learn good
nutrition. 1740
Looking for the answere. 2223
Good morning! it's time to ent!. 2236
School lunch: e laboratory for developing good food hebits. 2241
Butrition education for the eged end
chromically ill. 2268
The challenge for school lunch in the
program of youth fitneen. 2247
School feeding from e mutritionint's
point of view. 2375
The effect of malmutrition on mental
development. 2510
BUTGIEST QUALITY
Pood labeling: phase IV. 54
Butritionel improvement dehate: supplementation of foods ve. nutrition educamentation of foods ve. nutritics education. 345 Untural foode. 384 Soybeene for health and e longer life. 1091
Butrition labeling. 1252
Butrient loomen is institutionel food handling. 1947
Greet neetlene Reals. 2469
BUTERRET BEQUIREBERTS
Selling nutrities to the ceneuser. 56
Pets, essential fatty acide, aed ascolic acid: three ceneutial sutriente. and amcor-101 The use and abuse of vitamin A, 106
Pood facts talk back: foed information-fellecies end facts. 121
Putrities tenching mids (Cherts). 152
The use of matritonal reguirements and rae and of antition leading and ellowances. 166
Protein mutrition. 215
A complete numeary of the love breekf-nat etdies. 257 Butritionel neede of our hodien (Hotion picture). 299 Diet in chrenic renal diesesse: e focus on celories. 303 A primer on vitamine. Tow are what you ent; one mile, two miles, three miles more. 319 Advanced nutrition teaching hit (Poete-Better living through better eating. Bhet in your iron ecore. Hasan requirements of iron. 461 Hythe of vitamine. 488 Improvement of food selection through physical education and athletic programs. 490

Nutrition in action for young treneis-ntm in Naweii. 540 ntm in Maweii. 540 Unergy end protein reguiremente. 564 Unergy and protein reguiremente. 565 Energy and protein requiremente. 565
Remearch on adolescent nutrition. 608
Rutrition and low-income familiee. 635
The Hechenics of life; digention and
the food we set (Heticn picture) Enthen
Files, ltd. 682
Rutritien applied to scheel lunch. 694
"newer" trace elements in human nutrition. 764 ion. 764 Putritica centretespe. Butrition motee: Reurotremeeitter level effected by dietery cerbebydrete, pret-ein. 782 Butritional seeds during pregnancy. Binc in emisal end human mutrition. Nutrition of edolescente. 806 Rutritien of edolencente. 806
regetarien diets. 830
Dos't let your diet let you down. 832
Underweight and underautritien in teenagere--e prehlee for nutrition educetion. 856
The ceme for fiber--Part II: celon cencer. 915
The ceme for fiher - pert I; beckgreund inferretion. 917 How feed affects you (Filastrip). 944 Improving teaming autrition (Filastr-ip). 945 Impreving teamse sutrition (Yilastrip). 945
Rr. Pensut's guide to sutrition. 949
Yesily-focus in feeding children. 957
Tople for evaluation of diete of pregnent ucass. 969
Adequacy in old ege: part I--role of sutrition; pert II--sutrition education progress for the eding. 971
Progress report of the Busss Sutrition Research Livision, Berketing end Butrition Research Livision, Berketing end Butrition Research, July 1, 1970. 999
Jeed for older folke (elew 's tell). Pood for teens; enacks that count (show in tell). 1004 Pood for teens; enacks that count (enow in tell). 1004
The changing food needs of the femily (Shew's Tell). 1006
Bioaveilability of iron sources. 1025
Bho naeds vitemin E7 1050
Revising besklete on fet-controlled neels: background information on nutrient composition. 1078 ent cosposition. 1078
The halenced ener; new standards for nutrition. 1216
Pat-soluble vitamine in the eighth revision of the Secons-ended Dietary Allowances. 1217 Revision of the second and a Decemp Allowences. 1217 Recommended Diethry Allowences for protein end energy, 1973. 1219 Hendbock Bo. 8 and Butrition lebeling. 1222 1222
Butritive value of common foods in percent of RDA end U.S. RDA. 1227
Recommended Dietary Allowences: ere they what we think they are? 1228
The new Recommended Dietary Allowences. Those peeky SDARS, 1230 Problems in the use end interpretation of the Decommended Dietary Allowances. 1232 1232
The ecience and politics of the 8th
revision of the RDA (not to be confused
with the U.S. rDA of the FDA). 1238
Recommended Dietary Allouancee up to
dete--trace minerale. 1244
Recommended Dietary Allouancee. 1247
Dining in epace. 1703 Neconsenses Dietery allowances. 124/ Dining in epace. 1703 How foed becomes you (gilmetrip). 1712 Bhite rate help youngaters learn good mutrition. 1740 A menu plenning guide for type A echool lunches. 1911 Doneted foods -- the heginning of a good diet. 2201
Nutrition education for the eged and chronically ill. 2268
Simplified recipes for day cere centere. 2415 HUTBING HRTHTION Butritional improvement dehate: supplemuritional improvement dehate: supplementation of foods we sutrition education. 345
vitemin E supplements and the cheorption of or essente dose of vitamin A.
596 596
The Mechanics of life: digestion and the food we est (Motics picture) Eather Pilse, 1td. 682
Prepering seale: the leet step (Videoc-

•

NUTSIGNY SOURCES

essettm). 739
Praparing seels: the last step (Action picture). 749
Bioavail+hility of iron sources. 1025
The Aft'as of sicroweve cooking. 2026
Theli life of foods. 2602 FOOD and you. 271
A Primer on vitagins. 313 Food gives enarmy for work and play (Poster). 397 (Poster). 397 What is your iron acors. Rusan resultrasents of iron. 461 Hythr of vitasins. 488 I'm Hr. Energy, in fccd from A to Z (Poater). 528 Gravessed oil: a rich aourca af linoleic acid. 581
Nutrition epplied to gchcol luach. 658
Nutrition alazt. 712
Supplementation of human dists with vitasin E. 728
Yeqetarian diata. 829
Yeqetarian dieta. 830
Don't lat your diat lat you down. 832
Wild greens--vegetables or just wands? 909 How food affacts you (Pilastrip). 944 The bid, fertile, rusbling, cast-iron, Growling, achine, unbuttoned bellybook. Finevailability of ircn acurcas. 1025
Why cat our vagatables? (Hotion picture). 1052 re). 1052
Variateble proteins: short world food
suptlies influence variateble proteins'
future - Pert II. 1129
Vecetable proteins: part I. Historical
perspective, tight-spiag supplies. Handbook no. 8 and nutrition labeling. 1222 1222
Nutritional eapects of nutrient standard a-nus. 1235
Food coabos. 1689
Getting to know vegetablas (Show'n
Tall). 1982 Single-cell protein in persepctiva. 2133 The search for alternative protein sources. 2134
Progress on proteins. 2145 Report of the third seeting of the PAG ad hoc working oroup on single cell protein. 2148 SOV protein Products: technolosy and nutritive value. 2151 Pichesr work on protein foods. 2157 NUTRIFFT STANDARDS Pats, sasential fatty acids, and agoor-bic acid: three assential natriants. 101 Programs to combat nutritional swack-mry. 492 Butritification of frozam Praplated Rutritification of froma Praplated school lunches is needed. 692
The balanced sanus new standards for nutrition. 1216
Pat-Soluble vitasins in the sighth ravizion of the Racosa-anded Distary Allowancas. 1217
Racosasanded Distary Allowancas for protein and snarqy, 1973. 1219
Racosasanded Distary Allowancas are they what we thisk they are? 1222 thay what we think they are? 1220 The new Recommended Distary Allowatcas. Problems in the use and interpretation of the Recommend Distary Allowances. 1232

Butritional sepects of autrient standard annus. 1235

The science and politics of the 8th revision of the RDA (not to be confused with the U.S. rDA of the FDA). 1238

Recommended Dietary Allowances up to date—trace minerals. 1244

Reccasended Dietary Allowances. 1247

Futrition labeline. 1252

PDA'85 sepercech to informative labeline. 1255

Industry response to the autrition 1229 Industry reapones to the autrition challengs. 2300 challands. 2300
NOTEINET VOLUES
Whole ailk is Good for you--if you're a Nhols all 1 a cool label. 15 habt. 15 habt. 15 how the shreedest shoppers buy and use seat, dairy products and sqs. 21 Trace eleuents in heasen nutritios. 87 The revered laduse. 105 Butritional analysis of foods from

fast-food chaiss. 132 Wheat in hussa nutrition. 145 20 datos importantss sobre los carsales 20 datos iaportantes sobre los cereal y la nutricion. 256
Haime and asize diete. 268
Citrus is... A fabulous fruit. 392
Nutritive value of the United States
Par capita food supply. 410
Programs to combat nutritional quackary. 492 ary. 472
Carbohydrata isgestion during prolonged running performance. 517
A reporting system for nutrient adaquacy. 559 A resorting ayatam for nutrisht adaquacy. 559

Hutritishal influescas of Harican-Assrican faods is Arizona. 579

Functions of food in survition. 723

Toda lachs sliessts. 768

Oragos calsadar of vitasins A and C in frash fruits and vagatables. 792

Table 4s companicies 4s los aliesntos ana usados an Funrts Bica. 854

Potato nutritios facts. 981

Bioavailability of iron sources. 1025

La fasilia lachs. 1091

Rassarch is agricu/tura and the profession of listatics. 1111

Facts about asusags. 1115

Lazzans an asat. 1116 1115 Lascanus as asst. 1116
Lascanus as asst. 1116
La Calabaga--szcalarta fuenta da vitasisa A. 1122
Garlic. 1135
Blackbarrisa, davbarrisa. 1136 Lises. 1137 Stravbarrias. Lasoss. 1139 Cherriaa. 1140 Piga. 1141 Gooasbarrias. Grash or wax anap beans. 1143 Paralsy. 1144 Paralsy. 114 Calary. 1145 Squaah. 1146 Squash. 1146
Cultivated ausbrooms. 1147
Naterasions. 1148
Crasbarriss. 1149
Radishas. 1150
Symat aniss. 1151
Spinach. 1152
Lychass. 1153
Tanqalos. 1154
Pears. 1155
Carrots. 1156
Paschas. 1157
Eqqplant. 1158
Calariac. 1159
Grapefruit. 1160 1146 Eqqpian... Calariac. 1159 Grapefruit. 1160 Wals. 1161 Kala. 1161 Sweet Potatoss. Persissons. 1163 Artichokss. 1164 Cauliflower. 1169 Applas. 1166 Oranges. 1167 Besta. 1168 Desta. 1168 Grussals sprouts. 1169 Asparaque. 117 Basasas. 1171 Pluss-prunes. 1170 Rhwbarb. 1173 Apricots. 1174 Tosstoss. 1175 Hossy daws. 1 Pappara. 1177 Pappara. 11//
Tangarinas. 1178
Cathagas. 1179
Swant cora. 1160
Bectarinas. 1181
Coconuta. 1182 Coconuts. 1182
Hustard grasss. 1184
Possgranatas. 1185
Dry onions. 1186
Pissapplss. 1187 Pissappisa. 118 Papayas. 1189 Butabagas. 1189 Puspkisa. 1190 Tsrnips. 1191 Hasqoes. 1192 Watercrass. 1193 Grash onioss. 11 Grass oblicas. Asias. 1195 Lettucs. 1196 Broccoli. 1197 Potstoss. 1198 Cucusbars. 119 1199 __epostrias. 1200 Collards. 1201 81 webstrict 81 weberrisa. 1: Shallota. 1203 Parasipa. 1204 Persian selona. 1205

Swiam chard. 1206 Okra. 1207 Dandalions Datas. 1209 Kohlrabi. 1 1210 Robirabi. 1210
Lache: quaso. 1211
Pood labaling. 1224
Rutritional labaling (Slidam). 1259
Accantuats the positive. 1659
The effects of food processing on nutritional values. 2118 Single-call protain in persepctive. 2133 Sons effects of processing and starage on the netritive value of silk and ailk products. 2149 products. 2189
Soy protain products: technology and nutritive valus. 2151
Assassant of the aidday asal provided by Haals-on-Wheela in Grizbans. 2401
Brasd wins hands dawn. 2422
1988 food...Now. 2438
The benevilant basn. 2466
Food accuracy of autriants. 2538
Cannad food tablas. 2584
Butritional qualities of frash fruits and vagatablas. 2584
Shalf life of foods. 2602 Shalf life of foods. 2602 "... And it's doss so samily and so Salling sutrition to the consumer. 56
Solvens is family smalls. 63
Pats, sammittal fatty acids, and ascorbic acid: three assestial autrimats.
101 Annia A. Annis A. 131 Nutritios and acquired issuaity. 14 Basic nutrition instructors asnual. 163 Mutritional status of schoolchildran. 174 174
Rnowing what's good for you. 241
Lovs that vagatabla-fruit group--good
food for happy living. 242
Good food for happy living. 243
Rutritioa--why is t isportant? 244
All about the seat group. 245
Carlos Calcius is sy ness (Foster).
247 An area of concern: the nutritive prof-ils of fast food meal combinations. 264 Chronius anrichment of foods urgad. 270
Pood facts for tasms. 291
Pood facts for tasms. 292
Pood that builds good health (Hotion picturs). 295
Butritional sands of our todies (Hotion picturs). 299
Vitasias is frozen convenience dinners and pot piss. 318
P.O.O.D for thought; focus on optical davelopsest of the child: interesdists lavel. 374 davelowment or the child: interseciate lawel. 374
Bating right for you. 407
Girth castrol. 433
A study of the relative accuracy of two short sathods of distary avaluation as applied to dista in Leon County. 449 The Great food show (Motion picture) 451 8s informed on matritics. 452 Us informed on nutrition. 452 Hyths of Vitamisa. 486 Est your way to health. 514 Bungar is America. 515 Butritional problems in a changing world. 516 Food habits of obase and nonobese adol-aments. 524 Food habits of chase and nonobese ad-amcanta. 524 I's Bisi-Saack (Postar). 527 I's Br. Energy, in feed from A to S (Postar). 528 I's Paul Protein (Postar). 529 I's Sally C and hars's what I do. 5: Basic autrition, instructor's quids. 537 Batarnel sutritios is the 1970's; Part 1. 542 Graphsmad oil: a rich source of linol-Grapssand oil: a rice according to scid. 581
Physiclogical and nutritional interralatiosahips is alcoholiss. 613
Proteinat structure and function. 624
Distary calcius and the reversal of home desineralization. 634 Distary Calcius and the reversal of bons desinaralization. 634 Butrition applied to school lusch. 694 Hy mase's Irs Iron (Fortar). 710 Start thinking nutrition (Bacord). 711 Food (Bodsls). 716



7060 300

Food models in full color (Models). What's in it for me?--the nutrients (Videocassette). 736
It's not good for you (Videocassette). What's in it for mo? -- the nutrients (Notion picture). 746
It's not wood for you (Notion Picture). 752 "mewer" trace elements in human mutrit-ion. 764 Present that ion. 76% Present knowledge in rutrition. 779 Butritive evality of dieta, USA. 787 Infant nutrition (Slidea). 82% Realth and modern man. 831 Science of nutrition (Filmstrip/Cannette tape). 843 Science of netrition (Filametrip/Canad-tte tape). 983 Fiber: the forgotten nutrient. 892 Betrition in old age. 906 The truth about weight control. 534 Aligenton pure familian jovenen-I. Elementon nutrivon exemcialem; II. Brincipios tamicom en la remanacion de alimentoe: III. como Plament conidas facilmente: IV. seleccica y contra de alimentos. 940 Evaluation of meals cooked by largeavaluation or mean cooked my intro-scale methods: a confirstant of chemical analysic and calculation from food tables. 958 vitamin t (Sliden). 976 Peanuts Back mrotein power (Foster). 980 Progress resort of the Husen Matriticn Research Division, Marketing and Mutri-tion Research, July 1, 1970. 909 Food for teens; anacks that count (show in tell). 100% Human nutrition in our changing environ neent. 1010 You...And the living machine (Mctica ricture). 1030
who needs vitamin E7 1050
The low-carbohydrate diet in the treatment of obesity. 1074
Dairy products. 1095
The national school lunch Frogram. In there a mrotein problem? 1121 Vegetable mroteinm: Part I. Mimtorical Perspective, tight-erims supplies. The balanced menu: new standards for nutrition. 1216
Recommended Dietary Allcwances for protein and smergy, 1973. 1219
Peasut butter. 1221
Recommended Dietary Allcwances: are they what we think they are? 1228
Recommended Dietary Allcwances: are they what we think they are? 1228
Recommended Dietary Allcwances up to date--trace minerals. 1248
Children's needs--for universal food services and nutrition. 1296
Food traferences of college students and nutritional implications. 1328
Wation-wide maxs media education. 1515
Aceuainting marents with nutrition education. 1586
Basic nutrition, students' manual, school lunch 3. 1615
Catch on to nutrition; instructional model for secondary mypils. 1771
Format for nutrition action: instructional model for primary teachers. 1773
Diet and health (Filastrip). 1789
Food fortification. 2129
Mew dairy and related Broducts. 2137
Ann's additive atory: its meaning to your food and health (Filastrip). 2155 1130 The balanced menu: new standards for 215% hnn's additive atory: its mesning to vour food and health (Slides). 2155 Nutrients in s Twee A School Lunch (Slides). 2378 Assessment of the sidday seal provided by Reals-on-Wheelu in Sriabsse. 2801 Passity fare. 286 haino-scid content of foods. 2522 Approximate composition of General Hills ready-to-eat cereals. 2523 NUTRIFICATION

Nutritification of fromen Preplated achool lunches is needed. 692 MOILIRER Facts on duscks. Swift's food caide to accd nutrition. A look at you: health (Mctics Ficters).

vitamin C and the common cold. 107 Diet and dental health. 114 Dental health facts for teachers. 119
Lydin J. Roberts award ensays: a ccapilation of essays. 120
Butrition-what's it all shout? 122
Butrities education - a catalyst for
change. 128 Nutrition and acquired inautity. 14 Samic nutrition instructors' manual. Halnutritics, learning, and intellige-Halmstritics, learning, and intelligence. 187

Butrities in prescheel and school age,
Tylomand, Sweden, 1968. 190

Butrities and behavior. 196

Landarka is husen sutrition. 212

Rnewing what's good for yes. 281

Leve that vegetable-fruit group--good
food for hampy living. 282

Good food for hampy living. 283

Butrities--why is it important? 288

All about the seat group. 285

Butrities: a satiemal priority, 286

Bunger and selectrities in Georgia,
1969. 253

Rnow your sutrities. 275 1969. 253
Ranew your autrities. 275
Evaluation of autrities education in
everyday teaching environment. 293
The Beasured influence of nutrities on
personal and social development. 302
Vegetable fibre: its physical properties. 387
The view from the cathird's seat--Part I. 360

"the view from the catbird's seat"-Part II. 361

Hedical setrition teaching charts (Ponters). 370 Nutrition of housebound old people. Matural foods. 383 Citrus is...A fabulous fruit. 392 Girth control. 433 Hodern autrition in health and disease: distotherspy. 443 Better living through hetter esting. ... We informed on autrition. 452 Interactions between nutrition and heredity in coronary heart disease. Heinz sutritional data. 491 Can we modify the susher of adipose cella? 505 Runger in America. 515 nunger in America. 313 A review of teemade autrition in the United Statem. 523 Hunger im Chicago. 525 Basic nutrition, instructor's quide. The child with dinheten (Slides). Poods and nutrition in a Black Studies Program. 549 The effect of mutrition in teen-mage Gravidam on pregnancy and the statem of the meonate. 1. A mutritional Profile. 569 The meaning of human nutrition. 603 Thm 'discipline' of sutrition education. 625 Nutrition and low-income families. 63 Roberts' metrition work with children. 689 Fetrition and the cell. Watrition and the cell. 65%
The impact of economic and social atatus on food choice. 67%
Watrition for the growing years. 676
The Hechanics of life; digention and
the food we eat (Motion picture) Eathen
yilas, ltd. 682
Tr. 8 Mrs. America at life's end. 700
Start thinking mutrition (Record). 711
Purctions of feed in mutrition. 723
"newer" trace elements in human nutrition. 76%
A ratical and Bractical caries Freyen-10n. /s-A rational and practical caries Freven-tive procedure---autritional counsel-ing. 766 inq. 766
Pody pollution. 778
Hutrition contreteaps. 775
Present knewledge in autrition. 779
Hutrition in tooth formation and dental
carias, Boaton, 1960. 781
Hutritions anacks kids can make featured on Captain Rangaroo. 786
Hutritive quality of diets, USA. 787
Oregon calendar ef vitamina A and C in
fresh fruits and vegetables. 792
The use of protein-rich foods for the
relief of malautrition is developing
countries. 793 countries. 793 Feeding the mation's children--educati-on's 106? 808

The coronary care unit (Pcater). 816 Conference on education in rutrition at Columbia. 826 Conference on education in rutrition at Columbia. 826
Learning hetter nutrition. 851
Normal and therapeutic nutrition. 857
Pood and nutrition. 873
Nutrition, diet and the teeth. 908
Adequacy in old age: mart I--role of nutrition; part II--nutrition education
programs for the aging. 971
Can the brain catch ep after childhood amalnutrition. 985
Reasan autritien in our champing environment. 1010 Human autration in autrition of older meet findings in autrition of older people. 1035
Tou and your food. 1048
The food industry's responsibility in public nutrition. 1093
Hew far have we come? 1132
Pennet butter. 1221
Pennet butter. 1221 Hew far have we come.

Pennet butter. 1221
Children's meeds-for universal food services and autrition. 1296
Feod service 1984. 1346
A quide fer financing school food and services services. 1838 A quiet for rimmcany school rood and autrition services. 1838 How I teach nutrition. 1568 Snuic nutrition, atudents' annual, ucheel lunch 3. 1615 Buturing the cognitive skills in hea-lth. 1634 1th. 1634 The dietities--a translator of nutritienal information. 1663
School lunch and learning. 1683
Changes in adults which affect teaching. 1690 Health education. 1691 Wutrition and dental health. 1696 The adelencent -- his growth and development. 1841 Leve. 1871 Leve. 1871 Elderly feeding with flair. 1882 Special dieta: elderly feeding bueaboo. 1901 1901
Pood fundamentals. 1959
Dairyaan Don. 2116
Pood science in developing countries: a selection of unsolved problems. 2139
Padlonuclides in foods. 2147
Introduction to food science and technology. 2156 ology. 2156
Cooperative action harnesses consunity
forces. 2183
Cardu, company and good food. 2189
Elderly feeding: what's all the funs? 2205 Georgia teenage nutrition Project. 2293 Mational Matrition Policy Study. 2295 Older Americana gat in the act. 2402 Cooking for two. 2495 Matrition references and book reviews-Revised 1972. 2512 Matrition books and resources 1971. Hatrition books and resources 1971.
2525
Mealth and natrition. 2526
Selected references on natrition and achool lunch. 2529
Matrition: A bibliography. 2532
Selected natrition references. 2537
MUTRITICM AIRS
A potpourri of natrition education methods. 610
One atoms link: program 1. definition One atrong link: program 1, definition of the mide'm job (Videocasmette). 1725 One atrong link: Program 1, definition of the mide's job (action picture). of the side's job (scticn picture).
1726
One strong link: 'rogram 2, values and attitudes (Motion picture).
1727
One strong link: program 2, values and attitudes (Videoca-saette).
1728
One strong link: program 3, sotivation (Motion picture).
1729
One strong link: program 3, sotivation (Videocassette).
1730
One strong link: program 4, learning (Motion picture).
1731
One strong link: program 8, learning (Videocassette).
1732
One strong link: program 5, working with groups (Motion picture).
1733
One strong link: program 5, working with groups (Motion picture).
1733
One strong link: program 5, working with groups, program 6 the home visit, pt. 1 (Motion picture).
1736
One strong link: program 7, the home visit, pt. 1 (Motion picture).
1735
One strong link: program 7, the home visit, pt. 2 (Motion picture).
1736
One strong link: program 7, the home visit, pt. 2 (Motion Ficture).
1736
One strong link: program 7, the home visit, pt. 2, program 8, evaluation





NUTBITION CONCEPTS

(Videocaasette). 1737 Program aidan--nav assver to ald prob-Extension trains sides to help oothers. Helgine people to balg theaselvee-marriar promise to all the server-extension wid program, 2238 Usian srannan sides to teach Indian families better astritian, 2310 Plannan sew cessuaity services--contr-elematew care aronness for the seise, 2321 Action erongems to innrove metrities. 2359 Food for houlth in Pierco County. 2390 Indiannous health sides on consocicin to parents about natrition. 2007 NOTEXTICS CONCEPTS The massine of human Intritica, 603 Innevations and challergen (Videocnasetty). 783 Pood for fun and thought: mutriticu edacation in a childr-an's hospital. How I teach natrition. Boolth aducation - netrition R-6, 1655 Pood comboo, 1689 A concestwal manusach to bealth educat-ion: inglication for netrition educat-1792 SETSITION SECRETION IN the unregnarket. PDA inunches nutrition imbeling educaties promps. 22 State satrition council holds confere uce ou feed, satrition, and health, 30 Matritional trends and the community's feed. \$2 Using your supermarket as a resource. When families nest est sere for less. Row to teach feed beyannehin, 52 Selling matrition to the communer, 5 Communication facts to the communer. Nutrition awareness; the food industry nevna to bele. 65
Tounearea's Extension Food and Nutrition feucation groupen. 68
Today's matrities and year job. 81
'food in many lemmadem' is concern in 'food in many leaguages' is concern in plansing again and teaching acdified dietz. 89 Operadius Zudium autritiam through Upperadice Indian matritian through youth. 94
Wattritien, enthropology, and the study of man. 95
Admatian otheric foods to netriticanl seeds. 96
Changas in diets of households, 1955 to 1965; inslications for matrition adscation today, 97 A giant ston in nutritich odacation. Nutrition edecation clinica usuiut Patrition securion clinica assist lean-term patients. 102 What's in our food (Filmstrim). 113 Lydis J. Roberta sward assays: a consi-lation of eassys. 120 Food facts talk back: food information--fallacies and facts. 121 Secard is resolutions approved at Anah-eim. 180 Attitudes and use of food, Twu Western Healsthere scientists discuss astriant needs and fccd prespects. 1. be bessital distition in prevention and treatment of chemity, 161 Attitudes and use of food. 188 natriant moods and rocu prospects., to bessital distitutes in prevention, and treatment of obsaity. 161
Pole percentions of young homemakers and swirties education arourass. 16
Butrition education is on affluent seciety. 167
Our role in the school lunch program. Solling nutrition in Salt Lake City. Pood can make a difference, 200 deed nutrities: patients learn it heat is small domes. 201 Facts ere net ecouch. 209 The meed for matrities education. 211 Business meetings became matrities. 224 Becades (Chert). 233 Pusitions sectings both striction. 2
Becades (thert). 233
Blisestos—use quis pers todos los
diss—el erograse 8-8-3-2 (Chart). 2
Love that vegetable—fruit erosp—-good
feed for happy living. 242
Good feed for happy living. 243
Bll sheet the sent group. 245
Teechige entrition is school lasch.

The natritional problems of the squd, Athena, Ga., 1971. 25% Some dictary beliefs in Chimase folk culture. 260
Veluature teach nutrition to tencharn and antidents. 266
What feeds do physical education sajors and basic satrition students recommend for athleten? 269
After Deumded Smeet the feeding of the Aserican Indias. 279
Eveluation of sutrition education in Assican Incian, 279
Evoluation of netrition education in
everyday teaching environment, 293
Food that builds good health (Notion
picture), 295
Alexander has a good day (Notion pictore). 296
Alexander learns good health (Motion picture). 297
Wetritional seads of our bediew (Notion pictare). 299 et mell, gree well? (Notion picture). Secrition education and the hospitalized child. 307 Hee me Choese our foode---mad why. 308 Fight against header in atlents. 309 Enting patteres sacag eigrant families. 322 Metrities edecation of illiterate pospole, 325
Inpact of notrition education in an applied astritics programs on matriticaemanly valuerable groups of poccle, 326 Réscation for distore, 327 Setrition edecetion through school feed service, 336 eervice. 336 A new andience for nutrition education. oon netrities education reach teenage-a? 330 E87 rmr 330 Matritional idprovement debate: sepplementation of feeds vs. setritics education. 385 telping year teemagers to batter nutri-tion. 346 Teessagers chee a eay to teach metrit-ion. 348 Nutrities ourvey of 6200 teesage yeath: implications for autrition education. The chose school child--a challenge. Combating malnutrition through maternal and child boulth programs, 355
Notrition education is Canada, 356
Nutrition adecation is Canada, 357
The view from the cathird's cant-part I. 367
"the rice from the cathird's meet"--Part II. 361
The power of quod nutrition. 362
P. 0.0.D for thought; focus on optimal
development of the child; intermediate
level. 378 Putritionel avereees instruction neries for classrons use--eith lexuon
plans for African foeds, American Indian feeds and Hazican-American foeds
(Feeters). 375
Freveeting recurrences of congentive
heart failure. 376
Hee I teach disadvantaged Spanish-American atmients. 385
Diete of ame, accom, end children in
the United States. 386
Feed acceptance in the developing vorld. 394
A feed teacher for acces 100-1 Detricionel avereeeen instruction ser-A food teacher for achool leach. 400 A setrition education wait for a mixth grade. 431 grade, 431 Setter living through better eating. ... Creative feed experiences for children. ... The antrition game (Gees). 450 The Great food shee (Netion picture). 451 The nerse as se "expert"--the eigro health unit, 457 A quide to establishing a satrition program is e day care center, 459 Observable signs of children's health problems by tenchers --hew important? Now Secondary students lqura from ani-mal metrition stedies. N67 Health Counseling for the everyeight adolescent girl. N70 adolescent girl. 470 Bioassay--teol for conceptual learning.

Watrition education for teday, 876 Alicentum amencialem-gain diaria para sated y os familia. 878 A matritiem education program at threm grade levelm. 826 Improvement of food selection thramph physical aducation and athletic programe. ane. 490
Program to combet matritional quack-ery, 892
Diototics and haman ecology, 898
Matritian education for teenagere, 898
Matritional fitnams for teenagere, 899 Pocce un yeath fitness. 500
Hetritien education hamic to good unting batits for all. 501 ing belts for all. 501
Hatrition edecation from the laboratory
to the diming table. 502
Fortion advention coeference--1962. 503 Butrition activities presets destal health. 505 Esting behavior and distary intuke of girls 12 to 18 years eld. 508 In aliesatocies del also en el primer ane (Filmatrip). 531 ane (Filastrip), 531
Nutrition is action for young transionate in Hawaii, 540
Natural natural is the 1970'e; Part 1. 582
Setrities programmes for prescheel children, Sagreb, Yegcalavia, Augmet 23-26, 1971, 583
Secial, electional and cultural inflaences as related to enting patterns and aninetrities. 586
Feeds and metrities in a Black Stedies program, 589
Discharge diete versue patient education. 550
Battities for mothers and infauta-cemenic cemeiderations. 551
A reporting system for matriest edegemery, 559 Nutrition admostics--what is the goal? Matrition education in madical pract-Natrition continues of the fields. 573
Panilies of the fields. 573
Natrition edecation; a tenn approach to the purmic. 582
Dec discourage for dictotics is today's health care. 587
heartstice is cutrities amenth care. 507 Participant observation in estrities education program development. 500 Now deem year diet rate? 500 A graving etory (Pilmetric/Causette tope). 500 Yollesters in autritics educatioe. 591
Highty silk to the reacte. 593
Secting out the confusion in the metrition revoletion ern. 597
Indestry'e consistent to autrition education. 599 Indentry w warman of the control of ion education. 601 The econing of busen autritice. 603 Resourch an adolescent netrities. 608
Food and netrition programs is kinderg-arten and first grade. 611
Booic netrities concepts for use is netritien education. 617
Teaching netritics to teenegers. 618 Tunching natritich to teenagers, 518 Whet is natrition adherition 621 The 'discipline' of natrition education, 625
Evaluating natrition teaching, 627 700ching toome metritics. 633 Natrition aducation--U.S.A. 6 632 Nutrities neucaties--U.S.A. 638 Catting involved in brenkfast, 681 Setritios and the eldarly, 642 Ricking e vinning touchdens. 650 A time to plan shead, 651 Teaching antrition at sursery school level. 672 Let's teach untrition: a reaching kit for elementry schools. 675 for elementary achools. 675
The hig stretch. 688
Cooper's estrition is benith and disc-693 une. 973 Pan food fest - target PSA'85. 695 California's astrition edecation proj-ect tests ways to reach kids. 696 Jow to get patients to est right foods. Bables seed irou, 699 Hr. 6 Brs. Emarics at life's end, 700 Flaim telk aboet a confuning matter.





702 Lasroving autrition in less develored areas. 704 Nutrition aducation at Indian achecls. Hasic and games introduce nutrition. 708
Start thinking nutrition (Fecord). 711
Pood faddiam. 714
Food (Rodalm). 716
Food sodmin full color (Bodmis). What's autrition7 (Mcticn Picture) . Funl for life (Vidnocassette). 735 rum: for life (Vidaocassette). 735 What's in it for me7--the nutrients (Vidaocassetts). 736 Classroom and cafeteria (Videocasset-ta). 781 Tanovations and challenges (Videccass-tts). 743 tts). 743
What's nutrition7 (Videoceanatte). 744 Pual for life (Motion pictura). 74' What's in it for as?--the nutrients (Motion pictura). 746 Cleasroom and cafeteris (Hotion Ficts-re). 751 Classroom and description of the control of the con SURVEY OF CHARGES IN food habits during areanancy. 767 Falacias aliasanticias. 772 Hatrition doll--Toy for Type A. 776 Rutrition aducation workshops in early childhood, Wast Virginia, July, 1571. 777 777

Butrition in action. 780

Batritious smacks kids can make featured on Captain Kangarco. 786
The V.B.A. and dietary services. 788
Dista of the alderly, nutrition labeling and nutrition education. 801

Butrition of adolascents. 806

Butrition for older Americans. 807
Feading the nation's children--educations's 1007 808 on's 1ob? 808
Buking nutrition aducation contagious. 813 Project iron. 818 Watrition education and school Gardans is the slessntsry schools in Sansgal. Project iron. 819
Los sinos crecen bien con buenos alimentos: selacción y compra da alimentos: principios en lu prefaración da alimentos: principios en lu prefaración da alimentos (Lecciones sumeros 2, 4, 5, y 6). 822
Conference on education in nutrition at Columbia. 826
Vecetarian dista. 829
Vecetarian dista. 830
Ramort on a conference on nutrition aducation, Guadalmiara, Hexico, 1972. 838 238 In Arkansas: kids catch nutrition. 8
Wstrition, food, fuel, and energy (Kit). 846
Natrition, food, fuel, and energy (Kit). 847 Food for fun and thought: nutrition aducation in a childr-an's hospital. Taschiag nutrition concepts. A basic food Pattern for Puarte Ricc. Underweight and undernutrition in teen-acers--s probles for nutrition aducat-ion. 856
'qacd eater' spreads the word about nutrition. 862
Psychological forces, sotivation, and sutrition aducation. 863 Rutrition aducation through a health Prodras. 868 Open doors to improved nutrition: the fasily inflaence on children's food habits: nutrition of the school child. 870 Underweight and undernutrition in teen-870 Food for health -- the Puerto Rican food wassi. 887

Natrition aducation materials: a sociccaltaral approach. 889

Hatrition aducation materials: A mociocaltaral approach. 890

School lunch teaches good food habits.
897

High achool astrition admination: how effective is it? 899
The relationship of autrition aducation practices of Ohio high school gradus-tes. 900 tam. 900
Programming autrition aducation. 907
Sha's their food teacher. 912
The place of netrition is the health
aducation carriculus. 923
Combating autrition mininformation through coordinated programs. 925 Opportunities in autrition education. Alimentos para familias jovanas—I. Elementos astrivos asencialea: II. ariacipios hamicos an la preparacion de alimentos: III. como planear comidas facilasata; IV. selaccios y compra da alimentos. 940 Ratias habito of Paties to. 14. Balleton y couple to alienton. 940
Paties habits of tennegers. 941
Group interviews as an approach to planning nutrition education Programs for Young hoassekers. 942
Batter dists for tensegers. 943 Tabroving tempage autrition (Pilestr-ip). 945 ip). 945
Innovative tachaigums for teaching nutrition. 947
Mutrition and learning--isplications for schools. 956
Stady of foods is saphasized in Prooklyn slamestary school. 965
Gat lost, satra posads. 982 Gat loat, axtra posads. 982
May Johnny likes carrota--be fixed than
hissalf. 983
Mutrition advoation for sonprofessionals and the public---part I. 986
Approaches to nutrition adacation. 987
Mutrition advoation for nonprofessionals and the public---part II. 988
Approaches to sutrition advoation. 989
Trained leaders direct day-care centares. 994 Selected Programs for improving temmage Selected Programs for Laprovine teamage nutrition. 1007
The wonderful world of freshness (Filatria/Cassetts tape). 1011
La antiands: cosinnus al dia con un busn desayuno; toda la lache aliasnta; etc. (Charta). 1017
Food and nutrition ralativa to family life. 1019 Alimenton Fara au familia. 1027 You...And the living machine (Motion picture). 1030 picture). 1030
May findings in nutrition of older
people. 1035
A year of dayslcpaent in nutrition and
aging. 1036
Mutrition apdata, 1978. 1038
Cultural datarainants of nutritional Currer determinants of nutritional behavior. 1042 The White House Conference on Pood, Nutrition and Health: supplementary report from panel on popular education. 1046 The white house conference on food, nutrition, and health: reccasedations of Panels on nutrition teaching and aducation. 1045 Who says a aanagar can't teach nutriti-on7 1051 on7 1051
Why eat our vegetables7 (Motion picture). 1052 rm). 1052 A favorita foods puxzls. 1065 New disansions for public baslth natri-tion--the challengs of chronic disease and aging. 1066 Changing food habits. 1073 Tanns "gat the picture" on nutrition. 1077 Food shortage -- an aducational challsnde. 1086 Research in agricultars and the profession of distatics. 1111
The public health natritionist—dietit ins public smalls natritions. 1115 ian: as historical parapectivs. 1115 Beviss and advocacy: first steps in nutritios plassing. 1120 Food and sociaty--the sorld scens. 1123
Bow far have us coss? 1132
Commortium publishes its quidelines for a mational nutrition policy. 1220
Food and nutrition: is America due for a national policy? 1233
Butrition labeling. 1234
Changing attitudes. 1242
Butrition saucation--1973, hearings, piecety-third Commons. 1714 assaion. 1123 nissty-third Congress, first asssion,

part 4--TV advertising of food to children. 1260 dren. 1260 **Sutrition education--1973, hearings, ninsty-third Congress, first aession, part 2--TV advertising of food to chil-dran. 1261 Hutrition education--1973, hearings, ninety-third Congress, first massion, Part 6--phosphets research and dental dacay. 1265 Part 6--phosphata research and dented dacay. 1265 Mutrition education--1973, hearings, ninety-third Congress, first session, part 5--TV advertising of food to chil-dran. 1266 Mutrition education, 1972. 1269 Mutrition aducation, 1972. 1271 ASBC endorses nutrition aducation. Communities learn about school lunch. Some administrative problems of the high school cafetaria. 1347 Nutrition counittees and nutrition education. 1365
Nutrition committees and their role in community action programs. 1366 Program avaluation as on operational tool. 1381 Nutrition education -- a catalyst for change, New Orleans, 1973. 1828
A quide for financing school food and nutrition services. 1838
A student braskfast survay. 1478
101 daring young chains. 1898
1971 nutritional awarsness campaign.
1899 tool. 1381 Nutrition education --Health classes for sigrant workers' Realth classes for Sigrant workers' families. 1502
The use of mass media in nutrition and health education. 1506
Dietary clinic televised "live" for patients. 1518 Patients. 1516
Wation-wide ass andia sducation. 1515
Hard to reach--fact or fiction. 1520
Taleviaing health lassens in school. A guide for teaching rutrition, grades one through seven. 1529
TY consercials can teach nutrition. Nutrition aducation for alsectary Rutrition aducation for alsaentary aducation asylors. 15:26
Sullatin board bonanza. 15:38
Taaching nutrition—an isportant part of dietitian's job. 15%1
Rnoxvilla hospital apensors a clinic on diabatic foods. 15%2
Learning-principles, practices, and meanuts. 15%3 1543 eanute. leccionas para lideras voluntarias. Nutrition in the classroom. 1546 Tyo may Hargarita..... 1547 "yo moy Hargarita...". 1547 Fittition leamons. 1548 Programmad instruction: Past, present, and futurm. 1551 and futura. 1551 Nutritional knowledge of collegiate physical education sajors. 1554 A quiding star for sodern nutrition. 1570 Acquainting paranta with nutrition aducation. 1526 The role of eass communications in nutrition improvement: a reformulation. 1590 1590
Increase the educational value of the lunchroom. 1593
Food facts and fun with Sutter and Soop. 1598
Adding taste and saell to English and social studies. 1595
FMA home supervisor teaches nutrition. Education through mass media. 1602 Education in the naws. 1607 Hutrition in the naws. 1607 Hutrition training of food service paraonnal. 1608 Programmed instruction: an approach to dietary amagement of dialysis patis-nts. 1609 nts. 1609 Hass coasunications applied to nutritname tousminterious appract of notification aducation of rural populations: an outline of strategy. 1610 Applied communication in developing countries: ideas and chaerwations. Independent learning davelops rasponsibility. 1618 Continuing nutrition education programs via telelectures. 1619 Communication through professional writing. 1621



PAGE 303

.*

NUTBITION BRUCATION

A newsletter teaches sutrition to Young maorle. 1622 School lumch training as adult adacation. 1631
Distetic sducation--past, srament, and future. 1633
Planning nutrition programs for slamentary school teachers. 1681 Adapting nutrition facta--an easapla. 1682 A conceptual approach to nutrition adacation. 1643 Samic natrition concepts--their use in Wante natrition concepts-tunar was in arouras Planning and evaluation. 1644 Mutrition adacation in elementary gch-acl programs. 1645 Mutrition and the war on powarty: Amer-ican home economics association worksh-op-working with low income families. 1646 The International Union of Mutritional Sciences -- aurvey of nutrition education. 1650

Baalth education - nutrition K-6. 1655 Accentuate the positive. 1659
Coloring tear sheats for may funtrition
in elementary school sesus (coloring book). 1660 Effactive diet congeling begins early in hosaitalization. 1662
The dietitiam—a translator of ratritional information. 1663 onal information, 1653 Programmed instructional materials on diabetes. 1666 Sahavioral factors in nutrition aducat-ion. 1678 ion. 1674 The diabetic clinic. 1675 The cafetaria food dama. 1676
The effective was of eass media ir nutrition education. 1688 What to teach--when and why. 1693 What to taach--when and why. 1693 Teaching machines for Patients with diabates. 1698 Butrition aducation workshor. 1695 Butrition and dantal health. 1696 Patients lasrn about diabetes from teaching machine. 1698 Plas mutrition lessons now for foods of Tuture. 1699
Television in nutrition education.
1700 1700
Dining in space. 1703
Rastery learning and group study in a dietetics curriculum. 1705
Froblems in Producing Frograma for auto-instruction. 1716 Probless in Producing Fredrama for auto-instruction. 1710
Interaction of distetics and nutrition with dentistry. 1719
Butrition workshops challenge California foodservicars. 1721
One atrond link: Program 7, the home visit, pt. 2 (Botion Ficture). 1736
One strond link: roogram 7, the home visit, at. 2, program 8, evaluation (Videocamanta). 1737
ehits rate helm youngsterm lears good sutrition. 1780
Instruct with misconceptions. 1743
Special natrition mrojects cauram for non-nutrition majors at collage lavel. 1748 PAG Statement (No. 27) on mass commani-PAG statement (No. 27) on mass commani-cations in nutrition edacation. 1745 Advertising and mass communications: a modal for rural nutrition information mrograms. 1787 Eutrition in madical aducation: a Prob-lem-centered approach. 1788 Have you tried teaching foods via 172 1789 Big response to Connecticat TV Famel. 1751 The distetic tachnicism: Paraprofassio-Nal as knowledgs worker. 1753 Sonsweto sobre lo que dabe cubrir us curaillo da nutricios 8-78 y adeltos. 1757
Devaloring a Program of Imarming am the fat-controlled dist. 1759
Can sub-professionals assist is teaching patients eith dishetss? 1763
Teachers learn how to teach entritics. 1765
Retrictor advantage. 1757 Natrition adacation -- cld Froblema is naw sattinam. 1769 Food makan ma. 177 1770 room makes se. 1/70
Catch on to sutritics: instructional
model for secondary Papils. 1771
Take your turn as a meart food shopper;
instructional model for Parants. 1772
Format for mutrition action; instructional model for privary teachers. 1773

The ABC'SS of game making. 1779 Sing a sone of apinach. 1779 A conceptual approach to health aducation: implication for matrition aducation. 1792 A workshop conducted by the vocational home acomomics teacher to promate nutritios education in the elementary acho-1796 Hotivating temnagers to improve nutrition. 1802 ion. 1802 Patting nutrition on the line. 1803 Games that teach. 1804 Games that thecs. 1804
Butrition aducation vin the Public
press. 1806
Are you with it? 1807
Learning by doing. 1811
Bass media and learning. 1819
Teaching nutrition the "rat" way. Teaching teachers to teach nutrition. A sussary of practical thoughts. Program aidsa--naw answer to old prob-lam. 1832 lam. 1832
Revitalize existing practices. 1840
Volunteer donates marvices to low-income families. 1846
Evaluation of workshops is nutrition education, 1972. 1852
Cuando se da usa damostracion. 1854
Nutrition teaching. 1856
Relping dimedvantaged families improve their dists. 1863
A damostration of automated instructnmiring dimadvantaged families improve thair dists. 1863 A demonstration of automated instruct-ion for distatic self cars. 1867 Ent right--you'rs on candid casers. 1868 20 ways to break the breakfast barrier. Ranu matter for communication chatter. Teaching children to eat. 1880 Dietary cartoons in creating Patient good will. 1899 Photos and racipss on hospital senus instruct and also please patients. Prasaracion da lecha an polvo (Filastrin). 1968
The kitchen-heart of a school. 2023
The Pre-plated solution to school lu-Food for temorrew, better nutrition today. 2160
A.D.A. Beports: position paper on Child Butrition Programs. 2161 None acomomists as mambers of health taans. 2166
You--achool lunch--and maucation. 21
A new mead: the autrition prograpmer. 2169
Dial-a-Distitian marvics in setropolitan Toronto. 2175
Gardama for batter nutrition. 2176
ParticiPation of community workers in a nutrition program. 2178
Diet commelors serve community in three Haw Jernsy hospitals. 2179
A new kind of patient servics. 2180
"Mask Kathy": as apperiment is autrition adjacation. 2181
Hatrition adacation in public health programs—what have we learned? 2182
California staps up matrition education. 2187
Standards and progress in day cars Standards and Progress in day cars cantar programs. 2191
Retrition education via peopla-to-peo-pla. 2196 Pla. 2196
Education hattles melantrition. 2203
Morking together in community nutrition. 2208 Devaloping a ragional program to halp patimata with disbetes. 2207 Butritios activities is powerty Programm. 2212 Project Head Start--a challengs in creativity in compusity satrition. 2218 Tetal maternal and infant care: realistic appraisal. 2216
Buttition by practics. 2218
Buttition and population: a family
Planning project. 2220
Buttition fant-more than just fun. 2221 Lesking for the answers. 2223 A description of Praject F.0.0.D. --Fecus On Optical Davalepsent of child-norman. North Carolina. 2227 res, Durhas, North Carolina. 2227 Ogs child--ens chancs; a rapart on the supplemental food progras. 2228

Reaching urban woman. 2229 Nutrition education in action: home health care agencies. 2233 Butrition aducation for apecial progra-am--diatetem and arthritim. 2234 am-diaketem and arthritim. 223% Extension service programs promote good nutrition. 2235 Melping Peopla to halp thanselven-axtansion aid program. 2238 Food and nutrition services in daytims programs for young children. 2240 School lunch: a laboratory for developing gcd food habits. 2241 Feeding the poor. 2242
Baw York City's bursau of nutrition. 2247 Hutrition programs for Preschool child-ran. 2248
Teens tackle nutrition problems. 2251
Evaluation of the Louisiana Butrition Education Program. 2252
Butrition education—an integral part Mutrition education—an integral part of a school feeding program. 2253 Mutrition education; an integral part of a school fasding program. 2254 New programs for patients with diabe-tem. 2255 Nutrition education involves total school. 2264 school. 2264
Texas community tackles teenage food
and nutrition program. 2266
Butrition education for the aged and
chronically ill. 2268
The nutrition atory for low-income
familiam. 2274
Home and school cooperate to enrich the
home-packed school lunch. 2275
The need for social anthropological
outlook in community nutrition progroutlook in community nutrition programs. 2277 Ten trends in school food service. 2278

A 'fair' way to teach nutrition. 2279

Weight control in public school children. 2281

Antition in the Indian comm ren. 2261
Improving nutrition in the Indian community school, Milwaukee. 2282
Team approach gets ramulta. 2283
For batter taenaga nutrition. 2285
faen tiam food fare: 'action package'
for nutrition education. 2288
Better nutrition--economically. 2294
School lunch brankthrough--politica,
tachnology meur expansion of food programs. 2298
Industry ressonse to the package. rams. 2296
Industry response to the nutrition challenge. 2300
Programs for familing cur poor. 2302
Saluta to the President. 230e
Butrition advection in action in San Diago's achool system. 2305
Butritional rehabilitation centers. 2307 2307 Uning program aides to teach Indian families better nutrition. 2310 Food stamp program. 2312 Camping for children with diatetem dist therapy section project. 2315 A winning "racipe" for nutrition casps. A winning 2316 7310 For overemight teamage girls. 2317 For overemight teamage girls. 2319 Fleaming new community services--comprehensive care progress for the aging. 2321 2321

**Butrition in coordinated home cars programs. 2322

**Pennsylvania takes m look at nutrition in the crthopedic program. 2323

**Butrition "outreach" for migrant workars. 2326

**School faming - where do we go from School resuling the state of the supplyment of a nutrition education apecialist at the state level to davelop food sarvice related nutrition aducation programs—final report. 2334 has an anachool oral hygiess program. 2335 Putrition education through a health program. 2337 A converted bun takea EMEP to the pen-pla. 2339 School lunch wask across the country. 2343 Hetrition aducation: how much can or should our school do? 23% An affective weight control program in a public school system. 23%%

PB68 304

Rong accessist-hondanker mide tene expende environmental anrichment fred-ram. 2351 Pediatric cafatarim. 2352 Watriticael Awaramass Camemian, 1971. 2353 Adolmacent obssity. 2355 Teanmeers tell me about their nutrition. 2356 Action Programs to improve metritics. Stata apacialista coordinate astrition admontion Profects. 2360 Evalention of a school for Young soth-ers. 2363 Sessy days fell of food and fem. 2365 645 days of entereity and infast care. 2366 Teachies with food. 2367 8MP mismifica Programs de matricios. 2368 Third graders host a bandast. 2372 Three lunch progress isvolve stadests and commenty. 237% Carrollton protect SHILE*; suggested methods for improving leachroom experi-ences. 2381 An assesty nutritionist looks at home health carm ander Medicars. 2306 Batritios consultation for Fablic hea-Batritios Communation 11 harres. 2387 Recting the challenge of adacational factors thank disease. 2388 Core in heart disease. 2388

Poed for health is Pierce County. 2390

Velesteers lend a head. 2392

Eveluation of the Dial-s-Distition Induct of the Program on the Community. 2394 Newworm to order. 2395 Diel-s-Dirtitien: a community matrition adacation Progres. 2396 Pactors associated with the affectivenasm of satrition advection means acono-sically disadvantaged youth, St. Landry Parish. Lomisiase 1970. 2357 Hattitics on wheels. 2398 Betassion Service intensifies help for the roor. 2406 Indiseases health sides me commemlors to Persente shoet nutrition. 2407 Yasth Power in Ohio. 2412 The good food hooks. 2513 Selected references on nutrition and school lunch. 2529 Hattition addection saterials. 2539 Heacure items. 2554 Selected films and filestrips on food and satritios. 2559 sen of satrition advocation maong aconouth, St. Landry 2397 and matrition. 2559 Besic matrition facts. Sequented readings. 2568
Sibliography of autrition teaching mids
is Stanish. 2572 is Stanish. 2572
Profice avaluation status reports: II.
Completed stadies. 2578
Smanish-leaqueds health consmication
teaching side: a list of rristed saterisls and their sources. 2579
The Welt Disney Stanish landened file
treetras. 2582
Hatrition adacation and the Stanishamaking Appricas. 2585
PREFIXED REPORTED BETTITION SHOULEDGE
Update on estricat lebeling: consumer
escriptages, eas, and attitudes. 39
Betritional treads and the consumers's 82 Vaise Voer supermarket as a resource Sallied estrition to the Consess. 56
Nutrition everences: the food indestry
mayes to help, 65 naves to help. 65
Bule mercestions of young homeskers
and satrition adacation programs. 165
A camperises of lower-income and strerincome homesakers relative to thair
keswledge and practice of natritios. Landanrke in human metrition. 212 What foods do physical education majors and hemic metrition stadests recommend for athletes? 269 Natritional beliefs enced a los-income arbee population. 298 Does estrition education reach tesseds-re? 338 Matritional improvement debate: aupple-mantation of foods vs. natriticr adeca-tion. 385

The view from the cathird's seat--Part I, 360 Pood Preferences and natrition knowle-

des of desf children. 427 Observable signs of children's haslth Probless by taschers --hos isportant? Programs to combat autritional quack-ery. 492 Nutrition activities promote dental health. 505 Metritional grobless in a changing Matritianal promises in a Canaging world. 516 Food acceptance, a challeage to autrit-ion adecation. 601 Teaching teens autrities. 633 Teaching teems matrices. 638
Hatrition aducation-U.S.A. 638
Hatrition and the elderly. 642
Bealth feeds, organic feeds, natural
foods: what they are and what makes
these attractive to conseners. 648 california's sutritios aducation project tests ways to reach kids. 696 Classroom and cafeteris (Videocassat-Classreos and cafeteria (Mation picture). 751 Present knowledge is natritios. 779 Distary habits of the homeless man. Teaching matritics cancepts. Hutrition Casede--a metiosal matrition servey. 877 Watrition knowledge applied to everydey living. 881 High school nutritics addication: how effective is it? 899 The relationship of autrition aducation to subsequent knowledge, attitudes and practices of Ohio high school gradestes. 900 APProaches to nutrition admostion. 989 The bie, fertile, ruebling, cast-iron, groaling, aching, unhattoned ballybook. 993 Post beliefs as releted to ecological factors in women. 1059 Satritional knowledge and practices. 1067 Consortius pehlishes its quidelines for a national nutrition policy. 1220 Sutritional kacaladge of collegiate physical adecation sejors. 1558 Acquaisting parests with nutrition aducation. 1526 Pood facts and fun with Butter and Boop. 1598 Boop. 1374 Planning matrition programs for elemen-tary school teachers. 1641 Behavioral factors is autrition aducation. 1674
Plas satritios lessons now for foods of Plas setritios lescose now for foods of fatura. 1699 A conceptual approach to health aducat-ion: implication for setrition aducat-ion. 1792 Peaching arbse womes. 2229 For hetter tessage nutritics. 2285 NUTRITIOS POLICY State setrition council holds conference on food, sutrition, and health. 36 Decision making is the biological fivectorion asking in the biological fi-ald. 198 "the view from the cetbird's aset"--Part II. 361 Butrition education--shat in the goal? 560 That is satrition aducation? 620 Ban, food, and satrition. 833 Batrition Canada--a mational natrition sarvey. 877 servey. 877 Gaidelines for a national natrition Policy. 979
Pood and matrition: a new yiew of an old problem. 1100 Paod and matrition palicy--now and in the future. 1105 Istagrated approach for food, autrition, Popelaties and economic growth. Review and networkers in the state of natrition-planning. 1120
The belosced same: new standards for natrition. 1216
Consortian publishes its quidelines for a mational autrities policy. 1220
Hearings of the EcGovern Consistee on Mutrities and Busen Beeds: a panel-by-Panel report on the Jess, 1974 hearings. 1231
Pood and autrition: is America due for a mational policy? 1233
Official statements of quidelines for a mational subtrities policy, April 1974.

1286
Mutrition labeling. 1252
Senate hearings on a national nutrition
policy. 1258 A new need: the natrition programmer. 2169 2169
Mational Mutriticn Policy Study. 229
PAG atatement (Mo. 26) on food and
nutrition commiderations in national
aconomic planning. 2313
Mutrition: third view. 2405 Hutrition: third view. 2405
HUTRITICE PECERNS
Determination of the change in dietary
lawels of families peticipating in the
Expanded Foods and Mutrition Frogram in
Choctaw County, Hississippi. 83
A giant step in netrition aducation.
98 At - risk factors in selectrition serv-At - risk factors in assessition serveillance. 141
Impact of nutrition education in an applied nutrition programme on nutritionally vulnerable groups of people. 326
Ethnology and health problams. 339
A quide to establishing a nutrition
program in a day care center. 459
Pood and nutrition krowledge, attitudes, and interests of hosemakers. 506
Nutrition programme for preschool
children, Esgram, Yugoalavie, August
23-26, 1971. 54
Peailies of the fields. 573
Evalentiag nutrition teaching. 627
A ties to plan shead. 651 A ties to ples shead. 651 Tapraving sutrition in less developed areas. 704 arass. /v= Daveloping a nutritional survaillance ayatas. 759 Food habits and the introduction of new foods. 763 Nutrition education and achool gardens in the elementary achoels in Senagal. 819
Introducing new foods against protein deficiency. 879
Guidalines for a national nutrition policy. 979
Selected programs for improving teenage nutrition. 1007
The food probles in Georgia, Athens, Ga., 1969. 1096
Pood and autrition policy--now and in the fature. 1105 Pood and autrition policy-now and in the fature. 1105 Seview and advocacy: first steps in nutrition planning. 1120 Consortius publishes its guidelines for a national nutrition policy. 1220 Nutrition cossitiass and their role in ccasunity action progress. 1366 The A's have itl. 1802 Pive county food management improvement project (Project Anser): final report. 1880 Nutrition leasens. 1548 A new need: the autrition programmer. Participation of community workers in a nutrition progree. 2178 Secretary Butz talks about school lu-Secretary Putz talks about achool lunch. 2184 Commanity involvement: faeding the alderly - a new rampon-sibility. 219: New program assts special needs of womme, infents 6 children. 2194 Working together is community nutritlos. 2204

Rvelastion of food supplementation as a
nutrition action progres. 2217

Prescription distary service. 2230

Hew York City's bureau of nutrition.
2287 2247
Hatritica progress in the United States Department of Agriculture. 2269
Improving nutrition in the Indian community school, Hilwaukse. 2282
Haticael Hatrition Policy Study. 2295
Hutritica progress in state health agascies. 2303
Hatritics progress for the alderly: selecting a seel delivery system. 2306
Hatritional rehabilitation centers. 2307 Planeing nee consumity services -- coepratements care programs for the sging. 2321 Medicating the food stamp program. ZJZW
Interagency consittes on nutrition admostice (ICWE). 2333
Hythe end realities in international health planning. 2347



BUTBISION BREADILITATION CRUTHES

Watrition: third view. 2405 Natrition services in home health agen-cies. 2410 cles. 2010
A bookshelf of nutrition programs for ereschool children--a recent melected bibliography. 2530 MOTRITION BREAKLITATION CRUZERS Nutritional rehabilitation centers. 2307 Pood fun, fairs, facts. 2319 WOTHINGS WHITS
Present knowledge in putrition. 779 Present knowledge in putrition. 779
BUTHITIONAL ADEQUACY
Social and economic factors in the
nutrition of the elderly. 270
vitamins in frozen convenience dinners
and not piem. 318
Butritional status of areachcolers from
low-income Alabama familiem. 340 Pood asterna of the Sonthwest. 465 Baisise infant on wegetarian diet. 47 A reporting system for autrient adeeu-acy. 559 acy. 559 Sortise out the confusion is the astri-tics resolution ers. 597 tion recolution erm. 597
Dietarv calcium and the recersal of
bone desineralization. 634 Survey of infant feedine Fractices 653
Butrition: the inner environment (Hotion eictare). 78a
The relationship of autrition to train
development and behavior. 836
The aninourished sind. 918
Vedetarian diets. 1020
How do Yon eet the Boat autrition for
the least nosey? 1370
Pive county food management improvement
arolect (Project Anser): final report.
1480 653 Nuturine the coemitive skills is hes-lth. 1638 1th. 1634
Assessment of the midday meal arovided by Memin-on-Bheelm in Brisbare. WHTHITIONAL DEPICIENCIES Lydia J. Roterta award easays: a coari-lation of easays. 120 At - risk factors in salautrition surveillasce. Wetritional atatas of schoolchildren. 178
Prevalence of protein - calorie aslautritics, 1963 to 1973. 176
Social and econosic factors is the
autrition of the elderly. 276
Fiebt Against hungar is atlants. 309
Diet atudy soints to iron deficiercy
among women. 333 Butrition surveys and aroblems of detection of yainutrition in the elderly. 777 Advanced nutrition teaching kit (Poste-417 Nutritional deficiencies in modern san, mutritions derictencies in modern ass, Oxford, 1972. 518 Mutrition and the elderly. 682 Underweight and andermatrition is teen-aeera--a problem for autrition educat-ies. 856 ien. 856
Butritiesal deficiencies in disadvantaeed ereachool children --their relaticnahip to mestal development. 856
Selected programs for improving teenage
sutrition, 1007
Consortius publishes its quidelines for
a national natrition Folicy. 1220
Improvise nutrition is the Indias conunity school, Bilwaskee. 2282 unity achool, Bilwankee. See the facts stoat the food you est. FDA lawackes nutrition labeling education Program. 22 Undate on matrient labeling: consumer nuaremenn, ase, and attitudes. 39 Watritional trends and the consavers's food. 42 Pood labeline: phase IV. 54 Nutrition labeling - how it works for Hutrition labeling - how it works for yos. 55
The atste of nutrition today. 562
Setting out the confusion is the satrition revolution ers. 597
Dists of the elderly, satrition labeline and natrition education. B01
Hetrition for the sation! 968
Food is sere than just momething to est. 1002
The food indestry's respensibility in

Handbook no. 8 and nutrition labeling. 1222 1972. 1214 Food labeling. 1224 Food labeling. 1228
The food labeling revolution. 122
The food labeling revolution. 122
Hutritive value of common foods in
mercent of BDA and U.S. BDA. 1227
Hutrition labeling. 1238 The Food and Drug Administration and The Pood and Drug Administration and labeling. 1236

Bew labels help sell netrition. 1240

Hatural flavor added to PP may be legally "artificial". 1248

Consumer Policy on food labeling, Hilw-aukes, 1971. 1229

Consumers talk about labeling. 1251

Hutrition labeling. 1252

USDA Propeses nutriest labeling regulations advertising claims would trigger cospliance. 1253

DDA*85 approach to informative labelcompliance. 1253
FDA*2S approach to informative labeliag. 1255
Butritional labeling (Slidem). 1259
Hatching an unconventional product to traditional taste preferences. 1334
Frogress on Preteins. 2145
Soy Protein products: technology and nutritive value. 2151
Industry response to the nutrition challenge. 2300 challenge. 2300 Camilence. 2300
BUTSITIONEL QUALITY
Food labeling: phase IV. 54
Butritional asslysis of foods from
fast-food chaiss. 132 fast-food chains. 132
Ban, food, and nutrition. B33
Vegetarian dieta. 1020
Consortium pablishes its quidelines for a mational nutrition policy. 1220
The effects of food processing on nutritional values. 2118 itional values. 2118
Watritional qualities of fresh fruits
and vegetables. 2584 and vegeties. 2389
BUTRITIONAL REMAILITATION
New hope for incurable diseases. 265
Dietary calcius and the reversal of
bone desineralization. 634 Applied nutrition programme as media for assa companication in rural areas surrounding Tirupati. 2165 Nutrition Programs for preschool child-ren. 2249 ren. 2249 Watritiosal rehabilitation centers. 2307 Butrition: third view. 2405 NUTRITIONAL STATES
Abstracts of studies dealing with the nutritional status of children in the United States. 91 Halnutrition and the food industry. 99 Witamin K supplementation for infanta receiving milk substitute infant foraulas and for those with fat malabsorptiss and for those with the manusciption. 111
A study of the retritional status and food habits of Ctosi Indians in the Rezeuital Valley of Hexico. 130
At - tisk factors is Balnutrition survetllance. 181
Effect of food taboom on prenatal natrition. 162 174
Prevalence of protein - calorie malaut-rition, 1963 to 1973. 176
Food taboos among the Orang hali in Beat Halagais: a potential matritional hazard. 192 Deat Halayaia: a potential natritional hazard. 192 Diet and food beliefs of Peruvian jungle tribes. I. The Shipibo (sonkey people). 197 Hatritional status of California Hexicas-asericase: a review. 198 Hutrities: a national priority. 246 Dietary sarvey of preschool children and expectant women in Soongaern district, Wakors Bajzias proviace, Thailand. 259 Changing food supply in Aserica. 261 Social and ecosesic factors in the sutrition of the elderly. 278 After Bounded Rase: the feeding of the Asericas Indias. 279 Hutritional atatus of preachoolers from low-iscome Alabama families. 340 Diets of sem, women, and children in the United States. 386 The socio-cultural espects of nutrit-ion. 425 Dietary and disease patterns snong Microsesians. a71 Bighlights from the tan-state nutrition

aurvey. 497
Wutritional aspects of selected atudies on cardiovascular diseases—implications for nutrition edecation. 504
Wutritional deficiencies is sodern Bas, Outford, 1972. 518
Futnition in action for young transients in Hawaii. 540
Hatermal natrition in the 1970's; Part 542 The state of nutrition today. 562 Dietary intakes and sutritional status of elderly patients. 58 Butritional condition of New Berican Mutritional condition of New Newloan children. 605 Mutrition of New Hexican Spanish-Ameri-can and "Anglo" adolescents--llood findings, height and weight data, and Physical cendition. 606 Hutrition of New Mexican Spanish-American and "Anglo" adolescents--food habcan and "anglo" adolescents--food hab-its and nutrient ittakes. 607 Wutritional Statum of children of Mexi-can-American Sigrant familien. 609 Beligious influence on dietary intake and physical condition of indigest, and physical condition of indigent, pregnant Indian women. 658 Evaluation of nutritional status. 67 Improving matrition in less developed areas. 704 Report of a conference on protein and saino acid needs for growth and develo-paent. 705 paent. 705
Preliaimary findings of the first health and nutrition examination survey,
United States, 1971-1972. 713
Developing a natritional gurveillance system. 759 tritional seeds during pregnancy. 785 785
Hutritive quality of dieta, USA. 787
Hutrition of adolescenta. 806
The effect of income on food habita in Sri Lanks: the findings of the socio-economic murvey of Sri Lanks, 1969/70. Open doors to improved nutrition: the family influence on children's food habits; nutrition of the school child. 170 Butritional atatas of preschool child-ren of Marin County welfare recipients. 371 Witrition Canada -- a sational nutrition survey. 877 Butrition Canada. 878 Butritional problems and the was of Butritional problems and the was of apecial dietary foods. B91 Butrition of Alaskan Eskimos. 901 Batritional states of preschoolers; as ecologic perapective. 922 Russn nutritional problems at four stages of technical development. 996 Selected programs for improving teemsge mutrition. 1007
Barrio central: a study of some social and cultural factors is Balautrition. Several factors affecting college coeds, food preferences, habits and intake. 1026 wealth hazards in the urbanization of the African. 1028 Pood and natrition: a new view of an old problem. 1100 Integrated approach for food, sutrit-ics, population and economic growth. 1118 Wealth hazards in the urbanization of 1018

Now far have we come? 1132

Food and matrition: in Aperica due for a national policy? 1233

Sutaring the cognitive skills in health. 1634 lth. 1634

Format for matrition actics; inatractional model for primary teachers. 1773

Applied nutrition programs as sedia for mass commanication in rarel areas surrounding Tirupati. 2165

Secretary matr talks about achool lumber. 2184

Foregram availables, food stance and Rch. 2184
Pregram evaluation: food steeps and
cosmodity distribution in renal areas
of central Pensaylvania. 2273
UTSTYTUBLE SERVICS
Update on matriest lateling: consumer avareness, ase, and attitudes. 39 Abstracts of stadies dealing with the natritional states of children in the United States. 91 At - risk factors in salastrition sarv-eillance. 141 eillance. 141 Prevalence of protein - calorie aslnet-

PAÉE 306

The feed indestry's respensibility in Pablic sutrition. 1993 Butritional labeling for temorrow's common, symposium Proceedings, Noc.



rition, 1963 to 1973. 176 Social and economic implications of sutrition surveys and other spidesicle-sical syidescs. 183 eical evidence. 183
Mutritiens a national priority. 246
Mutritien survey of 6200 tenage youth: implications for nutrition education. Jo; Watrition surveye and probleme of dete-ction of malautrities in the elderly. 373
Pactore influencing food choices of %-M club members in Billiannaca Cousty, Tennasse. 828
Probless of assessment and alleviation of malastrition in the United Steten, Mashville, Tennassee, 1970. 873
Mishlishte from the ten-etete nutrition europy. 897 Nutritional Probleme is a chemeiog world. 516
8nvircheental factore essociated with
preschool obseity; I. obseity in eigsonth-old children. 522
Butritios in action for Young transieatu is Hawaii. 540
Paetina in Tthiopia: an anthropological
end satritional etudy. 585
A state health department esseases
undarnutrition. 604
Prelieisary findiums of the first health and nutrition esseisatics warvey. undarnstrition. 60s
Prelieisary findings of the first health and nutrition ensaination warvey,
United States, 1971-1972. 713
Developing a nutritionel surveillance
evetus. 759
Diets of the elderly, nutrition lateling and nutrition education. 801
Prelients diets. 876
Butrition Canada—a national nutrition
eurvey. 877
Butrition Canada. 878
Butritional etatue of Preschoolers: an
ecologic perspective. 922
A student breakfact survey. 1478
Butrition erograms in the United States
Department of Anriculture. 2269
Butrition programs in etate health
assencies. 2303
BETSITIONER VALUE
Potato untrition facts. 981
BUTRITIONERS
BOT by enriched bread alone. 12 Not by enriched bread alone. 12 A new audience for nutrition education. "the view from the cathird's sent"--Part II. 361 Preventiag recurrences of consective heart failure. 376 heart reliture. 5/4
The role of nutrition in home care and homesaker programs. 572 The role of nutrition in home care and homesaker programs. 572
The 'discipline' of netrition education. 625
The V.B.A. and dietary mervice. 788
Butrition education through a heelth program. 868
Bew dimensions for public health retrition-the challenge of chronic dimense tion-the challenge of chronic dieease and agine. 1066 Newlew end edvocecy: first steps in satrition plenning. 1120 Peresectives 1978: ususeel positione end nuwer dietatic execulations. 1836 Pocus on...Cereere in estension. 1605 The laternational Union of Sutritional Sciences agreed of satrition advent-Scieuces--a eurvey of autritice educet-1650 ion. Baplorine health careere: careere in therary, medical technology end nutrit-ion. 1681 ion. 1681
The Promises and Problems of the ne foods, University of Georgie, 1970. Opportunities in home health corvices: establises for distitions and autritio-mists. 2162 Participation of community workers in o restriction of community workers in weathrition Program. 2178
Evolution of the economic consequences of salustrition. 2188
Opportunities for netritioniets and distitutes in rehabilitation programs. Working together in community nutrition. 220% ion. 220% The role of the autritionist in an He fels of the metricions in an edelescent clinic. 2225

Hatrition and food service ectivities in day care programs. 2237

Entrition programs in state has the essection. 2303 Nov epecialist for astrition leadersh-

ip; a desonetration project for the employment of a netrition education specialist at the state level to develop food service related netrition advantion Programse-final report. 2334 hz. agency netritionist looks at home health care mades. hwaith care under Hedicare. 2366 Butrition services in hous health agen-cies. 2410 UTS Buste is family seale. 72
BBSITY
Abstracte of etudies dealing with the autritional etetus of children in the United States. 91
Butrition for todey. 100
Diabetee cellitus and obseity. 153
The bossital dictition in prevention and treatment of obseity. 161
Obseity end childhood: your child docent have to be fat. 171
Obseity end the unborn child. 172
Controlling your weight. 179
Social and economic implications of satrition surveys end other epidemiological evidence. 183
A brief review of scientific opinion on the etiology of obseity. 191
Obssity--s special Urhan Reelth panel discusses a sajor health problem. 193
Brotein-sparing effect in obses women fed low calorie dicte. 199
Climical samagement of the chose wdult. 202
Psychosomatic sepects of malnutrition during sadolances. Nute in family seale. 72 OBESITY Peychocomatic espects of malnutrition during adolescence. 218 during adolescence. 218
Improving nutrition education for children. 225
Lozes diete for hetter or fer worse. 737 Fun foede for fat folke. 277 Balance your meale and lose weight. Sustained weight control. 314
Requistion of food inteker role of the
ventromedial hypot-halanue. 32C
Education for distere. 327
Diet end coronary heart disease. 331
Treating obseity in growing children.
343 The obess school child--a challengs. 354 The enique of oheeity. 403
The effect of diet on the development
of the adipose cryan. 421
Use of druge in the treatment of obesity. 832
Astiological factors in obesity. 446
RCG: hoom for the obese--or just a
super-expensive placebo? 463 super-expensive placebo? 463
The obese adolescent. 468
Treating adolescent obesity; long-range evaluation of previous therapy. 469
Health counseling for the overweight adolescent girl. \$70
Treatsest of obesity is adolescence.
487
Tatassin-1 1867
Intestinel bypase for obseity. 896
Sutritional aspects of selected studies on cardiovasculer diseases—implications for natrition education. 508
Cam we addify the number of adipose cells? 509
Sutritional problems in a changing world. 516
Bnvironmental factore essociated with
Preschool obseity; II. Obseity and food
Practices of children at successive age
levels. 521
Environmental factore associated with
Preschool obseity; I. obseity in sixmonth-old children. 522
A review of tessage netrition in the
United States. 523
Butritios education is sedical practice. 566
The lower of germal Beard. 570 ice. 566
The loves of Kernel Beard. 570 The lowe of gersel Weard. 570
The Peycholegy of obesity. 578
Tour elie tris figure. 584
Overweight--ite prevention and control
(in Chinece). 616
Four factors effect weight control for
obese childres. 657
The obese child. 665
Overweight. 666
Overweight. 669
Tour can reduce. 724 Tou can reduce. 72% It's not good for you (Videocaseette). It's not good for yes (Notion picture). Watrition problems of urbas children.

The psyche has a finger--sometized a fiet--in every pie. 802
The psychologist's eat-anything dist. Nutritics of adolescente. Privary prevention of the atheroeclero-tic diseases. 817 tic diseases. 817
Changes in serus cholesterol during the stillnam diet. 849
Feeding behaviour is obseity. 850
The role of lactons in the diet. 861
Peychological forces, sotivation, and metrition education. 863
Low-carbohydrate diet debate. 860
Etiology of obseity--the QQF theory. 848 Oheeity has many angles. 905 Butrition in old age. 906 Obseity - part vIII: treatment. Obserty - part vill: treatment. 916 Peychology of obserty: failers to inhi-bit responses. 928 Nethes Smith on developments nutrit-ions the challenge of obserty. 931 The truth about weight control. 938 Obserty. 550 The excess of TOPS, a celf-help group. 967 Permonalized weight control. 974
Ratiowel diet construction for mild and
grand obseity. 997
Height control (show 'n tell). 1005
Perspectives on overweight. 1031
What's missing in the treatment of
obseity by behavior acdification? 1041
Ehat to do about teenage overweight. Obecity and malnutritics in childhood. 1062 Childhood obesity. 1063 Childhood obesity. 1064 Beight control in a college eituation. Nosy Sweet end dangeroue. 1075 The role of the nutritionist in an adolescent clinic. 2225 Comprehensive self-improvement program for inner city obese teenage girle. 2250
Por overweight teenage girls. 2317
Schools without foodservicee discriminate egainst studente. 2365
Adolescent obesity. 2355
Beight control - cheeity. 2563 OBJECTI VES Official statements of quidslines for a national nutrition policy, April 1974. 1246 Honagement psychology: emplosive change versue gradual change. 1339
Hanpower value planning. 1341
Implementing management by objectives. 1367 The employee performance syndrome: ie, improvement poseible? 1391 Delphi techniquee helpe set ASTSA go-ele. 1399 Management decisions by objectives. Management by objectives: antidote to Management by objectives: antidote to future shock. 1432 Contemporary approaches to program evaluation and their implications for evaluating programs for disadvantaged edults. 1475 Personnel samagement: e t/a perspective. 1479 You, behavioral objectives and nutrition education. 1502 Shrimp newburg via management by objective. 1613 OCCUPATIONAL GUIDDECE CUVPATIONAL GUIDBECH
Bandhook of information relevant to
sampower agencies: a compilation of
practice principles and etretegies for
samposer operations. 1331
A new concept in personnel development
end employee reletions. 1811
So yoe went to be a empervisor:. 1842
So yos went to be a empervisor:. 1843
Life script assences in caraer development: human behavior cheerved through
transactional analysis. 1504
The cereer same (Rotion Picture). 1508
Professional development: get them
early. 1661
Job opportunities in a restaurant (Filwally. 1001 Job opportunities in a restaurant (Fil-metrig/Record). 1798 Development of USTES aptitude test battery for food-service supervisor.

Development of USTES aptitude test

OBOR battery for dietary aid. 1835 Wealth career clubs: is it time for a national organization? 1862 Guidance and the promises and demands of career education. 1865 Stop air pollution in you kitchent. 2013 OFC Gardans for better nutritior. 2176
OPPICE NAMAGEMENT what every supervisor should know. 1293 ORTO BIO Day of disaster: Xenia, Ohic Arril 3, 1978 a: 00 ps. 1315 Biq Hac on casous. 2170 Nutrition activities in poverty prograss. 2212 Youth Power in Ohio. 2412 OKTANORA A workshop conducted by the vocational home economics teacher to promate nutrition education in the elementary schools. 1796 Teaching teachers to teach nutrition. Lunch dets the O.K. in Oklahopa. 2272 One school drows tomatoes. 2305 Summer at White Engle. 2400 OKHA Okra. 1297 CHADA, MERRASKA School lunch--more than a filling stat-ion. 2361 ion. 2361
INT JOE TRAINING
Training dietetic techniciars in preschool child nutrition. 1523
Developing executive talent. 1584
Teaching accines: a new training aid for the dietitian. 1709
Training plans for HEROSS. 1855 ON-SITE PERPANATION
There's a kitchen in every school.
2371 CHION NINGS Extruded foods: what are they? 2119 Lore and legendry of chich and garlic. DIV onions. 1185 Green onions. 1194 Recites from Phoenix. 2480 OPEN DATING OPEN DATING
CONSUMER Policy on fccd labaling, Silvaukee, 1971. 1249
Shelf life of foods. 2602
OPEN PLAN SCHOOLS
Cafe mariner beightens open space school. 1996 Instructional stations include foodservice. 2022 Open space--challenging concept for school foodservice. 2032 School roodservice. 2032
OPERATURG EXPRESES
The food story: what's ahead for institutional foodservice. 1058
Pacing the challenge. 1243
Airlines chart a clear course for foodservice. 1279 Airlines Chart a service. 1279
Hiniaus wace: higher rates and scre
paper work. 1287
Energy: crisis, crunch, cr costly? answer approach. 1394 Hanaceaent training beats high costs. 1400 Opportunity of challenga...Checklist for energy control and conservation. 1433 As intangible part of business: hidden COSES. 1456
NaVs to short-circuit the energy crisis. 1457 volume feeding and operation indepande-nce. 1463

Hoe to design a new foodservice. 2018 1978 equipsent census: what would you do if energy costs rose to \$2 an hour? CRANCY JUICE Jugo de naranja--enlatado, congelado, al natural, y en hotellas (Charts). 8 Gallup shows breakfast profit potent-Galiup Shows Diemniast profit 131. 1350
School breskfast annual Fctantisl set at 20 million gallons PCOJ. 1460

OBANGES The sage of citrus fruits. 1082 An apple is red. 1094 Oranges. 1167 ORGANIC POODS Know your nutrition. 274 Watural, organic, and health foods. where you should be shopping for your family. 324

family. 324
The new vegetarishs: the natural high? 342
Watural foods. 384
Food for thought: organic foods. 396
The natural foods priser. 526
Sorting out the confusion in the nutri-Sorting out the confusion in the nutrition revolution era. 597
Butrition in perspective. 621
Born to live. 639
Realth foods, organic foods, natural foods: what they are and what sakes thes attractive to consumers. 648
Pood faddiss. 714
Same living in a sad world. 858
One san's meat: the organic alternative. 1103

ive. 1103
Mebulous health food terms: we need relevant legal definitions. 1239
The B to Z of health food terms. 2503
The qood food books. 2513
ORGANIZATION
Busber one failure factor: lost time and low productivity go hand in hand.

1308
Hanaqement psychology: explosive change versus gradual change. 1339
HanPower value planning. 1341
Guides for day care licensing. 1359
The consistency of management in organizational change. 1396
The role of the food manager. 1407
The context of management development.

A systems approach to management development, 1872
Training fundamentals help control metric conversion costs. 1647
One strong link: program 1, definition
of the mide's jcb (Videocassette). One strong link: program 1, definition of the mide's job (motion picture). Systems intelligence in the fccd serv-

The sultiporpose worker--a family specialist. 2174 ORGANIZATION S

Health career clubs: is it time for a national organization? 1862
ORIENTAL ARRECARS
Living Togather in America (Study Frints). 129
ORTHOHOLECULAR REDICINE

negavitasin and orthosolecular therapy in psychiatry. 127 OSTEOPOROSIS Lactose intolerance and fermented dairy products. 423
OVEN COOKING NACS

The energy savers. 2007 OVERS

Microwave: quicker and cooler cooking. School lunch represents more than food. 2040 OXYGEN

Carbohydrate ingestion during prolonged running performance. 517
PACKAGING

RUSAN nutrition in our changing enviro-nsent. 1010 Frozen food packaging - to see or not to see. 2142 to see. 2142
The pre-pisted solution to school lu-2183 Food cost saver for all homesakers. 2520

PALATABILITY RATINGS A quality evaluation system for prepared foods: Part 1. 1300
A quality evaluation system for prepared foods: Part 2. 1301
Hatching an unconventional product to traditional taste preferences. 1334

The perfect pancake. 2465 PAPATA Papayas. 1188

PARABEDICAL CCCUPATIONS
Health career clubs: is it time for a
mational cryanization? 1862
PARAPBORESSIONAL THANBING
The role of nutrition in home care and
homemaker programs. 572
Training dietetic technicians in presc-

hool child nutrition. 1523 Training the disadvantaged as home health aides. 1649 Extension home health mide training. 1671

Teaching machines: a new training aid for the distition. 1709 One strong link: program 1, definition of the aide's job (Videocassette).

1725 One strong link: program 1, definition of the mide's job (action picture).

One strong link: Frogram 2, values and attitudes (Motion picture). 1727
One strong link: Frogram 2, values and attitudes (Videoca-ssette). 1728
Che strong link: program 3, sotivation (Motion picture). 1729
Cne strong link: program 3, sotivation (Videocassette). 1730
One strong link: program 3

(Wideccasette). 1730' One strong link: program 4, learning (Motion picture). 1731

(Motion picture). 1731
One strong link: program 4, learning (Yideocassette). 1732
One strong link: program 5, working with groups (Motion picture). 1733
One strong link: program 5, working with groups, program 6 the home visit, pt. 1 (Yideocassette). 1734
One strong link: program 6, the home visit, pt. 1 (Motion picture). 1735
One strong link: program 7, the home visit, pt. 2 (Motion picture). 1736
One strong link: program 7, the home visit, pt. 2 (Motion picture). 1736
One strong link: program 7, the home visit, pt. 2, program 8, evaluation (Yideocassette). 1737
Child development - Day care - No. 5, Staff training. 1746
The dietetic technician: paraprofessional as knowledge verker. 1753
Can sub-professionals assist in teaching patients with diabetes? 1763

can sun-proressionals assist in teaching patients with diabetes? 1763 an interdisciplinary approach to teaching homeawker aides. 1801 Program aidas-new answer to cld probles. 1832

The nutrition consultant and the hose aide. 1844 Extension education + food programs = better living. 2177 Cooperative action harnesses community forces. 2183 forces. 2183
Donated foods--the beginning of m good

diet. 2201 Education battles malnutrition. 2202 Extension trains aides to help mothers.

Butrition activities in poverty programs. 2212

ams. 2212 Nutrition education in action: home Hutrition education in action: nome health care agencies. 2223 Helping people to help themselves-extension aid programs. 2238 The nutrition story for low-income families. 2274

Hose economics aides reach poor families. 2357
Program mides for work with low-income

families. 2358 Action programs to improve nutrition. 2359

Extension Service intensifies help for

the poor. 2406
Indigenous health aides as counselors to parents shout nutrition. 2407
Mutrition services in home health agencies. 2410
PARRET EDUCATION

Hore is not better. 323 Esting behavior of preschool children.

Put sunch in their senu. 534 Put sunch in their senu (Filsstrip/css-sette tape). 535 Butrition education at Indian schools.

Butrition and feeding techniques for handicapped children. 933 Obesity and selnutrition in childhood.

Take your turn ss a smart food shopper; instructional sodel for parents. 1772 Shy Johnny's parents don't resd. 1860 Butrition education; an integral part



PERSOT CIL

Nutrition survival kit. Teaching nutrition in school luach. 252 Pood and nutritich processes in kinderg-arten and first grade. 611 Pood and nutrition processes in kindergarten and first grade. 611
Kicking a winning touchdown. 650
Helsieg low-income marents: I. Through
Parent aducation grospe: II. Through
homeesking consultants. 1553
Accessinting marents with nutrition
education. 1566
Stratesy II teachee parents to teach
children. 1668
Teachine child health. 1720
Pood and nutrition services in daytice
Programs for Young children. 2240
He had a health fair!. 2256
Ha had a health fair!. 2256
Ha had a health fair!. 2257
A losf of bread, a lug of milk and
thou. Grandom. 2270
Home and school commerate to enrich the
home-packed echool lanch. 2275
Key atecielist for nutrition leadershin: a demonstration Project for the
employment of a nutrition education
mpecialist at the state level to develop food marvice related nutriticy
education momens—final raport. 2338
Home economist-homemaker aide team
expande environmental enrichment Frogram. 2351 expands environmental enrichment Frcg-ram. 2351 PARENTAL INFLUENCE Fread and das for Frances (Phonodisc). 203 The father's influence on Young children's food preferences. 220 en's food preference. 220
Barzery achool can influence foods
accertance. 434
Bread and las for Frances. 511
Open doors to isproved nutrition: the
family influence on children's food
habits; nutrition of the school child. Teaching child health. 1720 PARSSTRAL PERDING Protein nutrition. 215
PASCETAL SCHOOLS St. Michael's aakes a deal. 2290 St. Jacon builds a kitchen. 2409 PBBSLET Paraley. 1144 PARSHIPS Parenips. 1294 Pastere Ization STEWEIZATION Dairvean Don. 2116 Some effects of processing and storage on the nutritive value of silk and silk stoducts. 2149 Proteins from hydrocarbons. 2124 Proteins from hydrocarbons. 2124
PRITIEST CARF
Netrition education clinics assist
lone-term patients. 102
The hombital dietitian in prevention
and treatment of obesity. 161
Condestive heart failure, the patient,
and the community. 173 and the community. 173
Good nutrition: patients learn it best
is small domes. 201
Long-tera distary management of dialymis patients: II. Coaromition and planmism of the diet and patient education. Nutrition education and the hospitalih new audience for netrition education. The view from the catbird's meat--Part I. 360 "the view from the cathird's meat"--- Part II. 361 Preventing recurrences of congestive heart failure. 376 The hot-cold theory of disease: isplic-The hot-cold theory or disease: lablic ations for treatment of Puertc Rican Patients. 481 Dietatics and human ecology. 494 Discharge diets verses fatient advocat-550 District Patients receive education and anderstandina. 552 Pietetics seed to know acre abort diet. 553 Netrition education in medical Pract-Retriction discussions of diet consaeling for distates. 571 The amy unamerated for distance. 571
The role of astrition in home care and arrows arograms. 572 hosePaker Programs. 572 Bew disensions for distatics in today's

of a school feeding program. 2254 PARENT PARTICIPATION

health care. 587 Polk disease among urban Mexican-Raericans: etiology, eyestoma, and treatment. 652 ent. 652 How to get Patiente to eat right foode. 698 The Y. N.A. and dietary service. The nutrition consultant in private practice. 809 Hutrition knowledge applied to everyday living. 881 Unted y diabetes. 1013 Dietary errors and at home by patients with dishetee. 1056 You can lead a patient to a dist but... 1060 Dietary clinic televised "live" for Patients. 1514
Teaching nutrition-en isportent part
of distition's job. 1581
Knozville hospital aponsors a clinic on diabetic foods. 1542
Using health oducation sides in counse-ling Pregnant women. 1569
Programed instruction: an approach to distary sanagement of dialysis patie-nts. 1609 ntm. 1609
Effective diet conmeling begins early
in hospitalization. 1662
A food preference questionnaire for
counseling Patients with diabetes. Programmed instructional eaterials on diabetes. 1666
The diabetic clinic. 1675
Principles of interviewing and patient counseling. 1692
Teaching machines for patients with diabetes. 1698
Patients learn about giabetes from teaching machine. 1698
Patients' understanding of written health information. 1708
Suggestions for research to strengthen learning by patients. 1724
Developing a program of learning on the fat-controlled diet. 1759
Can sub-professionals assist in teaching patients with diabetes? 1763
Tape recording, booklet teach diets. 1812
The therspeutic dietitian—a challenge Programmed impeructional materials on The therapeutic dietitian -- a challenge for cooperation. 1866 Diabetic east planning: a good guide is not enough. 1878 not enough. 1878
Dietary cartoons in creating patient
qood will. 1899
Patients learn how to calculate special
diets in hosPital classes. 1905
Gourset dining.. A la Marper-Mebber.
2014 Diet counselors serve cossumity in three New Jersey hospitals. 2179 A new kind of patient service. 2 A new kind of patient service. 2180
Borking together in community nutrition. 2204
Developing a regional program to help patients with disbetes. 2207
A comprehensive home-care program for the chronically ill. 2219
Prescription distary service. 2230
Butrition education in action: home health care agencies. 2233
Betrition aducation for special program—a-disbetem and arthritis. 2234
Bew programs for patients with disbetes—a tes. 2255 Casping for children with diabetes diet therapy section project. 231 Butritios in coordinated home care programs. 2322 programs. 2322
Pennsylvanis takes a look at nutrition in the orthopedic program. 2323
Padiatric cafeteria. 2352
Natrition consaltation for public haslet nurses. 2387
Heating the challenge of educational care in heart disease. 2388
Natrition services in home health agencies. 2810
PATROLL ENCORDS The resuseration riddle. 1360 PRACEES Peaches. 1157 Para enlatar chabacanos, selocotones, y ciruelas. 2114 Pennsta pack protein power (Poster). 980 Peanet butter. 1221 Besitos de mentequilla de meni. 2416

Peanuta pack protein power (Poster). PRABUTS Hr. Feanut's guide to nutrition. 94' Peanuts pack protein power (Poster). Aflatoxine: stopping trouble before it starts. 2059 Heeded: stronger FDA controls on aflat-oxin. 2066 Pioneer work on protein foods. 2157 Pears. 1155 PRESSTLYBEIS
Hanagement training heats high costs. 1400 Nose economics learning packages -- help for teaching-learning consumer concepts. 1782
Pennsylvania women join school lunch drive. 2318 Pennsylvania takea a lcok at nutrition in the orthopadic program. 2323 Teaching with food. 2367 PRPPRES, CRILI Pappara. 117 PRPPRES, SWROT Peppers. 1177 People problems. 1280
Tell it like it is. 1291
Hotivation for eanagers (cassette audi-otapes). 1309 Job evaluation's role in employme rela-Job evaluation's role in employme relations. 1318
Mow to defend board increames. 1320
The effect of eindirected incentives on earloyee behavior. 1322
Hanpower value planning. 1341
Hanage or he managed! a guide to managerial effectiveness. 1348 Motivation and productivity.
The resumeration riddle. 1360 Teplementing eanagement by objectives. The employee performance syndrome: is improvement possible? 1391 Peadings in emintenance emagement. Establish standards. 1401 The human element in decision making. 1403 The role of the food manager. 1407 How managers make thirgs happen. 1 Hanagement decisions by objectives. 1431 Use of statistical analysis for perforuse of Statistical analysis for performance review. 1437
Conflicting infacts of pay on employee motivation and satisfaction. 1462
Training starts with day-to-day motivation. 1484 Elements of an employee motivation program. 1491 program. 1491 Gagne's learning theory applied to technical instruction. 1679 Framework for performance testing. Self-evaluation first. 1777 Seir-evaluation first. 1777
PERPORRANCE CRITERIA
Role perceptions of young homemakers
and nutrition education programs. 165
Tell it like it is. 1291
Job evaluation's role in employee rela-Functions 1318
Punctional job analysis: an approach to a technology for earnewer planning. Profit from foodservice: a guestion and answer approach. 1394
Readings in maintenance management. Batablish standards. 1401 How to write and use rehavioral object-ives in vocational education prograes. Gagne's learning theory applied to technical instruction. 1679 technical instruction. 1679
One atrong link: program 8 evaluation (Hotion picture). 1738
Prasswork for performance testing. Self-avaluation first. A user's look at the audio-visual wo-rld. 2534 PREIODOFFAL DISEASE Diet and dental health. 114 Dantal health facts for teachers. 119



PRESIDENTS

BBBSIBBORS Persissons. 1163 PRESONERY. Butrition aducation - a catal vat for 128 chanas. The frost-line sameway.

ver. 1295
The affect of misdirected incentives ca
asployas behavior. 1322
The psychological contract: a conceptsal structure for samegasant/mafloyas
relations. 1323
The samegasant/mafloyas
relations. 1324 The frost-line unnager's probles-soleal structure for emineral relations. 1323 Batch out for the nothing man. 1324 Dalaustica: key to involvement. 1362 The seployes perforence avadrosa: is improvement possible? 1391 Use of statistical analysis for performance raview. 1837 The innovator and the ritealist: a study in conflict. 1847 The innovator and the riteslist: a study in conflict. 1847 Hodification of work behavior. 1867 A philosophy for clarical training: the sent approach. 1711 Is IA ok? Yas...If it's used with discussions of the sent approach. retion. 1810 PRESOFFEL MARAGEMENT Pacela problems. 1280 The dilemma of lower level management-Tall it like it im. 1251
What every supervisor should keev. 1293 Hew to lamrowe communications. 129% The front-line wanadar's Freblam-scl-wer. 1295 Hanading ramtaurant Personnal: a handbook for food service operators. 1297 A husen systems approach to coping with future shock. 1305 Rusher one failere factor: lost ties and low productivity go hand in hand. 1308 The mbc's of dacisior making (Mction The ancie of dacision making (notice) specture). 1313
Application of the index of relevence to Parsonnel management. 1314
Motivating human behavior. 1317
Job avaluation's role is maployes relations. 1318 How annagers notivata. 1321
The effect of misdiracted incentives on amplovae behavior. 1322
The revended contract: a conceptual structure for management/marlovam relations. 1323
Which out for the nothing sen. 1324
Employes serveys. 1330
Handbook of information relavant to mansower adencies: a compilation of practice Principles and strategies for manpower operations. 1331
Handbook of modern personnel administration. 1333
Savan excusse for indecision. 1337 ation. 1333
Savan axcusse for indecision. 1337
The five faces of Power. 1338
Salf-discovery for the sanager (Audio-cassettas). 1340 Cassettam). 1340
Hanpowar value Plansing. 1341
Punctional to analysis: an afficach to a technology for Hanpowar Planning. 1362 Haltt. 1344 Mairi. 1948
Hannes or he managed! a quide to managerial affectiveness. 1988
Hotivation and productivity. 1958
The reseneration riddle. 1960
Hos to set results from 100 sortichment. 1361 Positive personal solivation: the assa-sar's suide to influencine others. 1368 From an inventment in Peapla increment Profit. 1369 How to notivate amploymen. 1374 Rationing the actrosat resource: a sensource time. 1380 menager w time. 1300 the seventross: is improvement possible? 1391 modern techniques of apparaision. 139 Notivation: quod theory-poor arricat 1393 Profit from foodservice: a 4mention and answer approach. 139%
The samaqaaant of Faopla in hotele,
rastaurants, and clabs. 1398
Sewervision and manadament of Geentity
food preparation: Principles and From-

PEST COUTION dures. 1412 Implications of the BBD concept: broadnning the scope of training and develo-pant. 1818
Bos to invant in paopla: a handhook on carser ladders. 1828
Bos usnagers make things happen. 1830 Farancia!. 1838 Farancial. 1936 Use of statistical analysis for perfor-mence raview. 1837 Pive county food management improvement project (Project Anner): final report. 1880 The context of same enemt development. 1888 1888
The worker and the job; coping with change. 1886
The innewater and the ritualist: a study in conflict. 1887
Prisciples of sepervision. 1888
Instaint haw to lead. 1853
Equal seployment compliance---The concept of Probable or reseemable cause. 1454 Twenty-two arguments squinst job seric-heant. 1455 heant. 1855
Strictly Personnel: the care and feeding of cafeteries. 1858
Biring the mentally handicapped. 1859
Conflicting impacts of pay on amployee notivation and astisfaction. 1862
Personnel practices ravies: a Fersonnel andit activity. 1866
Modification of work behavior. 1867
What's happened to amplayee consistent? 1868 A systams approach to management development. 1872
Batarity and organizational growth paims. 1873
Task definition and exposition: the catalyst in the matching process. 1878
The affective management development facilitator: 26 characteristics, tachaiques and approaches. 1876
Strikel: 1877
Paraonnal management: s t/s parapective. 1879
Basading training and development syst-1461 Hasaging training and davalopment syst-Remaining training are environment types again. 1813
Training starts with day-to-day sotivation. 1818
School foodsarvics. 1819
Elements of an emplayes sotivation
Program. 1851
Organizational reaction to the disadva-Organizational reaction to the disadva-ntaged sorter. 1892 Bhat counts most in year operation? (answer: people). 1898 Life script awareases is cersor develo-penset: hease behavior abserved through transactional asslysis. 1508 Train through experience. 1522 Train throads experience. 1922
The degree dilesse. 1550
As you were saying—sho gains shen you chest on a persons—lity tast? 1557
Eaveloping arecutive talent. 1584
Bos to cops with the silent traines. Saven things that have to happen before Saves things that have to happen before a sesinar succeeds. 1672
Raking assleyse oriestation work. 1677
Orientation program increases job matimefaction and stability. 1758
Salf-evaluation first. 1777
Bop to talk training talk. 1783
The art of making questions. 1816
Esrichment and training. 1830
The importance of beliaving - in training. 1861 1861 ing. 1861
PERSOURL POLICY
Identifying the functioning disturbed executive. 1363
Penal amployment compliance—The concapt of Probable or reseasable cause. Biring the mestally bandicapped. 1459 A system approach to usuagement deval-opeant. 1872 Baturity and organizational grouth pains. 1873 Orientation Program increases job sati-efaction and stability. 1758

Ritchen manitation and food hygiene. 2061 framloadara (Filantrip/caasuttu). 2069 Lat's keep food main to eat (Notion Lat's Keep food area to eat (notion pictura). 2071
Applied foodservics canitation. 2082
PRESTICITE BERIDESS
Bilk: Sky is the quality so low? 19
Poods: fade and facts (Hation pictura). Programs tapart, Jaly 1, 1971. 1000 Programs raport. 1001 PMSTICIDES Satural, organic, and health foods. 316 mnars you should he shopping for your family. 32% Programs report of the Samen Sutrition Research Division, Marketing and Setritich Bemearch, July 1, 1970. 999 The frankcadara (Pilestrip/cassetts). Common massa past control. 2090
Tour world, my world: a beak for young anviransantalists. 2105
The was of chasicals in food productian, processing, storage, and distribetion. 2106
Pood additiven (Sliden). 2126
PRABBACOLOGY The verdict on vitagies. B9B PHILLIBELPHIA interpolation and interpolation and interpolation and interpolation in the season and interpolation and in Philadelphia. 2338 SETITOSTESS. Barrio central: a study of some sacial and calteral factors in salautrition. PECS PROPUS Phosphoras balances of adults communing asveral food combinations. 697
Entrition adscation--1973, hearings, sinsty-third Congress, first assaion, part 6--phosphata research and destal decay. 1265 Pish protein concentrate as a sineral natrient scarce. 2127 natrient scarce. 2727
PMTSICAL ACTIVITY
Paod gives energy for work and play (Panter). 397
Use of drugs in the treatment of obserty. 432 Taprovement of food aslaction through physical adscation and athlatic pragrams. 490 ans. 490 The anccess of TOPS, a salf-halp group. Beight control (shoe 'n tall). 1005 INSTICAL DEVELOPMENT
Butrition in preschool and school aga,
Tylosand, Swadan, 1968. 190
Food helps us grow to be as tell as es
can he (Paster). 398
Environmental factors associated with
preschool obssity; II. Obssity and food
practices of children at successive aga
lavels. 521 Butrition and Reseral devalopment. 563 A grosing story (Yilastrip/Cassatts taps). 590
Betritional condition of New Bezican children. 695
Betritian of New Bezican Spanish-American and "Ameglo" adola scenter-blood findings, height and weight data, and physical condition. 606
Puel for life (Yideocassatta). 735
Puel for life (Yideocassatta). 735
Belation of matrition to physical and asstal davalopment. N67
Retritional status of Prascheolars; an acologic parapactive. 922
Bow feed affacts you (Pilmstrip). 948
Standards and progress in day cars center programs. 2191
PHYSICAL EDUCATION
What foods do physical aducation sejors and besic natrition students recommend for athlates? 269
Improvement of food selection through physical adecation and athlatic programs. 490
Betritional knowledge of collegiste

PAGE 310

Diet and food baliafs of Paruvian jun-qla tribas. I. The Shipibo (acakay Peopla). 197 Hatrition and cars of young children in Pers. III. yurina-quas, a jangla toen. 520

7216

```
nhveical education unform. 1554
PBTSICAL SESSCISE
              Wetritianal companunt in sape problems of sociascence, 157
             of seclascence. 157
That to de about toesage evarueight.
1043
The challenge for school lunch in the
   arearan of youth fituess. 2207
              Therv's a new yew comins. 239
The well, arew well! (Netian pictura).
              340
            340
Teu ara what you sat; one mile, tabilities, three silas sere. 319
Hutritiesal fitnass for teenseers. 499
Hutrities of sdelescents. 206
Hutrities for elder Apericans. 807
The secret family exercise plan. 902
Athernscluresis: Part 1: the dipease and suidesioley, 913
Teachins teene 'stuff' that casats, 1430
              TOJY
Changes in adults which effect teach-
ims. 1690
  Changes in adults which effect teach-
ine. 1690
What to teach—when and why. 1693
The challeage for school lusch in the
Prestan of Yeath fitness. 2207
Adelescent obseity. 2355
PHISICAL MEALTS
Carles Calcius is sy mass (Pastar).
              267
             247
Peod diven amergy far work and play
(Pestar), 397
I's Hr. Thoray, in feed from a to S
(Pestar), 528
            (Peater), 528
I's Paul Protein (Paster), 529
I's Sally C and here's what I do, 530
Butritian of New Merican Spanish-hasrican and "Anale" adalmacants-blood findines, haight and weight data, and Physical candition, 606
Seciety and health in the lewer Niceland Control of the Con
 SECIETY and health in the lever Hio
Grande Valley, 636
Hy mame's Xra Irem (Panter), 710
How feed affects you (Pilastrip), 944
PBTSICAL SEASSEMBERS
All you need to know about petric,
1505
             Introducing the metric system (Filestrias/cassettes), 1657
              ine/cannetten), 1657
Mucatian and training in SI quita,
               1797
  1797
Speaking of setric!, 1860
Students learn to live with liters and seters, 1813
Hatric systems (Kit), 1838
Tesparature kelvin - K. 1932
Neight and weight of yeaths 12-17 years, United States, 2543
PRISICALLY BRUNCAPPE
              Peed pervices for the siderly and the
disabled. 2314
Pencevivania takue a look at autritium
  in the arthopodic pragras. 2323
            TRACTARS
The hot-celd theory of disease: implications for tractages of Poorts Richabetians. 481
Butriston adaceties in codical practice. 566
ice. 566
Physicians' ettitudes on distitions' contributions to health tans cars. 937
Hatritism in medical adecution: a proh-
les-contered approach. 1788
PHYSIOLOGY
Haring cars.
              Farina and Woil on davalapmental natri-
            Pariss and Woll on davalappearial natri-
tion: calories. 310
Hoders sutrition in health and diseass:
distributory. 443
Disbothe and prequency. 447
Aleskau Arctic Tekine: respenses to a
customery high fat diet. 510
The control morrous eyetee; its cantral
rels is discrimin-ation and selection
          rels in discrimin-stick and selection of food, 619
The Rechemics of life; disention and the food we set (Matich pictars) Bathan Pilms, 1td. 682
Taste sechanisms in preference behavier. 810
Science of satrition (Pilmstrip/Casse-Administ) And
             tto tape). 843 ;
Children are different. 864
The adaloguest-bis growth and davelop-
 #ent. 1841
PETTATE
```

Testary Benisphare-uciontiats discans nutrient needs and faed praspects. 158

PXCA Hapertad incidence of Pica among migr-
ant familiam. 219 Cemare bressa (1785-1836) on dirt vat-
ing in losisians; a critical analysis of his unpublished sanuscript "De la
of his unpublished sanuscript "De la dissolution scurbutique". 709
PIES
Step-hy-step directions for making (1) Perfect prime rib of beef, (2) Galda
Brawn French fries in almost no tisal
(3) America's 2nd favorits pia, cherry 1936
FILOT PROJECTS Advertising and mass communications; a
model far raral estrition information
programs. 1747 Education battles welnstritism. 2202
Program aides" for work with low-incom
72 WRA 7 PL 25
Pinampples. 1187 PITTS SUNGA
Nutritime education and the haspitali-
red child. 301
PINSA Year quide to food proparation, 1934 Hat dogs, benhargers 8 pixxs, 2441
PLANEING
A tice to plan sheed. 651 Report on a canforance on autrition
aducation, Guadelajera, Mexico, 1972.
838 Manual on food and satrition policy.
1237
Hanpower value planning. 1341 Punctional job smalysis: an approach t
a technology for mempower planning.
Seldes for des cere licensise 1250
Paed service on a hudgat, 1382 Plight plem (Pilm loop), 1418
Plight plan (Notian pictura). 1422
1431
Hamegepent by objectives; antidots to future shack. 1432
A quids for financing echool food and
nutrition services, 1438 Pive county feed assessment improvemen
project (Project Asser): final report.
1440 Principles of supervision. 1448
Hannging training and development systems. 1483
Balanced creativity, 1488
Instructional saturial assessment tool 1739
Equipment problem colvere: 4-stap plan- ming paye aff for hospital. 2009
The encyclopedie of professional kitc-
hes planning. 2045 Food and nutrition procedures in tipe
of disaster. 2280
PAS statement (No. 26) on food and nutrition considerations in metianel
ecemonic planning. 2313
hasith Planning. 2347
Guido ta oystano planning narvicuo. 2524
A bookshelf on natrition programs for
pra-school childrenarecent selected hiblingruphy. 2531
Haw to plan and operata a restaurant. 2591
PLAST PROTEIN
Protein 1984, 139 Togotable proteins: shart warld food
Togetails proteine; shart warld food supplies infloence vogetable proteine' future - Part XI. 1129
Tagetable proteice: part I. Historical
perspective, tight-ening empplies.
Testered pretaie tries cost of frozen
anat pattine, 1480 Plant proteine: Pragress and problems.
2111
Protein-fortified foods: the "Now" feeds of the 1970s. 2121
The Pearch for alternative protein searces. 2134
Progress on prataine. 2145
Say protein praducts: technology end nutritive value. 2151
Piemeer work am protein foode. 2157
The effects of processing on the nutri- tive value of veget-shie-protein comes-
atretes, 2158

PLANT SCORCES OF POORS Wild grooms--vegotables ar just weeds? Thy sat as vagotables? (Notice pictura). 1052 Reible wild plants--try it, you say Edible wild plents--try it, yes say like it. 1085 Saed to civilization; the story of san's feed. 1106 Tagetable pretains; short world feed supplies influence vagetable pretains' future - part II. 1129 Garlic. 1135 Garlic. 1135
#lackharrian, dawharrian. 1136
Linne. 1137
Strawharrian. 1138
Lemons. 1139
Charrian. 1140 Pigs. 1141 Georgeborries. 1142 Geometries, 1142
Grown ar war anap beans, 1143
Paraley, 1145
Squash, 1146
Cultivated anabrasas, 1147
Watarpeloss, 1148
Crasharries, 1149 cranmarries, 1149
Hadisham, 1150
Sweat anias, 1151
Spinach, 1152
Lychess, 1153
Peare, 1154
Peare, 1155 lychean, 1154
Pente, 1155
Carrata, 1156
Penchas, 1157
Pegplant, 1156
Celariac, 1159
Grapefruit, 1160
Kala, 1161
Sweet potatoes, 11
Poraiseess, 1163
Artichekas, 1164
Craussillewar, 1165
Apples, 1166
Orangas, 1167
Beets, 1168
Brussels sprouts, Asparagus, 1170
Banamas, 1171
Pluse-pruse, 1173
Apricots, 1173
Apricots, 1173
Apricots, 1175
Honey devs, 1175
Honey devs, 1175 1169 Tcnatena, 1175
Honey deva, 1176
Peppere, 1177
Tangarinas, 1178
Cahbages, 1179
Sweet cers, 1180
Hectarines, 1181 Sweet cerm.
Hectarines, 1181
Coconute, 1182
Rustard greens, 118
Panagranatas, 1185 Panagranatan, 1 Dry eniame. 118 Avecadem, 1186 Pineerplan, 1188 Papayee. 1188 Hatahagan. 1189 Pumpkins. 1190 Tarnipe. 1191 Hangana. 1192 1187 Hangana, 1192 Watercrees, 1193 Green emissa, 11 Jaine, 1155 Lettace, 1196 Breccoli, 1197 Potataes, 1198 Cacumbers. 1199 Cacumbers, 115. Sempharrise, 12 Callards, 1201 Sluebarries, 12 Shallete, 1203 Sluebarries. 1203 Shallete. 1203 Parasipe. 1204 Persian eelone. 12 Suies chard. 1206 Okra. 1207 Dandeliona. 1208 Detae. 1209 1202 Detae. 1209
Rebirshi. 1210
Heorastructure and nauescletara of
plant and smisel food sources. 2128
PEARE USER Greceries and gerbage, 1358 Down with garbage, 1406 FLOWS Califarmia premes (Notion pictara). 1089 Plema-pranas, 1172 Para emlatar chebacamos, selocetemas, y circalas, 2114



POACETE

BOACS THE Simmaring and monching (Pilm lccp). POD YEGOTOOLOS FrauerusLUS Gettine to know vaqatables (Show's Tell). 1982 9 wava to beef up your profits with beans. 2425 DOLICY
Official statements of emidelines for a
mational autrition Policy, APril 1974.
1246 Delphi techniquen helpn met ASPSA qcalm. 1399 Hythm and reslition in international health mlannine. 2347 POLITICE The ecology of malnutrition in the Caritten. 662 BOLLSTYON One ann's seat: the oressic siternat-ive. 1103 Tour eorld, sy world: a book fer young esvirossantalists. 2105 Science for society. 2583 PODECOADOTES Post transtes. 1184 PostArasates. 1184
POPULATION DISTRIBUTION
The food and People dileses. 194
POPULATION GROUPS
Protein 1984. 139
The food and Paople dileses. 194
The spidesiological triad: sqeet, host and savironsest. 883 and snvironment. 883
Possistion growth, food needs and snvironmental etrass. 1087
Integrated samroach for food, nutritics, rosulation and economic growth.
1118 will there be easuch food? 112% Feetable proteins: Pert I. Historical assrsactive, tight-erisg supplies. **POS 8** Uniform meet lateling elicinates shor-Uniform seet interests
Per confusion. 85
Origin of selected Old Testament distary archibitions. 453
Pacta ebout pork. 1118 Pacta ebout pork. 1114 Where Freneure fryera reign aufreme. 2053 Senatlanner extra barbacue--1. 2474 POSTION CONTROL

The amorat family diet. 438

How to cut food coate to the bone. Deun with dachase. 1406 School lanch MarticiPation. 2239 Award-winning hospital mens offers 31 entress based on frozen foods. 2336 POSITION STATEMENTS
Official statements of quidelines for a pational autrition Policy, April 1974. 1246
A.C.A. Heporta: Position Paper on Child Batrition Programs. 2161
PAG statement (No. 26) on food and natrition coesiderations in netional economic planning. 2313
POST SECONDARY EDUCATION
Envalopment of a validated instractional avatas for hospitality education. 1758
The 'unior collace--a sew disension in traising. 1786
Terms State Tech instructor wise sward for wending course technicus. 1824 Low Protein dieta mada minple. 629 lotato nutrition facta. 981 Formiors 1170
The Mation's most popular senu items.
1415 1815
Leche en Polvo en sops de Papa. 1920
Prozen gold (Filestrib/Decord). 1958
Potsto shopping, storine and cocking
inforestion, 1981
Bet dogs, habburgers & Pinza. 2881
The Potsto lover's diet cockbook. 2856
Tic-Tac-(Pots) toe. 2500 Tic-Tac-(rote, possession)
The next we sat. 1076
The wonderfal eeq. 1127
Carse de rea y de avea de corral--la etiqueta es au sejer consejero. 1272
Avisos rasidos sobre la etiqueta y sobre el caidado de la carse de vaca y de avea de corral. 1273 de aves de corral. 1273
Patreses de preductes de carse de res y
de aves de corral--lista de referencia
de commandor. 1274

Tarkey trots to top. 1390
Prom the Phoenix file: Berchandising and menu notes. 1887
The seas medic of frozens. 1895
POYNETT
After Sonaded Knee: the feeding of the After Bonaded Knee: the feeding of the Acerican Indian. 279
Bodies, brains and powerty: poor children and the schools. 462
The impact of econesic and social status on food choice. 674
Nr. 8 Bra. Acerica at life's end. 700
Butrition for young sinds (Slide/tape). 778 A study of poverty conditions in the Bew Tork Puerto Bicas consumity. 766 Integrated approach for food, matrit-ion, population and ecemenic growth. 1118
MelPing disadvantaged families improve their diets. 1863
Education battles salautrition. 2202
PoyETT SEESACE
Poverty and seatal retardation. 1110 PROSECTION
Protein 1984. 139
At - risk factors in aslautrition surv-At - risk factors is selectrition surveillance. 181
Health foods, organic foods, natural
foods: what they are and what sekas
thee attractive to cessurers. 688
The food story: what's sheed for institutiees! foodsarvice. 1098
Proceedings of the 28th conference,
Hise! Beach, Pla., 1973. 1128
Feetable pretains: short world food
eupplies influence vegetable proteins'
future - Part II. 1129
Row to up your profits and productivity
with investory emagement; part 3.
1298
The abc'e of decision eaking (Motion 1298
The sho'e of decision eaking (Motion picture). 1313
Food service 1984. 1346
Delphi techniquan helps set ASFSA qoals. 1399
The Problems of 1974; Procurement,
Pricing, profits. 1813
Henaquement by objectives: antidots to future shock. 1832
Flan autrition lesseons now for foods of future. 1699 future. 1699 The fature shock guy is on schools. 1750 1750
Computers 198%. 1872
Projection of thoughts and ideas on school buildings of toeorrow--s speech gives to the 1st sameel school administrators seeiner of the American school food service association (Vail Village, Colorado, Dec. 6-8, 1967). 1995
Plant proteins: Progress and problems. PRESIANCY Pood for the family with years childroa. 25
Foed for the young couple. 26
Tour mae and your diet. 12%
Dieth haim en aml para la mujer eecinta. 220 nta. 228
Conide que debe usted comer antes del nacieiento del bebe. 229
Diete para el control de peso para la anjer escinta (1500 calorias). 231
Cusado vaya a tener un bebe... 250
Food and Yow. 271 Casado vaya a tener us sele... 250 Proof and you. 271 Prevention of felete deficiency is prequancy by food fortification. 281 Alisentos Para andrea emberaradas y lactantes (Filastrip). 283 Butritios teaching eisi kit (Posters). Biffects of sutrition and other factors on prequest women's serum vitaein à levels. 422 tevels. 422
Se informed on entrition. 452
The effect of autrition in teen-age gravidan en pregnancy and the statum of the econata. 1. A autritional profile.
569 Became all certality among the low birth weight infants under special pediatric care. 598 Current concepts: nodius and diwretics in prequency. 626 Batrition and birth defects prevention. Maternal autrition and fetal growth. Betabolic maption to pregnancy. 683 Report of a conference on protein and asino acid meeds for growth and develo-

paant. 705 Survey of changes in food habits during pregnancy. 767 Butrition for young minda (Slide/tape). 778
In alimentacion de la sabaraxada. 820
The ecology of salautrition-example of hoet factors. 911
Peod is more than just monathing to Daing health education sides in counseling pregnant women. 1569
Total amternal and infant cars: raslistic appraisal. 2216 PREGNARCY ARE ROTEITION Pood facts talk back: food information--fallacies and facts. 121 Effect of food taboos on prenatal nutr-Effect of food taboos on prenatal nutrition. 162
Obesity and the unborn child. 172
Energy expenditure of pregnant adolescents. 189
Cuando vays a tener us behe... 250 Cuando vaya a tener un bene... 250 Some dietary beliefs in Chiname folk culture. 260 Pood and you. 271 Prevention of folate daficiescy in Prevention of folate deficiency in pregnancy by food fortification. 281 Alisentos para eadres ectarazadas y lactantas (Pilestrip). 283 Presatal education: Interagascy cooperatios. 286
The ecsaurad influence of natrition on personal and social development. 302 The foods you eat—the nutrition you get. 401 get. 401
Effects of nutrition and other factors on pregnant women's serve witamin & levels. 422
Adverse effects on infant development sanociated with esternal folic acid deficiency. 455 Haternal Autrition in the 1970's; Pert 1. 542 Butrition for mothers and infanta-econcaic considerations. 551 Current concepts: modium and diwretica in pregnancy. 626 in pregnancy. 626 Batarnal natrition and fetal growth. 655
Betabolic adaption to pregnancy. 68
Petal salnatrition in white newborn infanta: saternal factors. 688
Rusic end games introduce nutritios. 708 Pood and you...Partners in growth dur-Pood and post-ing pragnancy. 718 Haterpal nutrition and the course of wreenascy. 726 programmer, 726
Survey of changes in food habits during programmer, 767
Butritiesal needs during programmer, 765 Selation of autrition to physical and seisties or surrition to paymical and sects! development. 867 Wutritioe, diet and the teeth. 908 Petel salnutrition and future development. 1061 Teeching twens 'stuff' that counte. Total esternal and infant care: raslistic appraisal. 2216

Evaluation of a school for young sothers. 2363 MEMBRAUCY DIETS

Effect of food taboos on prenatal autrition. 162
Diets bajs es sal para la sujer encinta. 228 PRIGDARCY DIRTS Dieta haja ea aal para la aujer enci-nta. 228
Comida que debe wated comer antam del naciaiento del beba. 229
Mierro en lae comidam. 230
Dieta pare el comtrol de pemo para la eujer encinta (1500 caloriam). 231
Usted y au bebe contento. 249
Cuando vaya a tener un babe... 250
Prevention of folate deficiancy im-prevennor by food fortification. 281 Prevention of follate deficiency is pregnancy by food fortification. 281 Alicentos para eadres esbarazadas y lactantee (Pilestrip). 283 Haternal sutrition sad the offspring's development. 306 Effects of nutrition and other factors on pragnant women's serus vitamin à levels. 422 Adverse effects on infant devalopment associated with asternal folic acid nanociated with asternal folic scid deficiency. 455 dericlescy. 955 Current cascepts: sodius and diwretice is praymancy. 626 Watrition for the growing years. 676 Food ase yon...Partners in growth dur-



ine Prossancy. 712 Survey of changes in fcod habits during aragnancy. 767 La aliaentacion de la astarasada. Tools for evaluation of dists of Frednant wosen. 969
Travel time nins sonths. 978 Heal planning during Fragmancy. 1902 Evaluation of a school for youas aoth-ara. 2363 era. 2303 PRIGHART WONER Presatal care. 149 Effect of food taboos on granatal nutr-Effect of food taboos on Frankal nutrition. 162
Obesity and the unborn child. 172
Disks wars al control de peso para la swier encinte (1500 calories). 231
Unted v su bebe contents. 249
Cuando vava a tessr us bebe... 250
Prevention of folate deficiency in prasnancy by food fortification. 281 Alimentos para Badres eabarazadas y lactantas (Pilsstrip). 283 Isaact of nutrition aducation in an applied nutrition stoerasas on nutriti-onally vulnerable eroups of People. Eleaentary nutrition teaching kit (Poxrefracts of nutrition and other factors on prechant worsh's serue vitaein & levels. 422
Diabetes and arednancy. 447 Adverse effects on infant development associated with esternal folic acid deficiency. 455 Becomatel acrtality agone the low birth weight infants under special rediatric care. 598 Current concepts: sodium and diuratics in preenancy. 626 Maternal nutrition and fetal growth. 655 Pelicious influence on dietary intake and physical condition of indigent, arequant Indian women. 658 Metabolic adaption to Pregnancy. 683 Food and you...Partners in growth dur-ing frequancy. 718 ing rrequact. 712 Maternal nutrition and the course of Preenancy. 726 Preenanty. 726
Survey of chanas in food habits during praenancy. 767
La aliaentacion de la estarazada. 220 Status of the fetus and sawborn, jasa-ica, 1970. 951 Tools for evaluation of diets of greenant women. 969
Traval tise nine months. Traval time nine aonths. 978
Nutrient intake of Prequent women receiving vitamin-mineral murplements. 988
New Frogram means special needs of
Nomen. infants 6 children. 2198
One child--one Chanca: a report on the
musplemental food Froerma. 2226
Evaluation of a School for young moth-PROBLET RESOCATION Prenatal care. 149 Prenatal aducation: Interseency cccrer-Prenatal aducation: Interacency occieration. 286
Haonetal portality acong the low birth waicht infants under special radiatric care. 598
PREPACEMENT PORTXONING The pre-mleted solution to school lunch. 2143 nch. 2143
Lunch data tha C.K. in Oklahoae. 2272
PRFPARF FOODS
Watritification of frozes preplated
school lunches is sasded. 692
A quality evaluation avetas for prepared foods: Part 1. 1300
A saelity evaluation system for prepared foods: Part 2. 1301
Two sarket studies rayes cavessiance food attitudes and usee: part i. 1302
Two sarket studies reveal coavenience food attitudes and usee: part II. 1303
1303 1303 1303
Heaw ideas from the Fastewrent business
tast kitches. 1892
Hacrostructere and momencleture of
plast and animal food sources. 2126
PRESCHOOL CEXIBER NESCROOL CHILDREN
Evaluative techniques for que with
children's diets. 276
Nutritional deficiencies in disadvantesed areachool children --their relaticsship to meatal development. 286 PRESCHOOL CRILDREE (2-5 YEARS)
Abstracts of studies dealing with the
nutritional status of children in the
United Status. 91 nutritional status of children in the United States. 91
Hutrition survival kit. 92
The food we aat (Filastrip). 112
Learning about your oral health-level
I: R-3 (kit). 115
Appetizing todeler meals. 133
Laprovaceat of the autritional status
of infasts and children--consideration
of Mortheast Brazil progras. 168
Wealuation of the effectiveness of Evaluation of the effectiveness of education and rehabilitation centers. Tend for little people. 182 Hutritica is preschool ead achool age, Tylosand, Sweden, 1568. 196 Bread and jas for Frances (Phonodisc). The bua. The bua. 216
Los minos pequeans aucasitan buenos
alimentos (Charta). 232
Calorie supplementation and growth of
pre-achool children. 240
Dietery survey of preschool children
and expectant woman in Senongern district, Wakora Rejaime province, Thailand. 259
Coao conecer la buesa o sala salud de nino (Filastrip). 284
Haad Start on haelth (Filastrip). 287
Childrea in day care. 335
Mutritiosal status of preschoolers fros low-incose Alabasa featiles. 340
Mutrition for little children (Filastrip/cassette tape). 351
Mutrition for little children (Filastrip/record). 352
Rating behavior of preschool children. 363 259 Frequency of eating. 364 Eating behavior of preschool children. 395
Rutrition knowledge and attitudes of aothers. 366
Aliaentecion dal mino pre-escolar (Filastrip). 379
Yardaticks for nutrition (kit). 413
Hursery school can influence foods acceptance. 434
Land poisoning and the suburban child. A quide to astablishing a nutrition Program in a day cars center. 459
Help! sy child won't eat right. 884
Bread and las for Frances. 511
Hutritional factors related to dental
caries experience of low income presch-Carries waysersaces of low income preschool children. 519
Environmental factors associated with praschool obsaity: II. Obesity and food practices of children at successive age levels. 521 levels. 521
Hutrition progresses for preschool children, Esqreb, Yugoslavia, August 23-26, 1971. 583
Asaevia in black preschool children in Hississippi. 557 Voluntaers in nutrition aducation. 591 Wauropsychosotor dayslopment and pnausoencaphalographic changes in children with severe malnutrition. 645 vice severe melautrition. 645
Teaching nutrition at numbery school
level. 672
Stone soup. 673
Wutrition education workshops in early
childhood, West Virginie, July, 1971.
777 Nutritional status of preschool child-ran of Marin County welfare recipients. 871 Hilk communities matterns of Puerto Rican preschool children in rural New York. BEB Futritionel statum of praschoolers; an scolodic perspective. 922 A serial study of autrisat intakes of children from 3 to 18 years of ags. 952 Stons soup (Phosodisc). 959
Pravalance and persistence of lactose
aelabsorption eaong young Jeseican children. 961 Trained leaders direct dey-care centers. 994 Faeding young children (show 'n tell). yyy Pood hebita of infasta and preschool childran is Surimaa. 1012 Mota on the essessment and classificat-ios of protein-energy malnutrition is

children. 1034 hn apple is red. 1094 Child development - Day care - No. 2, Serving infants. 1378 Training dietatic technicians in preschool child neutrition. 1523 Children can cook (Filsstrip/Lecord). Strategy II teaches parents to teach Strategy II taaches parents to teach children. 1668
How children learn about food (Slides and flashcards). 1673
Teaching child health. 1720
The kitchen-heart of a school. 2023
Standards and progress in day care center programs. 2191
Project Head Start--a challenge in creativity in consunity nutrition. 2214 Nutrition programs for preschool child-ren. 2248 Nutrition programs for preschool child-ren. 2249 ren. 2249

Hutrition aducation: an integral part of a school feeding progras. 2254
Siaplified recipes for day care centers. 2415
The parfect pancake. 2465 A bookshalf of nutrition programs for Preschool children--a recent selected bibliography. 2530 bibliography. 2530 A bookshelf on nutrition programs for pra-achool children---arecent melected bibliography. 2531 A suggested reading list on food hab-2567 PRESCHOOL RESCRITION PRESCHOOL REGATION
Children in day care. 335
'good aatar' rpreads the word about
nutrition. 862
Curriculua guide for children's centers
and pre-kindergartens. 1776
Ride are natural cooks. 1817
PRESERVETIVES
The natural foods priser. 526
Investigate and evaluate. 1781
Processing seat products without nitrates or nitrites. 2130
PRESSURE CORRES
The energy savers. 2007 The energy savers. 2007 Cose usar la olla de presion. 2049 PMESSURE COGRIME How to succeed with vegetable cookery. The energy savers. 2007 New pressure fryers up fried chicken sales. 2031 Pressure fryers: variation on a these. 2035 Coso usar la olla da prasion. 2049 Whare pressure fryers reign suprese. 2053 PRESSURE PREING New pressure fryers up fried chicken Pressure fryers: veriation on a theas. 2035 Where pressure fryers reign suprese. 2053 PRETESTING You, behavioral objectives and nutrition aducation. 1582
PREVENTIVE REDICKES An in-school oral hygiene progras. 2335 PREVERTIVE BUTRITION vitaein C and the coason cold. 1º7
Hegavitaein and orthoaclecular therapy
in psychiatry. 127 in paychiatry. 127
At - risk factors in salnutrition surv-Dista especial. 312
Coabating asinutrition through saturnal and child health programs. 355
Eating right for you. 407
Babias nead iron. 699
Don't sat your heart out (Chart). 753
The science and art of inhibiting carias in adolescents via personalized neutritional counseling. 765
A rational end practical caries preventive procedure---nutritional counseling. 766
A dietary program to learn ing. 766 A dietery program to lower serum chola-sterol. E37 sterol. #37 Fiber: the forgotten nutrient. 892 The malnourished mind. 918 Can the brain catch up efter childhood ealnutrition. 985 ealnutrition. 985 New findings in nutrition of clder peopla. 1035 A year of development in nutrition and



POIDAGE GOAGRS

meine. 1036 New dimensions for mublic health nutri-tion--the chellanes of chronic dimease and seine. 1066 1036 and ading. 1006 Ravieing backlath on fat-controllad maals: backeround information on autri-ent composition. 1078 mail: Dicketown information on nutri-ent composition. 1078 Interaction of distatice and nutrition with dantistry. 1719 Promoting child health through compreh-annium care. 2192 PSINAUT GUARS Every day eat the 1-2-3-4 way. 715 Butrition, food, fuel, and energy (Kit). 846 Watrition, food, faml, and anercy (K-it). 847 Talevining health leanenn in achcol. Foods in Mexico. 1559
Poods in merico 1559
Pood in merico 1559
Pood in merico 1559
Pood in merico 1561
Pood in timolar 1561
Food in Limcolar 1562
The comments an a clamaroom: trimm (Pilmatrim/record). 1565
The sarfect pancaka. 2465
PHIVATE SCHOOLS
St. Bichami's maken a dmal. 2290
St. Jamen bmilds a kitcham. 2409
PHOBLES SOLVIDE
What every memoargings mhould know. 1527 What every amparvisor should know. 1293 The she's of daction making (Notion Picture). 1313 Savan excesse for indecision. 1337 Hanngsmant dactitions by objectives. 1831 Egacativa isolation: can it be wravent-ad? 1841 Parmonnel manamanent: a t/a perspact-Palancad craativity. 1400 Contrative erous approaches. 1596 Shring newburg via management by objective. 1613 1596 tivs. 1613 The challengs of group counseling. 1682 Job enrichment: how to avoid the pitfa-110. 1831 PROCESSED POODS Notes Trous Bilk: Te cheese, it's disapressing. 1 What's a halanced diet? (Videcomestats). 737 What's balanced diet? (Action pictate). 747 re). 747
Piber: the forgotten natrient. 892
Pood is more than isst scanthing to
eat. 1002 eat. 1002 Matrition and melatability. 1072 Matrition and melatability. 1072
Dairyman Dom. 2116
Hacrastructure and nonanclature of
plant and asimal food mouress. 2120
Convenience and flavor, sine milk'e
matrition in a materal anack. 2136
Progress on proteins. 2145
PROGRESS SYMLOPBERT 2128 Ica cream: the erest american favorita. Matching am amcomventional product to traditional tasts preferences. 1334 Plas autrition lassons now for foods of Pormulating an imitation chessa spread to make dairy proteine go farthur. 2110 Sinels-call protain in permanctiva. PRODUCTIVITE NUMBER '74: effective food service mannessent. 1367 Hamber one failure factor: lost time and low erodectivity go bend in hand. 1308 Hannee or be ennaged! a quide to managerial affectivenees. 1348
Hotivation and mroductivity. 1354
Delagation: key to involvement. 1362
Wandimen in maintenance management. The problems of 1974: Procurement, pricing, profits. 1413 Bow managers asks things happen. San aqueent decisions by objectives. Paranaint. 1838 Tranty-two arguments meminet lob saric-heest, 1455

Conflicting impacts of pay on employmenotivation and matinfaction. 1462 Strike: 1477 Strikat. 1477
Training etarte with day-to-day motivation. 1484 Elemente of ne seployee sotivation PROPERSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS
Landmarke in human matrition. 212
"the view from the cathird's nest"-Part II. 361 Pollay the yellay brick rand--ta profa-neisaniism. 1606 Peckaging'e indiapananhla rala in tha fond industry. 2112 Pood and natritian adacation equica room and nativish needed to see the list. 2542
PHOPESSIORAL EDUCATION
Hards and intermete of young hamanak-arm-living in two low-income bouding projects. projects. 97 Trace alamants is hasan untrition. 87 The 'hig thram' risk fectors that prad-ict coronary dipease hact. 88 Hatritianal values. 90 Nutrition, anthrapalogy, and the study of san. 95 af san. 95 Ara PUPA harafal? 134 Whast in haman autrition. 145 Barmann on davalapantal autritian: Sathann on unvaliphents
fat. 160
Tan-year experience of modified-fat
diete on younger non with coronary
heart-disease. 185
Halantrition, learning, and intellige-100 aca. Two Obseity--a special Urban Realth passal discusses a sajor health prables. 19: Protein--sparing affact in chass wasen fed low calaris dists. 199 rms low calaria dista. 199
Strad: how such iron is mafa? 204
Paychasomatic ampacts of Balantrition
during adolance/cs. 218
Lipid composition of selected margarimss. 251 Natritian profiane of the Sauthmeet: Gaorgia--s came in paint. 255
Haire and mairs dists. 268
Pranstal aducation: Intersency comper-ation. 286 Presents ation. 206
Harins and Wail as davelopmental sutrition: Calorise. 310
Vitamin B contant of melacted behy foods. 317 Pant and present selectrities and its affect on health taday. 349 Rating behavior of preschool children. On saarqy and protein receivements. 388 Lactons natrition and materal selection. 389
Form on davalagemental matritica: protain and maino acide. 393
The maiges of obemity. 403
Pood remlotry and youth--new dilemman for professionalm. 406
Alternate appreach to low fat--law saturated fat--low cholesterol dist. ion. 389 Good drage may canas had nutrition. 442 842
Bodiss, braine and poverty: poor child-ress and the achcols. 462
Rashidgs and O'Briss on davalopmental matrition: trace metals. 466
Problems of mesamement and allaviation of malastrition in the United States, Mashvills, Tannesses, 1970. 473
Energy meeds and anargy utilization. 489 The child with disbetsm (Slides). 538 The cheet-head circamfarence ratio me am indicator of the matritional statum of young childram. 581 an indicator of the matritional minimal of young childram. 541 Decidence destal araptice, nutritica and mas memenent. 545 Matrition profile: a menful tool im-patiant care. 558 Manual of applied matrition. 556 The affect of natrition in team-mas gravides on praymancy and the states of the mements. 1. A matritional profile. 569 Raman assemptibility to oral monsodium The peychology of obseity. 378

The peychology of obseity. 378

Kratchear on davelopmental natrition:
davalopmental hicch-emintry. 595
A potpostri of natrition aducation
wathode. 610 A maltidisciplinary smalymis of childr-

an'n fond connentian tahaviwr. 632 Matritian adacatian-0.5.A. 638 Meurapsychametar davalapses: and panas eescaphalcgraphic changes in childran eencaphelographic Changes in childran with savars salmatrition. 685 "tasch a mathat-mays e child;" the Franch savarisant, 656 Trace slamath: a graving appreciation of their affects as sans. 659 The scalegy of believing the savarisans for their affects as sans. 659 The scalegy of believing their and in Pertagassa Sainan. 661 Pertagassa Sainan. 661 Pertagassa Sainan. 665 Patal salmatrition in white sawars patal salmatrition in white sawars last sate of a conference as pretain and Rapart of a conference as pratais and asine soid seads for gravth and devalopasst. 705 Gamaral polician in requed to impreven-ant of matritive quality of foeds. 729 Natrition problems of artsm children. Watritian adacation warkshaps in early childhood, Wast Virginis, July, 1971. 777 vitamin 8 and ito relation to beart disease. 790 School milk programs and Wegra child-ran: A matritional dilemma. 797 Pactons as developmental matritians itam. 803
The patential taxicity of excessive palyameterates do not let the patient harm himself. 812
Primary provention of the atherenclaratic dissense. 817
Han, food, and natritian. 833
Report on a conference on matritian adaction, Gandalajara, Hexica, 1972. Paarnan an davalapmentml matritiant Maranl and therepostic matrities. 857 Children era different. 864 Raintion of matrities to physical and mastal davalagement. 867 Watritiesel matte of preschool child-res of Marin Consty welfare recipiests. 871 971
Dev light an athnic diffarances in adalt lactom intelerence. 921
Hathen Smith an davelopmental natrition: the challenge of absmity. 931
Accarbic acid and comen calds. 938
States of the fatue and newbarn, jasa-ica, 1970. 951
Sacond thrughte an knawledge and attitude affects agan behavior. 970
Hatisianal dist construction fat aild and grand absmits. 997 grand hamity. 997
Watritime cannaling far drag addicte in rahabilitation. 1032
Note as the passespent and classification of pratain-asargy malastrition in children. 1034 childram. 1034
The einsitements of fact of proteincularie melhatrition on weight and
height valocity. 1053
A hrankfast adacation program. 1054
Pathl malmatrition and fathra devalopment. 1061
Sweet and dangarame. 1075
Hatriticanl labeling for temorrow'e
comemor, eyepeeinm proceedings, Nav.
30, 1972. 1214
Hutritiva value of common facem im
percent of DD and U.S. RDA. 1227
Hammal on food and matritica policy.
1237 1237 Topmanner policy as fond labeling, Hilv-aukas, 1971. 1249 Matrition adminition--1973, harrings, minsty-third Congrass, first massion, part 4--TV advartising of food to chil-1260 uran. 1200 Mutriting admonttant—1973, hasringe, minaty-third Campress, first session, part 3--37 advartising of food to chil-dram. 1261 wram. 1201 Ratarani, fatal, and infent nutritism--1973, hearinge, ninety-third Congrame, firet naesies, part 2--gavarammetal rampannee. 1262 raspanse. 1262
Paderal fand programs--1973, hearings,
minsty-third Congraes, first eannian,
part 2-hanger in 1973. 1263
Pedaral faed programs--1973, hearinge,
minsty-third Congrame, part 3--sapplesmatary facd programs. 1268
Butrition admontion--1973, hearings,
minsty-third Congrame, first eannion,
part 6--phosphata ressurch and dastal



decay. 1265
Entrition and the elderly--1973, beerines, mimety-third Concress, first seccion, part 1--feeding the elderly. 1266
Entermal, fetal, ned infant eutrition--1973, hearinee, minety-third Concress, first seesion, pert 1--consequences of selactrition. 1267
Entrition edecation--1973, hearinee, minety-third Concress, first seemics, cert 5--TV ndvatticine of feed to children. 1268
Entrition education, 1972. 1269
Pederol feed eregress, 1973. 1270 marrician describen, 1972. 1259
Pederol food erseries, 1973. 1270
Notrition education, 1972. 1271
Authorization and restrictions on soy
orotoine in foods in the U.S., 1276
A carriculos for the nutrition groups. a carricules for the nutrities gregine ner. 1572 Pelleu the pelleu brick read--te srefe estenzian. 1676 Amplied consumication in developing countries: idees sed shootvations. 1611 Continuing nutrition education programs sin telelectures. 1619 Studies of hohevier change to eshence sublic health. 1623 The leternational Union of Sutritional Sciences -- a survey of nutrities educat-Sciences -- a erroy of netrities education. 1650
Accentuete the secitive. 1659
Professional development: get then
ently. 1661
Bhat to teach -- when end why. 1693
Seen tencher-centered in-service progress. 1722 es. 1722
Instruct with elecenceptiese. 1743
Batrities in medical adocation: a problem-centered epresch. 1748
A ensery of erectical thoughts. 1828
Revitalize existing practices. 1840
The thereseutic distition--e challenge for coescreties. 1866
Butrities and diet evides for sursing teachers. 1876
For surviver of except, lead, cadaius and the feed additione enaceth, dieth-vlavrocarbenete, end octyl callinte.
2076
Bercery as a foed centesiment. 2078 Percery as a food contesiment, 2078 Percention of eitroencines in a sect caring minture. 2098 The use of chanicels in food product-ion, processing, sternos, and distributon. 2106
Proteine from hydrocerhenm. 2124
Feed fertification. 2129
Competative action hermosees community
ferces. 2183
Reachine out to the isolated meed. Butrition progress for preschool childron. 2249
Plaoning god ovelantica of asplied Pleasine sed evelentics of seplied nutrition processes. 2263 Lessess for the Federal effort against hancer and salautr-ities—from a cese etady. 2271 Preeram evaluation: food steams and occeedity distribution in rurel arone of central Peaseylvesie. 2273 child netrities processe. 2297 Retrities process in otete health seemcies. 2303 Purrities in coordinated hase care Batrities precrees in ecete heelth ecencies. 2303
Butrities in coordinated here care erecrees. 2322
Proceedings of the Mational Conference on Food for the heine, 1972. 2325
Butrities edecation through a health precrae. 2337
Bottle food situation. 2393
Chasses in feed srectices for better netrition. 2504
A beschelf on entrition programs for pre-ecchel children-erecont celected hiblicerasby. 2531
Peed cources of mutricets. 2538
Beloctrities and mental decolopment in ame. 2553 Helectrition and mental decelopment is sac. 2553 Hecource itsec. 2554 Selected films and filectripe on food and autritios. 2559 Butrition edecation and the Synnish-emerkine hearican. 2585 Food marketine in low income arone.

2596 PROPESSIONALISE "the view free the cethird's seat"--Part II, 361 Physiciene' attitudes so distitians!

SUBJECT INDEX contributions to health teem care, 937
The responsibilities of the school
business edsimistrator in emals school
districts: a research report, 1383
Fellow the yellow brick road--te prefesalesiies. 1606 Problem: how to build tesswork: solution: en-going training. 1755 PROFIT Consesses in a concentrated feel sceneny. 24
Profitchle cotoring. 1286
How to up your profite and productivity
with invectory management; part 3. Hew to up yeer profits and productivity with investory consequent--part 2, 1299 Three tips so eteoring a profit course. 1357 Controlling and anelyzing costs in feed persion approtions. 1386 Service eperations, 1386 Ritchen profit--its oot just in the food, 1387 Profit from foodservice: a quention and nenver approach. 1394 A le certe hlessens inte plus seles. 1890 Twoles entres ideas to colohrate the TWOISE ORTHOG 18020 to COLUMNIA THE holders. 1893
PROCESS AMERICANTATION
A curriculum for the nutrition programmer. 1572
PROCESS BESIGE Pool oney maregoment. 11
'food in namy languagen' is concern in planeing commo and teaching medified disto. 89 diste. 89
Butrities education clinics escitt
leag-tere patieste. 102
Butrities education in an affluent
seciety. 167
Betritioe education of illiterate peesle. 325
Thhelesy and heelth problems. 339
Butrities education is Cameda. 356
A food teacher for school lunch. 400
Butrities education for teasagers. 490
Putricipant observation is nutrition
education program development. 588
Bighty milk to the rescee. 593
Indeetry's cossiteent to nutrition
education. 599 education. 599 emection. 377
Proof one estricter programs in kinderqarten and first grade. 611
The V.M.A. med distory service. 788
Matrition for older heericene. 807
Matrition adacation and mchool gerdene
is the elementery acheele in Senegel. 819
In Arkensas: kide cotch nutrition. 839
Frogramming entrition edecation. 907
She's their food teacher. 912
The place of nutrition in the health
education corriculus. 923
Who eave a manner con't teach nutrition? 1051 819 onr 1031 Child natrities programs. 1092 Careor secogment programs. 1329 Matrities committees and their role in cessualty ection programs. 1366 The coetest of memograms development. A come etudy of a maion-management Hearning accounter in industry, 148
Hearning accounter in industry, 148
Health cleases for signest workers'
facilise. 1502
The cinicatree. 1524
Televicing health lessens in school. 1485 Developing government occasions. 1588
The rele of mane consumications is autition inprovement; a reformulation. 1590 1590
What is prograssed instruction? 1591
Everything you elveys vasted to know, etc. 1598 etc. 1598
Hase comeunications applied to nutrition education of rural populations; an outline of strategy. 1610
Costiching nutrities edecation programs terrianne metrities sescetion programs vie telelectores. 1619 A cepceptuel epproach to estrition education. 1643 Mutritien end the ver se poverty: Asericae heme ecosesice mescritios workshep-workieg with lew income families.

action. 1704
Problems in producing programs for auto-instruction. 1710
Butrities workshops chellenge California Sondaervicere. 1721 netrition octament in the continuous children nie fecdeervicere. 1721 PMG netenent (No. 27) en eese commenication in mutritien nducation. 1745 Development of a velidated instructional system for heepi-telity education. A conceptual approach to health education: implication for antrition education. 1792 ion. 1792
An interdisciplinery express to teaching homensker sides. 1801
Rase sedim and learning. 1819
Ten sorious mieteken in management
training development, 1820
Up the MSLP. 1839 Up the BSLP, 1839
Treining plens for BB300S. 1855
Diet counselore eerve coenenity in
three Bew Jerney hespitals, 2179
A new kind of petient service. 2180
"Ask Rathy": an experisont in nutrition
education, 2181
Cnlifernia steps up nutrition education, 2187
Standards and nucerous A. Annual County ion. 2187 Standarda end progress is day core ceeter progress. 2191 Preseting child health through comprehrruneting child health through comprehensive cere. 2192
Connunity involvement: feeding the elderly - a new rempon-sibility. 2193
Consumer food economica--a D.C. coeres en getting the coat from food ecope. 2195 Nutrition education vin prople-te-pee-ple. 2196 ple. 2196 Developing a regional program to help patients with dishates. 2207 PHA deemarkrates the ose of concedity foods. 2208 Pilct brenkfast progres established, Butrities activities is poverty progrnee, 2212
Total meternal and infent cera: reelistic appraisel. 2216 Eveloction of food supplementation oo o Evelection of food supplementation ee e autition action pregree. 2217
A description of Project P.O.C.D. -Pocum Cn Optimel Evelopeent of children, Enthms, North Cercline. 2227
Penching urban vomen. 2229
Hutritien education for epacial pregreme--dictates and exthritis. 2234
Extension exceive progress procede good
nutrition. 2235
Relping people to help themselves—
extension eid progress. 2238
Bhy health progress are not reaching
the unresponsive in our communities.
2243 New York City's burees of sutrition. 2247 Nutrition progress for preschool child-Retrition profess for process Canada ren. 2246 Teens tackle setrition problems. 2251 Retrition education—en integral part of a echoel feeding progree. 2253 Summer is Tenseeses: two special progr-Nutrition education involves total achool. 2264 Rutrition waverance and consider the constant of the constant ren. 2281
Improving nutrition in the Indian coep-unity echecl, Rilwaukee. 2282
Teee epproach gete resulte. 2283
For better teeeage autrition. 2285
Teem tice food fare: 'ection package' for antrities education. 2288
Rodel dining seams model behavior. 2288 2289
Cenping for children with dintetes—e dist therepy section project. 2315
Per overweight teenage girle. 2317
Extending coeperative extension education to Hemicae—tearion feeilles: program, methods, and evaluation. 2320
Renching youth through SPHEP. 2329
As effective weight control program in e public school eyetee. 2388
Adolescent ehesity. 2355
Rene econocice midem rench poor feeilies. 2357
Program midee* for work with low-iscome Progres mides" for work with low-iscome



Bow to creete e empower pool. 1653 The diebetic clinic. 1675 The effective ose of same medie in natrition education. 1688

nutrition education. 1688
Strecturing the setting for health

1646

PROGRAD DVALDATION

funilies, 2358 dete esocialists coordinate autrities adacaties arejects. 2360 685 days of saternity and infact cors. Apper Volunteers lend s hand, 2392
Evolunties of the Disl-a-Distition steers; I. Prostes sequenties; II. Inpact of the areates in the equauity. Batritian on whools. 2348 Desig FVALUATION Natritian aducation in Capada. 356 Wattitian aducation in Casada. 330 Pocus na youth fitness. 50C Resith of signants. 555 Bow disposions for distatics is today's health cars. 577 Valustovics is patrition aducation. 591 Valueteves in patrition aducation, 5' Insrevia, sutrition is lass developed aross, 70.
Righ school Extrition education: hav affactive in it? B99
Child satrition appears. 1092
Pond and nutrition salicy-new and in the fature. 1105
20 sillian for lunch. 1326
Carast assequent stagesse, 1329
Program and sections as an apportional Program avaluation on an operational tool. 1381 tool. 1361
Thy won't most transport out? 1869
Contannerary approaches to scores
evalention and their implications for
evaluation and their implications for
evaluation programs for disadvantaged
adults. 1875
A PTPT case study. 1526
Tranch us what we want to know. 1545
The devalopment of skills training Castass. 1614
Basic astritian cascarts--their was in Basic sattition concepts-their was in stantas alemnias and avaluation, 1644 Strategy II teaches parasts to tanch children, 1660 Battition aducation workshap, 1655 Battition warkshops challenge Califor-ais foodmarvicars, 1721 Byelyetins of health adacation asstari-als, 1781 A cascastum) sparanch to basith educat-ion: inslication for autrition aducation. 1792 Indinam/Cultarnl factarn in the introd-Indians/Cultural factors is the introduction of channe. 1842
Satrition teachins. 1856
à desenstration of natural instruction for diabetic self cars. 1867
Svaluation of food applacemention as a satrition section program. 2217
Selving possis to bels theselves—automoins sid program. 2238
Shy health programs are not ranching the upressessive in ear communities. 2288 A 'fair' way to toach astritism. ' Datritismel robabilitation castero 2307

Extending comparative entension aducation to the second section of the second sec ins. 2336 out to lanch: a etady of UDSA0/2 day-care and suspan feeding programs. 2370 Evaluation of the Dist-a-Distition program: I. Practon argemisation; II. Intect of the aregram on the casemity. 2379
Binl-a-Biotition: a community entrition aducation aroutes. 2396
Banual on hausehold find communities auranyo. 2492 aurasps. 2492 Program evaluation status Emparts; II. Consleted atudies. 2578 PROCEDURE COINES

EVERYTHIAN YOU Always wasted to know, etc. 1599 etc. 1598
Assetstad bibliography (as signast
lober). 2507
PROCESS PLANEURE
'food is Bany languages' is concars is
planeirs beams and tasching sodified dietz. 89 A minst step is sutrition aducatics. 98 The ellers of food calts and matritian asschery. 217 aaschery. 217 Bating setteras abess sistest fesiliss. 322 J22 Themlary and health problems. 339 Binnamots/Intercultural-International focus on hean economics. 369 matrition aducation conference--1962.

Deu dimensions for distetics in today's health curs. 507 Participant abservation in nutrition education arogram development. 588 Tood acceptance, a challenge to nutrities inn oducation. 601 ian education, 601
Touching untrition to tanangers, 618
Fragransing matritian education, 907
The place of matritian in the health
aducation curricules, 923
Cambating autritian mininfermation
through considerated programs, 925
Taproving tensange mutritian (Pilestrip), 985
The Bitts Regen Conference on Pack,
Butritian and Manley, cannicuments. Sutrition and Health: nappleweathry report from panel on popular aducation, 1000 Paod and sutrition: a new view of an ald problem. 1100 ald problem, 1100 20 sillion for lunch, 1326 Patritian committees and their rale is Patritian occanitions and their rale is consumity action programs, 1366 a quida far financing school food and nutrition sersices, 1438. The same of nutrition and hance ecansaics sides in auteraty and infest cere and children and yauth projects, 1517 h PBST case study, 1526 Training far work with low-income ground, 1532. Teach as shet we want to know, 1545 h sodal far aducating supportive pursual; the disteptic technician, 1558 Guidalians for training apacialists. Guidalisas far training apocialists. What is pregrapped instruction? 1591 MARK communications applied to rutritains education of rotal populations; sa ostlins of atrategy, 1610 Waing behaviaral abjectives in industrial training, 1612 The davalappent of skills training COSTRARA. 1618
When to write and see behavioral objectives in vacational adacation programs. Teaming autrition programs for alaman-tury achool tanchars, 1601 Adapting autrities facto--as axaapla. 1682 1642
Samic autritiam cancapts-their use in progree plassing and avaluation. 1648
Nutritiam and the use as pawerty: Asericae home econopics association workshap-warking with lew income femiliam.
1646 The affective are of mann madin in The exterior and at any annual in subtrition adacation. 1688 ... Firships is praducing programs for mata-instruction. 1710 Interaction of distance and nutrition with destinator. 1719 with dantiatry. 1719
Hativating tanangers to imprava antrition. 1802 Hativating tanangers to improve antition. 1902
The artions simples in management training development. 1920
Batrition tanching. 1856
Opportunities in home health sarvices; quidalians for dictitions and subtritionists. 2162 A new seed: the sutrities prograsser. 2169 The sultiperpose watter-a faully spec-islist. 2178 "Ask Estby": an experiment in satrition advection. 2181 "Ack Rothy": an experiment in matritian advection. 2101
Hatrition advection in sublic houlth programs—what have we lastrood? 2102
Batritian education via people-to-peomin. 2196
Evolution of food supplementation as a matritian action program. 2217
Why houlth programs are not reaching the matrasponaive in our communition. 2203. 2283 2203
Patrition programs for preschael childtam. 2208
Pleasing and evaluation of applied
autritian programms. 2263
The need for escial anthrapelagical
entions in community autritian programs. 2277 mas. 2277
Tess epproach quts resulte. 2283
Par better tassage sutrities. 2285
Resources far the sque. 2296
Extending coeperative setsmaios edecaties te Rericam-lastices fesilise:
progras, setbeds, and syslustics. 2320
Ress scenonics sides reach poor families. 2357

Spanner handbook. 2379
An number attrictate lanks at book houlth care under Hadicare. 2386
Butritian carvicas is hose health supercisp. 2416
Hanual on household food consumption AUTVAYO. 2482 PROGRADES INSTRUCTION NORBBER INSTRUCTION
The sicraprogram. 1521
The siniccures. 1520
Programmed instruccions: pant, pramont, and future. 1551
What is programmed instruction? 1561
Programmed instructions: an approach to distary sunsequence of dislymin patinate. 1609 programma instructional materials an dishetas. 1666 Programmed instructional materials and dishetes. 1666
Tranching eachines far patients with dishetes. 1690
Patients lasers sheet dishetes from tasching sachine. 1690
Touching sachines: a new training mid far the distities. 1709
Problems in producing programs far auto-instruction. 1710
Devaloging a program of lastning on the fat-centralise dist. 1759
Boso eccumnics lastning packages—help far tquching—learning canauser cascopts. 1792 for tquching-rowser, pts. 1782 Programed instruction and patient teac-bing. 1767 A moif-learning unit for patients with distants. 1818 distants 1919
A desenstration of cutomated instruction for distoic salt cars. 1867
PROCESS
Patrition gets the call. 01
Disaccherids intelerance is feeding varaccaurids intelerance is footing programs. 168 Husgar is Chicags. 525 Roberts' autrities work sith childres. 689 Some teacher-centered in-service programs. 1722 nam. 1744 Ammatana tibliography (on migrant labar). 2547 PBOJECTS Nungar and davalapaant (kit). 216 Gaargin taamago nutritiaa project. 2273
PROTEIS ATVISORY GROUP (GUITTO BATIONS)
Report of the third maeting of the PAG
ad hoc working group on mingle eall
pratoin. 2188 pratein. 2148
PAG statement (Mn. 26) as food and
satritics considerations in estimal
scansaic planning. 2313
PROTRIE SETURAGES
The prosince and problems of the new
factor, University of Georgia, 1970. facia, University of Gastgia, 1970.
2115
PROTEID CONCENTRATES
Praces, precoaked benf and hasf-any leaves. 1965
Pratia-fartified feeds: the "Bow" feeds of the 1970s. 2121
PROTEID SPPICEINST BATEO
Say-fartified wheat floor. 935
PROTEID PRODES
Teaching charts as Ethinpian feeds (Pastars). 67
Pratian 198s. 138
Application of feed aciance and technology to the application of seed aciance and technology to the suplait-atian of new pretain ansurces. 207
Pranpacts for beeting pratein seeds from conventional feed energy. 955
The first book of feed. 895
Protein intukes of childran. 953
Battition for the antion! 968
Vegatable pretains: short world feed applies influence vagetable prateins' fators - Pert II. 1129
Pratain/iron (Slidse). 1828
Protein-fartified feeds: the "Gau" feeds of the 1970s. 2121
Say mant-amelogs: e autritianal avaluation. 2132
Report of the third aneting of the PAG Say sast-smalogs: e sutritismal svalua-tiss. 2132
Report of the third sasting of the PAG ad hac warking group on single call protein. 2148
Bangar and davelapment (kit). 2163
Rev to go smathase-with protein an year side (kit). 2426
BOTELS SALESTEITEDS
Respor and aslautritism in the marid today. 175
Calatic sapplementation and growth af pra-school children. 240



PRCH 316

Emersy modes sed emersy utiliestics. AS9
Hatrities and aseral davelopment. 56
Prespects for emetias ereteis seeds
from coevectional food searces. 355
Introducine sea foods seainst protein
deficiency. 379
The arest arctein fisaco. 2266
PROTEIS BORDICATIONS Alternets eppreach to lew fet -- lou netureted fut -- low chelesterel diet. Lew protein dieta mede mierle. 629 PROTEIN-CALORIE BALESTRITIES Pages end selectritics is the world tedey. 175 tedey. 175
Prevalence of proteie.- calerie salautritien, 1963 to 1973. 176
The cheat-head circueference ratic as
an indicator of the astritional status
of years childres. 541
Decidence dental erustion, sutrition
and are assessment. 545
Hourepsychosotar development end pseussencephalographic changes in childres
eith severe salustrities. 645
Desert of a conference on pretein end
egios acid seede for growth and develoesise acid seeds for growth and development. 705 Bote on the samesament and classificaties of preteis-onergy selectrities is childres. 1030 The simultaneous effect of preteis-The simultaneous effect of protein-calerie salautrities so esight and beight velocity. 1053 Is there a pretein problem? 1121 The problem of salautritiem. 2064 The erect pretein finace. 2286 PROTEIN-PAT-CARBOUTSEATU BORIFICATIONS Bistotic seel plassing: a good gaide is aut escach. 1878 2807818-8168 BISTS Rypeelycasis centrel cockery. 2483 9807818-9108 SIRTURE pursur-water starteds Pleatifal protein from the sea. 85 Application of food acience and techno-lary to the exploit-ation of new prot-oin sources. losy to the exploit-stiem of sew ; ein seerces. 207 Convenience end flever, plan milk' metritiem in a metaral smeck. 21: The great pretain finscc. 2286 Secimon for a camil planet. 2437 PROTEIRS Whole milk is seed for you--if yes're a haby. 15 Pact sed fiction ebest sest satrities. Belling autrition to the communer. 56 Wetrition--shat's it ell shout? 122 Protein 1984. 139 The new of autritional requirements and The are of autritonal requirements as allegances. 166
Pretein-sparian effect is obese ucaes fed lew calerie dieta. 199
Pretein astrities. 215
The eretein, fat and essential fatty acid contents of sees cuts of seat.
226 Pood that hullds good heelth (Setion picture). 295
Siet is chronic resal diseases: a focus em caleries. 303 Enterpel setrities and the offspried's development. 306 On energy and protein ressirements. 388 JEO
Pages on developmental entrities: preteis and enime acids. 393
All about the buses hcdy. 435
Heise antitionel date. 491
I'e Paul Preteis (Pester). 529
Learnine about food (Pilestrip/record). 532 Loarsing shout food (Pilastrip/cassette tese). 533 teme). 533
Macry and protein requirements. 564
Sacry and protein requirements. 565
Proteins: structure and function. 62:
The food you set. 647
Seport of a conference on protein and 624 amine ecid eeeds for growth and development. 705 smeat. 765
Shet's is it for se?--the satriests (Vileoconsette). 726
What's is it for se?--the setriests What's is it for se?--the setriests (Meties pictare). 746
Setrities; contest end velue of some common feeds--precise (Cherts on spring reliefs). 783
The use of pretein-rich feeds for the relief of salestrities is developing countries. 793

that autrients do our infants reelly qet? 325 Soy-fortified wheat floar. 935 Preteis istakes of childres. 953 Peansts pack preteis power (Foster). 980 PRO PROGRAM PROBLEM PR What are lestile? 1212 What are lesting 1472 Recenseded Dietary Allowances for protein and energy, 1973, 1219 Peasut better, 1221 Peasut better. 1221 Becommended Dietary Allemaces. 1247 Becommended Dietary Allemaces revised 1974. 1256 Antheriestiens and restrictions on soy Asthericetiess and restrictiess on soy preteins in feeds in the U.S. 1276 Cheese products: pretein, moistere, fat, and acceptence. 1829 Untritional esperisons for acience projects and desentrations. 1829 Per a meal without cooking: concoct easis dish selnd. 1944 Pertilisers, food production and environmental compromise. 1978 rerrilimers, food production and environmental compromise. 1978 Bercary as a food contaminant. 2078 Permeleting as instattes choose aproad to make delry proteins go farther. 2110 The effects of food processing on entritional values, 2118
Protein-fortified foods: the "Bou" foods of the 1970s. 2121 Proteins from hydrocarbons Sey mest-analoga: a satritional evaluatien. 2132 Simple-cell protein in persepctive. The search for alterestive protein sources. 2134 Pregress on preteins. 2145 Report of the third secting of the PAG ad hoc cerking group on single cell protein. 2148 ad hoc cerking group on Bingin curl protoin. 2188 Soy protoin predects: technology and natritive value. 2151 Pleaser work on pretein foods. 2157 The role of the cennanications special-ist: the "reach-and-frequency" one of man media. 2276 Assessment of the middey seal previded by Heela-on-theels in Brishame. 2401 Bee te qo mentless-with protein on your mide (kit). 2426 Diet for a small planet. 2468 The material breakfant back. 2492 Amino-ecid contest of feeds. 2522 Emergy value of feeds. 2530 PROTRING, PLANY Hew the shrewdest shoppers hay and ame nest, dairy products and eggs. 57 seat, dairy products and eggs. 5 Vegetarian diets. 1021 Recipes for a small pleast. 2437 California presen (Sotice picture). 1029 Pleas-pouses. 1172 PSOWIASES Wircher-Seasor sutrities plas for skis probless. 2171 PSYCSIATRY Sequentiania and erthonolocular therapy ie psychiatry, 127 Begavitania and erthonolocular therapy ie psychiatry. 127 Diagnosia and treatsent of eneroxic etetes. B69 PSYCONOCICAL SEPECTS Pood and emotional eignificance. 146 Attitudes and the ame of food. 147 Hatritienal component in more problems of edelencence. 157 Sole perceptions of young homesakers and natritien education programs. 165 Componition hert failure, the patient, and the community. 173 and the Community. 173 Enlastritice, learning, and intelligeace. 187 Obesity--a special Urban Sealth pase! discasses a sajer health preblew. 193 College students look at the temis for

their feed habits. 214
Psychosometic espects of selestrition
during adclessence. 216
Improving estrition education for childres. 225 Sasteised seight coetrol. 314 Factors releted to food prefarences. 128 Esting behavior of preschool children. 363 Seting behavior of preschool children. Pood acceptance is the developing wo-Page acceptance in the developing wo-rid. 394 Actiological factors is obseity. 446 The atomo edolancept. 468 Social, eactionel and culteral influen-ces as related to eating patterns and melastritics. 546 melastritica. 546
Social, emotional and caltarel inflaeaces as related to eating patterns and
selestrition. 547
Biabotic patients require edecation and
understanding. 552
Butrition profile; a useful tool in
patient cere. 554
Hatrities and sevent development. 563 Hatrities end seural development. 563
The many disensions of diet counseling
for disletes. 571
The psychology of obesity. 578
Food acceptance, a challenge to satrition education—a review. 600
Food acceptance, a challenge to sutrition education. 601 The central servene system: its central rele is discrimination and selection rele in discrimination and melection of feed. 614
Society and health is the lower Bio Grande Valley. 636
The psychodynamics of distotics, 640
The eleese child. 665
Overweight. 669
Chenging significance of feed. 677
The char-jing significance of feed. 679
Blookery patterns and feed habits. 679
What's mutrition? (Rotion picture). 732 Impovetions and challenges (Videocassette). 743
What's netrities? (Videocussette). 744 Changing food babits. 762 Cyclical "on desand" eral intake by adalts. 795 adalta. 795 The psyche has a finger--senetises a fist--is every pie. 802 Prisary preventies of the atheresclere-tic dissesses. 817 The crossreads of eacties, religios, tradition end habit. 827 Balastrities and psychological development. B4C Obesity - part vIII: treetmeet. Paychelegy of ebenity: freetnest. 916
Paychelegy of ebenity: failare to inhihit respenses. 924
Better diets for teenagers. 943
Reeding yeeng children (abou 'n tell).
998 Cultural determinants of autritional bahavior. 1042 What to do about teemage everueight. 1043
Psychologic factors regulating the feeding process. 1070
Pacd preferences and the regulation of enting. 1071
Reving up: guidelines for the aspiring essentive. 1304
Achieving change in people; nose applications of group dynamics theory. 1306
Setivation for assagers (cassette andiotapes). 1309
The sated namager. 1316
Sotivating hams behavior. 1317
The psychological contract: a conceptual attracture for assagesent/espleyee anl structure for annagement/employee relations. 1323 Seven excases for indecision. 1337 The five faces of power. 1338
Retivation and productivity. 1354
Identifying the functioning distanted
esecutive. 1369 The passling case of the missing Ss. 1389 Bedera techniques of supervision. The anangement of people in betelm, rentauranta, end clubs. 1398 The bassa element in decision esking. Sandling complaints (Fils loop). 142 Sandling complaints (Setion picture). 1423 The inseretor and the ritualist: a



PETCHOLOGY

study is conflict. 1447 Customer/esalovee relationships. 1465 Beaseine training and development systems. 1483 Understanding frustretics-instigated Understanding frantration-limiting to herbarior. 1495
Life script emplement is career develoment: head behavior observed through treasactional enelveis. 1504
Hard to reach—fact or fictios. 1520
Traising for work with low-income gro-1532 ene. 1532 Guidine the channe Procenn is people. Saiding the change arccess is recrie. 1577 peveloping executive telent. 1564 Bew to come with the eilent trainee. 1999
Commercial group afficechem. 1596
The learning precess. 1635
Principles of interviewing and patient
commedias. 1692 commelies. 1692 One etrone link: Program 1, deficition of the mide's lab (Videocmemetta). 1725 One atrend link: Program 1, definition of the mide's teb (motion Picture). 1726
Ose atrose lisk: Profree 2, values and attitudes (Motion ficture). 1727
Ose atrose lisk: Profree 2, values and attitudes (Videoce-ssette). 1728 One atross lisk: Progres 2, values and attitudes (Videoce-ssette). 1728
One atros. link: arcores 3, activation (Hation sictore). 1729
One atross lisk: progres 3, activation (Videocessatte). 1736
Botivatios deenseers to infrove nutrition. 1802
Is TA ok? Yes...If it's essed with discretion. 1810
Disketic seel plasmiss: a scod seide is act snows. 1878 Distric seel Pleanist: a scod selde in act enough. 1878 Let's break breed toesther. 2190 School lesch serticisation: 2239 Conservents seels: Pt. 2, providing the distre room service (Videocessétte). School laach--nore them a filling ste ide. 2361 School feeding from a matritionist's Ucint of view. 2375 Heeting the challenge of educational care in heart disease. 2388 PSYCHOLOGY School lasch -- sore them a filling stat-Relautrition, learning, and intellige-The Psychologist's sat-esythise dist. sational dist construction for sild and grand observe. 997 PRYCHOTHYBAPY The success of TOPS, a self-help group. PUBLIC BRALTS DELIC SMALTS
Developing a netritical serveillage
ayates. 759
Setrition education through a health
srowins. 868
Sow to extend your life apas. 1087
The food industry's responsibility in
public servicion. 1093
The public health setricicalst--distiting: se historical perspective. 1119
Pood and society--the scrid scene.
1123 1121 Pood earvice emide for health care facilties. 1400 POBLIC SUBLIE NUBSES Swtrities knewledge applied to everyday living. 881 Butrition commultation for public hon-1th aurees. 2387 PUBLIC STALTS BUTSITIONISTS The sublic health sutriticalet-dietities: an historical peropective, 1119
The International Sales of Setritical and international Solon of Patritional Sciences—a survey of entrition educat-ion. 1650 Botrition programs in state health memories. 2303 PUBLIC BEALTH PROGRAMS Bealth seeds of seescal fere workers and their fesilies. 910 Bealth classes fer sistest workers' Health classes for signast workers' featilies. 1502 Whine health education sides in counse-ling Freezest womes. 1569 Training the disadventured as head health sides. 1649 Berking with Fachle Indians in New Bexico: development of teaching enteri-786E 318

ale. 1684 The seltisorpose worker--e feaily apoc-ielist. 2174 The Beltimorphus worker—a leady specialist. 2174
Batrition education in public health
programs—what have we learned? 2182
Bossakies teachers in public health. 2349
Indidenoes health eides as counselore to sereste shoet setrition. 2407
A hookehelf of setrition programs for prescheol children--s recent selected hitliography. 2530
FUBLIC SELETIONS
The view from the cethird's seet--Pert I. 360
The Cassoil of Poods and Sutrition of the Assiices Medical Association presents: S.B. Bing (Mocard). 580
Communities lears sheet school leach. 1311
Customer/assleves relationships. 1865 1911 Customer/empleyee relationships. 1465 Whet commts most in year operation? (eMawer: peemls). 1494 Heau matter for communication chatter. 1877 Biffest holiday month of the year. School leach week across the country. PRELIC SCHOOLS Butrition edecation in Canada. 356 The place of autrition in the health adecation carricules. 923 An is-school orel hygiene program State epocialists coordisate setrities Evaluation projects. 2360
Evaluation of a school fer young nothers. 2363 ers. 2363 PUBLIC SERVICE The Council of Poods and Matrition of the Aserican Medical Association prese-ats: M.B. King (Record). 580 PUBLIC SPEAKING
Hetrition edecation from the lehoretery
to the dising tehle. 502 PUBLICATIONS UNLICATIONS

"yo soy Hergerite...". 1547
A neweletter teaches astrition to young
seeple. 1622
Heasaring readehility of health adacation literHtere. 1678
Hess excite and learning. 1819
Pood and autrition adacatics cource
list. 2542
18870 - ****--*** PUZBTO BICABS JERTO SICASS
The hot-cold theory of disease: implications for treatment of Paerto Sican patients. 481
Food for health--the Paerto Sicas food Pood for health-the Fmerto Bicum aveel. 887
Hilk commanption patterns of Feerto
Bicum preschool children in rural New
York. 888
Hutrities education materials: s seciocultural approach. 889
Hutrities education materials: A mociocultural approach. 890
A study of poverty conditions in the
New York Puerto Bican commanity. 966
Heat York Puerto Bican commanity. 966 Hew Tork Puerto Bicas cassesity. 966 Distary patterns of the Puerto Bicas people. 992 Penero sico
A hasic foed pettere for Pwerto Sico.
853 Table de composicies de les elimentos san emados en Puerto Bico. 854 PULPERS Product showcess; tresh compactors. 20 36 PREFERE La Celabasa--excelente fuente de vitasinn A. 1122 Peepkies. 1190 Puppers
'qood seter' spreads the ward shoat swtrities. 862 PURCHASING Update on actricat labeling: commander cuntrement, use, and etitedos. 39 Can you borrow a cockie? 43 Estimating food cents by computer. Bow to ap your profits and productivity with investory sanagement; part 3, 1298 Controlling and maslyzing costs in food service operations. 1386 School feedservice. 1489 Instructional esterial assessess tool. 1739 Piles vs. Videstapes is aducational

Programs. 1752
Genranteen/Warrentiem: ere you getting
your dollers worth? 1993
Efficient energy ennagement: fitting
new equipment into energy-mewing programs. 2006 Now to buy equipment-the smart way. Systems intelligence in the food serv-ice kitches. 2044 Beter heating for the food service kitchen. 2051 Class up afficiently and acomemically. 2067 The iff world 1974 directory & quide. 2533 Perchaning key to sevings. 2598 Vitasia N6, the doctor's report. 358 Pacte on geache. 1 QUALITY CONTROL Hatritismel lebeling for tomorrow's cessesser, symposism proceedings, Nov. 30, 1572. 1214 JU, 1972. 1270 USDA prepages setricet lebeling regula-tions edvertining claims could trigger couplinate. 1253 The hPP training director's handbook. 1580 Could consissery production save you essay7 1931 Butriests is a Type & School Iench (Slides). 2378 QUESTIONIDE TECHNIQUES Bay questions stimulate learning. 1603 SHAT GREAT THE STATE OF T for young homemakers. 942 Changing attitudes. 1242 Bow do you want government to regulate hererds in feed and foedesrvice? 1257 Bepleyes serveys. 1330 A food preference quantionnaire for commenting patients with distetes. 1665 Bow en I doing? 1687 Evelsetion of the attitudes of recipie-nte of home-delivered seels. 2186 BACIAL DISCRIBERION Everything you always wented to know, etc. 1598
BADIATION DIATICS Your serid, sy werld: a book for young environmentalists. 2105 Redionactions in foods. 2187 The ABC'8S of cicrowave cocking. 2026 TV and radio tesching tools. 1799 Badiahaa. 1150 BAISIRS New to make and nerve beautiful galet-ion. 1948 MASPREENTES Beapherries. 1200 BESSIES Casssaur education and the literacy problem. 64 probles. 68 Sibliography of low reading level mate-riels in communer education. 82 Hew labels belt sell matritiem. 1240 Becamping readability of health edecat-ion literature. 1678 Patiants' understanding of written health infernation. 1708 Bhy Jehany's parests don't reed. 1860 BECALL New defective predects are recelled. BECKIVIDE SCHOOL Beak packaging: Beldes public schools. 1960 1900 A coetrel kitches prevides meels for Lediesepolis school etedents. 1998 ENCIPS WEXTERS Loursing about people through their foods. 2493 BECIPES COLUMN
Our incredible shricking foed doller
(Kit). 31
New the shrewdest shoppers hay end not east, dairy products and eggs. 57
Soybeass in fasily seals. 63
Suitt's feed guide to good autrition. 66 Vegotables in family seels. 70 Boof and weal is family seels. 71



Buta in family scale. 72 Reca in family amala. 73 Estima for life. 103 Fued for little people. Pued fer little peeple. 182
Socados (Chart). 233
La dista disbetica. 236
Benca calories mara sufor selud. 238
Knowine what's mood for you. 241
Lave that vesatable-fruit group--accd feed for happy livise. 242
Geod feed for happy livise. 243
all abeat the seat ereue. 245
Fun feeds for fat fclhs. 277
Puerte Rican feeds and traditions. 311
Feed for themeht (chart). 378
Feed mouer! 399
The mecret family dist. 438 Peed power: 399
The secret family dist. 438
Better living threach better estime. ... A44
Aliseatos esescialas -- auja diaria Fara
usted y su fasilia. 478
Henu saeic is child's Play. 482
Helti sy child use't est rieht. 484
Est yeur usy to health. 518
Leu Preteis diets ande zistle. 625
Batrities and leu-iscese fasilies. 63:
Butritien for the arcuise years. 676
Ricrasswe: euicker and cooler coekise.
686 686 The story of meft drinks. Cooo goowir la dieta Prudeste. 75% Sev-fortified wheat flour. 935 Poanuta Back Protaia Fower (Pcater). Potato nutrition facts. Food ewide for elder felke. 1029 Tou and your food. 1048 Soybeans for health and a lenser life. La calabaza -- excalenta fuente de vitaaipa A. 1122 1126 Say cheese. Say cheese, 1726
What are leetile? 1212
Food service data Processive suffort:
recive data, 1282
Retebook en say, 1426
Sas Diese: salads, sasdviches, sesfeod. Soumory, chemical, and markatability evaluation of flavor secrets recipes. Leccicaes Para lideres veluatarias. Toachian about seat. 1716 Rida are natural coeks. 1817 Work misplification, achool lunch 10, iestructor massal. 1868 Hix and match for good seals (Filastr-is). 1881 19). 1991 Catariael. 1883 Leftovers: Seau standouts that are buddet stretchers. 1888
Casseroles. 1898
Photos and reciees on hestital sense
isstruct and also Please Patients. 1906 ood soals for busy days (Slides) . Sandwick-craft, 1918 Sasawica-Crart. 1918
Leche ea solvo ee sepa de papa, 1920
Salada aad salad dressiees for foodservice seaw plasaina. 1922
Cociasedo sis sal. 1924 Cociaeedo sia sal. 1928
Caokine with aetrica (Kit). 1930
Two tamics of Newadiep cuisies: rice
and fruit. 1933
Teur evida te foad preferation. 1938
Hera's how to prepare 3 popular profitmakers--with a Mexican accept... 193 You to make end merve basetiful eslet 1937 1948 Ideas for teachine setric cookise. Heme canadae--Bow mefa can you weke it? Betric improves the flaver. 1962 Betric isprovan the flavar. 1962 Sistlified seasal for cooks. 1963 Salete to seleda: how to serchardise salada. 1970 Wrockfeat Promutation. 1972 Food service Serchaediniae: Bausiina style. 1976 Barbados: boustiful sercheadisipq idons. 1977
Pood Preparation Principles and Procedread preservation principles and precou-ures. 1980 Information on mandwich senum and reci-mes for the Seccial Susmer Pood Serv-ice Preciate. 1983 Wains standardized racipes (Ectics sicture). 1985 Sandwichen Pleane (Filentrie). 1987

10 ways to a saccessful salad. 1990 Turn os to butter braskfasts. 2058 Isstracciones para unvasar en casa fretas y tosatus sin peligro de envene-2123 Teaching batter was of donate 1 foods. Learning to use USDA donated foods. add the easic of Nexico to Your senu-Simplified recipas for day care cantars. 2415 ara. 2415 Besitos de asatequilla de agni. 2416 Sesiton de mantequilla de mani. 2416
Smard em hread. 2417
The Prudent diet. 2418
Romantic Spain where customs, color
reign. 2419
Bread wimm bands down. 2422
Enchiladam; beef tacom; sweet potato
and piPempiple empandam. 2423
Quantity recipen for school food service proerams. 2424
9 warm to beef up your profits with
beans. 2425
Hew to qe mentless—with protein on
your side (kit). 2426
Cammed vegetables are better than aver.
2427 Simplified examtity recipes; nursi envaluecest homes and hompitals. The low chelestarol cookbook. 242 Cereals and pasts in family ecals. £. 2428 2429 2430 Cowaodity cookery. 2433
The coeplete book of Indonesian crutiae. 2436 Recipes for a suall planat. 2437 198s food...wow. 2438 Swall portions: exciting side dishes. Indian food. 2440 Playor secreta froe foreign lands: Chile. 2442 Playor secreta froe foreign lands: Chile. 2442 Playor secreta froe foreign lands: Iran. 2443 Playor secrets from foreign lands: Borway. 2444 Borway. 2448
Plavor secrets from foreign lands:
Philippines. 2445
Plavor secrets from foreign lands:
Sicily. 2446
Plavor secrets from foreign lands:
Suitzarland. 2447
Plavor secrets from foreign lands:
Syria. 2448
Plavor secrets from foreign lands: Syria. 2448
Flavor aecreta from other lands: West-ern Canada. 2489
Frankfarter, hot dog or wiener. 2452
Turn your noup ladle into a cock's aagic wand. 2453 mayic wand. 2453 Get more profit from your fry kettlem 2455 2455
The potato lover's diet cookbook. 2456
Good acraine preakfasts. 2458
Good food for good health. 2459
Yeestarian gourset cookery. 2460
I/YPH recipe file. 2461
I/YPH recipe file. 2461
Ground beef recipes for school cafeterias. 2463 Doeable feeds are tasty and nutritious. 2464 The basevolent bean. 2466 Try see ways with bargain turkey. 2467 Diet for a smell planet. 2468 Great seetless seels. 2469 Lessque: scat populer dish of 1974. Loadon tour; a collection of eem idean. 2471
Denmerts-Delightful as dainies. 2472
A teste of holidey traditions. 2473
Heauplanser extra harbecue--1. 2474
Uning standerdixed recipes (Fila Loop). American Indian food and lore. Asericas Indias food and lore. 2477
Betritious, delicioss, and econosical
salad deys. 2478
Becipes from Herbadoe. 2479
Becipes from Facesix. 2480
Becipes from the passes of Atlanta's
erest Asericas sense. 2481
Bypoelycesis costrol coekary. 2483
Oh coekis tree, oh cookis tree. 2484
Salad deys ere hera to stay. 2485
Bayes great Asericas recipes from Hill
Saves great Asericas recipes from Hill Sevee great hasrican recipes from Will-iansburg. 2407 Bew Terk: the changing face of food service. 2409

The London atyla: beat of past and present. 2490 The natural breakfast book. 2492 Laarning about people through their foods. 2493 Baking for people with food allargies. 249%
Cooking for two. 2495
Yaaily fare. 2496
Cherokae cooklore. 2497
The versatility of has. 2498
Scul food is as Awerican as apple pie. 2499 Tic-Tac-(Pcta) toe. 2500 PROGRESSED DISTANT SLLCWANCES Nutritional analysis of foods from fast-food chains. 132 Distribution of vitasin A to population groups. 138 Sasic nutrition instructors' asnual. The use of nutritonal requirementa and allowances. 166
A dozen dieta for better or for worms. An area of concern: the nutritive prof-ile of fast food eeal coabinations. More is not better. More is not better. 323 Probless of assessment and alleviation of aslnutrition in the United States, Hashville, Tennassee, 1970. 473 A matrition education program at three grade levels. 486 Pats in food and diet. 619 Poberts' nutrition work with children. Overseight. 669 Natury of the dietary habits of junior high school students with implications for nutrition education. 691 Nutritification of frozen preplated school lunches is needed. 692 Vitagin A nutriture in Worth America. 706 706
Nutrition alert. 712
Food (Rodels). 716
Social aspects of nutrition (Filastrip-/Cassette tape). 885
Fou and your food. 1048
Facts about beef. 1112
Facts about pork. 1114
Rutritional labeling for toacrrow's Nutritional labeling for toaorrow's consumer, ayarosiua proceedings, Nov. 30, 1972. 1214
The balanced wanu: new standards for nutrition. 1216
Fat-soluble vitaeins in the eighth revision of the Recommanded Eletary Allowances. 1217 Allowances. 1217
Pecoasended Distary Allowances for protein and energy, 1973. 1219
Food labeling. 122u
Hutritive value of coason foods in percent of RDA and U.S. RDA. 1227
Recoasended Dietary Allowances: are they what we think they are? 122ê
The new Recommended Dietary Allowances. Those peaky RDABS. 1230
Problems in the use and interpratation of the Recommended Dietary Allowances. 1232 1232
Rutritional aspects of nutrient standard actus. 1235
The science and solitics of the 8th revision of the FEA (not to be confused with the U.S. rDA of the FDA). 1238
Raccasended Dietary Allowances up to date--trace sinerals. 1248 date-trace minerals. 1244
Recommended Dietary Allowances. 1247
Recommended Dietary Allowances revised Recommended precar, 1974. 1256
Basic nutrition, students' menual, school lunch 3. 1615
Comparison cards: Set 2...For adults (Cherts). 1714
(Cherts). 1714 Comparison Cardan Set 2...for adult (Cherta). 1718 Protein/iron (Slides). 1829 Hos to go seatless—with protein on your side (kit). 2426 Natrition tweching sids—second set (Charta). 2505 Connad food tablas. Cennad food tablas. 2544
Approximate nutritive velues of cosson nodes 2561

RECOMMERPING

Printad end siaeographed forms. 121

How to defend board increases. 1320 1289 Bookkeeping procedures and instructi-ons. 1425 ons. 1825 One atrong link: Frogram 7, the home vimit, pt. 2 (Motion picture). 1736



BECORDS (PORES)

One strong link: program 7, the home visit, Pt. 2, Progres 8, evaluation (Videocassette). 1737 Sponsor headbook. 2379 Pood Products Procurement, receiving ead storage. 2595
BECORES (YORRS) Printed and aimecgraphed forms. 1289 Bookkeeping procedures and instructi-1425 ASPSA certification handbook. 1509 BECEBRTIONAL PROGRAMS Carde, cospany and occd food, 2189
Suggestions for food aervice for day
casts and recreation programs. 2282
Susser at Bhite Zaele. 2400
BECHRITHER? Equal employment compliance -- The company of probable or reasonable cause. -The conc-1454 Professional development: qut thes 1661 DECACTING The dileasa: aore ien't enought. 1319 BBDUCED PRICE SCHOOL LUNCERS Tes trends in school food service. 2278 BETTERDER BAR Youd and society -- the world scene. 1123 BETTERFOCE BATTERIALS Reinz nutritional data. 491
Hanwal of applied nutrition. 556
Nutritive evality of dists, USA. 78
The international (SI) setric system
and how it works. 1651 end how it works. 1651
Pood service research ebstracts and
listings of needed food service research, 1972. 2511
Hutrition references and book reviewsRevised 1972. 2512
Selected references on nutrition and
school lunch. 2529 A bookshelf on nutrition Frograms for pre-school children---arecent salected bibliography. 2531 Wutrition: A bibliography. 2532 Food additives. 25% Malnutrition and aental devalcreent in mainstriction and aental devalchment in san. 2553
Besource itses. 2554
Food aervice research abstracts and listings of needed food service research. 1971. 2555
Food service research abstracts and listings of needed food service research, 1973. 2556
Food service research shattacts and listings of needed food service research, 1969. 2557
Selected files and filestrips on food and nutrition. 2559
Fasic nutrition facts. 2561
Wegetarisms and wegstarian dists. 2562
Beight control - obssity. 2563
BFFFFRECT STABDARDS
On enargy and protein requirements. On enargy and protein requirements. 388 Energy and protein requirements. Coaperison of body weights and langtha or heights of groupe of children. 727 Pood and society--the world scene. 1123 BEFETGREATTOR Hodelar evetee heate seels on plate without use of standard ovens. 202 Cold facts about food protection. Boliday food alert. 2094 Tesperature and sicrobial flora of refrieerated ground beef gravy subjec-ted to holding and heating as aight occur is a school foodservice operat-ion. 2104 Coao quardar sligentos (Filestrip). 2588 Cos Your kitchen wass the food storage test? 2594 BREIGHAL SURYBYS A computer-assisted epercach to seal petterning, 1904 Teproverest of the nutritionel states of infants and children-coesideration at Bortheast Brazil erogree. 168 Evaluation of the effectiveness of education and rehabili-tation centers. "teach a sother--eave c child:" the Kirathiao experieset. 656 Distary habits of the hoseless sen. 814

Butrition counseling for drug addicts in rehabilitation. 1032 BEISFORCEMENT Yood for fun and thought: nutrition aducation in a children's hospital. Sotivation (Slides/cessettea). 1325 Health is the Hexican-Aserican culture: The socio-culturel aspects of nutrition. 425 ios. 425
Peod is sot just seasthing to eat. 426
Pesting is Ethiopia: as anthropological
asd sutritional study. 585
Beligious isflusses on distary intake
and Physical coeditios of indigent,
pregeant Iedias weesa. 658 Distary requistions and food habits of Husliss. BB2 BBLISKOUS DIBTARY LABS BBLIGIOUS DIFFARY LABS
The new vegetariens—Part Two: The Zen secrobiotic sovement and other cults head on vegetarianies. 367
Pastisq in Pthiopia: as enthropological and satritiesal study. 585
Foot and man. 630
Distary regulations and food hebits of Buelles. 622
BEBBL DISORDES
Current concents of partition and dist Currest coscepts of nutrition and diet in diseases of the kidney: 2: distary regimen is specific kidney disorders. Current concepts of nutritios and dist terrest concepts of netritios and dist in diseases of the kidney: 1: general principles of distary management. 223 Lose-term distary management of dialy-mis Patiests: II. Composition and plan-ning of the dist and patient education. Diet in chronic resal diseasea: a focus os caloriss. 303 Low protein dista sade simple. Programmed instruction: an approach to distary samessent of dislysis petis-ats. 1609 BENAL PAILURE Currest coacepts of nutrition and diet in diseases of the kidney; 2: dietery regimes in specific kidney discrete. 177 Current concepts of nutrition and diet in diseases of the kidsey: 1: general principles of dietary sanagesent. 223 Herd toestoes, hard times. 33 Today's setrition and your job. 81 A giant step in setrition education. A study of the nutritional status and A study of the nutritional status and food habits of Otoai Indians in the Herquital Valley of Hexico. 130
Hexatological, vitasin B 12, and folate studies on Seventh-day Adventist vegetarians. 136 A comparative study of food habits: A cosparative study of food habits: influence of eqs, sex and selected family characteristics. 182 Prevelence of proteis - caloris salnut-ritios, 1963 to 1973. 176 Protein-sparing effect in chase women fed low caloris diets. 195 A cosparison of lower-income and apper-iscome homesakers relative to their knowledge and practice of nutrition. 208 201 The esed for sutrition education. 211
College students look at the besis for
their food habits. 218
Protein nutrition. 215 Protein netrition. 215
The father's infleence on young childress's food preferences. 220
The sutritional problems of the aged,
Athese, Ga., 1971. 254
A complete sussary of the Iswa breakfast stedies. 257
The application of social science research enthods to the study of food habits and food consenting in an industrializing free. 262
Conversion of trystomhas to elect in Conversioe of tryptophas to siscin in eas. 290 Vitasies in fresss conveniesce dinners and pot pies. 318 Requiation of food intake: role of the ventroacdial hypot-helacce. 320 Lectase deficiency in Mexican-haerican False. 334 . Fatritios survey of 6200 teenage youth: isplications for satrition education. 353

Eating behavior of ereschool children. Butritien surveys and probless of detection of selmutrition in the elderly. Find seat fat lowers cholesterol, blood pressure. 387 Rursery school can influence foods scceptance. %3% Now secondary students learn from eni-mal nutrition studies. %67 vitamin D: sode of action and biosedi-cal emplications. %85 cal spelications. 485
Butrition advantion hasic to good mating habits for all. 501
Butritional sepects of selected studies
on cordiovascular diseases—isplicatione for nutrition advantion. 504
Buting hebavior and distary intake of
girls 12 to 14 years old. 508
Can we sodify the number of adipose
cells? 509
bists high in slucces or sucross and Diete kick in glucese or sucrose and young women. 575 Dists high in glucose or sucrose and young women. 575 Grapessed cil: a rich source of linolsic acid. 581 Pood acceptance, a challenge to nutrition sducation—a review. 600 Pood preferences of college women. 602 Research ch adolescent nutrition. 608 Essectial hypertension is children and youth: a pediatric perspective. 623 Polk diseases asong urban Hexican-Americans: stiology, symptoms, and treats—ent. 652 Vitagin 8: motential protection from ent. 652 Vitagin A: potential protection from Vitable a: potential production of the consuming several food combinations. 697
Feed allergy, 720 Peed allergy. 720 Bhat's nutrition? (Motion picture). Bhat's nutrition? (Videocassetts). "newsr" trace elements in human nutrit-ion. 764 Butrition contrateaps. 775 Butrition for young sinds (Slids/taps). Present knowledge in nutrition. 779 Cyclical "on desand" cral inteke by adults. 755 Taste mechanises in preference behav-ior. B10 ior. 810
The short-tere response to a drink of eilk, lactose or casein in children with apparently normal gastrointestinal tracts. 866
The case for fiber--Pert II: colon cancer. 515
Optision to the control of etheroscler-The role of distory fiber in nutrition. Group interviews as an approach to planning nutrition education prograss for young hossakers. 942 Protein intakes of children. 953 Polyunsaturated fatty acid intakes of children. 954 The healing factor. The healing factor. 960
Prevalence and persistence of lactors
salaksorption asong young Jasaican
children. 961
Butritios education for nonprofessionals sed the public---part I. 986
Approaches to nutrition education. 96
Progress report, July 1, 1971. 1000
Progress report, 1001
Póod and nutrition relative to fasily
lifs. 1019
Butrition updats. 1978. 1038 life. 1019
Butrition update, 1974. 103B
Child following: a technic for learning
food and nutrient intakes. 105B
Petal saleutritios and future developeext. 1061 ent. 1061
Research in agriculture and the profession of distatics. 1111
Proceedings of the 28th conference,
Biasi Bacch, Pla., 1973. 1128
Bou far have we come? 1132
Ramedhock sc. & and swtrition labeling.
1222 Hanual on food and nutrition policy. A conceptual approach to nutrition aducation. 1643 education. 1643 Strategy II teaches perents to teach children. 1668 Plan nutrition lessons now for foods of future. Shhi less talk can seen sore learnisg. 1718 1699



Trainine and davelopment programs: what learnine theory and ranearch have to offer. 1780 offer, 1780 Patient learning--seasents from cass hieteries. 1793

B workshop conducted by the vcceticaal hose economica teachar to aromate nutrition education in the elementary schoole. 1796
The nee of milest minule concept loop The nee of milent minnle concept loop films to facilitate the accemination of eccumnional skille. 1798 Appraision and reviews educational heelth materials: a look at the hook-ete for "minnine fat-controlled men-le". 1869 ete for "minmime int-controlled mea-le". 1869 Stability of amcordata in hacen. 2140 Beducing the eurface oil content of fried preducts. 2141 Radiomaclidee in focds., 2147 Report of the third meeting of the PAG md hoc corking ercup on minule cell protain. 21m8 Ame'e additive ctory; its meenine to Yoer feed and health (Pilmetrip). Ann's additive etory; its meaning to Year feed and health (Slidee). 2155 Do feed etaepe really aske a differencer 2200 Nutritien programe in the United States Department of Agriculture. 2265 Extending comperative extension edecatiom to Herican-American familias: Program, methods, and evaluation. 2320 Indiamous health sides as consectors Ennual on household food consention eurysys. 2482 Paneal on acceptoid reco communities entrance. 2492

Food service recentch shetracte and listinge of seeded food service ressaurch, 1972. 2511

Data have for "enfe" additives: decisione established for industry/esency Pood service remember abstracts and lietinon of needed food service reser-rch. 1971. 2555 rch. 1971. 2555
Pood service research abstracts and listines of needed food service research. 1973. 2556
Pood service research ebstracts end listines of needed food esrvice research. 1969. 2557
A sensested resding list on food hab-BESTABLE BETROPOLOGY Energy excenditurn of prequent adclescente. 189 The short-term response to a drink of milk, lactese or cammin in children with epparemtly mormal sastrointeetimal tracts. 366 tracts. 866 Child followins: a tachnic for lamrnine food and metriest intakes. 1058 REVANCE BEEDS
Prevalence of Protein - calcrie aslautrition, 1963 to 1973. 176
Futritional statue of California Hexical Calcric aslautritional status of California Hexical Calcric Alexandria Calcric an-Americane: a review. 198
Butrition education conference--1962. 503 The many dimensions of dist counseline for dishetes. 571 The challenge of Cross-Culteral reasarch. 680
The short-term response to a drink of milk, lactose or camein in children with apparently normal emstroimteatimal tracts. 866 A etudy of powerty conditions in th m every or poverty conditions in the Bew Jork Pherto Bican community. 966 Child followine: 0 technic for learning food and autrient intaken. 1052 Problems in the use and interpretation of the Recemended Dietary Allowances. 1232 1232
Pood eervice research abstracts and
listings of seeded food service research, 1972. 2511
Pood eervice research shatracts and Peod eervice research shatracts and lietiase of needed fccd nervice rasenrch, 1971. 2555
Pood service research ehatracts end lietises of needed food nervice rasenrch. 1973. 2556
Pood nervice research abstracts and lietises of needed food service research. 1969. 2557

BESTARCE TOOLS

Child following: a technic for learning food end nutrient inteken. 1058 room end neutrent interen. 1008 BESISTAGES TO CRABES Attituden and the use of food. 147 Batrition end behevior. 196 The mocio-culturel aspects of matrit-Pood habita and the introduction foods. 763
Introducting new foods equinat pretein deficiency. 879
What's missing in the treetsent of obesity by behavior modification? 1041
Sotivating hanna behavior. 1317
Sanaquement psycholegy: explosive change wersam eradual change. 1339
The consistency of management is organizational change. 1396
Ranaquement by objectives: antidote to future ehock. 1822 Pood habita and the introduction of new future shock. 1432
Twenty-two preparents against job emrichaest. 1455
Training fundamentals help control setric conversion costs. 1647
One strong links program 2, values and attitudes (Sotion picture). 1727
One streng links program 2, values and attitudes (Videoca-esette). 1728
Indiana/Caltaral factors in the introduction of change. 1842 uction of change. 1842 The need for escial anthropological outlesk is community autrition progr-2277 enggented rending liet en food hab-2567 BESOURCE CENTERS
Index and curriculan briefs, volume 1. BESORBCE SPIDES BRSOBEC SDIESS
Food for little Péople. 182
Food and nutrition twaching pictures
(Study prints). 411
A resource list of information about
sedin preduction. 2514
Bctel ánd restaurant administration and
related subjects. 2564
BRSOBEC BATERIALS Sactonia didalines for concuser educ-ation. 80 Bibliography of low reading level mateminitography or low reading level as right in concenser education. 22 Pood for thought (chart). 378 Banith imetraction; Suggestions for teachers. 1510 Creating instructional meterials. Crasting instructional meterials. 1539
Batrition in the claseroom. 1586
Poode in Herico. 1559
What people ant in the Congo. 1560
Pood in early Cleveland. 1561
Pood in Washington'e boyhood. 1562
On the way to the Arctic Circle. 1563
Pood in Liacola'e tipe. 1564
Butrition education hilliography. 1624
Bow te select teaching mids. 1625
Bandatory health courses for Rew York
State sublic echools: Butrition Education. 1632
The Binesies list. 1707 ion. 1632 The Bineing link. 1707 Proof service research ebetrects and listings of needed food service research, 1972. 2511 A resource list of information about andia production. 2518 Estatition beeks and resources 1971. Pood and autrition aducation control liet. 2542 Pood ervice research abstracts and list. 2542 Pood eervice research abstracts and listians of needed food service research, 1971, 2555 Yood eervice research abstracts and Tood Gervice research shetracts and lietings of needed food service research, 1973. 2556 Food Gervice research shetracts and lietings of needed food service racearch, 1969. 2557 BESURCES A PERT cose etady. 1526 A FIRT case stray. 1526
BESPONSISELINY
Places we eat in (Videocassette). 740
Places we eet in (Botion picture). 75
Delegation: key to invelvement. 1362
Combiering. 1464 Poolservice Vocabulary. 2560 Atlanta: merchandicing the American eay. 1470 eny. 1470
101 dering young cheine. 1498
Jeh opportunities in e rectaurent (Fil-matris/Record). 1798
Prom the Phoenix file: merchandising

and menu notes. 1887 end wenu notws. 1987 Carpeting mets groundwork for ataeaph-era. 1997 ing care for hospitality operati-2062 Building one. 2062 Billiansbarg food service: preserving the flavor of great American cuisine. 2888 The London style: best of past end 2490 eresent. Present. 447.
Soy protein recipe ideam. 2491
Hotel and resteurent administration and
related subjects. 2564 rearred numpects. 2564 Hotel and restaurest administration and related subjects: a bibliography. 2565 Bow to plan and operata a restaurant. 2591 Poed-related energy reguirements. 1108 Bhabarb. 1173 The use of autritonal requirements and allowances. BICE Two hacice of Bavaiian calcina: rice and fruit. 1933 About food and where it comes from. 2150 Cernals and pasts in family seals. 2#3C BICKETS The new vegetariane, part ona--vegetar-ianian and its medical commegnences. Butrition teaching sini kit (Posters) . Teaching kit on rickete (Foetsre). 416 Advanced matrition teaching kit (Foete-ra). 417 RISK FACTORS Prevalence of coronary haart disease riek factors in boys 8 to 12 years of age. 1057 Step-by-etep directions for making (1) Perfact prime rib of beef; (2) Golden hrown Preach friee in slaost no time! (3) America'e 2nd favorite pie, cherry. 1936 How to reduce excessive ment chrinkses. 1950 BODERT CONTROL DODERT CONTROL
CORRON espece Peet control, 2090
ROLE PLAYING
Learning by doine, 1611
ROO7, TURNS AND NULL VROFFIBLES
Coan vegetablee para busan enlad, 690
Que hostalizas cozere hoy? 769
Prosen gold (Filnetrip/Record), 1954
Getting to know vegetablee (Show'n
Tell), 1562
Tic-Tac-(Fota) toe, 2500
RUBEL ARMEN Tic-Tac-(Fota) toe. 2500
RURAL ABEAS
Hard tomatoes, hard times. 33
Dietary marvey of prexchool childran
and expectant women in Soongmern district, Makorn Rejsima province, Theiland. Nutrition end care of young children in Peru. III. yarine-quar, a jungle town. h tackground study of the food habite of the Abanania of Buria diatrict, western province, Kenya. 789
Hilk consusption patterns of Puerto Ricas preschool children is rural New York. 888 Barrio central: e etudy of eone eociel and caltaral factore in aslautrition. 1016 ye ecy Bergarita...". Pericultura-ram annual pare anietentes nocielen y dirige-ntes en les comunida-des rarales. 1667 Louisiena--1008 echool lanch. 2331 BUBAL PEPELATION Hard tonatoes, herd times. 33 Pood consemption Patterne: rural ve. erben. 395 Name communications epplied to nutrition education of rural populatione: an outline of strategy. 1610 Belping low-income familian ene donated foods. 2299 Pood etnap program. 2312 BUTABBBAS Rutabagee. 1189 SAPETY Alexander has a good day (Motion pictara). 296 How do you want government to regulete



SAPET ERECATION

herards in food and faodaervice? 1257 Am intensible part of business: hidden cents. 1456 am intemedials part of beginner: hidden coests. 1856
Bealth education. 1891
Fry cookine. 1971
The APC'85 of microwave cooking. 2026
Luschroom senitation and safety. 2063
The meed for education and training in recoesizing health hazards in industry. 2079 2079 2079
A mafety melf-innmection Program for feedservice operatore. 2083
Celd facts ahout food Protection. 2085
Bet facts ahout feed Pretection. 2085
Sunitation/Huintenance: outside and incide appearances count. 2091
Safety in the kitcham. 2095
In your kitchen cookine as a fire?
2094 2096 Accidents hurt sore than the injured party. 2097 Peodgervice mafety. 2100 SAPRY RECATION
The top training director's handhook. 1540 School lunch and learning. 1683 The need for education and truining in recognizing health hazarde in industry. 2079 2079
Snfety in the kitchen. 2095
Peodervice mafety. 2100
Problem: how to cot east conta in half, eclution: mant entendern. 2184
We had a health fair!. 2256
Bn had a health fair!. 2257
SNLB SNESSIGES NAM 083531065
Salade and enlad dreesines for foodservice sems Plannine. 1922
Pood: toesed grees ecnotomy? 1943
Por a seal withost cockines coscoot a esis dish eslad. 1944
Salate to eslads: how to serchandise salads. 1970 mainda. 1970 10 waye to a successful enlad. 1990 Butritions, deliciose, and economical smind days. 2478 Soybeane in family meals. 63 Adding eye appeal to foods. 1917 Salada and salad dreegings for foodservice mess plansine. 1922
The salad bar se sene-decor-ecod. 1923
Relified tips on salad preseration. 1030 1938
Posd: tossed ereem momotomy? 1543
Por a meal mithout cockine: concoct mean dish eslad. 1944
Salute to mainde: how to perchandine enlads. 1970 10 ways to a succeenful enlad. Small pertione: axciting mide dishes. 2437 Butritions, delicions, and economical salad days. 2478 Salad days are here to atay. 2485 SALABIRS hazzza

A cessarison of lower-iscone and spreriecese beneankers relative to their
keovietes and mractice of nutrition. 208 The renumeration riddle. 1360 Conflicting impacts of Pay on employee metivation and antiefaction. 1462 SALES VOLUME The ceeeleck of the lce-cal market. Controllime and unalyzine conte is food service operations, 1386 Atlanta: merchandisine the Aserican way. 1470 way. 1470 A la carta bloseosa into plum malem. 1890 Daccort-C-Rasa III. 1897 SALBOSTLLOSIS ALBOOFILOSIS

Secondentations to the consistent for
the centrol of foedborne human Salucnellesis. 1275

Saluemellu und food ir your home. 2060
Bot facts about foed Protection. 2085
Processine ment products without sitraten er sitritee. 2130
ALT SALT Salt intake and eating patterns of infacts and children in relation to

SALT LARG CITY, DIAG Selliae Butrition is Salt Lake City. 100 SALTED POODS Salt intake and eating patterns of infants and children is relation to blood pressure. 108
SAB PRABCISCO
Nutrition education--am integral part
of a school feeding pregram. 2253
Butrition aducation; am integral part
of a school feeding program. 2254
Nutrition education for the aged and
chromically ill. 2268
A 'fair' way to teach matritics. 2279
SABSBICE-SARIBS
Pich acquichem for pressip. Betromess blood pressure. 108 Pick anadwiches for protein, Patrosage Pich nandwiches for provein, parkonsees and prefits. 1886
Sandwich-craft. 1918
Information on mandwich ensus and recipes for the Special Susser Food Service Proceas. 1983 SACCRICE OS Galler studies "sandwickry": top favoriten, top fann. 1352 Pinh anadwichna for protein, Patronage Pish anadwiches for protein, Patronage and profits. 1886
Addise eye appeal to foods. 1917
Sandwich-craft. 1518
Information on mandwich menus and recipes for the Special Susper Pood Service Program. 1983
SASITATION Better nutrition through wise shopping.
51 Toe and your food, 86
The food we eat (Filmetrip), 112
Teaching kit on feeding bottle (Fostere), 415 re). 415 Elementary netrition teaching kit (Poe-Elsentary netrition teaching fix trou-ters). 418
Oriein of selected Old Testament dist-ary prohibitions. 453
The anatomy of a Semate bill. 1215
How do you want government to resulted hazarde in foed and foodservice? 1257
Operations enmaquement? "The negative factor" (24 ways to go broke). 1356
Supervision and management of quantity food preparation: principles and proce-darms. 1412 duree. 1412 School foodservice. 1489 La formula paru eu mimo. 1926 Pry cooking. 1971 Breakfast preparation. 1972 Disposing of waste disposal headschee. 2004 Pool pour warevashing measure up? 2005 Pool mervice equipment: selection, arrangement, and use. 2020 arrangement, and use. 2020 Product showcase: track compactore. 2036 Ritchen espitation and food hygiene. 2061 Lunchroom manitation and emfety. 2063 Clean catering. 2066
The freeloadere (Filastrip/canaette). The enwanted four (Pilantrin/casestte). 2070 2070
Sow hot ie your dishwashing? 2074
Applied focdeervice manitation. 2082
Protecting the public (Filestripe/Records). 2086 rasp. 2006
A reference manual of food service
samitation: educational & training
sateriale. 2007
Clean dishee (Sliden-sudiocaecette). 2088 2009
Bey formulae for more effective eminte-mance. 2009
Cosmon sense pest control. 2090
Samitation/Maintenance: outside and The terror and the terror of t clean. 2102 Sunner chutdown of the food service Seamer wastever of the love culture facilities. 2103
Tour world, ey world: a book for young environmentaliets. 2105 Suggestions for food service for day camps and recreation programs. Vollrath school foedmervice sanual. 2050 The estellite food service eystes worke is Philadelphis. 2338

SATURATED PAT Pact and fiction about mant autrition. Should milk drinking by children be Pind ment fat lowers cholesterol, blood pressure. 387 pressure. 387
Pate is food and diet. 619
SACCES Prankfurter, hot dog or wiener. 2452 The versatility of has. 2498 The versatility of has. 2498
SAUSARS
Pacts about enumage. 1115
Gallup shows breukfast profit potential. 1350
scalogons Evaluative techniques for use with children's diets. 876 COLLECTIVE diets. 9/8 SCHEDULIDS Rueber One failure factor: lost time and low preductivity go hand in hand. 1308 How to connerve conloyee energy. 1371 A FERT case ctudy. 1526 SCCOOL ASSINISTRATIOS Nutrition edacation...Bhome job? Kicking a winning touchdown. 650 ASBO endorsee netrition education. The puzzling came of the minning Hm. 1389 1309
Butrition education -- a cathlyst for change, New Orleane, 1973. 1428
Butrition edecation involves total echcol. 2264 echcol. 2264
Ten trends in school food eervice.
2278 SCHOOL BEFARFAST Not by enriched bread alone. Three seels a day, plus (Yideocaeset-te). 738
Three seels a day, plus (Hotios pictss. Fierce sultiplies echool lanch eales 4 times. In 2 years. 1449 School breakfast unnus! potential set at 20 million gulless FCOJ. 1460 Filot breakfast program established. 2211 Nutritional improvement project, DPPT, fund 97, component 4: 1971-1972 evuluation. 2213 tion. 2213 Knozville beste the odds. 2261 School feeding - where do we go from here? 2327 here? 2327
Make shead breakfeets. 2486
SCHOOL BREAKFRST PROGRAMS
Sodies, braise and poverty: poer children and the schools. 462
A breakfeet education pregram. 1054
Participation in the Sational School
Lench Pregram in Rashington School
Districts. 2198 Pilot breakfast progrue established. Nutritional improvement project, DPPP, fund 97, component 4: 1971-1972 evaluation. 2213 tion. 2213
Good morning! it's time to ent!. 2236
Rutrition edecation; am integral part
of a achool feeding program. 2254
Stockhollunch brankthrough--politice,
technology spur expansion of food progruse. 2255 ruee. 225f School feeding - shere do ne go from ruee. 225f
Schoel feeding - ehere do me go from
here? 2327
Betrition and hemmu meede--1972, hemrimge, nimety-meecond Congreme, eecond
seesicm, part 1--school breakfast program eurvey. 2376
Plowere in the desert; how one dedicated man pareced the philosophy that yoe
can't teach a hungry child. 2377
Bashingtem, D.C.: m hot school lench
for every student. 2399
Rake aheed breakfants. 2486
Schoel lench repert. 2600
SCBOOL CUILEBES (6-11 TIRES)
Rutrition eervivul kit. 92
The fcod we ent (Pilmatrip). 112
Hant'm in our food (Pilmatrip). 113
Learning aboet your oral hamlth--level
I: R-3 (kit). 115
Learning aboet your oral health--level
II: 4-6 (kit). 116
Living Together in America (Study Priete). 129
Butritional etatue of echoolchildren. Butritional etatue of echoolchildren. Our role is the echool leach prograe. Nutrition in preschool and school age.

PB61 322

Blecd Proceure. 108 Bleta bain on eal Para la mujer enci-nta. 228

nta. 228 Diet end ceronary heart dieesse. 331 Seurces of dietary iodine. 577

Tylesend, Sweden, 1968. 190 Brend and ins for Prescen (Phancelisc). 203 sails colories bock (Colories bock). 213 Les minos pequenos pecesitas husaca mlimentos (Charta). 232 valunteers teach nutrition to teachers and stadante. 266
The drive far eral health continues... Treating shesity is arsving children. 383 Natrition for little children (Filestr-ip/casestte tape). 351 ip/cassatte tape). 351 Butritian far littla Children (Pilustrin/secord). 352
The sheap echool child--s challenge. 354
Yardeticks for metrition (kit). 413
Broad and ins far Frances. 511
What's far lunch, Charley. 512
A drawin etery (Pilnatrip/Cassetta
tape). 590
Valuateers in matrition education. 591
Bighty silk te the rescue. 593
Butritianal conditions of New Herican Children. 605 The feed fun sondbook (Canaette tape). 637 Stone soup. Pan food fest - target PSA'85. 65 Weals and anacks for you (Pcaters) 719 Smacke...Sancke. 791 Mutrition adacation and acheol gardens in the elementury Coheels in Sesectal. Tanch nutrition with hulletin boards. The 'fust risht' esting handbook. 893 School lusch teaches socd food habits. 897 The hymeractive child. 929 Bow food affects yee (Slides). 946 A merial atmby of nutriant intakes of childres fram 3 to 18 years of see. 952 952
Pretein ietaken of children. 953
Stone newp (Phenodiac). 959
Why Jehany liken carrota--be fixed then himsalf. 983
A brankfast edecation sroqran. 1054
Children'e needs--for sniversal food services and setriticn. 1296
Televining health lasmons in echool.
1527 1527
Harv hulletin beards -- number 2. 152
a quide for teaching netrition, grades
one through seven. 1529
Hetrica, stadests, and year. 1538
Teach as what we want ta know. 1545
Hutrition in the classroos. 1546
Beed eating habits (Notion Picture).
1617 1417 Strategy II teaches Parente to teach children. 1668
The cafeteria food mape. 16
Teaching child health. 1720 Teaching child health. 1720
White rate help youngaters lasts Good astrition. 1740
Peed sakes se. 1770
Cutch on te matrities; instructional sedel for Secondary Publis. 1771
Take your tarm as a smart food shepper; instructional sedel for Farents. 1772
Persat for matrities ection; instructional sedel for Primary teachers. 1773
Investinats sed evaluats. 1781
Sing a seng of Spinsch. 1790
Puttian sutrition es the lise. 1803
Preper food (Pilsetrip). 1853
Teaching childres to eat. 1880
Tricks for treats. 1929
Cafe of three seasons etresses measurs, Tricks for treats. 1929
Cafe of three seasons etresses sensers,
quod behavier. 2185
Betrities by Practice. 2218
We hed a health fair!. 2256
We had e health fair!. 2257
Betaht centrol is public school childres. 2281 ren. 2281
ha effective weight control preque in a eshio school system. 2388
Samny days fall of feed and fam. 2365
Teaching with feed. 2367
Third graders hast a banguet. 2372 TRIES Gragers mant a Bandwet. 2372 Flowers in the decert: hew can dedica-ted man Perssed the Philosophy that you can't teach a hundry child. 2377 Selected bedy sesserements of children 6-11 years. United States. 2580 Sp

facds. 2561 scmool community exterious Metrities education through school food metrice. 336 Metritian education -- a catalyst for Wetritian education -- a Catalyst for change, New Orleans, 1973, 1428 SCHOOL ORNOGRAPBY Participation in the Mational School Lunch Program in Mashington School Districts. 2198
SCHOOL FOOD SERVICE
A giant step is satrition education. Petritian aducation - a catalyst for change. 128 Pecard 18 resolutions approved at Anah-eis. 140 eis. 140 Nutritional atatus of schoolchildres. Pand can make a difference. 200 Waye to add appeal to teenage disting. Nutrition education through school food service. 336 A feed teacher for school-lunch. 400 Pack for school (Pautara). 419 Masic mutritias, instructor's quide. 537 Ricking a vissing touchdows. 650 A time to plas shead. 651 Let'e teach satrition: a teaching kit for elementary achools. 675 California's autrition education proj-California's satrition education project tests ways to reach kids. 696
Preparing seals: the last step (Videoc-assette). 739
Places we est is (Videocassette). 740
Classrees and cafeteris (Videocassette). 741
Tabella 1.741 Tanewations and challenges (Videocassette). 743
Preparing easle: the last stap (Hotion Picture). 749 Preparing seels: the last stap (Motion Picture). 749
Places we est in (Motion Picture). 750
She's their fook teacher. 512
Soy-fortified wheat flour. 935
Mutrition and learning--implications for acheels. 956
Who says a manager cun't tasch nutrition? 1051 The evalution of school focuservice. 1097
The feed stery: what's shead for insti-tutional foodservics. 1098
Marqurat heaton, foodservice politic-iss. 1218 iam. 1218
Facing the Challenge. 1243
Federal foed programs, 1973. 1270
aspo and USDA begin joh reconciling
foed pervice and Emdbook 11 accommunications. ing. 1277 ASBO endormen natrition education. Printed and sincegraphed forms. 128: Children's needs-for universal food services and satrities. 1296 Masher one failers factors lost time and lew productivity go hand in hand. 1308 1308
Castract feed Baintenauce va.
eperetion--ose firm's view. 1
20 sillion for lench. 1326
Feed service trends. 1332 20 sillion fer lench. 1326
Peod service tremen. 1332
Pood service cent system. 1345
Pood service cent system. 1345
Pood service 1984. 1346
Some administrative prehleme of the high school cafeterim. 1347
The geed fight: hrave new Flams in the face of food/energy pinch. 1355
Peod service on a hadget. 1382
The responsibilities of the school husiness administrator is small school districte: o research report. 1383
Tarkey trets to top. 1390
Manadement training beats high costs. 1400 1400 Batahlish standards. 1401 The A'e have itt. 1402 A dey in the life of a feedservice director. 1404 mekkeeping procedures and instructi-Bookkeeping procedures and instructions. 1825
Betcheok on sey. 1826
Bew, St. Leuis gives every kid a het lench in every school. 1827
Butrities edscation -- a catalyet for change, Hew Orleans, 1973. 1828
Pood estrice. 1835
A quide for financies school food and setrition services. 1838
Prive county feed annequeset improvement preject (Preject Asser): final report. 1440
Bandack 11 accesses for school food
Bervice indirect costs. 1445
School breakfast annual potential set
at 20 sillion gallons PCOJ. 1460
School busing: is it affecting school
foodservice? 1461
Banagers turn testers. 1486
Urban achcol feeding survey. 1487
School foodservice. 1489
Year-round school seams acre soney for
foodservicers. 1497
101 daring young chaims. 1498
At-The-Job training. 1513
Certification, a plas for upgrading
achool food sarvice yos tions. 1599 At-The-Job training. 1513
Certification, a plan for upgrading achool foed sarvice res tions. 1509
A cupfal of serchandising captivates kids. 1579
Increase the educational value of the lunchroos. 1593
Pallow the yellow brick road--to profensionaliss. 1606
Shriar newhurg via sanagement by objective. 1613
Basic netrition, atudanta annual, school lusch 3. 1615
The cafeteria food gase. 1676
Nutrition education workshop. 1695
Butrition workshops challenge California foodservicare. 1721
Probles: hew to build tenswork: eclution: cn-going training. 1755
Evaluation of werkehope in nutrition education, 1972. 1852
Flesentary senus. 1873
Secondary senus. 1873
Secondary senus. 1874
Base satter for communication chatter. Rang matter for communication chatter. 1874 1877
Teaching children to eet. 1880
Elderly faeding with flair. 1882
A study on linear programming applications for the optimi-ration of school lunch sanus. 1885
The key to school lunch participation: upgraded senus. 1900
Special diets: elderly faeding bugsboo. A mens plansing guide for type & school lunchen. 1911 Sandwich-craft. 1918 How to not build a new cafeteria. 19 The imaginative approach to the fish and seafood entree. 1953 Weal packaging: Halden public achools. 1960 Now to baild a centralized kitchen. 1989
Another thirty days...lunchrooms conserve emergy. 1991
Projection of thoughtm and ideas on achoel baildings of temorrow-mapped given to the lat annual achoel administrators eminar of the American achoel food Service association (vail Vill-mag, Colorado, Dec. 6-8, 1967). 1995
Cafe mariner brightens open space school. 1996
a central kitchen provides assals for col. 1996
A central kitchen provides samls for Indiasapolis school students. 1998
Instructional stations include foodservice. 2022
New gaide takes geesework cut of kitchen planning. 2028 New gaide takes generally cut of kinds hen planning. 2028
New life for old equipment. 2030
Open spaca--challanging concept for school foedservice. 2032
How to hay equipment-the smart wey. 2039 School kitchen is designed to keep pace with enrollment. 2039 with enrollment. 2039 School lauch represents sors than food. 2040 Systems intelligence in the food pervice kitches. 2044 Tray make up: Bollenbeck Jr. High Sch-col. 2047 Equipment gaids for on-site school kitchens. 2048 Vollrath echool feedservice sanual. 2050 2050
Vater heating for the food service kitches. 2051
Lunchroos sanitation and safety. 2063
Clean up efficiently and sconosically. 2067 Seeser shutdown of the food service facilities. 2103 Temperatore and microbial flora of refrigerated ground beef gravy subjected to holding and heating as sight occer in a school foodervice operation. 2104





SCHOOL POOD SERVICE SEPREVISORS

The are-plated molution to school lunch. 2183 nch. 2143
Tou--school lunch--and education. 2167
Bows trighten school cafeteria. 2168
Cafe of three seasons stresses sensers,
sood behavior. 2185
Cards. cospany and good food. 2189
Let's breek breed together. 2190 Evaluation of a low-cost indigenous food supsissent to the school lusch. Elderly feeding: what's all the fuee? Hutritional improvement project, DPPP, fund 97, component %: 1971-1972 evaluation. 2213 tion. 2213
A touch dachle in Las Veess or...Now to recome a \$200,000 loss. 2215
Hutrition by practice. 2218
Hansend, Indians lunchroom becomes classroom extension. 2226 Duties on extension, 2226
Buffet sakes the difference, 2231
Try trie-a-pound, 2232
School 1----Try tria-a-pound. 2232 School lunch participation. 2239 School lunch: a laboratory for devalop-ing Good food habits. 2241 How to feed the Americae Indian. 2285 Food for thought (Notice pictura). 2285 7286 Joe Stewart, milver plate. Butrition education—an integral fart of a school feeding program. 2253 rel pert Mutrition educatioe; as integral of a school feeding program. 22 of a school feedime program. 225% Summer in Temmennee: two mpecial programs. 2258 Lunch is merced in mecoads. 2259 Knouville beets the odds. 2261 Hutrition education involves total achool. 226% Lunch cets the O.R. in Chimhons. 2272 Ten trends in achool food service. 2278 2278 2279
Instrovine nutritioe in the Indian consumity school, Hilwaukee. 2282
Tess sprroach dets results. 2283
HcDonalds sove over. 2288 Model dining menne medel behavior. 2289 2289
St. Hicknel's makes a deal. 2290
The Golden jar: it's more than a place to mat. 2292
Salute to the President. 2308
Butrition education in motion in San Dieso's school systes. 2305
School feeding - where do we go from here? 2327 never 2321 Louisiasa-100% school lunch. 2331 Portable son servan lunch. 2332 The matellite food mervice system works in Philadelphis. 2338 School lunch is Hawnii: 02% participation. 2382 School lunch week across the country. School lumch -- a tudeat body: head-is-School lunch-natudent body: heed-in-head in bountiful. 2348 Schools without foodservices discrimin-ate seainst stadents. 2345 Watrition education: how such cas or should our school do? 2346 Soft-Serve is sasck har favorite. 2354 School lunch-naore them a filling etet-ion. 2361 2371
Three lunch predrama involve attelects
end community. 2374
School feeding from a nutritionist's
meint of view. 2375
Carrolltoe project SHLEP: maggested
sethode for improving lunchroom experiences. 2381
United Hatiesel children 1978. 2388 United National children 1978. 2388 V in for vedetatle derden. 2385 School meels in Presce. 2391 St. James heilds e kitches. 2409 Desponse of state dovernment to es ethas probles: the school leach program in New Jersey. 2411 Youth power is Ohio. 2412 A ceck's duide to do-it-yourself foed art. 2418 Quantity recipes for school food service programs. 2424 Ground beef recipes for school accepts. Ground beef recipes for acheol cafeterinn. 2463 Try now ways with hardein turkey. 2467

Desserts--Delightful as dainies. 2872 Ch cookie tree, oh cookie tree. 2484 Ch cookie tree, oh cookie tree. 2484
Selected references on nutrition and
school lunch. 2529
School luach program; 50-mtate roundup. 2558
Prodrem eveluation statum reports: II.
Completed studies. 2578
Pood products procurement, receiving and storage. 2595
School luach report. 2600 Co-op buying for achools: two approac-2603 ROBOL POOD SERVICE SUPERVISORS
ROCCE 10 resolutions approved at Annheia. 140 Who mays a seasger can't teach nutrition? 1051 Pood mervice. 1435 ASPSA certification handbook. 1509 Training dietetic techniciane in presc-Trainied dietetic techniciane in prem hoel child autrition. 1523 Certification, a plas for upgrading school food service poe tions. 1545 Work sisplification, school lunch 10, inattractor sasual. 1868 Elementary sesus. 1873 Secondary sesus. 1874 Elegentary seaso. 1874
SCHOOL BEALTH SERVICES
A directory of mational organizations
concerned with school health 1974-1975. SCHOOL LUNCE Not by enriched bread alone. 12 Basic nutrition instructors' manual. 163 nutrition education program at three drade levels. 486 Roberts' nutrition work with children. 649 Butrition for the growing years. 676
Butritification of frozen prepleted
school lunches is seeded. 692
Places we est is (Videocassette). 78
Classroos and cafeteris (Videocassette). 741 Classroom and cafeteria (Videocannette). 781
Places we est im (Notion picture). 75
Classroom and cafeteria (Notion picture). 751
Nutrities doll--Toy fer Type A. 776
The astional achool lunch program. Turkey trota to top. 1390
How, St. Leuis gives every kid a hot lunch is every school. 1827
S.S. Pierce sultiplies school lunch S.S. Pierce sultiplies school lunch eales % tiese is 2 years. 1845
Hutrition is the classroos. 1546
Basic sutrition, etudents' sanual, echool lunch 3. 1615
The Hissing link. 1707
Take year turn as a sanrt food ehopper; inetractional sodel for parents. 1772
who is responsible for developing the dietary habite of youth?--youth panel discussion. 1857
Smeduich-craft. 1918
Bere's how to prepers 3 popular profitmakers-with a Mexicae scent... 1937
The pra-plated solution to school lunch 2103
School lunch ehould he gore than e School lunch should be more than saunch. 2173 Pood for thought (Notion picture). Enoxville beets the edds. 2261 School lunch gets e Spanieh setting. New to get reduced price meels into your school. 2369 yeur school. 2369
Response of state geverament to en
arban probles: the achool lunch program
is New Jermey. 2811
Selad days are here to stay. 2885
Tic-Tac-(Fota) toe. 2500
SCHOOL LUNCE PROGRAMS
Toed epending and iscome (August 1974).
77 Tood appeding and income (Noy 1974). Plentiful protein from the see. 85 Our role is the school lanch progres. 178 Teeching nutrition in school lunch. 252 After Bounded Race: the feeding of the Americae Indies. 279
Pight ageiset hunger is etlaste. 309
The chese school child--e chellenge. 354 A sutrities educatios emit for e sixth

grade, 831
Nutrition education from the laboratory to the dining table. 502
Let's have sore vitesin A and C foods in school lunch (slides). 615
A ties to plan shead. 651
School silk programs and Negro children: A nutritional dileass. 797
Teeding the mation's children-education's job? 808
In Arkansas tide cotch putrition and grade. 431 In Arkansas: kids catch nutrition. 83
The rcle of lactose in the dist. 861
School lunch teaches good food habits. Programming nutrition education. 907
The White House Conference on Pood,
Hutrition and Health: supplementary
report from penel on popular education. Powerty and mental retardation. 1110 Federal food programs--1973, hearings, nimety-third Compress, part 3--supples-entary food programs. 1268 Federal food programs. 1973. 1270 Communities learn about school lunch. 20 million for lanch. 1326
Now, 5t. Louis gives every kid a hot lunch in every achool. 1827
Why won't some teenagers eat? 1869 way won't some teenagers eat? 1469 Textured protein tries cost of fromen seat patties. 1480 Increase the educational value of the lunchroom. 1593 School lunch training as adult educat-ion. 1631 ion. 1631 Coloring tear sheets for new funtrition in elseentary school senus (coloring book). 1660 book). 1660
School lunch and learning. 1683
Teaching child health. 1720
Teaching children to est. 1880
The key to mchool lunch participation:
upgraded menum. 1990
Meal packaging: Halden public achoolm.
1960 Now to build a centralized kitchen. 1989
School lunch design criteria. 1992
A centrel kitchen provides seels for
Indisespolia school studests. 1998
You--schoel lunch--sand education. 2:
Boys brighten echool cafeteris. 2190
Eveluation of a low-cost indigenous
food.aupplesent to the echool lunch.
2199 2199 The end of commodity feeding? 2206 The end of commodity feeding? 2206
Hutrition by practice. 2218
Buffet maken the difference. 2231
Try tria-a-peand. 2232
School lunch participation. 2239
School lunch: m laboratory for developing good food habits. 2241
Pood for thought (Notice picture).
2246 Joe Stewart, silver plate. 2250

Matrition edacetion--an integral part of e achool feeding program. 2253

Hutrition education; an integral part of a school feeding program. 2258

Hutrition education; an integral part of a school feeding program. 2258

Hutrition education involves total achool. 2268

A loaf of hread, a jug of silk end thou, Greadpa. 2270

Improving entrition in the Indian community achool, Hilwenkee. 2282

Hobonalda were over. 2288

The challeage for achcel lanch in the program of youth fitness. 2287

Hodel dieing seene model behevior. 2289

St. Hicheel's makee a deal. 2290 St. Hicheel's makes a deal. 2290
Campon Del Oro turns eeck lunchem into
type A meals. 2291
School lanch breekthrough--politics,
technology epur expension of food programs. 2298
Salute to the Fremident. 2308
Feensylvesia women join achool lunch
drive. 2315
School feeding - where do we go from
here? 2327
Lowiniana--100% achool lunch. 2331 St. Nicheel's ankee a deal. 2290 Louiniana -- 100% achool lunch. Forteble non serven lunch. 2337
School lunch at the crommrondm. 2340
School lunch in Naweii: 82% perticipetion. 2342 School lunch week acrose the country. 2383 Schools without foodservices discrimin-

ate equinst atadents. 2345



SERLVIES

Small schools can afford hot luscher, Hammachusetts asper-isent Proves. 2350 Soft-Serve is aneck her fevorite. 2354 State specialists coordinate nutrition education Protects. 2360 School lunch-maore than a fillire etation. 2361 Lunch recises qet 'kid-tested'. 2364 Teschied with food. 2367 New to get reduced Price essels into your school. 2369 New to get reduced price seals into yoar achool. 2369 Three luach progress involve students and community. 2378 School feeding free a sutritionial's soint of view. 2375 acist of view. 2375
Plowers in the desert: how one dedicated as aurased the philosophy that you can't teach a hunery child. 2377
Butrients in a Type A School Lunch (Slides). 2378
School seals in France. 2391
Weshiseton, D.C.: a hot school lunch for every student. 2399
Sunser at Mhite Beale. 2400 Sunser at Mite Beale. 2400
St. Jeess builds a kitchen. 2409
Ressouse of state queerseet to an urban Problem the school lanch Frogram in New Jersey. 2411
Freeta evaluation status reporte: II.
Consisted studies. 2578 SCHOOLS
Batrition education and school eardens in the elementary schools in Semegal. 819 The future shock day is on schools. 1750
Projection of thousate and ideae ca achool buildings of teacrros—a speech sives to the lat annual achool administrators seeinar of the Aserican achool food service essociation (Vail Village, Colorado, Dec. 6-8, 1967). 1995 SCIENTIFIC METRODOLOGY
Science-vesterdey, today, and teacriou. 1525 The co-ed cookbook. 2450 Butrition and low-income femilies. 635 SCHBYY Ascorbic acid and common colds. 938
The besling factor. 960 The healing factor. 960 When hunser calls. 1046 SEBFOOS Procential and seafood 1974: 2. Fccd service now uses 61 per cent frozen fish. 1384
Frozen fish and seafood 1974: 1. Fack-ers treaden sroduct lines to combat shortages. 1385 era troaden aroduct lines to combat abortades. 1385
Fish sandwiches for protein, Patronede and arofita. 1886
Fish and shellfish: take your pick of the catch. 1891
The isemisative approach to the fish and assfood entres. 1953
Mediterrasess assfood. 2435
Get acquainted with sackerell. 2454
SBASOBAL AVAILABILITY OF FOODS
Fachesingts indissensable role in the Packening's indispensable role in the food industry. 2112 STASORINGS Study on austerd by Duess (rere), author end destronces. 1102
Tour kitchen keyboard of spices. 1213
Canned vesetables are better than ever. Flavor secrets from foreign lands: Chile. 2442
Flavor secrets from foreign lends:
Iran. 2443 Plavor secreta from foreign lands: Borway. 2444 Moreay. 2444 Ylavor mecreta from foreign lands: Philimaines. 2445 Flavor mecreta from foreign lands: 2446 Flavor secrets from foreign lends: Switzerland. 2447 Switzerlend. 2447 Frankfurter, het dog or wiener. 2452 Frankfurtar, bet dog or winner. 2852 FEBTILE Batrition education in actica: beam bealth care equacion. 2233 SECONDARY EMECHITON Focus on voath fiteens. 500 Food and the consumer. 592 Tour 'breakfast chemicals'. 643 The story of soft drinks. 730 Fecus on food. 805 Exampriments in the chemistry of food.

Blesentery baking. 1979 SECONDARY GRADES Health instruction; Suggestions for teachers. 1510 SECONDARY SCHOOLS Butrities edecation -- U.S.1. Butrities edecation--0.5.2. -59 Basic nutrition concepts--their use is program planning and evaluation. 1644 Evaluation of health education materi-als. 1741 A concented asproach to health education: implication for natrition aducat-ion. 1792 ion. ion. 1792
Up the BSLP, 1839
Secondary Bease, 1874,
RCDoselés seve over, 2284
SELP CONCEPT Role serceptions of young honomakers Role serceptions or young nomembers and nutrition admiration Programs. 165 People problems. 1280 Salf-discovery for the manager (Audio-cassettes). 1340 Functional job smalpsis: as approach to a technology for assessment planning. a technology for anapower planning. Positive personal ectivation: the sama-quer's quide to inflamming others. 1368
Belancaé craetivity. 1488
Training for work with low-income groupe. 1532
One atroaq link: program 3, activation (Motion picture). 1729
One atroaq link: program 3, activation (Videocassette). 1730
Problem: hew to baild teamwork; solutions accessed to the statement of the second ion: en-going training. 1755 Comprehensive enlf-improvement program for inner city obese teenage. girls. STRIBARS School breakfast sansal potential set at 20 million quallons FCOJ. 1460 STREAL Nutrition education and school qurdene in the alescatary echecle in Senegal. 511525 Guiding the chasse process in Feople. SRESITIVITY TRAIDING Hotivation (Slides/caeaettes). 1325 Eayond theory T: the centineency appro-ach to management (Notion Ficture). 1451 Theory E and theory I: two mets of assumptions in business-assumagement (Hotion picture). 1452 SHROUT APPRAISAL
You and your censes. 896
Sensory, cheeical, and marketability
evaluation of flavor cecrets recipes. STRVICE INDUSTRIES Osportunities in service occupations. SERVING EQUIPMENT Anyone case aske good iced ten. 1915
How to choose the right cart for your
serving and holding patterns. 2017
Hew quide takes queeswork out of kitchen planning. 2028 Bow to bay equipment-the enart way. 20 34 Sewipment quide for on-eite school kitchens. 2008 SEE (CHARACTERISFICE) How we choose our foeds--and why. 308 Distary iron intakes of adolescents. 420 The edolescent--his growth and development. 1841 SBALLOTS Shellots, 1203 Shellota. 1203
SHEF LIFE
Ann'e additive story: its sessing to
your food and health (Filestrip).
2154
Ann's additive story: its sessing to
your food and health (Slides). 2155
Shelf life of foods. 2602 SHELPISE
Promes fish and menfood 1974: 2, Food mervice now men 61 per cent fromen fish. 1384
Promes fish and menfood 1974: 1, Fackare broaden product limes to combat shortages. 1385 shortages. 1385 Fish and shellfigh: take your pick of the catch. 1891 Mediterraneas sesfood. 2435

Coso Suerder elicentos (Filestrip). 2588 38822P SBIEF

Free the Fhoenix file: earchendising
and seau actes. 1887
The senu sepic of frosens. 1895
Extruded foods: what are they? 2119
Recipes from Phoenix. 2480

SICKER CELL ABERIA
Abesia in black preschool children in
Riesiasippi. 557
SIDE RIBBES
Salada and select dressings for foodseryole anne planeing. 1922 Pood: teesed green seacteny? 1943 Canaed vegetables are better then ever. 2427 Seled days are here to stay. 2405 Singering and peaching (File loop). SISULATION

How I teach natrition. 1568
Patting natrition on the line. 1803
Games that teach. 1804
Learning by delay. 1811
8 stops to better teaching: how to
measure year classreom technique. 1818
SIMELE CPLL FROTEIN
Single-cell pretein in persepctive.
2133
Programs on proteins. 2155 SIBULATION Progress on proteine. 21%5
Report of the third secting of the PAG
ad hec working greep on single cell
pretein. 21%8 emilis
Feeding the headicapped child. 930
Personnel sensgement: a 't/e perspective. 1479 ive. 1479
The development of skills training coarses. 1614 SEIN MILE Leche en polvo ein grann. 1117 SEIN DISCODROS IIB DISCUDEUS The role of the autritionist in an adolescent clinic. 2225 adolescent clinic. 2775
SLIDES
Geod old reliable coané slides. 1580
vissel side: why?--where?--what? 1585
SLIDES/SCUEL
la yea were saying--Now to improve
personnel communications through elide/tape progress. 1284
Good eld reliable cound slides. 1580
General chesiatry slide-audio tape
progress. 1774 Gaeral Camaraty state to the program of 1774
Small Schools
Small schools can efford hot lunchee,
Heaseachusette experiment proves. 2350 SHORED BRAT The seat we sat. 1076 Cyclical "on desend" oral inteke ky , adelta. 795
The coronery care anit (Pcater). 816 Conseser tips on fresh citrus (Filestrip). 13 Betrition survival kit. Hatrition survival kit. 92
Learning about your oral health-mlevel
III: 7-9 (kit). 118
Appetising toddler seals. 133
Food for little reople. 182
Food attitudes and snacking patterns of
young children. 184
Ny sails coloring bock (Coloring book).
213 213
Los ninos regenos necesitan buenos elimentos (Charts). 232
Bocados (Chart). 233
Butrition for little children (Filestrip/cassette tapa). 351
Butrition for little children (Filestrip/record). 352
Butrition eurvey of 6200 teenage youth: isplications for nutrition education. 353 353
Rutritional factors related to dantal caries experience of lew income preschool children. 519
A review of teenage nutrition in the United States. 523 h review of 1... United States. 523 I's Bisi-Snack (Fostar). 52 Snacks. 664 The big stretch. 684 Pan food fest - target PSA'85. Heals and anacks for you (Posters). Nejores meriendes. 771 Betritious macks kids can meke feate-



Food combon. 1689

, ,

SHAP BERES

rad on Captain Kanseroo. 786 Spacks...Sancks...Sancks. 791 Feed for teens; enacks that count (zhov 's tell). 100% rece for today! vouth sarket (taken from recest Gallum surveys). 1405 Televicion and the young communer. 1858
Sandwichee pleases (Filestrip). 1587
Cesvesience and finver, place milk's
nutrities is a natural masch. 2136
School lunch: a laboratory for developive seed food habite. 2241
The challenge for echecl lunch is the
program of youth fitness. 2287
Child matrities pressnas. 2297
Beft-Serve is eneck tar favorite. 2358
Besitee de easterwills de sani. 2416
BERT FREST 2115 51192 Green or wax namp beams. 1143 SOCIAL PACTORS Batrities, anthropology, and the atudy of sas. 95 of sas. 95
Thousat for food--the social and cultural mesoche of melautrities. 155
Breast feedins in Tanzanin: etudies on infast feeding practices and attitudes.
195 Cellege etudents look at the bagin for their food habits. 214 Improving nutrition education for children. 225 dres. Factors ralated to fccd preferences. Food habite -- an authrosplogist's view. The medie-cultural aspects of sutrition. 425
Tood is set just sensthing to est. Your is set tuet sensthing to est, 426 Socie calturns ansautrition. (Growth failure in children due to mocio cultural factore). 837 The sures as an "expert"—the micro health unit. 457 The obess adolescent. 462 Dietary and disease patterne maons Bicrossesians. 471 Bicrososians. 471
Social, enetional and cultural influencos as related to estime patterse and
salautrition. 546
Social, esotional and cultural influencos so related to estime patterne and
salautritios. 547
Peod-sharing behavior within a group of
Douc monkeys (Pygathrix nesseue mesecmet. 578 Pool sonroys (Pydathrix nessess sees-we). 574
Feed scceptasce, a challesse to sutrit-ion education—a review. 600
Society and health in the lower Ric Grasds Valley. 636
Dietary patterne and food habits. 679
The challesse of cross-cultural resear-rch. 680 Cultural patternins of autritically relevant behavior. 681 Chansine food habite. 762 The effect of income on food habite in Sri Lamks: the findings of the sccicecemonic nervey of Sri Lanka, 1965/70. The croseroads of eaction, religion, tradition and habit. B27 Introducine new foods against protein deficiency. B79 deficience. 879 Butritios education materials: a socio-caltural maprosch. 869 Better diete for teensgers, 943 I etady of soverty conditione in the Bet Terk Puerto Rican consmity, 966 Butrition education for memorofameion-ale and the public---part I, 956 Barrie central: a study of some social and cultaral factors in enlautrition. 1016 Caltaral determinants of autritional behavier. 1042 Feed preferences and the regulation of enting. 1071 Echieving change is people; cose applications of group dynamics theory. 13 Food sarketing in Latin America: per difeastles, see setting healts. 1850 Guiding the change process is people. Hetivatine teenagers to isprove sutrities. 1802
Satrition education in public health Programs—vant have we learned? 2182
The seed for social anthropological outlook in coosumity nutrition programs. 2277 Carrolites project SHILE*: numgested

setheds for improving lanckroom experieecee, 2381 SOCIAL INFLORMERS NCIAL TRYLORICES
Role perceptions of young hemerakers
and nutrition ducation programs. 165
Broant feeding and wearing practices in
daveleping countries and factore influ-sacing them. 205
The application of secial acisace rese-arch methods to the atuay of feed habite and feed commaption is an industrializing area. 262
Runan food habite an determining the hards patterns of economic and social life. 273 Bealth in the Mexican-American culture: a cosmunity etady. 276 What's matrition? (Notion picture). What's sutrition? (Videocassette). 7 The human element is decision anking. 1403 à evequeted rendiss liet en food habite. 2567 ite. 2567
SOCIAL BELATIONS
Hr. & Bre. Aserica at life'e end. 700
Places we ent in (Videocaecette). 750
Places we ent in (Ection picture). 751
A change in attitudes--produced by
skillfal face-te-face communication!. 1638 SOCIAL BESTICES Focus en.,.Careers in extension, 1605 SOCIAL STRDIES Living Together in America (Study Prin-te). 129 Living Together in America (Study Prin-te), 129
The marse as an "expert"--the micro health smit, 457
SOCIOSCOMMIC HYPHENERM
The real facte shout food (Filastrip/C-aemette tape), 58
The real facte about food (mides/Audi-ocasmette), 58 The real facte about food (slides/Audiocasette). 59
Social and econosic implications of nutrition and econosic implications of nutrition aurveys and other epidamiological evidence. 183
Ohemity--a special Orban Bealth panel discusses a sajor health problem. 193
College students look at the hasis for their food habite. 214
Socse dimenses characteristic of moders Bestern civilizaties. 222
Social and econosic factors in the nutrities of the elderly. 278
Butritienal heliefs among a lev-income urban population. 254 urban population. 25A Diet study points to iron deficiency asons wosen. 333 hetiological factors in ohesity, 486 Lend poisoning and the suburban child. Foode and antrition is a Black Studies progres, 549 Program, 549
Butrition and neared development, 563
A state health department accesses
undernatrition, 604
The development of food patterne, 631
A maltidisciplinary analysis of children's food consamption behavior, 632
Butrition and lew-income families, 635
The impact of accoment and social atatue on food choice, 678
Changing significance of food, 677
The changing eignificance of food, 678
Batarani autrition and the course of
programscy, 726
Developing a mutritional curveillance
system. 759
Developing a mutritional curveillance
system. systes. 759 Dietary habits of the hoseless san. Preding behaviour in ehesity. B50
Ah epidemiological study of child henlth and matrition is a sorthern Swedish
consty. VI. Relationship batween general and oral health, food habits and
seclecemenic conditions. BB4
Atheresclerosis; Part 1: the disease
and epidemiology, 913
Food and autrition relative to family
life. 1019
Food accommance and flavor requirements life. 1019
Pood acceptance and flavor requirements in the developing world, 104C Childheed ebenity, 1063 The worker and the job; coping with change, 1446 Hard to reach--fact or fiction, 1520 Training for work with low-income groeps. 1532 Butrities and the ver on poverty; heer-ican hese economics association worksh-op--working with low income families.

Structuring the setting for health action. 170% A computer-assisted approach to small patterning, 190% School feeding free a nutritionist'e point ef view. 2375 SOCIORCOMONIC STREES Rivicinomic States
Sutrition prefile: a weeful teel in
patient care, 554 patient care. 554 Nutrities problems of urban children. Gallur atudion "sandwichry": top favoritee, tep fame. 1352 Innovative processed may foods find markets in affluent and poor secieties--part 4. 2152 Nutritional mignificance of sortality statistics, 2509 Dinbetos and prognancy, 447
Carrent concepte: codium and disretice
in prognancy, 626
SODING-BREENCERD BIRTS Diets hayn en eal para la majer enci-era. 228 Lev preceis diete unde misple. 629 Butrition and diet guidee for mareing homes. 1876 Cocianado sin esl. 1924 Diet sanual for leng~tere care patie-ats. 2536 sts. 25 Nutrition and diet guidee for mareing henes. 1876 Diet manual for long-ters care patieate. 2536 SOFT DEIBES The etery of moft drinke, 730 Butrities aducation—1973, hearinge, minety-third Congress, first esseiss, part 6—rphosphate recentch and dental decay, 1265 SOIL CORSERVATION Fertilizere, feed production and anvironmental compression. 1978 OBSERVATE COMPTONING. 1978
SOBEROODS
The food fun congbook (Caesette tape).
637 Stone neup. 673 Stone noup (Phonedisc). 959 The Matice's most popular menu items. 1415 Leche an raive en sopa de papa. 1920 Plavor secreta fros ether lasda: Best-ern Canada. 2449 win Chmagn, 2007
Tarn your coup Indle into a cook'e sagic wand. 2053
SOUTH BPRICE
All you need to knew about metric.
1505 SOUTH ABBRETCH Not-cold food helisfs aseng Andena peacante, 670 poacente. 670 Pood sarketing in Latin Aperica: new lifestyles, new enting habits. 1450 SOUTH CHROLINA Toomgors' gardons upgrade family di-eto. 2224 SOUTH RESTRICT STATES Food patterns of the Southwest, 46 Enrly foods of the Southwest, 1109 How to food the American Indias, 2 SOVERER OTT Seybenss is fasily meale. 63 Seybenne for health apd a longer life. 1091 SOTHERN PRODUCTS Sepheans in family meals. 63
Pleastiful pretein from the sem. 85
The revered lymans. 105
Soy-fortified wheat flour, 935
Soyheans for health and a leager life.
1091 1091
Botebook cs eoy. 1826
Textured protein trime ccet of fremen ment patties. 1480
Protein, procooked beef and beef-may loaves. 1965
The prominee and prehlems of the new foods, University of Georgia, 1970. 2115 #115 The saper soytann: protein potential, proapects and producte. 2117 Protein-fortified foode: the "Beum foode of the 1970s. 2121 Soy seat-analogs: a sutritional evaluation. 2132

The search for alternative protein nources. 2134

Sey pratein producte: technology and autritive value. 2151

PBĢI 326



Innovative Processed Soy foods find markets in affluent and scor accistise--Part 8. 2152 Early soy Protein research avaits a sood economic climate for growth: Sart Ploneer work on protein foods. 2157
The effects of 'Processing on the nutritive values of variat-abla-protein concentrates. 2159
)ymmane Tables of family seels. 63
The reverse laques. 105
Soybeans for health and a longer life. The world food situation (Slides). huthorizations and restrictions on sov proteins is foods in the U.S. 1276 The gaper sovtean: protein potential, prospects and products. 2117 Soy erotein racips ideas. 2117
Soy erotein racips ideas. 2891
SPACE FOODS
The first book of food. 895
SPACE WILLIATION
Halvel tips on saled prayaration.
1938 Food service equipment: arrendement, and mem. 2020 SPARISE (LARGHAGE) Haw labels help call nutrition. 1241 Way labels helv cell nutrition. 1241
"You nov Harcarita...". 1587
Smeaish handbook. 1717
Pibliography of matrition teaching side
is Stanish. 2572
Smeaish-lance...4s health clasunication
teaching side: a list of trinted materials and their cources. 2579
The welt Ciency Spanish language file
prostes. 2582
SPARISE ARRECORS
Living Together in Asserte (Standy Prince) ABISE BREEICABS
Livine Toeether in Baerica (Study Prints). 129
Bow I teach disadvantaged Spanieh-Baerican atadents. 385
Food Petterms of the Southwast. 465 ican stadents. 355
Food satterss of the Southwest. 465
Hatritional condition of New Harican
children. 605
Hatrition of New Harican Spanish-Aserican and "Anglo" adolsecents--blccd
finding, haight and weight data, and
shysical condition. 606
Hutrition of Haw Harican Sranish-Aserican and "Anglo" adolsecents--food hauits and nutrient intekes. 607
Hatrition aducation saterials: a sociocultural approach. 889
Hutrition aducation saterials: A gociocultural approach. 890
Alisentos sera su fasilis. 1027
Haw labels help sell nutrition. 1240
"ys sow Harqarits...". 1547
Hatter nutrition--econosically. 2298
Food stasp stodyes. 2312
Hutrition aducation and the Spanishappashing Aserican. 2585
PICIAL ERUCATIOR SPECIAL REDCATION A ladder for walter. 1809 Opportunities for natritionists and distitions in rehabil-itation Prograss. 2203 SPICIAL POOD SERVICE PROGRAM FOR CHILDREN PRCIAL FOOD SERVICE PROGRAM FOR CRILDMEN Child natrition programs. 1092 Growine with good food habits. 2222 Smany days full of food and fun. 2365 Oat to lanch: a stady of UDSAS'S day-cars and summer feading programs. 2370 Spommer handbook. 2379 Annual statistical review FY-1972. SPECIAL GROUPS, DIRTS PECIAL SHOWER, MARKA Dist and colonic disease. 441 Gaids to normal nutrition and dist Food for older folks (show 'n tell). 1003 1003
Food for tanna: saucks that count (show 's tell). 1004
Matrition and dist caldes for swreing home. 1876 homms. 1876 Dist manual for long-term cars Patie-

Rts. 2536 SPECIAL SUPPLIBERTAL POOD PROGRAM FOR

WORRE, INFARTS, AND CHILDREN How program annta apecial needs of woman, infanta & children. 2194 SPECIFICATIONS

Purchasing key to savings. 2598

Professa Changing attitudes. 1242 Profection of thoughts and ideas on achool haildings of tomorrow--a speach

given to the 1st enseal school administrators sasinar of the Americas school food service association (Vail Vill-eqs, Colsrado, Dec. 6-8, 1967). 1995 SPICE Your kitches keyheard of spices. I Forsation of nitrosssines in a seat curing sixture. 2098 Flavor secrate from forsign lands: Iran. 2483 Playor secrets from foreign lands: Sicily. 2446 Player secrete free foreign lands: Syria. 2448 Syria. 2448 Tarm your memp ladla into a cock's madic wand. 2453 The variatility of hap. 2498 SPIRACE Spinach. 1152 Squash. 1146 SBI LAWKA (CBYLOB) The affact of income on food habits in Sri Lanks: the findings of the socio-aconomic servey of Sri Lanks, 1969/70. ST. LOUIS Ti. Douls
Education for distant. 327
STALK VEGUTABLES
Gatting to know vegatables (Show's
Tall). 1982 Tall). 1962
STARBARDIERD ENCIPES
Praparise masts: the last stap (Videocassetts). 739
Praparine masts: the last stap (Hotian picters). 749
Compaters 1984. 1872
Hama planning: a blueprint for hatter profits. 1913 prosits. 1913 Unind standardised racipes (Motion wicture). 1985 Saquestians for food sarvice for day camps and recreation programs. 2382 Uning standardised recipes (File Loop). STARBARDS TABBABBS
Tos, bahavioral objectives and sattition aducation. 1502
Distetic aducation--past, present, and future. 1633
The need for aducation and training in racognizing health baserds in industry. 26.79 2079
Hacrostrecture and nonanclature of plant end maiss! food sources. 2128
STAPRILOCOCCAL FOOD POISORIES Rot facts about food protection. 2085 Holiday food alart. 2094 STARVATION Hateraal nutrition and fatal growth. Hatabolic adaption to Pragnancy. 683 when hundar calls. 1046
Pood and natrition procedures in time
of diseater. 2200
STATE DEPARTMENTS OF EDUCATION
ASSO andorses nutrition aducation.
1270 State specialists coordinate natrition education projects. 2360
STATE OUTRIBUET
State natrities council holds conference on food, satrition, and health. 36
Health needs af measonal fare workers and their families. 910
STATISTICAL ARALYSIS
Henger and malnetrition in Georgia, 1969. 253
Use of statistical analysis for performance raview. 1837
Food commention of homewholds in the State specialists coordinate natrition mancs raviaw. 1437
Pood consumption of hommeholds in the United States, messous and year 1965-66. 2573
Pood consesption of bosssholds in the northment, measons and year 1965-66. 2574 STATISTICAL DATA
Esconsendations to the commissioner for Raconsendations to the cossissioner for the control of foodborns hears Selsons-llosis. 1275 Evaluation of workshops is sutrition aducation, 1972. 1852 Eutritional significance of Bortslity statistics. 2509 Separate sating places: type, quantity, and value of foods used. 2575 Salected body seasurements of children 6-11 years, United States. 2580

How to succeed with vegstable cooksry. STRABIRG Simmaring and Posching (File loop). STORE PRUITS California Prunse (Motion picturs). 1089 Para anlatar chatacanos, eslocotones, Y ciruelas. Swift's food guids to good nutrition. Balpfal tips on salad preparation. Some affects of proceeding and storage on the estritive value of silk and silk products. 2189 products. 2149
Food and metrition procedures in time
of disaster. 2280
STORAGE EQUIPMENT New guids takes gunsawork out of kitches planning. 2028
How to hey equipment-the smart way. 2034 Resipant quids for on-sits school kitchess. 2048
Can your kitchen pass the food storage test? 2594 STRAFFIREITS STREAMPRIES. 1138
STUDENT INTERESTS
The golden jur: it's sore than a place to set. 2292
BTUDENT INTOLVERNAT Our role in the school lunch program. Teaching natrition in achool lanch. 252 252
Tammagers shows way to tasch nutrition. 388
Hutrition aducation...Whoma job? 357
Hutrition aducation for tammagers. 498
Food and natrition programs in kindargertam and first grads. 611
Salected programs for improving tammage nutrition. 1007 Teens "est the picture" on nutrition. 1077 Why won't some themagers eat? A studest brankfast sarvay. 1 Ballstin board bonsnza. 1530 Ballatin board bonanza. Student and teacher cooperatively sala-cted tehavioral objectives. 1587 cted tehavioral objectives. 1587
How evestions stimulate learning. 1603
Shriar newbarg via management by objective. 1613 Tive. 1613
Indapendent learning davalops responsibility. 1618
The learning process. 1635
Guidalines for selecting learning expa-Guidalinas for assecting learning majoriances. 1636
It's game time. 1658
How as I deing? 1657
One attong link: program %, learning
(Motion Ficture). 1731 (Motion Fictura). 1731
One atrong link: program 4, lmarning
(Videocaments). 1732
Ballatin boards that teach through
involvament. 1767
The ABC'SS of gave making. 1779
Relation between meaning and sotivation
for learning. 1805
Up the MSLP. 1839 Up the MSLP. 1839 Some principles of adult aducation. 1848 20 ways to break the brankfast barrier. Hanu matter for communication chattar. Cafe mariner brightens open space achool. 1996 A.D.A. Emporte: position paper on Child Nutrition Programs. 2161 Boys brightsu school cafstaria. Boys hrightsu school cafataria. 2168 Lunch is earyad in saconds. 2259 Taxas community tackles tammage food, and nutrition program. 2266 For battar tammaga nutrition. 2265 Taxas tims food fare: 'action packaga' for nutrition aducation. 2288 Bodel dising saans sodel tahavior. 2289 The golden jar: it's sore then a place to mat. 2292 One school grows tomatces. 2309 School lunch-sore than a filling station. 2361 Three lench programs involve students and community. 2374 Carrollton project SHILE*: suggasted sethods for improving lunchroom superi-

ERIC

STUDBET PARTICIPATION

Touth newer in Ohio. 2412 STEDEST PASTICIPATION Butrities education. . Whose ich? 357 Pecue on youth fitness. 500 California a nutrition education aroect tests wave to reach kide, 696 Classroom and cafetaris (videocseset-te), 781 Claesroos and cefetaria (Motics pictu-re). 751 Tho nave a manager can't teach nutriti-en? 1051 A breakfast education preerss. Hamagement training heats high cents. Satablish standards, 1801
Shy won't seme teamsqurg eat? 1869
Urhan school feedine survey, 1887
sew I teach sutrition, 1568
Bove smlimited; are you ready to tasch
the teys? 1760 General chemistry mlide-medio tame Frogram. 1774
The ABC'SS of game eaking. 1779
Un the MSLP. 1839 20 ways to break the hreekfast terrier. 1870 Henu satter for coonunication chatter. Now to arcoote tourd class. The kev to school lunch participation: unersand menus, 1900 How to not baild a new cafeteris, 1949 uneradad semm. 1907
How to not baild a new cafeteria. 1909
A central kitchen provideu meals for
Indianapolia achool atudenta. 1998
School kitchen is designed to keer race
with earollment. 2039
Turn on to batter treakfaste. 2058
Inu--school lanch--and education. 2167
Rowe brighten acheol cafeteria. 2168 Bove brightes school cafeteris. 2 Break somotomy--live is, dise out. 2172 2172
Let's break brend together. 2190
A touch geehlm in Las Smeam or...Bow to
recoup m \$200,000 lons. 2215
Butrition hy practice. 2218
Buffet maken the difference. 2231
Try trim-a-pound. 2232
School lunch marticipation. 2239
Jee Stewart, milver platm. 2250
Butrition education—am integral pert
of a echeol feeding mrogram. 2253
Sunwer in Tenmessee: two mascial programs. 2258
Texas community tackles tegrage food rexae connucity tackles ternage food and estrition program. 2266
Bose and achool comparate to earlich the home-macked school lunch. 2275
BcDocalds cove over. 2288
Teen time food farm: 'action package' for nutrition edecatioe. 2288
Bodal diming means acdel behavior. 2289 Texas community tackles termine food Canven Del Oro turne mack lunchee into type A memle, 2291 The eelden jar: it's more than a place THE COLOR 1 AT: it's more than a pl to eat. 2292
Recchied youth through EPHEP. 2329
Londainma--100% ochool lunch. 2331
As in-school oral hydiene program.
2335 2335
School lunch in Hewaii: 82% participation. 2342
School lunch--atudent hody: hand-in-hand in bountiful. 2344
Seft-Sorve in enach har favorite. 2354
School lanch--nore than a filling atation. 2361 ion. 2361
Tenchine with food, 2367
Third araders host a basemet, 2372
Flowers in the desert; how one dadicated man sarawed the philoseshy that you can't teach a hasedry child, 2377
Touth sower is Ohio, 2812
STERRES

The A'e have itl. 1802
STORY SELDS
Examination quide for cocking with underetanding, 760

20610 Betrition eurvival kit. 92
Learniee shout your ornl health--level
I: K-3 (kit). 115
Learnine about your ornl health--level
II: 4-6 (kit). 116
Ry emile celeriee heok (Coloriee bock). Baby foode: what's in them? are they mafe? should I make my own? 305

The state of nutrition tedny. 562
Diets high is elecuse or nucreae and
young uoses. 575
Scale down your sagar. 667
Sueet and dasgerese. 1075
Butrition education--1973, hearinge,
sinety-third Congress, first mession,
part 4-27 severising of food to childress. 1260
Butrition admontion--1973 erem. 1200 Butrities education--1973, hearings, simety-third Congress, first consies, part 3--75 severtising of food to chil-dress. 1261 Turtities education--1973, hearings, sisety-third Compress, first mession, part 5--75 advertising of food to chil-dres. 1268

The teeth and eating (Pilnatrip). 1827 STATE STATES THE COMPACT OF the Compact of the low-cal market, 359

359
Scale down your nugar, 667
SEURR CARPS
Toon time food fare: 'action package'
for nutrition education. 228
Canning for children with diabeten--a
diet therapy mection preject. 2315 A winning "recipe" for nutrition campa. 2316

Per overweight teenage girls, 2317
Adelencent chemity, 2355
Sunny days full of feed and fus, 2365
SUBBER FOOD SERGICE PROCESS
SUBBER 1 TORRESSEE: two special programs, 2258

Can owner feeding narvive? 2362 \$888## PROGRAGS

INSUM PROGRAMS
Information on mandwich senum and recipes for the Special Sugger Pood Service Program, 1983
Sunner feeding pummin, 2197
Peeding sunner's children, 2209
Sannor in Tennessee; two special aregrams. 2258 nen. 2250
Child outrition program, 2297
Can owner feeding ourvive? 2742
Sanny days fall of feed and Sun. 2365
Out to lanch: e etudy of UDSAB's daycare and enner feeding programs, 2370
Sponsor handhook. 2379

Teeching kit om rickets (Posters). 416 SUPPRVISION

That every aupervieer chould know. w namawora metivate. How naungers setivate, 1321
Soders techniques of espervision, 1392
Se you want to be a supervision, 1442
Principles of supervision, 1448
Personnel practices review: a personnel sudit activity, 1466
The hBF training director's hardhook, 1540

-

That every aspervisor should know. 1293 low managere metivate. How managere metivate. 1321
Hodern techniques of sepervision. 1392
So you must to be a supervisor!. 1482
Principles of supervision. 1488
Learning how to lead. 1453
Personnel practices review: a personnel andit activity. 1466
SUPPLIMENTAL PREDIME PROCEMES
Balantrities and mental development:
Noietienships soill unclevelopment:

Polotiumships still unclear. 641 Evaluation of food sapplementation so s Evaluation of food amplementation as a natrition ection progree. 2217 One child-one chance; a report on the supplemental fccd prograe. 2228 WIC in Arisons; food help for sothere and children. 2389 Pood for hallth in Pierce County. 2390 Annual statistical review FY-1972. 2577 2577

2373
SUPPLIMESTABY PRESIDES
Calerie amplementation and growth of pre-school children. 240
SUPPLIMESTABY INCOME
Futrition and the elderly--1973, hearinge, sinety-third Congreso, first section, part 1--feeding the elderly, 1266
SUPPLIMESTS (SUPPLIMEST)
How anternal are those 'matural' vitaning? 38
The use and shape of vitaning 1, 106

who and abuse of vitamin A. 106 What foods do physical education enjors and basic autition students recommend for athletes? 269

Knew yeer metritiem. 274 Effects of Entrition and other factors on prognant venem's mores vitagis a

levele, 422 Syths of vitaeine, 488 Supplementation of human diets with vitamis E. 728 withmin E. 728 during pregnancy. Tutritican's needs during pregnancy. 785

Nutrient intake of pregnant weaun rece-iving vitamin-mineral mapplemente. 984 MGBT Intectinal bypann for obenity. 496

SURIGHE Food habits of infants and pracchool children in Surians, 1018

chieres in Surisss. 10 is SENVERS Hemesakers' opinions about dairy preducts and initationes. 37 Urbanites sust be aparoached through receptized information sources. 62 What concusors knew about autrition.

Nutritional beliage aacag a low-incese urban menulation. 294 urhan population. 294 Highlights from the ten-state sutrition survey. 497

Highlights from the ten-state survey, 897
Butrities activities presets destal health. SCS
Fating behavior and dietary intake of girls 12 to 18 years cld. SCS
Familian of the fiulds. ST3
The caltural characteristics of breast-feeding: a survey. 751
Cencepts of food habits of "ether" ethnic groups. SCO
Hilk consumption matterns of Puerte
Bican preschool children in rural Wes
Tork. 688
Bigh school sutrition aducation; how

Tork. ERE

Sigh school sutrition sducation; how
effective ie it? 899
Physiciane's attitudes on distitions'
contributions to health teas care. 937
Greup intervieue as an approach te
planeise sutrition education programs
for young homenakers. 982
Pood baliefe as related to ecological
factore in wome. 1059
Estritional knowledge and practices.
1067

1067 ASBO endorses antrition education.

1278 Beet sellera. Beet sellers, 1292
A guality avaluation system for prepared foods: Fart 1, 1200
A quality ovaluation-system for prepared foods: Fart 2, 1301
Two market etudies reveal convenience food attitudes and manage: part 1, 1307
Two market etudies reveal convenience food attitudes and usage: part II, 1303 1302 1303

Taployee aurveys, 1330
Employee aurveys, 1330
Employee aurveys, 1330
Employee aurveys, 1349
Employee aurveys in Mexican fare
popularity, 1351
Employee aurveys fast feed fevoritas.

In 1974, it theten great if the price ie right; shat mella? how much? where? and at what price? 1379
Premen fiels and sendrood 1974: 1. Fackers hereden product lines to combat shortness. 1385
Turkey trots to top. 1390
A look at single service ware. 1397
Bhat restaurant operators think abent convenience fremen foods. 1409
Who benefits sont free computerized cash control? 1410
The Nation's sent popular menu items. 1415
The price is right. 1439

The price is right. 1839
The price is right. 1839
Thy won't none teenagere ent? 1869
Todaye PP customer: Present acclaimed
hy rich, poor slike. 1861
Teach us what we wast to know. 1845
Pood consumption of howesholds in the United States, eeneons and year 1965-

Pood comemption of howesholds is the northeast, seasons and year 1965-66. 2574

Pood markating in low income areas. 2596 SWEDSE

An epidemiological etudy of child hen-lth and nutrition in a northern Suedieh county. VI. Relationship between gene-ral aed oral health, food habits and eocloeconomic conditions. 88%

PARS 328



TRACBIBE AIRS

SBBBS POTATORS Swoot antatams, 1122 SBISS CBARR Smiss chard. 1206 STROSTA Satritional qualities of fromb fruits and vagatubles. 2504 AND VAGALUSIUM, AUGUSTUS PROBETTS POORS SYNTHETIC AND ABBRITANT SOCIA, deser-212223 75507CF Problem Approach

Efficiant anary management: corvaniaace foods B systems thinking, 1327

Bossital faed sarvice adapts to system
aspranch and indenstrial setheds, 1377

Bannessent decisions by abjectivas, 1831 à mystess approach to sammesent devel a model for the systematic integration of instructional saterials into individualised lasming systems. 1859 Systems intallisence in the food serv-ice kitches. 2000 Vallrath school footservice satist. 2050 Ten trands in school fand sarvice. Biractary of equipment & sapply companion. 2519 Baido to systems planning sarvices. Indax of food companion. 2528 TABLE BADDES

Beginning rangeanibility: lanchraca
assaura (Batian pictore). 1574 Tanasles. 1154 7400001013 Tennazines. 1178 TABLETA
Breast faciling in Tananaia: atadies on infant feeding practices and attitudes. 195 TAPE SECONDINGS And a canettes; how to acript your em. 1600 Videocamattam; the dyean mediam. 1680 Tape recordine, backlet teach dietm. 1812 Bilk: Why is the quality as lcs? 19 Hens sagic is child's play. 483 The psychologist's ast-saything diet. ROA Tanta nechaniana in preference belav-ior. 810 Tasts sectors in a preference seek for. 810
Psychologic factors regulating the feeding process. 1070
Shelf life of foods. 2602
78578 PRESES TASTS PARSES
Cheane predacts: srctnin, scinture,
fut. and scceptance. 1425
Presen, preceded beef and beef-any
leaves. 1965
Bashimetes, D.C.: a het school lauch
for overy student. 2355
Tasts 2552715777
Tests and analysis of sectors and heles Toute nechaniana in preference behav-ier. 810 RELAS A emide for financing mchosl food and natrition services. 1438 FEM. Siffact of ten camesaptics as thissis attas is ass. 1022 Asyane can make good icad tas. 1915 Telasteers in matrition educatics. ! Traching matrition at margery school level. 672 level. 672 Batrities by practice, 2218 Union program mides to teach Indian familes betar matrition. 2310
PRICETS STYLEOPED SATESIALS
Dental haslth facts far teachers. 119
Creating instractional saterials. 1539
Bood eld reliable meand alides. 1500 Andie cannettes: how to acrist year eva. 1500 eva. 1900 An andiavisanl primer. 1620 Working with Pooble Indians in Yes Hexico: devalopment of tasching materimexico: devalopment of tanchine sateri-ela, 1684 Pight the "bore war" mith games; innev-mations in communor admontion, part famt. 1766 Lat's mlay cases. 1778 à rasearch list ef information about sedia areduction. 2514

TRACER BORGATION JACOBE BUSCATION
Valenteers teach metrition to teachers
and atodosts. 266
Shat foods do physical education majors
and besic matrition atodosts recommend
for athletes? 269
Bysluction of antrition education in avaryday teaching anvironment, 293 Observable signs of children's health problems by teachers --how important? Batritian adacatian for today. 476 Pecus on yearh fitness. 500 Satritias adacation; a teas approach to Batritian adacation; a team approach the passia. 502
hant in matritian adacation? 620
Let's teach satritians a teaching kit
for alsoentary schools. 675
Batritian education for alemantary
adacation sajars. 1536
...Training the trainegs. 1537
Bealth in elementary schools. 1573
Adding teats and smell to Buglish and
social stadius. 1595
Butritian education sorkshop. 1695
Batritian add death health. 1696
Teachars lases how to teach satritian.
1765 1765 Parant for matritian action; instructional model for primary tanchers, 1773 8 staps to better teaching: hes to seasure year clearges technique. 1814 Teaching teachers to teach matritian. 1822 The preparation of occapational instructors a suggested course quids. 1821Natrition adaction; an integral part
of a school feeding program. 2254
New specialist for antition leadershin; a deconstration project for the
exployment of a nutrition adacation
specialist at the state level to daveley feed service related nutrition
adacation programs—final report. 2338
TRACEM SYALUSION
Shi loss talk can seen nore learning. Shil loss talk can seem sere learsing. Batrition education--eld problems in sev settings, 1769 Svaladtion is the educational process. TRICKERS A food teacher for scheel lasch. 400 Observable signs of children's health problems by taschers --hew important? Health: Beinfercesest for good habits. Valuateers in satrities sesceties. 591
The chase child. 665 Valuateers is satricties adacation. 591 The chasa child. 665 She's their faed teacher. 912 The hyperactive child. 929 Children's television advertising guid-slines. 1512 Betrics, stedents, and you!. 1538 Lecciones para lideres valuatarias. 1544 1944 Adding taste and aboll to English and occial Stadios, 1595 Plansing sattities programs for clasen-tary school taschers, 1641 Shbi loos talk can some tore learning. 1718 Can anh-prefamionals assist in teach-ing patients with dishetes? 1763 Teachers learn how to teach matrition. Learning by doing. 1811 New to be a thusba-up trainer. 1815 Program mides--mow answer to old prob-1832 lem, 1832 Velunteer donates services te lev-inc-ome familiem. 1846 Batrition adacation involves tatel school. 2264 school. 2264 Homomaking teschers is public besiti. Training 'neman who cars', 2403 TRACELER Health in elementary schools. 1573 Health in elementary schools. 1573 Increase the educational value of the laschroes. 1593 Saw to write and ase behavioral objectivas in vecational elecation programs. levo aptitude, high aptitude--training mant fit the man. 1685 Opportunities for matritionists and dictitions in rehabil-itation programs.

Paod for thought (chart), 378 Se n better shapper (Lneder's quida). 6
Batritianal annuaces instruction series for cleaston see-sith lesses
plans for African feeds, heerican Indian feeds and Nerican-Jestican feeds
(Pastars). 375
Lat's teach satritions a teaching kit
for alsoentary schools. 675
Leccionas para lideres valentarias. 1544 Casada se da ama damantracian. 105% Lunchrees samitation end amfety. 2063 TRACEIRE SETRODS Good natrition; patients loars it best The small desce. 201
The small desce. 201
The small for satrition education. 211
Velosteers teach natrition to teachers
and students, 266 Velementary teach untrition to teachers and atadapts. 266 sineenets/Intercalteral-International fecus as home economics. 369 Batrition adacation for today. 476 Velementarian adacations as petpaster of matrition adacation actuals. 50 a petpaster of matrition adacation actuals. 610 Teaching matrition to teamagars. 618 Teaching matrition to teamagars. 618 Teaching matrition concepts. 652 Hard to ranch-fact or fictions. 1520 The minicages. 1525
The minicages. 1525
Ty commercials can teach matrities. Teaching metrition--am important part of distition's job. 1541 Learning-principles, practices, and penants. 1543 pennets, 1543
Programmed instruction; pant, present, and fatara. 1551 Sew I teech natritian, 1568 Sanith in elementery schaela, 1573 Bailing the change process in people. Toaching for concept development. Acquainting perants with matrition education. 1586 Acquainting perants with matrition education. 1566
Bedia as applied to individualized instruction. 1596
Comparative group approaches. 1596
A teaching-learning theory for results in in-pervice education. 1601
Ban guestians attackate learning. 1603
Using behavioral objectives in industrial training. 1612
The davelopment of skills training caurass. 1618 Idecational dimenosis of patients. 1616 Unidelines for selecting languing expa-riesces. 1636 Training feadamentals bely control setric conversion costs. 1647 New frontiers is boalth edecation. Strategy II teaches parants to teach children. 1668 Apprenches to teaching sdalts. 1670 The challenge of greek commonling. 1682
Bhat to teach--nhem and mhy. 1693
Becomming for the educable mentally
retarded girl. 1702
One atreng link: program 5, merking
with groups (Betlen picture). 1733
One atreng link: program 5, werking
mith groups, program 6 the home visit,
pt. 1 (Videocamentte). 1738
Carricalam gaide for children's camters
and pre-kindergartems. 1776
Development and atilizations of a salfinstruction labaratory. 1787
Ideocation and training in 51 mmits.
1797 Relation between messing and sotivation Relation section 1005 for lastraing. 1005 Stodenta learn to live with liters and meters. 1013 8 steps to better teaching: how to measure year clearmon technique. 1814 Ben to be a thumbs-up trainer. 1815 The preparation of eccapational instru-ctors a saggested course quide. 1823 Dangar: individualizing instruction can be hazardons to learning. 1826 A summary of practical thoughts. 1828 Job marichment: how to avoid the pitfa-11-. 1814 lls. 1831 Constructing instruction based on behavioral objectives. 1850 The new educational technology: with

TOOCHING TOCHOLOROS

whos will you desce? 1851 Rutrition teachine, 1856 A descentration of sutemated isstraction ion for disbetic celf care, 1867 20 ways to break the treekfast barrier, 1870 Nat home economists are doing for low-income (amilies, 2008 A resource list of infernation about media production, 2515 TORCOME TECRNIQUES Copel ve'd better so shorring. Admetine ethnic foods to nutritional seeds. 96 Our role in the school lanch erogram. Selline putrition in Selt Lake City. 180 Nutrition education of illiterate secele. 325 A new audience for autrition educetica. 337 J37
Helaine vour teeneeern to better nutri-tion. 346
New I tench dismiwanteeed Spanish-Amer-icam students. 385
Creetive food experiencem for children. The nutrition dene (Gnne), \$50 Now secondary students learn from ani-mal matrition studies, \$67 Meelth; Reinforceempt for good habits, \$77 Nutrition in ection for young transients in Hewsii. 540 Discharge diets versus patient education. 550

Now does your diet rate? 589

Now to eet patiente to eat richt foods.
698 Nutritica doll--Tey for Type A. 776
Nutrition in action. 780
Hekine nutrition education contagioue. A basic food pattern for Puszte Rice. Nutrition education anterials; a socio-cultural approach. 889 School lunch teaches good food habite. Why Johnny likes carrets--he fixed then hiezelf. 983 Treined leaders direct dev-care cent-Who eave a samager can't teach autriti-on? 1051 8dible wild slants--try it, you may like it. 1045 like it. 1045 AY-tened ennagement training. 150 All you need to know about metric. Metricetion and the home economist. 1505 Berd to reach-- fact or fiction. 1520 The microprogram. 1521 The aicroprogram, 1521
The ainicourse, 1524
Training for work with law-incess groure. 1532 ... Training the trainers. ... Trainine the frainere. 1537
Creatine instructional materials. 1!
Learnine-principlee, practicee, and
peasute. 1583
Sound filestrip mrogramee. 1555
Sducetionel effectivemeen of health
exhibits. 1556
Guidelinen for training associalists.
1547 1567 Now I teach antrition. 1568 Guidine the change process in memple. Good old reliable seund mliden. 1580 Tenchine fer cancept development. 15 Bhat is presenceed instruction? 1591 Increase the educational value of the 1583 lunchroom. 1593 Comparative ereup apprenchem, 1596 PKA home numervioor touchme matritiee. How eventione attaulate learning. Programmed instruction: an appreach t dietery annaeseset of dialyein patients. 1609 ate. 1669 Educational diseasais of petiests. 1616 Indemendent learning davelops responsibility, 1618 A; neweletter teaches nutrition to young people. 1622 People. 1822 Plie chart trains sev hiree, 1648 It's ease time. 1658 Programmed inetructional materials on disbetes. 1666

approaches to teaching adults. 1670 The cafataria feed quas. 1676 The chellenge of group counceling. Teaching machines for patients with dishetes. 1698 Tenching amount 1698
diabetes. 1698
Tenching with television. 1697
Patiente lears ebout diabetes fres
tenching anchine. 1698
mining in apace. 1703 Dising in space. 1763 Shil less talk can seem eere lestning. 1718
One streng link: program 5, working with groups (Botion picture). 1733
One etrong link: program 5, working with groups, program 6 the home visit, pt. 1 (Videocammette). 1734
One streng link: program 7, the home vipit, pt. 2 (Botion picture). 1735
One streng link: program 7, the home visit, pt. 2, program 8, evaluation 4Videocammette). 1737
Bhite ratp help youngsterm learn good autritiam. 1740
Tastract with misconceptions. 1743 1718 Instruct with nisconceptions, 1743
Pight the "bers war" with gamen; innov-stions in consumor education, part 1766 four, 1766
Bullwis beerds that teach through
involvement, 1767
The ABC'BS of game making, 1779
Investigate and evaluate, 1781
Sing a peng of ppinach, 1790
Programed instruction and patient teaching, 1791
Patient learning—negments free came
historiep, 1793
Pducation sed training in SI units,
1797 Speaking of setrict. Speaking or metric: 1800 Games that teach, 1804 Are you with it? 1807 A ladder fer Balter, 1809 Learning by deing, 1811 Students Learn to live with liters and meters, 1813 Students lears to live with liters and seters. 1813
Sev to be a thuebs-up trainer. 1815
The preparation of occupational instructors a pusquested course quide. 1823
Taxas State Tech instructor vins award for wading course technique. 1828
Revisalize existing practices. 1840
Action on Serans atreet. 1847
Seme principles of edalt educatios. 1848 1848 Cuando se da una denestración, 185% Relping diendventaged familión impreye their diete, 1863 Bat right--you'to en candid cemara. 1868 Dietary cartoone in creeting patient good will. 1899 Patients lears hew to calculate special diete in hespital classes. 1905 Ideas for tasching setric cooking. 1952 'How come you get norm food than I get?'; a ene-act play. 2159 reu-acheel lunch-and edacation. Project Read Start-a challeage in creativity in consumity astrition, 2214 New programs for patients with dishetee. 2255 tee. 2733
We had a health fair!. 2256
Ba had a health fair!. 2257
Hose and echeel coeperate te enrich tha
heac-packed school luach. 2275
Helping lew-income familiee une domated
feeda. 2299 feeds. 2299 & winning "recipe" for natrition camps. 2316 Teaching with feed, 2367 TROUBLEAL EDUCATION Uning hehavioral objectives in infuntr-ial training. 1612 inl training, 1612 Engac's learning theory applied to technical instruction, 1679 The preparation of occupational instra-ctors a engageted caurum guide, 1823 TRCHROLOGY

Proquency of mating and destal caries prayalance. 468 Pravelence, 408
Netrivion notes: tooth decay can be prevented, 539 prevented. 539
The flucride content of a representative diet of the young edult mele. 885
Tooth cate. 991
A death heelth education progrem in the open clamarone. 1503
The teeth and eating (Pilmatrip). 1827
TRLUVISED INSERNCTICE Pun food fast - target PSA'BS. 695 Huttitioue Psacks kids can asks festu-red on Capteis Kangaree. 786 Dietary clinic televisad "liva" for patients. 1514 Televising health lessons in school. 1527 TV connercials can teach nutrition. Teaching with television. 1697 Televisies in sutrition education. 1700 Maye you tried teaching feeds vis TY7 1749 'Hew come you got more food than I get?': a one-act play. 2159 Teaching better une of donated foods. learning to upe USDA donated feeds. THERVISION ELEVISION

Hutrition aurvival kit, 92

Children's bahavior respenses to TV food advertipeneata, 272

Pus food feet - target PSA'BS. 695

Hutritious eascks kids can aske featured en Captais Kangaree, 786

Hutrition education—1973, hearings, sisety-third Congress, first measios, part 4—TV advertising of feed ta children. 1260

Hutrition education—1973, hearings. Rutrition education -- 1973, henrings, ninety-third Congress, first session, part 3--Ty advertising of food to chil-1261 dres. 1261 Sutritien education--1973, heeringe, sisety-third Congress, first session, part 5--TV severtising of foed to chil-dren. 1262 Children's television advertising guid-eliues. 1512 eliuee. 1512 TV ceenerciale can teach autritiem. 1533 Counternutritional messages of tV ade sined at childran. 1630 Big reepease to Connecticut TV panel. 1751 Invocticate and evaluate. TV and radio teaching tools. 1799
Sho in respectable for developing the
distary habits of youth?--youth panal
discussion. 1857 Televisies and the yaung consumer. For better teeminge nutrition. 2285 SERPORATURE
Recty: crieis, crunch, er coetly?
1288 -J. 1930 1932 196 Tooking with metrice (Kit), 1930 Tamperature kelvin - R. 1932 Bow te reduce excaneive meat ehrinkage, Reep year cool--ccet-visa thru leng, hot eamor. 2021 The savanted four (Pilmstrip/cameette). 2070 How het ie yenr dishusehing? 2074 Shelf life of feeds. 2602 THUBESEE
Lunch is served in ecconés. 2:
Knozville heats the edds. 226
TEST DIETS Dieta eepqcial. 312 Basusl of applied nutrities. 556 TESTING STIME

Evaluating matrition teaching, 627

Toxicological standards, 794

As you were enving—who gains when you cheet en a persons—lity tent? 1557

Ons attong liek: program 8 evaluation (Sotice picture), 1738

Franework for performance teeting, 1782

Technical report on atendardization of

the general aptitude test battery for director, school lunch program 0-71-32.

Development of USTES aptitude tent battary for food-service aspervieor.

P848 330

-.-

Plueride ne e nutrieet. 110 Diet and dental health. 114 Greeth and meturatien. 150 The drive fer oral health continnee...

Poof eervice curriculum for the future, 1761

The new educational technology: with when will you dence? 1851

when will you dence? 1051 Alternative mean of fich. Science for ecciety. 2583

Devalorant of USTES aptitude ter hattery for distary sid. 1835 Distition 0-39.93--technical resert on nl aptituda 1836 atandardization of the semeral tast hattery: final resort. 1836 Construction instruction based on behavioral objectives. 1850 Lunch recipes get 'kid-tentad'. 2364

Batchins as usconvantional product to traditional tents areferances. 1334 he you were sayins--sho mains when you cheat en a persons-lity taxt? 1557 Patients' understanding of writtes health information. 1708 Presswork for performance tenting.

Tachaical resort on etandardization of the measural antitude test bettery for director, achool lunch program 0-71-32.

Devalorment of USTES amtitude tent hettery for food-mervice amperviecr.

183s
Davalossest of USTfS aptitude test
hattery for distary sid. 1835
Distitue 0-39.99--tachsical rapert on
standardization at the maseral artitude
test battery: final rasort. 1836
Evaluation of warkshops in nutrition
adacation, 1972. 1852
Bhy Johnny's margata don't read. 1860

Salacted erograms for infroving teamage Salacted erograms for infroving teams matrition. 1007
Butrition admostion for elementary education salers. 1536
Rass media and learning. 1819
FBA demonstrates the use of commodity feeds. 2208
Buffet makes the difference. 2231 Terms commanity tacklas teamsque food and nutrition erosram. 2266 Lassess for the Faderal effort against hanser and malnutr-ition--from a case atady. 2271

The nutrition atory for los-incoss families. 2274 Extsading consertive extansion educat-ies to Rexices--Aserican families: arosmas, sethods, and syslustion. 2320

ESP sianifica programa da nutricion.

TEETBOOKS

Medarn natrition in health and disease: distotherany. 443 The seaming of human nutrition. 603 Pecus on food. 805 Pecus on food. 805 Realth in elamentary achcols. 1573 Row to mich year way through today's minsfield of curriculum moducts. 1 Action on Sarana atrast. 1887 The mrofassional chaf. 1982 Peod fandamentals. 1959 Elangatary bakins. 1979

TEXTEST Innovative srocsassad acy foods find sarkets is affluent and Foor societiss--sart 4. 2152 TRETURE FROMENER PROTECTS

PROFILE T VEGETALLY PROTEINS
PROFILE ACCORDANCE and flavor requirements
in the devalories world. 1040
Ratchied an encouvertional product to
traditional tasts areferences. 1334
Mctahcak /# mov. 1426
Taxtared srotsis triam comt of frozen
meet mettiam. 1880
Flant arotains: Promess and Frobless.

Z111
The sumer acybean: protein rotential, prespects and arcdwcts. 2117
Prozen taxtured vasactable protein is flavored to sinsite seats. 2120
Pretain-fortified foods: the "How" faces of the 1970s. 2121
Sey samt-asalogs: a astritical avaluation. 2132 ties. 2132
The search for alterestive protein
sources. 2134
Problem: hos to cat seat costs in helf,
selution: seat astandars. 2144
Processe on srothins. 2145
Barly sey protein research avaits a
cood economic clients for growth: fart
yyy 2152

III. 2153
The effects of erocassing on the entritive value of vasat-able-arotain conce-atratas. 2158

atratas. 2158 Sev aretein reciss idass. 2491

THAILAND Distary survey of preschool children and exectant somen in Soongnern district, Wakorn Rajaina province, Thailand.

Effect of tea consumption on thismin statum in man. 1022

Mandling sonsy (Notion picturs). 1416
Handlins sonsy (Fils loop). 1417
THERREPESTIC AND SPECIAL DIFFS
The hosaital distition in prevention
and treatment of obesity. 161
Congestive heart failurs, the patient, and the consunity. 173
Distan diabetican con alianatos maxicanos. 210

nos. 210 La dista diabetica. 236

Hanna calorias para sejor salud. 238 Long-tera dietary management of disly-mis patients: II. Composition and plan-ning of the diet and patient education. 282

If it's your gallhladdsr...Cheer up, hara's sood nass. 289
Dist in chronic rasal diseases: a focus
on calorism. 303 on calorism. 303 Ways to sdd appeal to tsenage dieting.

Dieta samacial, 312 Praventing racurrances of congestive heart failure. 376 nmart failure. 376
Diet and colonic dismans. 441
Bafora you say baloney...Rare's what
you should know about vegatarianiss.
456

Guide to normal autrition and diet modification manual. 460 Mutrition aducation in medical pract-ica. 566

The role of nutrition in home cars and homesker programs. 572 Tas rols of nutrition in home cars and homesks programs. 572 Mabrasks handbook of diets normal and thermseutic. 733 A dietary Program to lower merum chole-materol. 837

atarol. 837
Mutrition in the hospital (Filastrip/Cmasetts tape). 842
Normal and therapeutic nutrition. 857
Mutritional problams and the use of
asscial distary foods. 891
Obesity - part vIII: treatent. 916
Sysponian: daveloping foods for the
cardiac-concerned. 573

cardiac-concarnad. \$73

Tou can laad a patient to a diet but...
1060

Newising hooklats on fat-controllad aeals: background information on nutri-ent composition. 1078 Feeding Problem childran. 1335 Davaloping a program of learning on the fat-controlled dist. 1759 Tape recording, booklet teach diets. 1812

The therepautic distitien -- a challenge

Tas therapautic distria--a challenge for cooperation. 1866 Aparaising and revising educational health satarials: a look at the bookl-ets for "plannias fat-controlled sea-ls". 1869

Diabetic asal plan. 1879 Spacial dista: elderly feedina bugaboo. 1901

1901
Patianta laarn how to calculate special dista in hospital classes. 1905
Cocimando sin sal. 1924
Can you catar to special dista? 1925
Birchar-Benner nutrition plan for akin problass. 2171
Prascription dietary servica. 2230
Rutrition consultation for rublic health nurses. 2387
Sisplified quaetity racipes; nursing/convalascent hoses and hospitals. 2428
Baking for people sith food allerques. 2498

2494 Dist manual for long-term care patie-

nts. 2536 THREAPBUTIC DIETS Current concepts of nutrition and dist in diseases of the kidney; 2: dietary raqueen in specific kidney disorders. 177

Current concepts of nutrition and diet in dissance of the Aidney; 1: general principles of dietary sanagasent. 223 Cooper's natrition in health and dissans. 693
Butrition in the hospital (Filestrip/Cassette tape). 842 Selected nutrition references. 2537

The hospital distition in prevention and treatment of chasity. 161

TRERAPRUTIC SUTEITION

Long-tarm distary sapagasant of dialy-sis patiants: II. Composition and plan-ning of the diet and ratient aducation.

Nutrition education and the hospitalized child. 301
Diet in chronic ranal diseases: a focus on calcries. 303
Fraventing recurrences of congestive haart failers. 376

heart fallers. J/6
Modern nutrition in health and dissess:
distotherapy. 483
Treating adolascent obesity; long-range
avaluation of previous therapy. 469
Distatics and husan scolegy. 494
Discharge dista versus patient educat-

Nutritional problems and the use of apecial distary foods. 891 Tou can land a patient to a diet but... 1060

106C
Envising booklats on fat-controllad
seals: background information on nutrient composition. 1078
Enoxvilla hospital apensors a clinic on
dishatic foods. 1582
Effective dist conseling horizing early
in hospitalization. 1662
Frinciples of interviewing and patient
counsaling. 1692
That herapeutic dietitian—a challenge
for cooperation. 1866
A damonstration of sutomated instruction for dishetic self care. 1867

A damonstration of automated instruction for dishetic self care. 1867
Distary cartocna in creating patient
good will. 1899
Patients learn how to calculate special
dieta in hospital classes. 1905
Dist counselors serve community in
three New Jersey hospitals. 2179
New programs for patients with dishetes. 2255
Superior of the serve of the ser

tem. 2255 Nutritional rehabilitation cantera. Pannaylvania takea a look at nutrition in the crthopadic program. 2323

TREEAPY
Regavitamin and orthomolecular therapy

requires and orth in paychiatry. 127
TREBHORETHES (COOKIEG)
The energy eavers.
TRIBLES 2007

The uss of nutritonal raquirements and allowances. 166
Effect of tea consusption on thismin status in san. 1022
Frozan, precooked beaf and basf-may loaves. 1965

THEORY 1909
THEORY GLARA
On the gamesia of atheroaclerosis. 159 Un the gaments of atheroacterosis.
TIDE/BOTTON STRENES
"...And it's done so easily and so well". 48
TIBES (COOKING)

The energy severe. 2007

Tonacco
The 'big three' risk factors that pradict coronary disease test. 88 Text to the state of the state

TOLERABCE LEVELS Dista especial.

Tonatona. 1175 Inatruccionas Para savasar en casa frutas y tosatas sin peligro da savans-namiento. 2123

One school grown tomatera. 2309 TOOTS DEVELOPMENT Deciduous dantal aruption, nutrition

Daciduous dantal aruption, nutrition and age seasasent. 545 TOIRMIA OF PRESENCY Frenatal care. 199 Obsaity and the unborn child. 172 Haternal natrition and the course of pragnancy. 726 TORICARYS

Pricents
Physiological and nutritional interrelationships in alcoholism. 612
Toxicological standardm. 794
Toxicontm occurring maturally in foods. ** 962

Food additivas (Slidam). 2126 TOXICITY

Tracs alseents in human nutrition. 8'
The use and abuse of vitamin 1. 106
Rypercalcamia and skaletal affacts in





TORTES

chronic hypervitami-scein A. 404 Lead moisoning and the meberhen child. 448 Hease seaceptibility to cral acaecdisa Trace elements: 576

Trace elements: a Growing appreciation of their effects or man. 659

The potential toxicity of encouries Polyanestarates do not let the Patient hare bisself. B12 Texicants occuring naturally in fcols. Effects of witness to good and bad-Aflatoziaz: steppise troable before it Aflatosia: ATEMPTING TROUTE STATES. 2059
Rapid nitreastion of thancle and its implications for health hazards from dietary mitriten. 2065
Poisonine simedwesteres. 2075
Evaluation of sercary, lead, cadeian and the food additives asseranth, diethylpyrecarbonate, and ectyl dallate. Hercary as a feed contaminant. 2078 Tomicity of intentional food additives. 2552 Toxicanta occuring materally in foods.
962 TORTES Afflatoxiam: stoPmin4 treshle before it startm. 2059 Heeded: stronger PDA controls on sflat-Needed: attoreer PDA controls es afjat-oxis. 2068 Poisonise sisséventarss. 2075 NACE BLEBERTS Tracs elesents in haman ratritics. B7 Chrosies enrichment of foods ereed. Bantides and O'Brien on developmental NAME LANGE and O'Brien on developmental astriction: trace metals. 466
Trace elements: a erowind appreciation of their effects or ann. 659
Hewer concepts of coronary heart disease. 758 r" trace elements is been sutritnae. "De ve l' ios. TRAIRING Report on a conference on matritica education, Gasdalajara, Berico, 1972. 838 Hannal on food and matritica Policy. The new manpower hill: a mannary. 12: ASBO and USDA bedin Toh reconciling feed service and Handbook 11 account-ing. 1277 Bandbook of modern serschnel administration. 1333 Child development - Day care - No. 7, Calld development - Day care - No. 7, Administration. 1368 Rodern technisms of aspervision. 1392 Isplications of the RED concept: broad-eaied the scope of training and develo-pment. 1414 Pages. 1414
Bandline Boney (Hotics Fictore). 1416
Bandline Boney (Fils loop). 1417
The context of management development.
1444 Enterity and ordenizational Growth esime. 1473 eains. 1473
Banadine training and development systems. 1483 Baselhe transis and universe one. 1483
AV-tened manadement training. 1500
The use of astrition and home economics sides in anternity and infant care and children and veath are lects. 1517
The microsrogram. 1521
The minicearms. 1528
A FYRT came stady. 1526
The Jordhook/camsette: when and how to man it. 1530 ne it. 1530
...Training the trainers. 1537
The blp training director's handbook. Gaidelines for training apecialists. What cas i do for You? 1571 unst can 1 de fer ves? 1571 A carricalem fer the metrition profram-mer. 1572 Vissal mids: why-mahere?--what? 1588 Bow to come with the silent trainee. 1589 Everything you always wasted to know, etc. 1598 etc. 159B Uning behavioral objectives in indextrini trainine. 1612
The development of skills training courses. 1614
Training feadmanastals help control setric conversion coate. 1647

Plip chart trains new hires. 1648
The International Baies of Matritional
Sciences--a servey of autrition educat-a mediant rucceeds. 1672 Making employee orientation work. 1677 Gause's learning theory applied to technical instruction. 1679 Lew aptitude, high aptitude--training meant fit the sam. 1685 The fear crucial phases of evaluation. 1706 A Philosophy for clerical training: the seas approach. 1711 Shhi less talk can mean sore learning. 1718 Presework for perfermence testing. Self-evaluation first. 1777
Training and development programs: what
learning theory and remember have to
effer. 1780 lestrams of the state of the st rme jumior cellage-ma new dimension training. 1786 Education and training in SI units. 1797 1797
The ase of silent single concept loop films to facilitate the acquisition of occapational skills. 1798
How to be a themshemp trainer. 1815
The art of saking quections. 1816
Ten werines sintakes in management training development. 1820 Ten derises sistages is management training development. 1820 . The Preparation of occapational instra-ctors a maggasted coarse guide. 1823 Enricheest and training. 1830 . Joh enricheest: how to avoid the pitfa-11s. 1831
The importance of believing - is train-The need for education and training in recognizing health bezonds in industry. Merking together in commanity nutrition. 220% Hatrition Programs for preschool child-res. 2249 TRAINING TROSSIQUES The effective management development facilitator: 26 characteriatics, techn-idaes mad-approaches. 1476 The workbook/cassette: when and how to the beg training director's hardbook. Developing executive talent. 1584 Now to cope with the silent trainee. Tony
Grane's learning theory applied to
technical instruction. 1679
A philosophy for clerical training: the A philesophy for clerical training: the neam approach. 1711
Bow to talk training talk. 1783
The see of milest mingle concept loop films to facilitate the acquisition of eccupational skille. 1798
Is Th ok? Tem...If it's used with discretion. 1810
The art of making questions. 1816
TRANSPACTIONAL ADALYSIS
A hassa systems approach to coping with faters shock, 1305
Life script awarenese in career development; human heavior chaerved throseh

pmeat: human behavior chaerved through transactional analysis. 1504 Is TA ek? Nes...If it's saed with disc-retion. 1810 reties. 1810 Peod hahita (Kit). 703 Viasal midm: why?--where?--what? Classteens: Prebless of overweight Classteens: Frehless of overweight (Transparencies). 1600 Classteens: Economy seel planning (Tra-nsparencies). 1628 Classteens: regetable cookery (Transpa-rencies). 1629 Better visuals: yes cas sake then hap-pes. 1788

Pen. 1788
TRANSFORTATION
Compenents of sargins for selected
foods (Bay 1974). 79
Pood-related energy regainments. 110
The rampessibilities of the school
hasians addinistrator is small school
districts: a research report. 1383
Bow to choose the right cart for your
serving and holding patterns. 2017
Alternative seas of fish. 2113
The evolation of distribution: a distribution center with space-age technol-

ogy. 2592
TRICRIBGSIS
Origia of selected Old Testacent dietary prohibitions. 453
Not facts about food protection. 2085
TRIPROPERS RETREDUISS Conversion of tryptophan to miscin in man. 290 Saall portione: exciting side dishes. TUBKEY

Turkey trots to top. 1390 Try new ways with bargain turkey. 2467 TURKIPS

TUBBLES
TURNIPS. 1191
TYPE A LUBCE
Hetritification of frozen preplated achool lunches is wesded. 692
Hatrition applied to achool lanch. 6
Three seals a day, plus (videocassette). 728 Preparing meals: the last stap (Videoc-sesatte). 739 Preparing semis: the amanda sanatte). 739
Three smalls day, plus (Notion pictare). 788
Preparing semis: the last step (Notion picture). 749
Natrition doll--Toy for Type A. 776
The national school lanch program. Teaching natrition the "rat" way. 1821 A mena planning guide for type A school lunches. 1911 lunches. 1911
The pre-plated solution to school lu-sch. 2143 ach. 2143
School lunch should be sore than a sunch. 2173
Summer feeding puzzle. 2197
Participation in the National School Lanch Program in Mashington School Lanch Program in Washington School Districts. 2198
Buffet makes the difference. 2231
Try tris-a-pound. 2232
BcDonslds move over. 2284
Casyon Del Oro turns sack lunches into type A seels. 2291
Louisisms--100% school lunch. 2331
Lunch recipes get 'kid-tested'. 2364
Carrollton project SMILE'; suggested sethods for improgram generic-

sethods for improving lunchroom experisethods for improved, ences. 2381 Quantity recipes for school food serv-in mrograss. 2824 Quantity recipes for school food service programs. 2424
Try nea ways with bargain tarkey. 2467
W.S. DEFT. CP AGENCELTURY
Pood spending and income (Hay 1974).
78

Nutritive value of the United States per capits food supply. 410 Research in agriculture and the profes-Research in agriculture and the profession of dietetica. 1111
Pedaral fccd programs--1973, hearings, nimety-third Congress, first session, part 2-hanger in 1973. 1263
Secretary matz talks about school lu-Secretary Batz talks about achool lu-ach. 2184 Matrition programs in the United States Department of Agriculture. 2269 Programs for feeding our poor. 2302 Hedicating the food atmap program.

Lanch recipes get 'kid-tested'. 2364
Oat to lanch: a study of UDSAB'S daycare and senser feeding programs. 2370
U.S. OPFICE OP EDECATION
Desconstration projects for low-income
children. 2324
J.S. RECOMPRESS

Children. 2324
7.5. RECOMBERED BIFTERY ALLORANCES
Batritification of frozen preplated
achool lunches is needed. 692
Hatrition for the nation!. 964
Becommended Distary Allowances for
protein and energy, 1973. 1219
The acience and politics of the Bth
review of the RDA (not to be confessed
with the U.S. rDA of the FDA). 1238
USDA preposes nutriest labeling regulations advertising claims weald trigger
compliance. 1253
Hutritional lebeling (Slides). 1259
USTI PRICESE
Commence Policy on food labeling, Milw-

USIT PRICING
Conseer Policy on food labeling, Hilu-nakee, 1971. 1249
UNITED BATIONS
United National children 1974. 2384
UNITED STATES

Changes is diets of households, 1955 to 1965: implications for nutrition educa-tion today. 97 Effect of feed taboom on prenatal matr-ition. 162

PMGB 332



Batrition education in an afflyent society. 167 Diatery layels of households in the Distant lawels of households in the foar radions of the United States. 17: A commission assume of the Iowa brankf-act stadies. 257 The Fower of good nutrition. 362 The forest of good nutrition. 352 Dieta of aan, women, and children in the United States. 386 Sources of distant iodina. 577 Guidallnes for a national natrition solicy. 979 policy. 979
Food areferences of childran from lower socioeconomic eroupa---a quoqraphic study. 1079
How far have we come? 1132
Food and nutrition: is hasrica due for a mational policy? 1233
Sacretary Butz talka about school lumber. 2184 Rock, 2184
Food consumption of households in the United States, seasons and year 1965-DDIVEDSITIES Braak monotony--live in, dime out. 2172 Portable sos serves luach. 2332 rortable accessions leach. 2332 UBSATEMENTO PARS The 'tiq three' risk factors that predict coronary disease best. 88 are TUPA harafal? 134 Arm FUPA hersfal? 134
Tan-was suparience of additied-fat
diets on vounder asm with occomery
heart-disease. 185
Pats in food and diet. 619
Coso sequir la dieta prudante. 754
The potential toxicity of successiva
polyunsaturates do not let the fatient
harm hisself. 812
Polyunsaturated fatty acid intakes of
children. 954
The Erndent diet. 2418 children. 954
The Prudent diet. 2418 Baaching urban women. 2229
UBBAN INFLUENCES
Matrition problems of urban children. The art of tuving seat. 216s
USBAN POPLATION
UCHanites seat te approached through
racognized information sources. 62
Butritional beliefs seong a low-incose
urban population. 29s
Food consumption Patterns: rural vs.
urban. 395 BERL LEAGUE UBBBB IS AT TON |BABIXATION | Brasst faeding in Tanzania: atudias on |infast faeding practices and attitudes. The application of social science reasarch methods to the study of food habits and food consamption in an industrializins area. 262
Sucio cultural malnutrition. (Growth failura in children due to socio cultural factors). 837
Dietary and disease patterns asong Micronasiass. 871
Urbasization, dist and potential health affects in Palau. 872
Bealth hazards in the urhanization of the African. 1028 195 Carrent concepts of nutrition and diet in diseases of the kidnay: 1: Gansral principles of dietary aanaqasent. 223 BTAR School lunch dets a Staniah setting. 2341 School lunch--student bcdv: hand-in-haad in bountiful. 2344 Third graders host a banquat. 2372

The kid's cookbook. 1967 Resistant with a Hexican accent. 2055 VALUE SISTEE

aced. 839
Participant observation in natrition
education program devalopment. 588
One atrons link: procram 2, values and
attitudes (Hetica picture). 1727
One street link: arogram 2, values and
attitudes (Videoca-mastra). 1728
The attitudes, values, and life styles
of youth. 1764
mar

East and vaal in family seals. 71

The seav seenines food has for the seed, 439

VEGSTABLE OILS

Eat your way to health. 514
Grapwseed oil: a rich source of linolsic acid. 581
Como sequir le dista prudente. 754 Soybeans for health and a longer life. 1091 VICETABLES CETTABLES
Vacatables in family meals. 70
Vacatable fibre: its physical propertion. 347
Food and matrition teaching pictarss Food and matrition teaching pictaram (Study prints). %11
Eat your way to health. 51%
Put much in their senu. 53%
Put much in their senu (Pilmatrip/casante taps). 525
The carrot med. 59%
Coam vegatables pare busne malud. 690
Que hortalizam commune hoy? 769
Oragon calandar of vitamins A and C in framh fruits and vacatables. 792 frash fruits and vagetablas. 792
The first book of food. 895
Bild greens--vagetables or just wasda? 909 The wonderfal world of frankness (Fila-atrib/Cassatts taps). 1011 Vegatarias diata. 1021 Tou and your food. 1088 Bhy sat our vagatables? (Motion Pictu-1052 TOI. Perspective, tight-ening supplies. 1130 Garlic. Grash o. Taraley. 1145 Grash or wax shap beans. 1143 Faraley. 1144 Calery. 1145 Cultivated aughrooas. 1147 Radisham. 1150 Fadisham. 1150 Swewt anime. 1 Spinach. 1152 Carrotm. 1156 Eggplant. 1156 Celariac. 1159 Kale. 1161 Sweet potatoes. 1162 Artichokan. 1164 Cauliflower. 116 Beets. 1168 Brussals aprouts. Aspara qua. 1179 Rhubarb. 1173 Tomatoes. 1175 Cabbagam. 1179 1170 Swaat corn. 11 Nustard Gresns. 1180 Hustaru 4.4.... Dry onions. 1189 Rutabagas. 1189 Turnips. 1191 1185 Batarcrass. 1193 Green onions. 11 Entuca. 1195 Lettuca. 1196 Broccoli. 1197 Potatoma. 1198 Cucumbera. 1199 1199 Collards. 1201 Shallots. 1203 Parsmips. 1204 Farmips. 1204 Swiss chard. 1206 Okra. 1207 Dandelioss. 1208 Kohlrabi. 1210 Henu for today's youth market (taken from recent Gallup survays). 1805 The Bation's aost popular sens items. 1815 Consussrs' prafarences, usas, and buy-ing Practices for selected vegatables: a nationalds servey. 1893 Classtooms: Vegatable cookerv (Transpa-rencies). 1629 Creative halletin hoards -- slamentary. The mena magic of frozens. 1895
The malad her as manu-decor-mood. 192
Boa to asceed with vagetable cookery.
1980 1980
For a seal sithout cooking: concoct s asis dish salad. 1988
Hatriest losses in institutional food handling. 1987
Row to see today's breader and batter sizes. 1951
A close-up on cooking sith wegstables. 1956 Gatting to know vagatables (Show'n Tell) . 1982 Tell, 1982 Food for tomorrow, better nutrition today. 2160 Teenagers' gardens apgrade fapily di~

Better health through tatter food. 2311
V is for vagetable gardan. 9 ways to base up your profits with beans. 2425 Cannad vagatables are latter than ever. 2427 Small portions: syciting side dishes. ZUJ7 Great seatless asels. 2469 Hutritious, delicious, and sconosical saled days. 2478 Tic-Tac-(Fota) tos. 2500 Hutritional qualities of frash fruits and vegetables. 2584 EUFRARIA DIFFS and vegetales. 2004 VEGETARIAB DIFFS. Eating 2 r life. 103 Beaatological, vitasin B 12, and folate studies on Sevanth--day Advantist vagatariaes. 136 Dist for a small planet (Botion picture). 232 The new vegatarians: the natural high? The "new" vegatarians. 344 The new vegetarians--Fart Two: The Zen macrobiotic acrement and other culta hamed on vegetariamism. 367 Before you say balcney...Berm's what you should know about vagatarianisa. 456
Paising infant on wegetarian diet. 475
Vegetarian diets. 829
Vegatarian diata. 830
Vegatarian diata. 1020 Soybeans for health and a longer life. Birchar-Bennar nutrition plan for skin Birchar-Bennar nutrition plan for skin problems. 2171 Recipas for a small planet. 2437 Good focd for good health. 2459 Vagatarian gourast cookery. 2460 Diat for a small planet. 2468 Great aeatless small. 2469 Vegatarians and vagetarian dists. 2562 Vegsterians and VEGETABIASS
Dating for life. 103
Hasatclogical, vitasin B 12, and folats
stadies on Seventh--day Advantist vagatarians. 136 re). 332 The new wegetarians: the natural high? The "new" vegstarians. 344 The new vegetarians -- Part Two: The Zen macrobiotic sevement and other cults based on vegetarianiss 367 based on vegetarianism. 367
The new vegetarians, part one--vegetarianism and its aedical consequences. Before you say baloney...Bare's what you should know about wegstarianism. ASS
Raising infant on vegetarian diet. A75
Vegstarian dists. 829
Vagetarian dists. 1020
Vagetarian diets. 1021
Vegetarian dourset cooksry. 2460
Vagetarians and vegetarian diats. 2562 VENDING BACRINES The child communer-culturel factors influencing his food choices. 40 Fadaral food programs, 1973, 1270 Tevan State Tach instructor wins awa for vanding course tachnique. 1824 VERTILATION. ETILATICS Consonwealth Edison: all convenience bitchen/crcbles aclver. 1999 stop air pollution in you kitchent. 2013 The ancyclopedia of profamaional kitchan planning. 2045
In yoar kitchen cooking ar a fire?
2096 VERBORT Teaching tetter use of donated foods. VIDEO CASSETTES Videocamentam: the dream andium. 168 Videotape: a ravolution in the making. 1845 Videocasettas: the dress medium. 1680 Files vg. Videottpes in aducational programs. 1752 Videotape: a ravolution in the asking.



TIREL INDECTIONS VIBAL IMPECTIONS Ascortic acid and coason colds. 938 Temily food habits in the Virgin Isle-ads. 1055 ads. INGINIA
Problem: how to cut meat costs in half,
molution: meat extenders. 2184
Extension mervice programs mromote good
natrition. 2235
Seven great American recipes from milliameburg. 2487 Williamsburg food mervice: Preserving flavor of Great American cuicine. 2488 VINGIBIA BRACH, VINGIBIA
Who sava e aanader caa't teach nutrition? 1051 VIBUSES
Selected reading in aicrobicledy. 2546 Selected reading in airrobicledy, 254(VISTEING BORDERARIES Walping low-income parents: I. Through parent education groeps: II. Through homersking consultants. 1553 One strong link: program 1, definition of the aide'e lob (Videocammette). 1725 One etrong link: Program 1, definition of the mide's lob (motion Picture). 1726
One strond link: prodrae 6, the home visit, pt. 1 (Hotion picture). 1735
One strond link: prodres 7, the home visit, pt. 2 (Hotion picture). 1736
One strond link: prodres 7, the home visit, pt. 2, prodram B, evaluation (Videocasmette). 1737
An interdisciplinary approach to teaching homemaker mides. 1801
The nutrition consultant and the home mide. 1844
Extension education + fccd frograms = Extension education + fccd frograms = better living. 2177 ratemann education v roce frograms v better living. 2177 Hutrition education via Fecfle-tc-feo-sle. 2196 Donated foods--the beginning of a good Denated foods-the beginning of a good diet. 2201
A coaprehensive home-care program for the chronically ill. 2219
Reaching urban women. 2229
Nutrition education for the aged and chronically ill. 2268
The nutrition story for low-income families. 2278
Mome economist-homeamker eide team exmands environmental enrichment Program. 2351 ram. 2351 Home economics midem reach poor families. 2357 ies. 2357
Program aides" for work with low-income families. 2358
Hobilizing the rotential of home economics for low-income families. 2383
Training 'women who care'. 2403
Extension Service intensifies help for the toot. 2406 the foor. 2406
VISITING NUBSE ASSOCIATION
The V.M.A. and dietery service. 786
Spanish handbook. 1717
Nutrition consultation for sublic health nurses. 2387 Nutrition services in hose health adan-cies. 2410 VITABLE & The use and abuse of vitaein A. 106 Annie A. 131 Distribution of viteein A to Population droupe. 138
Hore is not better. 323 More ie not better. 323
Tardaticks for netrition (kit). 413
Effects of netrition and other factors on steelast women's serus vitesie & levels. 422
Vitabin E supelesante and the absortion of e sassive dose of vitasin & 596 Dys. Let's have more vitamin A end C fcode in school lench (slidee). 615 A syltidisciplinary enelymis of children's food consumption behavior. 632 Vitasin A: potential protection from cerciaceees. 660 Vitasin A autriture in North Aserice. Preliminary findings of the first hea-Preliainary findings of the first health and nutrition examination survey, United States, 1971-1972. 713
Oue hortalizes commer hoy? 769
The verdict on vitesins. 898
Pet-coleble vitamins in the eighth revision of the Becommended Dietery Allcuances. 1217

SUBJECT TRACE The role of the cossumications specialist: the "reach-and--frequency" use of sass sedia. 2276
WITABUS S COMPLEX
Eqq beaters: do they beet real eqqs? Whole milk is good for you--if you're e Daby. 15 Vitasin B6, the doctor's report. 35B Good drees may cause bad nutrition. 442 The verdict on vitesins. 89B VITABLE B12 Hesatological, vitaain B 12, and folate atudies on Seventh-day Adventiet veget-ariass. 136 arians. VXTABIS D Whole silk is good for you--if you're e beby. 15 Nutritional status of schoolchildren. Fore is not better. 323
Lactose nutrition end seteral select-Lactone nertition and meteral select-ioa. 389; Teaching kit os rickets (Posters). %1 Vitesin D: sode of ection and Fiosedi-cel applications. %85 cel apslications. 485
The werdict on vitasins. 898
Pat-solable vitemins is the eighth
revision of the Recoss-ended Dietery
Alloumaces. 1217
VXTANTS DEFICIBNOISS
Teaching kit os rickets (Posters). 416
The effect of nutrition in teen-age
gravidas on pregnascy and the etatus of
the Recosts. 1. A nutritional profile.
569 Effect of tea consumption on thiesin statum in men. 1022 VITABLE B ITABLE B
Are PUPA harsfel? 134
Lipid composition of selected sargarines. 251
Know your nutrition. 275
vitesis B content of selected baby
foods. 317
vitesis E emplements and the ebsorption of e sassive dose of vitasin A. Supplementation of human diets with viteeis E. 72B viteeis E end its reletion to heart discess. 790 discess. 790 Asericans love hogussh. B75 The werdict on vitesins. 898 Vitasin E (Slides). 976 Effects of vitesin E: good end bed. The needs viteein E? 1050 Who needs viteein 27 1050
Pat-soluble vitasins in the eighth
revision of the Becom-ended Dietary
Allowances. 1217
VITABLE E
viteein K supplementation for infarts
receiving silk euhstitute infent formalies end for those with fet malebsorption. 111 ion. 111
Pat-soluble vitasins in the eighth revision of the Becoms-ended Dietary Allowances. 1217 VITABLES How metural ere those 'materal' vitami-ns? 38 Nutrition -- whet's it ell about? 122 Hequvitasin and orthocolecular therepy is psychietry. 127 Nutrition end ecquired issunity. 143 As aree of concern: the nutritive profile of fest food seal combinations.

264
When hope for incureble diseases. 265
Knew yoer setrition. 274
Knew yoer eutrition. 275 A priser on vitasies. 313 Nateral, ordssic, and heelth foods. Viteeins ie fromen convenience dieners and pot pies. 318 Diet study points to iron deficiency among womes. 333 Wutritional improvement debate: supplesentetion of foods vs. netrition edecation. 345 Citres is... A fabulous freit. 392 Vitesis D: sode of ection end tiosedical epslications. 485

Ryths of vitasins. 488

Beinz nutritional data. 491

I's Sally C end here's what I do. 530

Learning about food (Filsstrip/rscor4).

532 learning aboet food (Filsstrip/cassette tape), 533 tape), 533
Vitasin E susplements and the absorpt-ion of a messive dome of vitasin A. 596 The food you eat. 687
The food you eat. 687
Punctions of food in nutrition. 723
Whet's in it for se?--the setrients
(Videccassette). 736
What's in it for ae?--the nutrients
(Motion pictere). 746
Wattitios: content and valee of some common foods--proteine (Charts on sPring rollers). 783
Oregon celendar of vitasins A and C in frash fruits and vegetables. 792
What nutriente do our infaste resulty
get? 825
The verdict on vitasins. 898 What nutriente do our infante reslly get? 825
The verdict on vitasins. 898
Hutrition, drugs end vitesine. 975
Hutrient intaks of pregnant women receiving vitasin-sineral emplements. 988
Progrees report of the Heman Netrition
Research Livision, Herketing and Netrition
Progrees report, July 1, 1970. 999
Progrees report, July 1, 1971. 1000
Progrees report. 1001
Building blocks of life. 1023
Vitasins and mimerals in the growing
years (Poster). 1028
Your health is what you make it. 1049
Who needs vitasin F7 1050
Het are lentile? 1212
Pat-soleble vitasins in the eighth
revision of the Fecoms-ended Dietary
Allowances. 1217
Recommended Dietary Allowances. 1247 nativeness. 121/ Reconsesded Dietsry Allowences. 1247 Reconsended Dietsry Allowences revised 1974. 1256 Diet and health (Filastrip). 1789 Hutrient losses in institutional food handling. 1947 Hutrient lumber than the handling. 1947
The effects of food processing on nutritional valees. 2118
Assessment of the aidday seal provided by Neels-on-Wheels in Brishane. 2401 RCHBULHRY
Recrostructure end nomencletere of
plant and animal food gourcee. 21
The A to E of health food terms. 2
Foodservice vocebulery. 2560

CATIONAL NEWCHTXON
The development of skills training now development of skills training courses. 161e

How to write and use behavioral objectives in vocational education programs.
168C New to create a mampower pool. 1653 Development of e velideted instructional system for hospi-tality education. 1758 The preparetion of occepational instre-Texas State Tech instructor wins award for vending course technique. 1824
Their classroos is en all-electric kitches. 1825 Their classroos is en all-electric kitches. 1825 Identifying competencies in the food service indestry. 1849 Training plans for HEROOS. 1855 Guidance and the Prosises and desands of career edecation. 1865 VOLBER PREDIME

Ands randing had nutrition education.
98 volume feeding and operation independe-1463 Nutrition feat--sore than jact fun. 2221

VOLUMENT ASSECTES Fond and entrition edecation source list. 2542

Voluments
Velenteers ie netrition edecatios. 5
Hutritics coenseling for drug eddicts
in rehebilitation. 1032
Lecciones pera lideres voluetarias. Teaching teens 'stuff' that counts. Volunteer doestes services to low-incose families. 1846

Coperative action hernessee comeenity forces. 2183 Volunteers teach creative cooking eith donated fccds. 2373



BATBB SUPPLY

Treinius 'women who care'. 2403 BAGES Bors

Pieinan wada: hidher retes end yere
peper work. 1287
The resumeration riddle. 1360
Conflicting insacts of rey on earloyee
notivation and satisfaction. 1462 BAITERS AND GAITERSSES
Joh opportuaities is e resteurent (Fil-astrin/Caspette tapa). 1795 CARTEL BOLING Doep vour wareweshing measure up? 2005 Wew heavy daty chlorimeted detergent. Sero turnover in the dishroca. 2057 Cleen dishes (Slides-audiocaspette). 2088 BABIBARCLING MODIFERET Converor telts--naw design//new perfor-nance. 2001 Dishwasher conversion cee pey divide-Dinhwasher conversion con-ads. 2003

Does wear ecreweshing measure up7 2005

Pood fecilities bluerint: Borld Trade
Center (Part v): dishweshing facilit-iee, private dining roop. 2012

Bey heevy daty chlorimated detergent. Sere termover in the dishroom. 2057 Cleem up efficiently and economicelly. 2067 Clean dishea (SlideP-audiecnsPette). CARTRO SSING The evolution of distribution: e distribution center with spece-eqe technol-OGV. 259 Wassamius
Guerentees/Werranties: ere you dettind
your dollars worth? 1993
BASBIRGTOR (STATE) ISBLETON (STATE)
Profact iron. 818
What are leatile? 1212
Participation in the Netional School
Lunch program in Washington School Districts. 2198
BBSTB BISPOSAL
The dilepse: sore ise't esouth: 1319 kitchen/Problem solver. 1999 Disposing of weste disposal heedaches. 200 8 Product shouceses tresh compactors. 2036 Trash coses end does et the University of Misconsin. 2016 Let's keep food sefe to cet (Notion picter). 2071 Applied foodservice semitation. 2082 Food thet builds Good health (Mctice Picture). 295 Learning about food (Pilastrip/record). 532
Leerning ebest food (Pilastrip/Cassette tese). 533
The food You ent. 647
Accepelation of mitrate. 725
Bhat's in it for me?--the mutriests (Videocessette). 736
What's in it for me?--the eutriests What's in it for se7--the eutriests (Botion Dicture). 786
Betrition: content and velue of some comeon foods--proteins (Charts on sprine rollers). 783
Does wour favorite drink actuelly quech your thirst? 927
Beter and heert disease: the barder the deadlier? 1033
Population growth, food needs and environmental stress. 1087
Bealth education. 1691
Como hacer us filtro de sque parm se cass (Filmstrip). 2000 casa (Filastrip). 2000 Bow hot is Your dishwashing? 207% Clees dishes (Slides-sudiocessette). Your world, my world: a beak for young eevirempentelists. 2105 BATER CORRESTORING Weter and heert disease: the herder the deadlier? 1033 Como hacer un filtro de meem para su case (Filmetrip). 2000 Operating end peinterence audgestions for an efficient hot water system. 2033 DATE BLATES Batar heating for the food service

kitchen. 2051 New het in veer dishusshing? 2074

Como hacer un filtro de egua pare au casa (Filmstrip). 2000 8ATER-SOLUBLE VITAMIES Vitania C end the common cold. 107 Vitania B6, the doctor's report. 358 Nutritional deficiencies in modern man, Oxford, 1972. 518 Recommended Dietery Allowences revised 1974. 1256 BATTRCRUSS Beta Betercress. 1193 OATBURELOUS
An apple is red.
Waternelons. 114 1098 1148 SPARING Breast feeding end weening prectices in developing countries and factors infludeveloping countries and factors influ-eacing them. 205 Breest-feeding habits end cultural context. (A study of three Ethiopien committees). 586 The cultural characteristics of breast-feeding: e survey. 761 Them you stop breest feeding: 865 BRIGST TIGHT
Growth and maturation. 15G
The measured influence of nutrition on mersonal end sociel development. 302
RGG: hoom for the oheae-or just e super-expensive plecebo? 463
Measured sortelity emong the low birth weight infents under apecial pediatric care. 598 care. 598
Four fectors effect weight control for obese children. 657 obese children. 657
Cheages in serus cholesterol during the
Stillan diet. 489
Leers to he thin. 919
Psychology of obesity: feilure to inhibit responses. 928
Cendy, chocolate, ice creee end how to
lick 'est. 988
Ohesity. 950
Studests leers to live with liters end
peters. 1813
Beight control - obesity. 2563
EFICET CONTROL
Fects on swecks. 1 Pecta on quecks. 1 Pood facts telk beck: food information--fellecies and facts. 121 Pood sower. 137 Pood power. 137
Customize your diet. 158
The hospitel dietitien in prevention
end treatment of obesity. 161
Ohesity end childhocd: your child doesn't have to be fet. 171
Obesity end the unborn child. 172
Controlling your weight. 179
Obesity--e special Urban Benlth panel
discusses a sejor health problem. 193
Protein-sparing effect is obese women
fed low calorie diets. 199
Clisical mesagement of the obese adult.
202 Psychosomatic ampects of malnutrition during edcleaceace. 218
Dieta mars el control de peso pera le sujer encinta (1500 calorias). 231
à domen dieta for better or for worse. Benos calorina pare sejor galud. 2 Balance your neels and lose weight. 288 Emlance your diet for health and appearance (Motion picture). 298
Baya to edd appeal to teenage dieting.
300 Sustained weight control. Sustained weight control. Jim Fou ere whet you eat; one eile, two miles, three miles more. 319 Education for dieters. 327 Treating obseity is growing children. 343 The obese school child--s chellenge. 354 The enigan of obesity. 403 Alternate approach to low fat--low saturated fat--low cholesterol diet. Beel planning for the golden yeers. 429 Use of drugs in the treetment of obesity. 432 Girth costrol. Girth control. 433
The secret family diet. 438
Diebetes and pregnency. 447
BCG: hoom for the obese--or just a
super-espensive placeho? 463
The chese adolescent. 468
Trenting adolescent obesity; long-renge
evaluation of previous therapy. 469

Pood--what for? 480 Treatment of obesity in edolescence. Intestinal bypasa for chesity. Can we modify the number of edipose cells? 509 Food habits of obese and nonobeae edol-Food habits of opense and honour escents. 528 The state of nutrition today. The leves of Kernel Beerd. 570 The psychology of obesity. 578 Your alia tria figure. 584 Your mile trie rights. Dee Overweight--its prevention end control (in Chinese). 616 Getting involved in breakfest. 641 Rutrition end birth defects prevention. Four fectors effect weight centrol for obese children. 657
Panily resculution for '74: shape up end slim down. 663 The obese child. Overweight. 669 Overweight. Nutrition for the growing years. 676 The big stretch. 684 Tou can reduce. 724 The paychologist's eat-enything diet. 804 ### Realth end modere men. ### 831

Chenges in serus cholesterol during the Stilleen diet. ### 849

Paychological forces, motivetion, and nutrition education. ### 851

Low-carbohydrate diet debete. ### 880

The 'just right' esting handbook. ### 893

Etiology of obesity--the QQF theory. #### 894 89%
The ascret fawily eserciae plan. 902
Obasity - part vIII: treetment. 916
Learn to be thin. 919
Paychology of obesity: feilure to inhibit responses. 92%
wutrition and feeding techniques for hendicapped children. 933
The truth about weight control. 93%
Candy, chocolete, ice creen end how to lick 'ep!. 94%
Obesity. 950
Wutrition for the netion!. 96%
The success of TOPS, e melf-help group. 967 Personelized weight control. 974 Personelized Weight Control. 974
Rational diet construction for mild and
grand obesity. 997
Weight control (show 'n tell). 1005
Perspectives on overweight. 1031
Whet to do ebout teenage overweight.
1043 Obesity and salnutrition in childhood. 1062 Weight control in a college mituetion. Sweet end dangerous. 1075 Wutrition education, 1972. 1269 Clesstoons: Problems of overweight (Trenaperencies). 1608 Teaching teens 'stuff' that counts. Tesis Planning during pregnency. 1902 Try tris-e-pound. 2232 Comprehensive self-ierrovement progrem for inner city obsae teenage girls. Weight control in public school children. 2201 For overweight teenage girls. For overweight teenage girls. 2317
An effective weight control progrem in
a public achool system. 2348
Adolescent obesity. 2355
Yolunteers lend e hand. 2392
The low cholesterol cockbook. 2829
The naturel breakfast book. 2892
Convenience foods for celculeted diets. 2554 Beight control - obesity. 2563 Beight control - obeaity. 2563

ERIGHT GAIB

Obeaity and childhood: your child doesn't have to he fat. 771

Be informed on nutrition. 452

Environmental factors associated with practices of children at successive agalevels. 521 Environmental factors associated with Environmental factors associated with preschool obesity; I. obesity in six-month-old children. 522 Current concepts: sodium and diuretics in pragmancy. 626 retar aninatrition is white newborn infents: saternal factors. 668 Paychclegy of obesity: failure to inhibit responses. 924



BRIGHT LOSS

950 Ohesity. BYIGHT LOSS Hypercalcemia and skeletal effects in chronic hypervitaminosis A. 404

Be informed on nutrition. 452

HCG: toon for the obese--or just a super--xpensive placebo? 463

Intertinal hypass for obesity. 496

Four factors affect weight control for obese children. 657

Chandes in serum cholesterol during the Stillman diet. 849

Diagnosis and treatment of ancrexic matates. 869

Low-carbohydrate diet debate. 980

Learn to be thin. 919 Hypercalcemia and skeletal effects in Lou-carbohydrate diet debate. 880 Learn to be thin. 919 Psychology of obesity: failure to inhibit responses. 924 Candy, chocolate, ice cream and how to lick *emi. 948 Obesity. 950 Childhood obesity. 1064 The low-carbohydrate diet in the treatment of obesity. 1074
The potato lower's diet ccckbook. 2456 The potato lover's diet ccckbook. 2456
BRIGHT REDUCTION
Obesity and childhood: your child doesn't have to be fat. 171
The erigma of olesity. 403
HGG: boom for the obese-or just a super-expensive placebo? 463
Intestinal bypass for obesity. 496
The loves of Kernel Beard. 570
Four factors affect weight control for obese children. 657
Chances in serum cholesterol during the Stillman diet. 849
Low-carbohydrate diet debate. 880 Chances in serum cholesterol during the Stillman diet. 849
Low-carbohydrate diet debate. 880
Obesity - part wIII: treatment. 916
Learn to be thin. 919
Psychology of obesity: failure to inhibit responses. 924
Candw. chocolate, ice cream and how to lick 'ear. 948
Obesity. 950
Get lost, extra pounds. 982
Perspectives on overweight. 1031
What's missing in the treatment of obesity by behavior mcdification? 1041
The rotato lower's diet cockbock. 2456
ELCHTS WEIGHTS Plents
Retric system (Kit). 1838
What about metric? 2508
Scme references on metric information
(Kit). 2570

BPCPARF

Mobilizing the potential of home sics for low-income families. 23

Wheat in human nutrition. 145
WRITE MOUSE COMPRESENCE ON FOOD, NUTRITION AND STAITM
A Year of development in nutrition and acing. 1036 A year of development in nutrition and aging. 1036 The Shite House Conference on Food, Mutrition and Health: Supplementary report from panel on Popular education. 1044

The white house conference on fccd, nttrition, and health; recommendations of panels on nutritice teaching and education. 1085

BRITE BOUSE CONFERENCE OF TOUTH Releasing Youth potential. 110

Cardiovascular diseases: care and prev-Cardiovascular diseases: care and prevention - 2. 380
Cardiovascular diseases: care and prevention - 1. 381
Cardiovascular diseases: care and prevention - 3. 382
The troblem of malnutrition. 2066 Hercury as a food contaminant. Food fortification. 2129 MBOLESALING

Food-related energy requirements. 1108 BILD FOODS Wild greens -- vegetables or just weeds? 909

Edible wild plants--try it, you may like it. 1085

Trash comes and does at the University of Wiscansin. 20%6 Community involvement: feeding the elderly - a new responsibility. 2193 WORK INTERTURES

Now to work smarter -- not harder. 1285 The psychological contract: a conceptesl structure for management/employee relations. 1323 relations. 1323
Functional 10b analysis: an approach to a technology for manpower planning. 1342 How to conserve employee energy. 1371 mationing the scarcest resource: a sanager's time. 1380
The worker and the job; coping with change. 1446 Modification of work behavior. 1467

BORK EXPERIENCE TO WORK Denavior. 1467
BORK EXPERIENCE Tuning in to the community. 1762
BORK EXPERIENCE PROGRAMS
A model for educating supportive person mode: for educating supportive Dersonnel: the dietetic technician. 1558 Froblem: how to build teamwork; solution: on-qoing training. 1755 Health career clubs: is it time for a national organization? 1862 WORK FLOW

Number one failure factor: lost time and low productivity go hand in hand. Crown center: central kitchen/diverse food service. 2002
Systems intelligence in the food service kitchen. 2044
WORK SIMPLIFICATION

How to work smarter--not harder. 128: Pationing the scarcest resource: a manager's time. 1380 Hodern techniques of supervision. 13: Work simplification, achool lunch 10, instructor manual. 1864 instructor manual.

A model for educating aupportive personnel: the dietetic technician. 1558
Professional development: get them early. 1661 Training plans for MEROSS. 1855

WORKING COMDITIONS

Handbook of modern personnel administration. 1333 ation. 1333
How to conserve employee energy. 1371
Paranoial. 1434
The worker and the job; coping with change. 1446
A safety self-inspection program for foodservice operators. 2083

MUBELING MUNER The worker and the job: coping with change. 1446 Good meals for busy days (Slides). 1910

Training 'women who care'. 2403
BORKSERETS
Preparing meals: the last step (Videoc-assette). 739 assette). 739
Preparing meals: the last step (Motion picture). 749 WORKSHOPS

Business meetings boost nutrition. 224 Nutrition and the war om Doverty: Amer-ican home economics association worksh-op--working with low income families. 1646

Nutrition education workshop. 1695 Nutrition workshops challenge Califor-nia foodservicers. 1721 h workshop conducted by the vocational home economics teacher to promate nutrition education in the elementary schools. 1796 ols. 1796 Teaching teachers to teach nutrition.

1822 Cooperative action harnesses community forces.

BORLD PROBLEDS Western Hemisphere scientista discuss nutrient needs and food prospects. 1: Nutrition and behavior. 196 Ethnology and health problems. 339 Han, food, and nutrition. B33 Food shortage--an educational challe-

nge. 1086
Food and nutrition: a new view of an old problem. 1100
Integrated approach for food, nutrition, population and economic growth.

1118
Bill there be enough food? 1124
Yequesble proteins: short world food
aupolies influence vegetable proteins'
future - Part II. 1129
The world food situation (Slides).

new need: the nutrition programmer. 2169 Experts ask action to avoid millions of deaths in food crimis. 2330 world food mituation. 2393

--,--

WRITING ITTIEC Writing for "poor folks". 1531 Communication through professional writing. 1621 Problems in producing programs for auto-instruction. 1710 Nutrition education via the public press. 1806

Three lunch programs involve students and consunity. 2374
TERR SCUED SCHOOLS

rear-round school means more money for foodservicers. 1497 Tear-round school plan offers economy of operation. 2056 YEARBOOKS Year-round school means more money for

Shopper's quide. 75 TOGBURT
Dairy products. 1095
TOUBG ABULTS (20-34 TBABS)
Heeds and interests of young homesakers--living in two lcw-income housing
srolects. 3 projects. 3
The new vegetarians: the natural high? 342 The "new" vegetarians. Momenaking teachers in public health.

SER BACROSIGTIC DIST Ten MacBobiutic Blat Zen Macrobiotic dieta. 125 The new vegetarians—Part Two: The Zen sacrobiotic sovement and other cults based on vegetarianiss. 367 Mutrition in perspective. Americans love hogwash.

STRC Zinc in animal and human nutrition. Water and heart disease: the harder the deadlier? 1033 Recommended Dietary Allowances up to date--trace sinerals. 1244
Reconnended Dietary Allowances revised



PERSONAL AUTHOR INDEX

fbran Jentarql, Aliki 1080 Abbott, F 90
Abraas, Iaabal 1501
Acker, G 2356
Adaas, Jane H 93
Adass, F 8 95
Adaas, S 767
Adaas, S 100
Albarea, H G 98
Albartini, Tullio 1503
Aldaraan, Nichaal 961
Alaxandar, J C 99
Alexander, Joe 1504
Alfieri, Daniel 567
Allianadar, J 506
Alfieri, Daniel 567
Allianadar, J 506
Alfieri, Daniel 567
Alliano, F H 102
Alliano, F H 103
Altschul, Aaron H 104, 105
Amen, R J 891, 929
Aeandola, Joseph 1914
Aserina, Haynard A 2156
Anderson, Heles L 495
Anderson, F H 130
Arsstrona, Bruca K 136
Arsstrona, Bruca K 136
Arsstrona, Bruca K 136
Arsstrona, F 1514
Arcovave, Guillarso 138
Arroyo, Padro 263, 628
Arrindon, L R 1081, 1511
Arroyave, Guillarso 138
Arroyo, Padro 263, 628
Arrindon, L R 1081, 1511
Arroyave, Guillarso 138
Arroyo, Padro 263, 628
Arrindon, E 1514
Auccin, D 142
Avarv, Arthur 1285
Averv, Arthur 1285
Averv, Arthur 1286
Averv, Arthur 1285
Averv, Arthur 1285
Averv, Arthur 1286
Averv, Arthur 1286
Averv, Arthur 1285
Averv, Art Bal, Cileep G #09
Balcosb, J 155
Balfoar, Hichael 2507
Balfour, Hichael David 2506
Balistfy, Joseph L 1872
Balka, Thomas E 1399
Ball, Eric G 156
Ball, Fric G 156
Ball, Hichael P 950
Falslay, H 157
Balslay, Harie B 158
Basks, Marioria Ann 2109
Farbiari, Dorina 645
Barbrow, Losie E 2508
Esrker, H 281
Bareard, W Robert 1516 Bal, Cileep G 409

Earnea, Broda O 159
Barneam, Lawie A 160
Earneam, H S 1517, 2166
Earron, J 2260
Barrom, Welio Garcia De 645
Earry, H B 161
Barthclosew, H J 162
Barthctt, Glen S 773
Eartoloseo, Hichale 151B
Barton, Ann 3
Bash, H D 2167
Eass, Hery A 427, SBB
Batchar, Clive H 1519
Battietona, G C BB5
Bay, B 4, 1919, 1920, 1921
2416
Eayless, Thaodora H 164 Payless, Theodora H 164 Bayton, d A 165 Beard, James Andrew 2417 Baaton, D H 166
Baaton, G H 972
Baavers, T 1520
Back, Sasuel E ed 2897
Beckar, Thelsa L 216B
Beckar, David L 1082, 1083 Beckar, Thelma L 2168

Peckan, David L 1082, 1083

1088

Baer, Ira B 1993

Peauwkam, A M 167

Bedhin, Ivan D 168

Pehali, Kay B 575

Pehrle, Franklin C 569

Belcian, Arletta 169

Belcian, Arletta 170

Balson, Abby Avin 171, 172

Benack, B T 173

Penack, B T 173

Penack, B T 173

Penack, B T 174

Penqoa, J H 175, 2064, 2509

Penqoa, Jose H 176

Penlamin, Burton T 177

Pannett, I 178

Pannett, I 178

Pannett, I 178

Pannett, Ron F 2110

Pengra, B Pittera 179

Penzieyr, J 180

Perg, AD 2169

Perg, AD 2169

Perger, Hika 1521

Pardoran, Warren L 181

Parkman, Jaroma 1290

Barger, Hika 1521

Pardoran, Warren L 181

Parkman, Jaroma 1291

Barman, Sylvie M 653

Perresford, K 1067

Perry, W T C 183

Bayar, Mancy R 184

Piaranbaum, Harvin L 185

Biari, John G 1217

Piamdorf, Meinz 5, 6

Pigann, S K 294

Birch, Nerbert G 187, 188

Pird, Kermit M 2111 Plandorf, Weinz 5, 6
Fignan, S K 294
Birch, Herbert G 187, 188
Fird, Kersit H 2111
Bittal, Dereen C 1711
Bittal, Lester R 1293
Flack, Jasas H 1294
Black, Jasas H 1294
Black, Jasas H 1294
Black, Virginia Todd 1295
Flackburn, Hary L 189
Flackburn, Hary L 1875, 1922
1923, 2419, 2420, 2421
Blair, Jualia C 1875, 1922
1923, 2419, 2420, 2421
Blair, Jualia C 1875, 1922
Ilair, Juan 1522, 1994, 2172
Flank, Helan 1523
Flix, Gunnar 190
Flonde, Carolina U 343
Flount, H Farker 1528
Flus, H 1 2174
Flueenfeld, Frad 1525
Flocobo, Delce 268
Flodley, H A 2175
Flochas, Frank H 847
Floffa, Joseph 1503
Flointoweky, David L BB3
Flointoweky, David L BB3
Flointoweky, David L BB3
Florders, H 1527
Flordhee, Asita 2436
Florders, H 1527
Flordhee, H 1527
F

Borrak, J 196
Boshall, Furis R 950
Boss, Donna 121B
Bosrqas, Hactor 263
Bowers, Jamas 692
Bowers, Halvys K 152B
Boyd, Fannia Lee 1529
Bradfield, R E 197, 198
Bradfield, Robert B 199
Bradford, R La Jaena 685
Bradley, W B 200
Bradaher, H S 2177
Brags, Gary 1530
Brad, J 1531 Bradaher, H S 2177
Brags, Gary 1530
Brand, J 1531
Brand, Jean 158
Brandt, H B 201
Brannan, B J 1532
Bray, Georga A 202, 950
Braulieu, A 217B
Brant, Catharine 1533
Bressani, Ficardo 207
Braw, Holmes Etta Fearl 208
Bricker, A J 209
Bridwell, B 210
Bridge, G H 211
Briggs, Georga H 212, 1038
1296
Bright, George W 1534 1296
Bright, George W 1534
Brill, N 1535
Brink, M F 157
Brittin, N C 1536 Brink, M F 157
Brittin, M C 1536
Broaddus, John T 567
Broadwell, Martin M 1537
Broddy, Aaron I 2112
Brooks, C G 1759
Brown, Donald M 213
Brown, F I 214, 467
Brown, Henry 215
Brown, Henry 215
Brown, Hercia 216
Bruch, Hilde 217, 218
Bruhn, C M 219, 800
Brusback, C L 321, 322
Brun, T 198
Brunin; M 2179
Brush, M K 1055, 2180
Bryan, John R 1297
Bryan, H S 220
Buchann, Robert D 1298
1299, 1300, 1301, 1302, 1303
Bufton, K R 2181
Bulechek, G H 1609
Bullough, Robert Y 1539
Burgess, A 2182
Burgess, A 2182
Burgess, A 2182
Burgess, A 2182
Burgest, A 2183
Burkert, Audrey C 944, 986
Burkitt, Denia P 221, 222
798
Burr, Donald F 1995 1301, 1302, 1303 Burkert, Audrey C 944, 946
Burkitt, Denia P 221, 222
798
Burr, Donald F 1995
Burris, Hary Ellen 5, 6
Burstiner, Irving 130a
Burt, Olive 1088
Burton, Penjasin T 223
Buslaff, C 2114
Bessart, JF 1541, 1542
Betterfield, F G 225
Butterfield, W John R 950
Butterworth, T N 1543
Butz, Zarl L 2184
Buxo da Roiq, Z 1544
Byler, Puth Y 1545
Byrd, Bobert B\$5
Caggiula, Arlana W 2186
Calna, Stella C 2186
Caldwall, Jaees R 423
Callahan, Dorothy L 239
Calloway, Doris Nowes 189
B71, 1219
Caesbell L 277 B71, 1219
Caepron, Janat L 2510
Caspbell, E B77
Caspbell, J A B77
Caspbell, J Alexander 87B
Caspball, W Elizabeth B78
Caspball, Y 469
Carbine, Hichael E 1550
Carlin, Agnes Prancas 1965
Carlson, Gary B 1305

Carol, Ruth 653
Carpentar, D L 251
Carr, Donald L 1702
Carr, G 252
Carrow, A 612
Cartow, A 612
Cartar, Bobart A 1774
Cartwright, E 1306
Casbargua, Jchn P 2511
Caeo, E K 1878
Castar, W O 253, 254, 2115
Caetor, W O 255
Cavaisni, Habel 2428, 2429
Cavallo, Anita 645
Cawlay, Plorance A 1927
Cadarquist, Eana C 937
Challie, B C 2065
Chesbarlain, Y H 10
Chesbarlain, Y H 10
Chesbarlain, Y H 10
Chesbarlain, Y H 10
Chesbarlain, Y H 238
Chandlar, Jchn T 2334
Chandlar, Jchn T 2334
Chandlar, Rathlaan 1771
Chandre Panond, A 259
Chandrasakhar, U 325
Chandrasakhar, U 325
Chandrasakhar, U 60
Cheng, Monona W 2431
Chepin, Cynthia 2116
Chass, J F 262
Chevex, Adolfo 263
Ches, Li-fang 264
Chen, Philir S 1091
Chesakh, A D 2191
Cheraskin, Fasauel 265
Chick, Marriette 268
Chick, Marriette 268
Chidestar, F H 1551
Chilman, C S 1553
Cho, Harjorie 269, 1554
Chilman, C S 1553
Cho, Harjorie 269, 1555
Christie, T G 1556
Christsan, Farbara G 447
Chung, Halen D 1091
Church, Hartha Jo 271
Clancy-Wepburn, Katherina 272
Clark, Colin 1928
Clerk, F L G 273 Church, Hartha Jo 271
Clancy-Hepburn, Katharina 272
Clark, Colin 1928
Clerk, F L G 273
Clerk, F L G 273
Clerk, Helen E 56B, 697
Clark, Judith A 1102
Clerk, Linda 274
Clerk, Linda 275
Clerk, H 276
Clerk, H 276
Clerke, Walter Y 1557
Cleyton, Bernard 2432
Clemen, Sara J 1558
Clevaland, L E 11
Cloae, K 2192
Cochran, Lida 251a, 2515
Coffey, Kitty R 277
Cogger, Pat 2433
Cohen, Cyril 278
Cohen, Flizabeth 279
Cohen, Harold H 990
Collier, Dianna 2501
Collina, F L 226, 954
Ccllina, Gratchen E 2303
Colsan, N 281
Coety, C H 282
Cone, Harcia 1566
Cone, William F 1567
Conley, Elwanda Lu 1568
Conn, R H 1569
Connelly, Jan Harie 2194
Connelly, Jan Harie 2194
Connelly, Jan Harie 2194
Connelly, Flavanda Lu 1568
Conner, H H 285, 1570
Conone, Ruth 286
Cook, Frances 291, 292, 1929
Cock, H H 1571
Cocper, Bartara 293
Cordero, J B 1572
Cordent, H R 1093
Cornacchia, Harcld J 1573
Corsely, P B 294
Corrado, C 301
Corree, Hector 302



Casand, B E

Cosand, H E 2349 Costand, H E 2487
Cost, Jacquelyn S 303
Coulson, Z 304
Cossais, David 8 305, 306
Cowsll, C 2214
Covell, Catherine 653 Cowell, Catherine 653
Cox, agryann 307
Craiq, D G 1576, 1577
Crases, Donna Mawberry 308
2117
Craswall, W H 1792
Cria, Alonzo A 309
Criasine, Harry Bath 2197 Criasins, Harv Bath 219
Crocker, Betty 2438
Croman, Harion 1880
Cross, Alasne A 1578
Caps, Leanne E 567
Curl, David H 1580
Curry, H L 1482
Curry, Mancy 1094
Cyrs, Thoass E Jr 1582
Craika-Marins, Dorica H
Craikowski, J H 311
Dalan, James 849
Ealrapla, J I 1583
Daltabuit, Hagali 628
Daltabuit, Hagali 628
Daltabuit, Magali 628
Daltabuit, Magali 628
Daltabuit, Hagali 628 Daacn, Albart 2556
Daaon, G Fdward 313
Danial, William A 420
Danialm, Richard W 1222
Ennowski, T S 314
DaFron, Elamr J 21
Darby, William J 315
Earling, Hary 316
Daugherty, Thomas H 1314
Eauncay, Joy 421
Davidson, Alam 2435
Davimy, H 327
Eavis, Bruce 2198
Davis, Carole A 63
Eavis, Carole A 63
Eavis, Rapa J 1227
Davis, Raba J 1227
Davis, Robert F 1929
Davis, Robert F 1929
Davis, Tad 1585
Eawson, Connie 1586
Eavis, Connie 1586 Davis, Raba J 1227
Davis, Richard E 136
Davis, Richard E 136
Davis, Tad 1585
Davis, Tad 1585
Dawis, Tad 1585
Dawson, Connie 1586
Da Rittar, Elaar 318
Daak, Ruth 1773
Davar, N 8 321, 322
Dabons, Albert F 320
Calamontadne, Robert F 1524
Dalado, G 321, 322
Emnton, Jon J 1587
Desal, Patricia 963
Deskins, Barbara B 323
Cautach, Ron 324
Davadas, R 8 325
Lavadas, Raiasmal F 326, 2199
Davine, H H 852
Dawine, H H 852
Dawine, H Ary L 319
Dhody, Kugua Latha 2199
Dichtar, Ernest 1316, 1317
Dick, Arthur H 1318
Dickas, Dan 1652
Dickas, Dan 1652
Dickas, Dan 1652
Dickinson, E 7 1899
Dickinson, E 899
Dickinson, E 970
Dickinson, L 2 472
Dickinson, L 2 472
Dickinson, L 2 472
Dickinson, L 2 472
Dickinson, L 2 1746
Cittaenn, Joseph 849
Cittaenn, Laura 335
Cobina, Francem W 336
Dobina, Albart 1320
Codda, J 337
Dodda, Janica H 609
Dosholdt, L C 1932
Conaldon, Sarbara 2098
Dosholt, F 339
Dosholt, F 339
Dosholt, F 339
Dosholt, Judy A 340
Duane, Janes E 1591
Druyfama, F 458
Drimkall, Judy A 340
Duane, Janes E 1592
Cumrr, Edwin C 1322
Dake, Peter 2591
Dukas, R E 1593
Dull, Garald G 1096
Damaham, Hichaml H 1323

Duncan, Dorothy 1929 Dunphy, Joe 1598 Dever, Johanna T 382, 383 344 Dever, Johanna T 342, 343
344

Dverza, Henry A 345
Earl, H G 346

Eastwood, H A 347
Ebarrel, Bartha 1595
Elling, S K 348
Echols, I J 1596
Eckert, Francas 1626
Eddy, T F 349
Fdan, Alvin F 350
Edson, Ann 351, 352
Edwards, C H 353
Egan, H 354
Egan, H 355
Egan, H 354
Egan, H C 355, 1223, 2166
2203, 2204
Finstein, Hardary A 1328 2203, 2204
Finstein, Mardary & 1328
Filiott, I 356
Filia, Anita 357
Filia, John H 358
Engatroa, Coneld H 359
Enlca, Cortaz F 360, 361
Epstight, F S 362, 363
Epptight, Ercal S 364, 365
366 366 Epstein, Jack H Epstein, Jack H 1329
Erdors, Eaul L 1330
Erfurt, John C 1331
Erhard, Darla 367, 368
Eshbach, Cherlan E 1332
Exteros, G I 369
Etzwiler, D D 2207
Evans, Exethnia H 2239
Evans, Evelyn 1933, 1934
1935, 1936, 1937, 1938
1935, 1941
Evans, K 866
Evald, Ellan Suchaen 2437
2469
Exten-Seith, A H 372, 372 1329 2469
Exten-Smith, A H 372, 373
Fanularc, Joseph J 1333
Fantelli, Robert J 1600
Parad, S 376
Farwer, Helvin 1334
Farnuar, Susan 848
Farr, Tom 1698, 1335, 1883
1884, 2438, 2439, 2440, 2441
Fathauar, G H 377
Fearrington, Doris 8 378
Faenay, Hoira C 630
Fainbard, Hortiaer R 1337
1338, 1339, 1340
Feifar, Z 380, 381, 382
Faidstain, H 857
Fantan, Barbara 383, 384
Fenten, D X 384
Fenten, D X 384
Fenten, D X 384
Fenten, D X 385
Field, Anna 23
Fifiald, Frad F 1341
Fincher, L J 386
Findorff, Irens K 1885
Field, Anna 23
Fifiald, Frad F 1341
Fincher, L J 386
Findorff, Irens K 1885
Field, Anna 23
Fifiald, Frad F 1341
Fincher, L J 386
Findorff, Irens K 1885
Field, Anna 23
Fifiald, Frad F 1341
Fincher, J H 1718
Fincher, J H 1718
Fincher, J H 1718
Fincher, J H 1718
Fisherin, Horris 388
Fishein, Horris 388
Fishein, Follart W 1601
Fishar, J H 1718
Fick, Hanriatta 160a, 2450
Fleischmann, Sarah H 1762
Flasind, H 1603
Fleck, Hanriatta 160a, 2450
Fleischmann, Sarah H 1762
Flasind, H 390
Fclsca, LaRoi A 1942
Folsos-Dickarson, W E S 129
Foctos, Sasual J 393
Forbas, A L 877
Forrester, Joan 2211
Fcstar, E S 1607
Foular, H 71608, 2212
Fcx, F W 403
Fox, Hazel H 364, 365, 366
Frank, Arthur 405
Frank, Stuart 405
Frank, Stuart 405
Frankla, R T 2214
Frankla, R R 27
Frankla, R R 27
Frankla, R R 27
Frankla, F R 27
Frankla,

Fradarick, Lan 2215
Fradaricks, Carlton 407
Francan, F H 1609
Frindan, Frad H 2024
Frindan, D B 1860, 2407
Frindan, Glann H 409
Frind, Serta 410
Front, Haria Hibas 811
Fry, Earbara 412, 413, 1829
Fry, John 418
Fryar, Seth A 269, 364, 365
366
Fuglsang, Aparence (7) Pradarick, Lan 2215 Fuglasang, Andreas 67, 41: 416, 417, 418, 419, 1610 a16, 417, 418, a19, 1610
1611
Pullar, Dcn 1349
Fulton, Kay 1227
Pulta, A C 1079
Punk, Doria 872
Putrell, Harry F 557
Gabrislsen, Joseph 639
Gaga, John 30
Gainas, Elaina G 420
Gairdner, Douglam 421
Gal, Isabal 422
Gallaqhar, Charlatta R 423
Gallaqhar, Charlatta R 423
Gallaqhar, Charlatta R 423
Gallaqhar, Charlatta R 423
Gallaqhar, Adisnam 424
Garattini, Silvio 950
Garbar, Adrisnam 424
Garins, I D 425, 426
Garr, Janica 1809, 1890
1891, 1892, 1893, 1894, 1895
2121, 2453
Garton, Mina 8 427
Gampar, Joseph M 1613
Gaylord, John A 1614
Gaxal, Satom 645
Gaarr, Virginia Ruth 428
Gallar, Honya M 239
Gellarnan, Saul W 1354
Gambarling, William 2011
Gaorga, J C 431
Garakbard, Harbart 432
Giambiatro, Frank M 2012 Gaorga, J C 831
Garakterg, Harbert 432
Glasplatre, Frank H 2012
Glabona, Barbara 2456
Gibbon, Bon C 674
Gibbart, Claira E 428
Gilbart, Harilyn 1945
Gilbert, Thomas P 1945
Gilchrist, Virdinia 3
Gilaora, Grant 2457
Gilaora, Holly 2457
Ginaburg, Harilyn 846, 847
Ginthar, J R 1616
Giorgia, Hanabare W 67
Glasser, A 434
Glasser, Parnard 435
Glan, Gaorga 436 Glan, Gaorga 436 Gliata, Earbara 569 Godfray, J 692 Gokulanathan, K S 437 Godfray, J 622
Godwlanathan, KS 437
Gold, E H 2216
Goldbarg, Jaan 438
Goldbarg, Jaan 438
Goldbarg, Stanlay 409
Goldbard, Stanlay 409
Goldbard, Stanlay 409
Goldbard, Stanlay 409
Goldbard, Wivian 439
Goldbard, Wivian 439
Goldbard, Franz 441
Gooda, A C 1619
Goodwin, Harry T 484, 485
Gordon, J A 1896
Gordon, John E 2217
Goraican, A 1619
Gorton, Lauria A 1897, 20
Gosa, Larry D 1850
Goth, E 486
Gottliab, Leon 1356, 1357
Goudkat, Hichaml 1620
Gould, J F 1621
Gouman, D H 2218
Grabar, La 1621
Goman, D H 2218
Grabar, Alan L 487
Grahaa, D L 1622
Grahaa, Caorqs G 797
Grahaa, Goorqs G 797
Grahaa, Gaorqs G 797
Grahaa, Saxon 1623
Grahnen, H 884
Graha, Saxon 1623
Grahnen, H 884
Grant, H 2219
Gravensiar, Faith 357
Gray, Eyslyn J 1624
Gray, H H 1625 1897, 2013 Gravenaiar, Faith 357
Gray, Fralyn J 1624
Gray, H H 1625
Gray, S 2220
Grasea, J F 1237
Grasn, H J 517
Grasn, H J 517
Grasn, R 201
Grasna, Carla 1626
Grasna, Waltar H 031
Gridlay, Wancy Clarka 452

Griffith, Rath T 1627 Grianar, Inogane 1628, 1629 Griwetti, Louis Evan 453 Gromatky, Irana 32 Groppa, Christina 1929, 2123 Groppa, Christine C 454 Gross, R L 455 Grossi, Hargarat 653 Grotta-Karaka, Danial 456 Grotta-Karaka, pani Grotta-Karaka, pani Grobba, J.P. 1860 Gryar, Reth A. 1554 Guaria, G.R. 457 Gugganhaia, K. 458 Gurin, G R 857
Gugganhaia, K 858
Gurney, J H 861
Gumaow, J 1630
Gumaow, Joan Dyd 862
Gamaow, Joan Dyd 862
Gamaow, Joan Dya 1103
Gustafaon, C 2223
Gutho, Sidnay 2124
Gathria, Thosas L 1360
Guy, E J 2125
Gybar, San Erik 816
Gybarg, Bo Erik 815, 818, 819
Haad, James Halan 864
Habib, G Lopar 628
Hackar, D 8 865
Hall, James J 1393
Hall, Richard L 2126
Hallowall, Lavid A 1361
Haabidga, Hicharl 466
Haailton, C I 467
Haailton, C I 467
Haailton, L S 2228
Haaaar, S 466
Haaaar, S L 869, 2225
Handlay, Elizabath J 470
Sandlin, H S 1631
Haakin, J G 1518
Hankin, J G 1518
Hankin, J H 472
Hankin, Jann H 657
Hannan, Law W 2227
Hanaan, Paul F 1108
Hankin, J H 1108
Hankin, J H 1108
Hankin, J H 173
Hardan, H 478
Hardan, H 478
Hardan, H 478
Hardan, H 478
Hardan, Hargaratta L 603
Sardinga, Harvyn G 875 nergan, n 4/8
Hardsa, Hargerstts L 603
Bardings, Harvyn G 475
Hardy, Albart V 573
Harksr, C S 476
Harpsr, Alfred E 1220, 1229
1230 1230
Harrar, Judson H 1235
Harralson, Orvis A 477
Harrill, L 900
Harrington, H 470
Harris, R S 479
Barris, Thelas Brunsr 2459
Harrison, G 923 Harrison, G 923 Harrison, Gail G 480, 1031 1632 1632
Harting, D 910
Harvay, Stafan 2228
Harwood, A 481
Hassansin, Khalab 688
Hatano, S 381, 382
Hatch, Fradarick T 482
Hatfield, Antoinatts 483
Hatfield, Altoinatts Kaxaanich Hetriald, Antoinatta Kaxaanich
484
Haufsald, Antoinatta Kaxaanich
484
Hausalar, Hark R 485
Havighurst, Robert J 1638
Havighurst, Robert J 1638
Havinghurst, R J 1635
Hawkinson, John 2109
Hayan, C P 229
Hayan, Rogar L 1380
Hayan, Rogar L 1380
Hayan, Joel 8 1495
Hayans, Harich E 1362
Haytar, J 1636
Hayhan, Joel 8 1495
Hayar, J 1636
Haytar, J 1636
Haytar, J 1636
Haytar, J 1636
Haytar, Thomas 185
Haad, F P 806
Heald, P R 806, 1947
Heelan, Jana 486, 1947
Haeld, P F 806
Hald, Palix 887
Haeld, P 1322, 2230
Hagatad, D Hark 1105
Bain, P V 490
Hainzalaan, a 8 1638
Haiser, Charlas B Jr 1106
Heller, Paarl 8 1368
Haaarich, Cacalia A 1639
Haaar, Paul E 1640
Henderson, Lavall H 492, 493
Handaraon, Patrick 2022
Hendaraon, Sally 2527
Harshay, Robart 1363
Bartzlar, Ann A 495

POGE 336



Reessesteen, F K 406
Revdana, Abby Hitchcock 496
Bickev, Anthosy A 272
Bickev, J 1502
Bickev, J 1502
Bichtower, Haward 2231, 2232
Bichtower, Jim 33
Rileert, Baynod L 1364
Bill, B F 1553
Bill, B B 498, 499, 500, 501
502, 503, 504, 505, 1365
1366, 1641, 1642, 1643
1644, 1645, 1646, 2233, 2234
2235, 2236, 2237, 2238
Bill, Barr H 506, 801, 829
830, 1029, 1107, 2239
Bille, B 2240
Bille, B 2240
Biese, Hilliam 507
Bickle, H B 2394
Binkle, Pevton B 1647
Bieten, H A 2241
Rieten, H A 2241
Rieten, H A 2241
Rieten, B 508
Birsch, I B 2242
Birsch, Juleu 509
Birst, Eric 1108
Re, K J 510
Hebma, Russell 511
Hedeee, Harearet 512
Recker, F D 1638
Beff, Johen E 513
Beff, M 1649, 2243
Bolbreok, Johen E 513
Beff, M 1649, 2243
Bolbreok, Johen E 513
Bellimeeverth, Dorothy 516
1650
Hedda, Peel H 685
Heoder, Alae 2460 Hellises, Freest F 515
Belliseswerth, Dorothy 516
1650
Heeda, Peel H 685
Heoher, Alae 2460
Beedeal, Joha A 2244
HeRkies, Cherles C 1367
Hewkins, Pohert A 1651
Bereick, Joanne G 1652
Bernstein, Train 1328
Berton, Kathryn 586
Beskiss, Fred H 2127
Bost, Belcols S 1368
Heese, Fave F 886
Eceston, H E 517
Howard, Alan B 518
Howard, First Helen 519
Howard, Alan B 518
Howard, Flirabeth Helen 519
Hove, Geaviewe Andersoe 1104
Hovt, Geaviewe Andersoe 1104
Hovt, Geaviewe Andersoe 1104
Hovt, Geaviewe Andersoe 1104
Hovt, Geaviewe Andersoe 1108
Hovt, H C 1399
Hae, Debbie Liane 2128
Heeseean, R I 520
Huenemann, Reth L 521, 522
523, 524
Hueter, Bestrice Tren 34, 526
Heetisetoe, Dorothy S 1378
Herlev, Hodger 1110
Hevck, H C 2394
Tkese, A 380, 381, 382
Treneer, F B 2098
Jachsch, Hodger 1110
Hevck, H C 2394
Jachsch, John H 1386
Jacksch, John H 1386
Jacksch, John H 1386
Jacksch, John H 1386
Jacksch, H E 2359
Jacobsee, Harioa 2128
Jacobsee, Harioa 2128
Jacobsee, Harioa 2129
Jacobsee, Harioa 2129
Jacobsee, Harioa 2129
Jacobsee, Harioa 2129
Jacobsee, Harioa 2135
Jassen, G 2247
Janes, Evelyn W 1660
Jees, G 2247
Janes, Evelyn W 1660
Jees, G 2247
Janes, Peter A 221
Jane, D E 540
Jaliffe, D B 2248, 2530
Jelliffe, D B 2248, 2530
Jelliffe, D F 544, 2248
2530
Jelliffe, E F Patrice 543
545, 2249, 2531 Jeliffe, E P P 544, 2248
2530
Jelliffe, E P Patrice 543
585, 2249, 2531
Jenner, A 546, 587
Jenner, Alice 548
Jennings, Gledvs E 549
Jenne, Verse 1683
Jennen, Llovd Brvan 2075
Jersiean, A K 36, 550, 551
552, 553
Jersiean, Assa Katheriee 2020
Jersee, Boree W 554 Jereme, Boree W 554 Jessee, B B 555

Johe, Ida 2464
Joheson, Catheriee C 557
Jcheede, Crockett 594
Jehnson, D 1662
Jcheson, Doris 1663
Johnson, Ivelyn H 154
Jchnson, Joha 2514, 2515
Jchneos, Ieis S 558
Jehesoe, Bancy E 559
Jcheede, E 650
Johnsoe, C 660
Johnsoe, C 660
Johnsoe, C 660
Johnsoe, C 760
Jcheson, E 7 1237 Johnston, B F 1237
Johnston, B F 1237
Johnston, B L 910
Jchneton, Patricia V 563
Jcllev, Hardaret virdinie
1664
Jones, Delorea A 2532
Jones, E B 1381
Jones, J B 2252
Jones, Jedith Lea 37
Jeess, P J 566
Jourdee, Bertin 199
Jov, James B Hs 567 Jourdee, Bertin 199
Jov, James B Ms 567
Juhas, L 2253
Juhas, L 2253
Juhas, loretta 2254
Justice, Catherine I
Kehl, virqinie 2465
Kshrl, Willian L 138
Kalier, Dele E 1383
Kellio, Fleer 1386
Kasial, Adclp 38
Kasiaetak, Berold A 560 1382 Kainer, Dele F 1383 /
Kellio, Fleer 1386
Kasil, Adclph 38
Kaeiaetsky, Berold A 569
Kasilis Borsan 1503
Kets, Adrian I 626
Ketz, Arnie 1384, 1385
Kaufsan, B 571, 572, 1665
1666, 2255
Keufsan, B 1694
Kaufsan, Hilferd 573
Kavaeagh, B 578
Keiner, Jaeen 1386
Keinter, B E 1667
Keinter, B E 1667
Kellev, Fern 5 945, 1929
Kellv, Fern 5 945, 1929
Kellv, Fern 5 95, 1929
Kellv, Janes D 2131
Kennev, F A 576
Kerckhoff, R 1668
Kerr, Richard 2550
Kevs, Ancel 2466
Kevz, Barearet 2950
King, B 950
King, E 950
King, E 950
King, E 950
King, E 950
King, B 950
K Kline, A J 2260
Kliner, Jedith Lennefel
2024
Kliner, Jedith Lennefel
2024
Kliner, Lewrence E 39
Klippstein, Buth 1673
Klippstein, Buth 8 480
Klis, John B 2533
Knafi, Kathleee 583
Knafi, Kathleee 583
Knafi, Kathleee 583
Knafi, Kathleee 583
Knation, A L 1674
Keutsson, K E 585, 586
Kocher, B E 587
Kon, Clyde F 1104
Kcless, Kathryn H 588
Korach, Bini 1088
Kcrczcwski, B H 1675
Kcrsan, Frank 1388
Korachleue, B 589, 1676
Kctschevar, Lendal H 15
Korier, I 1675
Kraft, I 1553
Kraft, I 1575
Kraft, I 1675
Kraft, I 1675
Kraft, I 1675
Kraft, I 1675
Kraft, I 1575
Kraft,

Kristiansmon, K 2262 Krohn, Barbara 1369 Kummerow, Fred A 732 Kupminel, F E 76 Kurtz, Edwin B 1850 Kusin, Jene A 596 Lachance, F A 264 Lachance, Paul A 597, 692 1238, 1239 Laditan, A A C 598 LaFlames, Lon 1390, 2467 Laflames, T D 1068 Laid, Dugan 2534 Lalsingh, Adella 963 Lafortune, T I 1068
Laizid, Duqan 2534
Lalainqh, Adella 963
Lae, G 599
Lamb, H W 474, 600, 601, 602
1059, 1109
Lamb, Hina W 603
Lamkin, Glenne H 364, 365
366 366 Lahotte, Thomas 1 Lanese, P.R 1678 Langer, Alvin 569 Landhae, Rose Ann Language, Rose Ann Ovel
Languagenisis, S 259
Lantia, H 47
Lantz, E H 605, 606, 607
Leppe, Frances Hoore 2468
2465
Larson, V L 608
Larson, Lora Beth 609, 610
Larson, Lora Beth 609, 610
Larson, Lora Beth 609, 610
Larson, R 2407
Larson, R 2407
Larson, R 2207
Lathae, Hc 955
Lathae, Hc 197
Lavidne, H E 2264
Lawler, Frank K 41
Lawson, Toa Z 1679
Lavitt, Sophie 611
Lebowitz, Gordon 1681
Leclerg, Ann 1680
Lee, G S 2266
Lee, H 612
Leevy, Cerroll H 613
Lefevre, Antonio Branco 645
Leidecker, Joel K 1393
Lele, Une 2267
Leonard, Rdwin C 1360
Leong, Y 2268
Lepkowsky, S 618
Leung, virginia 616
Leverton, R 617, 2287
Leverton, R 617, 2287
Leverton, Ruth H 619, 620
621, 1111
Levine, Racheiel 622
Levins, Toby Kleban %3
Levinson, F J 2169
Levinson, F J 3265
Levins, Rernard T 1395
Lewis, Gertrude H 1545
Lewis, Fernard T 1395
Lewis, Gertrude H 1545
Lewis, H 795
Liebereen, Fllin 623
Light, Albert 624
Light, Luise 625
Linch, P F 1240, 1281
Lindheiaer, Harshall D 626
Lindley, A L 1682
Lindheiaer, Hars Logan, Eunice 1083
London, Jordan 1396
Longhurst, Richard 2186
Longsan, E P 1684
Lordon, Lorraine 2472
Loustaunau, Javier 2127
Lowenberg, H I 220
Lowenberg, Hiriae E 630, 631
Lowry, Rhonwyn 154
Lue, F C 2078
Luce, Leonard F 2079
Luhrs, Henry 2122
Lukaczer, Hoases 2271
Lund, Loix A 632
Lundberg, Donald F 1398, 2591
Lunt, Karen E 633
Luthans, Fred 1399
Lutwak, Leo 634
Lynes, Jack 1901
HacBeth, Edwin 1686
Hecdonald, Eianne 1687
HacPonald, Hairi T 635 Heyee, Edward L

Hechado, Dulce V H 645
Hedden, J Fatrick 2273
Madæen, Silliam 636
Hahcney, H 2279
Halliam 636
Hahcney, H 2279
Handlin, Harvey 1094
Hann, Berbara Fay 637
Hann, Berbara Fay 637
Hann, George V 475
Henn, I C 639
Henning, H L 640
Hanning, H E 2275
Henno, Anne 44, 45, 641, 642
1955, 1956, 2134, 2473
Hasoff, Richard K 1688, 2276
Hapes, Harthe 1689
Harcondes, Edwardo 645
Hargen, Sheldon 199, 871
Hargolium, Sidney 646
Harion, Bruce W 2596
Harron, Bruce W 2596
Harton, Bruce W 2596 Marth, E M 2704
Martin, Ethel Awstin 649
Hertin, H W 652
Martin, J 1690
Hartin, Josephine 650, 651
1242, 1243, 1401, 1402, 2278
Fartin, Ruth Marion (soeers)
2535
Marting C 652 Fartin, Ruth Marion (sowers)
2535
Hartinez, C 652
Hartinez, Celia 263
Hartinesn, Charlene S 1429
Harvosh, M 2279
Hassfield, G B 2280
Hasioni, R 380, 381, 382
Haslanaky, Ethel 653
Hason, Harion 658
Hason, Harion 658
Hason, Harion 658
Hason, Alastair 656
Hatsuno, Alice S 657
Hatter, S I 658
Hatthews, L I 1692
Hatthews, H F 2104
Fauer, Loita 2538
Haudh, Thoeas M 11 659
Haughan, H C 870
Hawell, Cheryl 1227
Hay, Jacques M 661, 662
Hayer, J 2281, 2348
Heyer, Jean 343, 663, 664
665, 666, 667, 668, 669
1693
Hazess, F B 670
HCCann, M F 1806 1693
Hazess, F B 670
HcCann, M B 1806
HcCann, Hary B 671
HcCannon, N R 62 HCCann, M F 1806
HCCann, M F 1806
HCCann, M F 8 671
HCCannon, N R 62
HCCaughey, Patricia E 2080
HCConcil, Presan 886
HCCoreick, Prendan 2282
HCCoreick, Prendan 2282
HCCoraick, Nichard D 2136
HCCrady, Lady 1817
HCDonald, C N 1699
HCDonald, S C 1695
HCDonald, S C 672
HCDonald, S G 672
HCDonnell, John F 1403
HCFarland, Rcss 2566
HCGlone, Frances 1404
HCGoogan, L 1696
HCGCorer, Ann 673
HCIntire, Junius H 2137
HCKenrie, Earbara 1858
HCKCnzie, Jchn 674
HCKinstry, N 2285
HCLaren, Donal C 661, 662
HCLeol, Ernestine A 675
HCNacara, Jchn J 1057
HCNeeley, S 2287
HCNuck, Kristen W 2539
HCWilliams, Hargaret 676
1959
Heachae, Esther 1697 Heachae, Esther 1697 Head, M 677, 678, 679, 680 681 681
Headows, D 1698
Headwad, E 1699, 1700
Feister, N 761
Bellbin, T 586
Hensching, Janet 286
Herrill, Annebel Laura 2540
Herrington, J 795
Herrow, Steam B 984 merrington, J 795
Merrow, Susan B 984
Hertz, Walter 1244
Hetz, J 201
Hetz, John 1406, 2597
Hetz, John C 1407, 1701
Heyen, Edward L 1702



Meyers, Perla

Heyars, Parla 2475
Hichaeline, H 1703
Hichaeline, H 1703
Hichael, Harv L 685
Hiddlekauff, Roger D 1245
Hiles, W F 2098
Hillo, W R 1704
Hiller, E D 465
Hiller, Herbert C 686
Hiller, Judith Bell 1705
Hiller, H C 1026
Biller, Stephen G 1409
Hillington, Marie J 286 Hillington, Marie J 286 Hiltner, Pobert 1410 Hirenda, Rose Harv Yisalli 691 Mirsberger, Gerald E Mirsberger, Gerald E Miskiain, Dorothy 692 Miskiain, Dorothy 692 Mitchall, Helan S 693 Mitchell, L T 2285 Mitchell, H 694 Mitchell, Mance 849 Mohammed, M F B 1708 Molleson, Ann L 423 Montag Geraldina M 23 Holleson, Ann L #23
Hontad, Geraldina H 200
Hontandon, Corinne 695
Hontova, Renedicto 696, 2290
2291, 2292
Hoody, Furman 1754
Hoon, Wan-Hee 697
Hoore, A N 1709, 1710
Hoore, Aimee W 1627
Hoore, Lan E 2596
Hoore, H L 47
Hoore, William H 699
Hoosberg, Frank O 1963 Moore, H L 47
Moore, William M 699
Moosberg, Frank O 1963
Moradne, Lenora 805
Moradne, Lenora 805
Moradne, Lenora 805
Moradne, Lenora 805
Moradne, Raren 2293
Mordan, William J 1412
Morris, Portia 2500
Morris, Portia 184, 922
Morriscn, Mardaret 1251, 2
Morrois, Portia M 184, 922
Morriscn, Mardaret 1251, 2
Morrose, Ellen H 984
Mozar, H N 376
Mrak, Esil M 701
Mueller, John F 702
Muffoletto, Anna 703
Munoz, Miriam 263
Munro, Harish M 705
Munro, Hamish M 705
Munrose, Elizabeth D 565
Murray, Richard K 1711
Murray, T K 706
Muscat, Peter 1290
Muscato, Peter 1290
Muscato, Peter 1290
Muscato, Marish M 1414
Mapier, C 2294
Mavidi, Meena Kaswaii 732
Mebeker, Marilyn 212
Meeff, M E 2299
Meeff, M E 2299 1251, 2081 Mapier, C 229u
Mavidi, Meena Kassaii 732
Mebeker, Harilyn 212
Meff, H E 2299
Melson, Helen E 1249
Mesheim, R O 2300
Mevill, Gayle 272
Hew, P K M 757
Mewberre, D L 2302
Meweark, Harold L 2140
Mewsham, D B 1718
Mewton, H E 1674
Michalan, Hitton Z 759, 2303
Micholls, Charles A 1251
Michols, H L 760
Michols, Charles A 1251
Michols, H L 760
Michols, R 761, 762
Michoff, A 765
Michols, Carolyn 2477
Miskern, Diana 2548
Mittae, Susan 559
Mittae, 2411
Nonaka, M 2141
Forth, A P 1720
Roveck, Alvin H 773
Hull, Gary 774
Bystrom, Pamela J 1429
O'Brien, Donough 466
O'Brien, Mery T 1253
O'Connell, S 788
O'Kaefe, William J 1722

O'Micn, Jcan 51, 1903 Odell, Amy 2598 Odiorne, George S 1430, 1431 Odlorne, George S 1430, 1432
Odoe, Jeffrey Y 1723
Chlson, H A 1724
Ohren, Joseph A 2110
Ojiasho, J A 789
Okita, Saturo 1118
Oliver, H 2358
Olkowski, Helqa 2090
Olastead, A 52
Olsen, B F 2358
Clsen, L R 2275
Olsen, Judith 532, 533
Olson, Robert E 790
Oppar, Anita 569
Orderinde, Masu O 1739
Orphan, E 1740
Orr, Flizabeth 793
Osborn, B H 1741 1432 Osborn, B H 1741 Osborn, William C 1' Oser, Bernard L 794 Osborn, Hilliam C 1742
Osen, Bernard L 794
Osen, Jack D 1783
Ostrander, Joyce G 1429
Ostwald, Rosemarie 1744
Oswald, I 795
Otis, EJ 2310, 2311
Overbadh, Dave 2038
Owen, H E 1695
Owen, H A 2312
Page, Jennifer 2314
Paige, Jennifer 2314
Paige, Lavid H 164, 797
Painter, Neil S 798
Pal, B 799
Faloy, Fort 2091 Pal, B 799
Falor, Fort 2091
Palmer, James D 193
Palmer, T 866
Panalaks, T 2098
Pandborn, R M 219, 800
Fandborn, Posa Marie 4 Pangbota, R n 213, 009
Pangborn, Posa Marie 953
Pao, Eleanor 801
Pao, Eleanor 1904
Parker, J A 2315
Parker, Nonald K 1376
Parkinson, Christine E 422
Parlatc, Ronald 1747
Parry, Edward A 1435
Paulley, J W 802
Payne, Zelea A 193, 1748
Payzant, Charles 2150
Pearson, Howard A 803
Pearson, Howard A 803
Pearson, Lillian R 804
Pearson, H 2316
Peck, Fileen B 1119
Peck, Fileen B 1119
Peck, Leilani Brinkley 805
Peckham, Gladys G 1966 Peck, Ellean # 1119
Peck, Letiani & Trinkley 805
Peckham, Gladys G 1966
Peckos, P S 806, 2317, 2355
Pelcovits, J 807
Panner, H W 1749
Perce, Wendell H 1750
Pereira, Hauricio G 883
Perry, Nancye B 1751
Perry, Y T 2319
Perry, Y T 2319
Perryan, John 800
Peterkin, Betty 53, 2550
Peters, James W 2142
Peterscn, Robert N 1360
Petrich, Petricia 1967
Pettee, N I 809
Pfaffman, C 810
Pfannstiel, D 2320
Pharayil, P 1905
Phelan, Jomenh G 1612
Phillirs, G T 1752
Phillirs, G T 1752
Phillirs, Harqaret C 54
Phill, Hurray 293 Philp, Murray 293 Picasso de Oyaque, Alfredo Pinckney, Edward R 817 Pinckney, Edward R 817 Pines, James H 1120 Piper, G M 2321, 2322 Plaut, Peq R 813 Pccius, Lydia 814 Podgorski, S M 2323 Polaean, T T 815 Pollen, Gerry 445 Polaeanie, Lac 1254 812 Polaean, T T 815
Pollen, Gerry 445
Polsen, Gerry 445
Polsen, Gerry 445
Polser, Howard 1437
Ponti, Irene Y 1438
Pore, H H 2092
Porter, J W G 2149
Poston, F E 162
Pothier, P E 2552, 2553
Powell, Mary Helen 193
Powers, Lawrence 816
Powers, H A 2328
Powers, Thomas P 1753, 1754
Prather, Flizabath S 575
Presley, Jeess 358

Price, Claudia 5 340
Price, David W 2198
Pricet, R P 757
Proctor, JRaes 0 1756
Prosper, S M 819
Proulx, J M 2326
Proulx, Joanne 573
Provence, Sally 1378
Puls, Joann McEachern 175
Pursis, George A 824, 825
Pye, O P 1759
Pye, Orrea P 826
Pyke, Haquus 1123, 2186
Quasina, F 827
Quarentai, Gilson 645
Quartly, Chrietopher J 18 Quasins, F 827
Quarentai, Gilson 685
Quarentai, Gilson 685
Quarentai, Gilson 685
Quartly, Chrietopher J 144
Quick, Betty G 1760
Quinn, John H 2327
Quinn, Taylor 1255
Rada, Edward L 2328
Raffetto, Sara 2460
Raichelson, Robert I 185
Rakonky, Joseph J 56
Randall, Harriett 846, 847
Raper, Nancy R 829, 830
Rappole, Clinton I 1761
Ramkin, Estry 2037
Ratchatasilpin, A 259
Rauschert, H F 386
Rawlings, Virginia B 447
Ray, E 1782
Read, Lonald A 831
Read, Harrha H 1762
Readdon, E 1763
Reber, Robert J 32
Recheigl, Hiloslav Jr 833
Reddy, Vinodini 596, 834
Reaves, Elton T 1442, 1443
Reh, Esma 2482 Reaves, Elton T 1442, 1443
Reh, Fasa 2482
Reid, J H 835
Reid, J Y O 455
Reid, P A 517
Reid, Thomas J 1444
Reasell, P S 837
Renberger, Eoyce 2330
Revelle, Rogar 1124
Reyburn, R 612
Reyburn, R 612
Reynolds, Willams A 404
Rhoads, D Dean 2555, 2556
2557
Rhodes, Fonald 2231, 2232 2331 Rhodes, Ronald J 839, 1765 2332 2332
Ricciuti, Henry N 840, 841
Rice, Ann S 1766
Rice, Ann Saith 1767
Rich, B R 842, 843, 844, 845
Rich, Ruth 846, 847
Richards, Catherine Y 1768
Rickard, Karyl 848
Rickard, Karyl 849
Rickard, Frank 849
Ries, W 850
Riester, Donald 2093
Ringedorf, W N 17 265 Rickaan, Frank 749
Ries, W 350
Riester, Donald 2093
Ringedorf, W H Jr 265
Ritchie, Jean A S 851
Rivers, J H 852
Roberts, Charlee T 1445
Roberts, Charlee T 1445
Roberts, Jean 2566
Roberts, Jean 2566
Roberts, Lewis H 855
Roberts, H H 2260
Robinson, C H 856
Robineon, Corinne H 857
Robinson, C H 856
Robineon, Corinne H 857
Robinson, W F 1769
Robl, Richerd H 1850
Rodale, Robert 858
Rodert, F E 859
Roefe, Violet I 1770, 1771
1772, 1773, 2334
Rogers, Joe 2116
Rogers, Carol 1125
Rogers, Joe 2116
Rogers, Robert W 860
Rolls, B A 2149
Rosanczuk, Alexandra H 862
Rose-Ruderman, Elaine
Rosen, Harvey S 1437
Rosen, Hergery D 1969
Rosenstock, I H 863
Rose, Lois 2484
Rose, Lois 2484
Rose, Lois 2484
Rose, Lynne Nennen 2020
Rose, Virqinia 2336
Roseiter, Nery A 866
Rosso, Pedro 867
Rosetenberg, Ierael 628

Fotondi, Thomas 1447 Rotthauwe, Hans Werner 3 Fowlend, Ann H 868, 2337 Fowlend, Christopher V 8 Fowlend, Christopher V 869
Rcwntrea, J I 870
Foynon, Hartha 2485
Rudkin, Consid A 1448
Ruffin, Minnie 871
Fusfink, Doris 872
Russell, C B 2359
Russell, Hargaret 516
Runeell, Solvaig Pauleon 1125
Futh, Beryl 873
Fyan, Kwnneth J 874
Runearen, Edward H 875 Runeell, Solvaig Pauleon 1125
Puth, Beryl 873
Fyan, Kwnneth J 874
Rynearaon, Idward H 875
Sabroaky, L K 1775
Sabry, Jean H 876
Sabry, Jean H 876
Sabry, Jean H 876
Sabry, Zachary I 878
Sadow, S 2240
Saekel, Karola 804
Saenz, William 1450
Sai, F T 879
Saidman, Aaron G 880
Sailor, N H 881
Sakr, A H 882
Salcmon, Joao Bomcc 883
Samuelson, G 884
San Filippo, F A 885
Sandatead, Harold H 886
Sanjur, D 887, 888, 889
Sanjur, D 887, 888, 889
Sanjur, D 887, 888, 889
Sanjur, Eiva 890
Sanstadt, Helen 2038
Saperstein, S 891
Sassoon, Humphray 191
Savage, Jane R 630
Sayers, Roger W 1858
Saylea, Leonard 1321
Sayre, R 2181
Scarry, Richard 2599
Schaefer, Herb 1777
Schafer, Robert B 2504
Schappe, Rotert H 1855
Schatxk, Lillien H 893
Schauf, George Edward 894
Scheer, Wilbert E 1856, 1857
1458, 1459, 2056, 2097
Scheib, Ida 895
Schlold, D I 2339
Schloak, G Warren Jr 1127
Scheelzel, Carol R 1778, 1779
Scheider, Lao 896
Schneider, Lao 896
Schneider, Lao 896
Schneider, Lao 896
Schneider, Craig gric 1780 1827
Schneider, Lao 896
Schneier, Craig Eric 1780
Schottenstein, Glande J 1 Schottenstein, Glande J 178
Schraes, Arthur T 60
Schrayer, Dinne 169
Schrotter, Guetav 896
Schubert, E P 2346
Schultz, Dodi 898
Schueb, Doneld P 1862
Schuartz, Mancy E 899, 900
Scott, E M 901
Scrieshaw, Navin S 2347
Seaberg, Albin G 1907
See, Elizabeth 8 1257, 1463
Seelig, R A 903, 904, 905
906 1781 Seelig, R A 903, 908, 905
906
selders, Baverly 2486
Selinus, E 585
Selph, Annabelle D 2227
Seltzer, C C 2388
Selvey, Nancy 2584
Searow, E H 907
Sen, N P 2098
Senhouse, H P 2218
Seshadri, S 908
Seasone, D T 909
Setian, Ruwarte 685
Shafer, J K 910
Shank, Robert F 911
Shennon, Terry 2150
Shaw, A 2388
Shear, T 1782
Sheibar, Peul 1866
Shell, Adeline Gerner 61
Shelton, Lee R 193
Sheppard, Sally 938
Sherman, Gail H 685
Sherman, William C 913, 9
915, 916, 917
Shilm, Haurice E 483
Shipaan, J A 62
Shoen, Judith 1783
Short, Larry E 1786
Short, Larry E 1786
Short, S H 1787
Shulman, J S 765, 1719 913, 914

PRGR 340



Sichlar, Bary Susanna 805
Siansl, I. 2264
Sielaff, Theodora J. 1867
Siabaad, Moraan B. 1868
Sianona, Garv. 1788
Siaon, Shirtlay 919
Siaonda, Loia A. 2596
Siaonan, F. J. 920
Siaonan, P. T. 920
Siaonan, P. T. 920
Siaonan, P. T. 920
Siaonan, P. J. 921
Siaonan, P. J. 921
Siaonan, Gaoran 1789
Siaan, Laura Saail 922
Siaclair, Patricia 63
Sianh, Lavandra 928
Siaolair, Patricia 63
Sianh, Cavandra 928
Siaolair, Patricia 927
Skabeck, Anna 1869
Skifka, Patricia 927
Skabeck, Anna 1869
Skifk, N. 1791
Sliaocavich, Elana H. 928 Slimscavich, F H 1792 Slimscavich, Elana H 928 Slover, H T 251 Slovia, L A 1793 Small, Beverly J 929 Smith, Bruce 107C, 1071 1976, 1977, 2008, 2009, 2000 Smith, D S 2351 Smith, B A 2352 Smith, Hary Ann Harvey 930 Smith, Hilan D 2353 Smith, Hilan D 2353 Smith, Harhan J 931 Smider, Hency 2003, 2091 Sodowsky, Juanita Dmffmar 1796 Soffer, Alfred 932 1796
Soffer, Alfrad 932
Sofke, Danias 933
Sokel, Louis P 1797
Soloson, Hail 934
Somarville, Jaeas D 1472
Somars, Savaour A 1798
Smant, Theodore E 936
Smath, Robert S 1129, 1130
2152, 2153
Smandlar, Alica A 937 The state of the s Spindlar, E H 940, 941, 942
983, 1802, 2356, 2357, 2358
2359
Spindlar, Evalyn 2154, 2155
Smindler, Evalyn 2154, 2155
Smindler, Evalyn H 944, 945
986, 1929
Sminnav, Katharian 2564, 2565
Smitzs, H T 1803, 1804, 1805
Smitzs, Haral Taylor 64, 947
Smins, Sandy 948
Stanton, Fanay 883
Stanton, Fanay 883
Stanton, Fanay 883
Stanton, Fanay 883
Stata, Fraderick 950
Starlar, H J 1806
Stars, Fraderick 950
Starlar, H 2320
Statos, Weslay H 1573
Stanla, Jan E 226, 953, 954
Stanla, Sara E 1475
Stainbard, S 5 1807
Stainbard, J 8 952
Stanla, Joan E 226, 953, 954
Stanla, Sara E 1475
Stainbard, J 8 952
Stainbard, J 8 951
Stainbard, Joan S 1131
Stainbart, John S 1131
Stainbart, Garol E 1131
Stainbart, Ray 2361
Stainbart, Garol E 1131
Stainbart, John S 1131
Stainbart, John S 1131
Stainbart, John S 1131
Stainbart, B 2361
Stainbart, J H 635
Stawart, J H 756
Stainbalina, H K 1132
Stime, C C 2363
Stime, C C 2363
Stime, C C 2363
Stime, C C 2363
Stone, Harty 580
Stone, Harty 580
Stone, Harty 580
Stone, Fatar Y 538
Stoner, Carol 2892
Stoner, Dana G 1809
Stonell, Halber E 1774
Stondt, Howard 2566

Stout, Parry R 1978
Strammar, T 380, 381, 382
Strauch, Patricia A 1331
Strobla, Lucille 1054
Strcue, F H 962
Stroud, Bill L 1810
Stroud, Bill L 1810
Stroud, D H 65
Strow, H 1811
Strue, Harb 2364
Stucky, V T 1812
Stucky, V T 1814
Stummarth, Albart J 950, 967
Subak-Sherpa, Ganall 968
Summarth, Patrick 1814 Sunameuth, Fatrick 1814
1815, 1816
Sullivan, Richard & 2024
Sult, Box 1817
Sultan, William J 1979
Sutharland, Elizabath 1980
Sutton, W 1741
Sualcw, F & 969, 2366
Swanson, Jon Colby 970
Swanson, Jonsphinm 1259
Swanson, Jonsphinm 1259
Swanson, F 971
Swartx, Harhara 1773
Swims, LYN D 972
Tafari, Yosaph 67
Taif, 8atty 874, 975
Tani, G S 1818
Tapaml, A L 976
Tasca, A J 1879
Taylor, H R 1819
Taylor, Jack W 1820
Tarrell, Hardarat Anna 277
Thmiam, Cynthim 982
Thiadaraian, Sivamailam 1826
Thcaniq, Y 983, 2373
Thomas, Junn 1827
Thomas, Sarah H 2569
Thompon, John F 1639
Thcapaon, Hardarat P 984
Thcapaon, Hardarat P 984
Thcapaon, Hardarat P 707
Thrush, F S 1678
Tillay, W R 2570
Titard, Jack 985
Todhall, C S 576
Todhuntar, E W 986, 987, 988
989, 2375
Todhuntar, E Waida 630, 1828
Toma, R H 992
Totam, R H 992
Totam, R H 992
Totam, R R 1819
Tracay, Janam 993
Traintar, John E 2085
Tracay, Janam 993
Traintar, John E 2085
Traud, Larry G 1133
Trauqott, Falix 835
Travin, Swan 1689, 1829
Tracon, Harjania E 1830, 1831
Trovall, Hugh 995
Truckia, Stamlay D 1885
Truvall, R S 996
Turakia, Stamlay D 1885
Truvall, B S 996
Turakia, Stamlay D 1885
Turakia, Stamlay D 1885
Truvall, B S 996
Turakia, Stamlay D 1885
Turakia, Stamlay Van De Matar, Joha F 1488
Van Equond, Dorothy 1489
Van Klask, Patar E 1913
Van Harwyk, Anthony J 136
Van Heau, Harie H 1053
Van Stavers, W A 1018
Van Vann, A G 262, 2157
Van Vann, Scott H L 2157
Van Vann, Dina L 559

Vandar Zwaaq, Foqar 886
Vandarhoff, H 1842
Vandarhoff, H 1842
Vandarhoff, H 1842
Vandarhoff, H 1842
Vandarhoff, H 1843
Vascalak, T F S H 1019
Vardaan, Gaorge T 1890
Varnar, Ruanell D 1843
Vaughn, H F 1844, 2386, 2387
Vavra, C E 2388
Vaughn, H F 1844, 2386, 2387
Vavra, C E 2388
Val, Frad D 1848
Vargraea, K F 437
Vattal, Ruth S 63
Visokaeant, S L 1022
Vincant, Ralph E 2389, 2390
Vinit, F 2391
Vishniac, Roman 1023
Visiak, Hubart E 1913
Vivian, Virginia H 364, 365
366, 899
Voqal, Harilyn 2499
Voichick, Jane 1629
Waddall, Japea 1025
Wadnar, F E 1847
Wagnar, E 1847
Wagnar, E 1847
Wagnar, F B 1026
Walbeaser, Hanry H 1850
Waldnar, B G 1067
Wals, F 1027
Walkar, A F 1028
Walkar, Kathleen F 2397
Walkar, Raflotta Raya 1986
Walkar, Kathleen F 2397
Walkar, Habal A 1029
Walton, Billy Doyla 83
Walton, Bargy 2158, 2155
Wandlar, Lawranca A 1323
Ward, Ernast H 1891
Watchler, Lawranca A 1032
Washbon, Harjoria B 1031
Washbon, Harjoria B 1031
Watshon, Fortia B 185
Watts, D D 294
Watts, Halania 2400
Wasar, Ronald F Jr 307
Waswar, Charles H 1892
Wawar, Charles H 1893
Wallen, William B 310
Walsar, Jon 1893
Wallandry, Sawah 1080
Waishbarg, Mattyooh 1041 wainingar, Jaan 1038, 103
wainbarg, Sanual H 1040
wainbarg, Sanual H 1040
wainbarg, Ratisyohu 104
walkar, Carole F 895
walla, Charlas E 2402
wanck, E A 2403
wankas, N S 1042
want, Felicia E 2583
wanta, Nancy 409
wastarbarg, Halan 1853
watarbarg, Halan 1853
watarbarein, Judith H 205
whartcn, H A 866
wheelar, Erica 2405.
wheelar, Frica 7 956
whita, Anne Tarry 1046
wheelar, Frica 7 956
whita, Anne Tarry 1046
whita, Paul Dudlay, 1047
whita, Paul Dudlay, 1047
whita, Paul Dudlay, 1047
whita, Paul Dudlay, 1047
whita, Thomas R 1855
whitehand, F E 1856
whitehand, F E 1856
whitanar, J R 2092
whitaoyar, C W 1049
whitter, Sue 2500
whorton, W J 2406
Wiensr, Joan 2501
wiaraiaga, Anja 1053
widgana, Corothy 1058
williana, Torothy 1058
williana, Faul L 1495
williana, Faul L 1495
williana, Flora L 1496
williana, Faul L 1495
williana, Jack H 1057
wilson, Carsan 893
wilson, Carsan 893
wilson, Carsan 893
wilson, Carsan 893 2585 Wilson, Eva D (Wilson, H H 10: Wilson, W 1060 1059

Wilson, R H L 1060
Wilson, Thosas C 1859
Windson, Thosas C 1859
Windson, A C H 372
Wingert, W A 1860, 2407
Winick, Hyron 267, 1061
1062, 1063
Winston, H H 1759
Witherell, Harvay J 1861
Wittan, Karl S 1862
Wodicka, Virgil O 1276
Wolfar, Paula 2502
Wolff, O H 1064
Wolgasot, I E 1863, 2408
Wolk, David 1989
Wollay, J 469
Wosach, Jasper 2198
Rood, Dewsy 2409
Wood, F 607
Wood, F 607
Wood, F 605
Woodha, A A 2158
Wootan, Kathy 1065, 2054
2055
Worthington, Robett H 186 Nootan, Rathy 1065, 2054
2055
Borthington, Robert H 1865
Yanaqi, G H 2351
Yancchik, Anita 409
Yep, Peqgy 86
Ycdar, Harion D 2273
Youland, D H 1066, 2410
Young, C H 1067, 1068, 1866
Young, Charletta H 1069
Young, Denniz 2411
Young, Denniz 2411
Young, P H 262
Young, H A C 1867
Young, H A C 1867
Young, P T 1070, 1071
Yudkin, J 1072, 1073
Yudkin, John 1074, 1075
Zingler, Parcival Thomas 107
Zirkla, V 1868
Zirkla, Virginia I 1077
Zottola, Edaund A 2107
Zukal, H C 1078, 1869
Zunich, H 1079





Stoadt, Novard 2566

CORPORATE AUTHOR INDEX

Action Far Childran's Television Astricultural Mesearch Service 619 American Acadesy of Pediatrica 10 166, 107 Consister on Futrition 108, 110
American Acadamy of Pediatrics Cosmittee
an Hutrition 111
American Bakers Association 112, 113
American Deatal Association 115, 116
American Deatal Association 115, 116
117, 118, 119, 1507
American Dietetic Association 120, 121
1282, 1508, 2161
Cosmittee on Dietery Services for the
Chronically Ill and Adiad
Cosmunity Nutrities Section 2162
American Dietetic Association 122
American Preedem Prom Hunder Foundation
2163 2163 2163
American Genini 123
American Gariatrica Society 159
American Hone Scobonics Association
American Redical Association 1, 128
Council on Poods and Matritica 12'
Council an Mantal Meath
Committee on Alcoholism and Drug American Paychiatric Association 127
American School Pood Service Association
1509, 1660, 1995, 2418
Association Of School Evenness Officials 1438 American School Pood Service Association Seniear, New Orlea
Na, 1973 128
American School Health Association 1510 2503 Arizona Deat, of Health Hatarnal and Child Health Division 135 Association of Maticael Advertisera 151 Association of School Musiness Officials Association Of Vitasia Chamists 1218 Paltiscra Public Schools 1209, 1825, 1873, 1878 Berkelev California
Asricultural Extension Service
BH HNFP 2823
Dest. of Sducation 1586, 177C, 1771
1772; 1773
Dest. of Education 2338
Dest. of Education 2328
Dept. of Education 2828
Dept. of Malicultural Extension 2827
27, 228, 229, 230, 231
Public Menith Sducation Division 7
Dest. of Public Health Hutritica
277, 228, 229, 230, 231
Public Menith Sducation Division 7
Dest. of Public Health 1876
University, Berkeley
Asricultural Extension Service 8
152, 232, 233, 238, 235
California (State)
Dast. of Public Health
Pare Horkers Health Service 1587
California Distetic Association 236
California Distetic Association 236
California Distetic Association 237
California Dest Advisory Hoard 2825
California School Pood Service Association 1588, 1589
Pablic Belations Consittee 1877
Campbell Soup Co. 281, 282, 283, 288
Campbell Soup Concenty 285, 2826
Camada
Information Canada 286 California
Adricultural Extension Service Canada
Information Canada 246
Carmatics Company 248, 249, 250, 1926
Cereal Institute 9
Ceneal Institute, Inc. 256, 257
Chicago Heart Association 267
Chicago Mutrition Association 2512

Cleveland Health Russus 1559, 1560 1561, 1562, 1563 Claveland Health Useus 1568 Cless Productions, Inc. 1369 Coleate Profaccional Services Dapartment 280 Consistes on Nutrition 109
Consentry Nutrition Institute 12
Connecticut Nutrition 1585 moard of Sducatios 15%5
University
Cooperative Extension Service 311
Consolidated File Industries 287
Consumer Reports 2068
Consumers Union 1%, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19
1221
Combinators 2015 Continental Pila Productions Corp. 2069 2070
Costra Costa Cosaty
Dest. of Health 288, 289, 1879
Corsell University 887
School of Metal Administration 2564
Cereset Pilas 295, 296, 297
Coroset Instructional Filas 298, 299
300, 1574, 2071
Cost Of Living Council 20
Counselor Filas, Inc. 1575
Counselor Filas, Inc. 1575 Compelor Films, Inc. 1575 County Health Dapartseat 859 Creative Hedia 1313 Culinary Institute of Amarica 198; Curriculus Haterials Clearinghouse Deade County
Dept. of Public Health
Haternity and Infant Care Project 312 312
Day Care and Child Development Council of America 2513
Downlas Pila Industries 1881
Educatio, Inc. 1325
Education Pacilities Laboratories, Inc. 1326 1326
Pducational Communications, Inc.
Skoo Nousewares Company 2520
Pthiopian Nutrition Castre \$17
Sthiowinn Eutrition Institute 67,
371, \$15, \$16, \$19, \$19
Pvaporated Hilk Association 1910
Pasily Circle
Pood Council Of Asserica 375 67. 370 Florida
Atlantic University 1986
Dept. of Education 537, 1992
Dept. of Health and Rehabilitative
Services
Division of Health 391, 1099
Plorida Citrus Cossissios 392
Pood Action Caspaigs 24
Tood and Agriculture Organization of the
United Mations 2521
Pood Policy and Butrition Divisios
1100 Florida Butrition Division 2522 Food and Butrition Service 745 Poote, Come and Beldieg Advertising, Inc. Fromen Petato Products Institute 195% General Hills 31, 829, 2523 General Hills, Inc. 830 Georgia Demartment of Education 1615 Graphics Coepany 850 Grocery Hansfacturers of America 1002 Haumii Dietetic Aesociation 2525 Haim Interantional Research Center 891 Illinois Department of Public Testructics 22%6
Illianis School Pood Service Association Zabj Institute of Pood Technologists 123a Institute of Labor and Indestrial Relati-ons 1331 Instructional Objectives Exchase 1655 Instruction 1 | Instruction 2 | Instruction 2 | Internation 2 | Internation 2 | Internation 2 | Instruction 2 tes 536

Johne Hopkine Hospital Nutrition Capt. 556 Joint PAG/NHC Ad Nec Sxpart Cassittee Joint PAC/WHC Expert Coasittee 565 Joint PAC/WHO Expert Coasittee on Pood Additives 2076 Additives 2076 Joint PAC/WHG Expert Consitter on Matrit-Joint PAC/WHG Expert Consisted, on Patrix ion 2129
Kansae Association of School Business Officials 2595
Kansae Wheat Cassissian 570
Kraft Poeds 590
Loss Linds University Medical Center 6
Masufacturing Chemista Association 683
2135 2135 Harch Of DiPea 648 Harriott Training Caneultants 1957 Haryland Maryland State Dept. of Odocatica 1691
State Dept. of Health and Heatal Hygione 2536
Rassachasetta Dept. af Fablic Health 2537

Heat Industry Research Conference, University of Chicago,
1973 2138

HEDCON 950 Reatal Health Saterials Center 15%5 Heatic Information Office 25%1 Hetropolitam Life Insurence Campany 68% Hichigam Dept. of Public Health
Eureau of Health Pacilities 1808
Ficrowava Snergy Applications Haveletter Hidwest Film Studies 687 Hilwaskee
Dapt. of Health
Division of Health Education 689 Minnesota Wahieco, Isc. 711 Watissal Audie-Vissal Association 2527 2534 234
Rational Canasco Association 712, 2544
Rational Contor for Educational Research
and Davelogment 1885
Rational Contor for Health Statistics
713 2543 713 25%3

Hational Council on the Aging 2296

Hational Dairy Council %8, 71%, 715
716, 717, 710, 719, 1712, 1713, 171%
2297 National Seucational Hadia Inc. 1416 1817 National Educational Hadia, Inc. 1818 1819, 1820, 1821, 1822, 1823, 2876 Hational Proses Food Association, Inc. Intional Health Films 1715
Hational Health Service Haterials 816
Hational Health Service Haterials 816
Hational Health Servey 2566
Fational Institute for Foodservice Industry 2082
Hational Institutes of Health 720 2586
Hational Institutes of Health 720 2586
Hational Live Stock and Health 721
Hational Live Stock and Health 721
Hational Live Stock and Health 721
Hational Livestock and Heat Beard 728
1115 1116
Hational Higerat Information Clearing
House 2587
Fational Hutritian Connectives 1286
Hational Research Council 2139 25m5 Wational Research Cosmcil 2139 Consittee an Mitrate Accueulatie Division of Biology and Agriculture Pood and Butrities Sourd 727, 728, 729



PRGS 343

COMPONATE AUTHOR THREE

Consittee on Dietary Allowances 1247 Consittee on Maternal Mutritice 726 Committee on Maternal Matriticr
Mational Feataurant Association 1828
2083, 2084, 2085, 2086
Mational Sanitation Posndation 2082 2087
Educational Services 2098
Bational Johool Public Relations Association 2798
Hational Soft Prink Association 73C
Hational 4-H Service Committee 731, 1964
Behranka Distatic Association 733
Hew Emgland Genontology Center 2301
Hew Emgland State Education Council, Inc.
778 New England State Educational Council, Inc. 735, 736, 737, 732, 739, 740 741, 742, 743, 744, 745, 746, 747, 748 749, 750, 751, 752 New York (City)
Dent. Of Health
Surean of Mutrition 753, 75%, 755 1117
Visitinu Nurme Service 756, 1717
New York State College of Home Economics at Cornell University 880
New York State College of Human Ecology New York State College of Human Ecology 5, 6, 50 Hew York University Medical Center Institute of Pehabilitation Medicine 2028 Norman Pierce and Associates 2086 North Carolina School Pccd Service Assoc. 2304 Northeast District University Hosrita Nutrition and Dietetics Section 769, 770, 771, 772 Nutritics Consittee American School Food Service Assn. Nutrition Foundation 779 Oregon
State Health Division 791
Parests' Hursery School 1817
Pillstury Cospany 35, 2551
Protect AMSER 1946
Protein Advisory Groum 1171
Puerto Rico
Debt. of Health
Division of Maternal-Child Health
1912
Division of Maternal-Child Health Division of Nutrition 820 University
Adricultural Extension Service 822
823, 1017, 1757
Deet. of Health 1122
Division of Mutrition 821
Dept. of Home Economics 85%
Ralaton Purina 528
Ralaton Purina 528
Ralaton Purina 528
Ralaton Purina 526
Roma Latoratories 564, 865
Ruteers, the State University
Graduate School of Education 1798
Salenger Educational Hedia 1851, 1852
San Prancisco
Unified School District 1776
School Administrators Seminar, 1st, vail Unicersity School Administrators Seminar, 1st, Vail Village, Colo., 1967 1995 Ser-Yo-Tel Institute 1468, 1865, 1971 1972, 1973, 2081, 2099, 2100, 2101 2560, 2601 Society for Nutrition Education 2561 2562, 2563 Society for the Advancement Of Food Service Research 1128, 2511, 2555, 2556 2557 Society for Visual Education, Inc. 1794 1795
Southwest Misconsin Vocational-Technical School 1809
Smarta Brush Company 2102
Standard Grands Educational Service 989
Swift and Co. 66
Teamesree. University.
Knoxville Agricultural Extension Service 68 University Division of Estensioa Industrial Education Dert. 182 Hood Foundation for Hentel Health 636
Southwestern Hedicel School
Children's Hedical Center 977
Texas A,\$ H University
Acricultural Extension Service 1908 The Advertising Council 1002

The Children's Possdation 2369
The Cossittee on Children's Television
1858 The Particular Poundation Center 2370 The National Poundation-march of Disea 578 The National Mutrition Connortium, Inc. 979 7/7
The National Peanut Council
Communications Division 980
The Potato Board 981, 1981
The 21 Inch Classroom 69
Tropical Products Institute 793
Tulese University 1885 . 3. Agricultural Research Services 2573
Estession Service 998
.5. 785, 2506
Agricultural Essearch Series 2578
Agricultural Essearch Service 999 2605 Africultural Research Service Consumer and Pood Ecomonics Institute 2896 Jack Service Consumer and Food Economics Research Division 70, 71, 72, 73, 2498 2495 Huean Mutrition Research Division 1000, 1001 Congress Senate Select Consittee en Mutrition and Haean Meeds 1260, 1261, 1262 1263, 1264, 1265, 1266, 1267 1268, 1269, 1270, 1271, 2376 Consumer and Food Economics Institute Total Consenser and Harketing Service 78 1272, 1273, 2377, 2608 Dept of Agriculture 75 Dest. of Agriculture 63, 1002, 1278 2155, 2378, 2379 2155, 2378, 2379

Econoeic Pesearch Service 77, 78
79, 1893, 2575, 2576

Extension Service 154
Office of Consunication 76
Statistical Peporting Service 37
Debt. of Health, Education, end Welfare
1002 Economic Remearch Service 113% Esployeent Service 1833 Environeemtal Protection Agency 210 Extension Service 944, 945, 1003 1004, 1005, 1006, 1910, 1929, 1982 Pederal Extension Service 946, 1007 2154 215%
Pood and Drag Adeinistration 1275
Pood and Nutrition Service 73%, 735
736, 737, 738, 739, 740, 741, 742
743, 784, 746, 747, 748, 749, 750
751, 752, 1008
Pood And Nutrition Service 1009
Pood and Nutrition Service 1487, 1911
1983, 2380, 2381, 2382, 2495, 2577
2578, 2605
Child Nutrition Division 2048
Health Services and Hental Health Administration 2580
Office of Communications and Public Affairs 2579
Ranpower Administration 1834, 1835 Manpower Administration 1834, 1835 Ranpower Administration 1834, 1835
1836
Office of Child Development 1368
1378, 1786
Office of Education 1836
President's Cossittee on Consumer Interests 80
Union Carbide Corporation
Educational Aids Dept. 1838
United Pressh Pruit 8 vegetable Association 1135, 1136, 1137, 1138, 1139, 1180, 1181, 1182, 1183, 1184, 1185, 1186
1187, 1188, 1185, 1150, 1151, 1152
1153, 1154, 1155, 1156, 1157, 1158
1153, 1154, 1155, 1156, 1157, 1158
1155, 1160, 1161, 1162, 1163, 1164
1165, 1166, 1167, 1168, 1169, 1170
1171, 1172, 1173, 1174, 1175, 1176
1177, 1178, 1179, 1180, 1181, 1182
1183, 1184, 1185, 1186, 1187, 1188
1189, 1190, 1191, 1192, 1153, 1194
1195, 1196, 1197, 1198, 1199, 1200
1201, 1202, 1203, 1204, 1205, 1206
1207, 1208, 1209, 1210
United Pressh Pruit end Vegetable Association United Presh Pruit end Vegetable Associa-tion 1011 University District Cospital Nutrition end Distetics Section 1012

Upjoha Company 1013
Vitamin Information Sareau 1024
Walt Dianéy Réscational Materials Company 1030, 2582
Washington
State University 2198
Vashington State University
Cooperative Extension Service 84
West Virginia
Dept. of Pducation
Sureau Of Planning, Research, and
Evaluation 1852
Eheat Plear Institute 1987
WHO Expert Committee On Trace Pleasnts In Russas Mutrition 87
Vilton Enterprises 1988
Wiscomsin
Scard of Vocetional, Technical, and
Adult Education 1889

PB62 344



TITLE INDEX

The 'hie three' risk factors that predict coronary disease test. 28
The 'disciplise' of nutrition education.
625 623 *fair' way to teach nutrition. 2275 *food is many languages' is concern in elannine menus and teaching acdified diets. 89 elamine means and teaching acciried diets. 89
'eeed eater' spreads the word about nutritien. 862
'Rew ceme you got more food than I qot?':
m onm-mct play. 2159
The 'lust right' eatine handbook. 893
"...had it's done so easily and so well". About benemas. 1125 About food and where it comes from 25 Abstricts of studies dealine with the autitional status of children in the mutritional status of children in the United States. 91 Accentuate the Positive. 1659 Accidents hurt sore than the injured sarty. 2697 Accumulatios of nitrate. 725 Achieving change in Peorls: some applica-tions of Group dynapics theory. 1306 Accumulation Barrate with nutrition aduca-Acquaintine Parents with nutrition education. 1566 tion. 1566 Action on Seresa street. 1847 Action Programs to improve nutrition. 2359 Adaptine ethnic foods to nutritional needs. 96 Adapting nutrition facts -- an exactle. add the ameic of Mexico to your manu 2e13
Adding eye sepesal to foods. 1917
Adding taste and smell to English and
social studies. 1955
Adeeusey in old age: Part I--role of
nutrition: part II-nutrition education nutritich: Part A. programs for the aging. Adolescent obesity. 2355 The adolescent-his growth and develops-ant. 1841 ant. 18%1 Adresal cortes injection for hypoglycesia. 932
Advanced nutritios teaching hit (Posters). 817 rs). 417
Reverse effects on infant development associated with maternal folic moid deficiency. 455
Advertising and sass communications: a model for rural sutrition information programs. 1747 medel for rural autrition information programs. 1747 Actiological factors in obesity. 446 Aflatomism; stopping trouble before it atarts. 2059 After Beunded Kase: the fending of the American Indian. 279 An agency autritionist looks at home health care under Medicare. 2366 Birlines chart a clear course for foodsa-ruice. 1279 Alaskan Arctic Eskino: responses to a Alaskam Arctic Eskino: responses to a customary high fat diet. 510

Alcohol and society. 126
Alexander has a good day (Motion picture). 296
Alexander learna good health (Motion picture). 297
La aliaentacion del masbarszada. 820
La aliaentacion del nino en el primar ano (Filastrip). 531 La alimentacion del nino en el primar ano (Pilastrip). 531
Alimentacion del nino pre-escolar (Pilastrip). 379
Alimentacion infantil--I. Los granos; II. los cereales; IIi. El huevo; IV. las frutas; V. La carne. 1012
Alimentos esenciales--quia diaria para usted y su familia. 478
Alimentos para familias jovenes--I. Eleatos para antivos esenciales: IV. principatos para paris casaciales: IV. principatos para paris casaciales: IV. principatos para paris casaciales: IV. principatos para familias incomes--I. Eleatos para paris casaciales: IV. principatos para familias incomes--II. Eleatos para paris casaciales: IV. principatos para familias incomes--II. Eleatos para familias incomes--II. Eleatos para familias incomes--II. Eleatos para familias incomes--III. imentos para ramilias jovenes--I. Liea-entos mutrivos esenciales: II. princip-ios basicos en la preparacion de aliae-ntos: III. coac plansar cosidas facila-ente: IV. selaccion y compta de aliaen-tos. 940 tom. 940
Alimentos para madrem embarazadas y lactantes (Filsstrip). 283
Alimentos para su finmilia. 1027
Alimentos para su nino--1. Edad 1-2 meses; 2. Edad 2-3 1/2 meses; 3. Edad 5-6
meses; 4. Edad 7-12 meses. 977
Alimentos protectores para Puerto Pico
(Chart). 821
Alimentom--una quia para todos les diasel programa 4-4-3-2 (Chart). 234
All about baking (Creensord puzzle). about baking (Crossword puzzle). All about the human body. 435
All about the human body. 435
All about the meat qrcup. 285
All American foods. 731
All you need to know about metric. 1505
All you will maed to know about metric (chart). 25m1
The allure of food cults and nutrition mackery. 217
Alternate approach to low fat--low Saturated fat--low cholesterol diet. 409
Alternative uses of fish. 2113
American Indian food and lore. 2477
Americans love hogwash. 875
Amino-acid content of foods. 2522
The mastowy of a Senate bill. 1215
Anemia in black preschool children in Mississippi. 557
Anines. 1195 1927 nississippl. 357 Anise. 1195 Ann's additive story; its meaning to your food and health (Filestrip). 2154 Ann's additive story: its meaning to your food and health (Slides). 2155 Annotated bibliography (on migrant labor]. 2547
Annual patterns of family and children's diet in three Guatemalan Indian coemunities. 390 Annual statistical review FY-1972. 2577
Another thirty days...Lunchroops conserve
anergy. 1991
Answers to order. 2395 Answers to order. 2373 Anyona can sake good iced tea. Appetizing toddler meals. 133 An apple is red. 1098 Apples. 1166 Applies. 1166
Application of food science and technology to the exploitation of new protein sources. 207
The application of social science research sethods to the study of food habits and food consumption is an industrialising area. 262
Application of the index of ralevance to personnel amangement. 1314
Applied consumination in developing countries: ideas and observations. 1611 Applied cossumication in developing countries: ideas and observations. 1611
Applied foodservice sanitation. 2082
Applied nutrition programme as hedia for mass communication in rural meas surrounding Tirupati. 2165
Appraising and revising educational health materials: a look at the booklets for "planning fat-controlled meals". 1869

Approach to assessment of annual mild hypertension, 962
Approaches to nutrition education, 987
Approaches to trutition education, 989
Approaches to teaching adults, 1670
Approximate composition of General Mills Approach to assessment of risk factors in aild hypertension. 963 ready-to-mat cereals. 2523
Approximate nutritive values of common The art of buying ment. 2168
Artichokes. 1168
As you were saying--How to improve personnel communications through slide/tmpmprograms. 1268
As you were saying--who gains when you cheat on a personality test? 1557
Asso and USTA begin jot reconciling food service and Handbook 11 accounting. 1278 1277
ASBO endorses nutrition education. 1278
ASBO endorses nutrition education. 1278
ASBO actification handtook. 1509
Asparaqus. 1170
Assessment of the midday seal provided by
Heals-on-wheels in Erisbane. 2401
At-risk factors in malnutrition survei-At - risk rectors 11ance. 181
At-The-Job training. 1513
Atherosclerceis: Part 1: the disease and 14aniology. 913 epidemiology. 913 Atlanta: merchandizing the American Way. 1470 14/0 Attitudes and the use of food. 147 Attitudes and use of food. 148 The attitudes, values, and life styles of youth. 1764 youth. 1764 Audio cassettas: how to script your own. 1600 The audio-visual equipment directory. 2527 2527
An audiovisual primer. 1520
Authorizations and restrictions on soy
proteins in foods in the U.S. 1276
Ay-based management training. 1500
Ay-based products for the Controlled Available products for the controlled fat diet. 267 Available products for the control
diet. 267
Avisos rapidos sobre la etiqueta y sobre
el cuidadc de la carne de vaca y de
aves de corral. 1273
Avocados. 1186
Avard-winning hospital menu offers 31
entrees based on froxen foods. 2336
Babies need iron. 699
Paby foods: what's in thea? are they
safe? should I make wy own? 305
A background study of the food habits of
the Absamia of Susia district, western
province, Kenya. 789
mt. habers* manual for quantity baking province, Kenya. 789
The bakers' assual for quantity baking and pastry saking. 1918
Baking for paople with food allergies.
2894 Balance your diet for health and appeara-Balance your diet for health and appearance (Noticn picture). 298
Salance your needs and lo.e weight. 288
Balanced creativity. 1488
The balanced menu: new standards for nutrition. 1216
Bananas. 1171
Barbados: bountiful merchandising ideas. Barness on developmental nutrition: fat. Sarrio central: a study of zone social and cultural factors in salnutrition. 1016 A basic food pattern for Puerto Rico. **8**53 Basic nutrition concepts for use in nutrition education. 617

Eroccoli. 1197

Basic nutrition concerts—their use in program planning and evaluation. 1644 Basic nutrition fasts. 2561 Basic nutrition instructors' manual. 163 Basic nutrition, instructor's quide. 537 Basic nutrition, students' manual, school lunch 3. 1615 lunch 3. 1615
The bBP training director's handbook. Ba a better shopper. 5
Ba a better shopper (Leadar's quide). 6
Ba a better shopper (Slides). 50
Ba informed on nutrition. 452
Baard on bread. 2417
Beef and weal in family seals. 71 Peer and year in ramily means. /:
Beets. 1168
Before you say baloney...Mere's what you should know about vegetarianise. 456
Badinning responsibility: lunchroom manners (Motion picture). 1574
Pehavicral factors in nutrition education 1678 ion. 1674 ion. 1674
The henevolent bean. 2466
Bezitcz de mantequilla da aani. 2416
Fast sellers. 1292
Patter diets for teenagers. 943
Battar health through better food. 2311
Petter living through tetter eating. 441
Batter nutrition through wise shopaing. 51 Patter nutrition--econgaically. 2294 Batter visuals: you can aake them happen. 1788 Crocker's how to faed your family Fatty Crocker's how to faed your family to keep thea fit 6 happy . . . No satter what. 2434

Reyend theory I: the contingency approach to sangesent (Rotion picture). 1451

Bibliography of low reading level saterials in consumer education. 82

Bibliography of nutrition teaching aids in Spanish. 2572

Big flac on campus. 2170

Big flac on campus. 2170

Big rasponse to Connecticut Ty camel. Eig rasponse to Connecticut TV panel. 1751 The big stretch. 68%
The big, fertile, rusbling, cast-ircn, growling, aching, unbuttoned tellybook. 993 Biggest holiday aonth of the year. 18 Bioassay--tool for conceptual learning 474
Bioavailability of iron sources. 1025
Bircher-Benner nutrition plan for skin
/probless. 2171
Elackberries, dewterries, 1136
Blueberries. 1202
Bocados (Chart). 233
Bodies, brains and poverty: poor children
and the schools. 462
Eody pollution. 774
Bookkeering procedures and instructions Bookkeering procedures and instructions. 1425

a bookshelf of nutrition programs for areschool children-a recent selected biblicgraphy. 2530

a bookshalf on nutrition programs for pre-school children-arecent selected biblicgraphy. 2531

Born to live. 639

Fosqueio sobra lo que debe cubrir un cursillo de nutricion 4-H y adultos. 1757

Botulisa. 2107 Potulisa. 2107 Boys brighten school crieteria. 2168 Boys unlimited: are you ready to teach the hows? 1760
Bread. 2501
Bread and iam for Frances. 511
Bread and iam for Frances (Phonodisc). 203 Bread wins hands down. 2422 Bread: how auch iron is safe? 204 Break acnotony-live in, dine out. A h breakfast education program. 1050 A breakfast education program. 165% Breakfast praparation. 1972 Preast feeding and weaning practices in daveloping countries and factors influencing them. 205 Breast feeding in Norway. 206 Breast feeding in Tenzania: studies on infant feeding practices and attitudes. 195 Breast-feeding habits and cultural cont-axt. (A study of three Ethiopian commu-nities). 586

Brussels sprouts. 1169 Buffet makes the difference. Buffet makes the difference. 2231 Building blocks of life. 1023 Building care for hospitality operations. 2062 2062
Bulletin board bonanza. 1536
Bulletin board principles. 1808
Eulletin boards that teach through involveant. 1767
The bun. 216
Business seatings boost nutritics. 224
Buying and using convenience foods. 2586
Carbages. 1179
Cafe sarings brightens oven space school Cafe sariner brightens open space school. 1970 Cafe of three seasons stresses manners, good behavior. 2185 The cafeteria food game. 1676 La calabaza--excelanta fuante de vitasina 1122 California prunas (Motion picture). 108 California steps up nutrition education. Caliornia's nutrition aducation project tasts ways to reach kids. 696 Calorie supplementation and growth of pra-school children. 240 Campbell Soup's progress to prevent atherosclerosis. 307 osclerosis. 307
Camping for children with diabatas--a diet therapy section project. 2315
Can sub-professionals assist in teaching patients with diabetes? 1763
Can summar feeding survive? 2362
Can the brain catch up after childhood malnutrition. 985 Can we modify the number of adipose cel-1s? 509 Can you borrow a cookia? 43 Can you cater to special diets? 1925 Can your kitchen pass the food storage Can your kitchen pass the kood stolage test? 259%
Candy, Chocolate, ica cream and how to lick 'esi. 94%
Canned food tablas. 25%
Canned food tablas are better than ever. 2027 Canron Del Oro turns sack lunches into type A meals. 2291 Carbohydrate ingestion during prelonged running performance. 517 Cardiovascular diseases: care and preven-tion - 1. 381 Cardiovascular diseases: care and preven-tion - 2. 380 Cardiovascular diseases: care and preven-Cardiovascular diseases: care and preven-tion - 3. 382
Cards, coaPany and good food. 2189
The career quae (Hotion Picture). 1508
Career manaqueant programs. 1329
Carlos Calcium is ay mana (Postar). 247
Carne de ras y de aves de corral-la etiqueta es su mejor consejero. 1272
Carpeting sets groundwork for atmosphere. 1997 Carrollton project SHILE*: suggested methods for improving lunchroom experiences. 2381 The carrot seed. 59a
Carrots. 1156
The case for fiber - part I: background information. 917
The case for fiber--Part II: colon cancer. 915 cer. 915
The case for fiber--part 3: cholasterol, bile acids and heart disease. 914
A case study of a unich-management learning encounter in industry. 1485 Cashiaring. 1464 Casseroles. 1894 Casseroles. 1894
Catch on to nutrition; instructional model for secondary pupils. 1771
Catering!. 1883
Cauliflower. 1165
Celeriac. 1159
Celery. 1145
A central kitchen provides eeals for Indiaeapolis school stadents. 1998
The central nervous system: ite central role in discrimination and selection of food. 614 role in discripination and salection or food. 61%
Careals and pasta in family meals. 2430
Certification, a plam for operading gchool food sarvice pos tione. 1549
Cesare brassa (1785-1836) oe dirt aating in Louisiane: a critical analysis of his unpublished sanuscript "Da la dissolution scorbutique". 709

Challenga '74: affactive food service management. 1307
The challenge for school lunch in tha program of youth fitness. 2267
The challenge of cross-calteral research. 680 The challenge of group counseling. 1682 A change in attitudes-- produced by skill ful face-to-face communication!. 1638 Changes in adults which affect teaching. 1690 Changes in adults which affect teaching.
1690
Changes is diets of hosseholds, 1955 to 1965: implications for natrition admonstration today. 57
Changes is food practices for better nutrition. 250a
Changes in sersm cholasterol during the Stillsen diet. 849
Changing attitudes. 1242
Changing food habits. 762
Changing food habits. 1073
The changing food needs of the family (Show'n Tall). 1006
Changing food spuly in America. 261
Changing significance of food. 677
The changing significance of food. 678
Check stand; a food-buying game; c-198
(game). 84 (gaea). 84 Cheese products: protein, moistare, fat, and acceptance. 1429
Cheese: 'Hilk's leap toward immortality'.
1090 Charical additives ie our food. 701 Cherokae cocklora. 2497 Cherries. 1140 Cherical additives to our acou.

Cherokee cocklore. 2497
Cherries. 1180
The chest-head circumferance ratio as an indicator of the nutritional status of young childran. 541
The child consumer--cultural factors influencing his food choices. 80
Child davelopment - Day care - No. 2,
Serving infants. 1378
Child development - Day care - No. 5,
Staff training. 1746
Child davelopment - Day care - No. 7,
Administration. 1368
Child following: a technic for learning food and natriant intakes. 1052
Child nutrition programs. 1092
Child nutrition programs. 2297
The child with diabetas (Slides). 538
Childhood obesity. 1064
Childhood obesity. 1064
Children are different. 868
Children are different. 868
Children are different. 868
Children in day cara. 335 Children can cook (Filestrip/record).
1552
Children in day cara. 335
Children's behavior responses to TV food advertisements. 272
Children's needs—for universal food services and nutrition. 1296 Children's television advertising guidel-ines. 1512 Cholestercl-consciousness. 1039 Chroaine enrichment of foods erged. 270 Citrus is... A fabulous fruit. 392 Classroca and cafeteria (Motion pictura). Classrocm and cafateria (Vidaocassetta). Classtooms: Economy seal planning (Trans-parencies). 1628 rerencies). 1628
Classtooms: Froblems of overweight (Transparencies). 1608
Classtoons: Vegetable cockery (Transparencies). 1629 Clean catering. 2066 Clean dishes (Slides-audiocsssette). 2088 Clean up efficiently and economically. 2067 Cleaning and sanitation. 2099 Clinical management of the obesa adult. A close-er on cooking with vagetables. The co-ed cookbook. 2450 Co-op buying for schools: two approaches. 2603 Cocinando sin sal. 1924 Coconuts. 1182 Cold facts about food protection. 2088
Collards. 1201
Collage stedents look at the basis for their food habits. 214
College trims operations to fighting College-trims open --shape. 2587 Colleges: shortages, high prices, but a hanay ending. 1310

PAGE 346

htief review of scientific ominion on the etiology of obesity. 191 Bringing old world flavor into the classroom. 1669



Coloring tear sheats for new funtritios Coloring tear sheats for new rentrition is alementary school sabma (colorina book). 1660
Comm fruta para bussa salud. 689
Comm truta para bussa salud. 680
Commatise saluutrition through maternal and child health programs. 355 Commating aminutrities through metalinal and child health promises 355
Cambating autrition misinformation thromaph coordinated programs 925
The command of the low-cal market. 359 The commack of the low-cal market. 359
Comida para substancia. 1908
Comida que dahe untad comma antes del
uscimiento del babe. 229
Commodito cookery. 2433
Common mensa sant control. 2090
Commonwealth Edison: all commansus
kitchem/aroblam scluar. 1999
Communication facts to the communer. 60
Communication through srofammional writing. 1621 Communication with low-income familian. 1535 Communities learn about school lurch. 1311 Community action for batter breakfasts (Filestrie). 687 The community as a classroom: trips (Fil-(Filextrip). BC/
The commnity as a classroom: tripm (Filmutrip/racord). 1565
Cammunity involvement: feeding the sldarly - a new responsibility. 2193
Como comprar bistecs. 2604
Comc conocer la buema o sala salad da
nino (Filmatrip). 284
Como ewardar alimantom (Filmatrip). 2588
Como ewardar alimantom (Filmatrip). 2588
(Filmatrim). 2000
Como manuir la dista mradamts. 754
Como umar la olla da mremiants. 2009
Comparative group approachem. 1556
a commartive study of food habits: influence of ade, sex and smalactad family
characteristics. 182
Comparative of ades are all smalactad family
characteristics. 182
Comparative (Chartm). 1714 (Charta). 1714
Commrison of body weights and langths or haists of srouss of childras. 727
a commarison of lower-incoms and urparincoms homesakers relative to their kaowladge and practica of nutritics. 208 The complate book of brands. 2432
The complate book of Indonesias cookist. 2436 A complete summary of the love breakfast studies. 257
Components of margins for salected foods
(May 1974). 79
La compra da alimentos en al mercado
(Filmstrim). 2589
a comprehensiva home-cara promesa for the chresically ill. 2219
Comprehensive self-improvment program
for innar city chesa teaname qirlm. 2260
A computer-assisted approach to seal matterning. 1904
Cemputers 1984. 1872
Concapts of food habits of "other" atheic grosss. 800
A concaptual approach to health aducation: implication for nutrition aducation. 1792 226 C a conceptual approach to natritics aduca-tion, 1643 Conference on aducation is autrition at Columbia. 826 Camflicting impacts of pay on amplayan motivation and matinfaction. Conflicting perspectives on breast faed-isd. 583 CONTINUES 583
Constantive heart failure, the petiest, and the community. 173
Conversate seals: Pt. 2, providing the dising room mervice (Videocassetta). The commistancy of management in organizational chands. 1396
Consortius rablimbes its quidalisms for a sational nutrition policy. 1220
Constructing instruction based on behavioral objectives. 1850
Communa disrimants los custro alianatos basicas (Chart). 186
Communar bewars. 34
Communar aducation and the literacy Frobles. 64
Communar aducation for Environments. Communer aducation for Maxican-Assricans. 32 Coanumer food acomomics -- D. C. comras on entting the most from food stamps.

Consumer policy on food labeling, Hilwau-kas, 1971. 1249 Consumer time on fresh citrum (Filmstr-ip). 13 Consumerism - focus on food: facing the challenge of the dismatisfied consumer. 30 Consumers in a concentrated fcod economy. Consumers talk about labsling. 1251 Consumers' preferences, uses, and buying eractices for selected vegetables: a aracticas for malacted vagatables: a nationwide survay. 1493 Contemporary approaches to program evalu-ation and their implications for evalu-ating programs for disadvantaged adu-ltm. 1475 itm. 1475
The context of management development. Continuing Autrition aducation programs via telelectures. 1619 via telelectures. 1619
Contract food maintenance vm. melf operation o... firs's viaw. 1312
Controlling and analyzing costs in food
marvics operations. 1386
Controlling your weight. 179
Convaniance and flavor, plus milk's nutrition in a natural mnack. 2136
Convaniance foods for calculated diets.
2516
Convaniance foods Programs report: updat-Convenience foods Programs report: updating definitions, cost information: part I. 1133 Conversion of tryptophan to miacin in maa. 290 a converted bus taken EMEP to the people. Convayor helta--new design//new performanca. 2001 Cook-freeze cataring an introduction to Cooking with metrics (Kit). 1930 Cooper's nutrition in health and disease. 693 Cooperative action harnesses community forces. 2183 The coronary cars unit (Poster). 816
The cost of food: how women are trying to
stretch their food budgets. 29 Costing av materials: a job approach. 1388 Could cossissary production save you somey? 1931
The Council of Poods and Butrition of the The Council of Poods and Nutrition of the American Radical Association presents: B.B. King (Racord). 580
Commission tritional assesses of tV admissed at children. 1630
Couscous and other good food from Horocco. 2502
Cranberries. 1149 Cranberries. 1149 Creating instructional materials. 1539 Creative bulletin boards -- elementary. 1652 Creative food experiences for children. 445 The crossroads of saction, raliqion, tradition and habit. 827
Crows centar: central kitchen/diverse food servics. 2002
Cuasdo as da una descatracion. 1854
Cmando vaya a tenar un babe... 259
Cucumbara. 1199
The cuisiase of Indosasia. 2421
Cultivated sushrooss. 1147
The cultural characteristics of brasatfeading: a survay. 761
Cultural datarainants of nutritional behavior. 1042
Cultural Pattarning of nutritionally relevant bahavior. 681 The crossroads of saction, raligion, relavant bahavior. 681
a capfal of asrchandising cartivates
kids. 1579 kids. 1579 Current concepts of nutrition and dist in current concepts of nutrition and dist in diseases of the kidesy: 1: general principles of distary samagement. 223 Current concepts of nutrition and diet in diseases of the kidney: 2: dietary regimes in spacific kidney disorders.

Customar/amployee relationships. 1465 Customize your dist. 154
Cyclical "on damand" oral intake by adults. 795 lts. 795 Dairy products. 1095 Dairy production 211 Dandelions. 1208
Dandelions. 1208
Danqar: individualizing instruction can
be hazardous to learning. 1826
Data base for "safe" additivas: decisions
established for indastry/agency usa.
2517 1209 Dates. A day in the life of a foodsarvice director. 1404 tor. 1404 y of disaster: Mania, Chic april 3, Day of disarter: Mania, Chic April 3, 1974 4:40 pm. 1315 De fuerza a su mangra--ccmiendo alimentos que contienen hierro. 135
Deciduous dental eruption, nutrition and
aga assessment. 545 aga armemment. 545 Decision making in the biological field. The degree dilamma. 1550 Pelegate--don't abdicate (Film loop). Delegate -- don't abdicate (Motion pictu-Dalegation: key to involvement. 1362 Delphi techniques halom sat ASPSA quals. 1399 1399
A desonstration of automated instruction for diabetic self care. 1867
Demonstration projects for low-income children. 2324 children. 2324
dental health aducation program in thm
oren classroom. 1503 A dental health aducation program in the open classroom. 1503
Dental health facts for teachers. 119
A description of Project P.O.O.D. -Focus On Optimal Development of children, Eurham, Borth Carolina. 2227
Dessert-O-Rama III. 1897
Desserts-Delightful as daimiss. 2472
The datermination of ascorbic acid. 151
Determination of the charga in distary levels of familias paticipating in the Expanded Poods and Rutrition Program in Choctaw County, Mismissippi. 83
Developing a nutritional surveillance system. 759
Developing a program of learning on the fat-controlled diet. 1759
Developing a regional program to help patients with disbetas. 2207
Developing decutive talant. 1584
Developing deventive talant. 1588
Developing dynamment managers. 1588
Development and utilization of a self-instruction laboratory. 1767
Development of a validated instructional system for hospitality aducation. 1754
The development of food patterns. 631
Development of skillm training courses. 1614
Devalopment of Stillm training courses. 1614
Devalopment of USTES aptitude test battery for dietery aid. 1835 ses. 1614
Devalopment of USIES aptitude test battery for dietary aid. 1835
Davelopment of USIES aptitude tast battery for food-mervice supervisor. 1834
Diabates and pragmancy. 447 Diabates sellitus and obesity.
The diabetic clinic. 1675
Diatetic seal plan. 1879 Diahetic seal plan. 1879
Diahetic seal planning: a good guide im
not enough. 1878 not enough. 1878
Diabetic patients raquire education and understanding. 552
Diabetics need to know more about dist. Diagnosis and treatment of anoraxic states. Dial-a-Distitian service in setropolitan Toronto. 2175
Dial-a-Dietitian: a community nutrition Dial-a-Dietitian: a community nutrition education program. 2396 Diet and birth dagects in humans. 330 Dist and colonic dimeass. 481 Diet and coronary heart disease. 331 Diet and dantal health. 118 Diet and food baliass of Faruvian jungla tribas. I. The Shipibo (aonkey Peopla). 197 Diet and haalth (Filmstrip). 1789 Diet counsalors merve community in three New Jarmey hospitals. 2179 Diet for a small planet. 2468 Diet for a small planet. 2468 332

PAGE 347

Current concepts: sodius and diuratics in pragmancy. 626 A-curricalms for the mutrition programmer. 1572

Carriculus quids for children's centers and pra-kindergartans. 1776

Dist is chroaic ranal disasses; a focus os caloriss. 303 Dist sasual for long-ters cars patisats. 2035
Diet atudy points to iros deficiency asons wosas. 333
Dieta taia en sal para la sujer sociota. 228 2536 La dista diabetica. La dista diabetica. 236

Fista sapacial. 312

Dista sara al control da peso para la
sufar sacinta (1500 calcrias). 231

Distary aad diseasa pattarra asoaq Bicroassissa. 471

Fistary calcias aad the ravarsal of home
dasimeralizatios. 634

Distary cartoons is creating patient good
will. 1899

Dietary clinic telsvisad "liva" for patiesta. 1514 ents. 1514 Dietary arrors sads at boss by Patisats uith disbates. 1056
Fieterv hebits of the hoseless sen. 818
Distary intekes and nutritional status of
elderly patients. 568
Bietery iron istakes of adolescents. 420
Distary levels of househelds in the foar
regions of the United Status. 170
Dietary patterns and food habits. 679
Distary patterns of the Puerto Ricas
People. 992
A dietary pregram to lower meras cholesterol. 837
Fistary regulations and food. erol. 837 Cietary recelations and food babits of Fietary receitations and took maintain and Hamilea. 882

Distary assvey of preschool children and expectant soam is Socnams district, Hakora Raisine province, Theilead. 25:

Dietas dishaticas coa alimentos Haxicaaow. 210
Distetic aducatiou--seat, present, and faters. 1633 The distatic technicies: paraprofessional The distatic technicias: paraprofessional as knowledge worker. 1753
Distetics and human scology. 898
Distitiae o-39.93--technical report on standardization of the General aptitude test battery: final report. 1836
The distitias--a translator of natritional information. 1663
Dists hish is glucose or sucrose and young women. 575
Diets of sam. woman, and children in the United States. 386
Dists of the slderly, natrition labeling and nutrition aducation. 801
The dilemme of lower lavel samagement-frances wereas control. 1281 franco varians control. 1281
The dileas: acre ign't snought. 1319
Fining in space. 1703
Directory for the child care advocate. Directory of equipment & sapply compan-iss. 2519 ina. 2519
A directory of national organizations
concerned with achool health 1974-1575. Disaccharide intolarance in feeding prog-rams. 164 Discharge dists varies patient aducation. 550 Dishwashar conversion can ray dividends. 2003 Disposing of wasts disposal headaches. The distribution avolation. 2590 The distribution avoiation. 2000 Distribution of vitasia à to population erows. 138 Divarticular disease of the colon: a deficiency disease of Wastern civilization. 798 Do food stamps really make a difference? 2200
Do Yos? (Postsr). 1713
Do Yosr kaow how you grow? inside (Aeco-rd). 1501
Does matrition education reach teamagers? 338 Poes your favorite drisk actually quench year thirst? 927 Dres your meramakide massare ap? 2005 Dos't est your heart out (Chart). 753 Cos't let your dist lat you down. 832 Dasable foods are tasty and catritions. 2464 Joseph Geodes-the-beginsing of a good diet. 2201 Down with darbads. 1406 A dozes dists for better or for corse. 237

The drive for oral health coatinues ... Ery onions. 1185 Dyasaics of aanaqarial laadarship. Early foods of the Southwest. 1109 Farly aslautrition and brain development. Farly soy protein research awaits a good aconoaic climata for growth: Fart III. 2153 Tasy bulletis boards -- susher 2. 1528 Fat right--yos'rs on candid casers. 180 Eat well, grow well! (Motion picturs). Eat your way to health: 514 Eating behavior and distary intake of eirls 12 to 14 years eld. 508 Eating bahavior of preschool children. 363 fatise bahavior of preschool children. Jeb Fating for life. 103 Eating habits of tassagers. 961 Eating out should be fas--and mafs. 20 Eating patterss among signaph families. Bating Patterns among migrant fabiling. Eating right for you. 807 Ecological factors is the satrition and davelopment of children in poor rural areas. 263
The ecology of malnatrition is savan countries of Southers Africa and in Portagessa Gaiass. 661 Portagassa Gaiass. 661
The ecology of salastrition is the Caribbean. 662
The scology of salastrition—example of host factors. 911
Hdihle wild pleats—try it, you say like it. 1085
Education and training is SI units. 1797
Education battles malnutrition. 2202
Education for disters. 327
Education through sams sadis. 1602
Educational diagnosis of patients. 1616
Educational diagnosis of patients. 1616
Educational affectiveness of health sxhibits. 1556
The effect of dist on the devalorment of The effect of dist on the development of The errect of dist on the development of the adipose organ. 421 Effect of food preferences on nutrient lataks. 1068 Effect of food taboos on prenatal matrit-162 ion. 102
The effect of household give and composition on the cost of dists of equivalent nutritional essiity, needy households, apring 1965. 2550 The effect of incess on food habits in Sri Lasks: the findings of the socio-economic servey of Sri Lanks, 1969/70. The affact of salnutrition on sental The affact of selnutrition on mental davelopment. 2510
The affect of aindiracted incentives on employee behavior. 1322
The effect of nutrition in tenn-age gravidas on preseasery and the statum of the monata. 1. A nutritional profile. 569
Iffact of ten consention on thismin atatus in men. 1022
Effact on tarmover of training foodmarvice employees. 1627 Effact on tarmover of training foodservice eaployees. 1627

Effactive dist conseling hagins early in hospitalization. 1662
The effactive sameseest development facilitator: 26 characteristics, techniques and approaches. 1476
The effective was of mean andia in nutrition advection. 1668
An effective weight control progres in a public school system. 2386
The effects of food processing on nutritional values. 2118
Effects of sutrition and other factors on prequent woman's meres vitagin & laviate 422
The effects of processing on the nutritive value of vagetable-protein concentrates. 2158
Effects of vitasis E: good and had. 990 rates. 2158
Effects of vitasis E: goed and had. 990
Efficiast snarqy menagament: Convenience
foods 6 systems thinking. 1327
Efficiant snarqy mesagement: fitting naw
equipment into spergy-maying programs.
2006 Eqq beatars: do they heat real aggs? 14 Eqq carton natrition. 412 Eqqplant. 1158

Page in family anala. Elderly familing with flair. 1882 Elderly familing: what's all the fuen? 2205 Eleasntary baking. 1979 Eleasntary assus. 1873 Flamentary nutrition teaching kit (Posts-rs). 418 Elements of an amployme motivation program. 1491 rae. 1491
The amployme performance syndrome: is improvement possible? 1391
Employme surveys. 1330
Emchiledam; beef tacos; sweet potato and pinnerple ampanedam. 2423
The encyclopadia of professional kitchen planning. 2045
The and of cossodity feading? 2206 Energy and protain requirements. 568 Therety and protain requirements. 565 Energy commercation: a challenge for home Energy conservation: a challenge for home economists. 23
Energy expanditure of pregnant adolescents. 189
Energy expanditure of pregnant adolescents. 189
Energy satabolism. 156
Energy neads and energy utilization. 489
The energy savars. 2007
Energy saving tips for frying. 2008
Energy use in the U.S. food system. 1131
Energy value of foods. 2580
Energy: crisis, crunch, or costly? 1288
The enigse of observy. 403
EMP significa programs de nutricion. 2368
Enricheset and training. 1830 2368
Enrichment and training. 1830
Environmental factors associated with
preschool chasity; I. obsaity in sixsonth-old childran. 522
Environmental factors associated with
practices of childran at successive age
lawels. 521 practices of children at successive age levels. 521
An epidasiological study of child health and nutrition in a northern Swadish county. Y. Relationship between general and oral health, food habits and socioeconcaic conditions. 808
The epidesiological triad: agant, host and environment. 603
Egual employment compliance—The concept of prohable or reasonable cause. 1854
Equipment guide for on—site school kitchens. 2008
Eguipment problem solvers: 4-step planning mays off for hospital. 2009
Yguipment with a Herican accant. 2055
Essential hypertamsion in children and youth: a paddattic perspective. 623 Easential hypertansion in children and youth: a radiatric parapective. 623 Establish standards. 1401 Estisating food costs by computer. 1283 Ethnology and health probless. 339 Etiology of obssity-the QQP theory. 894 Evaluating advartising. 1597 Evaluating natrition teaching. 627 Evaluation in the aducational process. 1775 Fvaluation of a low-cost indigenous food supplement to the school lunch. 2199 Evaluation of a school for young sothers. 2363 Evaluation of food supplementation as a nutrition action program. 2217 Evaluation of health adacation materials. 1/41
Evaluation of seals cooked by large-scals anthods: s comparison of chesical analysis and calculation free food tables.
958 Pvaluation of sarcury, lead, cadeius and the food additives asaranth, disthylpyrocarbonste, and octyl gallate. 2076
Evaluation of nutrition aducation in everyday teaching snwironment. 293
Evaluation of nutritional status. 671
Evaluation of the stitudes of recipientw of home-dalivared seals. 2186
Evaluation of the Dial-a-Dietitian program: I. Program organization; II. Impact of the program on the compunity. 2394
Evaluation of the aconomic consequences 2394
Evaluation of the aconomic consequences of animutrition. 2188
Evaluation of the effectiveness of education and rakebilitation centers. 181
Evaluation of the Louisiana Eutrition Education Progras. 2252
Evaluation of workshops in nutrition aducation, 1972. 1852
Evaluative tachniques for use with childran's diets. 876 ran's dieta. 876

PB## 348



Every day eat the 1-2-3-4 way. 715
Everything you always wanted to know,
etc. 1598 Everything you need to know about feeding your baby. 350
The evolution of distribution: a distribution center with space-age technology. 2592 The evolution of school foodmervice. Examination quide for cooking with under-standing. 769 Executive isolation: can it be prevented? Experiments in the chemistry of food. tryperts ask action to avoid sillicns of deaths in food crisis. 233C Exploring health careers: careers in therapy, medical technology and netrit-ion. 1681 ion. 1881
Extending Cooperative extension education
to Revican-Aserican fasilies: program,
methods, and evaluation. 232C
Extension education + food programs =
better living. 2177
Extension home health aide training. Extension Service intensifies hely for the roor. 2406
Extension mervice programm promote docd natrition. 2235 nutrition. 2235 Extension trains aides to help acthers. 2210 2210
Extruded foods: what are they? 2119
F.O.O.E fer thought: focus on optimal development of the child: intermediate level. 374
Facing the challenge. 1243 Fact and fiction about meat nutrition. Factors associated with the effectiveress of nutrition education among economica-lly disadvantaged youth, St. Landry Fariah, louisiana 1970. 2397 Factors influencing food choices of 4-H clut members in Willisamson County, Tennessee. 428 Tennessee. \$28
Factors related to food preferences. 328
Facts about beef. 1113
Facts about Bork. 1114
Facts about saurage. 1115
Facts are not emough. 209
Facts on quacks. 1
Falacka aliaenticias. 772
La familia leche. 1099
Familiae of the fields. 573
Family fare. 2496
Family face. 2496
Family remoulation for 1009
Family remoulation for 1009
Family remoulation for 1009 Family remoulution for '74: shape up and Family resolution for 7.8. mape up and slip down. 663
Family-focus in feeding children. 957
Faming in Ethiopia: an anthropological and nutritional study. 585
Fat-soluble vitamins in the eighth revision of the Becomended Dietary Allowances. 1217
Fat-fat-straight influence on young children. PDA'as approach to informative labeling. 1255 rDA'SS approach to informative labeling.

1255

Federal food programs - 1973, hearings,
ninety-third Congress, first memsion,
part 2--hunger in 1973. 1263

Federal food programs - 1973, hearings,
minety-third Congress, part 3--mapplesentary food programs, 1264

Federal food programs, 1273. 1276

Federal food programs, 1973. 1276

Feding behaviour in obesity. 850

Feeding probles children. 1335

Feeding probles children. 1335

Feeding masser's children. 2209

Feeding the handicapped child. 530

Feeding the nation's children-education
n's job? 808

Feeding vcune children (shoe 'n tell).

998

Fertilizers, food production and environ-Pertilizers, food production and environmental compromise. 1978 Fetal malnutrition and future develops-

Fetal malnutrition in white newborn infa-nts: maternal factors. 688 FHA demonstrates the use of commedity foods. 2208
FRA home supervisor teaches nutrition. Piber: the forqotten nutrient. 892 Piber: the forqotten nutrient. 309 Pidht against bunger in atlanta. 309 Pidht the "bore war" with games; innovations in consumer education, part four. 1 10 1 rilms vs. yideotapem in aducational prod-rams. 1752 Pind meat fat lowers cholesterol, blood 387 Pressure. The first book of food. 895 Fish and shellfish: take your pick of the catch. 1891 catch. 1891
Fish protein concentrate as a sineral nutrient source. 2127
Fish sandwiches for protein, patronage and profits. 1886
Five county food sanagement improvement project (Froject Anser): final report. 1480 The five faces of power. 1338
Flavor secrets from foreign lands: Chile.
2442 1338 Flavor secrets from foreign lands: Iran. 2443 Flavor secrets from foreign lands: Norway. 2444 Playor secrets from foreign lands: Phili-Playor secrets from foreign lands: Fallippines. 2445
Flavor secrets from foreign lands: Sicily. 2446
Flavor secrets from foreign lands: Switz-erland. 2447 Flavor secrets from foreign lands: Syria. Plavor secrets from other lands: Western Canada. 2449
Plight plan (Film loop). 1418
Plight plan (Hoticn picture). 1422
Plip chart trains new hires. 1648
Plowers in the desert; how one dedicated man pursued the philosophy that you can't teach a hungry child. 2377
Pluoridation. 721
Pluoridation. 721
Pluoride an a nutrient. 110
The fluoride content of a representative diet of the young adult malc. 885
Pocus on food. 805
Pocus on youth fitness. 500
Pocus on...Careers in extension. 1605
Polk disease among urban Hexican-Americans: etiology, symptoms, and treatment. Flavor secrets from other lands: Western s: etiology, symptoms, and treatment. Follow the yellow brick road -- to profess-Follow the yellow brick Foad*-to professionalism. 1606
Fomon on developmental nutrition: protein
and amino acids. 393
Food (Models). 716
Food acceptance and flavor requirements
in the developing world. 1040
Food acceptance in the developing world. Food acceptance, a challenge to nutrition education. 601 Food acceptance, education. 601
Food acceptance, a challenge to nutrition education--a review. 600
TooA additives. 2588 education—a review. 600
Food additives. 2588
Food additives (Slides). 2126
Food allergy. 720
The Food and Drug Administration and labeling. 1236
Food and eactional significance. 146
Food and man. 630
Food and nutrition. 273
Food and nutrition. 273
Food and nutrition education source list. 252
Food and nutrition knowledge, attitudes, Food and nutrition knowledge, attitudes, and interests of homemakers. 506 Food and nutrition policy--now and in the Food and nutrition policy—now and in the future. 1105
Food and nutrition procedures in time of dimenter. 2280
Food and nutrition programs in kindergarten and first grade. 611 ten and first grade. 611
Pood and nutrition relative to family
life. 1019
Food and nutrition services in daytime
programs for young children. 2240
Food and nutrition teaching pictures
(Study Prints). 811
Food and nutrition: a nee view of an old
mentles. 1100 problem. 1100

Food and nutrition: is America due for a national relicy? 1233
The food and people dilemma. 194
Food and society—the world scene. 1123
Food and the consumer. 592
Food and thought: a sociologic study of food cultists. 757
Food and you. 271
Food and you. 271
Food and you. Partners in growth during prequancy. 718
Food attitudes and snacking patterns of young children. 184
Food teliefs as related to ecological factors in women. 1059
Food buying quide for child care centers. 2605 Food buying tips for low income families. Food can make a difference. 200
Food care and food storage. 2601
Food combos. 1689
Food consumption of households in the northeast, seasons and year 1965-66. 2574 Food consumption of households in the United States, seasons and year 1965-66. 2573 66. 2573 Food consumption patterns: rural vs. urban. 395 Food consumption, prices, expenditures. 2576 2576
Food cost saver for all homemakers. 252
Food facilities blueprint: World Trade
Center (Fart v): dishwashing facilities, private dining room. 2012
Food facts and fun with Eutter and Boop. 1594
Food facts for teens. 291
Food facts for teens. 292
Food facts talk back: food information-fallacies and facts. 121
Food faddiss. 714
Food for fun and thought: nutrition education in a children's hospital. 648
Food for health in Pierce County. 2390
Food for health-the Puerto Rican food wheel. 887 wheel. 887
Food for little people. 182 Food for older folks (show in tell). 1003 Tood for school (Posters). 419
Food for teens; snacks that count (show 'n tell). 1004
Food for the family with young children. Pood for the young couple. 26
Food for thought (chart). 378
Food for thought (Motion picture).
Food for thought: organic foods. 396 Food for tomorrow, better nutrition to-day. 2160 day. 2160 Food fortification. The food fun songbook (Cassette tape).
637 Food fun, fairs, facts. 2319
Food fun, fairs, facts. 2319
Food divasenerals. 1959
Food gives energy for work and play (Poster). 397
Food guide for clder folks. 1029
Food guides in the United States. 495
Food habits (Kit). 703
Food habits and food consumption of Jews from Cochin in Israel. 455
Food habits and the introduction of new foods. 763
Food habits of Greek-Americans. 1015
Food habits of infants and preschool children in Surinam. 1018
Food habits of obese and nonobese adolescents. 524 cents. 524
Food habits -- an anthropologist's view. 377
Food helps us grow to be as tall as we can be (Poster). 398
Food in early Cleveland. 1561
Food in Lincoln's time. 1564
Food in Washington's beyhood. 1562
The food industry's responsibility in public nutrition. 1093
Food is more than just scmething to eat. 1002
Food is not just something to eat. 426
Food labeling. 1224
Food labeling. 1225
The food labeling revolution. 1226
Food labeling: Phame IV. 54
Food makes me. 1770
Food marketing in Latin America: new 1002



lifestyles, new eating habits. 1450

1061

Feed marketing in low income aream. 2596
Food acdels in full color (Rodels). 717
Feed momey sanagement. 11
Feed ratterns of the Southwest. 465
Food sower. 137
Feed movers. 399 Food practices and eating patterns: a conceptual approach. 928 Food practices of Arabic background fapi-lies living in Bast Vallay health district. 459
A food preference questionnaire for counseling patients with diabetes. 1665
Feed preferences and natrition knowledge of deaf children. 827
Feed preferences and the regulation of eatise. 1071
Feed sreferences of children froe lower socioeconosic groups—a geographic steat. 1079 stedy. 1079
Food preferences of college students and sutritional implications. 1328
Food preferences of college women. 602
Food preseration principles and precedutes. 1980 res. 1980 Feed trices (Feb. 1974). 27 The food wroblee in Georgia, Athens, Ga., 1969. 1096 Pood ereduction and sopulation. Pood freduction and sopulation. 1926 Feed products procureeant, receiving and storage. 2555 Food purchasine concepts. 2597 Food safety: a naw look at corporate responsibility. 2073 Food science in develoring coestries: a salection of masslead problems. 2139 selection of unsolved problems. 2139 Feed service. 1435 Food service curriculum for the future. 1761 1/01 Food service data processing support: recire data. 1282 Food service equipment: selection, arran-queent, and use. 2020 Food service quide for health care facil-ion 1808 ties. 1808
Food service serchandising: Hawaiian style. 1976 Food service research abstracts and listinds of needed food service research,
1965. 2557
Food service research abstracts and listinds of needed food service research,
1965. 2555
Food service research abstracts and listinds of needed food service research,
1971. 2555
Food service research abstracts and listinds of needed food service research,
1972. 2511
Food sarvice research abstracts and listinds of needed food service research,
1973. 2556
Food service trends. 1332 Food service trends. 1332
Food service 198%. 1386
Food services for the elderly and the disabled. 2319
Food shortage--an educational challenge. 1086 Feed sources of nutrients. 2538 food spending and income (hugust 197%). 77
Feed stending and income (Feb. 1974). 28
Feed stending and income (Nav 1974). 78
Feed stens program. 2312
The food story: what's ahead for institutional foodservice. 1098
Food taboom among the Crang Asii in West Halawsia: a potential nutritional hazard. 192 Walawsia: a potential nutritional hazard. 192
A food teacher for school lurch. 400
Food that builds good health (Hotion
sicture). 295
Food to grow on. 722
The food wa eat (Filestrir). 112
The facd you eat. 647
Food-sealotry and youth-new dilessas for
srofessionals. 406
Food-what for? 480
Food-related anersy requirements. 1108
Food-marine behavior within a group of
Dosc sonkeys (Fygathrix nesseus nessews). 57a
Food. a quide for every day, the h-4-3-2
way. 235
Feed: fact and folklore. 588 vay. 235 Feed: fact and folklore. 5a8 Feed: readings from Scientific American. 512 Food: tonned green monotomy? 1943 Foods and nutrition in a Black Studies program. 549

Foods in Mexico. 1559
The foods of Southern Italy. 2451
Foods of the Bible. 1081 The foods you sat -- the nutrition you gat. Foods: fads and facts (Notion pictura). Formular in a trace trace to the state of th #02 Foundations of focd preparation. 1966 The four crucial phases of evaluation. 1706 Foer factors affect weight centrel for obese children. 657 The four food groups for better seals quas (Gase). 1009 Four of a kind. 258 Franchork for performance testing. 1 Frankferter, hot dog or wiener. 2452 The freeloaders (Filastrip/cassette). 2069 2059
Prequency of eating. 364
Prequency of eating and dental caries
prevalence. 408
Pros the Phoenix file: eerchandising and
senu notes. 1887
The front-line manager's problea-sclver.
1295 Frozen convenience foods work 'siracle' at Hercy Hospital. 13%3 Frozen fish and seafood 197%: 1. Packers broaden product linss to combat shorts-Frozen food institutional encyclowedia. Prozen food packaging - to see or not to Frozen food packaging - to see or not to see. 21%2
Frozen qold (Filastrip/Record). 195%
Frozen textured vegetable protein is flavored to simulate seats. 212C
Frozen, precooked beef and beef-soy loa-ves. 1965
Fruit--adventures in nutrition (Chart). 123 123 Fry cookine. 1971
Fuel for life (Hotion picture). 745
Fuel for life (Videocassette). 735
The full course on dinnerware (Rit). 2010 Full-line service becoming the rule in distribution systems. 2593 Full-line mervice becoming the rule in distribution mystems. 2593
Fun food feat - target FSA'SS. 695
Fun foods for fat folks. 277
Functional job analysis: an approach to a technology for manguer planning. 1342
Functions of food in nutrition. 723
The future shock quy is on schools. 1750
Gaqne's learning theory applied to technical instruction. 1679
Galloping qourset foods to patients. 1888 1000 Gallup highlights: the mainland market for Folynesian foods. 1389
Gallup shows breakfast profit potential.
1350 Gallum shows surge in Herican fare popul-arity. 1351 Gallum studies "sandwichry": top favori-tes, top fans. 1352 Gallum: America's fast food favorites. 1353 Gases that teach. 1 804 Gardens for better sutrition. 2176 Garlic. 1135 General chemistry slide-audio tape prog-ram. 1774
General policiem in regard to improvement of nutritive guality of foods. 729
The deographic approach to food prejedi-ces. 920 Ces. 720. Georgia teenage nutrition project. 2293 Get acquainted with mackerelt. 2454 Get lost, extra pounds. 982

Get more profit from your fry kettlem. Getting involved in breakfast. 641 Getting to know wegstables (Show'n Tell). 1982 giant star in natrition education. 95 Girth control. \$33 Going metric. 1723 The golden jer: it's more than a place to eat. 2292 eat. 2292
Good drugs may cause bad nutrition.
Good eating habits (Motion picture).
1617 1617
The good fight: brave new plans in the face of food/energy pinch. 1355
The good food books. 2513
Good food for good health. 2459
Good dood for happy living. 243
Good seals for busy days (Slides). 1910
Good aorning breakfasts. 2458
Good norning! it's time to ast!. 2236
Good norning! it's time to ast!. 2236
Good norning! atlast leern it hast in small dome. 201
Good of reliable aound slides. 3500 small domes. 201
Good old reliable sound slides. 1527
Gooreberries. 1182
Goursst dining... la Barper-Wabber. 2018
Grapefreit. 1160
Grapesed oil: a rich scurce of linoleic acid. 521
The Great food show (Notion pictura).
851 Great meatless meals. 2469 The great protein fiascc. Green onions. 1194 Green onions. 1194 Green or wax asap beans. Green or wax samp beaus. 1183
The green ravoletion: income distribution and netritios. 2267
Grill ccoking. 2041
Groceries and garbage. 1358
Ground beef recipes for school cafaterias. 2463
Group interviews as an approach to planning nutrition education programs for young hosesakers. 982
Grow your own nutrition. 968
A growing story (Filsstrip/Cassette tape). 590
Growing with qood food habits. 2222
Growth and materation. 150
Guarantees/warrantics: are you getting your dollars worth? 1993
Una quis disris pers comer bien (Chart). 1008
Guis fundamental para comides agradables. 1183 Guia fundamental para comidam agradables. Guidance and the promises and demands of career education. 1865 A guide for financing school food and nutrition mervices. 1438 nutrition services. 1438
A guide for teaching nutrition, grades A guide for teaching nutrition, grades one through aeves. 1529 A quide to astablishing a netrition prog-ras in a day care center. 459 Guide to norsal netrition and diet sodif-ication sanual. 460 A guide to sources of consuser inforsat-ioh. 2569 Guide to systems planning mervices. 2524 A guide to the dairy counter. 17 Guidelines for a national nutrition policy. 979
Guidelines for selecting learning experiences. 1636 Guidelines for training specialists. 1567 Guides for day care licensing. 1359 A guiding star for modern nutrition. 285 A guiding star for modern nutrition. 1570 Guiding the change process in people. 1576 Guiding the change process in paopla. Balf-size warewashing system does fullsize job. 2015

Bambidge and O'Brien on developmental sutrition: trace setals. 466

Rassond, Indiana lunchroom becomes class-room axtension. 2226

Endbook no. 8 and nutrition lateling. 1222
Mandbook of information relevant to manpower agencies: a compilation of practice principles and strategies for manpower operations. 1331
Randbook of modern personnel administration. 1333 ion. 1333
Randbook 11 accounts for school food service indirect costs. 1845



Sandline complainte (Film lcor). 1420 Bendliee complainte (Hotion pictare). 1423 1823
Bandline comey (File lccr). 1817
Bandline socay (Hotion picture). 1816
Hard to reach--fact or fiction. 1520
Bard tomatoma, hard tisem. 33
Baye yea*tried teaching foods via TV7
1789 BCG: boon, for the obsec-or just a swrerexpensive placebo? 463
Bead Start on bealth (Filsetrip). 287 The healine factor, 960
Health end modern man. 831
Health and natrition. 2526
Health carear clebs: is it time far a
mational organization? 1862 Health classes for eigrant warkers' fasi-lies. 1502 Bealth coenceling for the overweight Bealth coenceline for the overweight adelescent eirl. 470
Bealth education. 1691
Bealth education - setrition K-6. 1655
Bealth feeds, oressic foede, natural foods: what they ern sed whet askes thee ettractive to consumers. (48
Bealth feeds: facte end fakes. 646
Bealth hazarde is the wrbenization of the Africas. 1028
Bealth ie elementary echools. 1573
Bealth is the Hexicae-American caltare: e coesnity etudy. 276
Bealth instruction: Samesations for teechers. 1510
Health seeds of semeonal farm workers end Realth isstruction; Samesations for teachers. 1510
Health seeds of sessional fars workers and their familiae. 910
Health of signests. 555
Bealth of the American Indian. 685
Fealth etatas of youth. 1637
Health: Reinforcement for seed habits.
477 Warrings of the EcGovern Cossittee Ch Hatrition and Sumen Heeds: e Pasel-by-esnel report on the June, 187% heeri-mes. 1231 Beight and weight of Youthe 12-17 years, United States. 2583 Height, weight, sed selected body disens-ione of adalts, U. S. 1960-62. 2566 Beins satritional data. 891 Welet. 1344 Salp: my child won't est right. Salp: my child won't est right. ASA
Belefal time on melad presertion. 1538
Haloiee disadvantaged familiae improve
their diete. 1863
Belpine low-income femiliae use domated
foode. 2299
Beleing low-income earents: I. Through
parent education groups: II. Through
homemaking consultants. 1553
Beleine eccele to help themselves--estessiem mid program. 2238
Belpine your teemsquere to hetter astrit-Belgine Your teenagers to hetter astrition. 346 Belgine your teenseers to better settine. 346
Benetological, vitamis B 12, and folats etediae on Seventh-day Adventist veget-eriams. 136
Bere's boe to erepere 3 Forelar profitae-kere-with a Besicas accest... 1937
Hierro es lae cesidae. 230
Bidh school matrition adacetioe: how effective is it? 899
Biebliebte from the tes-etate satrition envey. 897
Hiets for discussion groups. 1756
Birine the sentally hendicepped. 1859
Beld dhat lime!. 828
Belidey food elert. 2094
Bone and echoel cooparate to enrich the home-packed school lench. 2275 hose-sacked school leach. 2275
Bone cessine--How safe cen you sake it?
1955 Hese econosics sides reach poor families. 2357 Perso econosice leerning mackedes-help for teching-leerning Commer conca-nte. 1782 neme ecoessica, gredes 7-9. 1656 Rome ecoessist-homessker eide teem empe-nde environmentel enrichment progress. 2351 me economiete ee maebare of health teees. 2166 tsees. 2166 Bossekers' opisions about dairy products somesekers' opisions about dairy prod and initations: 37 Besenting for the educable nestelly retarded eirl. 1702 Boneseking teachers in public haslth. 2349

The homestead kitches & cellar. 2457 The homestees natural Homey deus. 1176
The hespital distities is prevention and chemity. 161 The hespital dietities is prevention and treatment of obseity. 161
Sospital food service adapte to systems esproach and indestrial sethods. 1377
Hospital staff C ceployes dising, 2016
Not does, hashergers 6 pizza. 2441
Sot facts shoet food protection. 2085
Sut-cold food beliefs asong Andean peaceate. 670 Sut-cold food beliate warmy manners.

800
The hot-cold theory of disease: implications for treatment of Peerto Bican patients.

801
Botel and restaurant administration and related subjects.

2568
Hotel and restaurant administration and related subjects: a bibliography.

2565
Bow an I doing? 1687
Bow an I doing? 1687
Bow en investment in people increases profit. 1369
Bow children levrs about food (Slider and flaebcarde). 1673
Bow defactive Products ere recelled. flackcarde). 1673 Bew defactive products ere racelled. 2081
Now de you get the most nutrition for the
least somey? 1370 lasst somey? 1370

Bow do yoe want government to regalete hezerde is food end foodservice? 1257

Bow does yoer diet rete? 589

Bow fer heve we ceme? 1132

Hew feod effects yoe (Filsetrip). 988

Bow food effecte yee (Slidee). 986

Bow food becemee yoe (Filsetrip). 1712

Bow hot is yeer dishwashieq? 2C78

How I teech disedvanteed Spanish-Americas etndents. 385 can etmdenta. 385 Now I teach estrition. How manaders meke thinge happen. 1830 How manaders motivate. 1321 Bow neterel are those 'neteral' vitamine? 38

How questions stimulete luerning. 1603

How secondary stadents learn from sminel nutrition stadies. 467

How sodies sitrite cen effect your hes-1th. 35 Bow the shrewdest chorpers buy end use Bow the Shrewdest shoppers buy end use seat, deiry products ead eque. 21 now the shrewdest shoppers bay and use neet, dairy products end eque. 57 Now to he e sood lendlord to your teeth (Filmetrip/record). 280 Now to be e themberep trainer. 1815 Now to build a cestralized kitchen. 1989 Now to choose the right cert for your serving end holding patterne. 2017 Now to conserve employee energy. 1371 Now to cope with the eilest trainee. 1589 How to creete e easpower pool. 1653
Bow to cat food coete to the hone. 137
How to defend board increases. 1320
How to design e eeu foodservice. 2018
How to stend your life epsn. 10a7
How to feed the American Indien. 2245
How to get petiests to eat right foods. How to get reduced price seels into your school. 2369 school. 2369 Bow to get results from job enrichment. How to do meatleee--with protein on your eide (kit). 2426 How to handle foodservice emergencies. 1373 1373
Now to improve ceemsnicatione, 1294
How to invent in people: e handbook on
cereer leddere. 1824
How to make end merve beautifal geletime. New to notivate employees. 1374 Row to not build e nee cefeterie. 1949 Row to pick yoer emp through today!e minefield af carriceles producte. .1686 Ree to plan end eperate e restament. 2591 1948 2371
Bos to promete beerd plane. 1898
Bos to redesign a food eyetes. 2011
Bos te reduce excessive meet shrinkage. Bow to reduce personnel costs. 1375
Bow to reduce personnel costs. 1625
Bow to elect teeching sids. 1625
Bow to sime se efficient weter heeting system. 2019 to secceed with vegetable coekery. Now to telk treising talk. 1783

How to teach food buyaanahip. How to ap your profite and productivity with inventory management; Part 3.
1298 How to up your profite and productivity with inventory samagement: part I. How to ap your profits and productivity with inventory sanageant-part 2. 1299 Bow to use today's breader and batter sizes. 1551 mixes. 1551
New to work emerter--not harder. 1285
How to work emerter--not harder. 1285
How to write and use behaviors objectiwee in vocational adecation programs.
1640 How we choose our foode--and why. 30 Bow we get our dairy foods. 2109 The bases element in decision eaking. 1403 Human food habits as datermining the basic petterns of econcaic and eociel life. 273 life. 273 Hugen natrition in our changing environsent. 1010
Rueen nutritional problems at four etages
of technical development. 996
Rueen requirements of iron. 861
Reann susceptibility to crel monmodism 1glutamate. 576
homen systems approach to coping with
fetare mack. 1305 ent. A numer systems approach to coping with fetere shock, 1305 Henger end development (kit). 2163 Hunger and malnutrition in Georgie, 1969. Hanger end selmutrition in the world today. 175
Hunger in Assrice. 515
Hunger in Chicego. 525 Rusger in Chicego. 525
The hyperective child. 929
Bypercelcasia end ekeletal effects in chronic hypervitaminosis A. 404
Bypoglycamia. 622
Bypoglycamia. 622
I want to be a dairy farmer. 1626
I/YPR recipe file. 2461
I/YPR recipe file. 2462
I'm Hini-Sneck (Foeter). 527
I'm Br. Energy, in food from A to 2 (Poster). 528 ter). 528
I'e Peel Protein (Poster). 529
I'e Selly C end here's what I do. 530
Ice cream: the great American favorite. 1083
1089 for teaching matric cooking. 19
Identifying competencies in the food
errice industry. 1849
Identifying the functioning disturbed
executive. 1363
If it's your gallbledder...Chemr up,
herm's good news. 269
The iPT world 1978 directory & guida.
2532 1083 The imaginative approach to the fish end eesfood antree. 1953
The legact of economic and social etatas on food choice. 674
Impact of nutrition education in en applied nutrition programme on nutritionelly walnereble groups of teople. 326
Implementing menagement by Objectives. 1367
Implications of the HRD concepts broadening the accept of training and development. 1818 The importance of believing - in train-The importance of believing - in training, 1861
Improvament of food selection through physical education and athletic programa, 90
Improvement of the mutritional states of infante and children-consideration of Hortheast Brezil program. 186
Improving nutrition education for childree. 225
Improving nutrition in less developed ree. 225
Improving nutrition in leas developed ereas. 7C4
Improving natrition in the Indian community echool, Hilwaukes. 2282
Improving teenage natrition (Filmstrip). 985
In Arkaneee: kid catch nutrition. 839
In city, town and country. 1108
In 1974, it taetes greet if the price is
right; what celler how much? where? and
at what price? 1379
An im-school oral hygiene progrem. 2335
Increase the educational value of the
lunchroom. 1593
Independent learning develops responsibility. 1618



TITLE YEDEX

Index and curriculus briefs, voluse 1. Index of food companies. 2528 Indian food. 2440 Indiana/Cultural factors in the introduc-tion of changa. 1842 Indigenous health aides as counselors to parents about nutrition. 2407 Industry's cosaitaent to nutrition education. 599 Infant nutrition (Slides). 824 Influences of culture on san's diet. 479
Inforsation on sandwich senus and recipes
for the Special Susser Food Service
Prograss. 1983
Innovations and challenges (Videocassette). 743 Innovative processed scy fcods find sark-ets in affluent and poor societies-ers in affluent and poor societies-sart 4, 2152
Innovative techniques for teaching nutrition, 947
The ienovator and the ritualist; a study
in conflict, 1887
Instrucciones para envasar en casa frutas
y tosates sin peligro de envenezariento, 2123
Instruct with minoralists Instruct with misconceptions. Instructional saterial assessment tool. Instructional stations include foodservice. 2022 An intendible part of business: hidden costs. 1456
Integrated approach for food, nutriticn, population and econosic growth. 1118
Interaction of lightetics and nutrition with dentistry. 1719 with dentistry. 1719
Interactions between nutrition and heredity in coronary heart disease. 422
Interagency cossittee on nutrition aducation (ICMF). 2333
An interdisciplinary approach to teaching hoseseker aides. 1801
The international (SI) setric system and how it works. 1651
International dictionary of food and cooking. 2535
The International Union of Nutritional Sciences—a survey of nutrition educat— Sciences--a survey of nutrition educat-Schences—a manufacture of the state of the s ory. 2156
Investigate and avaluate. 1781
Iodine (a brief suawary). 903
Is a career in the restaurant business
for you? (Motion picture). 1575
Is TA ok? Yes...If it's used with discretion. 1810
Is there a protein problem? 1121
Is your kitchen cooking up a fire? 2096
Ischemic heart disease and distary fiber. It's case time. 1658
It's not good for you (Motion picture). 1t's 1 This net good for you (Videocassetta). It's your soney! A consumer education Program. 69 Job anrichment: how to avoid the ritfa-1831 Job evaluation's role in employee relati-Job evaluation's role in employee relations. 1318
Job orportunities in a restaurant (Filsstob orportunities in a restaurant (Filsstob opportunities in a restaurant (Filsstric/Cassette tape). 1794
Job Stewart, silver plate. 2250
Jugo de naranía-renlatade, conqelade, al natural, y en botellas (charts). 8
The funior collece-a new diaension in training. 1786 training. 1786 Just the right punch. 2420 Kale. 1161 Rale. 1161 Keep your cool--cost-wise thru long, hot summer. 2021 Keeping foods clean. 2077 Rev Stecialist for nutrition leadership: a desonstration protect for the esploy-sent of a nutrition education grecial-iat at the state level to davelop food sarvice related nutrition education prograss--final report. 2334

The key to school lunch participation:
upgraded senus. 1900
The keyword in successful food service;
clean. 2102
Kicking a winning touchdown. 650
The kid's cockbook. 1967
Kids are natural cooks. 1817
Kitchen profit—its not just in the food.
1387
Kitchen seniessian. Kitchen sanitation. 2101 Kitchen manitation and food hygiene. 2061
The kitchen--heart of a school. 2023
Know your nutrition. 278
Know your nutrition. 278
Know your nutrition. 275
Knowing what's good for you. 241
Knoxville heats the odds. 2261
Knoxville hospital sponsors a clinic on
diabetic foods. 1542
Kohlrabi. 1210
Kratchser on developmental nutrition:
developmental biochaeistry. 595 2061 developmental biochasistry. 595
A la carte blossoss into plus sales.
1890 Lactage deficiency in a rural area of Mexico. 628 Lactase deficiency in Mexican-Aserican malen. 334 maies. 334
Lactase-treated silk provides hase to
develop products for lactose-intolerant
populations. 2125
Lactosa intolerance and fersented dairy
products. 423 lactome intolerance and silk consumption: the relation of tolerance to symptoms. 955 lactose nutrition and natural selection. ladder for Walter. 1809 Landsarks in husan nutrition. 212 Lasagna: sost Popular dish of 1970. lead poisoning and the suburban child. 448 Learn to be thin. 919
Learning about food (Filastrip/cassette tapa). 532
Learning about food (Filastrip/record). 522 Learning about pacple through their fc-ods. 2493 ods. 2493
Learning about your oral health--level I:
K-3 (kit). 115
Learning about your oral health--level
II: 4-6 (kit). 116
Vocanical health--level II: 4-6 (Rt). 116

learning about your oral health--level
III: 7-9 (kit). 118

Learning about your oral health--level
IY: 10-12 (kit). 117

Learning better nutrition. 851

Learning by doing. 1811

Varnation to the state of the Learning how to lead. 1853 The learning process. 1635 Learning to use USDA donated foods. 2265 Learning-principles, practices, and peanuts. 1543 uts. 1543
Lecciones para lideres voluntarias. 1544
Lache en polvo en sora de rara. 1920
Leche en polvo para panes. 1921
Leche en polvo sin grasa. 1117
Lache hecha con leche an polvo. 1919
Leche; queso. 1211
Leftovers: sanu standouts that are budget
stretchers. 1284
Legalities concerning food additives.
1245 Legalities concerning food additives.
1245
Lesons. 1139
A lesson in arithmatic. 2025
Lessons for the Paderal effort against hunger and salnutrition—from a care study. 2271
Lessons on meat. 1116
Let's break bread together. 2190
Lat's have sore vitasin A and C foods in school lunch (slides). 615
Let's kaep food safe to eat (Sotion picture). 2071
Lat's play games. 1778
Lat's teach nutrition: a teaching kit for elementary schools. 675
Lets find out about bread. 1088
Lettuce. 1196
Life script awareness in carear develops—ent: human behavior chastved through trensactional analysis. 1508
Light a fire—train in—service. 1701
Limms. 1137
Vinia composition of selected margarines. Lises. 1137 Lipid composition of selected sargarines. List, of foods used in Africa. 2521

Living Together in Aserica (Study Prints). 129 ts). 129

\$\lambda\$ loaf of bread, a jug of silk and thou, Grandpa. 2270

The London style: best of past and present. 2490 London tour: a collection of senu ideas. 2471
Long-term dietary management of dialymis patients: II. Composition and planning of the diet and patient education. 282 A look at mingle mervice ware. 1397 A look at you: health (Motten picture). Looking for the answers. 2223 Lore and legendry of onich and garlic. Louisiana--100% school lunch. 2331 Louisiana--100% school lunch. 2331
Love. 1871
Love that vegetable-fruit group--good
food for happy living. 282
The loves of Kernel Esard. 570
Low aptitude, high aptitude--training
aust fit the man. 1685
The low cholesterol cooktook. 2829
Low protein diets sade ziaple. 629
Low-carbohydrate diet delate. 880
The low-carbohydrate diet in the treataent of obesity. 1078
Low-residue diets and hiatus harnia. 22
Lunch gets the O.K. in Oklahosa. 2272 Lunch gets the O.K. in Oklahosa. 2272 Lunch is served in seconds. 2259 Lunch recipes get 'kid-tested'. 2364 Lunch recipes get 'kid-tested'. 1973 Luncheon cocking. 1973
Lunchroos sanitation and safety. 2063
Lychees. 1153
Lydia J. Roberts award essays: a cospilation of essays. 120
Macronivition. 1290
Macrostructure and nomenclature of plant and anisal food sources. 2128
Maize and saize diets. 268
Make ahead breakfasts. 2886
Making esployee orientation work. 1677
Naking nutrition education contagious. 812 The salnourished aind. 918
Halnutrition and hunger--whose responsibility is it? 440
Halnutrition and sental development in san. 2552
Inutrition and sental development: Relationships still unclear. 841
Halnutrition and psychological developsent. 840 Halnutrition and the food industry. 99
Halnutrition, learning, and intelligence. Malnutrition, learning, and intelligence. Han, food, and nutrition. \$33
Hanage or be sanaged! a guide to sanagerial effectiveness. 1388
Hanageant by objectives: antidote to future shock. 1432 Thure shock. 1432

Hanaqueent decisions by chjectivas. 1431

The sanagesent of people in hotels, restaurants, and clubs. 1398

Hanaqueent psychology: explosive change
versus gradual change. 1339

Hanaqueent training beats high costs. Hanagers turn testers. 1486
Hanaging restaurant personnel; a handbook
for food service operators. 1297
Hanaging training and development systess. 1483 ess. 1863

Handatory health courses for New York

State public schools: Nutrition Education. 1632

Hangoes. 192

Hangoer value planning. 1341

Hanual of applied nutrition. 556

Hanual on fccd and nutrition policy.
1237 1237 shold food consusption SULVEYS. .482 The sany dimensions of diet counseling for diebetes. 571 The sany seanings food has for the aged. ¥34 Hargaret benton, foodsarvice politician. 1218 1218
Harvels of sicrowave (Kit). 1958
Hass cossunications applied to nutrition
education of rural populations: an
outline of strategy. 1610
Hass sedia and learning. 1819
Hastery learning and group study in a
dietetics curriculus. 1705

P861 352

Matching an unconventional product to traditional tasts preferences. 130* Material nutrition and fetal growth. Maternal nutrition and the course of 655 pregnancy. 726
Maternal nutrition and the offspring's development. 306 Maternal nutrition in the 1970's: Part 1. Maternal, fetal, and infant nutriticn1973, hearings, ninetv-third Congress,
first session, part 1--consequences
of salnutrition. 1267
Aternal, fetal, and infant nutrition1973, hearings, ninetv-third Congress,
first session, part 2--governmental
responser. 1262
Baturity and organizational growth fains. maternal, fetal, and infant nutrition-Heal for today, the easy way. 1964 Heal rackaging: Halden public schools. 1960 Heal planning during pregnancy. 1902
Heal planning for the golden Years. 429
Heals and snacks for you (Posters). 719
Healtime manual for the aged and handicapped. 2024 The meaning of human nutrition. 603
Heasure up, America, here come metrics. The measured influence of nutrition on personal and social development. 302 Measuring readability of health education literature. 1678
The meat we eat. 1076
The Hechanics of life: digestion and the food we eat (Motion picture) Eathen Films, 1td. 682
Media as applied to individualized instruction. 1592
Medical nutrition teaching charts (Postender) literature. 1678 370 Debe. 227
Mediterranean seafood. 2435
Meeting the challenge of educational care
in heart disease. 2386
Megavitamin and orthomolecular therapy in
DEWIGHTATURE. 127
Medican Compression 127 Heiores Compras en leche. 7 Heiores meriendas. 771 Hefores meriendas. 771
Henorause and adding, Bot Springs, Arkansas, 1971. 874
Henos calorias para mefor salud. 238
Henu design. 1907
Henu for today's youth market (taken from Henu for today's youth market (taken fro recent Gallup surveys). 1405 Henu ideam from the restaurant business test Mitchen. 1892 Henu madic is child's play. 483 The menu madic of frozens. 1895 Henu matter for communication chatter. 1877 1877
A menu planning quide for type A school lunches. 1911
Renu planning: a blueprint for better profits. 1913
Renuplanner extra barboue-1. 2474 Henus for the poor: non-cocked meals. HETCHY AS A food contaminant. 2078
La merienda: comienza el día con un buen
desayuno: toda la leche alimenta; etc.
(Charts). 1017 Retabolic adaption to pregnancy. 68
Hethods of meat cookery (Film loop). 1957
Hetric improves the flavor. 1962
Hetric system (Kit). 1838 The metric system: selected biblicgraphy.
1946 1946
Metrication and the home economist. 1519
Metrication--its effect on food preparation. 1986
Metrics, students, and your. 1534
The microprogram. 1521 Hicrowave: quicker and cooler cooking. Mighty silk to the rescue. 593
Milk consumption patterns of Fuerto Rican preschool children in rural New York.
888 Hilk intolerance and lactose intolerance. 834 Hilk: In cheese, it's disappearing. 18 milk: Why is the price so high? 16 milk: Why is the quality so low? 1

The minicourse. 1524
Hinimum wage: higher rates and more paper
work, 1287 1524 work, 1287 minnesota/Intercultural-International focus on home economics. 369
The Missing link. 1707 and match for good meals (Filmstrip). 1881
Mobilizing the potential of home economics for low-income families. 2383
Model dining means model behavior. 2289
A model for educating supportive personnel: the dietetic technician. 1558
A model for the systematic integration of instructional materials into individualized learning systems. 1859
Modern nutrition in health and disease:
dietotherapy. 443
Modern techniques of supervision. 1392 dietotherapy. 443
Modern techniques of supervision. 1392
Mcdification of work behavior. 1467
Modular system heats meals on plate without use of standard ovens. 2027
More is not better. 323 Hore is not better. 323
Hotivating human behavior. 1317
Hotivating teenagers to improve nutrit-Hotivating teenagers to improve nutrition. 1802
Motivation (Slides/cassettes). 1325
Motivation and productivity. 1354
Motivation for managers (cassette audiotapes). 1309 Hotivation: good theory--poor applicat-ion. 1393 The move is to convenience desserts. Howing up: quidelines for the assiring Hoving up: quidelines for the assisting executive. 1304

Mr. & Mrs. America at life's end. 700

Mr. Feanut's quide to nutrition. 949

A sultidisciplinary analysis of children's food consumption behavior. 632 The sultiporpose worker--a family specia-list. 2174 Husic and games introduce nutrition. 708 Hustard greens. 1183
My food plan. 391
Hw name's Ira Iron (Poster). 710
Hw name's Coloring book (Coloring book).
213 Hyths and realities in international health planning. 2347 extens of vitamins. 488 The naked manager. 1316 Eyths of vitamins. 488
The naked manager. 1316
Marins and Weil on developmental nutrition: calories. 310
Nathan Smith on developmental nutrition: the challenge of obesity. 931
Nation-wide eass media education. 1515
The Nation's most popular menu items. 14.15 National Nutrition Policy Study. The national school lunch program. 1107
The natural breakfast bock. 2492
Natural flavor added to FF may be legally
"artificial". 1248
Natural foods. 383
Natural foods. 384 Natural foods. 384
The natural foods primer. 526
Matural history of hypertension, a case
for selective non-treatment. 414
Matural, organic, and health foods. 316
Mebraska handbook of diets normal and
therapeutic. 733
Mebulous health food terms: we need relevant legal definitions. 1239
Mectarines. 1181
The need for education and training in
recognizing health hazards in industry.
2079 2079 The need for nutrition education. The need for social anthropological outl-ook in community nutrition programs. Meeded: stronger FDA controls on aflatorin. 2068

Reeds and interests of young hoaeaakersliving in two lcw-income housing projects. 3 Meonatal cortality among the low birth weight infants under special pediatric care. 598 Neuropsychomotor development and pneumoencephalographic changes in children with severe aalnutrition. 645 A new audience for nutrition education. 337 A new concept in personnel development and employee relations. 1411 New dairy and related products. 2137 New diaensions for dietetics in today's health care. 587

Mew dimensions for bublic health nutriti-on--the challenge of chronic disease and aging. 1066 The new educational technology: with whom will you dance? 1851 New findings in nutrition of older people. 1035 New formulas for more effective maintena-2089 New frontiers in health education. New guide takes guesswork out of kitchen planning. 2028 New heavy duty chlorinated detergent. 2029 2029
New hope for incurable diseases. 265
A new kind of patient service. 2180
New labels help sell nutrition. 1240
New labels help sell nutrition. 1241
New life for old equipment. 2030
New light on ethnic differences in adult
lactose intolerance. 921
The new manpower bill: a summary, 1250 A new need: the nutrition programmer. 2169 new pressure fryers up fried chicken sales. 2031
New program meets special needs of women,
infants & children. 2194 New programs for patients with diabetes. 2255 The new Recommended Dietary Allowances. 1229 new vegetarians -- Part Two: The Zen The new vegetarians—real from the sense acrobictic movement and other cults based on vegetarians. 367
The new vegetarians, part one—vegetarianism and its medical consequences. 368 The new vegetarians: the natural high? New York City's bureau of nutrition. York: the changing face of food service. Newer concepts of coronary heart disease. A newsletter teaches nutrition to young people. 1622 Los nincs crecen bien con buenos aliment-Los nincs crecen bien con buenos alimentos; seleccion y compra de alimentos; principios en la preparacion de alimentos; datos y falacias sobre alimentos (Locciones numeros 2, 4, 5, y 6). 822 Los nincs pequenos necezitan buenos alimentos (Charts). 232 Mitrate and nitrite substitutes in meat curing, 2131 Mormal and therapeutic nutrition. 857 The Morthern Chinese cockbook, including specialities from Peking, Shanghai, and Szechuan. 2431 Not by enriched bread alone. 12 Szechuan. 2431
Not by enriched bread alone. 12
Note on the assessment and classification of protein-energy malnutrition in chilof protein energy dren. 1034
Notebook on soy. 1426
Now, St. Louis gives every kid a hot
lunch in every school. 1427
Number one failure factor: lost time and
land reconstituty go hard in hand. 1308 low productivity go hard in hand. 130
The nurse as an "expert"--the sicro health unit. 457 Nursery school can influence foods accep-Nutrient intake of college students from India in the United States. 908 Nutrient intake of Piea Indian women: relationships to diabetes mellitus and gallbladder disease. 835 Mutrient intake of pregnant women receiving vitamin-eineral supplements. 984
Mutrient losses in institutional food Nutrient in a Type A School Lunch (Slides). 2378
Nutrients in a Type A School Lunch (Slides). 2378
Nutritification of frozen preplated school lunches is needed. 692 Nutrition Moutreach for eigrant workers. 2326 Nutrition activities in poverty programs. Mutriticn activities promote dental hea-1th. 505
Mutrition alert. 712
Mutrition and acquired immunity. 143
Mutrition and behavior. 196
Mutrition and birth defects prevention. 644 Nutrition and care of young children in Peru. III. yurieaguas, a jungle town. 520



Batrition and dantal health. 1656
Batrition and dist quides for nursisq
hoses. 1876
Betrition and fasding techniques for
headicapped children. 933
Batrition and food service activities in
day cers arodrass. 2237
Betrition and husen nesde--1972, heariads, ninety-second congress, ascond
second. wart 1--school breakfast arong ads, ninety-second Congress, second seasin, part 1--school breakfest prog-res servey. 2376 Watrition and learning--isplications for Partition and low-incoas familias. 635
Batrition and low-incoas familias. 635
Batrition and asural davalosame. 563
Batrition and maural davalosame. 563
Batrition and populatics: a family planning rrotact. 2220
Batrition and the call. 654
Batrition and the slderly. 642
Batrition and the slderly. 642
Batrition and the slderly. 642
Batrition and the slderly. 1973, hearines, ninsty-third Congress, first assaicn, eart 1--faeding the slderly. 1266
Butrition and the war on Powerty: American home secondars association acrkshoa-working with low income families. 1646 Natrition asplied to achool lunch. 694 Nutrition awareness in the superserkst. 2

Setrition ameroname: the food industry acres to help. 65

Matrition books and resources 1971. 2525

Mutrition by sractice. 2218

Mutrition Canada. 878

Mutrition Canada a national nutritice Metrition Canada--a national nutrition aurev. 877
Mutrition coasittess and nutrition aducation. 1365
Mutrition coasittess and their role in coasunity action programs, 1366
The natrition consultant and the home aide. 1844 The nutrition consultant in private practice. 809 The nutrition consultant in private practice. 809

Butrition consultation for public health nurses. 2387

Butrition counsaling for drud addicts in rehabilitation. "1032

Nutrition counsaling for drud addicts in rehabilitation." 1032

Nutrition aducation - a cetalyst for change. 128

Butrition aducation - a cetalyst for change. New Orleans, 1973. 1828

Nutrition aducation and school quadens in the elementary schools in Sansgal. 819

Butrition aducation and the hospitalized child. 301

Batrition aducation and the Spanish-speaking Abstican. 2585

Batrition aducation at Indian schools. 707 Futrition aducation basic to good sating habits for all. 501
Hutrition aducation bibliography. 1624
Hutrition aducation clinica assist long-ters patients. 102
Hatrition aducation conference--1962. Watrition aducation conference--1962.

503

Watrition education for elementary aducation and aniona. 1536

Watrition aducation for amprefessionale and the amblic--part I. 986

Watrition education for nonarofessionale and the public--part II. 988

Watrition aducation for apacial programadate and the public--part II. 988

Watrition aducation for temmegars. 498

Watrition aducation for temmegars. 498

Watrition aducation for the aged and chronically ill. 2268

Watrition aducation for today. 476

Watrition aducation for today. 476

Watrition aducation in action in San Disqo's achool system. 502

Watrition aducation in action: home health cars agacise. 2233

Watrition aducation in action: home health cars agacise. 223

Watrition aducation in an affluent accisaty. 167

Watrition aducation in classic. 356 503 sty. 167
Retrition aducation in Casada. 356
Retrition education in elementary achcol arostrasa. 1685 Putrition aducation in medical practica. 566
Futrition-education-in-public-health
Frograms--what have we learned? 2182
Fatrition education involves total achool. 2264

Butrition aducation materials. 2539
Butrition aducation materials: a mociocultural approach. 269
Butrition aducation materials: A mociocultural aperoach. 890
Butrition aducation of illitarets people. A nutrition aducation program at three grade lawels. 486
Nutrition aducation through a health
Progras. 868
Nutrition aducation through a haelth Progras. 2337
Nutrition aducation through achool food earwice. 336
A nutrition aducation unit for a mixth 431 Butrition aducation via people-to-people. 2176 rition aducation via the public press. Nutrition aducation workshop. 1695 Nutrition aducatica morkshape in early childhood, Nest Virginia, July, 1971. 777 777

Putrition aducation: a tasa approach to the puzzle. 582

Batrition aducation: as integral part of a achool fasding program. 2254

Butrition aducation—as integral part of a school feeding program. 2253

Butrition oducation—old problems in new metrings. 1769

metricing aducation—18.1 638 mettings, 1769
Hutrition aducation--U.S.A. 638
Hutrition aducation--what is the goal? Nutrition aducation--1973, hearings, ninaty-third Congress, first session, part 3-TV advertising of food to chil-dran. 1261 oran. 1261 Butrition aducation--1973, hearings, ninsty-third Congress, first session, part 4--TV advantising of food to chil-dran. 1260 Butrition aducation--1973, hearings, ninsty-third Congress; first session, part 5--TV sdvertising of food to chil-dren. 1268 part 3-1. But and a serings, ninsty-third Comprasa, first manasion, part 6-phosphate ramasarch and dental dacay. 1265
Butrition aducation, 1972. 1269
Butrition aducation, 1972. 1271
Butrition aducation; how auch can or should our achool do? 2346
Butrition aducation. But a sering about 357 Butrition aducation: now auch communication aducation: about our achocl do? 2346 Mutrition aducation...Whosa job? 357 Butrition fast-score than just fun. 2221 Mutrition for little children (Filestrip-/cassetts taps). 351 /cassetts taps). 351 Nutrition for little children (Filestrip-/racord). 352 /racord). 352
Watrition for sothers and infants--aconosic considerations. 551
Wutrition for older Americans. 537
Wutrition for the growing years. 676
Wutrition for the nations: 964
Watrition for today. 100
Wutrition for young sinds (Slids/taps).
778 778
The netrition gase (Game). \$50
Butrition gate the cell. \$1
Betrition in action. 780
Butrition in action for young transients in Hawaii. 540
Butrition in coordinated hose cars programs. 2322 Nutrition in coordinated noss cars prograss 2322

Matrition in asdical aducation: a problatical in assistance of approach. 1748

Mutritios in old aga. 906

Mutritios in perspective. 621

Mutritios in preschool and achool aga,
Tylosand, Swadas, 1568. 190

Matrition in tha classroos, 1546

Matritios is the home (Filastrip/Cassetts taps). 844

Mutrition is the hompital (Filastrip/Cassetts taps). 842

Matrition in the asws. 1607

Mutrition in the asws. 1607

Mutrition in tooth formation and dental caries, Moston, 1960. 781

Matrition knowledge and attitudes of acthers, 366

Mutrition knowledge applied to averyday living. 881 Nutrition Recovered applies to averyor living. 881 Matrition Labeling. 1234 Matrition Labeling. 1252 Mutrition Labeling - how it works for

Mutrition laraona. 1548
Mutrition notae: naurotranaaittir leval
affactad by distary carbohydrata, protain. 782
Mutrition notae: tooth dacay can be pravanted. 539
Mutrition of adolascanta. 806
Mutrition of Alaskan Eskisoa. 901
Mutrition of Alaskan Eskisoa. 901
Mutrition of Naw Hexican Spaniah-Asarican
and "Anglo" adolescanta--blood findinda, height and weight data, and physical condition. 608
Mutrition of New Hexican Spaniah-Asarican
and "Anglo" adolescanta--food habits
and nutrien: intakes. 607
Mutrition on wheala. 2398
Mutrition probless of the Southsaat:
Georgia--a cass in point. 255
Mutrition probless of urban children.
773
Mutriticn profile: a useful tool in pati-Nutrition lazaona. 1548 Nutrition profile: a useful tool in patiant cars. 554 Hutrition programmes for preschool child-ren, Zugrab, Yugoslavia, Sugust 22-26, 1971. 583 Butrition programs for preschool child-rsn. 2248 ran. 2249

Wutrition programs for preachool children. 2249

Wutrition programs for the alderly: selecling a smal delivery system. 2306

Mutrition programs in state health seancimm. 2363 Hutrition programs in the United Status
Department of Agriculture. 2269
Hutrition references and book reviewsRevised 1972. 2512
Hutrition services in hose health agencies. 2410
The nutrition atory for low-income families. 2278
Hutrition survey of 6200 teenage youth:
implications for nutrition aducation.
353 Nutrition progress in the United States 353

Nutrition aurveys and problems of detection of Balnutrition in the siderly.
373 Nutrition survival kit. 92 Nutrition teaching, 1856 Nutrition teaching aids (Charts). 152 Nutrition teaching aids--sacond set (Charts). 2505 Nutrition teaching mini kit (Postmrs). 371
Butrition training of food service personnel. 1608
Butrition update, 1974. 1038
Butrition workshope challenge California foodservicers. 1721
Butrition-what's it all about? 122
Butrition-why is it isportant? 248
Butrition, anthropology, and the study of man. 95
matrition, dist and the teath. 908 man, 95
Hutrition, dist and the tasth, 908
Hutritica, drugs and vitagins, 975
Hutrition, food, fusl, and energy (Kit). Nutrition, food, fuel, and energy (Kit). 847 Mutrition: A bibliography. Nutrition: a national priority. 246
Mutrition: contast and value of some ccason foods-proteins (Charte on sprccaon foods-proteins (Charts on spring rollsrs). 783
Butrition: the inner snvironsent (Hotion picturs). 784
Butrition: third view. 2405
Butriticnal amelysis of foods from featfood chairs. 132
Butritional aspects of nutrient standard
aenus. 1235 aenus. 1235
Mutritional aspects of salacted studies
on cardiovascular disasses--iaplications for nutrition aducation. 50%
Mutritional Awaraneas Caspaign, 1971. 2353 Nutritional awarsass instruction asrise for classroom usa-with lasson plans for African foods, Assrican Indian foods and Hexican-Assricas foods (Posters). 375 Nutritional balisfa asons a low-incoas urban population. 294
Nutritional component in mome problems of adolescence. 157
Nutritional condition of New Mexican

nutritional condition of waw magness children. 605 Mutritional deficiencies in disadvantaged preschool children --their relationship to santal davelopeant. 886



Putritional deficiencies in acdate pan, Oxford, 1972. 518 Matritional experiments for science Frci-ects and desometrations. 1511 Mutritional factors related to dental caries experience of low income presch-acl children. 519 Mutritional fitness for tecnacers. 499 Mutritional fitness for tecnacers applase-atatics of foods vs. nutrition advocat-iom. 345 atatics of fooes vm. --ion. 385

Watritional improvement Broject, DPPF,
fand 97, component 8: 1971-1972 avaluatian. 2213

Butritional influences of Mexican-Americam foods in Arizona. 579

Butritional information chart from Pillahury (chart). 2551 Patritianal knowledge of collagiate whynical aducation maicra. 1554 Wutritional labaling (Slidma). 1255 Watritional labaling for temorrow's o mant, symmetical processings, pov. 30, 1972, 1214 Matritional manda during pragmancy. 78: Mutritional manda of our hodism (Mction Bictwrs). 299
Butritional Brotless and the use of Special distary foods. 891
Butritismal Brobless in a changing world.
516 The nutritional mroblems of the squd, Athens, Ga., 1971. 258 Nutritional sublities of frank fruits and Nutritional availties of fresh fruits and vegetables. 2584
Butritional rahabilitation centers. 2307
Butritional stanificance of aortality statistics. 2509
Butritional standards. 561
Butritional status of California Haxican-Americans: a raviaw. 198
Butritional status of children of Haxican-American status of children of Haxican-American status of preschool children of Harin County walfate racipisats. 871
Butritional status of preschool children sense statistics and status of preschool children sense statistics. Batritional status of pranchcolars from low-income Alabama familiam. 340 matritional status of pranchoclars; an acolonic maramactive. 922 Nutritional status of schoolchildren. Butritional atudian of British Columbia Tadias. I. Distary s(udiss at shouset and Asahas reserves. 612 metritional trends and the consumers's food. 92 Hatritive value of "Eqq testers" couparage with "fars fram sqqs". 732

Hatritional values. 90

Hatritional values. 90

Hatritions seacks kids can sake featured on Castain Kenqaroo. 786

Hatritive and the salicions, and sconosical selad days. 2478

Hatritive quality of dists, USA. 787

Hatritive value of common foods in parcast of RDA and U.S. EDA. 1227

Hatritive value of the United States per casita food supuly. 410

Hate is featly seals. 72

Hataring the cognitive skills in health. 1638 1634
The observable of the control o 1634 1062 Obesity and the unborn child. Observe and tes uners calld. 172
Observe has many andles. 905
Observe-s special Urban Health Wansh
discusses a major health problem. 19
Chesryable siens of children's health
problems by teachers -how important?
a68 october 13-19 is data to calabrata National School Lunch Week. 2308
Official statements of amidalinas for a matigmal matrition policy, April 1974, 1246 Oh doekin tran, oh cookin tran, 2484 Oisan minon: unui matu al Plan para co-

mer. 248

Ciqum minosi aqui sata al plan para co-9an 1207 mer. 755
Ckra. 1207
Cldar Americans qut in the act. 2492
On anarcy and protein requirements. 368
Cn the quassis of atheroactarcsis. 159
On the way to the Arctic Circle. 1563
One child-one Chasca; a report on the
supplemental food Program. 2228
One san's sent; the organic alternative.
1103
The school Grows towatows. 2309 1103
Cna school grows tomatoms. 2309
Cna strong link: rrogram 1, dafinition of
the side's 10b (sotion pictura). 1726
One strong link: program 1, dafinition of
the side's 10b (videocaments). 1725
Cna strong link: program 2, values and
attitudes (Notion picturs). 1727
One strong link: program 2, values and
attitudes (Videocaments). 1728
One strong link: program 3, sotivation
(Notion picturs). 1729
Cna strong link: program 3, sotivation
(videocaments). 1730
Cna strong link: program 4, learning
(Notion pictura). 1731
One strong link: program 4, learning
One strong link: program 4, learning One strong link: program 4, learning (Videocements). 1732 (videocassatts). 1732
One atrond link: Frodram 5, working with groups (Motion picturs). 1733
Cns atrond link: prodram 5, working with groups, prodram 6 the home visit, pt. 1 (videocassatts). 1734
One atrond link: prodram 6 (Videocassatta). 1734
One atrong link: progres 6, the home visit, pt. 1 (Motion picture). 1731
One atrong link: progres 7, the home visit, pt. 2 (Motion picture). 1730
One atrong link: progres 7, the home visit, pt. 2, progres 8, avaluation (Videocassatta). 1737
Cne atrong link: progres 8 avaluation (Videoceanatts). 1737 Cns atrong link: program 8 avaluation (Notion picturs). 1738 Cops! ws'd batter go shopping. 10 Cram doors to improved nutrition: the family influence on children's food habits: nutrition of the achool child. 870 Owan space--challanging concept for ach-col foodservice. 2032 onl foodservice. 2032
Cparating and saintanance sugastions for an efficient hot water system. 2033
Cperations samagement: "The magazive 1356 factor" (24 ways to go broks). 1356 Opportunities for nutritionists and dist-itions in rehabilitation programs. Opportunities in hose health services: quidelines for distitions and nutritio-nists. 2162 ortunities in nutrition aducation. 926 Opportunities in service occupations. opportunity of challangs...Checklist for energy control and conservation. 1433 Ostimism in the control of atherosclarosis. 936 Orangas. 1167 Orangon calandar of vitamins A and C in frash fruits and vagatables. 792 Organizational reaction to the disadvant-aged worker. 1492 Organizational reaction to tas disservant-aged worker. 1892 Oriantation program increases job satisf-action and stability. 1758 Origin of selected Old Testament distary problibitions. 853 Our haby's book. 796 Cur incredible shrinking food dollar our role in the school lunch program. 178
Out to lunch: a study of UDSAB'S day-cars
and summer feeding programs. 2370
Cverwaight. 669
Overwaight—its provestion and control tion considerations is sational economic plansing. 2313
PAG statement (No. 27) on mass communications in nutrition aducation. 1745
Pairad for profit: fish 'n chips. 1935
Papayas. 1188
Para smlater chabacanos, aslocotoms, y ciruslas. 2114
Paranoisi. 1434 Paranoist. 143

Paranips. 120%
Participant observation in nutrition
aducation Frogram development. 566
Participation in the National School
Lunch Program in Washington School
Districts. 2198
Participation of community workers in a
nutrition program. 2178
Past and pramest malnutrition and its
effect on health today. 349
Patient learning--magnants from case
histories. 1793
Patients learn about distants from teaching machine. 1698
Patients learn how to calculate special Perenips. Patients learn about users in anchine. 1698
Patients learn how to calculate special dists in hospital classes. 1905
Patients' understanding of written health information. 1708
Patronse de productos de carne de res y de aves de correl-liste de referencia de consumidor. 1274 da consusidor. 1274
Paschas. 1157
Pasnut tettar. 1221
Pesnuta pack protein powar (Postar). 980
Pasras. 1155
Pasraon on davelopasntal nutrition: iron. 803 803
Padiatric cafataria. 2352
Pennayl vania takan a lack at nutrition in
the orthopadic program. 2323
Pannayl vania woman join school lunch
drive. 2318
Paopla problems. 1280
The paopla's handbook of sadical care. 1177 Pappara. 1177 Per capita food consumption (Fab. 1974). 2549 The perfect pencake, 2465
Permian malone, 1205
Permianone, 1163
Purmonalimed weight control. Personnal sanagasant: a t/a parapectiva. Personnal practices raview: a parsonnal Personnal Practicas ravies: a personnal audit activity. 1466
Parapectivas on overweight. 1031
Perspectivas 1974: unusual positions and newer distatic apacialties. 1436
A PERT case study. 1526 PERT case study. 1526 whilesophy for clarical training: the same approach. 1711 manu approach.

Phosphorus balances of adults consuming saveral food combinations. 697

Photos and racipes on hospital samus instruct and also please patients. Physicians' attitudes on distitions' carractions attitudes on distitions' contributions to health test cars. 937 Physiological and autritional interrelationships in alcoholiss. 613 Pilot braskfast progres satablished. 2211 2211
Pinaspplas. 1187
Pionasr work on protain foods. 2157
The place of nutrition in the health aducation curriculum. 923
Places we set in (Notice picture). 750
Places we set in (Videocessette). 740
Plain talk shout a confusing setter. 702
Plan nutrition lessons now for foods of future. 1699
Planning and systuation of applied nutrition programms. 2263 2211 tion programmas. 2263 Planning diabatic diata (Filastrip/raco-rd). 1715 rd). 1715
Planning sthnic sanus. 1896
Planning naw coasunity sarvicas--coaprahanaiva cars programs for the aging. 2321 Planning natrition programs for alsesstary achool taschers. 1641 Plant Proteins: Programs and problems. Plantiful protein from the sam. 85 Plums-prumss. 1172 Pluss-prunss. 1172 Poisoning sizedvantures. 2075 Polyunastarated fatty acid intakes of children. 954 Ponsgranatas. 1184 Possgranatas. 1184
Population growth, food nasds and savironasntal strass. 1087
Portable sos servas lunch. 2332
Positive personal sotivation: the sanager's guids to influencing cthers. 1368
A-post-high-school progras in food-servics supervision, vocational advection
in hose sconosics. 1578
The potato lover's dist cookbook. 2456



Potato nutrition facts. 981 Potato shomming, storing and cooking information. 1981 Potatows. 1198 Potatoes. 1198
The potential toxicity of excessive poly-unsaturates do not lat the patient hars unsaturates do not lat the patient har, hisself. 812
A potpourri of nutritice education methods. 610
Poverty und mental retardation. 1110
The power of good nutrition. 362
The mre-plated solution to mchool lunch. 2181 A prediction of the effects of iron fort-ification. 972 A prediction of the effects of iron fortiffication. 972
Prelibinary findings of the first health
and netrition examination survey, United States, 1971-1972. 713
Prenatal care. 149
Prenatal education: Interagency conserution. 286 Freparacion da leche en polvo (Pilagti-1 96 R The preparation of occupational instruct-The Preparation of occupational instruct-ors a rudgested course quide. 1823 Preparing seals: the last stam (Motion sicture). 749 Presaring seals: the last stam (Videocas-sette). 739 Presscription dietary service. 2230 Pressent knowledge in nutrition. 779 Pressure fryers: variation on a these. 2035
Prevalence and persistence of lactose salabsorption some young Jassican children. 961
Prevalence of coronary heart disease risk factors in toys 8 to 12 years of age. 1057 20 35 factors in tows 8 to 12 years of age.
1057
Prevalence of protein - calorie salnutrition. 1963 to 1973. 176
Preventing recurrences of congestive heart failure. 376
Prevention of folate deficiency in pregnance by food fortification. 281
The price is right. 1439
Prisarv prevention of the atherosclerotic diseases. 817
A priser on vitasins. 313
Principles of interviewing and patient counseling. 1692
Principles of supervision. 1448
Printed and sisecgraphed forss. 1289
The probles of salnutrition. 2064
Probles: how to build teaswork; solution: on-going training. 1755
Probles: how to cut mest costs in half, solution: seat extenders. 2144
Probless in producing prograss for autoinstruction. 1710
Probless in tho use and interpretetion of the Recommended Dietary Allowances. 1232
Probless of assessment and allevistion of salnutrition in the National Conference of the salnutrition of the sa roblass of assessant and alleviation of salnutrition in the United States, Mashville. Tennessee. 1970. 473
The probless of 1974: Procurement, Fricina. profits. 1413
Proceedings. 2136
Froceedings of the National Conference on Food for the Ading, 1972. 2325
Proceedings of the 28th conference, Hissi Beach, Yla., 1973. 1126
Processing seat products without nitrates or nitrites. 2130
Product showcase: trash compactors. 2036
The professional chef. 1942
Professional development: get thes early. 1661 Profit from foodservice: a question and answer approach, 1394
Profitable catering, 1286
Program a round-the-clock breakfast mystem, 1939 Program aides--new mnswer to old problem. 1832 Program aides for work with low-income families. 2358 families. 2358
Prodram evaluation as cn operational tool. 1381
Prodram evaluation status reports; II. Concleted studies. 2578
Prodram evaluation: food stassm and commodity distribution in reral erees of central Pennsylvania. 2273
Programed instruction and patient teeching. 1781

Programmed instruction: past, present, and future. 1551 Programmed instructional materials on diabetem. 1666 Programming nutrition education. 907 Programs for feeding our poor. 2302 Programs to combat nutritional quackery. Programmed instruction: past, present, Programs to combat nutritional quackery. 493
Progress on proteins. 2145
Progress resort. 1901
Progress resort of the Numan Nutrition
Research Division. Harketing and Nutrition Research, July 1, 1970. egg
Progress rePort, July 1, 1971. 1000
Frodect Read Start--a chellenge in creativity in community nutrition. 2214
Project iron. \$18
Projection of thoughts sad ideas on school buildings of temerrow--a speech
diven to the 1st snumal school sdsinistrators sesious of the American school qiven to the lat annual school adanna-trators sesinar of the American school food service association (Vail Vill-ade, Colorado, Dec. 6-8, 1967). 1995 The promises and problems of the new foods. University of Georgia, 1970. 2115
Prosoting child haslth through cossrehensive care. 2192
Proper food (Pilastrip). 1853
Prospects for secting protein needs fros
conventional food sources. 855
Protecting the public (Pilastripe/Racords). 2086
Protein intakes of children. 953
Protein nutrition. 215 Frotein intakes of children. 953
Protein nutrition. 215
Frotein 1984. 139
Protein 1984. 2108
Protein-fortified foods: the "Now" foods of the 1970s. 2121
Protein-sparing effect in obese women fed low calorie diets. 199
Frotein/iron (Slides). 1829
The protein, fat and essential fatty ecid contents of some cuts of seat. 226
Proteins from hydrocarbons. 2124
Proteins: structure and function. 624
The prudent diet. 2018
The psyche hes a finger-mometimes a fist--in every pie. 802
He psychologic factors regulating the feeding process. 1070
The psychological contract: a conceptual The psychological contract: a conceptual structure for sanagement/esployee relations. 1323 Parchological forces, sotivation, and nutrition education. 863 The paychologist's eat-anything diet. 804 The psychologist's est-anything diet.

804
The psychology of obesity: 578
Psychology of obesity: failure to inhibit
responses. 924
Psychososatic aspects of salnutrition
during "Anlescence. 218
The public health nutritionist--dictitian; an historical perspective. 1119
Puerfcultura--un sanual para asistentes
sociales y dirigentes en las coeunidades rurales. 1667
Puerto Rican foods and traditions. 311
Fuspkins. 1190
Purchasing key to savings. 2598
Fut aunch in their senu. 534
Put sunch in their senu (Filsstrip/cassette tape). 535
Putting nutrition on the line. 1803
The puzzling case of the sissing Rs.
1389 A quality evaluation system for prepared A quality evaluation system for prepared foods: Part 1, 1300
A quality evaluation system for prepared foods: Part 2, 1301
Quantity recipies for school food service programs, 2424 Oue hortalizas comere hoy? 769 Oue leche me debm comprar? & Radionuclidem in foods. 21m7 Redimbes. 1150 Radionuclides in foods. 2147
Redishes. 1150
Raising infant on vegetarian diet. 475
Basid nitrosation of phenols and its
isslications for health hazards fros
dietary nitrites. 2065
Fassberries. 1200
A rational and practical caries preventive procedure--nutritional counseling.
7266 Rational diet construction for sild and qrand obesity. 997

Rationing the scarcest resource: a sanag-er's time. 1380 Reaching out to the isolated aged. 2244 Resching urtan women. 2229 Reaching youth through EFREP. 2329 Readings in saintenance sanagasent. 1395 The real facts about food. 76 The real facts about food (Filestris/Cas-sette tape). 58 The real facts about food (slidss/Audioc-arsette). 59 arsette). 59
Recant legislation affecting child nutrition: isslications for nutritionists and dietitisms. 1223
Pecipes for a small slamat. 2437
Recipes from Barbadom. 2479
Recipes from Phoenix. 2480
Recipes from the pages of Atlanta's great American senue. 2481
Recommendations to the commissioner for the control of foodborne human Salannethe control of foodborne husen Salsone-llosis. 1275
Pecossended Dietary Allowances. 1287
Recossended Dietary Allowances for prot-ein ard energy, 1973. 1219
Recossended Dietary Allowances revised
1978. 2556 Recossended Dietsry Allowances revised 1974. 1256 Recossended Dietsry Allowances up to date--trace sinerals. 1244 Recossended Dietsry Allowances; are they what we think they are? 1228 Record para analisis de la dieta y para analisis de habitos de slimentacion. Record 18 resolutions approved at Anshrecord is resolutions approved at Ansh-eis. 140 Redirecting food habits--s food sceintis-t's viewpcint. 1101 Reducing the surface oil content of fried products. 2141 reference sanual of food service manitation: educational 8 training saterials. 2087 ation: educational 5 training materials. 2087
Requiation of food intake: role of the ventromedial hypothelasus. 320
Relation between meaning and motivation for learning. 1805
Relation of nutrition to physical and mental development. 667
The relationship of nutrition education to submequent knowledge, attitudes and practices of Ohio high school graduates. 900 tes. 900
The relationship of nutrition to brain development and behavior. 836
Releasing youth potential. 1768
Reliquous influence on dietary intake and shysical condition of indigent, pregnant Indian women. 658
The remarkable story of sonosodius glutamate. 536 The remuneration riddle. 1360 The resumeration riddle. How Report of a conference on protein and asino acid needs for growth and develor paent. 7CS
Report of the third seeting of the FAG ad hoc working group on single cell protnoc working group on single cell prot-ein. 2146
Report on a conference on nutrition educ-ation, Guadalajara, Hexicc, 1972. 638
Reported incidence of Pica among sigrant families. 219 A reporting system for nutrient adequacy. 559 Research in agriculture and the profess-ion of dietetics 1111 Research on adolescent nutrition. 608 Resource items. 2554 A resource list of inforsation about A resource list of information about media production. 2514
A resource list of information about media production. 2515
Resources for the aging. 2296
Response of state government to an urban probles: the achool lunch program in New Jersey. 2011
The responsibilities of the school business administrator in small school districts: a research report. 1363
The revered legume. 105
Review and advocacy: first steps in nutrition planning. 1120
A review of teenage nutrition in the United States. 523
A review of the nitromasine probles in United States. 523
A review of the nitromasine probles in cured seats. 860
Revising booklets on fat-controlled seals: background information on nutrient composition. 1078

PAGE 356

ing. 1791

Programmed instruction: an approach to dietary management of dislysis patients. 1609

Povitalize existing practices. 1840 Phuburb. 1173 Phuburb. 1173 Roberts' nutrition work with children. The role of dietary fiber in matrition. The role of lectose in the dist. 861
The role of sess communications in swtrition improvement: a referenlation. The role of nutrition in alcohol abuse and alcoholisms. 228
The role of nutrition in home care and homemaker erograms. 572
The role of the trition in home care and homemaker erograms. 572
The role of the communications apecialists the "reach-and-freeweary" use of mean media. 2276
The role of the food manager. 1807
The role of the mutriticmist in an adolescent clinic. 2225
Role perceptions of yours homemakers and nutrition udscation programs. 165
Resentic Spain where customs, color retien. 2819
Futchases. 1189
S.S. Pierce sultimlies school lunch selem a times in 2 years. 1889
Safety in the hitches. 2095
A safety welf-immediae school lunch selem a times in 2 years. 1889
Safety in the hitches. 2095
A safety welf-immediae school lunch selem foodmervice operators. 2083
The mean of citrus fruits. 1082
The saled bar as menu-decor-mood. 1923
Saled dave are here to stay. 2885
Saleds and waled dressings for foodmervice menu planning. 1922
Salvosella and food in your home. 2060
Salt intake and sating pattarne of infants and children in relation to blood mrewaure. 108
Salute to malads: how to merchandise nts and children in relation to blocd mressaws, 108 Salute to malade: how to merchanding salute to the Frewident, 230% Sam Diego: salads, mandwiches, seafcod. 1671 Sandwick-craft, 1918 Sandwich-craft. 1918
Sandwiches Please (Pilmutrir). 1987
Sane living in a sad world. 856
Sanitation/Maintenancm: outside and innide appearances count. 2091
The satellite foed service system works in Philadelphia. 2338
Say chasse. 1126 in Philadelphia, 2338
Sav chesse. 1126
Scule down your swdar. 667
School breakfast snnual rotential sat at 20 million gallons PCOJ. 1860
School busing: is it affecting echeol foodmervica? 1861
School feeding - where do we go from here? 2327 here? 2327
School feedime from a nutritionist's point of view. 2375
School foodmervice. 1489
School kitches is desiened to keer race with enrollment. 2039
School lunch and learning. 1683
School lunch at the crossroads. 2380
School lunch breakthroush-rolltice, technology sear expansion of food programs. 2298
School lunch design criteris. 1992 ranu. 2296 Scheol lunch demien criteria. 1992 School lunch sets a Seunish metting. 2381 School lunch in Hawaii: 82% participat-JCROOL LUNCE In newell: 825 participation. 2382 School lunch earticipation. 2239 School lunch erogram: 50-state rounder. 2558 School lunch remort. 2600 School lunch represents more than food. 2000 School lanch should be more than a munch. 2173 School lunch tauches word food habitu. School lunch training as adult education. School lauch week across the country. 2343 School lunch-more them a filling stat-ies. 2361 School lunch-student body: hand-im-hand School lunch--student body: hand-in-hand in bountiful. 2348
School lunch: a laboratory for developing sood food hahits. 2241
School meals in Fracce. 2391
School milk erograms and Henro children: A metritional dilemna. 797
Schools without foodmersices discriminate sealest students. 2345 The science and art of inhibiting caries in adolescents vin parennalized nutritional counseling. 765
The science and politics of the 8th ravision of the RDA (not to be confused with the V.S. rDA of the PDA). 1238
Science for society. 2583
Science of nutrition (Pilantrip/Cassette tape), 843 Science-yesterday, teday, and temorres. 1525 1525
Scientific etudy of malnutrition am u
limiting fector in the development of
education. 811
Sen une persona muo moludablei. 756
The search for alternative protein cour-The search fer altereative protein sear-cam. 2134 The seasemal kitcham. 2475 Second thoughts on knewledge and attitude effects upon behavior. 970 Secondary menum. 1674 The secret family dist. 438 The secret family exercise plan. 902 Secretary Bets talks about school leach. 2188 See the facte about the food you eat. 9 Seed to civilisation: the etory of Ban'e Seed to civilisation: the wood, feed. 1106
Selected hedy measurements of children 611 years, United States. 2580
Selected film see filsetrips on food and matricise. 2559
Selected mutrition references. 2537
Selected programs for improving tessage mutrition. 1007 Selected Pressure Avenue Trition. 1007
Selected reeding in microbiology. 25%6
Selected references on sutrition and school lunch. 2529
Self-discovery for the manager (Audio-cammattee). 13%0
1777 Self-discovery for the manager (Audio-cammattee). 1380 Self-evaluation first. 1777 A melf-learning unit for Fatigata with diabetes. 1812 Selling matrition in Selt Lake City. 180 Selling matrition to the communer. 56 Senute hearings of a mational matrition policy. 1258 policy. 1258
Sensory, chemical, and marketsbility
evaluation of flavor mecrete recipes. 1482 Senarate enting places: type, quantit and value of feode umed. 2575 a corial study of natriest intakee of children from 3 to 18 years of age. Service in the grand manner. 1974 Service on wheele. 2042 Service on wheele. 2042 Serva excess for indecision. 1337 Seven ereat heerican recipes from Williaseven great neerical locates from william suburg. 2407
Seven things that have to happen before a median succeeds. 1672
Several factors affecting college condn' food preferences, habite and intake. 1026 1026
Shellete. 1203
She'e their foed teacher. 912
Shelf life of foods. 2602
Shki lese talk can mean merm learning. 5hhl 1c 1718
Shoeper's Gaide. 75
Shoeper's Gaide. 75
Shoeping with Martia for the braud-cereal group (Slides). 1784
Shopping with Martie for the milk group (Slides). 1785
The short-term response to a drink of milk, lactone or causia in children with apparently normal gastreintestimal tracts. 866
Should milk drieking by children be discouraged? 109 Shrisp country via monagement by object-ive, 1613 ive. 1613 Simpring and penching (Film loop). 1975 Simplified manen! for cooke. 1963 Simplified grantity recipes; marsing/convalencent honce and heepitale. 2428 Simplified recipes for day care contere. 2015
The eigeltassous effect of protein-calorie aminatrition as weight and height welcoity. 1053
Sing a easy of orimach. 1790
Single-cell protein in perceptive. 212
Small pertions: exciting eids diebes.
2039 Small schools can sfford bot leaches. Heesachusette experiment preves. 2350 Snacks. 664

Smacks...Smacks...Smacks. 791
Smipp, Smapp, Smurr and the huttared bread. 1112.
Se you want to be a smaugert. 1843
Se you want to be a smaugert. 1842
Social and economic factore in the mutrition of the elderly. 275
Social and economic implications of eutrition mutveys and other epidamiological avidence. 183
Social amences of emtrition (Filmstrip/Csvidence. 183
Social aspects of outrities (Filastrip/Cessetts tape): 885
Social, esotienal end cultural influences
as related to eating petterns and salnutrities. 586
Social, emotienal and cultural influences
as releted to eating patterns and salnutrities. 587
Social and health in the control of the as relevant to eating percent and main-utrition. 587 Seciety and bealth in the lover Rie Gra-adm Valley. 636 Secie calterel muleutrition. (Growth failure in children due to secio cultural factors). 437
The secis-cultural aspects of sutrition. 825 Seft-Serve is enack ber faverite. 235% Sens adeixintrative problems of the high ocheel cafeteria. 1347
Some dietary heliefe in Chinene folk
caltere. 260 Sees distary maintain in the collection of sees diseases characteristic of sedera mesters civilization. 222
Sees effects of a white cornseal shart-the nutritive value of milk and milk products. 2149 Some principles of adult education. 1848 Some reference on metric information (hit). 2570 Same teacher-centered in-marvice programs. 1722 Sertieg ent the confinion in the estrition revolution era. 597 Seul food is an American as apple pin. 2499 2499 Sound filmetrip pregrams. 1555 Searces of distary iodins. 577 Soy Reat-amalogs: a nutritional evaluet-Soy meat-amalogs: a netritional symmetries. 2132
Soy protein products: technology and natritive value. 2151
Soy pretein recipe ideas. 2491
Soy-fertified wheat flour. 935
Soybease for health and a longer life. 1091
Soybeans in family semis. 63
Spanish handhook. 1717
Spanish-larguage health communication
teaching side: a list of printed materials and their courses. 2579
Speaking of setrict. 1800
Special dieta: elderly feading bugahoo. 1091 Special nutrition projects course for non-estrition eajors at college level. Specialty hakeware makes special treatm. 2052 Speculatora, hosrdera, gaeblere. 1994 Spiesch. 1152 Spieach. 1152 Spenner haedhook. 2379 Speaner haumanness
Squaeh. 1146
St. James builde a kitchen. 2409
St. Hichael's makes m dmal. 2290
Stability of ascorbate in bacom. 2140
Standarde and Progress in day care center
programs. 2191
programs. 2191 Standarde and progress in bacom. 2180
Standarde and progress in day care center
programs. 2191
Start thinking netrition (Record). 711
Start with healthy cooking. 1969
A state health department seesees undernutrition. 608
State netrition connect holds coeference
en food, nutrition, and health. 36
The etate of metrition teday. 562
State specialists coordinate metrition
education projects. 2360
Status of the fetue and mewhorn, jessica,
1970. 951
Stap-by-etap directions for making (1) Perfect prime rib of beef, (2) Golden
brewn French frise in miscet me time!
(3) Imericate 2nd favorite pis, cherry.
1936
Stemm coup. 673 Stone soup. 673
Stone seap (Phenedicc). 959
Stop air pollution in you kitchem!.
The story of Johany Applemed. 1080
The story of soft drinks. 730 2013

ERIC

Full Text Provided by ERIC

Stratesv II teaches earents to teach children. 1668 Strawberries. 1138 Strictly persennel: the care and feeding of cafeterias. 1458 trikel. 1477 Strikel Structuring the setting for health action. 170% Student and teacher cooperatively selec-Student and teacher cooperatively selected behavioral objectives. 1587
A student breakfast survey. 1478
Students learn to live with liters and neters. 1813
Studies of behavior change to enhance sublic health. 1623
Study of foods is emphasized in Procklyn elementary school. e45 elementary school. 965
A study of soverty conditions in the wew
York Puerto Rican community. 966 acted of the dietery habits of lumior high school students with implications for nutrition education, 651 acted of the nutritional status and food habits of creal Indians in the Hemeuital valley of Mexico. 130 food habite of Ctcai Indians in the Mexeuital yalley of Bericc. 13(
A study of the relative accuracy of two short sethods of dietary evaluation as applied to diets in Leen Ceanty, 499
A study on linear programmine emplications for the onticination of school lunch seaus. 1885
Study on suctard by Denas (pere), author and Gastronese. 1102
The styles of Indenasis. 2083
The success of Topes a self-shelp grow. The success of TOPS, a self-help group. 967 Sugmented suidelines for censuser education. 80 A susquested reading list on food habite. 2567
Suseested readings. 2568
Suseestions for food service for day
casps and recreation rrograms. 2282
Suseestions for research to strengthen
learnine by patients. 172%
A sussarv of practical thoughts. 1828
Susser at White Teals. 2800
Susser feeding Duzzle. 2197 Suemer in Tennessee: two special programs. 2258 ans. 2258
Susmer ehutdown of the food estrice facilities. 2103
Smany days full of food and fun. 2365
The euper covhean: protein potential,
Froetects and products. 2117
Supernarket counter power. 61
The susceparket mystery. 2599
Supervision and management of quantity food mreparation: principles and procedures. 1412 Supplementation of husan diets with vitaein F. 728
Survey of chanese in food habits during
srewmancy. 767
Survey of infant feedine prectices. 653
Sustained weight control. 318
Suset and dangerous. 1075
Suset aniss. 1151
Suset corn. 1180
Syeet sortatoes. 1162
Swift's food duide to good nutrition. 66
Swiss chard. 1206
Symborite: develosing foods for the cardiac-concerned. 973
Synthetic and substitute foods, densitic
and international assects. 1258
A systems approach to sanagement developsent. 1872
Systems intelligence in the food service Systems intelligence in the food service kitchen. 2044 kitchen. 2018
Tabla de composicion de los alimertos mas
Wasdox en Poerto Rico. 854
Take vour turn as a seart food shopper;
instructional model for parente. 1772
Tameelos. 1158
Tamerines. 1178
Tame recording, booklet teach diete.
1812 Tesk definition and execution: the catalyst in the eatching Process. 1878
Taste sechanisms in preference behavior.
810 A tasts of holidey traditions. 2473 Teach nutrition with bulletin boards. 872 Teach we what we want to know. 1545 Teachers learn hos to teach nutrition. 1765

Teaching mids - sound motion picture evatees. 1516
Teaching better use of donated itods. 2262 2282
Teaching cherts on Ethiopian foods (Fosters). 67
Teaching child health. 1720
Teaching children to eat. 1880
Teaching for cancept development. 1583
Teaching kit on feeding bottle (Fosters). 115
Teachine kit en rickete (Postere). 116
Teachine sachinee for patients with diabetes. 169
Teachine unchines: a new treinine aid for the dietitian. 1705
Teachine nutritien et nursery school level. 672
Teachine nutritien concepts. 852
Teachine nutritien in echool lench. 252
Teachine nutritien the "rat" say. 1821
Teachine sutritien the teanagers. 618
Teachine sutrition—an inportant part of dietitien's [eb. 1541
Teachine teachers to teach nutrities. Teaching teachers to teach nutritios. Teaching teachers to teach nutritios.
1822
Teaching teens 'stuff' that counts. 1639
Teaching teens nutrition. 633
Teaching with feed. 2367
Teaching with television. 1667
A teaching-learning theory for results in in-service education. 1601 in-service education, 1601 Tess eppreach gete reselts, 2283 Technical report on standardization of the general aptitude test battery for director, school lunch program 0-71-32, 1833 1833 Technological esting or where does the fish finger point? 2186 Tegn time food fere: 'action package' for nutrition education. 2288 Tesnaders show a way to teach nutrition. Teenadere tell ee about their nutrition. Teenagers' gardens upgrade family diets. 2228 Teens 1 "eet the picture" em nutrition. Teens tackle autritica problems. 2251 The teeth and esting (Filsetrip). 182 Televising health lessons in school. Television and the young conseser. 1858
Television in nutrition education. 1700
Tell it like it is. 1291
Tesperature and sicrobial flora of refriderated graund beef gravy subjected to
holding and heating as sight occur in a
school feedmervice operation. 2104
Temperature kelvie - K. 1932
Tem serious sistakes in samsgement training development. 1820
Ten trends in school foed service. 2278
Ten-year experience of medified-fat diets
on younger sen with coronary heartdisease. 185

**Redemed's Extension Food and Mutrition on youneer sen with coronary neart-disease. 185
**nessee's Extension Food and Mutrition ducation Frogram. 68
Texas consunity teckles teenage food and nutritien pregram. 2266
Texas State Tech instructor wine award for wonding course technique. 1828
Textured protein tries cost of fromes seat patties. 1880
Their classroom is an all-electric kitchen. 1825 Their classroom is an all-sected name hen. 1825
Theory X and theory Y; two sets of assumptions in businesssanagement (Hotion sictors). 1852
The therapeutic distition—a challenge The therapeutic dietitian--a challenge for cooperation. 1866
There's a kitchee in every school. 2371
There's a nee you cosing. 239
Thinking metric. 1985
Third graders host a hangmet. 2372
Those Peeky RDAS. 1230
Thought for food--the social and cultural assects of unlawtrition. 155
Three lunch programs involve students and consumity. 2378
Three seals a day, nine (Motion michaes) Three seals s day, plus (Hotion picture). Three seels a day, plus (Videocassette). Three tips on steering a profit course. Tic-Tac- (Pota) toe. 2500 A time to Plan ahead. 65

Titles, definitions, and responsibilities for the Profession of dietetics--1978, 2571 2011
Toda leche aliments. 768
Today's nutrition and your job. 81
Today's special: a potrcurri of food
serchandising ideas. 1909
Todays FF customer: Frozens acclaised by Todays FF customer: Frozens acclaised by rich, poor alike. 1881
Tosateas. 1175
Too such ef a good thing. 668
Tools for evaluation of diete ef pregnant women. 969
Tooth care. 991
Total saternal and infant cere: realistic appraisal. 2216
A touch quable is Las Vegas or... Now to recoup a \$200,000 loss. 2215
Toxicasts occuring naturally in foods. 962
Texicity of intentional took additions Texicity of intentional foed additives. 2552
Toxicelogicel stendards. 79%
Trace elements in human sutrition. 87
Trace elements: a growing approximation of their affects on eas. 659
Train through exserience. 1522
Trained leeders direct day-care centers. Training 'women who care'. 24°3 Training and development programm: what learning theory and research have to offer. 1780 offer. 1780
Training dietetic techniciams in preschcol child nutrition. 1523
Training for work with lew-income groups. Today fundamentals help control setric conversion costs. 1647
Training plans for REPORS. 1855
Training starts with day-to-day sotivation. 1484 Training the disadvantaged as here health aides. 1649 mides. 1649
...Training the trainers. 1537
Trash coses and goes at the University of Wisconein. 2046
Travel time mine months. 978
Tray sake up: Hollenbeck Jr. High School. 2047 Treating adolescent obesity; long-range evaluation of previous therapy. 469 Treating obesity in growing children. 383 343
Treatment of obseity in adolescence. 487
Tricks for treats. 1929
The truth shout weight control. 338. —
Try new ways with bargain turkey. 2467
Try triu-a-pound. 2232
Tuning in to the community. 1762
Turkey trots to top. 1390
Turn on to better breakfeets. 2054
Turn your some ladle into a cook's magic wand. 2453
Turnips. 1151
Ty and radio teaching tools. 1388 TV and radio teaching tools. 1799 TV commercials can teach natrition. Twelve entree ideas to celebrate the holidays. 1893 Twenty-two arguments against job enrichment. 1455 ent. 1455
Two basics of Hawaiian cuisine: rice and fruit. 1537
Two serket studies reveal convenience food attitudes and usage: part i. 1302
Two sarket studies reveal convenience food attitudes and usage: part II. 1303 Understanding frustration-instigated behavior. 1895 Understanding the metric system (Slides). 1984 Underetanding the patric system (Transpa-rencies) · 1837 rencies). 1837 Underweight and undermatrition in tagmacere--a problem for nutrition edecation. The Unicorn and other lessons from history. 315
Ueiforn meat labeling elicinates shopper confusion. 45
United Mational children 1974. 2384
The unwanted four (Filmetrip/caseette). 2070 Up the MSLP. 1839 Update on fromen heat-and-serve foods.

1912

Update on nutrient labeling: consumer awareness, use, and attitudes. 39

PAGE 358

Teaching about meat. 1716

Uperading Indian autrition through youth. Urham school feedine aurvey, 1887
Urbanits a must be emeroached through
recemeized information scurces. 62
Urhanization, diet and rotential health
effects is Talau, 872
85DA promesses mutrient lebeline reculetiman advertising claims would trigger
cempliance. 1253
8.5.penantment of Aericulture's food
denation progress. 2380
The use and alumn of vitasir A. 106
Une and cost of supplies for sachine
washine of mersament tableware. 2080
The use of chemicals in feed production,
processine, storege, and distribution.
2106
Use of dress in the treatment of chamics 98 Urham School feeding awayey. wee of dress in the treatment of chesity. a32
The use of msss media is nutritien and health education. 1506
The use of satrition and home economics nides in naturality and infent care and children and youth erojects. 1517
The use of sutritional requirements and allowances. 166 allowances. 166
The use of aretein-rich foeds for the ralief of salnutritism in developing cauntries. 793
The use of ailant sinele concept loop films to facilitate the acquisition of eccepational skills. 1798
Use of statistical enalysis for perfernance review. 1837
A user's look at the audio-visuel world. 253a 2538 Using tahavioral objectives in industrial Usine teneration . 1612
Usine heelth education sides in cousselreasont women. 1569 ine treament women, 1569
Usine program aides to teach Indian fauilias better mutrition, 2310 Using standardized recipes (File Loop) . Using standardized recites (Notion Fictousing standardized racipes (notion ficture) 1985
Weing your separanthet as a resoulce. Ba
Unted y diabetes. 1013
Usted y su bebe contento. 289
Y is for vesetable serden. 2385 Venetable fibre: its shysical preperties. Vecetable proteins: mert X. Mistorical mergmentiwe, tightening supplies. 113/ Vecetable mroteins: abort world food supplies influence vecetable mroteins' future - Part XI. 1129
Vecetables in family meals. 70
Vecetarian dicts. 829
Vecetarian dicts. 830
Vecetarian dicts. 1020
Vecetarian dicts. 1020
Vecetarian dicts. 1021
Vecetarian sourset cookers. 2860 Vegetable proteins: mert I. Wistorical vegetarian duts, 1021 Vegetarian accreet cockery, 2460 Vegetarians and vsactarian diets, 2562 The verdict on vitamins, 898 The varentility of ham, 2498 Videocassettes: the dream medium, 1680 Videotape: a revolution in the making, 1885 The view from the cathird's seat--Part I. 360 A visit to the destist. Viccel mids: why? -- where? -- whet? 150 Vitamin A mutriture in morth America. Vitamin A: potential protection from Vitabin A: potential protection from carcinosema. 660
Vitabin W6, the docter's report. 358
Vitabin C end the comean cold. 107
Vitabin D: code of action and biomedical applications. 485
Vitabin E (Slides). 976
Vitabin E and its relation to heart discusse. 790 use. 790 Viteein B content of celected hely roofs. J17
Vitamin E complements and the observation
of committee dose of vitacin A. 596
Vitasin E complementation for infants
receiving wilk substitute infant forms
lee end for those with fat malatsorptlae end for those with its section. 111
Vitains end high control. 507
Vitains and minerals in the erowing years (Poeter). 1028
Vitains in fromes convenience dinners

end pet eies. 310 The V.m.A. and dietary service. 700

Vollrath school facisarvice sanual. Values feeding and operation independs-acs, 1963 Volunters denates services to low-incess families. 1886
Volunteers in nutrition education. 591
Volunteers lend s hand. 2392
Volunteers teach creative cookine with donated foeds. 2373
Volunteers teach metritism to temporary teach metric metri Voluntuar dunates services to low-inches Mater heating for the food service kitchen, 2051 Vatercress, 1193 Vaterselens, 1148 Ways to odd sppeal to teepage disting. Wave to short-circuit the energy crisis. mays to short-circuit the energy crisi 1857 be had a health feir!. 2256 We had a health feir!. 2257 Weight control (show 'n tell). 1005 beight centrol - obesity. 2563 Weight centrol in a college situation. 1069 teight central is poblic school children. Descriptions and the second se Mestern Menisphere scientists discuss The happened to mushrooms? 2093
What heme ecomomists are deing for lesincome families, 2008
Rhat is a geurset and cen I become one?
1566 That is autrition education? 620 What is programmed instruction? 1591 What in your iron acore. 454 What natricats do ear infants really get? That penple eat in the Conge. 1560 That restaurant operators think shout convenience frames feeds. 1409 Convenience resen foods, 1409
That to do about teenage everyeight.
1043 What to de with USDA food? 2404 What to teach--when end shy. 1693 What we eat. 558 What's a halanced diet? (Motion picture). That's a halanced dist? (Videocessette). What's cosking et Cel State? 1843 What's fer lunch, Charley. 512 What's happened to employee consituent? 1868 What's is it for ee?--the eetrieste (Not-ies picture). 786 ien picture). 746
Whet's in it for oo?--the metriente (Vidoocassette). 736 decasette). 738
What'e in our food (Pilestrip). 113
What's eissing is the treatment of ohneity hy hehevier codification? 10%1
What'e nutrition? (Metion picture). 73%
What's metrition? (Widooceseette). 7%% What's metrition? (Fideocesestts). 78% Wheet in hamse surtition. 185 Wheele for foodservice systems. 2038 When families must set sore for less. 87 When header calls. 1046 Whee you stop breast feeding. 865 Where pressers fryers reign aspress. 2053 There you should be shopping for your facily. 32% The Thite Nosee Cenference on Pool, Butt-The white Hosse Cenference on Pood, Butrition and Health: supplementery report frow panel be popular education. 1048
The white hosse conference on food, Rutrition, and health; reconcendations of penels on sutrition teaching and education. 1045

White rate help youngstars learn good nutritiam. 1740 Who hemefits most from computatized cash control? 1410 Wha is responsible for developing the dietary habits of youth? -- symposium. Who is responsible for developing the dietary habits of youth?--youth panel discussion. 1857 Who needs vitamin I? 1050 Who mays a menager can't teach nutrition? 1051 Whole ailk is good for you--if you're a Whole allk is good for you--ix you'th a haby. 15
Why are some habies fet? 5%%
Why chemicals? 2135
Why eat our vegetablee? (Metien picture). 1052 Why health programs are not reaching the unresponsive in our communities, 2203 Why Johnny likes carrets--he fised then himself. 583 Why Johnny's parents den't reed. 1860
Why Johnny's parents den't reed. 1860
Why wen't acae teenngers eat? 1869
WIC in Arizana; food help for methere and children. 2309 Wild greene--vegetables or jest weeds? will there he enough food? 1128 Will there he enough food? 1128 William aburg feed service: preserving the flavor of great Paericam crieine. 2000 The Wilton yearheek of cake decembing. 19 88 A winning "recipe" for nutrition camps.
2316 The wonderful egg. 1127
The wenderful werld of freshmenn (Filmat-rip/Consects tape). 1011
Werk simplification, school lunch 10, nerrector easewal, 1864
The workhoek/cassette: when end how to
use it. 1530
The worker end the job; coping with change. 1886
Berking tegether in community nutrition. 2204 Working with Pueblo Indiane in May Nes-ico: development of teaching materials. A workshep canducted by the vecational home aconcaice teacher to promate nutr-itien edecation in the elementary eche-els. 1796 itien edecation in the elementary echeels. 1796
World feed situation. 2393
The world feed situation (Slides). 1134
Writing for "poor felka". 1531
Yardsticke for nutrition (kit). 813
A year of development in nutrition end
aging. 1626
Year-round echoel means more money for
feedmarvicere. 1897
Tear-round school mlan effere ecomony of
operation. 2056
You and your food. 86
Tou end your feed. 1088
Tou and your semmes. 896
You are chat you est; one mile, two milee, three miles more. 319
Toe can lead a patient to e diet but... Toe can leed a patient to a dist but... 1060 724 Toe can reduce. Tou-school lunch-and education. 2167
Tou, behavioral objectives and matrition
education. 1582 You, sensition 1592
Toe, the chopser (Filmetrip). %6
Teu...and the living eachine (Notion picture). 1030
Tonr 'breakfast chemicals'. 683 Tour 'hreakfast chewicels'. 683
Your age sed your dist. 128
Your guide to food preparation. 1938
Your health is what you make it. 1089
Your kitchen keyhoard of spices. 1213
Your aliu trin figure. 588
Your eliu trin figure. 588
Your world, sy corld: e hook for young environmentalists. 2105
Youth power in Ohio. 2812
Zen Necrohiotic dista. 125
Hero turnower is the dishroom. 2057 Zen Recrohiotic dista. 125
Zero turnover is the dishroom. 2057
Zinc in episal end husen nutrition.
10 weys te e euccassfel saled. 1990
101 dering young chaine. 1898
The 15 golden rules for success es e manager. 1896
1971 nutritional eusteness campaign. 2057 1990 1499
1978 equipment ceneus: what would you do
if energy costs rose to \$2 en hour?

198% fccd...Now. 2438
20 dates isportsetes sobre los cereales y
ls autricios. 256
20 siblies for leach. 1326
20 ways to break the breakfest barrier.
1870
20 ways to says os fat costs. 2056
6%5 days of satereity and infest cers.
2366
8 steps to better teaching: how to sagguer ways to beef ap your profits with beans. 2425

PAGE 360

ŧ-



(%)

Audiotapes (Cassette)

The food fun songbook. 637
Motivation for managers. 1309
Self-discovery for the manager. 1340

Coloring Books

Coloring tear sheets for new funtrition in elementary school menus. 1660 My smile coloring book. 213

Charts

Alimentos protectores para Puerto Rico. All you will need to know about metric. 2541 Bocados. 233 Comparison cards: set 2...For adults. Consuma diariamente los cuatro alimentos basicos. 186 Don't eat your heart out. 753 Food for thought. 378 Fruit--adventures in nutrition. 123 Jugo de naranja~-enlatado, congelado, al natural, y en botellas. La merienda: comienza el dia con un buen desayuno: toda la leche alimenta; etc. 1017 Los ninos pequenos necesitan buenos alimentos. 232 Nutrition teaching aids. 152 Nutrition teaching aids--second set. 2505 Nutrition: content and value of some common foods--proteins. 783 Nutritional information chart from Pillsbury. 2551 Una guia diaria para comer bien. 1008

Film Loops

Delegate--don't abdicate (for use in a Fairchild cassette projector). 1419 Flight plan (for use in a Fairchild cassette projector). 1418

Handling complaints (for use in a Fairchild cassette projector. 1420 Handling money (for use in a Fairchild cassette projector). 1417 Methods of meat cookery (for use in a Mastermatic projector). 1957 Simmering and poaching (for use in a Fairchild cassette projector). 1975 Using standardized recipes (for use in a Fairchild cassette projector). 2476

Filmstrips

La alimentacion del nino en el primer Alimentacion del nino pre-escolar. Alimentos para madres embarazadas y lactantes. 283 Ann's additive story; its meaning to food and health. 2154 Children can cook (with record). 1552 Community_action for better breakfasts. Como conocer la buena o mala salud de nino. 284 Como quardar alimentos. 2588 La compra de alimentos en el mercado. Consumer tips on fresh citrus. 13 Diet and health. 1789 The food we eat. 112 The freeloaders (with cassette tape). Frozen gold (with record). 1954 A growing story (with cassette tape). 590 Head start on health. 287 How food affects you. How food becomes you. 1712 How to be a good landlord to your teeth (with record). 280 Improving teenage nutrition. Introducing the metric system (with cassette tape). 1657 Job opportunities in a restaurant (with cassette tape). 1795 Job opportunities in a restaurant (with record). 1794 Learning about food (with cassette tape). 533



Page 361

Learning about food (with record). Mix and match for good meals. 1881 Nutrition for little children (with cassette tape). 351 Nutrition for little children (with record). 352 Nutrition in the home (with cassette tape). 844 Nutrition in the hospital (with cassette tape). 842 Planning diabetic diets (with record). 1715 Preparacion de leche en polvo. 1968 Proper food. 1853 Protecting the public (with records). 2086 Put munch in their menu (with cassette tape). 535 The real facts about food (with cassette tape). 58 Sandwiches please. 1987 Science of nutrition (with cassette tape). 843 Social aspects of nutrition (with cassette tape). 845 The teeth and eating. 1827 The unwanted four (with cassette tape). 2070 What's in our food. 113. The wonderful world of freshness (with cassette tape). 1011 You, the shopper. 46

Games

All about baking (crossword puzzle). 1927 Check stand; a food-buying game; c-198. The four food groups for better meals game. 1009 The nutrition game.

Ki ts

Cooking with metrics. 1930 Food habits. 703 The full course on dinnerware.

How to go meatless--with protein on your side. 2426 Hunger and development. 2163 Learning about your oral health-level 1: K-3. 115 Learning about your oral health-level II: 4-6. 116 Learning about your oral health--Learning about your oral health-level IV: 10-12. 117 Marvels of microwave. 1958 Metric system. 1838 Nutrition, food, fuel, and energy. Nutrition, food, fuel, and energy. Our incredible shrinking food dollar. 31 Some references on metric information. Yardstick for nutrition. 413

Models

Food. 716 Food models in full color. 717

Motion Pictures

The abc's of decision making. Alexander has a good day. 296 Alexander learns good health. 297 Balance your diet for health and appearance. 298 Beginning responsibility; lunchroom manners. 1574 Beyond theory Y: the contingency approach to management. 1451 California prunes. 1089 The career game. 1508 Classroom and cafeteria. Delegate--don't abdicate. 1421 Diet for a small planet. Eat well, grow well! 300 Flight plan. 1422 Food and money. 20 Food for thought. 2246 Food that builds good health. 295 Foods: fads and facts. 402 Fuel for life. 745



Good eating habits. 1617 The great food show. 451 Handling complaints. Handling money. 1416 Is a career in the restaurant business for you? 1575 It's not good for you. 752 Let's keep food safe to eat. 2071 A look at you: health. 93 The mechanics of life; digestion and the food we eat. 682 Nutritional needs of our bodies. Nutrition: the inner environment. 784 One strong link: program 1, definition of the aide's job. 1726 One strong link: program 2, values and attitudes. 1727 One strong link: program 3, motivation. One strong link: program 4, learning. One strong link: program 5, working with groups. 1733 One strong link: program 6, the home visit, pt. 1. 1735 One strong link: program 7, the home visit, pt. 2. 1736 One strong link: program 8, evaluation. Places we eat in. 750 Preparing meals: the last step. 749 Three meals a day, plus. 748 Theory X and theory Y; two sets of assumptions in business management. Using standardized recipes. What's a balanced diet? 747 What's in it for me?--the nutrients. 746 What's nutrition? 734 Why eat our vegetables? 1052 1030 You...and the living machine.

Posters

Advanced nutrition teaching kit. 417 Carlos Calcium is my name. 247 The coronary care unit. 816 Do you? 1713 Elementary nutrition teaching kit. 418

Food for school. 419 Food gives energy for work and play. Food helps us grow to be as tall as we can be. 398 I'm Mini-Snack. 527 I'm Paul Protein. 529 I'm Mr. Energy, in food from A to Z. Meals and snacks for you. 719 Medical nutrition teaching charts. My name's Ira Iron. 710 Nutrition teaching mini-kit. 371 Nutritional awareness instruction series for classroom use--with lesson plans for African foods, American Indian foods and Mexican-American foods. 375 Peanuts pack protein power. Teaching charts on Ethiopian foods. 67 Teaching kit on rickets. 416 Teaching kit on feeding bottle. 415 Vitamins and minerals in the growing years. 1024

Records

Bread and jam for Frances. 203
The Council of Foods and Nutrition
of the American Medical Association
presents: B.B. King. 580
Do you know how you grow? inside. 1501
Start thinking nutrition. 711
Stone soup. 959

Show 'N Tell

The changing food needs of the family. 1006
Feeding young children. 998
Food for older folks. 1003
Food for teens; snacks that count. 1004
Getting to know vegetables. 1982
Weight control. 1005.

Slides

Ann's additive story; its meaning to your food and health. 2155



Page 363

Be a better shopper. 50 The child with diabetes. Clean dishes (with cassette tape). 2088 Food additives. 21.26 Good meals for busy days. 1910 How children learn about food (with flashcards). 1673 How food affects you. 946 Infant nutrition. 824 Let's have more vitamin A and C foods in school lunch. 615 Motivation (with cassette tape). 1325 Nutrients in a Type A School Lunch. 2378 Nutrition for young minds (with cassette tape). 778 Nutritional labeling. 1259 Protein/iron. 1829 The real facts about food (with cassette tape). 59 Shopping with Martin for the milk group. 1785 Shopping with Martin for the breadcereal group. 1784 Understanding the metric system. Vitamin E. 976 The world food situation. 1134

Study Prints

Food and nutrition teaching pictures.
411
Living together in America. 129

Transparencies

Classtoons: economy meal planning.
1628
Classtoons: problems of overweight.
1604
Classtoons: vegetable cookery. 1629
Understanding the metric system. 1837

Videocassettes

Classroom and cafeteria. 741 Congregate meals: Pt. 2, providing the dining room service. 2301 Fuel for life. 735 Innovations and challenges. 743 It's not good for you. 742 One strong link: program 1, definition of the aide's job. 1725 One strong link: program 2, values and attitudes. 1728 One strong link: program 3, motivation. One strong link: program 4. learning. One strong link: program 5, working with groups, program 6 the home visit, pt. 1. 1734 \ One strong link: program 7, the home visit, pt. 2, program 8, evaluation. 1737 Places we eat in. 740 Preparing meals: the last step. 739 Three meals a day, plus 738 What's a balanced diet? 737 What's in it for me?--the nutrients. What's nutrition? 744



Page 364

AVAILABILITY OF FNIC MAGNETIC TAPES

This publication is a product of the National Agricultural Library's automated <u>CA</u>taloging and <u>IN</u>dexing System (CAIN). The CAIN System was used for preparing camera-ready copy for the <u>Food and Nutrition Information and Educational Materials Center</u> Catalog.

The files of the Food and Nutrition Information and Educational Materials Center Catalog are available on computer magnetic tape. All tapes are standard half-inch, 9 track, 800 or 1600 bpi, in EBCDIC, with standard IBM headers and trailers. Records are variable length from 173 to 3878 characters, blocked 2. The cost is \$45 per reel. This is not a charge for the data, but merely reproduction costs.

Inquiries about the technical aspects of the CAIN system and/or the purchase of CAIN (FNIC) tapes should be addressed to:

U.S. Department of Agriculture National Agricultural Library Computer Applications, Room 013 Beltsville, Maryland 20705

